INDEX

for

SENATE AND HOUSE JOURNALS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SUMMARY OF BILL STATUS 2
BILLS INTRODUCED BY SENATORS
BILLS INTRODUCED BY SENATE COMMITTEES 45
BILLS INTRODUCED BY REPRESENTATIVES 47
BILLS INTRODUCED BY HOUSE COMMITTEES 59
SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS
SENATE RESOLUTIONS
HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS
HOUSE RESOLUTIONS
SUBJECT INDEX
SENATE—HOUSE COMPANION BILLS
SENATE JOINT RESOLUTIONS STATUS AND HISTORY 359
SENATE FILES STATUS AND HISTORY
HOUSE—SENATE COMPANION BILLS
HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS STATUS AND HISTORY 747
HOUSE FILES STATUS AND HISTORY 758
SUBJECT INDEX OF BILLS PASSED 1235
INDEX TO SUBJECT INDEX 1278

STATUS OF BILLS IN BOTH HOUSES

TOTAL BILLS INTRODUCED

HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS	18—HOUSE FILES	767 - TOTAL	
SENATE JOINT RESOLUTIONS	3-SENATE FILES	385-TOTAL	388
HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS	19-HOUSE FILES	598-TOTAL	617

BILLS SIGNED BY GOVERNOR

1979 SESSION TOTAL 1.

S.J.R.

H.F.

H.F.

S.F. 1979 SESSION TOTAL 74.

S.F. 1, 4, 9, 29, 39, 51, 70, 81, 88, 93, 98, 101, 135, 149, 158, 159, 160, 163, 164, 183, 203, 204, 211, 218, 252, 269, 277, 280, 282, 283, 284, 293, 294, 299, 321, 339, 347, 361, 362, 373, 376, 388, 400, 401, 405, 422, 424, 425, 438, 442, 447, 448, 450, 451, 456, 461, 462, 463, 471,

475, 476, 478, 479, 485, 487, 488, 489, 491, 493, 494, 495, 497, 498, 499.

1980 SESSION TOTAL 102.

Ş.F. 28, 69, 87, 89, 97, 107, 108, 121, 185, 190, 205, 247, 278, 286, 358, 359, 382, 426, 430, 431, 432, 435, 437, 439, 446, 460, 464, 468, 477, 500, 2002, 2003, 2006, 2012, 2015, 2051, 2060, 2070, 2071, 2072, 2088, 2090, 2098, 2102, 2114, 2118, 2121, 2122, 2123, 2124, 2125, 2126, 2130, 2154, 2183, 2189, 2197, 2200, 2219, 2229, 2230, 2235, 2238, 2241, 2243, 2247, 2253, 2264, 2267, 2269, 2272, 2274, 2275, 2279, 2281, 2282, 2285, 2298, 2299, 2301, 2306, 2311, 2314, 2316, 2317, 2320, 2327, 2331, 2337, 2343, 2352, 2357, 2361, 2368, 2369,

2370, 2371, 2373, 2374, 2375, 2376, 2378.

1979 SESSION TOTAL 95.

2, 10, 11, 22, 23, 53, 60, 61, 64, 81, 93, 95, 97, 108, 131, 139, 148, 153, 168, 172, 174, 182, 198, 257, 304, 307, 337, 368, 374, 395, 418, 420, 421, 450, 451, 455, 460, 462, 468, 470, 499, 632, 645, 647, 649, 650, 667, 658, 659, 660, 662, 669, 670, 672, 676, 677, 679, 680, 683, 693, 694, 696, 704, 706, 709, 710, 711, 712, 713, 719, 725, 729, 730, 734, 735, 737, 738, 742, 745, 749, 750, 751, 752, 753, 754, 755, 756, 757, 758, 762, 763, 764, 765, 766, 767.

1980 SESSION TOTAL
18, 54, 79, 225, 357, 402, 454, 471, 668, 673, 685, 687, 690, 695, 707, 708, 715, 717, 733, 736, 741, 744, 747, 2042, 2072, 2105, 2138, 2163, 2168, 2169, 2180, 2181, 2240, 2245, 2275, 2277, 2279, 2299, 2305, 2311, 2340, 2355, 2357, 2365, 2410, 2425, 2429, 2443, 2453, 2458, 2461, 2463, 2464, 2470, 2475, 2476, 2477, 2478, 2479,

2481, 2482, 2486, 2488, 2490, 2491, 2492, 2493, 2495, 2500, 2501, 2504, 2511, 2513, 2516, 2518, 2521, 2522, 2529, 2533, 2536, 2537, 2540, 2546, 2550, 2551, 2554, 2561, 2562, 2567, 2572, 2573, 2577, 2580, 2581, 2583, 2584, 2587, 2591, 2593, 2594, 2595, 2596, 2597, 2598.

BECAME LAW BY PUBLICATION

1979 SESSION TOTAL 13. S.F. 88, 101, 158, 277, 280, 284, 362, 376, 448, 451, 478, 497, 498.

1980 SESSION TOTAL 23.
S.F. 439, 500, 2015, 2060, 2071, 2088, 2090, 2098, 2118, 2125, 2200, 2235, 2241, 2272, 2274, 2282, 2285, 2331, 2343, 2361, 2374, 2375, 2378.

1979 SESSION TOTAL 14. 23, 61, 64, 95, 139, 657, 662, 693, 694, 696, 706, 712, 735, 737.

1980 SESSION TOTAL 17. H.F. 733, 747, 2072, 2240, 2275, 2311, 2355, 2410, 2458, 2470, 2486, 2492, 2551, 2577, 2591, 2594, 2595.

BILLS IN GOVERNOR'S OFFICE

1979 SESSION TOTAL 1. 13.

BILLS ITEM VETOED BY THE GOVERNOR

1979 SESSION TOTAL 3. 471, 485, 497.

1980 SESSION TOTAL 1. 2241.

1979 SESSION TOTAL 3. 738, 755, 764.

1980 SESSION TOTAL 3. 2580, 2595, 2598.

BILLS VETOED BY THE GOVERNOR

1979 SESSION TOTAL 2. -671, 723.

1980 SESSION TOTAL 2.

H.F. 315, 700.

H.F.

H.J.R.

S.F.

S.F.

H.F.

H.F.

H.F.

SENT TO SECRETARY OF STATE

1979 SESSION TOTAL

S.J.R.

1979 SESSION TOTAL

H.J.R.

5.

BILLS PASSED TWO HOUSES, DIFFERENT FORMS

1979 SESSION TOTAL

3.

2.

S.F.

190, 344, 464.

S.F.

1980 SESSION TOTAL 2148, 2168.

1979 SESSION TOTAL

1979 SESSION TOTAL

H.F.

687.

1980 SESSION TOTAL

H.F.

2535.

BILLS PASSED BY ONE HOUSE, MESSAGED TO OTHER HOUSE

S.F.

24, 28, 75, 89, 97, 107, 114, 121, 152, 172, 176, 185, 199, 205, 221, 227, 230, 235, 247, 264, 278, 286, 292, 298, 314, 333, 358, 371, 396, 423, 426, 431, 432, 435, 436, 437, 446, 449, 454, 455, 466, 468, 469, 470, 473, 477, 490.

47.

S.F.

1980 SESSION TOTAL -74.

74, 124, 202, 241, 340, 360, 367, 386, 404, 2021, 2026, 2031, 2043, 2050, 2058, 2073, 2097, 2099, 2103, 2105, 2109, 2110, 2112, 2117. 2119, 2120, 2140, 2161, 2179, 2194, 2198, 2199, 2202, 2204, 2209, 2232, 2234, 2237, 2252, 2268, 2273, 2278, 2280, 2287, 2290, 2291, 2292, 2293, 2296, 2303, 2305, 2310, 2313, 2315, 2318, 2319, 2321, 2325, 2326, 2328, 2329, 2333, 2335, 2339, 2341, 2345, 2346, 2350, 2351, 2354, 2356, 2360, 2366, 2372.

1980 SESSION TOTAL

1.

H.J.R.

2019.

1979 SESSION TOTAL

38.

H.F.

18, 54, 79, 86, 94, 167, 225, 315, 357, 369, 381, 387, 454, 471, 485, 648, 654, 655, 668, 673, 685, 686, 695, 700, 701, 702, 705, 707, 708,

715, 717, 728, 733, 736, 741, 744, 746, 761.

1980 SESSION TOTAL

60.

H.F.

160, 275, 584, 654, 731, 732, 2003, 2089, 2109, 2116, 2160, 2239,

2246, 2258, 2260, 2280, 2393, 2457, 2460, 2467, 2469, 2471, 2472, 2473, 2474, 2483, 2487, 2494, 2496, 2508, 2509, 2512, 2514, 2519, 2520, 2524, 2525, 2534, 2538, 2541, 2542, 2543, 2545, 2548, 2549, 2553, 2555, 2557, 2559, 2566, 2568, 2569, 2570, 2571, 2575, 2576, 2578, 2579, 2586, 2592.

BILLS PASSED BY TWO HOUSES

1979 SESSION TOTAL

1.

S.F.

382.

SUBSTITUTION MADE FOR

1979 SESSION TOTAL

2.

20.

S.J.R. for H.J.R.

1-1, 9-16.

1979 SESSION TOTAL

S.F. for H.F.

211-318, 252-667, 277-498, 282-666, 283-453, 284-652, 293-656, 299-396, 339-682, 376-684, 400-661, 401-718, 405-675, 424-651, 425-692, 438-703, 456-726, 463-716, 464-489, 493-743.

1980 SESSION TOTAL

S.F. for H.F.

108-2523, 2003-2462, 2012-2171, 2102-2466, 2121-2454, 2124-2342, 2130-2409, 2183-2438; 2219-2517, 2267-2502, 2275-2510, 2279-2484, 2285-2498, 2311-2530, 2317-2526, 2320-2560, 2352-2499, 2373-2590.

18.

1979 SESSION TOTAL

1.

H.J.R. for S.J.R.

5-4.

1979 SESSION TOTAL

6.

H.F. for S.F.

11-453, 60-155, 168-171, 396-299, 460-275, 462-268.

1980 SESSION TOTAL

5.

H.F. for S.F.

2240-2136, 2476-2233, 2513-2348, 2591-2383, 2594-2384.

WITHDRAWN

1979 SESSION TOTAL

1.

S.J.R.

4.

1979 SESSION TOTAL 32

S.F.

34, 40, 44, 50, 92, 100, 110, 128, 133, 140, 155, 161, 162, 171, 191, 242, 262, 267, 268, 275, 285, 300, 320, 326, 331, 334, 336, 389, 440, 452, 453, 457.

1980 SESSION TOTAL

S.F.

15, 188, 259, 265, 381, 474, 501, 2013, 2038, 2040, 2059, 2076, 2078, 2083, 2086, 2094, 2136, 2190, 2226, 2233, 2248, 2250, 2258, 2304, 2348, 2382, 2383, 2384.

H.J.R.

H.F.

1979 SESSION TOTAL 58. H.F. 13, 47, 48, 52, 63, 89, 96, 98, 107, 134, 140, 155, 189, 194, 249, 296, 300, 318, 322, 338, 344, 350, 367, 372, 373, 383, 396, 404, 414, 416, 453, 481, 489, 498, 537, 572, 593, 607, 617, 651, 652, 656, 661, 666, 667, 675, 682, 684, 692, 698, 703, 716, 718, 721, 726, 740, 743, 748. 1980 SESSION TOTAL H.F. 16, 68, 69, 72, 117, 166, 227, 235, 238, 285, 295, 377, 399, 428, 512, 596, 681, 689, 2006, 2012, 2049, 2071, 2120, 2121, 2126, 2141, 2150, 2154, 2156, 2161, 2171, 2174, 2183, 2187, 2191, 2238, 2261, 2284, 2314, 2321, 2339, 2342, 2375, 2386, 2402, 2403, 2409, 2438, 2454, 2462, 2466, 2480, 2484, 2489, 2497, 2498, 2499, 2502, 2505, 2510, 2517, 2523, 2526, 2530, 2560, 2590. FAILED 1979 SESSION TOTAL 1. S.F. 363. 1980 SESSION TOTAL 6. S.F. 176, 344, 436, 458, 2037, 2157. 1979 SESSION TOTAL 3. H.F. 691, 699, 760. 1980 SESSION TOTAL

705, 2170.

1979 SESSION TOTAL

1, 16.

2.

BILLS PASSED SENATE 1979

SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION		SENATE FILES HOUSE FILES
Jan. 24	H.F.	TOTAL 1. 23.
Jan. 31	S.F.	TOTAL 1. 81.
Feb. 01	S.J.R.	TOTAL 1. 1.
Feb. 05	S.F.	TOTAL 2. 70, 101.
Feb. 06	H.J.R.	TOTAL 1. 5.
Feb. 08	S.F.	TOTAL 1. 158. TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	139.
Feb. 14	S.F.	TOTAL 3. 9, 98, 158.
Feb. 15	S.F.	TOTAL 1. 205.
Feb. 16	S.F.	TOTAL 8. 4, 28, 88, 159, 160, 163, 164, 176. TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	168.
Feb. 19	S.F.	TOTAL 7. 75, 107, 152, 155, 190, 203, 204.
Feb. 22	S.J.R.	TOTAL 1. 1.
Feb. 26	S.F.	TOTAL 1. 135. TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	60.
Feb. 28	S.F.	TOTAL 4. 24, 172, 211, 264.
	H.F.	TOTAL 2. 53, 108.

Mar. 05	S.F.	TOTAL 11. 121, 183, 269, 280, 282, 283, 284, 292, 293, 294, 299.
Mar. 07	S.F.	TOTAL 8. 29, 89, 93, 149, 247, 277, 298, 314.
Mar. 09	н. F .	TOTAL 1. 81.
Mar. 12	S.F.	TOTAL 3. 235, 321, 344. TOTAL 1.
	HJ.R.	13. TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	10.
Mar. 13	S.F.	TOTAL 5. 114, 284, 338, 339, 371.
Mar. 14	S.F.	TOTAL 1. 373.
Mar. 16	S.J.R.	TOTAL 1. 9. TOTAL 3.
·	S.F.	230, 361, 362. TOTAL 2.
	H.F.	460, 462.
Mar. 20	S.F.	TOTAL 1. 158.
Mar. 21	S.F.	TOTAL 15. 1, 70, 185, 199, 218, 227, 286, 347, 371, 376, 382, 396, 400, 401, 405.
	H.F.	TOTAL 2. 97, 182.
Mar. 23	S.F.	TOTAL 1. 388.
Mar. 26	S.F.	TOTAL 12. 39, 221, 252, 422, 423, 424, 426, 431, 432, 436, 437, 438.

Mar. 28	S.F.	TOTAL 10. 425, 442, 447, 448,
		449, 450, 451, 454, 455, 456.
	H.F.	TOTAL 1. 11.
Mar. 30	S.F.	TOTAL 7. 461, 462, 463, 464, 475, 478,,479.
Apr. 02	S.F.	TOTAL 5. 278, 446, 447, 466, 476.
Apr. 04	S.F.	TOTAL 1. 470.
	H.F.	TOTAL 3. 257, 420, 421.
Apr. 05	H.F.	TOTAL 2. 657, 679.
Apr. 06	H.F.	TOTAL 17. 22, 61, 64, 92, 95, 174, 198, 304,
		395, 451, 455, 468, 470, 499, 645, 649, 662.
Apr. 09	S.F.	TOTAL 1. 471.
Apr. 10	S.F.	TOTAL 1. 485.
Apr. 11	S.F.	'TOTAL 8. 97, 358, 430, 435, 468, 469, 473, 487.
Apr. 17	H.F.	TOTAL 9. 93, 148, 153, 307, 368, 374, 647, 669, 683.
Apr. 18	H.F.	TOTAL 10. 337, 632, 658, 677, 680, 706, 719, 723, 725, 729.
Apr. 19	H.F.	TOTAL 5. 418, 659, 671, 694, 709.

Apr. 20	H.F.	TOTAL 7. 659, 696, 704, 710,
		711, 712, 713.
Apr. 23		TOTAL 5.
•	S.F.	81, 252, 282, 489,
		490.
	***	TOTAL 3.
	H.F.	131, 693, 730.
Apr. 24		TOTAL 3.
-	S.F.	51, 450, 493.
Apr. 25	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	TOTAL 9.
	S.F.	98, 183, 203, 283,
		376, 401, 438, 447,
		454.
•		TOTAL 6.
100	H.F.	2, 450, 650, 670,
	•	672, 687.
Apr. 26		TOTAL 3.
	S.F.	373, 424, 488.
		TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	172.
Apr. 27		TOTAL 1.
	S.F.	477.
	*	TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	460.
Apr. 30		TOTAL 1.
	S.F.	494.
May 01		TOTAL 4.
	S.F.	93, 164, 462, 491.
May 02		TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	660.
May 03		TOTAL 4.
	H.F.	649, 662, 669, 734.
May 04		TOTAL 4.
MINA OF	S.F.	471, 487, 497, 498.
		TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	737.
34 05		MODAL O
May 07	 TT 15	TOTAL 2.
* .	H.F.	735, 738.

May 08 TOTAL 3. S.F. 4, 9, 495. TOTAL 3. H.F. 659, 672, 725. TOTAL 2. May 09 S.F. 149, 495. TOTAL 2. H.F. 418, 742. TOTAL 2. May 10 S.F. 488, 499. TOTAL 11. H.F. 148, 421, 647, 650. 679, 680, 706, 719, 742, 757, 758. May 11 TOTAL 6. S.F. 1, 277, 388, 489, 494, 499. TOTAL 21. H.F. 658, 660, 671, 676, 723, 745, 749, 750, 751, 752, 753, 754, 755, 756, 757, 762, 763, 764, 765, 766, 767.

BILLS PASSED SENATE 1980

	re joint reso E joint resoi		0	SENATE FILE HOUSE FILES
	Jan. 17		.*	TOTAL 2.
	1	S.F.	•	344, 382.
	Jan. 25			TOTAL 1.
		H.F.		741.
	Feb. 04			TOTAL 2.
	1 00.04	S.F.		286, 2051.
	•			TOTAL 1.
		H.F.		2072.
•	Feb. 05			TOTAL 6.
		S.F.		87, 2003, 2012, 2015,
				2088, 2098.
		** **		TOTAL 1.
		H.F.		471.
	Feb. 06			TOTAL 2.
	1 00. 00	S.F.	• [2102, 2114.
				TOTAL 3.
		H.F.		18, 668, 2072.
	Feb. 07			TOTAL 5.
•		S.F.		2117, 2118, 2119, 2121,
	•			2123.
	Feb. 11			TOTAL 4.
		S.F.		2002, 2124, 2125, 2126.
				TOTAL 1.
		H.F.		2240.
	Feb. 12			TOTAL 6.
	,	S.F.		241, 437, 2097,
				2122, 2130, 2148.
		11 17		TOTAL 1.
		H.F.		225.
	Feb. 13			TOTAL 4.
		S.F.		439, 2058, 2060, 2154.
	Feb. 18			TOTAL 1.
		S.F.		278.
	Feb. 20			TOTAL 5.
	1 00. 20	S.F.		367, 460, 500, 2043,
	N.			2120.

Feb. 21		TOTAL 2.
	S.F.	2130, 2179.
	H.F.	TOTAL 2.
	n.r.	673, 687.
Feb. 25		TOTAL 9.
	S.F.	97, 2070, 2103, 2112,
		2194, 2197, 2200, 2202,
		2241.
		TOTAL 2.
	H.F.	454, 744.
Feb. 26		TOTAL 3.
	S.F.	74, 2090, 2209.
•		
Feb. 27	·	TOTAL 1.
	S.F.	2243.
Feb. 28.	•	TOTAL 2.
1 60. 20.	S.F.	359, 2247.
	D.1.	TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	2477.
	•	50517 0
Mar. 03		TOTAL 8.
	S.F.	69, 2031, 2099, 2140,
	•	2183, 2234, 2235, 2237.
	H.F.	TOTAL 1. 2311.
	11.F.	2011.
Mar. 04		TOTAL 1.
	S.F.	2073.
		TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	708.
Mar. 05		TOTAL 6.
	S.F.	124, 2219, 2238, 2252,
		2253, 2275.
•		TOTAL 4.
•	H.F.	747, 2240, 2277, 2476.
Mar. 06		TOTAL 3.
Mai. UU	S.F.	446, 2273, 2274.
	D.1 .	230, 2210, 2213.
Mar. 07		TOTAL 1.
-	H.F.	2105.
Mar. 10		TOTAL 5.
	S.F.	446, 2021, 2241, 2269,
•		2291.
38 44		MODAI 1
Mar. 11	O TO	TOTAL 1.

S.F.

Mar. 12	S.F.	TOTAL 6. 108, 205, 464, 477, 2006, 2301.
	H.F.	TOTAL 1. 673.
Mar. 13	S.F.	TOTAL 5. 2105, 2229, 2264, 2268, 2272.
	H.F.	TOTAL 2. 715, 2275.
Mar. 14	H.F.	TOTAL 2. 79, 2470.
Mar. 17	S.F.	TOTAL 16. 340, 360, 386, 404, 2050, 2168, 2204, 2267, 2278, 2279, 2280, 2281, 2285, 2285, 2298, 2299.
Mar. 18	S.F.	TOTAL 9. 2110, 2199, 2282, 2287, 2293, 2306, 2314, 2317, 2331.
Mar. 19	S.F.	TOTAL 4. 2109, 2198, 2296, 2327.
Mar. 20	S.F.	TOTAL 6. 2292, 2337, 2343, 2345, 2346, 2354.
Mar. 21	S.F.	TOTAL 17. 2026, 2303, 2310, 2310, 2311, 2315, 2316, 2318, 2321, 2325, 2326, 2328, 2329, 2339, 2341, 2351, 2352.
Mar. 24	H.F.	TOTAL 1. 2410.
Mar. 25	S.F.	TOTAL 5. 2161, 2189, 2232, 2333, 2356.
Mar. 26	S.F.	TOTAL 6. 202, 2071, 2313, 2319, 2320, 2350.
V	H.F.	TOTAL 4. 2181, 2355, 2357, 2365.

Mar. 27	S.F. H.F.	TOTAL 4. 500, 2102, 2122, 2337. TOTAL 9. 357, 700, 2245, 2279, 2429, 2453, 2458, 2461, 2475.
Mar. 28	S.F.	TOTAL 1. 2230.
Mar. 31	S.F	TOTAL 2. 460, 2060.
Apr. 01	S.F. H.F.	TOTAL 1. 2361. TOTAL 1. 2492.
Apr. 02	S.F. H.F.	TOTAL 4. 2118, 2305, 2335, 2357. TOTAL 5. 2180, 2305, 2443, 2481, 2513.
Apr. 03	S.F.	TOTAL 2. 2360, 2366.
Apr. 08	H.F.	TOTAL 13. 54, 315, 402, 685, 2169, 2463, 2478, 2479, 2482, 2491, 2522, 2529, 2533.
Apr. 09	H.F.	TOTAL 4. 707, 2495, 2537, 2550.
Apr. 11	H.F.	TOTAL 18. 690, 695, 736, 2042, 2138, 2163, 2299, 2340, 2425, 2488, 2501, 2516, 2518, 2521, 2540, 2562, 2572, 2573.
Apr. 14	S.F.	TOTAL 11. 28, 89, 185, 430, 435, 2051, 2090, 2114, 2219, 2272, 2316.
1	H.F.	TOTAL 5. 717, 733, 2340, 2464, 2490.

Apr. 15	S.F.	TOTAL 4. 358, 2002, 2123, 2189.
	***	TOTAL 4.
	H.F.	654, 2493, 2504, 2546.
Apr. 16	S.F.	TOTAL 5. 432, 439, 2015, 2320, 2368.
,	H.F.	TOTAL 2. 2492, 2536.
Apr. 17	H.F.	TOTAL 1. 2561.
Apr. 18	S.F.	TOTAL 4. 2197, 2282, 2370, 2373.
Apr. 21		TOTAL 1.
•	H.F.	2511.
Apr. 22		TOTAL 2.
mpr. DD	H.F.	2443, 2551.
Apr. 23	S.F.	TOTAL 10. 108, 2072, 2197, 2247,
	•	2369, 2371, 2372, 2374, 2375, 2376.
		TOTAL 3.
	H.F.	2168, 2500, 2554.
Apr. 24		TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	2580
A OF		TOTAL 11.
Apr. 25	S.F.	190, 205, 431, 2070,
		2148, 2298, 2306, 2327,
		2337, 2375, 2378.
	H.F.	TOTAL 13. 700, 707, 736, 2486,
•		2535, 2537, 2546, 2562,
		2581, 2587, 2591, 2594, 2597.
Apr. 26		TOTAL 7.
	S.F.	2125, 2229, 2230, 2243,
•		2357, 2361, 2378. TOTAL 11.
	H.F.	2277, 2475, 2567, 2577,
,		2580, 2583, 2584, 2593, 2595, 2596, 2598.

BILLS PASSED HOUSE 1979

SENATE JOINT RESOLUTIONS HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS	2 2	SENATE FILES 85 HOUSE FILES 181
Jan. 11	H.F.	TOTAL 1. 23.
Jan. 24	H.J.R.	TOTAL 1. 5.
Jan. 25	H.F.	TOTAL 1. 139.
Jan. 31	H.F.	TOTAL 1. 81.
Feb. 07	H.F.	TOTAL 9. 53, 54, 64, 95, 108, 153, 167,
Feb. 08		168, 182. TOTAL 1.
ren. vo	S.F.	101. TOTAL 4.
Feb. 09	H.F.	2, 10, 60, 225. TOTAL 1.
Feb. 12	S.J.R.	1. TOTAL 1.
Feb. 23	H.F.	257. TOTAL 1.
Feb. 26	H.J.R.	13. TOTAL 9.
165. 20	H.F.	22, 61, 92, 93, 97, 131, 172, 174, 307.
Feb. 28	H.F.	TOTAL 3. 337, 420, 421.
Mar. 01	S.F.	TOTAL 1. 70. TOTAL 3.
Mar. 02	H.F.	369, 451, 455. TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	368.

Mar. 06	,	TOTAL 1.
	S.F.	284.
	the second secon	TOTAL 3.
	H.F.	86, 94, 632.
Mar. 08		TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	660.
	11.1.	000.
3.5		MOMAT 0
Mar. 09		TOTAL 3.
	H.F.	148, 304, 650.
Mar. 12		TOTAL 3.
	S.F.	70, 211, 299.
		TOTAL 11.
· •	H.F.	198, 374, 387,
	n.r.	
		395, 418, 450,
		460, 462, 468,
the state of the state of		471, 669.
Mar. 14		TOTAL 2.
	H.F.	499, 657.
	****	100, 0011
35 15		TOTAL 1.
Mar. 15		*
And the second second	S.F.	158.
•		TOTAL 2.
	H.F.	645, 655.
•		
Mar. 16		TOTAL 3.
	H.F.	470, 649, 672.
	11.1.	110,010,014.
36 10		TOTAL 1.
Mar. 19		
	H.F.	671.
		•
Mar. 22		TOTAL 2.
	H.F.	485, 680.
the second second		
M 00		TOTAL 1.
Mar. 23		
	H.F.	11.
Mar. 26		TOTAL 1.
	S.J.R.	9.
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	TOTAL 5.
	77.70	
	H.F.	654, 662, 670,
		679, 687.
	•	
Mar. 27		TOTAL 4.
	H.F.	647, 648, 659,
		685.
	•	000.

M 00		TOTAL 10.	
Mar. 28	11.15	315, 658, 677,	
	H.F.		
		696, 704, 707,	
•	•	710, 711, 712,	
		713.	
***	*	MOMAT A	
Mar. 29		TOTAL 4.	
	H.F.	706, 709, 723,	
	•	725.	
A 00		TOTAL 1.	
Apr. 02	H.F.	719.	
	п.г.	(15.	
A 09		TOTAL 2.	
Apr. 03	. O 10	339, 456.	
•	S.F.	TOTAL 8.	
	17.15	18, 79, 381,	
	H.F.		
		683, 693, 728,	
		729, 730.	
		TOTAL 4.	
Apr. 04	H.F.	357, 694, 701,	1
	п.г.		
		705.	
A OF	V	TOTAL 2.	
Apr. 05	S.F.	252, 463.	
•	о.г.	TOTAL 3.	
	H.F.	668, 700, 702.	
	п.г.	000, 100, 102.	
Apr. 06		TOTAL 2.	
Apr. vo	S.F.	81, 282.	*
		TOTAL 7.	
	H.F.	454, 673, 686,	
•		695, 708, 715,	
		717.	
	•		
Apr. 12		TOTAL 1.	
	S.F.	373.	
Apr. 17	a n	TOTAL 7.	
•	S.F.	149, 160, 190,	
		280, 344, 400,	
		462.	
Ann 10		TOTAL 5.	
Apr. 18	S.F.	TOTAL 5. 269, 388, 450,	
•	G.F.	478, 479.	•
		TOTAL 2.	
	H.F.	81, 736.	
	,	,	
Apr. 19		TOTAL 3.	
•	S.F.	93, 442, 448.	

Apr. 20		TOTAL 24.
	S.F.	4, 29, 88, 98,
		135, 164, 183,
	•	203, 218, 283,
		293, 294, 347,
		376, 401, 422,
	·.	424, 438, 447,
		451, 456, 461,
* · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		464, 476.
Apr. 24		TOTAL 1.
-	H.F.	734.
Apr. 25		TOTAL 4.
	H.F.	61, 468, 470,
		738.
Apr. 26		TOTAL 5.
	H.F.	632, 733, 735,
		737, 742.
•		
Apr. 27		TOTAL 2.
	S.F.	405, 487.
		TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	741.
		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
Apr. 30		TOTAL 12.
	H.F.	10, 148, 368,
		418, 649, 669,
	•	670, 679, 687,
•		730, 744, 745.
		100, 122, 120.
May 01		TOTAL 1.
May 01	0.5	
	S.F.	471.
		TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	725.
May 02		TOTAL 3.
	S.F.	269, 382, 493.
		TOTAL 6.
	H.F.	2, 450, 650,
		672, 693, 746.
May 03		TOTAL 3.
•	S.F.	9, 51, 321.
		TOTAL 5.
	H.F.	750, 751, 752,
		754, 755,

May 04		TOTAL 5.
	S.F.	39, 163, 204,
		425, 475.
		TOTAL 2.
	H.F.	460, 749.
May-07		TOTAL 4.
M24.3" 01	S.F.	1, 362, 487,
•		491.
		TOTAL 5.
	H.F.	172, 174, 418,
	11.4 .	756, 757.
May 08		TOTAL 3.
may oo	S.F.	485, 497, 498.
	D.1 .	TOTAL 3.
	H.F.	734, 753, 758.
	41.7 .	104, 100, 100.
May 09	-	TOTAL 5.
	S.F.	277, 362, 373,
		488, 495.
		TOTAL 6.
	H.F.	421, 647, 680,
		706, 734, 738.
May 10		TOTAL 3.
	S.F.	159, 361, 489.
	0.1.	TOTAL 15.
	H.F.	148, 172, 650,
S	****	658, 660, 671,
		676, 679, 719,
		742, 758, 761,
		762, 763, 764.
		,
May 11		TOTAL 3.
	S.F.	388, 494, 499.
		TOTAL 5.
	H.F.	723, 757, 765,
		766, 767.
•		

BILLS PASSED HOUSE 1980

NT RESOLUTIONS INT RESOLUTIONS	0 1	SENATE FILES 118 HOUSE FILES 197
 Jan. 17		TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	2072.
Jan. 18		TOTAL 1.
	S.F.	278.
Jan. 24		TOTAL 1.
;	S.F.	278.
Jan. 25		TOTAL 2.
	S.F.	121, 286.
Jan. 28		TOTAL 2.
	S.F.	247, 426.
Feb. 01	•	TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	747.
Feb. 04		TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	2003.
 Feb. 06		TOTAL 1.
	S.F.	437.
	H.F.	TOTAL 1. 2240.
77-1- 07		MOMAT 1
Feb. 07	S.F.	TOTAL 1. 468.
•		TOTAL 3.
	H.F.	2072, 2245, 2275.
Feb. 11		TOTAL 2.
reb. 11	H.F.	402, 2277.
 Feb. 12		TOTAL 1.
	S.F.	89.
	H.F.	TOTAL 6. 2138, 2160,
		2169, 2246,
		2279, 2340.
Feb. 13	n r	TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	2410.
Feb. 14	S.F.	TOTAL 1. 97.
	O.F.	J.,

Feb. 15		TOTAL 1.
1 00. 10	S.F.	2012.
	3.F .	
		TOTAL 2.
•	H.F.	2105, 2443.
Feb. 18		TOTAL 2.
100.10	S.F.	2124, 2130.
	5. F.	
		TOTAL 4.
	H.F.	160, 2311,
		2458, 2470.
• •		
Feb. 19		TOTAL 5.
,	H.F.	687, 2109,
	*1.1 .	
	•	2168, 2425,
	•	2464.
Feb. 20		TOTAL 1.
	S.F.	2088 .
•		TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	2453.
	п.г.	2400.
Feb. 21		TOTAL 2.
	S.F.	432, 2121.
	•	TOTAL 3.
	H.F.	2042, 2460,
		2477.
		211.
71 05		TOTAL 5.
Feb. 25		
	H.F.	2181, 2355,
		2461, 2463,
· · ·		2469.
Feb. 26		TOTAL 2.
1 65. 20	S.F.	435, 2098.
	o.r.	
		TOTAL 1.
-	H.F.	2467.
Feb. 27		TOTAL 1.
•	S.F.	205.
Feb. 28		TOTAL 1.
	S.F.	2003.
	V.1 ·	TOTAL 3.
	TV 151	
	H.F.	2357, 2474,
		2475.
Feb. 29	•	TOTAL 2.
	S.F.	278, 468.
		TOTAL 3.
	H.F.	741, 2240,
	n.r.	
		2429.

Mar. 03		TOTAL 2.
Mar. 00	S.F.	446, 2126.
	O.F.	
	H.F.	TOTAL 1.
	n.r.	2476.
Mar. 05		TOTAL 1.
	S.F.	2241.
		TOTAL 4.
,	H.F.	732, 2180,
	44.4 •	2473, 2490.
		2410, 2400.
Mar. 06		TOTAL 1.
	S.F.	2102.
•		TOTAL 3.
	H.F.	2258, 2471,
		2491.
		DIVI.
Mar. 07	•	TOTAL 11.
	H.F.	454, 673, 2089,
		2116, 2239,
		2260, 2280,
		2299, 2365,
		2481, 2500.
Mar. 10		TOTAL 1.
	S.F.	477.
		TOTAL 4.
•	H.F.	584, 2163,
		2482, 2488.
Mar. 11		TOTAL 1.
viar. II	S.F.	2122.
	э.г.	
	** **	TOTAL 2.
	H.F.	690, 747.
Mar. 12		TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	731.
Mar. 13		, TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	2492.
Mar. 14	·	TOTAL 2.
	H.F.	2472, 2493.
Mar. 17		TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	2520.
Mar. 18		TOTAL 5.
	H.F.	2305, 2496,
		2513, 2516,
		2524.
į.		

Mar. 19	H.F.	TOTAL 3. 2486, 2509, 2537.
Mar. 20	H.F.	TOTAL 3. 275, 2393, 2536.
Mar. 21	H.F.	TOTAL 11. 2478, 2479, 2487, 2504, 2519, 2521, 2522, 2525, 2529, 2533, 2534.
Mar. 24	S.F.	TOTAL 1. 500.
Mar. 25	S.F.	TOTAL 3. 2060, 2200, 2301.
	H.F.	TOTAL 4. 2518, 2540, 2546, 2561.
Mar. 26	S.F. H.F.	TOTAL 3. 108, 460, 2352. TOTAL 3. 2550, 2557, 2562.
Mar. 27	S.F. H.F.	TOTAL 1. 2243. TOTAL 5. 2495, 2554, 2570, 2572,
Mar. 28	H.F.	2573. TOTAL 3. 2541, 2543, 2545.
Mar. 31	S.F.	TOTAL 2. 2118, 2317. TOTAL 8.
	H.F.	2501, 2508, 2514, 2538, 2542, 2549,
		2553, 2566.

Apr. 01	H.F.	TOTAL 4. 2494, 2551, 2555, 2559.
Apr. 02	H.F.	TOTAL 3. 2512, 2548, 2575.
Apr. 03	S.F.	TOTAL 6. 87, 359, 2090, 2235, 2272,
•	H.F.	2274. TOTAL 2. 2511, 2576.
Apr. 08	S.F.	TOTAL 16. 28, 430, 446, 464, 2051, 2114, 2183,
		2219, 2267, 2279, 2285, 2299, 2314, 2316, 2331,
	H.F.	2337. TOTAL 6. 225, 357, 2245, 2410, 2458, 2461.
Apr. 09	S.F.	TOTAL 6. 107, 185, 358, 2002, 2006, 2311.
Apr. 10	S.F.	TOTAL 6. 2123, 2154, 2168, 2189, 2269, 2275.
Apr. 11	S.F.	TOTAL 6. 431, 439, 2015, 2148, 2230, 2320.
Apr. 15	H.F.	TOTAL 5. 2305, 2457, 2492, 2569, 2577.

Apr. 16		TOTAL 3.
	S.F.	2102, 2197, 2238.
		TOTAL 11.
	H.F.	54, 685, 2105,
		2463, 2495,
		2513, 2533,
		2567, 2571,
		2578, 2579.
		2016, 2019.
Apr. 17		TOTAL 1.
	S.F.	2282.
	,	TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	2443.
	, 11.1.	2440.
Apr. 18		TOTAL 1.
11p1. 10	H.F.	2580.
Apr. 21		TOTAL 1.
	S.F.	2343.
	7.7	TOTAL 3.
	H.F.	2535, 2586,
		2587.
Apr. 22		TOTAL 7.
	S.F.	358, 432, 435,
		2090, 2247,
		2306, 2361.
		TOTAL 3.
	H.F.	2561, 2583,
	11.11	2584.
		2001.
Apr. 23	X -	TOTAL 7.
	H.F.	736, 2483,
		2537, 2546,
		2551, 2562,
		2581.
	-	
Apr. 24		TOTAL 9.
•	S.F.	2070, 2071,
		2253, 2264,
		2298, 2327,
		2373, 2374,
		2375.
		TOTAL 10.
	H.F.	695, 700, 707,
	11.1 .	2138, 2482,
	•	2501, 2550,
		2568, 2591,
		2592.

Apr. 25

Apr. 26

	TOTAL 7.
S.F.	69, 108, 205,
	2281, 2337,
	2368, 2370.
	TOTAL 1.
H.J.R.	2019.
	TOTAL 13.
H.F.	315, 2277,
	2340, 2425,
	2475, 2504,
	2516, 2535,
	2536, 2594,
	2595, 2596,
	2597.
t	TOTAL 12.
S.F.	190, 2072,
	2125, 2197,
	2229, 2243,
	2357, 2361,
•	2369, 2371,
	2376, 2378.
	TOTAL 10.
H.F.	717, 733, 2486,
	2554, 2580,
	2584, 2593,
	2595, 2597,
	2598.

BILLS IN SENATE COMMITTEES

Agriculture

S.F. 1979 SESSION TOTAL 3.

22, 390, 502.

H.F. 1979 SESSION TOTAL 1.

225.

S.F. 1980 SESSION TOTAL 4.

2142, 2143, 2276, 2283.

H.F. 1980 SESSION TOTAL 5.

2472, 2474, 2496, 2553, 2566.

Appropriations

S.F. 1979 SESSION TOTAL 17.

130, 177, 200, 214, 215, 232, 256, 341, 345,

349, 369, 372, 384, 441, 467, 484, 492.

H.F. 1979 SESSION TOTAL 1.

686.

S.F. 1980 SESSION TOTAL 15.

132, 2039, 2066, 2089, 2113, 2144, 2181, 2193,

2240, 2254, 2270, 2300, 2338, 2340, 2367.

1980 SESSION TOTAL 3.

701, 2116, 2520.

Cities

H.F.

S.F. 1979 SESSION TOTAL 6.

148, 154, 168, 375, 386, 486.

S.F. 1980 SESSION TOTAL 2.

2007, 2263.

H.F. 1980 SESSION TOTAL 3.

732, 2258, 2471.

Commerce

S.F. 1979 SESSION TOTAL 25.

8, 42, 80, 94, 144, 150, 193, 223, 233, 243, 245, 246, 274, 279, 290, 310, 322, 346, 348, 351, 367,

000 444 445 400

380, 444, 445, 480.

H.F. 1979 SESSION TOTAL 4.

86, 454, 668, 728.

S.F. 1980 SESSION TOTAL 18.

2034, 2064, 2093, 2104, 2137, 2155, 2160, 2212,

2213, 2245, 2256, 2261, 2271, 2313, 2322, 2332,

2344, 2365.

H.F. 1980 SESSION TOTAL 3.

731, 2514, 2575.

County Government

S.F. 1979 SESSION TOTAL 10.

105, 174, 178, 207, 266, 306, 368, 378, 465, 472.

S.F. 1980 SESSION TOTAL 9.

2085, 2127, 2131, 2132, 2164, 2166, 2186, 2208,

H.F. 1980 SESSION TOTAL 1.

2469.

Education

S.F. 1979 SESSION TOTAL 23.

> 76, 86, 90, 108, 169, 180, 187, 202, 261, 271, 272, 287, 291, 312, 318, 337, 342, 387, 411, 412, 417,

443, 458,

H.F. 1979 SESSION TOTAL 2.

471, 695.

S.F. 1980 SESSION TOTAL 16.

458, 2010, 2030, 2053, 2056, 2074, 2075, 2115,

2157, 2163, 2167, 2191, 2195, 2196, 2251, 2257.

H.F. 1980 SESSION TOTAL 6.

160, 2109, 2239, 2509, 2534, 2548,

Energy

H.F.

H.F.

S.F. 1979 SESSION TOTAL 6.

15, 62, 103, 112, 220, 251.

1979 SESSION TOTAL 2.

648, 736.

S.F. 1980 SESSION TOTAL 5.

2145, 2295, 2307, 2334, 2342.

1980 SESSION TOTAL 3.

2512, 2549, 2559.

Human Resources

S.F. 1979 SESSION TOTAL 8.

30, 33, 132, 167, 317, 398, 427, 459.

H.F. 1979 SESSION TOTAL 1. 701.

S.F. 1980 SESSION TOTAL 6.

30, 2014, 2054, 2141, 2217, 2228.

H.F. 1980 SESSION TOTAL 2.

2487, 2508.

Judiciary

S.F. 1979 SESSION TOTAL 58.

> 6, 7, 10, 18, 21, 25, 26, 27, 35, 41, 46, 47, 59, 64, 72, 73, 111, 124, 125, 141, 146, 153, 165, 173, 181, 186, 188, 194, 198, 208, 225, 238, 241, 249, 259,

260, 263, 289, 295, 296, 302, 338, 343, 356, 360, 364, 374, 403, 404, 414, 416, 418, 434, 439, 474,

481, 482, 483.

H.F. 1979 SESSION TOTAL 11.

54, 94, 167, 315, 381, 387, 654, 673, 685, 708,

715.

S.F. 1980 SESSION TOTAL 21.

2008, 2011, 2025, 2061, 2062, 2067, 2079, 2091, 2100, 2128, 2151, 2173, 2180, 2214, 2225, 2227,

2231, 2259, 2260, 2302, 2309.

H.F. 1980 SESSION TOTAL 8.

94, 2246, 2460, 2525, 2538, 2545, 2555, 2557.

Labor and Industrial Relations

S.F. 1979 SESSION TOTAL 19.

16, 38, 55, 109, 116, 209, 210, 226, 231, 240,

253, 304, 305, 357, 359, 377, 385, 433, 460.

H.F. 1979 SESSION TOTAL 1.

369.

S.F. 1980 SESSION TOTAL 9.

2016, 2017, 2033, 2068, 2150, 2158, 2174, 2223,

2266.

H.F. 1980 SESSION TOTAL 1.

2393.

Natural Resources

S.F. 1979 SESSION TOTAL 9.

31, 61, 127, 254, 355, 379, 383, 395, 501.

H.F. 1979 SESSION TOTAL 3.

700, 705, 717.

S.F. 1980 SESSION TOTAL 9.

2035, 2048, 2082, 2092, 2149, 2221, 2242, 2358,

2359.

H.F. 1980 SESSION TOTAL 3.

275, 2260, 2541.

Rules and Administration

S.J.R. 1979 SESSION TOTAL 3.

6, 11, 13,

S.F. 1979 SESSION TOTAL 1.

147.

State Government

S.J.R. 1979 SESSION TOTAL 8.

2, 3, 5, 7, 8, 10, 12, 14.

S.F. 1979 SESSION TOTAL 74.

3, 11, 13, 20, 32, 43, 45, 48, 49, 53, 54, 56, 57, 58, 60, 74, 87, 91, 95, 102, 119, 129, 131, 136, 137, 138, 142, 143, 151, 179, 182, 184, 192, 196,

324, 325, 327, 328, 330, 332, 340, 350, 352, 365, 366, 370, 381, 394, 397, 407, 410, 413, 419, 420, H.F. 1979 SESSION TOTAL 8. 18, 79, 92, 357, 485, 702, 707, 744. S.J.R. 1980 SESSION TOTAL 1. 2003. S.F. 1980 SESSION TOTAL 57. 57, 2005, 2018, 2019, 2022, 2023, 2029, 2044, 2047, 2052, 2055, 2057, 2063, 2065, 2080, 2081, 2084, 2095, 2096, 2101, 2106, 2108, 2129, 2135, 2138, 2139, 2147, 2152, 2153, 2156, 2159, 2162, 2169. 2170, 2172, 2176, 2177, 2182, 2184, 2203, 2218, 2236, 2239, 2246, 2262, 2265, 2277, 2286, 2288, 2323, 2324, 2349, 2353, 2355, 2362, 2363, 2364. H.F. 1980 SESSION TOTAL 11. 584, 702, 2089, 2280, 2467, 2473, 2494, 2519, 2542, 2543, 2570. Transportation 1979 SESSION TOTAL 19. S.F. 52, 65, 68, 104, 106, 118, 120, 126, 134, 157, 170, 201, 222, 244, 270, 288, 311, 402, 429. 1980 SESSION TOTAL 1. S.J.R. 2002. S.F. 1980 SESSION TOTAL 23. 2004, 2009, 2020, 2024, 2041, 2042, 2046, 2069, 2077, 2087, 2107, 2116, 2165, 2175, 2206, 2210, 2211, 2215, 2216, 2224, 2255, 2284, 2330. Ways and Means S.F. 1979 SESSION TOTAL 65. 2, 5, 12, 14, 17, 19, 23, 36, 37, 63, 66, 67, 69. 71, 77, 78, 79, 82, 83, 84, 85, 96, 99, 113, 115, 117, 122, 123, 139, 145, 156, 166, 175, 189, 195, 206, 213, 216, 236, 239, 248, 250, 265, 273, 276, 301, 308, 315, 323, 329, 335, 353, 354, 391, 392, 393, 399, 406, 408, 409, 415, 421, 428, 496, 500. H.F. 1979 SESSION TOTAL 5. 655, 733, 741, 746, 761. S.J.R. 1980 SESSION TOTAL 2001. S.F. 1980 SESSION TOTAL 26. 2001, 2027, 2028, 2032, 2036, 2045, 2049, 2111, 2133, 2134, 2146, 2171, 2178, 2185, 2187, 2188, 2201, 2205, 2207, 2222, 2244, 2249, 2294, 2308, 2336, 2347. H.F. 1980 SESSION TOTAL 10. 2457, 2483, 2568, 2569, 2571, 2576, 2578, 2579,

2586, 2592.

197, 212, 217, 219, 224, 228, 229, 234, 237, 255, 257, 258, 281, 297, 303, 307, 309, 313, 316, 319,

BILLS IN HOUSE COMMITTEES

Agriculture

H.F.

S.F.

1979 SESSION TOTAL 1. S.F. 446.

> 1979 SESSION TOTAL 17.

25, 162, 184, 223, 267, 268, 308, 323, 391, 518, 550.

566, 581, 585, 587, 616, 635,

1980 SESSION TOTAL

2325, 2326.

1980 SESSION TOTAL H.F. 14.

2011, 2088, 2093, 2096, 2124, 2212, 2262, 2264,

2297, 2319, 2349, 2394, 2450, 2485.

Appropriations

1979 SESSION TOTAL 490.

1.

2.

S.F. H.F.

1979 SESSION TOTAL 21.

188, 209, 222, 233, 246, 259, 290, 303, 339, 343, 379, 457, 482, 493, 524, 545, 558, 576, 588, 609, 724.

S.F.

1980 SESSION TOTAL 360, 2290, 2291, 2293, 2360, 2366.

H.F.

1980 SESSION TOTAL 17. 2033, 2060, 2098, 2143, 2237, 2272, 2278, 2320, 2337, 2352, 2374, 2379, 2389, 2415, 2431, 2532,

2589.

Cities

S.F.

1979 SESSION TOTAL

1.

H.F.

S.F.

H.F.

1979 SESSION TOTAL

13.

34, 71, 84, 320, 349, 393, 419, 429, 432, 452, 613,

643, 665.

1980 SESSION TOTAL

3.

386, 2305, 2335.

1980 SESSION TOTAL

2130, 2208, 2259, 2300, 2303, 2380.

Commerce

S.F. H.F. 1979 SESSION TOTAL

3.

176, 469, 470.

1979 SESSION TOTAL

69.

44, 46, 70, 80, 115, 132, 135, 141, 147, 214, 226, 231, 237, 239, 241, 244, 256, 260, 269, 270, 279, 298, 306,

310, 311, 326, 329, 333, 342, 355, 405, 423, 426, 434,

439, 466, 467, 472, 473, 474, 475, 479, 480, 484, 504, 507, 509, 510, 519, 528, 529, 531, 532, 539, 543, 551,

554, 577, 582, 589, 592, 596, 606, 618, 619, 620, 622,

625, 640.

H.F.

S.F. 1980 SESSION TOTAL 367, 2026, 2050, 2110, 2292, 2345, 2346, 2350. H.F. 1980 SESSION TOTAL 47. 2050, 2063, 2082, 2128, 2172, 2179, 2194, 2199, 2200, 2218, 2219, 2221, 2223, 2227, 2228, 2234, 2235, 2244, 2247, 2253, 2270, 2274, 2287, 2291, 2294, 2298, 2309, 2315, 2317, 2322, 2333, 2344, 2350, 2353, 2358, 2366, 2369, 2370, 2372, 2396, 2406, 2421, 2424, 2428, 2434, 2435, 2574. County Government S.F. 1979 SESSION TOTAL 5. 24, 152, 227, 396, 466. H.F. 1979 SESSION TOTAL 30. 3, 28, 43, 58, 82, 83, 87, 99, 121, 127, 137, 143, 149, 221, 264, 284, 301, 366, 397, 444, 446, 477, 492, 505, 516, 523, 534, 556, 570, 615. S.F. 1980 SESSION TOTAL 314, 2103, 2140, 2202, 2204. H.F. 1980 SESSION TOTAL 21. 2004, 2038, 2083, 2111, 2127, 2135, 2164, 2175, 2210, 2213, 2266, 2286, 2293, 2331, 2345, 2367, 2378, 2382, 2398, 2433, 2446. Education S.F. 1979 SESSION TOTAL 4. 107, 185, 371, 455. H.F. 1979 SESSION TOTAL 40. 8, 12, 31, 37, 40, 72, 74, 77, 113, 116, 117, 128, 152, 160, 169, 176, 216, 248, 251, 276, 278, 287, 291, 297, 332, 377, 385, 400, 408, 412, 413, 440, 442, 464, 490, 535, 569, 598, 636, 697. S.F. 1980 SESSION TOTAL 172, 202, 455, 2073, 2112, 2117, 2232. H.F. 1980 SESSION TOTAL 29. 2010, 2027, 2034, 2045, 2051, 2067, 2078, 2092, 2117, 2122, 2137, 2147, 2155, 2173, 2206, 2211, 2229, 2233, 2263, 2265, 2310, 2356, 2381, 2384, 2387, 2401, 2449, 2539, 2563. Energy S.F. 1979 SESSION TOTAL ŀ. 454. 1979 SESSION TOTAL 3. H.F. 202, 234, 502.

1980 SESSION TOTAL

2064, 2249, 2531, 2544.

4.

Ethics

H.F.

1979 SESSION TOTAL 720. 1.

Human Resources

S.F.

1979 SESSION TOTAL

3.

H.F.

298, 430, 431.

20.

H.F.

1979 SESSION TOTAL

26, 68, 69, 126, 130, 212, 227, 258, 295, 321, 382,

402, 406, 461, 512, 530, 546, 557, 610, 674.

S.F.

1980 SESSION TOTAL

H.F.

114, 2097, 2099, 2319.

1980 SESSION TOTAL 20.

663, 2025, 2043, 2052, 2076, 2085, 2102, 2114, 2125, 2146, 2158, 2177, 2178, 2205, 2306, 2364, 2376,

2405, 2423, 2468.

Judiciary and Law Enforcement

S.F.

1979 SESSION TOTAL

2.

56.

28, 468,

H.F.

1979 SESSION TOTAL

17, 24, 49, 66, 73, 75, 91, 110, 112, 122, 129, 144, 145, 146, 157, 159, 164, 166, 170, 205, 206, 207, 208, 242, 272, 282, 283, 312, 319, 324, 335, 336, 360, 361,

380, 388, 389, 392, 410, 424, 431, 449, 465, 517, 525, 560, 561, 574, 575, 579, 580, 594, 599, 603, 624, 653.

1980 SESSION TOTAL

124, 230, 235, 241, 292, 404, 423, 2119, 2161, 2194, 2199, 2268, 2278, 2303, 2310, 2315, 2318, 2321,

2328, 2339, 2341.

H.J.R.

S.F.

1980 SESSION TOTAL

3.

H.F.

2011, 2017, 2018.

1980 SESSION TOTAL 71.

727, 2009, 2015, 2018, 2022, 2024, 2035, 2036, 2039, 2040, 2041, 2044, 2046, 2047, 2055, 2058, 2059,

2040, 2041, 2044, 2040, 2041, 2033, 2038, 2038, 2038, 2061, 2069, 2070, 2077, 2079, 2080, 2081, 2087,

2090, 2094, 2104, 2119, 2133, 2136, 2142, 2144,

2148, 2152, 2157, 2162, 2190, 2193, 2202, 2214, 2215, 2216, 2222, 2226, 2232, 2241, 2248, 2250,

2256, 2257, 2269, 2273, 2288, 2289, 2295, 2307,

2308, 2318, 2332, 2346, 2348, 2377, 2395, 2400,

2408, 2432, 2441, 2445, 2506, 2552.

Labor and Industrial Relations

H.F.

1979 SESSION TOTAL 33. 85, 101, 104, 105, 106, 124, 136, 195, 197, 203, 218, 228, 252, 280, 288, 289, 299, 330, 334, 365, 411, 430, 437, 441, 458, 469, 495, 527, 555, 565, 597, 601, 608.

1980 SESSION TOTAL S.F. 1. 2209. 1980 SESSION TOTAL 13. H.F. 2019, 2086, 2132, 2209, 2281, 2323, 2324, 2351, 2354, 2390, 2413, 2426, 2448. Natural Resources 1979 SESSION TOTAL 3. S.F. 89, 473, 477. H.F. 1979 SESSION TOTAL 29. 16, 156, 180, 183, 220, 224, 232, 263, 271, 275, 277, 285, 351, 399, 407, 422, 478, 483, 501, 511, 513, 542. 547, 586, 590, 600, 623, 634, 664. S.F. 1980 SESSION TOTAL 473, 2021, 2105. 1980 SESSION TOTAL H.F. 16. 2008, 2062, 2073, 2108, 2123, 2182, 2184, 2230, 2313, 2325, 2360, 2391, 2392, 2407, 2420, 2547. Rules 1980 SESSION TOTAL H.F. 2452. State Government 1979 SESSION TOTAL 8. S.F. 97, 205, 449. H.J.R. 1979 SESSION TOTAL 13. 2, 3, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 14, 15, 17, 18. 1979 SESSION TOTAL 99. H.F. 4, 5, 19, 30, 33, 38, 45, 50, 59, 78, 90, 102, 103, 109, 111, 114, 118, 123, 133, 150, 151, 158, 171, 177, 178, 179, 181, 193, 199, 200, 211, 213, 217, 219, 238, 240, 245, 262, 265, 266, 281, 286, 292, 294, 302, 309, 313, 314, 317, 327, 328, 340, 341, 352, 358, 362, 384, 394, 415, 425, 427, 428, 433, 436, 438, 447, 459, 463, 487. 503, 506, 515, 522, 538, 540, 541, 548, 559, 563, 564, 568, 571, 573, 578, 584, 595, 605, 626, 627, 629, 630, 631, 633, 637, 638, 642, 678, 688, 690. S.F. 1980 SESSION TOTAL 74, 264, 340, 2058, 2234, 2237, 2252, 2287, 2351, 2356. 1980 SESSION TOTAL 14. H.J.R. 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015. H.F. 1980 SESSION TOTAL 2002, 2007, 2016, 2020, 2026, 2029, 2031, 2032. 2037, 2057, 2075, 2101, 2103, 2113, 2118, 2129, 2134, 2153, 2167, 2176, 2185, 2192, 2197, 2201, 2204, 2217, 2220, 2224, 2236, 2267, 2268, 2271, 2285, 2302, 2304, 2359, 2361, 2363, 2404, 2412, 2419, 2422, 2439, 2440, 2556, 2564, 2588.

Transportation

H.F.

S.F. 1979 SESSION TOTAL 2. 221, 333.

H.F. 1979 SESSION TOTAL 27.

> 6, 7, 9, 27, 32, 42, 65, 138, 165, 186, 187, 255, 331, 370, 371, 378, 398, 403, 417, 435, 514, 520, 567, 583,

611, 612, 644.

S.F. 1980 SESSION TOTAL 5.

333, 2043, 2179, 2280, 2333. 1980 SESSION TOTAL 47.

398, 2005, 2017, 2021, 2030, 2066, 2068, 2074, 2091, 2097, 2107, 2110, 2112, 2131, 2139, 2159, 2166, 2186, 2195, 2198, 2242, 2243, 2251, 2255, 2276, 2282, 2301, 2316, 2326, 2328, 2334, 2335, 2336, 2338, 2362, 2368, 2371, 2383, 2414, 2418, 2430,

2437, 2442, 2447, 2451, 2503, 2528.

Ways and Means

S.F. 1979 SESSION TOTAL

1. 199.

H.J.R. 1979 SESSION TOTAL 1.

H.F.

1979 SESSION TOTAL 101.

1, 14, 15, 20, 21, 29, 35, 36, 39, 41, 51, 55, 56, 57, 62, 67, 76, 88, 100, 119, 120, 125, 142, 154, 161, 163, 173, 175, 185, 190, 191, 192, 196, 201, 204, 210, 215, 229, 230, 236, 243, 247, 250, 253, 254, 261, 273, 274, 293, 305, 316, 325, 345, 346, 347, 348, 353, 354, 356, 359, 363, 364, 375, 376, 386, 390, 401, 409, 443, 445, 448, 456, 476, 486, 488, 491, 494, 496, 497, 500, 508, 521, 526, 533, 536, 544, 549, 552, 553, 562, 591, 602,

604, 614, 621, 628, 639, 641, 689, 714, 722. 1980 SESSION TOTAL

2109, 2354, 2372.

1980 SESSION TOTAL

1.

2016.

1980 SESSION TOTAL

59. 739, 2001, 2013, 2014, 2023, 2028, 2048, 2053, 2054, 2056, 2065, 2084, 2095, 2099, 2100, 2106, 2115, 2140, 2145, 2149, 2151, 2165, 2188, 2189, 2196, 2203, 2207, 2225, 2231, 2252, 2283, 2290, 2292, 2296, 2312, 2327, 2329, 2330, 2341, 2343, 2347, 2373, 2385, 2388, 2397, 2399, 2411, 2416, 2417,

2427, 2436, 2444, 2455, 2456, 2459, 2465, 2507, 2515, 2585.

S.F.

H.J.R.

H.F.

BILLS INTRODUCED BY SENATORS

*Indicates Main Sponsor of Bill

Baugher

TOTAL 6.

J.R. 2001 - 2105, 2107, 2162*, 2198, 2245

Bergman

TOTAL 18.

J.R. 1, 2001 - 58, 93, 156, 194, 261, 262, 287, 295, 317, 336, 343, 2081*, 2094*,

2151, 2198, 2245,

Risenius

TOTAL 30.

J.R. 1, 4, 2001 - 194, 221, 247, 261, 287, 295, 310, 315*, 320, 336, 374*, 392*, 394*, 404*, 413*, 420, 2025, 2049*, 2065, 2085*. 2086*, 2107, 2157, 2180*, 2195*,

2198, 2225*.

Briles

TOTAL 24.

J.R. 1 - 22*, 23*, 39, 108*, 137, 195, 247, 262, 285*, 287, 295, 336, 350, 351, 393, 402, 2031*, 2034*, 2077.

2081, 2105, 2107, 2198,

Brown

TOTAL 50.

J.R. 4, 8 - 110, 145, 180, 194, 197, 220, 239, 247, 255, 256, 261, 272, 287, 296*, 302*, 310, 317, 320, 336, 345, 351, 399*, 403*, 420, 502*, 2055*, 2058, 2065, 2077, 2081, 2107, 2152, 2159, 2163*, 2164*, 2167*, 2169*, 2187*, 2188*, 2198, 2215*, 2216*, 2217*, 2223, 2224*, 2249, 2263,

2286.

Calhoon

TOTAL 27.

J.R. 4, 8 - 93, 180, 195, 220, 255, 256, 261, 272, 302, 336, 345, 351*, 433, 481*, 482*, 483*, 2017, 2033, 2058, 2065, 2107,

2198, 2223, 2246*, 2286*.

'Carney

TOTAL 14.

J.R. 1 - 58, 137, 140*, 172*, 194, 208*, 287, 295, 336, 375*, 2089*, 2174*, 2198.

Carr

TOTAL 51.

J.R. 4, 8 - 83*, 93, 150, 178*, 180, 192*, 194, 195, 197*, 220, 235*, 237, 240*, 241, 247, 255, 256, 272, 310, 319, 324*, 328*, 336, 345, 351, 357, 368*, 369*, 370*, 420, 433*, 434*, 444*, 2009*, 2032*, 2058, 2065, 2066*, 2077, 2081, 2107, 2185*, 2186*, 2193*, 2198, 2237, 2245, 2286, 2294*.

Coleman

TOTAL 32.

J.R. 1, 4, 8, 2001 - 93, 97, 135*, 145, 180, 188, 194, 195, 200*, 220, 247, 255, 256, 272, 317, 320, 336, 345, 351, 402, 433, 2013, 2156, 2198, 2210, 2218, 2254, 2255.

Comito

TOTAL 17.

J.R. 1, 2001 - 116*, 137, 165*, 194, 247, 261, 281, 287, 295, 336, 408, 420, 2027*, 2028*, 2213.

Craft

TOTAL 21.

J.R. 10*, 2001, 2003 - 33*, 58, 162, 187*, 194, 275*, 287, 291*, 317, 343*, 367*, 2073*, 2107, 2242, 2244, 2245, 2283*, 2308*.

DeKoster

/ TOTAL 26.

J.R. 4 - 27*, 28*, 29*, 38, 155*, 185*, 186*, 201*, 238*, 268*, 307, 316*, 332*, 359*, 421*, 2011*, 2012*, 2013*, 2014*, 2081, 2099*, 2112*, 2132*, 2198, 2213.

Deluhery

TOTAL 14.

J.R. 4, 8 - 180, 220, 255, 256, 272, 336, 345, 351, 2064*, 2211*, 2212*, 2223.

Drake

TOTAL 14.

J.R. 1 - 58, 88*, 188*, 194, 211*, 241, 320, 336, 2058, 2068*, 2081, ·2106*, 2213.

Gallagher

TOTAL 30.

J.R. 1, 8 - 170, 180, 194, 195, 220, 255, 256, 272, 287, 336, 343, 345, 351, 414*, 433, 444, 2017, 2033, 2056*, 2058, 2065, 2067*, 2107, 2113, 2155*, 2198, 2245,

2286.

Gentleman

TOTAL 13.

J.R, 4* - 68, 114*, 137, 175*, 241, 265*, 336, 2060*, 2062*, 2070*, 2176*, 2203*.

Goodwin

TOTAL 12.

J.R. 1, 4, 2001 - 58, 93, 137, 261, 287, 295, 336, 351, 2107.

Gratias

TOTAL 22.

J.R. 1, 2001 - 58, 119*, 137, 194, 197, 224*, 228*, 239, 247, 261, 287*, 295, 318*, 351, 420, 2019*, 2020*, 2100*, 2107, 2223. Hansen

TOTAL 34.

J.R. 1, 4, 2001* - 54*, 55*, 56*, 58, 86*, 116, 128*, 129*, 132*, 137*, 162, 219*, 223*, 287, 366*, 367, 402, 419*, 2030*, 2069*,

2075*, 2076*, 2081, 2095*, 2127*, 2131*, 2135*, 2196*, 2198*, 2219*, 2249.

Hester

TOTAL 14.

J.R. 1, 2001 - 58, 68, 133*, 134*, 194,

222*, 285, 295, 336, 2081, 2107, 2239*.

Holden

TOTAL 40.

J.R. 1 - 5*, 10*, 17*, 26*, 51*, 58*, 63*, 64*, 103*, 104*, 106*, 117*, 131*, 137, 162,

194, 216, 233*, 267, 330*, 353*, 460, 2022*, 2023*, 2024*, 2025*, 2026*, 2029*, 2035*,

2023*, 2024*, 2025*, 2026*, 2029*, 2035*, 2036*, 2037*, 2058, 2101*, 2107, 2110,

2128*, 2138, 2168*, 2175*.

Hulse

TOTAL 20.

J.R. 1, 2001 - 93, 221, 262, 273*, 287, 295, 317, 336, 343, 367, 393, 2105, 2107, 2113,

2208*, 2213, 2242*, 2249.

Hultman

TOTAL 21.

J.R. 1*, 11*, 13*, 2001 - 38*, 57*, 69, 95*, 96*, 111*, 137, 151*, 295, 420, 2031, 2248*, 2370*,

2371*, 2375*, 2383*, 2384*.

Hutchins

TOTAL 55.

J.R. 1 - 35*, 39*, 40*, 82*, 91*, 93, 110*,

115*, 141*, 142*, 145*, 180*, 194, 195, 202*,

220*, 247, 249*, 255, 256, 258*, 272, 285,

323*, 336, 343, 345*, 346*, 351, 402, 408*,

420, 428*, 2015*, 2016*, 2017*, 2018*, 2077,

2081, 2107, 2113*, 2137*, 2158, 2161*, 2171*,

2181*, 2182*, 2205*, 2206*, 2210*, 2223, 2246,

2254*, 2255*.

Jensen

TOTAL 25.

J.R. 1, 2001 - 137, 156, 173*, 194, 247, 261*,

262, 287, 295, 317, 336, 343, 351, 356*, 367, 2010*, 2079*, 2103*, 2107, 2140*, 2157, 2166*,

2191.

Junkins

TOTAL 44.

J.R. 8, 11, 13 - 69, 88, 147*, 180, 195, 220,

232*, 239*, 255, 256, 266*, 267*, 269, 272, 319*, 336, 343, 345, 349, 351, 384*, 416, 420, 429*, 2003*, 2004*, 2005*, 2017, 2021, 2105*, 2115*

2003*, 2004*, 2005*, 2017, 2081, 2105, 2115*, 2182, 2198, 2223, 2250*, 2262*, 2370, 2371,

2375, 2383, 2384.

Kinley

TOTAL 17.

J.R. 8 - 85*, 138*, 194, 220, 255, 256, 272, 336, 345, 351, 444, 472*, 2065, 2107, 2198,

2286.

Kudart

TOTAL 14.

J.R. 1, 4, 2003 - 137, 239, 310, 327*, 336, 420, 2065, 2104, 2113, 2116*. 2231.

Miller of Cerro Gordo

TOTAL 29.

J.R. 1, 4 - 93, 180, 194, 197, 220, 255, 256, 272, 317, 334, 336, 343, 345, 351, 393, 408, 428, 433, 444, 2017, 2033*, 2080*, 2158*, 2182,

2210, 2254, 2255.

Miller of Des Moines

TOTAL 42.

24*, 30*, 31*, 87*, 105*, 140, 141, 142, 177*, 180, 194, 195, 211, 220, 227*, 234*, 255, 256, 272, 301*, 317,

322*, 325*, 336, 345, 351, 367, 402, 2017, 2033, 2038*, 2039*, 2058*, 2065, 2074*, 2096*, 2097*, 2108*, 2156*, 2198,

2204*. 2263*.

Miller of Marshall

TOTAL 32.

J.R. 1, 2001 - 50*, 93, 118*, 120*, 121*, 144*, 156*, 162*, 175, 191*, 194, 221, 247, 261, 262*, 295, 310*, 317, 336, 341, 343, 351, 393, 420, 2082*, 2107, 2113,

2152, 2159, 2245.

Murray

TOTAL 29.

J.R. 4 - 2*, 3*, 4*, 6*, 7*, 16*, 18*, 25*, 32*, 75*, 107*, 188, 196*, 247, 259*, 337*, 383*, 459*, 2008*, 2063*, 2065. 2081, 2113, 2129*, 2153*, 2160*,

2221*, 2227*.

Nystrom

TOTAL 37.

J.R. 1, 2001 - 70*, 97*, 119, 136*, 137, 148*, 149*, 153*, 154*, 179*, 181*, 182*, 183*, 184*, 194, 237*, 279*, 287, 290*, 295, 336, 348*, 365*, 420, 2002*, 2006*, 2007*,

2072*, 2078*, 2107, 2111*, 2113, 2147*, 2177*, 2249.

'Orr

TOTAL 40.

J.R. 4, 8, 2002* - 220, 255, 256, 272, 336*, 345, 351, 386*, 387*, 411*, 415*, 417*, 444, 480*, 2017, 2033, 2052*, 2053*, 2065, 2083*, 2084*, 2109*, 2113, 2141*, 2142*, 2143*, 2144*, 2145*, 2150*, 2254, 2255, 2256*, 2257*, 2258*, 2263, 2286, 2295*.

Palmer

TOTAL 23.

J.R. 4, 5*, 8 - 93, 130*, 180, 206*, 214, 220, 229, 255, 256, 272, 309*, 336, 345, 351, 367,

444, 2065, 2081, 2107, 2198.

Priebe

TOTAL 49.

J.R. 1, 8, 2001, 2003 - 11*, 12*, 13*, 14*, 19*, 20*, 21*, 80*, 84*, 93, 161, 170*, 180, 194, 195, 211, 220, 255, 256*, 272, 336, 343, 345,

372*, 378, 393, 408, 428, 484*, 2017, 2033, 2043*, 2044*, 2045*, 2046*, 2047*, 2048*, 2054*,

2073, 2081, 2107, 2128, 2138, 2173*, 2223.

Ramsey

TOTAL 34.

J.R. 1 - 1*, 34*, 93*, 99*, 161*, 221*, 241*, 242*, 260*, 270*, 295*, 297, 320*, 347*, 377*,

378*, 379*, 380*, 381*, 393*, 410*, 2061, 2092*, 2093*, 2104*, 2105*, 2107, 2213*, 2214*, 2223,

2231*, 2249*, 2302*.

Readinger

TOTAL 16.

J.R. 4 - 39, 97, 124*, 125*, 162, 166*, 221, 241, 320, 336, 420, 2065, 2107, 2133*, 2207*.

Robinson

TOTAL 30.

J.R. 1, 2001 - 74*, 195, 197, 220, 241, 244*, 245*, 255, 256, 272, 281*, 287, 295, 327, 329*, 336,

343, 345, 348, 351, 359, 420, 2068, 2077, 2107, 2113, 2198, 2213.

Rodgers

TOTAL 63.

J.R. 1, 4, 8, 2001 - 36*, 40, 65*, 66*, 67*, 78*, 79*, 90*, 93, 122*, 123*, 145, 146*, 174*, 180, 194, 197, 220, 239, 241, 242, 255, 256, 272, 275, 276*, 295, 320, 326*, 336, 345, 352*, 391*, 393, 402*, 407*, 408, 428, 433, 2001*, 2017, 2033, 2065,

2071, 2077, 2081, 2105, 2107, 2113, 2134*,

2172*, 2184*, 2198, 2213, 2218*, 2245, 2249, 2271*, 2286.

Rush

TOTAL 46.

J.R. 2*, 3*, 7*, 8, 2003 - 8*, 32, 41*, 42*, 43*, 44*, 45*, 46*, 47*, 48*, 49*, 52*, 53*, 59*, 60*,

71*, 72*, 92*, 102*, 143*, 180, 194, 195, 198*, 220, 246*, 255, 256, 272, 303*, 336, 345, 351,

364*, 433, 2090*, 2107, 2113, 2141, 2198, 2223*.

Schwengels

TOTAL 62.

J.R. 1, 4, 6*, 2001 - 37*, 69*, 100*, 113*, 127*, 137, 162, 167*, 168*, 188, 193*, 194*, 207*, 209, 210, 211, 213*, 214*, 215*, 216*, 217*, 226, 229*,

247, 253*, 254*, 260, 269*, 295, 297, 306*, 307*, 308*, 311*, 312*, 319, 336, 343, 349*, 350*, 395*,

416*, 420, 429, 501*, 2058, 2077, 2107, 2116, 2151*, 2152*, 2159*, 2198, 2213, 2223, 2236*, 2237*, 2263.

Scott

TOTAL 41. J.R. 4 - 15*, 40, 61*, 62*, 145, 180, 197, 220, 235, 248*, 250*, 251*, 255, 256, 257*, 272, 324, 336, 345, 351, 408, 420, 428, 2017, 2033, 2050*,

2057*, 2059*, 2081, 2104, 2107, 2113, 2171, 2205, 2210, 2223, 2246, 2254, 2255, 2260*.

Slater

TOTAL 48.

J.R. 4, 8 - 76*, 77*, 140, 150*, 180, 189*, 195, 197, 212, 220, 230*, 235, 241, 243*, 255*, 256, 258, 272, 307, 320, 325, 336, 345, 351, 357*, 397*, 398*, 416, 420, 433, 486*, 2017, 2033, 2065, 2105, 2107, 2113, 2198, 2199*, 2223, 2228*, 2237, 2249,

2265, 2284*, 2286.

Small

TOTAL 28.

J.R. 4 - 94*, 97, 180, 195*, 220, 231*, 247, 255, 256, 268, 272, 300*, 313*, 336, 345, 351, 352, 406*, 412*, 2035, 2058, 2107, 2152, 2159, 2198, 2223,

2251*.

Taylor

TOTAL 54.

J.R. 1, 12*, 14*, 2001, 2003 - 89*, 93, 109*, 139*, 156, 157*, 169*, 194, 209*, 210*, 218*, 225*, 226*, 236*, 248, 253, 261, 262, 263*, 287, 295, 304*, 305*, 317*, 335*, 336, 340*, 341*, 342*, 343, 354*, 355*, 385*, 393, 418*, 427*, 443*, 2020, 2087*, 2107*, 2139*, 2157*, 2165*, 2191*, 2198, 2222*, 2230*, 2232*,

2259*.

.Tieden

TOTAL 38.

J.R. 1, 2001 - 58, 93, 95, 137, 141, 142, 194, 195, 209, 210, 211, 212*, 235, 286*, 289*, 295, 307, 317, 320, 325, 334*, 343, 348, 351, 353, 379, 389*, 390*, 393, 460*, 2021*, 2065, 2128,

2138*, 2198, 2213.

Van Gilst

TOTAL 29.

9*, 135, 156, 180, 188, 220, 221, 255, 256, 261, 262, 272, 297, 320, 336, 343, 345, 347, 351, 420, 2017, 2033, 2041*, 2042*, 2073, 2105, 2107, 2198,

2249.

2245*.

Waldstein

TOTAL 25.

J.R. 1, 2001, 2003* - 58, 68*, 93, 137, 247, 271*, 274*, 288*, 295, 336, 420, 2061*, 2071*, 2073, 2091*, 2094, 2105, 2110*, 2170, 2198, 2244*,

Willits

TOTAL 14. J.R. 4, 8* - 73*, 97, 180, 220, 255, 256, 272*, 307, 336, 345, 351, 444.

Yenger

TOTAL 16. J.R. 1, 4 - 112*, 137, 239, 247*, 261, 297*, 336, 420*, 2065*, 2077*, 2146*, 2245, 2265*, 2266*.

BILLS INTRODUCED BY SENATE COMMITTEES

Agriculture

TOTAL 14.

171, 277, 440, 441, 442, 446, 447, 2183, 2238,

2243, 2276, 2325, 2326, 2338.

Appropriations

TOTAL 22.

471, 485, 487, 489, 490, 491, 492, 497, 498, 499, 2088, 2241, 2273, 2274, 2290, 2291, 2360,

2366, 2367, 2374, 2379, 2385.

Cities

TOTAL 7.

252, 282, 283, 284, 362, 435, 448.

Commerce '

TOTAL 26.

158, 176, 299, 338, 339, 382, 445, 469, 470, 2120, 2121, 2189, 2200, 2261, 2282, 2292, 2299, 2313, 2322, 2332, 2337, 2344, 2345,

2346, 2348, 2365,

County Government

TOTAL 21.

J.R. 9 - 98, 152, 159, 160, 199, 314, 321, 396, 422, 465, 466, 2122, 2123, 2124, 2125,

2202, 2220, 2304, 2311, 2312.

Education

TOTAL 5.

371, 455, 458, 2117, 2130.

Energy

TOTAL 10.

344, 454, 2201, 2240, 2307, 2334, 2335,

2336, 2342, 2343.

Human Resources

TOTAL 9.

298, 430, 431, 432, 451, 452, 2114, 2190,

2319.

Judiciary

TOTAL 56.

190, 292, 293, 294, 360, 361, 400, 423,

424, 425, 426, 437, 438, 439, 461, 462,

463, 464, 467, 468, 474, 475, 476, 478, 479, 2102, 2118, 2119, 2154, 2194, 2226,

2229, 2267, 2268, 2275, 2278, 2279, 2303,

2305, 2306, 2309, 2310, 2314, 2315, 2316, 2317, 2318, 2320, 2321, 2327, 2328, 2329,

2331, 2339, 2340, 2341.

Labor and Industrial

Relations

TOTAL 3.

331, 373, 2209.

Natural Resources

TOTAL 12.

376, 401, 436, 453, 473, 477, 2149, 2192,

2300, 2357, 2358, 2359.

Rules and Administration

TOTAL 2. 2098, 2301.

State Government

TOTAL 36.
205, 264, 358, 388, 449, 450, 456, 457, 2126, 2136, 2148, 2178, 2197, 2233, 2234, 2235, 2252, 2269, 2277, 2285, 2287, 2288, 2289, 2323, 2324, 2349, 2350, 2351, 2352, 2353, 2354, 2355, 2356, 2362, 2363, 2364.

Transportation

TOTAL 23. 81, 101, 126, 163, 164, 203, 204, 278, 280, 333, 409, 2040, 2051, 2179, 2272, 2280, 2281, 2293, 2296, 2330, 2333, 2347, 2361.

Ways and Means

TOTAL 24.
363, 405, 488, 493, 494, 495, 496, 500, 2247, 2253, 2264, 2270, 2297, 2298, 2368, 2369, 2372, 2373, 2376, 2377, 2378, 2380, 2381, 2382.

BILLS INTRODUCED BY REPRESENTATIVES

Anderson of Audubon TOTAL 22.

J.R. 1, 9, 2011, 2016 - 88*, 155, 161, 196, 241, 347, 353, 381, 383, 416, 430, 490, 609, 634*, 2083*, 2201, 2336, 2452.

Anderson of Jasper TOTAL 50.

J.R. 5, 15* - 107, 140, 175, 267*, 268*, 290*, 330, 339, 348, 353, 354*, 415*, 464, 533*, 536*, 544*, 545*, 555*, 559*, 571*, 588, 591, 602, 604*, 621, 640, 2106*, 2141, 2143*, 2177, 2272*, 2278*, 2290*, 2299, 2306*, 2315*, 2353*, 2376*, 2390*, 2411, 2414, 2421*, 2424*, 2431, 2442, 2450, 2451, 2452.

Arnould

TOTAL 32.

107, 110, 209, 298*, 306, 320, 339, 348, 354, 359, 363, 381, 393, 408, 442, 449*, 464, 475*, 512*, 543, 545, 562*, 576, 602, 604, 625, 640, 2177, 2278, 2421, 2424, 2450.

Avenson

TOTAL 47.

J.R. 2019 - 87, 280, 303, 348, 354, 363, 457, 478*, 481*, 482*, 544, 545, 551, 571, 588*, 602, 604, 750, 751, 752, 753, 762, 763, 767, 2042, 2177, 2216, 2305, 2370*, 2390, 2391*, 2392*, 2396, 2407*, 2411, 2416*, 2421, 2424, 2450, 2451, 2452, 2585, 2589, 2594, 2596, 2598.

Bennett

TOTAL 28.

J.R. 1, 2016, 2017* - 13, 44*, 46*, 88, 116*, 161, 190*, 191*, 240, 241, 381, 391*, 416, 430, 552*, 629*, 2088, 2122*, 2123*, 2124*, 2183*, 2201, 2402*, 2450, 2452.

Bina

TOTAL 94.

J.R. 5, 10, 11, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2014 - 7*, 8, 24*, 26*, 28*, 29*, 33*, 36*, 39*, 41*, 66*, 84, 107, 110, 125*, 135, 138*, 160, 163, 173, 175, 179, 181, 204, 207, 209*, 211, 214, 216, 217, 247*, 256, 270*, 279, 292*, 297, 303, 306, 320, 331, 339, 340*, 345, 348, 354, 359, 363, 381, 393, 408, 442, 448, 464, 493*, 507, 510, 543, 545, 562, 571, 576*, 602, 604, 609, 620, 637, 2082, 2115*, 2147*, 2162*, 2165*, 2177*, 2192*, 2242*, 2253, 2318, 2337, 2354*, 2358*, 2366*, 2414, 2421, 2424, 2426, 2431, 2437*, 2450.

^{*} Indicates main sponsor of bill

Binneboese

TOTAL 41.

J.R. 1, 2011 - 73, 107, 110, 140, 163, 219, 298, 303, 306, 348, 353, 354, 363, 381, 408, 457, 545, 571, 588, 602, 604, 616, 629, 2177, 2179, 2231, 2237*, 2362, 2371, 2396, 2411, 2414, 2421, 2424, 2431, 2442, 2450, 2451, 2452.

Brandt

TOTAL 78.

J.R. 3*, 5, 10, 11, 2003, 2004, 2007, 2009, 2010, 2012, 2013, 2014 - 3*, 6*, 15*, 37*, 38*, 91, 102, 126*, 132*, 136, 146, 170*, 175, 179, 181, 233, 242, 251, 303, 306, 339, 354, 357*, 393, 401, 406*, 408, 426*, 442, 464, 545, 571, 602, 604, 618*, 619*, 620*, 621*, 622*, 623, 2001*, 2015, 2052*, 2058*, 2059*, 2120*, 2125, 2177, 2178*, 2179, 2200*, 2202*, 2248*, 2253*, 2265, 2278, 2284, 2291*, 2326*, 2367*, 2403, 2411, 2421, 2424, 2432*, 2441*.

Branstad

TOTAL 25.

J.R. 1, 2011, 2016 - 13, 88, 161, 242, 288*, 289*, 315, 334*, 344, 416, 430, 490, 588, 609, 2177, 2201, 2305, 2327, 2336, 2362, 2396, 2411.

Bruner

TOTAL 53.

J.R. 5, 10, 11, 2006* - 91, 140, 170, 179, 217, 233*, 241, 295*, 303, 306, 345*, 354, 363, 408, 439, 442, 464, 466, 475, 507*, 509*, 512, 551, 557*, 582, 602, 604, 621, 2031*, 2075*, 2076*, 2077*, 2078*, 2082*, 2177, 2179, 2191, 2197*, 2283*, 2309, 2347, 2349*, 2371, 2414, 2421, 2424, 2428*, 2431, 2450.

Byerly

TOTAL 31.

J.R. 5 - 159, 178, 181, 201, 410*, 411*, 412*, 424*, 441*, 459*, 463, 548*, 550*, 551, 568*, 592*, 594*, 602, 604, 637, 640, 2133, 2177, 2216, 2225*, 2404*, 2411, 2421, 2424, 2450.

Chiodo

TOTAL 37.

54, 110, 146, 181, 241, 328*, 363, 381, 408, 418*, 444, 462, 479, 544, 545, 551, 571, 602, 604, 609, 624*, 625*, 635, 640*, 2062, 2107*, 2171*, 2177, 2216, 2336, 2372*, 2383*, 2406*, 2421, 2424, 2435*, 2450.

Clark of Cerro Gordo

TOTAL 40.

J.R. 1, 5, 2011 - 13, 53*, 68*, 69*, 70*, 74*, 85*, 95*, 106*, 143*, 170, 241, 242, 260*, 282, 295, 347, 360*, 372, 373, 377*, 380, 381, 383, 409, 414, 416, 512, 601, 621, 627, 629, 2001, 2015*, 2016*, 2017*, 2032*.

^{*} Indicates main sponsor of bill

Clark of Lee TOTAL 15.

J.R. 5 - 13, 200*, 298, 324*, 356*, 367, 416, 491*, 609, 629, 2159, 2177, 2216, 2411.

Cochran

TOTAL 38.

J.R. 5, 2011 - 87, 107, 140, 148, 161, 175*, 280, 330, 339, 408, 457*, 490, 544, 569*, 588, 600, 602, 604, 626*, 2084*, 2149*, 2177, 2297*, 2310, 2327*, 2343*, 2371, 2411, 2414, 2420*, 2421, 2424, 2431, 2442, 2450, 2451.

Conlon

TOTAL 25.

J.R. 1, 17, 2011 - 107, 241, 242, 298, 315, 344, 414, 544, 596, 2036, 2080*, 2081*, 2145, 2176*, 2177, 2179, 2188*, 2247*, 2318, 2396, 2451, 2452.

Connolly

TOTAL 53.

J.R. 5-107, 163, 327, 339, 348, 354, 363, 365*, 377, 393, 440*, 457, 534*, 535*, 543, 545, 599*, 601, 602, 604, 626, 633*, 2101*, 2159, 2177, 2179, 2185*, 2229*, 2230*, 2236*, 2313*, 2316*, 2317*, 2319*, 2322*, 2331, 2360*, 2362, 2411, 2413*, 2414, 2419, 2421, 2422*, 2424, 2426, 2431, 2442, 2447*, 2450, 2451, 2452.

Connors

TOTAL 39.

J.R. 5 - 61*, 79*, 140, 163, 241, 303, 306, 309*, 361, 363, 381, 425*, 448*, 463*, 469*, 499, 522*, 545, 551, 558*, 571, 601, 602, 604, 612*, 613*, 2015, 2086, 2146*, 2177, 2208*, 2278, 2327, 2421, 2424, 2426*, 2450, 2451.

Corey

TOTAL '18.

J.R. 1, 2011, 2016 - 161, 241, 297, 347, 416, 430, 607*, 609, 2002*, 2177, 2179, 2201, 2251, 2411, 2452.

Crabb

TOTAL 46.

J.R. 1*, 7* - 11*, 13, 45*, 62*, 88, 90*, 107, 112*, 117*, 119*, 145*, 161, 176, 238, 250*, 299, 341, 344, 372, 381, 383, 398, 414, 430, 490, 572*, 609, 2063, 2085*, 2086*, 2087*, 2088*, 2132*, 2134*, 2151*, 2177, 2232*, 2285, 2287*, 2318, 2333, 2371, 2377*, 2452.

Crawford

TOTAL 13.

J.R. 2, 5 - 13, 78, 217, 242, 344, 380, 416, 497*, 557, 596,

2329.

Cusack

TOTAL 80.

J.R. 5 - 71*, 91, 107, 170, 175, 204*, 205*, 206*, 207*, 209, 213*, 215*, 216*, 220*, 231*, 238, 246*, 255*, 256*, 258*, 266*, 269*, 298, 303*, 306*, 310*, 311*,

^{*} Indicates main sponsor of bill

314*, 320*, 327*, 339, 354, 358*, 359*, 363*, 393*, 408, 442, 449, 457, 464, 480*, 484*, 487*, 494*, 501*, 502*, 503*, 504*, 506*, 510*, 512, 515*, 527*, 574*, 576, 591*, 602, 604, 605*, 618, 619, 620, 621, 622, 625, 640, 2177, 2209, 2278, 2318, 2371, 2414, 2421, 2424, 2431, 2450, 2451, 2452.

Daggett

TOTAL 42. J.R. 1, 2011, 2016 - 13, 51*, 55*, 87, 107, 137*, 148*,

161*, 187, 210*, 222*, 253*, 272*, 276*, 280, 283*, 316*, 349*, 350*, 373, 381, 416, 596, 609, 636*, 2067*, 2088, 2089*, 2148*, 2155*, 2201, 2241*, 2299*, 2336,

2355*, 2381*, 2411, 2450*, 2452.

Danker

TOTAL 32.

J.R. 1, 8*, 9*, 14*, 2011, 2015*, 2016 - 88, 118*, 122*, 161, 176*, 241, 280, 347, 373, 380, 381, 383, 388*, 398*, 399*, 416, 430, 517*, 564, 572, 609, 2201, 2318, 2371,

2452.

Davitt

TOTAL 57.

J.R. 5, 2011 - 50*, 73*, 99*, 140, 155, 159*, 161, 175, 187, 243*, 267, 268, 280, 336*, 339, 350, 353, 377, 381, 457, 532*, 545, 566*, 571, 580*, 585*, 588, 602, 604, 609, 616, 623, 640, 2057*, 2064*, 2065*, 2066*, 2177, 2231, 2278, 2327, 2333*, 2371, 2396, 2411, 2414, 2420,

2421, 2424, 2431, 2434, 2442, 2450, 2451, 2452.

De Groot

TOTAL 16.

J.R. 1, 2011, 2016 - 88, 161, 219, 383, 416, 490*, 609, 2074*, 2179, 2201, 2330*, 2387, 2452.

Dieleman

TOTAL 48.

J.R. 10, 2011 - 107, 140, 146, 163, 175, 179, 205, 206, 207, 219, 303, 339, 348, 354, 356, 359, 363, 364*, 381, 408, 433, 457, 460, 490, 526*, 544, 545, 571, 602, 603, 604, 638, 2060*, 2177, 2310, 2336, 2348*, 2411, 2414, 2421, 2424, 2431, 2442, 2450, 2451, 2452.

Diemer

TOTAL 25.

J.R. 1, 5, 2011, 2016 - 13, 224, 240*, 251*, 252, 381, 399, 401, 430, 433, 544, 609, 638, 2159*, 2177, 2179*, 2216,

2280*, 2305*, 2403, 2411.

Doyle

TOTAL 37.

93*, 94*, 98*, 107, 151*, 181, 195*, 241, 279, 303, 315, 348, 352*, 353, 363, 372*, 375*, 387*, 404*, 602, 604, 629, 2069*, 2070*, 2144*, 2154*, 2156*, 2177, 2273, 2278, 2310, 2417*, 2420, 2421, 2424, 2451, 2452.

^{*} Indicates main sponsor of bill

Egenes

TOTAL 22.

J.R. 5, 2011 - 197*, 287*, 344, 347, 373, 377, 380, 402*, 414, 416, 435*, 472*, 473*, 474*, 2150*, 2153*, 2166*, 2282*, 2284, 2411.

Evans

TOTAL 36.

J.R. 1, 5 - 2*, 10*, 13, 18*, 20*, 22*, 35*, 131*, 158*, 196*, 217, 219, 240, 293*, 315, 344, 347, 373, 383, 384*, 414, 416, 423*, 460*, 462*, 490, 492*, 583*, 589*, 596, 609, 623, 635*, 639*.

Gettings

TOTAL 39.

J.R. 5, 2011 - 110, 140, 163, 175, 180*, 209, 211, 232*, 259*, 298, 303, 306, 339, 356, 363, 381, 403*, 457, 576, 588, 602, 604, 608*, 625, 640, 2129*, 2177, 2182*, 2231, 2293*, 2318, 2331, 2411, 2421, 2424, 2450, 2452.

Groth

TOTAL 34.

J.R. 5 - 140, 146, 175, 179, 189*, 240, 280, 381, 408, 442, 457, 464, 544, 588, 602, 604, 609, 631, 2012*, 2013*, 2116*, 2177, 2278, 2280, 2311, 2411, 2414, 2420, 2421, 2424, 2431, 2450, 2452.

Hall

TOTAL 25.

J.R. 1, 2011 - 240, 339, 377, 381, 394*, 429*, 457, 516, 602, 604, 609, 2159, 2177, 2339*, 2371, 2396, 2411, 2419, 2420, 2421, 2424, 2450, 2452.

Halvorson of Clayton

TOTAL 28.

J.R. 1, 5, 2011, 2016, 2019* - 13, 92*, 96*, 235*, 249*, 609, 614*, 750*, 751*, 752*, 753*, 762*, 763*, 767*, 2042, 2216*, 2261, 2396, 2585*, 2589*, 2594*, 2596*, 2598*.

Halvorson of Webster

TOTAL 27.

J.R. 5 - 140, 175, 192, 233, 280, 381, 468, 457, 588, 596, 602, 604, 609, 626, 633, 2048*, 2049*, 2177, 2231, 2278, 2327, 2371, 2420, 2421, 2424, 2450.

Hansen of O'Brien

TOTAL 71.

J.R. 1, 2011, 2016 - 47*, 48*, 58*, 60*, 72*, 88, 89*, 107, 121*, 128*, 133*, 134*, 152*, 161, 165*, 169*, 186*, 194*, 219*, 238, 240, 241, 242, 278*, 280, 297*, 298, 343*, 344*, 373, 374*, 380*, 383, 395*, 414, 416, 471*, 490, 499*, 519*, 572, 593, 609, 613, 639, 2105*, 2138*, 2139*, 2160*, 2161*, 2170*, 2177, 2179, 2191*, 2195*, 2201, 2216, 2261, 2280, 2311, 2320, 2336, 2347*, 2365*, 2405*, 2411, 2448*, 2452.

^{*} Indicates main sponsor of bill

Hanson

of Delaware

TOTAL 39.

J.R. 5, 10, 11, 17*, 2011 - 13, 131, 161, 179, 201, 275, 286*, 317*, 330, 344, 373, 380, 381, 409, 414, 416, 587, 596*, 603,

606, 609, 616, 629, 2042*, 2145, 2174*, 2175*, 2177, 2201,

2318, 2362, 2396, 2411, 2434*.

Harber

TOTAL 44.

J.R. 1, 2016 - 13, 87, 88, 107, 114*, 161, 175, 176, 192*, 238, 241, 273*, 280, 281, 318*, 321*, 347, 350, 381, 383, 399,

416, 430, 476*, 477*, 537*, 581*, 586, 609, 641*, 2089, 2093*, 2094*, 2095*, 2096*, 2097*, 2116, 2159, 2216, 2327,

2411, 2452,

Hibbs

TOTAL 34.

J.R. 1, 5, 2001*, 2002*-13, 78*, 113*, 128, 177, 193*, 199*, 238, 240, 377, 381, 436, 490, 524*, 529*, 539*, 609, 2022*, 2023*, 2024*, 2025*, 2026*, 2027*, 2177, 2329, 2414, 2426.

2431, 2442, 2451.

Hinkhouse

TOTAL 35.

J.R. 1, 2011, 2016 - 88, 110, 130*, 140, 148, 217, 219, 297, 322, 381, 395, 408, 544, 602, 604, 623, 2137*, 2177, 2203*, 2217*, 2255*, 2274*, 2308, 2396, 2411, 2414, 2421, 2424,

2442, 2450, 2451, 2452.

Hoffmann

TOTAL 26.

J.R. 1, 5, 2011 - 13, 161, 219, 315, 344, 347, 373, 377, 381*, 383, 414, 416, 496*, 596, 609, 627, 2015, 2030*, 2138,

2157*, 2284, 2329, 2452.

Holt

TOTAL 26.

J.R. 1, 2011, 2016 - 88, 107, 121, 161, 175, 219, 241, 242, 285, 344, 373, 381, 383, 416, 490, 609, 2177, 2179, 2201,

2311*, 2336, 2387, 2452.

Horn

TOTAL 46.

J.R. 5 - 110, 178, 181, 201, 241, 265, 291*, 298, 304*, 323*, 331*, 332*, 333*, 370*, 371*, 381, 382*, 385*, 408, 413*,

417*, 419*, 427, 437*, 442, 457, 464, 549*, 551, 601, 602, 604, 611*, 637, 2177, 2206*, 2324*, 2334*, 2363*, 2411,

2421, 2424, 2426, 2450, 2452.

Howell

TOTAL 58.

J.R. 5, 2011 - 63*, 110, 140, 146, 159, 162*, 184*, 219, 245*, 280, 348, 356, 377, 408, 433, 479, 518*, 541*, 542*, 544, 545, 547*, 563*, 571, 579*, 588, 602, 604, 609, 629, 638,

2108*, 2152*, 2158*, 2177, 2190*, 2205*, 2221*, 2224*, 2231, 2249*, 2271*, 2336, 2352*, 2396, 2411, 2414, 2421,

2424, 2430*, 2431, 2434, 2442, 2450, 2451, 2452.

* Indicates main sponsor of bill

Hullinger

TOTAL 39.

J.R. 2011 - 140, 161, 175, 187*, 217, 219, 238, 280*, 297, 350, 378*, 381, 407*, 443*, 457, 490, 544, 602, 604, 616, 2177, 2212*, 2231*, 2233*, 2235*, 2278, 2327, 2382*, 2394*, 2411, 2420, 2421, 2424, 2431, 2442, 2450, 2451, 2452.

Hummel

TOTAL 13.

J.R. 1, 5, 2011, 2016 - 161, 240, 381, 609, 2181*, 2346*, 2379, 2403, 2452.

Husak

TOTAL 29.

J.R. 1, 2011 - 87*, 88, 175, 297, 308*, 321, 381, 463, 477, 544, 551, 602, 604, 609, 623, 2177, 2263*, 2278, 2298*, 2305, 2374*, 2379*, 2411, 2421, 2424, 2450, 2452.

Jay

TOTAL 38.

102, 109, 137, 140, 161, 350, 363, 376*, 408, 442, 457, 464, 505*, 544, 545, 551, 571, 602, 604, 609, 615*, 616*, 617*, 2177, 2278, 2310, 2335*, 2357*, 2411, 2414, 2421, 2424, 2431, 2442, 2449*, 2450, 2451, 2452.

Jesse

TOTAL 22.

J.R. 3 - 170, 241, 298, 418, 457, 602, 604, 625, 640, 2177, 2378*, 2388*, 2398*, 2399*, 2421, 2424, 2445*, 2446*, 2450, 2451, 2452.

Jochum

TOTAL 43.

J.R. 5, 2006 - 104*, 105*, 107, 124*, 135*, 136*, 147*, 163, 181, 233, 238, 241, 279, 298, 381, 408, 439, 442, 449, 464, 466, 512, 521*, 543*, 544, 551, 557, 562, 576, 582, 602, 603, 604, 623, 625, 640, 2076, 2177, 2411, 2426, 2450.

Johnson of Howard TOTAL 22.

J.R. 1, 2011, 2016 - 131, 161, 224, 240, 241, 251, 381, 399, 414, 416, 517, 596, 609, 2046*, 2145, 2177, 2336, 2396, 2452.

Johnson

TOTAL 33.

of Linn

J.R. 1, 5, 2005*, 2016 - 13, 177*, 178*, 201*, 219, 240, 265*, 315, 344, 356, 373, 381, 399, 409, 414, 427*, 431, 584*, 609, 637*, 2062, 2177, 2193*, 2201, 2284*, 2294*, 2371, 2397, 2419.

Johnson

TOTAL 20.

of Woodbury

J.R. 1, 2016 - 11, 88, 107, 161, 174*, 248*, 253, 344, 353, 416, 609, 2037*, 2038*, 2132, 2239*, 2281*, 2336, 2452.

* Indicates main sponsor of bill

Kirkenslager

TOTAL 28.

J.R. 1, 5, 2011 - 13, 110, 161, 344, 347, 373, 377, 381, 414, 436*, 601, 2019*, 2020*, 2021*, 2063*, 2086, 2099*, 2177, 2260*, 2296*, 2318, 2336*, 2337*, 2426, 2452.

Krewson

TOTAL 47.

J.R. 1, 2*, 5*, 10, 11, 2011 - 13*, 84*, 86*, 91*, 101*, 103*, 107, 170, 171*, 173*, 179, 226*, 241, 242*, 330, 353, 354, 377, 383, 447*, 448, 449, 500*, 512, 531*, 540, 544, 557, 590, 601*, 609, 621, 627, 2001, 2015, 2097, 2177, 2329*, 2411, 2426, 2428.

Lageschulte

TOTAL 19.

J.R. 1, 2011, 2016 - 13, 49*, 65*, 123*, 161, 208*, 236, 241, 344, 416, 609, 2159, 2201, 2305, 2310*, 2452.

Larsen

TOTAL 23.

J.R. 1, 5, 2011 - 13, 241, 330, 356, 373, 381, 383, 414, 416. 428*, 609, 628*, 2001, 2177, 2268*, 2304*, 2318*, 2329, 2384*, 2426.

Lind

TOTAL 50.

J.R. 1, 5, 2001, 2016 - 1*, 5*, 9*, 13, 25*, 27*, 30*, 31*, 40*, 42*, 67*, 219, 241, 251, 252*, 294*, 298, 326*, 347, 373, 381, 399, 401*, 414, 562, 609, 640, 2039*, 2040*, 2041*, 2043*, 2044*, 2045*, 2050*, 2051*, 2090*, 2177, 2250, 2265*, 2280, 2305, 2318, 2336, 2368*, 2403, 2452.

Llovd-Jones

TOTAL 38.

J.R. 5, 10, 11 - 91, 102, 109, 146, 170, 179, 217, 233, 354, 377, 422*, 538*, 545, 557, 600*, 602, 604, 623, 2076, 2079*, 2177, 2308, 2371*, 2373*, 2411, 2414*, 2420, 2421, 2424, 2431*, 2433*, 2442*, 2450, 2451*, 2452.

Lonergan

TOTAL 23.

J.R. 5, 2011 - 107, 140, 303, 306, 353, 361*, 363, 381, 463, 483*, 544, 551*, 602, 604, 609, 613, 2130*, 2131*, 2177, 2261*, 2327.

Lorenzen

TOTAL 16.

J.R. 1, 2011 - 13, 88, 298, 377, 430, 562, 601, 609, 2145,

2177, 2329, 2361*, 2419*, 2444*.

Lura

TOTAL 18.

J.R. 1, 2011, 2016 - 13, 88, 196, 240, 251, 344, 381, 544, 596, 609*, 2145*, 2177, 2228*, 2295*, 2452.

Maulsby

TOTAL 21.

J.R. 1, 2011, 2016 - 88, 161, 189, 219, 241, 242, 251, 344, 381, 416, 490, 609, 2179, 2267*, 2286*, 2289*, 2411, 2452.

Indicates main sponsor of bill

McKean

TOTAL 29.

J.R. 1. 5, 17, 2011 - 161, 192, 193, 240, 301*, 308, 322*, 373, 380, 409, 414, 416, 467*, 490, 609, 610*, 2201, 2262*,

2264*, 2274, 2336, 2371, 2396*, 2411, 2452.

Menke

TOTAL 27.

J.R. 1 - 13, 80*, 97*, 107, 161, 175, 228*, 236*, 240, 241, 284*, 296*, 344, 373, 383, 414, 416, 490, 2003*, 2004*. 2056*, 2172*, 2311, 2336, 2387*, 2452.

Millen

TOTAL 1.

2177.

Miller

TOTAL 33.

J.R. 1, 2011, 2019 - 15, 238, 298, 438, 546*, 561*, 602, 604, 609, 625, 640, 2053*, 2054*, 2055*, 2061*, 2102*, 2103*, 2104*, 2177, 2227*, 2234*, 2278, 2362, 2403, 2411, 2421, 2424, 2450, 2451, 2452.

Mullins

TOTAL 24.

J.R. 5 - 128, 161, 242, 344, 380, 381, 396*, 416, 490, 596, 609, 623, 2001, 2089, 2121, 2174, 2177, 2179, 2364*, 2380*, 2411, 2439*, 2440*.

Norland

TOTAL 41.

J.R. 5 - 140, 303, 339*, 348*, 354, 363, 366*, 408, 442, 464, 508*, 544, 545, 553*, 571, 593*, 602*, 604, 609, 621, 2001, 2177, 2278, 2312*, 2321*, 2351*, 2400*, 2401*, 2411*, 2414, 2415*, 2420, 2421, 2424, 2431, 2436*, 2442, 2449, 2450, 2451.

O'Kane

TOTAL 30.

J.R. 5 - 181, 224, 240, 298, 345, 353, 363, 381, 408, 442, 464, 590*, 597*, 602, 604, 609, 623, 631*, 2177, 2314*, 2323*, 2385*, 2389*, 2411, 2420, 2421, 2424, 2434, 2450.

Oxley

TOTAL 21.

J.R. 1, 5, 2011 - 161, 339, 381, 457, 516*, 523*, 588, 602, 609, 2159, 2173*, 2177, 2189*, 2411, 2421, 2424, 2450, 2451.

Patchett,

TOTAL 38.

107, 115*, 140, 163, 241, 261*, 298, 306, 312*, 319, 339, 354, 363, 408*, 442*, 457, 464*, 543, 602, 604, 2058, 2177, 2209*, 2214*, 2215*, 2218*, 2219*, 2220*, 2222*, 2223*, 2244*. 2257*, 2302*, 2408*, 2411, 2421, 2424, 2426.

Indicates main sponsor of bill

Pavich

TOTAL 46.

J.R. 5 - 110, 142*, 150*, 155, 163, 181, 185*, 211, 212, 241,

303, 338*, 339, 354, 359, 363, 381, 408, 438*, 445, 457, 463, 544, 545, 551, 562, 571, 602, 604, 627*, 642*, 643*, 644*,

2177, 2278, 2371, 2411, 2414, 2421, 2424, 2431, 2442, 2450.

2451, 2452.

Pellett

TOTAL 30.

J.R. 1, 2011, 2016 - 88, 107, 148, 156*, 161, 241, 280, 300*. 350, 353*, 381, 416, 490, 511*, 513*, 609, 623, 2100, 2117*.

2142*, 2201, 2285*, 2355, 2411, 2433, 2450, 2452.

Pelton

TOTAL

J.R. 1, 5, 12*, 17 - 13, 32*, 54*, 64*, 73, 183*, 202*, 217*,

218*, 223*, 234*, 237*, 240, 241, 271*, 275*, 277*, 279, 347, 373, 389*, 414, 416, 490, 2177, 2184*, 2186*, 2196*,

12198*, 2303*, 2307*, 2396, 2411.

Perkins

TOTAL 36.

J.R. 1, 2011 - 75*, 107, 140, 155, 161, 172, 217, 239*, 263*, 264*, 339, 348, 351*, 353, 381, 397*, 438, 490, 540, 588,

602, 623*, 629, 2177, 2216, 2254*, 2280, 2336, 2371, 2411, 2414, 2419, 2450, 2452.

Poffenberger

TOTAL 25.

J.R. 5 - 13, 196, 217, 219, 241, 279*, 282*, 300, 356, 360, 377, 380, 458*, 601, 609, 2001, 2028*, 2029*, 2167*, 2179,

2199*; 2337, 2396, 2411.

Pope

TOTAL 31.

J.R. 5, 2016 - 13, 78, 88, 196, 221*, 241, 242, 279, 354, 373,

409, 432*, 433*, 458, 557, 609, 621, 638*, 2097, 2133*,

2159, 2187*, 2216, 2270*, 2310, 2329, 2332*, 2344*, 2411.

Rapp

TOTAL 38.

J.R. 5 - 181, 254*, 339, 401, 405*, 408, 434*, 439*, 442,

461*, 464, 466*, 512, 554*, 575*, 576, 577*, 582*, 602, 604,-625, 640, 2031, 2082, 2125*, 2136*, 2177, 2179, 2204*,

2216, 2288*, 2308*, 2350*, 2403*, 2421, 2424, 2451.

Renken

TOTAL

J.R. 2016 - 2145, 2159, 2177, 2379, 2452.

Ritsema

TOTAL 15.

J.R. 1 - 107, 219, 381, 409, 416, 609, 2030, 2081, 2126*,

2179*, 2310, 2411, 2451, 2452.

Indicates main sponsor of bill

Schnekloth

TOTAL 26.

J.R. 1, 2011, 2016 - 13, 17*, 19*, 34*, 43*, 52*, 57*, 107, 120*, 149*, 161, 190, 373, 416, 430*, 490, 2100*, 2207*, 2216, 2305, 2356*, 2411, 2427*.

Schroeder

TOTAL 31.

J.R. 1, 4*, 6*, 13*, 2011, 2016 - 88, 176, 229*, 230*, 262*, 302*, 315*, 325*, 347, 362*, 375, 383, 392*, 416, 430, 490, 588, 609, 2092*, 2094, 2135*, 2213*, 2359*, 2395*, 2452.

Sherzan

TOTAL 13.

J.R. 5 - 140, 181, 363, 448, 514*, 525*, 595*, 602, 604, 2177, 2369*, 2450.

Shimanek

TOTAL 27.

J.R. 1, 5 - 13, 54, 91, 107, 110, 144*, 157*, 166*, 227*, 241*, 317, 330*, 373, 383, 416, 586*, 587*, 603*, 606*, 2018*, 2033*, 2042, 2047*, 2329, 2396.

Shull

TOTAL 19.

J.R. 1, 5, 2011, 2016 - 13, 107, 155, 196, 217, 240, 381, 544, 630*, 2177, 2310, 2336, 2411, 2434, 2452.

Smalley

TOTAL 29.

J.R. 1, 2011, 2016 - 13, 76*, 100*, 129*, 164*, 187, 217, 238*, 241, 299*, 305*, 335*, 346*, 347, 386*, 530*, 570*, 596, 609, 623, 2145, 2177, 2216, 2305, 2411, 2452.

Spear

TOTAL 56.

J.R. 5, 10*, 11*, 2003*, 2004*, 2007*, 2008*, 2009*, 2010*, 2012*, 2013*, 2014* - 8*, 77*, 82*, 83*, 88, 102*, 109*, 111, 127*, 140*, 146*, 163, 179*, 244*, 297, 303, 306, 313*, 329*, 348, 354, 356, 359, 363, 367*, 379*, 400*, 457, 602, 604, 2034*, 2035*, 2036*, 2141*, 2163*, 2164*, 2251*, 2269*, 2276*, 2411, 2421, 2424, 2450, 2452.

Stromer

TOTAL 21.

J.R. 1, 2016 - 13, 107*, 161, 175, 217, 238, 347, 373, 414, 416, 430, 490, 598*, 2014*, 2183, 2273*, 2280, 2320*, 2328*.

Swearingen

TOTAL 24.

J.R. 1, 2011, 2016 - 107, 154*, 161, 240, 241, 297, 381, 383, 416, 601, 609, 2005*, 2006*, 2037, 2177, 2201, 2318, 2336, 2412*, 2426, 2452.

Thompson

TOTAL 41.

J.R. 1, 5, 2011 - 13, 21*, 56*, 59*, 91, 155*, 160*, 193, 203*, 241, 274*, 281*, 315, 344, 373, 381, 390*, 414, 468*, 485*, 486*, 540*, 556*, 564*, 596, 609, 2001, 2091*, 2121*, 2177, 2329, 2337, 2345*, 2375*, 2386*, 2397, 2418*, 2452.

^{*} Indicates main sponsor of bill

Tofte

TOTAL 22.

J.R. 1, 5 - 13, 161, 198*, 219, 241, 280, 344, 373, 383, 414, 416, 433, 488*, 627, 638, 2042, 2073*, 2169, 2177, 2201.

Tyrrell

TOTAL 37.

J.R. 1, 2011, 2016, 2018* - 87, 161, 193, 219, 240, 285*, 381, 383, 399, 414, 416, 517, 520*, 609, 2004, 2007*, 2008*, 2009*, 2010*, 2011*, 2067, 2114*, 2127*, 2177, 2179, 2180*, 2211*, 2284, 2318, 2336, 2396, 2411, 2452.

Van Maanen

TOTAL 22.

J.R. 1, 2011 - 161, 187, 280, 347, 355*, 381, 416, 490, 596, 609, 616, 2099, 2128*, 2140*, 2201*, 2226*, 2292*, 2318, 2336, 2452.

Walter

TOTAL 43.

J.R. 5 - 110*, 142, 150, 163*, 181, 185, 211*, 212*, 214*, 241, 242, 279, 303, 338, 363, 381, 438, 495*, 576, 602, 603, 604, 623, 627, 644, 2068*, 2082, 2118*, 2119*, 2238*, 2278, 2411, 2414, 2420, 2421, 2423*, 2424, 2431, 2442, 2450, 2451, 2452.

Welden

TOTAL 25.

J.R. 1, 2011, 2019 - 4*, 12*, 13, 14*, 16*, 107, 121, 146, 341*, 342*, 373, 383, 430, 528*, 609, 2098*, 2168*, 2201, 2210*, 2216, 2325*, 2452*.

Wells

TOTAL 33.

J.R. 1, 2011* - 107, 110, 111*, 141*, 163, 175, 181, 224*, 315, 363, 381, 438, 516, 602, 604, 627, 2177, 2258*, 2259*, 2296, 2318, 2371, 2414, 2421, 2424, 2431, 2442, 2450, 2451, 2452.

Welsh

TOTAL 37.

J.R. 18*, 2011 - 140, 181, 298, 303, 363, 565*, 567*, 573*; 578*, 602, 604, 2042, 2110*, 2111*, 2112*, 2113*, 2177, 2179, 2243*, 2250*, 2252*, 2256*, 2266*, 2300*, 2309*, 2318, 2331*, 2338*, 2362*, 2411, 2419, 2421, 2424, 2450, 2452.

West

TOTAL 17.

J.R. 1, 2011, 2016* - 13, 172*, 347*, 373*, 383*, 409*, 414*, 416*, 544, 596, 609, 2109*, 2216, 2452.

Woods

TOTAL 37.

54, 110, 163, 178, 181*, 201, 265, 363, 381, 427, 431*, 444*, 445*, 446*, 479*, 519, 602, 604, 609, 625, 627, 637, 640, 2062*, 2177, 2194*, 2301*, 2336, 2411, 2414, 2419, 2421, 2424, 2431, 2450, 2451, 2452.

* Indicates main sponsor of bill

BILLS INTRODUCED BY HOUSE COMMITTEES

'Agriculture

TOTAL 22.

168, 182, 188, 225, 450, 451, 498, 671, 683, 2438, 2461, 2463, 2472, 2474, 2485, 2486, 2496, 2546, 2553, 2561, 2566,

2571.

Appropriations

TÓTAL 29.

657, 694, 734, 735, 738, 742, 744, 749, 754, 755, 758, 760, 764, 765, 766, 2464, 2477, 2490, 2500, 2520, 2524, 2527,

2580, 2582, 2583, 2584, 2588, 2593, 2595.

Cities

TOTAL 13.

452, 453, 652, 665, 666, 667, 681, 732, 2410, 2471, 2504,

2515, 2536.

Commerce

TOTAL 21.

108, 337, 454, 455, 649, 658, 668, 691, 728, 730, 731, 2454, 2483, 2491, 2492, 2513, 2537, 2572, 2573, 2574, 2575.

County Government

TOTAL 13.

J.R. 16 - 646, 647, 672, 2279, 2341, 2342, 2455, 2456, 2457,

2469, 2507, 2530.

Education

TOTAL 20.

307, 659, 660, 695, 697, 724, 729, 2275, 2340, 2409, 2425, 2458, 2475, 2509, 2523, 2534, 2539, 2548, 2551, 2563.

Energy

TOTAL 14.

648, 669, 670, 719, 736, 2465, 2493, 2512, 2531, 2544, 2549,

2550, 2559, 2565.

Ethics

TOTAL. 1.

720.

Human Resources

TOTAL 18.

470, 663, 674, 677, 701, 721, 723, 725, 2245, 2246, 2277,

2393, 2487, 2489, 2498, 2508, 2514, 2533.

Judiciary and Law

TOTAL 56.

Enforcement 153, 167, 368, 465, 489, 560, 651, 653, 656, 661, 673, 682, 685, 686, 687, 692, 696, 703, 704, 708, 709, 710, 711, 712, 713, 714, 715, 716, 727, 2429, 2460, 2462, 2466, 2467, 2468, 2473, 2480, 2481, 2484, 2495, 2501, 2502, 2506, 2510, 2516, 2517, 2522, 2525, 2526, 2538, 2545, 2552, 2555, 2557, 2560,

2562.

Labor and Industrial

TOTAL 3. 369, 680, 699.

Relations

Natural Resources,

TOTAL 10.

664, 684, 700, 705, 717, 718, 2540, 2541, 2547, 2558.

Rules

TOTAL 1.

23.

State Government

TOTAL 27.

257, 678, 679, 688, 689, 690, 702, 706, 707, 726, 2240, 2443, 2476, 2488, 2494, 2497, 2499, 2518, 2519, 2521, 2529, 2535,

2542, 2543, 2556, 2564, 2570.

Transportation

TOTAL 13.

456, 654, 698, 722, 2453, 2459, 2478, 2479, 2482, 2503,

2505, 2528, 2532.

Ways and Means

TOTAL 45.

81, 139, 420, 421, 632, 645, 650, 655, 662, 675, 676, 693, 733, 737, 739, 740, 741, 743, 745, 746, 747, 748, 756, 757, 759, 761, 2071, 2072, 2470, 2511, 2554, 2567, 2568, 2569, 2576, 2577, 2578, 2579, 2581, 2586, 2587, 2590, 2591, 2592,

2597.

SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

- 1—Journals, bills, etc., furnished free to county auditors also to Iowa's congressional delegation. S.J. 17 adopted H.J. 19, 154 adopted.
- 2—Joint committee to arrange for inauguration. S.J. 18 adopted H.J. 18, 23 adopted.
- 3—Joint rules, House and Senate. S.J. 38-46, 87, 88, 99, 93-95 adopted H.J. 122-130, 302, 327, 446, 469, 474-478 adopted S.J. 424-425, 500, 817, 806-808 adopted H.J. 980-981, 989, 991 adopted S.J. 852-853.
- 4—Regional governments, committee to study. S.J. 72-73, 98, 256.
- 5—Compensation of chaplains, officers and employees. S.J. 73-82, 87, 99, 152, 130-131 adopted H.J. 155-165, 191 adopted, 192, 205.
- 6—International Year of the Child, G.A. of Iowa endorse. S.J. 218-219, 250, 311, 356, 502-503, 665. Withdrawn.
- 7-Joint committee on government operations. S.J. 322-323, 354, 389, 493.
- 8-Standing committee on criminal justice. S.J. 414, 438, 493.
- 9—Establish regional soil tilth laboratory, Ames. S.J. 515-516, 529, 627, 766, 883-884 adopted, 916 H.J. 1079, 1151 adopted.
- 10—Congratulate all Iowa high school and college wrestling teams and their coaches. S.J. 526-527, 529, 547.
- 11—Time extension for state land preservation policy commission report. S.J. 536-537, 588, 589. Withdrawn.
- 12—Funding of the conservation commission, committee to study. S.J. 859-860, 873, 911, 933.
- 13—Mentally retarded criminal offenders, committee study. S.J. 900-901, 916, 933.
- 14—Resolutions calling for interim studies be given to Legislative Council which shall determine priorities. S.J. 981-982, 1013, 1057, 1124, 1092-1093 adopted-H.J. 1426, 1428-1429, 2382 adopted.
- 15—Drainage laws, interim committee to study. S.J. 999, 1003, 1265.
- 16—Easter observance, 4-12-79 thru 4-16-79. S.J. 1027, 1056, 1058, 1093 adopted -H.J. 1367, 1404 adopted.
- 17—In-depth study of existing corn marketing problems. S.J. 1061-1062, 1064, 1265 1980 Regular Session S.J. 189.
- 18—Suspend Joint Rule 18, consideration of HF 701. S.J. 1171-1172, 1210, 1325.

- 19—Urge Congress enact legislation to provide additional and better use of Amtrak facilities. S.J. 1203-1204, 1215, 1325.
- 20—Abandoned railroad rights-of-way, railroad car shortage, etc., committee to study. S.J. 1288 1980 Regular Session S.J. 190.
- 21—State fair committee report on development of. S.J. 1340-1341 1980 Regular Session S.J. 190.
- 22-Soil conservation, committee study. S.J. 1477-1478.
- 23—Review funding, HF 701, (Dept. of Mental Health), committee to study. S.J. 1580-1582.
- 24—Concept of creation, origin of man, etc., committee study. S.J. 1675-1676-1980 Regular Session S.J. 132.
- 25-Iowa correctional system, committee study. S.J. 1714-1715.
- 26—Area schools, student housing and other facilities, committee study. S.J. 1730-1980 Regular Session S.J. 132.
- 101—Joint rules amended. S.J. 113-116, 127, 196, 184-185 adopted H.J. 252, 253-256, 304, 409 adopted.
- 102—Urge Congress ban the transfer of property to others for pesons to be eligible for Medical Assistance benefits. S.J. 209, 227, 366, 418, 497-498 adopted - H.J. 598-599.
- 103—Decade of the Family, 1980, thru '89. S.J. 219, 239, 366, 418, 498 adopted H.J. 598, 599-600, 2040 adopted.
- 104—Railroad service, continuation of, etc. S.J. 302-303, 312, 350, 357, 366, 364 withdrawn.
- 105-Education, committee study. S.J. 355-356, 394, 544, 881-882, 885, 984.
- 106—Impact of tax exempt property, etc., committee study, (HF 2072). S.J. 377, 414, 456.
- 107—Courts, study continue. S.J. 377-378, 414, 456.
 - 108—"Sagebrush rebellion", public lands, state, endorse. S.J. 388-389, 414, 456, 660, 855, 868, 875, 1021.
 - 109—Assessment practices, committee study. S.J. 410-411, 456.
 - 110-Porcelain Art Month, July. S.J. 433, 462, 544.
 - 111—School census, committee study. S.J. 571-572, 606, 1021, 1091-1092, 1097-1098 adopted H.J. 1239-1240.
 - 112-Narrow base terraces, soil conservation. S.J. 590-591, 631, 756.

- 113—Soil conservation, "Iowa Soil 2000". S.J. 620-621, 655, 756, 784, 1247, 1248 adopted H.J. 1396-1398.
- 114—Governor's economy recommendations, committee study & review bill drafts, etc. S.J. 624-625, 655, 1022.
- 115—Amend IRC, exemptions, railroad improvement projects, urge Congress to. S.J. 650-651, 677, 717, 1092, 1097 withdrawn. (HCR 110 substituted).
- 116—Secondary road system, committee study. S.J. 668-669, 679, 773, 1022.
- 117—Chronic renal disease program, study. S.J. 751-752, 760, 764, 825-826 adopted H.J. 934, 935.
- 118—Juvenile probate offices, legis. fiscal bureau evaluate. S.J. 820, 835, 1001-1002 adopted H.J. 1129, 1165, 1391.
- 119—Prison Industries Advisory Board's Report, committee study. S.J. 849-850, 860, 984.
- 120—Area schools, public instruction review methods of allocation of funds, etc. S.J. 852-853, 879.
- 121-Juvenile justice law, changes, committee study. S.J. 876, 883, 984.
- 122—Extension of railroad service, Kansas City Terminal Railway. S.J. 965-966. (See HCR 119).
- 123—Missouri River barge traffic, compact. S.J. 1058-1060, 1202, 1282. (See HCR 120).
- 124—Franchise agreements, termination of, etc., study. S.J. 1131-1132, 1136.
- 125—Married persons, option, filing federal income tax, urge Congress enact legislation. S.J. 1143, 1205, 1282.
- 126—Educational programs for autistic children, committee to study. S.J. 1186-1187, 1207, 1386-1387 adopted - H.J. 1584, 1585-1586, 2211-2212 adopted.
- 127—Easter observance, 4-3-80 thru 4-7-80. S.J. 1229, 1232, 1250 adopted H.J. 1322 adopted.
- 128-Embargo of sale of ag. products be lifted. S.J. 1251-1252, 1259, 1401.
- 129—Pre-need sales of personal property & services, final disposition of dead human bodies, study. S.J. 1269-1270, 1288, 1401.
- 130—Medical practitioners, local communities, study. S.J. 1270, 1323, 1401.
- 131-Sale of raw milk, study. SJ. 1297-1298, 1352, 1401.
- 132-Suspend, joint rule 18, consideration of SF 2210. S.J. 1321, 1401.

- 133-Utilization of Iowa coal, study. S.J. 1342-1343, 1401.
- 134—Recognize James C. Rose, distinguished service, comptroller's office. S.J. 1372, 1402, 1542.
- 135 Control of inflation and spending, committee study. S.J. 1437-1438, 1507, 1542.
- 136—Marketing of grain, elevators, warehouses, etc., hearings, committee study. S.J. 1504-1505, 1528, 1852.
- 137—Resolutions calling for interim studies be given to Leg. Council, determine priorities. S.J. 1516-1517, 1543, 1607 adopted H.J. 1981, 1982-1983.
- 138—Congratulate Howard Carter, "Teacher of the Year". S.J. 1522, 1852.
- 139—Library media specialist, library media center facilities, recommendations and report by public instruction. S.J. 1553, 1589.
- 140—Area schools, public instruction review methods of allocation, etc. S.J. 1570-1571, 1591, 1617-1618 adopted - H.J. 2021.
- 141—Moisture meters and grain grading procedures, committee study. S.J. 1625, 1701.
- 142—Productivity formula, agricultural property, tax purposes, ways & means committees review. S.J. 1730, 1779-1780, 1852, 1822 adopted - H.J. 2234-2235 adopted.
- 143—Coal, uses of, contracts, air quality, etc., committee study. S.J. 1772-1773.
- 144—Rail bonding & other railroad problems, committee study. S.J. 1790.
- 145—Highway funding problems, committee study. S.J. 1790-1791.
- 146—Area education agencies, administrative expenditures, programs & services, committee study. S.J. 1796-1797.

SENATE RESOLUTIONS

- 1-Kevin P. Light, special consultant. S.J. 9 adopted.
- 2-Codes and session laws furnished press. S.J. 17-18 adopted.
- 3-Senate rules. S.J. 46-69, 87, 88, 99, 90-93 adopted.
- 4-Artists to perform. S.J. 89-90, 123, 180, 227, 406 adopted.
- 5-Senate Code of Ethics. S.J. 234-237, 378, 397, 383-384 adopted, 500.
- 6-Lobbyists, rules governing. S.J. 429-432, 525-526 adopted.
- 7-Congratulate Grinnell on its 125th anniversary. S.J. 738-739, 764, 933.
- 8-Congratulate Harlan on its 100th anniversary. S.J. 848-849, 867, 933.
- 9—Extend warm regards and best wishes to Mr. & Mrs. Joseph Wayner, Iowa City, retiring after many years in business, community and civic work. S.J. 901, 916, 933.
- 10-Printing "Under the Golden Dome". S.J. 1183, 1214, 1386, 1404 adopted.
- 11-Senate legislative expenses. S.J. 1713-1714, 1751, 1746 adopted.
- 101-Senate rules, amendments to. S.J. 35-41, 46, 128, 117-118 adopted.
- 102-History of the General Assembly, printing of. S.J. 41, 46, 121 adopted.
- 103—Senate Code of Ethics of 1979 be adopted for 1980 Regular Session. S.J. 242, 287 adopted.
- 104-Senate rules, further amended. S.J. 243-244, 250, 1617 adopted.
- 105—Coal gasification project, funding, Forest City. S.J. 355, 362, 363 adopted.
- 106-Community Hall, Mapleton. S.J. 442-443, 486, 544.
- 107—Workers' compensation insurance coverage costs, study. S.J. 752-753, 782, 1022.
- 108-Illegal gambling activities, committee study. S.J. 869-870, 1022.
- 109—Congratulate Ankeny Hawkettes, Girls' State Basketball Champion. S.J. 955, 995.
- 110—Criminal leniency, sentencing alternatives, study. S.J. 1091, 1103, 1250, 1282.
- 111—Reevaluate all sulfur air quality studies. S.J. 1320-1321, 1352, 1468, 1540 adopted.

- 112—Pari-mutuel betting, redevelopment plan of Iowa State Fair, committee study. S.J. 1521-1522, 1852.
- 113—Contributions to Living History Farms for Interfaith Church of the Land. S.J. 1624, 1701, 1779, 1844 adopted.
- 114—Amend rules re lobbyists, gifts, committee study. S.J. 1681-1682, 1713 adopted.
- 115—Senate extends its sincere appreciation to Senator Robinson for his services and contributions, not seeking re-election. S.J. 1829 adopted.
- 116—Senate extends its sincere appreciation to Senator Orr for her efforts, accomplishments and services, not seeking re-election. S.J. 1837-1838 adopted.
- 117—Senate extends its sincere appreciation to Senator Elizabeth Miller for her efforts, accomplishments and services, not seeking re-election. S.J. 1833-1834 adopted.
- 118—Senate extends its sincere appreciation to Senator Hansen for his services and contributions, not seeking re-election. S.J. 1845-1846 adopted.
- 119—Senate extends its sincere appreciation to Senator Bergman for his services and contributions, not seeking re-election. S.J. 1838-1839 adopted.
- 120—Senate legislative expenses. S.J. 1847, 1848-1849 adopted.
- 121—Senators and staff extend appreciation and best wishes to Frank Stork, Secretary of the Senate, for success in his new endeavor. S.J. 1849 adopted.

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

- 1- Joint convention, January 9, 1979, 10:00 a.m. Governor Ray's State of the State Message. H.J. 11 adopted - S.J. 12, 15 adopted.
- 2- Urge the governor to establish an Iowa Medal of Valor. H.J. 88, 229, 230, 332 adopted S.J. 219-220, 250, 493, 619, 757 adopted.
- 3- Joint convention, Governor Ray's Budget Message, Thursday, January 18, 1979, 8:00 p.m. H.J. 122, 155 adopted S.J. 129-130 adopted.
- 4- Examine rules re printing of intragovernmental reports. H.J. 247, 626-627 adopted S.J. 557, 573, 841, 1015, 1149, 1117 adopted 1980 Regular Session H.J. 536, 1188.
- 5- Joint convention, February 6, 1979, 11:00 a.m. Supreme Court, W. Ward Reynoldson's condition of the judicial department message. H.J. 301, 325 adopted S.J. 214-215, 228, 253, 260-261 adopted.
- 6- International Year of the Child, G.A. endorse. H.J. 306-307, 540 adopted S.J. 453, 503, 514, 664-665 adopted.
- 7 Joint convention, Thursday, April 5, 1979, 1:30 p.m., Pioneer Lawmakers present program. H.J. 362, 469, 540-541 adopted S.J. 427-428, 456, 493, 498, 559-560 adopted.
- 8- Lady beetle be designated state insect. H.J. 392-393, 517, 594, 2224 adopted, 2227 S.J. 1754, 1756 1980 Regular Session S.J. 133.
- 9- Joint convention, Monday, February 12, 1979, 11:30 a.m., observance of Lincoln's Birthday, H.J. 456, 474 adopted S.J. 367, 390, 400-401 adopted.
- 10 Regional governments, committee to study. H.J. 526-527 1980 Regular Session. H.J. 18-19, 146.
- 11 Penal and correctional institutions and county jails, committee to study. H.J. 555
- 12 Joint Memorial Session, Tuesday, March 20, 1979, 7:30 p.m. H.J. 571, 627 adopted S.J. 557, 573, 602, 683, 722, 645-646 adopted.
- 13— Temporary state land preservation policy commission, report, extension of time. H.J. 586, 600, 622 adopted S.J. 524-525, 553, 577, 578, 628, 588-589 adopted H.J. 695-696 adopted, 776.
- 14- Establish regional soil tilth laboratory, Ames. H.J. 623, 1159. Withdrawn.
- 15- Protect unborn children. H.J. 1179-1180, 1420.
- 16— Temporary state land preservation policy commission report, committee to study and report. H.J. 1417-1418.

- 17 State-owned motor vehicles, use of, conduct study. H.J. 1722-1723.
- 18 Development of state fair, committee report. H.J. 1755-1756.
- 19 Abandoned railroad rights-of-way, assistance fund, railroad car shortage, committee to study. H.J. 1776-1777.
- 20 Ia. merit employment comm. and dept., committee to study. H.J. 1997.
- 21 State's utility rate structure laws, changes, committee to study. H.J. 2081-2082.
- 22 Title XX social services, funding, committee to study. H.J. 2118.
- 23- Elderly, medical care, funding, committee to study. H.J.-2119.
- 24 State-owned farmland, institutions, committee to study. H.J. 2120.
- 25 Mediation/arbitration centers, committee to study. H.J. 2141-2142.
- 26 Review funding provisions, House File 701, committee to study. H.J. 2142-2143.
- 27 Chapter 419, Code, municipal support of industrial projects, committee to study. H.J. 2224-2225.
- 28 Operation and staffing policies of the General Assembly, committee to study. H.J. 2303 adopted — S.J. 1674-1675.
- 29 Problems facing Iowa correctional system, committee to study. H.J. 2333-2334.
- 30 Worthless and stupid trivia. H.J. 2334-2335.
- 31 Origins of the earth, teaching methods, committee to study. H.J. 2335.
- 32 Utility rate structure in Iowa, committee to study. H.J. 2335-2336, 2338, 2384 adopted S.J. 1755-1756.
- 33 Adjournment, Friday, May 11, 1979, Regular Session, Sixty-eighth General Assembly. H.J. 2385 adopted - S.J. 1729, 1747 adopted.
- 101 Joint convention, January 15, 1980, 10:00 a.m. Governor Ray's Condition of the State Message. H.J. 4 adopted — S.J. 19, 20 adopted.
- 102 Channel catfish, official state fish. H.J. 18.
- 103— State-owned vehicles use gasohol. H.J. 159-160, 570, 583, 585, 589 adopted S.J. 531-532, 556, 564-565, 582, 756.
- 104— Joint convention, February 6, 1980, 11:00 a.m. Chief Justice W. Ward Reynoldson deliver the Condition of the Judicial Department Message. H.J. 185, 256 adopted — S.J. 229, 239, 250, 287 adopted.

- 105- Export of grain, modes of transportation, commission to study. H.J. 326.
- 106- Establish national transportation policy. H.J. 327.
- 107 Feasibility of acquiring all railroad right-of-way in the state, committee to study. H.J. 328.
- 108 Joint convention, Tuesday, February 12, 1980, 11:00 a.m., observance of Lincoln's Birthday, H.J. 328, 364, 379-380 adopted - S.J. 330, 369, 386 adopted.
- 109 Midwest rail crisis. H.J. 362-363, 390-391 adopted S.J. 338-340, 357, 392, 363-364 adopted H.J. 434, 454 adopted.
- 110 IR Code, amend, unlimited exemptions, obligations to finance railroad improvements. H.J. 398-399, 764 adopted, 796 S.J. 741-742, 1097 adopted.
- 111 Addition to the general hospital of the state University of Iowa, bd. of regents authority. H.J. 536-538, 600, 611 adopted S.J. 578-580, 606, 677, 756, 725-726 adopted.
- 112 Use of federal funds, state agencies, impact on the state's approp. process, committee to study. H.J. 550-551, 600, 611 adopted S.J. 580-581, 606, 1022.
- 113- Cease purchasing vodka and other alcoholic spirits from Russia. H.J. 623-624.
- 114— Collapse of elevator, laws and financing, committee to study. H.J. 643-644, 692 adopted S.J. 625-626, 655, 1023.
- 115 Eliminate requirement, school district conduct biennial school census. H.J. 667.
- 116- Official bird day, March 21st. H.J. 844-845.
- 117 Mobile home parks, committee study. H.J. 891-892, 1401 adopted S.J. 1357, 1402, 1542.
- 118 Correctional personnel, merit employment commission study. H.J. 964-965, 995, 1113 adopted S.J. 1053-1054, 1202, 1284.
- 119 Extension of Kansas City Terminal Railway Service. H.J. 995-996, 1061 adopted S.J. 982-984 adopted.
- 120 Establish compact between Ia., Nebr., Mo., & Kans., promote barge traffic,
 Missouri River. H.J. 1106-1107, 1408 adopted, 1442, 1445, 2048-2049 adopted —
 S.J. 1727-1728, 1779, 1788, 1791 adopted.
- 121 Coal severance taxes. H.J. 1172, 1415 adopted S.J. 1357-1358, 1402.
- 122 City airports, funds, committee study. H.J. 1189-1190.
- 123 Freeze hiring, salaries, program expansion and institution. H.J. 1286.

- 124 Request grain embargo to Russia be lifted. H.J. 1292-1293.
- 125 Victim compensation and restitution, committee study. H.J. 1388.
- 126 Joint convention, Governor Ray's Special Budget Message, Wednesday, April 9, 1980, 10:30 a.m. H.J. 1400-1401 adopted S.J. 1299, 1300, 1314 adopted.
- 127 Tax relief, care of handicapped and elderly, committee study. H.J. 1453-1454, 2041 adopted S.J. 1682-1683.
- 128 Restrict, jurisdictional transfers of roads or streets, enact legislation. H.J. 1537-1538, 2211 adopted - S.J. 1824-1825.
- 129 States set interest rates on saving deposits. H.J. 1538-1539.
- 130 Joint rules, House and Senate, amend. H.J. 1711, 1965, 2175, 2184 adopted S.J. 1796, 1814.
- 131 Governor's economy recommendations, committee study and report with bill drafts. H.J. 1775.
- 132 Municipal and regional mass transportation, funding of, committee study. H.J. 1775-1776.
- 133 Develop a policy statement of legislative goals regarding Iowa family, committee study. H.J. 1776-1777, 1871.
- 134 Reduce operational costs of the legislature. H.J. 1777-1778, 2207 adopted S.J. 1825-1826.
- 135 Develop state policy for post-secondary educ., 1980's & 1990's, funds, committee study. H.J. 1894-1895.
- 136 Problems facing correctional system, committee study. H.J. 1983-1984.
- 137 Probate Code, amendments, committee study. H.J. 1984.
- 138- Iowa Freedom Day, May 14, 1980. H.J. 2080-2081, 2211 adopted S.J. 1826-1827.
- 139 Administrative expenditures of area education agencies, committee study. H.J. 2108.
- 140 Sixty-eighth General Assembly adjourn sine die Saturday, April 26, 1980. H.J. 2238-2239 adopted — S.J. 1850 adopted.

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS

- 1 Committee to arrange with ministers for opening sessions with prayer. H.J. 14 adopted.
- 2- Appointment of clerks, secretaries and pages. H.J. 15 adopted.
- 3- House rules for the 68th General Assembly. H.J. 63, 91, 96, 102-104.
- 4- Commend Senator Dick Clark for his service to the people of Iowa H.J. 116-117.
- 5- Temporary rules of the House. H.J. 165-185, 187, 198-200, 205-215, 235-236, 241-246, 247-287 adopted, 287-288, 386.
- 6- Commend Dave Keller of Indianola, basketball career. H.J. 350, 386, 453 adopted.
- 7 Congratulate the city of Hartley, Iowa, on its 100th anniversary. H.J. 392, 427, 474 adopted.
- 8- House rules governing lobbyists. H.J. 402-404, 428, 478 adopted.
- 9- Snow removal costs, financial aid for southeastern cities and counties. H.J. 433.
- 10— Congratulate the city of Elliott, Iowa, on its 100th anniversary. H.J. 433, 563, 622 adopted.
- 11 Congratulate the city of Spirit Lake, Iowa, on its 100th anniversary. H.J. 450, 466, 554 adopted.
- 12 Congratulate the city of North English, Iowa, on its 125th anniversary. H.J. 456, 555, 608 adopted.
- 13- Congratulate the city of Rock Valley on its 100th anniversary. H.J. 556.
- 14- G.A. express appreciation for the "Week of Prayer" and special mass. H.J. 587.
- 15— Congratulate the city of Grinnell on its 125th anniversary. H.J. 638, 793, 911 adopted.
- 16— Congratulate the city of Wellman on its 100th anniversary. H.J. 687-688, 1551, 1721 adopted.
- 17 Congratulate the city of Harper on its 100th anniversary. H.J. 688, 1551-1552, 1721 adopted.
- 18— Congratulate the city of Kalona on its 100th anniversary. H.J. 688, 1552, 1721 adopted.
- 19 Congratulate the city of Keswick on its 100th anniversary. H.J. 689, 1552, 1721 adopted.

- 20 Congratulate the University of Iowa basketball team for its outstanding season. H.J. 774-775, 780 adopted.
- 21 Congratulate the Uofi, ISU, and UofNI wrestling teams. H.J. 884, 1525, 1661 adopted.
- 22 Congratulate the Indianola High School girls track team and their coach. H.J. 885, 1112, 1242 adopted.
- 23 Congratulate Emmetsburg, Iowa, on its 19th year of observance of St. Patrick's Day. H.J. 912-913, 924 adopted.
- 24 Congratulate the East High School girls basketball team and their coaches. H.J. 913, 939, 949 adopted.
- 25 Congratulate the Bettendorf High School girls basketball team and their coaches, H.J. 913-914.
- 26 Artist to perform during the months of March & April. H.J. 939.
- 27- Temporary rules amended. H.J. 945, 989, 990-991 adopted.
- 28— Congratulate the city of Harlan on its 100th anniversary. H.J. 945-946.
- 29 Congratulate the Davenport Central High School boys basketball team and their coaches. H.J. 1008-1009, 1217, 1308 adopted.
- 30 Congratulate the Iowa City Regina High School boys basketball team and their coaches, H.J. 1009.
- 31 Congratulate the Dowling High School boys basketball team and their coaches. H.J. 1009-1010, 1080 adopted.
- 32 Nuclear generating facilities, halt construction or expansion of. H.J. 1316.
- 33 Congratulate the city of Walcott on its 125th anniversary. H.J. 1418, 1463, 1585 adopted.
- 34 Energy sources, search for and development of. H.J. 1462-1463, 1497, 1625 adopted.
- 35 Congratulate the Greeley Rope Pull Team and their coach. H.J. 1793, 1940-1941, 2082 adopted.
- 36 Congratulate the Iowa Cornets basketball team. H.J. 1874-1875 adopted.
- 37 Congratulate the Thomas Jefferson High School of Council Bluffs chapter of Vocational and Industrial Clubs of America. H.J. 1963, 2017, 2200 adopted.
- 38 Commend Mrs. Norma Rehder, Waterloo, for her service to the people of Iowa. H.J. 1997-1998, 2120, 2384 adopted.

- 39 Express approval and support, Commission on Aging, second Older Iowans Model Legislature. H.J. 1998-1999, 2061, 2231 adopted.
- 40 Congratulate Algona on its 125th anniversary. H.J. 2143-2144, 2338, 2384 adopted.
- 41 House and Senate Page Day, May 8, 1979. H.J. 2183 adopted.
- 42 Extend appreciation and thanks to Elizabeth J. O'Connor. H.J. 2293-2294 adopted.
- 43— Develop policy statement, legislative goals re Iowa family, committee to study. H.J. 2336-2337.
- 44 Services for the elderly, existing systems, committee to study. H.J. 2337-2338.
- 101 House adopt guidelines on the expenditure of funds. H.J. 82-83, 89-90 adopted.
- 102 Effect of embargo, bolster grain prices. H.J. 127, 136, 143-144, 153.
- 103 House temporary rules, amend. H.J. 229-232, 263, 304, 305, 353, 364, 377, 395-398 adopted.
- 104 House opposes reinstatement of peacetime draft legislation. H.J. 329.
- 105 Extend gratitude to the Canadian diplomatic personnel for the safe return of Americans out of Iran. H.J. 329-330, 454 adopted.
- 106 Coal gasification plant, Forest City, funding of. H.J. 435, 496 adopted.
- 107 House Code of Ethics, amend. H.J. 494-495.
- 108 Reevaluate sulfur air quality regulations. H.J. 1388-1389, 1591 adopted.
- 109— Extend thanks and appreciation to David L. Wray for years of service to the House. H.J. 1478-1479 adopted.
- 110- House Code of Ethics, amend. H.J. 1711-1712, 1965, 2025, 2156-2160 adopted.
- 111 Interfaith Church of the Land, donations to Living History Farms. H.J. 1778, 1965 adopted.
- 112 Pari-mutuel betting, redevelopment plan of Iowa State Fair, committee study. H.J. 1870-1871.

SUBJECT INDEX

ABORTION - Also see Birth Control and/or Family Planning

Feticide. HF 2009, Tyrrell.

Abortions, reports to dept. of health. SF 2277, St. Gov't.

ACCIDENTS

Traffic fatalities, blood-alcohol test. SF 157, Taylor.

Removal of dead bodies, accident scenes, emergency personnel. HF 392, Schroeder.

No fault auto insurance. HF 434, Rapp.

Reduce appearance bond, personal injury or property accidents. HF 599, Connolly - SF 434, Carr.

Car accidents, nearest peace officer available investigate. SF 416, Schwengels, et al.

Accident report include name of insurance company. HF 2017, Clark of Cerro Gordo.

Injury to animals, criminal code, amend. SF 2025, Holden & Bisenius.

ACCOUNTANTS

Certified public accountants, qualifications. HF 630, Shull.

Multi-year professional and occupational licenses. SF 2070, Gentleman. Approved 5-23-80.

ACCOUNTING

Private agencies receiving grants or contracts from state submit to audit. HF 428, Larsen - SF 297, Yenger, et al Comp. - SF 456, St. Gov't. - HF 726, St. Gov't. S. HF 726 & HF 428 withdrawn. SF 456 approved 5-3-79.

Citizens or actuaries for police and fire retirement system functions. HF 642, Pavich.

County finance committee, approp. HF 2583, Approp's. Approved 5-17-80.

ACCOUNTS

Cash receipts of county offices, examination and settlement of. SF 178, Carr.

ADC - Also see Social Services and/or Supplemental Assistance

Extend ADC, first pregnancy. HF 295, Bruner & Clark of Cerro Gordo. Withdrawn.

ADC, social services, approp. HF 657, Approp's. Approved 4-12-79. Became law 4-27-79.

Alternative employment programs, public assistance, required. SF 427, Taylor.

ADC, social services, supplemental approp. HF 766, Approp's. Approved 6.10.79

Medical assistance, pregnant women, no children. SF 2014, DeKoster. Local welfare administration. HF 2114, Tyrrell.

ADMINISTRATIVE CODE

Rules, disapprove, re sales tax exemption, fuels. HJR 4, Schroeder.

Disapprove DEQ amendments to administrative code, anaerobic lagoons.

HJR 6, Schroeder.

Disapprove amendment, dept. of ag., administrative code. HJR 13, Schroeder.

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE

Judicial district departments of correctional services, administration of. SF 18, Murray - HF 727, Jud. & Law Enf. S.

Judicial review of agency actions. HF 389, Pelton.

Notice of intended agency action to adopt a rule. HF 2118, Walter.

Revise rule-making process, administrative procedure. HF 2359, Schroeder-SF 2128, Holden, et al - SF 2309, Jud. Same - HF 2538, Jud. & Law Enf. S.

ADMINISTRATIVE RULES

Effective date of administrative rules. HF 4, Welden - HF 2201, Van Maanen, et al. S.

Rules, disapprove, re sales tax exemption, fuels. HJR 4, Schroeder.

Economic impact of an administrative rule, agencies. SF 102, Rush - HF 2315, Anderson of Jasper.

Administrative rules, public and private parties, equal application and enforcement. SF 208, Carney.

Bills and administrative rules, fiscal notes required. HF 485, Thompson.

Revise rule-making process, administrative procedure. HF 2359, Schroeder - SF 2128, Holden, et al - SF 2309, Jud. Same - HF 2538, Jud. & Law Enf. S.

Administrative rules, general assembly by resolution, disapprove. HF 2452, Welden, et al.

Interpretation of statutes, tax, dept. of revenue, economic impact. SF 2182, Hutchins, et al.

Legislature nullify administrative rule. HJR 2019, Halvorson of Clayton, et al.

ADOPTIONS - Also see Minors

Stepparent adoptions, eliminate placement investigation. SF 28, DeKoster. Approved 4-30-80.

Medical information re adopted children and natural parents. HF 68, Clark of Cerro Gordo - HF 723, Human Res. S. HF 68 withdrawn. HF 723 vetoed 6-7-79.

Clarify notice of adoption hearing, Code. HF 95, Clark of Cerro Gordo. Approved 4-12-79. Became law 5-12-79.

Adoption of foreign born persons, birth certificate. HF 159, Davitt, et al - SF 124, Readinger - SF 2153, Murray. S.

Physical examination for minors to be adopted. HF 525, Sherzan.

Adoption of Vietnamese refugee children, repeal documents required. SF 298, Human Res.

Adoption records, access to, county, medical, etc. SF 2114, Human Res. - HF 2489, Human Res. (Also see HF 68 & HF 723). S. HF 2489 withdrawn. SF 2114 approved 5-23-80.

Fees, document copies, dept. of health. HF 2592, Ways & Means.

ADULT CORRECTIONS

Habitual offender, operating motor vehicle without license, punishment. HF 2246. Human Res.

Prisoner employment program. SF 2319, Human Res.

ADVERTISING

Beer advertising signs, prohibit. HF 302, Schroeder.

Ban advertising of tobacco, alcoholic liquors, medicines, etc. HF 515, Cusack - HF 2163, Spear (repeal tobacco). S. HF 2163 approved 4-21-80.

Cigarettes, cost of advertising not deductible, corporations. SF 354, Taylor. Public improvements, increase limit, bids. SF 2006, Nystrom - HF 2150, Egenes. HF 2150 withdrawn. SF 2006 approved 4-21-80.

Advertising devices, nonprofit organizations, fees, exempt. HF 2330, De Groot.

Sales & bids, state agencies, published. SF 2138, Tieden, et al.

ADVISORY BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND/OR COUNCILS

Advisory council on intergovernmental relations. SF 43, Rush.

Local advisory committees for vocational education. HF 47, Hansen of O'Brien - HF 471, Hansen of O'Brien. S. HF 47 withdrawn. HF 471 approved 2-15-80.

State park advisory committees, create & elect members. HF 2220, Patchett.

Township trustees, advisory com. to bd. of supvrs, and general relief dir. SF 2085. Bisenius.

AERONAUTICS - See Aircraft

AGE - AGE OF MAJORITY

Require school bus drivers be 21 yrs. of age. HF 74, Clark of Cerro Gordo. Lower legal drinking age to 18. HF 76, Hibbs.

Employment of persons under 16 yrs. of age. HF 106, Clark of Cerro Gordo. Alcoholic beverages, 19, legal age for sale and consumption. SF 146, Redgers.

Age for school attendance. HF 287, Egenes - SF 2257, Orr. S.

Mandatory school attendance, 18 yrs., exception. HF 332, Horn - HF 413, Horn. S.

Extend age limit on driver's license, 18 to 70. SF 2069, Hansen - HF 2159, Diemer, et al.

School attendance not mandatory if. SF 2157, Taylor, et al. (Also see HF 322 ' & HF 413).

AGENCIES

Create office of state licenses. HF 309, Connors.

Professional and occupational regulation, comm. on, establish. HF 344, Hansen of O'Brien, et al - SF 267, Junkins & Holden - HF 679, St. Gov't. S. HF 344 & SF 267 withdrawn.

Private agencies receiving grants or contracts from state submit to audit. HF 428, Larsen - SF 297, Yenger, et al Comp. - SF 456, St. Gov't. - HF 726, St. Gov't. S. HF 726 & HF 428 withdrawn. SF 456 approved 5-3-79.

Environmental impact statement, development projects. HF 501, Cusack.

Trust and agency funds, capital improvement reserve fund, city budget appeals, pledge orders, and bids, cities. SF 282, Cities. Approved 5-3-79.

Arson, investigation, immunity and penalties. SF 339, Comm. - HF 682, Jud. & Law Enf. HF 682 withdrawn. SF 339 approved 4-12-79.

Periodic review of state agencies, establish, joint standing committee. SF 419, Hansen. (Also see HF 559 and/or HF 609).

Notice of intended agency action to adopt a rule. HF 2118. Walter.

Federal funds, state agencies, legislative fiscal committee review. SF 2063, Murray.

Sales & bids, state agencies, published. SF 2138, Tieden, et al.

Cease purchasing vodka and other alcoholic spirits from Russia. HCR 113 - H.J. 623-624.

State agencies, moving or telephone relocation expenses, payment of. SF 2366, Approp's.

Legislature nullify administrative rule. HJR 2019, Halvorson of Clayton, et al.

AGING - Also see Senior Citizens

Commission on

Area agencies programs, comm. on aging, approp. HF 343, Hansen of O'Brien.

Express approval and support, Commission on Aging, second Older Iowans Model Legislature. HR 39 - H.J. 1998-1999, 2061, 2231 adopted.

Establish elderly care program, comm. on aging, approp. HF 758, Approp's. (Also see HF 343). Approved 6-10-79.

AGRICULTURAL LAND TAX CREDIT - See Tax, Sub-Ref. Agricultural Land Tax Credit

AGRICULTURE

Limit foreign ownership of Iowa land. SF 22, Briles - HF 148 (repeal ch. 567), Daggett, et al. S. HF 148 approved 6-10-79.

Disapprove DEQ amendments to administrative code, anaerobic lagoons. HJR 6. Schroeder.

Reorganization, DEQ. SF 205, St. Gov't. Approved 5-22-80.

Prohibit row crops on state land. SF 217, Schwengels.

Disapprove amendment, dept. of ag., administrative code. HJR 13, Schroeder.

Establish regional soil tilth laboratory, Ames. SCR 9 - S.J. 515-516, 529, 627, 766, 883-884 adopted, 916 - H.J. 1079, 1151 adopted.

Establish divisions of industry and ag., Iowa products, and history within historical dept. HF 463, Connors, et al.

Delete ag. transactions from the Iowa consumer credit code (ch. 537). HF 581, Harbor.

Moldboard plows, use of, prohibit. HF 623, Perkins.

Promote farming, form of corporation, tax incentives. HF 635, Evans & Chiodo.

Bankhead-Jones Farm Tenant Act funds. HF 671, Ag. Vetoed 6-10-79.

Corn promotion bd., assessment, increase. HF 683, Ag. Approved 4-26-79.

Bankhead-Jones Farm Tenant Act, administration of. SF 440, Ag. (Also see HF 671). Withdrawn.

Ag. production, priority, fuel. SF 454, Energy.

Family farm lease program, establish, appropriation. SF 484, Priebe.

Ag. purpose consumer loans by ag. credit corporations. SF 2034, Briles - HF 2088, Crabb, et al - HF 2486, Ag. S. HF 2486 approved 5-19-80. Became law 6-13-80.

Motor fuel tax, 10 percent ag. products alcohol. SF 2036, Holden.

Property tax exemption, benevolent associations. HF 2189, Oxley.

Hazardous materials, disposal of. HF 2205, Howell.

Leasing of ag. land, recording, memo. SF 2194, Jud. - HF 2506, Jud. & Law Enf. S.

State & county aid, official county fair. HF 2476, St. Gov't. - SF 2233, St. Gov't. SF 2233 withdrawn. HF 2476 approved 3-17-80.

Iowa family farm development authority, establish, B-J.F.T. Act funds. SF 2243, Ag. Approved 5-23-80.

Agricultural statistics, assessments, repeal requirement. SF 2258, Orr - SF 2326, Ag. Same. SF 2258 withdrawn.

Temporary food service establishments, inspections. HF 2553, Ag.

Embargo on sale of ag. products be lifted: SCR 128 - S.J. 1251-1252, 1259, 1401.

Productivity formula, agricultural property, tax purposes, ways & means committees review. SCR 142 - S.J. 1730, 1779-1780, 1852, 1822 adopted -H.J. 2234-2235 adopted.

Animals

Infectious and contagious diseases in swine. HF 182, Ag. Approved 4-2-79. Livestock disease research fund, appropriation. HF 188, Ag.

Anaerobic lagoons, distances, feeding operations. SF 277, Ag. - HF 498, Ag. HF 498 withdrawn. SF 277 approved 6-10-79. Became law 6-21-79.

Create veterinary diagnostic laboratory, ISU, appropriation. HF 482, Avenson - HF 588, Avenson, et al. S.

State brand board, establish. HF 616, Jay, et al.

Welfare and control of dogs and cats. SF 502, Brown.

Neglected animals. HF 2226, Van Maanen.

Fuel, exclude sales tax, raising of livestock or poultry. SF 2222, Taylor. Implied warranty, livestock sales. HF 2546, Ag. Approved 5-22-80.

Dairy - Also see Foods, Sub-Ref. Dairy

Sale of eggs, licensing and regulation of. HF 225, Ag. Approved 4-21-80. Raw milk, ag., appropriation. HF 308, Husak & McKean.

Raw milk, sale of. HF 2262, McKean.

Definitions of and standards for milk and milk products. HF 2472, Ag. Sale of raw milk, study. SCR 131 - S.J. 1297-1298, 1352, 1401.

Farm

Exempt farm machinery from sales and use tax. HF 51, Daggett.

Ag. land assessed on productivity, rate determined. SF 66, Rodgers - HF 416, West, et al - HF 757, Ways & Means. S. HF 416 withdrawn. HF 757 approved 6-4-79.

Property assessment notices, land and contents. HF 99, Davitt - HF 149, Schnekloth. S.

Prohibit certain corporations and trusts from acquiring or leasing agricultural land. SF 110, Hutchins & Brown - HF 451, Ag. S. SF 110 withdrawn. HF 451 approved 4-20-79.

Exempt sales, service and use tax, fuels, heating agricultural buildings. SF 139, Taylor - HF 190, Bennett & Schnekloth.

Property tax exemption, ag. land, conservation practices. HF 191, Bennett. Establish family enterprise loan assistance program, appropriation. HF 267, Anderson of Jasper & Davitt - HF 268, Anderson of Jasper & Davitt - SF 345, Hutchins, et al. S.

Federal land bank investments. HF 395, Hansen of O'Brien & Hinkhouse. Approved 4-20-79.

Ag. land value for inheritance tax purposes. HF 552, Bennett - HF 2312, Norland. S.

Easements acquired for construction of pipelines on ag. land. HF 587, Shimanek & Hanson of Delaware - SF 390, Tieden.

Promote farming, form of corporation, tax incentives. HF 635, Evans & Chiodo.

Bankhead-Jones Farm Tenant Act funds. HF 671, Ag. Vetoed 6-10-79.

Ag. land valuation report, repeal ch. HF 675, Ways & Means - SF 405, Ways & Means. S. HF 675 withdrawn. SF 405 approved 5-8-79.

Soil conservation make acreage payments, soil & water conservation. SF 395, Schwengels.

Bankhead-Jones Farm Tenant Act, administration of. SF 440, Ag. (Also see HF 671). Withdrawn.

Ag. production, priority, fuel. SF 454, Energy.

Trucks, length, weight and registration fee. HF 722, Transp. - HF 747, Ways & Means - SF 2040, Transp. S. (Also see SF 104). SF 2040 withdrawn. HF 747 approved 3-21-80. Became law 4-12-80.

Recapture of taxes, residential and ag. property, change in use of. HF 733, Ways & Means. Approved 5-24-80. Became law 6-6-80.

Family farm lease program, establish, appropriation. SF 484, Priebe.

State-owned farmland, institutions, committee to study. HCR 24 - H.J. 2120.

Farm tenancies, termination, requirements. SF 2011, DeKoster - HF 2212, Hullinger. S.

Workers' compensation, farm partnerships. HF 2086, Crabb, et al - SF 2068, Drake & Robinson.

Real estate transfer tax, deeds, exempt, family farm corporations. HF 293, Evans - HF 741, Ways & Means - HF 2151, Crabb - HF 2579, Ways & Means. S. HF 741 approved 3-10-80.

Iowa housing finance authority, change, include farmers. SF 2084, Orr.

Farm liability insurance policy, cover landlord-tenant. HF 2234, Miller.

Ag. land sales, failure to record, penalties. HF 2241, Daggett.

Conservation tillage, fall plowing. HF 2319, Connolly.

Income tax credit for certain farm implements. HF 2411, Norland, et al.

Use & reversion of unobligated funds, farm accounts, social services. SF 2118, Jud. Approved 4-14-80. Became law 4-24-80.

Chisel type plows, till & no-till planters, income tax credit. SF 2134, Rodgers.

Homestead tax credit, family farm corporation. HF 2427, Schnekloth.

Soil conservation, ag. land tax credit, approp. HF 2297, Cochran - SF 2142, Orr (no approp.) - SF 2143, Orr (no approp.). S.

Establish family farm development authority. HF 2450, Daggett, et al.

Clarify Code, notice requirements for termination of farm tenancies. HF 2460, Jud. & Law Enf.

Farm equipment, flashing lights. SF 2175, Holden.

Ownership of ag. land, tax, conservation projects. SF 2244, Waldstein & Craft.

Iowa family farm development authority, establish, B-J.F.T. Act funds. SF 2243, Ag. Approved 5-23-80.

Family farm corporation trusts, shareholders. SF 2267, Jud. - HF 2502, Jud. & Law Enf. HF 2502 withdrawn. SF 2267 approved 4-21-80.

Soil conservation. HF 2561, Ag. Approved 5-22-80.

Livestock receipt, sale by auction. HF 2566, Ag.

Grain - Also see Grain

Grain purchased by warehouses, assessment. HF 35, Evans.

Exempt sales and service tax, dance schools. SF 82, Hutchins - HF 353, Pellett, et al Comp. - HF 230, Schroeder. - SF 248, Scott & Taylor (repeal sales, service & use tax on grain warehouses). Comp. S.

Grain grading. HF 550, Byerly.

Unapproved grain probes, use of. HF 566, Davitt.

Licensing of grain dealers, penalties. SF 389, Tieden - SF 469, Comm. S. SF 389 withdrawn.

Corn promotion bd., assessment, increase: HF 683, Ag. Approved 4-26-79.

Interstate compact on agricultural grain marketing. SF 441, Ag.

Grain dealer license, renewal of. HF 2096, Harbor.

Effect of embargo, bolster grain prices. HR 102 - H.J. 127, 136, 143-144, 153.

Definition of grain dealer, exemption from. HF 2394, Hullinger.

Export of grain, modes of transportation, commission to study. HCR 105 - H.J. 326.

Corn promotion bd., assessments and refunds. HF 2438, Ag. SF 2183, Ag. S. HF 2438 withdrawn. SF 2183 approved 4-21-80.

Soybean checkoff. SF 2238, Ag. Approved 5-22-80.

Collapse of grain elevator, laws and financing, committee to study. HCR 114 - H.J. 643-644, 692 adopted - S.J. 625-626, 655, 1023.

Loan program, grain elevators, bankruptcy, approp. SF 2338, Ag.

Changes in the licensing and regulation of grain dealers, elevators & warehouses, auditing, etc., penalties. SF 2345, Comm.

Request grain embargo to Russia be lifted. HCR 124 - H.J. 1292-1293.

Marketing of grain, elevators, warehouses, etc., hearings, committee study. SCR 136 - S.J. 1504-1505, 1528, 1852.

Moisture meters and grain grading procedures, committee study. SCR 141-S.J. 1625, 1701.

Licenses - Also see Licenses, Sub-Ref. Agriculture

Regulation of bakeries, annual receipts less than \$500. HF 2124, Bennett - HF 2496, Ag. S.

Marketing

In-depth study of existing corn marketing problems. SCR 17 - S.J. 1061-1062, 1064, 1265 - 1980 Regular Session S.J. 189.

Meat and Poultry - Also see Foods

Turkey checkoff fees. HF 168, Ag. - SF 171, Ag. SF 171 withdrawn. HF 168 approved 2-28-79.

Fuel, exclude sales tax, raising of livestock or poultry. SF 2222, Taylor.

Beef excise tax. HF 2485, Ag.

Pesticides - Entomology - Also see Environmental Preservation and/or Pollution

Packaging and labeling requirements for pesticides. SF 274, Waldstein.

Spraying of pesticides. HF 518, Howell.

Pesticide (Penncap-M) sale and use of, prohibit. HF 585, Davitt.

State entomologist. SF 2325, Ag.

Secretary of

Secretary of agriculture, appointment of. HF 179, Spear, et al. Definitions of and standards for milk and milk products. HF 2472, Ag.

Warehouses - Also see Warehouses

Exempt sales and service tax, dance schools. SF 82, Hutchins - HF 353, Pellett, et al Comp. - HF 230, Schroeder - SF 248, Scott & Taylor (repeal sales, service & use tax on grain warehouses). Comp. S.

Grain purchased by warehouses, assessment. HF 35, Evans.

Changes in the licensing and regulation of grain dealers, elevators & warehouses, auditing, etc., penalties. SF 2345, Comm.

Weeds

County destruction of weeds. SF 207, Schwengels.

Ragweed, noxious weed. HF 323, Horn.

Mowing of weeds, private land & co. highways, lien against property. HF 2135, Schroeder.

Spraying of weeds. HF 2184, Pelton.

Weights and Measures

Weighmasters, certificate; dept. of ag. also inspect railroad scales. SF 446, Ag. Approved 4-21-80.

AID TO DISABLED - See Disabled and/or Handicapped

AID TO SCHOOLS - See Schools, Sub-Ref. State - Federal Aid

AIR POLLUTION - See Pollution and/or Environmental Quality, Dept. of

AIRCRAFT

DOT, duties, disbursement of federal funds, airports, certificates. SF 203, Transp. Approved 5-8-79.

Removal of dead bodies, accident scenes, emergency personnel. HF 392, Schroeder.

AIRPORTS

DOT, duties, disbursement of federal funds, airports, certificates. SF 203, Transp. Approved 5-8-79.

Air carrier airports, property tax. SF 399, Brown.

Property tax exemption, privately owned, public use airports. HF 2106, Anderson of Jasper.

City airports, funds, committee study. HCR 122 - H.J. 1189-1190.

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES - Also see Beer and Liquor and/or Liquor

Eliminate deferred sentences for OMVI. HF 49, Lageschulte SF 173, Jensen.

Operating a motor vehicle while intoxicated. HF 65, Lageschulte - HF 654, Transp. Same.

Lower legal drinking age to 18. HF 78, Hibbs.

Remove deposit on containers, alcoholic liquor; repeal appropriation. HF 119, Crabb.

Effective date, extend, mandatory deposits, beverage containers. SF 112, Yenger - HF 399, Danker, et al. HF 399 withdrawn.

Special tax on alcoholic beverages, repeal, tax on gross receipts. SF 117, Holden.

Extend Sunday and Monday hours for beer and liquor sales. SF 140, Carney, et al - SF 449, St. Gov't. Same - HF 265, Johnson of Linn, et al - SF 212, Tieden & Slater (also remove sale of goods & services) Comp. -

HF 362, Schroeder (bordering states) - HF 506, Cusack. S. SF 140 withdrawn.

Maximum civil liability, intoxicated persons, or resulting in. SF 141, Hutchins, et al - HF 431, Woods & Johnson of Linn Comp. - SF 2013, DeKoster & Coleman - HF 2133, Pope & Byerly - SF 2154, Jud. S. SF 2013 withdrawn. SF 2154 approved 5-13-80.

Alcoholic beverages, 19, legal age for sale and consumption. SF 146, Rodgers.

Repeal 15% tax on retail liquor licensees. HF 201, Johnson of Linn, et al. Tax on beer and liquor. SF 262, Miller of Marshall, et al - SF 363, Ways & Means. S. SF 262 withdrawn.

Open container of beer or liquor, unlawful to possess. SF 263, Taylor.

Wine, sale and licensing of. HF 427, Johnson of Linn, et al - SF 352, Rodgers & Small Comp. - HF 436, Kirkenslager & Hibbs - HF 689, St. Gov't. Same - SF 313, Small - SF 2197, St. Gov't. S. HF 689 withdrawn. SF 2197 approved 5-21-80.

Sale, control, distribution and taxation of wine. SF 276, Rodgers S. - SF 325, Miller of Des Moines, et al - HF 637, Johnson of Linn, et al. Comp.

Ban advertising of tobacco, alcoholic liquors, medicines, etc. HF 515, Cusack
- HF 2163, Spear (repeal tobacco). S. HF 2163 approved 4-21-80.

Alcoholic liquor and beer, raffle prizes by nonprofit organizations. HF 573, Welsh.

Commemorative bottles containing alcoholic liquor, collectors sell. HF 584, Johnson of Linn - SF 327, Kudart & Robinson.

Alcoholic content of beer and alcoholic liquor. SF 439, Jud. HF 2304, Larsen. S. SF 439 approved 5-1-80. Became law 5-8-80.

Age of employee, alcoholic liquor or beer served or sold, 18 to 16. HF 2113, Welsh.

Serving of food and beverages, permit, certain tax exempt property. SF 2060, Gentleman - HF 2187, Pope. HF 2187 withdrawn. SF 2060 approved 4-7-80. Became law 4-11-80.

Minimum fine, 1st & 2nd offense, OMVUI, alcohol or drugs. SF 2061, Waldstein & Ramsey.

Prohibit minors, alcohol sold. HF 2204, Rapp.

Direct sale of native wines. SF 2078, Nystrom - HF 2261, Lonergan Comp. - HF 2529, St. Gov't. - SF 2353, St. Gov't. Comp. S. HF 2261 & SF 2078 withdrawn. HF 2529 approved 4-21-80.

Exemption of alcoholic sales, computations of license fees, restaurants. SF 2095, Hansen - HF 2419, Lorenzen.

Federal permit holders, mfg. alcohol, fuel use, exempt, st. mfgr's. permit. HF 2327, Cochran, et al - SF 2246, Calhoon, et al Comp. - SF 2343, Energy. S. SF 2343 approved 5-23-80. Became law 6-6-80.

Deposit on liquor bottles, repeal. SF 2145, Orr.

No open containers of alcoholic beverages, motor vehicles. SF 2165, Taylor. Cease purchasing vodka and other alcoholic spirits from Russia. HCR 113 - H.J. 623-624.

ALCOHOLISM

Health insurance cover substance abuse. SF 80, Priebe.

Substance abuse treatment costs paid by county, collection of. HF 143, Clark of Cerro Gordo.

Substance abuse rehabilitation and prevention fund, create, increase tax on beer and liquor. SF 156, Miller of Marshall, et al.

Substance abuse programs, state funding. SF 341, Taylor & Miller of Marshall.

Sunday sales, liquor fees to county. HF 2570, St. Gov't.

ALIENS

Limit foreign ownership of Iowa land. SF 22, Briles - HF 148 (repeal ch. 567), Daggett, et al. S. HF 148 approved 6-10-79.

Adoption of foreign born persons, birth certificate. HF 159, Davitt, et al - SF 124, Readinger - SF 2153, Murray. S.

Ag. land tax credit, filing of claims. SF 78, Rodgers - HF 508, Norland (nonresident alien) - HF 2349, Bruner (double credit, farmed organically). S.

ALIMONY - See Dissolution of Marriage and/or Marriage

AMBULANCES - See Motor Vehicles, Sub-Ref. Ambulances

AMENDMENTS - See Bills

ANIMALS - Also see Zoos

Anaerobic lagoons, distances, feeding operations. SF 277, Ag. - HF 498, Ag. HF 498 withdrawn. SF 277 approved 6-10-79. Became law 6-21-79.

Welfare and control of dogs and cats. SF 502, Brown.

Injury to animals, criminal code, amend. SF 2025, Holden & Bisenius.

Use of traps, restrict. HF 2182, Gettings.

Neglected animals. HF 2226, Van Maanen.

Diseases

Infectious and contagious diseases in swine. HF 182, Ag. Approved 4-2-79.

Livestock disease research fund, appropriation. HF 188, Ag.

Create veterinary diagnostic laboratory, ISU, appropriation. HF 482, Avenson HF 588, Avenson, et al. S.

Domesticated other than Farm

Exempt dog food from sales and use tax, commercial breeders. SF 23, Briles.. Pets in health care facilities. HF 2025, Hibbs.

Skunks, open season; cats, rabies vaccination. SF 2082, Miller of Marshall.

Farm

Infectious and contagious diseases in swine. HF 182, Ag. Approved 4-2-79. State brand board, establish. HF 616, Jay, et al.

Implied warranty, livestock sales. HF 2546, Ag. Approved 5-22-80.

Livestock receipt, sale by auction. HF 2566, Ag.

Non-Domesticated

Wind erosion control or wildlife habitat, valuation of land. SF 67, Rodgers - HF 183, Pelton. S.

Training of coonhound, prohibit. HF 180, Gettings.

Repeal bounties on wild animals. HF 220, Cusack.

Skunks, open season; cats, rabies vaccination. SF 2082, Miller of Marshall.

ANNEXATION - Also see Zoning

Voting rights, newly annexed territory. HF 2300, Welsh.

ANNUITIES

Inheritance tax exemption, annuities, beneficiaries, employees pension or retirement. SF 2, Murray.

Income tax exemption, annuities, U.S. civil service retirement and disability trust fund. SF 5, Holden - HF 488, Tofte - HF 2314, O'Kane - HF 2577, Ways & Means. S. HF 2314 withdrawn. HF 2577 approved 5-17-80. Became law 5-29-80.

Payment of annuities, police and fire retirement systems. SF 136, Nystrom. Reverse annuity mortgage loans, residential property. HF 329, Spear.

Reserve requirements and nonforfeiture provisions, life, annuities, etc. SF 268, DeKoster & Small - HF 462, Eyans & Chiodo. SF 268 withdrawn. HF 462 approved 4-2-79.

Premiums collectible, life insurance policies, after death. HF 532, Davitt.

APARTMENTS

Classify apartment bldgs., residential property. HF 120, Schnekloth.

State bldg. code, smoke & fire detection systems, apartment bldgs., motels, hotels, etc. SF 346, Hutchins - SF 480, Orr - SF 2346, Comm. S.

Conversion of apartment bldgs. to condominium ownership. HF 2377, Crabb.

APPEAL BOARD, STATE

Indemnification for victims of crime, appeal bd. HF 207, Cusack. Budget documents, retain. HF 2471, Cities.

APPELLATE DEFENDER

State appellate defender. SF 2229, Jud. Approved 5-26-80.

APPLIANCES - Also see Merchandise

Labeling of appliances, energy consumed. HF 504, Cusack.

APPOINTEES - APPOINTMENTS

Conservation comm. director, appointment of. SF 397, Slater.

Investigation and confirmation of appointees, establish rules. SF 2098, Rules & Admin. Approved 3-20-80. Became law 4-4-80.

Procedures for confirmation of governor's appointees. SF 2301, Rules & Admin. (Also see SF 2098). Approved 4-1-80.

APPRAISE

Notice of results of appraisement for inheritance tax purposes. HF 465, Jud. & Law Enf. - SF 292, Jud. (attorneys) Comp. - HF 651, Jud. & Law Enf. - SF 424, Jud. S. HF 651 withdrawn. SF 424 approved 6-5-79.

APPROPRIATIONS

Private consultants, state depts., misappropriation of funds. SF 20, Priebe. Licensing of consultants, approval of consulting contracts, and penalties, misuse of funds. SF 49, Rush.

Personal property tax phase out, reinstatement, appropriation. HF 62, Crabb - SF 2382, Ways & Means (no approp.) - HF 2597, Ways & Means. S. SF 2382 withdrawn. HF 2597 approved 5-21-80.

Livestock disease research fund, appropriation. HF 188, Ag.

Establish family enterprise loan assistance program, appropriation. HF 267,

- Anderson of Jasper & Davitt HF 268, Anderson of Jasper & Davitt -SF 345, Hutchins, et al. S.
- Legislative oversight bureau, appropriation. HF 290, Anderson of Jasper HF 457, Cochran, et al. S.
- Pension task force, establish, appropriation; uniform public retirement system. SJR 6, Schwengels.
- Exempt industrial machinery from sales and use tax. HF 55, Daggett HF 316, Daggett (refund, approp.) HF 759, Ways & Means. S.
- Property tax freeze for elderly and disabled, approp. HF 346, Smalley HF 363, Cusack, et al. S.
- Claims filed, reimbursement for property taxes paid, elderly and disabled. HF 373, West, et al HF 409, West, et al (18 yrs., approp.) HF 591, Cusack & Anderson of Jasper HF 621, Brandt, et al SF 326, Rodgers SF 495, Ways & Means HF 2578, Ways & Means. S. HF 373 & SF 326 withdrawn. SF 495 approved 6-4-79.
- Create veterinary diagnostic laboratory, ISU, appropriation. HF 482, Avenson HF 588, Avenson, et al. S.
- Urban funding formula, approp. HF 493, Bina.
- Property tax reimbursement, political subdivisons for state property, approp. HF 524, Hibbs.
- Efficiency incentive awards for state employees, approp. HF 545, Anderson of Jasper, et al.
- County home rule, committee, approp. HJR 16, Co. Gov't. SJR 9, Co. Gov't. S. HJR 16 withdrawn. SJR 9 approved 4-5-79.
- Sunset bill. HF 559, Anderson of Jasper HF 609, Lura, et al (leg. fiscal bur., approp.). S.
- Increase retirement benefits, IPERS, 1976-1978. SF 119, Gratias & Nystrom HF 281, Thompson & Harbor Comp. HF 568, Byerly (peace officers & sheriffs) SF 316, DeKoster (1953-1978, approp.) HF 2016, Clark of Cerro Gordo HF 2020, Kirkenslager. S.
- DOT, supplemental approp. HF 694, Approp's. Approved 4-30-79. Became law 5-11-79.
- Gifted and talented children programs, approp. HF 724, Educ.
- Approp's. to: architectural, landscape architectural, watchmaking & eng. examiners, accountancy, aud. of st., banking, beer & liquor cont., campaign fin. disclosure, commerce, city finance com., compt., data processing, credit union, indus. comm., ins. dept., job serv., occupational safety & health review, public employment rel., real estate, revenue, sec. of st., treas. of st., moneys & credit replacement fund, cos., co. & municipal assistance funds, & IPERS. SF 471, Approp's. Approved 6-7-79. Item Vetoed.
- Family farm lease program, establish, appropriation. SF 484, Priebe.
- Approp's, to: blind & college aid comms., educ. radio & TV, family practice, food service, indus. start-up program, area schools, braille & sight-saving schools, optometry schools, public instruction, bd. of regents, compact for educ., school budget review com., transp. & textbooks non-public schools, UofI, ISU, UNI; also vocational educ., tech. tuition grants, rehab., and youth org. fund. SF 485, Approp's. Approved 6-7-79. Item Vetoed.
- Approp's. to: ag., conservation comm., green thumb, development comm., ISU of science & technology, energy policy council, DEQ, fair bd.,

- geological survey, nat. res. council, Mississippi Parkway Comm., Hoover birthplace, & soil conservation. HF 734, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.
- OPP, approp., match economic development federal funds. HF 735, Approp's. Approved 6-4-79. Became law 6-15-79.
- Approp's. to: comm. on aging, senior citizen employment & centers, civil rights, handicapped, parole bd., status of women, medical, nurse & pharmacy examiners, mental health, dept. of health, central adm., facilities, disease prevention, records & statistical, licensing & cert., personal & family health, deaf, radiation, vet's. affairs, war orphans educ. aid fund, barber & cosmetology inspectors, & termination of Spanish-speaking people's comm. SF 487, Approp's. Approved 6-1-79.
- Approp's. to: crime comm., law enf. academy, public defense, disaster services, public safety, DOT, & merit system. HF 738, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79. Item Vetoed.
- Substance abuse, dept. of, appropriation. SF 492, Approp's. HF 765, Approp's. S. (Also see SF 341). HF 765 approved 6-10-79.
- Approp's. to: gov., lt. gov., justice dept., merit dept., bur. of labor, OPP, rural community development, adm. rules, academy of science, arts council, capitol planning comm., historical dept., library dept., executive council, council of st. gov'ts., natl. conf. of st. legis., uniform state laws, fiscal bur., LSB, pioneer lawmakers, citizens' aide, courts, genl. services, bldgs. & grounds, printing div., citizen's privacy task force, & risk mgt. div. HF 742, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.
- Juvenile victim restitution program, approp. HF 749, Approp's. Approved 6-7-79.
- Omnibus social services approp. HF 755, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79. Item Vetoed.
- Establish elderly care program, comm. on aging, approp. HF 758, Approp's. (Also see HF 343). Approved 6-10-79.
- Salaries, elected st. officials, st. & judicial employees, public employment relations bd., approp. SF 499, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.
- Approp's., capital projects, regents, bd. of, pub. instruction, ed. radio & TV, genl. services, fair bd., conservation comm., geol. survey, energy policy council, soil conservation, comptroller, beer & liquor dept., social services, judicial dept., exec. council, historical dept., Terrace Hill, capitol planning comm., pub. def., pub. safety, & DOT. HF 764, Approp's. Approved 6-9-79. Item Vetoed.
- ADC, social services, supplemental approp. HF 766, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.
- Property tax credit, commercial property, approp. HF 2060, Dieleman.
- Rural community development, approp. HF 2143, Anderson of Jasper.
- Paving project, Boone, special assessments, approp. SF 2072, Nystrom. Approved 5-17-80.
- Tuition differential grants, residents, approp. SF 2073, Craft, et al HF 2310, Lageschulte, et al.
- Railroad property, tax credit, approp. HF 2272, Anderson of Jasper.
- Medical assistance program, increase approp. HF 2278, Anderson of Jasper, et al.
- Property tax deferral, elderly, approp. HF 2290, Anderson of Jasper.
- Health care facilities participate in medical assistance program, approp. HF 2320, Stromer & Hansen of O'Brien.

Indian settlement officer, increase approp. HF 2379, Husak, et al - SF 2144, Orr.

Utility cost credit program, approp. HF 2415, Norland.

Property tax credit, forest & wetlands, approp. HF 2416, Avenson - HF 2576, Ways & Means (no approp.). S.

Establish reforestation program in Iowa, approp. HF 2420, Cochran, et al. Establish privacy commission, approp. HF 2439, Mullins SF 2176, Gentleman.

Business & industry closings, relocations and reductions, unemployment, study, approp. SF 2160, Murray.

Unused sick leave, certain retired state employees, payment, approp. SF 2184, Rodgers. (Also see HF 2098).

Research coordinating committee, regents & g.a., approp. SF 2196, Hansen. Supplemental and adjusting approp's. for the blind, ed. radio & TV, civil rights, status of women, medical examiners, health dept. (community & health facilities div's.), energy policy council, nat. res. council, eng. examiners, revenue dept., Eldora & Mitchellville training schools, juvenile home, social services, courts, general services, arts council, law enf. academy, public defense & public safety. SF 2241, Approp's. Approved 3-28-80. Item Vetoed. Became law 4-11-80.

Corrections, dept. of, create, approp. SF 2262, Junkins.

Eng. examiners, beer & liquor dept., comptroller, dept. of revenue, sec. of state & job service, increase 1980-81 approp's, also repeal liquor bottle deposit. SF 2273, Approp's.

Salaries, judicial dept., rural community development, library dept., general services (communications), fiscal bureau, merit employment, supplemental approp. HF 2520, Approp's. (Also see HF 2143).

Ag., dept. of, development comm., energy policy council, geological survey, soil conservation, approp. HF 2524, Approp's.

Approp's. to: civil rights, status of women, medical examiners, health dept., & comm. on aging. HF 2527, Approp's.

Loan program, grain elevators, bankruptcy, approp. SF 2338, Ag.

Supplemental approp's. to: compt., conservation comm., DOT, bd. of regents, ed. radio & TV, ag., public safety, social services & general services. SF 2367, Approp's.

Approp's, funds to finance designated st. programs, ed., human res., regulatory & finance agencies, transp., social services, other st. gov't. agencies, & Terrace Hill. HF 2580, Approp's. (Also see HF's 2520, 2524, 2527 & SF's 2273, 2290, 2291, 2360). Approved 5-26-80. Item Vetoed.

Public contracts & escrow agreements, retention from payment. SF 470, Comm. - SF 2350, St. Gov't. - HF 2582, Approp's. S.

County finance committee, approp. HF 2583, Approp's. Approved 5-17-80. Claims, settlement of, approp. HF 2584, Approp's. Approved 5-23-80.

Supplemental approp's., '78-'79 or '79-'80, to: ed. radio & TV, conservation comm., public safety, regents and public defense. SF 2374, Approp's. Approved 5-20-80. Became law 5-30-80.

Capital approp's., reduction & addition of certain approp's. SF 2379, Approp's. · HF 2595, Approp's. · HF 2595 approved 5-22-80. Item Vetoed. Became law 6-4-80.

Restricting state appropriations. SF 2380, Ways & Means.

Reclassification and upgrading of employee positions, salary increases, approp. SF 2385, Approp's.

Accountancy

Approp's. to: architectural, landscape architectural, watchmaking & eng. examiners, accountancy, aud. of st., banking, beer & liquor cont., campaign fin. disclosure, commerce, city finance com., compt., data processing, credit union, indus. comm., ins. dept., job serv., occupational safety & health review, public employment rel., real estate, revenue, sec. of st., treas. of st., moneys & credit replacement fund, cos., co. & municipal assistance funds, & IPERS. SF 471, Approp's. Approved 6-7-79, Item Vetoed.

Aging

Area agencies programs, comm. on aging, approp. HF 343, Hansen of O'Brien.

Approp's. to: comm. on aging, senior citizen employment & centers, civil rights, handicapped, parole bd., status of women, medical, nurse & pharmacy examiners, mental health, dept. of health, central adm., facilities, disease prevention, records & statistical, licensing & cert., personal & family health, deaf, radiation, vet's. affairs, war orphans educ. aid fund, barber & cosmetology inspectors, & termination of Spanish-speaking people's comm. SF 487, Approp's. Approved 6-1-79.

Establish elderly care program, comm. on aging, approp. HF 758, Approp's. (Also see HF 343). Approved 6-10-79.

Approp's. to: civil rights, status of women, medical examiners, health dept., & comm. on aging. HF 2527, Approp's.

Approp's, funds to finance designated st. programs, ed., human res., regulatory & finance agencies, transp., social services, other st. gov't. agencies, & Terrace Hill. HF 2580, Approp's. (Also see HF's 2520, 2524, 2527 & SF's 2273, 2290, 2291, 2360). Approved 5-26-80. Item Vetoed.

Agriculture

Raw milk, ag., appropriation. HF 308, Husak & McKean.

Increase homestead tax credit. HF 100, Smalley - HF 339, Norland, et al (ag. land tax credit, approp.) - HF 2072, Ways & Means. S. HF 2072 approved 2-14-80. Became law 2-24-80.

Approp's. to: ag., conservation comm., green thumb, development comm., ISU of science & technology, energy policy council, DEQ, fair bd., geological survey, nat. res. council, Mississippi Parkway Comm., Hoover birthplace, & soil conservation. HF 734, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.

Salaries, elected st. officials, st. & judicial employees, public employment relations bd., approp. SF 499, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.

Ag., dept. of, development comm., energy policy council, geological survey, soil conservation, approp. HF 2524, Approp's.

Supplemental approp's. to: compt., conservation comm., DOT, bd. of regents, ed. radio & TV, ag., public safety, social services & general services. SF 2367, Approp's.

Arts Council

Approp's. to: gov., lt. gov., justice dept., merit dept., bur. of labor, OPP, rural community development, adm. rules, academy of science, arts council, capitol planning comm., historical dept., library dept., executive council, council of st. gov'ts., natl. conf. of st. legis., uniform state laws, fiscal bur., LSB, pioneer lawmakers, citizens' aide, courts, genl. services, bldgs. & grounds, printing div., citizen's privacy task force, & risk mgt. div. HF 742, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.

Supplemental and adjusting approp's, for the blind, ed. radio & TV, eivil rights, status of women, medical examiners, health dept. (community & health facilities div's.), energy policy council, nat. res. council, eng. examiners, revenue dept., Eldora & Mitchellville training schools, juvenile home, social services, courts, general services, arts council, law enf. academy, public defense & public safety. SF 2241, Approp's. Approved 3-28-80. Item Vetoed. Became law 4-11-80.

Attorney General

Salaries, elected st. officials, st. & judicial employees, public employment relations bd., approp. SF 499, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.

Auditor of State

Approp's. to: architectural, landscape architectural, watchmaking & eng. examiners, accountancy, aud. of st., banking, beer & liquor cont., campaign fin. disclosure, commerce, city finance com., compt., data processing, credit union, indus. comm., ins. dept., job serv., occupational safety & health review, public employment rel., real estate, revenue, sec. of st., treas. of st., moneys & credit replacement fund, cos., co. & municipal assistance funds, & IPERS. SF 471, Approp's. Approved 6-7-79. Item Vetoed.

Salaries, elected st. officials, st. & judicial employees, public employment relations bd., approp. SF 499, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.

Public contracts & escrow agreements, retention from payment. SF 470, Comm. - SF 2350, St. Gov't. - HF 2582, Approp's. S.

Banking Department

Approp's. to: architectural, landscape architectural, watchmaking & eng. examiners, accountancy, aud. of st., banking, beer & liquor cont., campaign fin. disclosure, commerce, city finance com., compt., data processing, credit union, indus. comm., ins. dept., job serv., occupational safety & health review, public employment rel., real estate, revenue, sec. of st., treas. of st., moneys & credit replacement fund, cos., co. & municipal assistance funds, & IPERS. SF 471, Approp's. Approved 6-7-79. Item Vetoed.

Beer and Liquor Control Department

Approp's. to: architectural, landscape architectural, watchmaking & eng. examiners, accountancy, aud. of st., banking, beer & liquor cont., campaign fin. disclosure, commerce, city finance com., compt., data processing, credit union, indus. comm., ins. dept., job serv., occupational safety & health review, public employment rel., real estate, revenue, sec. of st., treas. of st., moneys & credit replacement fund, cos., co. & municipal assistance funds, & IPERS. SF 471, Approp's. Approved 6-7-79, Item Vetoed.

Approp's., capital projects, regents, bd. of, pub. instruction, ed. radio & TV, genl. services, fair bd., conservation comm., geol. survey, energy policy council, soil conservation, comptroller, beer & liquor dept., social services, judicial dept., exec. council, historical dept., Terrace Hill, capitol planning comm., pub. def., pub. safety, & DOT. HF 764, Approp's. Approved 6-9-79. Item Vetoed.

Eng. examiner's, beer & liquor dept., comptroller, dept. of revenue, sec. of state & job service, increase 1980-81 approp's, also repeal liquor bottle deposit. SF 2273, Approp's.

Approp's, funds to finance designated st. programs, ed., human res.,

regulatory & finance agencies, transp., social services, other st. gov't. agencies, & Terrace Hill. HF 2580, Approp's. (Also see HF's 2520, 2524, 2527 & SF's 2273, 2290, 2291, 2360). Approved 5-26-80. Item Vetoed.

Blind, Commission for the

Approp's. to: blind & college aid comms., educ. radio & TV, family practice, food service, indus. start-up program, area schools, braille & sight-saving schools, optometry schools, public instruction, bd. of regents, compact for educ., school budget review com., transp. & textbooks non-public schools, UofI, ISU, UNI; also vocational educ., tech. tuition grants, rehab., and youth org. fund. SF 485, Approp's. Approved 6-7-79. Item Vetoed.

Blind, commission for, membership, director appointed. SF 143, Rush - HF 688, St. Gov't. - HF 760, Approp's. (approp.). S.

Supplemental and adjusting approp's. for the blind, ed. radio & TV, civil rights, status of women, medical examiners, health dept. (community & health facilities div's.), energy policy council, nat. res. council, eng. examiners, revenue dept., Eldora & Mitchellville training schools, juvenile home, social services, courts, general services, arts council, law enf. academy, public defense & public safety. SF 2241, Approp's. Approved 3-28-80. Item Vetoed. Became law 4-11-80.

Social services, additional funding for 1980-81 - administration, vet's home, correctional institutions, co's. mental health, ADC, abortion, children's services, blind, Title XX, gerontology pilot projects, medical assistance, foster parent payments, etc. SF 2360, Approp's.

Buildings and Grounds, General Services

Approp's. to: gov., lt. gov., justice dept., merit dept., bur. of labor, OPP, rural community development, adm. rules, academy of science, arts council, capitol planning comm., historical dept., library dept., executive council, council of st. gov'ts., natl. conf. of st. legis., uniform state laws, fiscal bur., LSB, pioneer lawmakers, citizens' aide, courts, genl. services, bldgs. & grounds, printing div., citizen's privacy task force, & risk mgt. div. HF 742, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.

Capitol Planning Commission

Approp's. to: gov., lt. gov., justice dept., merit dept., bur. of labor, OPP, rural community development, adm. rules, academy of science, arts council, capitol planning comm., historical dept., library dept., executive council, council of st. gov'ts., natl. conf. of st. legis., uniform state laws, fiscal bur., LSB, pioneer lawmakers, citizens' aide, courts, genl. services, bldgs. & grounds, printing div., citizen's privacy task force, & risk mgt. div. HF 742, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.

Approp's., capital projects, regents, bd. of, pub. instruction, ed. radio & TV, genl. services, fair bd., conservation comm., geol. survey, energy policy council, soil conservation, comptroller, beer & liquor dept., social services, judicial dept., exec. council, historical dept., Terrace Hill, capitol planning comm., pub. def., pub. safety, & DOT. HF 764, Approp's. Approved 6-9-79. Item Vetoed.

Cities and Towns

Snow removal, emergency, cities appropriation. SF 130, Palmer - HF 209, Bina, et al - HF 259, Gettings (incl. SE cos.) - HF 576, Bina, et al. S.

Municipal & county assistance funds, annual appropriation. SF 369, Carr-HF 2386, Thompson (supplemental) - HF 2477, Approp's (increase approp.). S. HF 2386 withdrawn. HF 2477 approved 3-10-80.

Approp's. to: architectural, landscape architectural, watchmaking & eng. examiners, accountancy, aud. of st., banking, beer & liquor cont., campaign fin. disclosure, commerce, city finance com., compt., data processing, credit union, indus. comm., ins. dept., job serv., occupational safety & health review, public employment rel., real estate, revenue, sec. of st., treas. of st., moneys & credit replacement fund, cos., co. & municipal assistance funds, & IPERS. SF 471, Approp's. Approved 6-7-79. Item Vetoed.

Citizens' Aide

Approp's. to: gov., lt. gov., justice dept., merit dept., bur. of labor, OPP, rural community development, adm. rules, academy of science, arts council, capitol planning comm., historical dept., library dept., executive council, council of st. gov'ts., natl. conf. of st. legis., uniform state laws, fiscal bur., LSB, pioneer lawmakers, citizens' aide, courts, genl. services, bldgs. & grounds, printing div., citizen's privacy task force, & risk mgt. div. HF 742, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.

Civil Rights

Approp's. to: comm. on aging, senior citizen employment & centers, civil rights, handicapped, parole bd., status of women, medical, nurse & pharmacy examiners, mental health, dept. of health, central adm., facilities, disease prevention, records & statistical, licensing & cert., personal & family health, deaf, radiation, vet's. affairs, war orphans educ. aid fund, barber & cosmetology inspectors, & termination of Spanish-speaking people's comm. SF 487, Approp's. Approved 6-1-79.

Supplemental and adjusting approp's. for the blind, ed. radio & TV, civil rights, status of women, medical examiners, health dept. (community & health facilities div's.), energy policy council, nat. res. council, eng. examiners, revenue dept., Eldora & Mitchellville training schools, juvenile home, social services, courts, general services, arts council, law enf. academy, public defense & public safety. SF 2241, Approp's. Approved 3-28-80. Item Vetoed. Became law 4-11-80.

Approp's. to: civil rights, status of women, medical examiners, health dept., & comm. on aging. HF 2527, Approp's.

Approp's, funds to finance designated st. programs, ed., human res., regulatory & finance agencies, transp., social services, other st. gov't. agencies, & Terrace Hill. HF 2580, Approp's. (Also see HF's 2520, 2524, 2527 & SF's 2273, 2290, 2291, 2360). Approved 5-26-80. Item Vetoed.

Claims

Claims, settlement of, appropriation. SF 491, Approp's. Approved 6-1-79. Claims, settlement of, approp. HF 2584, Approp's. Approved 5-23-80.

Commerce Commission

Approp's. to: architectural, landscape architectural, watchmaking & eng. examiners, accountancy, aud. of st., banking, beer & liquor cont., campaign fin. disclosure, commerce, city finance com., compt., data processing, credit union, indus. comm., ins. dept., job serv., occupational safety & health review, public employment rel., real estate, revenue, sec. of st., treas. of st., moneys & credit replacement fund, cos., co. & municipal assistance funds, & IPERS. SF 471, Approp's. Approved 6-7-79. Item Vetoed.

Commissions

Approp's. to: architectural, landscape architectural, watchmaking & eng. examiners, accountancy, aud. of st., banking, beer & liquor cont., campaign fin. disclosure, commerce, city finance com., compt., data processing, credit union, indus. comm., ins. dept., job serv., occupational safety & health review, public employment rel., real estate, revenue, sec. of st., treas. of st., moneys & credit replacement fund, cos., co. & municipal assistance funds, & IPERS. SF 471, Approp's. Approved 6-7-79. Item Vetoed.

Committees

Approp's. to: architectural, landscape architectural, watchmaking & eng. examiners, accountancy, aud. of st., banking, beer & liquor cont., campaign fin. disclosure, commerce, city finance com., compt., data processing, credit union, indus. comm., ins. dept., job serv., occupational safety & health review, public employment rel., real estate, revenue, sec. of st., treas. of st., moneys & credit replacement fund, cos., co. & municipal assistance funds, & IPERS. SF 471, Approp's. Approved 6-7-79. Item Vetoed.

Comptroller

- Approp's. to: architectural, landscape architectural, watchmaking & eng. examiners, accountancy, aud. of st., banking, beer & liquor cont., campaign fin. disclosure, commerce, city finance com., compt., data processing, credit union, indus. comm., ins. dept., job serv., occupational safety & health review, public employment rel., real estate, revenue, sec. of st., treas. of st., moneys & credit replacement fund, cos., co. & municipal assistance funds, & IPERS. SF 471, Approp's. Approved 6-7-79. Item Vetoed.
- Approp's., capital projects, regents, bd. of, pub. instruction, ed. radio & TV, genl. services, fair bd., conservation comm., geol. survey, energy policy council, soil conservation, comptroller, beer & liquor dept., social services, judicial dept., exec. council, historical dept., Terrace Hill, capitol planning comm., pub. def., pub. safety, & DOT. HF 764, Approp's. Approved 6-9-79. Item Vetoed.
- Eng. examiners, beer & liquor dept., comptroller, dept. of revenue, sec. of state & job service, increase 1980-81 approp's, also repeal liquor bottle deposit. SF 2273, Approp's.
- Supplemental approp's. to: compt., conservation comm., DOT, bd. of regents, ed. radio & TV, ag., public safety, social services & general services. SF 2367, Approp's.
- Approp's, funds to finance designated st. programs, ed., human res., regulatory & finance agencies, transp., social services, other st. gov't. agencies, & Terrace Hill. HF 2580, Approp's. (Also see HF's 2520, 2524, 2527 & SF's 2273, 2290, 2291, 2360). Approved 5-26-80. Item Vetoed.
- Supplemental approp's., '78-'79 or '79-'80, to: ed. radio & TV, conservation comm., public safety, regents and public defense. SF 2374, Approp's. Approved 5-20-80. Became law 5-30-80.
- Capital approp's., reduction & addition of certain approp's. SF 2379, Approp's. HF 2595, Approp's. HF 2595 approved 5-22-80. Item Vetoed. Became law 6-4-80.

Conservation Commission

Establish an outdoor congress, appropriation. HF 478, Avenson.

- Approp's. to: ag., conservation comm., green thumb, development comm., ISU of science & technology, energy policy council, DEQ, fair bd., geological survey, nat. res. council, Mississippi Parkway Comm., Hoover birthplace, & soil conservation. HF 734, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.
- Approp's., capital projects, regents, bd. of, pub. instruction, ed. radio & TV, genl. services, fair bd., conservation comm., geol. survey, energy policy council, soil conservation, comptroller, beer & liquor dept., social services, judicial dept., exec. council, historical dept., Terrace Hill, capitol planning comm., pub. def., pub. safety, & DOT. HF 764, Approp's. Approved 6-9-79. Item Vetoed.
- Supplemental approp's. to: compt., conservation comm., DOT, bd. of regents, ed. radio & TV, ag., public safety, social services & general services. SF 2367, Approp's.
- Approp's, funds to finance designated st. programs, ed., human res., regulatory & finance agencies, transp., social services, other st. gov't. agencies, & Terrace Hill. HF 2580, Approp's. (Also see HF's 2520, 2524, 2527 & SF's 2273, 2290, 2291, 2360). Approved 5-26-80. Item Vetoed.
- Supplemental approp's., '78-'79 or '79-'80, to: ed. radio & TV, conservation comm., public safety, regents and public defense. SF 2374, Approp's. Approved 5-20-80. Became law 5-30-80.
- Capital approp's., reduction & addition of certain approp's. SF 2379, Approp's. HF 2595, Approp's. HF 2595 approved 5-22-80. Item Vetoed. Became law 6-4-80.

Council of State Governments

Approp's. to: gov., lt. gov., justice dept., merit dept., bur. of labor, OPP, rural community development, adm. rules, academy of science, arts council, capitol planning comm., historical dept., library dept., executive council, council of st. gov'ts., natl. conf. of st. legis., uniform state laws, fiscal bur., LSB, pioneer lawmakers, citizens' aide, courts, genl. services, bldgs. & grounds, printing div., citizen's privacy task force, & risk mgt. div. HF 742, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.

Counties

- District court expenses, appropriation, reimburse counties. SF 214, Schwengels & Palmer SF 256, Priebe, et al SF 260, Ramsey & Schwengels (court-appointed attorney fee account) SF 2193, Carr. S.
- Municipal & county assistance funds, annual appropriation. SF 369, Carr-HF 2386, Thompson (supplemental) HF 2477, Approp's (increase approp.). S. HF 2386 withdrawn. HF 2477 approved 3-10-80.
- Approp's. to: architectural, landscape architectural, watchmaking & eng. examiners, accountancy, aud. of st., banking, beer & liquor cont., campaign fin. disclosure, commerce, city finance com., compt., data processing, credit union, indus. comm., ins. dept., job serv., occupational safety & health review, public employment rel., real estate, revenue, sec. of st., treas. of st., moneys & credit replacement fund, cos., co. & municipal assistance funds, & IPERS. SF 471, Approp's. Approved 6-7-79. Item Vetoed.
- County finance committee, approp. HF 2583, Approp's. Approved 5-17-80.

Courts

Approp's. to: gov., lt. gov., justice dept., merit dept., bur. of labor, OPP, rural community development, adm. rules, academy of science, arts council, capitol planning comm., historical dept., library dept., executive council, council of st. gov'ts., natl. conf. of st. legis., uniform state laws, fiscal bur., LSB, pioneer lawmakers, citizens' aide, courts, genl. services, bldgs. & grounds, printing div., citizen's privacy task force, & risk mgt. div. HF 742, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.

Salaries, elected st. officials, st. & judicial employees, public employment relations bd., approp. SF 499, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.

Supplemental and adjusting approp's. for the blind, ed. radio & TV, civil rights, status of women, medical examiners, health dept. (community & health facilities div's.), energy policy council, nat. res. council, eng. examiners, revenue dept., Eldora & Mitchellville training schools, juvenile home, social services, courts, general services, arts council, law enf. academy, public defense & public safety. SF 2241, Approp's. Approved 3-28-80. Item Vetoed. Became law 4-11-80.

Crime Commission

Approp's. to: crime comm., law enf. academy, public defense, disaster services, public safety, DOT, & merit system. HF 738, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79. Item Vetoed.

Approp's, funds to finance designated st. programs, ed., human res., regulatory & finance agencies, transp., social services, other st. gov't. agencies, & Terrace Hill. HF 2580, Approp's. (Also see HF's 2520, 2524, 2527 & SF's 2273, 2290, 2291, 2360). Approved 5-26-80. Item Vetoed.

Development Commission

Gasohol plant promotion, development comm., appropriation. HF 222, Daggett.

Iowa development commission make loans to development corporations, appropriation. SF 362, Cities. Approved 6-8-79. Became law 6-15-79.

Approp's. to: ag., conservation comm., green thumb, development comm., ISU of science & technology, energy policy council, DEQ, fair bd., geological survey, nat. res. council, Mississippi Parkway Comm., Hoover birthplace, & soil conservation. HF 734, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.

Development commission, approp., 1982 energy expo. HF 2374, Husak.

Establish business information division within Iowa development comm. HF 571, Anderson of Jasper, et al - HF 2424, Anderson of Jasper, et al (approp.), (also see HF 2421). S.

Ag., dept. of, development comm., energy policy council, geological survey, soil conservation, approp. HF 2524, Approp's.

Approp's, funds to finance designated st. programs, ed., human res., regulatory & finance agencies, transp., social services, other st. gov't. agencies, & Terrace Hill. HF 2580, Approp's. (Also see HF's 2520, 2524, 2527 & SF's 2273, 2290, 2291, 2360). Approved 5-26-80. Item Vetoed.

Educational Radio and Television

Approp's. to: blind & college aid comms., educ. radio & TV, family practice, food service, indus. start-up program, area schools, braille & sight-saving schools, optometry schools, public instruction, bd. of regents, compact for educ., school budget review com., transp. & textbooks non-public schools, UofI, ISU, UNI; also vocational educ., tech. tuition

- grants, rehab., and youth org. fund. SF 485, Approp's. Approved 6-7-79. Item Vetoed.
- Approp's., capital projects, regents, bd. of, pub. instruction, ed. radio & TV, genl. services, fair bd., conservation comm., geol. survey, energy policy council, soil conservation, comptroller, beer & liquor dept., social services, judicial dept., exec. council, historical dept., Terrace Hill, capitol planning comm., pub. def., pub. safety, & DOT. HF 764, Approp's. Approved 6-9-79 Item Vetoed.
- Supplemental and adjusting approp's. for the blind, ed. radio & TV, civil rights, status of women, medical examiners, health dept. (community & health facilities div's.), energy policy council, nat. res. council, eng. examiners, revenue dept., Eldora & Mitchellville training schools, juvenile home, social services, courts, general services, arts council, law enf. academy, public defense & public safety. SF 2241, Approp's. Approved 3-28-80. Item Vetoed. Became law 4-11-80.
- Ed. radio & TV, college aid comm. for nat'l. guard educ. program, student loan program, gifted and talented children & bd. of regents, approp. SF 2291, Approp's.
- Supplemental approp's. to: compt., conservation comm., DOT, bd. of regents, ed. radio & TV, ag., public safety, social services & general services. SF 2367, Approp's.
- Approp's, funds to finance designated st. programs, ed., human res., regulatory & finance agencies, transp., social services, other st. gov't. agencies, & Terrace Hill. HF 2580, Approp's. (Also see HF's 2520, 2524, 2527 & SF's 2273, 2290, 2291, 2360). Approved 5-26-80. Item Vetoed.
- Supplemental approp's., '78-'79 or '79-'80, to: ed. radio & TV, conservation comm., public safety, regents and public defense. SF 2374, Approp's. Approved 5-20-80. Became law 5-30-80.

Energy'

- Approp's. to: ag., conservation comm., green thumb, development comm., ISU of science & technology, energy policy council, DEQ, fair bd., geological survey, nat. res. council, Mississippi Parkway Comm., Hoover birthplace, & soil conservation. HF 734, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.
- Approp's, capital projects, regents, bd. of, pub. instruction, ed. radio & TV, genl. services, fair bd., conservation comm., geol. survey, energy policy council, soil conservation, comptroller, beer & liquor dept., social services, judicial dept., exec. council, historical dept., Terrace Hill, capitol planning comm., pub. def., pub. safety, & DOT. HF 764, Approp's. Approved 6-9-79. Item Vetoed.
- Homeowners, solar energy constr. grants, energy policy council, approp. HF 2237, Binneboese SF 2240, Energy. S.
- Supplemental and adjusting approp's. for the blind, ed. radio & TV, civil rights, status of women, medical examiners, health dept. (community & health facilities div's.), energy policy council, nat. res. council, eng. examiners, revenue dept., Eldora & Mitchellville training schools, juvenile home, social services, courts, general services, arts council, law enf. academy, public defense & public safety. SF 2241, Approp's. Approved 3-28-80. Item Vetoed. Became law 4-11-80.
- Ag., dept. of, development comm., energy policy council, geological survey, soil.conservation, approp. HF 2524, Approp's.

Environmental Quality

Resource recovery program, create, appropriation. SF 384, Junkins.

Approp's. to: ag., conservation comm., green thumb, development comm., ISU of science & technology, energy policy council, DEQ, fair bd., geological survey, nat. res. council, Mississippi Parkway Comm., Hoover birthplace, & soil conservation. HF 734, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.

Examiners and/or Boards

Approp's. to: architectural, landscape architectural, watchmaking & eng. examiners, accountancy, aud. of st., banking, beer & liquor cont., campaign fin. disclosure, commerce, city finance com., compt., data processing, credit union, indus. comm., ins. dept., job serv., occupational safety & health review, public employment rel., real estate, revenue, sec. of st., treas. of st., moneys & credit replacement fund, cos., co. & municipal assistance funds, & IPERS. SF 471, Approp's. Approved 6-7-79. Item Vetoed.

Approp's. to: comm. on aging, senior citizen employment & centers, civil rights, handicapped, parole bd., status of women, medical, nurse & pharmacy examiners, mental health, dept. of health, central adm., facilities, disease prevention, records & statistical, licensing & cert., personal & family health, deaf, radiation, vet's. affairs, war orphans educ. aid fund, barber & cosmetology inspectors, & termination of Spanish-speaking people's comm. SF 487, Approp's. Approved 6-1-79.

Supplemental and adjusting approp's. for the blind, ed. radio & TV, civil rights, status of women, medical examiners, health dept. (community & health facilities div's.), energy policy council, nat. res. council, eng. examiners, revenue dept., Eldora & Mitchellville training schools, juvenile home, social services, courts, general services, arts council, law enf. academy, public defense & public safety. SF 2241, Approp's. Approved 3-28-80. Item Vetoed. Became law 4-11-80.

Eng. examiners, beer & liquor dept., comptroller, dept. of revenue, sec. of state & job service, increase 1980-81 approp's, also repeal liquor bottle deposit. SF 2273, Approp's.

Approp's. to: civil rights, status of women, medical examiners, health dept., & comm. on aging. HF 2527, Approp's.

Approp's, funds to finance designated st. programs, ed., human res., regulatory & finance agencies, transp., social services, other st. gov't. agencies, & Terrace Hill. HF 2580, Approp's. (Also see HF's 2520, 2524, 2527 & SF's 2273, 2290, 2291, 2360). Approved 5-26-80. Item Vetoed.

Executive Council

Approp's. to: gov., lt. gov., justice dept., merit dept., bur. of labor, OPP, rural community development, adm. rules, academy of science, arts council, capitol planning comm., historical dept., library dept., executive council, council of st. gov'ts., natl. conf. of st. legis., uniform state laws, fiscal bur., LSB, pioneer lawmakers, citizens' aide, courts, genl. services, bldgs. & grounds, printing div., citizen's privacy task force, & risk mgt. div. HF 742, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.

Approp's., capital projects, regents, bd. of, pub. instruction, ed. radio & TV, genl. services, fair bd., conservation comm., geol. survey, energy policy council, soil conservation, comptroller, beer & liquor dept., social services, judicial dept., exec. council, historical dept., Terrace Hill, capitol

planning comm., pub. def., pub. safety, & DOT. HF 764, Approp's. Approved 6-9-79. Item Vetoed.

Fair Board and Fairs

Approp's. to: ag., conservation comm., green thumb, development comm., ISU of science & technology, energy policy council, DEQ, fair bd., geological survey, nat. res. council, Mississippi Parkway Comm., Hoover birthplace, & soil conservation. HF 734, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.

Approp's., capital projects, regents, bd. of, pub. instruction, ed. radio & TV, genl. services, fair bd., conservation comm., geol. survey, energy policy council, soil conservation, comptroller, beer & liquor dept., social services, judicial dept., exec. council, historical dept., Terrace Hill, capitol planning comm., pub. def., pub. safety, & DOT. HF 764, Approp's. Approved 6-9-79. Item Vetoed.

Funds

Additional bonus & disability fund, abolish. SF 2126, St. Gov't. Approved 3-20-80.

General Assembly

Salaries, elected st. officials, st. & judicial employees, public employment relations bd., approp. SF 499, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.

General Services

Four WATS lines, state, public use, appropriation. SF 215, Schwengels.

Approp's. to: gov., lt. gov., justice dept., merit dept., bur. of labor, OPP, rural community development, adm. rules, academy of science, arts council, capitol planning comm., historical dept., library dept., executive council, council of st. gov'ts., natl. conf. of st. legis., uniform state laws, fiscal bur., LSB, pioneer lawmakers, citizens' aide, courts, genl. services, bldgs. & grounds, printing div., citizen's privacy task force, & risk mgt. div. HF 742, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.

Approp's., capital projects, regents, bd. of, pub. instruction, ed. radio & TV, genl. services, fair bd., conservation comm., geol. survey, energy policy council, soil conservation, comptroller, beer & liquor dept., social services, judicial dept., exec. council, historical dept., Terrace Hill, capitol planning comm., pub. def., pub. safety, & DOT. HF 764, Approp's. Approved 6-9-79. Item Vetoed.

Supplemental and adjusting approp's. for the blind, ed. radio & TV, civil rights, status of women, medical examiners, health dept. (community & health facilities div's.), energy policy council, nat. res. council, eng. examiners, revenue dept., Eldora & Mitchellville training schools, juvenile home, social services, courts, general services, arts council, law enf. academy, public defense & public safety. SF 2241, Approp's. Approved 3-28-80. Item Vetoed. Became law 4-11-80.

Salaries, judicial dept., rural community development, library dept., general services, (communications), fiscal bureau, merit employment, supplemental approp. HF 2520, Approp's. (Also see HF 2143).

Supplemental approp's. to: compt., conservation comm., DOT, bd. of regents, ed. radio & TV, ag., public safety, social services & general services. SF 2367, Approp's.

Capital approp's., reduction & addition of certain approp's. SF 2379, Approp's. - HF 2595, Approp's. HF 2595 approved 5-22-80. Item Vetoed. Became law 6-4-80.

Geological Survey

Approp's. to: ag., conservation comm., green thumb, development comm., ISU of science & technology, energy policy council, DEQ, fair bd., geological survey, nat. res. council, Mississippi Parkway Comm., Hoover birthplace, & soil conservation. HF 734, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.

Approp's., capital projects, regents, bd. of, pub. instruction, ed. radio & TV, genl. services, fair bd., conservation comm., geol. survey, energy policy council, soil conservation, comptroller, beer & liquor dept., social services, judicial dept., exec. council, historical dept., Terrace Hill, capitol planning comm., pub. def., pub. safety, & DOT. HF 764, Approp's. Approved 6-9-79. Item Vetoed.

Ag., dept. of, development comm., energy policy council, geological survey, soil conservation, approp. HF 2524, Approp's.

Governor

Approp's. to: gov., lt. gov., justice dept., merit dept., bur. of labor, OPP, rural community development, adm. rules, academy of science, arts council, capitol planning comm., historical dept., library dept., executive council, council of st. gov'ts., natl. conf. of st. legis., uniform state laws, fiscal bur., LSB, pioneer lawmakers, citizens' aide, courts, genl. services, bldgs. & grounds, printing div., citizen's privacy task force, & risk mgt. div. HF 742, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.

Salaries, elected st. officials, st. & judicial employees, public employment relations bd., approp. SF 499, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.

Approp's., capital projects, regents, bd. of, pub. instruction, ed. radio & TV, genl. services, fair bd., conservation comm., geol. survey, energy policy council, soil conservation, comptroller, beer & liquor dept., social services, judicial dept., exec. council, historical dept., Terrace Hill, capitol planning comm., pub. def., pub. safety, & DOT. HF 764, Approp's. Approved 6-9-79. Item Vetoed.

Capital approp's., reduction & addition of certain approp's. SF 2379, Approp's. HF 2595, Approp's. HF 2595 approved 5-22-80. Item Vetoed. Became law 6-4-80.

Health, Department of

Establish standards for water well construction and pumping equipment installation, dept. of health, approp. HF 547, Howell.

Approp's to: comm. on aging, senior citizen employment & centers, civil rights, handicapped, parole bd., status of women, medical, nurse & pharmacy examiners, mental health, dept. of health, central adm., facilities, disease prevention, records & statistical, licensing & cert., personal & family health, deaf, radiation, vet's affairs, war orphans educ. aid fund, barber & cosmetology inspectors, & termination of Spanish-speaking people's comm. SF 487, Approp's. Approved 6-1-79.

Migrant labor camp improvements, dept. of health, approp. HF 2076, Bruner, et al.

Establish hospice pilot projects, approp. HF 2178, Brandt - SF 2135, Hansen.

Supplemental and adjusting approp's. for the blind, ed. radio & TV, civil rights, status of women, medical examiners, health dept. (community & health facilities div's.), energy policy council, nat. res. council, eng. examiners, revenue dept., Eldora & Mitchellville training schools,

juvenile home, social services, courts, general services, arts council, law enf. academy, public defense & public safety. SF 2241, Approp's. Approved 3-28-80. Item Vetoed. Became law 4-11-80.

Approp's. to: civil rights, status of women, medical examiners, health dept., & comm. on aging. HF 2527, Approp's.

Approp's, funds to finance designated st. programs, ed., human res., regulatory & finance agencies, transp., social services, other st. gov't. agencies, & Terrace Hill. HF 2580, Approp's. (Also see HF's 2520, 2524, 2527 & SF's 2273, 2290, 2291, 2360). Approved 5-26-80. Item Vetoed.

Herbert Hoover Foundation

Approp's. to: ag., conservation comm., green thumb, development comm., ISU of science & technology, energy policy council, DEQ, fair bd., geological survey, nat. res. council, Mississippi Parkway Comm., Hoover birthplace, & soil conservation. HF 734, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.

Historical Department and/or Societies

Approp's. to: gov., lt. gov., justice dept., merit dept., bur. of labor, OPP, rural community development, adm. rules, academy of science, arts council, capitol planning comm., historical dept., library dept., executive council, council of st. gov'ts., natl. conf. of st. legis., uniform state laws, fiscal bur., LSB, pioneer lawmakers, citizens' aide, courts, genl. services, bldgs. & grounds, printing div., citizen's privacy task force, & risk mgt. div. HF 742, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.

Approp's., capital projects, regents, bd. of, pub. instruction, ed. radio & TV, genl. services, fair bd., conservation comm., geol. survey, energy policy council, soil conservation, comptroller, beer & liquor dept., social services, judicial dept., exec. council, historical dept., Terrace Hill, capitol planning comm., pub. def., pub. safety, & DOT. HF 764, Approp's. Approved 6-9-79. Item Vetoed.

Industrial Commission

Approp's. to: architectural, landscape architectural, watchmaking & eng. examiners, accountancy, aud. of st., banking, beer & liquor cont., campaign fin. disclosure, commerce, city finance com., compt., data processing, credit union, indus. comm., ins. dept., job serv., occupational safety & health review, public employment rel., real estate, revenue, sec. of st., treas. of st., moneys & credit replacement fund, cos., co. & municipal assistance funds, & IPERS. SF 471, Approp's. Approved 6-7-79. Item Vetoed.

Insurance

Approp's. to: architectural, landscape architectural, watchmaking & eng. examiners, accountancy, aud. of st., banking, beer & liquor cont., campaign fin. disclosure, commerce, city finance com., compt., data processing, credit union, indus. comm., ins. dept., job serv., occupational safety & health review, public employment rel., real estate, revenue, sec. of st., treas. of st., moneys & credit replacement fund, cos., co. & municipal assistance funds, & IPERS. SF 471, Approp's. Approved 6-7-79. Item Vetoed.

Citizen's aide within dept. of insurance, approp. HF 2291, Brandt.

IPERS

Cost-of-living for retired IPERS employees, appropriation. HF 33, Bina. Eng. examiners, beer & liquor dept., comptroller, dept. of revenue, sec. of

- state & job service, increase 1980-81 approp's, also repeal liquor bottle deposit. SF 2273, Approp's.
- Public retirement systems, administration and benefits, approp. HF 2535, St. Gov't. HF 2598, Halvorson of Clayton & Avenson. S. HF 2598 approved 5-20-80.
- Approp's, funds to finance designated st. programs, ed., human res., regulatory & finance agencies, transp., social services, other st. gov't. agencies, & Terrace Hill. HF 2580, Approp's. (Also see HF's 2520, 2524, 2527 & SF's 2273, 2290, 2291, 2360). Approved 5-26-80. Item Vetoed.

Judicial Department, Statistician, Etc.

- Salaries, elected st. officials, st. & judicial employees, public employment relations bd., approp. SF 499, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.
- Approp's., capital projects, regents, bd. of, pub. instruction, ed. radio & TV, genl. services, fair bd., conservation comm., geol. survey, energy policy council, soil conservation, comptroller, beer & liquor dept., social services, judicial dept., exec. council, historical dept., Terrace Hill, capitol planning comm., pub. def., pub. safety, & DOT. HF 764, Approp's. Approved 6-9-79. Item Vetoed.
- Salaries, judicial dept., rural community development, library dept., general services (communications), fiscal bureau, merit employment, supplemental approp. HF 2520, Approp's. (Also see HF 2143).
- Approp's, funds to finance designated st. programs, ed., human res., regulatory & finance agencies, transp., social services, other st. gov't. agencies, & Terrace Hill. HF 2580, Approp's. (Also see HF's 2520, 2524, 2527 & SF's 2273, 2290, 2291, 2360). Approved 5-26-80. Item Vetoed.

Labor

Approp's. to: gov., lt. gov., justice dept., merit dept., bur. of labor, OPP, rural community development, adm. rules, academy of science, arts council, capitol planning comm., historical dept., library dept., executive council, council of st. gov'ts., natl. conf. of st. legis., uniform state laws, fiscal bur., LSB, pioneer lawmakers, citizens' aide, courts, genl. services, bldgs. & grounds, printing div., citizen's privacy task force, & risk mgt. div. HF 742, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.

Law Enforcement

- Approp's. to: crime comm., law enf. academy, public defense, disaster services, public safety, DOT, & merit system. HF 738, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79. Item Vetoed.
- Supplemental and adjusting approp's. for the blind, ed. radio & TV, civil rights, status of women, medical examiners, health dept. (community & health facilities div's.), energy policy council, nat. res. council, eng. examiners, revenue dept., Eldora & Mitchellville training schools, juvenile home, social services, courts, general services, arts council, law enf. academy, public defense & public safety. SF 2241, Approp's. Approved 3-28-80. Item Vetoed. Became law 4-11-80.

Legislative Fiscal Bureau

Approp's. to: gov., lt. gov., justice dept., merit dept., bur. of labor, OPP, rural community development, adm. rules, academy of science, arts council, capitol planning comm., historical dept., library dept., executive council, council of st. gov'ts., natl. conf. of st. legis., uniform state laws, fiscal bur., LSB, pioneer lawmakers, citizens' aide, courts, genl. services, bldgs. & grounds, printing div., citizen's privacy task force, & risk mgt. div. HF 742, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.

- Legislative fiscal committee, membership changes; establish leg. data base, fiscal bureau, approp. HF 2464, Approp's. Approved 5-24-80.
- Salaries, judicial dept., rural community development, library dept., general services (communications), fiscal bureau, merit employment, supplemental approp. HF 2520, Approp's. (Also see HF 2143).
- Approp's, funds to finance designated st. programs, ed., human res., regulatory & finance agencies, transp., social services, other st. gov't. agencies, & Terrace Hill. HF 2580, Approp's. (Also see HF's 2520, 2524, 2527 & SF's 2273, 2290, 2291, 2360). Approved 5-26-80. Item Vetoed.

Legislative Service Bureau

Approp's. to: gov., lt. gov., justice dept., merit dept., bur. of labor, OPP, rural community development, adm. rules, academy of science, arts council, capitol planning comm., historical dept., library dept., executive council, council of st. gov'ts., natl. conf. of st. legis., uniform state laws, fiscal bur., LSB, pioneer lawmakers, citizens' aide, courts, genl. services, bldgs. & grounds, printing div., citizen's privacy task force, & risk mgt. div. HF 742, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.

Libraries

Approp's. to: gov., lt. gov., justice dept., merit dept., bur. of labor, OPP, rural community development, adm. rules, academy of science, arts council, capitol planning comm., historical dept., library dept., executive council, council of st. gov'ts., natl. conf. of st. legis., uniform state laws, fiscal bur., LSB, pioneer lawmakers, citizens' aide, courts, genl. services, bldgs. & grounds, printing div., citizen's privacy task force, & risk mgt. div. HF 742, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.

Salaries, judicial dept., rural community development, library dept., general services (communications), fiscal bureau, merit 'employment, supplemental approp. HF 2520, Approp's. (Also see HF 2143).

Lieutenant Governor

Approp's. to: gov., lt. gov., justice dept., merit dept., bur. of labor, OPP, rural community development, adm. rules, academy of science, arts council, capitol planning comm., historical dept., library dept., executive council, council of st. gov'ts., natl. conf. of st. legis., uniform state laws, fiscal bur., LSB, pioneer lawmakers, citizens' aide, courts, genl. services, bldgs. & grounds, printing div., citizen's privacy task force, & risk mgt. div. HF 742, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.

Salaries, elected st. officials, st. & judicial employees, public employment relations bd., approp. SF 499, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.

Medical and Other Professions

Approp's. to: blind & college aid comms., educ. radio & TV, family practice, food service, indus. start-up program, area schools, braille & sight-saving schools, optometry schools, public instruction, bd. of regents, compact for educ., school budget review com., transp. & textbooks non-public schools, UofI, ISU, UNI; also vocational educ., tech. tuition grants, rehab., and youth org. fund. SF 485, Approp's. Approved 6-7-79. Item Vetoed.

Approp's. to: comm. on aging, senior citizen employment & centers, civil rights, handicapped, parole bd., status of women, medical, nurse & pharmacy examiners, mental health, dept. of health, central adm., facilities, disease prevention, records & statistical, licensing & cert., personal & family health, deaf, radiation, vet's. affairs, war orphans

- educ. aid fund, barber & cosmetology inspectors, & termination of Spanish-speaking people's comm. SF 487, Approp's. Approved 6-1-79.
- Chiropractic financial assistance program, approp. SF 2074, Miller of Des Moines.
- Supplemental and adjusting approp's. for the blind, ed. radio & TV, civil rights, status of women, medical examiners, health dept. (community & health facilities div's.), energy policy council, nat. res. council, eng. examiners, revenue dept., Eldora & Mitchellville training schools, juvenile home, social services, courts, general services, arts council, law enf. academy, public defense & public safety. SF 2241, Approp's. Approved 3-28-80. Item Vetoed. Became law 4-11-80.
- Supplemental and adjusting approp's. for the blind, ed. radio & TV, civil rights, status of women, medical examiners, health dept. (community & health facilities div's.), energy policy council, nat. res. council, eng. examiners, revenue dept., Eldora & Mitchellville training schools, juvenile home, social services, courts, general services, arts council, law enf. academy, public defense & public safety. SF 2241, Approp's.
- Approp's. to: civil rights, status of women, medical examiners, health dept., & comm. on aging. HF 2527, Approp's.

Mental Health

- Approp's. to: comm. on aging, senior citizen employment & centers, civil rights, handicapped, parole bd., status of women, medical, nurse & pharmacy examiners, mental health, dept. of health, central adm., facilities, disease prevention, records & statistical, licensing & cert., personal & family health, deaf, radiation, vet's. affairs, war orphans educ. aid fund, barber & cosmetology inspectors, & termination of Spanish-speaking people's comm. SF 487, Approp's. Approved 6-1-79.
- Social services, additional funding for 1980-81 administration, vet's home, correctional institutions, co's. mental health, ADC, abortion, children's services, blind, Title XX, gerontology pilot projects, medical assistance, foster parent payments, etc. SF 2360, Approp's.
- Approp's, funds to finance designated st. programs, ed., human res., regulatory & finance agencies, transp., social services, other st. gov't. agencies, & Terrace Hill. HF 2580, Approp's. (Also see HF's 2520, 2524, 2527 & SF's 2273, 2290, 2291, 2360). Approved 5-26-80. Item Vetoed.

Merit Employment

- DOT, supplemental approp. HF 694, Approp's. Approved 4-30-79. Became law 5-11-79.
- Approp's. to: crime comm., law enf. academy, public defense, disaster services, public safety, DOT, & merit system. HF 738, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79. Item Vetoed.
- Approp's. to: gov., lt. gov., justice dept., merit dept., bur. of labor, OPP, rural community development, adm. rules, academy of science, arts council, capitol planning comm., historical dept., library dept., executive council, council of st. gov'ts., natl. conf. of st. legis., uniform state laws, fiscal bur., LSB, pioneer lawmakers, citizens' aide, courts, genl. services, bldgs. & grounds, printing div., citizen's privacy task force, & risk mgt. div. HF 742, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.
- Salaries, judicial dept., rural community development, library dept., general services (communications), fiscal bureau, merit employment, supplemental approp. HF 2520, Approp's. (Also see HF 2143).

Mississippi Parkway Commission

Approp's. to: ag., conservation comm., green thumb, development comm., ISU of science & technology, energy policy council, DEQ, fair bd., geological survey, nat. res. council, Mississippi Parkway Comm., Hoover birthplace, & soil conservation. HF 734, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.

Natural Resources

Approp's. to: ag., conservation comm., green thumb, development comm., ISU of science & technology, energy policy council, DEQ, fair bd., geological survey, nat. res. council, Mississippi Parkway Comm., Hoover birthplace, & soil conservation. HF 734, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.

Supplemental and adjusting approp's. for the blind, ed. radio & TV, civil rights, status of women, medical examiners, health dept. (community & health facilities div's.), energy policy council, nat. res. council, eng. examiners, revenue dept., Eldora & Mitchellville training schools, juvenile home, social services, courts, general services, arts council, law enf. academy, public defense & public safety. SF 2241, Approp's. Approved 3-28-80. Item Vetoed. Became law 4-11-80.

Pioneer Lawmakers

Approp's. to: gov., lt. gov., justice dept., merit dept., bur. of labor, OPP, rural community development, adm. rules, academy of science, arts council, capitol planning comm., historical dept., library dept., executive council, council of st. gov'ts., natl. conf. of st. legis., uniform state laws, fiscal bur., LSB, pioneer lawmakers, citizens' aide, courts, genl. services, bldgs. & grounds, printing div., citizen's privacy task force, & risk mgt. div. HF 742, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.

Planning and Programming

Energy programs, OPP, approp. HF 549, Horn.

OPP, approp., match economic development federal funds. HF 735, Approp's. Approved 6-4-79. Became law 6-15-79.

Approp's. to: gov., lt. gov., justice dept., merit dept., bur. of labor, OPP, rural community development, adm. rules, academy of science, arts council, capitol planning comm., historical dept., library dept., executive council, council of st. gov'ts., natl. conf. of st. legis., uniform state laws, fiscal bur., LSB, pioneer lawmakers, citizens' aide, courts, genl. services, bldgs. & grounds, printing div., citizen's privacy task force, & risk mgt. div. HF 742, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.

Juvenile victim restitution program, approp. HF 749, Approp's. Approved 6-7-79.

Approp's, funds to finance designated st. programs, ed., human res., regulatory & finance agencies, transp., social services, other st. gov't. agencies, & Terrace Hill. HF 2580, Approp's. (Also see HF's 2520, 2524, 2527 & SF's 2273, 2290, 2291, 2360). Approved 5-26-80. Item Vetoed.

Printing Division, General Services

Approp's. to: gov., lt. gov., justice dept., merit dept., bur. of labor, OPP, rural community development, adm. rules, academy of science, arts council, capitol planning comm., historical dept., library dept., executive council, council of st. gov'ts., natl. conf. of st. legis., uniform state laws, fiscal bur., LSB, pioneer lawmakers, citizens' aide, courts, genl. services, bldgs. & grounds, printing div., citizen's privacy task force, & risk mgt. div. HF 742, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.

Public Defense

- Approp's. to: crime comm., law enf. academy, public defense, disaster services, public safety, DOT, & merit system. HF 738, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79. Item Vetoed.
- Approp's., capital projects, regents, bd. of, pub. instruction, ed. radio & TV, genl. services, fair bd., conservation comm., geol. survey, energy policy council, soil conservation, comptroller, beer & liquor dept., social services, judicial dept., exec. council, historical dept., Terrace Hill, capitol planning comm., pub. def., pub. safety, & DOT. HF 764, Approp's. Approved 6-9-79. Item Vetoed.
- Supplemental and adjusting approp's. for the blind, ed. radio & TV, civil rights, status of women, medical examiners, health dept. (community & health facilities div's.), energy policy council, nat. res. council, eng. examiners, revenue dept., Eldora & Mitchellville training schools, juvenile home, social services; courts, general services, arts council, law enf. academy, public defense & public safety. SF 2241, Approp's. Approved 3-28-80. Item Vetoed. Became law 4-11-80.
- Crime commission, public defense, public safety, dept. of transp., (agencies under), approp. SF 2290, Approp's.
- Supplemental approp's., '78-'79 or '79-'80, to: ed. radio & TV, conservation comm., public safety, regents and public defense. SF 2374, Approp's. Approved 5-20-80. Became law 5-30-80.

Public Instruction

- Approp's. to: blind & college aid comms., educ. radio & TV, family practice, food service, indus. start-up program, area schools, braille & sight-saving schools, optometry schools, public instruction, bd. of regents, compact for educ., school budget review com., transp. & textbooks non-public schools, UofI, ISU, UNI; also vocational educ., tech. tuition grants, rehab., and youth org. fund. SF 485, Approp's. Approved 6-7-79. Item Vetoed.
- Approp's., capital projects, regents, bd. of, pub. instruction, ed. radio & TV, genl. services, fair bd., conservation comm., geol. survey, energy policy council, soil conservation, comptroller, beer & liquor dept., social services, judicial dept., exec. council, historical dept., Terrace Hill, capitol planning comm., pub. def., pub. safety, & DOT. HF 764, Approp's. Approved 6-9-79. Item Vetoed.
- State area school aid, dept. of public instruction, approp. HF 2381, Daggett. Ed. radio & TV, college aid comm. for nat'l. guard educ. program, student loan program, gifted and talented children & bd. of regents, approp. SF 2291, Approp's.

Public Safety

- Approp's. to: crime comm., law enf. academy, public defense, disaster services, public safety, DOT, & merit system. HF 738, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79. Item Vetoed.
- Approp's., capital projects, regents, bd. of, pub. instruction, ed. radio & TV, genl. services, fair bd., conservation comm., geol. survey, energy policy council, soil conservation, comptroller, beer & liquor dept., social services, judicial dept., exec. council, historical dept., Terrace Hill, capitol planning comm., pub. def., pub. safety, & DOT. HF 764, Approp's. Approved 6-9-79. Item Vetoed.
- Supplemental and adjusting approp's. for the blind, ed. radio & TV, civil

rights, status of women, medical examiners, health dept. (community & health facilities div's.), energy policy council, nat. res. council, eng. examiners, revenue dept., Eldora & Mitchellville training schools, juvenile home, social services, courts, general services, arts council, law enf. academy, public defense & public safety. SF 2241, Approp's. Approved 3-28-80. Item Vetoed. Became law 4-11-80.

- Crime commission, public defense, public safety, dept. of transp., (agencies under), approp. SF 2290, Approp's.
- Supplemental approp's. to: compt., conservation comm., DOT, bd. of regents, ed. radio & TV, ag., public safety, social services & general services. SF 2367, Approp's.
- Approp's, funds to finance designated st. programs, ed., human res., regulatory & finance agencies, transp., social services, other st. gov't. agencies, & Terrace Hill. HF 2580, Approp's. (Also see HF's 2520, 2524, 2527 & SF's 2273, 2290, 2291, 2360). Approved 5-26-80. Item Vetoed.
- Supplemental approp's., '78-'79 or '79-'80, to: ed. radio & TV, conservation comm., public safety, regents and public defense. SF 2374, Approp's. Approved 5-20-80. Became law 5-30-80.

Radiation

Approp's. to: comm. on aging, senior citizen employment & centers, civil rights, handicapped, parole bd., status of women, medical, nurse & pharmacy examiners, mental health, dept. of health, central adm., facilities, disease prevention, records & statistical, licensing & cert., personal & family health, deaf, radiation, vet's. affairs, war orphans educ. aid fund, barber & cosmetology inspectors, & termination of Spanish-speaking people's comm. SF 487, Approp's. Approved 6-1-79.

Railroads

- Railroad assistance fund, restoration and improvement. HF 644, Pavich & Walter HF 2431, Lloyd-Jones, et al (approp.) SF 2254, Hutchins, et al Comp. SF 2293, Transp. HF 2532, Transp. S.
- Create Iowa railway finance authority, appropriation. SF 2378, Ways & Means. Approved 5-20-80. Became law 6-3-80.

Real Estate

Approp's. to: architectural, landscape architectural, watchmaking & eng. examiners, accountancy, aud. of st., banking, beer & liquor cont., campaign fin. disclosure, commerce, city finance com., compt., data processing, credit union, indus. comm., ins. dept., job serv., occupational safety & health review, public employment rel., real estate, revenue, sec. of st., treas. of st., moneys & credit replacement fund, cos., co. & municipal assistance funds, & IPERS. SF 471, Approp's. Approved 6-7-79. Item Vetoed.

Regents, Board of

- Approp's. to: blind & college aid comms., educ. radio & TV, family practice, food service, indus. start-up program, area schools, braille & sight-saving schools, optometry schools, public instruction, bd. of regents, compact for educ., school budget review com., transp. & textbooks non-public schools, Uoff, ISU, UNI; also vocational educ., tech. tuition grants, rehab., and youth org. fund. SF 485, Approp's. Approved 6-7-79. Item Vetoed.
- Regents, bd. of, fuel and electricity, supplemental appropriation. SF 498, Approp's. Approved 6-1-79. Became law 6-9-79.

- Approp's., capital projects, regents, bd. of, pub. instruction, ed. radio & TV, genl. services, fair bd., conservation comm., geol. survey, energy policy council, soil conservation, comptroller, beer & liquor dept., social services, judicial dept., exec. council, historical dept., Terrace Hill, capitol planning comm., pub. def., pub. safety, & DOT. HF 764, Approp's. Approved 6-9-79. Item Vetoed.
- Ed. radio & TV, college aid comm. for nat'l. guard educ. program, student loan program, gifted and talented children & bd. of regents, approp. SF 2291, Approp's.
- Supplemental approp's. to: compt., conservation comm., DOT, bd. of regents, ed. radio & TV, ag., public safety, social services & general services. SF 2367, Approp's.
- Approp's, funds to finance designated st. programs, ed., human res., regulatory & finance agencies, transp., social services, other st. gov't. agencies, & Terrace Hill. HF 2580, Approp's. (Also see HF's 2520, 2524, 2527 & SF's 2273, 2290, 2291, 2360). Approved 5-26-80. Item Vetoed.
- Supplemental approp's., '78-'79 or '79-'80, to: ed. radio & TV, conservation comm., public safety, regents and public defense. SF 2374, Approp's. Approved 5-20-80. Became law 5-30-80.
- Capital approp's., reduction & addition of certain approp's. SF 2379, Approp's. HF 2595, Approp's. HF 2595 approved 5-22-80. Item Vetoed. Became law 6-4-80.

Revenue, Department of

- Placard (forcible felony) in retail sale businesses, dept. of revenue, approp. HF 424, Byerly.
- Approp's. to: architectural, landscape architectural, watchmaking & eng. examiners, accountancy, aud. of st., banking, beer & liquor cont., campaign fin. disclosure, commerce, city finance com., compt., data processing, credit union, indus. comm., ins. dept., job serv., occupational safety & health review, public employment rel., real estate, revenue, sec. of st., treas. of st., moneys & credit replacement fund, cos., co. & municipal assistance funds, & IPERS. SF 471, Approp's. Approved 6-7-79. Item Vetoed.
- Supplemental and adjusting approp's. for the blind, ed. radio & TV, civil rights, status of women, medical examiners, health dept. (community & health facilities div's.), energy policy council, nat. res. council, eng. examiners, revenue dept., Eldora & Mitchellville training schools, juvenile home, social services, courts, general services, arts council, law enf. academy, public defense & public safety. SF 2241, Approp's. Approved 3-28-80. Item Vetoed. Became law 4-11-80.
- Eng. examiners, beer & liquor dept., comptroller, dept. of revenue, sec. of state & job service, increase 1980-81 approp's, also repeal liquor bottle deposit. SF 2273, Approp's.
- Approp's, funds to finance designated st. programs, ed., human res., regulatory & finance agencies, transp., social services, other st. gov't. agencies, & Terrace Hill. HF 2580, Approp's. (Also see HF's 2520, 2524, 2527 & SF's 2273, 2290, 2291, 2360). Approved 5-26-80. Item Vetoed.

Schools

Marriage and family courses in high school, approp. HF 659, Cochran - SF 387, Orr (no approp.). S.

- Approp's. to: blind & college aid comms., educ. radio & TV, family practice, food service, indus. start-up program, area schools, braille & sight-saving schools, optometry schools, public instruction, bd. of regents, compact for educ., school budget review com., transp. & textbooks non-public schools, UofI, ISU, UNI; also vocational educ., tech. tuition grants, rehab., and youth org. fund. SF 485, Approp's. Approved 6-7-79. Item Vetoed.
- Approp's. to: ag., conservation comm., green thumb, development comm., ISU of science & technology, energy policy council, DEQ, fair bd., geological survey, nat. res. council, Mississippi Parkway Comm., Hoover birthplace, & soil conservation. HF 734, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.

Secretary of State

- Approp's. to: architectural, landscape architectural, watchmaking & eng. examiners, accountancy, aud. of st., banking, beer & liquor cont., campaign fin. disclosure, commerce, city finance com., compt., data processing, credit union, indus. comm., ins. dept., job serv., occupational safety & health review, public employment rel., real estate, revenue, sec. of st., treas. of st., moneys & credit replacement fund, cos., co. & municipal assistance funds, & IPERS. SF 471, Approp's. Approved 6-7-79. Item Vetoed.
- Salaries, elected st. officials, st. & judicial employees, public employment relations bd., approp. SF 499, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.
- Eng. examiners, beer & liquor dept., comptroller, dept. of revenue, sec. of state & job service, increase 1980-81 approp's, also repeal liquor bottle deposit. SF 2273, Approp's.

Social Services

- SSI recipients, supplementary assistance, social services, appropriation. HF 233, Bruner, et al.
- ADC, social services, approp. HF 657, Approp's. Approved 4-12-79. Became law 4-27-79.
- Omnibus social services approp. HF 755, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79. Item Vetoed.
- Social services medical assistance, foster care and homemaker services programs, supplemental appropriation. SF 497, Approp's. Approved 6-9-79. Item Vetoed. Became law 6-22-79.
- Approp's., capital projects, regents, bd. of, pub. instruction, ed. radio & TV, genl. services, fair bd., conservation comm., geol. survey, energy policy council, soil conservation, comptroller, beer & liquor dept., social services, judicial dept., exec. council, historical dept., Terrace Hill, capitol planning comm., pub. def., pub. safety, & DOT. HF 764, Approp's. Approved 6-9-79. Item Vetoed.
- ADC, social services, supplemental approp. HF 766, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.
- Supplemental and adjusting approp's. for the blind, ed. radio & TV, civil rights, status of women, medical examiners, health dept. (community & health facilities div's.), energy policy council, nat. res. council, eng. *examiners, revenue dept., Eldora & Mitchellville training schools, juvenile home, social services, courts, general services, arts council, law enf. academy, public defense & public safety. SF 2241, Approp's. Approved 3-28-80. Item Veoted. Became law 4-11-80.

- Social services, additional funding for 1980-81 administration, vet's. home, correctional institutions, co's. mental health, ADC, abortion, children's services, blind, Title XX, gerontology pilot projects, medical assistance, foster parent payments, etc. SF 2360, Approp's.
- Supplemental approp's. to: compt., conservation comm., DOT, bd. of regents, ed. radio & TV, ag., public safety, social services & general services. SF 2367, Approp's.
- Approp's, funds to finance designated st. programs, ed., human restregulatory & finance agencies, transp., social services, other st. gov't. agencies, & Terrace Hill. HF 2580, Approp's. (Also see HF's 2520, 2524, 2527 & SF's 2273, 2290, 2291, 2360). Approved 5-26-80. Item Vetoed.

Soil Conservation

- Approp's. to: ag., conservation comm., green thumb, development comm., ISU of science & technology, energy policy council, DEQ, fair bd., geological survey, nat. res. council, Mississippi Parkway Comm., Hoover birthplace, & soil conservation. HF 734, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.
- Approp's., capital projects, regents, bd. of, pub. instruction, ed. radio & TV, genl. services, fair bd., conservation comm., geol. survey, energy policy council, soil conservation, comptroller, beer & liquor dept., social services, judicial dept., exec. council, historical dept., Terrace Hill, capitol planning comm., pub. def., pub. safety, & DOT. HF 764, Approp's. Approved 6-9-79. Item Vetoed.
- Soil conservation, ag. land tax credit, approp. HF 2297, Cochran SF 2142, Orr (no approp.) SF 2143, Orr (no approp.). S.
- Ag., dept. of, development comm., energy policy council, geological survey, soil conservation, approp. HF 2524, Approp's.
- Approp's, funds to finance designated st. programs, ed., human res., regulatory & finance agencies, transp., social services, other st. gov't. agencies, & Terrace Hill. HF 2580, Approp's. (Also see HF's 2520, 2524, 2527 & SF's 2273, 2290, 2291, 2360). Approved 5-26-80. Item Vetoed.

Transportation, Dept. of

- DOT, supplemental approp. HF 694, Approp's. Approved 4-30-79. Became law 5-11-79.
- Approp's. to: crime comm., law enf. academy, public defense, disaster services, public safety, DOT, & merit system. HF 738, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79. Item Vetoed.
- Approp's., capital projects, regents, bd. of, pub. instruction, ed. radio & TV, genl. services, fair bd., conservation comm., geol. survey, energy policy council, soil conservation, comptroller, beer & liquor dept., social services, judicial dept., exec. council, historical dept., Terrace Hill, capitol planning comm., pub. def., pub. safety, & DOT. HF 764, Approp's. Approved 6-9-79. Item Vetoed.
- State functional classification review bd., pay expenses of county & city members, approp. SF 2039, Miller of Des Moines HF 2168, Welden. HF 2168 approved 5-21-80.
- Resurfacing memorial drive, Sioux City, approp. SF 2089, Carney HF 2389, O'Kane.
- Mass transit, dept. of transportation, approp. HF 2337, Kirkenslager & Bina. Amtrak across Iowa, approp. HF 2371, Lloyd Jones, et al. SF 2113, Hutchins, et al.

Statewide car-pool WATS line, DOT, approp. SF 2284, Slater.

Crime commission, public defense, public safety, dept. of transp., (agencies under), approp. SF 2290, Approp's.

Supplemental approp's. to: compt., conservation comm., DOT, bd. of regents, ed. radio & TV, ag., public safety, social services & general services. SF 2367, Approp's.

Approp's, funds to finance designated st. programs, ed., human res., regulatory & finance agencies, transp., social services, other st. gov't. agencies, & Terrace Hill. HF 2580, Approp's. (Also see HF's 2520, 2524, 2527 & SF's 2273, 2290, 2291, 2360). Approved 5-26-80. Item Vetoed.

Treasurer of State

Approp's. to: architectural, landscape architectural, watchmaking & eng. examiners, accountancy, aud. of st., banking, beer & liquor cont., campaign fin. disclosure, commerce, city finance com., compt., data processing, credit union, indus. comm., ins. dept., job serv., occupational safety & health review, public employment rel., real estate, revenue, sec. of st., treas. of st., moneys & credit replacement fund, cos., co. & municipal assistance funds, & IPERS. SF 471, Approp's. Approved 6-7-79. Item Vetoed.

Salaries, elected st. officials, st. & judicial employees, public employment relations bd., approp. SF 499, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.

Catastrophic health expense program, approp. SF 2129, Murray.

Uniform State Laws, Commission on

Approp's. to: gov., lt. gov., justice dept., merit dept., bur. of labor, OPP, rural community development, adm. rules, academy of science, arts council, capitol planning comm., historical dept., library dept., executive council, council of st. gov'ts., natl. conf. of st. legis., uniform state laws, fiscal bur., LSB, pioneer lawmakers, citizens' aide, courts, genl. services, bldgs. & grounds, printing div., citizen's privacy task force, & risk mgt. div. HF 742, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.

Veterans

Approp's. to: comm. on aging, senior citizen employment & centers, civil rights, handicapped, parole bd., status of women, medical, nurse & pharmacy examiners, mental health, dept. of health, central adm., facilities, disease prevention, records & statistical, licensing & cert., personal & family health, deaf, radiation, vet's. affairs, war orphans educ. aid fund, barber & cosmetology inspectors, & termination of Spanish-speaking people's comm. SF 487, Approp's. Approved 6-1-79.

Social services, additional funding for 1980-81 - administration, vet's. home, correctional institutions, co's. mental health, ADC, abortion, children's services, blind, Title XX, gerontology pilot projects, medical assistance, foster parent payments, etc. SF 2360, Approp's.

ARBITRATION

Arbitration, written agreements, procedures. HF 458, Poffenberger & Pope. Mediation/arbitration centers, committee to study. HCR 25 - H.J. 2141-2142.

ARCHITECTS

Multi-year professional and occupational licenses. SF 2070, Gentleman. Approved 5-23-80.

ARCHIVES

Establish divisions of industry and ag., Iowa products, and history within historical dept. HF 463, Connors, et al.

AREA EDUCATION AGENCIES

Improvement of instruction in schools, area education agencies. HF 60, Hansen of O'Brien - SF 155, DeKoster. SF 155 withdrawn. HF 60 approved 3.6.79.

Interest in the permanent school fund, distribution of, change procedure. HF 72, Hansen of O'Brien - SF 185, DeKoster. S. HF 72 withdrawn. SF 185 approved 4-30-80.

Preaudit system for educational institutions. HF 176, Danker, et al.

Area education agency administrators, salaries of. HF 659, Educ. Approved 6-4-79.

Election, issuance of obligation bonds for school districts. HF 695, Educ. Approved 5-17-80.

Busing of nonpublic school pupils, area education agencies authority. HF 2045, Lind.

School reorganization, area education agency conduct hearing, petition for. HF 2122, Bennett.

School district boundary, change, property owner request. HF 2155, Daggett.

Bonds, construction of school bldgs., meeting required, repeal. HF 2173, Oxley (also see HF 695) - SF 2117, Educ. (does not repeal). S.

AEA, school districts, jointly, employ personnel, use bldgs. & equipment. HF 2239, Johnson of Woodbury.

Election, Green Valley AEA 14, legalize. HF 2355, Daggett & Pellett. Approved 4-4-80. Became law 4-24-80.

Area education agency administrator, determine salary of. HF 2475, Educ. Approved 5-17-80.

Gifted & talented children programs, financing of. HF 2275, Educ. - HF 2548, Educ. S. HF 2275 approved 3-25-80. Became law 4-4-80.

Administrative expenditures of area education agencies, committee study. HCR 139 - H.J. 2108.

Area education agencies, administrative expenditures, programs & services, committee study. SCR 146 - S.J. 1796-1797.

AREA VOCATIONAL SCHOOLS - See Schools, Sub-Ref. Area - Area Vocational

ARMED FORCES - See Military and/or Public Defense

ARSON

Arson, investigation, immunity and penalties. SF 339, Comm. - HF 682, Jud. & Law Enf. HF 682 withdrawn. SF 339 approved 4-12-79.

ARTS

Art and music requirements, high schools. HF 8, Spear & Bina. Art, state-owned, powers and duties of arts council. SF 3, Murray. Artists to perform. SR 4 - S.J. 89-90, 123, 180, 227, 406 adopted. Works of art, sales and use tax, exempt. HF 247, Bina. Art consignment. HF 270, Bina - HF 2358, Bina - HF 2366, Bina. S.

Works of art, destruction of. HF 292, Bina.

Residual rights of artists. HF 340, Bina.

Artist to perform during the months of March & April. HR 26 - H.J. 939.

Porcelain Art Month, July. SCR 110 - S.J. 433, 462, 544.

ASSAULT

Assaulting a peace officer, maximum sentence. SF 181, Nystrom.

ASSESSORS - ASSESSMENTS

Protest property assessments. HF 50, Davitt.

Method of assessing costs of drainage and levee district repairs. SF 61, Scott - HF 2474, Ag. (revises & clarifies, section 455.135) - SF 2276, Ag. Comp. S.

Ag. land assessed on productivity, rate determined. SF 66, Rodgers - HF 416, West, et al - HF 757, Ways & Means. S. HF 416 withdrawn. HF 757 approved 6-4-79.

Income requirement, totally disabled person, property tax credit. SF 69, Schwengels, et.al. Approved 5-19-80.

Property assessment notices, land and contents. HF 99, Davitt - HF 149, Schnekloth. S.

Review, board of, duties, reassessments. SF 239, Junkins, et al - HF 356, Clark of Lee, et al.

Prohibit political activities by assessors and solicitation of. SF 242, Ramsey & Rodgers - SF 466, Co. Gov't. S. SF 242 withdrawn.

Property tax assessment, wildlife habitat. HF 348, Norland, et al - SF 355, Taylor. S.

Residential property, home improvements, tax assessment procedures, change. HF 359, Cusack, et al.

Railway assessments for public improvements. HF 583, Evans.

Ag. land valuation report, repeal ch. HF 675, Ways & Means - SF 405, Ways & Means. S. HF 675 withdrawn. SF 405 approved 5-8-79.

Corn promotion bd., assessment, increase. HF 683, Ag. Approved 4-26-79.

Recapture of taxes, residential and ag. property, change in use of. HF 733, Ways & Means. Approved 5-24-80. Became law 6-6-80.

Property tax assessment, changes, structures on land not attached. HF 737, Ways & Means. Approved 6-4-79. Became law 6-14-79.

Property tax credit, commercial property, approp. HF 2060, Dieleman.

Paving project, Boone, special assessments, approp. SF 2072, Nystrom. Approved 5-17-80.

Valuation of property, out-of-state firms, prohibit. HF 2225, Byerly.

Mail applications for homestead and veterans' tax credit. HF 2367, Brandt. Assessments, property owned by state. SF 2111, Nystrom.

County & city assessors complete computations, tax list. HF 2382, Hullinger.

Corn promotion bd., assessments and refunds. HF 2438, Ag. - SF 2183, Ag. S. HF 2438 withdrawn. SF 2183 approved 4-21-80.

Assessment practices, committee study. SCR 109 - S.J. 410-411, 456.

Special city assessments, fee. SF 2220, Co. Gov't.

Lien, time, utility services. SF 2231, Ramsey & Kudart.

Agricultural statistics, assessments, repeal requirement. SF 2258, Orr - SF 2326, Ag. Same. SF 2258 withdrawn.

Valuations & tax assessments, procedures for, notices, appeals, etc. SF 2264, Ways & Means. Approved 5-19-80.

Tax increment financing district, property, assessment & valuation of. HF 2567, Ways & Means. Approved 5-26-80.

Productivity formula, agricultural property, tax purposes, ways & means committees review. SCR 142 - S.J. 1730, 1779-1780, 1852, 1822 adopted -H.J. 2234-2235 adopted.

ASSISTANCE

Instruction at training centers for blind, condition of assistance, blind comm., prohibit. HF 158, Evans.

Energy conservation promotion, public utilities. HF 509, Bruner.

Municipal & county assistance funds, annual appropriation. SF 369, Carr-HF 2386, Thompson (supplemental) - HF 2477, Approp's (increase approp.). S. HF 2386 withdrawn. HF 2477 approved 3-10-80.

ATHLETICS - See Sports

ATTACHMENT

Attachment, garnishment, replevin, changes in law. SF 72, Rush.

ATTORNEY GENERAL

Prearranged funeral trust funds, register with attorney general, fees. SF 193, Schwengels S. - HF 603, Shimanek, et al - SF 310, Miller of Marshall, et al (sale of personal property). Comp.

Sale of consumer discount buying services, changes. SF 2064, Deluhery. State's gambling laws, attorney general authority. HF 2348, Dieleman.

ATTORNEYS

Attorney fees. HF 17, Schnekloth - HF 94, Doyle. S.

Bad checks, costs and attorney's fees collectible. SF 21, Priebe - HF 537, Harbor - HF 668, Comm. (draft or written instrument). S. HF 537 withdrawn. HF 668 approved 2-21-80.

County contracts, attorney approval. HF 43, Schnekloth.

Recovery of attorney fees, filing of lien. HF 121, Hansen of O'Brien, et al - SF 374, Bisenius (defense costs, indigent defendants). S.

Consolidate offices of county attorney. HF 127, Spear.

Prohibit lender from designating attorney for mortgagor. HF 144, Shimanek.

Attorney fees for child in need of assistance, guardian pay. HF 227, Shimanek - HF 663, Human Res. S. HF 227 withdrawn.

Jury duty, exemptions. SF 186, DeKoster - SF 249, Hutchins (firefighters). S.
 District court expenses, appropriation, reimburse counties. SF 214,
 Schwengels & Palmer - SF 256, Priebe, et al - SF 260, Ramsey & Schwengels (court-appointed attorney fee account). S.

Income tax deduction, attorney's fees. HF 386, Smalley.

Attorney notices of subrogation, dept. of social services, medical assistance programs. HF 402, Egenes. Approved 4-21-80.

Collective bargaining, attorney's fees. HF 411, Byerly.

Notice of results of appraisement for inheritance tax purposes. HF 465, Jud. & Law Enf. - SF 292, Jud. (attorneys) Comp. - HF 651, Jud. & Law Enf. - SF 424, Jud. S. HF 651 withdrawn. SF 424 approved 6-5-79.

Filing of requests, notice of claims, hearings, attorneys, estates. SF 293, Jud. HF 656, Jud. & Law Enf. HF 656 withdrawn. SF 293 approved 5-3-79.

Court appointed attorneys for co. officers. HF 646, Co. Gov't.

Plaintiff, losing party, pay court costs, etc. SF 403, Brown.

Legal counsel, schools. SF 426, Jud. Approved 2-12-80.

County attorney full-time. HF 2111, Welsh.

Require judicial magistrates to be attorneys. HF 2119, Walter.

Multi-year professional and occupational licenses. SF 2070, Gentleman. Approved 5-23-80.

Discharge of attorneys, probate. HF 2400, Norland.

Establish office of public defender & district attorney in each judicial district. HF 2445, Jesse.

Attorney's fees & court costs awarded respondent, civil rights. SF 2259, Taylor.

Residential energy consumer counsel, create. HF 2531, Energy.

Reimbursement of defendant, civil actions by state. HF 2216, Halvorson of Clayton, et al - HF 2557, Jud. & Law Enf. S.

AUCTIONEERS

Motor vehicle auctioneers, licensing of. HF 2097, Harbor, et al. Auctioneers, regulation & licensing of. HF 2412, Swearingen.

AUCTIONS

Livestock receipt, sale by auction. HF 2566, Ag.

AUDIOLOGY

Multi-year professional and occupational licenses. SF 2070, Gentleman. Approved 5-23-80.

Speech pathologists & audiologists, licensed, doctors. SF 2363, St. Gov't.

AUDITING

Repeal legislative oversight bureau auditing, legislative fiscal bureau may, resolution. SF 56, Hansen.

Performance auditing, auditor of state authority. HF 90, Crabb.

 $Cash\ receipts\ of\ county\ offices,\ examination\ and\ settlement\ of.\ SF\ 178,\ Carr.$

Audit organizations receiving federal funds. HF 294, Lind.

Private agencies receiving grants or contracts from state submit to audit. HF 428, Larsen · SF 297, Yenger, et al Comp. · SF 456, St. Gov't. · HF 726, St. Gov't. S. HF 726 & HF 428 withdrawn. SF 456 approved 5-3-79.

State audits of cities and schools. HF 2422, Connolly.

Changes in the licensing and regulation of grain dealers, elevators & warehouses, auditing, etc., penalties. SF 2345, Comm.

AUDITOR OF STATE

Annual report of drainage or levee districts. SF 24, Miller of Des Moines. Performance auditing, auditor of state authority. HF 90, Crabb. Audit organizations receiving federal funds. HF 294, Lind.

Industrial loan corp. thrift certificate guaranty fund, create. SF 279, Nystrom - HF 2513, Comm. - SF 2348, Comm. S. SF 2348 withdrawn. HF 2513 approved 5-22-80.

County finance committee, create. SF 368, Carr.

Travel, limit, state employees & members of G.A. SF 407, Rodgers.

General assembly appoint auditor of state. HJR 2012, Spear & Brandt.

State audits of cities and schools. HF 2422, Connolly.

AUTOMOBILES - See Motor Vehicles

AWARDS

Efficiency incentive awards for state employees, approp. HF 545, Anderson of Jasper, et al.

BAIL

Bail, class A felony. HF 61, Connors. Approved 5-4-79. Became law 5-13-79. Limit availability of bail. HJR 2017, Bennett.

Fines & forfeited bail, weight, registration & embargo violations credited to road use tax fund & school districts. SF 2296, Transp. (Also see HF 2459, HF 2266 & SF 2166).

BALLOTS - See Elections

BANKING

Financial disclosure by financial institutions to gov't. agencies prohibited, penalties. SF 53, Rush.

Prohibit sale of insurance by lending institutions. HF 80, Menke.

Disclosure of bank depositors' account records. HF 115, Patchett.

Credit union share drafts, usury, loans. SF 158, Commerce. Approved 3-27-79. Became law 4-13-79.

Investments by state banks, revenue bonds, cities and counties, modify limitation. SF 233, Holden.

Reverse annuity mortgage loans, residential property. HF 329, Spear.

Federal land bank investments. HF 395, Hansen of O'Brien & Hinkhouse. Approved 4-20-79.

Banks permit corporation and stockholders to be separate customers. HF 423. Evans.

Cemetery perpetual care funds, investment, cities. HF 453, Cities - SF 283, Cities. HF 453 withdrawn. SF 283 approved 5-7-79.

Out-of-state bank holding companies. HF 519, Hansen of O'Brien & Woods - SF 348, Nystrom, et al.

Number of bank offices, certain cities. HF 531, Krewson - SF 290, Nystrom. Loan transactions, excess reserve funds between state banks. HF 589, Evans.

Investment or deposit of public funds. HF 459, Byerly (interest) - HF 577, Rapp - HF 592, Byerly (savings & loan assn. & banks) - HF 2167, Poffenberger, S.

Iowa Banking Act. HF 649, Comm. Approved 6-8-79.

Real property loans, mortgage instruments, 3 options. HF 658, Comm. (Also see HF 329). Approved 6-10-79.

Quarterly declarations of estimated tax and payment of, corporations and financial institutions, not required. SF 353, Holden & Tieden.

Ag. purpose consumer loans by ag. credit corporations. SF 2034, Briles - HF 2088, Crabb, et al - HF 2486, Ag. S. HF 2486 approved 5-19-80. Became law 6-13-80.

Written disclosure, transactions on mortgage loan escrow accounts. SF 2110. Waldstein & Holden.

Traveler's checks & other, licensing, consumer protection. SF 2189, Comm. Approved 5-13-80.

Prohibited activities by banks, real estate, etc. SF 2245, Waldstein, et al.

Amend the Iowa Banking Act. SF 2292, Comm.

Establishment & use of common trust funds. SF 2299, Comm. Approved 4-21-80.

BANKRUPTCY

Attachment, garnishment, replevin, changes in law. SF 72, Rush. Exemptions from execution. SF 364, Rush - HF 2545, Jud. & Law Enf. S.

Loan program, grain elevators, bankruptcy, approp. SF 2338, Ag.

BARBERS AND BARBERING - Also see Cosmetology

Eliminate continuing education requirements for barbers. HF 114, Harbor - SF 95, Hultman and Tieden.

Multi-year professional and occupational licenses. SF 2070, Gentleman. Approved 5-23-80.

BEER AND LIQUOR - Also see Alcoholic Beverages and/or Liquor

Lower legal drinking age to 18. HF 78, Hibbs.

Remove deposit on containers, alcoholic liquor; repeal appropriation. HF 119. Crabb.

Extend Sunday and Monday hours for beer and liquor sales. SF 140, Carney, et al - SF 449, St. Gov't. Same - HF 265, Johnson of Linn, et al - SF 212, Tieden & Slater (also remove sale of goods & services) Comp. - HF 362, Schroeder (bordering states) - HF 506, Cusack. S. SF 140 withdrawn.

Maximum civil liability, intoxicated persons, or resulting in. SF 141, Hutchins, et al - HF 431, Woods & Johnson of Linn Comp. - SF 2013, DeKoster & Coleman - HF 2133, Pope & Byerly - SF 2154, Jud. S. SF 2013 withdrawn. SF 2154 approved 5-13-80.

Membership of the beer and liquor control council. SF 142, Hutchins, et al-HF 178, Johnson of Linn, et al.

Alcoholic beverages, 19, legal age for sale and consumption. SF 146, Rodgers.

Repeal 15% tax on retail liquor licensees. HF 201, Johnson of Linn, et al. Application for beer and liquor permits, procedure for. HF 219, Hansen of O'Brien, et al.

Beer advertising signs, prohibit. HF 302, Schroeder.

Tax on beer and liquor. SF 262, Miller of Marshall, et al - SF 363, Ways & Means. S. SF 262 withdrawn.

Open container of beer or liquor, unlawful to possess. SF 263, Taylor.

Establish minimum price, retail sale of beer. HF 479, Woods, et al.

Alcoholic liquor and beer, raffle prizes by nonprofit organizations. HF 573, Welsh.

Alcoholic content of beer and alcoholic liquor. SF 439, Jud. - HF 2304, Larsen. S. SF 439 approved 5-1-80. Became law 5-8-80.

Age of employee, alcoholic liquor or beer served or sold, 18 to 16. HF 2113, Welsh.

Mandatory deposits, beer kegs. HF 2153, Egenes.

Prohibit minors, alcohol sold, HF 2204, Rapp.

Direct sale of native wines. SF 2078, Nystrom - HF 2261, Lonergan Comp. - HF 2529, St. Gov't. - SF 2353, St. Gov't. Comp. S. HF 2261 & SF 2078 withdrawn. HF 2529 approved 4-21-80.

No open containers of alcoholic beverages, motor vehicles. SF 2165, Taylor. Cease purchasing vodka and other alcoholic spirits from Russia. HCR 113 - H.J. 623-624.

BEER AND LIQUOR CONTROL COUNCIL

Lower legal drinking age to 18. HF 78, Hibbs.

Membership of the beer and liquor control council. SF 142, Hutchins, et al.

HF 178, Johnson of Linn, et al.

Repeal 15% tax on retail liquor licensees. HF 201, Johnson of Linn, et al. Wine, sale and licensing of. HF 427, Johnson of Linn, et al - SF 352, Rodgers & Small Comp. - HF 436, Kirkenslager & Hibbs - HF 689, St. Gov't. Same - SF 313, Small - SF 2197, St. Gov't. S. HF 689 withdrawn. SF 2197

BEER AND LIQUOR CONTROL DEPARTMENT

approved 5-21-80.

Application for beer and liquor permits, procedure for. HF 219, Hansen of O'Brien, et al.

Acceptance of checks, state liquor stores. HF 357, Brandt - SF 258, Hutchins & Slater. HF 258 approved 4-21-80.

Tax on beer and liquor. SF 262, Miller of Marshall, et al - SF 363, Ways & Means. S. SF 262 withdrawn.

Sale, control, distribution and taxation of wine. SF 276, Rodgers S. - SF 325, Miller of Des Moines, et al - HF 637, Johnson of Linn, et al. Comp.

Establish minimum price, retail sale of beer. HF 479, Woods, et al.

Commemorative bottles containing alcoholic liquor, collectors sell. HF 584, Johnson of Linn - SF 327, Kudart & Robinson.

Age of employee, alcoholic liquor or beer served or sold, 18 to 16. HF 2113,

Special liquor retailers, establish. HF 2192, Bina.

Liquor & beer permits, securities used. HF 2217, Hinkhouse.

Direct sale of native wines, SF 2078, Nystrom - HF 2261, Lonergan Comp. - HF 2529, St. Gov't. - SF 2353, St. Gov't. Comp. S. HF 2261 & SF 2078 withdrawn. HF 2529 approved 4-21-80.

Warehouse site, purchase of, beer & liquor control dept. SF 2088, Approp's. Approved 2-21-80. Became law 2-26-80.

Cease purchasing vodka and other alcoholic spirits from Russia. HCR 113 - H.J. 623-624.

BENEFICIARIES

Inheritance tax exemption, annuities, beneficiaries, employees pension or retirement. SF 2, Murray.

Income tax exemption, annuities, U.S. civil service retirement and disability trust fund. SF 5, Holden - HF 488, Tofte - HF 2314, O'Kane - HF 2577, Ways & Means. S. HF 2314 withdrawn. HF 2577 approved 5-17-80. Became law 5-29-80.

BENEFITED FIRE DISTRICTS - See Fire, Sub-Ref. Districts

BENEFITS

Strikers, ineligible, welfare benefits. HF 299, Smalley & Crabb. Unemployment compensation. SF 373, Labor & Indus. Rel. Approved 6-8-79.

BEVERAGE CONTAINERS

Empty metal beverage containers, refund if readable, require redemption. SF 103, Holden.

Effective date, extend, mandatory deposits, beverage containers. SF 112, Yenger - HF 399, Danker, et al. HF 399 withdrawn.

Bottle or beverage container law, changes to. SF 388, St. Gov't. (Also see SF 103, SF 112 & HF 399). SF 388 approved 6-1-79.

Revoke retail sales tax permit (bottle bill). HF 2221, Howell.

Mandatory deposit redemption centers. HF 2254, Perkins - HF 2493, Energy. S. HF 2493 approved 5-1-80.

Deposit on liquor bottles, repeal. SF 2145, Orr.

Eng. examiners, beer & liquor dept., comptroller, dept. of revenue, sec. of state & job service, increase 1980-81 approp's, also repeal liquor bottle deposit. SF 2273, Approp's.

BEVERAGES - Also see Alcoholic Beverages

Serving of food and beverages, permit, certain tax exempt property. SF 2060, Gentleman - HF 2187, Pope. HF 2187 withdrawn. SF 2060 approved 4-7-80. Became law 4-11-80.

Mandatory deposit redemption centers. HF 2254, Perkins - HF 2493, Energy. S. HF 2493 approved 5-1-80.

BICYCLES

Classify mopeds as motorcycles, repeal license. HF 2030, Hoffmann & Ritsema - HF 2074, De Groot - HF 2107, Chiodo - HF 2195, Hansen of O'Brien (16 yrs.). S. (Also see SF 333).

BIDDING

Trust and agency funds, capital improvement reserve fund, city budget appeals, pledge orders, and bids, cities. SF 282, Cities. Approved 5-3-79.

Contract bids, public improvements, public agencies. SF 307, Schwengels - HF 629, Bennett, et al.

General services invite purchasing bids from small businesses. HF 548, Byerly.

City finance laws (trust & agency funds, capital improvements reserve fund, budget appeals, pledge orders and bids). HF 666, Cities. Withdrawn.

Public improvements, increase limit, bids. SF 2006, Nystrom - HF 2150, Egenes. HF 2150 withdrawn. SF 2006 approved 4-21-80.

Increase cost of repairs, public lands & bldgs., bids required. HF 2037, Johnson of Woodbury - SF 2019, Gratias - HF 2521, St. Gov't. (school bldgs.). S. HF 2521 approved 4-21-80.

Cost of road or bridge construction projects, increased, bids required. HF 2083, Anderson of Audubon - HF 2169, Tofte. S. HF 2169 approved 4.21.80

Joint city-county solid waste agencies, bidding & contract requirements. HF 2303, Pelton.

Sales & bids, state agencies, published. SF 2138, Tieden, et al.

BILLBOARDS - See Advertising

BILLS

Risk management division, correction to HF 545. HF 108, Comm. Approved 3-9-79.

Disapprove DEQ amendments to administrative code, anaerobic lagoons. HJR 6, Schroeder.

G.A., compensation, expenses, salaries; printing and distribution of bills, revise Code. HF 151, Doyle.

Suspend joint rule 18, consideration of SF 2210. SCR 132 - S.J. 1321, 1401.

BINGO - Also see Gambling

Games of skill, chance, raffles, cards, etc., senior citizens, etc. SF 41, Rush.

BIRDS - See Fish and Game

BIRTH CERTIFICATES

Adoption of foreign born persons, birth certificate. HF 159, Davitt, et al - SF 124, Readinger - ŠF 2153, Murray. S.

BLIND

SSI recipients, supplementary assistance, social services, appropriation. HF 233, Bruner, et al.

School transportation reimbursement and special education costs. HF 2593, Approp's. Approved 5-21-80.

Commission for the

Collective bargaining, blind commission employees. HF 104, Jochum.

Instruction at training centers for blind, condition of assistance, blind comm., prohibit. HF 158, Evans.

Blind, commission for, membership, director appointed. SF 143, Rush - HF 688, St. Gov't. - HF 760, Approp's. (approp.). S.

Blind commission employees, collective bargaining & merit. HF 2302, Patchett.

BLOOD

Traffic fatalities, blood-alcohol test. SF 157, Taylor.

BOARD OF REGENTS - See Regents, Board of

BOARD OF REVIEW - See Assessors - Assessments and/or Property

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS - See Counties, Sub-Ref. Supervisors, Board of

BOARD OF TAX REVIEW - See Tax Review, Board of

BOARDS

City boards of adjustment, increase membership. HF 174, Johnson of Woodbury - HF 404, Doyle - SF 375, Carney. S. HF 404 withdrawn. HF 174 approved 6-6-79.

State brand board, establish. HF 616, Jay, et al.

Vacancies on state boards, code editor publish. SF 303, Rush.

County supervisors, service on other bds., comm's., or com's. SF 2015, Hutchins. Approved 4-30-80. Became law 5-9-80.

BOATS - See Watercraft

BODIES

Disposal of dead bodies, criminal code. HF 75, Perkins.

Sale of services, cemetery lots, contracts, etc., interment of deceased. HF 335, Smalley.

Removal of dead bodies, accident scenes, emergency personnel. HF 392, Schroeder.

Donation of bodies. HF 2146, Connors.

Unclaimed deceased bodies, distribution of. SF 2097, Miller of Des Moines.

BONDS

Solicitation of public donations, bonds, permits. SF 45, Rush - HF 133, Hansen of O'Brien. S.

Timber or lumber buyers, registration and bonding. SF 31, Miller of Des Moines - HF 717, Nat. Res. S. HF 717 approved 5-17-80.

Bond issues, extend resubmission period. SF 74, Robinson - HF 500, Krewson, S.

Sale of public bonds, publication notice. HF 86, Krewson.

Area school student projects, revenue bonds, finance. HF 169, Hansen of O'Brien - SF 202, Hutchins Comp. - HF 697, Educ. S.

Limit principal amount of bonds and notes issued, bd. of regents. SF 200, Coleman.

Issue revenue bonds to fund mortgage loan program. HF 393, Cusack, et al - HF 2515, Cities. S.

Increase bonding authority, Iowa housing finance authority. HF 487, Cusack - SF 324, Carr & Scott - HF 2049, Halvorson of Webster - HF 2410, Cities. S. HF 2049 withdrawn. HF 2410 approved 4-21-80. Became law 5-2-80.

Motor vehicle records, evidence; licenses, violations, fines and bonds. SF 278, Transp. Approved 3-21-80.

Refinancing, indebtedness of health care facilities or non-profit hospitals. SF 284, Cities - HF 652, Cities. HF 652 withdrawn. SF 284 approved 3-22-79. Became law 3-29-79.

Reduce appearance bond, personal injury or property accidents. HF 599, Connolly SF 434, Carr.

Bonds, hotel and motel tax revenue. HF 632, Ways & Means. Approved 6.7.79.

Election, issuance of obligation bonds for school districts. HF 695, Educ. Approved 5-17-80.

Revenue bonds, cities & counties, financing projects, state colleges or universities. SF 448, Cities. Approved 4-30-79. Became law 5-11-79.

Stocks, bonds and other securities, regulation of. SF 463, Jud. - HF 716, Jud. & Law Enf. HF 716 withdrawn. SF 463 approved 4-20-79.

Franchise tax law, financial institutions, and interest rates on bonds. SF 500, Ways & Means. Approved 3-28-80. Became law 4-13-80.

- Bonds, construction of school bldgs., meeting required, repeal. HF 2173, Oxley (also see HF 695) SF 2117, Educ. (does not repeal). S.
- Bldg. bonds, Clay county, legalize. HF 2311, Holt, et al SF 2094, Bergman & Waldstein. SF 2094 withdrawn. HF 2311 approved 3-10-80. Became law 3-18-80.
- Interest rate, bonds & warrants, public agencies. HF 2375, Thompson. Withdrawn.
- Establish family farm development authority. HF 2450, Daggett, et al.
- Create Iowa railway improvement finance authority. HF 2451, Lloyd-Jones, et al. SF 2210, Hutchins, et al.
- IR Code, amend, unlimited exemptions, obligations to finance railroad improvements. HCR 110 H.J. 398-399, 764 adopted, 796 S.J. 741-742, 1097 adopted.
- Bonding, township clerks. SF 2204, Miller of Des Moines.
- Industrial revenue bonds finance solid waste sanitary disposal facilities. HF 2483. Comm.
- Iowa family farm development authority, establish, B-J.F.T. Act funds. SF 2243, Ag. Approved 5-23-80.
- Insulation installers, registration & bonding of. SF 2307, Energy HF 2544, Energy, S.
- Create Iowa railway finance authority, appropriation. SF 2378, Ways & Means. Approved 5-20-80. Became law 6-3-80.

Schools - See Schools, Sub-Ref. Bonds

BOOKS - Also see Printing - Publishing

Income tax deduction for tuition and books. SF 113, Schwengels - HF 305, Smalley, S.

Textbook content standards, schools. SF 2191, Taylor & Jensen.

BORROW PITS

Borrow pits, topsoil preserved. HF 16, Welden - SF 89, Taylor Comp. - HF 162, Howell. S. HF 16 withdrawn. SF 89 approved 5-21-80.

BOUNDARIES - Also see Land and/or Property and/or Zoning

School district boundary, change, property owner request. HF 2155, Daggett.

BOUNTIES - See Animals

BRANDING - See Animals, Sub-Ref. Farm

BRIBERY

Gift law, revise. SF 64, Holden - HF 720, Ethics. (Ia. Public Officials Act) - SF 2079, Jensen - SF 2170, Waldstein. S.

Emergency first aid or medical assistance, public official or employee, not bribery. HF 2090, Lind.

BRIDGES - Also see Roads and Highways

Drainage district improvement, bridges, payment of cost. HF 366, Norland. Financial assistance to city, bridge construction. HF 446, Woods.

- Record of plans, county bridges or culverts, change location. HF 2279, Co. Gov't. SF 2304, Co. Gov't. SF 2304 withdrawn. HF 2279 approved 4-7-80.
- Cost of road or bridge construction projects, increased, bids required. HF 2083, Anderson of Audubon HF 2169, Tofte. S.
- Primary highway or bridge, emergency repair. HF 2478, Transp. Approved 4-21-80.

BROKERS

Securities broker-dealers & agents, continuing education. SF 2236, Schwengels.

BUDGETS

- Balanced federal budget. HJR 1, Crabb, et al SJR l, Hultman, et al. HJR 1 withdrawn. SJR 1 sent to Sec. of State 5-11-79.
- Joint convention, Governor Ray's Budget Message, Thursday, January 18, 1979, 8:00 p.m. HCR 3 H.J. 122, 155 adopted S.J. 129-130 adopted.
- Budgets, school districts, adjusted enrollment. HF 152, Hansen of O'Brien S.
 SF 180, Hutchins, et al (weighted enrollment) HF 408, Patchett, et al
 Comp. SF 272, Willits, et al HF 464, Patchett, et al Comp. HF 660,
 Educ. -HF 2509, Educ. S. HF 660 approved 6-4-79.
- State departments, expenditure estimates, zero base budget. HF 211, Walter, et al HF 415, Anderson of Jasper. S.
- Trust and agency funds, capital improvement reserve fund, city budget appeals, pledge orders, and bids, cities. SF 282, Cities. Approved 5-3-79. Budget limitations. HJR 14, Danker.
- Limit federal spending. HJR 17, Hanson of Delaware, et al SJR 10, Craft. Create budget review council. HF 605, Cusack.
- City finance laws (trust & agency funds, capital improvements reserve fund, budget appeals, pledge orders and bids). HF 666, Cities. Withdrawn.
- Tax limitations, (balance budget). SJR 2001, Hansen, et al HJR 2016, West, et al.
- Limit percent of operating budgets of schools, adm'v. SF 2195, Bisenius. Budget documents, retain. HF 2471, Cities.
- Budget, notice of public hearing, political subdivision. HF 2568, Ways & Means.
- Joint convention, Governor Ray's Special Budget Message, Wednesday, April 9, 1980, 10:30 a.m. HCR 126 H.J. 1400-1401 adopted S.J. 1299, 1300, 1314 adopted.
- Control of inflation and spending, committee study. SCR 135 S.J. 1437-1438, 1507, 1542.
- County finance committee, approp. HF 2583, Approp's. Approved 5-17-80. Restricting state appropriations. SF 2380, Ways & Means.

BUILDINGS

- Life cycle cost analysis, public buildings. SF 15, Scott HF 63, Howell HF 669, Energy. S. HF 63 withdrawn. SF 15 withdrawn. HF 669 approved 6-4-79.
- Exempt sales, service and use tax, fuels, heating agricultural buildings. SF 139, Taylor HF 190, Bennett & Schnekloth.
- Collection of delinquent taxes, buildings, leased land. SF 160, Co. Gov't. Approved 4-26-79.

Public bldgs. may be used for political caucuses. SF 192, Carr - HF 534, Connolly.

Mobile home park buildings. SF 243, Slater - HF 438, Pavich, et al.

School building, lease portion of. HF 468, Thompson. Approved 5-4-79.

State housing code, establish. HF 503, Cusack.

State bldg. code, smoke & fire detection systems, apartment bldgs., motels, hotels, etc. SF 346, Hutchins SF 480, Orr SF 2346, Comm. S.

Property tax assessment, changes, structures on land not attached. HF 737, Ways & Means. Approved 6-4-79. Became law 6-14-79.

Increase cost of repairs, public lands & bldgs., bids required. HF 2037, Johnson of Woodbury - SF 2019, Gratias - HF 2521, St. Gov't. (school bldgs.). S. HF 2521 approved 4-21-80.

Earth sheltered dwellings, tax credit, zoning. SF 2001, Rodgers - HF 2203, Hinkhouse Comp. - SF 2295, Orr. S.

Distance between transmission lines and dwelling houses or bldgs. HF 2128, Van Maanen.

Require solar water heating system, new state bldgs. HF 2224, Howell.

New bldg. construction, energy conservation standards apply. SF 2334, Energy.

Prohibit zoning ordinances or rules, construction, bldgs., solar energy. SF 2342, Energy. (Also see SF 344).

BURIALS - CEMETERIES

Sale of funeral services, etc., funeral directors, prohibit. SF 88, Drake & Junkins. Approved 6-1-79. Became law 6-9-79.

Burial expenses, state and county payments. HF 126, Brandt.

Funerals, certain ones, amount state pays. SF 167, Schwengels.

Prearranged funeral trust funds, register with attorney general, fees. SF 193, Schwengels S. HF 603, Shimanek, et al SF 310, Miller of Marshall, et al (sale of personal property). Comp.

Sale of services, cemetery lots, contracts, etc., interment of deceased. HF 335, Smalley.

Support and maintenance of cemeteries by cities. HF 349, Daggett.

Cemetery perpetual care funds, investment, cities. HF 453, Cities - SF 283, Cities. HF 453 withdrawn. SF 283 approved 5-7-79.

Increase tax levy, cemeteries not owned by a township. SF 335, Taylor.

Reversion of ownership, burial sites, political subdivisions. HF 2038, Johnson of Woodbury.

Multi-year professional and occupational licenses. SF 2070, Gentleman. Approved 5-23-80.

Publicly-owned cemeteries, exempt, partition fences. SF 2312, Co. Gov't.

Prearranged funeral & burial plans, bd. of mortuary examiners enforce. SF 2349, St. Gov't. (Also see SF 193, SF 310 & HF 603).

Pre-need sales of personal property & services final disposition of dead human bodies, study. SCR 129 - S.J. 1269-1270, 1288, 1401.

Cemetery property exempt from taxation, locker plants assessed as commercial property. SF 2369, Ways & Means. Approved 5-21-80.

BUSINESS

Establish family enterprise loan assistance program, appropriation. HF 267, Anderson of Jasper & Davitt - HF 268, Anderson of Jasper & Davitt - SF 345, Hutchins, et al. S.

Social security number disclosure. HF 269, Cusack.

Create office of state licenses. HF 309, Connors.

Municipal support, industrial projects, corporate headquarters of multistate business. HF 396, Mullins - SF 299, Comm. S. HF 396 withdrawn. SF 299 approved 5-3-79.

Placard (forcible felony) in retail sale businesses, dept. of revenue, approp. HF 424, Byerly.

Remove countersignature requirements on insurance policies. HF 454, Comm. Approved 3-21-80.

Compensation for loss of business, road improvement projects. HF 514, Sherzan.

General services invite purchasing bids from small businesses. HF 548, Byerly.

Establish business information division within the Iowa development comm. HF 571, Anderson of Jasper, et al - HF 2424, Anderson of Jasper, et al (approp.), (also see HF 2421). S.

Sales and use tax exemption, gross receipts from the sale of depreciable property. HF 639, Evans & Hansen of O'Brien.

Sunday closing of business. HF 2274, Hinkhouse & McKean.

Small business development authority, establish. HF 2421, Anderson of Jasper, et al (also see HF 571 & HF 2424).

Business & industry closings, relocations and reductions, unemployment, study, approp. SF 2160, Murray.

Neighborhood Assistance Act, tax credit, business firms. SF 2308, Craft.

CABLE TV

Cable TV franchises, procedures for, election, SF 486, Slater.

CAMPAIGN FINANCE DISCLOSURE

Limit campaign contributions and expenditures. HF 633, Connolly & Halvorson of Webster.

Campaign finance disclosure commission submit report to G.A. after each election. SF 366, Hansen.

Campaign finance disclosure-income tax checkoff, changes. SF 2148, St. Gov't.

CAMPAIGNS

Prohibit political activities by assessors and solicitation of. SF 242, Ramsey & Rodgers - SF 466, Co. Gov't. S. SF 242 withdrawn.

Candidates' fund. HF 626, Cochran, et al - HF 2185, Connolly - SF 2101, Holden (definition of and maintenance of fund after election). S.

Limit campaign contributions and expenditures. HF 633, Connolly & Halvorson of Webster.

Income tax deduction, political contributions, repeal. HF 2283, Bruner.

CANDIDATES

Leaves of absence, candidates, general assembly. SF 197, Carr, et al - HF 327, Cusack & Connolly.

Candidates for public office or electies, dismissal from employment. HF 314, Cusack.

Eliminate requirement of rotating names on primary election ballots. SF 257, Scott.

Candidates' fund. HF 626, Cochran, et al - HF 2185, Connolly - SF 2101, Holden (definition of and maintenance of fund after election). S.

Limit campaign contributions and expenditures. HF 633, Connolly & Halvorson of Webster.

Campaign finance disclosure commission submit report to G.A. after each election. SF 366, Hansen.

Campaign finance disclosure-income tax checkoff, changes. SF 2148, St. Gov't.

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

Trust and agency funds, capital improvement reserve fund, city budget appeals, pledge orders, and bids, cities. SF 282, Cities. Approved 5-3-79.

Contingency funds, specific purposes, counties, property tax. SF 306, Schwengels.

Approp's., capital projects, regents, bd. of, pub. instruction, ed. radio & TV, genl. services, fair bd., conservation comm., geol. survey, energy policy council, soil conservation, comptroller, beer & liquor dept., social services, judicial dept., exec. council, historical dept., Terrace Hill, capitol planning comm., pub. def., pub. safety, & DOT. HF 764, Approp's. Approved 6-9-79. Item Vetoed.

CAPITOL

Reusable tableware required, food and drink served in statehouse. HF 25, Lind.

CAR DISPATCHER - See Vehicle Dispatcher

CAR POOLS

Statewide car-pool WATS line, DOT, approp. SF 2284, Slater.

CARRIERS

Temporary operating authority for regulated carriers. SF 163, Transp. Approved 6-1-79.

Air carrier airports, property tax. SF 399, Brown.

Common carriers for transporting school pupils. HF 2229, Connolly.

CEMETERIES - See Burials - Cemeteries

CENSUS

City population, growth, allocation of funds. HF 34, Schnekloth.

School census, committee study. SCR 111 - S.J. 571-572, 606, 1021, 1091-1092, 1097-1098 adopted - H.J. 1239-1240.

Eliminate requirement, school district conduct biennial school census. HCR 115 - H.J. 667.

CERTIFICATE OF NEED

Certificate of need, health care facilities. SF 452, Human Res. - HF 725, Human Res. S. SF 452 withdrawn. HF 725 approved 6-10-79.

CERTIFICATES

Teacher certificates, issuance and renewal of. HF 134, Hansen of O'Brien - HF 374, Hansen of O'Brien. S. HF 134 withdrawn. HF 374 approved 4:26-79.

Teachers, requirements for certification. SF 169, Taylor.

DOT, duties, disbursement of federal funds, airports, certificates. SF 203, Transp. Approved 5-8-79.

Industrial loan corp. thrift certificate guaranty fund, create. SF 279, Nystrom - HF 2513, Comm. - SF 2348, Comm. S. SF 2348 withdrawn. HF 2513 approved 5-22-80.

Weighmasters, certificate; dept. of ag. also inspect railroad scales. SF 446, Ag. Approved 4-21-80.

CERTIFICATION

Uniform procedures for certifying questions of law. SF 44, Rush - SF 294, Jud. Same. SF 44 withdrawn. SF 294 approved 5-3-79.

Certification, bd. of, waterworks & waste waterworks operators. HF 2540, Nat. Res. Approved 4-21-80.

CHAIN STORES

Chain store tax, repeal. SF 51, Holden. Approved 6-1-79.

CHARITIES

Solicitation of public donations, bonds, permits. SF 45, Rush - HF 133, Hansen of O'Brien. S.

Educational, religious and charitable activities, exempt sales and use tax, games of skill, chance, etc. SF 99, Ramsey.

No limit, amount willed to charity. SF 437, Jud. Approved 2-21-80.

Elevator code, exemptions from fees. SF 2016, Hutchins.

Property tax exemption, benevolent associations. HF 2189, Oxley.

CHECKOFF

Turkey checkoff fees. HF 168, Ag. - SF 171, Ag. SF 171 withdrawn. HF 168 approved 2-28-79.

Soybean checkoff. SF 2238, Ag. Approved 5-22-80.

Corn promotion bd., assessments and refunds. HF 2438, Ag. - SF 2183, Ag. S. HF 2438 withdrawn.

CHECKS

Bad checks, costs and attorney's fees collectible. SF 21, Priebe - HF 537,
 Harbor - HF 668, Comm. (draft or written instrument). S. HF 537
 withdrawn. HF 668 approved 2-21-80.

Checks, etc., drawn to title of public office, payments. SF 125, Readinger. Cashing check, telephone number. HF 239, Perkins.

Acceptance of checks, state liquor stores. HF 357, Brandt - SF 258, Hutchins & Slater. HF 258 approved 4-21-80.

"Now" accounts, savings & loan assns. SF 2121, Comm. - HF 2454, Comm. HF 2454 withdrawn. SF 2121 approved 3-13-80.

Traveler's checks & other, licensing, consumer protection. SF 2189, Comm. Approved 5-13-80.

CHIEF CLERK

Appointment of clerks, secretaries and pages. HR 2 - H.J. 15 adopted.

CHILD ABUSE

Child abuse information. HF 2157, Hoffmann.

CHILD CARE

Group day care homes. HF 2364, Mullins - HF 2423, Walter (preschool) - HF 2533, Human Res. S. HF 2533 approved 5-19-80.

CHILD CUSTODY

Custody, support & visitation rights, dissolution of marriage decree. HF 2018, Shimanek.

Child custody, bodily restraints, use of. HF 2035, Spear.

CHILD LABOR

Foster children and foster parents relationship. HF 69, Clark of Cerro Gordo - HF 470, Human Res. S. HF 69 withdrawn. HF 470 approved 5-4-79. Employment of persons under 16 yrs. of age. HF 106, Clark of Cerro Gordo.

CHILD SUPPORT

Child support debt setoff, income tax refunds. HF 2347, Hansen of O'Brien - HF 2554, Ways & Means. S. HF 2554 approved 5-17-80.

Support of stepchild. HF 2405, Hansen of O'Brien.

Support payments for children until 18. SF 47, Rush - HF 2191, Hansen of O'Brien - HF 2516, Jud. & Law Enf. S.

CHILDREN

Uniform parentage act, parent and child relationships. SF 27, DeKoster - HF 242, Krewson, et al. S.

Stepparent adoptions, eliminate placement investigation. SF 28, DeKoster. Approved 4-30-80.

Support payments for children until 18. SF 47, Rush - HF 2191, Hansen of O'Brien - HF 2516, Jud. & Law Enf. S. HF 2191 withdrawn. HF 2516 approved 5-17-80.

Medical information regarding adopted children and natural parents. HF 68, Clark of Cerro Gordo - HF 723, Human Res. S. HF 68 withdrawn. HF 723 vetoed 6-7-79.

Foster children and foster parents relationship. HF 69, Clark of Cerro Gordo - HF 470, Human Res. S. HF 69 withdrawn. HF 470 approved 5-4-79.

Court orders, dissolution of marriage cases. HF 91, Krewson, et al - SF 2083, Orr - HF 2562, Jud. & Law Enf. S. SF 2083 withdrawn. HF 2562 approved 5-19-80.

Employment of persons under 16 yrs. of age. HF 106, Clark of Cerro Gordo. Gifted and talented children programs. HF 128, Hansen of O'Brien.

International Year of the Child, G.A. endorse. HCR 6 - H.J. 306-307, 540 adopted - S.J. 453, 503, 514, 664-665 adopted.

International Year of the Child, G.A. of Iowa endorse. SCR 6 - S.J. 218-219, 250, 311, 356, 502-503, 665. Withdrawn.

Special education programs for autistic children. HF 160, Thompson.

Public display of explicit sexual material, prohibit, HF 205, Cusack S. - HF 208, Lageschulte (repeal provisions, ch. 728) - SF 343, Craft, et al Comp. - HF 579, Howell. S.

Attorney fees for child in need of assistance, guardian pay. HF 227, Shimanek - HF 663, Human Res. S. HF 227 withdrawn.

Requirements for immunization of school children, exemption. HF 258, Cusack SF 317, Taylor, et al.

Age for school attendance. HF 287, Egenes - SF 2257, Orr. S.

Physical examination for minors to be adopted. HF 525, Sherzan.

Adoption of Vietnamese refugee children, repeal documents required. SF 298, Human Res.

Breakfast, school children. SF 336, Orr, et al - SF 455, Educ. Same. SF 336 withdrawn.

Licensing & regulation of child foster care facilities. SF 432, Human Res. Approved 5-23-80.

Gifted and talented children programs, approp. HF 724, Educ.

Stepparent liable for expenses and education of stepchildren. SF 459, Murray.

Protect unborn children. HCR 15 - H.J. 1179-1180, 1420.

Child abuse information. HF 2157, Hoffmann.

Increase statutes of limitations, criminal offenses, child or mentally ill. HF 2202, Brandt.

Gifted & talented children programs, financing of. HF 2275, Educ. - HF 2548, Educ. S. HF 2275 approved 3-25-80. Became law 4-4-80.

Hospitalization of mentally ill adults & minors. SF 2102, Jud. - HF 2466, Jud. & Law Enf. S. HF 2466 withdrawn. SF 2102 approved 5-13-80.

Support of stepchild. HF 2405, Hansen of O'Brien.

Statute of limitations, paternity & obligations. SF 2214, Ramsey.

Educational programs for autistic children, committee to study. SCR 126 - S.J. 1186-1187, 1207, 1386-1387 adopted - H.J. 1584, 1585-1586, 2211-2212 adopted.

CHIROPRACTORS

Chiropractic financial assistance program, approp. SF 2074, Miller of Des Moines.

CHOKE-SAVING METHODS

First aid procedures to assist choking victims posted in restaurants. HF 26, Bina.

CHURCHES - Also see Religious Institutions

Educational, religious and charitable activities, exempt sales and use tax, games of skill, chance, etc. SF 99, Ramsey.

Church bus registration fees. HF 187, Hullinger, et al - SF 270, Ramsey.

Contributions to Living History Farms for Interfaith Church of the Land. SR 113 - S.J. 1624, 1701, 1779, 1844 adopted.

CIGARETTES - See Tobacco

CITIES AND TOWNS

Property tax exemptions, urban revitalization. HF 13, Krewson, et al - HF 39, Bina - HF 81, Ways & Means - SF 85, Kinley - HF 243, Davitt (county). S. HF 13 withdrawn. HF 81 approved 5-10-79.

Seniority lists of city civil service employees available to public. SF 16, Murray.

Portion of the sales tax revenue to the municipal assistance fund. HF 29, Bina.

City population, growth, allocation of funds. HF 34, Schnekloth.

Local sales, services and use tax, cities and counties. HF 36, Bina · HF 125, Bina (service & sales tax) · SF 189, Slater (optional tax) · HF 2397, Johnson of Linn (vehicle, income & earnings). S.

Advisory council on intergovernmental relations. SF 43, Rush.

Cities, elections, political party label. HF 71, Cusack.

Temporary signs, community events. SF 81, Transp. Approved 5-7-79.

Motor vehicle ordinance violations, juveniles, prosecution of. SF 92, Rush. Withdrawn.

Ambulance services, townships, tax. SF 96, Hultman - HF 192, Harbor, et al-HF 740, Ways & Means. Same. HF 740 withdrawn.

Checks, etc., drawn to title of public office, payments. SF 125, Readinger. Snow removal, emergency, cities appropriation. SF 130, Palmer - HF 209,

Bina, et al - HF 259, Gettings (incl. SE cos.) - HF 576, Bina, et al. S.

Interest earned on moneys from hotel and motel tax, payment to city or county. HF 171, Krewson.

City boards of adjustment, increase membership. HF 174, Johnson of Woodbury - HF 404, Doyle - SF 375, Carney. S. HF 404 withdrawn. HF 174 approved 6-6-79.

Snow removal costs, financial aid for southeastern cities and counties. HR 9-H.J. 433.

Establish reserve peace officers force. HF 235, Halvorson of Clayton - SF 381, Ramsey - HF 2443, St. Gov't. S. HF 235 withdrawn. SF 381 withdrawn. HF 2443 approved 5-24-80.

Exempt cities or counties from sales, services and use tax, sales and services. SF 199, Co. Gov't. - SF 213, Schwengels. S.

Change date, primary election and political party conventions, special charter cities. HF 320, Cusack, et al.

Municipal improvement districts, commercial and industrial only. SF 252, Cities - HF 667, Cities (residential). S. HF 667 withdrawn. SF 252 approved 5-7-79.

Support and maintenance of cemeteries by cities. HF 349, Daggett.

Municipal and industrial water permit exemptions. HF 351, Perkins.

Municipal support, industrial projects, corporate headquarters of multistate business. HF 396, Mullins - SF 299, Comm. S. HF 396 withdrawn. SF 299 approved 5-3-79.

Filling of vacancies, elective city offices, place on ballot next election. HF 429, Hall - HF 732, Cities. S.

Establish historical preservation district in zoning districts. HF 432, Pope S. HF 681, Cities - SF 435, Cities (exempt cities). Comp. HF 681 withdrawn. SF 435 approved 5-13-80.

Cemetery perpetual care funds, investment, cities. HF 453, Cities - SF 283, Cities. HF 453 withdrawn. SF 283 approved 5-7-79.

Urban funding formula, approp. HF 493, Bina.

Sales and use tax refund, solid waste facility. HF 497, Crawford.

Medical retirement benefits, employees of police and fire depts. HF 499, Hansen of O'Brien & Connors. Approved 4-23-79.

Refinancing, indebtedness of health care facilities or nonprofit hospitals. SF 284, Cities HF 652, Cities. HF 652 withdrawn. SF 284 approved 3-22-79. Became law 3-29-79.

Number of bank offices, certain cities. HF 531, Krewson - SF 290, Nystrom. Licensing of plumbers, dept. of health, authority. HF 541, Howell.

State reimburse cities for fire protection, state-owned bldgs. HF 558, Connors.

Road use tax fund, allocation formula, change. HF 562, Arnould, et al.

Obscene materials, cities, counties, or other may prohibit. SF 289, Tieden. (Also see HF 205 and HF 208).

Group homes, zoning, disabled or handicapped. HF 613, Connors, et al.

Contract bids, public improvements, public agencies. SF 307, Schwengels - HF 629, Bennett, et al.

Access to and use of solar energy, easements, zoning, etc. SF 344, Energy. Open meetings law, governmental subdivision not obligated to indemnify its members. SF 370, Carr.

City finance laws (trust & agency funds, capital improvements reserve fund, budget appeals, pledge orders and bids). HF 666, Cities. Withdrawn.

Resource recovery program, create, appropriation. SF 384, Junkins.

Certain cities contract with elected city officers. SF 386, Orr - HF 2504, Cities. S. HF 2504 approved 5-20-80.

Letting of contracts, Bellevue, legalize. HF 714, Jud. & Law Enf. - HF 748, Ways & Means - HF 751, Halvorson of Clayton & Avenson. Same. HF 748 withdrawn. HF 751 approved 6-4-79.

Consolidated county gov't. SF 472, Kinley.

Incorporations of certain cities, legalize. HF 752, Halvorson of Clayton & Avenson. Approved 6-1-79.

Letting of contracts, Monticello, legalize. HF 753, Halvorson of Clayton & Avenson. Approved 6-1-79.

Chapter 419, Code, municipal support of industrial projects, committee to study. HCR 27 - H.J. 2224-2225.

Reversion of ownership, burial sites, political subdivisions. HF 2038, Johnson of Woodbury.

Public improvements, increase limit, bids. SF 2006, Nystrom - HF 2150, Egenes. HF 2150 withdrawn. SF 2006 approved 4-21-80.

Zoning, corporate limits, repeal 2 mile extension. SF 2007, Nystrom - HF 2130, Lonergan.

Grants & loans for natural disasters, gov't. subdivisions. SF 2031, Briles & Hultman.

Nonpartisan city elections by ordinance, authorize. (Davenport). SF 2037, Holden.

State functional classification review bd., pay expenses of county & city members, approp. SF 2039, Miller of Des Moines - HF 2168, Welden. HF 2168 approved 5-21-80.

Local welfare administration. HF 2114, Tyrrell.

Serving of food and beverages, permit, certain tax exempt property. SF 2060, Gentleman - HF 2187, Pope. HF 2187 withdrawn. SF 2060 approved 4-7-80. Became law 4-11-80.

Time limitation, filing claims, cities, repeal section. HF 2162, Bina.

Establish hospice pilot projects, approp. HF 2178, Brandt - SF 2135, Hansen. S.

State & local expenditures, limit. HJR 2015, Danker.

Deferred compensation, cities. HF 2208, Connors.

Tax limitations, (balance budget). SJR 2001, Hansen, et al - HJR 2016, West, et al.

City fines & forfeitures, 50% to counties. HF 2266, Welsh - SF 2166, Jensen. Voting rights, newly annexed territory. HF 2300, Welsh.

Joint city-county solid waste agencies, bidding & contract requirements. HF 2303. Pelton.

Disaster services, city evacuation routes. HF 2380, Mullins.

County & city assessors complete computations, tax list. HF 2382, Hullinger.

Local fuel tax, cities. HF 2385, O'Kane.

State audits of cities and schools. HF 2422, Connolly.

Rehabilitation of dwellings, minimum standards. SF 2162, Baugher.

Budget documents, retain. HF 2471, Cities.

Special city assessments, fee. SF 2220, Co. Gov't.

Claims against cities, time. SF 2268, Jud.

Legalize certain plats of city or town lots recorded before 1-1-70. SF 2275, Jud. - HF 2510, Jud. & Law Enf. HF 2510 withdrawn. SF 2275 approved 4-30-80.

Disaster grants to gov't. subdivisions. SF 2371, Hultman & Junkins - HF 2589, Halvorson of Clayton & Avenson. (Also see SF 2031 & HF 2089). SF 2371 approved 5-17-80.

Motor & special fuel tax laws, administration of. HF 2587, Ways & Means.
Approved 5-19-80.

Municipal and regional mass transportation, funding of, committee study. HCR 132 - H.J. 1775-1776.

Bonds

Property tax exemptions, urban revitalization. HF 13, Krewson, et al - HF 39, Bina - HF 81, Ways & Means - SF 85, Kinley - HF 243, Davitt (county). S. HF 13 withdrawn. HF 81 approved 5-10-79.

Investments by state banks, revenue bonds, cities and counties, modify limitation. SF 233, Holden.

Issue revenue bonds to fund mortgage loan program. HF 393, Cusack, et al - HF 2515, Cities. S.

Revenue bonds, cities & counties, financing projects, state colleges or universities. SF 448, Cities. Approved 4-30-79. Became law 5-11-79.

Civil Service

Veteran's preference, public employment, changes. SF 75, Murray - HF 665, Cities. S.

Civil service commissions, 5,000 population or over. SF 154, Nystrom.

Civil service for cities, changes. SF 168, Schwengels.

Clerk of city civil service comm., mayor appoint. HF 643, Pavich.

Conservation

Energy conservation, zoning, city and county. HF 202, Pelton.

Councils

Procedure for filling vacancies, certain elective offices. HF 59, Thompson. Certain cities contract with elected city officers. SF 386, Orr - HF 2504,

Cities. S. HF 2504 approved 5-20-80.

Time, oath of office, city council. HF 2258, Wells.

City councils, minutes, publication of. HF 2259, Wells.

Waiving the platting of land. SF 2302, Ramsey.

Prohibit zoning ordinances or rules, construction, bldgs., solar energy. SF 2342, Energy. (Also see SF 344).

Funds

Trust and agency funds, capital improvement reserve fund, city budget appeals, pledge orders, and bids, cities. SF 282, Cities. Approved 5-3-79.

Municipal & county assistance funds, annual appropriation. SF 369, Carr - HF 2386, Thompson (supplemental) - HF 2477, Approp's (increase approp.). S. HF 2386 withdrawn. HF 2477 approved 3-10-80.

City airports, funds, committee study. HCR 122 - H.J. 1189-1190.

Housing

Housing for elderly or handicapped families, use bonding authority to finance. HF 84, Krewson.

Rehabilitation of dwellings, minimum standards. SF 2162, Baugher.

Housing law, repeal Ch. 413. HF 2536, Cities. (Also see HF 503). Approved 5-26-80.

Parking

Fines for parking meter violations. HF 452, Cities.

Streets

Use of golf carts by elderly. HF 419, Horn - SF 2335, Energy. S.

Local fuel tax, cities. HF 2385, O'Kane.

Installation of multi-way stops at intersections. HF 2418, Thompson.

Tax

Exemption from property taxes by industrial and commercial projects. SF 40, Hutchins, et al - HF 383, West, et al - HF 650, Ways & Means. SF 40 & HF 383 withdrawn. HF 650 approved 6-8-79.

Senior citizens activities, levy tax. HF 204, Cusack.

Solid waste disposal systems and collection systems, tax, cities. HF 448, Connors, et al.

CITIZENS

Indemnification for victims of crime, appeal bd. HF 207, Cusack.

CITIZENS' AIDE

Notary publics, office of citizens' aide. HF 79, Connors. Approved 3-28-80. Citizens' aide access to confidential information. HF 213, Cusack - HF 2543, St. Gov't. S.

Citizen's aide within dept. of insurance, approp. HF 2291, Brandt.

Protect public employees, personnel reprisals. SF 2223, Rush, et al. (Also see SF 2086).

Residential energy consumer counsel, create. HF 2531, Energy.

CITIZENS' RIGHT

Citizens' rights, military forces. HF 358, Cusack.

CIVIL ACTIONS

Tort liability of governmental subdivisions. HF 24, Bina - SF 153, Nystrom - SF 2305, Jud. S.

Product liability, manufacturer, improvements to real property. HF 66, Bina.

Product liability actions against manufacturers or sellers of products. HF 388. Danker.

Bad checks, costs and attorney's fees collectible. SF 21, Priebe - HF 537, Harbor - HF 668, Comm. (draft or written instrument). S. HF 537 withdrawn. HF 668 approved 2-21-80.

Guest statute, repeal. HF 2058, Brandt & Patchett - SF 2116, Kudart & Schwengels.

Reimbursement of defendant, civil actions by state. HF 2216, Halvorson of Clayton, et al - HF 2557, Jud. & Law Enf. S.

CIVIL DISORDERS - Also see Riots and/or Strikes

Force, violence or threats, prohibit use of, employment or education. HF 334. Branstad - SF 304. Taylor.

CIVIL PROCEDURE

Service of notice, reasonable effort, 7 days. SF 2067, Gallagher. Changes in the rules of civil procedure. SF 2310, Jud.

CIVIL RIGHTS

Discrimination, employment, political affiliation. HF 266, Cusack.

Complaints, civil rights, administrative release provision, HF 313, Spear.

Civil rights comm., director of, governor may remove. HF 2007, Tyrrell.

Speeding violations appear on uniform citation & complaint forms. HF 2044, Lind.

Attorney's fees & court costs awarded respondent, civil rights. SF 2259, Taylor.

CIVIL SERVICE

Seniority lists of city civil service employees available to public. SF 16, Murray.

Veteran's preference, public employment, changes. SF 75, Murray - HF 665, Cities. S.

Civil service exams, time, police and fire departments. SF 148, Nystrom - HF 2324, Horn (age limit). S.

Civil service commissions, 5,000 population or over. SF 154, Nystrom.

Civil service for cities, changes. SF 168, Schwengels.

Clerk of city civil service comm., mayor appoint. HF 643, Pavich.

Public employees under collective bargaining be exempt from civil service. HF 608, Gettings.

Hearing of grievances, civil service commission, restrict. HF 2268, Larsen. Public employees of a political subdivision, collective bargaining, election to exempt from civil service if. SF 2266, Yenger.

CLAIMS

Small claims, increase money amount, judgments. SF 35, Hutchins - HF 283, Daggett - HF 2069, Doyle. S.

Ag. land tax credit, filing of claims. SF 78, Rodgers - HF 508, Norland (nonresident alien) - HF 2349, Bruner (double credit, farmed organically). S.

Limit award on claim, tort liability, governmental subdivisions. HF 145, Crabb.

Tort claims tried before jury, cost assessed against state. HF 164, Smalley. Claims for nonpublic school pupil transportation. HF 194, Hansen of O'Brien HF 729, Educ. S. HF 194 withdrawn. HF 729 approved 4:26-79.

Claims filed, reimbursement for property taxes paid, elderly and disabled. HF 373, West, et al. HF 409, West, et al (18 yrs., approp.) - HF 591, Cusack & Anderson of Jasper - HF 621, Brandt, et al. SF 326, Rodgers - SF 495, Ways & Means - HF 2578, Ways & Means. S. HF 373 & SF 326 withdrawn. SF 495 approved 6-4-79.

Attorney notices of subrogation, dept. of social services, medical assistance programs. HF 402, Egenes. Approved 4-21-80.

Filing of requests, notice of claims, hearings, attorneys, estates. SF 293, Jud. HF 656, Jud. & Law Enf. HF 656 withdrawn. SF 293 approved 5-3-79.

Claims & actions, product liability. SF 338, Comm. SF 2120, Comm. S. (Also see other product liability bills).

Claims, settlement of, appropriation. SF 491, Approp's. Approved 6-1-79. Extend coverage, Ia. Tort Claims Act, regional library trustees. HF 2081,

Conlon.

Time limitation, filing claims, cities, repeal section. HF 2162, Bina.

Small claim cases, time for appearance. HF 2256, Welsh.

Tax levy proceeds, tort claims against municipalities. HF 2388, Jesse - HF 2399, Jesse. S.

Soil conservation districts, tort liability. HF 2461, Ag. Approved 4-21-80. Claims against cities, time. SF 2268, Jud.

Ag. land credit, claim, conservation plan. SF 2283, Craft.

Routine operating expenses of the nat'l. guard, adj. gen. pay. SF 2287, St. Gov't. · HF 2518, St. Gov't. (revise, Ch. 29A). S. HF 2518 approved 5-1-80.

Probate Code, changes (minors, claims, property, etc.). SF 2318, Jud. Claims, settlement of, approp. HF 2584, Approp's. Approved 5-23-80.

CLEANERS

Sales tax exemption for dry cleaners. HF 2444, Lorenzen.

CLOTHING

High-visibility protective clothing provided. HF 469, Connors. Uniforms & accessories, sheriffs & deputies. HF 2126, Ritsema - SF 2123, Co. Gov't. - HF 2126 withdrawn. SF 2123 approved 4-30-80.

COAL

Exempt coal mined in Iowa from property taxation. HF 20, Evans.

Coal severance tax, impose, bd. of supervisors. HF 376, Jay.

Surface coal mining and reclamation operations. HF 670, Energy. Approved 6-6-79.

Coal gasification project, funding, Forest City. SR 105 - S.J. 355, 362, 363 adopted.

Coal gasification plant, Forest City, funding of. HR 106 - H.J. 435, 496 adopted.

Revising Iowa coal mining law. SF 2359, Nat. Res.

Coal severance taxes. HCR 121 - H.J. 1172, 1415 adopted - S.J. 1357-1358, 1402.

Reevaluate all sulfur air quality studies. SR 111 - S.J. 1320-1321, 1352, 1468, 1540 adopted.

Utilization of Iowa coal, study. SCR 133 - S.J. 1342-1343, 1401.

Coal, uses of, contracts, air quality, etc., committee study. SCR 143 - S.J. 1772-1773.

CODE - CODE EDITOR

Partition fences, repeal chapter. HF 73, Davitt, et al. SF 2161, Hutchins. S. G.A., compensation, expenses, salaries; printing and distribution of bills, revise Code. HF 151, Doyle.

Termination of parental rights, correction to chapter. HF 153, Jud. & Law Enf. Approved 4-26-79.

Evaluate educational needs and programs, repeal section. HF 276, Daggett. Temporary county and state land preservation policy comms. (repeal Ch. 93A). HF 600, Lloyd-Jones & Cochran.

Vacancies on state boards, code editor publish. SF 303, Rush.

Code, 1 each to free public libraries. SF 410, Ramsey.

Code corrections, 1979. HF 687, Jud. & Law Enf. Approved 3-6-80.

Repeal ch. 503, membership sales. HF 692, Jud. & Law Enf. - SF 425, Jud. HF 692 withdrawn. SF 425 approved 6-1-79.

Juvenile justice law, corrections and clarifications. SF 462, Jud. Approved 6-5-79.

Dueling, repeal section. HJR 2003, Spear & Brandt.

Justices of the peace, jurisdiction of, repeal. HJR 2004, Spear & Brandt.

Inspection of jails, district court clerks & county attorneys, repeal. HF 2004, Menke - SF 2091, Waldstein.

Mandatory deposits, beverage containers, repeal chapter. HF 2062, Woods, et al. (Also see HF 119).

Delete "lunatic" from Code. HF 2079, Lloyd-Jones.

Time limitation, filing claims, cities, repeal section. HF 2162, Bina.

Education, bd. of, obsolete sections, repeal. HJR 2013, Spear & Brandt.

Mechanics' liens, repeal. HF 2257, Patchett.

Due-on-sale clauses in real property loan agreements. HF 2344, Pope.

Prisoners, sentence expires, mental illness, repeal section. SF 2119, Jud.

Clarify Code, notice requirements for termination of farm tenancies. HF 2460, Jud. & Law Enf.

Corrections to 1979 Code. SF 2320, Jud. - HF 2560, Jud. & Law Enf. S. HF 2560 withdrawn. SF 2320 approved 5-24-80.

Housing law, repeal Ch. 413. HF 2536, Cities. (Also see HF 503). Approved 5-26-80.

Language and other code changes, cigarette law. SF 2368, Ways & Means. Approved 5-17-80.

COLLECTIVE BARGAINING - Also see Labor and/or Employment and/or State Government, Sub-Ref. Employees

Collective bargaining, negotiations, etc. SF 38, Hultman & DeKoster.

Collective bargaining, blind commission employees. HF 104, Jochum.

Collective bargaining, scope of negotiations, public employment. HF 105, Jochum - HF 2426, Connors, et al. S.

Collective bargaining, open meetings. HF 218, Pelton.

Group, health, or medical insurance for dependents of public employees, also bargainable. SF 231, Small - HF 330, Shimanek, et al. S.

Collective bargaining, attorney's fees. HF 411, Byerly.

- Collective bargaining elections, public employees, voting requirements. HF 430, Schnekloth, et al.
- Arbitration, written agreements, procedures. HF 458, Poffenberger & Pope.
- Collective bargaining, school district and employees. HF 601, Krewson, et al.
- Public employees under collective bargaining be exempt from civil service. HF 608, Gettings.
- Teaching contracts, resolving conflicts. SF 377, Ramsey.
- Remove fact-finding from impasse procedures, public collective bargaining. SF 385, Taylor.
- Salaries, elected st. officials, st. & judicial employees, public employment relations bd., approp. SF 499, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.
- Agency shop, collective bargaining fees, nonunion employee. HF 2019, Kirkenslager.
- Collective bargaining agreements, political subdivisions, 2 yrs. HF 2132, Crabb HF 2281, Johnson of Woodbury. S.
- Blind commission employees, collective bargaining & merit. HF 2302, Patchett.
- Consultation, bd. of supvr's. & co. officers, collective bargaining proposals. SF 2202, Co. Gov't.
- Employees of public employment relations bd. excluded, collective bargaining. SF 2209, Labor & Indus. Rel.
- Public employees of a political subdivision, collective bargaining, election to exempt from civil service if. SF 2266, Yenger.
- Strategy discussions by school bd., negotiating, employees not under collective bargaining. HF 2585, Halvorson of Clayton & Avenson.

COLLECTORS

Commemorative bottles containing alcoholic liquor, collectors sell. HF 584, Johnson of Linn - SF 327, Kudart & Robinson.

COLLEGE AID COMMISSION

- Tuition differential grants, residents, approp. SF 2073, Craft, et al HF 2310, Lageschulte, et al.
- Tuition loan fund, physicians or osteopathic physicians & surgeons, approp. SF 2181, Hutchins.
- Approp's, funds to finance designated st. programs, ed., human res., regulatory & finance agencies, transp., social services, other st. gov't. agencies, & Terrace Hill. HF 2580, Approp's. (Also see HF's 2520, 2524, 2527 & SF's 2273, 2290, 2291, 2360). Approved 5-26-80. Item Vetoed.

COLLEGES - UNIVERSITIES - See Education

COMMERCE

Credit union share drafts, usury, loans. SF 158, Commerce. Approved 3-27-79. Became law 4-13-79.

Commission

- Create office of consumer advocate, appropriation. SF 60, Rush HF 2031, Bruner & Rapp S. SF 2005, Junkins. S.
 - Utility rate increase, schedules, regulations, filing of. HF 135, Jochum HF 147, Jochum SF 351, Calhoon, et al SF 444, Carr, et al HF 2244, Patchett HF 2565, Energy. S.

Termination of franchises of distributors and dealers of motor and special fuels, repeal chapter on. SF 176, Commerce.

Identify "late payment charge", public utilities. HF 214, Walter.

Rate schedules, public utilities, sale of electricity. HF 231, Cusack.

Utilities, late payment penalties, limit. HF 244, Spear.

Utilities, lifeline rate, commerce comm. HF 306, Cusack, et al.

Flat rate schedule for utilities. HF 466, Rapp, et al. HF 582, Rapp, et al. S. Telephone toll rates, reduce. HF 473, Egenes.

Stations reached by customers of telephone company, fee. HF 472, Egenes.

Purchase of telephone companies, counties, cities or nonprofit organization. HF 474, Egenes.

Lobbyist activities costs, public utility. HF 475, Arnould & Bruner.

Commerce commission, members, election of. HF 480, Cusack.

Rate increase on fuel, file with commerce comm. HF 484, Cusack.

Labeling of appliances, energy consumed. HF 504, Cusack.

Minimum basic utility user charges, residential. HF 507, Bruner.

Energy conservation promotion, public utilities. HF 509, Bruner.

Prohibit utility late payment charge for senior citizens. HF 510, Cusack.

Rate standards, commerce comm. apply, electrical utilities. HF 625, Chiodo, et al. (Also see other utility bills).

Telephone directory assistance charge. HF 691, Comm.

Nuclear generating facilities, halt construction or expansion of. HR 32 - H.J. 1316.

Election, one member, commerce commission. SF 2018, Hutchins - HF 2101, Connolly. S. (Also see HF 480).

Public utilities, operation & regulation of. HF 2174, Hanson of Delaware & Mullins - HF 2428, Bruner & Krewson - HF 2550, Energy. S. HF 2174 withdrawn. HF 2550 approved 5-23-80.

Unsolicited commercial telephone calls, HF 2218, Patchett.

Disclosure of expenses, public utilities. HF 2223, Patchett.

Refund utility's excess profits to customers, commerce comm., authority. HF 2435, Chiodo.

Environmental impact statement, pipelines. SF 2242, Hulse & Craft.

COMMERCIAL

Exemption from property taxes by industrial and commercial projects. SF 40, Hutchins, et al · HF 383, West, et al · HF 650, Ways & Means. SF 40 & HF 383 withdrawn. HF 650 approved 6-8-79.

Municipal improvement districts, commercial and industrial only. SF 252, Cities - HF 667, Cities (residential). S. HF 667 withdrawn. SF 252 approved 5-7-79.

Commercial property, exempt first \$4500 assessed value. SF 428, Hutchins, et al - HF 2053, Miller, S.

Property tax credit, commercial property, approp. HF 2060, Dieleman. Unsolicited commercial telephone calls. HF 2218, Patchett.

COMMERCIAL CODE

Implied warranty, livestock sales. HF 2546, Ag. Approved 5-22-80, Amend the uniform commercial code. SF 2341, Jud.

COMMISSIONS

Law enforcement academy council, designee of college commissioner. SF 34, Ramsey - HF 92, Halvorson of Clayton. SF 34 withdrawn.

Limit fee charged by realtors. SF 245, Robinson.

Time extension for state land preservation policy commission report. SCR 11 - S.J. 536-537, 588, 589. Withdrawn.

County supervisors, service on other bds., comm's., or com's. SF 2015, Hutchins. Approved 4-30-80. Became law 5-9-80.

Create interest rate commission. HF 2227, Miller.

COMMITTEES

County finance committee, establish. HF 221, Pope.

Standing committee on criminal justice. SCR 8 - S.J. 414, 438, 493.

Courts, create special joint committee on, investigate need for reform, etc. SJR 11, Hultman & Junkins - SJR 13, Hultman & Junkins. S.

Periodic review of state agencies, establish, joint standing committee. SF 419, Hansen. (Also see HF 559 and/or HF 609).

Legislative penal and correctional review committee, establish. HF 699, Labor & Indus. Rel.

County supervisors, service on other bds., comm's., or com's. SF 2015, Hutchins. Approved 4-30-80. Became law 5-9-80.

COMMUNICATIONS - Also see Schools, Sub-Ref. Radio and TV

Monitoring devices, employees, prohibit, exception. SF 150, Slater & Carr HF 495, Walter. S.

Four WATS lines, state, public use, appropriation. SF 215, Schwengels.

Automated telephone solicitation machines, prohibit use of. HF 298, Arnould, et al.

Telephone toll rates, reduce. HF 473, Egenes.

Stations reached by customers of telephone company, fee. HF 472, Egenes. Purchase of telephone companies, counties, cities or nonprofit organization. HF 474, Egenes.

Retraction of errors, newspapers, radio or TV, report of ownership. HF 561, Miller.

Telephone directory assistance charge. HF 691, Comm.

Cable TV franchises, procedures for, election. SF 486, Slater.

Unsolicited commercial telephone calls. HF 2218, Patchett.

Prohibit TV cameras in courtrooms. HF 2250, Welsh.

Credit card companies pay telephone calls, billing errors. HF 2317, Connolly. Abolish police communications review com., establish communications review com. SF 2269, St. Gov't. Approved 5-24-80.

COMMUNITY SERVICE

Defendant (offender), perform unpaid community service. SF 404, Bisenius.

COMPENSATION

Consolidation of county offices, appointment or election; compensation of officers. HF 82, Spear - HF 2286, Maulsby - SF 2168, Holden. S.

Attorney fees. HF 17, Schnekloth - HF 94, Doyle. S.

Compensation of township trustees and clerks. HF 52, Schnekloth - HF 140, Spear, et al S. - SF 105, Miller of Des Moines (comp. to HF 140) - HF 647, Co. Gov't. S. HF 52 & HF 140 withdrawn. HF 647 approved 6-4-79.

Election and compensation of judges. HJR 7, Crabb.

Compensate victims of crime, pecuniary losses incurred. HF 206, Cusack.

Compensation of shorthand reporters. SF 238, DeKoster - SF 467, Jud. Same - HF 686, Jud. & Law Enf.

Clerks of the district court, appointment and compensation of. HF 397, Perkins.

Compensation for loss of business, road improvement projects. HF 514, Sherzan.

Additional compensation for co. treasurer and officers, repeal. HF 516, Oxley, et al.

Compensation of fair society treasurer. HF 702, St. Gov't.

Victims compensation, criminal acts. HF 2144, Doyle - SF 2180, Bisenius. S. Deferred compensation, cities. HF 2208, Connors.

Compensation of shorthand reporters, increase. HF 2273, Stromer & Doyle SF 2151, Schwengels & Bergman.

Jury commissioners & assistants, compensation. SF 2127, Hansen.

Compensation & expenses, sanitary sewer district trustees. HF 2500, Approp's. Approved 5-19-80.

Victim compensation and restitution, committee study. HCR 125 - H.J. 1388.

Employees

Compensation of chaplains, officers and employees. SCR 5 - S.J. 73-82, 87, 99, 152, 130-131 adopted - H.J. 155-165, 191 adopted, 192, 205.

Faculty compensation, universities, bd. of regents. SF 55, Hansen - HF 251, Diemer, et al.

Salaries

Salaries of deputy sheriffs, limits imposed. HF 505, Jay.

COMPTROLLER OF STATE

County finance committee, create. SF 368, Carr.

Quarterly allotment of funds by comptroller to st. depts. & agencies. HF 2542, St. Gov't.

COMPUTERS

Transfer recorded land title information to tract indexes by computers. HF 3, Brandt.

Legislative fiscal committee, membership changes; establish leg. data base, fiscal bureau, approp. HF 2464, Approp's. Approved 5-24-80.

Storage of court records, computers. HF 2501, Jud. & Law Enf. Approved 5-17-80.

Counties may use random computer selection of jurors. SF 2303, Jud.

CONDEMNATION - Also see Relocation

Condemnation of ways to landlocked property. SF 396, Co. Gov't. State acquire railroad right-of-way, condemnation. SF 2280, Transp.

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

Citizens' aide access to confidential information. HF 213, Cusack - HF 2543, St. Gov't. S.

Communicable disease, reports. HF 2022, Hibbs - HF 2473, Jud. & Law Enf. S.

Presentence investigation reports, confidential. SF 2315, Jud.

Claims filed, reimbursement for property taxes paid, elderly and disabled. HF 373, West, et al - HF 409, West, et al (18 yrs., approp.) - HF 591, Cusack & Anderson of Jasper - HF 621, Brandt, et al - SF 326, Rodgers -SF 495, Ways & Means - HF 2578, Ways & Means. S. HF 373 & SF 326 withdrawn. SF 495 approved 6-4-79.

CONFIDENTIAL RECORDS AND/OR COUNCIL

Juvenile complaint records confidential. HF 2055, Miller.

Library records, confidential. HF 2240, St. Gov't. - SF 2136, St. Gov't. Comp. - SF 2106, Drake. S. SF 2136 withdrawn. HF 2240 approved 3-21-80. Became law 3-27-80.

Public and confidential governmental records. HF 2440, Mullins.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST

Certain cities contract with elected city officers. SF 386, Orr - HF 2504, Cities. S. HF 2504 approved 5-20-80.

Government purchases, public officials, exempt from conflict of interest. HF 2142, Pellett - HF 2467, Jud. & Law Enf. S.

CONGRESS OF THE UNITED STATES

Balanced federal budget. HJR 1, Crabb, et al - SJR 1, Hultman, et al. HJR 1 withdrawn. SJR 1 sent to Sec. of State 5-11-79.

Constitutional amendment, District of Columbia, representative in Congress. HJR 2, Krewson & Crawford - HJR 3, Brandt & Jesse Same -SJR 8, Willits, et al. Comp.

Limit federal spending. HJR 17, Hanson of Delaware, et al - SJR 10, Craft. Urge Congress enact legislation to provide additional and better use of Amtrak facilities. SCR 19 - S.J. 1203-1204, 1215, 1325.

Reject amendment, representaion of D.C., congress. SJR 14, Taylor.

Urge Congress ban the transfer of property to others for persons to be eligible for Medical Assistance benefits. SCR 102 - S.J. 209, 227, 366, 418, 497-498 adopted - H.J. 598-599.

Sagebrush rebellion, public lands, state, endorse. SCR 108 - S.J. 388-389, 414, 456, 660, 855, 868, 875, 1021.

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICTS

Reapportionment of legislature and congressional districts. SF 32, Murray & Rush - SF 58, Holden, et al - HF 217, Pelton, et al Comp. - HF 707, St. Gov't. S. HF 707 approved 5-19-80.

Reapportionment of legislature and congressional districts. SJR 3, Rush. Membership of the judicial nominating commission. SF 59, Rush.

CONSERVANCY DISTRICTS - See Conservation

CONSERVATION - Also see Natural Resources and Council and/or Soil Conservation Soil conservation projects, cost-sharing funds. HF 22, Evans. Approved 4-20-79.

Property tax exemption, ag. land, conservation practices. HF 191, Bennett. Energy conservation, zoning, city and county. HF 202, Pelton.

Use of weapons, state parks and preserves, prohibit. HF 271, Pelton.

Soil and water conservation projects, establish loan fund. SF 254, Schwengels. (Also see HF 22).

Conservation easements held by private, nonprofit organizations. HF 422, Lloyd-Jones.

Hunting on roadside, adjoining land posted. HF 483, Lonergan - HF 511, Pellett (water & RR). S.

Soil conservation make acreage payments, soil & water conservation. SF 395, Schwengels.

Size limit for commercially caught fish, conservation comm. set. SF 473, Nat. Res.

Composition and powers of conservancy district boards of directors. SF 501, Schwengels. Withdrawn.

Conservation tillage, fall plowing. HF 2319, Connolly.

County conservation bd. projects, funding of. HF 2433, Lloyd-Jones & Pellett.

Youth conservation corps, establish. SF 2237, Schwengels, et al.

Ownership of ag. land, tax, conservation projects. SF 2244, Waldstein & Craft.

Conservancy district boards, watershed funding districts. SF 2357, Nat. Res. Approved 5-22-80.

Commission

Timber or lumber buyers, registration and bonding. SF 31, Miller of Des Moines - HF 717, Nat. Res. S. HF 717 approved 5-17-80.

Special deer hunting license, landowner or tenant. HF 156, Pellett.

Crows, hunting of. SF 121, Miller of Marshall - HF 285, Tyrrell & Holt. HF 285 withdrawn. SF 121 approved 2-12-80.

Fishing, hook and line, trotlines. HF 224, Wells, et al.

Taking deer, violation of law, penalty. HF 275, Pelton.

Establish an outdoor congress, appropriation. HF 478, Avenson.

Motor vehicle admission fees for state parks. HF 586, Shimanek & Harbor. Cross-country ski trails. HF 590, O'Kane & Krewson.

Removal of rough fish. SF 376, Nat. Res. - HF 684, Nat. Res. HF 684 withdrawn. SF 376 approved 5-7-79. Became law 5-22-79.

Natural river preservation and management program, create. SF 383, Murray.

Conservation comm. director, appointment of. SF 397, Slater.

Funding of the conservation commission, committee to study. SCR 12 - S.J. 859-860, 873, 911, 933.

Unlawful obtaining or use of hunting or fishing license. HF 700, Nat. Res. Vetoed 5-20-80.

Public retirement systems, administration and benefits. SF 457, St. Gov't. - SF 489, Approp's. S. SF 457 withdrawn. SF 489 approved 6-5-79.

Watercraft on artificial lakes, use of. HF 705, Nat. Res.

Conservation comm. make rules regarding American ginseng. HF 2042, Hanson of Delaware, et al. Approved 4-24-80.

Use of traps, restrict. HF 2182, Gettings.

Co. conservation bd., exchange property, bd. of supvrs. SF 2076, Hansen - HF 2305, Diemer, et al. SF 2076 withdrawn. HF 2305 approved 4-21-80.

Private lakes eligible for assistance, recreational boating program. SF 2092, Ramsey.

Protected water area system, create. HF 2360, Connolly.

Trapping near buildings. SF 2105, Ramsey, et al.

Primitive firearms hunting season. HF 2391, Avenson.

Use of crossbow by handicapped. HF 2392, Avenson.

Establish reforestation program in Iowa, approp. HF 2420, Cochran, et al.

Water navigation safety regulations, penalties. SF 2221, Murray. Unencumbered funds, Brushy Creek, use for other capital projects. SF 2300,

Unencumbered funds, Brushy Creek, use for other capital projects. SF 2300, Nat. Res.

Hunter safety programs. HF 2541, Nat. Res. SF 2358, Nat. Res. S. Use of steel shot in shotguns. HF 2547, Nat. Res.

CONSOLIDATION

Consolidated county gov't. SF 472, Kinley.

CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS

Balanced federal budget. HJR 1, Crabb, et al - SJR 1, Hultman, et al. HJR 1 withdrawn. SJR 1 sent to Sec. of State 5-11-79.

Constitutional amendment, District of Columbia, representative in Congress. HJR 2, Krewson & Crawford - HJR 3, Brandt & Jesse Same -SJR 8, Willits, et al. Comp.

Remove lieutenant governor from legislative branch. SJR 2, Rush.

Reapportionment of legislature and congressional districts. SJR 3, Rush.

Equal rights. SJR 4, Gentleman, et al. HJR 5, Krewson, et al. HJR 5 sent to Sec. of State 2-23-79.

Election and compensation of judges. HJR 7, Crabb.

State funding, increase costs to local government, mandated programs. HJR 8, Danker.

Rescind ratification of equal rights amendment. HJR 9, Danker & Anderson of Audubon.

Governor and lieutenant governor be elected as a team. HJR 10, Spear, et al - SJR 5, Palmer. S.

Governor appoint sec. of state and treasurer. HJR 11, Spear, et al.

Right of privacy. HJR 12, Pelton.

People propose, enact, or reject legislation. SJR 7, Rush - HJR 15, Anderson of Jasper Comp. - SJR 12, Taylor - SJR 2003, Waldstein, et al. S.

Budget limitations. HJR 14, Danker.

County home rule, committee, approp. HJR 16, Co. Gov't. - SJR 9, Co. Gov't. S. HJR 16 withdrawn. SJR 9 approved 4-5-79.

Limit federal spending. HJR 17, Hanson of Delaware, et al - SJR 10, Craft. Limit term of governor to two elected terms. HJR 18, Welsh - HJR 2002, Hibbs - HJR 2005, Johnson of Linn (lt. gov.). S.

Protect unborn children. HCR 15 - H.J. 1179-1180, 1420.

Reject amendment, representaion of D.C., congress. SJR 14, Taylor.

Dueling, repeal section. HJR 2003, Spear & Brandt.

Justices of the peace, jurisdiction of, repeal. HJR 2004, Spear & Brandt.

Members of the general assembly, limit legislative service. HJR 2001, Hibbs.

Prohibit use of motor vehicle fees & fuel taxes for public transportation. HJR 2006, Bruner & Jochum.

Treason, repeal section. HJR 2007, Spear & Brandt.

Military, repeal section. HJR 2008, Spear & Bina.

Amend Article 12, transition provisions. HJR 2009, Spear et al.

Qualifications of senators. HJR 2010, Spear, et al.

General assembly appoint auditor of state. HJR 2012, Spear & Brandt.

Traditional religious symbols. HJR 2011, Wells.

Education, bd. of, obsolete sections, repeal. HJR 2013, Spear & Brandt.

Voting privilege, determine, mentally ill or felon. HJR 2014, Spear, et al.

State & local expenditures, limit, HJR 2015, Danker,

Tax limitations, (balance budget). SJR 2001, Hansen, et al - HJR 2016, West, et al.

Limit availability of bail. HJR 2017, Bennett.

Federal judges, removal of. HJR 2018, Tyrrell.

Motor vehicle fees and fuel taxes may be used for other than highways. SJR 2002, Orr.

Legislature nullify administrative rule. HJR 2019, Halvorson of Clayton, et al.

CONSTRUCTION

Life cycle cost analysis, public buildings. SF 15, Scott - HF 63, Howell - HF 669, Energy. S. HF 63 withdrawn. SF 15 withdrawn. HF 669 approved 6-4-79.

Powers of pipeline inspectors. HF 96, Halvorson of Clayton - HF 728, Comm. S. HF 96 withdrawn.

Health care facilities, new, remodeling or additions, approval and inspection required. SF 131, Holden - SF 2218, Rodgers & Coleman (extend time, new rules, etc.). S.

Construction standards for pipelines. HF 184, Howell - HF 606, Shimanek & Hanson of Delaware - HF 2370, Avenson - HF 2396, McKean, et al (depth) S. - SF 334, Tieden & Miller of Cerro Gordo - SF 447, Ag. Same - HF 2575, Comm. S. SF 334 withdrawn. SF 447 approved 5-7-79.

Financial assistance to city, bridge construction. HF 446, Woods.

Construction of nuclear power plant, prohibit. HF 502, Cusack.

Compensation for loss of business, road improvement projects. HF 514, Sherzan.

Establish standards for water well construction and pumping equipment installation, dept. of health, approp. HF 547, Howell.

Contract bids, public improvements, public agencies. SF 307, Schwengels - HF 629, Bennett, et al.

Cost of road or bridge construction projects, increased, bids required. HF 2083, Anderson of Audubon - HF 2169, Tofte. S. HF 2169 approved 4-21-80.

Specialized mobile equipment (trucks) display one license plate. HF 2338, Welsh.

CONSULTANTS

Private consultants, state depts., misappropriation of funds. SF 20, Priebe. Licensing of consultants, approval of consulting contracts, and penalties, misuse of funds. SF 49, Rush.

CONSUMER

Create office of consumer advocate, appropriation. SF 60, Rush - HF 2031, Bruner & Rapp S. - SF 2005, Junkins. S.

Repair of merchandise not consumer fraud. HF 172, West & Perkins SF 161, Ramsey & Priebe. SF 161 withdrawn. HF 172 approved 6-6-79. Sale of eggs, licensing and regulation of. HF 225, Ag. Approved 4-21-80.

•

Repair of consumer products, exceed 50% replacement costs. HF 333, Horn. Prepayment of consumer credit transaction, collect minimum charge. HF 539, Hibbs.

Cure of default, consumer credit transactions. HF 731, Comm.

Sale of consumer discount buying services, changes. SF 2064, Deluhery.

Fair credit reporting, consumer credit code. HF 2215, Patchett.

Unit pricing, food, grocery stores. HF 2219, Patchett - SF 2256, Orr.

Door-to-door sales, regulation of, amend. HF 2228, Lura.

Consumer refund, return of goods to merchant. HF 2369, Sherzan.

Residential energy consumer counsel, create. HF 2531, Energy.

CONSUMER ADVOCATE

Create office of consumer advocate, appropriation. SF 60, Rush - HF 2031, Bruner & Rapp S. - SF 2005, Junkins. S.

CONSUMER CREDIT

Definition of consumer credit sale. HF 326, Lind.

Require understandable language, consumer contracts. HF 381, Hoffmann, et al.

Prepayment of consumer credit transaction, collect minimum charge. HF 539, Hibbs.

Loans or credit, insurance not required. HF 551, Lonergan, et al.

Delete ag. transactions from the Iowa consumer credit code (ch. 537). HF 581, Harbor.

Cure of default, consumer credit transactions. HF 731, Comm.

Ag. purpose consumer loans by ag. credit corporations. SF 2034, Briles'- HF 2088, Crabb, et al - HF 2486, Ag. S. HF 2486 approved 5-19-80. Became law 6-13-80.

Fair credit reporting, consumer credit code. HF 2215, Patchett.

Credit card companies pay telephone calls, billing errors. HF 2317, Connolly.

Consumer credit transactions, savings & loan association. HF 2372, Chiodo-HF 2572, Comm. S. HF 2572 approved 4-21-80.

Rate of interest on accounts receivable, no written agreement. SF 2344, Comm. - HF 2574, Comm. S.

Finance charge, consumer credit, 18%. SF 2365, Comm.

CONTAINERS

Prescription drug containers. HF 5, Lind.

Remove deposit on containers, alcoholic liquor; repeal appropriation. HF 119, Crabb.

Empty metal beverage containers, refund if readable, require redemption. SF 103, Holden.

Effective date, extend, mandatory deposits, beverage containers. SF 112, Yenger - HF 399, Danker, et al. HF 399 withdrawn.

Exempt packaging material from sales and use tax. HF 325, Schroeder.

Bottle or beverage container law, changes to. SF 388, St. Gov't. (Also see SF 103, SF 112 & HF 399). SF 388 approved 6-1-79.

Mandatory deposits, beverage containers, repeal chapter. HF 2062, Woods, et al. (Also see HF 119).

Mandatory deposits, beer kegs. HF 2153, Egenes.

Revoke retail sales tax permit (bottle bill). HF 2221, Howell.

CONTRACTORS

Written notice, liens against property, improvements. HF 336, Davitt - HF 2148, Daggett. S.

Limit liability of property owner, mechanics' liens. HF 594, Byerly - HF 624, Chiodo. S.

CONTRACTS

County contracts, attorney approval. HF 43, Schnekloth.

Letting of contracts, city of Havelock, legalize. HF 189, Groth & Maulsby-HF 710, Jud. & Law Enf. Same. HF 189 withdrawn. HF 710 approved 5-4-79.

Letting of contracts, city of Sutherland, legalize. HF 296, Menke - HF 711, Jud. & Law Enf. Same. HF 296 withdrawn. HF 711 approved 4-30-79.

Letting of contracts, Alexander, legalize. SF 218, Taylor. Approved 5-3-79. Sale of services, cemetery lots, contracts, etc., interment of deceased. HF 335, Smalley.

Contracts, prior to marriage, permit. SF 241, Ramsey, et al.

Require understandable language, consumer contracts. HF 381, Hoffmann, et al.

Private agencies receiving grants or contracts from state submit to audit. HF 428, Larsen - SF 297, Yenger, et al Comp. - SF 456, St. Gov't. - HF 726, St. Gov't. S. HF 726 & HF 428 withdrawn. SF 456 approved 5-3-79.

Contracts between doctors and hospitals, pathology and radiology services. HF 461, Rapp.

Contracts of certain school administrators. HF 598, Stromer.

Contract bids, public improvements, public agencies. SF 307, Schwengels - HF 629, Bennett, et al.

Termination of contracts for public school administrators, procedures. SF 318, Gratias.

Teaching contracts, resolving conflicts. SF 377, Ramsey.

Certain cities contract with elected city officers. SF 386, Orr - HF 2504, Cities. S. HF 2504 approved 5-20-80.

Letting of contracts, Bellevue, legalize. HF 714, Jud. & Law Enf. - HF 748, Ways & Means - HF 751, Halvorson of Clayton & Avenson. Same. HF 748 withdrawn. HF 751 approved 6-4-79.

Real estate contracts, notice to lender of contract forfeiture. SF 468, Jud. Approved 3-13-80.

Public contracts & escrow agreements, retention from payment. SF 470, Comm. - SF 2350, St. Gov't. - HF 2582, Approp's. S.

Simple language, loan and credit agreements. SF 481, Calhoon.

Simple language, leases, residential property. SF 483, Calhoon.

Execution of contract, vocational rehabilitation bldg., legalize, HF 764 approp. HF 767, Halvorson of Clayton & Avenson. Approved 6-1-79.

Teaching contracts, breach of, penalties. SF 2010, Jensen - HF 2323, O'Kane (2 yrs., cost-of-living). S.

Teacher's contract, termination of, bd. members participate. HF 2034, Spear - SF 2030, Hansen. S.

Increase cost of repairs, public lands & bldgs., bids required. HF 2037, Johnson of Woodbury - SF 2019, Gratias - HF 2521, St. Gov't. (school bldgs.). S. HF 2521 approved 4-21-80.

Sale of consumer discount buying services, changes. SF 2064, Deluhery.

Joint city-county solid waste agencies, bidding & contract requirements. HF 2303. Pelton.

New motor vehicles, increase interest rate, sale contracts. SF 2200, Comm. Approved 4-1-80. Became law 4-9-80.

Teachers' & administrators' contracts, closed session. SF 2232, Taylor.

Contract, Webster county, legalize. HF 2594, Halvorson of Clayton & Avenson - SF 2384, Hultman & Junkins. SF 2384 withdrawn. HF 2594 approved 5-19-80. Became law 6-17-80.

CONTRIBUTIONS - Also see Charities

Solicitation of public donations, bonds, permits. SF 45, Rush - HF 133, Hansen of O'Brien. S.

Limit campaign contributions and expenditures. HF 633, Connolly & Halvorson of Webster.

Property donated to state, reversion. SF 394, Bisenius.

Income tax deduction, political contributions, repeal. HF 2283, Bruner.

Campaign finance disclosure-income tax checkoff, changes, SF 2148, St. Gov't.

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES

Controlled substances (angel dust), revise list. HF 53, Clark of Cerro Gordo. Approved 3-9-79.

Accommodation offense, criminal code. HF 157, Shimanek - SF 194, Schwengels, et al (controlled substance).

Legalize marijuana for medicinal purposes. HF 512, Arnould; et al - SF 302, Brown & Calhoon - HF 721, Human Res. S. HF 721 & HF 512 withdrawn.

Decriminalizing the possession of marijuana, 100 grams or less. HF 449, Arnould, et al - SF 296, Brown Comp. - SF 360, Jud. (one oz. misdemeanor), S.

CONVENTIONS

Change date, primary election and political party conventions, special charter cities. HF 320, Cusack, et al.

CONVERSATIONS -

Recording or transcribing conversations, publishing or broadcasting of. HF 2061, Miller.

CONVEYANCES

Prohibit lender from designating attorney for mortgagor. HF 144, Shimanek.

Conversion, corporations to cooperative associations. HF 272, Daggett.

Rule of perpetuities. HF 312, Patchett.

Ag. land sales, failure to record, penalties. HF 2241, Daggett.

CONVICTIONS

Bail, class A felony. HF 61, Connors. Approved 5-4-79. Became law 5-13-79.

COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATIONS

Conversion, corporations to cooperative associations. HF 272, Daggett. Distribution of earnings, corporations which are cooperative associations. SF 442, Ag. Approved 5-3-79.

CORPORATIONS

Form of acknowledgement, change, real estate, corporations, etc. SF 26, Holden.

Prohibit certain corporations and trusts from acquiring or leasing agricultural land. SF 110, Hutchins & Brown - HF 451, Ag. S. SF 110 withdrawn. HF 451 approved 4-20-79.

Homestead credit, life estate owner, interest held by nonprofit corporation. HF 196, Evans, et al - SF 175, Gentleman & Miller of Marshall - HF 756, Ways & Means. S. HF 756 approved 6-4-79.

Corporation income tax, three-factor formula. HF 254, Rapp.

Conversion, corporations to cooperative associations. HF 272, Daggett.

Social security number disclosure. HF 269, Cusack.

Federal corporate income tax payments deductible from state income tax. SF 216, Schwengels & Holden.

Banks permit corporation and stockholders to be separate customers. HF 423, Evans.

Deduction of dividends by corporations, income tax. HF 491, Clark of Lee - SF 308, Schwengels.

Transfer of vehicles, exempt from use tax, partnerships, etc., to corporations. SF 301, Miller of Des Moines - HF 607, Corey. HF 607 withdrawn. Tax credit on corporate dividends. HF 641, Harbor.

Quarterly declarations of estimated tax and payment of, corporations and financial institutions, not required. SF 353, Holden & Tieden.

Cigarettes, cost of advertising not deductible, corporations. SF 354, Taylor.

Corporations, mergers, consolidations, property, bequests, gifts, etc. SF 438, Jud. HF 703, Jud. & Law Enf. HF 703 withdrawn. SF 438 approved 5-8-79.

Distribution of earnings, corporations which are cooperative associations. SF 442, Ag. Approved 5-3-79.

Shares of professional corporations, persons licensed out of state. HF 708, Jud. & Law Enf. Approved 3-17-80.

Nonprofit organizations, annual reports include financial statement. HF 2029, Poffenberger HF 2564, St. Gov't. S.

Veteran tax credit, life estate, reversionary interest, nonprofit corporation. HF 2120, Brandt. Withdrawn.

Establish foreign-trade zone corporations. HF 2491, Comm. Approved 4-21-80.

Neighborhood Assistance Act, tax credit, business firms. SF 2308, Craft.

Farm

Real estate transfer tax, deeds, exempt, family farm corporations. HF 293, Evans - HF 741, Ways & Means - HF 2151, Crabb - HF 2579, Ways & Means. S. HF 741 approved 3-10-80.

Promote farming, form of corporation, tax incentives. HF 635, Evans & Chiodo.

Homestead tax credit, family farm corporation. HF 2427, Schnekloth.

Family farm corporation trusts, shareholders. SF 2267, Jud. - HF 2502, Jud. & Law Enf. HF 2502 withdrawn. SF 2267 approved 4-21-80.

Nonprofit corporations owning property, education, extension of time, property tax exemption. SF 2278, Jud.

CORRECTIONAL FACILITIES

Judicial district departments of correctional services, administration of. SF 18, Murray - HF 727, Jud. & Law Enf. S.

Penal and correctional institutions and county jails, committee to study. HCR 11 - H.J. 555.

Iowa correctional system, committee study, SCR 25 - S.J. 1714-1715.

Problems facing Iowa correctional system, committee to study. HCR 29 - H.J. 2333-2334.

Strip-searches of visitors, penal or correctional institutions. HF 2441, Brandt.

Emergency repairs & purchases, penal or correctional institutions. HF 2490, Approp's. Approved 5-1-80.

Corrections, dept. of, create, approp. SF 2262, Junkins.

Powers & duties, director, div. of corrections. HF 2508, Human Res.*

Problems facing correctional system, committee study. HCR 136 - H.J. 1983-1984.

CORRECTIONAL SERVICES

Judicial district departments of correctional services, administration of. SF 18, Murray - HF 727, Jud. & Law Enf. S.

Juvenile division, judicial district depts. of correctional services. SF 2227, Murray.

Corrections, dept. of, create, approp. SF 2262, Junkins.

Powers & duties, director, div. of corrections. HF 2508, Human Res.

CORRECTIONS

Termination of parental rights, correction to chapter. HF 153, Jud. & Law Enf. Approved 4-26-79.

Workers' compensation, correction to ch., fire and police. HF 198, Tofte. Approved 4-23-79.

Code corrections, 1979. HF 687, Jud. & Law Enf. Approved 3-6-80.

Motor fuel and special fuel laws, administration of, corrections. HF 745, Ways & Means. Approved 6-4-79.

Corrections, dept. of, create, approp. SF 2262, Junkins.

Powers & duties, director, div. of corrections. HF 2508, Human Res.

Corrections to 1979 Code. SF 2320, Jud. - HF 2560, Jud. & Law Enf. S. HF 2560 withdrawn. SF 2320 approved 5-24-80.

CORRECTIONS, DIV. OF ADULT - Also see Adult Corrections

Conjugal visits for inmates, penal and correctional institutions. HF 557, Bruner, et al.

Social services, interstate corrections compact, patients of the security medical facility and supervision of jails. HF 754, Approp's. HF 754 approved 6-10-79.

Correctional personnel, merit employment commission study. HCR 118 - H.J. 964-965, 995, 1113 adopted - S.J. 1053-1054, 1202, 1284.

COSMETOLOGY - Also see Barbers and Barbering

Practice of cosmetology in home. HF 563, Howell.

Multi-year professional and occupational licenses. ŠF 2070, Gentleman. Approved 5-23-80.

COST OF LIVING

Cost-of-living for retired IPERS employees, appropriation. HF 33, Bina.

COUNCILMEN - See Cities and Towns, Sub-Ref. Councils

COUNCILS - Also see Cities and Towns, Sub-Ref. Councils

Membership of the beer and liquor control council. SF 142, Hutchins, et al-HF 178, Johnson of Linn, et al.

Time, oath of office, city council. HF 2258, Wells.

City councils, minutes, publication of. HF 2259, Wells.

COUNTIES - SPECIFIC

Adair

Merged Area XIV, funds, legalize. HF 350, Daggett - SF 479, Jud. HF 350 withdrawn. SF 479 approved 6-1-79.

Election, Green Valley AEA 14, legalize. HF 2355, Daggett & Pellett. Approved 4-80. Became law 4-24-80.

Adams

Merged area XIV, funds, legalize. HF 350, Daggett - SF 479, Jud. HF 350 withdrawn. SF 479 approved 6-1-79.

Election, Green Valley AEA 14, legalize. HF 2355, Daggett & Pellett. Approved 4-4-80. Became law 4-24-80.

Allamakee

County care facility, Allamakee, legalize. HF 249, Halvorson of Clayton - HF 712, Jud. & Law Enf. Same. HF 249 withdrawn. HF 712 approved 4-30-79. Became law 5-11-79.

Appanoose

Sale of property, Appanoose, legalize. HF 617, Jay - HF 704, Jud. & Law Enf. Same. HF 617 withdrawn. HF 704 approved 5-4-79.

Sale of properties, Appanoose, legalize. HF 2357, Jay. Approved 4-4-80.

Benton

Election, Kirkwood community college (merged area X), legalize. HF 2591, Ways & Means - SF 2383, Hultman & Junkins. SF 2383 withdrawn. HF 2591 approved 5-17-80. Became law 6-13-80.

Black Hawk

Sale of properties, Black Hawk, legalize. HF 2403, Rapp, et al - SF 2219, Hansen - HF 2517, Jud. & Law Enf. S. HF 2403 & HF 2517 withdrawn. SF 2219 approved 4-30-80.

Election, Kirkwood community college (merged area X), legalize. HF 2591, Ways & Means - SF 2383, Hultman & Junkins. SF 2383 withdrawn. HF 2591 approved 5-17-80. Became law 6-13-80.

Boone

Paving project, Boone, special assessments, approp. SF 2072, Nystrom. Approved 5-17-80.

Buchanan

Election, Kirkwood community college (merged area X), legalize. HF 2591, Ways & Means - SF 2383, Hultman & Junkins. SF 2383 withdrawn. HF 2591 approved 5-17-80. Became law 6-13-80.

Calhoun

Calhoun county supervisor, term. SF 2370, Hultman & Junkins. Approved 5-19-80.

'Cedar

Election, Kirkwood community college (merged area X), legalize. HF 2591, Ways & Means - SF 2383, Hultman & Junkins. SF 2383 withdrawn. HF 2591 approved 5-17-80. Became law 6-13-80.

Clarke

Merged Area XIV, funds, legalize. HF 350, Daggett - SF 479, Jud. HF 350 withdrawn. SF 479 approved 6-1-79.

Election, Green Valley AEA 14, legalize. HF 2355, Daggett & Pellett. Approved 4-4-80. Became law 4-24-80.

Clay

Bldg. bonds, Clay county, legalize. HF 2311, Holt, et al - SF 2094, Bergman & Waldstein. SF 2094 withdrawn. HF 2311 approved 3-10-80. Became law 3-18-80.

Clinton

Election, Kirkwood community college (merged area X), legalize. HF 2591, Ways & Means - SF 2383, Hultman & Junkins. SF 2383 withdrawn. HF 2591 approved 5-17-80. Became law 6-13-80.

Decatur

Merged Area XIV, funds, legalize. HF 350, Daggett - SF 479, Jud. HF 350 withdrawn. SF 479 approved 6-1-79.

Election, Green Valley AEA 14, legalize. HF 2355, Daggett & Pellett. Approved 4-4-80. Became law 4-24-80.

Delaware

Election, Kirkwood community college (merged area X), legalize. HF 2591, Ways & Means - SF 2383, Hultman & Junkins. SF 2383 withdrawn. HF 2591 approved 5-17-80. Became law 6-13-80.

Des Moines

Des Moines county levy tax. HF 2164, Spear.

· Dubuque

Election, Kirkwood community college (merged area X), legalize. HF 2591, Ways & Means - SF 2383, Hultman & Junkins. SF 2383 withdrawn. HF 2591 approved 5-17-80. Became law 6-13-80.

Franklin

Letting of contracts, Alexander, legalize. SF 218, Taylor. Approved 5-3-79.

Fremont

Sale of property, Fremont-Mills community school district, legalize. HF 2522, Jud. & Law Enf. Approved 4-21-80.

Iowa

Election, Kirkwood community college (merged area X), legalize. HF 2591, Ways & Means - SF 2383, Hultman & Junkins. SF 2383 withdrawn. HF 2591 approved 5-17-80. Became law 6-13-80.

Jackson

Election, Kirkwood community college (merged area X), legalize. HF 2591, Ways & Means - SF 2383, Hultman & Junkins. SF 2383 withdrawn. HF 2591 approved 5-17-80. Became law 6-13-80.

Jefferson

Election, Kirkwood community college (merged area X), legalize. HF 2591, Ways & Means - SF 2383, Hultman & Junkins. SF 2383 withdrawn. HF 2591 approved 5-17-80. Became law 6-13-80.

Johnson

Election, Kirkwood community college (merged area X), legalize. HF 2591, Ways & Means - SF 2383, Hultman & Junkins. SF 2383 withdrawn. HF 2591 approved 5-17-80. Became law 6-13-80.

Jones

Election, Kirkwood community college (merged area X), legalize. HF 2591, Ways & Means - SF 2383, Hultman & Junkins. SF 2383 withdrawn. HF 2591 approved 5-17-80. Became law 6-13-80.

Keokuk

Election, Kirkwood community college (merged area X), legalize. HF 2591, Ways & Means - SF 2383, Hultman & Junkins. SF 2383 withdrawn. HF 2591 approved 5-17-80. Became law 6-13-80.

Lee

Vacation of alley, Keokuk, legalize. HF 750, Halvorson of Clayton & Avenson. Approved 6-1-79.

Sale of property, Lee, legalize. SF 2250, Junkins - SF 2331, Jud. Same. SF 2250 withdrawn. SF 2331 approved 4-21-80. Became law 5-8-80.

Linn

Sale of property, Linn, legalize. HF 696, Jud. & Law Enf. Approved 4-26-79. Became law 5-2-79.

Election, Kirkwood community college (merged area X), legalize. HF 2591, Ways & Means - SF 2383, Hultman & Junkins. SF 2383 withdrawn. HF 2591 approved 5-17-80. Became law 6-13-80.

Louisa

Election, Kirkwood community college (merged area X), legalize. HF 2591, Ways & Means - SF 2383, Hultman & Junkins. SF 2383 withdrawn. HF 2591 approved 5-17-80. Became law 6-13-80.

Lucas

Merged Area XIV, funds, legalize. HF 350, Daggett - SF 479, Jud. HF 350 withdrawn. SF 479 approved 6-1-79.

Legalize sale of properties, Lucas co. SF 347, Ramsey & Van Gilst. Approved 5-3-79.

Election, Green Valley AEA 14, legalize. HF 2355, Daggett & Pellett. Approved 4-4-80. Became law 4-24-80.

Madison

Merged Area XIV, funds, legalize. HF 350, Daggett - SF 479, Jud. HF 350 withdrawn. SF 479 approved 6-1-79.

Election, Green Valley AEA 14, legalize. HF 2355, Daggett & Pellett. Approved 4-4-80. Became law 4-24-80.

Mills

Sale of property, Fremont-Mills community school district, legalize. HF 2522, Jud. & Law Enf. Approved 4-21-80.

Montgomery

Merged Area XIV, funds, legalize. HF 350, Daggett - SF 479, Jud. HF 350 withdrawn. SF 479 approved 6-1-79.

Election, Green Valley AEA 14, legalize. HF 2355, Daggett & Pellett. Approved 4-4-80. Became law 4-24-80.

Osceola

Sale of properties, Osceola, legalize. HF 2365, Hansen of O'Brien. Approved 4-4-80.

Page

Merged Area XIV, funds, legalize. HF 350, Daggett - SF 479, Jud. HF 350 withdrawn. SF 479 approved 6-1-79.

Election, Green Valley AEA 14, legalize. HF 2355, Daggett & Pellett. Approved 4-4-80. Became law 4-24-80.

Pottawattamie

Merged Area XIV, funds, legalize. HF 350, Daggett - SF 479, Jud. HF 350 withdrawn. SF 479 approved 6-1-79.

Election, Green Valley AEA 14, legalize. HF 2355, Daggett & Pellett. Approved 4-4-80. Became law 4-24-80.

Sale of properties, Pottawattamie, legalize. HF 2395, Schroeder - SF 2248, Hultman - HF 2526, Jud. & Law Enf. - SF 2317, Jud. Comp. S. SF 2248 withdrawn. HF 2526 withdrawn. SF 2317 approved 4-7-80.

Poweshiek

Poweshiek county, sale of properties, legalize. SF 461, Jud. Approved 5-3-79. Grinnell-Newburg school district, property sale, legalize. SF 2314, Jud. Approved 4-21-80.

Election, Kirkwood community college (merged area X), legalize. HF 2591, Ways & Means - SF 2383, Hultman & Junkins. SF 2383 withdrawn. HF 2591 approved 5-17-80. Became law 6-13-80.

Ringgold

Merged Area XIV, funds, legalize. HF 350, Daggett - SF 479, Jud. HF 350 withdrawn. SF 479 approved 6-1-79.

Election, Green Valley AEA 14, legalize. HF 2355, Daggett & Pellett. Approved 4-4-80. Became law 4-24-80.

Scott

Property trade & roadway agreement, Davenport community school district, legalize. SF 476, Jud. Approved 5-3-79.

Tama

Election, Kirkwood community college (merged area X), legalize. HF 2591, Ways & Means - SF 2383, Hultman & Junkins. SF 2383 withdrawn. HF 2591 approved 5-17-80. Became law 6-13-80.

Taylor

Merged Area XIV, funds, legalize. HF 350, Daggett - SF 479, Jud. HF 350 withdrawn. SF 479 approved 6-1-79.

Election, Green Valley AEA 14, legalize. HF 2355, Daggett & Pellett. Approved 4-4-80. Became law 4-24-80.

Union

Merged Area XIV, funds, legalize. HF 350, Daggett - SF 479, Jud. HF 350 withdrawn. SF 479 approved 6-1-79.

Election, Green Valley AEA 14, legalize. HF 2355, Daggett & Pellett. Approved 4-4-80. Became law 4-24-80.

Van Buren

Create new judicial district, Van Buren co. HF 324, Clark of Lee.

Washington

Election, Kirkwood community college (merged area X), legalize. HF 2591, Ways & Means - SF 2383, Hultman & Junkins. SF 2383 withdrawn. HF 2591 approved 5-17-80. Became law 6-13-80.

Wayne

Merged Area XIV, funds, legalize. HF 350, Daggett - SF 479, Jud. HF 350 withdrawn. SF 479 approved 6-1-79.

Election, Green Valley AEA 14, legalize. HF 2355, Daggett & Pellett. Approved 4-4-80. Became law 4-24-80.

Webster

Contract, Webster county, legalize. HF 2594, Halvorson of Clayton & Avenson - SF 2384, Hultman & Junkins. SF 2384 withdrawn. HF 2594 approved 5-19-80. Became law 6-17-80.

Woodbury

Resurfacing memorial drive, Sioux City, approp. SF 2089, Carney - HF 2389, O'Kane.

COUNTY

Mineral severance tax, limestone, etc. SF 36, Rodgers.

Advisory council on intergovernmental relations. SF 43, Rush.

Personal property tax phase out, reinstatement, appropriation. HF 62, Crabb - SF 2382, Ways & Means (no approp.) - HF 2597, Ways & Means. S. SF 2382 withdrawn. HF 2597 approved 5-21-80.

Property tax work-payment for elderly. HF 67, Lind.

Establish reserve law enforcement officers, county and state. HF 87, Husak, et al.

Local sales, services and use tax, cities and counties. HF 36, Bina - HF 125, Bina (service & sales tax) - SF 189, Slater (optional tax) - HF 2397, Johnson of Linn (vehicle, income & earnings). S.

Ambulance services, townships, tax. SF 96, Hultman - HF 192, Harbor, et al - HF 740, Way's & Means. Same. HF 740 withdrawn.

Checks, etc., drawn to title of public office, payments. SF 125, Readinger. Snow removal costs, financial aid for southeastern cities and counties. HR 9-H.J. 433.

County finance committee, establish. HF 221, Pope.

Cash receipts of county offices, examination and settlement of. SF 178, Carr. Public bldgs. may be used for political caucuses. SF 192, Carr - HF 534, Connolly.

Establish reserve peace officers force. HF 235, Halvorson of Clayton - SF 381, Ramsey - HF 2443, St. Gov't. S. HF 235 withdrawn. SF 381 withdrawn. HF 2443 approved 5-24-80.

Exempt cities or counties from sales, services and use tax, sales and services. SF 199, Co. Gov't. - SF 213, Schwengels. S.

Property tax exemption, urban revitalization. HF 13, Krewson, et al - HF 39, Bina - HF 81, Ways & Means - SF 85, Kinley - HF 243, Davitt (county). S. HF 13 withdrawn. HF 81 approved 5-10-79.

District court expenses, appropriation, reimburse counties. SF 214, Schwengels & Palmer - SF 256, Priebe, et al - SF 260, Ramsey & Schwengels (court-appointed attorney fee account) - SF 2193, Carr. S.

Group, health, or medical insurance for dependents of public employees, also bargainable. SF 231, Small - HF 330, Shimanek, et al. S.

Tax assessments list furnished to county jury commission. HF 322, McKean & Hinkhouse - HF 715, Jud. & Law Enf. S. HF 322 withdrawn. HF 715 approved 3-28-80.

Drainage district improvement, bridges, payment of cost. HF 366, Norland. Eliminate requirement of rotating names on primary election ballots. SF 257. Scott.

Establish county school districts, boundary lines, governnce. HF 385, Horn.

Rate of mileage expense reimbursement for counties, bd. of supervisors determine. HF 444, Woods & Chiodo - SF 309, Palmer (employees, political subdivisions) - HF 631, O'Kane & Groth - SF 465, Co. Gov't. (increase sheriffs). S.

Salaries of deputy sheriffs, limits imposed. HF 505, Jay.

Reimbursement of costs of state mandates imposed on political subdivisions. HF 564, Thompson & Danker. (Also see HF 485).

Obscene materials, cities, counties, or other may prohibit. SF 289, Tieden. (Also see HF 205 and HF 208).

Payment in lieu of taxes to cos. and school districts, land acquired by state. HF 614, Halvorson of Clayton.

Contract bids, public improvements, public agencies. SF 307, Schwengels - HF 629, Bennett, et al.

County finance committee, create. SF 368, Carr.

Open meetings law, governmental subdivision not obligated to indemnify its members. SF 370, Carr.

Resource recovery program, create, appropriation. SF 384, Junkins.

Regional transit system, property tax. SF 409, Transp.

Consolidated county gov't. SF 472, Kinley.

Any county property sold, not at public auction, legalize. SF 475, Jud. Approved 6-1-79.

Counties, Iowa state association of, membership fees provisions, repeal. SF 493, Ways & Means - HF 743, Ways & Means. HF 743 withdrawn. SF 493 approved 6-5-79.

Reversion of ownership, burial sites, political subdivisions. HF 2038, Johnson of Woodbury.

High school principal, deputy comr. of registration. HF 2057, Davitt.

Grants & loans for natural disasters, gov't. subdivisions. SF 2031, Briles & Hultman.

State functional classification review bd., pay expenses of county & city members, approp. SF 2039, Miller of Des Moines - HF 2168, Welden. HF 2168 approved 5-21-80.

Cost of road or bridge construction projects, increased, bids required. HF 2083, Anderson of Audubon - HF 2169, Tofte. S. HF 2169 approved 4-21-80.

Elected officials under buy back in IPERS. HF 2134, Crabb.

Mowing of weeds, private land & co. highways, lien against property. HF 2135, Schroeder.

Establish hospice pilot projects, approp. HF 2178, Brandt - SF 2135, Hansen.

State & local expenditures, limit. HJR 2015, Danker.

Tax limitations, (balance budget). SJR 2001, Hansen, et al - HJR 2016, West, et al.

Raw milk, sale of. HF 2262, McKean.

City fines & forfeitures, 50% to counties. HF 2266, Welsh - SF 2166, Jensen. Consolidate polling places. HF 2267, Maulsby.

Joint city-county solid waste agencies, bidding & contract requirements. HF 2303, Pelton.

County exempt railroads from property taxes. HF 2373, Lloyd-Jones.

County court expense fund use for juvenile facilities. HF 2378, Jesse.

County & city assessors complete computations, tax list. HF 2382, Hullinger.

Tax levy proceeds, tort claims against municipalities. HF 2388, Jesse - HF 2399, Jesse. S.

Transfer of funds, co. farm-to-market to secondary road fund. HF 2402, Bennett. Withdrawn.

Adoption records, access to, county, medical, etc. SF 2114, Human Res. - HF 2489, Human Res. (Also see HF 68 & HF 723). S. HF 2489 withdrawn. SF 2114 approved 5-23-80.

Official county newspapers, selection of. SF 2132, DeKoster - SF 2208, Hulse. S.

County zoning, election. SF 2164, Brown.

State & county aid, official county fair. HF 2476, St. Gov't. - SF 2233, St. Gov't. SF 2233 withdrawn. HF 2476 approved 3-17-80.

Farm-to-market road use funds between counties, DOT. SF 2281, Transp. - HF 2505, Transp. S. HF 2505 withdrawn. SF 2281 approved 5-26-80.

Calendar yrs. to fiscal yrs., secondary road fund reduction. HF 2503, Transp. Counties may use random computer selection of jurors. SF 2303, Jud.

Procedures for disposing of county property. SF 2316, Jud. Approved 5-13-80.

Sunday sales, liquor fees to county. HF 2570, St. Gov't.

County finance committee, approp. HF 2583, Approp's. Approved 5-17-80.

Disaster grants to gov't. subdivisions. SF 2371, Hultman & Junkins - HF 2589, Halvorson of Clayton & Avenson. (Also see SF 2031 & HF 2089). SF 2371 approved 5-17-80.

Motor & special fuel tax laws, administration of. HF 2587, Ways & Means. Approved 5-19-80.

Attorneys

County contracts, attorney approval. HF 43, Schnekloth.

Consolidate offices of county attorney. HF 127, Spear.

Inspection of jails, district court clerks & county attorneys, repeal. HF 2004, Menke - SF 2091, Waldstein.

County attorney full-time. HF 2111, Welsh.

Auditors

Registration time limit for local elections. HF 286, Hanson of Delaware - SF 234, Miller of Des Moines (also increase pay) - HF 328, Chiodo - SF 264, St. Gov't. (elections - precincts, compensation, hours, absentee voting, income tax checkoff, and campaign fund) - HF 678, St. Gov't. S.

Transfer of real property, probate or marriage dissolution decrees. HF 2469, Co. Gov't.

Budget documents, retain. HF 2471, Cities.

Special city assessments, fee. SF 2220, Co. Gov't.

Waiving the platting of land. SF 2302, Ramsey.

Counties may use random computer selection of jurors. SF 2303, Jud.

Ronds

 Investments by state banks, revenue bonds, cities and counties, modify limitation. SF 233, Holden.

Refinancing, indebtedness of health care facilities or nonprofit hospitals. SF 284, Cities - HF 652, Cities. HF 652 withdrawn. SF 284 approved 3-22-79. Became law 3-29-79.

Revenue bonds, cities & counties, financing projects, state colleges or universities. SF 448, Cities. Approved 4-30-79. Became law 5-11-79.

Conservation

Energy conservation, zoning, city and county. HF 202, Pelton.

Co. conservation bd., exchange property, bd. of supvrs. SF 2076, Hansen-HF 2305, Diemer, et al. SF 2076 withdrawn. HF 2305 approved 4-21-80.

County conservation bd. projects, funding of. HF 2433, Lloyd-Jones & Pellett.

Conservancy district boards, watershed funding districts. SF 2357, Nat. Res. Approved 5-22-80.

Courthouses

Use of court funds, remodel courthouse. HF 2398, Jesse.

Engineers

Record of plans, county bridges or culverts, change location. HF 2279, Co. Gov't. - SF 2304, Co. Gov't. SF 2304 withdrawn. HF 2279 approved 4-7-80.

Funds

Compensation of township trustees and clerks. HF 52, Schnekloth - HF 140, Spear, et al S. - SF 105, Miller of Des Moines (comp. to HF 140) - HF 647, Co. Gov't. S. HF 52 & HF 140 withdrawn. HF 647 approved 6-4-79.

Interest earned on moneys from hotel and motel tax, payment to city or county. HF 171, Krewson.

Duties, etc., county treasurers, changes. SF 159, Co. Gov't. Approved 6-1-79. Increase certain county fees and taxes, car registrations, estate instruments, special assessments, fines, registration of boats and snowmobiles, etc. SF 174, Rodgers.

Cash receipts of county offices, examination and settlement of. SF 178, Carr. District court expenses, appropriation, reimburse counties. SF 214, Schwengels & Palmer - SF 256, Priebe, et al - SF 260, Ramsey & Schwengels (court-appointed attorney fee account) - SF 2193, Carr. S.

Financial assistance to city, bridge construction. HF 446, Woods.

Transfer of funds to secondary road fund, cos. HF 593, Norland & Hansen of O'Brien. Withdrawn.

Contingency funds, specific purposes, counties, property tax. SF 306, Schwengels.

Municipal & county assistance funds, annual appropriation. SF 369, Carr-HF 2386, Thompson (supplemental) - HF 2477, Approp's. (increase approp.). S. HF 2386 withdrawn. HF 2477 approved 3-10-80.

Health, Boards of

Supervisors of counties as county board of health. HF 2446, Jesse.

Home Rule

County home rule, committee, approp. HJR 16, Co. Gov't. - SJR 9, Co. Gov't. S. HJR 16 withdrawn. SJR 9 approved 4-5-79.

Hospitals

County hospitals, psychiatric treatment, remove restricted stay. SF 114, Gentleman.

Emergency hospital treatment, ability to pay. HF 477, Harbor & Husak.

Supervisors, bd. of, appoint trustees, county hospital. HF 2331, Welsh - SF 2186. Carr.

Increase tax levy, improvements, county hospitals. HF 2345, Thompson - SF 2207, Readinger. S.

Jails

Penal and correctional institutions and county jails, committee to study. $HCR\ 11$ - $H.J.\ 555$.

Social services, interstate corrections compact, patients of the security medical facility and supervision of jails. HF 754, Approp's. HF 754 approved 6-10-79.

Inspection of jails, district court clerks & county attorneys, repeal. HF 2004, Menke - SF 2091, Waldstein.

Strip-searches of visitors, penal or correctional institutions. HF 2441, Brandt.

Medical Examiners

Removal of dead bodies, accident scenes, emergency personnel. HF 392, Schroeder.

Officers

Consolidation of county offices, appointment or election; compensation of officers. HF 82, Spear - HF 2286, Maulsby - SF 2168, Holden. S.

Additional compensation for co. treasurer and officers, repeal. HF 516, Oxley, et al.

Court appointed attorneys for co. officers. HF 646, Co. Gov't.

High school principal, deputy comr. of registration. HF 2057, Davitt.

Elected officials under buy back in IPERS. HF 2134, Crabb.

Consultation, bd. of supvr's. & co. officers, collective bargaining proposals. SF 2202, Co. Gov't.

Recorders

Mineral severance tax, limestone, etc. SF 36, Rodgers.

Transfer recorded land title information to tract indexes by computers. HF 3, Brandt.

Governor accept offers, U.S., retrocede property to the state. SF 73, Willits-HF 2032, Clark of Cerro Gordo S. - SF 2080, Miller of Cerro Gordo. Comp.

Consolidation of county offices, appointment or election; compensation of officers. HF 82, Spear - HF 2286, Maulsby - SF 2168, Holden. S.

Increase certain county fees and taxes, car registrations, estate instruments, special assessments, fines, registration of boats and snowmobiles, etc. SF 174, Rodgers.

Platting, requirements. SF 266, Junkins - HF 2213, Schroeder. S.

Declaration of value, public information. HF 570, Smalley - SF 2071, Waldstein & Rodgers (real estate). S. SF 2071 approved 5-26-80. Became law 6-5-80.

Depositaries fees, hunting & fishing license. HF 2127, Tyrrell.

Ag. land sales, failure to record, penalties. HF 2241, Daggett.

Agency agreements, joint exercise of power, recording of. HF 2280, Diemer, et al.

Filing fees, county recorder. HF 2455, Co. Gov't.

Increase writing fees for boat and snowmobile registrations. HF 2456, Co. Gov't.

Transfer of real property, probate or marriage dissolution decrees. HF 2469, Co., Gov't.

Recording fees, payment of, land acquisitions, governmental agencies. SF 2234. St. Gov't.

Registrars

Abolish county registrars of vital statistics. HF 83, Spear.

Salaries

Jury commissioners & assistants, compensation. SF 2127, Hansen.

Social Welfare

- Overseer of the poor, change to general relief director, duties. SF 98, Co. Gov't. Approved 5-8-79.
- Termination of utility services, prohibit. HF 256, Cusack HF 310, Cusack (elderly or handicapped) HF 311, Cusack (notice of intent) HF 543, Jochum, et al. S.
- Transfer from counties to the state, costs of mentally ill and retarded institutions, etc. SF 229, Schwengels & Palmer SF 372, Priebe (appropriation) SF 2066, Carr. S.
- Transfer from counties to state, office space, equipment and supplies. SF 255. Slater, et al.
- Local welfare administration. HF 2114, Tyrrell.
- Township trustees, advisory com. to bd. of supvrs., and general relief dir. SF 2085, Bisenius.
- Work requirements, welfare recipients, counties. SF 2131, Hansen. (Also see HF 2114 & SF 2054).

Supervisors, Board of

- Procedure for filling vacancies, certain elective offices. HF 59, Thompson.
- Tax, money to nonprofit historical societies. SF 1, Ramsey HF 137, Daggett & Jay. SF 1 approved 6-1-79.
- Tort liability of governmental subdivisions. HF 24, Bina SF 153, Nystrom SF 2305, Jud. S.
- County contracts, attorney approval. HF 43, Schnekloth.
- Drainage district revolving fund, repairs or improvements. HF 58, Hansen of O'Brien.
- Recovery of attorney fees, filing of lien. HF 121, Hansen of O'Brien, et al · SF 374, Bisenius (defense costs, indigent defendants). S.
- Substance abuse treatment costs paid by county, collection of. HF 143, Clark of Cerro Gordo.
- Overseer of the poor, change to general relief director, duties. SF 98, Co. Gov't. Approved 5-8-79.
- Repair and maintenance of school buildings and grounds, etc., increase tax levy. SF 108, Briles HF 253, Daggett SF 273, Hulse HF 2010, Tyrrell HF 2523, Educ. S. HF 2523 withdrawn. SF 108 approved 5-20-80.
- Repair, improvement, drainage districts, common outlets, procedures. SF 127. Schwengels.
- Salaries of deputy sheriffs, sheriff determine. SF 152, Co. Gov't. SF 2122, Co. Gov't. S. SF 2122 approved 4-7-80.
- Construction standards for pipelines. HF 184, Howell HF 606, Shimanek & Hanson of Delaware HF 2370, Avenson HF 2396, McKean, et al (depth) S. SF 334, Tieden & Miller of Cerro Gordo SF 447, Ag. Same HF 2575, Comm. S. SF 334 withdrawn. SF 447 approved 5-7-79.
- Cash receipts of county offices, examination and settlement of. SF 178, Carr. County destruction of weeds. SF 207, Schwengels.
- On-site wastewater management districts, create. HF 264, Perkins.
- Meetings, bds. of supervisors and township trustees. HF 284, Menke.
- Benefited fire districts, appointment, board of trustees. SF 227, Miller of Des Moines.
- Supervisors, bd. of, furnish sheriff with office outside of co. seat. HF 367, Spear & Clark of Lee SF 269, Schwengels & Junkins HF 523, Oxley (co. surv. & engr.). S. HF 367 withdrawn. SF 269 approved 6-5-79.

Coal severance tax, impose, bd. of supervisors. HF 376, Jay.

Rate of mileage expense reimbursement for counties, bd. of supervisors determine. HF 444, Woods & Chiodo - SF 309, Palmer (employees, political subdivisions) - HF 631, O'Kane & Groth - SF 465, Co. Gov't. (increase sheriffs). S.

Financial assistance to city, bridge construction. HF 446, Woods.

Time limit on publication, meetings, county bd. of supervisors. HF 615, Jay. Contingency funds, specific purposes, counties, property tax. SF 306, Schwengels.

Counties sell property to DOT. SF 314, Co. Gov't. - HF 2528, Transp. S.

Air carrier airports, property tax. SF 399, Brown.

Any county property sold, not at public auction, legalize. SF 475, Jud. Approved 6-1-79.

County supervisors, service on other bds., comm's., or com's. SF 2015, Hutchins. Approved 4-30-80. Became law 5-9-80.

Secondary road work, co. bd. of supervisors supervise. SF 2043, Priebe.

Co. conservation bd., exchange property, bd. of supvrs. SF 2076, Hansen-HF 2305, Diemer, et al. SF 2076 withdrawn. HF 2305 approved 4-21-80.

Township trustees, advisory com. to bd. of supvrs., and general relief dir. SF 2085, Bisenius.

Ambulance service, county levy tax. HF 2293, Gettings - SF 2146, Yenger - HF 2507, Co. Gov't. - SF 2297, Ways & Means - HF 2581, Ways & Means. S. HF 2581 approved 5-26-80.

 Supervisors, bd. of, appoint trustees, county hospital. HF 2331, Welsh - SF 2186, Carr.

Transfer of funds, co. farm-to-market to secondary road fund. HF 2402, Bennett. Withdrawn.

Jury commissioners & assistants, compensation. SF 2127, Hansen.

Work requirements, welfare recipients, counties. SF 2131, Hansen. (Also see HF 2114 & SF 2054).

Supervisors of counties as county board of health. HF 2446, Jesse.

Eliminate mileage restrictions, bds. of supervisors. SF 2140, Jensen.

County zoning, election. SF 2164, Brown.

Extend property tax levy, flood and erosion control. HF 2457, Co. Gov't.

Drainage district trustee, residence qualifications and compensation of. HF 2463, Ag. Approved 5-19-80.

Consultation, bd. of supvr's. & co. officers, collective bargaining proposals. SF 2202, Co. Gov't.

Social services establish financial assistance program, home care & training, disabled. HF 2376, Anderson of Jasper - SF 2217, Brown. S.

Farm-to-market road fund, use of. HF 2482, Transp. Approved 5-20-80.

Procedures for disposing of county property. SF 2316, Jud. Approved 5-13-80.

Prohibit zoning ordinances or rules, construction, bldgs., solar energy. SF 2342, Energy. (Also see SF 344).

Supervisors, bd. of, permissive authority, single-county drainage & levee district revolving fund. HF 2571, Ag. (Also see HF 58).

Calhoun county supervisor, term. SF 2370, Hultman & Junkins. Approved 5-19-80.

Tax - Also see Tax, Sub-Ref. County

- Exemption from property taxes by industrial and commercial projects. SF 40, Hutchins, et al HF 383, West, et al HF 650, Ways & Means. SF 40 & HF 383 withdrawn. HF 650 approved 6-8-79.
- Tax, money to nonprofit historical societies. SF 1, Ramsey HF 137, Daggett & Jay. SF 1 approved 6-1-79.
- Local sales, services and use tax, cities and counties. HF 36, Bina HF 125, Bina (service & sales tax) SF 189, Slater (optional tax) HF 2397, Johnson of Linn (vehicle, income & earnings). S.
- Consolidation of county offices, appointment or election; compensation of officers. HF 82, Spear.
- Senior citizens activities, levy tax. HF 204, Cusack.
- Ambulance service, county levy tax. HF 2293, Gettings SF 2146, Yenger HF 2507, Co. Gov't. SF 2297, Ways & Means HF 2581, Ways & Means. S. HF 2581 approved 5-26-80.
- Extend property tax levy, flood and erosion control. HF 2457, Co. Gov't.

Treasurers

- Annual report of drainage or levee districts. SF 24, Miller of Des Moines. Income requirement, totally disabled person, property tax credit. SF 69, Schwengels, et al. Approved 5-19-80.
- Duties, etc., county treasurers, changes. SF 159, Co. Gov't. Approved 6-1-79. Collection of delinquent taxes, buildings, leased land. SF 160, Co. Gov't. Approved 4-26-79.
- Increase certain county fees and taxes, car registrations, estate instruments, special assessments, fines, registration of boats and snowmobiles, etc. ŚF 174, Rodgers.
- Specially constructed or reconstructed vehicles, registration and titling, nonresident. SF 204, Transp. HF 403, Gettings. S. SF 204 approved 6-1-79.
- Interest on tax anticipatory warrants, reimburse political subdivisions. HF 492, Evans.
- Additional compensation for co. treasurer and officers, repeal. HF 516, Oxley, et al.
- Refuse license, traffic tickets. HF 556, Thompson.
- Compensation of fair society treasurer. HF 702, St. Gov't.
- County treasurer, notify property owner, delinquent taxes. HF 2175, Hanson of Delaware.

COUNTY CARE FACILITIES - Also see Homes, Sub-Ref. County

- County care facility, Allamakee, legalize. HF 249, Halvorson of Clayton HF 712, Jud. & Law Enf. Same. HF 249 withdrawn. HF 712 approved 4-30-79. Became law 5-11-79.
- Bill of rights for patients, health care & county care facilities. SF 2228, Slater.

COUNTY GOVERNMENT - See County, all Sub-Refs. or Specific Sub-Ref.

COURT - Also see Judiciary

Right to a trial by jury, uniform support of dependents law. SF 6, Murray. Bad checks, costs and attorney's fees collectible. SF 21, Priebe - HF 537, Harbor - HF 668, Comm. (draft or written instrument). S. HF 537 withdrawn. HF 668 approved 2-21-80.

Eliminate deferred sentences for OMVI. HF 49, Lageschulte SF 173, Jensen.

Senior judge system, establish. SF 70, Nystrom - HF 89, Hansen of O'Brien. HF 89 withdrawn. SF 70 approved 3-30-79.

Attachment, garnishment, replevin, changes in law. SF 72, Rush.

Court orders, dissolution of marriage cases. HF 91, Krewson, et al - SF 2083, Orr - HF 2562, Jud. & Law Enf. S. SF 2083 withdrawn. HF 2562 approved 5-19-80.

Election and compensation of judges. HJR 7, Crabb.

Accommodation offense, criminal code. HF 157, Shimanek - SF 194, Schwengels, et al (controlled substance).

Temporary service, retired district associate judges and magistrates. SF 182, Nystrom - HF 410, Byerly.

Administrative rules, public and private parties, equal application and enforcement. SF 208, Carney.

Interpreters, speech or hearing impairments, court. SF 230, Slater - HF 361, Lonergan & Connors.

Rules of civil procedure, re class actions, repeal. HF 380, Hansen of O'Brien, et al.

Judicial review of agency actions. HF 389, Pelton.

Motor vehicle records, evidence; licenses, violations, fines and bonds. SF 278, Transp. Approved 3-21-80.

Reduce appearance bond, personal injury or property accidents. HF 599, Connolly - SF 434, Carr.

Court appointed attorneys for co. officers. HF 646, Co. Gov't.

Limited guardianships under the Iowa probate code. HF 661, Jud. & Law Enf. - SF 400, Jud. S. HF 661 withdrawn. SF 400 approved 4-26-79.

Courts, create special joint committee on, investigate need for reform, etc. SJR 11, Hultman & Junkins - SJR 13, Hultman & Junkins. S.

Increase interest on judgments and decrees of courts. HF 673, Jud. & Law Enf. - SF 474, Jud. S. SF 474 withdrawn. HF 673 approved 3-28-80.

Plaintiff, losing party, pay court costs, etc. SF 403, Brown.

Defendant (offender), perform unpaid community service. SF 404, Bisenius. Judges, expenses, establish rates. SF 111, Hultman - SF 423, Jud. (travel expenses & salaries) - HF 2480, Jud. & Law Enf. - SF 2306, Jud. Comp. S. HF 2480 withdrawn. SF 2306 approved 5-20-80.

Conviction & disposition data to criminal justice agencies. HF 2026, Hibbs - HF 2556, St. Gov't. S.

Speeding violations appear on uniform citation & complaint forms. HF 2044, Lind.

Mechanical reporting devices, allow, shorthand reporters. SF 2008, Murray - HF 2077, Bruner.

Procedures to enforce monetary judgments. HF 2080, Conlon.

Change of venue, criminal actions, eliminate. HF 2087, Crabb.

Service of notice, reasonable effort, 7 days. SF 2067, Gallagher.

Small claim cases, time for appearance. HF 2256, Welsh.

Court interpreters, qualifications of. HF 2269, Spear.

Hospitalization of mentally ill adults & minors. SF 2102, Jud. - HF 2466, Jud. & Law Enf. S. HF 2466 withdrawn. SF 2102 approved 5-13-80.

Use of court funds, remodel courthouse. HF 2398, Jesse.

Long-arm jurisdictional provisions in Code. HF 2408, Patchett.

Presentence investigators, inquire into mental disabilities of defendant. HF 2429, Jud. & Law Enf. - SF 2226, Jud. SF 2226 withdrawn. HF 2429 approved 4-7-80.

Courts, study continue. SCR 107 - S.J. 377-378, 414, 456.

State appellate defender. SF 2229, Jud. Approved 5-26-80.

Storage of court records, computers. HF 2501, Jud. & Law Enf. Approved 5-17-80.

Presentence investigation reports, confidential. SF 2315, Jud.

Reconsideration of prisoner's sentence, notice sent to institution. SF 2328, Jud.

Appeals

Effective date of rules of civil procedure. HF 64, Pelton. Approved 4-12-79. Became law 4-21-79.

Hearing, variation in sentence, aggravating or mitigating circumstances. HF 2070, Doyle.

Residence & offices, judges, court of appeals. HF 2214, Patchett.

Prohibit TV cameras in courtrooms. HF 2250, Welsh.

Appellate procedure. HF 2555, Jud. & Law Enf.

Claims

Small claims, increase money amount, judgments. SF 35, Hutchins - HF 283, Daggett - HF 2069, Doyle. S.

Limit award on claim, tort liability, governmental subdivisions. HF 145, Crabb.

Tort claims tried before jury, cost assessed against state. HF 164, Smalley. Long-arm jurisdictional provisions in Code. HF 2408, Patchett.

District

Foreign judgments, enforcement of. SF 29, DeKoster. Approved 5-3-79.

Abolish county registrars of vital statistics. HF 83, Spear.

Official registry, sentencing practices of judicial officers. HF 122, Danker.

District court expenses, appropriation, reimburse counties. SF 214, Schwengels & Palmer - SF 256, Priebe, et al - SF 260, Ramsey & Schwengels (court-appointed attorney fee account) - SF 2193, Carr. S.

Complaints, civil rights, administrative release provision. HF 313, Spear.

Suspension of operator's license, court appearance, payment of fine. HF 387, Doyle.

Clerks of the district court, appointment and compensation of. HF 397, Perkins.

School district assistance fund, create. HF 490, De Groot, et al. SF 342, Taylor.

Court procedures for relief against pollution of natural resources. HF 574, Cusack.

Inspection of jails, district court clerks & county attorneys, repeal. HF 2004, Menke - SF 2091, Waldstein.

Establish a housing court within district court, landlord & tenant disputes. HF 2136, Rapp.

Overweight vehicle fines to road use tax fund. HF 2459, Transp.

Venue for certain traffic offenses. SF 2173, Priebe.

Long-arm jurisdictional provisions in Code. HF 2408, Patchett.

Attorney's fees & court costs awarded respondent, civil rights. SF 2259, Taylor.

Increase maximum permissible number of district judges. SF 2340, Jud.

Juvenile

District associate judges and judicial magistrates. HF 54, Pelton, et al. Approved 5-26-80.

Attorney fees for child in need of assistance, guardian pay. HF 227, Shimanek - HF 663, Human Res. S. HF 227 withdrawn.

Juvenile justice law, corrections and clarifications. SF 462, Jud. Approved 6-5-79.

Juvenile complaint records confidential. HF 2055, Miller.

School officials authorized access to student's juvenile court records. SF 2100. Gratias.

Juvenile probation officers, supreme court fix salary ranges. SF 2260, Scott. Juvenile probate offices, legis. fiscal bureau evaluate. SCR 118 - S.J. 820, 835, 1001-1002 adopted - H.J. 1129, 1165, 1391.

Magistrates

District associate judges and judicial magistrates. HF 54, Pelton, et al. Approved 5-26-80.

Justices of the peace, jurisdiction of, repeal. HJR 2004, Spear & Brandt. Require judicial magistrates to be attorneys. HF 2119, Walter.

Supreme

Uniform procedures for certifying questions of law. SF 44, Rush - SF 294, Jud. Same. SF 44 withdrawn. SF 294 approved 5-3-79.

Effective date of rules of civil procedure. HF 64, Pelton. Approved 4-12-79. Became law 4-21-79.

Joint convention, February 6, 1979, 11:00 a.m. - Supreme Court, W. Ward Reynoldson's condition of the judicial department message. HCR 5 -H.J. 301, 325 adopted - S.J. 214-215, 228, 253, 260-261 adopted.

Judges, expenses, establish rates. SF 111, Hultman - SF 423, Jud. (travel expenses & salaries) - HF 2480, Jud. & Law Enf. - SF 2306, Jud. Comp. S. HF 2480 withdrawn. SF 2306 approved 5-20-80.

Temporary service, retired district associate judges and magistrates. SF 182, Nystrom HF 410, Byerly.

Divide judicial districts. HF 282, Poffenberger, et al · HF 360, Clark of Cerro Gordo & Poffenberger. S.

Fees for private process servers, establish. HF 167, Jud. & Law Enf. - HF 2059, Brandt. S.

Small claims, increase money amount, judgments. SF 35, Hutchins - HF 283, Daggett - HF 2069, Doyle. S.

Joint convention, February 6, 1980, 11:00 - Chief Justice W. Ward Reynoldson deliver the condition of the judicial department message. HCR 104 - H.J. 185, 256 adopted - S.J. 229, 239, 250, 287 adopted.

Prohibit TV cameras in courtrooms. HF 2250, Welsh.

Juvenile probation officers, supreme court fix salary ranges. SF 2260, Scott. Changes in the rules of civil procedure. SF 2310, Jud.

Appellate procedure. HF 2555, Jud. & Law Enf.

COURTHOUSES - See County, Sub-Ref. Courthouses

CREATION

Schools also teach concept of creation, scientific evidence. SF 261, Jensen, et al - SF 458, Educ. S.

Concept of creation, origin of man, etc., committee study. SCR 24 - S.J. 1675-1676 - 1980 Regular Session S.J. 132.

CREDIT

Energy (utilities) cost credit, limited income. SF 220, Hutchins, et al.

Prepayment of consumer credit transaction, collect minimum charge. HF 539, Hibbs.

Loans or credit, insurance not required. HF 551, Lonergan, et al.

Cure of default, consumer credit transactions. HF 731, Comm.

Simple language, loan and credit agreements. SF 481, Calhoon.

Ag. purpose consumer loans by ag. credit corporations. SF 2034, Briles - HF 2088, Crabb, et al - HF 2486, Ag. S. HF 2486 approved 5-19-80. Became law 6-13-80.

Late-payment charge, credit sales. SF 2213, Ramsey, et al.

Rate of interest on accounts receivable, no written agreement. SF 2344, Comm. - HF 2574, Comm. S.

Bureau

Fair credit reporting, consumer credit code. HF 2215, Patchett.

CREDIT CARDS

Credit card companies pay telephone calls, billing errors. HF 2317, Connolly. Use credit card to purchase gasohol. HF 2350, Rapp.

CREDIT UNIONS

Credit union share drafts, usury, loans. SF 158, Commerce. Approved 3-27-79. Became law 4-13-79.

Reverse annuity mortgage loans, residential property. HF 329, Spear.

Credit union share drafts, extend deadline. SF 246, Rush.

Real property loans, mortgage instruments, 3 options. HF 658, Comm. (Also see HF 329). Approved 6-10-79.

Credit union laws (review bd., report & employees), amend. HF 2499, St. Gov't. SF 2352, St. Gov't. HF 2499 withdrawn. SF 2352 approved 4.14.80.

CRIME - Also see Law Enforcement

Bail, class A felony. HF 61, Connors. Approved 5-4-79. Became law 5-13-79. Death penalty. HF 517, Danker, et al. SF 295, Ramsey, et al.

Defendant (offender), perform unpaid community service. SF 404, Bisenius. Mentally retarded criminal offenders, committee study. SCR 13 - S.J. 900-901, 916, 933.

Emergency first aid or medical assistance, public official or employee, not bribery. HF 2090, Lind.

Voting privilege, determine, mentally ill or felon. HJR 2014, Spear, et al.

Strip searches. HF 2284, Johnson of Linn, et al - HF 2495, Jud. & Law Enf. S. HF 2284 withdrawn. HF 2495 approved 5-24-80.

Criminal leniency, sentencing alternatives, study. SR 110 - S.J. 1091, 1103, 1250, 1282.

Commission

Abolish crime commission. HF 2242, Bina.

Duties & name of crime commission, change. SF 2139, Taylor - HF 2494, St. Gov't. S.

Victims

Compensate victims of crime, pecuniary losses incurred. HF 206, Cusack. Indemnification for victims of crime, appeal bd. HF 207, Cusack.

Victims compensation, criminal acts. HF 2144, Doyle - SF 2180, Bisenius. S. Increase statutes of limitations, criminal offenses, child or mentally ill. HF 2202, Brandt.

Double penalties, public offenses, elderly. HF 2318, Larsen, et al.

CRIMINAL CODE

Disposal of dead bodies, criminal code. HF 75, Perkins.

Accommodation offense, criminal code. HF 157, Shimanek SF 194, Schwengels, et al (controlled substance).

Police activity, crime of solicitation, criminal code. HF 166, Shimanek - HF 368, Jud. & Law Enf. (not solicitation). S. HF 368 approved 6-10-79. HF 166 withdrawn.

Assaulting a peace officer, maximum sentence. SF 181, Nystrom.

Weapons, amend criminal code. SF 196, Murray.

OMVI, clarify penalties. SF 198, Rush - SF 356, Jensen. S.

Death penalty. HF 517, Danker, et al - SF 295, Ramsey, et al.

Public display of explicit sexual material, prohibit. HF 205, Cusack S. - HF 208, Lageschulte (repeal provisions, ch. 728) - SF 343, Craft, et al Comp. - HF 579, Howell. S.

Obscene materials, cities, counties, or other may prohibit. SF 289, Tieden. (Also see HF 205 and HF 208).

Feticide. HF 2009, Tyrrell.

Injury to animals, criminal code, amend. SF 2025, Holden & Bisenius.

Presentence investigators, inquire into mental disabilities of defendant. HF 2429, Jud. & Law Enf. - SF 2226, Jud. SF 2226 withdrawn. HF 2429 approved 4-7-80.

CRIMINAL HISTORY DATA

Conviction & disposition data to criminal justice agencies. HF 2026, Hibbs - HF 2556, St. Gov't. S.

CRIMINAL JUSTICE

Standing committee on criminal justice. SCR 8 - S.J. 414, 438, 493.

Conviction & disposition data to criminal justice agencies. HF 2026, Hibbs-HF 2556. St. Gov't. S.

Law enforcement records, 14 or older, open to public. HF 2036, Spear - HF 2041, Lind - HF 2232, Crabb (name). S.

CRIMINAL PROCEDURE

Grand juries, revise rules of criminal procedure. SF 46, Rush.

Hearing, variation in sentence, aggravating or mitigating circumstances. HF 2070, Doyle.

Change of venue, criminal actions, eliminate. HF 2087, Crabb.

CROPS

Establish regional soil tilth laboratory, Ames. SCR 9 - S.J. 515-516, 529, 627, 766, 883-884 adopted, 916 - H.J. 1079, 1151 adopted.

Establish regional soil tilth laboratory, Ames. HCR 14 H.J. 623, 1159. Withdrawn.

CUSTODY - See Child Custody and/or Minors and/or Court

DAIRY - See Foods and/or Agriculture, Sub-Ref. Dairy

DAMS - Also see Water and/or Lakes

DANCE

Exempt sales and service tax, dance schools. SF 82, Hutchins - HF 353, Pellett, et al Comp. - HF 230, Schroeder - SF 248, Scott & Taylor (repeal sales, service & use tax on grain warehouses). Comp. S.

DAYS

Soil conservation committee, per diem, increase days. HF 513, Bennett.

DAY CARE

Group day care homes. HF 2364, Mullins - HF 2423, Walter (preschool) - HF 2533, Human Res. S. HF 2533 approved 5-19-80.

DEAF

Interpreters, speech or hearing impairments, court. SF 230, Slater - HF 361, Lonergan & Connors.

DEALERS

Licensing of travel trailer dealers, etc. HF 698, Transp. Withdrawn.

Fuel distributors purchase fuel other than franchisor. HF 736, Energy. Approved 5-21-80.

Grain dealer license, renewal of. HF 2096, Harbor.

Mandatory deposit redemption centers. HF 2254, Perkins - HF 2493, Energy. S. HF 2493 approved 5-1-80.

Definition of grain dealer, exemption from, HF 2394, Hullinger.

DEATH

Death penalty. HF 517, Danker, et al. SF 295, Ramsey, et al. Right to die. HF 2015, Clark of Cerro Gordo, et al. SF 2062, Gentleman. S.

DEBTS

Exemptions from execution. SF 364, Rush - HF 2545, Jud. & Law Enf. S. Procedures to enforce monetary judgments. HF 2080, Conlon.

DECEPTION

Detection of deception examiners, licensing and regulation of. SF 365, Nystrom.

DECREES - Also see Dissolution of Marriage

Increase interest on judgments and decrees of courts. HF 673, Jud. & Law Enf. - SF 474, Jud. S. SF 474 withdrawn. HF 673 approved 3-28-80.

Custody, support & visitation rights, dissolution of marriage decree. HF 2018, Shimanek.

DEDUCTIONS

Federal corporate income tax payments deductible from state income tax. SF 216. Schwengels & Holden.

Increase standard deduction, single; also adjust personal credits. SF 391, Rodgers.

DEEDS

Real estate transfer tax, deeds, exempt, family farm corporations. HF 293, Evans - HF 741, Ways & Means - HF 2151, Crabb - HF 2579, Ways & Means. S. HF 741 approved 3-10-80.

Real estate transfer fee. HF 2341, Co. Gov't. - SF 2125, Co. Gov't. (increase). SF 2125 approved 5-19-80. Became law 5-29-80.

DEFINITIONS

Definition of consumer credit sale. HF 326, Lind. Meetings & agendas, governmental bodies. HF 2002, Corey. Definition of grain dealer, exemption from. HF 2394, Hullinger.

DENTISTRY - See Medical - Professional, Sub-Ref. Dentistry

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - See Health, Department of

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE - See Revenue, Department of

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION - See DOT and/or Transportation

DEPARTMENTAL RULES - See Rules

DEPOSITS

Remove deposit on containers, alcoholic liquor; repeal appropriation. HF 119, Crabb.

Effective date, extend, mandatory deposits, beverage containers. SF 112, Yenger - HF 399, Danker, et al. HF 399 withdrawn.

Direct deposit, IPERS payment. SF 137, Hansen, et al. HF 240, Diemer, et al.

Mandatory deposits, beverage containers, repeal chapter. HF 2062, Woods, et al. (Also see HF 119).

Mandatory deposits, beer kegs. HF 2153, Egenes.

Eng. examiners, beer & liquor dept., comptroller, dept. of revenue, sec. of state & job service, increase 1980-81 approp's., also repeal liquor bottle deposit. SF 2273, Approp's.

DEVELOPMENT - Also see Iowa Development Commission

Environmental impact statement, development projects. HF 501, Cusack. Iowa development commission make loans to development corporations, appropriation. SF 362, Cities. Approved 6-8-79. Became law 6-15-79.

DIRECTORS

Procedure for filling vacancies, certain elective offices. HF 59, Thompson. Method of electing school board directors. HF 216, Cusack & Bina. Election of school district bd. of directors, optional method, changing procedure. HF 418, Chiodo & Jesse. Approved 6-7-79.

DIRECTORY

Former legislators, print directory. SF 147, Junkins - HF 200, Clark of Lee. Telephone directory assistance charge. HF 691, Comm.

DISABLED - Also see Handicapped

Income requirement, totally disabled person, property tax credit. SF 69, Schwengels, et al. Approved 5-19-80.

Tax exemption for a disabled dependent. HF 185, Pavich & Walter.

Elevators, available to the handicapped. HF 195, Doyle.

SSI recipients, supplementary assistance, social services, appropriation. HF 233, Bruner, et al.

Fully disabled state employees maintain same health and accident payments. SF 219, Hansen.

Termination of utility services, prohibit. HF 256, Cusack - HF 310, Cusack (elderly or handicapped) - HF 311, Cusack (notice of intent) - HF 543, Jochum, et al. S.

Property tax freeze for elderly and disabled, approp. HF 346, Smalley - HF 363, Cusack, et al. S.

Claims filed, reimbursement for property taxes paid, elderly and disabled. HF 373, West, et al. HF 409, West, et al (18 yrs., approp.) - HF 591, Cusack & Anderson of Jasper - HF 621, Brandt, et al. SF 326, Rodgers - SF 495, Ways & Means - HF 2578, Ways & Means. S. HF 373 & SF 326 withdrawn. SF 495 approved 6-4-79.

Group homes, zoning, disabled or handicapped. HF 613, Connors, et al.

Limited guardianships under the Iowa probate code. HF 661, Jud. & Law Enf. - SF 400, Jud. S. HF 661 withdrawn. SF 400 approved 4-26-79.

Additional property tax relief, elderly & disabled. HF 2001, Brandt, et al - HF 2115, Bina - HF 2140, Van Maanen - HF 2321, Norland. S. HF 2321 withdrawn.

Claim for reimbursement of property taxes, time extension. SF 2090, Rush - HF 2339, Hall. HF 2339 withdrawn. SF 2090 approved 5-26-80.

Income tax credit, care of handicapped. HF 2292, Van Maanen.

Social services establish financial assistance program, home care & training, disabled. HF 2376, Anderson of Jasper - SF 2217, Brown. S.

Individual income tax credit, developmentally disabled. SF 2187, Brown. (Also see HF 2292).

DISASTERS

Grants & loans for natural disasters, gov't. subdivisions. SF 2031, Briles & Hultman - HF 2089, Daggett, et al. S.

Disaster services, city evacuation routes. HF 2380, Mullins.

Disaster grants to gov't. subdivisions. SF 2371, Hultman & Junkins - HF 2589, Halvorson of Clayton & Avenson. (Also see SF 2031 & HF 2089). SF 2371 approved 5-17-80.

DISCOUNT

Sale of consumer discount buying services, changes. SF 2064, Deluhery.

DISCRIMINATION - Also see Civil Rights

Discrimination, employment, political affiliation. HF 266, Cusack.

Complaints, civil rights, administrative release provision. HF 313, Spear.

Prohibit mandatory retirement, IPERS, peace officers and firefighters. HF 527, Cusack S. - SF 331, Labor & Indus. Rel. - HF 680, Labor & Indus. Rel. Comp. SF 331 withdrawn. HF 680 approved 6-10-79.

Discrimination against solar users. HF 648, Energy.

Prohibit discrimination by laboratories, any physician. SF 322, Miller of Des Moines.

Reimbursement or payment for health care services, no discrimination. SF 367, Craft, et al - HF 2434, Hanson of Delaware, et al. S.

DISEASE - Also see Animals, Sub-Ref. Diseases

Infectious and contagious diseases in swine. HF 182, Ag. Approved 4-2-79. Livestock disease research fund, appropriation. HF 188, Ag.

Requirements for immunization of school children, exemption. HF 258, Cusack - SF 317, Taylor, et al.

Communicable disease, reports. HF 2022, Hibbs - HF 2473, Jud. & Law Enf. S.

Reye's Syndrome, report. HF 2177, Bina.

Chronic renal disease program, study. SCR 117 - S.J. 751-752, 760, 764, 825-826 adopted - H.J. 934, 935.

DISSOLUTION OF MARRIAGE

Statistical report, dept. of health, dissolutions and annulments, not required. SF 10, Holden.

Court orders, dissolution of marriage cases. HF 91, Krewson, et al · SF 2083, Orr · HF 2562, Jud. & Law Enf. S. SF 2083 withdrawn. HF 2562 approved 5-19-80.

Contracts, prior to marriage, permit. SF 241, Ramsey, et al.

Insurance policies, group, continuation or termination of HF 426, Brandt - HF 2200, Brandt. S.

Custody, support & visitation rights, dissolution of marriage decree. HF 2018, Shimanek.

Transfer of real property, probate or marriage dissolution decrees. HF 2469, Co. Gov't.

DISTRICT COURT - See Court, Sub-Ref. District

DISTRICTS

Divide township into tax districts, fire protection. HF 301, McKean - HF 672, Co. Gov't. S. HF 672 approved 6-4-79.

DIVIDENDS

Interest and dividends from securities exempt from state income tax. HF 21, Thompson - HF 236, Menke & Lageschulte S. - SF 2027, Comito. S.

Deduction of dividends by corporations, income tax. HF 491, Clark of Lee - SF 308, Schwengels.

Tax credit on corporate dividends. HF 641, Harbor.

DIVORCE - See Dissolution of Marriage

DOCUMENTS

Transfer recorded land title information to tract indexes by computers. HF 3. Brandt.

Citizens' aide access to confidential information. HF 213, Cusack - HF 2543, St. Gov't. S.

Budget documents, retain. HF 2471, Cities.

DOMESTIC ABUSE

Protect family or household members from domestic abuse. HF 170, Brandt, et al - SF 162, Miller of Marshall, et al S. - SF 191, Miller of Marshall (emergency shelter) - HF 406, Brandt Comp. - HF 709, Jud. & Law Enf. S. SF 162 & SF 191 withdrawn. HF 709 approved 4-30-79.

DONATIONS - See Contributions and/or Charities

Donation of bodies, HF 2146, Connors.

Interfaith Church of the Land, donations to Living History Farms. HR 111-H.J. 1778, 1965 adopted.

DOT - Also see Transportation

Smoking, changes in law. SF 33, Craft.

Railroad cars reflective devices. HF 44, Bennett.

DOT authority, mailing fee for auto license plates. HF 165, Hansen of O'Brien.

Prohibit solicitation of funds and sale of food, beverages, etc., rest areas. SF 126, Transp.

Temporary operating authority for regulated carriers. SF 163, Transp. Approved 6-1-79.

Movement of excessive size vehicles. SF 164, Transp. Approved 6-5-79.

Renewal of operator and chauffeur licenses by mail. HF 255, Cusack.

Specially constructed or reconstructed vehicles, registration and titling, nonresident. SF 204, Transp. - HF 403, Gettings. S. SF 204 approved 6-1-79

Revocation of a driver's license, percentage of alcohol. SF 221, Ramsey, et al HF 2112, Welsh - HF 2243, Welsh. S.

Overpass in Missouri Valley, highway 30. SF 222, Hester - HF 398, Danker & Crabb.

Drainage district improvement, bridges, payment of cost. HF 366, Norland. Suspension of operator's license, court appearance, payment of fine. HF 387, Doyle.

Auto inspections. HF 435, Egenes.

Farm-to-market road system, uniform definition. SF 280, Transp. Approved 6-1-79. Became law 6-8-79.

Counties sell property to DOT. SF 314, Co. Gov't. - HF 2528, Transp. S.

Railroad cabooses, required use, and construction standards. SF 402, Rodgers, et al.

Regional transit system, property tax. SF 409, Transp.

Reversion of railroad property. SF 418, Taylor - HF 2346, Hummel SF 2230, Taylor. Comp. S. SF 2230 approved 5-26-80.

DOT, supplemental approp. HF 694, Approp's. Approved 4-30-79. Became law 5-11-79.

Weighmasters, certificate; dept. of ag. also inspect railroad scales. SF 446, Ag. Approved 4-21-80.

Trucks, length, weight and registration fee. HF 722, Transp. - HF 747, Ways & Means - SF 2040, Transp. S. (Also see SF 104). SF 2040 withdrawn. HF 747 approved 3-21-80. Became law 4-12-80.

Motor vehicle inspection requirements, reciprocity. SF 2004, Junkins - HF 2110, Welsh.

State functional classification review bd., pay expenses of county & city members, approp. SF 2039, Miller of Des Moines - HF 2168, Welden. HF 2168 approved 5-21-80.

Spraying of weeds. HF 2184, Pelton.

Engineering & traffic investigations. HF 2276, Spear.

Prairie grass seed, sides of highways. HF 2313, Connolly.

Vehicle inspectors and inspection stations, rules, civil fines. HF 2326, Brandt.

Cataloging of railbeds. HF 2414, Lloyd-Jones, et al SF 2206, Hutchins Comp. SF 2330, Transp. S.

Midwest rail crisis. HCR 109 - H.J. 362-363, 390-391 adopted - S.J. 338-340, 357, 392, 363-364 adopted - H.J. 434, 454 adopted.

Oil recycling. HF 2430, Howell.

Midwestern railroad compact. HF 2442, Lloyd-Jones, et al SF 2255, Hutchins, et al.

Railroad service, continuation of, etc. SCR 104 - S.J. 302-303, 312, 350, 357, 366, 364 withdrawn.

Create Iowa railway improvement finance authority. HF 2451, Lloyd Jones, et al - SF 2210, Hutchins, et al.

Railroad & highway grade crossings, maintenance & need. SF 2179, Transp. Primary highway or bridge, emergency repair. HF 2478, Transp. Approved 4-21-80.

Motor vehicle registration reciprocity fees. HF 2479, Transp. Approved 4-21-80.

Movement of vehicles of excessive size & weight. SF 2272, Transp. Approved 5-19-80. Became law 6-13-80.

Farm-to-market road use funds between counties, DOT. SF 2281, Transp. --HF 2505, Transp. S. HF 2505 withdrawn. SF 2281 approved 5-26-80.

Statewide car-pool WATS line, DOT, approp. SF 2284, Slater.

Extension of Kansas City Terminal Railway Service. HCR 119 - H.J. 995-996, 1061 adopted - S.J. 982-984 adopted.

Motor & special fuel tax laws, administration of. HF 2587, Ways & Means. Approved 5-19-80.

Create Iowa railway finance authority, appropriation. SF 2378, Ways & Means. Approved 5-20-80. Became law 6-3-80.

DRAINAGE

Drainage district improvement, bridges, payment of cost. HF 366, Norland. Districts

Dissolving of drainage and levee districts. HF 11, Crabb & Johnson of Woodbury - SF 133, Hester Comp. - SF 453, Nat. Res. Same. SF 133 & SF 453 withdrawn. HF 11 approved 4-12-79.

Annual report of drainage or levee districts. SF 24, Miller of Des Moines. Drainage district revolving fund, repairs or improvements. HF 58, Hansen of O'Brien.

Method of assessing costs of drainage and levee district repairs. SF 61, Scott
- HF 2474, Ag. (revises & clarifies, section 455.135) - SF 2276, Ag. Comp.
S.

Repair, improvement, drainage districts, common outlets, procedures. SF 127, Schwengels.

- Drainage district trustee, residence qualifications and compensation of. HF 2463, Ag. Approved 5-19-80.
- Supervisors, bd. of, permissive authority, single-county drainage & levee district revolving fund. HF 2571, Ag. (Also see HF 58).

DRAMSHOP

Maximum civil liability, intoxicated persons, or resulting in. SF 141, Hutchins, et al - HF 431, Woods & Johnson of Linn Comp. - SF 2013, DeKoster & Coleman - HF 2133, Pope & Byerly - SF 2154, Jud. S. SF 2013 withdrawn. SF 2154 approved 5-13-80.

DRIVER EDUCATION - See Schools, Sub-Ref. Driver Education

DRIVERS' LICENSES

Violations of certain speed limits, suspension of licenses, prohibit. HF 7, Bina.

Eliminate driver's education course, 16 and 18 yrs. of age. HF 31, Lind.

Operator or chauffeur licenses, suspension of. HF 371, Horn.

Drag racing, revoke driver's license. HF 2335, Jay.

Eluding a peace officer. HF 2453, Transp. Approved 4-7-80.

DRUGS - Also see Medical - Professional and/or Pharmacy

Prescription drug containers. HF 5, Lind.

Pharmacists inform patients, savings, generically equivalent drug products, unless. SF 8. Rush.

Controlled substances (angel dust), revise list. HF 53, Clark of Cerro Gordo. Approved 3-9-79.

Health insurance cover substance abuse. SF 80, Priebe.

Use and sale of laetrile, legalize. HF 110, Walter, et al - HF 653, Jud. & Law Enf. Same.

Accommodation offense, criminal code. HF 157, Shimanek - SF 194, Schwengels, et al (controlled substance).

Substance abuse rehabilitation and prevention fund, create, increase tax on beer and liquor. SF 156, Miller of Marshall, et al.

Narcolepsy (brief, deep sleep) - hyperkinesis (uncontrollable muscular movement), treatment, and prescriptions, transferring of. SF 165, Comito -HF 2468, Jud. & Law Enf. S.

Regulation of radiopharmaceuticals. HF 352, Doyle.

Decriminalizing the possession of marijuana, 100 grams or less. HF 449, Arnould, et al - SF 296, Brown Comp. - SF 360, Jud. (one oz. misdemeanor). S.

Legalize marijuana for medicinal purposes. HF 512, Arnould, et al. SF 302, Brown & Calhoon - HF 721, Human Res. S. HF 721 & HF 512 withdrawn.

Dispensing of drugs by medical practitioners (physicians, dentists, podiatrists, & vet's, etc.). HF 530, Smalley - HF 2514, Human Res. S.

Substance abuse programs, state funding. SF 341, Taylor & Miller of Marshall.

Safety-closure drug containers, labeling of. HF 2043, Lind.

Drugs classified inefffective by FDA, prohibit sale of. HF 2102, Miller.

Minimum fine, 1st & 2nd offense, OMVUI, alcohol or drugs. SF 2061, Waldstein & Ramsey.

DUELING

Dueling, repeal section. HJR 2003, Spear & Brandt.

DUMP - See Solid Waste

EARTH DWELLINGS

Earth sheltered dwellings, tax credit, zoning. SF 2001, Rodgers - HF 2203, Hinkhouse Comp. - SF 2295, Orr. S.

EASEMENTS - Also see Land and/or Property

Utility easements, granting of, social services. SF 87, Miller of Des Moines. Approved 4-14-80.

Solar energy easements. HF 234, Pelton.

Conservation easements held by private, nonprofit organizations. HF 422, Lloyd-Jones.

Easements acquired for construction of pipelines on ag. land. HF 587, Shimanek & Hanson of Delaware - SF 390, Tieden.

Pipeline or electric transmission line easements, cancellation of. SF 286, Tieden. Approved 2-14-80.

Access to and use of solar energy, easements, zoning, etc. SF 344, Energy. Disclosure of easements and zoning, real estate sales. SF 414, Gallagher.

Informational meetings not required, easements, interstate natural gas facilities. SF 445, Commerce.

ECONOMICS

Require the teaching of economics. SF 86, Hansen - HF 12, Welden - HF 113, Hibbs - SF 271, Waldstein (also insurance and government). S.

Economic impact of an administrative rule, agencies. SF 102, Rush - HF 2315, Anderson of Jasper.

EDUCATION - Also see Schools - (Does not include Schools)

Law enforcement academy council, designee of college commissioner. SF 34, Ramsey - HF 92, Halvorson of Clayton. SF 34 withdrawn.

School foundation program, salaries and expenses, prohibit use of state funds. HF 40, Lind.

Faculty compensation, universities, 6d. of regents. SF 55, Hansen - HF 251, Diemer, et al.

Local advisory committees for vocational education. HF 47, Hansen of O'Brien - HF 471, Hansen of O'Brien. S. HF 47 withdrawn. HF 471 approved 2-15-80

Improvement of instruction in schools, area education agencies. HF 60, Hansen of O'Brien - SF 155, DeKoster. SF 155 withdrawn. HF 60 approved 3-6-79.

High school credit requirements. HF 77, Spear.

Tuition rates, change, if. SF 76, Slater - HF 150, Pavich & Walter.

Midwestern education compact, join. SF 90, Rodgers - HF 2384, Larsen. S.

Eliminate continuing education requirements for barbers. HF 114, Harbor - SF 95, Hultman & Tieden.

Football games schedule, ISU-Uoff. HF 117, Crabb. Withdrawn.

Gifted and talented children programs. HF 128, Hansen of O'Brien.

Educational, religious and charitable activities, exempt sales and use tax, games of skill, chance, etc. SF 99, Ramsey.

Income tax deduction for tuition and books. SF 113, Schwengels - HF 305, Smalley. S.

Special education programs for autistic children. HF 160, Thompson.

Area school student projects, revenue bonds, finance. HF 169, Hansen of O'Brien - SF 202, Hutchins Comp. - HF 697, Educ. S.

Livestock disease research fund, appropriation. HF 188, Ag.

Claims for nonpublic school pupil transportation. HF 194, Hansen of O'Brien HF 729, Educ. S. HF 194 withdrawn. HF 729 approved 4-26-79.

Senior citizens activities, levy tax. HF 204, Cusack.

Teachers, requirements for certification. SF 169, Taylor.

'Tax deferral, income, education expenses. HF 261, Patchett.

Evaluate educational needs and programs, repeal section. HF 276, Daggett.

Physical ed. requirement, seniors, work-study programs. HF 291, Horn.

Exempt from mandatory school year requirement, snow days. HF 297, Hansen of O'Brien, et al - SF 287, Gratias, et al S. - SF 300, Small - SF

371, Educ. Same - SF 312, Schwengels. S. SF 300 withdrawn. Mandatory school attendance, 18 yrs., exception. HF 332, Horn - HF 413, Horn. S.

Force, violence or threats, prohibit use of, employment or education. HF . 334, Branstad - SF 304, Taylor.

Establish county school districts, boundary lines, goverance. HF 385, Horn. Eliminate requirement, school district maintain twelve grades. HF 400, Spear.

Students ID, curtail state aid. HF 412, Byerly.

School elections, change date. HF 535, Connolly - HF 440, Connolly. Same.

Schoolhouse tax. HF 442, Patchett, et al - SF 417, Orr.

Create veterinary diagnostic laboratory, ISU, appropriation. HF 482, Avenson HF 588, Avenson, et al. S.

Income tax credit for contributions to universities. HF 486, Thompson - HF 526, Dieleman (libraries). S.

School district assistance fund, create. HF 490, De Groot, et al - SF 342, Taylor.

Transfer funds, special education pupils to state institutions. HF 636, Daggett.

Continuing education requirements, insurance agents. SF 332, DeKoster.

Area education agency administrators, salaries of. HF 659, Educ. Approved

Area education agency administrators, salaries of HF 659, Educ. Approved 6-4-79.

Clarify exemption, hotel and motel tax, educ. institutions. HF 662, Ways & Means (also see HF 173). HF 662 approved 6-6-79. Became law 6-15-79.

Continuing education, insurance agents. SF 382, Comm. (Also see SF 332).
Approved 2-12-80.

Revenue bonds, cities & counties, financing projects, state colleges or universities. SF 448, Cities. Approved 4-30-79. Became law 5-11-79.

Gifted and talented children programs, approp. HF 724, Educ.

Origins of the earth, teaching methods, committee to study. HCR 31 - H.J. 2335.

Busing of nonpublic school pupils, area education agencies authority. HF 2045, Lind.

Property & income surtax by residents of school district, prevent school closing. HF 2051, Lind.

Limit charges for school events. HF 2092, Schroeder.

Supplementary weighting plan include students in area schools. HF 2116, Groth & Harbor.

Prohibit foreign graduate students teaching at state universities. HF 2117, Pellett.

Continuing education requirements for nurses. SF 2059, Scott. Withdrawn. Reduced tuition for senior citizens, state colleges. SF 2053, Orr.

School reorganization, area education agency conduct hearing, petition for.
HF 2122. Bennett.

Requirements for school facilities. HF 2137, Hinkhouse.

Moped education courses, junior high. HF 2147, Bina.

Education, bd. of, obsolete sections, repeal. HJR 2013, Spear & Brandt.

Tuition differential grants, residents, approp. SF 2073, Craft, et al. HF 2310, Lageschulte, et al.

Average cost per pupil, adjustments, modification. SF 2075, Hansen - HF - 2265, Lind & Brandt.

Common carriers for transporting school pupils. HF 2229, Connolly.

Approved list of schools. HF 2233, Hullinger.

Gifted & talented children programs, financing of. HF 2275, Educ. - HF 2548, Educ. S. HF 2275 approved 3-25-80. Became law 4-4-80.

Enrollment date, school district, special educ. students. HF 2299, Daggett & Anderson of Jasper. Approved 4-24-80.

School district dissolution commission. HF 2340, Educ. Approved 5-17-80.

Educational requirements of schools. HF 2425, Educ. Approved 5-20-80.

School attendance not mandatory if. SF 2157, Taylor, et al. (Also see HF 322 & HF 413).

Education, committee study. SCR 105 - S.J. 355-356, 394, 544, 881-882, 885, 984

Area education agency administrator, determine salary of. HF 2475, Educ. Approved 5-17-80.

Securities broker-dealers & agents, continuing education. SF 2236, Schwengels.

Nonprofit corporations owning property, education, extension of time, property tax exemption. SF 2278, Jud.

Sale or lease of school buildings. HF 2534, Educ.

Physical therapists, educational requirements. SF 2323, St. Gov't.

Educational programs for autistic children, committee to study. SCR 126 - S.J. 1186-1187, 1207, 1386-1387 adopted - H.J. 1584, 1585-1586, 2211-2212 adopted.

Approp's, funds to finance designated st. programs, ed., human res., regulatory & finance agencies, transp., social services, other st. gov't. agencies, & Terrace Hill. HF 2580, Approp's. (Also see HF's 2520, 2524, 2527 & SF's 2273, 2290, 2291, 2360). Approved 5-26-80. Item Vetoed.

Develop state policy for post-secondary educ., 1980's & 1990's, funds, committee study. HCR 135 - H.J. 1894-1895.

School transportation reimbursement and special education costs. HF 2593, Approp's. Approved 5-21-80.

EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS - Also see Schools, Sub-Ref. Institutions

Serving of food and beverages, permit, certain tax exempt property. SF 2060, Gentleman - HF 2187, Pope. HF 2187 withdrawn. SF 2060 approved 4-7-80. Became law 4-11-80.

EDUCATIONAL RADIO AND TV FACILITY BOARD

Ed. radio & TV facility bd. accept & administer trusts. SF 2355, St. Gov't.

EGGS - See Foods, Sub-Ref. Dairy

ELDERLY - See Senior Citizens

ELECTIONS

Election hours. HF 19, Schnekloth - HF 45, Crabb. S.

Cities, elections, political party label. HF 71, Cusack.

Bond issues, extend resubmission period. SF 74, Robinson - HF 500, Krewson. S.

Consolidation of county offices, appointment or election; compensation of officers. HF 82, Spear - HF 2286, Maulsby - SF 2168, Holden. S.

Governor and lieutenant governor be elected as a team. HJR 10, Spear, et al - SJR 5, Palmer. S.

Election required, hotel and motel tax. HF 173, Krewson.

Divide judicial districts. HF 282, Poffenberger, et al - HF 360, Clark of Cerro Gordo & Poffenberger. S.

Registration time limit for local elections. HF 286, Hanson of Delaware - SF 234, Miller of Des Moines (also increase pay) - HF 328, Chiodo - SF 264, St. Gov't. (elections - precincts, compensation, hours, absentee voting, income tax checkoff, and campaign fund) - HF 678, St. Gov't. S.

Special precinct board convene, review ballots. HF 317, Hanson of Delaware & Shimanek.

Change date, primary election and political party conventions, special charter cities. HF 320, Cusack, et al.

Eliminate requirement of rotating names on primary election ballots. SF 257, Scott.

Commissioners of memorials, election, change method. HF 384, Evans.

People propose, enact, or reject legislation. SJR 7, Rush - HJR 15, Anderson of Jasper Comp. - SJR 12, Taylor - SJR 2003, Waldstein, et al. S.

Filling of vacancies, elective city officies, place on ballot next election. HF 429, Hall - HF 732, Cities. S.

Collective bargaining elections, public employees, voting requirements. HF 430, Schnekloth, et al.

School elections, change date. HF 535, Connolly - HF 440, Connolly. Same. Vote tabulating equipment, prevent over-voting. HF 447, Krewson - HF 578, Welsh Same - SF 328, Carr. Comp.

Contingency funds, specific purposes, counties, property tax. SF 306, Schwengels.

Campaign finance disclosure commission submit report to G.A. after each election. SF 366, Hansen.

School bd. election, personnel & spouses eligible. HF 2027, Hibbs - HF 2078, Bruner. S.

Election, one member, commerce commission. SF 2018, Hutchins - HF 2101, Connolly. S. (Also see HF 480).

Nonpartisan city elections by ordinance, authorize. (Davenport). SF 2037, Holden.

Voting privilege, determine, mentally ill or felon. HJR 2014, Spear, et al. Time, oath of office, city council. HF 2258, Wells.

Consolidate polling places. HF 2267, Maulsby.

Voting rights, newly annexed territory. HF 2300, Welsh.

Election, Green Valley AEA 14, legalize. HF 2355, Daggett & Pellett. Approved 4-4-80. Became law 4-24-80.

Nonbinding Iowa presidential primary election. SF 2147, Nystrom.

County zoning, election. SF 2164, Brown.

Iowa residents residing outside U.S., absentee ballot, local & state elections. SF 2235, St. Gov't. Approved 4-14-80. Became law 4-18-80.

Powers exercised, school district elections, re sale of property. HF 2488, St. Gov't. Approved 4-21-80.

Elector may correct error in marking ballot. SF 2252, St. Gov't.

ELECTORS

Elector may correct error in marking ballot. SF 2252, St. Gov't.

ELECTRICITY - Also see Utilities

Exempt tax, fuels, residences. SF 12, Priebe - HF 163, Walter, et al Comp. - SF 83, Carr - HF 345, Bruner & O'Kane - HF 347, West, et al - HF 2231, Hullinger, et al. S.

Rules, disapprove, re sales tax exemption, fuels. HJR 4, Schroeder.

Prohibit utilities rate increase, supplemental energy sources used. HF 70, Clark of Cerro Gordo.

Rate schedules, public utilities, sale of electricity. HF 231, Cusack.

Utilities, late payment penalties, limit. HF 244, Spear.

Establish bd. of electrician examiners. HF 245, Howell.

Senior citizen utility services stamp program. HF 246, Cusack.

Utilities, lifeline rate, commerce comm. HF 306, Cusack, et al.

Flat rate schedule for utilities. HF 466, Rapp, et al. HF 582, Rapp, et al. S.

Minimum basic utility user charges, residential. HF 507, Bruner.

No. Ia. munic. elec. co-op. assn. and allied power co-op., legalize agreements, joint financing. SF 285, Briles, et al - HF 572, Crabb, et al Comp. - SF 478, Jud. S. HF 572 & SF 285 withdrawn. SF 478 approved 4-26-79. Became law 5-11-79.

Pipeline or electric transmission line easements, cancellation of. SF 286,-Tieden. Approved 2-14-80.

Voluntary certification, electrical work. HF 638, Pope, et al.

Rate standards, commerce comm. apply, electrical utilities. HF 625, Chiodo, et al. (Also see other utility bills).

Distance between transmission lines and dwelling houses or bldgs. HF 2128, Van Maanen.

Joint financing, electric power & other facilities. HF 2179, Ritsema, et al - SF 2081, Bergman, et al Comp. - SF 2354, St. Gov't. S.

Billing information required, gas & electric utilities. HF 2353, Anderson of Jasper.

Supplemental approp's. to: compt., conservation comm., DOT, bd. of regents, ed. radio & TV, ag., public safety, social services & general services. SF 2367, Approp's.

ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER SYSTEMS

Industrial loan companies use electronic fund transfer systems. SF 211, Drake, et al - HF 318, Harbor. HF 318 withdrawn. SF 211 approved 3-26-79.

ELEVATORS

Elevators, available to the handicapped. HF 195, Doyle.

Elevator code, exemptions from fees. SF 2016, Hutchins.

Collapse of grain elevator, laws and financing, committee to study. HCR 114 - H.J. 643-644, 692 adopted - S.J. 625-626, 655, 1023.

Loan program, grain elevators, bankruptcy, approp. SF 2338, Ag.

Changes in the licensing and regulation of grain dealers, elevators & warehouses, auditing, etc., penalties. SF 2345, Comm.

Marketing of grain, elevators, warehouses, etc., hearings, committee study. SCR 136 - S.J. 1504-1505, 1528, 1852.

EMERGENCIES

Removal of dead bodies, accident scenes, emergency personnel. HF 392, Schroeder.

Emergency hospital treatment, ability to pay. HF 477, Harbor & Husak. Evacuation plans for nuclear plants. SF 2052, Orr.

EMERGENCY VEHICLES

Removal of dead bodies, accident scenes, emergency personnel. HF 392, Schroeder.

Allow studded tires, fee. SF 65, Rodgers - HF 456, Transp. - HF 2336, Kirkenslager, et al (handicapped and/or elderly) - SF 2107, Taylor, et al Comp. - HF 2447, Connolly (emergency vehicles). S.

EMINENT DOMAIN

Repurchase of eminent domain land. SF 225, Taylor - HF 391, Bennett. State acquire railroad right-of-way, condemnation. SF 2280, Transp.

EMPLOYEES - Also see, State Government, Sub-Ref. Employees and/or Schools, Sub-Ref. Employees

Prosthetic devices for injured workers. HF 10, Evans. Approved 6-5-79. Seniority lists of city civil service employees available to public. SF 16,

Collective bargaining, negotiations, etc. SF 38, Hultman & DeKoster.

Compensation of chaplains, officers and employees. SCR 5 - S.J. 73-82, 87, 99, 152, 130-131 adopted - H.J. 155-165, 191 adopted, 192, 205.

Veteran's preference, public employment, changes. SF 75, Murray - HF 665,

Collective bargaining, blind commission employees. HF 104, Jochum.

Choice of doctor under workers' compensation medical benefits. HF 124, Jochum - HF 565, Welsh Same - SF 433, Carr, et al.

Requalification for unemployment benefits. SF 109, Taylor.

Unemployment benefits based on number of dependents. SF 116, Comito & Hansen - HF 252, Lind & Diemer.

Monitoring devices, employees, prohibit, exception. SF 150, Slater & Carr-HF 495, Walter. S.

Freeze maximum weekly unemployment compensation benefit. HF 197, Egenes.

Collective bargaining, open meetings. HF 218, Pelton.

Discrimination, employment, political affiliation. HF 266, Cusack.

Unlawful labor practices. HF 289, Branstad - SF 305, Taylor.

Suitable work, unemployment compensation benefits, availability. SF 209, Taylor, et al.

Strikers, ineligible, welfare benefits. HF 299, Smalley & Crabb.

Weekly reports to employers, unemployment compensation, former employees. SF 226, Taylor & Schwengels.

Wages and/or salaries paid state employees, clarify. SF 228, Gratias - SF 330, Holden, S.

Group, health, or medical insurance for dependents of public employees, also bargainable. SF 231, Small - HF 330, Shimanek, et al. S.

Eligibility for unemployment compensation benefits. SF 253, Schwengels & Taylor.

Insurance policies, group, continuation or termination of. HF 426, Brandt - HF 2200, Brandt S.

Collective bargaining elections, public employees, voting requirements. HF 430, Schnekloth, et al.

Rate of mileage expense reimbursement for counties, bd. of supervisors determine. HF 444, Woods & Chiodo - SF 309, Palmer (employees, political subdivisions) - HF 631, O'Kane & Groth - SF 465, Co. Gov't. (increase sheriffs). S.

High-visibility protective clothing provided. HF 469, Connors.

Medical retirement benefits, employees of police and fire depts. HF 499, Hansen of O'Brien & Connors. Approved 4-23-79.

Collective bargaining, school district and employees. HF 601, Krewson, et al. Employer's forced overtime, relief from. SF 357, Slater & Carr.

Occupational hearing loss, worker's compensation. SF 359, DeKoster & Robinson. Approved 4-21-80.

Unemployment compensation. SF 373, Labor & Indus. Rel. Approved 6-8-79. Remove fact-finding from impasse procedures, public collective bargaining. SF 385, Taylor.

Travel, limit, state employees & members of G.A. SF 407, Rodgers.

Limit number of state employees. SF 413, Bisenius.

Public retirement systems, administration and benefits. SF 457, St. Gov't. - SF 489, Approp's. S. SF 457 withdrawn. SF 489 approved 6-5-79.

Workers' compensation insurance proceedings and rates. SF 460, Tieden & Holden. Approved 4-14-80.

Vacations, state employees. SF 490, Approp's.

Agency shop, collective bargaining fees, nonunion employee. HF 2019, Kirkenslager.

Workers' compensation, farm partnerships. HF 2086, Crabb, et al - SF 2068, Drake & Robinson.

Limit payment, unused sick leave, insurance, retired state employee. HF 2098, Welden.

Payment of taxes by employee under Social Security Act (FICA). HF 2103, Miller.

Deferred compensation, cities. HF 2208, Connors.

Prohibit mandatory retirement, employees under bd. of regents. HF 2209, Patchett.

Protect state employees, personnel reprisals. SF 2086, Bisenius - SF 2356, St. Gov't. Same. SF 2086 withdrawn.

Blind commission employees, collective bargaining & merit. HF 2302, Patchett.

Prohibit group ins. policies excluding from coverage employees eligible for medical assistance. HF 2309, Welsh.

Hearing of grievances, civil service commission, restrict. HF 2268, Larsen. Self-insured accident or health insurance plans, insurance comr. regulate. HF 2333, Davitt & Crabb - SF 2271, Rodgers. S.

Buy back, vested member, IPERS. HF 2404, Byerly.

Medical report, workers' compensation claim. HF 2413, Connolly.

Unused sick leave, certain retired state employees, payment, approp. SF 2184, Rodgers. (Also see HF 2098).

Consultation, bd. of supvr's. & co. officers, collective bargaining proposals. SF 2202, Co. Gov't.

Protect public employees, personnel reprisals. SF 2223, Rush, et al. (Also see SF 2086).

Laying off of state employees by contracting nonstate employees, prohibit, return to jobs, etc., social services. SF 2265, Yenger & Slater - SF 2364, St. Gov't. Same.

Public employees of a political subdivision, collective bargaining, election to exempt from civil service if. SF 2266, Yenger.

Unemployment compensation benefits for state employees. SF 2274, Approp's. - HF 2497, St. Gov't. HF 2497 withdrawn. SF 2274 approved 4-14-80. Became law 4-18-80.

Residency requirement for employees, dept. of social services, repeal. HF 2498, Human Res. - SF 2285, St. Gov't. HF 2498 withdrawn. SF 2285 approved 4-21-80. Became law 5-1-80.

Reclassification and upgrading of employee positions, salary increases, approp. SF 2385, Approp's.

EMPLOYERS

Prosthetic devices for injured workers. HF 10, Evans. Approved 6-5-79.

Collective bargaining, negotiations, etc. SF 38, Hultman & DeKoster.

Monitoring devices, employees, prohibit, exception. SF 150, Slater & Carr-HF 495, Walter. S.

Collective bargaining, open meetings. HF 218, Pelton.

Reduce rate of unemployment compensation paid by employers. HF 228, Menke - HF 280, Hullinger, et al. S.

Unlawful labor practices. HF 289, Branstad - SF 305, Taylor.

Weekly reports to employers, unemployment compensation, former employees. SF 226, Taylor & Schwengels.

Employment, inspections, civil liability. HF 342, Welden - HF 730, Comm. Same. HF 730 approved 6-5-79.

Contribution rate for unemployment compensation benefits, governmental employers. HF 362, Labor & Indus. Rel.

High-visibility protective clothing provided. HF 469, Connors.

Employer's forced overtime, relief from. SF 357, Slater & Carr.

Occupational hearing loss, worker's compensation. SF 359, DeKoster & Robinson. Approved 4-21-80.

Unemployment compensation. SF 373, Labor & Indus. Rel. Approved 6-8-79. Rate of unemployment compensation contributions for employers. SF 2017, Hutchins, et al - SF 2033, Miller of Cerro Gordo, et al - HF 2390, Anderson of Jasper & Avenson - SF 2150, Orr (negative balance) - SF 2158, Miller of Cerro Gordo & Hutchins. S. (Also see HF 369 - gov't.).

Contribution rates, unemployment compensation, new industries, increasing number of employees. HF 2351, Norland.

EMPLOYMENT

Prosthetic devices for injured workers. HF 10, Evans. Approved 6-5-79. Veteran's preference, public employment, changes. SF 75, Murray - HF 665, Cities. S.

Weekly reporting required, unemployment compensation benefits. HF 85, Clark of Cerro Gordo - SF 210, Taylor, et al (also persons seek work). S.

Prohibit polygraph examinations, employment. HF 101, Krewson - HF 136, Jochum & Brandt - HF 2393, Human Res. S.

Collective bargaining, scope of negotiations, public employment. HF 105, Jochum HF 2426. Connors, et al. S.

Employment of persons under 16 yrs. of age. HF 106, Clark of Cerro Gordo. Procurement of employment, increase fee. HF 203, Thompson.

Discrimination, employment, political affiliation. HF 266, Cusack.

Refuse to employ, union membership, HF 288, Branstad.

Suitable work, unemployment compensation benefits, availability. SF 209, Taylor, et al.

Strikers, ineligible, welfare benefits. HF 299, Smalley & Crabb.

Candidates for public office or electies, dismissal from employment. HF 314, Cusack.

Force, violence or threats, prohibit use of, employment or education. HF 334, Branstad - SF 304, Taylor.

Employment, inspections, civil liability. HF 342, Welden - HF 730, Comm. Same. HF 730 approved 6-5-79.

Unemployment benefit recipients, priority, job interviews. HF 555, Anderson of Jasper.

Merit system, appointment. HF 690, St. Gov't. Approved 4-21-80.

Alternative employment programs, public assistance, required. SF 427, Taylor.

Agency shop, collective bargaining fees, nonunion employee. HF 2019, Kirkenslager.

Work requirements, welfare recipients, employment standards, etc. SF 2054, Priebe.

Prisoner employment program, SF 2319, Human Res.

EMPLOYMENT AGENCIES

Procurement of employment, increase fee. HF 203, Thompson.

EMPLOYMENT SECURITY - See Job Service

ENERGY

Life cycle cost analysis, public buildings. SF 15, Scott - HF 63, Howell - HF 669, Energy. S. HF 63 withdrawn. SF 15 withdrawn. HF 669 approved 6-4-79.

Energy efficient motor vehicles, state, purchase of. SF 62, Scott - HF 2129, Gettings (foreign) - HF 2361, Lorenzen - HF 2559, Energy. S.

Prohibit utilities rate increase, supplemental energy sources used. HF 70, Clark of Cerro Gordo.

Energy conservation, zoning, city and county. HF 202, Pelton.

Solar energy easements. HF 234, Pelton.

Energy (utilities) cost credit, limited income. SF 220, Hutchins, et al.

Construction of nuclear power plant, prohibit. HF 502, Cusack.

Labeling of appliances, energy consumed. HF 504, Cusack.

Energy conservation promotion, public utilities. HF 509, Bruner.

Income tax credit, solar and wind energy systems. HF 533, Anderson of Jasper - SF 415, Orr - SF 2032, Carr - SF 2336, Energy. S.

Energy programs, OPP, approp. HF 549, Horn.

Discrimination against solar users. HF 648, Energy.

Access to and use of solar energy, easements, zoning, etc. SF 344, Energy. Surface coal mining and reclamation operations. HF 670, Energy. Approved 6-6-79.

Ag. production, priority, fuel. SF 454, Energy.

Hazardous waste, DEQ, regulate storage, treatment, etc. HF 719, Energy. Approved 6-10-79.

Energy sources, search for and development of. HR 34 - H.J. 1462-1463, 1497, 1625 adopted.

State's utility rate structure laws, changes, committee to study. HCR 21 - H.J. 2081-2082.

Utility rate structure in Iowa, committee to study. HCR 32 · H.J. 2335-2336, 2338, 2384 adopted · S.J. 1755-1756.

Definition of public utility, individuals. SF 2050, Scott.

Evacuation plans for nuclear plants. SF 2052, Orr.

Energy disclosure report for homes. HF 2152, Howell.

Public utilities, operation & regulation of. HF 2174, Hanson of Delaware & Mullins - HF 2428, Bruner & Krewson - HF 2550, Energy. S. HF 2174 withdrawn. HF 2550 approved 5-23-80.

Insulation, transfer of ownership, mortgage loan. HF 2190, Howell.

Development commission, approp., 1982 energy expo. HF 2374, Husak.

Coal gasification project, funding, Forest City. SR 105 - S.J. 355, 362, 363 adopted.

Coal gasification plant, Forest City, funding of. HR 106 - H.J. 435, 496 adopted.

Income tax credit for weatherization. HF 2465, Energy.

Solar energy systems, improvements, no increase in property valuation. SF 2201, Energy - SF 2381, Ways & Means. S.

Insulation installers, registration & bonding of. SF 2307, Energy - HF 2544, Energy. S.

New bldg. construction, energy conservation standards apply. SF 2334, Energy.

Prohibit zoning ordinances or rules, construction, bldgs., solar energy. SF 2342, Energy. (Also see SF 344).

Penalty for violations of executive order, gov. or president, emergency. HF 2596, Halvorson of Clayton & Avenson. Approved 5-17-80.

ENERGY POLICY COUNCIL

Homeowners, solar energy constr. grants, energy policy council, approp. HF 2237, Binneboese - SF 2240, Energy. S.

ENGINEERING

Multi-year professional and occupational licenses. SF 2070, Gentleman. Approved 5-23-80.

Engineering & traffic investigations. HF 2276, Spear.

ENTOMOLOGY - Also see Agriculture, Sub-Ref. Pesticides - Entomology State entomologist. SF 2325, Ag.

ENVIRONMENTAL PRESERVATION

Court procedures for relief against pollution of natural resources. HF 574, Cusack.

Air pollution, amendments to, federal requirements, DEQ. SF 477, Nat. Res. Approved 3-28-80.

Environmental impact statement, pipelines. SF 2242, Hulse & Craft.

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY, DEPARTMENT OF

Disapprove DEQ amendments to administrative code, anaerobic lagoons. HJR 6, Schroeder.

Sewage treatment facilities, improvements, increase state share of cost. SF 177, Miller of Des Moines - SF 232, Junkins - HF 379, Spear. S.

Reorganization, DEQ. SF 205, St. Gov't. Approved 5-22-80.

Collection, recycling and disposal of used oil. SF 251, Scott.

Anaerobic lagoons, distances, feeding operations. SF 277, Ag. - HF 498, Ag. HF 498 withdrawn. SF 277 approved 6-10-79. Became law 6-21-79.

Environmental impact statement, development projects. HF 501, Cusack. Spraying of pesticides. HF 518, Howell.

Natural river preservation and management program, create. SF 383, Murray.

Resource recovery program, create, appropriation. SF 384, Junkins.

Public water supply systems, environmental quality. SF 436, Nat. Res.

Hazardous waste, DEQ, regulate storage, treatment, etc. HF 719, Energy. Approved 6-10-79.

Nuclear generating facilities, halt construction or expansion of. HR 32 - H.J. 1316.

Air pollution, amendments to, federal requirements, DEQ. SF 477, Nat. Res. Approved 3-28-80.

Energy sources, search for and development of. HR 34 - H.J. 1462-1463, 1497, 1625 adopted.

Hazardous materials, disposal of. HF 2205, Howell.

Certification, bd. of, waterworks & waste waterworks operators. HF 2540, Nat. Res. Approved 4-21-80.

Land for hazardous waste sites. HF 2549, Energy.

Reevaluate sulfur air quality regulations. HR 108 - H.J. 1388-1389, 1591 adopted.

Reevaluate all sulfur air quality studies. SR 111 - S.J. 1320-1321, 1352, 1468, 1540 adopted.

Coal, uses of, contracts, air quality, etc., committee study. SCR 143 - S.J. 1772-1773.

EQUAL RIGHTS

Equal rights. SJR 4, Gentleman, et al. HJR 5, Krewson, et al. HJR 5 sent to Sec. of State 2-23-79.

Rescind ratification of equal rights amendment. HJR 9, Danker & Anderson of Audubon.

EQUIPMENT

Exempt industrial machinery from sales and use tax. HF 55, Daggett - HF . 316, Daggett (refund, approp.) - HF 759, Ways & Means. S.

Transfer from counties to state, office space, equipment and supplies. SF 255, Slater, et al.

Playground area safety. HF 2125, Rapp & Brandt.

Nonprofit organizations, loaning or renting of equipment, exempt from tax. SF 2185. Carr.

Farm

Farm equipment, flashing lights. SF 2175, Holden.

EROSION - See Land and/or Land Use and/or Soil Conservation

ESCROW

Public contracts & escrow agreements, retention from payment. SF 470, Comm. SF 2350, St. Gov't. HF 2582, Approp's. S.

Written disclosure, transactions on mortgage-loan escrow accounts. SF 2110, Waldstein & Holden.

ESTATES

Informal probate of estates. HF 146; Spear, et al.

Homestead credit, life estate owner, interest held by nonprofit corporation. HF 196, Evans, et al - SF 175, Gentleman & Miller of Marshall - HF 756, Ways & Means. S. HF 756 approved 6-4-79.

Distribution of estate, no will. HF 319, Patchett - SF 361, Jud. (increase share to surviving spouse). S. SF 361 approved 6-1-79.

Discount inheritance tax owed, before due date. SF 250, Scott - HF 746, Ways & Means (inc. int. rate payt.). S.

Notice of results of appraisement for inheritance tax purposes. HF 465, Jud. & Law Enf. - SF 292, Jud. (attorneys) Comp. - HF 651, Jud. & Law Enf. - SF 424, Jud. S. HF 651 withdrawn. SF 424 approved 6-5-79.

Clarify final report, federal estate tax lien. HF 489, Jud. & Law Enf. - SF 464, Jud. HF 489 withdrawn. SF 464 approved 4-21-80.

Probate fees. HF 575, Rapp.

Filing of requests, notice of claims, hearings, attorneys, estates. SF 293, Jud. HF 656, Jud. & Law Enf. HF 656 withdrawn. SF 293 approved 5-3-79.

No limit, amount willed to charity. SF 437, Jud. Approved 2-21-80.

Repeal inheritance tax, replace, additional tax, estate. HF 2188, Conlon.

Discharge of attorneys, probate. HF 2400, Norland.

ESTIMATES

Repair of motor vehicles, costs, penalties. SF 52, Rush.

ETHICS

Senate Code of Ethics. SR 5 - S.J. 234-237, 378, 397, 383-384 adopted, 500.

Lobbyists, rules governing. SR 6 - S.J. 429-432, 525-526 adopted.

Governor's ethic report (investments, income & gifts). HF 538, Lloyd-Jones.

House rules governing lobbyists. HR 8 - H.J. 402-404, 428, 478 adopted.

Senate Code of Ethics of 1979 be adopted for 1980 Regular Session. SR 103 - S.J. 242, 287 adopted.

House Code of Ethics, amend. HR 107 - H.J. 494-495.

House Code of Ethics, amend. HR 110 - H.J. 1711-1712, 1965, 2025, 2156-2160 adopted.

Amend rules re lobbyists, gifts, committee study. SR 114 - S.J. 1681-1682, 1713 adopted.

EXAMINERS

Teachers, requirements for certification. SF 169, Taylor.

Dental assistants, license. SF 281, Robinson & Comito.

Detection of deception examiners, licensing and regulation of SF 365, Nystrom.

EXAMINING BOARDS

Eliminate continuing education requirements for barbers. HF 114, Harbor - SF 95. Hultman & Tieden.

Occupational therapists, license. SF 97, Nystrom, et al - HF 238, Smalley, et al. HF 238 withdrawn. SF 97 approved 3-10-80.

Teachers, requirements for certification. SF 169, Taylor.

Establish bd. of electrician examiners. HF 245, Howell.

Ophthalmic dispensers, licensing of. HF 262, Schroeder - SF 358, St. Gov't. SF 358 approved 5-21-80.

Dental assistants, license, SF 281, Robinson & Comito.

Practical examination, passing of not required, reciprocal licensing of professionals. SF 2096, Miller of Des Moines.

EXECUTIVE COUNCIL

Coordinate state travel, sec. of executive council. SF 2044, Priebe.

Insurance, annuities & other for legislators. SF 2055, Brown.

Grants & loans for natural disasters, gov't. subdivisions. SF 2031, Briles & Hultman - HF 2089, Daggett, et al. S.

Land for hazardous waste sites. HF 2549, Energy.

Disaster grants to gov't. subdivisions. SF 2371, Hultman & Junkins - HF 2589, Halvorson of Clayton & Avenson. (Also see SF 2031 & HF 2089). SF 2371 approved 5-17-80.

EXECUTIVE ORDERS

Penalty for violations of executive order, gov. or president, emergency. HF 2596, Halvorson of Clayton & Avenson. Approved 5-17-80.

EXEMPTIONS

Increase personal exemption credits, state income tax. HF 76, Smalley. Inheritance tax exemptions, increase. HF 161, Daggett, et al - HF 761, Ways & Means Same - SF 315, Bisenius - SF 496, Ways & Means. S.

Tax exemption for a disabled dependent. HF 185, Pavich & Walter.

Public health service qualify for military property tax exemption. HF 274, Thompson.

Exempt packaging material from sales and use tax. HF 325, Schroeder.

Exemptions from execution. SF 364, Rush - HF 2545, Jud. & Law Enf. S.

Inheritance tax exemption indexing. HF 2084, Cochran.

Property tax exemption, privately owned, public use airports. HF 2106, Anderson of Jasper.

Veteran tax credit, life estate, reversionary interest, nonprofit corporation. HF 2120, Brandt. Withdrawn.

Disabled veterans' homestead exemption. HF 2154, Dovle. Withdrawn.

Property tax exemption, benevolent associations. HF 2189, Oxley.

State income tax, deduct interest income, HF 2196, Pelton.

Sales tax exemption for dry cleaners. HF 2444, Lorenzen.

Taxable status of property. SF 2298, Ways & Means. Approved 5-13-80.

EXPENDITURES

State departments, expenditure estimates, zero base budget. HF 211, Walter, et al - HF 415, Anderson of Jasper. S.

Budget limitations. HJR 14, Danker.

Campaign finance disclosure commission submit report to G.A. after each election. SF 366, Hansen.

State & local expenditures, limit. HJR 2015, Danker.

Administrative expenditures of area education agencies, committee study. HCR 139 - H.J. 2108.

EXPENSES

Salaries and expenses, members of the general assembly and lieutenant governor. HF 23, Rules. Approved 2-1-79. Became law 3-9-79.

Per diem expenses of legislators during interim. HF 102, Spear, et al.

Limit payment of expenses to legislators, actual session days. HF 109, Spear, et al.

Judges, expenses, establish rates. SF 111, Hultman - SF 423, Jud. (travel expenses & salaries) - HF 2480, Jud. & Law Enf. - SF 2306, Jud. Comp. S. HF 2480 withdrawn. SF 2306 approved 5-20-80.

Voluntary work, expenses, income tax deduction. SF 265, Gentleman - HF 390, Thompson - HF 2121, Thompson & Mullins - HF 2165, Bina - HF 2511, Ways & Means. S. HF 2121 withdrawn. SF 265 withdrawn. HF 2511 approved 5-21-80.

Soil conservation committee, per diem, increase days. HF 513, Bennett.

Cigarettes, cost of advertising not deductible, corporations. SF 354, Taylor.

Senate legislative expenses. SR 11 - S.J. 1713-1714, 1751, 1746 adopted.

Jurors & witnesses, mileage expenses, increase. HF 2033, Shimanek.

Disclosure of expenses, public utilities. HF 2223, Patchett.

Reduce operational costs of the legislature. HCR 134 - H.J. 1777-1778, 2207 adopted - S.J. 1825-1826.

Senate legislative expenses. SR 120 - S.J. 1847, 1848-1849 adopted.

EYES - See Medical - Professional, Sub-Ref. Optometry or Ophthalmology

FACILITIES

Requirements for school facilities. HF 2137, Hinkhouse.

Shelter Care

Shelter care facility, restrict juvenile runaways. HF 2289, Maulsby. County court expense fund use for juvenile facilities. HF 2378, Jesse.

FAIRS

Raffles, increase value of merchandise prizes. SF 235, Carr, et al - HF 394, Hall. S.

Compensation of fair society treasurer. HF 702, St. Gov't.

State fair committee report on development of. SCR 21 - S.J. 1340-1341 - 1980 Regular Session S.J. 190.

Development of state fair, committee report. HCR 18 - H.J. 1755-1756.

State & county aid, official county fair. HF 2476, St. Gov't. - SF 2233, St. Gov't. SF 2233 withdrawn. HF 2476 approved 3-17-80.

State fair bd. convention, time & place. SF 2239, Hester - SF 2351, St. Gov't.

Repeal position of treas. of state fair board. SF 2288, St. Gov't.

Members of state fair board appointed by governor. SF 2289, St. Gov't.

Pari-mutuel betting, redevelopment plan of Iowa State Fair, committee study. SR 112 - S.J. 1521-1522, 1852.

Pari-mutuel betting, redevelopment plan of Iowa State Fair, committee study. HR 112 - H.J. 1870-1871.

FAMILY

Protect family or household members from domestic abuse. HF 170, Brandt, et al - SF 162, Miller of Marshall, et al S. - SF 191, Miller of Marshall (emergency shelter) - HF 406, Brandt Comp. - HF 709, Jud. & Law Enf. S. SF 162 & SF 191 withdrawn. HF 709 approved 4-30-79.

Marriage and family courses in high school, approp. HF 569, Cochran - SF 387, Orr (no approp.). S.

Develop policy statement, legislative goals re Iowa family, committee to study. HR 43 - H.J. 2336-2337.

Decade of the Family, 1980 thru '89. SCR 103 - S.J. 219, 239, 366, 418, 498 adopted - H.J. 598, 599-600, 2040 adopted.

Develop a policy statement of legislative goals regarding Iowa family, committee study. HCR 133 · H.J. 1776-1777, 1871.

FARMS - See Agriculture, all Sub-Refs.

FATALITIES

Traffic fatalities, blood-alcohol test. SF 157, Taylor.

FATHERS

Flag, father's day. SF 7, Murray.

FEDERAL AID AND FUNDS

DOT, duties, disbursement of federal funds, airports, certificates. SF 203, Transp. Approved 5-8-79.

Audit organizations receiving federal funds. HF 294, Lind.

Appropriate funds to st. departments. HF 303, Cusack, et al SF 349, Schwengels & Junkins (federal). S.

Federal funds, state agencies, legislative fiscal committee review. SF 2063, Murray.

Increase tax on cigs., etc., one-half match Title XIX funds. SF 2188, Brown.

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT

Balanced federal budget. HJR 1, Crabb, et al - SJR l, Hultman, et al. HJR 1 withdrawn. SJR 1 sent to Sec. of State 5-11-79.

Governor accept offers, U.S., retrocede property to the state. SF 73, Willits-HF 2032, Clark of Cerro Gordo S. - SF 2080, Miller of Cerro Gordo. Comp.

Disclosure of bank depositors' account records. HF 115, Patchett.

Exempt cities or counties from sales, services and use tax, sales and services. SF 199, Co. Gov't. - SF 213, Schwengels. S.

Federal land bank investments. HF 395, Hansen of O'Brien & Hinkhouse. Approved 4-20-79.

Limit federal spending. HJR 17, Hanson of Delaware, et al - SJR 10, Craft. Hazardous materials, disposal of. HF 2205, Howell.

Establish foreign-trade zone corporations. HF 2491, Comm. Approved 4-21-80.

States set interest rates on saving deposits. HCR 129 - H.J. 1538-1539.

FEDERAL INTERNAL REVENUE - Also see Tax, Sub-Ref. Federal Internal Revenue

Update internal revenue code, state income and franchise tax law. HF 139, Ways & Means - HF 521, Jochum - HF 2470, Ways & Means. S. HF 139 approved 2-28-79. Became law 3-14-79. HF 2470 approved 3-25-80. Became law 4-4-80.

Investment tax credit for taxpayers in Iowa. HF 476, Harbor.

Federal income taxes deductible from state income tax, limit. HF 536, Anderson of Jasper S. - HF 544, Anderson of Jasper, et al - SF 408, Hutchins, et al Comp. - HF 693, Ways & Means - HF 2100, Schnekloth & Pellett. S. (Also see HF 491, SF 316, SF 308). HF 693 approved 5-22-79.

*Became law 5-27-79.

Determine income tax average. HF 2028, Poffenberger.

Medical expenses deductible from income tax. HF 2054, Miller.

IR Code, amend, unlimited exemptions, obligations to finance railroad improvements. HCR 110 - H.J. 398-399, 764 adopted, 796 - S.J. 741-742, 1097 adopted.

Amend IRC, exemptions, railroad improvement projects, urge Congress to. SCR 115 - S.J. 650-651, 677, 717, 1092, 1097 withdrawn. (HCR 110 substituted).

Married persons, option, filing federal income tax, urge Congress enact legislation. SCR 125 - S.J. 1143, 1205, 1282.

FEDERAL TAX LIENS - See Tax Liens and/or Federal Tax Lien Registration Act

FEED LOTS

Anaerobic lagoons, distances, feeding operations. SF 277, Ag. - HF 498, Ag. HF 498 withdrawn. SF 277 approved 6-10-79. Became law 6-21-79.

FEES - Also see Motor Vehicles, Sub-Ref. Fees

Attorney fees. HF 17, Schnekloth - HF 94, Doyle. S.

Recovery of attorney fees, filing of lien. HF 121, Hansen of O'Brien, et al - SF 374, Bisenius (defense costs, indigent defendants). S.

DOT authority, mailing fee for auto license plates. HF 165, Hansen of O'Brien.

Fees for private process servers, establish. HF 167, Jud. & Law Enf. - HF 2059, Brandt. S.

Procurement of employment, increase fee. HF 203, Thompson.

Increase certain county fees and taxes, car registrations, estate instruments, special assessments, fines, registration of boats and snowmobiles, etc. SF 174, Rodgers.

Limit fee charged by realtors. SF 245, Robinson.

District court expenses, appropriation, reimburse counties. SF 214, Schwengels & Palmer SF 256, Priebe, et al SF 260, Ramsey & Schwengels (court-appointed attorney fee account). S.

Income tax deduction, attorney's fees. HF 386, Smalley.

Fee for fires reported by officials. HF 425, Connors.

Stations reached by customers of telephone company, fee. HF 472, Egenes. Probate fees. HF 575, Rapp.

Motor vehicle admission fees for state parks. HF 586, Shimanek & Harbor. Public use of sanitary disposals without fee. SF 378, Ramsey & Priebe.

Trucks, length, weight and registration fee. HF 722, Transp. - HF 747, Ways & Means - SF 2040, Transp. S. (Also see SF 104). SF 2040 withdrawn. HF 747 approved 3-21-80. Became law 4-12-80.

Counties, Iowa state association of, membership fees provisions, repeal. SF 493, Ways & Means - HF 743, Ways & Means. HF 743 withdrawn. SF 493 approved 6-5-79.

Witness fees, police officers, city, county or state collect. SF 2058, Miller of Des Moines, et al.

Depositaries fees, hunting & fishing license. HF 2127, Tyrrell.

Real estate transfer fee. HF 2341, Co. Gov't. - SF 2125, Co. Gov't. (increase). SF 2125 approved 5-19-80. Became law 5-29-80.

Advertising devices, nonprofit organizations, fees, exempt. HF 2330, De Groot.

Increase fees, sheriffs, servicing. SF 2103, Jensen.

Filing fees, county recorder. HF 2455, Co. Gov't.

Special city assessments, fee. SF 2220, Co. Gov't.

Motor vehicle registration reciprocity fees. HF 2479, Transp. Approved 4-21-80.

Recording fees, payment of, land acquisitions, governmental agencies. SF 2234, St. Gov't.

Fees, document copies, dept. of health. HF 2592, Ways & Means.

FELONY - See Law Enforcement

FENCES

Partition fences, repeal chapter. HF 73, Davitt, et al - SF 2161, Hutchins. S. Publicly-owned cemeteries, exempt, partition fences. SF 2312, Co. Gov't.

FETICIDE

Feticide. HF 2009, Tyrrell.

FIDUCIARIES

Discharge of attorneys, probate. HF 2400, Norland.

FINANCES

County finance committee, create. SF 368, Carr.

City finance laws (trust & agency funds, capital improvements reserve fund, budget appeals, pledge orders and bids). HF 666, Cities. Withdrawn.

Joint financing, electric power & other facilities. HF 2179, Ritsema, et al - SF 2081, Bergman, et al Comp. - SF 2354, St. Gov't. S.

Rural water districts projects, financing of. HF 2235, Hullinger - HF 2573, Comm. Same. HF 2573 approved 4-21-80.

Establish family farm development authority. HF 2450, Daggett, et al.

Finance charge, consumer credit, 18%. SF 2365, Comm.

FINANCIAL AID

Snow removal costs, financial aid for southeastern cities and counties. HR 9-H.J. 433.

Chiropractic financial assistance program, approp. SF 2074, Miller of Des Moines.

Social services establish financial assistance program, home care & training, disabled. HF 2376, Anderson of Jasper - SF 2217, Brown. S.

Small business development authority, establish. HF 2421, Anderson of Jasper, et al (also see HF 571 & HF 2424).

FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

Financial disclosure by financial institutions to gov't. agencies prohibited, penalties. SF 53, Rush.

Disclosure of bank depositors' account records. HF 115, Patchett.

Nonprofit organizations, annual reports include financial statement. HF 2029, Poffenberger - HF 2564, St. Gov't. S.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Financial disclosure by financial institutions to gov't. agencies prohibited, penalties. SF 53, Rush.

Prohibit sale of insurance by lending institutions. HF 80, Menke.

Out-of-state bank holding companies. HF 519, Hansen of O'Brien & Woods SF 348, Nystrom, et al.

Iowa Banking Act. HF 649, Comm. Approved 6-8-79.

Quarterly declarations of estimated tax and payment of, corporations and financial institutions, not required. SF 353, Holden & Tieden.

Franchise tax law, financial institutions, and interest rates on bonds. SF 500, Ways & Means. Approved 3-28-80. Became law 4-13-80.

Exempt from income tax, interest income, deposits, financial institutions. HF 2207, Schnekloth.

Filing of reports, red-lining, home mortgage loan. HF 2294, Johnson of Linn. Written disclosure, transactions on mortgage-loan escrow accounts. SF 2110, Waldstein & Holden.

States set interest rates on saving deposits. HCR 129 - H.J. 1538-1539.

FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Financial responsibility, proof, motor vehicles. SF 106, Holden - HF 2166, Egenes (increase) - HF 2362, Welsh, et al - HF 2383, Chiodo - SF 2337, Comm. S. SF 2337 approved 5-24-80.

FINES

Increase certain county fees and taxes, car registrations, estate instruments, special assessments, fines, registration of boats and snowmobiles, etc. SF 174, Rodgers.

Fines for parking meter violations. HF 452, Cities.

School district assistance fund, create. HF 490, De Groot, et al - SF 342, Taylor.

Motor vehicle records, evidence; licenses, violations, fines and bonds. SF 278, Transp. Approved 3-21-80.

Increase fine, hunting, fishing, trapping, etc., without license. SF 401, Nat. Res. - HF 718, Nat. Res. HF 718 withdrawn. SF 401 approved 5-7-79.

Minimum fine, 1st & 2nd offense, OMVUI, alcohol or drugs. SF 2061, Waldstein & Ramsey.

City fines & forfeitures, 50% to counties. HF 2266, Welsh - SF 2166, Jensen. Vehicle inspectors and inspection stations, rules, civil fines. HF 2326, Brandt.

Overweight vehicle fines to road use tax fund. HF 2459, Transp.

Fines & forfeited bail, weight, registration & embargo violations credited to road use tax fund & school districts. SF 2296, Transp. (Also see HF 2459, HF 2266 & SF 2166).

FIRE

Civil service exams, time, police and fire departments. SF 148, Nystrom - HF 2324, Horn (age limit). S.

Fee for fires reported by officials. HF 425, Connors.

State reimburse cities for fire protection, state-owned bldgs. HF 558, Connors.

Prevent open burning, unsafe conditions. HF 634, Anderson of Audubon.

Arson, investigation, immunity and penalties. SF 339, Comm. - HF 682, Jud. & Law Enf. HF 682 withdrawn. SF 339 approved 4-12-79.

State bldg. code, smoke & fire detection systems, apartment bldgs., motels, hotels, etc. SF 346, Hutchins - SF 480, Orr - SF 2346, Comm. S.

Dietricte

Benefited fire districts, appointment, board of trustees. SF 227, Miller of Des Moines.

Township fire districts may increase tax assessment. SF 2294, Carr.

Marshal - State

Liquefied natural gas, transportation of. HF 257, St. Gov't. Approved 4-20-79.

Fee for fires reported by officials. HF 425, Connors.

Prevent open burning, unsafe conditions. HF 634, Anderson of Audubon.

Arson, investigation, immunity and penalties. SF 339, Comm. - HF 682, Jud. & Law Enf. HF 682 withdrawn. SF 339 approved 4-12-79.

Prevention

Divide township into tax districts, fire protection. HF 301, McKean - HF 672, Co. Gov't. S. HF 672 approved 6-4-79.

Fire extinguishers required in all autos. SF 2046, Priebe. Increase cigarette tax, fire protection. HF 2296, Kirkenslager & Wells.

FIREARMS - Also see Weapons

Weapons, amend criminal code. SF 196, Murray.

Use of weapons, state parks and preserves, prohibit. HF 271, Pelton.

Deer hunting, rifle, prohibit. HF 277, Pelton.

Primitive firearms hunting season. HF 2391, Avenson.

Trap shooting ranges, location of. HF 2407, Avenson.

Use of steel shot in shotguns. HF 2547, Nat. Res.

FIREPERSONS

Payment of annuities, police and fire retirement systems. SF 136, Nystrom. Civil service exams, time, police and fire departments. SF 148, Nystrom - HF 2324, Horn (age limit). S.

Workers' compensation, correction to ch., fire and police. HF 198, Tofte. Approved 4-23-79.

Civil service for cities, changes. SF 168, Schwengels.

Police and fire retirement qualifications. SF 184, Nystrom.

Pension task force, establish, appropriation; uniform public retirement system. SJR 6, Schwengels.

Pension increases, peace officers', police and fire retirement systems, simplify. SF 237, Nystrom & Carr - SF 319, Junkins, et al (escalation of benefits, patrol). S.

Jury duty, exemptions. SF 186, DeKoster - SF 249, Hutchins (firefighters). S.

Medical retirement benefits, employees of police and fire depts. HF 499, Hansen of O'Brien & Connors. Approved 4-23-79.

Prohibit mandatory retirement, IPERS, peace officers and firefighters. HF 527, Cusack S. - SF 331, Labor & Indus. Rel. - HF 680, Labor & Indus. Rel. Comp. SF 331 withdrawn. HF 680 approved 6-10-79.

Minimum pension benefits, survivors, peace officers', police and fire retirement system. HF 627, Pavich, et al.

Citizens or actuaries for police and fire retirement system functions. HF 642, Pavich.

Public retirement systems, administration and benefits. SF 457, St. Gov't. - SF 489, Approp's. S. SF 457 withdrawn. SF 489 approved 6-5-79.

Police chiefs and fire chiefs, retirement systems. SF 2023, Holden.

Workers' compensation, farm partnerships. HF 2086, Crabb, et al - SF 2068, Drake & Robinson.

Accidental disability or ordinary disability retirement allowance, after 55, peace officers, police and firemen. SF 2108, Miller of Des Moines.

Changes in benefits, members of the peace officers', local police & fire retirement systems. HF 2448, Hansen of O'Brien - SF 2177, Nystrom. S. (Also see SF 2108).

Increase probation period, police officers & firefighters. SF 2263, Miller of Des Moines, et al.

Retirement age, volunteer firefighters. HF 2530, Co. Gov't. - SF 2311, Co. Gov't. - HF 2530 withdrawn. SF 2311 approved 4-30-80.

FIREWORKS

Fireworks, possession of. HF 2024, Hibbs.

FIRST AID

First aid procedures to assist choking victims posted in restaurants. HF 26, Bina.

Emergency first aid or medical assistance, public official or employee, not bribery. HF 2090, Lind.

FISCAL NOTES

Bills and administrative rules, fiscal notes required. HF 485, Thompson.

FISCAL YEAR

Calendar yrs. to fiscal yrs., secondary road fund reduction. HF 2503, Transp.

FISH AND GAME - Also see Conservation and/or Hunting and/or Licenses, Sub-Ref. Fish and Game

Wind erosion control or wildlife habitat, valuation of land. SF 67, Rodgers - HF 183, Pelton. S.

Crows, hunting of. SF 121, Miller of Marshall - HF 285, Tyrrell & Holt. HF 285 withdrawn. SF 121 approved 2-12-80.

Fishing, hook and line, trotlines. HF 224, Wells, et al.

Taking deer, violation of law, penalty. HF 275, Pelton.

Deer hunting, rifle, prohibit. HF 277, Pelton.

Hunting on roadside, adjoining land posted. HF 483, Lonergan - HF 511, Pellett (water & RR), S.

Removal of rough fish. SF 376, Nat. Res. - HF 684, Nat. Res. HF 684 withdrawn. SF 376 approved 5-7-79. Became law 5-22-79.

Size limit for commercially caught fish, conservation comm. set. SF 473, Nat. Res.

Prohibit hunting, fishing or trapping on posted land. SF 2021, Tieden - HF 2073, Tofte.

Fish and game laws, violations and penalties. SF 2035, Holden & Small - HF 2123. Bennett. S.

Vehicles used in violation of fish and game laws confiscated. SF 2048, Priebe. Skunks, open season; cats, rabies vaccination. SF 2082, Miller of Marshall.

Trapping near buildings. SF 2105, Ramsey, et al.

Official bird day, March 21st. HCR 116 - H.J. 844-845.

Licenses

Special deer hunting license, landowner or tenant. HF 156, Pellett.

Hunting or fishing license, exempt veterans. HF 232, Gettings.

Exempt prisoners of war, fishing & hunting license. SF 379, Ramsey & Tieden.

Increase fine, hunting, fishing, trapping, etc., without license. SF 401, Nat. Res. - HF 718, Nat. Res. HF 718 withdrawn. SF 401 approved 5-7-79.

Unlawful obtaining or use of hunting or fishing license. HF 700, Nat. Res. Vetoed 5-20-80.

Witness signatures, fish & game licenses. HF 2008, Tyrrell.

Depositaries fees, hunting & fishing license. HF 2127, Tyrrell.

Hunter safety programs. HF 2541, Nat. Res. - SF 2358, Nat. Res. S.

FLAG

Flag, father's day. SF 7, Murray.

FLAMMABLES

Liquids

Liquefied natural gas, transportation of HF 257, St. Gov't. Approved 4-20-79.

FLOODS

Revise natural resources council programs re water use, flood plain reg. and dam constr. HF 664, Nat. Res.

Extend property tax levy, flood and erosion control. HF 2457, Co. Gov't.

FOOD

Exempt dog food from sales and use tax, commercial breeders. SF 23, Briles. Reusable tableware required, food and drink served in statehouse. HF 25, Lind.

Turkey checkoff fees. HF 168, Ag. - SF 171, Ag. SF 171 withdrawn. HF 168 approved 2-28-79.

Prohibit solicitation of funds and sale of food, beverages, etc., rest areas. SF 126, Transp.

Margarine, public eating places, notice. SF 135, Coleman & Van Gilst. Approved 5-3-79.

Breakfast, school children. SF 336, Orr, et al - SF 455, Educ. Same. SF 336 withdrawn.

Imported meat, labeling of. HF 2011, Tyrrell.

Regulation of bakeries, annual receipts less than \$500. HF 2124, Bennett - HF 2496, Ag. S.

Serving of food and beverages, permit, certain tax exempt property. SF 2060, Gentleman - HF 2187, Pope. HF 2187 withdrawn. SF 2060 approved 4-7-80. Became law 4-11-80.

Unit pricing, food, grocery stores. HF 2219, Patchett - SF 2256, Orr.

Food establishments, change fee schedule, licenses. SF 2172, Rodgers.

Beef excise tax. HF 2485, Ag.

Temporary food service establishments, inspections. HF 2553, Ag.

Dairy

Sale of eggs, licensing and regulation of. HF 225, Ag. Approved 4-21-80.

Raw milk, ag., appropriation. HF 308, Husak & McKean.

Raw milk, sale of, HF 2262, McKean,

Definitions of and standards for milk and milk products. HF 2472, Ag.

FOREIGN

Limit foreign ownership of Iowa land. SF 22, Briles - HF 148 (repeal ch. 567), Daggett, et al. S. HF 148 approved 6-10-79.

Foreign judgments, enforcement of. SF 29, DeKoster. Approved 5-3-79.

Adoption of foreign born persons, birth certificate. HF 159, Davitt, et al - SF 124, Readinger - SF 2153, Murray. S.

Prohibit foreign graduate students teaching at state universities. HF 2117, Pellett.

FOREIGN TRADE

Establish foreign-trade zone corporations. HF 2491, Comm. Approved 4-21-80.

FOSTER CARE

Licensing & regulation of child foster care facilities. SF 432, Human Res. Approved 5-23-80.

FOSTER PARENTS

Foster children and foster parents relationship. HF 69, Clark of Cerro Gordo - HF 470, Human Res. S. HF 69 withdrawn. HF 470 approved 5-4-79. Rights of foster parents re termination of parental rights. HF 2307, Pelton.

FRANCHISES - Also see Tax, Sub-Ref. Franchise

Termination of franchises of distributors and dealers of motor and special fuels, repeal chapter on. SF 176, Commerce.

Fuel distributors purchase fuel other than franchisor. HF 736, Energy. Approved 5-21-80.

Franchise tax law, financial institutions, and interest rates on bonds. SF 500, Ways & Means. Approved 3-28-80. Became law 4-13-80.

Prohibit motor vehicle franchiser from retaliation against dealer who sells gasohol. HF 2064, Davitt. (Also see HF 176).

Fuel marketing franchises, successor upon death. SF 2322, Comm.

Franchise agreements, termination of, etc., study. SCR 124 - S.J. 1131-1132, 1136.

FRAUD

Repair of merchandise not consumer fraud. HF 172, West & Perkins - SF 161, Ramsey & Priebe. SF 161 withdrawn. HF 172 approved 6-6-79.

Transfer or assignment of property, fraud, public assistance. SF 259, Murray - HF 685, Jud. & Law Enf. S. SF 259 withdrawn. HF 685 approved 5-19-80.

FREE ENTERPRISE

Require the teaching of economics. SF 86, Hansen - HF 12, Welden - HF 113, Hibbs - SF 271, Waldstein (also insurance and government). S.

FUEL - Also see Tax, Sub-Ref. Fuel

Motor fuel tax refunds, may use income tax credit. SF 9, Van Gilst. Approved 6-1-79.

Exempt tax, fuels, residences. SF 12, Priebe - HF 163, Walter, et al Comp. - SF 83, Carr - HF 345, Bruner & O'Kane - HF 347, West, et al - HF 2231, Hullinger, et al. S.

Dispensing of leaded fuel. HF 27, Lind.

Rules, disapprove, re sales tax exemption, fuels. HJR 4, Schroeder.

Prohibit utilities rate increase, supplemental energy sources used. HF 70, Clark of Cerro Gordo.

Sale of gasohol, exempt from sales and use tax. HF 88, Anderson of Audubon, et al · HF 175, Cochran, et al Same - SF 145, Hutchins, et al -HF 2093, Harbor. S.

Exempt sales, service and use tax, fuels, heating agricultural buildings. SF 139, Taylor - HF 190, Bennett & Schnekloth.

Repeal tax increase on motor and special fuels. SF 170, Priebe & Gallagher HF 553. Norland. S.

Termination of franchises of distributors and dealers of motor and special fuels, repeal chapter on. SF 176, Commerce.

Exempt motor fuel tax on fuels used for school buses, private schools. SF 201, DeKoster - HF 364, Dieleman - HF 401, Lind, et al - SF 421, DeKoster (nonprofit orgs.) - HF 2023, Hibbs. S.

Liquefied natural gas, transportation of HF 257, St. Gov't. Approved 4-20-79.

Self-service stations, latch-open device, fuel hose nozzle. HF 304, Horn. Approved 4-23-79.

Collection, recycling and disposal of used oil. SF 251, Scott.

Sales tax on motor fuel. HF 375, Doyle & Schroeder.

Rate increase on fuel, file with commerce comm. HF 484, Cusack.

Minimum basic utility user charges, residential. HF 507, Bruner.

Laying of gas & water mains along highways. SF 422, Co. Gov't. Approved 5-3-79.

Informational meetings not required, easements, interstate natural gas facilities. SF 445, Commerce.

Ag. production, priority, fuel. SF 454, Energy.

Fuel distributors purchase fuel other than franchisor. HF 736, Energy. Approved 5-21-80.

Motor fuel and special fuel laws, administration of, corrections. HF 745, Ways & Means. Approved 6-4-79.

Prohibit motor vehicle franchiser from retaliation against dealer who sells gasohol. HF 2064, Davitt. (Also see HF 176).

Grain alcohol production facility, income tax credit. HF 2065, Davitt - SF 2171, Hutchins & Scott.

Service stations provide equipment, maintenance & repair service. HF 2050, Lind.

Motor fuel tax, 10 percent ag. products alcohol. SF 2036, Holden.

Federal permit holders, mfg. alcohol, fuel use, exempt, st. mfgr's. permit. HF 2327, Cochran, et al - SF 2246, Calhoon, et al Comp. - SF 2343, Energy. S. SF 2343 approved 5-23-80. Became law 6-6-80.

Local fuel tax, cities. HF 2385, O'Kane.

Oil recycling. HF 2430, Howell.

Half gallon gasoline pricing, allow. SF 2137, Hutchins.

Coal gasification project, funding, Forest City. SR 105 - S.J. 355, 362, 363 adopted.

Alcohol fuel production property, exempt from property tax. SF 2205, Hutchins & Scott.

Fuel, exclude sales tax, raising of livestock or poultry. SF 2222, Taylor.

Fuel marketing franchises, successor upon death. SF 2322, Comm.

Supplemental approp's. to: compt., conservation comm., DOT, bd. of regents, ed. radio & TV, ag., public safety, social services & general services. SF 2367, Approp's.

Motor & special fuel tax laws, administration of. HF 2587, Ways & Means. Approved 5-19-80.

Gasohol, excise tax, blender's license, sales tax exemption. SF 2376, Ways & Means. (Also see SF 2036). Approved 5-23-80.

FUNDS - Also see Schools, Sub-Ref. Funds and/or Federal Aid and Funds

Soil conservation projects, cost-sharing funds. HF 22, Evans. Approved 4-20-79.

Interest in the permanent school fund, distribution of, change procedure. HF 72, Hansen of O'Brien - SF 185, DeKoster. S. HF 72 withdrawn. SF 185 approved 4-30-80.

- Prohibit use of public funds for lobbying. HF 118, Danker.
- State funding, increase costs to local government, mandated programs. HJR 8, Danker.
- Prohibit solicitation of funds and sale of food, beverages, etc., rest areas. SF 126, Transp.
- , Funerals, certain ones, amount state pays. SF 167, Schwengels.
- Prearranged funeral trust funds, register with attorney general, fees. SF 193, Schwengels S. HF 603, Shimanek, et al SF 310, Miller of Marshall, et al (sale of personal property). Comp.
- DOT, duties, disbursement of federal funds, airports, certificates. SF 203, Transp. Approved 5-8-79.
- Appropriate funds to st. departments. HF 303, Cusack, et al SF 349, Schwengels & Junkins (federal). S.
- Soil and water conservation projects, establish loan fund. SF 254, Schwengels. (Also see HF 22).
- Investment or deposit of public funds. HF 459, Byerly (interest) HF 577, Rapp HF 592, Byerly (savings & loan assn. & banks) HF 2167, Poffenberger. S.
- Road use tax fund, allocation formula, change. HF 562, Arnould, et al.
- Loan transactions, excess reserve funds between state banks. HF 589, Evans.
- Candidates' fund. HF 626, Cochran, et al HF 2185, Connolly SF 2101, Holden (definition of and maintenance of fund after election). S.
- Transfer funds, special education pupils to state institutions. HF 636, Daggett.
- Railroad assistance fund, restoration and improvement. HF 644, Pavich & Walter HF 2431, Lloyd-Jones, et al (approp.) SF 2254, Hutchins, et al Comp. SF 2293, Transp. HF 2532, Transp. S.
- Substance abuse programs, state funding. SF 341, Taylor & Miller of Marshall.
- City finance laws (trust & agency funds, capital improvements reserve fund, budget appeals, pledge orders and bids). HF 666, Cities. Withdrawn.
- Bankhead-Jones Farm Tenant Act funds. HF 671, Ag. Vetoed 6-10-79.
- Bankhead-Jones Farm Tenant Act, administration of. SF 440, Ag. (Also see HF 671). Withdrawn.
- Review funding provisions, House File 701, committee to study. HCR 26 H.J. 2142-2143.
- House adopt guidelines on the expenditure of funds. HR 101 H.J. 82-83, 89-90 adopted.
- IPERS investment bd., membership & investments. HF 2197, Bruner.
- Transfer of funds, co. farm-to-market to secondary road fund. HF 2402, Bennett. Withdrawn.
- Use & reversion of unobligated funds, farm accounts, social services. SF 2118, Jud. Approved 4-14-80. Became law 4-24-80.
- Additional bonus & disability fund, abolish. SF 2126, St. Gov't. Approved 3-20-80.
- Corn promotion bd., assessments and refunds. HF 2438, Ag. SF 2183, Ag. S. HF 2438 withdrawn. SF 2183 approved 4-21-80.
- Coal gasification plant, Forest City, funding of. HR 106 H.J. 435, 496 adopted.

- Use of federal funds, state agencies, impact on the state's approp. process, committee to study. HCR 112 H.J. 550-551, 600, 611 adopted S.J. 580-581, 606, 1022.
- Establishment & use of common trust funds. SF 2299, Comm. Approved 4-21-80.
- Quarterly allotment of funds by comptroller to st. depts. & agencies. HF 2542, St. Gov't.

Cities and Towns

Portion of the sales tax revenue to the municipal assistance fund. HF 29, Bina.

Counties

Drainage district revolving fund, repairs or improvements. HF 58, Hansen of O'Brien.

Reimbursement of costs of state mandates imposed on political subdivisions. HF 564, Thompson & Danker. (Also see HF 485).

Transfer of funds to secondary road fund, cos. HF 593, Norland & Hansen of O'Brien. Withdrawn.

Contingency funds, specific purposes, counties, property tax. SF 306, Schwengels.

Use of court funds, remodel courthouse. HF 2398, Jesse.

County conservation bd. projects, funding of. HF 2433, Lloyd-Jones & Pellett.

Farm-to-market road fund, use of. HF 2482, Transp. Approved 5-20-80.

Sunday sales, liquor fees to county. HF 2570, St. Gov't.

Supervisors, bd. of, permissive authority, single-county drainage & levee district revolving fund. HF 2571, Ag. (Also see HF 58).

FUNERALS - Also see Burials - Cemeteries

Sale of funeral services, etc., funeral directors, prohibit. SF 88, Drake & Junkins. Approved 6-1-79. Became law 6-9-79.

Funerals, certain ones, amount state pays. SF 167, Schwengels.

Prearranged funeral trust funds, register with attorney general, fees. SF 193, Schwengels S. - HF 603, Shimanek, et al - SF 310, Miller of Marshall, et al (sale of personal property). Comp.

Use of lights by hearses & funeral escort vehicles. HF 2068, Walter.

Prearranged funeral & burial plans, bd. of mortuary examiners enforce. SF 2349, St. Gov't. (Also see SF 193, SF 310 & HF 603).

GAMBLING - Also see Bingo and/or Pari-Mutuel and/or Games, Etc.

Games of skill, chance, raffles, cards, etc., senior citizens, etc. SF 41, Rush. Educational, religious and charitable activities, exempt sales and use tax, games of skill, chance, etc. SF 99, Ramsey.

Pari-mutuel betting. SF 138, Kinley - HF 181, Woods, et al - SF 2065, Yenger, et al - SF 2178, St. Gov't. S.

Antique slot machines, legalize. HF 2006, Swearingen - HF 2248, Brandt - HF 2481, Jud. & Law Enf. S. HF 2006 withdrawn. HF 2481 approved 4-14-80.

State lottery. HF 2252, Welsh - SF 2286, Calhoon, et al. S.

State's gambling laws, attorney general authority. HF 2348, Dieleman.

Illegal gambling activities, committee study. SR 108 - S.J. 869-870, 1022.

GAMES - CHANCE - SKILL, Etc.

Games of skill, chance, raffles, cards, etc., senior citizens, etc. SF 41, Rush. Football games schedule, ISU-Uofl. HF 117, Crabb. Withdrawn.

Educational, religious and charitable activities, exempt sales and use tax, games of skill, chance, etc. SF 99, Ramsey.

Raffles, increase value of merchandise prizes. SF 235, Carr, et al · HF 394, Hall. S

GARNISHMENT

Attachment, garnishment, replevin, changes in law. SF 72, Rush.

Limitation on wage garnishment, increase. HF 2354, Bina.

Exemptions from execution. SF 364, Rush - HF 2545, Jud. & Law Enf. S.

GAS - See Fuel and/or Taxes and/or Service Stations

GASOHOL

Sale of gasohol, exempt from sales and use tax. HF 88, Anderson of Audubon, et al · HF 175, Cochran, et al Same - SF 145, Hutchins, et al · HF 2093, Harbor, S.

Property tax exemption, property used, mfg. grain alcohol fuel. SF 84, Priebe - HF 210, Daggett - HF 2013, Groth - HF 2048, Halvorson of Webster. S.

Gasohol plant promotion, development comm., appropriation. HF 222, Daggett.

Gasohol, state, agencies, political subdivisions and urban trans. system, required usage. SF 2022, Holden.

Prohibit motor vehicle franchiser from retaliation against dealer who sells gasohol. HF 2064, Davitt. (Also see HF 176).

Grain alcohol production facility, income tax credit. HF 2065, Davitt - SF 2171. Hutchins & Scott.

Sales tax revenue, gasohol, deposit, road use tax fund. HF 2095, Harbor - HF 2149, Cochran (sales tax receipts). S.

State owned vehicles use gasohol. HCR 103 · H.J. 159-160, 570, 583, 585, 589 adopted · S.J. 531-532, 556, 564, 565, 582, 756.

Service stations sell gasohol, state-owned vehicles use. HF 2271, Howell.

Gasohol, motor fuel tax, revenues to road use tax fund. HF 2343, Cochran - SF 2347, Transp. S.

Use credit card to purchase gasohol. HF 2350, Rapp.

Gasohol, excise tax, blender's license, sales tax exemption. SF 2376, Ways & Means. (Also see SF 2036). Approved 5-23-80.

GENERAL ASSEMBLY

Effective date of administrative rules. HF 4, Welden - HF 2201, Van Maanen, et al. S.

Balanced federal budget. HJR 1, Crabb, et al - SJR 1, Hultman, et al. HJR 1 withdrawn. SJR 1 sent to Sec. of State 5-11-79.

Joint convention, January 9, 1979, 10:00 a.m. - Governor Ray's State of the State Message. HCR 1 - H.J. 11 adopted - S.J. 12, 15 adopted.

Appointment of clerks, secretaries and pages. HR 2 - H.J. 15 adopted.

Committee to arrange with ministers for opening sessions with prayer. HR 1 - H.J. 14 adopted.

Salaries and expenses, members of the general assembly and lieutenant governor. HF 23, Rules. Approved 2-1-79. Became law 3-9-79.

Limit number of calendar days for legislative session. HF 30, Lind.

Reapportionment of legislature and congressional districts. SF 32, Murray & Rush - SF 58, Holden, et al - HF 217, Pelton, et al Comp. - HF 707, St. Gov't. S. HF 707 approved 5-19-80.

Reapportionment of legislature and congressional districts. SJR 3, Rush.

Reduce size of the general assembly. SF 48, Rush - HF 177, Johnson of Linn - SF 224, Gratias. S.

Effective date of rules of civil procedure. HF 64, Pelton. Approved 4-12-79. Became law 4-21-79.

Gift law, revise. SF 64, Holden - HF 720, Ethics. (Ia. Public Officials Act) - SF 2079, Jensen - SF 2170, Waldstein. S.

Performance auditing, auditor of state authority. HF 90, Crabb.

Per diem expenses of legislators during interim. HF 102, Spear, et al.

Limit payment of expenses to legislators, actual session days. HF 109, Spear, et al.

Prohibit use of public funds for lobbying. HF 118, Danker.

Reduce salaries for legislators. HF 123, Lageschulte.

International Year of the Child, G.A. endorse. HCR 6 - H.J. 306-307, 540 adopted - S.J. 453, 503, 514, 664-665 adopted.

International Year of the Child, G.A. of Iowa endorse. SCR 6 - S.J. 218-219, 250, 311, 356, 502-503, 665. Withdrawn.

G.A., compensation, expenses, salaries; printing and distribution of bills, revise Code. HF 151, Doyle.

Senate Code of Ethics. SR 5 - S.J. 234-237, 378, 397, 383-384 adopted, 500.

Adjournment and financing of sessions, procedures for. SF 129, Hansen - HF 341, Welden & Crabb. S.

Blind, commission for, membership, director appointed. SF 143, Rush - HF 688, St. Gov't. - HF 760, Approp's. (approp.). S.

Former legislators, print directory. SF 147, Junkins - HF 200, Clark of Lee. Repeal IPERS benefits for legislators. HF 193, Hibbs, et al.

Leaves of absence, candidates, general assembly. SF 197, Carr, et al - HF 327, Cusack & Connolly.

Four WATS lines, state public use, appropriation. SF 215, Schwengels.

Appropriate funds to st. departments. HF 303, Cusack, et al - SF 349, Schwengels & Junkins (federal). S.

Sunset bill. HF 559, Anderson of Jasper - HF 609, Lura, et al (leg. fiscal bur., approp.). S.

Create budget review council. HF 605, Cusack.

Campaign finance disclosure commission submit report to G.A. after each election. SF 366, Hansen.

Travel, limit, state employees & members of G.A. SF 407, Rodgers.

Limit number of state employees. SF 413, Bisenius.

Periodic review of state agencies, establish, joint standing committee. SF 419, Hansen. (Also see HF 559 and/or HF 609).

Legislative penal and correctional review committee, establish. HF 699, 'Labor & Indus. Rel.

Operation and staffing policies of the General Assembly, committee to study. HCR 28 - H.J. 2303 adopted - S.J. 1674-1675.

Senate legislative expenses. SR 11 - S.J. 1713-1714, 1751, 1746 adopted.

Adjournment, Friday, May 11, 1979, Regular Session, Sixty-eighth General Assembly. HCR 33 - H.J. 2385 adopted - S.J. 1729, 1747 adopted.

Members of the general assembly, limit legislative service. HJR 2001, Hibbs.

Joint convention, January 15, 1980, 10:00 a.m. - Governor Ray's Condition of the State Message. HCR 101 - H.J. 4 adopted - S.J. 19, 20 adopted.

History of the General Assembly, printing of. SR 102 - S.J. 41, 46, 121 adopted.

Qualifications of senators. HJR 2010, Spear, et al.

Insurance, annuities & other for legislators. SF 2055, Brown.

General assembly appoint auditor of state. HJR 2012, Spear & Brandt.

Education, bd. of, obsolete sections, repeal. HJR 2013, Spear & Brandt.

Federal judges, removal of. HJR 2018, Tyrrell.

Establish privacy commission, approp. HF 2439, Mullins - SF 2176, Gentleman.

Administrative rules, general assembly by resolution, disapprove. HF 2452, Welden, et al.

Research coordinating committee, regents & g.a., approp. SF 2196, Hansen. Reduce operational costs of the legislature. HCR 134 - H.J. 1777-1778, 2207 adopted - S.J. 1825-1826.

Legislators salary increases for 1981 delay till 1982. HF 2588.

Legislature nullify administrative rule. HJR 2019, Halvorson of Clayton, et al.

Sixty-eighth General Assembly adjourn sine die Saturday, April 26, 1980. HCR 140 - H.J. 2238-2239 adopted - S.J. 1850 adopted.

Senate legislative expenses. SR 120 - S.J. 1847, 1848-1849 adopted.

GENERAL FUND - See Appropriations, Sub-Ref. Funds

GENERAL SERVICES

Smoking, changes in law. SF 33, Craft.

Risk management division, correction to HF 545. HF 108, Comm. Approved 3-9-79.

General services invite purchasing bids from small businesses. HF 548, Byerly.

Recycled paper products, state & subdivisions purchase. SF 2057, Scott - HF 2108, Howell Comp. - SF 2362, St. Gov't. S.

State agencies, moving or telephone relocation expenses, payment of. SF 2366, Approp's.

GEOLOGIST, STATE

Reorganization, DEQ. SF 205, St. Gov't. Approved 5-22-80.

GEOLOGY

Reorganization, DEQ. SF 205, St. Gov't. Approved 5-22-80.

GIFTS

Gift law, revise. SF 64, Holden - HF 720, Ethics (Ia. Public Officials Act) - SF 2079, Jensen - SF 2170, Waldstein. S.

- Governor's ethic report (investments, income & gifts). HF 538, Lloyd-Jones. Corporations, mergers, consolidations, property, bequests, gifts, etc. SF 438, Jud. HF 703, Jud. & Law Enf. HF 703 withdrawn. SF 438 approved 5-8-79.
- Gifts (property), contemplation of death, exempt from inheritance tax. HF 2436, Norland.

GOLF CARTS

Use of golf carts by elderly. HF 419, Horn - SF 2335, Energy. S. Operation of golf carts on highways. HF 2328, Stromer.

GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS - See State Government, all Sub-Refs.

GOVERNOR

Joint convention, January 9, 1979, 10:00 a.m. - Governor Ray's State of the State Message. HCR 1 - H.J. 11 adopted - S.J. 12, 15 adopted.

Urge the governor to establish an Iowa Medal of Valor. HCR 2 - H.J. 88, 229, 230, 332 adopted - S.J. 219-220, 250, 493, 619, 757 adopted.

Joint convention, Governor Ray's Budget Message, Thursday, January 18, 1979, 8:00 p.m. HCR 3 - H.J. 122, 155 adopted - S.J. 129-130 adopted.

Governor accept offers, U.S., retrocede property to the state. SF 73, Willits-HF 2032, Clark of Cerro Gordo S. - SF 2080, Miller of Cerro Gordo. Comp.

Governor and lieutenant governor be elected as a team. HJR 10, Spear, et al - SJR 5, Palmer. S.

Blind, commission for, membership, director appointed. SF 143, Rush - HF 688, St. Gov't. - HF 760, Approp's. (approp.). S.

Governor appoint sec. of state and treasurer. HJR 11, Spear, et al.

Governor's ethic report (investments, income & gifts). HF 538, Lloyd-Jones. Limit term of governor to two elected terms. HJR 18, Welsh - HJR 2002,

Hibbs - HJR 2005, Johnson of Linn (lt. gov.). S. Create budget review council. HF 605, Cusack.

Conservation comm. director, appointment of. SF 397, Slater.

Unified state mental health agency, postpone establishment of. SF 451, Human Res. Approved 5-3-79. Became law 5-18-79.

Nuclear generating facilities, halt construction or expansion of. HR 32 - H.J. 1316.

Civil rights comm., director of, governor may remove. HF 2007, Tyrrell. Joint convention, January 15, 1980, 10:00 a.m. Governor Ray's Condition of the State Message. HCR 101 - H.J. 4 adopted - S.J. 19, 20 adopted.

Election, one member, commerce commission. SF 2018, Hutchins - HF 2101, Connolly. S. (Also see HF 480).

Board of health, composition of. SF 2029, Holden.

State owned vehicles use gasohol. HCR 103 - H.J. 159-160, 570, 583, 585, 589 adopted - S.J. 531-532, 556, 564, 565, 582, 756.

Amtrak across Iowa, approp. HF 2371, Lloyd-Jones, et al - SF 2113, Hutchins, et al.

Establish privacy commission, approp. HF 2439, Mullins - SF 2176, Gentleman.

Midwestern railroad compact. HF 2442, Lloyd-Jones, et al - SF 2255, Hutchins, et al.

Governor's economy recommendations, committee study & review bill drafts, etc. SCR 114 - S.J. 624-625, 655, 1022.

Members of state fair board appointed by governor. SF 2289, St. Gov't.

Procedures for confirmation of governor's appointees. SF 2301, Rules & Admin. (Also see SF 2098). Approved 4-1-80.

Establish compact between Ia., Nebr., Mo., Kans., promote barge traffic, Missouri River. HCR 120 - H.J. 1106-1107, 1408 adopted, 1442, 1445, 2048-2049 adopted - S.J. 1727-1728, 1779, 1788, 1791 adopted.

Joint convention, Governor Ray's Special Budget Message, Wednesday, April 9, 1980, 10:30 a.m. HCR 126 - H.J. 1400-1401 adopted - S.J. 1299, 1300, 1314 adopted.

Governor's economy recommendations, committee study and report with bill drafts. HCR 131 - H.J. 1775.

Penalty for violations of executive order, gov. or president, emergency. HF 2596, Halvorson of Clayton & Avenson. Approved 5-17-80.

GRAIN

Grain purchased by warehouses, assessment. HF 35, Evans.

Exempt sales and service tax, dance schools. SF 82, Hutchins - HF 353, Pellett, et al Comp. - HF 239, Schroeder - SF 248, Scott & Taylor (repeal sales, service & use tax on grain warehouses). Comp. S.

Grain grading. HF 550, Byerly.

Unapproved grain probes, use of. HF 566, Davitt.

Licensing of grain dealers, penalties. SF 389, Tieden - SF 469, Comm. S. SF 389 withdrawn.

Corn promotion bd., assessment, increase. HF 683, Ag. Approved 4-26-79.

Interstate compact on agricultural grain marketing. SF 441, Ag.

Grain dealer license, renewal of. HF 2096, Harbor.

Effect of embargo, bolster grain prices. HR 102 - H.J. 127, 136, 143-144, 153. Definition of grain dealer, exemption from. HF 2394, Hullinger.

Export of grain, modes of transportation, commission to study. HCR 105 - H.J. 326.

Corn promotion bd., assessments and refunds. HF 2438, Ag. - SF 2183, Ag. S. HF 2438 withdrawn. SF 2183 approved 4-21-80.

Collapse of grain elevator, laws and financing, committee to study. HCR 114 - H.J. 643-644, 692 adopted - S.J. 625-626, 655, 1023.

Loan program, grain elevators, bankruptcy, approp. SF 2338, Ag.

Changes in the licensing and regulation of grain dealers, elevators & warehouses, auditing, etc., penalties. SF 2345, Comm.

Request grain embargo to Russia be lifted. HCR 124 - H.J. 1292-1293.

Embargo on sale of ag. products be lifted. SCR 128 - S.J. 1251-1252, 1259, 1401.

Marketing of grain, elevators, warehouses, etc., hearings, committee study. SCR 136 - S.J. 1504-1505, 1528, 1852.

Moisture meters and grain grading procedures, committee study. SCR 141 - S.J. 1625, 1701.

GRAIN ALCOHOL

Property tax exemption, property used, mfg. grain alcohol fuel. SF 84, Priebe - HF 210, Daggett - HF 2013, Groth - HF 2048, Halvorson of Webster. S.

Grain alcohol production facility, income tax credit. HF 2065, Davitt - SF 2171, Hutchins & Scott.

Motor fuel tax, 10 percent ag. products alcohol. SF 2036, Holden.

GRANTS

Grants & loans for natural disasters, gov't. subdivisions. SF 2031, Briles & Hultman - HF 2089, Daggett, et al. S.

Federal grants, sewage works projects. HF 2325, Welden.

GRATUITIES

Gratuities & tips, guest check, restaurants, etc., prohibit. HF 437, Horn - HF 2298, Husak. S.

GUARANTY

Industrial loan corp. thrift certificate guaranty fund, create. SF 279, Nystrom - HF 2513, Comm. - SF 2348, Comm. S. SF 2348 withdrawn. HF 2513 approved 5-22-80.

Insolvent insurer, definition, ins. guaranty ass'n. SF 2012, DeKoster - HF 2171, Chiodo. HF 2171 withdrawn. SF 2012 approved 3-3-80.

GUARDIAN - Also see Court, all Sub-Refs. and/or Judiciary and/or Minors

Clarify notice of adoption hearing, Code. HF 95, Clark of Cerro Gordo. Approved 4-12-79. Became law 5-12-79.

Attorney fees for child in need of assistance, guardian pay. HF 227, Shimanek - HF 663, Human Res. S. HF 227 withdrawn.

Limited guardianships under the Iowa probate code. HF 661, Jud. & Law Enf. - SF 400, Jud. S. HF 661 withdrawn. SF 400 approved 4-26-79.

GUEST STATUTE

Guest statute, repeal. HF 2058, Brandt & Patchett - SF 2116, Kudart & Schwengels.

Guest statute include passengers of car or van pools; reduced registration fee. HF 2066, Davitt - HF 2094, Harbor & Schroeder. S.

GUNS - See Firearms and/or Weapons

HANDICAPPED - Also see Disabled

Income requirement, totally disabled person, property tax credit. SF 69, Schwengels, et al. Approved 5-19-80.

Housing for elderly or handicapped families, use bonding authority to finance. HF 84, Krewson.

Instruction at training centers for blind, condition of assistance, blind comm., prohibit. HF 158, Evans.

Tax exemption for a disabled dependent. HF 185, Pavich & Walter.

Elevators, available to the handicapped. HF 195, Doyle.

Termination of utility services, prohibit. HF 256, Cusack - HF 310, Cusack (elderly or handicapped) - HF 311, Cusack (notice of intent) - HF 543, Jochum, et al. S.

Parking spaces designated for handicapped. HF 378, Hullinger - HF 612, Connors - SF 2333, Transp. S.

Group homes, zoning, disabled or handicapped. HF 613, Connors, et al. Limited guardianships under the Iowa probate code. HF 661, Jud. & Law Enf. - SF 400, Jud. S. HF 661 withdrawn. SF 400 approved 4-26-79.

Handicapped & senior citizens, m.v. registration fee, reduce. HF 2186, Pelton.

Income tax credit, care of handicapped. HF 2292, Van Maanen.

Allow studded tires, fee. SF 65, Rodgers - HF 456, Transp. - HF 2336, Kirkenslager, et al (handicapped and/or elderly) - SF 2107, Taylor, et al Comp. - HF 2447, Connolly (emergency vehicles). S.

Social services establish financial assistance program, home care & training, disabled. HF 2376, Anderson of Jasper - SF 2217, Brown. S.

Use of crossbow by handicapped. HF 2392, Avenson.

Tax relief, care of handicapped and elderly, committee study. HCR 127 - H.J. 1453-1454, 2041 adopted - S.J. 1682-1683.

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS

Hazardous materials, disposal of. HF 2205, Howell.

HAZARDOUS WASTE

Hazardous waste, DEQ, regulate storage, treatment, etc. HF 719, Energy. Approved 6-10-79.

Land for hazardous waste sites. HF 2549, Energy.

HEADGEAR

Protective headgear for motorcycle riders. SF 120, Miller of Marshall.

HEALTH - Also see Health Care Facilities

Public health service qualify for military property tax exemption. HF 274, Thompson.

State payment of medicare deductible for certain persons. HF 546, Miller. Reimbursement or payment for health care services, no discrimination. SF 367, Craft, et al - HF 2434, Hanson of Delaware, et al. S.

Bill of rights for patients, hospitals. SF 398, Slater.

Deductible & coinsurance charges, allow, HMO. SF 2026, Holden.

Board of health, composition of. SF 2029, Holden.

Catastrophic health expense program, approp. SF 2129, Murray.

Nonprofit hospital service corporations include physical therapy. SF 2159, Schwengels, et al.

Bill of rights for patients, health care & county care facilities. SF 2228, Slater.

Centers

Health maintenance organizations, tax exemption, premiums. HF 405, Rapp.

Department of

Statistical report, dept. of health, dissolutions and annulments, not required. SF 10, Holden.

Special licensing classification, certain residential care facilities. SF 11, Priebe.

First aid procedures to assist choking victims posted in restaurants. HF 26, Bina.

Health care facilities, new, remodeling or additions, approval and inspection required. SF 131, Holden - SF 2218, Rodgers & Coleman (extend time, new rules, etc.). S.

Requirements for immunization of school children, exemption. HF 258, Cusack - SF 317, Taylor, et al.

Regulation of radiopharmaceuticals. HF 352, Doyle.

Emergency hospital treatment, ability to pay. HF 477, Harbor & Husak.

State housing code, establish. HF 503, Cusack.

Legalize marijuana for medicinal purposes. HF 512, Arnould, et al. SF 302, Brown & Calhoon - HF 721, Human Res. S. HF 721 & HF 512 withdrawn.

Licensing of plumbers, dept. of health, authority. HF 541, Howell.

Establish standards for water well construction and pumping equipment installation, dept. of health, approp. HF 547, Howell.

Practice of cosmetology in home. HF 563, Howell.

Nuclear generating facilities, halt construction or expansion of. HR 32 - H.J. 1316.

Communicable disease, reports. HF 2022, Hibbs - HF 2473, Jud. & Law Enf. S.

Migrant labor camp improvements, dept. of health, approp. HF 2076, Bruner, et al.

Reye's Syndrome, report. HF 2177, Bina.

Receivership for health care facility. HF 2306, Anderson of Jasper.

Practical examination, passing of not required, reciprocal licensing of professionals. SF 2096, Miller of Des Moines.

Unclaimed deceased bodies, distribution of. SF 2097, Miller of Des Moines. Catastrophic health expense program, approp. SF 2129, Murray.

Inspector, health care facility, identification. SF 2156, Miller of Des Moines & Coleman - SF 2324, St. Gov't. Same.

Abortions, reports to dept. of health. SF 2277, St. Gov't.

Fees, document copies, dept. of health. HF 2592, Ways & Means.

Mental

Accident and health insurance, emotional, mental and nervous disorders. SF 128, Hansen S. - HF 226, Krewson - SF 223, Hansen. Comp. SF 128 withdrawn.

Transfer from counties to the state, costs of mentally ill and retarded institutions, etc. SF 229, Schwengels & Palmer - SF 372, Priebe (appropriation) - SF 2066, Carr. S.

Medicaid for patients of mental institutions. HF 677, Human Res. Approved 4-30-79.

Unified state mental health agency, postpone establishment of SF 451, Human Res. Approved 5-3-79. Became law 5-18-79.

New state dept. of mental health, establish. HF 701, Human Res.

Review funding provisions, House File 701, committee to study. HCR 26 - H.J. 2142-2143.

Review funding, HF 701, (Dept. of Mental Health), committee to study. SCR 23 - S.J. 1580-1582.

Delete "lunatic" from Code. HF 2079, Lloyd-Jones.

Voting privilege, determine, mentally ill or felon. HJR 2014, Spear, et al.

Increase statutes of limitations, criminal offenses, child or mentally ill. HF 2202, Brandt.

Imprisoned mentally retarded offenders, specific treatment and services. SF 2099, DeKoster.

Hospitalization of mentally ill adults & minors. SF 2102, Jud. - HF 2466, Jud. - & Law Enf. S. HF 2466 withdrawn. SF 2102 approved 5-13-80.

Prisoners, sentence expires, mental illness, repeal section. SF 2119, Jud.

1.

- Presentence investigators, inquire into mental disabilities of defendant. HF 2429, Jud. & Law Enf. SF 2226, Jud. SF 2226 withdrawn. HF 2429 approved 4-7-80.
- Osteopathic physicians authorization, mental impairment. SF 2141, Orr & Rush.
- Individual income tax credit, developmentally disabled. SF 2187, Brown. (Also see HF 2292).
- Rules on hospitalization of the mentally ill, supreme court request. SF 2329, Jud. HF 2552, Jud. & Law Enf. S.

HEALTH CARE FACILITIES

Special licensing classification, certain residential care facilities. SF 11,

Health care facilities, new, remodeling or additions, approval and inspection required. SF 131, Holden - SF 2218, Rodgers & Coleman (extend time, new rules, etc.). S.

Health maintenance organizations, tax exemption, premiums. HF 405, Rapp. Refinancing, indebtedness of health care facilities or nonprofit hospitals. SF 284, Cities - HF 652, Cities. HF 652 withdrawn. SF 284 approved 3-22-79. Became law 3-29-79.

Reimbursement or payment for health care services, no discrimination. SF 367, Craft, et al - HF 2434, Hanson of Delaware, et al. S.

Bill of rights for patients, hospitals. SF 398, Slater.

Property tax exemption, health care facilities & parts of retirement homes. SF 406. Small.

Complaints, health care facilities, inspections, notification. SF 431, Human Res. Approved 5-19-80.

Certificate of need, health care facilities. SF 452, Human Res. - HF 725, Human Res. S. SF 452 withdrawn. HF 725 approved 6-10-79.

Pets in health care facilities. HF 2025, Hibbs.

Personal needs account, health care facilities. HF 2158, Howell.

Receivership for health care facility. HF 2306, Anderson of Jasper.

Health care facilities participate in medical assistance program, approp. HF 2320, Stromer & Hansen of O'Brien.

Inspector, health care facility, identification. SF 2156, Miller of Des Moines & Coleman - SF 2324, St. Gov't. Same.

Bill of rights for patients, health care & county care facilities. SF 2228, Slater.

HEARING · HEARING AIDS · Also see Medical · Professional

Occupational hearing loss, worker's compensation. SF 359, DeKoster & Robinson. Approved 4-21-80.

Speech & hearing diagnostic services, nonpublic school premises. HF 2012, Groth - HF 2409, Educ. - SF 2115, Junkins (also psychological therapy) - SF 2130, Educ. S. HF 2409 & HF 2012 withdrawn. SF 2130 approved 3-10-80.

Budget, notice of public hearing, political subdivision. HF 2568, Ways & Means.

HEARINGS

Attachment, garnishment, replevin, changes in law. SF 72, Rush.

Clarify notice of adoption hearing, Code. HF 95, Clark of Cerro Gordo.

Approved 4-12-79. Became law 5-12-79.

Filing of requests, notice of claims, hearings, attorneys, estates. SF 293, Jud. HF 656, Jud. & Law Enf. HF 656 withdrawn. SF 293 approved 5-3-79.

Abandoned railroad right-of-way, public subdivision hold hearing. HF 355, Van Maanen.

Vacating & closing road, notice, allowed damages, property owners & utilities. HF 2005, Swearingen.

Hearing, variation in sentence, aggravating or mitigating circumstances. HF 2070, Doyle.

School reorganization, area education agency conduct hearing, petition for. HF 2122. Bennett.

HEATING

Exempt tax, fuels, residences. SF 12, Priebe - HF 163, Walter, et al Comp. - SF 83, Carr - HF 345, Bruner & O'Kane - HF 347, West, et al - HF 2231, Hullinger, et al. S.

Exempt sales, service and use tax, fuels, heating agricultural buildings. SF 139, Taylor - HF 190, Bennett & Schnekloth.

Heaters may be installed in railroad motor track cars. SF 244, Robinson.

Alternative heating systems, exemption, property tax. SF 392, Bisenius.

Require solar water heating system, new state bldgs. HF 2224, Howell.

HIGHER EDUCATION - See Education

HIGHWAY PATROL - Also see Public Safety

Retirement benefits for peace officers, change. SF 151, Hultman - SF 179, Nystrom. S.

Pension task force, establish, appropriation; uniform public retirement system. SJR 6, Schwengels.

Pension increases, peace officers', police and fire retirement systems, simplify. SF 237, Nystrom & Carr - SF 319, Junkins, et al (escalation of benefits, patrol). S.

Car accidents, nearest peace officer available investigate. SF 416, Schwengels, et al.

Impersonation of an officer's uniform, misdemeanor. SF 2199, Slater.

HIGHWAYS - See Roads and Highways

HISTORICAL DEPARTMENT

Establish historical preservation district in zoning districts. HF 432, Pope S.

HF 681, Cities - SF 435, Cities (exempt cities). Comp. HF 681 withdrawn. SF 435 approved 5-13-80.

Establish divisions of industry and ag., Iowa products, and history within historical dept. HF 463, Connors, et al.

Publications, historical documents, charge for. SF 2203, Gentleman.

HISTORICAL SOCIETY

Tax, money to nonprofit historical societies. SF 1, Ramsey - HF 137, Daggett & Jay. SF 1 approved 6-1-79.

нмо

Deductible & coinsurance charges, allow, HMO. SF 2026, Holden.

Nonprofit hospital service corporations include physical therapy. SF 2159, Schwengels, et al.

HOLIDAYS

Easter observance, 4-12-79 thru 4-16-79. SCR 16 - S.J. 1027, 1056, 1058, 1093 adopted - H.J. 1367, 1404 adopted.

Salaries, elected st. officials, st. & judicial employees, public employment relations bd., approp. SF 499, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.

Easter observance, 4-3-80 thru 4-7-80. SCR 127 - S.J. 1229, 1232, 1250 adopted - H.J. 1322 adopted.

HOME IMPROVEMENTS

Property tax exemption, home improvements. HF 1, Lind.

Residential property, home improvements, tax assessment procedures, change. HF 359, Cusack, et al.

Residential maintenance service companies, licensing & regulation of. SF 2313. Comm.

HOME RULE - Also see County, Sub-Ref. Home Rule

County home rule, committee, approp. HJR 16, Co. Gov't. - SJR 9, Co. Gov't. S. HJR 16 withdrawn. SJR 9 approved 4-5-79.

HOMEMAKER

Service centers for displaced homemakers. SF 50, Miller of Marshall - SF 430, Human Res. S. SF 50 withdrawn. SF 430 approved 5-13-80.

Disability income insurance for homemakers. SF 144, Miller of Marshall.

HOMES

Group homes, zoning, disabled or handicapped. HF 613, Connors, et al. Earth sheltered dwellings, tax credit, zoning. SF 2001, Rodgers - HF 2203, Hinkhouse Comp. - SF 2295, Orr. S.

Energy disclosure report for homes. HF 2152, Howell.

Juvenile

County court expense fund use for juvenile facilities. HF 2378, Jesse.

Nursing

Nursing home administrators, licensing of. SF 91, Hutchins - HF 130, Hinkhouse.

Health care facilities, new, remodeling or additions, approval and inspection required. SF 131, Holden - SF 2218, Rodgers & Coleman (extend time, new rules, etc.). S.

Extend medicaid coverage, inpatients in hospitals and nursing homes, limited income. HF 321, Harbor & Husak.

Insurance coverage for nursing home care. HF 620, Brandt & Cusack.

Certificate of need, health care facilities. SF 452, Human Res. - HF 725, Human Res. S. SF 452 withdrawn. HF 725 approved 6-10-79.

Multi-year professional and occupational licenses. SF 2070, Gentleman. Approved 5-23-80.

Medical assistance program, increase approp. HF 2278, Anderson of Jasper, et al.

Personal needs account, health care facilities, HF 2158, Howell,

Receivership for health care facility. HF 2306, Anderson of Jasper. Inspector, health care facility, identification. SF 2156, Miller of Des Moines & Coleman - SF 2324, St. Gov't. Same.

HOMESTEAD CREDIT

Increase homestead tax credit. HF 100, Smalley - HF 339, Norland, et al (ag. land tax credit, approp.) - HF 2072, Ways & Means. S. HF 2072 approved 2-14-80. Became law 2-24-80.

Homestead credit, life estate owner, interest held by nonprofit corporation. HF 196, Evans, et al - SF 175, Gentleman & Miller of Marshall - HF 756, Ways & Means. S. HF 756 approved 6-4-79.

Homestead credit, file once. SF 329, Robinson - HF 2014, Stromer. S.

Additional property tax relief, elderly & disabled. HF 2001, Brandt, et al - HF 2115, Bina - HF 2140, Van Maanen - HF 2321, Norland. S. HF 2321 withdrawn.

Homestead tax credit, residence, public office, co. elected from. SF 2045, Priebe. (Also see SF 329 & HF 2014).

Mail applications for homestead and veterans' tax credit. HF 2367, Brandt. Homestead tax credit, family farm corporation. HF 2427, Schnekloth.



Taxable status of property. SF 2298, Ways & Means. Approved 5-13-80.

HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION

Property tax exemption, home improvements. HF 1, Lind. Disabled veterans' homestead exemption. HF 2154, Doyle. Withdrawn. Taxable status of property. SF 2298, Ways & Means. Approved 5-13-80.

HOSPITALIZATION - See Hospitals

HOSPITALS

County hospitals, psychiatric treatment, remove restricted stay. SF 114, Gentleman.

Sales tax exemption, nonprofit hospitals. SF 115, Hutchins.

Medical treatment of indigent patients, bordering states. HF 212, Walter & Pavich.

Extend medicaid coverage, inpatients in hospitals and nursing homes, limited income. HF 321, Harbor & Husak.

Contracts between doctors and hospitals, pathology and radiology services. HF 461, Rapp.

Emergency hospital treatment, ability to pay. HF 477, Harbor & Husak.

Medical retirement benefits, employees of police and fire depts. HF 499, Hansen of O'Brien & Connors. Approved 4-23-79.

Refinancing, indebtedness of health care facilities or nonprofit hospitals. SF 284, Cities - HF 652, Cities. HF 652 withdrawn. SF 284 approved 3-22-79. Became law 3-29-79.

Bill of rights for patients, hospitals. SF 398, Slater.

Certificate of need, health care facilities. SF 452, Human Res. - HF 725, Human Res. S. SF 452 withdrawn. HF 725 approved 6-10-79.

Supervisors, bd. of, appoint trustees, county hospital. HF 2331, Welsh - SF 2186, Carr.

Increase tax levy, improvements, county hospitals. HF 2345, Thompson - SF 2207, Readinger. S.

Hospitalization of mentally ill adults & minors. SF 2102, Jud. - HF 2466, Jud. & Law Enf. S. HF 2466 withdrawn. SF 2102 approved 5-13-80.

Nonprofit hospital service corporations include physical therapy. SF 2159, Schwengels, et al.

Addition to the general hospital of the state university of Iowa, bd. of regents authority. HCR 111 - H.J. 536-538, 600, 611 adopted - S.J. 578-580, 606, 677, 756, 725-726 adopted.

Mental

New state dept. of mental health, establish. HF 701, Human Res.

Rules on hospitalization of the mentally ill, supreme court request. SF 2329, Jud. - HF 2552, Jud. & Law Enf. S.

HOTELS - MOTELS

Interest earned on moneys from hotel and motel tax, payment to city or county. HF 171, Krewson.

Election required, hotel and motel tax. HF 173, Krewson.

Hotel and motel tax, repeal. HF 250, Crabb.

Gratuities & tips, guest check, restaurants, etc., prohibit. HF 437, Horn - HF 2298. Husak. S.

Bonds, hotel and motel tax revenue. HF 632, Ways & Means. Approved 6-7-79.

Clarify exemption, hotel and motel tax, educ. institutions. HF 662, Ways & Means (also see HF 173). HF 662 approved 6-6-79. Became law 6-15-79.

State bldg. code, smoke & fire detection systems, apartment bldgs., motels, hotels, etc. SF 346, Hutchins - SF 480, Orr - SF 2346, Comm. S.

Hotel & motel tax exemptions. HF 2056, Menke.

HOUSEHOLD

One car per household. HF 611, Horn.

HOUSING

State housing code, establish. HF 503, Cusack.

Distance between transmission lines and dwelling houses or bldgs. HF 2128, Van Maanen.

Establish a housing court within district court, landlord & tenant disputes. HF 2136, Rapp.

Domestic facilities and services for wardens. HF 2245, Human Res. HF 2245 approved 4-21-80.

Rehabilitation of dwellings, minimum standards. SF 2162, Baugher.

Executive heads, dept. of social services, supply house and provisions. HF 2487, Human Res.

Housing law, repeal Ch. 413. HF 2536, Cities. (Also see HF 503). Approved 5-26-80.

HOUSING FINANCE AUTHORITY

Increase bonding authority, Iowa housing finance authority. HF 487, Cusack

SF 324, Carr & Scott - HF 2049, Halvorson of Webster - HF 2410,
Cities. S. HF 2049 withdrawn. HF 2410 approved 4-21-80. Became law 5-2-80.

Iowa housing finance authority, change, include farmers. SF 2084, Orr.

Iowa housing finance authority, establish secondary market, home mortgage loans. HF 2247, Conlon.

Filing of reports, red-lining, home mortgage loan. HF 2294, Johnson of Linn. Iowa family farm development authority, establish, B-J.F.T. Act funds. SF 2243, Ag. Approved 5-23-80.

Housing finance authority loans, residential customers, utilities. HF 2512, Energy.

HUMAN RELATIONS

Certification for teachers. HF 37, Brandt (human relations reg.) - HF 48, Hansen of O'Brien - HF 307, Educ. S. HF 48 withdrawn. HF 307 approved 4-30-79.

HUMAN RESOURCES

Approp's, funds to finance designated st. programs, ed., human res., regulatory & finance agencies, transp., social services, other st. gov't. agencies, & Terrace Hill. HF 2580, Approp's. (Also see HF's 2520, 2524, 2527 & SF's 2273, 2290, 2291, 2360). Approved 5-26-80. Item Vetoed.

HUNTING - Also see Fish and Game

Special deer hunting license, landowner or tenant. HF 156, Pellett.

Crows, hunting of. SF 121, Miller of Marshall - HF 285, Tyrrell & Holt. HF 285 withdrawn. SF 121 approved 2-12-80.

Taking deer, violation of law, penalty. HF 275, Pelton.

Deer hunting, rifle, prohibit. HF 277, Pelton.

Hunting on roadside, adjoining land posted. HF 483, Lonergan - HF 511, Pellett (water & RR). S.

Increase fine, hunting, fishing, trapping, etc., without license. SF 401, Nat. Res. - HF 718, Nat. Res. HF 718 withdrawn. SF 401 approved 5-7-79.

Prohibit hunting, fishing or trapping on posted land. SF 2021, Tieden - HF 2073, Tofte.

Fish and game laws, violations and penalties. SF 2035, Holden & Small - HF 2123, Bennett. S.

Use of traps, restrict. HF 2182, Gettings.

Skunks, open season; cats, rabies vaccination. SF 2082, Miller of Marshall.

Denial of reciprocity, hunting & fishing license. HF 2260, Kirkenslager.

Primitive firearms hunting season. HF 2391, Avenson.

Use of crossbow by handicapped. HF 2392, Avenson.

Hunter safety programs. HF 2541, Nat. Res. - SF 2358, Nat. Res. S.

${\bf Conservation} \ {\bf Commission} \ {\bf -See} \ {\bf Conservation}$

Fees

Hunting license fees & wildlife habitat stamp fees, combine & increase, etc. SF 2149, Nat. Res.

Licenses - See Licenses, Sub-Ref. Hunting

IDENTIFICATION

Unlawful operation of motor vehicle, owners responsibility, identify driver. HF 2131, Lonergan.

IMMUNITY

Requirements for immunization of school children, exemption. HF 258, Cusack - SF 317, Taylor, et al.

IMPLIED WARRANTY

Implied warranty, livestock sales. HF 2546, Ag. Approved 5-22-80.

IMPORTS

Imported meat, labeling of. HF 2011, Tyrrell.

Established foreign-trade zone corporations. HF 2491, Comm. Approved 4-21-80.

INAUGURATION

Joint committee to arrange for inauguration. SCR 2-S.J. 18 adopted-H.J. 18, 23 adopted.

INCOME TAX, STATE - Also see Tax, Sub-Ref. Income

State income tax changes, inflation factor. HF 14, Welden - SF 166, Readinger - HF 602, Norland, et al - SF 122, Rodgers - HF 739, Ways & Means - HF 655, Ways & Means - SF 494, Ways & Means - HF 2071, Ways & Means (indexing) - HF 2145, Lura, et al - SF 2247, Ways & Means. S. HF 2071 withdrawn. SF 494 approved 6-9-79. SF 2247 approved 5-21-80.

Determine income tax average. HF 2028, Poffenberger.

State income tax, deduct interest income, HF 2196, Pelton.

Exempt from income tax, interest income, deposits, financial institutions. HF 2207, Schnekloth.

Child support debt setoff, income tax refunds. HF 2347, Hansen of O'Brien - HF 2554, Ways & Means. S. HF 2554 approved 5-17-80.

Local sales, services and use tax, cities and counties. HF 36, Bina - HF 125, Bina (service & sales tax) - SF 189, Slater (optional tax) - HF 2397, Johnson of Linn (vehicle, income & earnings). S.

Income tax deduction, care of the elderly, HF 2417, Dovle,

Income tax average, lump sum distribution. HF 2569, Ways & Means.

INDECENT EXPOSURE

Nudity in public places, prohibit. HF 2046, Johnson of Howard.

INDEMNIFICATION

Indemnification for victims of crime, appeal bd. HF 207, Cusack. Open meetings law, governmental subdivision not obligated to indemnify its members. SF 370, Carr.

INDIANS

Indian settlement officer, increase approp. HF 2379, Husak, et al - SF 2144. Orr.

INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT

Exemption from property taxes by industrial and commercial projects. SF 40, Hutchins, et al - HF 383, West, et al - HF 650, Ways and Means. S. HF 383 withdrawn. HF 650 approved 6-8-79.

Municipal improvement districts, commercial and industrial only. SF 252, Cities - HF 667, Cities (residential). S. HF 667 withdrawn. SF 252 approved 5-7-79.

Municipal support, industrial projects, corporate headquarters of multistate business. HF 396, Mullins - SF 299, Comm. S. HF 396 withdrawn. SF 299 approved 5-3-79.

Chapter 419, Code, municipal support of industrial projects, committee to study. HCR 27 - H.J. 2224-2225.

Industrial revenue bonds finance solid waste sanitary disposal facilities. HF 2483, Comm.

INDUSTRIAL LOANS - See Loans

INDUSTRY

Exempt industrial machinery from sales and use tax. HF 55, Daggett - HF 316, Daggett (refund, approp.) - HF 759, Ways & Means. S.

Municipal and industrial water permit exemptions. HF 351, Perkins.

Establish divisions of industry and ag., Iowa products, and history within historical dept. HF 463, Connors, et al.

Contribution rates, unemployment compensation, new industries, increasing number of employees. HF 2351, Norland.

Business & industry closings, relocations and reductions, unemployment, study, approp. SF 2160, Murray.

INFORMATION

Medical information re adopted children and natural parents. HF 68, Clark of Cerro Gordo - HF 723, Human Res. S. HF 68 withdrawn. HF 723 vetoed 6-7-79.

Information re taxpayers, reciprocal agreements with other state officials, dir. of revenue, authority. HF 421, Ways & Means. Approved 6-6-79.

Declaration of value, public information. HF 570, Smalley - SF 2071, Waldstein & Rodgers (real estate). S. SF 2071 approved 5-26-80. Became law 6-5-80.

Information on certificates of marriage. HF 674, Human Res.

Conviction & disposition data to criminal justice agencies. HF 2026, Hibbs - HF 2556, St. Gov't. S.

Child abuse information. HF 2157, Hoffmann.

Insurance companies, out of court settlement, file information with comr. HF 2172, Menke.

Public and confidential governmental records. HF 2440, Mullins.

INHERITANCE TAX - See Tax, Sub-Ref. Inheritance

INITIATIVE

People propose, enact, or reject legislation. SJR 7, Rush - HJR 15, Anderson of Jasper Comp. - SJR 12, Taylor - SJR 2003, Waldstein, et al. S.

INSPECTIONS - Also see Agriculture, Sub-Ref. Inspection and/or Motor Vehicles, Sub-Ref. Inspection

Powers of pipeline inspectors. HF 96, Halvorson of Clayton - HF 728, Comm. S. HF 96 withdrawn.

Employment, inspections, civil liability. HF 342, Welden - HF 730, Comm. Same. HF 730 approved 6-5-79.

Auto inspections, HF 435, Egenes.

Used cars, loan vehicles, inspection. SF 311, Schwengels.

Complaints, health care facilities, inspections, notification. SF 431, Human Res. Approved 5-19-80.

Inspection of jails, district court clerks & county attorneys, repeal. HF 2004, Menke - SF 2091, Waldstein.

Motor vehicle inspection requirements, reciprocity. SF 2004, Junkins - HF 2110. Welsh.

Vehicle inspectors and inspection stations, rules, civil fines. HF 2326, Brandt.

Temporary food service establishments, inspections. HF 2553, Ag.

INSTITUTIONS - See Schools, Sub-Ref. Institutions and/or Penal Institutions and/or Health, Sub-Ref. Mental

INSULATION

Interest free loans for insulating residential dwellings, public utilities. HF 439, Rapp, et al.

Exempt improvements to property from taxation, 3 yrs. HF 445, Woods & Pavich - SF 323, Hutchins (insulation). S.

Insulation, transfer of ownership, mortgage loan. HF 2190, Howell.

Insulation installers, registration & bonding of SF 2307, Energy - HF 2544, Energy. S.

INSURANCE

Tort liability of governmental subdivisions. HF 24, Bina - SF 153, Nystrom - SF 2305, Jud. S.

Title insurance, sale of, HF 46, Bennett.

Prohibit sale of insurance by lending institutions. HF 80, Menke.

Motor vehicle financial responsibility, proof of. HF 97, Menke. Approved 4-2-79.

Risk management division, correction to HF 545. HF 108, Comm. Approved 3-9-79.

Reinstate governmental-tort immunity, local governmental units. HF 112, Crabb.

Mandatory liability insurance coverage for drivers. HF 132, Brandt - HF 2368. Lind. S.

Financial responsibility, proof, motor vehicles. SF 106, Holden - HF 2166, Egenes (increase) - HF 2362, Welsh, et al - HF 2383, Chiodo - SF 2337, Comm. S. SF 2337 approved 5-24-80.

Accident and health insurance, emotional, mental and nervous disorders. SF 128, Hansen S. - HF 226, Krewson - SF 223, Hansen. Comp. SF 128 withdrawn.

Disability income insurance for homemakers. SF 144, Miller of Marshall. Temporary operating authority for regulated carriers. SF 163, Transp. Approved 6-1-79.

Liability insurance (all), joint underwriting assn., establish. HF 241, Shimanek, et al - HF 279, Poffenberger, et al - HF 560, Jud. & Law Enf. S. Establish mutual insurance companies, manufacturers, protect, product liability losses. HF 260, Clark of Cerro Gordo.

Employment, inspections, civil liability. HF 342, Welden - HF 730, Comm. Same. HF 730 approved 6-5-79.

Health maintenance organizations, tax exemption, premiums. HF 405, Rapp.

Reserve requirements and nonforfeiture provisions, life, annuities, etc. SF 268, DeKoster & Small - HF 462, Evans & Chiodo. SF 268 withdrawn. HF 462 approved 4-2-79.

Investments of legal reserves of insurance companies. SF 275, Craft & Rodgers - HF 460, Evans & Dieleman. SF 275 withdrawn. HF 460 approved 6-6-79.

Remove countersignature requirements on insurance policies. HF 454, Comm. Approved 3-21-80.

Increase capital and surplus requirements for insurance companies. HF 455, Comm. Approved 4-20-79.

Information re medicare and supplementary insurance benefits. HF 467, McKean - HF 640, Chiodo, et al (medical, etc.) - HF 2406, Chiodo. S. Loans or credit, insurance not required. HF 551, Lonergan, et al.

Insurance policies, clarify & simplify. HF 554, Rapp-HF 2082, Bruner, et al-SF 2212, Deluhery Comp. - HF 2270, Pope-HF 2537, Comm. S. HF 2537 approved 5-19-80.

Insurance policies, disapprove, economic value. HF 596, Hanson of Delaware, et al. Withdrawn.

Insurance coverage for nursing home care. HF 620, Brandt & Cusack. Hospital insurance include hospic care. HF 618, Brandt & Cusack - HF 619, Brandt & Cusack (adult day care) - HF 622, Brandt & Cusack (home health). S.

Continuing education requirements, insurance agents. SF 332, DeKoster. Cancellation of accident & health insurance policies, notification. SF 380, Ramsey.

Continuing education, insurance agents. SF 382, Comm. (Also see SF 332). Approved 2-12-80.

Workers' compensation insurance proceedings and rates. SF 460, Tieden & Holden. Approved 4-14-80.

Simple language, insurance policies. SF 482, Calhoon.

Insolvent insurer, definition, ins. guaranty ass'n. SF 2012, DeKoster - HF 2171, Chiodo. HF 2171 withdrawn. SF 2012 approved 3-3-80.

Real property title insurance, sale of, regulate. HF 2063, Kirkenslager & Crabb.

Limit payment, unused sick leave, insurance, retired state employee. HF 2098, Welden.

Mandatory insurance, motorcycle riders not wearing protective headgear. HF 2104, Miller.

Insurance, annuities & other for legislators. SF 2055, Brown.

Farm liability insurance policy, cover landlord-tenant. HF 2234, Miller. Unnecessary insurance policies, sale of. HF 2253, Brandt.

Citizen's aide within dept. of insurance, approp. HF 2291, Brandt.

Cancellation of accident and sickness insurance, premiums and notices. SF 2093, Ramsey. (Also see SF 380).

Self-insured accident or health insurance plans, insurance comr. regulate. HF 2333, Davitt & Crabb - SF 2271, Rodgers. S.

Truth in auto insurance, cancellation, etc. SF 2104, Ramsey, et al.

Prohibited activities by banks, real estate, etc. SF 2245, Waldstein, et al. Neighborhood Assistance Act, tax credit, business firms. SF 2308, Craft.

Commission

Title insurance, sale of. HF 46, Bennett.

Fire and casualty insurance rate filings. HF 528, Welden.

Insurance policies, disapprove, economic value. HF 596, Hanson of Delaware, et al. Withdrawn.

Insurance companies, out of court settlement, file information with comr. HF 2172, Menke.

Insurance policies, payment of premiums, extend grace period. HF 2194, Woods.

Residential maintenance service companies, licensing & regulation of. SF 2313, Comm.

Fire

Fire and casualty insurance rate filings. HF 528, Welden.

Arson, investigation, immunity and penalties. SF 339, Comm. - HF 682, Jud. & Law Enf. HF 682 withdrawn. SF 339 approved 4-12-79.

Life

Reserve requirements and nonforfeiture provisions, life, annuities, etc. SF 268, DeKoster & Small - HF 462, Evans & Chiodo. SF 268 withdrawn. HF 462 approved 4-2-79.

Insurance policies, group, continuation or termination of. HF 426, Brandt - HF 2200, Brandt. S.

Investments of legal reserves of insurance companies. SF 275, Craft & Rodgers - HF 460, Evans & Dieleman. SF 275 withdrawn. HF 460 approved 6-6-79.

Increase capital and surplus requirements for insurance companies. HF 455, Comm. Approved 4-20-79.

Premiums collectible, life insurance policies, after death. HF 532, Davitt. Insurance policies, payment of premiums, extend grace period. HF 2194, Woods.

Prohibit group ins. policies excluding from coverage employees eligible for medical assistance. HF 2309, Welsh.

Medical

Health care insurance corporations, membership. SF 42, Rush.

Health insurance cover substance abuse. SF 80, Priebe.

Fully disabled state employees maintain same health and accident payments. SF 219, Hansen.

Group, health, or medical insurance for dependents of public employees, also bargainable. SF 231, Small - HF 330, Shimanek, et al. S.

Information re medicare and supplementary insurance benefits. HF 467, McKean - HF 640, Chiodo, et al (medical, etc.) - HF 2406, Chiodo. S.

Insurance policies, disapprove, economic value. HF 596, Hanson of Delaware, et al. Withdrawn.

Hospital insurance include hospic care. HF 618, Brandt & Cusack - HF 619, Brandt & Cusack (adult day care) - HF 622, Brandt & Cusack (home health). S.

Cancellation of accident & health insurance policies, notification. SF 380, Ramsey.

Insurance policies, clarify & simplify. HF 554, Rapp - HF 2082, Bruner, et al - SF 2212, Deluhery Comp. - HF 2270, Pope - HF 2537, Comm. S. HF 2537 approved 5-19-80.

Insurance policies, payment of premiums, extend grace period. HF 2194, Woods.

Insurance policies, group, continuation or termination of. HF 426, Brandt - HF 2200, Brandt. S.

Prohibit group ins. policies excluding from coverage employees eligible for medical assistance. HF 2309, Welsh.

Cancellation of accident and sickness insurance, premiums and notices. SF 2093, Ramsey. (Also see SF 380).

Self-insured accident or health insurance plans, insurance comr. regulate. HF 2333, Davitt & Crabb - SF 2271, Rodgers. S.

Nonprofit hospital service corporations include physical therapy. SF 2159, Schwengels, et al.

No Fault

No fault auto insurance. HF 434, Rapp.

INTEREST

Interest and dividends from securities exempt from state income tax. HF 21, Thompson - HF 236, Menke & Lageschulte S. - SF 2027, Comito, S.

Interest in the permanent school fund, distribution of, change procedure. HF 72, Hansen of O'Brien - SF 185, DeKoster. S. HF 72 withdrawn. SF 185 approved 4-30-80.

Increase maximum interest rate on tax anticipatory warrants. HF 131, Evans, et al. Approved 5-4-79.

Utility refunds, interest rate, change. SF 94, Small - HF 337, Comm. S. HF 337 approved 4-26-79.

Interest earned on moneys from hotel and motel tax, payment to city or county. HF 171, Krewson.

Credit union share drafts, usury, loans. SF 158, Commerce. Approved 3-27-79. Became law 4-13-79.

Investment or deposit of public funds. HF 459, Byerly (interest) - HF 577, Rapp - HF 592, Byerly (savings & loan assn. & banks) - HF 2167, Poffenberger. S.

Interest on tax anticipatory warrants, reimburse political subdivisions. HF 492, Evans.

Interest on contributions to IPERS. HF 595, Sherzan.

Increase interest rate, delinquent property taxes. SF 321, Co. Gov't. Approved 6-5-79.

Increase interest on judgments and decrees of courts. HF 673, Jud. & Law Enf. - SF 474, Jud. S. SF 474 withdrawn. HF 673 approved 3-28-80.

Discount inheritance tax owed, before due date. SF 250, Scott - HF 746, Ways & Means (inc. int. rate payt.). S.

Franchise tax law, financial institutions, and interest rates on bonds. SF 500, Ways & Means. Approved 3-28-80. Became law 4-13-80.

Interest paid school bus purchase. HF 2109, West - HF 2161, Hansen of O'Brien. S. HF 2161 withdrawn.

State income tax, deduct interest income. HF 2196, Pelton.

Usury, federal discount rate, index. HF 2199, Poffenberger.

Exempt from income tax, interest income, deposits, financial institutions. HF 2207. Schnekloth.

Create interest rate commission. HF 2227, Miller.

Remove usury limitations, residential property. HF 2287, Crabb - HF 2492, Comm. (usury amendments) - SF 2261, Comm. S. HF 2492 approved 4-30-80. Became law 5-10-80.

Interest rate, bonds & warrants, public agencies. HF 2375, Thompson. Withdrawn.

New motor vehicles, increase interest rate, sale contracts. SF 2200, Comm. Approved 4-1-80. Became law 4-9-80.

Refund of corporate income & franchise taxes, uniform interest rate. SF 2253, Ways & Means. Approved 5-17-80.

Interest rates, public agencies. SF 2282, Comm. Approved 5-20-80. Became law 6-11-80.

Rate of interest on accounts receivable, no written agreement. SF 2344, Comm. - HF 2574, Comm. S.

Finance charge, consumer credit, 18%. SF 2365, Comm.

States set interest rates on saving deposits. HCR 129 - H.J. 1538-1539.

Repeal sections 15 & 16 in HF 2492, usury. SF 2375, Hultman & Junkins. Approved 5-24-80. Became law 6-3-80.

INTERGOVERNMENT - Also see State Government, all Sub-Refs.

Advisory council on intergovernmental relations. SF 43, Rush.

INTERNAL REVENUE - See Federal Internal Revenue

INTERPRETERS

Interpreters, speech or hearing impairments, court. SF 230, Slater - HF 361, Lonergan & Connors.

Court interpreters, qualifications of HF 2269, Spear.

INTERSTATE COMMERCE

Alcoholism and/or Law Enforcement

Exempt from use tax tangible personal property, interstate transportation and commerce. SF 77, Slater - HF 142, Pavich & Walter.

Temporary operating authority for regulated carriers. SF 163, Transp. Approved 6-1-79.

Midwest rail crisis. HCR 109 - H.J. 362-363, 390-391 adopted - S.J. 338-340, 357, 392, 363-364 adopted - H.J. 434, 454 adopted.

Trucks, etc., interstate transp., contract to haul, exempt from use tax. SF 2377, Ways & Means.

INTERSTATE COMPACT ON AGRICULTURAL GRAIN MARKETING Interstate compact on agricultural grain marketing, SF 441, Ag.

INTOXICATION - See Alcoholic Beverages, Beer and Liquor, Liquor,

INVESTIGATIONS

Engineering & traffic investigations. HF 2276, Spear.

Presentence investigation reports, confidential. SF 2315, Jud.

INVESTMENTS

Investments by state banks, revenue bonds, cities and counties, modify limitation. SF 233. Holden.

Federal land bank investments. HF 395, Hansen of O'Brien & Hinkhouse. Approved 4-20-79.

Investments of legal reserves of insurance companies. SF 275, Craft & Rodgers - HF 460, Evans & Dieleman. SF 275 withdrawn. HF 460 approved 6-6-79.

Investment tax credit for taxpayers in Iowa. HF 476, Harbor.

Governor's ethic report (investments, income & gifts). HF 538, Lloyd-

Investment or deposit of public funds. HF 459, Byerly (interest) - HF 577, Rapp - HF 592, Byerly (savings & loan assn. & banks) - HF 2167, Poffenberger. S.

Stocks, bonds and other securities, regulation of. SF 463, Jud. - HF 716, Jud. & Law Enf. HF 716 withdrawn. SF 463 approved 4-20-79.

IPERS, investment, home mortgage loans. HF 2176, Conlon.

IPERS investment bd., membership & investments. HF 2197, Bruner.

Consumer credit transactions, savings & loan association. HF 2372, Chiodo - HF 2572, Comm. S. HF 2572 approved 4-21-80.

INVOICES

Form of invoices, purchase of motor fuel, refund claim. HF 98, Doyle-HF 645, Ways & Means. Same. HF 98 withdrawn. HF 645 approved 4-20-79.

IOWA

Great seal of Iowa, description. SF 54, Hansen.

Official nickname of Iowa "Hawkeye State". HF 111, Wells & Spear.

Lady beetle be designated state insect. HCR 8 - H.J. 392-393, 517, 594, 2224 adopted, 2227 - S.J. 1754, 1756 - 1980 Regular Session S.J. 133. Citizens' rights, military forces. HF 358, Cusack.

IOWA DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION

Gasohol plant promotion, development comm., appropriation. HF 222, Daggett.

Establish employee and community assistance administration, bur. of labor. HF 365, Connolly.

Establish business information division within the Iowa development comm. HF 571, Anderson of Jasper, et al. - HF 2424, Anderson of Jasper, et al (approp.), (also see HF 2421). S.

Iowa development commission make loans to development corporations, appropriation. SF 362, Cities. Approved 6-8-79. Became law 6-15-79. Development commission, approp., 1982 energy expo. HF 2374, Husak.

IPERS

Cost-of-living for retired IPERS employees, appropriation. HF 33, Bina. Increase retirement benefits, IPERS, 1976-1978. SF 119, Gratias & Nystrom - HF 281, Thompson & Harbor Comp. - HF 568, Byerly (peace officers & sheriffs) - SF 316, DeKoster (1953-1978, approp.) - HF 2016, Clark of Cerro Gordo - HF 2020, Kirkenslager. S.

Direct deposit, IPERS payment. SF 137, Hansen, et al - HF 240, Diemer, et al.

Repeal IPERS benefits for legislators. HF 193, Hibbs, et al.

Prohibit mandatory retirement, IPERS, peace officers and fire fighters. HF 527, Cusack S. - SF 331, Labor & Indus. Rel. - HF 680, Labor & Indus. Rel. Comp. SF 331 withdrawn. HF 680 approved 6-10-79.

Interest on contributions to IPERS. HF 595, Sherzan.

Public retirement systems, administration and benefits. SF 457, St. Gov't.
- SF 489, Approp's. S. SF 457 withdrawn. SF 489 approved 6-5-79.

Police chiefs and fire chiefs, retirement systems. SF 2023, Holden.

Job service annual report, IPERS fund. HF 2075, Bruner.

Limit payment, unused sick leave, insurance, retired state employee. HF 2098, Welden.

Payment of taxes by employee under Social Security Act (FICA). HF 2103, Miller.

Elected officials under buy back in IPERS. HF 2134, Crabb.

IPERS, investment, home mortgage loans. HF 2176, Conlon.

IPERS investment bd., membership & investments. HF 2197, Bruner.

Tax-shelters under IPERS for teachers. HF 2363, Horn.

Buy back, vested member, IPERS. HF 2404, Byerly.

Public retirement systems, administration and benefits, approp. HF 2535, St. Gov't. - HF 2598, Halvorson of Clayton & Avenson. S. HF 2598 approved 5-20-80.

JAILS - See County, Sub-Ref. Jails and/or Law Enforcement and/or Penal Institutions

JOB SERVICE

Weekly reporting required, unemployment compensation benefits. HF 85, Clark of Cerro Gordo - SF 210, Taylor, et al (also persons seek work). S.

Freeze maximum weekly unemployment compensation benefit. HF 197, Egenes.

Reduce rate of unemployment compensation paid by employers. HF 228, Menke - HF 280, Hullinger, et al. S.

Suitable work, unemployment compensation benefits, availability. SF 209, Taylor, et al.

Weekly reports to employers, unemployment compensation, former employees. SF 226, Taylor & Schwengels.

Eligibility for unemployment compensation benefits. SF 253, Schwengels & Taylor.

Establish employee and community assistance administration, bur. of labor. HF 365, Connolly.

Contribution rate for unemployment compensation benefits, governmental employers. HF 369, Labor & Indus. Rel.

Unemployment benefit recipients, priority, job interviews. HF 555, Anderson of Jasper.

Interest on contributions to IPERS. HF 595, Sherzan.

Unemployment compensation. SF 373, Labor & Indus. Rel. Approved 6-8-79.

Job service annual report, IPERS fund. HF 2075, Bruner.

Work requirements, welfare recipients, employment standards, etc. SF 2054, Priebe.

IPERS investment bd., membership & investments. HF 2197, Bruner. Work requirements, welfare recipients, counties. SF 2131, Hansen. (Also see HF 2114 & SF 2054).

Approp's, funds to finance designated st. programs, ed., human res., regulatory & finance agencies, transp., social services, other st. gov't. agencies, & Terrace Hill. HF 2580, Approp's. (Also see HF's 2520, 2524, 2527 & SF's 2273, 2290, 2291, 2360). Approved 5-26-80. Item Vetoed.

JUDGES

District associate judges and judicial magistrates. HF 54, Pelton, et al. Approved 5-26-80.

Senior judge system, establish. SF 70, Nystrom - HF 89, Hansen of O'Brien. HF 89 withdrawn. SF 70 approved 3-30-79.

Election and compensation of judges. HJR 7, Crabb.

Judges, expenses, establish rates. SF 111, Hultman - SF 423, Jud. (travel expenses & salaries) - HF 2480, Jud. & Law Enf. - SF 2306, Jud. Comp. S. HF 2480 withdrawn. SF 2306 approved 5-20-80.

Temporary service, retired district associate judges and magistrates. SF 182, Nystrom - HF 410, Byerly.

Create new judicial district, Van Buren co. HF 324, Clark of Lee.

Residence & offices, judges, court of appeals. HF 2214, Patchett.

Federal judges, removal of. HJR 2018, Tyrrell.

Increase maximum permissible number of district judges. SF 2340, Jud.

JUDGMENTS

Foreign judgments, enforcement of. SF 29, DeKoster. Approved 5-3-79. Small claims, increase money amount, judgments. SF 35, Hutchins - HF 283, Daggett - HF 2069, Doyle. S.

Increase interest on judgments and decrees of courts. HF 673, Jud. & Law Enf. - SF 474, Jud. S. SF 474 withdrawn. HF 673 approved 3-28-80. Procedures to enforce monetary judgments. HF 2080, Conlon.

JUDICIAL DISTRICTS

Judicial district departments of correctional services, administration of. SF 18, Murray - HF 727, Jud. & Law Enf. S.

Divide judicial districts. HF 282, Poffenberger, et al - HF 360, Clark of Cerro Gordo & Poffenberger. S.

Create new judicial district, Van Buren co. HF 324, Clark of Lee.

Establish office of public defender & district attorney in each judicial district. HF 2445, Jesse.

Juvenile division, judicial district depts. of correctional services. SF 2227, Murray.

JUDICIAL NOMINATING COMMISSION

Membership of the judicial nominating commission. SF 59, Rush.

JUDICIARY - Also see Court, all Sub-Refs.

Senior judge system, establish. SF 70, Nystrom - HF 89, Hansen of O'Brien. HF 89 withdrawn. SF 70 approved 3-30-79.

Court orders, dissolution of marriage cases. HF 91, Krewson, et al - SF 2083, Orr - HF 2562, Jud. & Law Enf. S. SF 2083 withdrawn. HF 2562 approved 5-19-80.

Attorney fees. HF 17, Schnekloth - HF 94, Doyle. S.

Election and compensation of judges. HJR 7, Crabb.

Official registry, sentencing practices of judicial officers. HF 122, Danker.

Judges, expenses, establish rates. SF 111, Hultman - SF 423, Jud. (travel expenses & salaries) - HF 2480, Jud. & Law Enf. - SF 2306, Jud. Comp. S. HF 2480 withdrawn. SF 2306 approved 5-20-80.

Temporary service, retired district associate judges and magistrates. SF 182, Nystrom - HF 410, Byerly.

Perfection and enforcement of a mechanic's lien. SF 190, Jud. Approved 5-26-80.

Administrative rules, public and private parties, equal application and enforcement. SF 208, Carney.

Interpreters, speech or hearing impairments, court. SF 230, Slater - HF 361, Lonergan & Connors.

Judicial review of agency actions. HF 389, Pelton.

Courts, create special joint committee on, investigate need for reform, etc. SJR 11, Hultman & Junkins - SJR 13, Hultman & Junkins. S.

Plaintiff, losing party, pay court costs, etc. SF 403, Brown.

Juvenile justice law, corrections and clarifications. SF 462, Jud. Approved 6-5-79.

Mechanical reporting devices, allow, shorthand reporters. SF 2008, Murray - HF 2077, Bruner.

Procedures to enforce monetary judgments. HF 2080, Conlon.

Require judicial magistrates to be attorneys. HF 2119, Walter.

Service of notice, reasonable effort, 7 days. SF 2067, Gallagher.

Joint convention, February 6, 1980, 11:00 - Chief Justice W. Ward Reynoldson deliver the condition of the judicial department message. HCR 104 - H.J. 185, 256 adopted - S.J. 229, 239, 250, 287 adopted.

State appellate defender. SF 2229, Jud. Approved 5-26-80.

Corrections to 1979 Code. SF 2320, Jud. - HF 2560, Jud. & Law Enf. S. HF 2560 withdrawn. SF 2320 approved 5-24-80.

Discipline and removal of judicial magistrates. SF 2339, Jud.

Increase maximum permissible number of district judges. SF 2340, Jud. Criminal leniency, sentencing alternatives, study. SR 110 - S.J. 1091, 1103, 1250, 1282.

JURIES

Right to a trial by jury, uniform support of dependents law. SF 6, Murray. Grand juries, revise rules of criminal procedure. SF 46, Rush.

Tort claims tried before jury, cost assessed against state. HF 164, Smalley. Jury duty, exemptions. SF 186, DeKoster - SF 249, Hutchins (fire fighters). S.

Tax assessments list furnished to county jury commission. HF 322, McKean & Hinkhouse - HF 715, Jud. & Law Enf. S. HF 322 withdrawn. HF 715 approved 3-28-80.

Jurors & witnesses, mileage expenses, increase. HF 2033, Shimanek. Jury commissioners & assistants, compensation. SF 2127, Hansen. Counties may use random computer selection of jurors. SF 2303, Jud.

JUSTICES OF THE PEACE - See Magistrates and/or Court and/or Judiciary

JUVENILE COURT - See Court, Sub-Ref. Juvenile

JUVENILE JUSTICE

Juvenile justice law, corrections and clarifications. SF 462, Jud. Approved 6-5-79.

Child custody, bodily restraints, use of. HF 2035, Spear.

Law enforcement records, 14 or older, open to public. HF 2036, Spear - HF 2041, Lind - HF 2232, Crabb (name). S.

Juvenile complaint records confidential. HF 2055, Miller.

Juvenile justice law, changes, committee study. SCR 121 - S.J. 876, 883, 984.

JUVENILES - See Minors

LABELING

Packaging and labeling requirements for pesticides. SF 274, Waldstein. Labeling of appliances, energy consumed. HF 504, Cusack. Safety-closure drug containers, labeling of. HF 2043, Lind.

LABOR - Also see Migrant Labor and/or OSHA

Collective bargaining, negotiations, etc. SF 38, Hultman & DeKoster. Unlawful labor practices. HF 289, Branstad - SF 305, Taylor. Strikers, ineligible, welfare benefits. HF 299, Smalley & Crabb. Arbitration, written agreements, procedures. HF 458, Poffenberger & Pone.

Unemployment compensation. SF 373, Labor & Indus. Rel. Approved 6-8-79

Remove fact-finding from impasse procedures, public collective bargaining. SF 385, Taylor.

Commission

Elevators, available to the handicapped. HF 195, Doyle.

Establish employee and community assistance administration, bur. of labor. HF 365, Connolly.

Employer's forced overtime, relief from. SF 357, Slater & Carr.

Elevator code, exemptions from fees. SF 2016, Hutchins.

Unions

Refuse to employ, union membership. HF 288, Branstad.

Agency shop, collective bargaining fees, nonunion employee. HF 2019, Kirkenslager.

LABORATORIES

Establish regional soil tilth laboratory, Ames. SCR 9 - S.J. 515-516, 529, 627, 766, 883-884 adopted, 916 - H.J. 1079, 1151 adopted.

Prohibit discrimination by laboratories, any physician. SF 322, Miller of Des Moines.

Taxable services, parking and test of laboratories. HF 676, Ways & Means. Approved 6-4-79.

LADYBUG - LADY BEETLE

Lady beetle be designated state insect. HCR 8 - H.J. 392-393, 517, 594, 2224 adopted, 2227 - S.J. 1754, 1756 - 1980 Regular Session S.J. 133.

LAETRILE - Also see Drugs

Use and sale of laetrile, legalize. HF 110, Walter, et al - HF 653, Jud. & Law Enf. Same.

LAKES - Also see Water

Watercraft on artificial lakes, use of. HF 705, Nat. Res.

Private lakes eligible for assistance, recreational boating program. SF 2092, Ramsey.

Protected water area system, create. HF 2360, Connolly.

LAND - Also see Land Use and/or Property and/or Real Estate

Soil conservation projects, cost-sharing funds. HF 22, Evans. Approved 4-20-79.

Limit foreign ownership of Iowa land. SF 22, Briles - HF 148 (repeal ch. 567), Daggett, et al. S. HF 148 approved 6-10-79.

Platting of land. HF 28, Bina.

Method of assessing costs of drainage and levee district repairs. SF 61, Scott - HF 2474, Ag. (revises & clarifies, section 455.135) - SF 2276, Ag. Comp. S.

Ag. land assessed on productivity, rate determined. SF 66, Rodgers - HF 416, West, et al - HF 757, Ways & Means. S. HF 416 withdrawn. HF 757 aproved 6-4-79.

Wind erosion control or wildlife habitat, valuation of land. SF 67, Rodgers - HF 183, Pelton, S.

Partition fences, repeal chapter. HF 73, Davitt, et al - SF 2161, Hutchins. S.

Governor accept offers, U.S., retrocede property to the state. SF 73, Willits - HF 2032, Clark of Cerro Gordo S. - SF 2080, Miller of Cerro Gordo. Comp.

Sale or exchange of real property, additional tax on gains. SF 79, Rodgers - HF 494, Cusack.

Prohibit certain corporations and trusts from acquiring or leasing agricultural land. SF 110, Hutchins & Brown - HF 451, Ag. S. SF 110 withdrawn. HF 451 approved 4-20-79.

Property tax exemption, ag. land, conservation practices. HF 191, Bennett.

Solar energy easements. HF 234, Pelton.

On-site wastewater management districts, create. HF 264, Perkins.

Prohibit row crops on state land. SF 217, Schwengels.

Repurchase of eminent domain land. SF 225, Taylor - HF 391, Bennett. Soil and water conservation projects, establish loan fund. SF 254, Schwengels. (Also see HF 22).

Property tax assessment, wildlife habitat. HF 348, Norland, et al - SF 355, Taylor. S.

Temporary state land preservation policy commission, report, extension of time. HCR 13-H.J. 586, 600, 622 adopted-S.J. 524-525, 553, 577, 578, 628, 588-589 adopted-HJ. 695-696 adopted, 776.

Federal land bank investments. HF 395, Hansen of O'Brien & Hinkhouse. Approved 4-20-79.

Platting, requirements. SF 266, Junkins - HF 2213, Schroeder. S.

Time extension for state land preservation policy commission report. SCR 11 - S.J. 536-537, 588, 589. Withdrawn.

Ag. land value for inheritance tax purposes. HF 552, Bennett - HF 2312, Norland. S.

Easements acquired for construction of pipelines on ag. land. HF 587, Shimanek & Hanson of Delaware - SF 390, Tieden.

Payment in lieu of taxes to cos. and school districts, land acquired by state. HF 614. Halvorson of Clayton.

Promote farming, form of corporation, tax incentives. HF 635, Evans & Chiodo.

Natural river preservation and management program, create. SF 383, Murray.

Ag. land valuation report, repeal ch. HF 675, Ways & Means - SF 405, Ways & Means. S. HF 675 withdrawn. SF 405 approved 5-8-79.

Property tax assessment, changes, structures on land not attached. HF 737, Ways & Means. Approved 6-4-79. Became law 6-14-79.

Temporary state land preservation policy commission report, committee to study and report. HCR 16 - H.J. 1417-1418.

Increase cost of repairs, public lands & bldgs., bids required. HF 2037, Johnson of Woodbury - SF 2019, Gratias - HF 2521, St. Gov't. (school bldgs.). S. HF 2521 approved 4-21-80.

Mowing of weeds, private land & co. highways, lien against property. HF 2135, Schroeder.

Co. conservation bd., exchange property, bd. of supvs. SF 2076, Hansen-HF 2305, Diemer, et al. SF 2076 withdrawn. HF 2305 approved 4-21-80.

Ag. land sales, failure to record, penalties. HF 2241, Daggett.

Warehouse site, purchase of, beer & liquor control dept. SF 2088, Approp's. Approved 2-21-80. Became law 2-26-80.

Sale of vacated roadways, adjacent property owners, fair price. HF 2255, Hinkhouse.

Conservation tillage, fall plowing. HF 2319, Connolly.

Trap shooting ranges, location of. HF 2407, Avenson.

Property tax credit, forest & wetlands, approp. HF 2416, Avenson - HF 2576, Ways & Means (no approp.). S.

Extend property tax levy, flood and erosion control. HF 2457, Co. Gov't. "Sagebrush rebellion", public lands, state, endorse. SCR 108 - S.J. 388-389, 414, 456, 660, 855, 868, 875, 1021.

Land use policy. SF 2192, Nat. Res. - HF 2558, Nat. Res. S.

Leasing of ag. land, recording, memo. SF 2194, Jud. - HF 2506, Jud. & Law Enf. S.

Ownership of ag. land, tax, conservation projects. SF 2244, Waldstein & Craft.

Waiving the platting of land. SF 2302, Ramsey.

LAND USE

Temporary county and state land preservation policy comms. (repeal Ch. 93A). HF 600, Lloyd-Jones & Cochran.

Temporary state land preservation policy commission report, committee to study and report. HCR 16 - H.J. 1417-1418.

Land use policy. SF 2192, Nat. Res. - HF 2558, Nat. Res. S.

Land for hazardous waste sites. HF 2549, Energy.

LANDFILLS - Also see Sanitary Landfills

Public use of sanitary disposals without fee. SF 378, Ramsey & Priebe.

LANDLORDS

Establish a housing court within district court, landlord & tenant disputes. HF 2136, Rapp.

Farm liability insurance policy, cover landlord-tenant. HF 2234, Miller. Notice & termination, rental property. HF 2238, Walter - HF 2525, Jud. & Law Enf. (forcible entry). S. HF 2238 withdrawn.

Clarify Code, notice requirements for termination of farm tenancies. HF 2460, Jud. & Law Enf.

LANDSCAPING

Multi-year professional and occupational licenses. SF 2070, Gentleman. Approved 5-23-80.

LANGUAGE

Transitional bilingual programs, non-English-speaking students, approp. SF 337, Murray.

Simple language, loan and credit agreements. SF 481, Calhoon.

Simple language, insurance policies. SF 482, Calhoon.

Simple language, leases, residential property. SF 483, Calhoon.

Require understandable language, consumer contracts. HF 381, Hoffmann, et al.

Powers exercised, school district elections, re sale of property. HF 2488, St. Gov't. Approved 4-21-80.

LAW

Uniform procedures for certifying questions of law. SF 44, Rush-SF 294, Jud. Same. SF 44 withdrawn. SF 294 approved 5-3-79.

People propose, enact, or reject legislation. SJR 7, Rush - HJR 15, Anderson of Jasper Comp. - SJR 12, Taylor - SJR 2003, Waldstein, et al. S.

LAW ENFORCEMENT - Also see Crime

Bail, class A felony. HF 61, Connors. Approved 5-4-79. Became law 5-13-79.

Establish reserve law enforcement officers, county and state. HF 87, Husak, et al.

Restitution to victims, condition of parole. HF 129, Smalley.

Placard (forcible felony) in retail sale businesses, dept. of revenue, approp. HF 424, Byerly.

Death penalty. HF 517, Danker, et al - SF 295, Ramsey, et al.

Feticide. HF 2009, Tyrrell.

Law enforcement records, 14 or older, open to public. HF 2036, Spear - HF 2041, Lind - HF 2232, Crabb (name). S.

Speeding violations appear on uniform citation & complaint forms. HF 2044, Lind.

Hearing, variation in sentence, aggravating or mitigating circumstances. HF 2070, Doyle.

Mandatory insurance, motorcycle riders not wearing protective headgear. HF 2104, Miller.

Unlawful operation of motor vehicle, owners responsibility, identify driver. HF 2131, Lonergan.

Amana Colonies, additional law enforcement. HF 2180, Tyrrell. Approved 4-14-80.

Strip searches. HF 2284, Johnson of Linn, et al - HF 2495, Jud. & Law Enf. S. HF 2284 withdrawn. HF 2495 approved 5-24-80.

Limit availability of bail. HJR 2017, Bennett.

State's gambling laws, attorney general authority. HF 2348, Dieleman. Presentence investigators, inquire into mental disabilities of defendant.

HF 2429, Jud. & Law Enf. - SF 2226, Jud. SF 2226 withdrawn. HF 2429 approved 4-7-80.

Eluding a peace officer. HF 2453, Transp. Approved 4-7-80.

Training Academy

Law enforcement academy council, designee of college commissioner. SF 34, Ramsey - HF 92, Halvorson of Clayton. SF 34 withdrawn.

Membership, law enforcement academy council. SF 149, Nystrom - HF 338, Pavich & Walter. S. HF 338 withdrawn. SF 149 approved 6-5-79.

LEASING

School building, lease portion of. HF 468, Thompson. Approved 5-4-79. Simple language, leases, residential property. SF 483, Calhoon.

Family farm lease program, establish, appropriation. SF 484, Priebe. Leasing of ag. land, recording, memo. SF 2194, Jud. - HF 2506, Jud. & Law Enf. S.

Sale or lease of school buildings. HF 2534, Educ.

LEAVES OF ABSENCE

Leaves of absence, candidates, general assembly. SF 197, Carr, et al - HF 327, Cusack & Connolly.

LEGAL AGE - See Age - Age of Majority

LEGAL COUNSEL - See Attorneys

LEGALIZING ACTS

- Letting of contracts, city of Havelock, legalize. HF 189, Groth & Maulsby-HF 710, Jud. & Law Enf. Same. HF 189 withdrawn. HF 710 approved 5-4-79.
- County care facility, Allamakee, legalize. HF 249, Halvorson of Clayton-HF 712, Jud. & Law Enf. Same. HF 249 withdrawn. HF 712 approved 4-30-79. Became law 5-11-79.
- Letting of contracts, city of Sutherland, legalize. HF 296, Menke-HF 711, Jud. & Law Enf. Same. HF 296 withdrawn. HF 711 approved 4-30-79.
- Letting of contracts, Alexander, legalize. SF 218, Taylor. Approved 5-3-79.
- Properties, Menlo community school district, legalize. HF 300, Pellett & Poffenberger HF 713, Jud. & Law Enf. Same. HF 300 withdrawn. HF 713 approved 5-4-79.
- Merged Area XIV, funds, legalize. HF 350, Daggett SF 479, Jud. HF 350 withdrawn. SF 479 approved 6-1-79.
- No. Ia. munic. elec. co-op. assn. and allied power co-op., legalize agreements, joint financing. SF 285, Briles, et al - HF 572, Crabb, et al Comp. - SF 478, Jud. S. HF 572 & SF 285 withdrawn. SF 478 approved 4-26-79. Became law 5-11-79.
- Sale of property, Appanoose, legalize. HF 617, Jay HF 704, Jud. & Law Enf. Same. HF 617 withdrawn. HF 704 approved 5-4-79.
- Legalize sale of properties, Lucas co. SF 347, Ramsey & Van Gilst. Approved 5-3-79.
- Sale of property, Linn, legalize. HF 696, Jud. & Law Enf. Approved 4-26-79. Became law 5-2-79.
- Letting of contracts, Bellevue, legalize. HF 714, Jud. & Law Enf. HF 748, Ways & Means HF 751, Halvorson of Clayton & Avenson. Same. HF 748 withdrawn. HF 751 approved 6-4-79.
- Poweshiek county, sale of properties, legalize. SF 461, Jud. Approved 5-3-79.
- Any county property sold, not at public auction, legalize. SF 475, Jud. Approved 6-1-79.
- Property trade & roadway agreement, Davenport community school district, legalize. SF 476, Jud. Approved 5-3-79.
- Vacation of alley, Keokuk, legalize. HF 750, Halvorson of Clayton & Avenson. Approved 6-1-79.
- Incorporations of certain cities, legalize. HF 752, Halvorson of Clayton & Avenson. Approved 6-1-79.
- Letting of contracts, Monticello, legalize. HF 753, Halvorson of Clayton & Avenson. Approved 6-1-79.

- Letting of contracts, Indianola, legalize. HF 762, Halvorson of Clayton & Avenson. Approved 6-4-79.
- Letting of contracts, Calmar, legalize. HF 763, Halvorson of Clayton & Avenson. Approved 6-1-79.
- Execution of contract, vocational rehabilitation bldg., legalize, HF 764 approp. HF 767, Halvorson of Clayton & Avenson. Approved 6-1-79.
- Shellsburg community school district, sale of properties, legalize. HF 2181, Hummel. Approved 4-4-80.
- Bldg. bonds, Clay county, legalize. HF 2311, Holt, et al SF 2094, Bergman & Waldstein. SF 2094 withdrawn. HF 2311 approved 3-10-80. Became law 3-18-80.
- Election, Green Valley AEA 14, legalize. HF 2355, Daggett & Pellett. Approved 4-4-80. Became law 4-24-80.
- Sale of properties, Appanoose, legalize. HF 2357, Jay. Approved 4-4-80. Sale of properties, Osceola, legalize. HF 2365, Hansen of O'Brien. Approved 4-4-80.
- Sale of properties, Black Hawk, legalize. HF 2403, Rapp, et al SF 2219, Hansen HF 2517, Jud. & Law Enf. S. HF 2403 & HF 2517 withdrawn. SF 2219 approved 4-30-80.
- Sale of properties, Pottawattamie, legalize. HF 2395, Schroeder SF 2248, Hultman HF 2526, Jud. & Law Enf. SF 2317, Jud. Comp. S. SF 2248 withdrawn. HF 2526 withdrawn. SF 2317 approved 4-7-80.
- Sale of property, Lee, legalize. SF 2250, Junkins SF 2331, Jud. Same. SF 2250 withdrawn. SF 2331 approved 4-21-80. Became law 5-8-80.
- Legalize certain plats of city or town lots recorded before 1-1-70. SF 2275, Jud. HF 2510, Jud. & Law Enf. HF 2510 withdrawn. SF 2275 approved 4-30-80.
- Sale of property, Fremont-Mills community school district, legalize. HF 2522, Jud. & Law Enf. Approved 4-21-80.
- Grinnell-Newburg school district, property sale, legalize. SF 2314, Jud. Approved 4-21-80.
- Election, Kirkwood community college (merged area X), legalize. HF 2591, Ways & Means SF 2383, Hultman & Junkins. SF 2383 withdrawn. HF 2591 approved 5-17-80. Became law 6-13-80.
- Contract, Webster county, legalize. HF 2594, Halvorson of Clayton & Avenson SF 2384, Hultman & Junkins. SF 2384 withdrawn. HF 2594 approved 5-19-80. Became law 6-17-80.

LEGISLATION

Bills and administrative rules, fiscal notes required. HF 485, Thompson. Corn promotion bd., assessment, increase. HF 683, Ag. Approved 4-26-79. Restrict, jurisdictional transfers of roads or streets, enact legislation. HCR 128 - H.J. 1537-1538, 2211 adopted - S.J. 1824-1825.

LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL

Performance auditing, auditor of state authority. HF 90, Crabb.

Residential energy consumer counsel, create. HF 2531, Energy.

Resolutions calling for interim studies be given to Leg. Council, determine priorities. SCR 137 - S.J. 1516-1517, 1543, 1607 adopted - H.J. 1981, 1982-1983.

LEGISLATIVE FISCAL BUREAU

Repeal legislative oversight bureau auditing, legislative fiscal bureau may, resolution. SF 56, Hansen.

Sunset bill. HF 559, Anderson of Jasper - HF 609, Lura, et al (leg. fiscal bur., approp.). S.

Legislative fiscal committee, membership changes; establish leg. data base, fiscal bureau, approp. HF 2464, Approp's. Approved 5-24-80.

Use of federal funds, state agencies, impact on the state's approp. process, committee to study. HCR 112 - H.J. 550-551, 600, 611 adopted - S.J. 580-581, 606, 1022.

Juvenile probate offices, legis. fiscal bureau evaluate. SCR 118 - S.J. 820, 835, 1001-1002 adopted - H.J. 1129, 1165, 1391.

Leg. fiscal bur. obtain income tax information from dept. of revenue. SF 2373, Ways & Means - HF 2590, Ways & Means. HF 2590 withdrawn. SF 2373 approved 5-19-80.

LEGISLATIVE FISCAL COMMITTEE

Federal funds, state agencies, legislative fiscal committee review. SF 2063, Murray.

Legislative fiscal committee, membership changes; establish leg. data base, fiscal bureau, approp. HF 2464, Approp's. Approved 5-24-80.

Use of federal funds, state agencies, impact on the state's approp. process, committee to study. HCR 12 - H.J. 550-551, 600, 611 adopted-S.J. 580-581, 606, 1022.

LEGISLATIVE OVERSIGHT BUREAU

Legislative oversight bureau, appropriation. HF 290, Anderson of Jasper - HF 457, Cochran, et al. S.

LEGISLATIVE PERFORMANCE AUDIT BUREAU

Repeal legislative oversight bureau auditing, legislative fiscal bureau may, resolution. SF 56, Hansen.

LEGISLATIVE SERVICE BUREAU

Reapportionment of legislature and congressional districts. SF 32, Murray & Rush - SF 58, Holden, et al - HF 217, Pelton, et al Comp - HF 707, St. Gov't. S. HF 707 approved 5-19-80.

LEGISLATORS

Former legislators, print directory. SF 147, Junkins - HF 200, Clark of Lee.

Repeal IPERS benefits for legislators. HF 93, Hibbs, et al.

Members of the general assembly, limit legislative service. HJR 2001,

Insurance, annuities & other for legislators. SF 2055, Brown.

LEGISLATURE - See General Assembly

LEVEE - See Drainage

LIABILITY

Tort liability of governmental subdivisions. HF 24, Bina - SF 153, Nystrom - SF 2305, Jud. S.

Reinstate governmental-tort immunity, local governmental units. HF 112. Crabb.

Maximum civil liability, intoxicated persons, or resulting in. SF 141, Hutchins, et al - HF 431, Woods & Johnson of Linn Comp. - SF 2013, DeKoster & Coleman - HF 2133, Pope & Byerly - SF 2154, Jud. S. SF 2013 withdrawn. SF 2154 approved 5-13-80.

Liability insurance (all), joint underwriting assn., establish. HF 241, Shimanek, et al - HF 279, Poffenberger, et al - HF 560, Jud. & Law Enf. S.

Employment, inspections, civil liability. HF 342, Welden - HF 730, Comm. Same. HF 730 approved 6-5-79.

No fault auto insurance. HF 434, Rapp.

Owner of motor vehicle, damage liability. HF 529, Hibbs.

Limit liability of property owner, mechanics' liens. HF 594, Byerly - HF 624. Chiodo. S.

Claims & actions, product liability. SF 338, Comm. - SF 2120, Comm. S. (Also see other product liability bills).

State liability for national guard. HF 706, St. Gov't. Approved 6-4-79. Became law 6-15-79.

Parole bd. members liable for parolees' actions. SF 2225, Bisenius.

LIBRARIES

Library materials, theft of. SF 4, Murray. Approved 6-1-79.

Establish depository library center. HF 18, Evans. Approved 2-21-80. Income tax credit for contributions to universities. HF 486, Thompson - HF 526, Dieleman (libraries). S.

Code, 1 each to free public libraries. SF 410, Ramsey.

Extend coverage, Ia. Tort Claims Act, regional library trustees. HF 2081, Conlon.

Library records, confidential. HF 2240, St. Gov't. - SF 2136, St. Gov't. Comp. - SF 2106, Drake. S. SF 2136 withdrawn. HF 2240 approved 3-21-80. Became law 3-27-80.

Library media specialist, library media center facilities, recommendations and report by public instruction. SCR 139-S.J. 1553, 1589.

LICENSES

Licensing of consultants, approval of consulting contracts, and penalties, misuse of funds. SF 49, Rush.

Nursing home administrators, licensing of. SF 91, Hutchins - HF 130, Hinkhouse.

Athletic trainers, licensing and regulation of. HF 199, Hibbs.

Sale of eggs, licensing and regulation of. HF 225, Ag. Approved 4-21-80. Establish bd. of electrician examiners. HF 245, Howell.

Create office of state licenses. HF 309, Connors.

Wine, sale and licensing of. HF 427, Johnson of Linn, et al - SF 352, Rodgers & Small Comp. - HF 436, Kirkenslager & Hibbs - HF 689, St. Gov't. Same - SF 313, Small - SF 2197, St. Gov't. S. HF 689 withdrawn. SF 2197 approved 5-21-80.

Create voluntary licensing program for plumbing contractors. HF 433, Pope, et al.

Licensing of plumbers, dept. of health, authority. HF 541, Howell.

Voluntary certification, electrical work. HF 638, Pope, et al.

Detection of deception examiners, licensing and regulation of. SF 365, Nystrom.

Licensing of grain dealers, penalties. SF 389, Tieden - SF 469, Comm. S. SF 389 withdrawn.

Licensing & regulation of child foster care facilities. SF 432, Human Res. Approved 5-23-80.

Licensing of travel trailer dealers, etc. HF 698, Transp. Withdrawn. Shares of professional corporations, persons licensed out of state. HF 708, Jud. & Law Enf. Approved 3-17-80.

Distinctive plates, motorized bicycles. SF 2042, Van Gilst.

Recreational vehicle parks, regulation of. HF 2085, Crabb.

Grain dealer license, renewal of, HF 2096, Harbor.

Motor vehicle auctioneers, licensing of. HF 2097, Harbor, et al.

Multi-year professional and occupational licenses. SF 2070, Gentleman. Approved 5-23-80.

Restrict operation of motor boats, under 16. HF 2003, Menke - HF 2230, Connolly. S.

Auctioneers, regulation & licensing of. HF 2412, Swearingen.

Traveler's checks & other, licensing, consumer protection. SF 2189, Comm. Approved 5-13-80.

Residential maintenance service companies, licensing & regulation of, SF 2313. Comm.

Changes in the licensing and regulation of grain dealers, elevators & warehouses, auditing, etc., penalties. SF 2345, Comm.

Agriculture

Regulation of bakeries, annual receipts less than \$500. HF 2124, Bennett-HF 2496, Ag. S.

Food establishments, change fee schedule, licenses. SF 2172, Rodgers.

Chauffeurs

Require school bus drivers be 21 yrs. of age. HF 74, Clark of Cerro Gordo. Renewal of operator and chauffeur licenses by mail. HF 255, Cusack.

Operator or chauffeur licenses, suspension of. HF 371, Horn.

Extend age limit on driver's license, 18 to 70. SF 2069, Hansen - HF 2159, Diemer, et al.

Drivers

Violations of certain speed limits, suspension of licenses, prohibit. HF 7, Bina.

Eliminate driver's education course, 16 and 18 yrs. of age. HF 31, Lind. Instruction permits, motorcycle and motor vehicle operators. HF 186, Hansen of O'Brien.

Renewal of operator and chauffeur licenses by mail. HF 255, Cusack.

School bus driver's permit, require training. HF 278, Hansen of O'Brien. Revocation of a driver's license, percentage of alcohol. SF 221, Ramsey, et

al - HF 2112, Welsh - HF 2243, Welsh. S.

Extend age limit on driver's license, 18 to 70. SF 2069, Hansen - HF 2159, Diemer, et al.

Drag racing, revoke driver's license. HF 2335, Jay.

Prohibit students, motor vehicles, to & from school, also minors' school licenses. SF 2216, Brown - SF 2224, Brown (minimum requirements, licenses & permits). S.

Fees

Exemption of alcoholic sales, computations of license fees, restaurants. SF 2095, Hansen - HF 2419, Lorenzen.

Food establishments, change fee schedule, licenses. SF 2172, Rodgers.

Fish and Game

Hunting or fishing license, exempt veterans. HF 232, Gettings.

Exempt prisoners of war, fishing & hunting license. SF 379, Ramsey & Tieden.

Increase fine, hunting, fishing, trapping, etc., without license. SF 401, Nat. Res. - HF 718, Nat. Res. HF 718 withdrawn. SF 401 approved 5-7-79

Unlawful obtaining or use of hunting or fishing license. HF 700, Nat. Res. Vetoed 5-20-80.

Witness signatures, fish & game licenses. HF 2008, Tyrrell.

Depositaries fees, hunting & fishing license. HF 2127, Tyrrell.

Denial of reciprocity, hunting & fishing license. HF 2260, Kirkenslager.

Special deer hunting license, landowner or tenant. HF 156, Pellett.

Hunting or fishing license, exempt veterans. HF 232, Gettings.

Increase fine, hunting, fishing, trapping, etc., without license. SF 401, Nat. Res. - HF 718, Nat. Res. HF 718 withdrawn. SF 401 approved 5-7-79.

Unlawful obtaining or use of hunting or fishing license. HF 700, Nat. Res. Vetoed 5-20-80.

Denial of reciprocity, hunting & fishing license. HF 2260, Kirkenslager. Hunting license fees & wildlife habitat stamp fees, combine & increase, etc. SF 2149, Nat. Res.

Hunter safety programs. HF 2541, Nat. Res. - SF 2358, Nat. Res. S.

Liauor

Repeal 15% tax on retail liquor licensees. HF 201, Johnson of Linn, et al. Application for beer and liquor permits, procedure for. HF 219, Hansen of O'Brien, et al.

Sale, control, distribution and taxation of wine. SF 276, Rodgers S. - SF 325, Miller of Des Moines, et al - HF 637, Johnson of Linn, et al. Comp. Special liquor retailers, establish. HF 2192, Bina.

Liquor & beer permits, securities used. HF 2217, Hinkhouse.

Marriage

Information on certificates of marriage. HF 674, Human Res.

Medical - Professional

Ophthalmic dispensers, licensing of. HF 262, Schroeder - SF 358, St. Gov't. SF 358 approved 5-21-80.

Multi-year professional and occupational licenses. SF 2070, Gentleman. Approved 5-23-80.

Practical examination, passing of not required, reciprocal licensing of professionals. SF 2096, Miller of Des Moines.

Mobile Homes

Mobile home dealer's license. SF 320, Ramsey, et al - SF 450, St. Gov't. S. SF 320 withdrawn. SF 450 approved 6-1-79.

Motor Vehicles

Special license plates, national guard. HF 138, Bina - SF 420, Yenger, et al. - SF 2077, Yenger, et al. S.

Motor homes, ambulances, etc., registration and licensing, manufacturers, wholesalers, distributors, etc. SF 101, Transp. Approved 2-9-79. Became law 2-23-79.

Registration fee, weight, cars and trucks. SF 104, Holden.

Financial responsibility, proof, motor vehicles. SF 106, Holden - HF 2166, Egenes (increase) - HF 2362, Welsh, et al - HF 2383, Chiodo - SF 2337, Comm. S. SF 2337 approved 5-24-80.

Free auto license plates for POW yearly. HF 520, Tyrrell - SF 2041, Van Gilst. S. (\$2.00).

Refuse license, traffic tickets. HF 556, Thompson.

License plates, different colors, gov't. subdivisions. HF 567, Welsh.

Motor vehicle auctioneers, licensing of. HF 2097, Harbor, et al.

Motor homes, class A, changes, registration & licensing of. SF 2051, Transp. - HF 2156, Doyle. S. HF 2156 withdrawn. SF 2051 approved 5-13-80.

Motor homes & recreational vehicles, licensing of. HF 2301, Woods. (Also see SF 2051).

Pickup truck license plates include county name. HF 2334, Horn.

Specialized mobile equipment (trucks) display one license plate. HF 2338, Welsh.

Mandatory liability insurance coverage for drivers. HF 132, Brandt - HF 2368, Lind. S.

Annual registration fees based on gas mileage. SF 2215, Brown.

Real Estate

Manager of real estate, no license required. SF 57, Hultman.

Real estate apprentice salesperson's license, grace period. HF 93, Doyle. Approved 4-26-79.

Real estate licensing requirements, exceptions. HF 141, Wells.

Trapping

Increase fine, hunting, fishing, trapping, etc., without license. SF 401, Nat. Res. - HF 718, Nat. Res. HF 718 withdrawn. SF 401 approved 5-7-79

Depositaries fees, hunting & fishing license. HF 2127, Tyrrell.

Denial of reciprocity, hunting & fishing license. HF 2260, Kirkenslager.

LIE DETECTORS

Prohibit polygraph examinations, employment. HF 101, Krewson - HF 136, Jochum & Brandt - HF 2393, Human Res. S.

LIENS - Also see Federal Tax Liens and/or Mechanics Liens

Recovery of attorney fees, filing of lien. HF 121, Hansen of O'Brien, et al-SF 374, Bisenius (defense costs, indigent defendants). S.

Perfection and enforcement of a mechanic's lien. SF 190, Jud. Approved 5-26-80.

Clarify final report, federal estate tax lien. HF 489, Jud. & Law Enf. - SF 464, Jud. HF 489 withdrawn. SF 464 approved 4-21-80.

Liens against property. HF 580, Davitt.

Limit liability of property owner mechanics' lien. HF 594, Byerly - HF 624, Chiodo. S.

Written notice, liens against property, improvements. HF 336, Davitt - HF 2148, Daggett. S.

Mowing of weeds, private land & co. highways, lien against property. HF 2135, Schroeder.

Neglected animals. HF 2226, Van Maanen.

Mechanics' liens, repeal. HF 2257, Patchett.

Lien, time, utility services. SF 2231, Ramsey & Kudart.

LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR - Also see President of the Senate

Salaries and expenses, members of the general assembly and lieutenant governor. HF 23, Rules. Approved 2-1-79. Became law 3-9-79.

Remove lieutenant governor from legislative branch, SJR 2, Rush,

Governor and lieutenant governor be elected as a team. HJR 10, Spear, et al - SJR 5, Palmer. S.

Limit term of governor to two elected terms. HJR 18, Welsh - HJR 2002, Hibbs - HJR 2005, Johnson of Linn (Lt. Gov.). S.

LIFE CYCLE COST

Energy efficient motor vehicles, state, purchase of. SF 62, Scott - HF 2129, Gettings (foreign) - HF 2361, Lorenzen - HF 2559, Energy. S.

Life cycle cost analysis, public buildings. SF 15, Scott - HF 63, Howell - HF 669, Energy. S. HF 63 withdrawn. SF 15 withdrawn. HF 669 approved 6-4-79.

LIGHTS - Also see Advertising

Clear and clean lights, motor vehicles. SF 288, Waldstein.

Use of red and amber flashing lights, motor vehicles. SF 429, Junkins & Schwengels S. - HF 2210, Welden - SF 2087, Taylor Comp.

Use of lights by hearses & funeral escort vehicles. HF 2068, Walter. Installation of multi-way stops at intersections. HF 2418, Thompson. Farm equipment, flashing lights. SF 2175, Holden.

LIQUOR - Also see Alcoholic Beverages and/or Beer and Liquor

Lower legal drinking age to 18. HF 78, Hibbs.

Extend Sunday and Monday hours for beer and liquor sales. SF 140, Carney, et al - SF 449, St. Gov't. Same S. - HF 265, Johnson of Linn, et al - SF 212, Tieden & Slater (also remove sale of goods & services) Comp. HF 362, Schroeder (bordering states) - HF 506, Cusack. S. SF 140 withdrawn.

Maximum civil liability, intoxicated persons, or resulting in. SF 141, Hutchins, et al - HF 431, Woods & Johnson of Linn Comp. - SF 2013, DeKoster & Coleman - HF 2133, Pope & Byerly - SF 2154, Jud. S. SF 2013 withdrawn. SF 2154 approved 5-13-80.

Alcoholic beverages, 19, legal age for sale and consumption. SF 146, Rodgers.

Repeal 15% tax on retail liquor licensees. HF 201, Johnson of Linn, et al. Application for beer and liquor permits, procedure for. HF 219, Hansen of O'Brien, et al.

Tax on beer and liquor. SF 262, Miller of Marshall, et al - SF 363, Ways & Means. S. SF 262 withdrawn.

Open container of beer or liquor, unlawful to possess. SF 263, Taylor. Alcoholic content of beer and alcoholic liquor. SF 439, Jud. - HF 2304, Larsen. S. SF 439 approved 5-1-80. Became law 5-8-80. Special liquor retailers, establish. HF 2192, Bina.

LIQUOR CONTROL COUNCIL - See Beer and Liquor Control Council

LIVESTOCK - See Animals

LOAN COMPANIES - See Loans

LOANS

Increase lending limit, small loan companies. HF 2, Evans - SF 100, Schwengels. SF 100 withdrawn. HF 2 approved 6-6-79.

Prohibit sale of insurance by lending institutions. HF 80, Menke.

Credit union share drafts, usury, loans. SF 158, Commerce. Approved 3-27-79. Became law 4-13-79.

Establish family enterprise loan assistance program, appropriation. HF 267, Anderson of Jasper & Davitt - HF 268, Anderson of Jasper & Davitt - SF 345, Hutchins, et al. S.

Industrial loan companies use electronic fund transfer systems. SF 211, Drake, et al - HF 318, Harbor. HF 318 withdrawn. SF 211 approved 3-26-79.

Credit union share drafts, extend deadline. SF 246, Rush.

Soil and water conservation projects, establish loan fund. SF 254, Schwengels. (Also see HF 22).

Interest free loans for insulating residential dwellings, public utilities. HF 439, Rapp, et al.

Industrial loan corp. thrift certificate guaranty fund, create. SF 279, Nystrom - HF 2513, Comm. - SF 2348, Comm. S. SF 2348 withdrawn. HF 2513 approved 5-22-80.

Loan transactions, excess reserve funds between state banks. HF 589, Evans.

Real property loans, mortgage instruments, 3 options. HF 658, Comm. (Also see HF 329). Approved 6-10-79.

Iowa development commission make loans to development corporations, appropriation. SF 362, Cities. Approved 6-8-79. Became law 6-15-79.

Resource recovery program, create, appropriation. SF 384, Junkins.

Simple language, loan and credit agreements. SF 481, Calhoon.

Grants & loans for natural disasters, gov't. subdivisions. SF 2031, Briles & Hultman - HF 2089, Daggett, et al. S.

Ag. purpose consumer loans by ag. credit corporations. SF 2034, Briles-HF 2088, Crabb, et al - HF 2486, Ag. S. HF 2486 approved 5-19-80. Became law 6-13-80.

Iowa housing finance authority, change, include farmers. SF 2084, Orr. Iowa housing finance authority, establish secondary market, home mortgage loans. HF 2247, Conlon.

Remove usury limitations, residential property. HF 2287, Crabb - HF 2492, Comm. (usury amendments) - SF 2261, Comm. S. HF 2492 approved 4-30-80. Became law 5-10-80.

Due-on-sale clauses in real property loan agreements. HF 2344, Pope. Written disclosure, transactions on mortgage-loan escrow accounts. SF 2110, Waldstein & Holden.

Establish family farm development authority. HF 2450, Daggett, et al. Iowa family farm development authority, establish, B-J.F.T. Act funds. SF 2243, Ag. Approved 5-23-80.

Housing finance authority loans, residential customers, utilities. HF 2512, Energy.

Loan program, grain elevators, bankruptcy, approp. SF 2338, Ag. Rate of interest on accounts receivable, no written agreement. SF 2344, Comm. - HF 2574, Comm. S.

Consumer credit transactions, savings & loan association. HF 2372, Chiodo - HF 2572, Comm. S. HF 2572 approved 4-21-80.

Repeal sections 15 & 16 in HF 2492, usury. SF 2375, Hultman & Junkins. Approved 5-24-80. Became law 6-3-80.

LOBBYISTS

Prohibit use of public funds for lobbying. HF 118, Danker House rules governing lobbyists. HR 8 - H.J. 402-404, 428, 478 adopted. Lobbyists, rules governing. SR 6 - S.J. 429-432, 525-526 adopted. Lobbyists activities costs, public utility. HF 475, Arnould & Bruner. Amend rules re lobbyists, gifts, committee study. SR 114-S.J. 1681-1682, 1713 adopted.

LOCKER PLANTS

Cemetery property exempt from taxation, locker plants assessed as commercial property. SF 2369, Ways & Means. Approved 5-21-80.

LOTTERIES - Also see Gambling

State lottery. HF 2252, Welsh - SF 2286, Calhoon, et al. S.

LUMBER

Timber or lumber buyers, registration and bonding. SF 31, Miller of Des Moines - HF 717, Nat. Res. S. HF 717 approved 5-17-80.

MACHINERY - Also see Road Machinery

Exempt farm machinery from sales and use tax. HF 51, Daggett. Exempt industrial machinery from sales and use tax. HF 55, Daggett - HF 316, Daggett (refund, approp.) - HF 759, Ways & Means. S.

MAGISTRATES - Also see Courts and/or Judiciary and/or Law Enforcement
District associate judges and judicial magistrates. HF 54, Pelton, et al.
Approved 5-26-80.

Temporary service, retired district associate judges and magistrates. SF 182. Nystrom - HF 410. Byerly.

Create new judicial district, Van Buren co. HF 324, Clark of Lee. Justices of the peace, jurisdiction of, repeal. HJR 2004, Spear & Brandt. Require judicial magistrates to be attorneys. HF 2119, Walter. Discipline and removal of judicial magistrates. SF 2339, Jud.

MAIL

DOT authority, mailing fee for auto license plates. HF 165, Hansen of O'Brien.

Renewal of operator and chauffeur licenses by mail. HF 255, Cusack.

MANHOLES

Safety of persons working in manholes. SF 240, Carr - HF 441, Byerly.

MANUFACTURING

Product liability, manufacturer, improvements to real property. HF 66, Bina.

Establish mutual insurance companies, manufacturers, protect, product liability losses. HF 260, Clark of Cerro Gordo.

Product liability actions against manufacturers or sellers of products. HF 388, Danker.

Claims & actions, product liability. SF 338, Comm. - SF 2120, Comm. S. (Also see other product liability bills).

Licensing of travel trailer dealers, etc. HF 698, Transp. Withdrawn. Federal permit holders, mfg. alcohol, fuel use, exempt, st. mfgr's. permit. HF 2327, Cochran, et al - SF 2246, Calhoon, et al Comp. - SF 2343,

Energy. S. SF 2343 approved 5-23-80. Became law 6-6-80.

MARGARINE - Also see Foods

Margarine, public eating places, notice. SF 135, Coleman & Van Gilst. Approved 5-3-79.

MARIJUANA - Also see Drugs

Decriminalizing the possession of marijuana, 100 grams or less. HF 449, Arnould, et al - SF 296, Brown Comp. - SF 360, Jud. (one oz. misdemeanor). S.

Legalize marijuana for medicinal purposes. HF 512, Arnould, et al - SF 302, Brown & Calhoon - HF 721, Human Res. S. HF 721 & HF 512 withdrawn.

Operating motor vehicle, under influence of marijuana. HF 2040, Lind.

MARRIAGE

Contracts, prior to marriage, permit. SF 241, Ramsey, et al.

Marriage and family courses in high school, approp. HF 569, Cochran - SF 387, Orr (no approp.). S.

Information on certificates of marriage. HF 674, Human Res.

Out-of-state marriages. HF 2222, Patchett.

MASS TRANSIT - Also see Public Transportation

Mass transit, dept. of transportation, approp. HF 2337, Kirkenslager & Bina.

Sales tax revenue, road use tax fund & public transit. HF 2352, Howell. Municipal and regional mass transportation, funding of, committee study. HCR 132 - H.J. 1775-1776.

MATERIALS

Library materials, theft of. SF 4, Murray. Approved 6-1-79.

Public display of explicit sexual material, prohibit. HF 205, Cusack S. - HF 208, Lageschulte (repeal provisions, ch. 728) - SF 343, Craft, et al Comp. - HF 579, Howell. S.

Emergency repairs & purchases, penal or correctional institutions. HF 2490, Approp's. Approved 5-1-80.

MEAT AND POULTRY - Also see Foods

Imported meat, labeling of. HF 2011, Tyrrell.

MECHANICS LIENS

Perfection and enforcement of a mechanic's lien. SF 190, Jud. Approved 5-26-80.

Written notice, liens against property, improvements. HF 336, Davitt - HF 2148, Daggett. S.

Limit liability of property owner, mechanics' liens. HF 594, Byerly - HF 624, Chiodo. S.

Mechanics' liens, repeal. HF 2257, Patchett.

MEDICAID

Extend medicaid coverage, inpatients in hospitals and nursing homes, limited income. HF 321, Harbor & Husak.

Medicaid for patients of mental institutions. HF 677, Human Res. Approved 4-30-79.

Medical assistance, pregnant women, no children. SF 2014, DeKoster. Prohibit group ins. policies excluding from coverage employees eligible for medical assistance. HF 2309, Welsh.

MEDICAL ASSISTANCE

Certified psychologists eligible for payment under medical assistance. HF 103, Krewson - SF 132, Hansen.

Extend medicaid coverage, inpatients in hospitals and nursing homes, limited income. HF 321, Harbor & Husak.

Attorney notices of subrogation, dept. of social services, medical assistance programs. HF 402, Egenes. Approved 4-21-80.

State payment of medicare deductible for certain persons. HF 546, Miller. Medical assistance for low-income elderly (examinations, drugs, etc.). HF 610, McKean.

Medicaid for patients of mental institutions. HF 677, Human Res. Approved 4-30-79.

Medical assistance, pregnant women, no children. SF 2014, DeKoster.

Urge Congress ban the transfer of property to others for persons to be eligible for Medical Assistance benefits. SCR 102 - S.J. 209, 227, 366, 418, 497-498 adopted - H.J. 598-599.

Medical assistance program, increase approp. HF 2278, Anderson of Jasper, et al.

Health care facilities participate in medical assistance program, approp. HF 2320. Stromer & Hansen of O'Brien.

MEDICAL - PROFESSIONAL

Prosthetic devices for injured workers. HF 10, Evans. Approved 6-5-79. X-rays made available to other licensed practitioners. SF 30, Miller of Des Moines.

Health care insurance corporations, membership. SF 42, Rush.

Medical information re adopted children and natural parents. HF 68, Clark of Cerro Gordo - HF 723, Human Res. S. HF 68 withdrawn. HF 723 vetoed 6-7-79.

Health insurance cover substance abuse. SF 80, Priebe.

Use and sale of laetrile, legalize. HF 110, Walter, et al - HF 653, Jud. & Law Enf. Same.

Narcolepsy (brief, deep sleep) - hyperkinesis (uncontrollable muscular movement), treatment, and prescriptions, transferring of. SF 165, Comito - HF 2468, Jud. & Law Enf. S.

Medical treatment of indigent patients, bordering states. HF 212, Walter & Pavich.

Reorganization, DEQ. SF 205, St. Gov't. Approved 5-22-80.

Ownership and custody of X-rays. HF 382, Horn.

Contracts between doctors and hospitals, pathology and radiology services. HF 461, Rapp.

Physical examination for minors to be adopted. HF 525, Sherzan.

Dispensing of drugs by medical practitioners (physicians, dentists, podiatrists, & vet's, etc.). HF 530, Smalley - HF 2514, Human Res. S. Medical assistance for low-income elderly (examinations, drugs, etc.). HF 610, McKean.

Prohibit discrimination by laboratories, any physician. SF 322, Miller of Des Moines.

Reimbursement or payment for health care services, no discrimination. SF 367, Craft, et al - HF 2434, Hanson of Delaware, et al. S.

Bill of rights for patients, hospitals. SF 398, Slater.

Medical expenses deductible from income tax. HF 2054, Miller.

Practical examination, passing of not required, reciprocal licensing of professionals. SF 2096, Miller of Des Moines.

Unclaimed deceased bodies, distribution of SF 2097, Miller of Des Moines.

Hospitalization of mentally ill adults & minors. SF 2102, Jud. - HF 2466, Jud. & Law Enf. S. HF 2466 withdrawn. SF 2102 approved 5-13-80. Medical report, workers' compensation claim. HF 2413, Connolly.

Adoption records, access to, county, medical, etc. SF 2114, Human Res. - HF 2489, Human Res. (Also see HF 68 & HF 723). S. HF 2489 withdrawn. SF 2114 approved 5-23-80.

Catastrophic health expense program, approp. SF 2129, Murray.

Physical therapy, redefine, etc. SF 2152, Schwengels, et al.

Bill of rights for patients, health care & county care facilities. SF 2228, Slater.

Speech pathologists & audiologists, licensed, doctors. SF 2363, St. Gov't. Medical practitioners, local communities, study. SCR 130 - S.J. 1270, 1323, 1401.

Chiropractic

Chiropractic financial assistance program, approp. SF 2074, Miller of Des Moines.

Dentistry

Dental assistants, license. SF 281, Robinson & Comito.

Multi-year professional and occupational licenses. SF 2070, Gentleman. Approved 5-23-80.

Ophthalmology

Ophthalmic dispensers, licensing of. HF 262, Schroeder - SF 358, St. Gov't. SF 358 approved 5-21-80.

Optometry

Use of pharmaceutical agents by optometrists. HF 107, Stromer, et al - SF 93, Ramsey, et al. HF 107 withdrawn. SF 93 approved 6-8-79.

Ophthalmic dispensers, licensing of. HF 262, Schroeder - SF 358, St. Gov't. SF 358 approved 5-21-80.

Multi-year professional and occupational licenses. SF 2070, Gentleman. Approved 5-23-80.

Osteopathy

Multi-year professional and occupational licenses. SF 2070, Gentleman. Approved 5-23-80.

Osteopathic physicians authorization, mental impairment. SF 2141, Orr & Rush.

Tuition loan fund, physicians or osteopathic physicians & surgeons, approp. SF 2181, Hutchins.

Physical Therapy

Multi-year professional and occupational licenses. SF 2070, Gentleman. Approved 5-23-80.

Physical therapy, redefine, etc. SF 2152, Schwengels, et al.

Nonprofit hospital service corporations include physical therapy. SF 2159, Schwengels, et al.

Physical therapists, educational requirements. SF 2323, St. Gov't.

Physicians

Pharmacists inform patients, savings, generically equivalent drug products, unless. SF 8, Rush.

Choice of doctor under workers' compensation medical benefits. HF 124, Jochum - HF 565, Welsh Same - SF 433, Carr, et al.

Accident and health insurance, emotional, mental and nervous disorders. SF 128, Hansen S. - HF 226, Krewson - SF 223, Hansen. Comp. SF 128 withdrawn.

Narcolepsy (brief, deep sleep) - hyperkinesis (uncontrollable muscular movement), treatment, and prescriptions, transferring of. SF 165, Comito - HF 2468, Jud. & Law Enf. S.

Multi-year professional and occupational licenses. SF 2070, Gentleman. Approved 5-23-80.

Tuition loan fund, physicians or osteopathic physicians & surgeons, approp. SF 2181, Hutchins.

Podiatry

Multi-year professional and occupational licenses. SF 2070, Gentleman. Approved 5-23-80.

Psychiatry

County hospitals, psychiatric treatment, remove restricted stay. SF 114, Gentleman.

Psychology

Certified psychologists eligible for payment under medical assistance. HF 103, Krewson - SF 132, Hansen.

Accident and health insurance, emotional, mental and nervous disorders. SF 128, Hansen S. - HF 226, Krewson - SF 223, Hansen. Comp. SF 128 withdrawn.

Therapy

Occupational therapists, license. SF 97, Nystrom, et al - HF 238, Smalley, et al. HF 238 withdrawn. SF 97 approved 3-10-80.

MEDICARE

Information re medicare and supplementary insurance benefits. HF 467,
McKean - HF 640, Chiodo, et al (medical, etc.) - HF 2406, Chiodo. S.
State payment of medicare deductible for certain persons. HF 546, Miller.
Increase tax on cigs., etc., one-half match Title XIX funds. SF 2188,
Brown.

MEDICINE

Prescription drug containers. HF 5, Lind.

Legalize marijuana for medicinal purposes. HF 512, Arnould, et al - SF 302, Brown & Calhoon - HF 721, Human Res. S. HF 721 & HF 512 withdrawn.

Ban advertising of tobacco, alcoholic liquors, medicines, etc. HF 515, Cusack - HF 2163, Spear (repeal tobacco). S. HF 2163 approved 4-21-80.

Dispensing of drugs by medical practitioners (physicians, dentists, podiatrists, & vet's, etc.). HF 530, Smalley - HF 2514, Human Res. S.

MEETINGS

Collective bargaining, open meetings. HF 218, Pelton.

Meetings, bds. of supervisors and township trustees. HF 284, Menke. Time limit on publication, meetings, county bd. of supervisors. HF 615, Jay.

Open meetings law, governmental subdivision not obligated to indemnify its members. SF 370, Carr.

Meetings & agendas, governmental bodies. HF 2002, Corey.

Open meetings law, travel purposes. HF 2285, Pellett & Crabb.

Open meetings, subcommittees of governmental body. HF 2295, Lura.

Quorum requirements, commission on the status of women. HF 2519, St. Gov't.

Strategy discussions by school bd., negotiating, employees not under collective bargaining. HF 2585, Halvorson of Clayton & Avenson.

MEMBERSHIPS

Sale of consumer discount buying services, changes. SF 2064, Deluhery.

MEMORIALS

Joint Memorial Session, Tuesday, March 20, 1979, 7:30 p.m. HCR 12-H.J. 571, 627 adopted - S.J. 557, 573, 602, 683, 722, 645-646 adopted. Commissioners of memorials, election, change method. HF 384, Evans.

MEN

Equal rights. SJR 4, Gentleman, et al - HJR 5, Krewson, et al. HJR 5 sent to Sec. of State 2-23-79.

Rescind ratification of equal rights amendment. HJR 9, Danker & Anderson of Audubon.

MENTAL HEALTH - See Health, Sub-Ref. Mental and/or Hospitals, Sub-Ref. Mental

MENTAL RETARDATION - See Retardation

MERCHANDISE

Product liability, manufacturer, improvements to real property. HF 66, Bina.

Repair of merchandise not consumer fraud. HF 172, West & Perkins - SF 161, Ramsey & Priebe, SF 161 withdrawn, HF 172 approved 6-6-79.

Raffles, increase value of merchandise prizes. SF 235, Carr, et al - HF 394, Hall. S.

Repair of consumer products, exceed 50% replacement costs. HF 333,

Labeling of appliances, energy consumed. HF 504, Cusack.

Consumer refund, return of goods to merchant, HF 2369, Sherzan.

Late-payment charge, credit sales. SF 2213, Ramsey, et al.

MERIT EMPLOYMENT

Civil service for cities, changes. SF 168, Schwengels.

Merit system, appointment. HF 690, St. Gov't. Approved 4-21-80.

Ia. merit employment comm. and dept., committee to study. HCR 20 - H.J. 1997.

Blind commission employees, collective bargaining & merit. HF 2302, Patchett.

Correctional personnel, merit employment commission study. HCR 118 - H.J. 964-965, 995, 1113 adopted - S.J. 1053-1054, 1202, 1284.

MIDWESTERN EDUCATION COMPACT

Midwestern education compact, joint. SF 90, Rodgers - HF 2384, Larsen. S.

MIGRANT LABOR - Also see Labor

Migrant labor camp improvements, dept. of health, approp. HF 2076, Bruner, et al.

MILEAGE

Rate of mileage expense reimbursement for counties, bd. of supervisors determine. HF 444, Woods & Chiodo - SF 309, Palmer (employees, political subdivisions) - HF 631, O'Kane & Groth - SF 465, Co. Gov't. (increase sheriffs). S.

Jurors & witnesses, mileage expenses, increase. HF 2033, Shimanek. Eliminate mileage restrictions, bds. of supervisors. SF 2140, Jensen. Annual registration fees based on gas mileage. SF 2215, Brown.

MILITARY

Income tax exemption, former member armed forces. SF 71, Rush - HF 229, Schroeder.

Public health service qualify for military property tax exemption. HF 274, Thompson.

Citizens' rights, military forces. HF 358, Cusack.

Expand military property tax credit. HF 628, Larsen - HF 2099, Kirkenslager. S.

Vietnam Conflict, date ended. SF 340, Taylor.

Military, repeal section. HJR 2008, Spear & Bina.

Veteran tax credit, life estate, reversionary interest, nonprofit corporation. HF 2120, Brandt. Withdrawn.

MILITARY SERVICE TAX CREDIT

Mail applications for homestead and veterans' tax credit. HF 2367, Brandt.

Defining "active duty", military service tax exemption. SF 2270, Ways & Means.

MINES - MINERALS

Exempt coal mined in Iowa from property taxation. HF 20, Evans.

Mineral severance tax, limestone, etc. SF 36, Rodgers.

Surface coal mining and reclamation operations. HF 670, Energy. Approved 6-6-79.

Revising Iowa coal mining law. SF 2359, Nat. Res.

MINORS - Also see Children

Uniform parentage act, parent and child relationships. SF 27, DeKoster-HF 242, Krewson, et al. S.

Stepparent adoptions, eliminate placement investigation. SF 28, DeKoster. Approved 4-30-80.

Support payments for children until 18. SF 47, Rush - HF 2191, Hansen of O'Brien - HF 2516, Jud. & Law Enf. S. HF 2191 withdrawn. HF 2516 approved 5-17-80.

Medical information re adopted children and natural parents. HF 68, Clark of Cerro Gordo - HF 723, Human Res. S. HF 68 withdrawn. HF 723 vetoed 6-7-79.

Foster children and foster parents relationship. HF 69, Clark of Cerro Gordo - HF 470, Human Res. S. HF 69 withdrawn. HF 470 approved 5-4-79.

Court orders, dissolution of marriage cases. HF 91, Krewson, et al - SF 2083, Orr - HF 2562, Jud. & Law Enf. S. SF 2083 withdrawn. HF 2562 approved 5-19-80.

Clarify notice of adoption hearing, Code. HF 95, Clark of Cerro Gordo. Approved 4-12-79. Became law 5-12-79.

Employment of persons under 16 yrs. of age. HF 106, Clark of Cerro Gordo.

Motor vehicle ordinance violations, juveniles, prosecution of. SF 92, Rush. Withdrawn.

Special education programs for autistic children. HF 160, Thompson.

Public display of explicit sexual material, prohibit. HF 205, Cusack S. -HF 208, Lageschulte (repeal provisions, ch. 728) - SF 343, Craft, et al Comp. - HF 579, Howell. S.

Physical examination for minors to be adopted. HF 525, Sherzan.

Limited guardianships under the Iowa probate code. HF 661, Jud. & Law Enf. - SF 400, Jud. S. HF 661 withdrawn. SF 400 approved 4-26-79.

Licensing & regulation of child foster care facilities. SF 432, Human Res. Approved 5-23-80.

Juvenile victim restitution program, approp. HF 749, Approp's. Approved 6-7-79.

Restrict operation of motor boats, under 16. HF 2003, Menke - HF 2230, Connolly. S.

Child custody, bodily restraints, use of. HF 2035, Spear.

Law enforcement records, 14 or older, open to public. HF 2036, Spear - HF 2041. Lind - HF 2232. Crabb (name). S.

Guidance or counseling services, etc. to minors, schools, notify parents or guardian. HF 2039, Lind.

Restricted license, minors, one hour increase. SF 2024, Holden - HF 2160, Hansen of O'Brien (repeal). S.

Juvenile complaint records confidential. HF 2055, Miller.

Increase statutes of limitations, criminal offenses, child or mentally ill. HF 2202, Brandt.

Prohibit minors, alcohol sold. HF 2204, Rapp.

Shelter care facility, restrict juvenile runaways. HF 2289, Maulsby.

Rights of foster parents re termination of parental rights. HF 2307, Pelton.

School officials authorized access to student's juvenile court records. SF 2100, Gratias.

Hospitalization of mentally ill adults & minors. SF 2102, Jud. - HF 2466, Jud. & Law Enf. S. HF 2466 withdrawn. SF 2102 approved 5-13-80.

County court expense fund use for juvenile facilities. HF 2378, Jesse.

School attendance not mandatory if. SF 2157, Taylor, et al. (Also see HF 322 & HF 413).

Juvenile division, judicial district depts. of correctional services. SF 2227, Murray.

Juvenile probate offices, legis. fiscal bureau evaluate. SCR 118 - S.J. 820, 835, 1001-1002 adopted - H.J. 1129, 1165, 1391.

MOBILE HOME PARKS

Mobile home park buildings. SF 243, Slater - HF 438, Pavich, et al.

Recreational vehicle parks, regulation of. HF 2085, Crabb. Mobile home parks, committee study. HCR 117 - H.J. 891-892, 1401 adopted - S.J. 1357, 1402, 1542.

MOBILE HOMES

Tax methods on mobile homes, change. HF 15, Brandt & Miller - HF 414, West, et al. S. HF 414 withdrawn.

Deduct mobile home taxes from income tax. HF 56, Thompson.

Mobile home dealer's license. SF 320, Ramsey, et al - SF 450, St. Gov't. S. SF 320 withdrawn. SF 450 approved 6-1-79.

Mobile home parks provide storm shelters. HF 2052, Brandt - SF 2047, Priebe.

Mobile homes, exempt certain amount of use tax. SF 2249, Ramsey, et al. Movement of vehicles of excessive size & weight. SF 2272, Transp. Approved 5-19-80. Became law 6-13-80.

MONITOR

Monitoring devices, employees, prohibit, exception. SF 150, Slater & Carr - HF 495, Walter. S.

MOPEDS

Driver education instruction, motorcycles, motorized bicycles, and motor scooters, prohibit. HF 9, Lind.

Motorcycle and moped instruction courses and permits, operation and equipment. SF 333, Transp. (also see HF 9) - HF 2021, Kirkenslager-HF 2437, Bina (also sim. to HF 2147) - SF 2211, Deluhery Comp. S.

Moped education courses, junior high. HF 2147, Bina.

Mandatory insurance, motorcycle riders not wearing protective headgear. HF 2014, Miller.

MORTGAGES

Prohibit lender from designating attorney for mortgagor. HF 144, Shimanek.

Credit union share drafts, usury, loans. SF 158, Commerce. Approved 3-27-79. Became law 4-13-79.

Reverse annuity mortgage loans, residential property. HF 329, Spear. Issue revenue bonds to fund mortgage loan program. HF 393, Cusack, et al - HF 2515, Cities. S.

Real property loans, mortgage instruments, 3 options. HF 658, Comm. (Also see HF 329). Approved 6-10-79.

IPERS, investment, home mortgage loans. HF 2176, Conlon.

Insulation, transfer of ownership, mortgage loan. HF 2190, Howell.

Iowa housing finance authority, establish secondary market, home mortgage loans. HF 2247, Conlon.

Remove usury limitations, residential property. HF 2287, Crabb - HF 2492, Comm. (usury amendments) - SF 2261, Comm. S. HF 2492 approved 4-30-80. Became law 5-10-80.

Filing of reports, red-lining, home mortgage loan. HF 2294, Johnson of Linn.

Due-on-sale clauses in real property loan agreements. HF 2344, Pope. Written disclosure, transactions on mortgage-loan escrow accounts. SF 2110. Waldstein & Holden.

Repeal sections 15 & 16 in HF 2492, usury. SF 2375, Hultman & Junkins. Approved 5-24-80. Became law 6-3-80.

MOTELS - See Hotels - Motels

MOTOR FUELS - See Fuel

MOTOR VEHICLES - Also see Transportation and/or DOT

Ban studded tires. HF 6, Brandt - SF 68, Waldstein, et al Comp. - SF 118, Miller of Marshall (certain vehicles). S.

Driver education instruction, motorcycles, motorized bicycles, and motor scooters, prohibit. HF 9, Lind.

Servicing of state-owned motor vehicles. SF 13, Priebe.

Fuzzbuster bill. HF 32, Pelton - SF 134, Hester.

Repair of motor vehicles, costs, penalties. SF 52, Rush.

Energy efficient motor vehicles, state, purchase of. SF 62, Scott - HF 2129, Gettings (foreign) - HF 2361, Lorenzen - HF 2559, Energy. S.

Allow studded tires, fee. SF 65, Rodgers - HF 456, Transp. - HF 2336, Kirkenslager, et al (handicapped and/or elderly) - SF 2107, Taylor, et al Comp. - HF 2447, Connolly (emergency vehicles). S.

Motor vehicles financial responsibility, proof of. HF 97, Menke. Approved 4-2-79.

Instruction permits, motorcycle and motor vehicle operators. HF 186, Hansen of O'Brien.

Traffic fatalities, blood-alcohol test. SF 157, Taylor.

Movement of excessive size vehicles. SF 164, Transp. Approved 6-5-79.

OMVI, clarify penalties. SF 198, Rush - SF 356, Jensen. S.

Raise speed limit, 65 mph. HF 331, Horn - HF 417, Horn. S.

Sales tax on motor fuel. HF 375, Doyle & Schroeder.

Removal of dead bodies, accident scenes, emergency personnel. HF 392, Schroeder.

Use of golf carts by elderly. HF 419, Horn - SF 2335, Energy. S.

Parking spaces designated for handicapped. HF 378, Hullinger - HF 612, Connors - SF 2333, Transp. S.

No fault auto insurance. HF 434, Rapp.

Motor vehicle records, evidence; licenses, violations, fines and bonds. SF 278. Transp. Approved 3-21-80.

Owner of motor vehicle, damage liability. HF 529, Hibbs.

Motor vehicle admission fees for state parks. HF 586, Shimanek & Harbor.

Clear and clean lights, motor vehicles. SF 288, Waldstein.

One car per household. HF 611, Horn.

Used cars, loan vehicles, inspection. SF 311, Schwengels.

Motorcycle and moped instruction courses and permits, operation and equipment. SF 333, Transp. (also see HF 9) - HF 2021, Kirkenslager-HF 2437, Bina (also sim. to HF 2147) - SF 2211, Deluhery Comp. S.

Car accidents, nearest peace officer available investigate. SF 416, Schwengels, et al.

Use of red and amber flashing lights, motor vehicles. SF 429, Junkins & Schwengels S. - HF 2210, Welden - SF 2087, Taylor Comp.

State-owned motor vehicles, use of, conduct study. HCR 17 - H.J. 1722-1723.

Accident report include name of insurance company. HF 2017, Clark of Cerro Gordo.

Operating motor vehicle, under influence of marijuana. HF 2040, Lind. Guest statute, repeal. HF 2058, Brandt & Patchett - SF 2116, Kudart & Schwengels.

Guest statute include passengers of car or van pools; reduced registration fee. HF 2066, Davitt - HF 2094, Harbor & Schroeder. S.

Use of lights by hearses & funeral escort vehicles. HF 2068, Walter.

Service stations provide equipment, maintenance & repair service. HF 2050, Lind.

Fire extinguishers required in all autos. SF 2046, Priebe.

Vehicles used in violation of fish and game laws confiscated. SF 2048, Priebe.

Unlawful operation of motor vehicle, owners responsibility, identify driver. HF 2131, Lonergan.

Drag racing, revoke driver's license. HF 2335, Jay.

No open containers of alcoholic beverages, motor vehicles. SF 2165, Taylor.

New motor vehicles, increase interest rate, sale contracts. SF 2200, Comm. Approved 4-1-80. Became law 4-9-80.

Prohibit students, motor vehicles, to & from school, also minors' school licenses. SF 2216, Brown - SF 2224, Brown (minimum requirements, licenses & permits). S.

Movement of vehicles of excessive size & weight. SF 2272, Transp. Approved 5-19-80. Became law 6-13-80.

Motor vehicles & laws of the road, transp. SF 2361, Transp. Approved 5-20-80. Became law 6-18-80.

Ambulances

Ambulance services, townships, tax. SF 96, Hultman - HF 192, Harbor, et al - HF 740, Ways & Means. Same. HF 740 withdrawn.

Motor homes, ambulances, etc., registration and licensing, manufacturers, wholesalers, distributors, etc. SF 101, Transp. Approved 2-9-79. Became law 2-23-79.

Ambulance service, county levy tax. HF 2293, Gettings-SF 2146, Yenger-HF 2507, Co. Gov't. - SF 2297, Ways & Means-HF 2581, Ways & Means. S. HF 2581 approved 5-26-80.

Buses - Also see Schools, Sub-Ref. Buses

Require school bus driver be 21 yrs. of age. HF 74, Clark of Cerro Gordo. School transportation, waive pupil's right. HF 116, Bennett.

Church bus registration fees. HF 187, Hullinger, et al - SF 270, Ramsey. Exempt motor fuel tax on fuels used for school buses, private schools. SF 201, DeKoster - HF 364, Dieleman - HF 401, Lind, et al - SF 421, DeKoster (nonprofit orgs.) - HF 2023, Hibbs. S.

School bus driver's permit, require training. HF 278, Hansen of O'Brien. Seat belts for school bus drivers. HF 2170, Hansen of O'Brien.

Fees - Also see Fees

Prohibit use of motor vehicle fees & fuel taxes for public transportation. HJR 2006, Bruner & Jochum.

Handicapped & senior citizens, m.v. registration fee, reduce. HF 2186, Pelton.

Motor vehicle fees and fuel taxes may be used for other than highways. SJR 2002. Orr.

Motor vehicle registration reciprocity fees. HF 2479, Transp. Approved 4-21-80.

Fuel

Motor fuel tax refunds, may use income tax credit. SF 9, Van Gilst. Approved 6-1-79.

Dispensing of leaded fuel. HF 27, Lind.

Form of invoices, purchase of motor fuel, refund claim. HF 98, Doyle - HF 645, Ways & Means. Same. HF 98 withdrawn. HF 645 approved 4-20-79.

Self-service stations, latch-open device, fuel hose nozzle. HF 304, Horn. Approved 4-23-79.

Fuel distributors purchase fuel other than franchisor. HF 736, Energy. Approved 5-21-80.

Motor fuel and special fuel laws, administration of, corrections. HF 745, Ways & Means. Approved 6-4-79.

Prohibit motor vehicle franchiser from retaliation against dealer who sells gasohol. HF 2064, Davitt. (Also see HF 176).

Service stations provide equipment, maintenance & repair service. HF 2050, Lind.

Inspection

Auto inspections. HF 435, Egenes.

Used cars, loan vehicles, inspection. SF 311, Schwengels.

Motor vehicle inspection requirements, reciprocity. SF 2004, Junkins - HF 2110, Welsh.

Vehicle inspectors and inspection stations, rules, civil fines. HF 2326, Brandt.

Licenses

Violations of certain speed limits, suspension of licenses, prohibit. HF 7, Bina.

Eliminate driver's education course, 16 and 18 yrs. of age. HF 31, Lind. Motor homes, ambulances, etc., registration and licensing, manufacturers, wholesalers, distributors, etc. SF 101, Transp. Approved 2-9-79. Became law 2-23-79.

Registration fee, weight, cars and trucks. SF 104, Holden.

Financial responsibility, proof, motor vehicles. SF 106, Holden - HF 2166, Egenes (increase) - HF 2362, Welsh, et al - HF 2383, Chiodo - SF 2337, Comm. S. SF 2337 approved 5-24-80.

DOT authority, mailing fee for auto license plates. HF 165, Hansen of O'Brien.

Renewal of operator and chauffeur licenses by mail. HF 255, Cusack. Revocation of a driver's license, percentage of alcohol. SF 221, Ramsey, et al - HF 2112, Welsh - HF 2243, Welsh. S.

Operator or chauffeur licenses, suspension of. HF 371, Horn.

Suspension of operator's license, court appearance, payment of fine. HF 387, Doyle.

Motor vehicle records, evidence; licenses, violations, fines and bonds. SF 278, Transp. Approved 3-21-80.

Special license plates, national guard. HF 138, Bina - SF 420, Yenger, et al. - SF 2077, Yenger, et al. S.

Classify mopeds as motorcycles, repeal license. HF 2030, Hoffmann & Ritsema - HF 2074, De Groot - HF 2107, Chiodo - HF 2195, Hansen of O'Brien (16 yrs.). S. (Also see SF 333).

Restricted license, minors, one hour increase. SF 2024, Holden - HF 2160, Hansen of O'Brien (repeal). S.

Distinctive plates, motorized bicycles, SF 2042, Van Gilst.

Motor homes, class A, changes, registration & licensing of. SF 2051, Transp. - HF 2156, Doyle. S. HF 2156 withdrawn. SF 2051 approved 5-13-80.

Motor homes & recreational vehicles, licensing of. HF 2301, Woods. (Also see SF 2051).

Operation of golf carts on highways. HF 2328, Stromer.

Mandatory liability insurance coverage for drivers. HF 132, Brandt - HF 2368, Lind. S.

Eluding a peace officer. HF 2453, Transp. Approved 4-7-80.

Annual registration fees based on gas mileage. SF 2215, Brown.

Mopeds

Driver education instruction, motorcycles, motorized bicycles, and motor scooters, prohibit. HF 9, Lind.

Motorcycle and moped instruction courses and permits, operation and equipment. SF 333, Transp. (also see HF 9) - HF 2021, Kirkenslager-HF 2437, Bina (also sim. to HF 2147) - SF 2211, Deluhery Comp. S.

Classify mopeds as motorcycles, repeal license. HF 2030, Hoffmann & Ritsema - HF 2074, De Groot - HF 2107, Chiodo - HF 2195, Hansen of O'Brien (16 yrs.). S. (Also see SF 333).

Distinctive plates, motorized bicycles. SF 2042, Van Gilst.

Mandatory insurance, motorcycle riders not wearing protective headgear. HF 2014, Miller.

Motor Homes

Motor homes, ambulances, etc., registration and licensing, manufacturers, wholesalers, distributors, etc. SF 101, Transp. Approved 2-9-79. Became law 2-23-79.

Motor homes, class A, changes, registration & licensing of. SF 2051, Transp. - HF 2156, Doyle. S. HF 2156 withdrawn. SF 2051 approved 5-13-80.

Motor homes & recreational vehicles, licensing of. HF 2301, Woods. (Also see SF 2051).

Motorcycles

Driver education instruction, motorcycles, motorized bicycles, and motor scooters, prohibit. HF 9, Lind.

Protective headgear for motorcycle riders. SF 120, Miller of Marshall. Instruction permits, motorcycle and motor vehicle operators. HF 186, Hansen of O'Brien.

Motorcycle and moped instruction courses and permits, operation and equipment. SF 333, Transp. (also see HF 9) - HF 2021, Kirkenslager - HF 2437, Bina (also sim. to HF 2147) - SF 2211, Deluhery Comp. S.

Classify mopeds as motorcycles, repeal license. HF 2030, Hoffmann & Ritsema - HF 2074, De Groot - HF 2107, Chiodo - HF 2195, Hansen of O'Brien (16 yrs.). S. (Also see SF 333).

Mandatory insurance, motorcycle riders not wearing protective headgear. HF 2104, Miller.

Registration

Special license plates, national guard. HF 138, Bina-SF 420, Yenger, et al. SF 2077, Yenger, et al. S.

Motor homes, ambulances, etc., registration and licensing, manufacturers, wholesalers, distributors, etc. SF 101, Transp. Approved 2-9-79. Became law 2-23-79.

Registration fee, weight, cars and trucks. SF 104, Holden.

Financial responsibility, proof, motor vehicles. SF 106, Holden - HF 2166, Egenes (increase) - HF 2362, Welsh, et al - HF 2383, Chiodo - SF 2337, Comm. S. SF 2337 approved 5-24-80.

DOT authority, mailing fee for auto license plates. HF 165, Hansen of O'Brien.

Specially constructed or reconstructed vehicles, registration and titling, nonresident. SF 204, Transp. - HF 403, Gettings. S. SF 204 approved 6-1-79.

Free auto license plates for POW yearly. HF 520, Tyrrell - SF 2041, Van Gilst. S. (\$2.00).

Refuse license, traffic tickets. HF 556, Thompson.

License plates, different colors, gov't. subdivisions. HF 567, Welsh.

Transfer of vehicles, exempt from use tax, partnerships, etc., to corporations. SF 301, Miller of Des Moines - HF 607, Corey. HF 607 withdrawn.

Trucks, length, weight and registration fee. HF 722, Transp. - HF 747, Ways & Means - SF 2040, Transp. S. (Also see SF 104). SF 2040 withdrawn. HF 747 approved 3-21-80. Became law 4-12-80.

Guest statute include passengers of car or van pools; reduced registration fee. HF 2066, Davitt - HF 2094, Harbor & Schroeder. S.

Motor vehicle auctioneers, licensing of. HF 2097, Harbor, et al.

Motor homes, class A, changes, registration & licensing of. SF 2051, Transp. - HF 2156, Doyle. S. HF 2156 withdrawn. SF 2051 approved 5-13-80.

Handicapped & senior citizens, m.v. registration fee, reduce. HF 2186, Pelton.

Motor homes & recreational vehicles, licensing of. HF 2301, Woods. (Also see SF 2051).

Pickup truck license plates include county name. HF 2334, Horn.

Mandatory liability insurance coverage for drivers. HF 132, Brandt - HF 2368, Lind. S.

Annual registration fees based on gas mileage. SF 2215, Brown.

Motor vehicle registration reciprocity fees. HF 2479, Transp. Approved 4-21-80.

Snowmobiles

Increase certain county fees and taxes, car registrations, estate instruments, special assessments, fines, registration of boats and snowmobiles, etc. SF 174, Rodgers.

Snowmobile storage. HF 2342, Co. Gov't. - SF 2124, Co. Gov't. HF 2342 withdrawn. SF 2124 approved 3-3-80.

Increase writing fees for boat and snowmobile registrations. HF 2456, Co. Gov't.

Trailers

Licensing of travel trailer dealers, etc. HF 698, Transp. Withdrawn.

Trucks

Registration fee, weight, cars and trucks. SF 104, Holden.

Temporary operating authority for regulated carriers. SF 163, Transp. Approved 6-1-79.

Trucks, length, weight and registration fee. HF 722, Transp. - HF 747, Ways & Means - SF 2040, Transp. S. (Also see SF 104). SF 2040 withdrawn. HF 747 approved 3-21-80. Became law 4-12-80.

Pickup truck license plates include county name. HF 2334, Horn.

Specialized mobile equipment (trucks) display one license plate. HF 2338, Welsh.

Establish national transportation policy. HCR 106 - H.J. 327.

Overweight vehicle fines to road use tax fund. HF 2459, Transp.

Movement of vehicles of excessive size & weight. SF 2272, Transp. Approved 5-19-80. Became law 6-13-80.

Trucks, etc., interstate transp. contract to haul, exempt from use tax. SF 2377, Ways & Means.

Violations

Violations of certain speed limits, suspension of licenses, prohibit. HF 7, Rina

Recording of speeding tickets, prohibit. HF 42, Lind - HF 370, Horn. S. Eliminate deferred sentences for OMVI. HF 49, Legeschulte - SF 173, Jensen.

Operating a motor vehicle while intoxicated. HF 65, Lageschulte - HF 654, Transp. Same.

Motor vehicle ordinance violations, juveniles, prosecution of SF 92, Rush. Withdrawn.

Operator or chauffeur licenses, suspension of HF 371, Horn.

Suspension of operator's license, court appearance, payment of fine. HF 387, Doyle.

Fines for parking meter violations. HF 452, Cities.

Motor vehicle records, evidence; licenses, violations, fines and bonds. SF 278, Transp. Approved 3-21-80.

Reduce appearance bond, personal injury or property accidents. HF 599, Connolly - SF 434, Carr.

Speeding violations appear on uniform citation & complaint forms. HF 2044. Lind.

Minimum fine, 1st & 2nd offense, OMVUI, alcohol or drugs. SF 2061, Waldstein & Ramsey.

Habitual offender, operating motor vehicle without license, punishment. HF 2246, Human Res.

No open containers of alcoholic beverages, motor vehicles. SF 2165, Taylor.

Fines & forfeited bail, weight, registration & embargo violations credited to road use tax fund & school districts. SF 2296, Transp. (Also see HF 2459, HF 2266 & SF 2166).

MOTORCYCLES - See Motor Vehicles, Sub-Ref. Motorcycles

MOVING

State agencies, moving or telephone relocation expenses, payment of. SF 2366, Approp's.

MUNICIPAL CORPORATIONS - See Cities and Towns, all Sub-Refs.

MUSEUMS

Establish divisions of industry and ag., Iowa products, and history within historical dept. HF 463, Connors, et al.

MUSIC

Art and music requirements, high schools. HF 8, Spear & Bina.

NAMES

Official nickname of Iowa "Hawkeye State". HF 111, Wells & Spear. Change names, Ia. training schools, boys & girls. HF 744, Approp's. Approved 3-6-80.

NATIONAL GUARD - Also see Military

Special license plates, national guard. HF 138, Bina - SF 420, Yenger, et al. - SF 2077, Yenger, et al. S.

Jury duty, exemptions. SF 186, DeKoster - SF 249, Hutchins (fire fighters).S.

State liability for national guard. HF 706, St. Gov't. Approved 6-4-79. Became law 6-15-79.

Paving project, Boone, special assessments, approp. SF 2072, Nystrom. Approved 5-17-80.

Routine operating expenses of the nat'l. guard, adj. gen. pay. SF 2287, St. Gov't. - HF 2518, St. Gov't. (revise, Ch. 29A). S. HF 2518 approved 5-1-80.

NATURAL RESOURCES AND COUNCIL

Reorganization, DEQ. SF 205, St. Gov't. Approved 5-22-80.

Natural resources council, violations of laws under jurisdiction of. HF 263, Perkins.

Municipal and industrial water permit exemptions. HF 351, Perkins.

Temporary state land preservation policy commission, report, extension of time. HCR 13-H.J. 586, 600, 622 adopted - S.J. 524-525, 553, 577, 578, 628, 588-589 adopted - H.J. 695-696 adopted, 776.

Abandonment of water wells, establish procedure for. HF 542, Howell. Establish standards for water well construction and pumping equipment installation, dept. of health, approp. HF 547, Howell.

Court procedures for relief against pollution of natural resources. HF 574, Cusack.

Revise natural resources council programs re water use, flood plain reg. and dam constr. HF 664, Nat. Res.

Natural river preservation and management program, create. SF 383, Murray.

Composition and powers of conservancy district boards of directors. SF 501, Schwengels. Withdrawn.

Property tax credit, forest & wetlands, approp. IF 2416, Avenson - HF 2576, Ways & means (no approp.). S.

Establish reforestation program in Iowa, approp. HF 2420, Cochran, et al. Youth conservation corps, establish. SF 2237, Schwengels, et al.

Approp's, funds to finance designated st. programs, ed., human res., regulatory & finance agencies, transp., social services, other st. gov't. agencies, & Terrace Hill. HF 2580, Approp's. (Also see HF's 2520, 2524, 2527 & SF's 2273, 2290, 2291, 2360). Approved 5-26-80. Item Vetoed.

NEWS MEDIA - Also see Press

Retraction of errors, newspapers, radio or TV, report of ownership. HF 561, Miller.

Recording or transcribing conversations, publishing or broadcasting of. HF 2061, Miller.

NEWSPAPERS - See Printing - Publishing

NO FAULT INSURANCE - See Insurance, Sub-Ref. No Fault

NOMINATIONS

Cities, elections, political party label. HF 71, Cusack.

NOTARIES

Notary publics, office of citizens' aide. HF 79, Connors. Approved 3-28-80. Allow holding of office, political subdivision and notary public. HF 522, Connors.

NOTES

Limit principal amount of bonds and notes issued, bd. of regents. SF 200, Coleman.

NOTICES

Attachment, garnishment, replevin, changes in law. SF 72, Rush.

Sale of public bonds, publication notice. HF 86, Krewson.

Margarine, public eating places, notice. SF 135, Coleman & Van Gilst. Approved 5-3-79.

Retirement of teachers and administrators, notification. SF 172, Carney-HF 248, Johnson of Woodbury.

Publication of notices, orders, etc., maximum rate per line. SF 183, Nystrom, Approved 5-7-79.

Filing of requests, notice of claims, hearings, attorneys, estates. SF 293, Jud. - HF 656, Jud. & Law Enf. HF 656 withdrawn. SF 293 approved 5-3-79.

Complaints, health care facilities, inspections, notification. SF 431, Human Res. Approved 5-19-80.

Real estate contracts, notice to lender of contract forfeiture. SF 468, Jud. Approved 3-13-80.

Vacating & closing road, notice, allowed damages, property owners & utilities. HF 2005, Swearingen.

Service of notice, reasonable effort, 7 days. SF 2067, Gallagher.

County treasurer, notify property owner, delinquent taxes. HF 2175, Hanson of Delaware.

Cancellation of accident and sickness insurance, premiums and notices. SF 2093, Ramsey. (Also see SF 380).

Valuations & tax assessments, procedures for, notices, appeals, etc. SF 2264. Ways & Means. Approved 5-19-80.

Reconsideration of prisoner's sentence, notice sent to institution. SF 2328, Jud.

Amend the uniform commercial code. SF 2341, Jud.

NUCLEAR - Also see Energy and/or Midwest Nuclear Compact

Construction of nuclear power plant, prohibit. HF 502, Cusack.

Nuclear generating facilities, halt construction or expansion of. HR 32 - H.J. 1316.

Energy sources, search for and development of. HR 34 - H.J. 1462-1463, 1497, 1625 adopted.

Evacuation plans for nuclear plants. SF 2052, Orr.

NURSING

Continuing education requirements for nurses. SF 2059, Scott. Withdrawn.

NURSING HOMES - See Homes, Sub-Ref. Nursing

OBSCENITY

Public display of explicit sexual material, prohibit. HF 205, Cusack S. - HF 208, Lageschulte (repeal provisions, ch. 728) - SF 343, Craft, et al Comp. - HF 579, Howell. S.

Obscene materials, cities, counties, or other may prohibit. SF 289, Tieden. (Also see HF 205 and HF 208).

OCCUPATIONAL HEARING LOSS - Also see OSHA

Occupational hearing loss, worker's compensation. SF 359, DeKoster & Robinson. Approved 4-21-80.

OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY

Occupational therapists, license. SF 97, Nystrom, et al - HF 238, Smalley, et al. HF 238 withdrawn. SF 97 approved 3-10-80.

OFFENDERS - Also see Crime and/or Law Enforcement

Accommodation offense, criminal code. HF 157, Snimanek - SF 194, Schwengels, et al (controlled substance).

- Defendant (offender), perform unpaid community service. SF 404, Bisenius.
- Mentally retarded criminal offenders, committee study. SCR 13-S.J. 900-901. 916. 933.
- Inmates, new offense, new sentence, same facility, or. SF 2003, Junkins-HF 2141, Spear & Anderson of Jasper HF 2462, Jud. & Law Enf. Same. HF 2462 & HF 2141 withdrawn. SF 2003 approved 3-13-80.
- Habitual offender, operating motor vehicle without license, punishment. HF 2246. Human Res.
- Imprisoned mentally retarded offenders, specific treatment and services. SF 2099. DeKoster.

OFFICERS - Also see Police

Senior judge system, establish. SF 70, Nystrom - HF 89, Hansen of O'Brien.

Establish reserve law enforcement officers, county and state. HF 87, Husak, et al.

Payment of annuities, police and fire retirement systems. SF 136, Nystrom.

Membership, law enforcement academy council. SF 149, Nystrom - HF 338, Pavich & Walter. S. HF 338 withdrawn. SF 149 approved 6-5-79.

Retirement benefits for peace officers, change. SF 151, Hultman-SF 179, Nystrom. S.

Assaulting a peace officer, maximum sentence. SF 181, Nystrom.

Car accidents, nearest peace officer available investigate. SF 416, Schwengels, et al.

Public retirement systems, administration and benefits. SF 457, St. Gov't. - SF 489, Approp's. S. SF 457 withdrawn. SF 489 approved 6-5-79.

Accident and disability retirement allowances, peace officers after 55. SF 2038, Miller of Des Moines. Withdrawn.

Vehicles used in violation of fish and game laws confiscated. SF 2048, Priebe.

Amana Colonies, additional law enforcement. HF 2180, Tyrrell. Approved 4-14-80.

Officers of school boards. HF 2449, Jay & Norland - HF 2563, Educ. S.

OIL - See Fuel and/or Tax, Sub-Ref. Fuel

OLEOMARGARINE - See Margarine and/or Foods

OMVUI

Eliminate deferred sentence for OMVI. HF 49, Lageschulte - SF 173, Jensen.

OMVI, clarify penalties. SF 198, Rush - SF 356, Jensen. S.

Revocation of a driver's license, percentage of alcohol. SF 221, Ramsey, et al - HF 2112, Welsh - HF 2243, Welsh. S.

Operating a motor vehicle while intoxicated. HF 65, Lageschulte - HF 654, Transp. Same.

Minimum fine, 1st & 2nd offense, OMVUI, alcohol or drugs. SF 2061, Waldstein & Ramsey.

OPP

Uniform regions, services, state residents and citizens. HF 38, Brandt. Create voluntary licensing program for plumbing contractors. HF 433, Pope, et al.

Energy programs, OPP, approp. HF 549, Horn.

County finance committee, create. SF 368, Carr.

OPP, approp., match economic development federal funds. HF 735, Approp's. Approved 6-4-79. Became law 6-15-79.

Juvenile victim restitution program, approp. HF 749, Approp's. Approved 6-7-79.

Youth conservation corps, establish. SF 2237, Schwengels, et al.

OPTOMETRY - See Medical - Professional, Sub-Ref. Optometry

ORGANIZATIONS

Audit organizations receiving federal funds. HF 294, Lind.

Raffles, increase value of merchandise prizes. SF 235, Carr, et al - HF 394, Hall. S.

Conservation easements held by private, nonprofit organizations. HF 422, Lloyd-Jones.

Elevator code, exemptions from fees. SF 2016, Hutchins.

Advertising devices, nonprofit organizations, fees, exempt. HF 2330, De Groot.

Nonprofit organizations, loaning or renting of equipment, exempt from tax. SF 2185, Carr.

OSHA

Safety of persons working in manholes. SF 240, Carr - HF 441, Byerly. High-visibility protective clothing provided. HF 469, Connors.

OVERPASS

Overpass in Missouri Valley, highway 30. SF 222, Hester - HF 398, Danker & Crahb.

OVERTIME

Employer's forced overtime, relief from. SF 357, Slater & Carr.

PACKAGING

Exempt packaging material from sales and use tax. HF 325, Schroeder. Packaging and labeling requirements for pesticides. SF 274, Waldstein.

PAPER

Recycled paper products, state & subdivisions purchase. SF 2057, Scott-HF 2108, Howell Comp. - SF 2362, St. Gov't. S.

PARENTS

Uniform parentage act, parent and child relationships. SF 27, DeKoster-HF 242, Krewson, et al. S.

Foster children and foster parents relationship. HF 69, Clark of Cerro Gordo - HF 470, Human Res. S. HF 69 withdrawn. HF 470 approved 5-4-79.

Medical information re adopted children and natural parents. HF 68, Clark of Cerro Gordo - HF 723, Human Res. S. HF 68 withdrawn. HF 723 vetoed 6-7-79.

Clarify notice of adoption hearing, Code. HF 95, Clark of Cerro Gordo.

Approved 4-12-79. Became law 5-12-79.

School transportation, waive pupil's right. HF 116, Bennett.

Termination of parental rights, correction to chapter. HF 153, Jud. & Law Enf. Approved 4-26-79.

Attorney fees for child in need of assistance, guardian pay. HF 227, Shimanek - HF 663, Human Res. S. HF 227 withdrawn.

Rights of foster parents re termination of parental rights. HF 2307, Pelton.

Support of stepchild. HF 2405, Hansen of O'Brien.

PARI-MUTUEL

Pari-mutuel betting. SF 138, Kinley - HF 181, Woods, et al - SF 2065, Yenger, et al - SF 2178, St. Gov't. S.

Pari-mutuel betting, redevelopment plan of Iowa State Fair, committee study. SR 112 - S.J. 1521-1522, 1852.

Pari-mutuel betting, redevelopment plan of Iowa State Fair, committee study. HR 112 - H.J. 1870-1871.

PARKING

Parking spaces designated for handicapped. HF 378, Hullinger - HF 612, Connors - SF 2333, Transp. S.

Fines for parking meter violations. HF 452, Cities.

Taxable services, parking and test of laboratories. HF 676, Ways & Means. Approved 6-4-79.

Traffic control & parking, area schools, bd. of directors authority. HF 2138, Hansen of O'Brien & Hoffmann. Approved 5-19-80.

PARKING METERS - See Parking

PARKS - Also see Recreation

Use of weapons, state parks and preserves, prohibit. HF 271, Pelton. Motor vehicle admission fees for state parks. HF 586, Shimanek & Harbor.

Recreational vehicle parks, regulation of. HF 2085, Crabb.

Playground area safety. HF 2125, Rapp & Brandt.

State park advisory committees, create & elect members. HF 2220, Patchett.

PAROLE - See Social Services, Sub-Ref. Parole, Board of

PARTNERSHIPS

Transfer of vehicles, exempt from use tax, partnerships, etc., to corporations. SF 301, Miller of Des Moines - HF 607, Corey. HF 607 withdrawn.

PATERNITY

Statute of limitations, paternity & obligations. SF 2214, Ramsey.

PAYMENTS

Checks, etc., drawn to title of public office, payments. SF 125, Readinger. Identify "late payment charge", public utilities. HF 214, Walter.

Reimbursement or payment for health care services, no discrimination. SF 367, Craft, et al - HF 2434, Hanson of Delaware, et al. S.

Late-payment charge, credit sales. SF 2213, Ramsey, et al.

PEACE OFFICERS - Also see Officers and/or Police

Establish reserve peace officers force. HF 235, Halvorson of Clayton - SF 381, Ramsey - HF 2443, St. Gov't. S. HF 235 withdrawn. SF 381 withdrawn. HF 2443 approved 5-24-80.

Minimum pension benefits, survivors, peace officers', police and fire retirement system. HF 627, Pavich, et al.

Amana Colonies, additional law enforcement. HF 2180, Tyrrell. Approved 4-14-80.

Accidental disability or ordinary disability retirement allowance, after 55, peace officers, police and firemen. SF 2108, Miller of Des Moines. Eluding a peace officer. HF 2453, Transp. Approved 4-7-80.

Changes in benefits, members of the peace officers', local police & fire retirement systems. HF 2448, Hansen of O'Brien - SF 2177, Nystrom. S. (Also see SF 2108).

Impersonation of an officer's uniform, misdemeanor. SF 2199, Slater.

PENAL INSTITUTIONS

Penal and correctional institutions and county jails, committee to study. HCR 11 - H.J. 555.

Prison industries advisory bd., abolish. HF 372, Doyle, et al. Withdrawn. Conjugal visits for inmates, penal and correctional institutions. HF 557, Bruner, et al.

Legislative penal and correctional review committee, establish. HF 699, Labor & Indus. Rel.

Change names, Ia. training schools, boys & girls. HF 744, Approp's. Approved 3-6-80.

State-owned farmland, institutions, committee to study. HCR 24₄- H.J. 2120.

Inmates, new offense, new sentence, same facility, or. SF 2003, Junkins-HF 2141, Spear & Anderson of Jasper - HF 2462, Jud. & Law Enf. Same. HF 2462 & HF 2141 withdrawn. SF 2003 approved 3-13-80.

Inmates furlough under social services. HF 2277, Human Res. - SF 2190, Human Res. S. SF 2190 withdrawn. HF 2277 approved 5-22-80.

Imprisoned mentally retarded offenders, specific treatment and services. SF 2099, DeKoster.

Prisoners, sentence expires, mental illness, repeal section. SF 2119, Jud. Strip-searches of visitors, penal or correctional institutions. HF 2441, Brandt.

Emergency repairs & purchases, penal or correctional institutions. HF 2490, Approp's. Approved 5-1-80.

Reconsideration of prisoner's sentence, notice sent to institution. SF 2328, Jud.

Prison Industries Advisory Board's Report, committee study. SCR 119 - S.J. 849-850, 860, 984.

Reformatories

Domestic facilities and services for wardens. HF 2245, Human Res. HF 2245 approved 4-21-80.

PENSIONS - See Retirement Systems

PER DIEM

Soil conservation committee, per diem, increase days. HF 513, Bennett. Per diem, state employees serving on bds., comms. or coms. HF 540, Thompson, et al.

PERFORMANCE AUDITING

Repeal legislative oversight bureau auditing, legislative fiscal bureau may, resolution. SF 56, Hansen.

Performance auditing, auditor of state authority. HF 90, Crabb.

PERMITS

Solicitation of public donations, bonds, permits. SF 45, Rush - HF 133, Hansen of O'Brien. S.

Movement of excessive size vehicles. SF 164, Transp. Approved 6-5-79. Application for beer and liquor permits, procedure for. HF 219, Hansen of O'Brien, et al.

Pipeline permits include statement of impact, soil conditions. HF 223, Pelton - SF 2332, Comm. (procedures & permits). S.

Weapons, amend criminal code. SF 196, Murray.

Municipal and industrial water permit exemptions. HF 351, Perkins.

Sale, control, distribution and taxation of wine. SF 276, Rodgers S. - SF 325, Miller of Des Moines, et al - HF 637, Johnson of Linn, et al. Comp.

Liquor & beer permits, securities used. HF 2217, Hinkhouse. Revoke retail sales tax permit (bottle bill). HF 2221, Howell.

Energy. S. SF 2343 approved 5-23-80. Became law 6-6-80.

Federal permit holders, mfg. alcohol, fuel use, exempt, st. mfgr's. permit. HF 2327, Cochran, et al - SF 2246, Calhoon, et al Comp. - SF 2343,

Instruction

Instruction permits, motorcycle and motor vehicle operators. HF 186, Hansen of O'Brien.

PERPETUITIES

Rule of perpetuities. HF 312, Patchett.

PERSONNEL - See Merit System and/or Employment

PESTICIDES - Also see Agriculture, Sub-Ref. Pesticides

Packaging and labeling requirements for pesticides. SF 274, Waldstein. Pesticide (Penncap-M) sale and use of, prohibit. HF 585, Davitt.

PHARMACY - Also see Drugs and/or Medical - Professional

Prescription drug containers. HF 5, Lind.

Pharmacists inform patients, savings, generically equivalent drug products, unless. SF 8, Rush.

Use of pharmaceutical agents by optometrists. HF 107, Stromer, et al - SF 93, Ramsey, et al. HF 107 withdrawn. SF 93 approved 6-8-79.

Narcolepsy (brief, deep sleep) - hyperkinesis (uncontrollable muscular movement), treatment, and prescriptions, transferring of. SF 165, Comito - HF 2468, Jud. & Law Enf. S.

Regulation of radiopharmaceuticals. HF 352, Doyle.

Dispensing of drugs by medical practitioners (physicians, dentists, podiatrists, & vet's, etc.). HF 530, Smalley - HF 2514, Human Res. S.

PHYSICAL EDUCATION

Physical ed. requirement, seniors, work-study programs. HF 291, Horn.

PHYSICIANS - See Medical - Professional, Sub-Ref. Physicians

PICKETING - Also see Civil Disorders, Riots and/or Strikes Unlawful labor practices. HF 289, Branstad - SF 305, Taylor.

PIONEER LAWMAKERS

Joint convention, Thursday, April 5, 1979, 1:30 p.m., Pioneer Lawmakers present program. HCR 7 - H.J. 362, 469, 540-541 adopted - S.J. 427-428, 456, 493, 498, 559-560 adopted.

PIPELINES

Powers of pipeline inspectors. HF 96, Halvorson of Clayton - HF 728, Comm. S. HF 96 withdrawn.

Construction standards for pipelines. HF 184, Howell - HF 606, Shimanek & Hanson of Delaware - HF 2370, Avenson - HF 2396, McKean, et al (depth) S. - SF 334, Tieden & Miller of Cerro Gordo - SF 447, Ag. Same-HF 2575, Comm. S. SF 334 withdrawn. SF 447 approved 5-7-79.

Pipeline permits include statement of impact, soil conditions. HF 223, Pelton - SF 2332, Comm. (procedures & permits). S.

Routing of pipelines, railroads and road rights-of-way. HF 237, Pelton - SF 2155, Gallagher. S.

Easements acquired for construction of pipelines on ag. land. HF 587, Shimanek & Hanson of Delaware - SF 390, Tieden.

Pipeline or electric transmission line easements, cancellation of. SF 286, Tieden. Approved 2-14-80.

Informational meetings not required, easements, interstate natural gas facilities. SF 445, Commerce.

Laying of water mains along highways. HF 2332, Pope.

Environmental impact statement, pipelines. SF 2242, Hulse & Craft.

PLANNING AND PROGRAMMING - See OPP

PLANTS

Endangered species list, remove plants. HF 407, Hullinger.

Conservation comm. make rules regarding American ginseng. HF 2042, Hanson of Delaware, et al. Approved 4-24-80.

PLATTING - Also see Property and/or Real Estate

Platting, requirements. SF 266, Junkins - HF 2213, Schroeder. S.

Legalize certain plats of city or town lots recorded before 1-1-70 SF 2275, Jud. - HF 2510, Jud. & Law Enf. HF 2510 withdrawn. SF 2275 approved 4-30-80.

Waiving the platting of land. SF 2302, Ramsey.

PLUMBING

Create voluntary licensing program for plumbing contractors. HF 433, Pope, et al.

Licensing of plumbers, dept. of health, authority. HF 541, Howell.

Plumbing hookups, facilitate installation of solar water heating equip., new home. HF 2249. Howell.

POLICE - Also see Officers

Establish reserve law enforcement officers, county and state. HF 87, Husak. et al.

Police activity, crime of solicitation, criminal code. HF 166, Shimanek - HF 368, Jud. & Law Enf. (not solicitation). S. HF 368 approved 6-10-79. HF 166 withdrawn.

Payment of annuities, police and fire retirment systems. SF 136, Nystrom.

Civil service exams, time, police and fire departments. SF 148, Nystrom-HF 2324, Horn (age limit). S.

Membership, law enforcement academy council. SF 149, Nystrom - HF 338, Pavich & Walter. S. HF 338 withdrawn. SF 149 approved 6-5-79.

Workers' compensation, correction to ch., fire and police. HF 198, Tofte. Approved 4-23-79.

Civil service for cities, changes. SF 168, Schwengels.

Assaulting a peace officer, maximum sentence. SF 181, Nystrom.

Police and fire retirement qualifications. SF 184, Nystrom.

Pension task force, establish, appropriation; uniform public retirement system. SJR 6, Schwengels.

Pension increases, peace officers', police and fire retirement systems, simplify. SF 237, Nystrom & Carr - SF 319, Junkins, et al (escalation of benefits, patrol). S.

Medical retirement benefits, employees of police and fire depts. HF 499, Hansen of O'Brien & Connors. Approved 4-23-79.

Minimum pension benefits, survivors, peace officers', police and fire retirement system. HF 627, Pavich, et al.

Citizens or actuaries for police and fire retirement system functions. HF 642, Pavich.

Car accidents, nearest peace officer available investigate. SF 416, Schwengels, et al.

Public retirement systems, administration and benefits. SF 457, St. Gov't. - SF 489, Approp's. S. SF 457 withdrawn. SF 489 approved 6-5-79.

Police chiefs and fire chiefs, retirement systems. SF 2023, Holden.

Accident and disability retirement allowances, peace officers after 55. SF 2038, Miller of Des Moines. Withdrawn.

Witness fees, police officers, city, county or state collect. SF 2058, Miller of Des Moines, et al.

Accidental disability or ordinary disability retirement allowance, after 55, peace officers, police and firemen. SF 2108, Miller of Des Moines.

Changes in benefits, members of the peace officers', local police & fire retirement systems. HF 2448, Hansen of O'Brien - SF 2177, Nystrom. S. (Also see SF 2108).

Increase probation period, police officers & firefighters. SF 2263, Miller of Des Moines, et al.

Abolish police communications review com., establish communications review com. SF 2269, St. Gov't. Approved 5-24-80.

POLITICAL CAMPAIGNS - See Campaigns

POLITICAL CANDIDATES - See Candidates

POLITICAL CAUCUSES

Public bldgs. may be used for political caucuses. SF 192, Carr - HF 534, Connolly.

Change date, primary election and political party conventions, special charter cities. HF 320, Cusack, et al.

POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS

DOT, duties, disbursement of federal funds, airports, certificates. SF 203, Transp. Approved 5-8-79.

Abandoned railroad right-of-way, public subdivision hold hearing. HF 355, Van Maanen.

Financing of local governmental programs, income tax surtax. HF 443, Hullinger.

Interest on tax anticipatory warrants, reimburse political subdivisions. HF 492, Evans.

Sales and use tax refund, solid waste facility. HF 497, Crawford.

Allow holding of office, political subdivision and notary public. HF 522, Connors.

Property tax reimbursement, political subdivisions for state property, approp. HF 524, Hibbs.

Per diem, state employees serving on bds., comms. or coms. HF 540, Thompson, et al.

Reimbursement of costs of state mandates imposed on political subdivisions. HF 564, Thompson & Danker. (Also see HF 485).

Contract bids, public improvements, public agencies. SF 307, Schwengels - HF 629, Bennett, et al.

Public employees under collective bargaining be exempt from civil service. HF 608, Gettings.

Gasohol, state, agencies, political subdivisions and urban trans. system, required usage. SF 2022, Holden.

Hotel & motel tax exemptions. HF 2056, Menke.

Recycled paper products, state & subdivisions purchase. SF 2057, Scott-HF 2108, Howell Comp. - SF 2362, St. Gov't. S.

Witness fees, police officers, city, county or state collect. SF 2058, Miller of Des Moines, et al.

Grants & loans for natural disasters, gov't. subdivisions. SF 2031, Briles & Hultman - HF 2089, Daggett, et al. S.

Collective bargaining agreements, political subdivisions, 2 yrs. HF 2132, Crabb - HF 2281, Johnson of Woodbury. S.

Government purchases, public officials, exempt from conflict of interest. HF 2142, Pellett - HF 2467, Jud. & Law Enf. S.

Public employees of a political subdivision, collective bargaining, election to exempt from civil service if. SF 2266, Yenger.

Budget, notice of public hearing, political subdivision. HF 2568, Ways & Means.

Motor & special fuel tax laws, administration of. HF 2587, Ways & Means. Approved 5-19-80.

POLITICS

Cities, elections, political party label. HF 71, Cusack. Discrimination, employment, political affiliation. HF 266, Cusack.

Prohibit political activities by assessors and solicitation of. SF 242, Ramsey & Rodgers - SF 466, Co. Gov't. S. SF 242 w/d.

POLLS

Election hours. HF 19, Schnekloth - HF 45, Crabb. S.

Special precinct board convene, review ballots. HF 317, Hanson of Delaware & Shimanek.

Consolidate polling places. HF 2267, Maulsby.

POLLUTION - Also see Environmental Preservation and/or Environmental Quality

Property tax exemption, pollution control, reduce time. HF 215, Cusack. Environmental impact statement, development projects. HF 501, Cusack. Spraying of pesticides. HF 518, Howell.

Court procedures for relief against pollution of natural resources. HF 574, Cusack.

Air pollution, amendments to, federal requirements, DEQ. SF 477, Nat. Res. Approved 3-28-80.

POLYGRAPHS - See Lie Detectors

POOR

Overseer of the poor, change to general relief director, duties. SF 98, Co. Gov't. Approved 5-8-79.

Medical treatment of indigent patients, bordering states. HF 212, Walter & Pavich.

POPULATION

City population, growth, allocation of funds. HF 34, Schnekloth.

PORNOGRAPHY

Public display of explicit sexual material, prohibit. HF 205, Cusack S. - HF 208, Lageschulte (repeal provisions, ch. 728) - SF 343, Craft, et al Comp. - HF 579, Howell. S.

Obscene materials, cities, counties, or other may prohibit. SF 289, Tieden. (Also see HF 205 and HF 208).

PREAUDIT SYSTEM

Preaudit system for educational institutions. HF 176, Danker, et al.

PRECINCTS - Also see Elections

Special precinct board convene, review ballots. HF 317, Hanson of Delaware & Shimanek.

Change date, primary election and political party conventions, special charter cities. HF 320. Cusack, et al.

Registration time limit for local elections. HF 286, Hanson of Delaware-SF 234, Miller of Des Moines (also increase pay) - HF 328, Chiodo - SF 264, St. Gov't. (elections - precincts, compensation, hours, absentee voting, income tax checkoff, and campaign fund) - HF 678, St. Gov't. S. Consolidate polling places. HF 2267, Maulsby.

PREGNANCY - Also see Abortion and/or Birth Control

Extend ADC, first pregnancy. HF 295, Bruner & Clark of Cerro Gordo. Withdrawn.

PRESCRIPTIONS - Also see Pharmacy

Pharmacists inform patients, savings, generically equivalent drug products, unless. SF 8, Rush.

Narcolepsy (brief, deep sleep) - hyperkinesis (uncontrollable muscular movement), treatment, and prescriptions, transferring of. SF 165, Comito - HF 2468, Jud. & Law Enf. S.

Motor vehicle registration reciprocity fees. HF 2479, Transp. Approved 4-21-80.

PRESERVES

Use of weapons, state parks and preserves, prohibit. HF 271, Pelton.

PRESIDENT AND/OR VICE-PRESIDENT - UNITED STATES

Nonbinding Iowa presidential primary election. SF 2147, Nystrom. "Sagebrush rebellion", public lands, state, endorse. SCR 108 - S.J. 388-389, 414, 456, 660, 855, 868, 875, 1021.

Penalty for violations of executive order, gov. or president, emergency. HF 2596, Halvorson of Clayton & Avenson. Approved 5-17-80.

PRESIDENT OF THE SENATE - Also see Lieutenant Governor

Remove lieutenant governor from legislative branch. SJR 2, Rush. Governor and lieutenant governor be elected as a team. HJR 10, Spear, et al - SJR 5, Palmer. S.

PRESS - Also see News Media

Retraction of errors, newspapers, radio or TV, report of ownership. HF 561, Miller.

Recording or transcribing conversations, publishing or broadcasting of. HF 2061, Miller.

PRINTING - PUBLISHING

Establish depository library center. HF 18, Evans. Approved 2-21-80. Newspapers and shoppers guides, no sales tax. SF 39, Hutchins, et al - HF 155, Thompson, et al. HF 155 withdrawn. SF 39 approved 6-7-79.

Sale of public bonds, publication notice. HF 86, Krewson.

Former legislators, print directory. SF 147, Junkins - HF 200, Clark of Lee.

Public display of explicit sexual material, prohibit. HF 205, Cusack S. - HF 208, Lageschulte (repeal provisions, ch. 728) - SF 343, Craft, et al Comp. - HF 579, Howell. S.

Publication of notices, orders, etc., maximum rate per line. SF 183, Nystrom. Approved 5-7-79.

Placard (forcible felony) in retail sale businesses, dept. of revenue, approp. HF 424, Byerly.

Retraction of errors, newspapers, radio or TV, report of ownership. HF 561, Miller.

Time limit on publication, meetings, county bd. of supervisors. HF 615,

Vacancies on state boards, code editor publish. SF 303, Rush.

Printing "Under the Golden Dome". SR 10 - S.J. 1183, 1214, 1386, 1404 adopted.

Recording or transcribing conversations, publishing or broadcasting of. HF 2061, Miller.

City councils, minutes, publication of. HF 2259, Wells.

Official county newspapers, selection of. SF 2132, DeKoster - SF 2208, Hulse. S.

Publications, historical documents, charge for. SF 2203, Gentleman.

PRINTING DIVISION - General Services

Examine rules re printing of intragrovernmental reports. HCR 4 - H.J. 247, 626-627 adopted - S.J. 557, 573, 841, 1015, 1149, 1117 adopted - 1980 Regular Session H.J. 536, 1188.

Former legislators, print directory. SF 147, Junkins - HF 200, Clark of Lee.

Code, 1 each to free public libraries. SF 410, Ramsey.

PRISONERS

Restitution to victims, condition of parole. HF 129, Smalley.

Inmates, new offense, new sentence, same facility, or. SF 2003, Junkins-HF 2141, Spear & Anderson of Jasper - HF 2462, Jud. & Law Enf. Same. HF 2462 & HF 2141 withdrawn. SF 2003 approved 3-13-80.

Inmates furlough under social services. HF 2277, Human Res. - SF 2190, Human Res. S. SF 2190 withdrawn. HF 2277 approved 5-22-80.

Imprisoned mentally retarded offenders, specific treatment and services. SF 2099. DeKoster.

Prisoners, sentence expires, mental illness, repeal section. SF 2119, Jud. Strip searches. HF 2284, Johnson of Linn, et al - HF 2495, Jud. & Law Enf. S. HF 2284 withdrawn. HF 2495 approved 5-24-80.

Parole bd. members liable for parolees' actions. SF 2225, Bisenius.

Prisoner employment program. SF 2319, Human Res.

Assisting a prisoner to escape. SF 2321, Jud.

Reconsideration of prisoner's sentence, notice sent to institution. SF 2328, Jud.

PRISONERS OF WAR

Free auto license plates for POW yearly. HF 520, Tyrell - SF 2041, Van Gilst. S. (\$2.00).

Exempt prisoners of war, fishing & hunting license. SF 379, Ramsey & Tieden.

Motor vehicles & laws of the road, transp. SF 2361, Transp. Approved 5-20-80.

PRISONS

Prison industries advisory bd., abolish. HF 372, Doyle, et al. Withdrawn. Conjugal visits for inmates, penal and correctional institutions. HF 557, Bruner, et al.

PRIVACY

Right of privacy. HJR 12. Pelton.

Establish privacy commission, approp. HF 2439, Mullins - SF 2176, Gentleman.

PRIZES

Raffles, increase value of merchandise prizes. SF 235, Carr, et al - HF 394, Hall. S.

PROBATE

Informal probate of estates. HF 146, Spear, et al.

Distribution of estate, no will. HF 319, Patchett - SF 361, Jud. (increase share to surviving spouse). S. SF 361 approved 6-1-79.

Probate fees. HF 575, Rapp.

Limited guardianships under the Iowa probate code. HF 661, Jud. & Law Enf. - SF 400, Jud. S. HF 661 withdrawn. SF 400 approved 4-26-79.

Probate rules. HF 2288, Rapp.

Uniform probate code. HF 2308, Rapp, et al.

Discharge of attorneys, probate. HF 2400, Norland.

Transfer of real property, probate or marriage dissolution decrees. HF 2469, Co. Gov't.

Probate Code, changes (minors, claims, property, etc.). SF 2318, Jud. Probate Code, amendments, committee study. HCR 137 - H.J. 1984.

PROBATION

Restitution to victims, condition of parole. HF 129, Smalley.

Juvenile probation officers, supreme court fix salary ranges. SF 2260, Scott.

Increase probation period, police officers & firefighters. SF 2263, Miller of Des Moines, et al.

PROCESS SERVERS

Fees for private process servers, establish. HF 167, Jud. & Law Enf. - HF 2059, Brandt. S.

PRODUCT LIABILITY

Product liability, manufacturer, improvements to real property. HF 66, Bina.

Liability insurance (all), joint underwriting assn., establish. HF 241, Shimanek, et al - HF 279, Poffenberger, et al - HF 560, Jud. & Law Enf. S.

Establish mutual insurance companies, manufacturers, protect, product liability losses. HF 260, Clark of Cerro Gordo.

Product liability actions against manufacturers or sellers of products. HF 388, Danker.

Claims & actions, product liability. SF 338, Comm. - SF 2120, Comm. S. (Also see other product liability bills).

PRODUCTS - See Merchandise

PROFESSIONAL AND OCCUPATIONAL - Also see Licenses

Professional and occupational regulation, comm. on, establish. HF 344, Hansen of O'Brien, et al - SF 267, Junkins & Holden - HF 679, St. Gov't. S. HF 344 & SF 267 withdrawn.

PROFITS

Auxiliary services, profits from, area schools use. SF 2002, Nystrom. Approved 4-30-80.

PRO-LIFE

Protect unborn children, HCR 15 - H.J. 1179-1180, 1420.

PROPERTY - Also see Land and/or Real Estate

Property tax exemption, home improvements. HF 1, Lind.

Property tax exemptions, urban revitalization. HF 13, Krewson, et al-HF 39, Bina - HF 81, Ways & Means - SF 85, Kinley - HF 243, Davitt (county). S. HF 13 withdrawn. HF 81 approved 5-10-79.

Protest property assessments. HF 50, Davitt.

Rental deduction, income tax. HF 57, Schnekloth - SF 206, Palmer. S. Governor accept offers, U.S., retrocede property to the state. SF 73, Willits - HF 2032, Clark of Cerro Gordo S. - SF 2080, Miller of Cerro Gordo. Comp.

Sale or exchange of real property, additional tax on gains. SF 79, Rodgers - HF 494, Cusack.

Court orders, dissolution of marriage cases. HF 91, Krewson, et al - SF 2083, Orr - HF 2562, Jud. & Law Enf. S. SF 2083 withdrawn. HF 2562 approved 5-19-80.

Property assessment notices, land and contents. HF 99, Davitt - HF 149, Schnekloth. S.

Property improvements, defective conditions, etc., statute of limitations. SF 188, Drake, et al - HF 315, Schroeder, et al. SF 188 withdrawn. HF 315 vetoed 5-26-80.

Corporation income tax, three-factor formula, HF 254, Rapp.

Properties, Menlo community school district, legalize. HF 300, Pellett & Poffenberger - HF 713, Jud. & Law Enf. Same. HF 300 withdrawn. HF 713 approved 5-4-79.

Rule of perpetuties. HF 312, Patchett.

Reverse annuity mortgage loans, residential property. HF 329, Spear.

Written notice, liens against property, improvements. HF 336, Davitt - HF 2148, Daggett. S.

Review, board of, duties, reassessments. SF 239, Junkins, et al - HF 356, Clark of Lee, et al.

Contracts, prior to marriage, permit. SF 241, Ramsey, et al.

Municipal improvement districts, commercial and industrial only. SF 252, Cities - HF 667, Cities (residential). S. HF 667 withdrawn. SF 252 approved 5-7-79.

Transfer or assignment of property, fraud, public assistance. SF 259, Murray - HF 685, Jud. & Law Enf. S. SF 259 withdrawn. HF 685 approved 5-19-80.

Platting, requirements. SF 266, Junkins - HF 2213, Schroeder. S.

Exempt improvements to property from taxation, 3 yrs. HF 445, Woods & Pavich - SF 323, Hutchins (insulation) S. - SF 2028, Comito. S.

Remove countersignature requirements on insurance policies. HF 454, Comm. Approved 3-21-80.

Declaration of value, public information. HF 570, Smalley - SF 2071, Waldstein & Rodgers (real estate). S. SF 2071 approved 5-26-80. Became law 6-5-80.

Liens against property. HF 580, Davitt.

Railway assessments for public improvements. HF 583, Evans.

Limit liability of property owner, mechanics' liens. HF 594, Byerly - HF 624, Chiodo. S.

Sale of property, Appanoose, legalize. HF 617, Jay - HF 704, Jud. & Law Enf. Same. HF 617 withdrawn. HF 704 approved 5-4-79.

Counties sell property to DOT. SF 314, Co. Gov't. - HF 2528, Transp. S. Sales and use tax exemption, gross receipts from the sale of depreciable property. HF 639, Evans & Hansen of O'Brien.

Increase interest rate, delinquent property taxes. SF 321, Co. Gov't. Approved 6-5-79.

Homestead credit, file once. SF 329, Robinson - HF 2014, Stromer. S. Real property loans, mortgage instruments, 3 options. HF 658, Comm. (Also see HF 329). Approved 6-10-79.

Legalize sale of properties, Lucas co. SF 347, Ramsey & Van Gilst. Approved 5-3-79.

Alternative heating systems, exemption, property tax. SF 392, Bisenius. Property donated to state, reversion. SF 394, Bisenius.

Disclosure of easements and zoning, real estate sales. SF 414, Gallagher. Reversion of railroad property. SF 418, Taylor - HF 2346, Hummel - SF 2230, Taylor. Comp. S. SF 2230 approved 5-26-80.

Commercial property, exempt first \$4500 assessed value, SF 428, Hutchins, et al - HF 2053, Miller. S.

Corporations, mergers, consolidations, property, bequests, gifts, etc. SF 438, Jud. - HF 703, Jud. & Law Enf. HF 703 withdrawn. SF 438 approved 5-8-79.

Sale of property, Linn, legalize. HF 696, Jud. & Law Enf. Approved 4-26-79. Became law 5-2-79.

Poweshiek county, sale of properties, legalize. SF 461, Jud. Approved 5-3-79.

Any county property sold, not at public auction, legalize. SF 475, Jud. Approved 6-1-79.

Property trade & roadway agreement, Davenport community school district, legalize. SF 476, Jud. Approved 5-3-79.

Recapture of taxes, residential and ag. property, change in use of. HF 733, Ways & Means. Approved 5-24-80. Became law 6-6-80.

Property tax assessment, changes, structures on land not attached. HF 737, Ways & Means. Approved 6-4-79. Became law 6-14-79.

Vacating & closing road, notice, allowed damages, property owners & utilities. HF 2005, Swearingen.

Limit property taxes, 1 percent of actual value. SF 2049, Bisenius.

Serving of food and beverages, permit, certain tax exempt property. SF 2060, Gentleman - HF 2187, Pope. HF 2187 withdrawn. SF 2060 approved 4-7-80. Became law 4-11-80.

School district boundary, change, property owner request. HF 2155, Daggett.

Shellsburg community school district, sale of properties, legalize. HF 2181, Hummel. Approved 4-4-80.

Valuation of property, out-of-state firms, prohibit. HF 2225, Byerly.

Co. conservation bd., exchange property, bd. of supvrs. SF 2076, Hansen-HF 2305, Diemer, et al. SF 2076 withdrawn. HF 2305 approved 4-21-80

Notice & termination, rental property. HF 2238, Walter - HF 2525, Jud. & Law Enf. (forcible entry). S. HF 2238 withdrawn.

Iowa housing finance authority, establish secondary market, home mortgage loans. HF 247, Conlon.

Sale of vacated roadways, adjacent property owners, fair price. HF 2255, Hinkhouse.

Claim for reimbursement of property taxes, time extension. SF 2090, Rush - HF 2339, Hall. HF 2339 withdrawn. SF 2090 approved 5-26-80.

Remove usury limitations, residential property. HF 2287, Crabb - HF 2492, Comm. (usury amendments) - SF 2261, Comm. S. HF 2492 approved 4-30-80. Became law 5-10-80.

Assessments, property owned by state. SF 2111, Nystrom.

Sale of property for taxes, owner priority. HF 2432, Brandt.

Gifts (property), contemplation of death, exempt from inheritance tax. HF 2436, Norland.

Solar energy systems, improvements, no increase in property valuation. SF 2201, Energy - SF 2381, Ways & Means. S.

Alcohol fuel production property, exempt from property tax. SF 2205, Hutchins & Scott.

Defining "active duty", military service tax exemption. SF 2270, Ways & Means.

Taxable status of property. SF 2298, Ways and Means. Approved 5-13-80. Grinnell-Newburg school district, property sale, legalize. SF 2314, Jud. Approved 4-21-80.

Procedures for disposing of county property. SF 2316, Jud. Approved 5-13-80.

Probate Code, changes (minors, claims, property, etc.). SF 2318, Jud.

Repeal sections 15 & 16 in HF 2492, usury. SF 2375, Hultman & Junkins. Approved 5-24-80. Became law 6-3-80.

Condemnation - Also see Condemnation

Condemnation of ways to landlocked property. SF 396, Co. Gov't.

Personal

Personal property tax phase out, reinstatement, appropriation. HF 62, Crabb - SF 2382, Ways & Means (no approp.) - HF 2597, Ways & Means. S. SF 2382 withdrawn. HF 2597 approved 5-21-80.

Product liability, manufacturer, improvements to real property. HF 66,

Exempt from use tax tangible personal property, interstate transportation and commerce. SF 77, Slater - HF 142, Pavich & Walter.

Exemption from execution. SF 364, Rush - HF 2545, Jud. & Law Enf. S. Exempt certain classes of personal property from taxes; adjustments to tax credit law. SF 393, Ramsey, et al.

Nonprofit organizations, loaning or renting of equipment, exempt from tax. SF 2185, Carr.

Taxes - See Tax, Sub-Ref. Property

PSYCHIATRY - See Medical - Professional, Sub-Ref. Psychiatry

PSYCHOLOGY - See Medical - Professional, Sub-Ref. Psychology

PUBLIC AGENCIES

Checks, etc., drawn to title of public office, payments. SF 125, Readinger. Contract bids, public improvements, public agencies. SF 307, Schwengels - HF 629, Bennett, et al.

Investment or deposit of public funds. HF 459, Byerly (interest) - HF 577, Rapp - HF 592, Byerly (savings & loan assn. & banks) - HF 2167, Poffenberger. S.

Speech & hearing diagnostic services, nonpublic school premises. HF 2012, Groth - HF 2409, Educ. - SF 2115, Junkins (also psychological therapy) - SF 2130, Educ. S. HF 2409 & HF 2409 & HF 2012 withdrawn. SF 2130 approved 3-10-80.

Joint financing, electric power & other facilities. HF 2179, Ritsema, et al-SF 2081, Bergman, et al Comp. - SF 2354, St. Gov't. S.

Agency agreements, joint exercise of power, recording of. HF 2280, Diemer, et al.

Interest rate, bonds & warrants, public agencies. HF 2375, Thompson. Withdrawn.

Interest rates, public agencies. SF 2282, Comm. Approved 5-20-80. Became law 6-11-80.

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE

Transfer or assignment of property, fraud, public assistance. SF 259, Murray - HF 685, Jud. & Law Enf. S. SF 259 withdrawn. HF 685 approved 5-19-80.

Alternative employment programs, public assistance, required. SF 427, Taylor.

PUBLIC BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS - See Buildings and/or Buildings and Grounds, State

PUBLIC DEFENDER

Establish office of public defender & district attorney in each judicial district. HF 2445, Jesse.

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES - Also see Employees

Seniority lists of city civil service employees available to public. SF 16, Murray.

Collective bargaining, negotiations, etc. SF 38, Hultman & DeKoster. Veteran's preference, public employment, changes. SF 75, Murray - HF 665, Cities. S.

Increase retirement benefits, IPERS, 1976-1978. SF 119, Gratias & Nystrom - HF 281, Thompson & Harbor Comp. - HF 568, Byerly (peace officers & sheriffs) - SF 316, DeKoster (1953-1978, approp.) - HF 2016, Clark of Cerro Gordo - HF 2020, Kirkenslager. S.

Direct deposit, IPERS payment. SF 137, Hansen, et al - HF 240, Diemer, et al.

Group, health, or medical insurance for dependents of public employees, also bargainable. SF 231, Small - HF 330, Shimanek, et al. S.

Buy back, vested member, IPERS. HF 2404, Byerly.

Protect public employees, personnel reprisals. SF 2223, Rush, et al. (Also see SF 2086).

Public employees of a political subdivision, collective bargaining, election to exempt from civil service if. SF 2266, Yenger.

PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT - Also see Employment

Veteran's preference, public employment, changes. SF 75, Murray - HF 665, Cities. S.

Collective bargaining, blind commission employees. HF 104, Jochum. Collective bargaining, scope of negotiations, public employment. HF 2426, Connors, et al. S.

PUBLIC FUNDS

Investment or deposit of public funds. HF 459, Byerly (interest) - HF 577, Rapp - HF 592, Byerly (savings & loan assn. & banks) - HF 2167, Poffenberger. S.

School band uniforms, use public funds. HF 2206, Horn. Residence & offices, judges, court of appeals. HF 2214, Patchett.

PUBLIC HEALTH - See Health

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS

Railway assessments for public improvements. HF 583, Evans.

Contract bids, public improvements, public agencies. SF 307, Schwengels - HF 629, Bennett, et al.

Public contracts & escrow agreements, retention from payment. SF 470, Comm. - SF 2350, St. Gov't. - HF 2582, Aprop's. S.

Public improvements, increase limit, bids. SF 2006, Nystrom - HF 2150, Egenes. HF 2150 withdrawn. SF 2006 approved 4-21-80.

PUBLIC INSTRUCTION, DEPARTMENT OF - Also see Schools, Sub-Ref. Public Instruction, Department of

Driver education instruction, motorcycles, motorized bicycles, and motor scooters, prohibit. HF 9, Lind.

Certification for teachers. HF 37, Brandt (human relations reg.) - HF 48, Hansen of O'Brien - HF 307, Educ. S. HF 48 withdrawn. HF 307 approved 4-30-79.

School foundation program, salaries and expenses, prohibit use of state funds. HF 40, Lind.

Service centers for displaced homemakers. SF 50, Miller of Marshall - SF 430, Human Res. S. SF 50 withdrawn. SF 430 approved 5-13-80.

Improvement of instruction in schools, area education agencies. HF 60, Hansen of O'Brien - SF 155, DeKoster. SF 155 withdrawn. HF 60 approved 3-6-79.

High school credit requirements. HF 77, Spear.

Special education programs for autistic children. HF 160, Thompson.

Exempt from mandatory school year requirement, snow days. HF 297, Hansen of O'Brien, et al - SF 287, Gratias, et al S. - SF 300, Small - SF 371, Educ. Same - SF 312, Schwengels. S. SF 300 withdrawn.

Motorcycle and moped instruction courses and permits, operation and equipment. SF 333, Transp. (also see HF 9) - HF 2021, Kirkenslager-HF 2437, Bina (also sim. to HF 2147) - SF 2211, Deluhery Comp. S.

Basic skills, require, grades 7 thru 12, competency testing. SF 443, Taylor.

Gifted and talented children programs, approp. HF 724, Educ.

Speech & hearing diagnostic services, nonpublic school premises. HF 2012, Groth - HF 2409, Educ. - SF 2115, Junkins (also psychological therapy) - SF 2130, Educ. S. HF 2409 & HF 2012 withdrawn. SF 2130 approved 3-10-80.

Moped education courses, junior high. HF 2147, Bina.

Approved list of schools. HF 2233, Hullinger.

Competency examinations for teachers. SF 2251, Small.

Eliminate requirement, school district conduct biennial school census. HCR 115 - H.J. 667.

Area schools, public instruction review methods of allocation of funds, etc. SCR 120 - S.J. 852-853, 879.

Library media specialist, library media center facilities, recommendations and report by public instruction. SCR 139-S.J. 1553, 1589.

Area schools, public instruction review methods of allocation, etc. SCR 140 - S.J. 1570-1571, 1591, 1617-1618 adopted - H.J. 2021.

PUBLIC OFFENSES

Suspension of operator's license, court appearance, payment of fine. HF 387, Doyle.

Double penalties, public offenses, elderly. HF 2318, Larsen, et al.

PUBLIC OFFICES

Checks, etc., drawn to title of public office, payments. SF 125, Readinger. Homestead tax credit, residence, public office, co. elected from. SF 2045, Priebe. (Also see SF 329 & HF 2014).

PUBLIC OFFICIALS

Hometead tax credit, residence, public office, co. elected from. SF 2045, Priebe. (Also see SF 329 & HF 2014).

Emergency first aid or medical assistance, public official or employee, not bribery. HF 2090, Lind.

PUBLIC PROJECTS

Local welfare administration. HF 2114, Tyrrell.

PUBLIC RECORDS - Also see Records

Recording of speeding tickets, prohibit. HF 42, Lind - HF 370, Horn. S. Official registry, sentencing practices of judicial officers. HF 122, Danker.

Law enforcement records, 14 or older, open to public. HF 2036, Spear - HF 2041, Lind - HF 2232, Crabb (name). S.

Public and confidential governmental records. HF 2440, Mullins.

Storage of court records, computers. HF 2501, Jud. & Law Enf. Approved 5-17-80.

PUBLIC RETIREMENT SYSTEMS - See Retirement Systems

PUBLIC SAFETY, DEPARTMENT OF - Also see Safety and/or Highway Patrol

Retirement benefits for peace officers, change. SF 151, Hultman - SF 179, Nystrom. S.

Establish reserve peace officers force. HF 235, Halvorson of Clayton - SF 381, Ramsey - HF 2443, St. Gov't. S. HF 235 withdrawn. SF 381 withdrawn. HF 2443 approved 5-24-80.

Weapons, amend criminal code. SF 196, Murray.

Pension task force, establish, appropriation; uniform public retirement system. SJR 6, Schwengels.

Pension increases, peace officers', police and fire retirement systems, simplify. SF 237, Nystrom & Carr - SF 319, Junkins, et al (escalation of benefits, patrol). S.

Prohibit mandatory retirement, IPERS, peace officers and fire fighters. HF 527, Cusack S. - SF 331, Labor & Indus. Rel. - HF 680, Labor & Indus. Rel. Comp. SF 331 withdrawn. HF 680 approved 6-10-79.

Speeding violations appear on uniform citation & complaint forms. HF 2044, Lind.

Abolish crime commission. HF 2242, Bina.

Impersonation of an officer's uniform, misdemeanor. SF 2199, Slater.

PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION - Also see Mass Transit

Prohibit use of motor vehicle fees & fuel taxes for public transportation. HJR 2006, Bruner & Jochum.

Mass transit, dept. of transportation, approp. HF 2337, Kirkenslager & Bina.

Sales tax revenue, road use tax fund & public transit. HF 2352, Howell.

PUBLIC UTILITIES - See Utilities, Sub-Ref. Public

PUBLIC WORKS

Joint financing, electric power & other facilities. HF 2179, Ritsema, et al-SF 2081, Bergman, et al Comp. - SF 2354, St. Gov't. S.

PUBLICATIONS - See Printing - Publishing

PURCHASING

Purchase of telephone companies, counties, cities or nonprofit organization. HF 474, Egenes.

Emergency repairs & purchases, penal or correctional institutions. HF 2490, Approp's. Approved 5-1-80.

RABIES

Welfare and control of dogs and cats. SF 502, Brown.

Skunks, open season; cats, rabies vaccination. SF 2082, Miller of Marshall.

RACING

Drag racing, revoke driver's license. HF 2335, Jay.

RADAR

Fuzzbuster bill. HF 32, Pelton - SF 134, Hester.

RADIATION

Regulation of radiopharmaceuticals. HF 352, Doyle.

RAFFLES

Raffles, increase value of merchandise prizes. SF 235, Carr, et al - HF 394, Hall. S.

Alcoholic liquor and beer, raffle prizes by nonprofit organizations. HF 573, Welsh.

RAILROADS - Also see Transportation and/or DOT

Railroad cars reflective devices. HF 44, Bennett.

Routing of pipelines, railroads and road rights-of-way. HF 237, Pelton - SF 2155, Gallagher. S.

Heaters may be installed in railroad motor track cars. SF 244, Robinson. Abandoned railroad right-of-way, public subdivision hold hearing. HF 355. Van Maanen.

Person acquiring railroad right-of-way, responsibilities. HF 450, Ag. Approved 6-5-79.

Railway assessments for public improvements. HF 583, Evans.

Railroad assistance fund, restoration and improvement. HF 644, Pavich & Walter - HF 2431, Lloyd-Jones, et al (approp.) - SF 2254, Hutchins, et al Comp. - SF 2293, Transp. - HF 2532, Transp. S.

Railroad cabooses, required use, and construction standards. SF 402, Rodgers, et al.

Reversion of railroad property. SF 418, Taylor - HF 2346, Hummel - SF 2230, Taylor. Comp. S. SF 2230 approved 5-26-80.

Weighmasters, certificate; dept. of ag. also inspect railroad scales. SF 446, Ag. Approved 4-21-80.

Urge Congress enact legislation to provide additional and better use of Amtrak facilities. SCR 19 - S.J. 1203-1204, 1215, 1325.

Abandoned railroad rights-of-way, railroad car shortage, etc., committee to study. SCR 20 - S.J. 1288 - 1980 Regular Session S.J. 190.

Abandoned railroad rights-of-way, assistance fund, railroad car shortage, committee to study. HCR 19 - H.J. 1776-1777.

Railroad property, tax credit, approp. HF 2272, Anderson of Jasper.

School bus, railroad crossing. HF 2282, Egenes.

Amtrak across Iowa, approp. HF 2371, Lloyd-Jones, et al - SF 2113, Hutchins, et al.

County exempt railroads from property taxes. HF 2373, Lloyd-Jones.

Cataloging of railbeds. HF 2414, Lloyd-Jones, et al - SF 2206, Hutchins Comp. - SF 2330, Transp. S.

Feasibility of acquiring all railroad right-of-way in the state, committee to study. HCR 107 - H.J. 328.

Establish national transportation policy. HCR 106 - H.J. 327.

Midwest rail crisis. HCR 109 - H.J. 362-363, 390-391 adopted - S.J. 338-340, 357, 392, 363-364 adopted - H.J. 434, 454 adopted.

Midwestern railroad compact. HF 2442, Lloyd-Jones, et al - SF 2255, Hutchins, et al.

Railroad service, continuation of, etc. SCR 104-S.J. 302-303, 312, 350, 357, 366, 364 withdrawn.

Create Iowa railway improvement finance authority. HF 2451, Lloyd-Jones, et al - SF 2210, Hutchins, et al.

IR Code, amend, unlimited exemptions, obligations to finance railroad improvements. HCR 110 - H.J. 398-399, 764 adopted, 796 - S.J. 741-742, 1097 adopted.

Railroad & highway grade crossings, maintenance & need. SF 2179, Transp.

State acquire railroad right-of-way, condemnation. SF 2280, Transp.

Amend IRC, exemptions, railroad improvement projects, urge Congress to. SCR 115 - S.J. 650-651, 677, 717, 1092, 1097 withdrawn. (HCR 110 substituted).

Extension of Kansas City Terminal Railway Service. HCR 119 - H.J. 995-996, 1061 adopted - S.J. 982-984 adopted.

Extension of railroad service, Kansas City Terminal Railway. SCR 122 - S.J. 965-966. (See HCR 119).

Create Iowa railway finance authority, appropriation. SF 2378, Ways & Means. Approved 5-20-80. Became law 6-3-80.

Rail bonding & other railroad problems, committee study. SCR 144 - S.J. 1790.

REAL ESTATE - Also see Land and/or Licenses, Sub-Ref Real Estate and/or Property

Form of acknowledgement, change, real estate, corporations, etc. SF 26, Holden.

Manager of real estate, no license required. SF 57, Hultman.

Real estate apprentice salesperson's license, grace period. HF 93, Doyle. Approved 4-26-79.

Recovery of attorney fees, filing of lien. HF 121, Hansen of O'Brien, et al-SF 374, Bisenius (defense costs, indigent defendants). S.

Real estate licensing requirements, exceptions. HF 141, Wells.

Prohibit lender from designating attorney for mortgagor. HF 144, Shimanek.

Real estate transfer tax, deeds, exempt, family farm corporations. HF 293, Evans - HF 741, Ways & Means - HF 2151, Crabb - HF 2579, Ways & Means. S. HF 741 approved 3-10-80.

Limit fee charged by realtors. SF 245, Robinson.

Increase interest rate, delinquent property taxes. SF 321, Co. Gov't. Approved 6-5-79.

Disclosure of easements and zoning, real estate sales. SF 414, Gallagher. Real estate contracts, notice to lender of contract forfeiture. SF 468, Jud. Approved 3-13-80.

Update real estate (title) statutes of limitations, real property. HF 2047, Shimanek - HF 2484, Jud. & Law Enf. - SF 2279, Jud. S. HF 2484 withdrawn. SF 2279 approved 4-21-80.

Real property title insurance, sale of, regulate. HF 2063, Kirkenslager & Crabb.

Real estate commission examinations. HF 2236, Connolly.

Real estate transfer fee. HF 2341, Co. Gov't. - SF 2125, Co. Gov't. (increase). SF 2125 approved 5-19-80. Became law 5-29-80.

Due-on-sale clauses in real property loan agreements. HF 2344, Pope. Transfer of real property, probate or marriage dissolution decrees. HF 2469, Co. Gov't.

Recording fees, payment of, land acquisitions, governmental agencies. SF 2234. St. Gov't.

Prohibited activities by banks, real estate, etc. SF 2245, Waldstein, et al.

REAPPORTIONMENT

Reapportionment of legislature and congressional districts. SF 32, Murray & Rush - SF 58, Holden, et al - HF 217, Pelton, et al Comp. - HF 707, St. Gov't. S. HF 707 approved 5-19-80.

Reapportionment of legislature and congressional districts. SJR 3, Rush.

RECIPROCITY

Tuition rates, change, if. SF 76, Slater - HF 150, Pavich & Walter.

Information re taxpayers, reciprocal agreements with other state officials, dir. of revenue, authority. HF 421, Ways & Means. Approved 6-6-79.

Motor vehicle inspection requirements, reciprocity. SF 2004, Junkins - HF 2110, Welsh.

Denial of reciprocity, hunting & fishing license. HF 2260, Kirkenslager. Practical examination, passing of not required, reciprocal licensing of professionals. SF 2096, Miller of Des Moines.

RECORDERS - Also see County, Sub-Ref. Recorders

Platting, requirements. SF 266, Junkins - HF 2213, Schroeder. S.

Ag. land sales, failure to record, penalties. HF 2241, Daggett.

Agency agreements, joint exercise of power, recording of. HF 2280, Diemer, et al.

Filing fees, county recorder. HF 2455, Co. Gov't.

Recording fees, payment of, land acquisitions, governmental agencies. SF 2234, St. Gov't.

RECORDS - Also see Public Records

Transfer recorded land title information to tract indexes by computers. HF 3, Brandt.

Recording of speeding tickets, prohibit. HF 42, Lind - HF 370, Horn. S. Disclosure of bank depositors' account records. HF 115, Patchett.

Citizens' aide access to confidential information. HF 213, Cusack - HF 2543, St. Gov't. S.

Ownership and custody of X-rays. HF 382, Horn.

Platting, requirements. SF 266, Junkins - HF 2213, Schroeder, S.

Motor vehicle records, evidence; licenses, violations, fines and bonds. SF 278, Transp. Approved 3-21-80.

Library records, confidential. HF 2240, St. Gov't. - SF 2136, St. Gov't. Comp. - SF 2106, Drake. S. SF 2136 withdrawn. HF 2240 approved 3-21-80. Became law 3-27-80.

Record of plans, county bridges or culverts, change location. HF 2279, Co. Gov't. - SF 2304, Co. Gov't. SF 2304 withdrawn. HF 2279 approved 4-7-80.

School officials authorized access to student's juvenile court records. SF 2100, Gratias.

Leasing of ag. land, recording, memo. SF 2194, Jud. - HF 2506, Jud. & Law Enf. S.

Storage of court records, computers. HF 2501, Jud. & Law Enf. Approved 5-17-80.

RECORDS AND STATISTICS - Also see Health, Department of

Medical information re adopted children and natural parents. HF 68, Clark of Cerro Gordo - HF 723, Human Res. S. HF 68 withdrawn. HF 723 vetoed 6-7-79.

Abolish county registrars of vital statistics. HF 83, Spear.

Adoption of foreign born persons, birth certificate. HF 159, Davitt, et al-SF 124, Readinger - SF 2153, Murray. S.

Duties, etc., county treasurers, changes. SF 159, Co. Gov't. Approved 6-1-79.

Information on certificates of marriage. HF 674, Human Res. Fees, document copies, dept. of health. HF 2592, Ways & Means.

RECREATION - Also see Parks

Motor homes, ambulances, etc., registration and licensing, manufacturers, wholesalers, distributors, etc. SF 101, Transp. Approved 2-9-79. Became law 2-23-79.

Senior citizens activities, levy tax. HF 204, Cusack.

Sporting goods and recreational vehicles, impose excise tax. HF 481, Avenson. Withdrawn.

Cross-country ski trails. HF 590, O'Kane & Krewson.

Recreational vehicle parks, regulation of. HF 2085, Crabb.

Public recreation, Amana school district, levy tax. HF 2211, Tyrrell - SF 2109, Orr.

Private lakes eligible for assistance, recreational boating program. SF 2092, Ramsey.

RECYCLE

Solid waste recycling authority, create. HF 41, Bina.

Collection, recycling and disposal of used oil. SF 251, Scott.

Resource recovery program, create, appropriation. SF 384, Junkins.

Recycled paper products, state & subdivisions purchase. SF 2057, Scott-HF 2108, Howell Comp. - SF 2362, St. Gov't. S.

Oil recycling. HF 2430, Howell.

Industrial revenue bonds finance solid waste sanitary disposal facilities. HF 2483, Comm.

REDEMPTION CENTERS

Mandatory deposit redemption centers. HF 2254, Perkins - HF 2493, Energy. S. HF 2493 approved 5-1-80.

REFLECTORS - Also see Safety

Railroad cars reflective devices. HF 44, Bennett.

REFORMATORIES - Also see Penal Institutions, Sub-Ref. Reformatories

Conjugal visits for inmates, penal and correctional institutions. HF 557, Bruner, et al.

Domestic facilities and services for wardens. HF 2245, Human Res. HF 2245 approved 4-21-80.

Powers & duties, director, div. of corrections. HF 2508, Human Res.

REFUNDS

Form of invoices, purchase of motor fuel, refund claim. HF 98, Doyle-HF 645, Ways & Means. Same. HF 98 withdrawn. HF 645 approved 4-20-79.

Utility refunds, interest rate, change. SF 94, Small - HF 337, Comm. S. HF 337 approved 4-26-79.

Gas and franchise tax refunds, dept. of revenue, tax liability. HF 420, Ways & Means. Approved 4-20-79.

Sales and use tax refund, solid waste facility. HF 497, Crawford.

Child support debt setoff, income tax refunds. HF 2347, Hansen of O'Brien - HF 2554, Ways & Means. S. HF 2554 approved 5-17-80.

Consumer refund, return of goods to merchant. HF 2369, Sherzan.

Refund utility's excess profits to customers, commerce comm., authority. HF 2435, Chiodo.

Refund of corporate income & franchise taxes, uniform interest rate. SF 2253, Ways & Means. Approved 5-17-80.

Revenue, dept. of, apply gas & franchise tax refunds against tax liabilities. HF 2586, Ways & Means.

Motor & special fuel tax laws, administration of. HF 2587, Ways & Means. Approved 5-19-80.

REGENTS. BOARD OF

Faculty compensation, universities, bd. of regents. SF 55, Hansen - HF 251, Diemer, et al.

Tuition rates, change, if. SF 76, Slater - HF 150, Pavich & Walter. Football games schedule, ISU-UofI. HF 117, Crabb. Withdrawn. Preaudit system for educational institutions. HF 176, Danker, et al.

Limit principal amount of bonds and notes issued, bd. of regents. SF 200, Coleman.

Revenue bonds, cities & counties, financing projects, state colleges or universities. SF 448, Cities. Approved 4-30-79. Became law 5-11-79.

Regents, bd. of, fuel and electricity, supplemental appropriation. SF 498, Approp's. Approved 6-1-79. Became law 6-9-79.

Prohibit mandatory retirement, employees under bd. of regents. HF 2209, Patchett.

Research coordinating committee, regents & g.a., approp. SF 2196,

Addition to the general hospital of the state university of Iowa, bd. of regents authority. HCR 111 - H.J. 536-538, 600, 611 adopted - S.J. 578-580, 606, 677, 756, 725-726 adopted.

School transportation reimbursement and special education costs. HF 2593, Approp's. Approved 5-21-80.

REGIONAL

Regional governments, committee to study. SCR 4 - S.J. 72-73, 98, 256. Regional governments, committee to study. HCR 10 - H.J. 526-527 - 1980 Regular Session H.J. 18-19, 146.

Extend coverage, Ia. Tort Claims Act, regional library trustees. HF 2081, Conlon.

Municipal and regional mass transportation, funding of, committee study. HCR 132 - H.J. 1775-1776.

REGIONS

Uniform regions, services, state residents and citizens. HF 38, Brandt.

REGISTRATION - Also see Motor Vehicles, Sub-Ref. Registration

Timber or lumber buyers, registration and bonding. SF 31, Miller of Des Moines - HF 717, Nat. Res. S. HF 717 approved 5-17-80.

Motor homes, ambulances, etc., registration and licensing, manufacturers, wholesalers, distributors, etc. SF 101, Transp. Approved 2-9-79. Became law 2-23-79.

Registration fee, weight, cars and trucks. SF 104, Holden.

DOT, duties, disbursement of federal funds, airports, certificates. SF 203, Transp. Approved 5-8-79.

Specially constructed or reconstructed vehicles, registration and titling, nonresident. SF 204, Transp. - HF 403, Gettings. S. SF 204 approved 6-1-79.

Registration time limit for local elections. HF 286, Hanson of Delaware-SF 234, Miller of Des Moines (also increase pay) - HF 328, Chiodo - SF 264, St. Gov't. (elections - precincts, compensation, hours, absentee voting, income tax checkoff, and campaign fund) - HF 678, St. Gov't. S.

Trucks, length, weight and registration fee. HF 722, Transp. - HF 747, Ways & Means - SF 2040, Transp. S. (Also see SF 104). SF 2040 withdrawn. HF 747 approved 3-21-80. Became law 4-12-80.

High school principal, deputy comr. of registration. HF 2057, Davitt.

Motor homes, class A, changes, registration & licensing of. SF 2051, Transp. - HF 2156, Doyle. S. HF 2156 withdrawn.

Motor homes & recreational vehicles, licensing of. HF 2301, Woods. (Also see SF 2051).

Increase writing fees for boat and snowmobile registrations. HF 2456, Co. Gov't.

Annual registration fees based on gas mileage. SF 2215, Brown.

Insulation installers, registration & bonding of. SF 2307, Energy - HF 2544, Energy. S.

REGULATORY AND FINANCE AGENCIES

Approp's., funds to finance designated st. programs, ed., human res., regulatory & finance agencies, transp., social services, other st. gov't. agencies, & Terrace Hill. HF 2580, Approp's. (Also see HF's 2520, 2524, 2527 & SF's 2273, 2290, 2291, 2360). Approved 5-26-80. Item Vetoed.

REHABILITATION - Also see Medical - Professional

Substance abuse rehabilitation and prevention fund, create, increase tax on beer and liquor. SF 156, Miller of Marshall, et al.

Vocational rehabilitation evaluations, workers' compensation. AF 597, O'Kane.

Issue revenue bonds to fund mortgage loan program. HF 393, Cusack, et al - HF 2515, Cities. S.

RELIEF

Overseer of the poor, change to general relief director, duties. SF 98, Co. Gov't. Approved 5-8-79.

RELIGION

Traditional religious symbols. HJR 2011, Wells.

RELIGIOUS INSTITUTIONS - Also see Churches

Educational, religious and charitable activities, exempt sales and use tax, games of skill, chance, etc. SF 99, Ramsey.

Church bus registration fees. HF 187, Hullinger, et al - SF 270, Ramsey. Elevator code, exemptions from fees. SF 2016, Hutchins.

Property tax exemption, benevolent associations. HF 2189, Oxley.

RENTAL - Also see Leasing

Rental deduction, income tax. HF 57, Schnekloth - SF 206, Palmer. S. Simple language, leases, residential property. SF 483, Calhoon.

Classify apartment bldgs., residential property. HF 120, Schnekloth.

Income tax credit for renters, based on income, approp. HF 354, Anderson of Jasper, et al - HF 604, Anderson of Jasper, et al - HF 2329, Krewson, et al - SF 2133, Readinger Comp. S.

Claims filed, reimbursement for property taxes paid, elderly and disabled. HF 373, West, et al - HF 409, West, et al (18 yrs., approp.) - HF 591, Cusack & Anderson of Jasper - HF 621, Brandt, et al - SF 326, Rodgers - SF 495, Ways & Means - HF 2578, Ways & Means. S. HF 373 & SF 326 withdrawn. SF 495 approved 6-4-79.

Simple language, leases, residential property. SF 483, Calhoon.

Notice & termination, rental property. HF 2238, Walter - HF 2525, Jud. & Law Enf. (forcible entry). S. HF 2238 withdrawn.

Conversion of apartment bldgs. to condominium ownership. HF 2377, Crabb.

Leasing of ag. land, recording, memo. SF 2194, Jud. - HF 2506, Jud. & Law Enf. S.

REPAIRS

Door-to-door sales law, amend, repairmen exempt, etc. SF 25, Murray. Repair of motor vehicles, costs, penalties. SF 52, Rush.

Repair and maintenance of school buildings and grounds, etc., increase tax levy. SF 108, Briles - HF 253, Daggett - SF 273, Hulse - HF 2010, Tyrrell - HF 2523, Educ. S. HF 2523 withdrawn. SF 108 approved 5-20-80.

Repair of merchandise not consumer fraud. HF 172, West & Perkins - SF 161, Ramsey & Priebe. SF 161 withdrawn. HF 172 approved 6-6-79.

Repair of consumer products, exceed 50% replacement costs. HF 333,

Residential property, home improvements, tax assessment procedures, change. HF 359, Cusack, et al.

Increase cost of repairs, public lands & bldgs., bids required. HF 2037, Johnson of Woodbury - SF 2019, Gratias - HF 2521, St. Gov't. (school bldgs.). S. HF 2521 approved 4-21-80.

Primary highway or bridge, emergency repair. HF 2478, Transp. Approved 4-21-80.

Emergency repairs & purchases, penal or correctional institutions. HF 2490, Approp's. Approved 5-1-80.

REPORTS

Statistical report, dept. of health, dissolutions and annulments, not required. SF 10, Holden.

Effective date of rules of civil procedure. HF 64, Pelton. Approved 4-12-79. Became law 4-21-79.

Weekly reporting required, unemployment compensation benefits. HF 85, Clark of Cerro Gordo - SF 210, Taylor, et al (also persons seek work). S.

Time extension for state land preservation policy commission report. SCR 11 - S.J. 536-537, 588, 589. Withdrawn.

State fair committee report on development of. SCR 21 - S.J. 1340-1341 - 1980 Regular Session S.J. 190.

Development of state fair, committee report. HCR 18 - H.J. 1755-1756. Accident report include name of insurance company. HF 2017, Clark of Cerro Gordo.

Communicable disease, reports. HF 2022, Hibbs - HF 2473, Jud. & Law Enf. S.

Nonprofit organizations, annual reports include financial statement. HF 2029, Poffenberger - HF 2564, St. Gov't. S.

Job service annual report, IPERS fund. HF 2075, Bruner.

Energy disclosure report for homes. HF 2152, Howell.

Filing of reports, red-lining, home mortgage loan. HF 2294, Johnson of Linn.

Medical report, workers' compensation claim. HF 2413, Connolly.

RESEARCH

Livestock disease research fund, appropriation. HF 188, Ag.

Create veterinary diagnostic laboratory, ISU, appropriation. HF 482, Avenson - HF 588, Avenson, et al. S.

Research coordinating committee, regents & g.a., approp. SF 2196, Hansen.

RESIDENCY

Employees of school districts, residency requirements. SF 247, Yenger, et al - HF 377, Clark of Cerro Gordo, et al. HF 377 withdrawn. SF 247 approved 2-12-80.

Homestead tax credit, residence, public office, co. elected from. SF 2045, Priebe. (Also see SF 329 & HF 2014).

Residence & offices, judges, court of appeals. HF 2214, Patchett.

Plumbing hookups, facilitate installation of solar water heating equip., new home. HF 2249, Howell.

Residency requirement for employees, dept. of social services, repeal. HF 2498, Human Res. - SF 2285, St. Gov't. HF 2498 withdrawn. SF 2285 approved 4-21-80. Became law 5-1-80.

RESIDENTIAL

Exempt tax, fuels, residences. SF 12, Priebe - HF 163, Walter, et al Comp. - SF 83, Carr - HF 345, Bruner & O'Kane - HF 347, West et al - HF 2231, Hullinger, et al. S.

Classify apartment bldgs., residential property. HF 120, Schnekloth.

Review, board of, duties, reassessments. SF 239, Junkins, et al - HF 356, Clark of Lee, et al.

Residential property, home improvements, tax assessment procedures, changes. HF 359, Cusack, et al.

Interest free loans for insulating residential dwellings, public utilities. HF 439, Rapp, et al.

Exempt improvements to property from taxation, 3 yrs. HF 445, Woods & Pavich - SF 323, Hutchins (insulation) S. - SF 2028, Comito. S.

Minimum basic utility user charges, residential. HF 507, Bruner.

Municipal improvement districts, commercial and industrial only. SF 252, Cities - HF 667, Cities (residential). S. HF 667 withdrawn. SF 252 approved 5-7-79.

Recapture of taxes, residential and ag. property, change in use of. HF 733, Ways & Means. Approved 5-24-80. Became law 6-6-80.

Insulation, transfer of ownership, mortgage loan. HF 2190, Howell.

Homeowners, solar energy constr. grants, energy policy council, approp. HF 2237, Binneboese - SF 2240, Energy. S.

Remove usury limitations, residential property. HF 2287, Crabb - HF 2492, Comm. (usury amendments) - SF 2261, Comm. S. HF 2492 approved 4-30-80. Became law 5-10-80.

Conversion of apartment bldgs. to condominium ownership. HF 2377, Crabb.

Income tax credit for weatherization. HF 2465, Energy.

Housing finance authority loans, residential customers, utilities. HF 2512, Energy.

Residential maintenance service companies, licensing & regulation of. SF 2313. Comm.

Residential energy consumer counsel, create. HF 2531, Energy.

Repeal sections 15 & 16 in HF 2492, usury. SF 2375, Hultman & Junkins. Approved 5-24-80. Became law 6-3-80.

RESIDENTIAL CARE FACILITIES

Special licensing classification, certain residential care facilities. SF 11, Priebe.

Elderly, medical care, funding, committee to study. HCR 23 - H.J. 2119.

RESOLUTIONS

House rules for the 68th General Assembly. HR 3 - H.J. 63, 91, 96, 102-104. Urge the governor to establish an Iowa Medal of Valor. HCR 2 - H.J. 88, 229, 230, 332 adopted - S.J. 219-220, 250, 493, 619, 757 adopted.

Temporary rules of the House. HR 5 - H.J. 165-185, 187, 198-200, 205-215, 235-236, 241-246, 247-287 adopted, 287-288, 386.

Examine rules re printing of intragovernmental reports. HCR 4 - H.J. 247, 626-627 adopted - S.J. 557, 573, 841, 1015, 1149, 1117 adopted - 1980 Regular Session H.J. 536, 1188.

Lady beetle be designated state insect. HCR 8 - H.J. 392-393, 517, 594, 2224 adopted, 2227 - S.J. 1754, 1756 - 1980 Regular Session S.J. 133.

Snow removal costs, financial aid for southeastern cities and counties. HR 9 - H.J. 433.

Temporary state land preservation policy commission, report, extension of time. HCR 13-H.J. 586, 600, 622 adopted - S.J. 524-525, 553, 577, 578, 628, 588-589 adopted - H.J. 695-696 adopted, 776.

Establish regional soil tilth laboratory, Ames. SCR 9 - S.J. 515-516, 529, 627, 766 883-884 adopted, 916 - H.J. 1079, 1151 adopted.

Establish regional soil tilth laboratory, Ames. HCR 14 - H.J. 623, 1159. Withdrawn.

Extend warm regards and best wishes to Mr. & Mrs. Joseph Wayner, Iowa City, retiring after many years in business, community and civic work. SR 9 - S.J. 901, 916, 933.

Nuclear generating facilities, halt construction or expansion of. HR 32 - H.J. 1316.

Energy sources, search for and development of. HR 34 - H.J. 1462-1463, 1497, 1625 adopted.

Printing "Under the Golden Dome". SR 10 - S.J. 1183, 1214, 1386, 1404 adopted.

Express approval and support, Commission on Aging, second Older Iowans Model Legislature. HR 39-H.J. 1998-1999, 2061, 2231 adopted.

House and Senate Page Day, May 8, 1979. HR 41 - H.J. 2183 adopted. Worthless and stupid trivia. HCR 30 - H.J. 2334-2335.

Extend appreciation and thanks to Elizabeth J. O'Connor. HR 42 - H.J. 2293-2294 adopted.

Channel catfish, official state fish. HCR 102 - H.J. 18.

House adopt guidelines on the expenditure of funds. HR 101 - H.J. 82-83, 89-90 adopted.

Effect of embargo, bolster grain prices. HR 102 - H.J. 127, 136, 143-144, 153.

State owned vehicles use gasohol. HCR 103 - H.J. 159-160, 570, 583, 585, 589 adopted - S.J. 531-532, 556, 564-565, 582, 756.

House temporary rules, amend. HR 103 - H.J. 229-232, 263, 304, 305, 353, 364, 377, 395-398 adopted.

Decade of the Family, 1980 thru '89. SCR 103 - S.J. 219, 239, 366, 418, 498 adopted - H.J. 598, 599-600, 2040 adopted.

House opposes reinstatement of peacetime draft legislation, HR 104 - H.J. 329

Extend gratitude to the Canadian diplomatic personnel for the safe return of Americans out of Iran. HR 105 - H.J. 329-330, 454 adopted.

- Coal gasification project, funding, Forest City. SR 105 S.J. 355, 362, 363 adopted.
- "Sagebrush rebellion", public lands, state, endorse. SCR 108 S.J. 388-389, 414, 456, 660, 855, 868, 875, 1021.
- Porcelain Art Month, July. SCR 110 S.J. 433, 462, 544.
- Addition to the general hospital of the state university of Iowa, bd. of regents authority. HCR 111 H.J. 536-538, 600, 611 adopted S.J. 578-580, 606, 677, 756, 725-726 adopted.
- Cease purchasing vodka and other alcoholic spirits from Russia. HCR 113 H.J. 623-624.
- Narrow base terraces, soil conservation. SCR 112 S.J. 590-591, 631, 756. Official bird day, March 21st. HCR 116 H.J. 844-845.
- Interfaith Church of the Land, donations to Living History Farms. HR 111 H.J. 1778, 1965 adopted.
- Library media specialist, library media center facilities, recommendations and report by public instruction. SCR 139-S.J. 1553, 1589.
- Iowa Freedom Day, May 14, 1980. HCR 138 H.J. 2080-2081, 2211 adopted - S.J. 1826-1827.

Congratulatory

- Commend Senator Dick Clark for his service to the people of Iowa. HR 4 H.J. 116-117.
- Commend Dave Keller of Indianola, basketball career. HR 6 H.J. 350, 386, 453 adopted.
- Congratulate the city of Hartley, Iowa, on its 100th anniversary. HR 7 H.J. 392, 427, 474 adopted.
- Congratulate the city of Elliott, Iowa, on its 100th anniversary. HR 10 H.J. 433, 563, 622 adopted.
- Congratulate the city of Spirit Lake, Iowa, on its 100th anniversary. HR 11 H.J. 450, 466, 554 adopted.
- Congratulate the city of North English, Iowa, on its 125th anniversary. HR 12 H.J. 456, 555, 608 adopted.
- Congratulate the city of Rock Valley on its 100th anniversary. HR 13-H.J. 556.
- Congratulate all Iowa high school and college wrestling teams and their coaches. SCR 10 S.J. 526-527, 529, 547.
- Congratulate the city of Grinnell on its 125th anniversary. HR 15 H.J. 638, 793, 911 adopted.
- Congratulate the city of Wellman on its 100th anniversary. HR 16 H.J. 687-688, 1551, 1721 adopted.
- Congratulate the city of Harper on its 100th anniversary. HR 17 H.J. 688, 1551-1552, 1721 adopted.
- Congratulate the city of Kalona on its 100th anniversary. HR 18-H.J. 688, 1552, 1721 adopted.
- Congratulate the city of Keswick on its 100th anniversary. HR 19 H.J. 689, 1552, 1721 adopted.
- Congratulate the University of Iowa basketball team for its outstanding season. HR 20 H.J. 774-775, 780 adopted.
- Congratulate the UofI, ISU, and UofNI wrestling teams. HR21-H.J. 884, 1525, 1661 adopted.

- Congratulate the Indianola High School girls track team and their coach. HR 22 H.J. 885, 1112, 1242 adopted.
- Congratulate Grinnell on its 125th anniversary. SR 7 S.J. 738-739, 764, 933
- Congratulate Emmetsburg, Iowa, on its 19th year of observance of St. Patrick's Day. HR 23 H.J. 912-913, 924 adopted.
- Congratulate the East High School girls basketball team and their coaches. HR 24 H.J. 913, 939, 949 adopted.
- Congratulate the Bettendorf High School girls basketball team and their coach. HR 25 H.J. 913-914.
- Congratulate the city of Harlan on its 100th anniversary. HR 28 H.J. 945-946.
- Congratulate the Davenport Central High School boys basketball team and their coaches. HR 29 H.J. 1008-1009, 1217, 1308 adopted.
- Congratulate the Iowa City Regina High School boys basketball team and their coaches. HR 30 H.J. 1009.
- Congratulate the Dowling High School boys basketball team and their coaches. HR 31 H.J. 1009-1010, 1080 adopted.
- Congratulate Harlan on its 100th anniversary. SR 8 S.J. 848-849, 867, 933.
- Congratulate the city of Walcott on its 125th anniversary. HR 33 H.J. 1418, 1463, 1585 adopted.
- Congratulate the Greeley Rope Pull Team and their coach. HR 35 H.J. 1793, 1940-1941, 2082 adopted.
- Congratulate the Iowa Cornets basketball team. HR 36 H.J. 1874-1875 adopted.
- Congratulate the Thomas Jefferson High School of Council Bluffs chapter of Vocational and Industrial Clubs of America. HR 37 H.J. 1963, 2017, 2200 adopted.
- Commend Mrs. Norma Rehder, Waterloo, for her service to the people of Iowa, HR 38 H.J. 1997-1998, 2120, 2384 adopted.
- Congratulate Algona on its 125th anniversary. HR 40 H.J. 2143 2144, 2338, 2384 adopted.
- Community hall, Mapleton. SR 106 S.J. 442-443, 486, 544.
- Congratulate Ankeny Hawkettes, Girls' State Basketball Champion. SR 109 S.J. 955, 995.
- Extend thanks and appreciation to David L. Wray for years of service to the House. HR 109 H.J. 1478-1479 adopted.
- Recognize James C. Rose, distinguished service, comptroller's office. SCR 134 S.J. 1372, 1402, 1542.
- Congratulate Howard Carter, "Teacher of the Year". SCR 138 S.J. 1522, 1852.
- Senate extends its sincere appreciation to Senator Robinson for his services and contributions, not seeking re-election. SR 115 S.J. 1829 adopted.
- Senate extends its sincere appreciation to Senator Orr for her efforts, accomplishments and services, not seeking re-election. SR 116 S.J. 1837-1838 adopted.

- Senate extends its sincere appreciation to Senator Elizabeth Miller for her efforts, accomplishments and services, not seeking re-election. SR 117 - S.J. 1833-1834 adopted.
- Senate extends its sincere appreciation to Senator Hansen for his services and contributions, not seeking re-election. SR 118 S.J. 1845-1846 adopted.
- Senate extends its sincere appreciation to Senator Bergman for his services and contributions, not seeking re-election. SR 119 S.J. 1838-1839 adopted.
- Senators and staff extend appreciation and best wishes to Frank Stork, Secretary of the Senate, for success in his new endeavor. SR 121 - S.J. 1849 adopted.

Federal Government - Congress, Etc.

- Urge Congress enact legislation to provide additional and better use of Amtrak facilities. SCR 19 S.J. 1203-1204, 1215, 1325.
- Urge Congress ban the transfer of property to others for persons to be eligible for Medical Assistance benefits. SCR 102 S.J. 209, 227, 366, 418, 497-498 adopted H.J. 598-599.
- House opposes reinstatement of peacetime draft legislation. HR 104-H.J. 329.
- Export of grain, modes of transportation, commission to study. HCR 105-H.J. 326.
- Establish national transportation policy. HCR 106 H.J. 327.
- Railroad service, continuation of, etc. SCR 104 S.J. 302-303, 312, 350, 357, 366, 364 withdrawn.
- Coal gasification plant, Forest City, funding of. HR 106 H.J. 435, 496 adopted.
- Amend IRC, exemptions, railroad improvement projects, urge Congress to. SCR 115 S.J. 650-651, 677, 717, 1092, 1097 withdrawn. (HCR 110 substituted).
- Extension of Kansas City Terminal Railway Service. HCR 119 H.J. 995-996, 1061 adopted - S.J. 982-984 adopted.
- Extension of railroad service, Kansas City Terminal Railway. SCR 122 S.J. 965-966. (See HCR 119).
- Coal severance taxes. HCR 121 H.J. 1172, 1415 adopted S.J. 1357-1358, 1402.
- Married persons, option, filing federal income tax, urge Congress enact legislation. SCR 125 S.J. 1143, 1205, 1282.
- Request grain embargo to Russia be lifted. HCR 124 H.J. 1292-1293.
- Reevaluate sulfur air quality regulations. HR 108 H.J. 1388-1389, 1591 adopted.
- Embargo on sale of ag. products be lifted. SCR 128 S.J. 1251-1252, 1259, 1401.
- Reevaluate all sulfur air quality studies. SR 111 S.J. 1320-1321, 1352, 1468, 1540 adopted.
- States set interest rates on saving deposits. HCR 129 H.J. 1538-1539. General Assembly Joint and Other
 - Joint convention, January 9, 1979, 10:00 a.m. Governor Ray's State of the State Message. HCR 1 H.J. 11 adopted S.J. 12-15 adopted.

Appointment of clerks, secretaries and pages. HR 2 - H.J. 15 adopted. Committee to arrange with ministers for opening sessions with prayer. HR 1 - H.J. 14 adopted.

Kevin P. Light, special consultant. SR 1 - S.J. 9 adopted.

Journals, bills, etc., furnished free to county auditors - also to Iowa's congressional delegation. SCR 1 - S.J. 17 adopted - H.J. 19, 154 adopted.

Codes and session laws furnished press. SR 2 - S.J. 17-18 adopted.

Joint committee to arrange for inauguration. SCR 2-S.J. 18 adopted - H.J. 18, 23 adopted.

Senate rules. SR 3 - S.J. 46-69, 87, 88, 99, 90-93 adopted.

Joint rules, House and Senate. SCR3 - S.J. 38-46, 87, 88, 99, 93-95 adopted - H.J. 122-130, 302, 327, 446, 469, 474-478 adopted - S.J. 424-425, 500, 817, 806-808 adopted - H.J. 980-981, 989, 991 adopted - S.J. 852-853.

House rules for the 68th General Assembly. HR 3-H.J. 63, 91, 96, 102-104. Compensation of chaplains, officers and employees. SCR 5-S.J. 73-82, 87, 99, 152, 130-131 adopted - H.J. 155-165, 191 adopted, 192, 205.

Artists to perform. SR 4 - S.J. 89-90, 123, 180, 227, 406 adopted.

Joint convention, Governor Ray's Budget Message, Thursday, January 18, 1979, 8:00 p.m. HCR 3 - H.J. 122, 155 adopted - S.J. 129-130 adopted.

Joint convention, February 6, 1979, 11:00 a.m. - Supreme Court, W. Ward Reynoldson's condition of the judicial department message. HCR 5 - H.J. 301, 325 adopted - S.J. 214-215, 228, 253, 260-261 adopted.

International Year of the Child, G.A. endorse. HCR 6 - H.J. 306-307, 540 adopted - S.J. 453, 503, 514, 664-665 adopted.

Joint convention, Thursday, April 5, 1979, 1:30 p.m., Pioneer Lawmakers present program. HCR7 - H.J. 362, 469, 540-541 adopted - S.J. 427-428, 456, 493, 498, 559-560 adopted.

Senate Code of Ethics. SR 5 - S.J. 234-237, 378, 397, 383-384 adopted, 500. International Year of the Child, G.A. of Iowa endorse. SCR 6 - S.J. 218-219, 250, 311, 356, 502-503, 665. Withdrawn.

House rules governing lobbyists. HR 8 - H.J. 402-404, 428, 478 adopted. Joint committee on government operations. SCR 7 - S.J. 322-323, 354, 389, 493

Joint convention, Monday, Febrary 12, 1979, 11:30 a.m., observance of Lincoln's birthday. HCR 9 - H.J. 456, 474 adopted - S.J. 367, 390, 400-401 adopted.

Standing committee on criminal justice. SCR 8 - S.J. 414, 438, 493.

Lobbyists, rules governing. SR 6 - S.J. 429-432, 525-526 adopted.

Joint Memorial Session, Tuesday, March 20, 1979, 7:30 p.m. HCR 12 - H.J. 571, 627 adopted - S.J. 557, 573, 602, 683, 722, 645-646 adopted.

G.A. express appreciation for the "Week of Prayer" and special mass. HR 14 - H.J. 587.

Time extension for state land preservation policy commission report. SCR 11 - S.J. 536-537, 588, 589. Withdrawn.

Artist to perform during the months of March & April. HR 26 - H.J. 939. Temporary rules amended. HR 27 - H.J. 945, 989, 990-991 adopted.

Protect unborn children. HCR 15 - H.J. 1179-1180, 1420.

Easter observance, 4-12-79 thru 4-16-79. SCR 16 - S.J. 1027, 1056, 1058, 1093 adopted - H.J. 1367, 1404 adopted.

- Suspend Joint Rule 18, consideration of HF 701. SCR 18 S.J. 1171-1172, 1210, 1325.
- Development of state fair, committee report. HCR 18 H.J. 1755-1756.
- Express approval and support, Commission on Aging, second Older Iowans Model Legislature. HR 39 HJ. 1998-1999, 2061, 2231 adopted.
- Operation and staffing policies of the General Assembly, committee to study. HCR 28 H.J. 2303 adopted S.J. 1674-1675.
- Senate legislative expenses. SR 11 S.J. 1713-1714, 1751, 1746 adopted. Adjournment, Friday, May 11, 1979, Regular Session, Sixty-eighth General Assembly. HCR 33 H.J. 2385 adopted S.J. 1729, 1747 adopted.
- Joint convention, January 15, 1980, 10:00 a.m. Governor Ray's condition of the state message. HCR 101 - H.J. 4 adopted - S.J. 19, 20 adopted.
- History of the General Assembly, printing of. SR 102 S.J. 41, 46, 121 adopted.
- Senate rules, amendments to. SR 101 S.J. 35-41, 46, 128, 117-118 adopted. House adopt guidelines on the expenditure of funds. HR 101 H.J. 82-83, 89-90 adopted.
- Joint rules, amended. SCR 101 S.J. 113-116, 127, 196, 184-185 adopted H.J. 252, 253-256, 304, 409 adopted.
- Joint convention, February 6, 1980, 11:00 Chief Justice W. Ward Reynoldson deliver the condition of the judicial department message. HCR 104 - H.J. 185, 256 adopted - S.J. 229, 239, 250, 287 adopted.
- House temporary rules, amend. HR 103 H.J. 229-232, 263, 304, 305, 353, 364, 377, 395-398 adopted.
- Senate Code of Ethics of 1979 be adopted for 1980 Regular Session. SR 103 S.J. 242, 287 adopted.
- Senate rules, further amended. SR 104 S.J. 243-244, 250, 1617 adopted.
 Joint convention, Tuesday, February 12, 1980, 11:00 a.m., observance of Lincoln's birthday. HCR 108 H.J. 328, 364, 379-380 adopted S.J. 330, 369, 386 adopted.
- Midwest rail crisis. HCR 109 H.J. 362-363, 390-391 adopted S.J. 338-340, 357, 392, 363-364 adopted H.J. 434, 454 adopted.
- Railroad service, continuation of, etc. SCR 104-S.J. 302-303, 312, 350, 357, 366, 364 withdrawn.
- IR Code, amend, unlimited exemptions, obligations to finance railroad improvements. HCR 110 H.J. 398-399, 764 adopted, 796 S.J. 741-742, 1097 adopted.
- House Code of Ethics, amend. HR 107 H.J. 494-495.
- Eliminate requirement, school district conduct biennial school census. HCR 115 H.J. 667.
- Establish compact between Ia., Nebr., Mo., Kans., promote barge traffic, Missouri River. HCR 120 H.J. 1106-1107, 1408 adopted, 1442, 1445, 2048-2049 adopted S.J. 1727-1728, 1779, 1788, 1791 adopted.
- Missouri River barge traffic, compact. SCR 123 S.J. 1058-1060, 1202, 1282. (See HCR 120).
- Freeze hiring, salaries, program expansion and institution. HCR 123 H.J. 1286.
- Request grain embargo to Russia be lifted. HCR 124 H.J. 1292-1293.

- Easter observance, 4-3-80 thru 4-7-80. SCR 127 S.J. 1229, 1232, 1250 adopted H.J. 1322 adopted.
- Joint convention, Governor Ray's special budget message, Wednesday, April 9, 1980, 10:30 a.m. HCR 126 H.J. 1400-1401 adopted S.J. 1299, 1300, 1314 adopted.
- Suspend joint rule 18, consideration of SF 2210. SCR 132-S.J. 1321, 1401.
- House Code of Ethics, amend. HR 110 H.J. 1711-1712, 1965, 2025, 2156-2160 adopted.
- Joint rules, House and Senate, amend. HCR 130 H.J. 1711, 1965, 2175, 2184 adopted - S.J. 1796, 1814.
- Develop a policy statement of legislative goals regarding Iowa family, committee study. HCR 133 H.J. 1776-1777, 1871.
- Reduce operational costs of the legislature. HCR 134 H.J. 1777-1778, 2207 adopted S.J. 1825-1826.
- Contributions to Living History Farms for Interfaith Church of the Land. SR 113 S.J. 1624, 1701, 1779, 1844 adopted.
- Iowa Freedom Day, May 14, 1980. HCR 138 H.J. 2080-2081, 2211 adopted S.J. 1826-1827.
- Amend rules re lobbyists, gifts, committee study. SR 114 S.J. 1681-1682, 1713 adopted.
- Productivity formula, agricultural property, tax purposes, ways & means committees review. SCR 142 S.J. 1730, 1779-1780, 1852, 1822 adopted H.J. 2234-2235 adopted.
- Sixty-eighth General Assembly adjourn sine die Saturday, April 26, 1980. HCR 140 - H.J. 2238-2239 adopted - S.J. 1850 adopted.
- Senate legislative expenses. SR 120 S.J. 1847, 1848-1849 adopted.

Roads and Highways, Bridges, Etc.

Restrict, jurisdictional transfers of roads or streets, enact legislation. HCR 128 - H.J. 1537-1538, 2211 adopted - S.J. 1824-1825.

State of Iowa, Agencies and Other

- Joint committee on government operations. SCR 7 S.J. 322-323, 354, 389, 493.
- State-owned motor vehicles, use of, conduct study. HCR 17 H.J. 1722-1723.
- Addition to the general hospital of the state university of Iowa, bd. of regents authority. HCR 111 H.J. 536-538, 600, 611 adopted S.J. 578-580, 606, 677, 756, 725-726 adopted.
- Soil conservation, "Iowa Soil 2000". SCR 113 S.J. 620-621, 655, 756, 784, 1247, 1248 adopted H.J. 1396-1398.
- Establish compact between Ia., Nebr., Mo., Kans., promote barge traffic,
 Missouri River. HCR 120 H.J. 1106-1107, 1408 adopted, 1442, 1445,
 2048-2049 adopted S.J. 1727-1728, 1779, 1788, 1791 adopted.
- States set interest rates on saving deposits. HCR 129 H.J. 1538-1539. Area schools, public instruction review methods of allocation, etc. SCR
 - 140 S.J. 1570-1571, 1591, 1617-1618 adopted H.J. 2021.

Study Programs

Regional governments, committee to study. SCR 4 - S.J. 72-73, 98, 256. Regional governments, committee to study. HCR 10 - H.J. 526-527 - 1980 Regular Session H.J. 18-19, 146.

- Penal and correctional institutions and county jails, committee to study. HCR 11 H.J. 555.
- Funding of the conservation commission, committee to study. SCR 12 S.J. 859-860, 873, 911, 933.
- Mentally retarded criminal offenders, committee study. SCR 13-S.J. 900-901, 916, 933.
- Resolutions calling for interim studies be given to Legislative Council which shall determine priorities. SCR 14 S.J. 981-982, 1013, 1057, 1124, 1092-1093 adopted H.J. 1426, 1428-1429, 2382 adopted.
- Drainage laws, interim committee to study. SCR 15 S.J. 999, 1003, 1265. In-depth study of existing corn marketing problems. SCR 17 S.J. 1061-1062, 1064, 1265 1980 Regular Session S.J. 189.
- Temporary state land preservation policy commission report, committee to study and report. HCR 16 H.J. 1417-1418.
- Abandoned railroad rights-of-way, railroad car shortage, etc., committee to study. SCR 20 - S.J. 1288 - 1980 Regular Session S.J. 190.
- State fair committee report on development of. SCR 21 S.J. 1340-1341 1980 Regular Session S.J. 190.
- Abandoned railroad rights-of-way, assistance fund, railroad car shortage, committee to study. HCR 19 H.J. 1776-1777.
- Soil conservation, committee study. SCR 22 S.J. 1477-1478.
- Ia. merit employment comm. and dept., committee to study. HCR 20 H.J. 1997.
- State's utility rate structure laws, changes, committee to study. HCR 21-H.J. 2081-2082.
- Title XX social services, funding, committee to study. HCR 22-H.J. 2118. Elderly, medical care, funding, committee to study. HCR 23-H.J. 2119. State-owned farmland, institutions, committee to study. HCR 24-H.J. 2120.
- Mediation/arbitration centers, committee to study. HCR 25 H.J. 2141-2142
- Review funding provisions, House File 701, committee to study. HCR 26-H.J. 2142-2143.
- Review funding, HF 701, (Dept. of Mental Health), committee to study. SCR 23 S.J. 1580-1582.
- Chapter 419, Code, municipal support of industrial projects, committee to study. HCR 27 H.J. 2224-2225.
- Operation and staffing policies of the General Assembly, committee to study. HCR 28 H.J. 2303 adopted S.J. 1674-1675.
- Concept of creation, origin of man, etc., committee study. SCR 24 S.J. 1675-1676 1980 Regular Session S.J. 132.
- Iowa correctional system, committee study. SCR 25 S.J. 1714-1715.
- Area schools, student housing and other facilities, committee study. SCR 26 S.J. 1730 1980 Regular Session S.J. 132.
- Problems facing Iowa correctional system, committee to study. HCR 29 H.J. 2333-2334.
- Origins of the earth, teaching methods, committee to study. HCR 31-H.J. 2335.
- Utility rate structure in Iowa, committee to study. HCR 32 H.J. 2335-2336, 2338, 2384 adopted S.J. 1755-1756.

- Develop policy statement, legislative goals re Iowa family, committee to study. HR 43 H.J. 2336-2337.
- Services for the elderly, existing systems, committee to study. HR 44 H.J. 2337-2338.
- Feasibility of acquiring all railroad right-of-way in the state, committee to study. HCR 107 H.J. 328.
- Education, committee study. SCR 105 S.J. 355-356, 394, 544, 881-882, 885, 984.
- Impact of tax exempt property, etc., committee study, (HF 2072). SCR 106 S.J. 377, 414, 456.
- Courts, study continue. SCR 107 S.J. 377-378, 414, 456.
- Assessment practices, committee study. SCR 109 S.J. 410-411, 456.
- Use of federal funds, state agencies, impact on the state's approp. process, committee to study. HCR 112 H.J. 550-551, 600, 611 adopted S.J. 580-581, 606, 1022.
- Collapse of grain elevator, laws and financing, committee to study. HCR 114 H.J. 643-644, 692 adopted S.J. 625-626, 655, 1023.
- School census, committee study. SCR 111 S.J. 571-572, 606, 1021, 1091-1092, 1097-1098 adopted H.J. 1239-1240.
- Governor's economy recommendations, committee study & review bill drafts, etc. SCR 114 S.J. 624-625, 655, 1022.
- Secondary road system, committee study. SCR 116 S.J. 668-669, 679, 773, 1022.
- Workers' compensation insurance coverage costs, study. SR 107-S.J. 752-753, 782, 1022.
- Chronic renal disease program, study. SCR 117 S.J. 751-752, 760, 764, 825-826 adopted - H.J. 934, 935.
- Juvenile probate offices, legis. fiscal bureau evaluate. SCR 118 S.J. 820, 835, 1001-1002 adopted H.J. 1129, 1165, 1391.
- Mobile home parks, committee study. HCR 117 H.J. 891-892, 1401 adopted S.J. 1357, 1402, 1542.
- Prison Industries Advisory Board's Report, committee study. SCR 119 S.J. 849-850, 860, 984.
- Area schools, public instruction review methods of allocation of funds, etc. SCR 120 S.J. 852-853, 879.
- Juvenile justice law, changes, committee study. SCR 121 S.J. 876, 883, 984.
- Illegal gambling activities, committee study. SR 108 S.J. 869-870, 1022. City airports, funds, committee study. HCR 122 H.J. 1189-1190.
- Criminal leniency, sentencing alternatives, study. SR 110 S.J. 1091, 1103, 1250, 1282.
- Franchise agreements, termination of, etc., study. SCR 124 S.J. 1131-1132, 1136.
- Victim compensation and restitution, committee study. HCR 125 H.J. 1388
- Reevaluate sulfur air quality regulations. HR 108 H.J. 1388-1389, 1591 adopted.
- Pre-need sales of personal property & services final disposition of dead human bodies, study. SCR 129 S.J. 1269-1270, 1288, 1401.

Educational programs for autistic children, committee to study. SCR 126 - S.J. 1186-1187, 1207, 1386-1387 adopted - H.J. 1584, 1585-1586, 2211-2212 adopted.

Medical practitioners, local communities, study. SCR 130 - S.J. 1270, 1323, 1401.

Sale of raw milk, study. SCR 131 - S.J. 1297-1298, 1352, 1401.

Tax relief, care of handicapped and elderly, committee study. HCR 127 - H.J. 1453-1454, 2041 adopted - S.J. 1682-1683.

Utilization of Iowa coal, study. SCR 133 - S.J. 1342-1343, 1401.

Control of inflation and spending, committee study. SCR 135 - S.J. 1437-1438, 1507, 1542.

Marketing of grain, elevators, warehouses, etc., hearings, committee study. SCR 136 - S.J. 1504-1505, 1528, 1852.

Resolutions calling for interim studies be given to Leg. Council, determine priorities. SCR 137 - S.J. 1516-1517, 1543, 1607 adopted - H.J. 1981, 1982-1983.

Pari-mutuel betting, redevelopment plan of Iowa State Fair, committee study. SR 112 - S.J. 1521-1522. 1852.

Governor's economy recommendations, committee study and report with bill drafts. HCR 131 - H.J. 1775.

Municipal and regional mass transportation, funding of, committee study. HCR 132 - H.J. 1775-1776.

Develop a policy statement of legislative goals regarding Iowa family, committee study. HCR 133 - H.J. 1776-1777, 1871.

Pari-mutuel betting, redevelopment plan of Iowa State Fair, committee study. HR 112 - H.J. 1870-1871.

Develop state policy for post-secondary educ., 1980's & 1990's, funds, committee study. HCR 135 - H.J.1894-1895.

Problems facing correctional system, committee study. HCR 136 - H.J. 1983-1984.

Probate Code, amendments, committee study. HCR 137 - H.J. 1984.

Moisture meters and grain grading procedures, committee study. SCR 141 - S.J. 1625, 1701.

Administrative expenditures of area education agencies, committee study. HCR 139 - H.J. 2108.

Coal, uses of, contracts, air quality, etc., committee study. SCR 143 - S.J. 1772-1773.

Rail bonding & other railroad problems, committee study. SCR 144 - S.J. 1790.

Highway funding problems, committee study. SCR 145 - S.J. 1790-1791. Area education agencies, administrative expenditures, programs & services, committee study. SCR 146 - S.J. 1796-1797.

RESOURCE RECOVERY

Resource recovery program, create, appropriation. SF 384, Junkins.

REST AREAS

Prohibit solicitation of funds and sale of food, beverages, etc., rest areas. SF 126, Transp.

RESTAURANTS - Also see Food

First aid procedures to assist choking victims posted in restaurants. HF 26, Bina.

Margarine, public eating places, notice. SF 135, Coleman & Van Gilst. Approved 5-3-79.

Gratuities & tips, guest check, restaurants, etc., prohibit. HF 437, Horn-HF 2298, Husak. S.

Exemption of alcoholic sales, computations of license fees, restaurants. SF 2095, Hansen - HF 2419, Lorenzen.

Food establishments, change fee schedule, licenses. SF 2172, Rodgers.

RETARDATION - Also see Handicapped and/or Disabled and/or Health

Transfer from counties to the state, costs of mentally ill and retarded institutions, etc. SF 229, Schwengels & Palmer - SF 372, Priebe (appropriation) - SF 2066, Carr. S.

Mentally retarded criminal offenders, committee study. SCR 13-S.J. 900-901, 916, 933.

Imprisoned mentally retarded offenders, specific treatment and services. SF 2099, DeKoster.

Presentence investigators, inquire into mental disabilities of defendant. HF 2429, Jud. & Law Enf. - SF 2226, Jud. SF 2226 withdrawn. HF 2429 approved 4-7-80.

RETIREMENT

Retirement benefits for peace officers, change. SF 151, Hultman - SF 179, Nystrom. S.

Retirement of teachers and administrators, notification. SF 172, Carney-HF 248, Johnson of Woodbury.

Medical retirement benefits, employees of police and fire depts. HF 499, Hansen of O'Brien & Connors. Approved 4-23-79.

Prohibit mandatory retirement, IPERS, peace officers and fire fighters. HF 527, Cusack S. - SF 331, Labor & Indus. Rel. - HF 680, Labor & Indus. Rel. Comp. SF 331 withdrawn. HF 680 approved 6-10-79.

Public retirement systems, administration and benefits. SF 457, St. Gov't. - SF 489, Approp's. S. SF 457 withdrawn. SF 489 approved 6-5-79.

Police chiefs and fire chiefs, retirement systems. SF 2023, Holden.

Limit payment, unused sick leave, insurance, retired state employee. HF 2098, Welden.

Prohibit mandatory retirement, employees under bd. of regents. HF 2209, Patchett.

Accidental disability or ordinary disability retirement allowance, after 55, peace officers, police and firemen. SF 2108, Miller of Des Moines.

Homes

Property tax exemption, health care facilities & parts of retirement homes. SF 406, Small.

Pensions

Changes in benefits, members of the peace officers', local police & fire retirement systems. HF 2448, Hansen of O'Brien - SF 2177, Nystrom. S. (Also see SF 2108).

Public

Increase retirement benefits, IPERS, 1976-1978. SF 119, Gratias & Nystrom - HF 281, Thompson & Harbor Comp. - HF 568, Byerly (peace officers & sheriffs) - SF 316, DeKoster (1953-1978, approp.) - HF 2016, Clark of Cerro Gordo - HF 2020, Kirkenslager. S.

Payment of annuities, police and fire retirement systems. SF 136, Nystrom.

Police and fire retirement qualifications. SF 184, Nystrom.

Pension task force, establish, appropriation; uniform public retirement system. SJR 6, Schwengels.

Pension increases, peace officers', police and fire retirement systems, simplify. SF 237, Nystrom & Carr - SF 319, Junkins, et al (escalation of benefits, patrol). S.

Minimum pension benefits, survivors, peace officers', police and fire retirement system. HF 627, Pavich, et al.

Citizens or actuaries for police and fire retirement system functions. HF 642, Pavich.

Accident and disability retirement allowances, peace officers after 55. SF 2038, Miller of Des Moines. Withdrawn.

Tax-shelters under IPERS for teachers. HF 2363, Horn.

Buy back, vested member, IPERS. HF 2404, Byerly.

Retirement age, volunteer fire fighters. HF 2530, Co. Gov't. - SF 2311, Co. Gov't. - HF 2530 withdrawn. SF 2311 approved 4-30-80.

Public retirement systems, administration and benefits, approp. HF 2535, St. Gov't. - HF 2598, Halvorson of Clayton & Avenson. S. HF 2598 approved 5-20-80.

REVENUE. DEPARTMENT OF

Rules, disapprove, re sales tax exemption, fuels. HJR 4, Schroeder. Sales and use tax, ease penalties. SF 63, Holden - HF 273, Harbor. School district income tax, payment of bonds. SF 123, Rodgers. Energy (utilities) cost credit, limited income. SF 220, Hutchins, et al.

Gas and franchise tax refunds, dept. of revenue, tax liability. HF 420, Ways & Means. Approved 4-20-79.

Placard (forcible felony) in retail sale businesses, dept. of revenue, approp. HF 424. Byerly.

Ag. land valuation report, repeal ch. HF 675, Ways & Means - SF 405, Ways & Means. S. HF 675 withdrawn. SF 405 approved 5-8-79.

Valuation of property, out-of-state firms, prohibit. HF 2225, Byerly. Interpretation of statutes, tax, dept. of revenue, economic impact. SF 2182. Hutchins, et al.

Language and other code changes, cigarette law. SF 2368, Ways & Means. Approved 5-17-80.

Revenue, dept. of, apply gas & franchise tax refunds against tax liabilities. HF 2586, Ways & Means.

Leg. fiscal bur. obtain income tax information from dept. of revenue. SF 2373, Ways & Means - HF 2590, Ways & Means. HF 2590 withdrawn. SF 2373 approved 5-19-80.

Productivity formula, agricultural property, tax purposes, ways & means committees review. SCR 142 - S.J. 1730, 1779-1780, 1852, 1822 adopted - H.J. 2234-2235 adopted.

Director

Tax credits for permanent soil and water conservation projects. SF 37, Schwengels - HF 154, Swearingen.

Adjusted inflation factor, state income tax brackets. SF 195, Small, et al. Exempt cities or counties from sales, services and use tax, sales and services. SF 199, Co. Gov't. - SF 213, Schwengels. S.

Information re taxpayers, reciprocal agreements with other state officials, dir. of revenue, authority. HF 421, Ways & Means. Approved 6-6-79.

Valuations & tax assessments, procedures for, notices, appeals, etc. SF 2264. Ways & Means. Approved 5-19-80.

REVIEW, BOARD OF - See Assessments and/or Property

RIGHT OF WAY

Abandoned railroad right-of-way, public subdivision hold hearing. HF 355, Van Maanen.

Person acquiring railroad right-of-way, responsibilities. HF 450, Ag. Approved 6-5-79.

RIGHT TO DIE

Right to die. HF 2015, Clark of Cerro Gordo, et al - SF 2062, Gentleman. S.

RIGHT TO WORK

Refuse to employ, union membership. HF 288, Branstad.

RIVERS - Also see Water

Revise natural resources council programs re water use, flood plain reg. and dam constr. HF 664. Nat. Res.

Natural river preservation and management program, create. SF 383, Murray.

Protected water area system, create. HF 2360, Connolly.

Establish compact between Ia., Nebr., Mo., Kans., promote barge traffic, Missouri River. HCR 120 - H.J. 1106-1107, 1408 adopted, 1442, 1445, 2048-2049 adopted - S.J. 1727-1728, 1779, 1788, 1791 adopted.

Missouri River barge traffic, compact. SCR 123 - S.J. 1058-1060, 1202, 1282. (See HCR 120).

ROAD USE TAX FUND

Road use tax fund, allocation formula, change. HF 562, Arnould, et al. Transfer of funds to secondary road fund, cos. HF 593, Norland & Hansen of O'Brien. Withdrawn.

DOT, supplemental approp. HF 694, Approp's. Approved 4-30-79. Became law 5-11-79.

Prohibit use of motor vehicle fees & fuel taxes for public transportation. HJR 2006. Bruner & Jochum.

Sales tax revenue, gasohol, deposit, road use tax fund. HF 2095, Harbor-HF 2149, Cochran (sales tax receipts). S.

Resurfacing memorial drive, Sioux City, approp. SF 2089, Carney - HF 2389, O'Kane.

Additional funds, reclassified roads. HF 2316, Connolly.

Gasohol, motor fuel tax, revenues to road use tax fund. HF 2343, Cochran-SF 2347, Transp. S.

Sales tax revenue, road use tax fund & public transit. HF 2352, Howell. Overweight vehicle fines to road use tax fund. HF 2459, Transp.

Farm-to-market road use funds between counties, DOT. SF 2281, Transp. - HF 2505, Transp. S. HF 2505 withdrawn. SF 2281 approved 5-26-80. Calendar yrs. to fiscal yrs., secondary road fund reduction. HF 2503,

Transp.

Fines & forfeited bail, weight, registration & embargo violations credited to road use tax fund & school districts. SF 2296, Transp. (Also see HF 2459, HF 2266 & SF 2166).

Motor vehicles & laws of the road, transp. SF 2361, Transp. Approved 5-20-80. Became law 6-18-80.

ROADS AND HIGHWAYS

Borrow pits, topsoil preserved. HF 16, Welden - SF 89, Taylor Comp. - HF 162, Howell. S. HF 16 withdrawn. SF 89 approved 5-21-80.

Platting of land. HF 28, Bina.

Routing of pipelines, railroads and road rights-of-way. HF 237, Pelton - SF 2155, Gallagher. S.

County destruction of weeds. SF 207, Schwengels.

Overpass in Missouri Valley, highway 30. SF 222, Hester - HF 398, Danker & Crabb.

Raise speed limit, 65 mph. HF 331, Horn - HF 417, Horn, S.

Open container of beer or liquor, unlawful to possess. SF 263, Taylor.

Farm-to-market road system, uniform definition. SF 280, Transp. Approved 6-1-79. Became law 6-8-79.

Compensation for loss of business, road improvement projects. HF 514, Sherzan.

Laying of gas & water mains along highways. SF 422, Co. Gov't. Approved 5-3-79.

Vacating & closing road, notice, allowed damages, property owners & utilities. HF 2005, Swearingen.

State functional classification review bd., pay expenses of county & city members, approp. SF 2039, Miller of Des Moines - HF 2168, Welden. HF 2168 approved 5-21-80.

Secondary road work, co. bd. of supervisors supervise. SF 2043, Priebe. Cost of road or bridge construction projects, increased, bids required. HF 2083, Anderson of Audubon - HF 2169, Tofte. S. HF 2169 approved 4-21-80.

Spraying of weeds. HF 2184, Pelton.

Salt for snow removal, prohibit. HF 2198, Pelton.

Great river road, classify portions of HF 2251, Spear & Corey.

Sale of vacated roadways, adjacent property owners, fair price. HF 2255, Hinkhouse.

Resurfacing memorial drive, Sioux City, approp. SF 2089, Carney - HF 2389, O'Kane.

Prairie grass seed, sides of highways. HF 2313, Connolly.

Additional funds, reclassified roads. HF 2316, Connolly.

Laying of water mains along highways. HF 2332, Pope.

Operation of golf carts on highways. HF 2328, Stromer.

Transfer of funds, co. farm-to-market to secondary road fund. HF 2402, Bennett. Withdrawn.

Railroad & highway grade crossings, maintenance & need. SF 2179, Transp.

Primary highway or bridge, emergency repair. HF 2478, Transp. Approved 4-21-80.

Farm-to-market road fund, use of. HF 2482, Transp. Approved 5-20-80.

Farm-to-market road use funds between counties, DOT. SF 2281, Transp. - HF 2505, Transp. S. HF 2505 withdrawn. SF 2281 approved 5-26-80. Secondary road system, committee study. SCR 116-S.J. 668-669, 679, 773.

Secondary road system, committee study. SCR 116 - S.J. 668-669, 679, 773, 1022.

Restrict, jurisdictional transfers of roads or streets, enact legislation. HCR 128 - H.J. 1537-1538, 2211 adopted - S.J. 1824-1825.

Highway funding problems, committee study. SCR 145 - S.J. 1790-1791.

RULES

Effective date of administrative rules. HF 4, Welden - HF 2201, Van Maanen, et al. S.

Senate rules. SR 3 - S.J. 46-69, 87, 88, 99, 90-93 adopted.

Joint rules, House and Senate. SCR 3 - S.J. 38-46, 87, 88, 99, 93-95 adopted - H.J. 122-130, 302, 327, 446, 469, 474-478 adopted - S.J. 424-425, 500, 817, 806-808 adopted - H.J. 980-981, 989, 991 adopted - S.J. 852-853.

House rules for the 68th General Assembly. HR 3-H.J. 63, 91, 96, 102-104. Rules, disapprove, re sales tax exemption, fuels. HJR 4, Schroeder.

Temporary rules of the House. HR 5 - H.J. 165-185, 187, 198-200, 205-215, 235-236, 241-246, 247-287 adopted, 287-288, 386.

Examine rules re printing of intragovernmental reports. HCR 4 - H.J. 247, 626-627 adopted - S.J. 557, 573, 841, 1015, 1149, 1117 adopted - 1980 Regular Session H.J. 536, 1188.

Economic impact of an administrative rule, agencies. SF 102, Rush - HF 2315, Anderson of Jasper.

House rules governing lobbyists. HR 8 - H.J. 402-404, 428, 478 adopted. Administrative rules, public and private parties, equal application and enforcement. SF 208, Carney.

Temporary rules amended. HR 27 - H.J. 945, 989, 990-991 adopted. Suspend Joint Rule 18, consideration of HF 701. SCR 18 - S.J. 1171-1172, 1210, 1325.

Senate rules, amendments to. SR 101 - S.J. 35-41, 46, 128, 117-118 adopted. Joint rules, amended. SCR 101 - S.J. 113-116, 127, 196, 184-185 adopted - H.J. 252, 253-256, 304, 409 adopted.

House temporary rules, amend. HR 103 - H.J. 229-232, 263, 304, 305, 353, 364, 377, 395-398 adopted.

Probate rules. HF 2288, Rapp.

Investigation and confirmation of appointees, establish rules. SF 2098, Rules & Admin. Approved 3-20-80. Became law 4-4-80.

Senate rules, further amended. SR 104 - S.J. 243-244, 250, 1617 adopted.

Administrative rules, general assembly by resolution, disapprove. HF 2452, Welden, et al.

Procedures for confirmation of governor's appointees. SF 2301, Rules & Admin. (Also see SF 2098). Approved 4-1-80.

Suspend joint rule 18, consideration of SF 2210. SCR 132-S.J. 1321, 1401. Joint rules, House and Senate, amend. HCR 130-HJ. 1711, 1965, 2175, 2184 adopted - S.J. 1796, 1814.

RULES OF CIVIL PROCEDURE

Effective date of rules of civil procedure. HF 64, Pelton. Approved 4-12-79. Became law 4-21-79.

Rules of civil procedure, re class actions, repeal. HF 380, Hansen of O'Brien, et al.

RURAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Rural community development, approp. HF 2143, Anderson of Jasper.

RURAL WATER DISTRICTS - See Water, Sub-Ref. Districts

SAFETY - Also see OSHA

Safety of persons working in manholes. SF 240, Carr - HF 441, Byerly. High-visibility protective clothing provided. HF 469, Connors.

Playground area safety. HF 2125, Rapp & Brandt.

Water navigation safety regulations, penalties. SF 2221, Murray.

SALARIES - Also see County, Sub-Ref. Salaries

Salaries and expenses, members of the general assembly and lieutenant governor. HF 23, Rules. Approved 2-1-79. Became law 3-9-79.

School foundation program, salaries and expenses, prohibit use of state funds. HF 40, Lind.

Faculty compensation, universities, bd. of regents. SF 55, Hansen - HF 251, Diemer, et al.

Reduce salaries for legislators. HF 123, Lageschulte.

Salaries of deputy sheriffs, sheriff determine. SF 152, Co. Gov't. - SF 2122, Co. Gov't. S. SF 2122 approved 4-7-80.

Wages and/or salaries paid state employees, clarify. SF 228, Gratias - SF 330, Holden. S.

Compensation of shorthand reporters. SF 238, DeKoster - SF 467, Jud. Same - HF 686, Jud. & Law Enf.

Salaries of deputy sheriffs, limits imposed. HF 505, Jay.

Area education agency administrators, salaries of HF 659, Educ. Approved 6-4-79.

Compensation of fair society treasurer. HF 702. St. Gov't.

Salaries, elected st. officials, st. & judicial employees, public employment relations bd., approp. SF 499, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.

Compensation of shorthand reporters, increase. HF 2273, Stromer & Doyle - SF 2151, Schwengels & Bergman.

Jury commissioners & assistants, compensation. SF 2127, Hansen.

Area education agency administrator, determine salary of. HF 2475, Educ. Approved 5-17-80.

Salaries, judicial dept., rural community development, library dept., general services (communications), fiscal bureau, merit employment, supplemental approp. HF 2520, Approp's. (Also see HF 2143).

Freeze hiring, salaries, program expansion and institution. HCR 123 - H.J. 1286.

Legislators salary increases for 1981 delay till 1982. HF 2588.

Reclassification and upgrading of employee positions, salary increases, approp. SF 2385, Approp's.

Wages

Limitation on wage garnishment, increase. HF 2354, Bina.

SALES

Repeal cigarette markup law. SF 17, Holden.

Door-to-door sales law, amend, repairmen exempt, etc. SF 25, Murray. Fuzzbuster bill. HF 32, Pelton - SF 134, Hester.

Title insurance, sale of. HF 46, Bennett.

Sale of public bonds, publication notice. HF 86, Krewson.

Sale of gasohol, exempt from sales and use tax. HF 88, Anderson of Audubon, et al - HF 175, Cochran, et al Same - SF 145, Hutchins, et al - HF 2093, Harbor. S.

Sale of funeral services, etc., funeral directors, prohibit. SF 88, Drake & Junkins. Approved 6-1-79. Became law 6-9-79.

Repair of merchandise not consumer fraud. HF 172, West & Perkins - SF 161, Ramsey & Priebe. SF 161 withdrawn. HF 172 approved 6-6-79.

Extend Sunday and Monday hours for beer and liquor sales. SF 140, Carney, et al - SF 449, St. Gov't. Same - HF 265, Johnson of Linn, et al - SF 212, Tieden & Slater (also remove sale of goods & services) Comp. - HF 362, Schroeder (bordering states) - HF 506, Cusack. S. SF 140 withdrawn.

Sale of eggs, licensing and regulation of. HF 225, Ag. Approved 4-21-80. Works of art, sales and use tax, exempt. HF 247, Bina.

Corporation income tax, three-factor formula. HF 254, Rapp.

Art consignment. HF 270, Bina - HF 2358, Bina - HF 2366, Bina. S.

Raw milk, ag., appropriation. HF 308, Husak & McKean.

Exempt packaging material from sales and use tax. HF 325, Schroeder. Residual rights of artists. HF 340, Bina.

Require understandable language, consumer contracts. HF 381, Hoffmann, et al.

Wine, sale and licensing of. HF 427, Johnson of Linn, et al - SF 352,
Rodgers & Small Comp. - HF 436, Kirkenslager & Hibbs - HF 689, St.
Gov't. Same - SF 313, Small - SF 2197, St. Gov't. S. HF 689 withdrawn.
SF 2197 approved 5-21-80.

Sale, control, distribution and taxation of wine. SF 276, Rodgers S. - SF 325, Miller of Des Moines, et al - HF 637, Johnson of Linn, et al. Comp. Establish minimum price, retail sale of beer. HF 479, Woods, et al.

Commemorative bottles containing alcoholic liquor, collectors sell. HF 584, Johnson of Linn - SF 327, Kudart & Robinson.

Sales and use tax exemption, gross receipts from the sale of depreciable property. HF 639, Evans & Hansen of O'Brien.

Pesticide (Penncap-M) sale and use of, prohibit. HF 585, Davitt.

Claims & actions, product liability. SF 338, Comm. - SF 2120, Comm. S. (Also see other product liability bills).

Disclosure of easements and zoning, real estate sales. SF 414, Gallagher. Repeal ch. 503, membership sales. HF 692, Jud. & Law Enf. - SF 425, Jud.

HF 692 withdrawn. SF 425 approved 6-1-79. Drugs classified ineffective by FDA, prohibit sale of. HF 2102, Miller.

Age of employee, alcoholic liquor or beer served or sold, 18 to 16. HF 2113, Welsh.

Sale of consumer discount buying services, changes. SF 2064, Deluhery. Athletic event tickets, sale of. HF 2193, Johnson of Linn.

Door-to-door sales, regulation of, amend. HF 2228, Lura.

Service stations sell gasohol, state-owned vehicles use. HF 2271, Howell.

Sunday closing of business. HF 2274, Hinkhouse & McKean.

Exemption of alcoholic sales, computations of license fees, restaurants. SF 2095, Hansen - HF 2419, Lorenzen.

Late-payment charge, credit sales. SF 2213, Ramsey, et al.

Sale or lease of school buildings. HF 2534, Educ.

Amend the uniform commercial code. SF 2341, Jud.

Livestock receipt, sale by auction. HF 2566, Ag.

SALES TAX - See Tax, Sub-Ref. Sales

SANITARY DISPOSALS

Public use of sanitary disposals without fee. SF 378, Ramsey & Priebe.

SANITARY LANDFILLS - Also see Landfills

Public use of sanitary disposals without fee. SF 378, Ramsey & Priebe.

SAVINGS AND LOAN ASSOCIATIONS

Financial disclosure by financial institutions to gov't. agencies prohibited, penalties. SF 53, Rush.

Prohibit sale of insurance by lending institutions. HF 80, Menke.

Credit union share drafts, usury, loans. SF 158, Commerce. Approved 3-27-79. Became law 4-13-79.

Reverse annuity mortgage loans, residential property. HF 329, Spear.

Investment or deposit of public funds. HF 459, Byerly (interest) - HF 577, Rapp - HF 592, Byerly (savings & loan assn. & banks) - HF 2167, Poffenberger. S.

Real property loans, mortgage instruments, 3 options. HF 658, Comm. (Also see HF 329). Approved 6-10-79.

Written disclosure, transactions on mortgage-loan escrow accounts. SF 2110, Waldstein & Holden.

Consumer credit transactions, savings & loan association. HF 2372, Chiodo - HF 2572, Comm. S. HF 2572 approved 4-21-80.

"Now" accounts, savings & loan assns. SF 2121, Comm. - HF 2454, Comm. HF 2454 withdrawn. SF 2121 approved 3-13-80.

SCHOOL BUDGET REVIEW COMMITTEE

Budgets, school districts, adjusted enrollment. HF 152, Hansen of O'Brien S. - SF 180, Hutchins, et al (weighted enrollment) - HF 408, Patchett, et

al Comp. - SF 272, Willits, et al - HF 464, Patchett, et al Comp. - HF 660, Educ. - HF 2509, Educ. S. HF 660 approved 6-4-79.

SCHOOL DISTRICTS - See Schools, Sub-Ref. Districts

SCHOOLS

Art and music requirements, high schools. HF 8, Spear & Bina.

Improvement of instruction in schools, area education agencies. HF 60, Hansen of O'Brien - SF 155, DeKoster. SF 155 withdrawn. HF 60 approved 3-6-79.

Midwestern education compact, join. SF 90, Rodgers - HF 2384, Larsen.

Gifted and talented children programs. HF 128, Hansen of O'Brien.

Educational, religious and charitable activities, exempt sales and use tax, games of skill, chance, etc. SF 99, Ramsey.

Repair and maintenance of school buildings and grounds, etc., increase tax levy. SF 108, Briles - HF 253, Daggett - SF 273, Hulse - HF 2010, Tyrrell - HF 2523, Educ. S. HF 2523 withdrawn. SF 108 approved 5-20-80

Age for school attendance. HF 287, Egenes - SF 2257, Orr. S.

School elections, change date. HF 535, Connolly - HF 440, Connolly. Same. Termination of contracts for public school administrators, procedures. SF

318, Gratias.

Breakfast, school children. SF 336, Orr, et al - SF 455, Educ. Same. SF 336 withdrawn.

Legal counsel, schools. SF 426, Jud. Approved 2-12-80.

Property & income surtax by residents of school district, prevent school closing. HF 2051, Lind.

High school principal, deputy comr. of registration. HF 2057, Davitt.

Speed limits in school zones. HF 2091, Thompson.

Limit charges for school events. HF 2092, Schroeder.

School reorganization, area education agency conduct hearing, petition for. HF 2122, Bennett.

Playground area safety. HF 2125, Rapp & Brandt.

Requirements for school facilities. HF 2137, Hinkhouse.

School band uniforms, use public funds. HF 2206, Horn.

Approved list of schools. HF 2233, Hullinger.

School days, limit. HF 2263, Husak - SF 2163, Brown (4 day week, 120 days) - SF 2167, Brown (120 days, no school Dec., Jan. & Feb.). S.

Powers exercised, school district elections, re sale of property. HF 2488, St. Gov't. Approved 4-21-80.

Increase cost of repairs, public lands & bldgs., bids required. HF 2037, Johnson of Woodbury - SF 2019, Gratias - HF 2521, St. Gov't. (school bldgs.). S. HF 2521 approved 4-21-80.

Develop state policy for post-secondary educ. 1980's & 1990's, funds, committee study. HCR 135 - H.J. 1894-1895.

Aid - See State - Federal Aid, this subject

Appropriations

Gifted and talented children programs, approp. HF 724, Educ.

Area - Area Vocational

Midwestern education compact, join. SF 90, Rodgers - HF 2384, Larsen. S.

Area school student projects, revenue bonds, finance. HF 169, Hansen of O'Brien - SF 202, Hutchins Comp. - HF 697, Educ. S.

Local advisory committees for vocational education. HF 47, Hansen of O'Brien - HF 471, Hansen of O'Brien. S. HF 47 withdrawn. HF 471 approved 2-15-80.

Area schools, student housing and other facilities, committee study. SCR 26 - S.J. 1730 - 1980 Regular Session S.J. 132.

Auxiliary services, profits from, area schools use. SF 2002, Nystrom. Approved 4-30-80.

Supplementary weighting plan include students in area schools. HF 2116, Groth & Harbor.

Traffic control & parking, area schools, bd. of directors authority. HF 2138, Hansen of O'Brien & Hoffmann. Approved 5-19-80.

Number of members, merged area boards, also director district lines after 1980 census. SF 2112, DeKoster - HF 2387, Menke, et al. S.

State area school aid, dept. of public instruction, approp. HF 2381, Daggett.

Limit percent of operating budgets of schools, adm'v. SF 2195, Bisenius. Area schools, public instruction review methods of allocation of funds, etc. SCR 120 - S.J. 852-853, 879.

Area schools, public instruction review methods of allocation, etc. SCR 140 - S.J. 1570-1571, 1591, 1617-1618 adopted - H.J. 2021.

Area education agencies, administrative expenditures, programs & services, committee study. SCR 146 - S.J. 1796-1797.

Boards

Method of electing school board directors. HF 216, Cusack & Bina. Evaluate educational needs and programs, repeal section. HF 276, Daggett.

Election of school district bd. of directors, optional method, changing procedure. HF 418, Chiodo & Jesse. Approved 6-7-79.

Legal counsel, schools. SF 426, Jud. Approved 2-12-80.

School bd. election, personnel & spouses eligible. HF 2027, Hibbs - HF 2078, Bruner. S.

Teaching contracts, breach of, penalties. SF 2010, Jensen - HF 2323, O'Kane (2 yrs., cost-of-living). S.

Teacher's contract, termination of, bd. members participate. HF 2034, Spear - SF 2030, Hansen. S.

Property & income surtax by residents of school district, prevent school closing. HF 2051, Lind.

Traffic control & parking, area schools, bd. of directors authority. HF 2138, Hansen of O'Brien & Hoffmann. Approved 5-19-80.

School days, limit. HF 2263, Husak - SF 2163, Brown (4 day week, 120 days) - SF 2167, Brown (120 days, no school Dec., Jan. & Feb.). S.

School district dissolution commission. HF 2340, Educ. Approved 5-17-80.

Number of members, merged area boards, also director district lines after 1980 census. SF 2112, DeKoster - HF 2387, Menke, et al. S.

Officers of school boards. HF 2449, Jay & Norland - HF 2563, Educ. S.

Textbook content standards, schools. SF 2191, Taylor & Jensen.

Teachers' & administrators' contracts, closed session. SF 2232, Taylor. Strategy discussions by school bd., negotiating, employees not under collective bargaining. HF 2585, Halvorson of Clayton & Avenson.

Bonds

Area school student projects, revenue bonds, finance. HF 169, Hansen of O'Brien - SF 202, Hutchins Comp. - HF 697, Educ. S.

School district income tax, payment of bonds. SF 123, Rodgers.

Election, issuance of obligation bonds for school districts. HF 695, Educ. Approved 5-17-80.

Bonds, construction of school bldgs., meeting required, repeal. HF 2173, Oxley (also see HF 695) - SF 2117, Educ. (does not repeal). S.

School bond surtax. HF 2356, Schnekloth.

Resubmission of school bond issues. HF 2401, Norland.

Buses - Transportation

Require school bus drivers be 21 yrs. of age. HF 74, Clark of Cerro Gordo. School transportation, waive pupil's right. HF 116, Bennett.

Exempt motor fuel tax on fuels used for school buses, private schools. SF 201, DeKoster - HF 364, Dieleman - HF 401, Lind, et al - SF 421, DeKoster (nonprofit orgs.) - HF 2023, Hibbs. S.

School bus driver's permit, require training. HF 278, Hansen of O'Brien. Claims for nonpublic school pupil transportation. HF 194, Hansen of O'Brien - HF 729, Educ. S.

Busing of nonpublic school pupils, area education agencies authority. HF 2045, Lind.

Loading and unloading of pupils, adverse weather conditions. SF 2009, Carr - SF 2020, Gratias & Taylor - HF 2105, Hansen of O'Brien - HF 2139, Hansen of O'Brien, S. HF 2105 approved 5-20-80.

Interest paid school bus purchase. HF 2109, West - HF 2161, Hansen of O'Brien. S. HF 2161 withdrawn.

Seat belts for school bus drivers. HF 2170, Hansen of O'Brien.

Common carriers for transporting school pupils. HF 2229, Connolly. School bus, railroad crossing. HF 2282, Egenes.

Trans. of public & nonpublic school children, average per pupil cost. SF 2198, Hansen, et al - HF 2539, Educ. S.

School transportation reimbursement and special education cost. HF 2593, Approp's. Approved 5-21-80.

Districts

Procedure for filling vacancies, certain elective offices. HF 59, Thompson. Budgets, school districts, adjusted enrollment. HF 152, Hansen of O'Brien S. - SF 180, Hutchins, et al (weighted enrollment) - HF 408, Patchett, et al Comp. - SF 272, Willits, et al - HF 464, Patchett, et al Comp. - HF 660, Educ. - HF 2509, Educ. S. HF 660 approved 6-4-79.

Tuition rates for school districts. SF 107, Murray. Approved 4-21-80.

Repair and maintenance of school buildings and grounds, etc., increase tax levy. SF 108, Briles - HF 253, Daggett - SF 273, Hulse - HF 2010, Tyrrell - HF 2523, Educ. S. HF 2523 withdrawn. SF 108 approved 5-20-80.

School district income tax, payment of bonds. SF 123, Rodgers.

Method of electing school board directors. HF 216, Cusack & Bina.

Evaluate educational needs and programs, repeal section. HF 276, Daggett.

Exempt from mandatory school year requirement, snow days. HF 297, Hansen of O'Brien, et al - SF 287, Gratias, et al S. - SF 300, Small - SF 371, Educ. Same - SF 312, Schwengels. S. SF 300 withdrawn.

Properties, Menlo community school district, legalize. HF 300, Pellett & Poffenberger - HF 713, Jud. & Law Enf. Same. HF 300 withdrawn. HF 713 approved 5-4-79.

Employees of school districts, residency requirements. SF 247, Yenger, et al - HF 377, Clark of Cerro Gordo, et al. HF 377 withdrawn. SF 247 approved 2-12-80.

Establish county school districts, boundary lines, goverance. HF 385, Horn.

Eliminate requirement, school district maintain twelve grades. HF 400, Spear.

Students ID, curtail state aid. HF 412, Byerly.

Election of school district bd. of directors, optional method, changing procedure. HF 418, Chiodo & Jesse. Approved 6-7-79.

Schoolhouse tax. HF 442, Patchett, et al - SF 417, Orr.

School building, lease portion of. HF 468, Thompson. Approved 5-4-79. School district assistance fund, create. HF 490, De Groot, et al - SF 342, Taylor.

Computation of tuition, school districts, outsiders pay. SF 291, Craft. (Also see SF 107).

Contracts of certain school administrators. HF 598, Stromer.

Collective bargaining, school district and employees. HF 601, Krewson, et al.

Payment in lieu of taxes to cos. and school districts, land acquired by state. HF 614, Halvorson of Clayton.

Transfer funds, special education pupils to state institutions. HF 636, Daggett.

Increase state foundation base and foundation property tax, schools. SF 411, Orr.

Election, issuance of obligation bonds for school districts. HF 695, Educ. Approved 5-17-80.

Basic skills, require, grades 7 thru 12, competency testing. SF 443, Taylor.

Gifted and talented children programs, approp. HF 724, Educ.

Property & income surtax by residents of school district, prevent school closing. HF 2051, Lind.

Speed limits in school zones. HF 2091, Thompson.

Requirements for school facilities. HF 2137, Hinkhouse.

School district boundary, change, property owner request. HF 2155, Daggett.

Bonds, construction of school bldgs., meeting required, repeal. HF 2173, Oxley (also see HF 695) - SF 2117, Educ. (does not repeal). S.

Reorganized school districts, authority, levy schoolhouse tax. HF 2183, Bennett & Stromer - HF 2458, Educ. S. HF 2183, withdrawn. HF 2458 approved 4-24-80. Became law 5-2-80.

Public recreation, Amana school district, levy tax. HF 2211, Tyrrell - SF 2109. Orr.

Average cost per pupil, adjustments, modification. SF 2075, Hansen - HF 2265, Lind & Brandt.

Approved list of schools. HF 2233, Hullinger.

AEA, school districts, jointly, employ personnel, use bldgs. & equipment. HF 2239. Johnson of Woodbury.

Gifted & talented children programs, financing of. HF 2275, Educ. - HF 2548, Educ. S. HF 2275 approved 3-25-80. Became law 4-4-80.

Enrollment date, school district, special educ. students. HF 2299, Daggett & Anderson of Jasper. Approved 4-24-80.

School district dissolution commission. HF 2340, Educ. Approved 5-17-80.

School bond surtax. HF 2356, Schnekloth.

Resubmission of school bond issues. HF 2401, Norland.

State audits of cities and schools. HF 2422, Connolly.

Limit percent of operating budgets of schools, adm'v. SF 2195, Bisenius. Powers exercised, school district elections, re sale of property. HF 2488, St. Gov't. Approved 4-21-80.

School census, committee study. SCR 111 - S.J. 571-572, 606, 1021, 1091-1092, 1097-1098 adopted - H.J. 1239-1240.

Eliminate requirement, school district conduct biennial school census. HCR 115 - H.J. 667.

Fines & forfeited bail, weight, registration & embargo violations credited to road use tax fund & school districts. SF 2296, Transp. (Also see HF 2459, HF 2266 & SF 2166).

Sale of property, Fremont-Mills community school district, legalize. HF 2522, Jud. & Law Enf. Approved 4-21-80.

Sale or lease of school buildings. HF 2534, Educ.

Grinnell-Newburg school district, property sale, legalize. SF 2314, Jud. Approved 4-21-80.

Driver Education

Driver education instruction, motorcycles, motorized bicycles, and motor scooters, prohibit. HF 9, Lind.

Eliminate driver's education course, 16 and 18 yrs. of age. HF 31, Lind. School bus driver's permit, require training. HF 278, Hansen of O'Brien. Motorcycle and moped instruction courses and permits, operation and equipment. SF 333, Transp. (also see HF 9) - HF 2021, Kirkenslager-HF 2437, Bina (also sim. to HF 2147) - SF 2211, Deluhery Comp. S.

Employees

Employees of school districts, residency requirements. SF 247, Yenger, et al - HF 377, Clark of Cerro Gordo, et al. HF 377 withdrawn. SF 247 approved 2-12-80.

Officers of school board. HF 2449, Jay & Norland - HF 2563, Educ. S. Strategy discussions by school bd., negotiating, employees not under collective bargaining. HF 2585, Halvorson of Clayton & Avenson.

Funds - Taxes

Increase cigarette and tobacco tax, lower tax levy, schools. SF 19, Priebe. Interest in the permanent school fund, distribution of, change procedure. HF 72, Hansen of O'Brien - SF 185, DeKoster. S. HF 72 withdrawn. SF 185 approved 4-30-80.

Budgets, school districts, adjusted enrollment. HF 152, Hansen of O'Brien S. - SF 180, Hutchins, et al (weighted enrollment) - HF 408, Patchett, et al Comp. - SF 272, Willits, et al - HF 464, Patchett, et al Comp. - HF 660, Educ. - HF 2509, Educ. S. HF 660 approved 6-4-79.

Repair and maintenance of school buildings and grounds, etc., increase tax levy. SF 108, Briles - HF 253, Daggett - SF 273, Hulse - HF 2010, Tyrrell - HF 2523, Educ. S. HF 2523 withdrawn. SF 108 approved 5-20-80.

Increase state foundation base and foundation property tax, schools. SF 411. Orr.

Institutions

Transfer funds, special education pupils to state institutions. HF 636, Daggett.

State-owned farmland, institutions, committee to study. HCR 24 - H.J. 2120.

Private - Parochial

Income tax credit for private school tuition. SF 236, Taylor.

Speech & hearing diagnostic services, nonpublic school premises. HF 2012, Groth - HF 2409, Educ. - SF 2115, Junkins (also psychological therapy) - SF 2130, Educ. S. HF 2409 & HF 2012 withdrawn. SF 2130 approved 3-10-80.

Busing of nonpublic school pupils, area education agencies authority. HF 2045. Lind.

Trans. of public & nonpublic school children, average per pupil cost. SF 2198, Hansen, et al - HF 2539, Educ. S.

Property

Sale or lease of school buildings. HF 2534, Educ.

Public Instruction, Dept. of and Supt. of

Certification for teachers. HF 37, Brandt (human relations reg.) - HF 48, Hansen of O'Brien - HF 307, Educ. S. HF 48 withdrawn. HF 307 approved 4-30-79.

Special education programs for autistic children. HF 160, Thompson. Basic skills, require, grades 7 thru 12, competency testing. SF 443, Taylor.

Speech & hearing diagnostic services, nonpublic school premises. HF 2012, Groth - HF 2409, Educ. - SF 2115, Junkins (also psycholigical therapy) - SF 2130, Educ. S. HF 2409 & HF 2012 withdrawn. SF 2130 approved 3-10-80.

Educational requirements of schools. HF 2425, Educ. Approved 5-20-80. Area schools, public instruction review methods of allocation of funds, etc. SCR 120 - S.J. 852-853, 879.

Library media specialist, library media center facilities, recommendations and report by public instruction. SCR 139-S.J. 1553, 1589.

Radio and TV

Ed. radio & TV facility bd. accept & administer trusts. SF 2355, St. Gov't. Requirements - Curriculum - Courses - Subjects

High school credit requirements. HF 77, Spear.

Require the teaching of economics. SF 86, Hansen - HF 12, Welden - HF 113, Hibbs - SF 271, Waldstein (also insurance and government). S.

Schools also teach concept of creation, scientific evidence. SF 261, Jensen, et al - SF 458, Educ. S.

Marriage and family courses in high school, approp. HF 569, Cochran - SF 387, Orr (no approp.). S.

Transitional bilingual programs, non-English-speaking students, approp. SF 337, Murray.

Basic skills, require, grades 7 thru 12, competency testing. SF 443, Taylor.

Origins of the earth, teaching methods, committee to study. HCR 31-H.J. 2335.

Guidance or counseling services, etc. to minors, schools, notify parents or guardian. HF 2039, Lind.

Moped education courses, junior high. HF 2147, Bina.

Educational requirements of schools. HF 2425, Educ. Approved 5-20-80. Textbook content standards, schools. SF 2191, Taylor & Jensen.

Sports

Athletic trainers, licensing and regulation of. HF 199, Hibbs.

Sporting goods and recreational vehicles, impose excise tax. HF 481, Avenson. Withdrawn.

Football games schedule, ISU-UofI. HF 117, Crabb. Withdrawn.

Certification of coaches as teachers, interscholastic. SF 412, Small.

Limit charges for school events. HF 2092, Schroeder.

Extracurricular athletic activities, scheduling. SF 2056, Gallagher.

State - Federal Aid

School foundation program, salaries and expenses, prohibit use of state funds. HF 40, Lind.

Students ID, curtail state aid. HF 412, Byerly.

Increase state foundation base and foundation property tax, schools. SF 411. Orr.

State area school aid, dept. of pubic instruction, approp. HF 2381, Daggett.

State percent of growth calculation for school foundation aid. HF 2551, Educ. Approved 5-20-80. Became law 6-1-80.

Students

Requirements for immunization of school children, exemption. HF 258, Cusack - SF 317, Taylor, et al.

Physical ed. requirement, seniors, work-study programs. HF 291, Horn. Mandatory school attendance, 18 yrs., exception. HF 332, Horn - HF 413, Horn. S.

Students ID, curtail state aid. HF 412, Byerly.

Transitional bilingual programs, non-English-speaking students, approp. SF 337, Murray.

Breakfast, school children. SF 336, Orr, et al - SF 455, Educ. Same. SF 336 withdrawn.

Guidance or counseling services, etc. to minors, schools, notify parents or guardian. HF 2039, Lind.

Loading and unloading of pupils, adverse weather conditions. SF 2009, Carr - SF 2020, Gratias & Taylor - HF 2105, Hansen of O'Brien - HF 2139, Hansen of O'Brien. S. HF 2105 approved 5-20-80.

Restricted license, minors, one hour increase. SF 2024, Holden - HF 2160, Hansen of O'Brien (repeal). S.

Supplementary weighting plan include students in area schools. HF 2116, Groth & Harbor.

Average cost per pupil, adjustments, modification. SF 2075, Hansen - HF 2265, Lind & Brandt.

Common carriers for transporting school pupils. HF 2229, Connolly.

Gifted & talented children programs, financing of. HF 2275 Educ. - HF 2548, Educ. S. HF 2275 approved 3-25-80. Became law 4-4-80.

Enrollment date, school district, special educ. students. HF 2299, Daggett & Anderson of Jasper. Approved 4-24-80.

School officials authorized access to student's juvenile court records. SF 2100, Gratias.

School attendance not mandatory if. SF 2157, Taylor, et al. (Also see HF 322 & HF 413).

Prohibit students, motor vehicles, to & from school, also minors' school licenses. SF 2216, Brown - SF 2224, Brown (minimum requirements, licenses & permits). S.

State percent of growth calculation for school foundation aid. HF 2551, Educ. Approved 5-20-80. Became law 6-1-80.

Superintendent of

Contracts of certain school administrators. HF 598, Stromer.

AEA, school districts, jointly, employ personnel, use bldgs. & equipment. HF 2239, Johnson of Woodbury.

Teachers

Certification for teachers. HF 37, Brandt (human relations reg.) - HF 48, Hansen of O'Brien - HF 307, Educ. S. HF 48 withdrawn. HF 307 approved 4-30-79.

Teacher certificates, issuance and renewal of. HF 134, Hansen of O'Brien-HF 374, Hansen of O'Brien. S. HF 134 withdrawn. HF 374 approved 4-26-79.

Teachers, requirements for certification. SF 169, Taylor.

Retirement of teachers and administrators, notification. SF 172, Carney-HF 248. Johnson of Woodbury.

School instruction by a qualified rather than certified teacher. SF 187, Craft.

Certification of coaches as teachers, interscholastic. SF 412, Small.

Teaching contracts, breach of, penalties. SF 2010, Jensen - HF 2323, O'Kane (2 yrs., cost-of-living). S.

Teacher's contract, termination of, bd. members participate. HF 2034, Spear - SF 2030, Hansen. S.

AEA, school districts, jointly, employ personnel, use bldgs. & equipment. HF 2239. Johnson of Woodbury.

Tax-shelters under IPERS for teachers. HF 2363, Horn.

Competency examinations for teachers. SF 2251, Small.

Training

Change names, Ia. training schools, boys & girls. HF 744, Approp's. Approved 3-6-80.

Tuition

Tuition rates for school districts. SF 107, Murray. Approved 4-21-80.

Income tax credit for private school tuition. SF 236, Taylor. Computation of tuition, school districts, outsiders pay. SF 291, Craft. (Also see SF 107).

SCIENCE

Property tax exemption, benevolent associations. HF 2189, Oxley. Donation of bodies. HF 2146, Connors.

SEALS

Great seal of Iowa, description. SF 54, Hansen.

SEARCH AND SEIZURE

Strip searches. HF 2284, Johnson of Linn, et al - HF 2495, Jud. & Law Enf. S. HF 2284 withdrawn. HF 2495 approved 5-24-80.

Strip-searches of visitors, penal or correctional institutions. HF 2441, Brandt.

SEARCH WARRANTS - See Search and Seizure

SECRETARY OF AGRICULTURE - See Agriculture, Sub-Ref. Secretary of

SECRETARY OF STATE

Goveror appoint sec. of state and treasurer. HJR 11, Spear, et al. Insulation installers, registration & bonding of. SF 2307, Energy - HF 2544, Energy. S.

SECRETARY OF THE SENATE

Senators and staff extend appreciation and best wishes to Frank Stork, Secretary of the Senate, for success in his new endeavor. SR 121 - S.J. 1849 adopted.

SECURITIES

Interest and dividends from securities exempt from state income tax. HF 21, Thompson - HF 236, Menke & Lageschulte S. - SF 2027, Comito. S. Cemetery perpetual care funds, investment, cities. HF 453, Cities - SF 283, Cities. HF 453 withdrawn. SF 283 approved 5-7-79.

Stocks, bonds and other securities, regulation of. SF 463, Jud. - HF 716, Jud. & Law Enf. HF 716 withdrawn. SF 463 approved 4-20-79.

Liquor & beer permits, securities used. HF 2217, Hinkhouse.

Securities broker-dealers & agents, continuing education. SF 2236, Schwengels.

SECURITY MEDICAL FACILITY

Social services, interstate corrections compact, patients of the security medical facility and supervision of jails. HF 754, Approp's. HF 754 approved 6-10-79.

SENIOR CITIZENS - Also see Aging

Games of skill, chance, raffles, cards, etc., senior citizens, etc. SF 41, Rush.

Property tax work-payment for elderly. HF 67, Lind.

Housing for elderly or handicapped families, use bonding authority to finance. HF 84, Krewson.

Senior citizens activities, levy tax. HF 204, Cusack.

Senior citizens utility services stamp program. HF 246, Cusack.

Termination of utility services, prohibit. HF 256, Cusack - HF 310, Cusack (elderly or handicapped) - HF 311, Cusack (notice of intent) - HF 543, Jochum, et al. S.

Property tax freeze for elderly and disabled, approp. HF 346, Smalley HF 363, Cusack, et al. S.

Claims filed, reimbursement for property taxes paid, elderly and disabled. HF 373, West, et al - HF 409, West, et al (18 yrs., approp.) - HF 591, Cusack & Anderson of Jasper - HF 621, Brandt, et al - SF 326, Rodgers - SF 495, Ways & Means - HF 2578, Ways & Means. S. HF 373 & SF 326 withdrawn. SF 495 approved 6-4-79.

Use of golf carts by elderly. HF 419, Horn - SF 2335, Energy. S.

Computing income, exclude social security benefits, senior citizens. HF 496, Hoffmann.

Prohibit utility late payment charge for senior citizens. HF 510, Cusack. Medical assistance for low-income elderly (examinations, drugs, etc.). HF 610. McKean.

Establish elderly care program, comm. on aging, approp. HF 758, Approp's. (also see HF 343). Approved 6-10-79.

Elderly, medical care, funding, committee to study. HCR 23 - H.J. 2119. Services for the elderly, existing systems, committee to study. HR 44 - H.J. 2337-2338.

Additional property tax relief, elderly & disabled. HF 2001, Brandt, et al-HF 2115, Bina - HF 2140, Van Maanen - HF 2321, Norland. S. HF 2321 with drawn.

Reduced tuition for senior citizens, state colleges. SF 2053, Orr.

Extend age limit on driver's license, 18 to 70. SF 2069, Hansen - HF 2159, Diemer, et al.

Handicapped & senior citizens, m.v. registration fee, reduce. HF 2186, Pelton.

Claim for reimbursement of property taxes, time extension. SF 2090, Rush - HF 2339, Hall. HF 2339 withdrawn. SF 2090 approved 5-26-80.

Property tax deferral, elderly, approp. HF 2290, Anderson of Jasper. Double penalties, public offenses, elderly. HF 2318, Larsen, et al.

Allow studded tires, fee. SF 65, Rodgers - HF 456, Transp. - HF 2336, Kirkenslager, et al (handicapped and/or elderly) - SF 2107, Taylor, et al Comp. - HF 2447, Connolly (emergency vehicles). S.

Conversion of apartment bldgs. to condominium ownership. HF 2377, Crabb.

Utility cost credit program, approp. HF 2415, Norland.

Income tax deduction, care of the elderly. HF 2417, Doyle.

Tax relief, care of handicapped and elderly, committee study. HCR 127 - H.J. 1453-1454, 2041 adopted - S.J. 1682-1683.

SERVICE CENTERS

Service centers for displaced homemakers. SF 50, Miller of Marshall-SF 430, Human Res. S. SF 50 withdrawn. SF 430 approved 5-13-80.

SERVICE STATIONS

Dispensing of leaded fuel. HF 27, Lind.

Self-service stations, latch-open device, fuel hose nozzle. HF 304, Horn. Approved 4-23-79.

Service stations provide equipment, maintenance & repair service. HF 2050, Lind.

Service stations sell gasohol, state-owned vehicles use. HF 2271, Howell. Half gallon gasoline pricing, allow. SF 2137, Hutchins

SERVICES - Also see Tax, Sub-Ref. Service

Exempt from sales tax tangible personal property or services subject to fed. excise tax. SF 14, Priebe.

Uniform regions, services, state residents and citizens. HF 38, Brandt. Taxable services, parking and test of laboratories. HF 676, Ways & Means. Approved 6-4-79.

Auxiliary services, profits from, area schools use. SF 2002, Nystrom. Approved 4-30-80.

Increase fees, sheriffs, servicing. SF 2103, Jensen.

Tax on purchase price of optional service or warranty contracts. SF 2372, Ways & Means.

SEWAGE - Also see Environmental Preservation and/or Pollution and/or Solid Waste

Sewage treatment facilities, improvements, increase state share of cost. SF 177, Miller of Des Moines - SF 232, Junkins - HF 379, Spear. S. Multi-year professional and occupational licenses. SF 2070, Gentleman.

Approved 5-23-80.

Federal grants, sewage works projects. HF 2325, Welden.

SEWER SYSTEMS - Also see Environmental Preservation and/or Pollution and/or Solid Waste

On-site wastewater management districts, create. HF 264, Perkins.

Lien, time, utility services. SF 2231, Ramsev & Kudart.

Compensation & expenses, sanitary sewer district trustees. HF 2500, Approp's. Approved 5-19-80.

SEX

Public display of explicit sexual material, prohibit. HF 205, Cusack S. -HF 208, Lageschulte (repeal provisions, ch. 728) - SF 343, Craft, et al Comp. - HF 579, Howell. S.

Nudity in public places, prohibit. HF 2046, Johnson of Howard.

SHARE DRAFTS

Credit union share drafts, usury, loans. SF 158, Commerce. Approved 3-27-79. Became law 4-13-79.

SHARES

Shares of professional corporations, persons licensed out of state. HF 708, Jud. & Law Enf. Approved 3-17-80.

SHELTERS

Mobile home parks provide storm shelters. HF 2052, Brandt - SF 2047, Priebe.

SHERIFFS - Also see Officers and/or Police

Salaries of deputy sheriffs, sheriff determine. SF 152, Co. Gov't. - SF 2122, Co. Gov't. S. SF 2122 approved 4-7-80.

Weapons, amend criminal code. SF 196, Murray.

Supervisors, bd. of, furnish sheriff with office outside of co. seat. HF 367, Spear & Clark of Lee - SF 269, Schwengels & Junkins - HF 523, Oxley (co. surv. & engr.). S. HF 367 withdrawn. SF 269 approved 6-5-79.

Salaries of deputy sheriffs, limits imposed. HF 505, Jav.

Public retirement systems, administration and benefits. SF 457, St. Gov't. - SF 489, Approp's. S. SF 457 withdrawn. SF 489 approved 6-5-79.

Uniforms & accessories, sheriffs & deputies. HF 2126, Ritsema - SF 2123, Co. Gov't. - HF 2126 withdrawn. SF 2123 approved 4-30-80.

Increase fees, sheriffs, servicing. SF 2103, Jensen.

Motor vehicles & laws of the road, transp. SF 2361, Transp. Approved 5-20-80. Became law 6-18-80.

SHOPPERS GUIDES - See Printing - Publishing

SHORTHAND REPORTERS

Compensation of shorthand reporters. SF 238, DeKoster - SF 467, Jud. Same - HF 686, Jud. & Law Enf.

Salaries, elected st. officials, st. & judicial employees, public employment relations bd., approp. SF 499, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.

Mechanical reporting devices, allow, shorthand reporters. SF 2008, Murray - HF 2077, Bruner.

Compensation of shorthand reporters, increase. HF 2273, Stromer & Doyle - SF 2151, Schwengels & Bergman.

SICK LEAVE

Limit payment, unused sick leave, insurance, retired state employee. HF 2098, Welden.

Unused sick leave, certain retired state employees, payment, approp. SF 2184, Rodgers. (Also see HF 2098).

SIGNATURES

Witness signatures, fish & game licenses. HF 2008, Tyrrell.

SIGNS - Also see Advertising

Temporary signs, community events. SF 81, Transp. Approved 5-7-79. Beer advertising signs, prohibit. HF 302, Schroeder.

Advertising devices, nonprofit organizations, fees, exempt. HF 2330, De Groot.

SMOKE

State bldg. code, smoke & fire detection systems, apartment bldgs., motels, hotels, etc. SF 346, Hutchins - SF 480, Orr - SF 2346, Comm. S.

SMOKING

Smoking, changes in law. SF 33, Craft.

SNOW

Snow removal, emergency, cities appropriation. SF 130, Palmer - HF 209, Bina, et al - HF 259, Gettings (incl. SE cos.) - HF 576, Bina, et al. S. Snow removal costs, financial aid for southeastern cities and counties. HR 9 - H.J. 433.

Exempt from mandatory school year requirement, snow days. HF 297, Hansen of O'Brien, et al - SF 287, Gratias, et al S. - SF 300, Small - SF 371, Educ. Same - SF 312, Schwengels. S. SF 300 withdrawn. Salt for snow removal, prohibit. HF 2198, Pelton.

SNOWMOBILES - See Motor Vehicles, Sub-Ref. Snowmobiles

SOCIAL SECURITY

Social security number disclosure. HF 269, Cusack.

Computing income, exclude social security benefits, senior citizens. HF 496, Hoffmann.

Payment of taxes by employee under Social Security Act (FICA). HF 2103, Miller

SOCIAL SERVICES

Utility easements, granting of, social services. SF 87, Miller of Des Moines. Approved 4-14-80.

Certified psychologists eligible for payment under medical assistance. HF 103, Krewson - SF 132, Hansen.

Burial expenses, state and county payments. HF 126, Brandt.

Overseer of the poor, change to general relief director, duties. SF 98, Co. Gov't. Approved 5-8-79.

Funerals, certain ones, amount state pays. SF 167, Schwengels.

SSI recipients, supplementary assistance, social services, appropriation. HF 233, Bruner, et al.

Senior citizen utility services stamp program. HF 246, Cusack.

Extend ADC, first pregnancy. HF 295, Bruner & Clark of Cerro Gordo. Withdrawn.

Transfer from counties to the state, costs of mentally ill and retarded institutions, etc. SF 229, Schwengels & Palmer - SF 372, Priebe (appropriation) - SF 2066, Carr. S.

Transfer from counties to state, office space, equipment and supplies. SF 255, Slater, et al.

Transfer or assignment of property, fraud, public assistance. SF 259, Murray - HF 685, Jud. & Law Enf. S. SF 259 withdrawn. HF 685 approved 5-19-80.

Attorney notices of subrogation, dept. of social services, medical assistance program. HF 402, Egenes.

State payment of medicare deductible for certain persons. HF 546, Miller. Medical assistance for low-income elderly (examinations, drugs, etc.). HF 610. McKean.

ADC, social services, approp. HF 657, Approp's. Approved 4-12-79. Became law 4-27-79.

Transfer authority of veterans home to dept. of veterans affairs. SF 350, Schwengels & Briles.

Bankhead-Jones Farm Tenant Act funds. HF 671, Ag. Vetoed 6-10-79. Alternative employment programs, public assistance, required. SF 427, Taylor.

Service centers for displaced homemakers. SF 50, Miller of Marshall-SF 430. Human Res. S.

Licensing & regulation of child foster care facilities. SF 432, Human Res. Approved 5-23-80.

Bankhead-Jones Farm Tenant Act, administration of. SF 440, Ag. (Also see HF 671). Withdrawn.

New state dept. of mental health, establish. HF 701, Human Res.

Stepparent liable for expenses and education of stepchildren. SF 459, Murray.

Social services, interstate corrections compact, patients of the security medical facility and supervision of jails. HF 754, Approp's. HF 754 approved 6-10-79.

Omnibus social services approp. HF 755, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79. Item Vetoed.

Social services medical assistance, foster care and homemaker services programs, supplemental appropriation. SF 497, Approp's. Approved 6-9-79. Item Vetoed. Became law 6-22-79.

Title XX social services, funding, committee to study. HCR 22-H.J. 2118. Problems facing Iowa correctional system, committee to study. HCR 29-H.J. 2333-2334.

Medical assistance, pregnant women, no children. SF 2014, DeKoster. Local welfare administration. HF 2114, Tyrrell.

Personal needs account, health care facilities. HF 2158, Howell.

Inmates furlough under social services. HF 2277, Human Res.'- SF 2190, Human Res. S. SF 2190 withdrawn. HF 2277 approved 5-22-80.

Imprisoned mentally retarded offenders, specific treatment and services. SF 2099, DeKoster.

Child support, debt setoff, income tax refunds. HF 2347, Hansen of O'Brien - HF 2554, Ways & Means. S. HF 2554 approved 5-17-80.

Group day care homes. HF 2364, Mullins - HF 2423, Walter (preschool) - HF 2533, Human Res. S. HF 2533 approved 5-19-80.

Social services establish financial assistance program, home care & training, disabled. HF 2376, Anderson of Jasper - SF 2217, Brown. S. Support of stepchild. HF 2405, Hansen of O'Brien.

Use & reversion of unobligated funds, farm accounts, social services. SF 2118, Jud. Approved 4-14-80. Became law 4-24-80.

Executive heads, dept. of social services, supply house and provisions. HF 2487, Human Res.

Laying off of state employees by contracting nonstate employees, prohibit, return to jobs, etc., social services. SF 2265, Yenger & Slater-SF 2364, St. Gov't. Same.

Residency requirement for employees, dept. of social services, repeal. HF 2498, Human Res. - SF 2285, St. Gov't. HF 2498 withdrawn. SF 2285 approved 4-21-80. Became law 5-1-80.

Powers & duties, director, div. of corrections. HF 2508, Human Res. Prisoner employment program. SF 2319, Human Res.

Correctional personnel, merit employment commission study. HCR 118 - H.J. 964-965, 995, 1113 adopted - S.J. 1053-1054, 1202, 1284.

Problems facing correctional system, committee study. HCR 136 - H.J. 1983-1984.

Parole. Board of

Restitution to victims, condition of parole. HF 129, Smalley.

Parole bd. members liable for parolees' actions. SF 2225, Bisenius.

Welfare

Strikers, ineligible, welfare benefits. HF 299, Smalley & Crabb.

Work requirements, welfare recipients, employment standards, etc. SF 2054, Priebe.

Work requirements, welfare recipients, counties. SF 2131, Hansen. (Also see HF 2114 & SF 2054).

SOCIAL WELFARE - See Social Services and/or ADC

SOIL

Borrow pits, topsoil preserved. HF 16, Welden - SF 89, Taylor Comp. - HF 162, Howell. S. HF 16 withdrawn. SF 89 approved 5-21-80.

Pipeline permits include statement of impact, soil conditions. HF 223, Pelton - SF 2332, Comm. (procedures & permits). S.

Establish regional soil tilth laboratory, Ames. SCR 9 - S.J. 515-516, 529, 627, 766, 883-884 adopted, 916 - H.J. 1079, 1151 adopted.

Establish regional soil tilth laboratory, Ames. HCR 14 - H.J. 623, 1159. Withdrawn.

Prairie grass seed, sides of highways. HF 2313, Connolly.

SOIL CONSERVATION

Soil conservation projects, cost-sharing funds. HF 22, Evans. Approved 4-20-79.

Tax credits for permanent soil and water conservation projects. SF 37, Schwengels - HF 154, Swearingen.

Property tax exemption, ag. land, conservation practices. HF 191, Bennett.

Soil and water conservation projects, establish loan fund. SF 254, Schwengels. (Also see HF 22).

Establish regional soil tilth laboratory, Ames. SCR 9 - S.J. 515-516, 529, 627, 766, 883-884 adopted, 916 - H.J. 1079, 1151 adopted.

Soil conservation committee, per diem, increase days. HF 513, Bennett. Moldboard plows, use of, prohibit. HF 623, Perkins.

Surface coal mining and reclamation operations. HF 670, Energy. Approved 6-6-79.

Soil conservation make acreage payments, soil & water conservation. SF 395. Schwengels.

Soil conservation, committee study. SCR 22 - S.J. 1477-1478.

Composition and powers of conservancy district boards of directors. SF 501, Schwengels. Withdrawn.

Soil conservation, ag. land tax credit, approp. HF 2297, Cochran - SF 2142, Orr (no approp.) - SF 2143, Orr (no approp.). S.

Soil conservation districts, tort liability. HF 2461, Ag. Approved 4-21-80. Land use policy. SF 2192, Nat. Res. - HF 2558, Nat. Res. S.

Ownership of ag. land, tax, conservation projects. SF 2244, Waldstein & Craft.

Narrow base terraces, soil conservation. SCR 112 - S.J. 590-591, 631, 756. Soil conservation, "Iowa Soil 2000". SCR 113 - S.J. 620-621, 655, 756, 784, 1247, 1248 adopted - H.J. 1396-1398.

Ag. land credit, claim, conservation plan. SF 2283, Craft.

Unencumbered funds, Brushy Creek, use for other capital projects. SF 2300, Nat. Res.

Soil conservation. HF 2561, Ag. Approved 5-22-80.

Conservancy district boards, watershed funding districts. SF 2357, Nat. Res. Approved 5-22-80.

SOLAR ENERGY - Also see Energy

Solar energy easements. HF 234, Pelton.

Income tax credit, solar and wind energy systems. HF 533, Anderson of Jasper - SF 415, Orr - SF 2032, Carr - SF 2336, Energy. S.

Discrimination against solar users. HF 648, Energy.

Access to and use of solar energy, easements, zoning, etc. SF 344, Energy. Require solar water heating system, new state bldgs. HF 2224, Howell. Plumbing hookups, facilitate installation of solar water heating equip.,

new home. HF 2249, Howell. Homeowners, solar energy constr. grants, energy policy council, approp. HF 2237, Binneboese - SF 2240, Energy. S.

Solar energy systems, improvements, no increase in property valuation. SF 2201, Energy - SF 2381, Ways & Means. S.

Prohibit zoning ordinances or rules, construction, bldgs., solar energy. SF 2342. Energy. (Also see SF 344).

SOLICITATION

Solicitation of public donations, bonds, permits. SF 45, Rush - HF 133, Hansen of O'Brien, S.

Police activity, crime of solicitation, criminal code. HF 166, Shimanek-HF 368, Jud. & Law Enf. (not solicitation). S. HF 368 approved 6-10-79. HF 166 withdrawn.

Prohibit solicitation of funds and sale of food, beverages, etc., rest areas. SF 126, Transp.

Automated telephone solicitation machines, prohibit use of. HF 298, Arnould, et al.

Prohibit political activities by assessors and solicitation of. SF 242, Ramsey & Rodgers - SF 466, Co. Gov't. S. SF 242 w/d.

SOLID WASTE

Solid waste recycling authority, create. HF 41, Bina.

Collection, recycling and disposal of used oil. SF 251, Scott.

Solid waste disposal systems and collection systems, tax, cities. HF 448, Connors. et al.

Sales and use tax refund, solid waste facility. HF 497, Crawford.

Public use of sanitary disposals without fee. SF 378, Ramsey & Priebe.

Hazardous waste, DEQ, regulate storage, treatment, etc. HF 719, Energy. Approved 6-10-79.

Joint city-county solid waste agencies, bidding & contract requirements. HF 2303, Pelton.

Industrial revenue bonds finance solid waste sanitary disposal facilities. HF 2483, Comm.

Land for hazardous waste sites. HF 2549, Energy.

SPANISH-SPEAKING PEOPLES COMMISSION

Court interpreters, qualifications of. HF 2269, Spear.

Approp's., funds to finance designated st. programs, ed., human res., regulatory & finance agencies, transp., social services, other st. gov't. agencies, & Terrace Hill. HF 2580, Approp's. (Also see HF's 2520, 2524, 2527 & SF's 2273, 2290, 2291, 2360). Approved 5-26-80. Item Vetoed.

SPEECH

Interpreters, speech or hearing impairments, court. SF 230, Slater - HF 361, Lonergan & Connors.

Speech & hearing diagnostic services, nonpublic school premises. HF 2012, Groth - HF 2409, Educ. - SF 2115, Junkins (also psychological therapy) - SF 2130, Educ. S. HF 2409 & HF 2012 withdrawn. SF 2130 approved 3-10-80.

Pathology

Multi-year professional and occupational licenses. SF 2070, Gentleman. Approved 5-23-80.

SPEED LIMIT AND/OR RESTRICTIONS

Raise speed limit, 65 mph. HF 331, Horn - HF 417, Horn. S. Operator or chauffeur licenses, suspension of. HF 371, Horn. Speed limits in school zones. HF 2091, Thompson.

SPORTS - Also see Schools, Sub-Ref. Sports

Football games schedule, ISU-Uofl. HF 117, Crabb. Withdrawn.

Athletic trainers, licensing and regulation of. HF 199, Hibbs.

Sporting goods and recreational vehicles, impose excise tax. HF 481, Avenson. Withdrawn.

Congratulate all Iowa high school and college wrestling teams and their coaches. SCR 10 - S.J. 526-527, 529, 547.

Cross-county ski trails. HF 590, O'Kane & Krewson.

Extracurricular athletic activities, scheduling. SF 2056, Gallagher.

Athletic event tickets, sale of. HF 2193, Johnson of Linn.

STATE AGENCIES - See Agencies

STATE AID - Also see Schools, Sub-Ref. State - Federal Aid

Claims for nonpublic school pupil transportation. HF 194, Hansen of O'Brien - HF 729, Educ. S. HF 194 withdrawn. HF 729 approved 4-26-79.

County conservation bd. projects, funding of. HF 2433, Lloyd-Jones & Pellett.

State & county aid, official county fair. HF 2476, St. Gov't. - SF 2233, St. Gov't. SF 2233 withdrawn. HF 2476 approved 3-17-80.

STATE FOUNDATION AID

Students ID, curtail state aid. HF 412, Byerly.

State percent of growth calculation for school foundation aid. HF 2551, Educ. Approved 5-20-80. Became law 6-1-80.

STATE GOVERNMENT

Servicing of state-owned motor vehicles. SF 13, Priebe.

Tort liability of governmental subdivisions. HF 24, Bina - SF 153, Nystrom - SF 2305, Jud. S.

Reinstate governmental-tort immunity, local governmental units. HF 112. Crabb.

Joint committee on government operations. SCR 7 - S.J. 322-323, 354, 389, 493.

Exempt cities or counties from sales, services and use tax, sales and services. SF 199, Co. Gov't. - SF 213, Schwengels. S.

Candidates for public office or electies, dismissal from employment. HF

Transfer from counties to the state, costs of mentally ill and retarded institutions, etc. SF 229, Schwengels & Palmer - SF 372, Priebe (appropriation) - SF 2066, Carr. S.

Professional and occupational regulation, comm. on, establish. HF 344, Hansen of O'Brien, et al - SF 267, Junkins & Holden - HF 679, St. Gov't. S. HF 344 & SF 267 withdrawn.

Commissioners of memorials, election, change method. HF 384, Evans. State housing code, establish, HF 503, Cusack.

Governor's ethic report (investments, income & gifts). HF 538, Lloyd-Jones.

Efficiency incentive awards for state employees, approp. HF 545, Anderson of Jasper, et al.

State reimburse cities for fire protection, state-owned bldgs. HF 558, Connors.

Sunset bill. HF 559, Anderson of Jasper - HF 609, Lura, et al (leg. fiscal bur., approp.). S.

Budget limitations, HJR 14, Danker.

License plates, different colors, gov't. subdivisions. HF 567, Welsh.

Voluntary certification, electrical work. HF 638, Pope, et al.

Candidates' fund. HF 626, Cochran, et al - HF 2185, Connolly - SF 2101, Holden (definition of and maintenance of fund after election). S.

Merit system, appointment. HF 690, St. Gov't. Approved 4-21-80.

Periodic review of state agencies, establish, joint standing committee. SF 419, Hansen. (Also see HF 559 and/or HF 609).

State liability for national guard. HF 706, St. Gov't. Approved 6-4-79. Became law 6-15-79.

State-owned motor vehicles, use of, conduct study. HCR 17 - H.J. 1722-1723.

Salaries, elected st. officials, st. & judicial employees, public employment relations bd., approp. SF 499, Approp's. Approved 6-10-79.

Meetings & agendas, governmental bodies. HF 2002, Corey.

Civil rights comm., director of, governor may remove. HF 2007, Tyrrell. Gasohol, state, agencies, political subdivisions and urban trans. system, required usage. SF 2022, Holden.

Increase cost of repairs, public lands & bldgs., bids required. HF 2037, Johnson of Woodbury - SF 2019, Gratias - HF 2521, St. Gov't. (school bldgs.). S. HF 2521 approved 4-21-80.

Treason, repeal section. HJR 2007, Spear & Brandt.

Amend Article 12, transition provisions. HJR 2009, Spear et al.

Insurance, annuities & other for legislators. SF 2055, Brown.

Recycled paper products, state & subdivisions purchase. SF 2057, Scott-HF 2108, Howell Comp. - SF 2362, St. Gov't. S.

Witness fees, police officers, city, county or state collect. SF 2058, Miller of Des Moines, et al.

Government purchases, public officials, exempt from conflict of interest. HF 2142, Pellett - HF 2467, Jud. & Law Enf. S.

State & local expenditures, limit. HJR 2015, Danker.

State owned vehicles use gasohol. HCR 103 - H.J. 159-160, 570, 583, 585, 589 adopted - S.J. 531-532, 556, 564-565, 582, 756.

Reimbursement of defendant, civil actions by state. HF 2216, Halvorson of Clayton, et al - HF 2557, Jud. & Law Enf. S.

Require solar water heating system, new state bldgs. HF 2224, Howell. Real estate commission examinations. HF 2236, Connolly.

Tax limitations, (balance budget). SJR 2001, Hansen, et al - HJR 2016, West, et al.

Service stations sell gasohol, state-owned vehicles use. HF 2271, Howell. Open meetings law, travel purposes. HF 2285, Pellett & Crabb.

Open meetings, subcommittees of governmental body. HF 2295, Lura.

Federal permit holders, mfg. alcohol, fuel use, exempt, st. mfgr's. permit. HF 2327, Cochran, et al - SF 2246, Calhoon, et al Comp. - SF 2343, Energy. S. SF 2343 approved 5-23-80. Became law 6-6-80.

Assessments, property owned by state, SF 2111, Nystrom.

Sales & bids, state agencies, published. SF 2138, Tieden, et al.

Public and confidential governmental records. HF 2440, Mullins.

State acquire railroad right-of-way, condemnation. SF 2280, Transp.

Freeze hiring, salaries, program expansion and institution. HCR 123 - H.J. 1286.

Approp's., funds to finance designated st. programs, ed., human res., regulatory & finance agencies, transp., social services, other st. gov't. agencies, & Terrace Hill. HF 2580, Approp's. (Also see HF's 2520, 2524, 2527 & SF's 2273, 2290, 2291, 2360). Approved 5-26-80. Item Vetoed.

Agencies

Private consultants, state depts., misappropriation of funds. SF 20, Priebe.

Uniform regions, services, state residents and citizens. HF 38, Brandt. Licensing of consultants, approval of consulting contracts, and penalties, misuse of funds. SF 49, Rush.

Financial disclosure by financial institutions to gov't. agencies prohibited, penalties. SF 53, Rush.

Energy efficient motor vehicles, state, purchase of. SF 62, Scott - HF 2129, Gettings (foreign) - HF 2361, Lorenzen - HF 2559, Energy. S.

Economic impact of an administrative rule, agencies. SF 102, Rush - HF 2315, Anderson of Jasper.

State departments, expenditure estimates, zero base budget. HF 211, Walter, et al - HF 415, Anderson of Jasper. S.

Administrative rules, public and private parties, equal application and enforcement. SF 208. Carney.

Create office of state licenses. HF 309, Connors.

Judicial review of agency actions. HF 389, Pelton.

Gasohol, state, agencies, political subdivisions and urban trans. system, required usage. SF 2022, Holden.

Notice of intended agency action to adopt a rule. HF 2118, Walter.

Federal funds, state agencies, legislative fiscal committee review. SF 2063, Murray.

Reimbursement of defendant, civil actions by state. HF 2216, Halvorson of Clayton, et al - HF 2557, Jud. & Law Enf. S.

Soil conservation districts, tort liability. HF 2461, Ag. Approved 4-21-80. Use of federal funds, state agencies, impact on the state's approp. process, committee to study. HCR 112-H.J. 550-551, 600, 611 adopted-S.J. 580-581, 606, 1022.

Quarterly allotment of funds by comptroller to st. dept. & agencies. HF 2542, St. Gov't.

State agencies, moving or telephone relocation expenses, payment of. SF 2366, Approp's.

Motor & special fuel tax laws, administration of. HF 2587, Ways & Means. Approved 5-19-80.

Departments

Private consultants, state depts., misappropriation of funds. SF 20, Priebe.

Licensing of consultants, approval of consulting contracts, and penalties, misuse of funds. SF 49, Rush.

Energy efficient motor vehicles, state, purchase of. SF 62, Scott - HF 2129, Gettings (foreign) - HF 2361, Lorenzen - HF 2559, Energy. S.

State departments, expenditure estimates, zero base budget. HF 211, Walter, et al - HF 415, Anderson of Jasper. S.

Four WATS lines, state, public use, appropriation. SF 215, Schwengels. Appropriate funds to st. departments. HF 303, Cusack, et al - SF 349, Schwengels & Junkins (federal). S.

Quarterly allotment of funds by comptroller to st. dept. & agencies. HF 2542, St. Gov't.

Employees

Pension task force, establish, appropriation; unform public retirement system. SJR 6, Schwengels.

Fully disabled state employees maintain same health and accident payments. SF 219, Hansen.

Wages and/or salaries paid state employees, clarify. SF 228, Gratias - SF 330, Holden. S.

Group, health, or medical insurance for dependents of public employees, also bargainable. SF 231, Small - HF 330, Shimanek, et al. S.

Contribution rate for unemployment compensation benefits, governmental employers, HF 369, Labor & Indus, Rel.

Per diem, state employees serving on bds., comms. or coms. HF 540, Thompson, et al.

Efficiency incentive awards for state employees, approp. HF 545, Anderson of Jasper, et al.

Travel, limit, state employees & members of G.A. SF 407, Rodgers.

Limit number of state employees, SF 413. Bisenius.

Vacations, state employees. SF 490, Approp's.

Coordinate state travel, sec. of executive council, SF 2044, Priebe.

Limit payment, unused sick leave, insurance, retired state employee. HF 2098, Welden.

Payment of taxes by employee under Social Security Act (FICA). HF 2103. Miller.

Protect state employees, personnel reprisals. SF 2086, Bisenius - SF 2356, St. Gov't. Same. SF 2086 withdrawn.

Hearing of grievances, civil service commission, restrict. HF 2268, Larsen.

Unused sick leave, certain retired state employees, payment, approp. SF 2184. Rodgers. (Also see HF 2098).

Employees of public employment relations bd. excluded, collective bargaining. SF 2209, Labor & Indus. Rel.

Laying off of state employees by contracting nonstate employees, prohibit, return to jobs, etc., social services. SF 2265, Yenger & Slater - SF 2364, St. Gov't. Same.

Unemployment compensation benefits for state employees. SF 2274, Approp's. - HF 2497, St. Gov't. HF 2497 withdrawn. SF 2274 approved 4-14-80. Became law 4-18-80.

Reclassification and upgrading of employee positions, salary increases, approp. SF 2385, Approp's.

Executive Branch

Private consultants, state depts., misappropriation of funds. SF 20, Priebe.

Gift law, revise. SF 64, Holden - HF 720, Ethics. (Ia. Public Officials Act) - SF 2079. Jensen - SF 2170. Waldstein. S.

Four WATS lines, state, public use, appropriation. SF 215, Schwengels. Limit number of state employees. SF 413, Bisenius.

Funds

City population, growth, allocation of funds. HF 34, Schnekloth.

School foundation program, salaries and expenses, prohibit use of state funds. HF 40, Lind.

State funding, increase costs to local government, mandated programs. HJR 8. Danker.

Investment or deposit of public funds. HF 459, Byerly (interest) - HF 577, Rapp - HF 592, Byerly (savings & loan assn. & banks) - HF 2167, Poffenberger. S.

Substance abuse programs, state funding. SF 341, Taylor & Miller of Marshall.

Property - Real Estate

Prohibit row crops on state land. SF 217, Schwengels. Property donated to state, reversion. SF 394, Bisenius.

STATE JUDICIAL NOMINATING COMMISSION - See Judicial Nominating Commission

STATE OFFICES - See State Government, all Sub-Refs.

STATE TAX COMMISSION - See Revenue, Department of

STATISTICS

Statistical report, dept. of health, dissolutions and annulments, not required. SF 10, Holden.

STATUS OF WOMEN

Equal rights. SJR 4, Gentleman, et al - HJR 5, Krewson, et al. HJR 5 sent to Sec. of State 2-23-79.

Rescind ratification of equal rights amendment. HJR 9, Danker & Anderson of Audubon.

Quorum requirements, commission on the status of women. HF 2519, St. Gov't.

Approp's., funds to finance designated st. programs, ed., human res., regulatory & finance agencies, transp., social services, other st. gov't. agencies, & Terrace Hill. HF 2580, Aprop's. (Also see HF's 2520, 2524, 2527 & SF's 2273, 2290, 2291, 2360). Approved 5-26-80. Item Vetoed.

STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS

Property improvements, defective conditions, etc., statute of limitations. SF 188, Drake, et al - HF 315, Schroeder, et al. SF 188 withdrawn. HF 315 vetoed 5-26-80.

Update real estate (title) statutes of limitations, real property. HF 2047, Shimanek - HF 2484, Jud. & Law Enf. - SF 2279, Jud. S. HF 2484 withdrawn. SF 2279 approved 4-21-80.

Increase statutes of limitations, criminal offenses, child or mentally ill. HF 2202, Brandt.

Statute of limitations, paternity & obligations. SF 2214, Ramsey.

STATUTES - Also see Code - Code Editor

People propose, enact, or reject legislation. SJR 7, Rush - HJR 15, Anderson of Jasper Comp. - SJR 12, Taylor - SJR 2003, Waldstein, et al. S.

Interpretation of statutes, tax, dept. of revenue, economic impact. SF 2182, Hutchins, et al.

STEPPARENTS

Stepparent adoptions, eliminate placement investigation. SF 28, DeKoster. Approved 4-30-80.

Stepparent liable for expenses and education of stepchildren. SF 459, Murray.

STOCKS - Also see Investments

Banks permit corporation and stockholders to be separate customers. HF 423. Evans.

Increase capital and surplus requirements for insurance companies. HF 455, Comm. Approved 4-20-79.

Stocks, bonds and other securities, regulation of SF 463, Jud. - HF 716, Jud. & Law Enf. HF 716 withdrawn. SF 463 approved 4-20-79.

STORAGE

Powers of pipeline inspectors. HF 96, Halvorson of Clayton - HF 728, Comm. S. HF 96 withdrawn.

Pipeline permits include statement of impact, soil conditions. HF 223, Pelton - SF 2332, Comm. (procedures & permits). S.

Snowmobile storage. HF 2342, Co. Gov't. - SF 2124, Co. Gov't. HF 2342 withdrawn. SF 2124 approved 3-3-80.

STORES

Cashing check, telephone number. HF 239, Perkins.

Social security number disclosure. HF 269, Cusack.

Placard (forcible felony) in retail sale businesses, dept. of revenue, approp. HF 424, Byerly.

Sale, control, distribution and taxation of wine. SF 276, Rodgers S. - SF 325, Miller of Des Moines, et al - HF 637, Johnson of Linn, et al. Comp. Unit pricing, food, grocery stores. HF 2219, Patchett - SF 2256, Orr. Sunday closing of business. HF 2274, Hinkhouse & McKean.

STREETS - Also see Cities & Towns, Sub-Ref. Streets

Open container of beer or liquor, unlawful to possess. SF 263, Taylor. Installation of multi-way stops at intersections. HF 2418, Thompson.

STRIKES - Also see Civil Disorders and/or Riots

Unlawful labor practices. HF 289, Branstad - SF 305, Taylor. Strikers, ineligible, welfare benefits. HF 299, Smalley & Crabb.

STUDENTS - See Schools, Sub-Ref. Students

STUDY COMMITTEES

Regional governments, committee to study. SCR 4 - S.J. 72-73, 98, 256. Penal and correctional institutions and county jails, committee to study. HCR 11 - H.J. 555.

County home rule, committee, approp. HJR 16, Co. Gov't. - SJR 9, Co. Gov't. S. HJR 16 withdrawn. SJR 9 approved 4-5-79.

Courts, create special joint committee on, investigate need for reform, etc. SJR 11, Hultman & Junkins - SJR 13, Hultman & Junkins. S.

Funding of the conservation commission, committee to study. SCR 12 - S.J. 859-860, 873, 911, 933.

Resolutions calling for interim studies be given to Legislative Council which shall determine priorities. SCR 14 - S.J. 981-982, 1013, 1057, 1124, 1092-1093 adopted - H.J. 1426, 1428-1429, 2382 adopted.

Drainage laws, interim committee to study. SCR 15 - S.J. 999, 1003, 1265. In-depth study of existing corn marketing problems. SCR 17 - S.J. 1061-1062, 1064, 1265 - 1980 Regular Session S.J. 189.

Abandoned railroad rights-of-way, railroad car shortage, etc., committee to study. SCR 20 - S.J. 1288 - 1980 Regular Session S.J. 190.

Soil conservation, committee study. SCR 22 - S.J. 1477-1478.

Concept of creation, origin of man, etc., committee study. SCR 24 - S.J. 1675-1676 - 1980 Regular Session S.J. 132.

Iowa correctional system, committee study. SCR 25 - S.J. 1714-1715.

Area schools, student housing and other facilities, committee study. SCR 26 - S.J. 1730 - 1980 Regular Session S.J. 132.

Business & industry closings, relocations and reductions, unemployment, study, approp. SF 2160, Murray.

Education, committee study. SCR 105 - S.J. 355-356, 394, 544, 881-882, 885, 984.

Impact of tax exempt property, etc., committee study. (HF 2072). SCR 106 - S.J. 377, 414, 456.

Courts, study continue. SCR 107 - S.J. 377-378, 414, 456.

Assessment practices, committee study. SCR 109 - S.J. 410-411, 456.

School census, committee study. SCR 111 - S.J. 571-572, 606, 1021, 1091-1092, 1097-1098 adopted - H.J. 1239-1240.

Governor's economy recommendations, committee study & review bill drafts, etc. SCR 114 - S.J. 624-625, 655, 1022.

Secondary road system, committee study. SCR 116 - S.J. 668-669, 679, 773, 1022.

Workers' compensation insurance coverage costs, study. SR 107-S.J. 752-753, 782, 1022.

Chronic renal disease program, study. SCR 117 - S.J. 751-752, 760, 764, 825-826 adopted - H.J. 934, 935.

Prison Industries Advisory Board's Report, committee study. SCR 119 - S.J. 849-850, 860, 984.

Juvenile justice law, changes, committee study. SCR 121 - S.J. 876, 883, 984.

Illegal gambling activities, committee study. SR 108 - S.J. 869-870, 1022.
Criminal leniency, sentencing alternatives, study. SR 110 - S.J. 1091, 1103, 1250, 1282.

Franchise agreements, termination of, etc., study. SCR 124 - S.J. 1131-1132, 1136.

Pre-need sales of personal property & services, final disposition of dead human bodies, study. SCR 129 - S.J. 1269-1270, 1288, 1401.

Educational programs for autistic children, committee to study. SCR 126-S.J. 1186-1187, 1207, 1386-1387 adopted - H.J. 1584, 1585-1586, 2211-2212 adopted.

Medical practitioners, local communities, study. SCR 130 - S.J. 1270, 1323, 1401.

Sale of raw milk, study. SCR 131 - S.J. 1297-1298, 1352, 1401.

Utilization of Iowa coal, study. SCR 133 - S.J. 1342-1343, 1401.

Control of inflation and spending, committee study. SCR 135 - S.J. 1437-1438, 1507, 1542.

Marketing of grain, elevators, warehouses, etc., hearings, committee study. SCR 136 - S.J. 1504-1505, 1528, 1852.

Resolutions calling for interim studies be given to Leg. Council, determine priorities. SCR 137 - S.J. 1516-1517, 1543, 1607 adopted - H.J. 1981, 1982-1983.

Pari-mutuel betting, redevelopment plan of Iowa State Fair, committee study. SR 112 - S.J. 1521-1522, 1852.

Moisture meters and grain grading procedures, committee study. SCR 141 - S.J. 1625, 1701.

Amend rules re lobbyisits, gifts, committee study. SR 114-S.J. 1681-1682, 1713 adopted.

Coal, uses of, contracts, air quality, etc., committee study. SCR 143 - S.J. 1772-1773.

Rail bonding & other railroad problems, committee study. SCR 144 - S.J. 1790.

Highway funding problems, committee study. SCR 145 - S.J. 1790-1791. Area education agencies, administrative expenditures, programs & services, committee study. SCR 146 - S.J. 1796-1797.

SUBSTANCE ABUSE

Health insurance cover substance abuse. SF 80, Priebe.

Substance abuse treatment costs paid by county, collection of. HF 143, Clark of Cerro Gordo.

Substance abuse rehabilitation and prevention fund, create, increase tax on beer and liquor. SF 156, Miller of Marshall, et al.

Substance abuse programs, state funding. SF 341, Taylor & Miller of Mashall.

Substance abuse, dept. of, appropriation. SF 492, Approp's. - HF 765, Approp's. S. (also see SF 341). HF 765 approved 6-10-79.

SUNDAY SALES - See Sales.

SUNSET ACTS

Periodic review of state agencies, establish, joint standing committee. SF 419, Hansen. (Also see HF 559 and/or HF 609).

SUPERVISORS - See County, Sub-Ref. Supervisors, Board of

SUPPLEMENTAL ASSISTANCE

SSI recipients, supplementary assistance, social services, appropriation. HF 233, Bruner, et al.

Strikers, ineligible, welfare benefits. HF 299, Smalley & Crabb.

SUPPLIES

Transfer from counties to state, office space, equipment and supplies. SF 255, Slater, et al.

SUPPORT-Also see Dissolution of Marriage and/or Minors and/or Children Right to a trial by jury, uniform support of dependents law. SF 6, Murray. Support payments for children until 18. SF 47, Rush - HF 2191, Hansen of O'Brien - HF 2516, Jud. & Law Enf. S. HF 2191 withdrawn. HF 2516 approved 5-17-80.

SUPREME COURT - See Court, Sub-Ref. Supreme

SURTAX - See Tax, Sub-Ref. Surtax

SWINE - See Animals, Sub-Ref. Farm

TAX.

Tax methods on mobile homes, change. HF 15, Brandt & Miller - HF 414, West, et al. S. HF 414 withdrawn.

Chain store tax, repeal. SF 51, Holden. Approved 6-1-79.

Sale or exchange of real property, additional tax on gains. SF 79, Rodgers - HF 494, Cusack.

Special tax on alcoholic beverages, repeal, tax on gross receipts. SF 117, Holden.

Substance abuse rehabilitation and prevention fund, create, increase tax on beer and liquor. SF 156, Miller of Marshall, et al.

Local sales, services and use tax, cities and counties. HF 36, Bina - HF 125, Bina (service & sales tax) - SF 189, Slater (optional tax) - HF 2397, Johnson of Linn (vehicle, income & earnings). S.

Divide township into tax districts, fire protection. HF 301, McKean - HF 672, Co. Gov't. S. HF 672 approved 6-4-79.

Tax assessments list furnished to county jury commission. HF 322, McKean & Hinkhouse-HF 715, Jud. & Law Enf. S. HF 322 withdrawn. HF 715 approved 3-28-80.

Coal severance tax, impose, bd. of supervisors. HF 376, Jay.

Tax on beer and liquor. SF 262, Miller of Marshall, et al - SF 363, Ways & Means. S. SF 262 withdrawn.

Information re taxpayers, receiprocal agreements with other state officials, dir. of revenue, authority. HF 421, Ways & Means. Approved 6-6-79.

Financing of local governmental programs, income tax surtax. HF 443, Hullinger.

Solid waste disposal systems and collection systems, tax, cities. HF 448, Connors, et al.

Investment tax credit for taxpayers in Iowa. HF 476, Harbor.

Income tax credit for contributions to universities. HF 486, Thompson-HF 526, Dieleman (libraries). S.

Income tax credit, solar and wind energy systems. HF 533, Anderson of Jasper - SF 415, Orr - SF 2032, Carr - SF 2336, Energy. S.

Federal income taxes deductible from state income tax, limit. HF 536, Anderson of Jasper S. - HF 544, Anderson of Jasper, et al - SF 408, Hutchins, et al Comp. - HF 693, Ways & Means - HF 2100, Schnekloth & Pellett. S. (Also see HF 491, SF 316, SF 308). HF 693 approved 5-22-79. Became law 5-27-79.

Payment in lieu of taxes to cos. and school districts, land acquired by state. HF 614, Halvorson of Clayton.

Bonds, hotel and motel tax revenue. HF 632, Ways & Means. Approved 6-7-79.

Increase tax levy, cemeteries not owned by a township. SF 335, Taylor.

Clarify exemption, hotel and motel tax, educ. institutions. HF 662, Ways & Means (also see HF 173). HF 662 approved 6-6-79. Became law 6-15-79.

Payment of taxes by employee under Social Security Act (FICA). HF 2103, Miller.

Des Moines County levy tax. HF 2164, Spear.

Public recreation, Amana school district, levy tax. HF 2211, Tyrrell - SF 2109. Orr.

Tax-shelters under IPERS for teachers, HF 2363, Horn.

Ownership of ag. land, tax, conservation projects. SF 2244, Waldstein & Craft.

Ag. land credit, claim, conservation plan. SF 2283, Craft.

Coal severance taxes. HCR 121 - H.J. 1172, 1415 adopted - S.J. 1357-1358, 1402.

Tax on purchase price of optional service or warranty contracts. SF 2372, Ways & Means.

Agricultural Land Tax Credit

Ag. land tax credit, filing of claims. SF 78, Rodgers - HF 508, Norland (nonresident alien) - HF 2349, Bruner (double credit, farmed organically). S.

Increase homestead tax credit. HF 100, Smalley - HF 339, Norland, et al (ag. land tax credit, approp.) - HF 2072, Ways & Means. S. HF 2072 approved 2-14-80. Became law 2-24-80.

Soil conservation, ag. land tax credit, approp. HF 2297, Cochran - SF 2142, Orr (no approp.) - SF 2143, Orr (no approp.). S.

Cigarettes - Tobacco

Increase cigarette and tobacco tax, lower tax levy, schools. SF 19, Priebe. County

Mineral severance tax, limestone, etc. SF 36, Rodgers.

Ambulance service, county levy tax. HF 2293, Gettings - SF 2146, Yenger - HF 2507, Co. Gov't. - SF 2297, Ways & Means - HF 2581, Ways & Means. S. HF 2581 approved 5-26-80.

Increase tax levy, improvements, county hospitals. HF 2345, Thompson-SF 2207, Readinger. S.

Tax levy proceeds, tort claims against municipalities. HF 2388, Jesse - HF 2399, Jesse. S.

Extend property tax levy, flood and erosin control. HF 2457, Co. Gov't. Credit

Income requirement, totally disabled person, property tax credit. SF 69, Schwengels, et al. Approved 5-19-80.

Increase personal exemption credits, state income tax. HF 76, Smalley. Income tax credit for renters, based on income, approp. HF 354, Anderson of Jasper, et al - HF 604, Anderson of Jasper, et al - HF 2329, Krewson, et al - SF 2133, Readinger Comp. S.

Investment tax credit for taxpayers in Iowa. HF 476, Harbor.

Income tax credit, solar and wind energy systems. HF 533, Anderson of Jasper - SF 415, Orr - SF 2032, Carr - SF 2336, Energy. S.

Tax credit on corporate dividends. HF 641, Harbor.

Exempt certain classes of personal property from taxes; adjustments to tax credit law. SF 393, Ramsey, et al.

Property tax credit, commercial property, approp. HF 2060, Dieleman. Railroad property, tax credit, approp. HF 2272, Anderson of Jasper.

Income tax deduction, political contributions, repeal. HF 2283, Bruner.

Income tax credit, care of handicapped. HF 2292, Van Maanen.

Income tax credit for certain farm implements. HF 2411, Norland, et al.

Income tax credit for weatherization. HF 2465, Energy. Individual income tax credit, developmentally disabled. SF 2187, Brown. (Also see HF 2292).

Tax relief, care of handicapped and elderly, committee study. HCR 127-H.J. 1453-1454, 2041 adopted - S.J. 1682-1683.

Excise

Grain purchased by warehouses, assessment, HF 35, Evans.

Turkey checkoff fees. HF 168, Ag. - SF 171, Ag. SF 171 withdrawn. HF 168 approved 2-28-79.

Election required, hotel and motel tax. HF 173, Krewson.

Repeal tax increase on motor and special fuels. SF 170, Priebe & Gallagher - HF 553, Norland. S.

Hotel and motel tax, repeal. HF 250, Crabb.

Sale, control, distribution and taxation of wine. SF 276, Rodgers S. - SF
 325, Miller of Des Moines, et al - HF 637, Johnson of Linn, et al. Comp.
 Sporting goods and recreational vehicles, impose excise tax. HF 481,
 Avenson. Withdrawn.

Beef excise tax. HF 2485, Ag.

Gasohol, excise tax, blender's license, sales tax exemption. SF 2376, Ways & Means. (Also see SF 2036). Approved 5-23-80.

Exemptions

Property tax exemption, home improvements. HF 1, Lind.

Property tax exemptions, urban revitalization. HF 13, Krewson, et al-HF 39, Bina - HF 81, Ways & Means - SF 85, Kinley - HF 243, Davitt (county). S. HF 13 withdrawn. HF 81 approved 5-10-79.

Inheritance tax exemption, annuities, beneficiaries, employees pension or retirement. SF 2, Murray.

Income tax exemption, annuities, U.S. civil service retirement anddisability trust fund. SF 5, Holden - HF 488, Tofte - HF 2314, O'Kane -HF 2577, Ways & Means. S. HF 2314 withdrawn. HF 2577 approved 5-17-80. Became law 5-29-80.

Exempt from sales tax tangible personal property or services subject to fed. excise tax. SF 14, Priebe.

Increase personal exemption credits, state income tax. HF 76, Smalley. Income tax exemption, former member armed forces. SF 71, Rush - HF 229, Schroeder.

Property tax exemption, property used, mfg. grain alcohol fuel. SF 84, Priebe - HF 210, Daggett - HF 2013, Groth - HF 2048, Halvorson of Webster. S.

Inheritance tax exemptions, increase. HF 161, Daggett, et al - HF 761, Ways & Means Same - SF 315, Bisenius - SF 496, Ways & Means. S. Exempt sales, service and use tax, fuels, heating agricultural buildings.

SF 139, Taylor - HF 190, Bennett & Schnekloth,

Tax exemption for a disabled dependent. HF 185, Pavich & Walter.

Property tax exemption, ag. land, conservation practices. HF 191, Bennett.

Property tax exemption, pollution control, reduce time. HF 215, Cusack. Public health service qualify for military property tax exemption. HF 274, Thompson.

Real estate transfer tax, deeds, exempt, family farm corporations. HF 293, Evans - HF 741, Ways & Means - HF 2151, Crabb - HF 2579, Ways & Means. S. HF 741 approved 3-10-80.

Federal corporate income tax payments deductible from state income tax. SF 216, Schwengels & Holden.

Health maintenance organizations, tax exemption, premiums. HF 405, Rapp.

Expand military property tax credit. HF 628, Larsen - HF 2099, Kirkenslager. S.

Sales and use tax exemption, gross receipts from the sale of depreciable property. HF 639, Evans & Hansen of O'Brien.

Clarify exemption, hotel and motel tax, educ. institutions. HF 662, Ways & Means (also see HF 173). HF 662 approved 6-6-79. Became law 6-15-79.

Commercial property, exempt first \$4500 assessed value. SF 428, Hutchins, et al - HF 2053, Miller. S.

Hotel & motel tax exemptions. HF 2056, Menke.

Inheritance tax exemption indexing. HF 2084, Cochran.

Property tax exemption, privately owned, public use airports. HF 2106, Anderson of Jasper.

Veteran tax credit, life estate, reversionary interest, non-profit corporation. HF 2120, Brandt. Withdrawn.

State income tax, deduct interest income. HF 2196, Pelton.

County exempt railroads from property taxes. HF 2373, Lloyd-Jones.

Property tax credit, forest & wetlands, approp. HF 2416, Avenson - HF 2576, Ways & Means (no approp.). S.

Sales tax exemption for dry cleaners. HF 2444, Lorenzen.

Nonprofit corporations owning property, education, extension of time, property tax exemption. SF 2278, Jud.

Gasohol, excise tax, blender's license, sales tax exemption. SF 2376, Ways & Means. (Also see SF 2036). Approved 5-23-80.

Federal Internal Revenue - Also see Federal Internal Revenue

Update internal revenue code, state income and franchise tax law. HF 139, Ways & Means - HF 521, Jochum - HF 2470, Ways & Means. S. HF 139 approved 2-28-79. Became law 3-14-79. HF 2470 approved 3-25-80. Became law 4-4-80.

Federal income taxes deductible from state income tax, limit. HF 536, Anderson of Jasper S. - HF 544, Anderson of Jasper, et al - SF 408, Hutchins, et al Comp.- HF 693, Ways & Means - HF 2100, Schnekloth & Pellett. S. (Also see HF 491, SF 316, SF 308). HF 693 approved 5-22-79. Became law 5-27-79.

Determine income tax average. HF 2028, Poffenberger.

Medical expenses deductible from income tax. HF 2054, Miller.

Married persons, option, filing federal income tax, urge Congress enact legislation. SCR 125 - S.J. 1143, 1205, 1282.

Franchise

Update internal revenue code, state income and franchise tax law. HF 139, Ways & Means - HF 521, Jochum - HF 2470, Ways & Means. S. HF 139 approved 2-28-79. Became law 3-14-79. HF 2470 approved 3-25-80. Became law 4-4-80.

Gas and franchise tax refunds, dept. of revenue, tax liability. HF 420, Ways & Means. Approved 4-20-79.

Franchise tax law, financial institutions, and interest rates on bonds. SF 500, Ways & Means. Approved 3-28-80. Became law 4-13-80.

Refund of corporate income & franchise taxes, uniform interest rate. SF 2253, Ways & Means. Approved 5-17-80.

Revenue, dept. of, apply gas & franchise tax refunds against tax liabilities. HF 2586, Ways & Means.

Fuel

Form of invoices, purchase of motor fuel, refund claim. HF 98, Doyle-HF 645, Ways & Means. Same. HF 98 withdrawn. HF 645 approved 4-20-79.

Exempt motor fuel tax on fuels used for school buses, private schools. SF 201, DeKoster - HF 364, Dieleman - HF 401, Lind, et al - SF 421, DeKoster (nonprofit orgs.) - HF 2023, Hibbs. S.

Motor fuel tax, 10 percent ag. products alcohol. SF 2036, Holden.

Gasohol, motor fuel tax, revenues to road use tax fund. HF 2343, Cochran-SF 2347, Transp. S.

Motor vehicle fees and fuel taxes may be used for other than highways. SJR 2002, Orr.

Local fuel tax, cities. HF 2385, O'Kane.

Fuel, exclude sales tax, raising of livestock or poultry. SF 2222, Taylor.

Gas and franchise tax refunds, dept. of revenue, tax liability. HF 420, Ways & Means. Approved 4-20-79.

Revenue, dept. of, apply gas & franchsie tax refunds against tax liabilities. HF 2586, Ways & Means.

Income

Income tax exemption, annutities, U.S. civil service retirement and disability trust fund. SF 5, Holden - HF 488, Tofte - HF 2314, O'Kane-HF 2577, Ways & Means. S. HF 2314 withdrawn. HF 2577 approved 5-17-80. Became law 5-29-80.

Motor fuel tax refunds, may use income tax credit. SF 9, Van Gilst. Approved 6-1-79.

State income tax changes, inflation factor. HF 14, Welden - SF 166, Readinger - HF 602, Norland, et al - SF 122, Rodgers - HF 739, Ways & Means - HF 655, Ways & Means - SF 494, Ways & Means - HF 2071, Ways & Means (indexing) - HF 2145, Lura, et al - SF 2247, Ways & Means. S. HF 2071 withdrawn. SF 494 approved 6-9-79. SF 2247 approved 5-21-80.

Interest and dividends from securities exempt from state income tax. HF 21, Thompson - HF 236, Menke & Lageschulte S. - SF 2027, Comito. S.

Tax credits for permanent soil and water conservation projects. SF 37, Schwengels - HF 154, Swearingen.

Deduct mobile home taxes from income tax. HF 56, Thompson.

Rental deduction, income tax. HF 57, Schnekloth - SF 206, Palmer. S.

Increase personal exemption credits, state income tax. HF 76, Smalley. Income tax exemption, former member armed forces. SF 71, Rush - HF 229. Schroeder.

Update internal revenue code, state income and franchise tax law. HF 139, Ways & Means - HF 521, Jochum - HF 2470, Ways & Means. S. HF 139 approved 2-28-79. Became law 3-14-79. HF 2470 approved 3-25-80. Became law 4-4-80.

Income tax deduction for tuition and books. SF 113, Schwengels - HF 305, Smalley. S.

School district income tax, payment of bonds. SF 123, Rodgers.

Tax exemption for a disabled dependent. HF 185, Pavich & Walter.

Adjusted inflation factor, state income tax brackets. SF 195, Small, et al.

Corporation income tax, three-factor formula HF 254, Rapp.

Tax deferral, income, education expenses. HF 261, Patchett.

Federal corporate income tax payments deductible from state income tax. SF 216, Schwengels & Holden.

Income tax credit for private school tuition. SF 236, Taylor.

Income tax credit for renters, based on income, approp. HF 354, Anderson of Jasper, et al - HF 604, Anderson of Jasper, et al - HF 2329, Krewson, et al - SF 2133. Readinger Comp. S.

Voluntary work, expenses, income tax deduction. SF 265, Gentleman - HF 390, Thompson - HF 2121, Thompson & Mullins - HF 2165, Bina - HF 2511, Ways & Means. S. HF 2121 withdrawn. SF 265 withdrawn. HF 2511 apporved 5-21-80.

Income tax deduction, attorney's fees. HF 386, Smalley.

Financing of local governmental programs, income tax surtax. HF 443, Hullinger.

Income tax credit for contributions to universities. HF 486, Thompson - HF 526, Dieleman (libraries). S.

Deduction of dividends by corporations, income tax. HF 491, Clark of Lee-SF 308, Schwengels.

Federal income taxes deductible from state income tax, limit. HF 356, Anderson of Jasper S. - HF 544, Anderson of Jasper, et al - SF 408 Hutchins, et al Comp. - HF 693, Ways & Means - HF 2100, Schnekloth & Pellett. S. (Also see HF 491, SF 316, SF 308). HF 693 approved 5-22-79. Became law 5-27-79.

Quarterly declarations of estimated tax and payment of, corporations and financial institutions, not required. SF 353, Holden & Tieden.

Increase standard deduction, single; also adjust personal credits. SF 391, Rodgers.

Income tax credit, solar and wind energy systems. HF 533, Anderson of Jasper - SF 415, Orr - SF 2032, Carr - SF 2336, Energy. S.

Determine income tax average. HF 2028, Poffenberger.

Earth sheltered dwellings, tax credit, zoning. SF 2001, Rodgers - HF 2203, Hinkhouse Comp. - SF 2295, Orr. S.

Medical expenses deductible from income tax. HF 2054. Miller.

Grain alcohol production facility, income tax credit. HF 2065, Davitt-SF 2171, Hutchins & Scott.

State income tax, deduct interest income. HF 2196, Pelton.

Exempt from income tax, interest income, deposits, financial institutions. HF 2207, Schnekloth.

Income tax credit, care of handicapped. HF 2292, Van Maanen.

Local sales, services and use tax, cities and counties. HF 36, Bina - HF 125, Bina (service & sales tax) - SF 189, Slater (optional tax) - HF 2397, Johnson of Linn (vehicle, income & earnings). S.

Income tax deduction, care of the elderly. HF 2417, Doyle.

Chisel type plows, till & no-till planters, income tax credit. SF 2134, Rodgers.

Campaign finance disclosure-income tax checkoff, changes. SF 2148, St. Gov't.

Individual income tax credit, developmentally disabled. SF 2187, Brown. (Also see HF 2292).

Refund of corporate income & franchise taxes, uniform interest rate. SF 2253, Ways & Means. Approved 5-17-80.

Neighborhood Assistance Act, tax credit, business firms. SF 2308, Craft. Increase penalty, failure to file or pay income, sales, use, etc., taxes. SF 2327, Jud. Approved 5-19-80.

Income tax average, lump sum distribution. HF 2569, Ways & Means. Married persons, option, filing federal income tax, urge congress enact legislation. SCR 125 - S.J. 1143, 1205, 1282.

Leg. fiscal bur. obtain income tax information from dept. of revenue. SF 2373, Ways & Means - HF 2590, Ways & Means. HF 2590 withdrawn. SF 2373 approved 5-19-80.

Inheritance

Inheritance tax exemption, annuities, beneficiaries, employees pension or retirment. SF 2, Murray.

Inheritance tax exemptions, increase. HF 161, Daggett, et al - HF 761, Ways & Means Same - SF 315, Bisenius - SF 496, Ways & Means S. Discount inheritance tax owed, before due date. SF 250, Scott - HF 746, Ways & Means (inc. int. rate payt.). S.

Notice of results of appraisement for inheritance tax purposes. HF 465, Jud. & Law Enf. - SF 292, Jud. (attorneys) Comp. - HF 651, Jud. & Law Enf. - SF 424, Jud. S. HF 651 withdrawn. SF 424 approved 6-5-79.

Ag. land value for inheritance tax purposes. HF 552, Bennett - HF 2312, Norland. S.

Inheritance tax exemption indexing. HF 2084, Cochran.

Repeal inheritance tax, replace, additional tax, estate. HF 2188, Conlon. Gifts (property), contemplation of death, exempt from inheritance tax. HF 2436, Norland.

Increase penalty, failure to file or pay income, sales, use, etc., taxes. SF 2327, Jud. Approved 5-19-80.

Personal Property

Exempt from sales tax tangible personal property or services subject to fed. excise tax. SF 14, Priebe.

Personal property tax phase out, reinstatement, appropriation. HF 62, Crabb - SF 2382, Ways & Means (no approp.) - HF 2597, Ways & Means. S. SF 2382 withdrawn. HF 2597 approved 5-21-80. Exempt certain classes of personal property from taxes; adjustments to tax credit law. SF 393, Ramsey, et al.

Property

Property tax exemption, home improvements. HF 1, Lind.

Property tax exemptions, urban revitalization. HF 13, Krewson, et al - HF 39, Bina - HF 81, Ways & Means - SF 85, Kinley - HF 243, Davitt (county). S. HF 13 withdrawn. HF 81 approved 5-10-79.

Tax, money to nonprofit historical societies, SF 1, Ramsey - HF 137, Daggett & Jay. SF 1 approved 6-1-79.

Exempt coal mined in Iowa from property taxation. HF 20, Evans.

Portion of the sales tax revenue to the municipal assistance fund. HF 29, Bina.

Exemption from property taxes by industrial and commercial projects. SF 40, Hutchins, et al - HF 383, West, et al - HF 650, Ways & Means. SF 40 & HF 383 withdrawn. HF 650 approved 6-8-79.

Ag. land assessed on productivity, rate determined. SF 66, Rodgers - HF 416, West, et al - HF 757, Ways & Means. S. HF 416 withdrawn. HF 757 approved 6-4-79.

Income requirement, totally disabled person, property tax credit. SF 69, Schwengels, et al. Approved 5-19-80.

Property tax work-payment for elderly. HF 67, Lind.

Property tax exemption, property used, mfg. grain alcohol fuel. SF 84, Priebe - HF 210, Daggett - HF 2013, Groth - HF 2048, Halvorson of Webster. S.

Ambulance services, townships, tax. SF 96, Hultman - HF 192, Harbor, et al - HF 740, Ways & Means. Same. HF 740 withdrawn.

Property tax exemption, ag. land, conservation practices. HF 191, Bennett.

Duties, etc., county treasurers, changes. SF 159, Co. Gov't. Approved 6-1-79.

Collection of delinquent taxes, buildings, leased land. SF 160, Co. Gov't. Approved 4-26-79.

Increase certain county fees and taxes, car registrations, estate instruments, special assessments, fines, registration of boats and snowmobiles, etc. SF 174, Rodgers.

Homestead credit, life estate owner, interest held by nonprofit corporation. HF 196, Evans, et al - SF 175, Gentleman & Miller of Marshall - HF 756, Ways & Means. S. HF 756 approved 6-4-79.

Property tax exemption, pollution control, reduce time. HF 215, Cusack. Increase homestead tax credit. HF 100, Smalley - HF 339, Norland, et al (ag. land tax credit, appropr.) - HF 2072, Ways & Means. S. HF 2072 approved 2-14-80. Became law 2-24-80.

Property tax freeze for elderly and disabled, approp. HF 346, Smalley - HF 363, Cusack, et al. S.

Property tax assessment, wildlife habitat. HF 348, Norland, et al - SF 355, Taylor. S.

Residential property, home improvements, tax assessment procedures, change. HF 359, Cusack, et al.

Claims filed, reimbursement for property taxes paid, elderly and disabled. HF 373, West, et al - HF 409, West, et al (18 yrs., approp.) - HF 591, Cusack & Anderson of Jasper - HF 621, Brandt, et al - SF 326, Rodgers - SF 495, Ways & Means - HF 2578, Ways & Means. S. HF 373 & SF 326 withdrawn. SF 495 approved 6-4-79.

Exempt improvements to property from taxation, 3 yrs. HF 445, Woods & Pavich - SF 323, Hutchins (insulation) S. - SF 2028, Comito. S.

Computing income, exclude social security benefits, senior citizens. HF 496, Hoffmann.

Property tax reimbursement, political subdivisions for state property, approp. HF 524, Hibbs.

Contingency funds, specific purposes, counties, property tax. SF 306, Schwengels.

Expand military property tax credit. HF 628, Larsen - HF 2099, Kirkenslager. S.

Increase interest rate, delinquent property taxes. SF 321, Cp. Gov't. Approved 6-5-79.

Homestead credit, file once. SF 329, Robinson - HF 2014, Stromer. S. Alternative heating systems, exemption, property tax. SF 392, Bisenius. Air carrier airports, property tax. SF 399, Brown.

Property tax exemption, health care facilities & parts of retirement homes. SF 406, Small.

Regional transit system, property tax. SF 409, Transp.

Increase state foundation base and foundation property tax, schools. SF 411, Orr.

Commercial property, exempt first \$4500 assessed value. SF 428, Hutchins, et al - HF 2053, Miller. S.

Recapture of taxes, residential and ag. property, change in use of. HF 733, Ways & Means. Approved 5-24-80. Became law 6-6-80.

Property tax assessment, changes, structures on land not attached. HF 737, Ways & Means. Approved 6-4-79. Became law 6-14-79.

Additional property tax relief, elderly & disabled. HF 2001, Brandt, et al-HF 2115, Bina - HF 2140, Van Maanen - HF 2321, Norland. S. HF 2321 withdrawn.

Limit property taxes, 1 percent of actual value. SF 2049, Bisenius.

Property tax exemption, privately owned, public use airports. HF 2106, Anderson of Jasper.

Des Moines County levy tax. HF 2164, Spear.

Property tax exemption, benevolent associations. HF 2189, Oxley.

County treasurer, notify property owner, delinquent taxes. HF 2175, Hanson of Delaware.

Claim for reimbursement of property taxes, time extension. SF 2090, Rush - HF 2339, Hall. HF 2339 withdrawn. SF 2090 approved 5-26-80.

Property tax deferral, elderly, approp. HF 2290, Anderson of Jasper. County exempt railroads from property taxes. HF 2373, Lloyd-Jones.

County exempt railroads from property taxes. HF 2373, Lloyd-Jone Sale of property for taxes, owner priority, HF 2432, Brandt

Sale of property for taxes, owner priority. HF 2432, Brandt.

Impact of tax exempt property, etc., committee study, (HF 2072). SCR 106 - S.J. 377, 414, 456.

Alcohol fuel production property, exempt from property tax. SF 2205, Hutchins & Scott.

Valuations & tax assessments, procedures for, notices, appeals, etc. SF 2264, Ways & Means. Approved 5-19-80.

Defining "active duty", military service tax exemption. SF 2270, Ways & Means.

Nonprofit corporations owning property, education, extension of time, property tax exemption. SF 2278, Jud.

Township fire districts may increase tax assessment. SF 2294, Carr.

Taxable status of property. SF 2298, Ways & Means. Approved 5-13-80.

Tax increment financing district, property, assessment & valuation of. HF 2567, Ways & Means. Approved 5-26-80.

Cemetery property exempt from taxation, locker plants assessed as commercial property. SF 2369, Ways & Means. Approved 5-21-80.

Sales

Exempt tax, fuels, residences. SF 12, Priebe - HF 163, Walter, et al Comp. - SF 83, Carr - HF 345, Bruner & O'Kane - HF 347, West, et al - HF 2231, Hullinger, et al. S.

Exempt from sales tax tangible personal property or services subject to fed. excise tax. SF 14, Priebe.

Exempt dog food from sales and use tax, commercial breeders. SF 23, Briles.

Portion of the sales tax revenue to the municipal assistance fund. HF 29, Bina.

Local sales, services and use tax, cities and counties. HF 36, Bina - HF 125, Bina (service & sales tax) - SF 189, Slater (optional tax) - HF 2397, Johnson of Linn (vehicle, income & earnings). S.

Newspapers and shoppers guides, no sales tax. SF 39, Hutchins, et al-HF 155, Thompson, et al. HF 155 withdrawn. SF 39 approved 6-7-79.

Exempt farm machinery from sales and use tax. HF 51, Daggett.

Exempt industrial machinery from sales and use tax. HF 55, Daggett - HF 316, Daggett (refund, approp.) - HF 759, Ways & Means. S.

Sales and use tax, ease penalties. SF 63, Holden - HF 273, Harbor.

Exempt from use tax tangible personal property, interstate transportaion and commerce. SF 77, Slater - HF 142, Pavich & Walter.

Sale of gasohol, exempt from sales and use tax. HF 88, Anderson of Audubon, et al - HF 175, Cochran, et al Same - SF 145, Hutchins, et al - HF 2093, Harbor. S.

Sales tax exemption, nonprofit hospitals. SF 115, Hutchins.

Exempt sales, service and use tax, fuels, heating agricultural buildings. SF 139, Taylor - HF 190, Bennett & Schnekloth.

Exempt sales and service tax, dance schools. SF 82, Hutchins - HF 353, Pellett, et al Comp. - HF 230, Schroeder - SF 248, Scott & Taylor (repeal sales, service & use tax on grain warehouses). Comp. S.

Exempt cities or counties from sales, services and use tax, sales and services. SF 199, Co. Gov't. - SF 213, Schwengels. S.

Exempt motor fuel tax on fuels used for school buses, private schools. SF 201, DeKoster - HF 364, Dieleman - HF 401, Lind, et al - SF 421, DeKoster (nonprofit orgs.) - HF 2023, Hibbs. S.

Works of art, sales and use tax, exempt. HF 247, Bina.

Exempt packaging material from sales and use tax. HF 325, Schroeder.

Sales tax on motor fuel. HF 375, Doyle & Schroeder.

Sales and use tax exemption, gross receipts from the sale of depreciable property. HF 639, Evans & Hansen of O'Brien.

State sales and use tax, filing revocation of permits and penalties. SF 488, Ways & Means. Approved 6-1-79.

Sales tax revenue, gasohol, deposit, road use tax fund. HF 2095, Harbor-HF 2149, Cochran (sales tax receipts). S.

Increase cigarette tax, fire protection. HF 2296, Kirkenslager & Wells. Sales tax revenue, road use tax fund & public transit. HF 2352, Howell. Sale of property for taxes, owner priority. HF 2432, Brandt.

Nonprofit organizations, loaning or renting of equipment, exempt from tax. SF 2185, Carr.

Increase penalty, failure to file or pay income, sales, use, etc., taxes. SF 2327, Jud. Approved 5-19-80.

School

Schoolhouse tax. HF 442, Patchett, et al - SF 417, Orr.

Reorganized school districts, authority, levy schoolhouse tax. HF 2183, Bennett & Stromer - HF 2458, Educ. S. HF 2183, withdrawn. HF 2458 approved 4-24-80. Became law 5-2-80.

Service

Exempt tax, fuels, residences. SF 12, Priebe - HF 163, Walter, et al Comp. - SF 83, Carr - HF 345, Bruner & O'Kane - HF 347, West, et al - HF 2231, Hullinger, et al. S.

Exempt from sales tax tangible personal property or services subject to fed. excise tax. SF 14, Priebe.

Local sales, services and use tax, cities and counties. HF 36, Bina - HF 125, Bina (service & sales tax) - SF 189, Slater (optional tax) - HF 2397, Johnson of Linn (vehicle, income & earnings). S.

Exempt sales, service and use tax, fuels, heating agricultural buildings. SF 139, Taylor - HF 190, Bennett & Schnekloth.

Exempt sales and service tax, dance schools. SF 82, Hutchins - HF 353, Pellett, et al Comp. - HF 230, Schroeder - SF 248, Scott & Taylor (repeal sales, services & use tax on grain warehouses). Comp. S.

Exempt cities or counties from sales, services and use tax, sales and services. SF 199, Co. Gov't. - SF 213, Schwengels. S.

Exempt packaging material from sales and use tax. HF 325, Schroeder. Sales tax on motor fuel. HF 375, Doyle & Schroeder.

Taxable services, parking and test of laboratories. HF 676, Ways & Means. Approved 6-4-79.

Nonprofit organizations, loaning or renting of equipment, exempt from tax. SF 2185, Carr.

Surtax

Financing of local governmental programs, income tax surtax. HF 443, Hullinger.

School bond surtax. HF 2356, Schnekloth.

Use

Exempt tax, fuels, residences. SF 12, Priebe - HF 163, Walter, et al Comp. - SF 83, Carr - HF 345, Bruner & O'Kane - HF 347, West, et al - HF 2231, Hullinger, et al. S.

Exempt dog food from sales and use tax, commercial breeders. SF 23, Briles.

Local sales, services and use tax, cities and counties. HF 36, Bina - HF 125, Bina (service & sales tax) - SF 189, Slater (optional tax) - HF 2397, Johnson of Linn (vehicle, income & earnings), S.

Exempt farm machinery from sales and use tax. HF 51, Daggett.

Exempt industrial machinery from sales and use tax. HF 55, Daggett -HF 316, Daggett (refund, approp.) - HF 759, Ways & Means. S.

Sales and use tax, ease penalties. SF 63, Holden - HF 273, Harbor.

Exempt from use tax tangible personal property, interstate transportation and commerce. SF 77, Slater - HF 142, Pavich & Walter.

Sale of gasohol, exempt from sales and use tax. HF 88, Anderson of Audubon, et al - HF 175, Cochran, et al Same - SF 145, Hutchins, et al -HF 2093, Harbor, S.

Sales tax exemption, nonprofit hospitals. SF 115, Hutchins.

Exempt sales, service and use tax, fuels, heating agricultural buildings. SF 139, Taylor - HF 190, Bennett & Schnekloth.

Exempt sales and service tax, dance schools. SF 82, Hutchins - HF 353, Pellett, et al Comp. - HF 230, Schroeder - SF 248, Scott & Taylor (repeal sales, service & use tax on grain warehouses). Comp. S.

Exempt cities or counties from sales, services and use tax, sales and services. SF 199, Co. Gov't. - SF 213, Schwengels. S.

Works of art, sales and use tax, exempt. HF 247, Bina.

Exempt packaging material from sales and use tax. HF 325, Schroeder.

Sales tax on motor fuel. HF 375, Doyle & Schroeder.

Transfer of vehicles, exempt from use tax, partnerships, etc., to corporations. SF 301, Miller of Des Moines - HF 607, Corey. HF 607 withdrawn.

Sales and use tax exemption, gross receipts from the sale of depreciable property. HF 639, Evans & Hansen of O'Brien.

State sales and use tax, filing, revocation of permits and penalties. SF 488, Ways & Means. Approved 6-1-79.

Nonprofit organizations, loaning or renting of equipment, exempt from tax. SF 2185, Carr.

Mobile homes, exempt certain amount of use tax. SF 2249, Ramsey, et al. Increase penalty, failure to file or pay income, sales, use, etc., taxes. SF 2327, Jud. Approved 5-19-80.

Trucks, etc., interstate transp., contract to haul, exempt from use tax. SF 2377, Ways & Means.

TAX COMMISSION - See Revenue, Department of

TAX CREDIT - See Tax, Sub-Ref. Credit

TAX LIENS - Also see Federal Tax Lien Registration Act

Clarify final report, federal estate tax lien. HF 489, Jud. & Law Enf. - SF 464. Jud. HF 489 withdrawn. SF 464 approved 4-21-80.

TAX REVIEW, BOARD OF

Ag. land assessed on productivity, rate determined. SF 66, Rodgers - HF 416, West, et al - HF 757, Ways & Means. S. HF 416 withdrawn. HF 757 approved 6-4-79.

TAX SALES

Duties, etc., county treasurers, changes. SF 159, Co. Gov't. Approved 6-1-79.

TEACHERS - Also see Schools, Sub-Ref. Teachers, and/or Retirement

Certification for teachers. HF 37, Brandt (human relations reg.) - HF 48, Hansen of O'Brien - HF 307, Educ. S. HF 48 withdrawn. HF 307 approved 4-30-79.

School foundation program, salaries and expenses, prohibit use of state funds. HF 40, Lind.

Teacher certificates, issuance and renewal of. HF 134, Hansen of O'Brien-HF 374, Hansen of O'Brien. S. HF 134 withdrawn. HF 374 approved 4-26-79.

Teachers, requirements for certification. SF 169, Taylor.

Retirement of teachers and administrators, notification. SF 172, Carney-HF 248, Johnson of Woodbury.

School instruction by a qualified rather than certified teacher. SF 187, Craft.

Teaching contracts, resolving conflicts. SF 377, Ramsey.

Certification of coaches as teachers, interscholastic. SF 412, Small.

Teaching contracts, breach of, penalties. SF 2010, Jensen - HF 2323, O'Kane (2 yrs., cost-of-living). S.

Teacher's contract, termination of, bd. members participate. HF 2034, Spear - SF 2030, Hansen. S.

Prohibit foreign graduate students teaching at state universities. HF 2117, Pellett.

Tax-shelters under IPERS for teachers. HF 2363, Horn.

Teachers' & administrators' contracts, closed session. SF 2232, Taylor. Competency examinations for teachers. SF 2251, Small.

TELEPHONE - See Communications

TELEVISION - See Communications

TENANT- Also see Rental

Farm tenancies, termination, requirements. SF 2011, DeKoster - HF 2212, Hullinger. S.

Establish a housing court within district court, landlord & tenant disputes. HF 2136, Rapp.

Farm liability insurance policy, cover landlord-tenant. HF 2234, Miller. Notice & termination, rental property. HF 2238, Walter-HF 2525, Jud. & Law Enf. (forcible entry). S. HF 2238 withdrawn.

Conversion of apartment bldgs. to condominium ownership. HF 2377, Crabb.

Clarify Code, notice requirements for termination of farm tenancies. HF 2460, Jud. & Law Enf.

TERMINAL ILLNESSES

Right to die. HF 2015, Clark of Cerro Gordo, et al-SF 2062, Gentleman. S. Establish hospice pilot projects, approp. HF 2178, Brandt - SF 2135, Hansen. S.

TERRACE HILL

Approp's., capital projects, regents, bd. of, pub. instruction, ed. radio & TV, genl. services, fair bd., conservation comm., geol. survey, energy policy council, soil conservation, comptroller, beer & liquor dept., social services, judicial dept., exec. council, historical dept., Terrace Hill, capitol planning comm., pub. def., pub. safety, & DOT. HF 764, Approp's. Approved 6-9-79. Item Vetoed.

Approp's, funds to finance designated st. programs, ed., human res., regulatory & finance agencies, transp., social services, other st. gov't. agencies, & Terrace Hill. HF 2580, Approp's. (Also see HF's 2520, 2524, 2527 & SF's 2273, 2290, 2291, 2360). Approved 5-26-80. Item Vetoed.

TESTS

Real estate commission examinations. HF 2236, Connolly.

THEFT

Library materials, theft of. SF 4, Murray. Approved 6-1-79.

THERAPY - See Medical - Professional, Sub-Ref. Therapy and/or Occupational Therapy.

TIMBER

Timber or lumber buyers, registration and bonding. SF 31, Miller of Des Moines - HF 717, Nat. Res. S. HF 717 approved 5-17-80.

TIPPING - See Gratuities

TIRES

Ban studded tires. HF 6, Brandt - SF 68, Waldstein, et al Comp. - SF 118, Miller of Marshall (certain vehicles). S.

Allow studded tires, fee. SF 65, Rodgers - HF 456, Transp. - HF 2336, Kirkenslager, et al (handicapped and/or elderly) - SF 2107, Taylor, et al Comp. - HF 2447, Connolly (emergency vehicles). S.

TITLES

Transfer recorded land title information to tract indexes by computers. HF 3, Brandt.

Liens against property. HF 580, Davitt.

Update real estate (title) statutes of limitations, real property. HF 2047, Shimanek - HF 2484, Jud. & Law Enf. - SF 2279, Jud. S. HF 2484 withdrawn. SF 2279 approved 4-21-80.

Real property title insurance, sale of, regulate. HF 2063, Kirkenslager & Crabb.

Real estate transfer fee. HF 2341, Co. Gov't. - SF 2125, Co. Gov't. (increase). SF 2125 approved 5-19-80. Became law 5-29-80.

TOBACCO - Also see Tax, Sub-Ref. Cigarettes - Tobacco

Repeal cigarette markup law. SF 17, Holden.

Ban advertising of tobacco, alcoholic liquors, medicines, etc. HF 515, Cusack - HF 2163, Spear (repeal tobacco). S. HF 2163 approved 4-21-80.

Cigarettes, cost of advertising not deductible, corporations. SF 354, Taylor.

Increase cigarette tax, fire protection. HF 2296, Kirkenslager & Wells. Cigarettes, prohibit sale, vending machines. SF 2169, Brown.

Increase tax on cigs., etc., one-half match Title XIX funds. SF 2188, Brown.

Language and other code changes, cigarette law. SF 2368, Ways & Means. Approved 5-17-80.

TORT

Tort liability of governmental subdivisions. HF 24, Bina - SF 153, Nystrom - SF 2305, Jud. S.

TORT CLAIMS

Reinstate governmental-tort immunity, local governmental units. HF 112. Crabb.

Limit award on claim, tort liability, governmental subdivisions. HF 145, Crabb.

Tort laims tried before jury, cost assessed against state. HF 164, Smalley. State liability for national guard. HF 706, St. Gov't. Approved 6-4-79. Became law 6-15-79.

Extend coverage, Ia. Tort Claims Act, regional library trustees. HF 2081, Conlon.

Tax levy proceeds, tort claims against municipalities. HF 2388, Jesse - HF 2399, Jesse. S.

Soil conservation districts, tort liability. HF 2461, Ag. Approved 4-21-80.

TOWNSHIPS

Compensation of township trustees and clerks. HF 52, Schnekloth - HF 140, Spear et al S. - SF 105, Miller of Des Moines (comp. to HF 140) - HF 647, Co. Gov't. S. HF 52 & HF 140 withdrawn. HF 647 approved 6-4-79.

Ambulance services, townships, tax. SF 96, Hultman - HF 192, Harbor, et al - HF 740, Ways & Means. Same. HF 740 withdrawn.

Meetings, bds. of supervisors and township trustees. HF 284, Menke. Divide township into tax districts, fire protection. HF 301, McKean - HF 672, Co. Gov't. S. HF 672 approved 6-4-79.

Support and maintenance of cemeteries by cities. HF 349, Daggett. Township trustees, advisory com. to bd. of supvrs, and general relief dir. SF 2085, Bisenius.

Bonding, township clerks. SF 2204, Miller of Des Moines. Township fire districts may increase tax assessment. SF 2294, Carr.

TRAFFIC

Traffic control & parking, area schools, bd. of directors authority. HF 2138, Hansen of O'Brien & Hoffmann. Approved 5-19-80.

Engineering & traffic investigations. HF 2276, Spear.

Installation of multi-way stops at intersections. HF 2418, Thompson.

Venue for certain traffic offenses. SF 2173, Priebe.

TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS

Eliminate deferred sentences for OMVI. HF 49, Lageschulte - SF 173, Jensen.

Operating a motor vehicle while intoxicated. HF 65, Lageschulte - HF 654, Transp. Same.

Motor vehicle ordinance violations, juveniles, prosecution of. SF 92, Rush. Withdrawn.

TRAILERS - See Motor Vehicles, Sub-Ref. Trailers

TRAINING SCHOOLS - See Schools, Sub-Ref. Training

TRANSCRIPTS

Recording or transcribing conversations, publishing or broadcasting of. HF 2061, Miller.

TRANSIT SYSTEMS - Also see Mass Transit

Regional transit system, property tax. SF 409, Transp.

Gasohol, state, agencies, political subdivisions and urban trans. system, required usage. SF 2022, Holden.

Mass transit, dept. of transportation, approp. HF 2337, Kirkenslager & Bina.

TRANSPORTATION - Also see DOT

Smoking, changes in law. SF 33, Craft.

Recording of speeding tickets, prohibit. HF 42, Lind - HF 370, Horn. S.

Railroad cars reflective devices. HF 44, Bennett.

Exempt from use tax tangible personal property, interstate transportation and commerce. SF 77, Slater - HF 142, Pavich & Walter.

School transportation, waive pupil's right. HF 116, Bennett.

Claims for nonpublic school pupil transportation. HF 194, Hansen of O'Brien - HF 729, Educ. S. HF 194 withdrawn. HF 729 approved 4-26-79.

Movement of excessive size vehicles. SF 164, Transp. Approved 6-5-79. Liquefied natural gas, transportation of. HF 257, St. Gov't. Approved 4-20-79.

Overpass in Missouri Valley, highway 30. SF 222, Hester - HF 398, Danker & Crabb.

Raise speed limit, 65 mph. HF 331, Horn - HF 417, Horn, S.

Abandoned railroad right-of-way, public subdivision hold hearing. HF 355, Van Maanen.

Auto inspections. HF 435, Egenes.

Farm-to-market road system, uniform definition. SF 280, Transp. Approved 6-1-79. Became law 6-8-79.

Railroad assistance fund, restoration and improvement. HF 644, Pavich & Walter - HF 2431, Lloyd-Jones, et al (approp.) - SF 2254, Hutchins, et al Comp. - SF 2293, Transp. - HF 2532, Transp. S.

Regional transit system, property tax. SF 409, Transp.

Trucks, length, weight and registration fee. HF 722, Transp. - HF 747, Ways & Means - SF 2040, Transp. S. (Also see SF 104). SF 2040 withdrawn. HF 747 approved 3-21-80. Became law 4-12-80.

Abandoned railroad rights-of-way, assistance fund, railroad car shortage, committee to study. HCR 19 - H.J. 1776-1777.

Vacating & closing road, notice, allowed damages, property owners & utilities. HF 2005, Swearingen.

Guest statute include passengers of car or van pools; reduced registration fee. HF 2066, Davitt - HF 2094, Harbor & Schroeder. S.

State functional classification review bd., pay expenses of county & city members, approp. SF 2039, Miller of Des Moines - HF 2168, Welden. HF 2168 approved 5-21-80.

Sales tax revenue, gasohol, deposit, road use tax fund. HF 2095, Harbor-HF 2149, Cochran (sales tax receipts). S.

Motor vehicle auctioneers, licensing of. HF 2097, Harbor, et al.

Unlawful operation of motor vehicle, owners responsibility, identify driver. HF 2131, Lonergan.

Salt for snow removal, prohibit. HF 2198, Pelton.

Amtrak across Iowa, approp. HF 2371, Lloyd-Jones, et al - SF 2113, Hutchins, et al.

Export of grain, modes of transportation, commission to study. HCR 105-H.J. 326.

Establish national transportation policy. HCR 106 - H.J. 327.

Railroad & highway grade crossings, maintenance & need. SF 2179, Transp.

Cataloging of railbeds. HF 2414, Lloyd-Jones, et al - SF 2206, Hutchins Comp. - SF 2330, Transp. S.

Trans. of public & nonpublic school children, average per pupil costs. SF 2198, Hansen, et al - HF 2539, Educ. S.

Movement of vehicles of excessive size & weight. SF 2272, Transp. Approved 5-19-80. Became law 6-13-80.

State acquire railroad right-of-way, condemnation. SF 2280, Transp.

Motor vehicles & laws of the road, transp. SF 2361, Transp. Approved 5-20-80. Became law 6-18-80.

Rail bonding & other railroad problems, committee study. SCR 144 - S.J. 1790.

TRAPPING - Also see Fish and Game

Increase fine, hunting, fishing, trapping, etc., without license. SF 401, Nat. Res. - HF 718, Nat. Res. HF 718 withdrawn. SF 401 approved 5-7-79.

Prohibit hunting, fishing or trapping on posted land. SF 2021, Tieden - HF 2073, Tofte.

Depositaries fees, hunting & fishing license. HF 2127, Tyrrell. Use of traps, restrict. HF 2182, Gettings.

Denial of reciprocity, hunting & fishing license. HF 2260, Kirkenslager. Trapping near buildings. SF 2105, Ramsey, et al.

TRAVEL

Travel, limit, state employees & members of G.A. SF 407, Rodgers. Judges, expenses, establish rates. SF 111, Hultman - SF 423, Jud. (travel expenses & salaries) - HF 2480, Jud. & Law Enf. - SF 2306, Jud. Comp. S. HF 2480 withdrawn. SF 2306 approved 5-20-80.

Coordinate state travel, sec. of executive council. SF 2044, Priebe.

TREASON

Treason, repeal section. HJR 2007, Spear & Brandt.

TREASURER OF STATE - Also see Funds

Governor appoint sec. of state and treasurer. HJR 11, Spear, et al.

TREES

Property tax credit, forest & wetland, approp. HF 2416, Avenson - HF 2576, Ways & Means (no approp.). S.
Establish reforestation program in Iowa, approp. HF 2420, Cochran, et al.

TRIALS - Also see Court, all Sub-Refs. and/or Judiciary

Change of venue, criminal actions, eliminate. HF 2087, Crabb.

TROTLINES

Fishing, hook and line, trotlines. HF 224, Wells, et al.

TRUCKS - See Motor Vehicles, Sub-Ref. Trucks

TRUSTEES

Benefited fire districts, appointment, board of trustees. SF 227, Miller of Des Moines.

Supervisors, bd. of, appoint trustees, county hospital. HF 2331, Welsh - SF 2186, Carr.

Drainage district trustee, residence qualifications and compensation of. HF 2463, Ag. Approved 5-19-80.

Compensation & expenses, sanitary sewer district trustees. HF 2500, Approp's. Approved 5-19-80.

TRUSTS

Prohibit certain corporations and trusts from acquiring or leasing agricultural land. SF 110, Hutchins & Brown - HF 451, Ag. S. SF 110 withdrawn. HF 451 approved 4-20-79.

Tax deferral, income, education expenses. HF 261, Patchett.

Trust and agency funds, capital improvement reserve fund, city budget appeals, pledge orders, and bids, cities. SF 282, Cities. Approved 5-3-79.

Family farm corporation trusts, shareholders. SF 2267, Jud. - HF 2502, Jud. & Law Enf. HF 2502 withdrawn. SF 2267 approved 4-21-80.

Establishment & use of common trust funds. SF 2299, Comm. Approved 4-21-80.

Ed. radio & TV facility bd. accept & administer trusts. SF 2355, St. Gov't.

TUITION - Also see Schools, Sub-Ref. Tuition

Tuition rates, change, if. SF 76, Slater - HF 150, Pavich & Walter.

Tuition rates for school districts. SF 107, Murray. Approved 4-21-80.

Income tax deduction for tuition and books. SF 113, Schwengels - HF 305, Smalley. S.

Computation of tuition, school districts, outsiders pay. SF 291, Craft. (Also see SF 107).

Reduced tuition for senior citizens, state colleges. SF 2053, Orr.

Tuition differential grants, residents, approp. SF 2073, Craft, et al - HF 2310, Lageschulte, et al.

Tuition loan fund, physicians or osteopathic physicians & surgeons, approp. SF 2181, Hutchins.

UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION

Weekly reporting required, unemployment compensation benefits. HF 85, Clark of Cerro Gordo - SF 210, Taylor, et al (also persons seek work). S.

Requalification for unemployment benefits. SF 109, Taylor.

Unemployment benefits based on number of dependents. SF 116, Comito & Hansen - HF 252, Lind & Diemer.

Freeze maximum weekly unemployment compensation benefit. HF 197, Egenes.

Reduce rate of unemployment compensation paid by employers. HF 228, Menke - HF 280, Hullinger, et al. S.

Suitable work, unemployment compensation benefits, availability. SF 209, Taylor, et al.

Weekly report to employers, unemployment compensation, former employees. SF 226, Taylor & Schwengels.

Eligibility for unemployment compensation benefits. SF 253, Schwengels & Taylor.

Contribution rate for unemployment compensation benefits, governmental employers. HF 369, Labor & Indus. Rel.

Unemployment benefit recipients, priority, job interviews. HF 555, Anderson of Jasper.

Unemployment compensation. SF 373, Labor & Indus. Rel. Approved 6-8-79.

DOT, supplemental approp. HF 694, Approp's. Approved 4-30-79. Became law 5-11-79.

Rate of unemployment compensation contributions for employers. SF 2017, Hutchins, et al - SF 2033, Miller of Cerro Gordo, et al - HF 2390, Anderson of Jasper & Avenson - SF 2150, Orr (negative balance) - SF 2158, Miller of Cerro Gordo & Hutchins. S. (Also see HF 369 - gov't.).

Contribution rates, unemployment compensation, new industries, increasing number of employees. HF 2351, Norland.

Business & industry closings, relocations and reductions, unemployment, study, approp. SF 2160, Murray.

Unemployment compensation benefits for state employees. SF 2274, Approp's. - HF 2497, St. Gov't. HF 2497 withdrawn. SF 2274 approved 4-14-80. Became law 4-18-80.

UNIFORM COMMERCIAL CODE - See Commercial Code

UNIFORM PARENTAGE ACT

Uniform parentage act, parent and child relationships. SF 27, DeKoster - HF 242, Krewson, et al. S.

UNIFORM REGIONS

Uniform regions, services, state residents and citizens. HF 38, Brandt.

UNIFORM SUPPORT OF DEPENDENTS LAW

Right to a trial by jury, uniform support of dependents law. SF 6, Murray. Statute of limitations, paternity & obligations. SF 2214, Ramsey.

UNIFORMS

Uniforms & accessories, sheriffs & deputies. HF 2126, Ritsema - SF 2123, Co. Gov't. - HF 2126 withdrawn. SF 2123 approved 4-30-80. School band uniforms, use public funds. HF 2206. Horn.

Impersonation of an officer's uniform, misdemeanor. SF 2199, Slater.

UNIONS - See Labor, Sub-Ref. Unions

UNITED STATES - Also see Federal Government

Constitutional amendment, District of Columbia, representative in Congress. HJR 2, Krewson & Crawford - HJR 3, Brandt & Jesse Same-SJR 8, Willits, et al. Comp.

Federal land bank investments. HF 395, Hansen of O'Brien & Hinkhouse. Approved 4-20-79.

Limit federal spending. HJR 17, Hanson of Delaware, et al-SJR 10, Craft. Federal judges, removal of. HJR 2018, Tyrrell.

UNIVERSITIES - See Education

URBAN

Urban funding formula, approp. HF 493, Bina.

URBAN RENEWAL

Property tax exemption, urban revitalization. HF 13, Krewson, et al - HF 39, Bina - HF 81, Ways & Means - SF 85, Kinley - HF 243, Davitt (county). S. HF 13 withdrawn. HF 81 approved 5-10-79.

Neighborhood Assistance Act, tax credit, business firms. SF 2308, Craft. Tax increment financing district, property, assessment & valuation of. HF 2567, Ways & Means. Approved 5-26-80.

URBAN REVITALIZATION

Property tax exemption, urban revitalization. HF 13, Krewson, et al-HF 39, Bina - HF 81, Ways & Means - SF 85, Kinley - HF 243, Davitt (county). S. HF 13 withdrawn. HF 81 approved 5-10-79.

Neighborhood Assistance Act, tax credit, business firms. SF 2308, Craft.

USE TAX - See Tax, Sub-Ref. Use

USURY

Credit union share drafts, usury, loans. SF 158, Commerce. Approved 3-27-79. Became law 4-13-79.

Usury, federal discount rate, index. HF 2199, Poffenberger.

Remove usury limitations, residential property. HF 2287, Crabb - HF 2492, Comm. (usury amendments) - SF 2261, Comm. S. HF 2492 approved 4-30-80. Became law 5-10-80.

Repeal sections 15 & 16 in HF 2492, usury. SF 2375, Hultman & Junkins. Approved 5-24-80. Became law 6-3-80.

UTILITIES

No. Ia. munic. elec. co-op. assn. and allied power co-op., legalize agreements, joint financing. SF 285, Briles, et al - HF 572, Crabb, et al Comp. - SF 478, Jud. S. HF 572 & SF 285 withdrawn. SF 478 approved 4-26-79. Became law 5-11-79.

State's utility rate structure laws, changes, committee to study. HCR 21 - H.J. 2081-2082.

Vacating & closing road, notice, allowed damages, property owners & utilities. HF 2005, Swearingen.

Residential energy consumer counsel, create. HF 2531, Energy.

Public

Create office of consumer advocate, appropriation. SF 60, Rush-HF 2031, Bruner & Rapp S. - SF 2005, Junkins. S.

Prohibit utilities rate increase, supplemental energy sources used. HF 70, Clark of Cerro Gordo.

Utility easements, granting of, social services. SF 87, Miller of Des Moines. Approved 4-14-80.

Utility rate increase, schedules, regulations, filing of. HF 135, Jochum - HF 147, Jochum - SF 351, Calhoon, et al - SF 444, Carr, et al - HF 2244, Patchett - HF 2565, Energy. S.

Utility refunds, interest rates, change. SF 94, Small - HF 337, Comm. S. HF 337 approved 4-26-79.

Identify "late payment charge", public utilities. HF 214, Walter.

Rate schedules, public utilities, sale of electricity. HF 231, Cusack.

Utilities, late payment penalties, limit. HF 244, Spear.

Senior citizen utility services stamp program. HF 246, Cusack.

Energy (utilities) cost credit, limited income. SF 220, Hutchins, et al. Automated telephone solicitation machines, prohibit use of. HF 298,

Automated telephone solicitation machines, prohibit use of. HF 298 Arnould, et al.

Utilities, lifeline rate, commerce comm. HF 306, Cusack, et al.

Termination of utility services, prohibit. HF 256, Cusack - HF 310, Cusack (elderly or handicapped) - HF 311, Cusack (notice of intent) - HF 543, Jochum, et al. S.

Interest free loans for insulating residential dwellings, public utilities. HF 439, Rapp, et al.

Flat rate schedule for utilities. HF 466, Rapp, et al - HF 582, Rapp, et al. S.

Telephone toll rates, reduce. HF 473, Egenes.

Stations reached by customers of telephone company, fee. HF 472, Egenes.

Purchase of telephone companies, counties, cities or nonprofit organization. HF 474, Egenes.

Lobbyist activities costs, public utility. HF 475, Arnould & Bruner.

Rate increase on fuel, file with commerce comm. HF 484, Cusack.

Energy conservation promotion, public utilities. HF 509, Bruner.

Prohibit utility late payment charge for senior citizens. HF 510, Cusack.

Discrimination against solar users. HF 648, Energy.

Minimum basic utility user charge, residential. HF 507, Bruner.

Rate standards, commerce comm. apply, electrical utilities. HF 625, Chiodo, et al. (Also see other utility bills).

Telephone directory assistance charge. HF 691, Comm.

Utility rate structure in Iowa, committee to study. HCR 32 - H.J. 2335-2336, 2338, 2384 adopted - S.J. 1755-1756.

Election, one member, commerce commission. SF 2018, Hutchins - HF 2101, Connolly. S. (Also see HF 480).

Definition of public utility, individuals. SF 2050, Scott.

Public utilities, operation & regulation of. HF 2174, Hanson of Delaware & Mullins - HF 2428, Bruner & Krewson - HF 2550, Energy. S. HF 2174 withdrawn. HF 2550 approved 5-23-80.

Disclosure of expenses, public utilities. HF 2223, Patchett.

Billing information required, gas & electric utilities. HF 2353, Anderson of Jasper.

Utility cost credit program, approp. HF 2415, Norland.

Refund utility's excess profits to customers, commerce comm., authority. HF 2435, Chiodo.

Lien, time, utility services. SF 2231, Ramsey & Kudart.

Housing finance authority loans, residential customers, utilities. HF 2512, Energy.

VACATIONS

Vacations, state employees. SF 490, Approp's.

VALUATIONS - Also see Assessors - Assessments

Protest property assessments. HF 50, Davitt.

Property assessment notices, land and contents. HF 99, Davitt - HF 149, Schnekloth. S.

Property tax assessment, wildlife habitat. HF 348, Norland, et al - SF 355, Taylor. S.

Declaration of value, public information. HF 570, Smalley - SF 2071, Waldstein & Rodgers (real estate). S. SF 2071 approved 5-26-80. Became law 6-5-80.

Ag. land valuation report, repeal ch. HF 675, Ways & Means - SF 405, Ways & Means. S. HF 675 withdrawn. SF 405 approved 5-8-79.

Property tax credit, commercial property, approp. HF 2060, Dieleman. Valuation of property, out-of-state firms, prohibit. HF 2225, Byerly.

County & city assessors complete computations, tax list. HF 2382, Hullinger.

Solar energy systems, improvements, no increase in property valuation. SF 2201, Energy - SF 2381, Ways & Means. S.

Valuations & tax assessments, procedures for, notices, appeals, etc. SF 2264, Ways & Means. Approved 5-19-80.

Tax increment financing district, property, assessment & valuation of. HF 2567, Ways & Means. Approved 5-26-80.

VEHICLE DISPATCHER

Energy efficient motor vehicles, state, purchase of. SF 62, Scott - HF 2129, Gettings (foreign) - HF 2361, Lorenzen - HF 2559, Energy. S.

VEHICLES - See Motor Vehicles, all Sub-Refs.

VENDING

Machines

Cigarettes, prohibit sale, vending machines. SF 2169, Brown.

VETERANS

Income tax exemption, former member armed forces. SF 71, Rush - HF 229. Schroeder.

Veteran's preference, public employment, changes. SF 75, Murray - HF 665, Cities. S.

Hunting or fishing license, exempt veterans. HF 232, Gettings.

Transfer authority of veterans home to dept. of veterans affairs. SF 350, Schwengels & Briles.

Veteran tax credit, life estate, reversionary interest, nonprofit corporation. HF 2120, Brandt. Withdrawn.

Disabled veterans' homestead exemption. HF 2154, Doyle. Withdrawn. Mail applications for homestead and veterans' tax credit. HF 2367, Brandt.

Additional bonus & disability fund, abolish. SF 2126, St. Gov't. Approved 3-20-80

Defining "active duty", military service tax exemption. SF 2270, Ways & Means.

VETERINARY

Create veterinary diagnostic laboratory, ISU, appropriation. HF 482, Avenson - HF 588, Avenson, et al. S.

Skunks, open season; cats, rabies vaccination. SF 2082, Miller of Marshall.

VICE

Antique slot machines, legalize. HF 2006, Swearingen - HF 2248, Brandt-HF 2481, Jud. & Law Enf. S. HF 2006 withdrawn. HF 2481 approved 4-14-80.

VICTIMS

Compensate victims of crime, pecuniary losses incurred. HF 206, Cusack. Indemnification for victims of crime, appeal bd. HF 207, Cusack.

No fault auto insurance. HF 434, Rapp.

Victims compensation, criminal acts. HF 2144, Doyle-SF 2180, Bisenius. S.

Victim compensation and restitution, committee study. HCR 125 - H.J. 1388.

VIOLENCE - See Civil Disorders and/or Riots and/or Strikes

Protect family or household members from domestic abuse. HF 170, Brandt, et al - SF 162, Miller of Marshall, et al S. - SF 191, Miller of Marshall (emergency shelter) - HF 406, Brandt Comp. - HF 709, Jud. & Law Enf. S. SF 162 & SF 191 withdrawn. HF 709 approved 4-30-79.

VITAL STATISTICS - See Records and Statistics

VOCATIONAL EDUCATION

Local advisory committees for vocational education. HF 47, Hansen of O'Brien - HF 471, Hansen of O'Brien. S. HF 47 withdrawn. HF 471 approved 2-15-80.

VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION

Vocational rehabilitation evaluations, workers' compensation. HF 597, O'Kane.

Execution of contract, vocational rehabilitation bldg., legalize, HF 764 approp. HF 767, Halvorson of Clayton & Avenson. Approved 6-1-79.

 $\begin{tabular}{ll} VOCATIONAL SCHOOLS - See Schools, Sub-Ref. Area - Area Vocational and/or Trade. \end{tabular}$

VOLUNTEERS

Voluntary work, expenses, income tax deduction. SF 265, Gentleman - HF 390, Thompson - HF 2121, Thompson & Mullins - HF 2165, Bina - HF 2511, Ways & Means. S. HF 2121 withdrawn. SF 265 withdrawn. HF 2511 approved 5-21-80.

Retirement age, volunteer fire fighters. HF 2530, Co. Gov't. - SF 2311, Co. Gov't. - HF 2530 withdrawn. SF 2311 approved 4-30-80.

VOTING - See Elections

WAGES - See Salaries, Sub-Ref. Wages

WAREHOUSES - Also see Agriculture, Sub-Ref. Warehouses

Grain purchased by warehouses, assessment. HF 35, Evans.

Exempt sales and service tax, dance schools. SF 82, Hutchins - HF 353, Pellett, et al Comp. - HF 230, Schroeder - SF 248, Scott & Taylor (repeal sales, service & use tax on grain warehouses). Comp. S.

Warehouse site, purchase of, beer & liquor control dept. SF 2088, Approp's. Approved 2-21-80. Became law 2-26-80.

Changes in the licensing and regulation of grain dealers, elevators & warehouses, auditing, etc., penalties. SF 2345, Comm.

Marketing of grain, elevators, warehouses, etc., hearings, committee study. SCR 136 - S.J. 1504-1505, 1528, 1852.

WARRANTS

Increase maximum interest rate on tax anticipatory warrants. HF 131, Evans, et al. Approved 5-4-79.

Interest on tax anticipatory warrants, reimburse political subdivisions. HF 492, Evans.

Refuse license, traffic tickets. HF 556, Thompson.

Interest rate, bonds & warrants, public agencies. HF 2375, Thompson. Withdrawn.

WARRANTY

Repair of consumer products, exceed 50% replacement costs. HF 333, Horn.

WATCHMAKING

Multi-year professional and occupational licenses. SF 2070, Gentleman. Approved 5-23-80.

WATER

Tax credits for permanent soil and water conservation projects. SF 37, Schwengels - HF 154, Swearingen.

Utilities, late payment penalties, limit. HF 244, Spear.

Soil and water conservation projects, establish loan fund. SF 254, Schwengels. (Also see HF 22).

Municipal and industrial water permit exemptions. HF 351, Perkins.

Anaerobic lagoons, distances, feeding operations. SF 277, Ag. - HF 498, Ag. HF 498 withdrawn. SF 277 approved 6-10-79. Became law 6-21-79.

Establish standards for water well construction and pumping equipment installation, dept. of health, approp. HF 547, Howell.

Abandonment of water wells, establish procedure for. HF 542, Howell. Revise natural resources council programs re water use, flood plain reg. and dam constr. HF 664. Nat. Res.

Soil conservation make acreage payments, soil & water conservation. SF 395, Schwengels.

Laying of gas & water mains along highways. SF 422, Co. Gov't. Approved 5-3-79.

Public water supply systems, environmental quality. SF 436, Nat. Res. Watercraft on artificial lakes, use of. HF 705, Nat. Res.

Composition and powers of conservancy district boards of directors. SF 501, Schwengels. Withdrawn.

Laying of water mains along highways. HF 2332, Pope.

Protected water area system, create. HF 2360, Connolly.

Property tax credit, forest & wetlands, approp. HF 2416, Avenson - HF 2576, Ways & Means (no approp.). S.

Water navigation safety regulations, penalties. SF 2221, Murray.

Certification, bd. of, waterworks & waste waterworks operators. HF 2540, Nat. Res. Approved 4-21-80.

Conservancy district boards, watershed funding districts. SF 2357, Nat. Res. Approved 5-2-80.

Districts

Rural water districts projects, financing of. HF 2235, Hullinger - HF 2573, Comm. Same. HF 2573 approved 4-21-80.

WATER RESOURCES

Revise natural resources council programs re water use, flood plain reg. and dam constr. HF 664, Nat. Res.

WATERCRAFT

Increase certain county fees and taxes, car registrations, estate instruments, special assessments, fines, registration of boats and snowmobiles, etc. SF 174, Rodgers.

Sales tax on motor fuel. HF 375, Doyle & Schroeder.

Watercraft on artificial lakes, use of. HF 705, Nat. Res.

Restrict operation of motor boats, under 16. HF 2003, Menke - HF 2230, Connolly. S.

Private lakes eligible for assistance, recreational boating program. SF 2092. Ramsev.

Increase writing fees for boat and snowmobile registrations. HF 2456, Co. Gov't.

Water navigation safety regulations, penalties. SF 2221, Murray.

WATS

Four WATS lines, state, public use, appropriation. SF 215, Schwengels. Statewide car-pool WATS line, DOT, approp. SF 2284, Slater.

WEAPONS - Also see Firearms

Weapons, amend criminal code. SF 196, Murray.

Use of weapons, state parks and preserves, prohibit. HF 271, Pelton.

Deer hunting, rifle, prohibit. HF 277, Pelton.

Primitive firearms hunting season. HF 2391, Avenson.

Trap shooting ranges, location of. HF 2407, Avenson.

Use of steel shot in shotguns. HF 2547, Nat. Res.

WEATHERIZATION

Income tax credit for weatherization. HF 2465, Energy.

WEEDS - See Agriculture, Sub-Ref. Weeds

WEIGHTS - MEASURES - Also see Agriculture, Sub-Ref. Weights - Measures Registration fee, weight, cars and trucks. SF 104, Holden.

Weighmasters, certificate; dept. of ag. also inspect railroad scales. SF 446, Ag. Approved 4-21-80.

WELFARE - See Social Services, Department of, Sub-Ref. Welfare

WELLS - See Water

WIDE LOAD

Movement of excessive size vehicles. SF 164, Transp. Approved 6-5-79.

WILDLIFE

Wind erosion control or wildlife habitat, valuation of land. SF 67, Rodgers - HF 183, Pelton. S.

Training of coonhound, prohibit. HF 180, Gettings.

Repeal bounties on wild animals. HF 220, Cusack.

Taking deer, violation of law, penalty, HF 275, Pelton.

Property tax assessment, wildlife habitat. HF 348, Norland, et al - SF 355, Taylor. S.

Hunting license fees & wildlife habitat stamp fees, combine & increase, etc. SF 2149. Nat. Res.

WILLS - Also see Estates

Informal probate of estates. HF 146, Spear, et al.

Distribution of estate, no will. HF 319, Patchett - SF 361, Jud. (increase share to surviving spouse). S. SF 361 approved 6-1-79.

Probate fees, HF 575, Rapp.

No limit, amount willed to charity. SF 437, Jud. Approved 2-21-80.

WIND

Wind erosion control or wildlife habitat, valuation of land. SF 67, Rodgers - HF 183, Pelton. S.

WINE - See Alcoholic Beverages

WITNESSES

Jurors & witnesses, mileage expenses, increase. HF 2033, Shimanek. Witness fees, police officers, city, county or state collect. SF 2058, Miller of Des Moines, et al.

WOMEN

Equal rights. SJR 4, Gentleman, et al - HJR 5, Krewson, et al. HJR 5 sent to Sec. of State 2-23-79.

Rescind ratification of equal rights amendment. HJR 9, Danker & Anderson of Audubon.

Quorum requirements, commission on the status of women. HF 2519, St. Gov't.

WORK

Physical ed. requirement, seniors, work-study programs. HF 291, Horn. Work requirements, welfare recipients, employment standards, etc. SF 2054, Priebe.

Work requirements, welfare recipients, counties. SF 2131, Hansen. (Also see HF 2114 & SF 2054).

WORKERS' COMPENSATION

Choice of doctor under workers' compensation medical benefits. HF 124, Jochum - HF 565, Welsh Same - SF 433, Carr, et al.

Workers' compensation, correction to ch., fire and police. HF 198, Tofte. Approved 4-23-79.

Vocational rehabilitation evaluations, workers' compensation. HF 597, O'Kane.

Occupational hearing loss, worker's compensation. SF 359, DeKoster & Robinson. Approved 4-21-80.

Workers' compensation insurance proceedings and rates. SF 460, Tieden & Holden. Approved 4-14-80.

Workers' compensation, farm parternships. HF 2086, Crabb, et al - SF 2068, Drake & Robinson.

Medical report, workers' compensation claim. HF 2413, Connolly.

Persons employed outside of state, workers' compensation. SF 2174, Carney.

Workers' compensation insurance coverage costs, study. SR 107-S.J. 752-753, 782, 1022.

X-RAYS

X-rays made available to other licensed practitioners. SF 30, Miller of Des Moines.

Ownership and custody of X-rays. HF 382, Horn.

Contracts between doctors and hospitals, pathology and radiology services. HF 461, Rapp.

ZONING - Also see Annexation

Energy conservation, zoning, city and county. HF 202, Pelton.

Establish historical preservation district in zoning districts. HF 432, Pope S. - HF 681, Cities - SF 435, Cities (exempt cities). Comp. HF 681 withdrawn. SF 435 approved 5-13-80.

Group homes, zoning, disabled or handicapped. HF 613, Connors, et al. Access to and use of solar energy, easements, zoning, etc. SF 344, Energy. Natural river preservation and management program, create. SF 383,

Disclosure of easements and zoning, real estate sales. SF 414, Gallagher. Zoning, corporate limits, repeal 2 mile extension. SF 2007, Nystrom - HF 2130, Lonergan.

Earth sheltered dwellings, tax credit, zoning. SF 2001, Rodgers - SF 2203, Hinkhouse Comp. - SF 2295, Orr. S.

Voting rights, newly annexed territory. HF 2300, Welsh.

County zoning, election. SF 2164, Brown.

Prohibit zoning ordinances or rules, construction, bldgs., solar energy. SF 2342, Energy. (Also see SF 344).

SENATE-HOUSE COMPANION BILLS

S.J.R.	Ĥ.J.R.	S.F.	H.F.	S.F.	H.F.
1	1	70	89	128,2065,	181 S
4	5	71	229	2178	
5	10 S	73,2080	2032 S	129	341 S
	10 S 15 S	74	500 S	130	209,259,
7,12,	19 8	75	665 S	100	576 S
2003	0.0	76	150	132	103
8	2,3	77	142	133,453	11
9	16 S	78	508,2349 S	134	32
10	17	79	494	137	240
2001	2016	82,248 °	230,353 S	138,2065,	181 S
				2178	101 0
S.F.	H.F.	-84	210,2013 S	139	190
		85	13,39,		
1	137		81,	140,212,	265,362,
. 5	488,2314,	00.054	243 S	449	506 S
	2577 S	86,271	12,113 S	141,2013,	431,2133 S
12,83 .	163,345,	89	16,162 S	2154	4=0
•	347,	90	2384 S	142	178
	2231 S	91	130	143	688,760 S
15	63,669 S	93	107	145	88,175,
18	727 S	94	337 S		2093 S
21	537,668 S	95	114	147	200
22	148 S	96	192,740	148	2324 S
27	242 S	97	238	. 149	338 S
31	717 S	100	2	150	495 S
32,58	217,707 S	102	2315	153,2305	24 S
34	92	105	52,140,	155	60
35	283,2069 S		647 S	161	172
37	154	106,2337	2166,2362,	162,191	170,406,
39	155		2383 S		709 S
40	383,650 S	108,273	253,2010,	165	2468 S
45	133 S		2067,	167	2059 S
47	2191,2516 S		2523	170	553 S
48.224	177 S	110	451 S	171	168
55	251	111,423,	2480 S	172	248
60,2005	2031 S	2306		173	49
61,2276	2474 S	112	399	175	196,756 S
62	2129,2361.	113	305 S	177,232	379 S
02	2559 S	116	252	180,272	152,408,
63	273	119,316	281,568,	,	464,
	720 S	110,010	2016,		2509 S
64,2079,	140 0		2020 S	182	410
2170	456 0996	121	285	185	72 S
65,2107	456,2336, 2447 S	122,166,	14,602,	188	315
ec		494,	655,	189	36,125,
66	416,757 S	2247	739 S	100	2397 S
67·	183 S	124,2153	159 S	192 ·	534
68,118	6 S	124,2100	109 13	194	004

S.F.	H.F.	S.F.	H.F.	S.F.	H.F.
193,310	603 S	296,360	449 S	386	2504 S
194	157	297,456	428,726 S	387	569 S
197	327	299	396 S	390	587
201,421	364,401,	301	607	400	661 S
	2023 S	302	512,721 S	401	718
202	169,697 S	304	334	405	675 S
204	403 S	305	289	408	536,544,
206	57 S	307	629		693,
210	85 S	308	491		2100 S
211	318	309,465	444,631 S	415,2032	533 S
222	398	313,352,	427,436,	417	442
225	391	2197	689 S	418,2230	2346 S
230	361	314	2528 S	420,2077	138 S
· 231	330 S	315,496	161,761 S	425	692
234,264	286,328,	317	258	428	2053 S
201,201	678 S	323,2028	445 S	429,2087	2210 S
235	394 S	324	487,2049.	433	124.565
238,467	686		2410 S	434	599
239	356	326,495	373,409,	435	432,681 S
240	441	,,	591,	438	703
243	438		621 S	439	2304 S
247	377	327	584	452	725 S
250	746 S	328	447,578	463	716
250 252	667 S	329	2014 S	464	489
252 258	357	331	527,680 S	470,2350	2582 S
259	685 S	333,2211	2021,2147,	474	673 S
265	390,2121,	000,2211	2437 S	479	350
200	2165,	334,447	184,606 S	492	765 S
•	2511 S	339	682	493	743
966	2311 S 2213 S	342	490	2001,2295	2203 S
266 267	344,679 S	343	205,208,	2001,2293	2141,2462
268	344,679 S 462	040	579 S	2004	2110
269		345	267,268 S	2004	2110 2150
	367,523 S	348	, 519	2007	2130
270 275	187	349	303	2007	2077
	460	351,444	135,147,	2010	2323 S
276,325	637 S	001,444	2244,	2010	2212 S
277	498		2565 S	2011	2171
279,2348	2513 S	355	2565 S 348 S	2017,2033,	
-00	· 453	358	262	2017,2033,	2090 0
284	652	361			9101 8
285,478	572 S	364	319 S 2545 S	2018 2019	2101 S 2037,2521 S
287,300,	297 S	367			
312,		369	2434 S	2021	2073
371	F04		2386,2477 S	2024	2160 S
290	531	374 275	121 S	2027	21,236 S
292,424	465,651 S	375	174,404 S	2030	2034 S
293	656	376	684	2031	2089 S
295	517	381	235,2443 S	2034	2088,2486 S

S.F.	H.F.	S.F.	H.F.	S.F.	H.F.
2035	2123 S	2168	82.2286 S	2347	2343 S
2039	2168	2171	2065	2352	2499
2040	722,747 S	2176	2439	2358	2541 S
2040	520 S	2177	2448 S	2371	2589
2047	2052	2180	2144 S	2373	2590
2051	2156 S	2183	2438 S	2379	2595
2057,2362	2108 S	2186	2331	2382	62,2597 S
2060	2187	2190	2277 S	2383	2591
2062	2015 S	2192	2558 S	2384	2594
2068	2086	2194	2506 S		
2069	2159	2198	2539 S		
2071	570 S	2206,2330	2414 S		
2073	2310	2207	2345 S		
2075	2265	2210	2451		
2076	2305	2212	554,2082,		•
2078.2353	2261,2529 S		2270,	,	
2081,2354	2179 S		2537 S	•.	
2083	91,2562 S	2217	2376 S		
2090	2339	2219	2403,2517 S		
2091	2004	2226	2429		
2094	2311	2233	2476		
2095	2419	2240	2237 S		
2101	626,2185 S	2246,2343	2327 S		
2102	2466 S	2248,2317	2395,2526 S		
2106.2136	2240 S	2254,2293	644,2431,		
2109	2211		2532 S		
2113	2371	2255	2442		
2114	2489 S	2256	2219		
2115,2130	2012,2409 S	2257	287 S		,
2116	2058	2261	2287,2492 S		
2117	2173 S	2267	2502		
2121	2454	2271	2333 S		
2123	2126	2274	2497		
2124	2342	2275	2510		
2125	2341	2279	2047,2484 S		
2128.2309	2359,2538 S	2281	2505 S		
2133	354,604,	2285	2498		
	2329 S	2286	2252 S		
2135	2178 S	2287	2518 S		
2139	2494 S	2304	2279		•
2142,2143	2297 S	2307	2544 S		
2144	2379	2311	2530		
2146,2297	2293,2507,	2320	2560 S		•
	2581 S	2329	2552		
2151	2273	2332	223 S		
2155	237 S	2333	378,612 S		
2161	73 S	2335	419 S		
2166	2266	2344	2574 S		

HISTORY OF SENATE BILLS

SENATE JOINT RESOLUTIONS STATUS AND HISTORY

S.J.R. 1

Feb. 09 79

By Hultman, Priebe, Briles, Coleman, Tieden, Robinson, Bergman, Gallagher, Hansen, Rodgers, Miller of Marshall, Hutchins, Nystrom, Miller of Cerro Gordo, Ramsey, Schwengels, Taylor, Drake, Bisenius, Hulse, Holden, Carney, Comito, Goodwin, Gratias, Hester, Jensen, Kudart, Waldstein and Yenger.

A joint resolution for the purpose of requesting appropriate action by the Congress, either acting by consent of two-thirds of both houses or, on the application of the legislatures of two-thirds of the several states, calling a constitutional convention to propose an amendment to the federal Constitution to require, with certain exceptions, that the federal budget be balanced.

```
09 79
            Introduced, passed on file, S.J. 23.
Jan.
Jan.
     10 79
            Referred to State Government. S.J. 84.
Jan. 25 79
             Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, and Rodgers. S.J. 254.
Jan. 22 79
            Committee meeting report. S.J. 203.
Jan. 22 79
            Recommended passage. S.J. 203.
             Amendments S. 3016, S. 3017 filed, S.J. 285.
Jan. 31 79
Jan. 31 79
             Amendment S. 3016 lost. S.J. 285.
Jan. 31 79
            Amendment S. 3018 filed, S.J. 296.
Feb. 01 79
             Amendment S. 3018 lost, S.J. 298.
            Amendment S. 3017A lost. S.J. 299.
Feb. 01 79
Feb. 01 79
            Amendment S. 3019 filed. S.J. 300.
Feb. 01 79
             Amendment S. 3019 adopted. S.J. 300.
Feb. 0179
             Amendment S.
                                3017B as amended, lost. S.J.
                                                                        301.
             Amendment S. 3017C lost, S.J. 302.
Feb. 01 79
Feb. 01 79
             Amendment S. 3020 filed. S.J. 302.
Feb. 01 79
             Amendment S. 3020 withdrawn. S.J. 302.
Feb. 01 79
             Passed Senate, aves 31, nays 16, S.J. 302.
Feb. 01 79
             Motions filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 303.
Feb. 01 79
             Explanation of vote. S.J. 318.
Feb. 05 79
             Explanation of vote. S.J. 332.
Feb. 06 79
             Motions to reconsider withdrawn. S.J. 351.
Feb. 06 79
             Explanation of vote. S.J. 352.
Feb. 07 79
             Message from Senate. H.J. 473.
Feb. 07 79
             Amendment H. 3216 filed. H.J. 491.
Feb. 08 79
             Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 495.
Feb. 08 79
             Amendments H. 3224, H. 3226, H. 3227 filed. H.J. 511.
Feb. 08 79
             Amendments H. 3228, H. 3230, H. 3231 filed. H.J.
                                                                         512.
Feb. 09 79
             Substituted for H.J.R. 1. H.J. 517.
Feb. 09 79
                                                 3231B
             Amendments H. 3231A, H.
                                                          lost.
                                                                 H.J.
```

3231D lost. H.J.

Amendments H. 3231C, H.

```
09 79
             Amendment H. 3228 adopted, H.J. 521.
Feb. 09 79
             Ruled out of order H. 3227. H.J. 521.
Feb. 09 79
             Amendment H. 3216 as amended, adopted. H.J. 521.
Feb. 09 79
             Point of order raised. H.J. 522.
Feb. 09 79
             Ruled not germane H. 3224. H.J. 522.
Feb. 09 79
             Amendment H. 3230 withdrawn, H.J. 522.
Feb. 09 79
             Point of order raised. H.J. 523.
Feb. 09 79
             Ruled not germane H. 3226. H.J. 523.
Feb. 09 79
             Motion to suspend rules, H.J. 523.
Feb. 09 79
             Motion failed. H.J. 524.
Feb. 09 79
             Passed House, ayes 53, nays 43, H.J. 525.
Feb. 09 79
             Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 525.
Feb. 09 79
             Motion to reconsider vote laid on table. H.J. 525.
Feb. 09 79
             Point of order raised. H.J. 525.
Feb. 09 79
             Motion to table out of order, H.J. 526.
Feb. 09 79
             Motion to reconsider vote, H.J. 526.
Feb. 09 79
             Motion to reconsider vote laid on table. H.J.
Feb. 09 79
             Motion to reconsider vote laid on table prevailed. H.J. 526.
Feb. 12 79
             Explanations of votes. H.J. 549.
May 10 79
             Explanation of vote. H.J. 2340.
Feb. 13 79
             Message from House, with amendment S. 3068, S.J. 424.
Feb. 19 79
             Amendment S. 3102 filed. S.J. 514.
Feb. 22 79
             Amendment S. 3113 filed. S.J. 554.
Feb. 22 79
             Point of order raised. S.J. 538.
Feb. 22 79
             Ruled out of order S. 3113, S.J. 538.
Feb. 22 79
             Point of order raised, S.J. 538.
Feb. 22 79
             Ruled germane S. 3102. S.J. 538.
Feb. 22 79
             Point of order raised. S.J. 538.
Feb. 22 79
             Ruled out of order S. 3102, S.J. 538.
Feb. 22 79
             Amendment S. 3115 filed. S.J. 554.
Feb. 22 79
             Amendments S. 3114, S. 3117 filed, S.J. 539.
Feb. 22 79
             Amendment S. 3115 lost. S.J. 539.
Feb. 22 79
             Amendment S. 3117 lost. S.J. 540.
Feb. 22 79
             Amendment S. 3114 withdrawn, S.J. 540.
Feb. 22 79
             Senate concurred S. 3068. S.J. 541.
Feb. 22 79
             Passed Senate, ayes 29, nays 21, S.J. 541.
Feb. 26 79
             Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 569.
May 11 79
             Point of order raised. S.J. 1745.
May 11 79
             Ruled out of order motion to reconsider. S.J. 1745.
May 11 79
             Explanation of vote. S.J. 1750.
May 11 79
             Message from Senate. H.J. 2391.
May 11 79
             Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1757.
May 11 79
             Signed by President. S.J. 1757.
May 11 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1757.
May 11 79 Sent to Secretary of State. S.J. 1757.
             Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1757.
       * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

S.J.R. 2

By Rush.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa to remove the lieutenant governor from the legislative branch.

```
Jan. 11 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 95.
```

Jan. 15 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 123.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Miller of Marshall, and Gallagher. S.J. 307.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.J.R. 3

By Rush.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa relating to the composition of the general assembly, the standards for establishment of legislative and congressional districts, and the time and manner of establishing the districts.

Jan. 11 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 95.

Jan. 15 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 123.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Miller of Marshall, and Gallagher. S.J. 254.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.J.R. 4

By Gentleman, Murray, Yenger, Small, Orr, DeKoster, Kudart, Hansen, Palmer, Readinger, Schwengels, Bisenius, Carr, Deluhery, Slater, Coleman, Rodgers, Goodwin, Willits, Scott, Calhoon, Miller of Cerro Gordo and Brown.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa to provide that equality of rights of men and women under the law shall not be denied or restricted by the state or by any of its political subdivisions.

Jan. 16 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 131.

Jan. 17 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 161.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Murray, and Brown. S.J. 254.

Jan. 29 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 268.

Jan. 29 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 268.

Feb. 06 79 H.J.R. 5 Substituted. S.J. 348.

Feb. 06 79 Withdrawn. S.J. 351.

**** * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.J.R. 5

By Palmer.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa to provide that the governor and lieutenant governor stand for election together on the ballot.

Jan. 29 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 261.

Jan. 30 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 278.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Miller of Marshall, and Rodgers. S.J. 490.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.J.R. 6

By Schwengels.

A joint resolution to establish a pension task force, to prescribe its duties, and to make an appropriation.

Feb. 12 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 414.

Feb. 1379 Referred to Rules and Administration. S.J. 438.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Hultman, and Junkins. S.J. 490.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.J.R. 7

By Rush.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa relating to the power of the people to propose and enact or reject statutes.

Feb. 19 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 509.

Feb. 20 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 518.

Feb. 21 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, and Rodgers. S.J. 626.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.J.R. 8

By Willits, Priebe, Orr, Palmer, Coleman, Deluhery, Kinley, Calhoon, Carr, Rodgers, Gallagher, Brown, Slater, Rush and Junkins.

A joint resolution ratifying a proposed amendment to the Constitution of the United States to provide for representation of the District of Columbia in the Congress.

Feb. 20 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 516.

Feb. 21 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 529.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, and Rodgers. S.J. 626.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.J.R.9

By County Government.

A joint resolution to create a special study committee on county statutes and to make an appropriation.

```
Feb. 28 79
            Introduced, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 599.
Mar. 01 79
            Committee meeting report. S.J. 617.
Mar. 01 79
            Approved. S.J. 617.
Mar. 01 79
            Amendment S. 3132 filed. S.J. 621.
Mar. 08 79
            Amendment S. 3167 filed. S.J. 707.
Mar. 09 79
            Subcommittee, Van Gilst, Taylor, and Tieden. S.J. 719.
Mar. 12 79
            Committee meeting report. S.J. 746.
Mar. 12 79
            Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 746.
Mar. 12 79
            Committee amendment S. 3204 filed. S.J. 749.
Mar. 16 79
            Committee amendment S. 3204 adopted. S.J. 832.
Mar. 16 79
            Ruled out of order S. 3132, S. 3167. S.J.
Mar. 16 79
            Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 833.
Mar. 19 79
            Explanation of vote. S.J. 853.
Mar. 20 79
            Message from Senate. H.J. 1021.
Mar. 21 79
            Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 1029.
Mar. 26 79
            Substituted for H.J.R. 16. H.J. 1138.
Mar. 26 79
            Passed House, ayes 93, nays 2, H.J. 1138.
Mar. 28 79
            Message from House, S.J. 982.
Apr. 02 79
            Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 1055.
Apr. 02 79
            Signed by President. S.J. 1055.
Apr. 02 79
            Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1055.
```

S.J.R. 10

Apr. 02 79

Apr. 05 79

By Craft.

A joint resolution proposing to the Congress of the United States that it submit to the legislatures of the states a constitutional amendment which would limit the total fiscal budget of the United States.

Sent to Governor. S.J. 1055.

5 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1128. * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Mar. 02 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 623.

Mar. 05 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 649.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Miller of Marshall, and Rodgers. S.J. 837.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****
```

S.J.R. 11

By Hultman and Junkins.

A joint resolution providing for the creation of a special joint committee on courts composed of members of the judiciary committees of the senate and the house of representatives to investigate in cooperation with the Iowa supreme court the need for reform of the organization, administration, supervision and funding of the judicial department of Iowa.

Mar. 06 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 653.

Mar. 07 79 Referred to Rules and Administration. S.J. 684.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Hultman, Junkins, and Ramsey. S.J. 837.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.J.R. 12

By Taylor.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa reserving to the people the powers of initiative and referendum.

Mar. 21 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 902.

Mar. 22 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 916.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, and Rodgers. S.J. 129.

S.J.R. 13

By Hultman and Junkins.

A joint resolution providing for the creation of a special joint committee on courts composed of members of the judiciary committees of the senate and the house of representatives to investigate in cooperation with the Iowa supreme court the need for reform of the organization, administration, supervision and funding of the judicial department of Iowa.

Apr. 11 79 Introduced, referred to Rules and Administration. S.J. 1183.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.J.R. 14

By Taylor.

A joint resolution rejecting a proposed amendment to the Constitution of the United States to provide for representation of the District of Columbia in the congress.

May 08 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. S.J. 1587.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Nystrom, and Rodgers. S.J. 129.

S.J.R. 2001

By Hansen, Baugher, Bergman, Bisenius, Coleman, Comito, Craft, Goodwin, Gratias, Hester, Hulse, Hultman, Jensen, Miller of Marshall, Nystrom, Priebe, Robinson, Rodgers, Schwengels, Taylor, Tieden, and Waldstein.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa relating to the protection of taxpayers' rights by limiting taxes, revenue, and related activities of the state and local governments.

Jan. 25 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 183.

Jan. 28 80 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 215.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Craft, Hultman, and Rodgers. S.J. 365.

Mar. 20 80 Amendments S. 5475, S. 5481 filed. S.J. 998.

Mar. 25 80 Amendments S. 5520, S. 5523 filed. S.J. 1073.

Mar. 26 80 Amendment S. 5527 filed. S.J. 1106.

Apr. 01 80 Amendment S. 5617 filed. S.J. 1235.

Apr. 08 80 Amendments S. 5671, S. 5675, S. 5679 filed. S.J. 1327.

S.J.R. 2002

By Orr.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa relating to motor vehicle fees and fuel taxes.

Jan. 31 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 244.

Feb. 01 80 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 270.

Feb. 0780 Subcommittee, Drake, Jensen, and Scott. S.J. 365.

S.J.R. 2003

By Waldstein, Rush, Kudart, Craft, Taylor and Priebe,

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa relating to the power of the people to propose and enact or reject statutes by initiative petition and to reject acts of the General Assembly by referendum.

Feb. 07 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 352.

Feb. 11 80 Referred to State Government, S.J. 394.

Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Rodgers, and Miller of Marshall, S.J. 754.

SENATE FILES STATUS AND HISTORY

S.F. 1

By Ramsey.

A bill for an act allowing county boards of supervisors to levy a tax and distribute moneys to nonprofit historical societies and prohibiting county conservation boards from appropriating funds for nonprofit historical societies.

Jan. 08 79 Introduced, passed on file. S. J. 15. Jan. 09 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 69. 12 79 Subcommittee, Drake, Hultman, and Junkins. S.J. 116. Jan. Feb. 19 79 Fiscal note. SCS. Committee meeting report. S.J. 815. Mar. 15 79 Mar. 15 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 815. Mar. 20 79 Amendment S. 3248 filed, S.J. 874. Mar. 21 79 Amendment S. 3255 filed, S.J. 893. Mar. 21 79 Amendment S. 3255 adopted, S.J. 893. Mar. 21 79 Amendment S. 3248 withdrawn, S.J. 893. Mar. 21 79 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays l, S.J. 894. Mar. 22 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 916. Mar. 23 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1077. Mar. 26 79 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means, H.J. 1118. Apr. 12 79 Subcommittee, Daggett, Evans, and Davitt. H.J. 1553. Committee report. H.J. 1983. May 01 79 May 01 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1983. Committee amendment H. 4212, H.J. 1983. May 01 79 May 03 79 Amendment H. 4248 filed, H.J. 2024. May 03 79 Point of order raised, H.J. 2025. Amendment H. 4257 filed. H.J. 2064. May 03 79 Amendment H. 4248 withdrawn, H.J. 2088. May 07 80 May 07 79 Amendment H. 4257 adopted. H.J. 2088. Committee amendment H. 4212 as amended, adopted. H.J. 2088. May 07 79 May 07 79 Passed House, ayes 87, nays 8, H.J. 2088. 09 79 Message from House, with amendment S. 3741. S.J. 1603. May May 11 79 Senate concurred S. 3741. S.J. 1719. May 11 79 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 1719. May 11 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 2392. May 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1757. May 11 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1757. Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1757. 11 79 May May 11 79 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1757. Signed by Governor. S.J. 2272. Jun. 01 79

* * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * *

By Murray.

A bill for an act relating to the exemption from inheritance tax of payments to a beneficiary under an annuity purchased under an employees pension or retirement plan.

Jan. 08 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 15.

Jan. 09 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 69.

Jan. 12 79 Subcommittee, Drake, Rodgers, Van Gilst, Hutchins, and Ramsey. S.J. 116.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 3

By Murray.

A bill for an act granting the Iowa state arts council the additional powers and duties to administer, preserve, and inventory certain state-owned works of art.

Jan. 08 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 15.

Jan. 09 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 69.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Miller of Marshall, Yenger, and Brown. S.J. 254.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 4

By Murray.

A bill for an act relating to theft of library materials and providing a penalty.

Jan. 08 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 15.

Jan. 09 79 Referred to Judiciary, S.J. 69.

Jan. 12 79 Subcommittee, Coleman, Kudart, and Hansen. S.J. 116.

Jan. 30 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 277.

Jan. 30 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 277.

Feb. 07 79 Amendment S. 3047 filed. S.J. 375.

Feb. 16 79 Amendment S. 3047 lost. S.J. 478.

Feb. 16 79 Passed Senate, ayes 36, nays 7, S.J. 478.

Feb. 19 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 512.

Feb. 22 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 543.

Feb. 20 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 606.

Feb. 21 79 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 620.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Hibbs, Patchett, and Johnson of Howard. H.J. 767.

Apr. 02 79 Committee report. H.J. 1270.

Apr. 02 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 1270.

Apr. 05 79 Amendment H. 3747 filed. H.J. 1401.

Apr. 20 79 Amendment H. 4034 filed. H.J. 1675.

```
Apr. 20 79 Amendment H. 4034 adopted. H.J. 1675.
```

Apr. 2079 Amendment H. 3747 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1676.

Apr. 20 79 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1676.

Apr. 2079 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 1676.

Apr. 20 79 Passed House, ayes 52, nays 36, H.J. 1676.

Apr. 20 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1711.

Apr. 24 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1779.

Apr. 24 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1780.

May 0179 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 1979.

May 03 79 Message from House, with amendment S. 3692. S.J. 1513.

May 08 79 Senate concurred S. 3692. S.J. 1578.

May 08 79 Passed Senate, ayes 35, nays 8, S.J. 1578.

May 10 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 2231.

May 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1757.

May 11 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1757.

May 11 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1757.

May 11 79 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1757. Jun. 01 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2272.

*** * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 5

By Holden.

A bill for an act relating to the income tax exemption for annuities received from the United States civil service retirement and disability trust fund.

Jan. 08 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 15.

Jan. 09 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 69.

Jan. 12 79 Subcommittee, Craft, Willits, Drake, Rush, and Hultman. S.J. 116.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 1880 Subcommittee, Scott (replaces Willits). S.J. 138.

Jan. 25 80 Amendment S. 5015 filed, S.J. 196.

S.F. 6

By Murray.

A bill for an act to provide the right to a trial by jury under the uniform support of dependents law.

Jan. 08 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 16.

Jan. 09 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 69.

Jan. 12 79 Subcommittee, Briles, Deluhery, and Scott. S.J. 116.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 7

By Murray.

A bill for an act authorizing a flag display on father's day.

- Jan. 08 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 16.
- Jan. 09 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 70.
- Jan. 12 79 Subcommittee, Gentleman, Rush, and Ramsey, S.J. 116.
- Feb. 12 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 420.
- Feb. 12 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 420.
- Feb. 19 79 Amendment S. 3100 filed. S.J. 514.
- Feb. 28 79 Objection filed. S.J. 591.
- Feb. 28 79 Objection withdrawn. S.J. 592.
- Feb. 28 79 Amendment S. 3100 adopted. S.J. 592.
- Feb. 28 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 592.
- Feb. 28 79 Rereferred to Judiciary. S.J. 592.
- Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee reassigned, Gentleman, Rush, and Ramsey. S.J. 719.

 ***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

By Rush.

A bill for an act requiring that pharmacists inform patients or their representatives of opportunities to effect savings by purchasing generically equivalent drug products unless the prescribing practitioner has restricted the prescription against such substitution.

- Jan. 08 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 16.
- Jan. 09 79 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 70.
- Jan. 12 79 Subcommittee, Gentleman, Goodwin, and Deluhery. S.J. 116.

 ***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 9

By Van Gilst.

A bill for an act relating to motor fuel tax credits.

- Jan. 08 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 16.
- Jan. 09 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 70.
- Jan. 12 79 Subcommittee, Rodgers, Drake, and Hutchins, S.J. 117.
- Jan. 25 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 253.
- Jan. 25 79 Recommended passge. S.J. 253.
- Feb. 12 79 Amendment S. 3065 filed, S.J. 422.
- Feb. 14 79 Amendment S. 3065 adopted. S.J. 447.
- Feb. 14 79 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none, S.J. 447.
- Feb. 16 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 586.
- Feb. 20 79 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 607.
- May 02 79 Committee report. H.J. 2020.
- May 02 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 2020.
- May 02 79 Committee amendment H. 4233, H.J. 2020.
- May 03 79 Committee amendment H. 4233 adopted. H.J. 2055.
- May 04 79 Subcommittee, Pope, Hanson of Delaware, Lura, Branstad, Bennett, Anderson of Jasper, Hall, Jochum, Connolly, and Conlon. H.J. 2076.

```
May 03 79 Passed House, ayes 90, nays none, H.J. 2055.
```

May 04 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 2076.

May 09 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 2227.

May 07 79 Message from House, with amendment S. 3713, S.J. 1545.

May 08 79 Senate concurred S. 3713. S.J. 1576.

May 08 79 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1576.

May 10 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 2231.

May 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1757.

May 11 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1757.

May 11 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1757.

May 11 79 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1757.

Jun. 01 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2272.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 10

By Holden.

A bill for an act to delete the required filing of a statistical report with the state department of health for dissolutions and annulments of marriage and making technical corrections.

Jan. 08 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 16.

Jan. 09 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 70.

Jan. 12 79 Subcommittee, Murray, Scott, and Coleman. S.J. 117.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 11

By Priebe.

A bill for an act relating to a special licensing classification for certain residential care facilities.

Jan. 08 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 16.

Jan. 09 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 70.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Bisenius, Gratias, and Brown. S.J. 307.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 12

By Priebe.

A bill for an act exempting the sales of fuels used for residential purposes from the sales, services and use taxes.

Jan. 08 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 16.

Jan. 09 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 70.

Jan. 12 79 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Hester, and Rodgers. S.J. 117.

*** ** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

By Priebe.

A bill for an act relating to the servicing of state-owned motor vehicles in the motor pool.

Jan. 08 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 16.

Jan. 09 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 70.

Feb. 0179 Subcommittee, Carr, Drake, and Yenger. S.J. 308.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 14

By Priebe.

A bill for an act exempting from the sales tax any tangible personal property or services which are subject to a federal excise tax.

Jan. 08 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 16.

Jan. 09 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 70.

Jan. 12 79 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Hester, and Rodgers. S.J. 117.
**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 15

By Scott.

A bill for an act requiring a life cycle cost analysis for certain government construction projects.

Jan. 09 79 Introduced, passed on file, S.J. 24.

Jan. 10 79 Referred to Energy. S.J. 84.

Jan. 18 79 Subcommittee, Waldstein, Bisenius, and Brown. S.J. 179.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Feb. 04 80 Withdrawn. S.J. 280.

S.F. 16

By Murray.

A bill for an act relating to the availability of seniority lists of city civil service employees.

Jan. 09 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 24.

Jan. 1079 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 84.

Jan. 1879 Subcommittee, Carney, Jensen, and Orr. S.J. 179.
***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

By Holden.

A bill for an act repealing the Iowa Unfair Cigarette Sales Act.

Jan. 09 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 24.

Jan. 10 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 84.

Jan. 1279 Subcommittee, Hester, Rush, and Craft. S.J. 117.

Mar. 15 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 816.

Mar. 15 79 Failed committee passage. S.J. 816.
**** * END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 18

By Murray.

A bill for an act relating to the administration of judicial district departments of correctional services.

Jan. 09 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 24.

Jan. 10 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 84.

Jan. 1879 Subcommittee, Kudart, Hansen, and Scott. S.J. 179.
*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 19

By Priebe.

A bill for an act increasing the cigarette and tobacco tax and providing that the increase be appropriated to the counties to lower the tax levy for school district funds.

Jan. 09 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 24.

Jan. 10 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 84.

Jan. 12 79 Subcommittee, Craft, Hultman, and Junkins. S.J. 117.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 20

By Priebe.

A bill for an act relating to the employment of private consultants by state departments and providing for the recovery of misappropriated funds.

Jan. 09 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 24.

Jan. 10 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 84.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Miller of Marshall, Murray, and Bsienius. S.J. 254.

Mar. 01 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 619.

Mar. 01-79 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 619.

Mar. 01 79 Committee amendment S. 3134 filed. S.J. 621.

Mar. 07 79 Rereferred to State Government. S.J. 661.

Mar. 16 80 Subcommittee, Miller of Marshall, Murray, and Bisenius. S.J. 837.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 21

By Priebe.

A bill for an act relating to the recovery of costs and attorney's fees in actions to recover payment on a check.

Jan. 09 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 24.

Jan. 10 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 84.

Jan. 1879 Subcommittee, Rush, Willits, and Gentleman. S.J. 179.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 1880 Subcommittee, Rush, Slater, and Gentleman. S.J. 129.

S.F. 22

By Briles.

A bill for an act limiting the ownership and lease of agricultural land by nonresident aliens and providing a penalty.

Jan. 09 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 24.

Jan. 10 79 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 84.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Tieden, Miller of Marshall, and Priebe. S.J. 254.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 23

By Briles.

A bill for an act to exempt the gross receipts of sales of dog food to licensed commercial breeders from the sales and use tax.

Jan. 09 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 24.

Jan. 10 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 84.

Jan. 12 79 Subcommittee, Drake, Hultman, and Junkins, S.J. 117.

Feb. 12 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 24

By Miller of Des Moines.

A bill for an act requiring each county treasurer to annually report to the auditor of state the number of drainage or levee districts existing within the county.

Jan. 29 79

09 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 25. Jan.

10 79 Referred to County Government. S.J. 84. Jan.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee. Willits, Slater, and Waldstein, S.J. 254.

Jan. 29 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 268.

Recommended passage. S.J. 268. Jan. 30 79 Amendment S. 3014 filed, S.J. 282.

Amendment S. 3014 adopted. S.J. 407. Feb. 12 79

Feb. 12 79 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 407.

Feb. 14 79 Amendment S. 3084 filed, S.J. 451.

Feb. 14 79 Amendment S. 3084 adopted, S.J. 451.

Feb. 14 79 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 451.

Feb. 28 79 Fiscal note, SCS.

Feb. 28 79 Passed Senate, ayes 27, nays 16, S.J. 598.

Mar. 05 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 648.

Mar. 02 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 734.

Mar. 05 79 Read first time, referred to County Government, H.J. 773.

Subcommittee, Schnekloth, Dieleman, and Shull. H.J. 866. Mar. 09 79 * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 25

By Murray.

A bill for an act to exempt persons called to homes to repair real property from the restrictions on door-to-door sales.

Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 25. Jan. 09 79

10 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 84. Jan.

Subcommittee, Briles, Hansen, and Deluhery. S.J. 179. * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 26

By Holden.

A bill for an act amending the form of acknowledgement of instruments affecting real estate.

Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 25. Jan. 09 79

Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 84. Jan. 10 79

Subcommittee, Coleman, Willits, and Ramsey. S.J. 179. * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Subcommittee, Coleman, Slater, and Ramsey. S.J. 129.

S.F. 27

By DeKoster.

A bill for an act to enact the uniform parentage Act providing for determination of parent and child relationships and providing for civil contempt.

```
Jan. 09 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 38.
```

Jan. 10 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 84.

Jan. 18 79 Subcommittee, Gentleman, Murray, and Scott. S.J. 179.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS*****

S.F. 28

By DeKoster.

A bill for an act relating to preplacement investigation requirements for adoptions and to consent to adoptions.

Jan. 09 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 38.

Jan. 10 79 Referred to Judiciary, S.J. 84.

Jan. 1879 Subcommittee, Hansen, Kudart, and Rush. S.J. 179.

Jan. 30 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 277.

Jan. 30 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 277.

Feb. 16 79 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 479.

Feb. 20 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 606.

Feb. 21 79 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 620.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Rapp, and Johnson of Howard. H.J. 767.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Rapp, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Doyle. H.J. 223.

Mar. 20 80 Committee report. H.J. 1080.

Mar. 20 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1080.

Mar. 20 80 Committee amendment H. 5609, H.J. 1080.

Apr. 08 80 Rule suspended, H.J. 1434.

Apr. 08 80 Committee amendment H. 5609 adopted. H.J. 1439.

Apr. 08 80 Passed House, ayes 88, nays none, H.J. 1439.

Apr. 09 80 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1465.

Apr. 1080 Message from House, with amendment S. 5695. S.J. 1354.

Apr. 14 80 Senate concurred S. 5695, S.J. 1409.

Apr. 14 80 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1409.

Apr. 16 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1621.

Apr. 24 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1701.

Apr. 24 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1701.

Apr. 24 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1701.

Apr. 24 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1701.

Apr. 30 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2596.

S.F. 29

By DeKoster.

A bill for an act relating to the enforcement of foreign judgments.

Jan. 10 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 71.

Jan. 10 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 84.

Jan. 1879 Subcommittee, Scott, Kudart, and Willits, S.J. 179.

```
Feb. 28 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 605.
```

Feb. 28 79 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 605.

Feb. 28 79 Committee amendment S. 3126 filed. S.J. 606.

Mar. 07 79 Committee amendment S. 3126 adopted. S.J. 669.

Mar. 07 79 Passed Senate, aves 46, navs none, S.J. 669.

Mar. 09 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 848.

Mar. 12 79 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 876.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Smalley, Patchett, and Pelton. H.J. 1001.

Apr. 02 79 Committee report, H.J. 1270.

Apr. 02 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 1270.

Apr. 20 79 Passed House, ayes 80, nays none, H.J. 1692.

Apr. 24 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1779.

Apr. 24 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1780.

Apr. 24 79 Message from House. S.J. 1362.

Apr. 30 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1463.

Apr. 30 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1463.

Apr. 30 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1463. Apr. 30 79 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1463.

May 03 79 Signed by Governor, S.J. 1530.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 30

By Miller of Des Moines.

A bill for an act relating to the provision of X-rays by certain professionals to other professionals and providing a penalty.

Jan. 10 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 71.

Jan. 10 79 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 84.

Jan. 1879 Subcommittee, Bergman, Carr, and Hansen. S.J. 179.
***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Mar. 04 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 680.

Mar. 04 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 680.

Mar. 11 80 Amendment S. 5336 filed. S.J. 810.

Apr. 01 80 Returned to Human Resources. S.J. 1211.

S.F. 31

By Miller of Des Moines.

A bill for an act relating to the business of buying timber and providing a penalty.

Jan. 10 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 71.

Jan. 10 79 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 84.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Tieden, Gallagher, and Goodwin. S.J. 254.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Tieden, Gallagher, and Goodwin. S.J. 129.

By Murray and Rush.

A bill for an act to provide for a bipartisan commission to prepare plans for the reapportionment of the general assembly and the redrawing of congressional districts following the 1980 federal decennial census, and succeeding decennial censuses.

```
Jan. 10 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 71.
```

Jan. 10 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 84.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Miller of Marshall, and Gallagher. S.J. 308.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 33

By Craft.

A bill for an act relating to the prohibition of smoking in certain public and private areas and providing penalties.

Jan. 10 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 82.

Jan. 1079 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 84.

Jan. 18 79 Subcommittee, Carney, Hansen, and Miller of Cerro Gordo. S.J. 179.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 34

By Ramsey.

A bill for an act relating to the member of the law enforcement academy council from the college aid commission.

Jan. 10 79 Introduced, passed on file, S.J. 82.

Jan. 11 79 Referred to State Government, S.J. 98.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Drake, Slater, and Murray. S.J. 254.

Apr. 06 79 Withdrawn. S.J. 1122.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 35

By Hutchins.

A bill for an act increasing the jurisdictional amount for actions for money judgment triable as small claims from one thousand dollars to one thousand five hundred dollars.

Jan. 10 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 83.

Jan. 11 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 98.

Jan. 1879 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Murray, and Coleman. S.J. 179.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

By Rodgers.

A bill for an act imposing a mineral severance tax and providing a penalty.

Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 83. Jan. 10 79

Jan. 11 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 98.

25 79 Subcommittee, Hester, Hultman, and Junkins. S.J. 254. * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 37

By Schwengels.

A bill for an act to provide income tax credits for permanent soil and water conservation projects.

Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 83. Jan. 10 79

Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 98. Jan. 11 79

25 79 Subcommittee, Craft, Willits, Drake, Rush, and Hultman. S.J. 254. Jan. * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * *

18 80 Subcommittee, Scott (replaces Willits). S.J. 138.

S.F. 38

By Hultman and DeKoster.

A bill for an act to subject certain sessions in collective bargaining to chapter twenty-eight A (28A) of the Code.

Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 83. 10 79 Jan.

Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 98. Subcommittee, Hultman, Taylor, and Carr. S.J. 179. Jan. 11 79

Jan. 18 79

Feb. 08 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 388.

Feb. 08 79 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 388.

Committee amendment S. 3052 filed. S.J. 396. Feb. 08 79

Feb. 28 79 Rereferred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 599. * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 39

By Hutchins, Briles and Readinger.

A bill for an act relating to the treatment of free newspapers and shoppers guides under the state sales tax.

Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 89. Jan. 11 79

15 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 123. Jan.

Subcommittee, Ramsey, Rodgers, and Readinger. S.J. 254. Jan. 25 79

```
Mar. 07 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 690.
```

Mar. 07 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 690.

Mar. 08 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

Mar. 13 79 Amendment S. 3218 filed. S.J. 771.

Mar. 21 79 Amendment S. 3218 withdrawn. S.J. 895.

Mar. 21 79 Amendment S. 3252 filed. S.J. 895.

Mar. 21 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 896.

Mar. 21 79 Ruled in order S. 3252. S.J. 896.

Mar. 21 79 Amendment S. 3252 lost. S.J. 896.

Mar. 23 79 Amendment S. 3271 filed. S.J. 944.

Mar. 26 79 Amendment S. 3271 lost. S.J. 961. Mar. 26 79 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 1, S.J. 961.

Mar. 28 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1185.

Mar. 29 79 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1221.

Apr. 27 79 Subcommittee, Clark of Lee, Hummel, Bennett, Evans,

Jochum, Pavich and Howell. H.J. 1898. May 02 79 Committee report. H.J. 2020.

May 02 79 Recommended passage, H.J. 2020.

May 04 79 Passed House, ayes 83, nays none, H.J. 2066.

May 07 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 2122.

May 08 79 Message from House. S.J. 1571.

May 10 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1678.

May 10 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1678.

May 10 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1678.

May 10 79 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1678.

Jun. 07 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2272.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 40

By Hutchins, Scott and Rodgers.

A bill for an act providing for an exemption from the payment of property taxes by industrial and commercial projects.

Jan. 11 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 89.

Jan. 15 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 123.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Craft, Van Gilst, Rodgers, Readinger, and Hester. S.J. 254.

Apr. 25 79 Withdrawn. S.J. 1414.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 41

By Rush.

A bill for an act relating to games of skill, games of chance, card games and raffles by adjusting fees and expanding uses for receipts.

Jan. 11 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 95.

Jan. 15 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 123.

Jan. 18 79 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Gentleman, and Coleman. S.J. 180.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 42

By Rush.

A bill for an act relating to the membership of the boards of directors of hospital service corporations and medical service corporations.

Jan. 11 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 95.

Jan. 15 79 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 123.

Jan. 1879 Subcommittee, Bergman, Craft, and Priebe. S.J. 179.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 43

By Rush.

A bill for an act to create an advisory council on intergovernmental relations and to specify its powers and duties.

Jan. 11 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 96.

Jan. 15 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 123.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Miller of Marshall, and Gallagher. S.J. 254.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 44

By Rush.

A bill for an act to provide uniform procedures for certifying questions of law.

Jan. 11 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 96.

Jan. 15 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 123.

Jan. 1879 Subcommittee, Willits, Kudart, and Murray. S.J. 180.

Mar. 05 79 Withdrawn. S.J. 643.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 45

By Rush.

A bill for an act relating to the solicitation of public donations, and providing a penalty for violations.

Jan. 11 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 96.

Jan. 15 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 123.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Miller of Marshall, and Gallagher. S.J. 255.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 46

By Rush.

A bill for an act to revise the rules of criminal procedure pertaining to grand juries.

Jan. 11 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 96,

Jan. 15 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 123.

Jan. 1879 Subcommittee, Kudart, Scott, and Gentleman. S.J. 180.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 47

By Rush.

A bill for an act to provide that support payments ordered by a court upon a finding of paternity shall continue until a child is eighteen years of age.

Jan. 11 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 96.

Jan. 15 79 Referred to Judiciary, S.J. 123.

Jan. 1879 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Murray, and Deluhery. S.J. 180.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 48

By Rush.

A bill for an act relating to the composition of the general assembly.

Jan. 11 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 96.

Jan. 15 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 123.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Miller of Marshall, and Gallagher. S.J. 308.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 49

By Rush.

A bill for an act relating to the licensing of consultants and the approval of consulting contracts with state agencies, and providing a civil penalty.

Jan. 11 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 96.

Jan. 15 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 123.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Miller of Marshall, Gratias, and Carr. S.J. 308.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 50

By Miller of Marshall.

A bill for an act to provide multipurpose service centers for displaced homemakers.

Jan. 11 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 96.

Jan. 15 79 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 123.

Jan. 1879 Subcommittee, Yenger, Hulse, and Slater. S.J. 180.

Apr. 11 79 Withdrawn, S.J. 1199.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 51

By Holden.

A bill for an act to repeal the chain store tax.

Jan. 11 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 96.

Jan. 15 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 123.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Holden, and Hutchins. S.J. 255.

Apr. 03 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1068.

Apr. 03 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 1068.

Apr. 10 79 Amendment S. 3472 filed. S.J. 1177.

Apr. 12 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

Apr. 18 79 Amendment S. 3533 filed. S.J. 1270.

Apr. 19 70 Amendment S. 3558 filed. S.J. 1300.

Apr. 1979 Fiscal note. SCS.

Apr. 24 79 Amendment S. 3533 adopted. S.J. 1369.

Apr. 2479 Amendment S. 3472 as amended, lost. S.J. 1369.

Apr. 24 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 1370.

Apr. 24 79 Point of order withdrawn. S.J. 1370.

Apr. 24 79 Amendment S. 3558 adopted. S.J. 1370.

Apr. 24 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1370.

Apr. 24 79 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1371.

Apr. 24 79 Amendment S. 3558 lost. S.J. 1371.

Apr. 24 79 Passed Senate, ayes 33, nays 14, S.J. 1371.

Apr. 24 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1372.

Apr. 2579 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1390.

Apr. 26 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1815.

Apr. 26 79 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1816.

May 01 79 Committee report. H.J. 1984.

May 01 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 1984.

May 04 79 Subcommittee, Schnekloth, Lorenzen, and Hall. H.J. 2076.

May 03 79 Passed House, ayes 54, nays 37, H.J. 2051.

```
May 03 79 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 2061.

May 08 79 Motion to reconsider vote failed. H.J. 2175.

May 09 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 2227.

May 09 79 Message from House. S.J. 1603.

May 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1757.

May 11 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1757.

May 11 79 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1757.
```

May 11 79 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1757. May 11 79 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1757.

Jun. 01 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2272.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 52

By Rush.

A bill for an act relating to the repair of motor vehicles and providing a penalty.

```
Jan. 11 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 96.
```

Jan. 15 79 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 123.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Drake, Scott, and Jensen. S.J. 255.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 53

By Rush.

A bill for an act relating to the disclosure to governmental agencies of financial information in the possession of financial institutions, and providing penalties.

```
Jan. 11 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 97.
```

Jan. 15 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 123.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Miller of Marshall, and Gallagher. S.J. 308.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * *

S.F. 54

By Hansen.

A bill for an act relating to the great seal of the state of Iowa.

```
Jan. 11 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 97.
```

Jan. 15 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 123.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Drake, and Miller of Des Moines. S.J. 308.

*** ** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *** ***

S.F. 55

By Hansen.

A bill for an act relating to faculty compensation at universities administered by the state board of regents.

Jan. 11 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 97.

Jan. 1579 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 123.

Jan. 1879 Subcommittee, Taylor, Calhoon, and Hulse. S.J. 180.

Jan. 31 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

**** * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 56

By Hansen.

A bill for an act to provide for the conducting of performance audits by the legislative fiscal bureau.

Jan. 11 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 97.

Jan. 15 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 123.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Yenger, Gratias, and Miller of Des Moines. S.J. 308.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 57

By Hultman.

A bill for an act excluding persons engaged in the management of real estate from the necessity of acquiring a real estate license.

Jan. 15 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 120.

Jan. 16 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 151.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Rodgers, Nystrom, and Schwengels. S.J. 308.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Mar. 03 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 660.

Mar. 03 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 660.

Mar. 17 80 Amendment S. 5402 filed. S.J. 918.

Apr. 01 80 Returned to State Government. S.J. 1211.

S.F. 58

By Holden, Drake, Hansen, Gratias, Tieden, Carney, Bergman, Craft, Goodwin, Waldstein and Hester.

A bill for an act to provide for a bipartisan commission to prepare plans for the reapportionment of the general assembly and the redrawing of congressional districts following the 1980 federal decennial census, and succeeding decennial censuses.

Jan. 15 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 120.

Jan. 16 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 151.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Miller of Marshall, and Rodgers. S.J. 308

* * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S F 59

By Rush.

A bill for an act relating to the number of members to be appointed and elected to the state judicial nominating commission.

Jan. 15 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 120.

Jan. 16 79 Referred to Judiciary, S.J. 151.

Jan. 1879 Subcommittee, Murray, Briles and Coleman. S.J. 180.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 60

By Rush.

A bill for an act creating the office of consumer advocate, prescribing its powers and duties and making an appropriation.

Jan. 15 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 121.

Jan. 16 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 151.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Miller of Marshall, and Rodgers. S.J. 308.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * *

S.F. 61

By Scott.

A bill for an act relating to the method of assessing costs of drainage and levee district repairs, as distinguished from construction or improvements,

Jan. 15 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 121.

Jan. 16 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 151.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Hutchins, Drake, and Rodgers, S.J. 255.

Feb. 22 79 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 541.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Priebe, and Gallagher. S.J. 626.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Priebe, and Gallagher. S.J. 129.

S.F. 62

By Scott.

A bill for an act relating to the purchase of energy efficient motor vehicles by state agencies and institutions.

Jan. 15 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 121.

Jan. 16 79 Referred to Energy. S.J. 151.

Jan. 18 79 Subcommittee, Waldstein, Bisenius, and Brown. S.J. 180.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 63

By Holden.

A bill for an act relating to the penalties for violation of the state sales and use tax laws.

Jan. 16 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 128.

Jan. 17 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 161.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Comito, Hultman, and Junkins. S.J. 255.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 64

By Holden.

A bill for an act regarding the reporting of gifts and the prohibition against bribery of public officials and subjecting persons to penalties.

Jan. 16 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 128.

Jan. 17 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 161.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Hansen, Ramsey, and Deluhery. S.J. 255.
***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 65

By Rodgers.

A bill for an act to allow the use of tires with inserted ice grips or tire studs upon payment of a ten dollar fee.

Jan. 16 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 129.

Jan. 17 79 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 161.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Drake, Scott, and Jensen. S.J. 255.

Feb. 06 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

**** * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 66

By Rodgers.

A bill for an act to value agricultural land for property tax purposes on the basis of productivity and net earning capacity.

Jan. 16 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 129.

Jan. 17 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 161.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Craft, Readinger, Hester, Rodgers, and Van Gilst. S.J. 255. ***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 67

By Rodgers.

A bill for an act relating to the valuation of land which is used for wind erosion control or wildlife habitat purposes.

Jan. 16 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 129.

Jan. 17 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 161.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Craft, Readinger, Hester, Rodgers, and Van Gilst. S.J. 255.

Feb. 26 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 68

By Waldstein, Gentleman and Hester.

A bill for an act to prohibit the use of pneumatic tires with inserted ice grips or tire studs.

Jan. 16 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 129.

Jan. 17 79 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 161.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Drake, Scott, and Jensen. S.J. 255.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 69

By Schwengels, Hultman and Junkins.

A bill for an act relating to the income requirement of a totally disabled person seeking a special assessment tax abatement.

Jan. 16 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 131.

Jan. 17 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 161.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Willits, and Comito. S.J. 255.

Feb. 12 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 1880 Subcommittee, Scott (replaces Willits). S.J. 138.

Feb. 25 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 569.

Feb. 25 80 Recommended amendment, passage, S.J. 569.

Feb. 25 80 Committee amendment S. 5202 filed. S.J. 570.

Feb. 28 80 Amendment S. 5237 filed. S.J. 639.

Mar. 03 80 Committee amendment S. 5202 adopted. S.J. 647.

Mar. 03 80 Amendment S. 5237 adopted. S.J. 647.

- Mar. 03 80 Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none, S.J. 647.
- Mar. 05 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 753.
- Mar. 06 80 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 787.
- Mar. 21 80 Subcommittee, Conlon, Lura, Diemer, Shull, Howell, Hall, and Chiodo, H.J. 1109.
- Apr. 23 80 Committee report. H.J. 2024.
- Apr. 23 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 2024.
- Apr. 25 80 Passed House, ayes 81, nays none, H.J. 2091.
- Apr. 25 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 2172.
- Apr. 25 80 Message from House. S.J. 1725.
- Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1856.
- Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1856.
- Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1856.
- Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1856.
- May 19 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2596.

By Nystrom.

A bill for an act to establish a senior judge system.

- Jan. 17 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 155.
- Jan. 18 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 189.
- Jan. 23 79 Rereferred to State Government. S.J. 212.
- Jan. 29 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 269.
- Jan. 29 79 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 269.
- Jan. 29 79 Committee amendment S. 3013 filed. S.J. 272.
- Jan. 30 79 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, Gratias, Yenger, Carr, and Slater, S.J. 308.
- Feb. 05 79 Amendments S. 3024, S. 3026 filed, S.J. 322,
- Feb. 05 79 Committee amendment S. 3013 adopted. S.J. 322
- Feb. 05 79 Amendment S. 3024 adopted. S.J. 322.
- Feb. 05 79 Amendment S. 3029 filed, S.J. 325.
- Feb. 05 79 Amendment S. 3029 lost. S.J. 325.
- Feb. 05 79 Amendment S. 3026 withdrawn. S.J. 325.
- Feb. 05 79 Amendment S. 3027 filed. S.J. 325.
- Feb. 05 79 Amendment S. 3027 withdrawn, S.J. 326.
- Feb. 05 79 Amendment S. 3033 filed. S.J. 326.
- Feb. 05 79 Amendment S. 3033 adopted. S.J. 326.
- Feb. 05 79 Passed Senate, ayes 37, nays 10, S.J. 327.
- Feb. 07 79 Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 368.
- Feb. 07 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 473.
- Feb. 07 79 Amendment H. 3214 filed. H.J. 491.
- Feb. 08 79 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 495
- Feb. 08 79 Amendments H. 3219, H. 3220 filed. H.J. 511.
- Feb. 09 79 Rereferred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 517.
- Feb. 15 79 Committee report. H.J. 574.

- Feb. 15 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 574.
- Feb. 15 79 Committee amendment H. 3236. H.J. 574.
- Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Patchett, Pelton, Walter, and Anderson of Audubon. H.J. 594.
- Feb. 23 79 Amendments H. 3249, H. 3250, H. 3252 filed. H.J. 665.
- Feb. 26 79 Amendment H. 3254 filed. H.J. 684.
- Mar. 01 79 Amendment H. 3249 lost. H.J. 720.
- Mar. 01 79 Amendment H. 3276 filed. H.J. 720.
- Mar. 01 79 Amendment H. 3277 filed. H.J. 721.
- Mar. 01 79 Amendments H. 3276, H. 3277 lost. H.J. 721.
- Mar. 01 79 Committee amendment H. 3236 adopted. H.J. 721.
- Mar. 01 79 Amendment H. 3250 lost. H.J. 723.
- Mar. 01 79 Amendment H. 3220 lost. H.J. 724.
- Mar. 01 79 Amendment H. 3274 filed. H.J. 725.
- Mar. 01 79 Amendment H. 3274 adopted. H.J. 725.
- Mar. 01 79 Amendment H. 3252 as amended, withdrawn. H.J. 725.
- Mar. 01 79 Amendment H. 3254 adopted. H.J. 725.
- Mar. 01 79 Amendment H. 3214 withdrawn. H.J. 726.
- Mar. 01 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 726.
- Mar. 01 79 Ruled not germane H. 3219. H.J. 727.
- Mar. 01 79 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 727.
- Mar. 01 79 Motion to reconsider vote failed. H.J. 727.
- Mar. 01 79 Passed House, ayes 73, nays 14, H.J. 727.
- Mar. 02 79 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Mar. 02 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 752.
- Mar. 02 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 752.
- Mar. 02 79 Amendment H. 3306 filed. H.J. 771.
- Mar. 05 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 776.
- Mar. 12 79 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 885.
- Mar. 12 79 Amendment H. 3306 adopted. H.J. 886.
- Mar. 12 79 Passed House, ayes 80, nays 12, H.J. 886.
- Mar. 12 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 904.
- May 11 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 2388.
- Mar. 16 79 Message from House, with amendment S. 3244. S.J. 835.
- Mar. 20 79 Senate concurred S. 3244. S.J. 862.
- Mar. 21 79 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 880.
- Mar. 21 79 Passed Senate, ayes 36, nays 13, S.J. 897.
- Mar. 23 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1077.
- Mar. 27 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 974.
- Mar. 27 79 Signed by President. S.J. 974.
- Mar. 27 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 974.
- Mar. 27 79 Sent to Governor. S.J. 974.
- Mar. 30 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1029.
 - * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Rush.

A bill for an act exempting from the state income tax money received as retirement or disability pay by a former member of the armed forces who is sixty years of age or older during the tax year.

Jan. 17 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 155.

Jan. 18 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 189.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Craft, Ramsey, Comito, Rodgers, and Rush. S.J. 308.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 72

By Rush.

A bill for an act relating to the provisional remedies of attachment, garnishment and replevin.

Jan. 17 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 156.

Jan. 18 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 189.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Scott, Hansen, and Kudart. S.J. 255.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 73

By Willits.

A bill for an act to allow the governor to accept offers made by the United States of America to retrocede property to the state.

Jan. 17 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 156.

Jan. 18 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 189.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Deluhery, Gentleman, and Coleman. S.J. 255.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 74

By Robinson.

A bill for an act relating to the resubmission to the electors of a proposal for issuance of bonds.

Jan. 17 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 156.

Jan. 18 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 189.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Miller of Marshall, and Gallagher. S.J. 308.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Feb. 20 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 528.

Feb. 20 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 528.

Feb. 20 80 Committee amendment S. 5172 filed, S.J. 529.

Feb. 26 80 Committee amendment S. 5172 adopted. S.J. 576.

- Feb. 26 80 Amendment S. 5213 filed. S.J. 577.
- Feb. 26 80 Point of order raised, S.J. 577.
- Feb. 26 80 Ruled out of order S. 5213. S.J. 577.
- Feb. 26 80 Passed Senate, ayes 31, nays 18, S.J. 577.
- Feb. 28 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 691.
- Feb. 29 80 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 713.
- Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Crawford, Hibbs, Branstad, Arnould, and Walter, H.J. 826.

By Murray.

A bill for an act relating to veteran's preference in public employment.

- Jan. 17 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 156.
- Jan. 1879 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 189.
- Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Jensen, Taylor, and Carr. S.J. 255.
- Feb. 08 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 389.
- 孝 Feb. 08 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 389
 - Feb. 13 79 Amendment S. 3072 filed. S.J. 439.
 - Feb. 16 79 Amendment S. 3094 filed. S.J. 500.
 - Feb. 1979 Amendments S. 3094, S. 3072 adopted. S.J. 505.
 - Feb. 19 79 Passed Senate, ayes 32, nays 11, S.J. 505.
 - Feb. 19 79 Explanations of votes. S.J. 512.
 - Feb. 20 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 518.
 - Feb. 27 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 574.
 - Mar. 08 79 Motion to reconsider vote failed. S.J. 696.
 - Mar. 08 79 Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 702.
 - Mar. 08 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 842.
 - Mar. 09 79 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 848.
 - Mar. 13 79 Rereferred to Cities. H.J. 911.
 - Mar. 23 79 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Webster, Hanson of Delaware, and Lorenzen. H.J. 1113.
 - Apr. 02 79 Committee report. H.J. 1267.
 - Apr. 02 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1267.
 - Apr. 02 79 Committee amendment H. 3662. H.J. 1267.
 - Apr. 02 79 Amendment H. 3679 filed. H.J. 1273.
 - Apr. 20 79 Referred to State Government. H.J. 1710.
 - Apr. 23 79 Rereferred to Cities. H.J. 1738.
 - * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
 - Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Halvorson of Webster, and Lorenzen. H.J. 342.

S.F. 76

By Slater.

A bill for an act relating to tuition rates set by the state board of regents.

Jan. 17 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 156.

Jan. 18 79 Referred to Education. S.J. 189.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Gratias, Taylor, and Brown. S.J. 256.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 77

By Slater.

A bill for an act to exempt from the use tax tangible personal property used in interstate transportation and commerce.

Jan. 17 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 156.

Jan. 18 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 189.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Holden, Van Gilst, Hester, Hutchins, and Readinger, S.J. 308.

** * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 78

By Rodgers.

A bill for an act to require the filing of a claim to receive the agricultural land tax credit.

Jan. 17 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 156.

Jan. 18 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 189.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Craft, Readinger, Hester, Rodgers, and Van Gilst. S.J. 308.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 79

By Rodgers.

A bill for an act to impose an additional tax on certain gains from the sale or exchange of real property, and imposing penalties for violations.

Jan. 17 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 156.

Jan. 18 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 189.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Willits, and Drake. S.J. 308.

Feb. 28 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 1880 Subcommittee, Scott (replaces Willits). S.J. 138.

S.F. 80

By Priebe.

A bill for an act requiring that individual and group policies of accident and health insurance provide coverage for the treatment of chemical dependency and substance abuse on substantially the same basis as other health care coverages and making penalties applicable.

```
Jan.
     18 79
              Introduced, passed on file, S.J. 166.
```

Jan. 22 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 202.

Jan. 23 79 Rereferred to Commerce, S.J. 212.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Rush, Goodwin, and Bergman. S.J. 256. * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 81

By Transportation.

A bill for an act to permit the use of temporary signs to notify the public of community events.

```
Jan.
     18 79
              Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 167.
```

Jan. 18 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 188.

Jan. 18 79 Approved. S.J. 188.

Jan. 31 79 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays none, S.J. 284.

Jan. 31 79 Explanations of votes. S.J. 292.

Feb. 05 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 450.

Feb. 06 79 Read first time, referred to Transportation. H.J. 455.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Pellett, Lageschulte, and Hullinger, H.J. 594.

Feb. 20 79 Committee report. H.J. 611.

Feb. 20 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 611.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Pellett, Lageschulte, and Hullinger. H.J. 663.

Mar. 01 79 Amendment H. 3284 filed. H.J. 732.

Mar. 02 79 Amendments H. 3292, H. 3301 filed, H.J. 770.

Mar. 06 79 Amendment H. 3322 filed, H.J. 796.

Apr. 06 79 Amendment H. 3322 adopted. H.J. 1406. Apr. 06 79 Amendments H. 3292, H. 3301, withdrawn.

H.J. 1406. Apr. 06 79 Amendment H. 3284 as amended, adopted, H.J. 1406.

Apr. 06 79 Passed House, ayes 86, nays none, H.J. 1406.

Apr. 06 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1419.

Apr. 09 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1463.

Message from House, with amendment S. 3447. S.J. 1154. Corrected amendment, House amendment S. 3447. S.J. 1188. Apr. 10 79

Apr. 11 79

Apr. 23 79 Senate concurred S. 3447. S.J. 1349.

Apr. 23 79 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1349.

Apr. 25 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1785.

May 03 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1530.

May 03 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1530.

May 03 79 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1530.

May 03 79 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1530.

May 07 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1598. * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Hutchins.

A bill for an act exempting from the state sales and services tax the gross receipts from services offered at dance schools and studios.

Jan. 18 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 167.

Jan. 22 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 202.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Hester, Hultman, and Rush. S.J. 309.

Mar. 26 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

** END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 83

By Carr.

A bill for an act exempting from the state sales tax the sales of fuels used for residential heating.

Jan. 18 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 167.

Jan. 22 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 202.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Hester, and Rodgers. S.J. 309.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 84

By Priebe.

A bill for an act providing a tax exemption for property used in the manufacture of grain alcohol fuel.

Jan. 18 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 167.

Jan. 22 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 202.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Comito, and Willits. S.J. 309.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 1880 Subcommittee, Scott (replaces Willits). S.J. 138.

S.F. 85

By Kinley.

A bill for an act relating to property tax exemptions for property in revitalization areas of a city on which improvements have been made and authorizing cities to issue revenue bonds for revitalization areas and urban renewal areas.

Jan. 18 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 167.

Jan. 22 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 202.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Readinger, Comito, and Rush. S.J. 309.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

By Hansen.

A bill for an act relating to teaching of the free enterprise economic system in grades nine through twelve.

```
Jan. 18 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 167.
```

Jan. 22 79 Referred to Education. S.J. 202.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Jensen, Carney, and Calhoon. S.J. 256.

Feb. 12 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

Feb. 14 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 459.

Feb. 14 79 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 459.

Feb. 14 79 Committee amendment S. 3077 filed. S.J. 460.

Feb. 1979 Committee amendment S. 3077 adopted. S.J. 509.

Feb. 1979 Amendments S. 3101, S. 3103, S. 3105 filed. S.J. 514.

Feb. 22 79 Amendment S. 3112 filed. S.J. 554.

May 11 79 Returned to Education. S.J. 1756.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 1880 Subcommittee, Jensen, Carney, and Calhoon. S.J. 130.

S.F. 87

By Miller of Des Moines.

A bill for an act relating to the granting of utility easements by the department of social services.

Jan. 18 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 167.

Jan. 22 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 202.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Murray, Drake, and Rodgers. S.J. 309.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 29-80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 226.

Jan. 29 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 226.

Feb. 05 80 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 306.

Feb. 07 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 407.

Feb. 11 80 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 452.

Feb. 19 80 Committee report, H.J. 585.

Feb. 19 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 585.

Apr. 03 80 Passed House, ayes 87, nays 1, H.J. 1384.

Apr. 09 80 Message from House. S.J. 1329.

Apr. 11 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1401. Apr. 11 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1401.

Apr. 11 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1401.

Apr. 11 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1401.

Apr. 14 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1434.

C TO 00

S.F. 88

By Drake and Junkins.

A bill for an act making a technical amendment to section one hundred fifty-six point nine (156.9), subsection three (3) of the Code, for the purpose of continuing the law as it existed prior to amendment in 1978.

```
Jan. 18 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 167.
```

- Jan. 22 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 202.
- Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Drake, Schwengels, and Carr. S.J. 309.
- Feb. 05 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 334.
 - Feb. 05 79 Recommended passage, S.J. 334.
 - Feb. 16 79 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 484.
 - Feb. 22 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 543.
 - Feb. 20 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 606.
 - Feb. 21 79 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 621.
 - Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Johnson of Woodbury, Crawford, Halvorson of Webster, and Woods. H.J. 767.
 - Apr. 02 79 Committee report. H.J. 1272.
 - Apr. 02 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 1272.
 - Apr. 20 79 Passed House, ayes 82, nays none, H.J. 1693.
 - Apr. 20 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1711.
 - Apr. 24 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1779.
 - Apr. 24 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1780.
 - May 11 79 Message from House, S.J. 1753.
 - May 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1757.
 - May 11 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1757.
 - May 11 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1757.
 - May 11 79 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1757
 - Jun. 01 79 Signed by Governor, S.J. 2272.
 - Jun. 09 79 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2295.
 **** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 89

By Taylor.

A bill for an act relating to borrow pits.

```
Jan. 18 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 168.
```

- Jan. 22 79 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 202.
- Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Miller of Marshall, Hester, and Priebe. S.J. 256.
- Feb. 13 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 434.
- Feb. 13 79 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 435.
- Feb. 13 79 Committee amendment S. 3074 filed. S.J. 439.
- Mar. 02 79 Amendment S. 3137 filed. S.J. 633.
- Mar. 07 79 Amendment S. 3153 filed. S.J. 666.
- Mar. 07 79 Amendment S. 3153 adopted, S.J. 666.
- Mar. 07 79 Amendment S. 3137 withdrawn. S.J. 666.
- Mar. 07 79 Committee amendment S. 3074 adopted. S.J. 666.
- Mar. 07 79 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 666.

```
Mar. 09 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 849.
```

- Mar. 12 79 Read first time, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 876.
- Mar. 23 79 Subcommittee, Tofte, Van Maanen, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 1113.
- Apr. 02 79 Committee report. H.J. 1272.
- Apr. 02 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1272.
- Apr. 02 79 Committee amendment H. 3668, H.J. 1272.
- Apr. 20 79 Referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 1711.

 **** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****
- Jan. 29 80 Committee report. H.J. 263.
- Jan. 29 80 Recommended amendment, passage, H.J. 263.
- Feb. 12 80 Committee amendment H. 3668 adopted. H.J. 477.
- Feb. 12 80 Passed House, ayes 95, nays 2, H.J. 477.
- Feb. 12 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 485.
- Apr. 03 80 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, H.J. 1362
- Apr. 03 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5643. S.J. 1268.
- Apr. 14 80 Senate concurred S. 5643. S.J. 1407.
- Apr. 14 80 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 1407.
- Apr. 14 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1434.
- Apr. 16 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1621.
- Apr. 24 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1701.
- Apr. 24 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1701.
- Apr. 24 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1701.
- Apr. 24 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1701.
- May 21 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2596.

By Rodgers.

A bill for an act to provide for a compact on midwestern regional education.

- Jan. 18 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 168.
- Jan. 22 79 Referred to Education. S.J. 202.
- Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, DeKoster, Taylor, and Small. S.J. 256.
 ***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 91

By Hutchins.

A bill for an act relating to the requirements for licensing of nursing home administrators.

- Jan. 22 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 197.
- Jan. 23 79 Referred to State Government, S.J. 212.
- Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Bisenius, Gratias, and Brown. S.J. 309.

 ***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 92

By Rush.

A bill for an act relating to the prosecution of juveniles for municipal motor vehicle ordinance violations.

Jan. 22 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 197.

Jan. 23 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 212.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Willits, Coleman, and Briles. S.J. 309.

Feb. 12 79 Withdrawn. S.J. 400.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 93

By Ramsey, Palmer, Taylor, Tieden, Bergman, Coleman, Hutchins, Goodwin, Miller of Cerro Gordo, Priebe, Carr, Miller of Marshall, Hulse, Rodgers, Calhoon and Waldstein.

A bill for an act relating to the use of diagnostic pharmaceutical agents by optometrists.

Jan. 23 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 206.

Jan. 24 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 228.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Drake, and Brown. S.J. 309.

Feb. 22 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 552.

Feb. 22 79 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 553.

Feb. 22 79 Committee amendment S. 3116 filed. S.J. 554.

Feb. 26 79 Amendment S. 3120 filed. S.J. 565.

Feb. 27 79 Amendment S. 3124 filed, S.J. 578.

Feb. 28 79 Amendments S. 3130, S. 3131 filed, S.J. 607.

Mar. 01 79 Amendment S. 3133 filed. S.J. 621.

Mar. 02 79 Amendment S. 3136 filed. S.J. 633.

Mar. 05 79 Amendment S. 3138 filed. S.J. 650.

Mar. 06 79 Amendments S. 3142, S. 3143, S. 3144 filed. S.J. 659.

Mar. 06 79 Amendments S. 3145, S. 3146, S. 3147 filed. S.J. 659.

Mar. 07 79 Amendment S. 3142 withdrawn. S.J. 671.

Mar. 07 79 Amendment S. 3146 lost. S.J. 672.

Mar. 07 79 Amendment S. 3138 withdrawn, S.J. 672.

Mar. 07 79 Amendment S. 3157 filed. S.J. 672.

Mar. 07 79 Amendment S. 3157 adopted. S.J. 672.

Mar. 07 79 Amendment S. 3158 filed. S.J. 673.

Mar. 07 79 Amendment S. 3158 lost. S.J. 673.

Mar. '07 79 Amendment S. 3159 filed. S.J. 674.

Mar. 07 79 Amendments S. 3145, S. 3159 lost. S.J. 674.

Mar. 07 79 Amendment S. 3143 lost. S.J. 675.

Mar. 07 79 Amendment S. 3130 adopted, S.J. 675.

Mar. 07 79 Amendment S. 3131 withdrawn, S.J. 675.

Mar. 07 79 Amendments S. 3148, S. 3156, S. 3160 filed. S.J. 675.

Mar. 07 79 Amendment S. 3156 adopted. S.J. 675.

Mar. 07 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 675.

Mar. 07 79 Ruled in order S. 3160. S.J. 675.

Mar. 07 79 Amendment S. 3160 lost, S.J. 676.

- Mar. 07 79 Amendments S. 3136, S. 3148A withdrawn. S.J. 676.
- Mar. 07 79 Amendment S. 3148B lost. S.J. 677.
- Mar. 07 79 Amendments S. 3162, S. 3150 filed. S.J. 677.
- Mar. 07 79 Amendment S. 3144 adopted. S.J. 677.
- Mar. 07 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 677.
- Mar. 07 79 Ruled in order S. 3162, S.J. 677.
- Mar. 07 79 Amendment S. 3150 lost. S.J. 678.
- Mar. 07 79 Amendments S. 3155, S. 3165 filed, S.J. 678.
- Mar. 07 79 Amendment S. 3155 withdrawn. S.J. 678.
- Mar. 07 79 Amendment S. 3166 filed. S.J. 679.
- Mar. 07 79 Amendments S. 3165, S. 3166 lost. S.J. 679.
- Mar. 07 79 Amendment S. 3162 withdrawn. S.J. 680.
- Mar. 07 79 Amendment S. 3124 as amended, adopted. S.J. 680.
- Mar. 07 79 Ruled out of order S. 3116, S. 3120, S. 3133, S. 3147. S.J. 680.
- Mar. 07 79 Passed Senate, ayes 29, nays 17, S.J. 681.
- Mar. 09 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 849.
- Mar. 12 79 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 876.
- Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Lura, Stromer, and Brandt. H.J. 1001.
- Apr. 02 79 Committee report. H.J. 1272.
- Apr. 02 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 1272.
- Apr. 02 79 Amendment H. 3688 filed. H.J. 1273.
- Apr. 03 79 Amendment H. 3711 filed. H.J. 1306.
- Apr. 04 79 Amendment H. 3719 filed. H.J. 1347.
- Apr. 11 79 Amendment H. 3877 filed. H.J. 1527.
- Apr. 12 79 Amendments H. 3892, H. 3896, H. 3910 filed. H.J. 1554.
- Apr. 12 79 Amendments H. 3916, H. 3927 filed. H.J. 1555.
- Apr. 17 79 Amendment H. 3938 filed. H.J. 1581.
- Apr. 17 79 Amendments H. 3944, H. 3949, H. 3950, H. 3952 filed. H.J. 1582.
- Apr. 1879 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1607.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendment H. 3958 filed. H.J. 1617.
- Apr. 19 79 Amendment H. 3910 lost. H.J. 1644.
- Apr. 1979 Amendments H. 4001, H. 4006 filed. H.J. 1644.
- Apr. 1979 Amendments H. 4001, H. 4006 adopted. H.J. 1644
- Apr. 1979 Amendment H. 3711 as amended, lost. H.J. 1645.
- Apr. 19 79 Amendment H. 3877 lost. H.J. 1646.
- Apr. 19 79 Amendment H. 3896 lost. H.J. 1647.
- Apr. 19 79 Amendment H. 3927 adopted. H.J. 1647.
- Apr. 19 79 Amendment H. 3688 withdrawn. H.J. 1647.
- Apr. 1979 Ruled out of order H. 3958 to H. 3688. H.J. 1647
- Apr. 1979 Amendment H. 3952 lost. H.J. 1648.
- Apr. 19 79 Amendment H. 3944 withdrawn. H.J. 1648.
- Apr. 1979 Point of order raised. H.J. 1648.
- Apr. 19 79 Ruled not germane H. 3949. H.J. 1648.
- Apr. 19 79 Amendment H. 3892 withdrawn. H.J. 1648.
- Apr. 1979 Point of order raised. H.J. 1649.
- Apr. 19 79 Ruled not germane H. 3938. H.J. 1649.
- Apr. 19 79 Amendment H. 3950 lost. H.J. 1650.

```
Apr. 19 79 Amendment H. 3719 withdrawn. H.J. 1651.
```

Apr. 19 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1651.

Apr. 19 79 Ruled germane H. 3916. H.J. 1651.

Apr. 19 79 Amendment H. 3916 lost. H.J. 1651.

Apr. 19 79. Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1651.

Apr. 1979 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 1651.

Apr. 19 79 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1652.

Apr. 1979 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 1652.

Apr. 19 79 Passed House, ayes 67, nays 25, H.J. 1652.

Apr. 19 79 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1653.

Apr. 19.79 Motion to reconsider vote laid on table. H.J. 1653.

Apr. 1979 Motion to reconsider vote laid on table prevailed. H.J. 1653.

Apr. 23 79 Message from House, with amendment S. 3572. S.J. 1341.

May 01 79 Senate concurred S. 3572. S.J. 1475.

May 01 79 Passed Senate, ayes 29, nays 20, S.J. 1476.

May 03 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 2023.

May 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1757.

May 11 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1757.

May 11 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1757.

May 11 79 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1757.

Jun. 08 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2272.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS ***

S.F. 94

By Small.

A bill for an act relating to the interest rate on utility refunds.

Jan. 23 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 206.

Jan. 24 79 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 228.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Holden, Craft, and Robinson. S.J. 256.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 95

By Hultman and Tieden.

A bill for an act to eliminate continuing education requirements for barbers.

Jan. 23 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 206.

Jan. 24 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 228.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Slater, Murray, and Gratias. S.J. 490.

Feb. 20 79 Amendment S. 3107 filed. S.J. 522.

**** * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 96

By Hultman.

A bill for an act authorizing ambulance services by townships and an additional property tax levy.

- Jan. 23 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 207.
- Jan. 24 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 228.
- Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Comito, Holden, and Willits. S.J. 309.

 ***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****
- Jan. 1880 Subcommittee, Scott (replaces Willits). S.J. 138.

By Nystrom, Small, Coleman, Willits and Readinger.

A bill for an act providing for the licensing of occupational therapists and occupational therapy assistants and subjecting persons to penalties.

- Jan. 23 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 207.
- Jan. 24 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 228.
- Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Yenger, and Slater. S.J. 309.
- Feb. 12 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 421.
- Feb. 12 79 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 421.
- Feb. 12 79 Committee amendment S. 3067 filed. S.J. 422.
- Feb. 16 79 Amendment S. 3095 filed. S.J. 500.
- Feb. 21 79 Amendment S. 3111 filed. S.J. 534.
- Mar. 12 79 Committee amendment S. 3067 adopted. S.J. 728.
- Mar. 12 79 Amendment S. 3095 adopted. S.J. 728.
- Mar. 12 79 Ruled out of order S. 3111. S.J. 728.
- Mar. 12 79 Failed to pass Senate, ayes 21, nays 25, S.J. 729.
- Mar. 12 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 729.
- Apr. 11 79 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1194.
- Apr. 11 79 Passed Senate, ayes 38, nays 10, S.J. 1195.
- Apr. 17 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1557.
- Apr. 18 79 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 1584.

 ***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****
- Jan. 23 80 Amendment H. 5054 filed. H.J. 188.
- Jan. 30 80 Committee report. H.J. 278.
- Jan. 30 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 278.
- Jan. 30 80 Committee amendment H. 5091. H.J. 278.
- Jan. 31 80 Amendments H. 5106, H. 5107, H. 5111 filed. H.J. 304.
- Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Anderson of Audubon, Lura, Halvorson of Webster, and Bina. H.J. 342.
- Feb. 01 80 Amendments H. 5117, H. 5118, H. 5119, H. 5120 filed. H.J. 353.
- Feb. 01 80 Amendments H. 5121, H. 5122, H. 5123, H. 5124 filed. H.J. 353.
- Feb. 01 80 Amendments H. 5125, H. 5126, H. 5127 filed, H.J. 353.
- Feb. 04 80 Amendments H. 5136, H. 5137 filed. H.J. 364.
- Feb. 05 80 Amendment H. 5157 filed. H.J. 377.
- Feb. 14 80 Amendment H. 5054 withdrawn. H.J. 509.
- Feb. 1480 Committee amendment H. 5091 adopted, H.J. 510.
- Feb. 14 80 Amendment H. 5117B withdrawn. H.J. 510.
- Feb. 1480 Amendments H. 5117A, H. 5107 lost. H.J. 511

Feb. 14 80 Amendments H. 5122, H. 5125, H. 5126, H. 5111 withdrawn. H.J. 511.

Feb. 1480 Ruled out of order H. 5157, H. 5111. H.J. 511

Feb. 14 80 Amendment H. 5106 lost. H.J. 512.

Feb. 1480 Amendments H. 5124, H. 5123 adopted. H.J. 512

Feb. 14 80 Amendments H. 5127, H. 5119 withdrawn. H.J. 512.

Feb. 14 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 513.

Feb. 14 80 Ruled not germane H. 5121. H.J. 513.

Feb. 14 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 514.

Feb. 14 80 Ruled not germane H. 5118. H.J. 514.

Feb. 14 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 514.

Feb. 14 80 Ruled not germane H. 5120. H.J. 514.

Feb. 14 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 514.

Feb. 14 80 Motion failed. H.J. 514.

Feb. 14 80 Amendment H. 5136 withdrawn. H.J. 514.

Feb. 14 80 Amendment H. 5137 lost. H.J. 516.

Feb. 14 80 Passed House, ayes 81, nays 12, H.J. 516.

Feb. 18 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 565.

Feb. 18 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5140. S.J. 471.

Feb. 25 80 Senate concurred S. 5140, S.J. 552.

Feb. 25 80 Passed Senate, ayes 34, nays 6, S.J. 552.

Feb. 25 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 568.

Feb. 27 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 610.

Feb. 27 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 665.

Mar. 06 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 733.

Mar. 06 80 Signed by President. S.J. 733.

Mar. 06 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 733.

Mar. 06 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 733.

Mar. 10 80 Signed by Governor, S.J. 781.

S.F. 98

By County Government.

A bill for an act to change the title of the overseer of the poor to general relief director, and to transfer to that officer or to the county board of supervisors certain duties now imposed by law upon township trustees.

Jan. 23 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 207.

Jan. 23 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 210.

Jan. 23 79 Approved. S.J. 210.

Feb. 12 79 Amendments S. 3061, S. 3062 filed, S.J. 421.

Feb. 1379 Amendments S. 3062A, S. 3061 adopted. S.J. 428.

Feb. 13 79 Amendment S. 3062B lost. S.J. 428.

Feb. 14 79 Amendment S. 3076 filed. S.J. 446.

Feb. 14 79 Amendment S. 3076 adopted. S.J. 446.

Feb. 1479 Amendment S. 3062C as amended, adopted. S.J. 446.

Feb. 14 79 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none, S.J. 446.

Feb. 16 79 Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 496.

```
Feb. 16 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 586.
```

Feb. 20 79 Read first time, referred to County Government. H.J. 607.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Oxley, and Lageschulte. H.J. 767.

Apr. 02 79 Committee report. H.J. 1269.

Apr. 02 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 1269.

Apr. 03 79 Amendment H. 3707 filed. H.J. 1306.

Apr. 19 79 Amendments H. 4003, H. 4004, H. 4005 filed. H.J. 1656.

Apr. 20 79 Placed on calendar. H.J. 1661.

Apr. 20 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1702.

Apr. 20 79 Ruled not germane H. 4005. H.J. 1702.

Apr. 2079 Amendments H. 4036, H. 4037 filed. H.J. 1703

Apr. 2079 Amendments H. 4036, H. 4037 adopted. H.J. 1703.

Apr. 2079 Amendment H. 4003 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1703.

Apr. 2079 Amendment H. 4004 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1704.

Apr. 20 79 Amendment H. 3707 adopted. H.J. 1704.

Apr. 20 79 Passed House, ayes 77, nays none, H.J. 1704.

Apr. 23 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1740.

Apr. 24 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1779. Apr. 24 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1780.

Apr. 24 79 Message from House, with amendment S. 3604. S.J. 1374.

Apr. 25 79 Senate concurred S. 3604. S.J. 1396.

Apr. 25 79 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1396.

Apr. 27 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1856.

May 04 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1543.

May 04 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1543. May 04 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1543.

May 04 79 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1543.

May 08 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1599.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 99

By Ramsey.

A bill for an act exempting from the state sales and use tax the gross receipts from games sponsored by educational, religious and charitable organizations.

Jan. 23 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 207.

Jan. 24 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 228.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Readinger, Hultman, and Rodgers. S.J. 309.

Feb. 06 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

Feb. 21 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

**** * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 100

By Schwengels.

A bill for an act increasing the maximum lending limit of a small loan company to two thousand dollars.

```
Jan. 24 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 214.
```

Jan. 25 79 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 250.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Gentleman, Comito, and Deluhery. S.J. 309.

Feb. 05 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 333.

Feb. 05 79 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 333.

Feb. 05 79 Committee amendment S. 3028 filed. S.J. 335.

Feb. 16 79 Rereferred to Commerce. S.J. 488.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee reassigned, Gentleman, Comito, and Deluhery. S.J. 543.

Apr. 25 79 Withdrawn. S.J. 1414.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 101

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to the registration and licensing of certain vehicles and manufacturers of vehicles by providing a registration fee schedule for ambulances, motor homes, and multipurpose vehicles, by defining a manufacturer of motor vehicles, by licensing certain persons manufacturing, distributing, and wholesaling motor vehicles, subject to penalties provided by law.

```
Jan. 24 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 221.
```

Jan. 24 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 220.

Jan. 24 79 Approved. S.J. 220.

Jan. 29 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

Feb. 05 79 Amendment S. 3025 filed. S.J. 327.

Feb. 05 79 Amendment S. 3025 adopted. S.J. 327.

Feb. 05 79 Passed Senate, ayes 38, nays 6, S.J. 328.

Feb. 06 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 456.

Feb. 07 79 Read first time, referred to Transportation. H.J. 473.

Feb. 07 79 Committee report. H.J. 490.

Feb. 07 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 490.

Feb. 07 79 Amendments H. 3217, H. 3218 filed. H.J. 491.

Feb. 08 79 Amendment H. 3218 lost. H.J. 504.

Feb. 08 79 Amendment H. 3217 lost. H.J. 505.

Feb. 08 79 Passed House, ayes 76, nays 17, H.J. 505.

Feb. 09 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 528.

Feb. 08 79 Message from House. S.J. 384.

Feb. 09 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 419.

Feb. 09 79 Signed by President. S.J. 419.

Feb. 09 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 419.

Feb. 09 79 Sent to Governor. S.J. 419.

Feb. 09 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 421.

Feb. 23 79 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 601.

*** * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Rush.

A bill for an act to require a statement of the economic impact of an administrative rule.

Jan. 24 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 221.

Jan. 25 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 250.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Murray, Bisenius, and Brown. S.J. 490.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 103

By Holden.

A bill for an act requiring the redemption of empty metal beverage containers if the attached refund value indication is readable, and subjecting violators to a penalty.

Jan. 25 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 232.

Jan. 29 79 Referred to Energy. S.J. 269.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Gallagher, and Readinger. S.J. 309.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 104

By Holden.

A bill for an act to provide for a registration fee computed on the basis of weight for passenger cars and motor trucks with a combined gross weight of four tons or less.

Jan. 25 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 232.

Jan. 29 79 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 269.

Feb. 0179 Subcommittee, Drake, Scott, and Jensen, S.J. 309.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Holden, Robinson, Drake, Comito, and Coleman. S.J. 490.

*** * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 105

By Miller of Des Moines.

A bill for an act relating to the compensation of township trustees and township clerks.

Jan. 25 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 233.

Jan. 29 79 Referred to County Government. S.J. 269.

Jan. 30 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

Feb. 08 79 Subcommittee, Slater, Hester, and Kudart. S.J. 392.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

By Holden.

A bill for an act to require proof of financial responsibility to be shown prior to the issuance of registration plates for a vehicle to be operated in this state.

Jan. 25 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 233

Jan. 29 79 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 269.

Feb. 0179 Subcommittee, Drake, Scott, and Jensen. S.J. 309.

Mar. 08 79 Fiscal note, SCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 107

By Murray.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of tuition rates for school districts.

Jan. 25 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 233.

Jan. 29 79 Referred to Education. S.J. 269.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Carney, Orr, and DeKoster. S.J. 310.

Feb. 06 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 356.

Feb. 06 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 356.

Feb. 16 79 Amendment S. 3097 filed. S.J. 500.

Feb. 19 79 Amendment S. 3099 filed. S.J. 506.

Feb. 19 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 506.

Feb. 19 79 Ruled out of order S. 3099. S.J. 506.

Feb. 19 79 Amendment S. 3097 adopted. S.J. 507.

Feb. 19 79 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 1, S.J. 507.

Feb. 19 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 512.

Feb. 27 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 574.

Feb. 21 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 621.

Feb. 22 79 Read first time, referred to Education. H.J. 637.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Mar. 06 80 Committee report. H.J. 798.

Mar. 06 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 798.

Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Crawford, Johnson of Woodbury, and Patchett. H.J. 826.

Apr. 09 80 Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 1457.

Apr. 14 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1580.

Apr. 11 80 Message from House. S.J. 1377.

Apr. 17 80 Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 1525.

Apr. 17 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1525.

Apr. 17 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1525.

Apr. 17 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1525.

Apr. 21 80 Signed by Governor, S.J. 1587.

S.F. 108

By Briles.

A bill for an act relating to the construction and maintenance of school houses by allowing the tax levied under section two hundred ninety-seven point five (297.5) of the Code and the unexpended cash balance of a school district to be spent for major building repairs.

Jan. 25 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 233.

Jan. 29 79 Referred to Education. S.J. 269.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Gratias, Jensen, and Brown. S.J. 310.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 31 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 248.

Jan. 31 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 248.

Jan. 31 80 Committee amendment S. 5024 filed. S.J. 252.

Feb. 05 80 Amendment S. 5063 filed. S.J. 317.

Feb. 06 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 334. Feb. 06 80 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 334.

Feb. 06 80 Amendment S. 5071 filed. S.J. 351.

Feb. 07 80 Amendments S. 5077, S. 5078 filed. S.J. 374.

Feb. 14 80 Subcommittee, Craft, Rush, Scott, Comito, and Ramsey. S.J. 454.

Feb. 19 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 503.

Feb. 19 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 503.

Feb. 26 80 Amendment S. 5211 filed. S.J. 589.

Mar. 05 80 Committee amendment S. 5024 adopted. S.J. 701.

Mar. 05 80 Amendment S. 5063 withdrawn. S.J. 702.

Mar. 05 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 702.

Mar. 05 80 Point of order withdrawn. S.J. 702.

Mar. 05 80 Amendment S. 5077B withdrawn. S.J. 702.

Mar. 05 80 Amendment S. 5077A adopted. S.J. 702.

Mar. 05 80 Amendment S. 5078 lost. S.J. 703.

Mar. 05 80 Amendment S. 5277 filed. S.J. 718.

Mar. 06 80 Amendment S. 5277 filed. S.J. 718.

Mar. 0780 Amendments S. 5211, S. 5277 adopted. S.J. 745.

Mar. 07 80 Ruled out of order S. 5071. S.J. 745.

Mar. 07 80 Point of order raised, S.J. 745.

Mar. 07 80 Ruled out of order S. 5279. S.J. 745.

Mar. 07 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 759.

Mar. 10 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 780.

Mar. 10 80 Amendments S. 5321, S. 5323 filed. S.J. 785.

Mar. 11 80 Amendment S. 5338 filed. S.J. 810.

Mar. 12 80 Amendment S. 5321 withdrawn, S.J. 823.

Mar. 12 80 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 823.

Mar. 12 80 Amendment S. 5323 adopted. S.J. 823.

Mar. 12 80 Ruled out of order S. 5024. S.J. 823.

Mar. 12 80 Amendment S. 5338 withdrawn, S.J. 823

Mar. 12 80 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 3, S.J. 824.

Mar. 14 80 Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 878.

Mar. 14 80 Message from Senate, H.J. 933.

Mar. 17 80 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 961.

Mar. 21 80 Rereferred to Education. H.J. 1105.

Mar. 25 80 Committee report. H.J. 1155.

```
Mar. 25 80 Recommended amendment, passage, H.J. 1155.
```

Mar. 25 80 Committee amendment H. 5667. H.J. 1155.

Mar. 26 80 Substituted for H.F. 2523 H.J. 1183.

Mar. 26 80 Committee amendment H. 5667A adopted. H.J. 1184.

Mar. 26 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1184.

Mar. 26 80 Ruled germane H. 5667B. H.J. 1184.

Mar. 26 80 Committee amendments H. 5667B, H. 5667C adopted. H.J. 1185.

Mar. 26 80 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1185.

Mar. 26 80 Motion to reconsider vote failed. H.J. 1186.

Mar. 26 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1186.

Mar. 26 80 Motion to refer to Ways & Means. H.J. 1186.

Mar. 26 80 Motion failed, H.J. 1187.

Mar. 26 80 Passed House, ayes 74, nays 22, H.J. 1187.

Mar. 26 80 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1189.

Apr. 08 80 · Motions to reconsider withdrawn. H.J. 1441.

Apr. 08 80 Ruled out of order H. 5667B. H.J. 1442.

Apr. 10 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5694. S.J. 1355.

Apr. 14 80 Senate refused to concur S. 5694, S.J. 1419.

Apr. 14 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1430.

Apr. 1480 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1430.

Apr. 16 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1621.

Apr. 17 80 House insisted. H.J. 1709.

Apr. 17 80 Conference committee appointed. H.J. 1759.

Apr. 18 80 Message from House. S.J. 1533.

Apr. 18 80 Conference committee appointed. S.J. 1541.

Apr. 18 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1779.

Apr. 22 80 Conference committee report. H.J. 1954.

Apr. 22 80 Conference committee report. S.J. 1590.

Apr. 23 80 Conference committee report adopted. S.J. 1616.

Apr. 23 80 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 1, S.J. 1616.

Apr. 23 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 2020.

Apr. 25 80 Conference committee report adopted. H.J. 2142.

Apr. 25 80 Passed House, ayes 89, nays 10, H.J. 2142.

Apr. 25 80 Message from House. S.J. 1771.

Apr. 26 80 · Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1856.

May 20 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2596.

S.F. 109

By Taylor.

A bill for an act relating to requalification for unemployment benefits after voluntarily leaving employment.

Jan. 25 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 233.

Jan. 29 79 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 269.

Feb. 08 79 Subcommittee, Taylor, Hulse, and Orr. S.J. 392.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS ******

S.F. 110

By Hutchins and Brown.

A bill for an act to prohibit certain corporations and certain trusts from acquiring or leasing agricultural land in Iowa.

Jan. 25 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 233.

Jan. 29 79 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 269.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Waldstein, Tieden, and Miller of Cerro Gordo. S.J. 490.

Apr. 06 79 Withdrawn, S.J. 1108.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 111

By Hultman.

A bill for an act providing that the maximum amount recoverable by judicial officers for daily subsistence expense shall be established by order of the supreme court.

Jan. 25 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 233.

Jan. 29 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 269.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Murray, Kudart, and Rush. S.J. 310.
*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 112

By Yenger.

A bill for an act to extend the effective date of chapter one thousand one hundred sixty-two (1162), Acts of the Sixty-seventh General Assembly, 1978 Session, relating to the imposition of mandatory deposits on certain beverage containers.

Jan. 25 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 233.

Jan. 29 79 Referred to Energy. S.J. 269.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Gallagher, and Readinger. S.J. 310.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 113

By Schwengels.

A bill for an act to provide for an income tax deduction for tuition and textbooks.

Jan. 25 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 234.

Jan. 29 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 269.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Craft, Ramsey, Comito, Rush, and Rodgers. S.J. 310.

Feb. 27 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 114

By Gentleman.

A bill for an act to delete from the statute governing county public hospitals the requirement that admissions to the psychiatric department of certain county hospitals be limited to sixty days' duration.

Jan. 25 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 234.

Jan. 29 79 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 269.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Slater, Carney, and Yenger. S.J. 310.

Mar. 06 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 658.

Mar. 06 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 658.

Mar. 13 79 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 2, S.J. 758.

Mar. 14 79 Explanations of votes. S.J. 788.

Mar. 15 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 945.

Mar. 16 79 Read first time, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 988.

Mar. 23 79 Subcommittee, Krewson, Cusack, Poffenberger, De Groot, Lonergan, and Clark of Cerro Gordo. H.J. 1113.

Apr. 02 79 Committee report. H.J. 1270.

Apr. 02 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 1270.

Apr. 19 79 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1643.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 14 80 Returned to Human Rsources. H.J. 19.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Krewson, Cusack, and Horn. H.J. 446.

S.F. 115

By Hutchins.

A bill for an act exempting sales of tangible personal property to voluntary nonprofit hospitals from the sales and use tax.

Jan. 25 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 234.

Jan. 29 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 269.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Readinger, Hultman, and Rodgers. S.J. 310.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 116 *

By Comito and Hansen.

A bill for an act relating to the determination of unemployment benefits based on the number of dependents.

Jan. 25 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 234.

Jan. 29 79 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 269.

```
Feb. 01 79 Amendment S. 3023 filed. S.J. 319.
```

Feb. 08 79 Subcommittee, Jensen, Hultman, and Calhoon. S.J. 392.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS ******

S.F. 117

By Holden.

A bill for an act relating to the repeal of the special tax on alcoholic beverages sold for consumption on licensed premises, to replace it by an occupational tax on gross receipts of liquor licensees on sales of alcoholic beverages, and providing a penalty.

```
Jan. 25 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 234.
```

Jan. 29 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 269.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Readinger, Hultman, and Rodgers. S.J. 310.

Mar. 08 79 Fiscal note, SCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 118

By Miller of Marshall.

A bill for an act regulating the use of ice grips or tire studs on certain motor vehicles.

```
Jan. 29 79 Introduced, passed on file, S.J. 259.
```

Jan. 30 79 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 278.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 119

By Gratias and Nystrom.

A bill for an act to provide an increase in retirement benefits for persons who retired under the Iowa public employees' retirement system between January 1, 1976 and June 30, 1978.

Jan. 29 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 259.

Jan. 30 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 278.

Feb. 08 79 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, Gratias, Yenger, Carr, and Slater. S.J. 392.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 120

By Miller of Marshall.

A bill for an act relating to protective headgear for motorcycle riders and making penalties applicable.

Jan. 29 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 260.

Jan. 30 79 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 278.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Miller of Marshall.

A bill for an act relating to the hunting of crows.

```
29 79
Jan.
             Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 260.
     30 79
             Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 278.
Jan.
Feb. 08 79
             Subcommittee, Rodgers, Tieden, and Gallagher. S.J. 392
Feb. 20 79
             Committee meeting report. S.J. 521.
Feb. 20 79
             Recommended passage. S.J. 521.
Mar. 05 79
             Passed Senate, ayes 36, nays 4, S.J. 636.
Mar. 06 79
             Explanation of vote. S.J. 659.
Mar. 07 79
             Explanations of votes.S.J. 683.
Mar. 07 79
             Message from Senate. H.J. 798.
Mar. 08 79
             Read first time, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 818.
Mar. 12 79
             Committee report. H.J. 907.
Mar. 12 79
             Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 907.
Mar. 12 79
             Committee amendment H. 3366. H.J. 907.
Apr. 1979
             Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1643
            * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan.
      14 80
             Returned to Natural Resources. H.J. 19.
     23 80
Jan.
             Committee report. H.J. 188.
Jan. 23 80
             Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 188.
Jan. 24 80
             Amendment H. 5061 filed, H.J. 197.
Jan. 25 80
             Committee amendment H. 3366 withdrawn. H.J. 211.
Jan.
     25 80
             Amendment H. 5061 lost. H.J. 211.
Jan. 25 80
             Passed House, ayes 73, nays 10, H.J. 211.
     28.80
Jan.
             Explanation of vote. H.J. 244.
Jan. 29 80
             Message from House. S.J. 217.
Feb. 08 80
             Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 390.
Feb. 08 80
             Signed by President. S.J. 390.
Feb. 08 80
             Signed by Speaker. S.J. 390.
Feb. 08 80
             Sent to Governor. S.J. 390.
Feb. 12 80
             Signed by Governor. S.J. 414.
```

S.F. 122

By Rodgers.

A bill for an act providing for indexing the state personal income tax to reflect an adjusted inflation factor.

```
Jan. 29 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 260.

Jan. 30 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 278.

Feb. 08 79 Subcommittee, Craft, Willits, Drake, Rush, and Hultman. S.J. 392.

*** ** END OF 1979 ACTIONS ** ** **

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Scott (replaces Willits). S.J. 138.
```

By Rodgers.

A bill for an act authorizing school districts to impose an income tax and to pledge the tax for the payment of school bonds.

Jan. 29 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 260.

Jan. 30 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 278.

Feb. 08 79 Subcommittee, Hester, Comito, and Willits. S.J. 392.

Jan. 1880 Subcommittee, Scott (replaces Willits). S.J. 138.

S.F. 124

By Readinger.

A bill for an act relating to the adoption of foreign born persons.

Jan. 29 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 260.

Jan. 30 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 278.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Gentleman, Ramsey, and Deluhery. S.J. 310.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Feb. 28 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 635.

Feb. 28 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 635.

Feb. 28 80 Committee amendment S. 5236 filed. S.J. 639.

Mar. 05 80 Committee amendment S. 5236 adopted. S.J. 692.

Mar. 05 80 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 692.

Mar. 07 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 759.

Mar. 07 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 803.

Mar. 10 80 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 833

Mar. 14 80 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Patchett, and Corey. H.J. 954.

S.F. 125

By Readinger.

A bill for an act relating to checks, money orders, or other acceptable negotiable instruments used to make payments to public officers, and subjecting violators to removal from office.

Jan. 29 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 260.

Jan. 30 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 278.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Kudart, Deluhery, and Rush. S.J. 310.

S.F. 126

By Transportation.

A bill for an act to prohibit the solicitation of funds and the sale of food, beverages, or other goods in rest areas, on primary highways and interstate highways and providing penalties.

Jan. 29 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 261.

Feb. 12 79 Amendment S. 3063 filed. S.J. 421.

Feb. 12 79 Amendment S. 3066 filed. S.J. 422.

Feb. 14 79 Amendment S. 3080 filed. S.J. 450.

Feb. 1479 Amendments S. 3080, S. 3066 adopted. S.J. 450.

Feb. 14 79 Rereferred to Transportation. S.J. 451.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee. Small. Goodwin, and Comito. S.J. 130.

S.F. 127

By Schwengels.

A bill for an act relating to procedures to be followed by drainage districts in which are located ditches, drains or natural watercourses constituting common outlets, when certain work is necessary upon such common outlets.

Jan. 29 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 261.

Jan. 30 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 278.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Scott, Murray, and Coleman. S.J. 310.

Feb. 28 79 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 585.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Gallagher, Priebe, and Gratias. S.J. 837.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Gallagher, Priebe, and Gratias. S.J. 130.

S.F. 128

By Hansen.

A bill for an act providing for accident and health insurance coverage for the treatment of mental, emotional and nervous disorders or conditions by qualified physicians or psychologists.

Jan. 29 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 262.

Jan. 30 79 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 278.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Rush, Bergman, and Goodwin. S.J. 310.

Feb. 07 79 Withdrawn. S.J. 359.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 129

By Hansen.

A bill for an act to establish legislative procedures for the adjournment and financing of regular sessions of the general assembly.

Jan. 29 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 262.

Jan. 30 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 278.

Feb. 07 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

Feb. 08 79 Subcommittee, Miller of Marshall, Schwengels, and Rodgers. S.J. 392.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 130

By Palmer.

A bill for an act making an appropriation to provide funds to cities for the purpose of aiding in the payment of unexpected costs resulting from excessive snowfall.

Jan. 29 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 262.

Jan. 30 79 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 278.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Approp's, Transp. & Law Enf.. S.J. 310.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 131

By Holden.

A bill for an act relating to the requirement that plans and specifications for new health care facilities or remodeling of or additions to existing health care facilities be submitted to the department of health for preliminary inspection and approval or recommendations.

Jan. 29 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 262.

Jan. 30 79 Referred to State Government, S.J. 278.

Feb. 08 79 Subcommittee, Bisenius, Schwengels, and Gallagher. S.J. 392.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 132

By Hansen.

A bill for an act to require the department of social services to make certified psychologists eligible to receive payment for services rendered to recipients of medical assistance.

Jan. 29 79 Introduced, passed on file, S.J. 262.

Jan. 30 79 Referred to Human Resources, S.J. 278.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Bergman, Miller of Cerro Gordo, and Carney. S.J. 310.

--*-END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Mar. 04 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 680.

Mar. 04 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 680.

Mar. 17 80 Amendment S. 5392 filed. S.J. 900.

Mar. 17 80 Amendment S. 5392 adopted. S.J. 900.

Mar. 17 80 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 910.

Mar. 21 80 Subcommittee, Approp's., Social Services. S.J. 1021.

Mar. 20 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 996.

Mar. 2080 Failed recomm'n. to full Approp's. Com. S.J. 996.

S.F. 133

By Hester.

A bill for an act to provide a procedure for dissolution of certain drainage and levee districts and transfer of jurisdiction and control over the improvements and rights-of-way of a district so dissolved to another overlying district without reclassification of the latter district.

Jan. 29 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 262.

Jan. 30 79 Referred to County Government. S.J. 278.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Miller of Des Moines, Kudart, and Nystrom. S.J. 310.

Feb. 28 79 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 585.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Priebe, and Gallagher. S.J. 837.

Mar. 30 79 Withdrawn. S.J. 1018.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 134

By Hester.

A bill for an act prohibiting the use, possession and sale of radar detection devices, and providing exceptions and a penalty.

Jan. 29 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 262.

an. 30 79 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 278.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 135

By Coleman and Van Gilst.

A bill for an act relating to the notice of oleomargarine in public eating places.

Jan. 29 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 262.

Jan. 30 79 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 278.Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Miller of Marshall, Priebe, and Hester. S.J. 490.

Feb. 20 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 520.

Feb. 20 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 520.

Feb. 26 79 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays, none, S.J. 560.

Feb. 27 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 574.

Feb. 28 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 695.

Mar. 01 79 Read first time, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 715.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Husak, Van Maanen, and Harbor. H.J. 866.

```
Mar. 14 79
             Committee report. H.J. 940.
Mar. 14 79
             Recommended passage. H.J. 940.
             Amendment H. 3995 filed. H.J. 1655.
Apr. 19 79
Apr. 20 79
             Amendment H. 3995 lost. H.J. 1697.
Apr. 20 79
             Passed House, ayes 81, nays none, H.J. 1697.
             Explanation of vote. H.J. 1740.
Apr. 23 79
Apr. 24 79
             Explanation of vote. H.J. 1779.
Apr. 24 79
             Explanation of vote. H.J. 1780.
Apr. 24 79
             Message from House. S.J. 1362.
             Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1463.
Apr. 30 79
Apr. 30 79
             Signed by President. S.J. 1463...
Apr. 30 79
             Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1463.
             Sent to Governor, S.J. 1463.
Apr. 30 79
May 03 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1530.
         * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS *
```

Jan. 29 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 263.

S.F. 136.

By Nystrom.

A bill for an act relating to payment of annuities to members of the police and fire retirement systems.

```
Jan. 30 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 278.

Feb. 01 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

Feb. 08 79 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, Gratias, Yenger, Carr, and Slater. S.J. 392.

******END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****
```

S.F. 137

By Hansen, Nystrom, Schwengels, Briles, Kudart, Gentleman, Waldstein, Yenger, Carney, Tieden, Hultman, Holden, Comito, Goodwin, Gratias, and Jensen.

A bill for an act to provide for the direct automatic deposit of monthly benefit payments issued to persons retired under the Iowa public employees' retirement system.

```
Jan. 29 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 263.
Jan. 30 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 278.
Feb. 08 79 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, Gratias, Yenger, Carr, and Slater. S.J. 392.
***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****
Jan. 15 80 Fiscal note. SCS.
```

S.F. 138

By Kinley.

Ì

A bill for an act to permit pari-mutuel betting in Iowa, by creating a state racing commission and prescribing its powers and duties, providing for licensing of certain organizations for the purpose of conducting horse races and racing meets, imposing taxes and fees and providing for their use and disbursement, and declaring certain acts to be unlawful and prescribing penalties for the commission of the acts.

Jan. 30 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 273.

Jan. 31 79 Referred to State Government, S.J. 291.

Feb. 08 79 Subcommittee, Yenger, Miller of Marshall, and Slater. S.J. 392.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS ******

S.F. 139

By Taylor.

A bill for an act exempting from the state sales, service and use tax the gross receipts from the sale and use of fuel used in heating agricultural buildings.

Jan. 30 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 273.

Jan. 31 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 291.

Feb. 08 79 Subcommittee, Craft, Hultman, and Rodgers. S.J. 392.

S.F. 140

By Carney, Slater and Miller of Des Moines.

A bill for an act relating to extending the hours for the sale or dispensing of alcoholic liquor and beer on Sunday and Monday.

Jan. 30 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 273.

Jan. 31 79 Referred to State Government, S.J. 291.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Bisenius, Slater, and Yenger. S.J. 490.

Mar. 30 79 Withdrawn, S.J. 1018.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 141

By Hutchins, Miller of Des Moines and Tieden.

A bill for an act establishing a maximum civil liability for losses caused by the distribution of beer or intoxicating liquor to a person while the person is intoxicated, or if the distribution results in intoxication.

Jan. 30 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 273.

Jan. 31 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 291.

Feb. 08 79 Subcommittee, Willits, Deluhery, and Murray. S.J. 392.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 1880 Subcommittee, Rush, Slater, and Murray. S.J. 130.

By Hutchins, Miller of Des Moines and Tieden.

A bill for an act relating to the membership of the beer and liquor control council.

Jan. 30 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 274.

Jan. 31 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 291.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Miller of Marshall, Murray, and Brown. S.J. 490.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 143

By Rush.

A bill for an act relating to the number and terms of members and the appointment of a director of the commission for the blind.

Jan. 30 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 274.

Jan. 31 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 291.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Miller of Marshall, and Rodgers. S.J. 490.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 144

By Miller of Marshall.

A bill for an act making it an unfair or deceptive insurance practice to deny disability income coverage to homemakers and making a violation subject to a penalty.

Jan. 30 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 274.

Jan. 31 79 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 291.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Gentleman, Bergman, and Rush. S.J. 310.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 145

By Hutchins, Rodgers, Brown, Scott and Coleman.

A bill for an act exempting gasohol from the state excise taxes.

Jan. 30 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 274.

Jan. 31 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 291.

Feb. 08 79 Subcommittee, Craft, Ramsey, and Van Gilst. S.J. 393.

Mar. 14 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Rodgers.

A bill for an act prohibiting the sale, gift, or supply of a beverage containing alcohol to and possession of a beverage containing alcohol by a person under nineteen years of age, and subjecting violators to a penalty.

Jan. 30 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 274.

Jan. 31 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 291.

Feb. 08 79 Subcommittee, Deluhery, Hansen, and Ramsey. S.J. 393.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 147

By Junkins.

A bill for an act to provide for compilation and printing of a directory of former legislators.

Jan. 30 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 275.

Jan. 3179 Referred to Rules and Administration. S.J. 291.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Junkins, and Hansen. S.J. 490.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 148

By Nystrom.

A bill for an act relating to the time for holding examinations by civil service commissions for applicants for certain positions with the police department and fire department.

Jan. 30 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 275.

Jan. 31 79 Referred to Cities. S.J. 291.

Feb. 08 79 Subcommittee, Kudart, Taylor, and Miller of Cerro Gordo. S.J. 393.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 149

By Nystrom.

A bill for an act to change the membership of the Iowa law enforcement academy council.

Jan. 30 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 275.

Jan. 31 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 291.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Slater, and Gratias. S.J. 490.

Mar. 01 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 619.

```
Recommended passage. S.J. 619.
Mar. 01 79
Mar. 05 79
            Committee amendment S. 3140 filed. S.J. 646.
Mar. 07 79
            Amendment S. 3149 filed. S.J. 663.
Mar. 07 79
            Amendment S. 3149 adopted. S.J. 663.
Mar. 07 79
            Committee amendment S. 3140 as amended, adopted. S.J. 663.
Mar. 07 79
            Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 663.
Mar. 09 79
            Message from Senate. H.J. 849.
Mar. 12 79
            Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 876.
Mar 16 79
            Subcommittee, Hoffmann, Branstad, and Walter. H.J. 1001.
Apr. 02 79
            Committee report. H.J. 1272.
Apr. 02 79
            Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1272.
            Committee amendment H. 3664. H.J. 1272.
Apr. 02 79
Apr. 12 79
            Amendment H. 3907 filed. H.J. 1554.
Apr. 12 79
            Amendment H. 3922 filed. H.J. 1555.
            Committee amendment H. 3664 adopted. H.J. 1563.
Apr. 17 79
Apr. 17 79
            Amendment H. 3922 withdrawn. H.J. 1563.
            Amendment H. 3907 lost. H.J. 1563.
Apr. 17 79
Apr. 17 79
            Passed House, ayes 54, nays 41, H.J. 1563.
Apr. 17 79
            Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1578.
Apr. 18 79
            Explanations of votes. H.J. 1616.
May 07 79
            Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 2109.
May 08 79
            Message from House, with amendment S. 3736, S.J. 1582.
May 09 79
            Senate concurred S. 3736. S.J. 1607.
May 09 79
            Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1608.
May 11 79
            Message from Senate. H.J. 2344.
May 11 79
            Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1757.
            Signed by President. S.J. 1757.
May 11 79
```

May 11 79

May 11 79

Jun. 05 79

By Slater and Carr.

A bill for an act relating to the monitoring of employees by employers and providing penalties.

Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1757.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Sent to Governor. S.J. 1757. Signed by Governor. S.J. 2272.

```
Jan. 30 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 275.
Jan. 31 79 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 291.
Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Bergman, Craft, and Deluhery. S.J. 311.
**** * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * * *
```

S.F. 151

By Hultman.

A bill for an act relating to the retirement benefits of peace officers by providing retirement benefits after twenty-five years of service and further defining average final compensation.

Jan. 30 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 275.

Jan. 31 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

Jan. 31 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 291.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, Carr, Slater, and Yenger. SF 491

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 152

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to determination of the salaries of deputy sheriffs.

Jan. 30 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 275.

Jan. 31 79 Amendment S. 3015 filed. S.J. 296.

Feb. 01 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 315.

Feb. 01 79 Approved. S.J. 315.

Feb. 16 79 Fiscal notes, SCS.

Feb. 19 79 Amendment S. 3015 adopted. S.J. 502.

Feb. 19 79 Passed Senate, ayes 39, nays 3, S.J. 502.

Feb. 19 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 512.

Feb. 27 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 574.

Feb. 21 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 622.

Feb. 22 79 Read first time, referred to County Government. H.J. 637.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Danker, Oxley, and Schnekloth. H.J. 664.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 153

By Nystrom.

A bill for an act relating to changes in the tort liability of governmental subdivisions.

Jan. 30 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 275.

Jan. 31 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 291.

Feb. 08 79 Subcommittee, Murray, Rush, and Scott. S.J. 393.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 154

By Nystrom.

A bill for an act relating to the level of population at which a city shall have a civil service commission.

Jan. 31 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 283.

Feb. 01 79 Referred to Cities. S.J. 318.

Feb. 08 79 Subcommittee, Kudart, Miller of Cerro Gordo, and Taylor. S.J. 393.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By DeKoster.

A bill for an act relating to the responsibility of area education agencies to provide for improvement of instruction in public schools.

Jan. 31 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 283.

Feb. 01 79 Referred to Education. S.J. 318.

Feb. 08 79 Subcommittee, Carney, Jensen, and Orr. S.J. 393.

Feb. 13 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 435.

Feb. 13 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 435.

Feb. 19 79 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 509.

Feb. 20 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 518.

Feb. 26 79 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 558.

Feb. 26 79 H.F. 60 Substituted. S.J. 558.

Feb. 26 79 Withdrawn. S.J. 559.

Feb. 27 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 574.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 156

By Miller of Marshall, Taylor, Bergman, Jensen and Van Gilst.

A bill for an act to create a substance abuse rehabilitation and prevention fund financed by taxes on consumers of beer and alcoholic beverages and to provide for the use of the fund.

Jan. 31 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 286.

Feb. 01 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 319.

Feb. 08 79 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Hester, and Van Gilst. S.J. 393.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 157

By Taylor.

A bill for an act relating to the chemical testing of persons killed in vehicle accidents.

Jan. 31 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 286.

Feb. 01 79 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 319.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Goodwin, Jensen, and Coleman. S.J. 543.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 158

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to financial transactions involving loans or deposits of money or extensions of credit which were affected by the provisions of Acts of the sixty-seventh general assembly, 1978 session, chapter one thousand one hundred ninety (1190), sections eleven (11) through twenty-four (24), and providing for the restriction or regulation of interest rates, charges and prepayment penalties in transactions which are subject to section five hundred thirty-five point two (535.2) of the Code, and providing for the restriction or regulation of the use of share drafts drawn on credit unions, and providing penalties.

Jan. 31 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 286.

Jan. 31 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 294.

Jan. 31 79 Approved. S.J. 294.

Feb. 05 79 Amendment S. 3030 filed. S.J. 335.

Feb. 05 79 Amendments S. 3031, S. 3032 filed. S.J. 336.

Feb. 06 79 Amendments S. 3037, S. 3038, S. 3039, S. 3040 filed. S.J. 358.

Feb. 07 79 Amendment S. 3040 lost. S.J. 362.

Feb. 07 79 Amendments S. 3037A, S. 3037B, S. 3037C, S. 3037D adopted. S.J. 363.

Feb. 07 79 Amendment S. 3037E lost. S.J. 363.

Feb. 07 79 Amendment S. 3037F adopted. S.J. 364.

Feb. 07 79 Amendments S. 3042, S. 3045, S. 3044 filed. S.J. 364.

Feb. 07 79 Amendment S. 3042 withdrawn. S.J. 364.

Feb. 07 79 Point of order raised, S.J. 364.

Feb. 07 79 Ruled out of order S. 3037G. S.J. 364.

Feb. 07 79 Amendments S. 3037H, S. 3045 adopted. S.J. 364.

Feb. 07 79 Amendment S. 3037I as amended, adopted. S.J. 364.

Feb. 07 79 Amendments S. 3043, S. 3050 filed. S.J. 365.

Feb. 07 79 Amendment S. 3037J as amended, adopted. S.J. 365.

Feb. 07 79 Ruled out of order S. 3043. S.J. 365.

Feb. 07 79 Amendments S. 3044, S. 3039, S. 3037K, S. 3030 adopted. S.J. 365.

Feb. 07 79 Amendment S. 3050 lost. S.J. 365.

Feb. 07 79 Amendment S. 3038 lost. S.J. 366.

Feb. 07 79 Amendment S. 3041 filed. S.J. 374.

Feb. 07 79 Amendments S. 3046, S. 3048, S. 3049, S. 3051 filed. S.J. 375

Feb. 08 79 Amendment S. 3056 filed. S.J. 379.

Feb. 08 79 Amendment S. 3056 lost. S.J. 379,

Feb. 08 79 Amendment S. 3051 withdrawn. S.J. 380.

Feb. 08 79 Amendments S. 3053, S. 3057, S. 3058 filed. S.J. 380.

Feb. 08 79 Amendments S. 3032, S. 3057 adopted. S.J. 380.

Feb. 08 79 Amendments S. 3053, S. 3048 withdrawn. S.J. 380.

Feb. 08 79 Amendment S. 3058A adopted, S.J. 381.

Feb. 08 79 Point of order raised, S.J. 381.

Feb. 08 79 Ruled in order S. 3058B. S.J. 381.

Feb. 08 79 Amendment S. 3058B adopted. S.J. 381.

Feb. 08 79 Amendment S. 3059 filed. S.J. 381.

Feb. 08 79 Amendment S. 3049 withdrawn. S.J. 381.

Feb. 08 79 Amendments 3041, S. 3046, S. 3059 adopted. S.J. 381.

Feb. 0879 Amendment S. 3031 as amended, adopted. S.J. 381.

- Feb. 08 79 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 382.
- Feb. 08 79 Motions filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 382.
- Feb. 08 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 383.
- Feb. 08 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 391.
- Feb. 12 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 419.
- Feb. 12 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 420.
- Feb. 14 79 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 442.
- Feb. 14 79 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 443.
- Feb. 14 79 Motions to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 444.
- Feb. 14 79 Amendment S. 3078 filed. S.J. 444.
- Feb. 14 79 Amendment S. 3078 adopted. S.J. 444.
- Feb. 1479 Amendment S. 3059 as amended, adopted. S.J. 444
- Feb. 14 79 Amendments S. 3079, S. 3081 filed. S.J. 445.
- Feb. 14 79 Amendment S. 3081 adopted. S.J. 445.
- Feb. 1479 Amendment S. 3079 as amended, adopted. S.J. 445.
- Feb. 14 79 Amendment S. 3058B withdrawn, S.J. 448.
- Feb. 14 79 Amendment S. 3083 filed. S.J. 448.
- Feb. 14 79 Amendment S. 3083 lost. S.J. 448.
- Feb. 14 79 Motion to reconsider vote failed. S.J. 449.
- Feb. 14 79 Ruled out of order motions to reconsider vote. S.J. 449.
- Feb. 14 79 Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none, S.J. 449.
- Feb. 15 79 Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 468.
- Feb. 15 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 571.
- Feb. 1679 Read first time, referred to Commerce. H.J. 585.
- Feb. 20 79 Amendments H. 3238, H. 3240 filed. H.J. 611.
- Feb. 20 79 Amendment H. 3241 filed. H.J. 612.
- Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Schroeder, Evans, and Chiodo. H.J. 767.
- Mar. 09 79 Committee report. H.J. 868.
- Mar. 09 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 868.
- Mar. 09 79 Committee amendment H. 3358. H.J. 868.
- Mar. 12 79 Amendments H. 3375, H. 3376, H. 3377, H. 3379 filed. H.J. 907.
- Mar. 12 79 Amendment H. 3380 filed. H.J. 907.
- Mar. 13 79 Amendments H. 3385, H. 3386, H. 3388, H. 3389 filed, H.J. 917.
- Mar. 13 79 Amendments H. 3391, H. 3392 filed. H.J. 917.
- Mar. 13 79 Amendments H. 3395, H. 3396 filed, H.J. 918.
- Mar. 14 79 Amendment H. 3401 filed, H.J. 926.
- Mar. 14 79 Amendment H. 3401 adopted. H.J. 927.
- Mar. 14 79 Amendment H. 3402 filed, H.J. 927.
- Mar. 14 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 927.
- Mar. 14 79 Ruled germane H. 3358. H.J. 927.
- Mar. 14 79 Amendment H. 3402 lost. H.J. 928.
- Mar. 14 79 Committee amendment H. 3358A as amended, adopted. H.J. 929.
- Mar. 14 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 929.
- Mar. 14 79 Motion to suspend rules prevailed. H.J. 929.
- Mar. 14 79 Amendment H. 3399 filed. H.J. 929.
- Mar. 14 79 Amendment H. 3399B withdrawn. H.J. 930.
- Mar. 14 79 Amendment H. 3399A lost. H.J. 931.
- Mar. 14 79 Amendment H. 3396 withdrawn, H.J. 931.
- Mar. 14 79 Amendment H. 3403 filed. H.J. 931.

Mar. 15 79

Mar. 16 79

Mar. 20 79 Mar. 20 79

Mar. 20 79

```
Mar. 14 79
             Point of order raised, H.J. 931.
Mar. 14 79
             Ruled not germane H. 3403, H.J. 931.
Mar. 14 79
             Amendment H. 3376 lost. H.J. 932.
Mar. 14 79
             Amendment H. 3398 filed. H.J. 932.
Mar. 14 79
             Amendment H. 3398 lost, H.J. 934.
Mar. 14 79
             Amendment H. 3405 filed, H.J. 934.
Mar. 14 79
             Amendment H. 3405 lost, H.J. 934.
             Amendment H. 3380 lost. H.J. 935.
Mar. 14 79
Mar. 14 79
             Amendment H. 3400 filed, H.J. 935.
Mar. 14 79
             Amendments H. 3400, H. 3379 lost, H.J. 936,
Mar. 14 79
             Amendment H. 3385 lost. H.J. 937.
Mar. 14 79
             Amendment H. 3404 filed, H.J. 937.
Mar. 14 79
             Amendment H. 3404 lost, H.J. 938.
Mar. 14 79
             Amendment H. 3418 filed, H.J. 941.
Mar. 15 79
             Fiscal note, HCS.
Mar. 15 79
             Amendment H. 3423 filed. H.J. 947.
Mar. 15 79
             Amendment H. 3423 lost. H.J. 949.
Mar. 15 79
             Amendment H. 3386 lost.H.J. 951.
Mar. 15 79
             Amendment H. 3375 withdrawn, H.J. 951.
Mar. 15 79
             Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 951.
Mar. 15 79
             Motion to reconsider vote failed. H.J. 951.
             Committee amendment H. 3358B adopted. H.J. 951.
Mar. 15 79
Mar. 15 79
             Point of order raised. H.J. 963.
Mar. 15 79
             Ruled not germane H. 3391. H.J. 963.
Mar. 15 79
             Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 963.
Mar. 15 79
             Motion failed, H.J. 964.
Mar. 15 79
             Amendment H. 3392 lost, H.J. 965.
Mar. 15 79
             Amendments H. 3418, H. 3389 withdrawn. H.J. 965.
             Amendment H. 3238 withdrawn, H.J. 966.
Mar. 15 79
Mar. 15 79
             Amendment H. 3388 lost, H.J. 966.
Mar. :15 79
             Point of order raised. H.J. 967.
Mar. 15 79
             Ruled germane H. 3240, H.J. 967.
             Amendment H. 3240 lost. H.J. 967.
Mar. 15 79
Mar. 15 79
             Amendment H. 3377 adopted. H.J. 968.
Mar. 15 79
             Point of order raised. H.J. 969.
Mar. 15 79
             Ruled germane H. 3241. H.J. 969.
Mar. 15 79
             Amendment H. 3241 lost, H.J. 970,
Mar. 15 79
             Point of order raised. H.J. 972.
Mar. 15 79
             Ruled not germane H. 3395. H.J. 972.
Mar. 15 79
             Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 972.
Mar. 15 79
             Motion failed. H.J. 972.
Mar. 15 79
             Passed House, ayes 91, nays 8, H.J. 972.
Mar. 15 79
             Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 973.
Mar. 15 79
             Motion to reconsider vote laid on table, H.J. 973.
```

Motion to reconsider vote laid on table prevailed. H.J. 973.

Message from House, with amendment S. 3241. S.J. 819.

Senate concurred S. 3241, S.J. 863.

Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 863.

Point of order raised. S.J. 863.

```
Mar. 20 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 863.
```

Mar. 20 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 864.

Mar. 20 79 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 864.

Mar. 21 79 Secretary's report on correction in enrollment. S.J. 904.

Mar. 21 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1029.

Mar. 23 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 935.

Mar. 23 79 Signed by President. S.J. 935.

Mar. 23 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 935.

Mar. 23 79 Sent to Governor. S.J. 935

Mar. 27 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 974.

Apr. 13 79 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 1239.
***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *** **

,

By County Government.

S.F. 159

A bill for an act making statutory changes which affect the duties, responsibilities and procedures of county treasurers with regard to tax sales, collection of taxes and fees, tax levies, maintenance of records and disposition of county funds.

```
Jan. 31 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 287.
```

Feb. 01 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 315.

Feb. 01 79 Approved. S.J. 315.

Feb. 13 79 Amendment S. 3070 filed, S.J. 439.

Feb. 14 79 Amendment S. 3075 filed. S.J. 460.

Feb. 15 79 Amendment S. 3086 filed. S.J. 475.

Feb. 1679 Amendments S. 3070, S. 3086 adopted.S.J. 480.

Feb. 16 79 Amendment S. 3075 withdrawn, S. J. 480.

Feb. 16 79 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 4, S.J. 480.

Feb. 16 79 Motions filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 481.

Feb. 22 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 543.

Feb. 28 79 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 598.

Feb. 28 79 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, S.J. 599.

Mar. 02 79 Message from Senate, H.J. 734.

Mar. 05 79 Read first time, referred to County Government. H.J. 773.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Connolly, and Johnson of Howard. H.J. 866.

Apr. 02 79 Committee report. H.J. 1269.

Apr. 02 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 1269.

Apr. 1979 Placed on calendar under unfinished business, H.J. 1643.

May 10 79 Passed House, ayes 92, nays none, H.J. 2283.

May 10 79 Message from House. S.J. 1649.

May 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1757.

May 11 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1757.

May 11 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1757.

May 11 79 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1757.

Jun. 01 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2272.

**** * END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 31 79

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to the collection of delinquent taxes on buildings located on leased land.

Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 287.

```
Feb. 01 79
            Committee meeting report. S.J. 316.
Feb. 01 79
             Approved. S.J. 316.
Feb. 16 79
            Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 481.
Feb. 22 79
            Explanation of vote. S.J. 543.
Feb. 20 79
            Message from Senate, H.J. 607.
Feb. 21 79
            Read first time, referred to County Government. H.J. 621.
Mar. 02 79
            Subcommittee, Schnekloth, Hullinger, and Tofte. H.J. 768.
Mar. 08 79
            Committee report. H.J. 844.
Mar. 08 79
            Recommended passage, H.J. 844.
Apr. 17 79
            Passed House, ayes 92, nays none, H.J. 1562.
Apr. 17 79
            Explanation of vote. H.J. 1580.
            Explanation of vote. H.J. 1616.
Apr. 18 79
Apr. 19 79 Message from House. S.J. 1272.
```

Apr. 24 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1384. Apr. 24 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1384.

Apr. 24 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1384. Apr. 24 79 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1384.

Apr. 26 79 Signed by Governor.S.J. 1446.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 161

By Ramsey and Priebe.

A bill for an act providing that repairs by the seller to new merchandise before sale do not constitute consumer fraud if within prescribed monetary limits.

```
Feb. 01 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 299.
Feb. 05 79 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 335.
```

Feb. 1679 Subcommittee, Bergman, Craft, and Robinson.S.J. 491.

Apr. 26 79 Withdrawn. S.J. 1427.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 162

By Miller of Marshall, Holden, Craft, Hansen, Readinger and Schwengels.

A bill for an act relating to domestic abuse and providing a penalty.

```
Feb. 01 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 304.
Feb. 05 79 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 335.
```

Feb. 08 79 Subcommittee, Orr, Craft, and Carney. S.J. 393. Apr. 19 79 Withdrawn S.J. 1294. **** * END OF 1979 ACTIONS ****

S.F. 163

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to regulated carriers by providing temporary operating authority for regulated carriers, by establishing uniform regulatory controls for certain commercial carriers, and by requiring interstate carriers exempt from interstate commerce commission regulations to register in this state and instituting an insurance requirement for exempt carriers.

```
Feb. 01 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 304.
```

Feb. 01 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 317.

Feb. 01 79 Approved. S.J. 317.

Feb. 13 79 Amendment S. 3073 filed. S.J. 439.

Feb. 16 79 Amendment S. 3073 adopted. S.J. 482

Feb. 16 79 Passed Senate, ayes 42, mays 5, S.J. 482.

Feb. 22 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 543.

Feb. 20 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 607.

Feb. 21 79 Read first time, referred to Transportation. H.J. 621.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Schroeder, Hinkhouse, and Menke. H.J. 664.

Mar. 07 79 Committee report. H.J. 815.

Mar. 07 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 815.

Apr. 1979 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1643.

May 04 79 Passed House, ayes 90, nays none, H.J. 2073.

May 04 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 2075.

May 07 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 2122.

May 11 79 Message from House. S.J. 1753.

May 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1757.

May 11 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1757.

May 11 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1757.

May 11 79 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1757.

Jun. 01 79 Signed by Governor, S.J., 2272.

*** * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * *

S.F. 164

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to the movement of vehicles of excessive size by permit subject to penalties provided by law.

```
Feb. 01 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 304.
```

Feb. 01 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 317.

Feb. 01 79 Approved. S.J. 317.

Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 483.

Feb. 16 79

```
Feb. 22 79
             Explanation of vote. S.J. 543.
Feb. 20.79
             Message from Senate, H.J. 607.
Feb. 21 79
            Read first time, referred to Transportation, H.J. 621.
Feb. 23 79
             Subcommittee, Miller, Daggett, and Kirkenslager. H.J. 664.
Mar. 07 79
            Committee report. H.J. 815.
Mar. 07 79
             Recommended passage. H.J. 815.
Mar. 21 79
             Amendment H. 3494 filed, H.J. 1034.
Apr. 18 79
             Amendment H. 3968 filed, H.J. 1617.
Apr. 20 79
             Amendment H. 3494 adopted, H.J. 1689.
Apr. 20 79
             Point of order raised. H.J. 1689.
Apr. 20 79
             Ruled not germane H. 3968. H.J. 1690.
Apr. 20 79
             Passed House, ayes 77, nays none, H.J. 1690.
             Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1711.
Apr. 20 79
Apr. 24 79
             Explanation of vote, H.J. 1779.
             Explanation of vote. H.J. 1780.
Apr. 24 79
Apr. 30 79
             Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 1918.
```

Message from House, with amendment S. 3665, S.J. 1459.

May 01 79 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 1475.

Senate concurred S. 3665. S.J. 1475.

May 03 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 2023.

May 10 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1678.

May 10 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1678.

May 10 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1678.

May 10 79 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1678.

Jun. 05 79 Signed by Governor, S.J. 2272.

*** * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 165

By Comito.

Apr. 30 79

May 01 79

A bill for an act to limit the use of stimulant anorectic agents in schedule II of the Uniform Controlled Substances Act to the treatment of narcolepsy or hyperkinesis.

Feb. 01 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 304.

Feb. 05 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 335.

Feb. 08 79 Subcommittee, Deluhery, Ramsey, and Briles. S.J. 393.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 166

By Readinger.

A bill for an act making changes in the state income tax to reflect some of the effects on the tax of inflation, making the Act retroactive and providing a penalty.

Feb. 05 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 321.

Feb. 06 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 354.

Feb. 08 79 Subcommittee, Craft, Willits, Drake, Rush, and Hultman. SF 393.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 1880 Subcommittee, Scott (replaces Willits). S.J. 138.

S.F. 167

By Schwengels.

A bill for an act relating to the amounts which may be paid by the state toward the cost of the funeral of a person who is receiving or has received or been authorized to receive assistance under certain programs.

Feb. 05 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 321.

Feb. 06 79 Referred to Human Resources, S.J. 354.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Miller of Des Moines, Bergman, and Hansen. S.F. 491.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 168

By Schwengels.

A bill for an act relating to civil service for cities.

Feb. 05 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 321.

Feb. 06 79 Referred to Cities. S.J. 354.

Feb. 08 79 Subcommittee, Kudart, Miller of Cerro Gordo, and Taylor. S.J. 393.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 169

By Taylor.

A bill for an act relating to the requirements for certification by the board of educational examiners.

Feb. 05 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 323.

Feb. 06 79 Referred to Education, S.J. 354.

Feb. 08 79 Subcommittee, Gratias, Taylor, and Small. S.J. 393.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 170,

By Priebe and Gallagher.

A bill for an act to repeal the tax increase on motor fuel and special fuel which is to become effective July 1, 1979.

Feb. 05 79 Introduced, passed on file, S.J. 323.

Feb. 06 79 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 354.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to the rate of the fee upon turkeys delivered for processing.

```
Feb. 05 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 323.
```

Feb. 05 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 333.

Feb. 05 79 Approved. S.J. 333.

Feb. 16 79 H.F. 168 Substituted. S.J. 484.

Feb. 16 79 Withdrawn. S.J. 485.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 172

By Carney.

A bill for an act relating to the retirement of teachers and administrators under the continuing contract law.

Feb. 05 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 323.

Feb. 06 79 Referred to Education. S.J. 354.

Feb. 08 79 Subcommittee, DeKoster, Gratias, and Calhoon. S.J. 393.

Feb. 21 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 532.

Feb. 21 79 Recommended amendment, passage.S.J. 532

Feb. 21 79 Committee amendment S. 3109 filed. S.J. 534.

Feb. 28 79 Committee amendment S. 3109 adopted. S.J. 593.

Feb. 28 79 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 594.

Mar. 05 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 648.

Mar. 02 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 734.

Mar. 05 79 Read first time, referred to Education. H.J. 773.

Apr. 02 79 Committee report. H.J. 1269.

Apr. 02 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 1269.

Apr. 18 79 Amendment H. 3963 filed. H.J. 1617.

Apr. 19 79 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1643.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 14 80 Returned to Education. H.J. 19.

S.F. 173

By Jensen.

A bill for an act to prohibit the use of deferred judgements or sentences for the offense of operating a motor vehicle while under the influence.

Feb. 05 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 324.

Feb. 06 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 354.

Feb. 08 79 Subcommittee, Rush, Gentleman, and Briles. S.J. 393.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

By Rodgers.

A bill for an act relating to county revenue by increasing or providing for certain county fees and taxes and requiring registration for boats and snowmobiles to be applied for when purchased from a dealer.

Feb. 05 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 324.

Feb. 06 79 Referred to County Government. S.J. 354.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Waldstein, Miller of Des Moines, and Yenger. S.J. 491.

**** * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 175

By Gentleman and Miller of Marshall.

A bill for an act allowing a homestead credit to individuals who own a life estate in the homestead with the reversion interest held by a nonprofit corporation.

Feb. 05 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 324.

Feb. 06 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 354.

Feb. 08 79 Subcommittee, Craft, Readinger, Hester, Rodgers, Van Gilst, Comito, and Junkins. S.J. 393.

** * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 176

By Commerce.

A bill for an act repealing chapter three hundred twenty-three (323) of the Code, relating to franchises of distributors and dealers of motor fuels and special fuels.

Feb. 05 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 324.

Feb. 05 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 333.

Feb. 05 79 Approved. S.J. 334.

Feb. 16 79 Passed Senate, ayes 48, none, S.J. 486.

Feb. 22 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 543.

Feb. 20 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 607.

Feb. 2179 Read first time, referred to Commerce. H.J. 621.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Shull, and Woods. H.J. 768.

Apr. 04 79 Committee report. H.J. 1342.

Apr. 04 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 1342.

Apr. 20 79 Referred to Commerce. H.J. 1711.
***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Conlon, Bina, and Pelton. H.J. 223.

Jan. 29 80 Committee report. H.J. 261.

Jan. 29 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 261.

Feb. 11 80 Failed to pass House, ayes 49, nays 42, H.J. 455.

Feb. 11 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 459.

Feb. 12 80 Amendment H. 5213 filed. H.J. 490.

Mar. 07 80 Amendment H. 5407 filed. H.J. 830.

S.F. 177

By Miller of Des Moines.

A bill for an act relating to an increase in the state share of the cost for sewage treatment facilities of local governments.

Feb. 06 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 337.

Feb. 07 79 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 371.

Feb. 08 79 Subcommittee, Appropriations, Natural Resources. S.J. 393.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 178

By Carr.

A bill for an act relating to the examination and settlement of accounts of county officers or employees.

Feb. 06 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 337.

Feb. 07 79 Referred to County Government. S.J. 371.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Kudart, Nystrom, and Willits. S.J. 491.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS ****

S.F. 179

By Nystrom.

A bill for an act relating to the retirement qualifications of members of the peace officers' retirement, accident, and disability system.

Feb. 06 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 337.

Feb. 07 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

Feb. 07 79 Referred to State Government, S.J. 371.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, Carr, Slater, and Yenger. S.J. 491.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * *

S.F. 180

By Hutchins, Willits, Palmer, Coleman, Junkins, Deluhery, Rodgers, Scott, Brown, Miller of Des Moines, Carr, Rush, Miller of Cerro Gordo, Gallahger, Calhoon, Slater, Van Gilst, Small, and Priebe.

A bill for an act relating to the computation of weighted enrollment under the school foundation plan.

Feb. 06 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 337.

Feb. 07 79 Referred to Education. S.J. 371.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, DeKoster, Carney, and Orr. S.J. 491.

Feb. 27 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

**** * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 181

By Nystrom.

A bill for an act requiring that the maximum sentence imposed by law be served by a person who assaults a peace officer in the performance of the peace officer's duty.

Feb. 06 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 338.

Feb. 07 79 Referred to Judiciary., S.J. 371.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Kudart, Ramsey, and Scott. S.J. 544.

S.F. 182

By Nystrom.

A bill for an act providing for temporary service by retired district associate judges and magistrates.

Feb. 06 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 338.

Feb. 07 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 371.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Murray, Bisenius, and Brown. S.J. 491.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *** ***

S.F. 183

By Nystrom.

A bill for an act relating to the maximum rates that may be paid for publication of notices, orders or other materials as required by law or ordinances.

Feb. 06 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 338.

Feb. 07 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 371.

Feb. 15 79 Amendment S. 3085 filed. S.J. 475.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Nystrom, and Rodgers. S.J. 491.

Feb. 22 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 553.

Feb. 22 79 Recommended amendment S. 3085, passage. S.J. 553.

Feb. 26 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

Mar. 05 79 Amendment S. 3085 adopted. S.J. 638.

Mar. 05 79 Passed Senate, ayes 38, nays 1, S.J. 638.

Mar. 07 79 Explanations of votes. S.J. 683.

Mar. 07 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 798.

```
Mar. 08 79 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 818.
```

Apr. 02 79 Committee report. H.J. 1273.

Apr. 02 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 1273.

Apr. 19 79 Amendment H. 4002 filed. H.J. 1656.

Apr. 20 79 Amendment H. 4002 adopted. H.J. 1694

Apr. 20 79 Passed House, ayes 63, nays 19, H.J. 1695.

Apr. 24 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1780.

Apr. 24 79 Message from House, with amendment S. 3591. S.J. 1362.

Apr. 25 79 Senate concurred S. 3591. S.J. 1397.

Apr. 25 79 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1397.

Apr. 27 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1856.

May 03 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1530.

May 03 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1530.

May 03 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1530. May 03 79 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1530.

May 07 79 Signed by Governor, S.J. 1598.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 184

By Nystrom.

A bill for an act relating to the requirements for retirement under the police and fire retirement systems.

Feb. 06 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 338.

Feb. 07 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 371.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, Carr, Slater, and Yenger. S.J. 491.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 185

By DeKoster.

A bill for an act relating to the distribution of interest of permanent school funds.

Feb. 06 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 338.

Feb. 07 79 Referred to Education. S.J. 371.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Carney, Taylor, and Calhoon. S.J. 491.

Mar. 13 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 768.

Mar. 13 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 768.

Mar. 14 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

Mar. 21 79 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 884.

Mar. 22 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 916.

Mar. 23 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1077.

Mar. 26 79 Read first time, referred to Education. H.J. 1118.

Apr. 02 79 Committee report. H.J. 1269.

Apr. 02 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 1269.

Apr. 19 79 Amendments H. 4025, H. 4028 filed. H.J. 1656.

Apr. 20 79 Placed on calendar, H.J. 1661.

Apr. 20 79 Referred to Education. H.J. 1711.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee. Crawford, Johnson of Woodbury, and Patchett. H.J. 626.

Committee report. H.J. 798. Mar. 06 80

Mar. 06 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 798.

Committee amendment H. 5378. H.J. 798. Mar. 06 80

Apr. 09 80 Committee amendment H. 5378 adopted. H.J. 1458.

Apr. 09 80 Ruled out of order H. 4028, H.J. 1458.

Apr. 09 80 Amendment H. 4025 withdrawn. H.J. 1458.

Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 1458. Apr. 09 80

Apr. 09 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1466.

Explanation of vote, H.J. 1580. Apr. 14 80

Message from House, with amendment S. 5710. S.J. 1377. Apr. 11 80

Apr. 14 80 Senate concurred S. 5710. S.J. 1415.

Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1416. Apr. 14 80

Apr. 16 80 Apr. 24 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1621.

Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1701.

Apr. 24 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1701.

Apr. 24 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1701.

Apr. 24 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1701.

Apr. 30 80 Signed by Governor, S.J. 2596.

S.F. 186

By DeKoster.

A bill for an act providing that certain people may request exemption from jury duty.

Feb. 06 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 338.

Feb. 07 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 371.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Deluhery, Briles, and Hansen. S.J. 544. * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 187

By Craft.

A bill for an act to permit equivalent instruction by a qualified rather than a certified teacher.

Feb. 06 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 338.

Feb. 07 79 Referred to Education. S.J. 372.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Gratias, Jensen, and Brown. S.J. 491. * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Drake, Schwengels, Van Gilst, Murray and Coleman.

A bill for an act to provide a maximum statute of limitations for actions arising out of improvements to real property.

```
Feb. 06 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 338.
```

Feb. 07 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 372.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Hansen, Willits, and Murray. S.J. 544.

Feb. 28 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 605.

Feb. 28 79 Failed committee passage. S.J. 605.

Mar. 14 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 792.

Mar. 14 79 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 792.

Mar. 14 79 Committee amendment S. 3229 filed. S.J. 794.

Mar. 30 79 Amendment S. 3338 filed. S.J. 1034

Apr. 02 79 Amendments S. 3350, S. 3351, S. 3352 filed, S.J. 1059.

Apr. 02 79 Amendments S. 3353, S. 3354, S. 3355 filed. S.J. 1059.

Apr. 02 79 Amendments S. 3357, S. 3358 filed S.J. 1059.

Apr. 23 79 Rereferred to Judiciary. S.J. 1330.

Apr. 27 79 Subcommittee, Hansen, Willits, and Murray. S.J. 1445.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 1880 Subcommittee, Hansen, Slater, and Murray. S.J. 130.

Apr. 09 80 Withdrawn. S.J. 1343.

S.F. 189

By Slater.

A bill for an act authorizing cities and counties to impose local taxes, appropriating the proceeds, providing property tax relief, making the taxes subject to applicable provisions of the Code, and including penalties.

Feb. 06 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 347.

Feb. 07 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 372.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Craft, Willits, Drake, Rush, and Hultman. S.J. 491.

*** ** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *** ***

Jan. 1880 Subcommittee, Scott (replaces Willits). S.J. 138.

S.F. 190

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the perfection and enforcement of a mechanic's lien.

Feb. 06 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 347.

Feb. 06 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 356.

Feb. 06 79 Approved. S.J. 356.

Feb. 13 79 Amendment S. 3071 filed. S.J. 439.

```
Feb. 19 79
            Amendment S. 3071 adopted, S.J. 503
Feb. 19 79
            Passed Senate, aves 42, navs none, S.J. 503,
Feb. 1979
            Explanations of votes. S.J. 512.
Feb. 27 79
           Explanation of vote. S.J. 574.
Feb. 21 79
            Message from Senate, H.J. 622
Feb. 22 79
            Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement.
            H.J. 638.
Mar. 02 79
            Subcommittee, Conlon. Jesse, and Hibbs. H.J. 768.
Mar. 08 79
            Committee report. H.J. 845.
Mar. 08 79
            Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 845.
Mar. 08 79
            Committee amendment H. 3340. H.J. 845.
Apr. 12 79
            Amendment H. 3926 filed, H.J. 1555.
            Committee amendment H. 3340 adopted. H.J. 1559.
Apr. 17 79
Apr. 17 79
            Amendment H. 3926 adopted. H.J. 1561.
Apr. 17 79
            Passed House, aves 95, navs none, H.J. 1561.
Apr. 18 79
            Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1615.
            Explanation of vote. H.J. 1616.
Apr. 1879
Apr. 24 79
            Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 1744.
Apr. 24 79
            Message from House, with amendment S. 3599. S.J. 1374.
Apr. 25 79
            Amendment S. 3622 filed. S.J. 1417
       * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan. 14 80
            Amendment S. 5001 filed. S.J. 50.
            Amendment S. 5002 filed. S.J. 128.
Jan. 17 80
Apr. 23 80
            Amendment S. 5837 filed. S.J. 1641.
Apr. 25 80
            Amendment S. 5944 filed. S.J. 1757.
Apr. 25 80
            Amendment S. 5944 adopted. S.J. 1757.
Apr. 25 80
            Amendment S. 5958 filed, S.J. 1757.
            Amendment S. 5958 withdrawn. S.J. 1757.
Apr. 25 80
Apr. 25 80
            Ruled out of order S. 3622, S. 5001, S. 5002, S. 5837. S.J. 1757.
Apr. 25.80
            Senate concurred S. 3599, as amended. S.J. 1758.
            Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 2, S.J. 1758.
Apr. 25 80
Apr. 25 80
            Message from Senate, with amendment H. 6404, H.J. 2136.
Apr. 26 80
            Amendment H. 6420 filed, H.J. 2215.
Apr. 26 80
            Ruled out of order H. 6420, H.J. 2215.
Apr. 26 80
            House refused to concur H. 6404. H.J. 2215.
Apr. 26 80
            Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 2223.
Apr. 26 80
            Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 2223.
Apr. 26 80
            House concurred H. 6404. H.J. 2223.
            Passed House, ayes 80, nays 12, H.J. 2224.
Apr. 26 80
Apr. 26 80
            Message from House. S.J. 1823.
```

Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1856.

Signed by President. S.J. 1856. Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1856.

Sent to Governor. S.J. 1856. Signed by Governor. S.J. 2596.

S.F. 191

Apr. 26 80

Apr. 26 80

Apr. 26 80 Apr. 26 80

May 26 80

By Miller of Marshall.

A bill for an act to provide for the establishment of emergency shelter services and support services for victims of domestic abuse.

Feb. 06 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 347.

Feb. 07 79 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 372.

Feb. 1679 Subcommittee, Orr, Craft, and Carney. S.J. 491.

Apr. 19 79 Withdrawn. S.J. 1294.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 192

By Carr.

A bill for an act relating to the use of public buildings for political caucuses.

Feb. 06 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 347.

Feb. 07 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 372.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Drake, Schwengels, Nystrom, Slater, and Carr. S.F. 492.

* * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 193

By Schwengels.

A bill for an act relating to prearranged funeral trust funds, requiring that persons selling prearranged funeral contracts register with the attorney general, authorizing the attorney general to establish a registration fee, and prescribing a penalty for violations.

Feb. 07 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 359.

Feb. 08 79 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 390.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Craft, Comito, and Priebe. S.J. 492.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 194

By Schwengels, Miller of Marshall, Holden, Carney, Gratias, Jensen, Bergman, Nystrom, Bisenius, Brown, Miller of Des Moines, Taylor, Rodgers, Carr, Craft, Tieden, Drake, Hutchins, Rush, Priebe, Hester, Coleman, Miller of Cerro Gordo, Gallagher, Comito and Kinley.

A bill for an act relating to the accommodation offense.

Feb. 07 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 359.

Feb. 08 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 390.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Rush, and Kudart. S.J. 544.

*** * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Small, Junkins, Robinson, Gallagher, Coleman, Tieden, Miller of Des Moines, Briles, Hutchins, Carr, Slater, Rush, Priebe and Calhoon.

A bill for an act relating to the indexation of the state individual income tax brackets to reflect inflation or deflation and making this Act retroactive.

Feb. 07 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 360.

Feb. 08 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 390.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Craft, Willits, Drake, Rush, and Hultman. S.J. 492.

* * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 1880 Subcommittee, Scott (replaces Willits). S.J. 138.

S.F. 196

By Murray.

A bill for an act amending the weapons chapter of the criminal code by requiring the commissioner of public safety to promulgate rules setting forth minimum standards as to what constitutes reasonable justification for a person to go armed for the purpose of issuing a nonprofessional permit to carry weapons, by requiring persons who must successfully complete a firearm training program before being issued a permit to carry weapons to take a refresher program every five years, by allowing a sheriff fourteen days to determine an applicant's eligibility to obtain an annual permit to acquire pistols or revolvers, and providing penalties.

Feb. 07 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 360.

Feb. 08 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 390.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, and Rodgers. S.J. 492.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 197

By Carr, Rodgers, Robinson, Gratias, Slater, Brown, Miller of Cerro Gordo and Scott.

A bill for an act relating to leaves of absence for persons who are candidates for election or who are elected to the Iowa general assembly, and providing a penalty.

Feb. 07 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 360.

Feb. 08 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 390.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Miller of Marshall, and Rodgers. S.J. 492.

*** * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 198

By Rush.

A bill for an act clarifying the penalties for operating a motor vehicle upon the public highways while under the influence.

Feb. 07 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 360.

Feb. 08 79 Referred to Judiciary, S.J. 390.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Hansen, Coleman, and Gentleman. S.J. 544.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S:F. 199

By County Government.

A bill for an act exempting most sales or services by a county or city from the sales, services and use tax.

Feb. 07 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 366.

Feb. 07 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 373.

Feb. 07 79 Approved. S.J. 373.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Van Gilst, Hester, and Holden. S.J. 492.

Mar. 15 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 815.

Mar. 15 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 815.

Mar. 19 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

Mar. 20 79 Amendment S. 3250 filed. S.J. 874.

Mar. 21 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 889.

Mar. 21 79 Ruled in order S. 3250. S.J. 889.

Mar. 21 79 Amendment S. 3256 filed. S.J. 889.

Mar. 21 79 Amendment S. 3256 adopted. S.J. 889.

Mar. 21 79 Amendment S. 3258 filed. S.J. 894.

Mar. 21 79 Amendment S. 3258 adopted. S.J. 894.

Mar. 21 79 Amendment S. 3250 as amended, adopted. S.J. 894.

Mar. 21 79 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 895.

Mar. 22 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 916.

Mar. 23 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1077.

Mar. 26 79 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1118.

Apr. 17 79 Amendment H. 3939 filed. H.J. 1581.

Apr. 27 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

Apr. 27 79 Subcommittee, Clark of Lee, Hummel, Bennett, Evans, Jochum, Pavich, and Howell, H.J. 1898.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 200

By Coleman.

A bill for an act limiting the total principal amount of outstanding bonds and notes issued by the state board of regents.

Feb. 07 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 366.

Feb. 08 79 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 390.

Feb 16 79 Subcommittee, Appropriations, Education. S.J. 492.
***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

By DeKoster.

A bill for an act to provide an exemption from the sales and fuel tax on motor fuel and special fuel sold to private schools or their contracted carriers in vehicles used for the transportation of students.

```
Feb. 07 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 366.
```

Feb. 08 79 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 390.

Apr. 12 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 202

By Hutchins.

A bill for an act authorizing merged areas to acquire and operate student residence halls, dormitories, and student centers including dining and parking facilities, and to finance the cost with revenue bonds.

Feb. 07 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 367.

Feb. 08 79 Referred to Education. S.J. 390.

Feb. 17 79 Subcommittee, Carney, Taylor, and Calhoon. S.J. 492.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Mar. 07 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 762.

Mar. 07 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 762.

Mar. 07 80 Committee amendment S. 5314 filed. S.J. 764.

Mar. 25 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1058.

Mar. 25 80 Amendment S. 5525 filed. S.J. 1066. Mar. 25 80 Amendment S. 5526 filed. S.J. 1073.

Mar. 26 80 Amendment S. 5525 adopted. S.J. 1080.

Mar. 26 80 Amendment S. 5526 lost, S.J. 1081.

Mar. 26 80 Committee amendment S. 5314 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1081.

Mar. 26 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 1081.

Mar. 26 80 Passed Senate, aves 27, navs 21, S.J. 1081.

Mar. 26 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1082.

Mar. 26 80 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, S.J. 1092.

Mar. 27 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1134.

Mar. 27 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1197.

Mar. 28 80 Read first time, referred to Education. H.J. 1237.

S.F. 203

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to the duties of the state department of transportation by designating the department as the agent to receive and disburse federal funds allocated to the state and its political subdivisons for transportation purposes by providing for use of funds deposited in the state aviation fund, and by providing for notice where the department refuses to issue a certificate of registration or special certificate for aircraft.

```
Feb. 08 79
             Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 376.
Feb. 08 79
             Committee meeting report. S.J. 389.
Feb. 08 79
             Recommended passage. S.J. 389.
Feb. 19 79
             Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 1, S.J. 506.
Feb. 19 79
             Explanation of vote, S.J. 512.
Feb. 27 79
             Explanation of vote. S.J. 574.
Feb. 21 79
             Message from Senate, H.J. 622.
Feb. 22 79
             Read first time, referred to Transportation. H.J. 638.
Mar. 02 79
             Subcommittee, Hoffmann, Tofte, and Woods, H.J. 768.
Mar. 07 79
             Committee report, H.J. 815.
Mar. 07 79
             Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 816.
Mar. 07 79
             Committee amendment H. 3337, H.J. 816.
Apr. 17 79
             Amendment H. 3937 filed. H.J. 1581.
             Amendment H. 3962 filed. H.J. 1617.
Apr. 18 79
Apr. 19 79
             Amendment H. 4014 filed, H.J. 1656.
Apr. 20 79
             Placed on calendar, H.J. 1661.
Apr. 20 79
             Committee amendment H. 3337 adopted. H.J.
Apr. 20 79
             Amendment H. 3937A adopted. H.J. 1699.
Apr. 20 79
             Amendments H. 3937B, H. 3962 withdrawn. H.J. 1699.
             Amendment H. 4014 lost. H.J. 1700.
Apr. 20 79
Apr. 20 79
             Passed House, ayes 72, nays 4, H.J. 1700.
Apr. 23 79
             Explanations of votes. H.J. 1740.
             Explanation of vote. H.J. 1779.
Apr. 24 79
Apr. 24 79
             Explanations of votes. H.J. 1780.
             Message from House, with amendment S. 3592, S.J. 1363,
Apr. 24 79
Apr. 25 79
             Senaté concurred S. 3592. S.J. 1393.
Apr. 25 79
             Passed Senate, ayes 44, navs none, S.J. 1393.
Apr. 27 79
             Message from Senate. H.J. 1856.
May 04 79
             Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1543.
May 04 79
             Signed by President. S.J. 1543.
             Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1543.
May 04 79
             Sent to Governor. S.J. 1543.
May 04 79
```

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to the registration and titling of nonresident vehicles and specially constructed or reconstructed vehicles.

```
Feb. 08 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 376.
Feb. 08 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 389.
Feb. 08 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 390.
Feb. 12 79 Amendment S. 3064 filed. S.J. 421.
Feb. 19 79 Amendment S. 3064 adopted. S.J. 508.
Feb. 19 79 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 1, S.J. 508.
Feb. 19 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 512.
```

May 08 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1599.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Feb. 27 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 574.
```

- Feb. 21 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 622.
- Feb. 22 79 Read first time, referred to Transportation. H.J. 638.
- Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Kirkenslager, Schnekloth, and Woods. H.J. 768.
- Mar. 13 79 Committee report. H.J. 917.
- Mar. 13 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 917.
- Apr. 1979 Placed on calender under unfinished business. H.J. 1643.
- May 04 79 Passed House, ayes 89, nays none, H.J. 2072.
- May 07 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 2122.
- May 08 79 Message from House. S.J. 1571.
- May 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1757.
- May 11 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1757.
- May 11 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1757.
- May 11 79 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1757.
- Jun. 01 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2273.
 - * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to certain natural resource agencies of the state and the regulation and use of natural resources, by reorganizing the department of environmental quality; creating an environmental quality commission; transferring the powers and duties of the executive committee, air quality commission, water quality commission, and solid waste disposal commission to the environmental quality commission; by transferring the powers and duties of the chemical technology commission to the department of agriculture; authorizing the acquisition and lease of land for hazardous waste treatment or disposal; abolishing the geology board and amending provisions of chapter three hundred five (305) of the Code relating to the duties of the state geologist and expense reimbursement for the state geologist and employees of the geological survey; making coordinating amendments to the Code; and subjecting violators to penalties.

- Feb. 08 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 384.
- Feb. 14 79 Amendment S. 3082 filed. S.J. 461.
- Feb. 15 79 Amendment S. 3082 withdrawn. S.J. 463.
- Feb. 15 79 Amendments S. 3090, S. 3089, S. 3088, S. 3091 filed, S.J. 464.
- Feb. 1579 Amendments S. 3089, S. 3090 adopted. S.J. 464.
- Feb. 15 79 Amendment S. 3091 adopted. S.J. 465.
- Feb. 1579 Amendment S. 3088 as amended, adopted. S.J. 465.
- Feb. 15 79 Amendment S. 3092 filed, S.J. 465.
- Feb. 15 79 Amendment S. 3092 adopted, S.J. 465.
- Feb. 15 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 465.
- Feb. 15 79 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 466.
- Feb. 15 79 Amendments S. 3087, S. 3093 filed. S.J. 466.
- Feb. 1579 Amendments S. 3087, S. 3089 withdrawn. S.J. 466.
- Feb. 15 79 Amendment S. 3093 adopted. S.J. 466.
- Feb. 15 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 466.

```
Feb. 15 79 Motion to reconsider vote failed. S.J. 467.
```

Feb. 15 79 Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 8, S.J. 467.

Feb. 22 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 543.

Feb. 20 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 607

Feb. 2079 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 608.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Stromer, Shimanek, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 768.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Stromer, Shimanek, Branstad, Lloyd-Jones, and Hinkhouse. H.J. 342.

Feb. 14 80 Committee report. H.J. 520.

Feb. 14 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 521.

Feb. 14 80 Committee amendment H. 5230. H.J. 521.

Feb. 25 80 Amendments H. 5293, H. 5294 filed. H.J. 647.

Feb. 25 80 Amendments H. 5301, H. 5302 filed, H.J. 648.

Feb. 26 80 Amendments H. 5305, H. 5306, H. 5314 filed. H.J. 662.

Feb. 26 80 Amendments H. 5316, H. 5317, H. 5318 filed. H.J. 663.

Feb. 27 80 Amendment H. 5325 filed. H.J. 674. Feb. 27 80 Amendment H. 5325 lost. H.J. 674.

Feb. 27 80 Committee amendments H. 5230A, H. 5230B, H. 5230C adopted, H.J. 674.

Feb. 27 80 Committee amendments H. 5230D, H. 5230E, H. 5230F, H. 5230G adopted. H.J. 674.

Feb. 27 80 Amendment H. 5316 adopted. H.J. 675.

Feb. 27 80 Amendment H. 5318 adopted. H.J. 676.

Feb. 27 80 Amendment H. 5314 lost. H.J. 677.

Feb. 27 80 Amendment H. 5293 as amended, lost. H.J. 678.

Feb. 27 80 Amendment H. 5305 lost. H.J. 679.

Feb. 27 80 Amendment H. 5301 adopted. H.J. 680.

Feb. 27 80 Amendment H. 5294C withdrawn, H.J. 680.

Feb. 27 80 Amendment H. 5294A adopted. H.J. 680.

Feb. 27 80 Amendment H. 5294B lost. H.J. 680.

Feb. 27 80 Amendment H. 5317 withdrawn. H.J. 681.

Feb. 27 80 Amendment H. 5306 adopted. H.J. 682.

Feb. 27 80 Rule suspended. H.J. 682.

Feb. 27 80 Amendment H. 5302 as amended, adopted. H.J. 683.

Feb. 27 80 Passed House, ayes 86, nays 9, H.J. 683.

Feb. 27 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 684.

Mar. 03 80 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, H.J. 742.

Mar. 04 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5253. S.J. 670.

Mar. 07 80 Amendment S. 5293 filed. S.J. 763.

Mar. 10 80 Amendment S. 5325 filed. S.J. 785.

Mar. 1280 Amendments S. 5293, S. 5325 adopted. S.J. 813.

Mar. 1280 Senate concurred S. 5253 as amended. S.J. 813.

Mar. 12 80 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 2, S.J. 813.

Mar. 12 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 828.

Mar. 14 80 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 5520. H.J. 933.

Apr. 08 80 House refused to concur H. 5520. H.J. 1424.

Apr. 10 80 Message from House. S.J. 1355.

Apr. 14 80 Senate insisted, S.J. 1424.

```
Apr. 14 80 Conference committee appointed. S.J. 1430.
```

Apr. 15 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1584.

Apr. 15 80 Conference committee appointed. H.J. 1612.

Apr. 16 80 Message from House. S.J. 1471.

Apr. 24 80 Conference committee report. H.J. 2077.

Apr. 24 80 Conference committee report. S.J. 1705.

Apr. 25 80 Conference committee report adopted. S.J. 1745.

Apr. 25 80 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 2, S.J. 1745.

Apr. 25 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 2136.

Apr. 25 80 Conference committee report adopted. H.J. 2143.

Apr. 25 80 Passed House, ayes 92, nays 5, H.J. 2144.

Apr. 25 80 Message from House. S.J. 1771.

Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1856.

May 22 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2596.

S.F. 206

By Palmer.

A bill for an act relating to the granting of an income tax credit for the renting of a homestead.

Feb. 08 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 384.

Feb. 12 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 419.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Craft, Willits, Drake, Rush, and Hultman. S.J. 492.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 1880 Subcommittee, Scott (replaces Willits). S.J. 138.

S.F. 207

By Schwengels.

A bill for an act relating to county destruction of weeds.

Feb. 08 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 384.

Feb. 12 79 Referred to County Government. S.J. 419.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Slater, and Yenger. S.J. 544.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 208

By Carney.

A bill for an act relating to the application and enforcement of administrative rules to public and private parties.

Feb. 12 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 398.

Feb. 13 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 438.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Miller of Marshall, Bisenius, and Brown. S.J. 492.

Mar. 07 79 Committee meeting report. S.F. 689.

Mar. 07 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 689.

Mar. 13 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 759.

Mar. 23 79 Subcommittee, Kudart, Scott, and Murray. S.J. 931.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 209

By Taylor, Schwengels and Tieden.

A bill for an act relating to an unemployed individual's availability for suitable work.

Feb. 12 79 Introduced, passed on file, S.J. 398.

Feb. 13 79 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 438.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Taylor, Hultman, Carney, Calhoon, and Carr. S.J. 544.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 210

By Taylor, Schwengels and Tieden.

A bill for an act requiring unemployed persons to obtain the signatures of prospective employers and requiring temporarily unemployed persons to actively seek work.

Feb. 12 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 398.

Feb. 1379 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 438.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Taylor, Hultman, Carney, Calhoon, and Carr. S.J. 544.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 211

By Drake, Tieden, Priebe, Miller of Des Moines and Schwengels.

A bill for an act authorizing a corporation licensed under chapter five hundred thirty-six A (536A) of the Code to establish, own, operate, utilize, and participate in electronic fund transfer systems.

Feb. 12 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 398.

Feb. 13 79 Referred to Commerce, S.F. 438.

Feb. 1679 Subcommittee, Priebe, Bergman, and Craft. S.J. 492.

Feb. 26 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 566.

```
Feb. 26 79
             Recommended passage. S.J. 566.
Feb. 28 79
             Passed Senate, aves 40, navs 3, S.J. 597.
Mar. 01 79
             Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 612.
Mar. 05 79
             Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 647.
Mar. 05 79
             Explanation of vote. S.J. 648.
Mar. 06 79
             Message from Senate. H.J. 779.
             Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 780.
Mar. 06 79
Mar. 12 79
             Substituted for H.F. 318 H.J. 891.
Mar. 12 79
             Passed House, aves 86, navs 8, H.J. 892.
Mar. 13 79
             Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 912.
Mar. 16 79
             Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, H.J. 998.
May 11 79
             Explanation of vote. H.J. 2388.
Mar. 1979
             Message from House. S.J. 847.
Mar. 22 79
             Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 915.
Mar. 22 79
             Signed by President. S.J. 915.
             Signed by Speaker, S.J. 915.
Mar. 22 79
Mar. 22 79
             Sent to Governor. S.J. 915.
             Signed by Governor. S.J. 966.
Mar. 26 79
```

By Tieden and Slater.

A bill for an act relating to liquor and beer control on Sunday, repealing the prerequisite for Sunday sales of beer and liquor, that fifty percent or more of the gross receipts of the licensed premises be from the sale of goods and services other than alcoholic liquor or beer, and extending the hours for the sale or dispensing of alcoholic liquor and beer on Sunday.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Feb. 12 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 414.
Feb. 13 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 438.
Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Bisenius and Slater. S.J. 492.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****
```

S.F. 213

By Schwengels.

A bill for an act exempting government agencies from charging a sales or use tax.

```
Feb. 12 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 415.
Feb. 13 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 438.
Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Van Gilst, Holden, and Hester. S.J. 493.
Mar. 13 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

*** ** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *** **
```

S.F. 214

By Schwengels and Palmer.

A bill for an act to reimburse counties for expenses incurred from the maintenance and operation of the district courts, and making an appropriation.

Feb. 12 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 415.

Feb. 13 79 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 438.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Appropriations, State Government. S.J. 493.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 215

By Schwengels.

A bill for an act providing for the installation and operation of four WATS lines through the state switchboard for the use of citizens of Iowa to contact state officials and providing an appropriation.

Feb. 12 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 415.

Feb. 13 79 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 438.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Appropriations, State Government. S.J. 493.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 216

By Schwengels and Holden.

A bill for an act relating to the deduction of federal corporate income tax payments for computing taxable income for state corporate income tax purposes and making the Act retroactive.

Feb. 12 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 415.

Feb. 13 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 438.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Craft, Willits, Drake, Rush, and Hultman. S.J. 493.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 1880 Subcommittee, Scott (replaces Willits). S.J. 138.

S.F. 217

By Schwengels.

A bill for an act prohibiting the growing of row crops on state land.

Feb. 12 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 415.

Feb. 13 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 438.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Miller of Marshall, Murray, and Rodgers. S.J. 493.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 218

By Taylor.

A bill for an act to legalize the proceedings of the city of Alexander, Iowa in connection with the letting of certain contracts.

```
Feb. 12 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 415.
```

Feb. 12 79 Proof of publication certified. S.J. 418.

Feb. 13 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 438.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Murray, Willits, and Ramsey. S.J. 544.

Mar. 12 79 Committee meeting report, S.J. 748.

Mar. 12 79 Recommended passage, S.J. 748.

Mar. 21 79 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 4, S.J. 882.

Mar. 22 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 916.

Mar. 23 79 Message from Senate, H.J. 1077.

Mar. 26 79 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

Mar. 26 79 Proof of publication certified, H.J. 1146.

Mar. 29 79 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Walter, and Pelton. H.J. 1236.

Apr. 02 79 Committee report. H.J. 1270.

Apr. 02 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 1271.

Apr. 20 79 Passed House, ayes 77, nays 2, H.J. 1662.

Apr. 20 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1712.

Apr. 24 79 Message from House. S.J. 1363.

Apr. 30 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1463.

Apr. 30 79 Signed by President, S.J. 1463.

Apr. 30 79 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1463.

Apr. 30 79 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1463.

May 03 79 Signed by Governor, S.J. 1530.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 219

By Hansen.

A bill for an act relating to the payment of health and accident premiums of permanent, full-time state employees who have become fully disabled.

Feb. 12 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 415.

Feb. 13 79 Referred to State Government, S.J. 438.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Nystrom, and Slater. S.J. 493.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 220

By Hutchins, Palmer, Calhoon, Coleman, Miller of Des Moines, Rodgers, Rush, Orr, Gallagher, Priebe, Willits, Brown, Slater, Small, Robinson, Miller of Cerro Gordo, Carr, Kinley, Scott, Deluhery, Junkins and Van Gilst.

A bill for an act providing an energy cost credit, with penalties.

Feb. 12 79 Introduced, passed on file, S.J. 415.

Feb. 13 79 Referred to Energy. S.J. 438.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Briles, Ramsey, Bisenius, Brown and Rodgers. S.J. 544.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 221

By Ramsey, Readinger, Bisenius, Miller of Marshall, Van Gilst and Hulse.

A bill for an act relating to the revocation of a motor vehicle license.

Feb. 12 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 416.

Feb. 13 79 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 438.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Jensen, Nystrom, and Small. S.J. 544.

Mar. 15 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 812.

Mar. 15 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 812.

Mar. 21 79 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 889.

Mar. 26 79 Amendment S. 3279 filed. S.J. 962.

Mar. 26 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 962.

Mar. 26 79 Ruled out of order S. 3279. S.J. 962.

Mar. 26 79 Motion to refer to Judiciary. S.J. 962.

Mar. 26 79 Motion withdrawn. S.J. 962.

Mar. 26 79 Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 6, S.J. 962.

Mar. 28 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1186.

Mar. 29 79 Read first time, referred to Transportation. H.J. 1221.

Apr. 06 79 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Daggett, and Hullinger. H.J. 1420.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 222

By Hester (Danker and Crabb).

A bill for an act to provide for the construction of an overpass in the city of Missouri Valley on United States highway thirty by the state department of transportation.

Feb. 12 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 416.

Feb. 13 79 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 438.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 223

By Hansen.

A bill for an act providing for the inclusion in health insurance policies of benefits for the treatment of mental and nervous disorders.

Feb. 13 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 423.

Feb. 14 79 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 455.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Rush, Bergman and Goodwin. S.J. 544.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

By Gratias.

A bill for an act relating to the composition of the general assembly.

Feb. 13 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 423.

Feb. 14 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 455.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, and Rodgers. S.J.626.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 225

By Taylor.

A bill for an act granting the owner of land acquired by eminent domain or where eminent domain is available the option to repurchase the land not used for the project.

Feb. 13 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 423.

Feb. 14 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 455.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Rush, Briles, and Murray. S.J. 544.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 226

By Taylor and Schwengels.

A bill for an act to require reports to employers for unemployment compensation benefits paid former employees at the time benefit checks are issued.

Feb. 13 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 423.

Feb. 1479 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 455.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Taylor, Hultman, Carney, Calhoon, and Carr. S.J. 544.

Mar. 06 79 Fiscal note. SCS:

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 227

By Miller of Des Moines.

A bill for an act to provide for the appointment of the board of trustees of benefited fire districts.

Feb. 13 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 426.

Feb. 14 79 Referred to County Government. S.J. 455.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Hutchins, Slater, and Yenger. S.J. 545.

Mar. 12 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 747.

Mar. 12 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 747.

Mar. 21 79 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 883.

Mar. 22 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 916.

Mar. 23 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1078.

Mar. 26 79 Read first time, referred to County Government. H.J. 1118.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Hullinger, and Johnson of Howard. H.J. 342.

S.F. 228

By Gratias.

A bill for an act relating to the payment of annual wages to state employees.

Feb. 13 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 426.

Feb. 14 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 455.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Bisenius, Gratias, and Miller of Des Moines. S.J. 626.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 229

By Schwengels and Palmer.

A bill for an act to transfer from the counties to the state, in progressive stages over a three-year period, the responsibility for the cost of operating the state institutions for the mentaly ill and mentally retarded, and to amend accordingly the statutes relating to the duty of patients and those responsible for their support to pay some portion of the cost of care and treatment at these institutions.

Feb. 13 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 426.

Feb. 14 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 455.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Miller of Marshall, Rodgers, and Gratias. S.J. 626.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 230

By Slater.

 $\,{}^{\cdot}\,A$ bill for an act relating to the appointment of interpreters for persons with speech or hearing impairments.

Feb. 13 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 426.

Feb. 14 79 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 455.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Slater, Yenger, and Bergman. S.J. 545.

Mar. 06 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 658.

Mar. 06 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 658.

Mar. 16 79 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none. S.J. 828.

Mar. 19 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 853.

Mar. 20 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1021.

Mar. 21 79 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1029.

Mar. 29 79 Subcommittee, Lonergan, Corey, and Arnould. H.J. 1236.

Apr. 02 79 Committee report. H.J. 1271.

Apr. 02 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 1271.

Apr. 02 79 Amendments H. 3670, H. 3671 filed. H.J. 1273.

Apr. 11 79 Amendment H. 3867 filed. H.J. 1526.

Apr. 12 79 Amendment H. 3897 filed. H.J. 1554.

Apr. 18 79 Amendment H. 3967 filed. H.J. 1617.

Apr. 1979 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1643.

Apr. 19 79 Amendment H. 3996 filed. H.J. 1656.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 1480 Returned to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 19.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Hibbs, Conlon, Smalley, Lonergan, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 223.

Mar. 27 80 Committee report. H.J. 1231.

Mar. 27 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1231.

Mar. 27 80 Committee amendment H. 5724. H.J. 1231.

Mar. 28 80 Amendment H. 5760 filed. H.J. 1260.

Apr. 1480 Rereferred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1561.

S.F. 231

By Small.

A bill for an act authorizing group insurance, health, or medical service for dependents of public employees.

Feb. 13 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 426.

Feb. 1479 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 455.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Carney, Hultman, and Calhoon. S.J. 545.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 232

By Junkins.

A bill for an act to provide that the state contribute fifteen percent of the cost of an eligible project of sewer works construction.

Feb. 13 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 426.

Feb. 14 79 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 455.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Appropriations, Natural Resources. S.J. 545.

*** ** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 233

By Holden.

A bill for an act modifying the limitations on investments by a state bank in revenue obligations issued by a political subdivision.

Feb. 13 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 426.

Feb. 14 79 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 456.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Holden, Bergman, and Robinson. S.J. 493.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

*

S.F. 234

By Miller of Des Moines.

A bill for an act relating to administration of certain election laws, advancing by one day the close of registration for each scheduled election and increasing the compensation of local election board members.

Feb. 13 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 427.

Feb. 14 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 456.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Drake, Schwengels, Nystrom, Slater and Carr. S.J. 626.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F 235

By Carr, Slater, Scott and Tieden.

A bill for an act to increase the maximum allowable value of merchandise prizes in a raffle conducted by a fair or qualified organization.

Feb. 13 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 427.

Feb. 14 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 456.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Briles, Deluhery, and Hansen. S.J. 545.

Feb. 28 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 605.

Feb. 28 79 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 605.

Feb. 28 79 Committee amendment S. 3125 filed. S.J. 606.

Mar. 1279 Committee amendment S. 3125 adopted. S.J. 730.

Mar. 12 79 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 3, S.J. 730.

Mar. 14 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 920.

Mar. 15 79 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 944.

Mar. 23 79 Subcommittee, Lloyd-Jones, Jesse, and Holt, H.J. 1113.

Apr. 02 79 Committee report. H.J. 1271.

Apr. 02 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1271.

Apr. 02 79 Committee amendment H. 3663. H.J. 1271.

Apr. 1879 Amendments H. 3971, H. 3985 filed. H.J. 1618.

Apr. 1979 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1643.

May 01 79 Amendment H. 4217 filed. H.J. 1984.

May 08 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 80 Returned to Judiciary and Law, Enforcement. H.J. 19.
 Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Johnson of Howard, Corey, and Arnould.
 H.J. 223.

S.F. 236

By Taylor.

A bill for an act providing a credit against computed individual income tax liability for tuition paid for dependents to attend a private elementary or secondary school and making the provisions retroactive.

Feb. 13 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 427.

Feb. 14 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 456.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Craft, Willits, Drake, Rush, and Hultman. S.J. 545.

May 09 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 1880 Subcommittee, Scott (replaces Willits). S.J. 138.

S.F. 237

By Nystrom and Carr.

A bill for an act relating to the adjustment of pensions of members of the peace officers' retirement system and the local police and fire retirement systems.

Feb. 13 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 427.

Feb. 14 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 456.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, Carr, Slater, and Yenger. S.J. 626.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 238

By DeKoster.

A bill for an act relating to the compensation of shorthand reporters.

Feb. 14 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 440.

Feb. 15 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 470.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Kudart, Scott, and Willits. S.J. 545.

Mar. 14 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 239

By Junkins, Rodgers, Kudart, Yenger, Brown and Gratias.

A bill for an act relating to the duties of the board of review including the review of reassessments of residential property within the assessing jurisdiction as of January 1, 1978.

Feb. 14 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 440.

Feb. 15 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 470.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Craft, Readinger, Hester, Rodgers, Van Gilst, Comito, and Junkins. S.J. 545.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 240

By Carr.

A bill for an act relating to the safety of persons working in manholes subject to applicable penalties.

Feb. 14 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 440.

Feb. 1579 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 470.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Carr, Jensen, and Carney. S.J. 545.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 241

By Ramsey, Slater, Readinger, Carr, Gentleman, Drake, Robinson, and Rodgers.

A bill for an act to permit the parties to a marriage to contract prior to the marriage with regard to distribution of property, alimony and support in the event of a dissolution of the marriage.

Feb. 14 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 441.

Feb. 15 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 470.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Hansen, Rush, and Deluhery. S.J. 545.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Feb. 06 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 348.

Feb. 06 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 349.

Feb. 12 80 Amendment S. 5094 filed. S.J. 406. Feb. 12 80 Amendment S. 5094 adopted. S.J. 406.

Feb. 12 80 Amendment S. 5094 adopted. S.J. 406. Feb. 12 80 Passed Senate, ayes 34, nays 15, S.J. 406.

Feb. 14 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 505.

Feb. 15 80 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 527.

Feb. 2180 Subcommittee, Hibbs, Pelton, and Jesse. H.J. 626.

S.F. 242

By Ramsey and Rodgers.

A bill for an act prohibiting political activities by assessors and their employees and the political solicitation of such persons, and providing a penalty.

Feb. 14 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 441.

Feb. 15 79 Referred to County Government. S.J. 470.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Yenger, Nystrom, and Miller of Des Moines. S.J. 545.

Apr. 02 79 Withdrawn. S.J. 1046.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 243

By Slater.

A bill for an act relating to mobile home park buildings.

Feb. 14 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 441.

Feb. 15 79 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 470.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Bergman, Craft, and Priebe. S.J. 545.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 244

By Robinson.

A bill for an act relating to the installation of heaters in railroad motor track cars and providing a penalty.

Feb. 14 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 441.

Feb. 15 79 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 470.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 245

By Robinson.

A bill for an act limiting the fee charged by a real estate broker and providing a civil fine for violations.

Feb. 14 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 441.

Feb. 15 79 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 470.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Holden, Craft, and Priebe. S.J. 546.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 246

By Rush.

A bill for an act extending the deadline contained in Acts of the Sixty-seventh General Assembly, 1978 Session, chapter one thousand one hundred ninety (1190), section twenty-three (23), for the use of credit union share drafts.

Feb. 14 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 441.

Feb. 15 79 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 470.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Holden, Comito, and Robinson. S.J. 546.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

By Yenger, Brown, Murray, Waldstein, Bisenius, Carr, Coleman, Briles, Gratias, Jensen, Comito, Small, Hutchins, Schwengels, and Miller of Marshall.

A bill for an act relating to policies of boards of directors of school districts concerning the residence of employees.

```
Feb. 14 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 451.
```

Feb. 15 79 Referred to Education, S.J. 470.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Jensen, Carney, and Brown. S.J. 546.

Feb. 28 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 604.

Feb. 28 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 604.

Mar. 07 79 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 670.

Mar. 09 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 849.

Mar. 1279 Read first time, referred to Education. H.J. 876.

Mar. 23 79 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Maulsby, Daggett, Wells, and Longeran. H.J. 1113.

Apr. 02 79 Committee report. H.J. 1269.

Apr. 02 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 1269.

Apr. 20 79 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1710.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 14 80 Returned to Education, H.J. 19.

Jan. 23 80 Committee report. H.J. 187.

Jan. 23 80 Recommended passage, H.J. 187.

Jan. 24 80 Amendment H. 5064 filed. H.J. 197.

Jan. 28 80 Amendment H. 5064 lost, H.J. 243.

Jan. 28 80 Passed House, aves 85, nays 8, H.J. 243.

Jan. 30 80 Message from House, S.J. 228.

Feb. 08 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 390.

Feb. 08 80 Signed by President, S.J. 390.

Feb. 08 80 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 390.

Feb. 08 80 Sent to Governor, S.J. 390.

Feb. 12 80 Signed by Governor, S.J. 414.

S.F. 248

By Scott and Taylor.

A bill for an act repealing the sales, services and use tax on services relating to the storage warehousing of raw agricultural products.

Feb. 14 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 451.

Feb. 15 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 470.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Comito, Ramsey, and Willits. S.J. 546.

*** ** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 249

By Hutchins

A bill for an act providing that a city fire fighter may, upon request, be excused from jury duty.

Feb. 14 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 451.

Feb. 15 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 470.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Gentleman, Rush, and Willits. S.J. 546.

Mar. 14 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 789.

Mar. 14 79 Approved. S.J. 789.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 1880 Subcommittee, Gentleman, Rush, and Slater. S.J. 130.

S.F. 250

By Scott.

A bill for an act relating to the discounting of the inheritance tax owed for payment before the due date.

Feb. 14 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 452.

Feb. 15 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 470.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Drake, Rodgers, Van Gilst, Hutchins, Ramsey, and Readinger. S.J. 546.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 251

By Scott.

A bill for an act relating to the collection, recycling and disposal of used oil and providing a penalty.

Feb. 14 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 452.

Feb. 15 79 Referred to Energy. S.J. 470.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Brown, Gallagher, Rodgers, Briles, and Bisenius. S.J. 546.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 252

By Cities.

A bill for an act relating to municipal improvement districts.

Feb. 14 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 452.

Feb. 14 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 458.

Feb. 14 79 Approved. S.J. 458.

Feb. 05 79 Rereferred to Cities. S.J. 635.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Palmer, Coleman, and Hansen. S.J. 837.

```
Mar. 22 79 Committee report. S.J. 917.
```

Mar. 22 79 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 917.

Mar. 22 79 Committee amendment S. 3261 filed. S.J. 923.

Mar. 26 79 Committee amendment S. 3261 adopted. S.J. 956

Mar. 26 79 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 956.

Mar. 28 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1186.

Mar. 29 79 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 1221.

Apr. 05 79 Substituted for H.F. 667 H.J. 1351.

Apr. 05 79 Amendment H. 3740 filed. H.J. 1351.

Apr. 05 79 Amendment H. 3740 adopted. H.J. 1352.

Apr. 05 79 Passed House, ayes 92, nays none. H.J. 1352.

Apr. 05 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1367.

Apr. 05 79 Message from House, with amendment S. 3410. S.J. 1093.

Apr. 23 79 Senate concurred S. 3410. S.J. 1348.

Apr. 23 79 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 1348.

Apr. 25 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1785.

May 03 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1530.

May 03 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1530.

May 03 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1530.

May 03 79 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1530.

May 07 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1599.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 253

By Schwengels and Taylor.

A bill for an act relating to eligibility for unemployment compensation benefits.

Feb. 14 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 452.

Feb. 15 79 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 470.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Taylor, Hultman, Carney, Calhoon, and Carr

S.J. 546.

Mar. 13 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 254

By Schwengels.

A bill for an act to authorize the state soil conservation committee to establish a fund from which to make or guarantee loans for establishment of permanent soil and water conservation practices.

Feb. 14 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 452.

Feb. 15 79 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 470.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Gratias, Rodgers, and Goodwin. S.J. 546.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Gratias, Rodgers, and Goodwin. S.J. 130.

By Slater, Carr, Miller of Cerro Gordo, Hutchins, Calhoon, Gallagher, Miller of Des Moines, Small, Rodgers, Van Gilst, Kinley, Scott, Junkins, Brown, Priebe, Rush, Willits, Coleman, Robinson, Palmer, Deluhery and Orr.

A bill for an act to transfer from the counties to the state the responsibility for furnishing office space and providing necessary office equipment and supplies for employees of the department of social services assigned to local offices of the department.

Feb. 15 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 462.

Feb. 16 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 497.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Miller of Marshall, and Rodgers. S.J. 626.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 256

By Priebe, Hutchins, Miller of Cerro Gordo, Gallagher, Kinley, Willits, Robinson, Deluhery, Palmer, Rush, Coleman, Miller of Des Moines, Junkins, Slater, Small, Brown, Calhoon, Orr, Rodgers, Carr, Van Gilst and Scott.

A bill for an act to reimburse counties for expenses incurred from the maintenance and operation of the district courts, and making an appropriation.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 477.

Feb. 19 79 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 511.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Appropriations, State Government. S.J. 546.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 257

By Scott.

A bill for an act to change the manner of determining the arrangement on the ballot of the names of two or more candidates who are seeking the same nomination in a primary election, or are running at large for an office to which more than one person is to be elected.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 477.

Feb. 19 79 Referred to State Government, S.J. 511.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Drake, Nystrom, Slater, Carr and Schwengels. S.J. 626.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 258

By Hutchins and Slater.

A bill for an act relating to the acceptance of checks by vendors of state liquor stores.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 478.

Feb. 1979 Referred to State Government. S.J. 511.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Carr, Murray, and Brown. S.J. 626.
***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 259

By Murray.

A bill for an act making it a fradulent practice to knowingly transfer or assign a property interest with the intent to obtain public assistance for which a person is not eligible and providing penalties.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 478.

Feb. 19 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 511.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Coleman, and Hansen. S.J. 626.

Apr. 08 80 Withdrawn, S.J. 1301.

S.F. 260

By Ramsey and Schwengels.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of a court-appointed attorney fee account and to the payment of court-appointed attorney fees.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 478.

Feb. 19 79 Referred to Judiciary, S.J. 511.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Scott, Briles, and Hansen. S.J. 627.

Mar. 14 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 261

By Jensen, Taylor, Brown, Van Gilst, Bergman, Yenger, Goodwin, Miller of Marshall, Gratias, Calhoon, Comito and Bisenius.

A bill for an act relating to the teaching of the origin of man and the origin of the earth.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 489.

Feb. 19 79 Referred to Education. S.J. 511.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, DeKoster, Jensen, and Orr. S.J. 627.

Mar. 09 79 Amendment S. 3192 filed. S.J. 726.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Miller of Marshall, Taylor, Bergman, Jensen, Hulse, Briles, and Van Gilst.

A bill for an act establishing a tax on beer and liquor.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 489.

Feb. 19 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 511.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Hester, and Van Gilst. S.J. 546.

May 08 79 Withdrawn, S.J. 1593.

*** * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 263

By Taylor.

A bill for an act providing that it is unlawful for a person to possess an open container of alcoholic liquors or beer upon the public streets or highways.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 489.

Feb. 19 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 511.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Murray, and Coleman. S.J. 627.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 264

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the administration and financing for elections.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 489.

Feb. 16 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 499.

Feb. 16 79 Approved. S.J. 499.

Feb. 21 79 Amendment S. 3110 filed. S.J. 534.

Feb. 27 79 Amendments S. 3121, S. 3123 filed. S.J. 578.

Feb. 28 79 Amendments S. 3123, S. 3110 adopted. S.J. 586.

Feb. 28 79 Amendment S. 3121 withdrawn, S.J. 587.

Feb. 28 79 Amendment S. 3128 filed. S.J. 587.

Feb. 28 79 Amendment S. 3128 lost. S.J. 587.

Feb. 29 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 588.

Feb. 29 79 Ruled in order fiscal note. S.J. 588.

Mar. 01 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

Feb. 28 79 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 3, S.J. 595.

Mar. 05 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 648.

Mar. 02 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 734.

Mar. 05 79 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 773.

Apr. 04 79 Amendment H. 3727 filed. H.J. 1347.

Apr. 05 79 Committee report. H.J. 1370.

Apr. 05 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1370.

Apr. 05 79 Committee amendment H. 3738. H.J. 1370.

Apr. 10 79 Amendments H. 3836, H. 3837, H. 3838, H. 3839 filed. H.J. 1502.

Apr. 10 79 Amendment H. 3843 filed. H.J. 1502.

Apr. 12 79 Amendments H. 3917, H. 3918, H. 3921, H. 3924 filed. H.J. 1555.

Apr. 12 79 Amendment H. 3925 filed. H.J. 1555.

Apr. 1779 Amendments H. 3928, H. 3931 filed. H.J. 1581.

Apr. 1879 Amendments H. 3964, H. 3965 filed. H.J. 1617

Apr. 18 79 Amendments H. 3973, H. 3974, H. 3975, H. 3976 filed. H.J. 1618.

Apr. 18 79 Amendments H. 3977, H. 3978, H. 3979, H. 3987 filed. H.J. 1618.

Apr. 1979 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1643.

Apr. 27 79 Amendment H. 4173 filed. H.J. 1899. ***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 14 80 Returned to State Government. H.J. 19.

S.F. 265

By Gentleman.

A bill for an act to allow an income tax deduction for expenses incurred in performing voluntary services.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 489.

Feb. 19 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 511.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Craft, Willits, Drake, Rush, and Hultman. S.J. 546.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 1880 Subcommittee, Scott (replaces Willits). S.J. 138.

Apr. 21 80 Withdrawn, S.J. 1547.

S.F. 266

By Junkins.

A bill for an act relating to the requirements of platting.

Feb. 19 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 501.

Feb. 20 79 Referred to County Government. S.J. 518.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Kudart, Waldstein, and Slater. S.J. 627.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 267

By Junkins and Holden.

A bill for an act relating to the reviewing of the need for certain state agencies.

Feb. 19 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 510.

Feb. 20 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 518.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Miller of Marshall, Gratias, and Carr. S.J. 627.

Mar. 08 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 707.

Mar. 08 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 707.

Mar. 09 79 Amendment S. 3194 filed. S.J. 726.

Mar. 13 79 Amendment S. 3211 filed. S.J. 771.

Apr. 05 79 Withdrawn. S.J. 1092.

** * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 268

By DeKoster and Small.

A bill for an act relating to valuation standards and nonforfeiture provisions for policies of insurance subject to chapters five hundred eight (508) and five hundred twelve (512) of the Code.

Feb. 19 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 510.

Feb. 20 79 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 518.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Bergman, Goodwin, and Priebe. S.J. 546.

Mar. 08 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 705.

Mar. 08 79 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 705.

Mar. 08 79 Committee amendment S. 3171 filed. S.J. 708.

Mar. 1679 Committee amendment S. 3171 adopted. S.J. 826.

Mar. 16 79 H.F. 462 Substituted. S.J. 826.

Mar. 16 79 Withdrawn. S.J. 827.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 269

By Schwengels and Junkins.

A bill for an act providing that a board of supervisors may furnish the sheriff with an office anywhere within the county.

Feb. 19 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 510.

Feb. 20 79 Referred to County Government. S.J. 518.

Feb. 27 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 576.

Feb. 27 79 Recommended passage, S.J. 576.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Slater, Yenger, and Hester. S.J. 627.

Mar. 05 79 Passed Senate, ayes 37, nays 2, S.J. 645.

Mar. 06 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 659.

Mar. 07 79 Explanations of votes. S.J. 683.

Mar. 07 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 798.

Mar. 08 79 Read first time, referred to County Government. H.J. 819.

Mar. 20 79 Committee report. H.J. 1022.

Mar. 20 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1022.

Mar. 20 79 Committee amendment H. 3485. H.J. 1022.

```
Mar. 23 79 Subcommittee, Tofte, Welsh, and Johnson of Howard. H.J. 1113.
```

Apr. 1879 Committee amendment H. 3485 adopted. H.J. 1593.

Apr. 18 79 Passed House, ayes 87, nays none, H.J. 1594.

Apr. 19 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1654.

Apr. 20 79 Message from House, with amendment S. 3559. S.J. 1301.

Apr. 23 79 Senate refused to concur S. 3559. S.J. 1351.

Apr. 24 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1385.

Apr. 25 79 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1403.

Apr. 25 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1793.

May 02 79 House receded. H.J. 1989.

May 02 79 Passed House, aves 91, nays none, H.J. 1989.

May 08 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 2188.

May 03 79 Message from House. S.J. 1513.

May 10 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1678.

May 10 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1678.

May 10 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1678.

May 10 79 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1678.

Jun. 05 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2273.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 270

By Ramsey.

A bill for an act relating to the registration of vehicles owned and used exclusively for activities for churches and regligious organizations.

Feb. 19 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 510

Feb. 20 79 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 518.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 1880 Subcommittee, Drake, Scott, and Jensen. S.J. 130.

S.F. 271

By Waldstein.

A bill for an act relating to requirements for courses in high schools.

Feb. 20 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 515.

Feb. 21 79 Referred to Education. S.J. 529.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Carney, Taylor, and Small. S.J. 627.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 272

By Willits, Hutchins, Palmer, Miller of Des Moines, Carr, Rush, Miller of Cerro Gordo, Gallagher, Rodgers, Slater, Coleman, Brown, Junkins, Orr, Deluhery, Kinley, Robinson, Scott, Calhoon, Van Gilst, Small and Priebe.

A bill for an act relating to school funding providing for an adjusted enrollment, recomputation of the state cost per pupil, modification of the school enrichment aid taxing provisions and expansion of the use of the prior appropriations to the school budget review committee for declining enrollment.

Feb. 20 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 516.

Feb. 21 79 Referred to Education, S.J. 529.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Gratias, DeKoster, and Small. S.J. 627.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 273

By Hulse.

A bill for an act authorizing a property tax levy for repairs on schoolhouse buildings.

Feb. 20 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 517.

Feb. 21 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 529.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Craft, Readinger, Hester, Rodgers, Van Gilst, Comito, and Junkins. S.J. 546.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * *

S.F. 274

By Waldstein.

A bill for an act relating to packaging and labeling requirements for pesticides that are highly toxic to persons and vertebrate animals.

Feb. 20 79 Introduced, passed on file, S.J. 517.

Feb. 21 79 Referred to Commerce, S.J. 529.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Priebe, Craft, and Goodwin. S.J. 547.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 275

By Craft and Rodgers.

A bill for an act to authorize life insurance companies and associations under chapter five hundred eleven (511) of the Code to invest in fixed interest-bearing obligations of certain financial companies and obligations of foreign governments, subject to certain limitations.

Feb. 20 79 Introduced, passed on file, S.J. 517.

Feb. 21 79 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 529.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Holden, Comito, and Robinson. S.J. 547.

Mar. 08 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 705.

Mar. 08 79 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 705.

Mar. 08 79 Committee amendment S. 3172 filed. S.J. 708.

Mar. 1679 Committee amendment S. 3172 adopted. S.J. 828.

Mar. 16 79 H.F. 460 Substituted. S.J. 829.

Mar. 16 79 Withdrawn. S.J. 832.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 276

By Rodgers.

A bill for an act relating to the private sale, control, distribution and taxation of wine containing not more than seventeen percent alcohol by weight, providing an excise tax on wine, declaring certain acts relating to wine to be unlawful and prescribing penalties.

Feb. 20 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 517.

Feb. 21 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 529.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Hester, and Van Gilst. S.J. 547.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 277

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to separation distances of anaerobic lagoons used in animal feeding operations.

Feb. 20 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 517.

Feb. 21 79 Committee meeting report, S.J. 530.

Feb. 21 79 Approved. S.J. 530.

Mar. 02 79 Amendment S. 3135 filed. S.J. 633.

Mar. 07 79 Amendment S. 3135 adopted. S.J. 668.

Mar. 07 79 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none. S.J. 668.

Mar. 09 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 849.

Mar. 12 79 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 877.

Mar. 13 79 Amendments H. 3382, H. 3390 filed, H.J. 917.

Mar. 14 79 Amendment H. 3408 filed. H.J. 941.

Apr. 12 79 Amendment H. 3886 filed. H.J. 1553.

Apr. 18 79 Amendment H. 3983 filed. H.J. 1618.

May 09 79 Substituted for H.F. 498 H.J. 2197.

May 09 79 Amendment H. 3983 adopted. H.J. 2197.

May 09 79 Ruled out of order H. 3390, H. 3408. H.J. 2197.

May 09 79 Amendment H. 3886 withdrawn. H.J. 2197.

May 09 79 Amendment H. 3382 lost. H.J. 2198.

May 09 79 Amendment H. 4354 filed. H.J. 2198.

May 09 79 Amendment H. 4354A withdrawn, H.J. 2198.

May 09 79 Amendment H. 4356 filed. H.J. 2198.

```
May 09 79 Amendment H. 4356 adopted. H.J. 2198.
```

- May 09 79 Amendment H. 4354B as amended, adopted. H.J. 2199.
- May 09 79 Passed House, ayes 58, nays 41, H.J. 2199.
- May 09 79 Message from House, with amendment S. 3760. S.J. 1621.
- May 11 79 Senate concurred S. 3760. S.J. 1728.
- May 11 79 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1728.
- May 11 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 2392.
- May 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1757.
- May 11 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1757.
- May 11 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1757.
- May 11 79 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1757.
- Jun. 10 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2273.
- Jun. 21 79 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2296.
 - **** END OF 1979 ACTIONS ****

S.F. 278

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to motor vehicle laws by providing four-year operators' and chauffeurs' licenses for licensees between the ages of eighteen and seventy, by providing for the admission of motor vehicle records in court actions, by providing for personal service of notices, by providing for consideration of out-of-state moving violation convictions in habitual offender determinations, by authorizing the director of transportation to enter into nonresident violator compacts, by providing that operating a motor vehicle without a valid operator's license shall be a scheduled violation, by providing a revised schedule for excess speed violations, by prohibiting deferral of fines when a defendant admits a scheduled violation or is convicted of a scheduled violation, by providing for forfeiture of appearance bonds, and by providing technical corrections and providing penalties.

- Feb. 21 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 523.
- Feb. 21 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 533.
- Feb. 21 79 Approved. S.J. 533.
- Feb. 26 79 Amendment S. 3118 filed. S.J. 564.
- Feb. 28 79 Amendment S. 3118 adopted. S.J. 594.
- Feb. 28 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 595.
- Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Willits, Scott, and Kudart. S.J. 719.
- Mar. 23 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 939.
- Mar. 23 79 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 939.
- Mar. 23 79 Committee amendment S. 3269 filed. S.J. 944.
- Mar. 26 79 Amendment S. 3280 filed. S.J. 971.
- Mar. 28 79 Committee amendment S. 3269 adopted. S.J. 996.
- Mar. 28 79 Amendment S. 3280 adopted. S.J. 996.
- Mar. 28 79 Amendment S. 3213 filed. S.J. 996.
- Mar. 28 79 Amendment S. 3315 filed. S.J. 1005.
- Apr. 02 79 Amendment S. 3339 filed. S.J. 1041.
- Apr. 02 79 Amendments S. 3315, S. 3339 adopted. S.J. 1041.
- Apr. 02 79 Amendment S. 3313 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1041.

```
Apr. 02 79 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 4, S.J. 1042.
```

Apr. 02 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1055.

Apr. 05 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1097.

Apr. 03 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1305.

Apr. 03 79 Read first time, referred to Transportation. H.J. 1305.

Apr. 05 79 Committee report. H.J. 1397.

Apr. 05 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1397.

Apr. 05 79 Committee amendment H. 3745, H.J. 1397.

Apr. 06 79 Subcommittee, Tofte, Pellett, and Binneboese. H.J. 1420.

Apr. 09 79 Amendment H. 3816 filed. H.J. 1474.

Apr. 11 79 Amendment H. 3868 filed. H.J. 1526.

Apr. 1879 Amendments H. 3961, H. 3970 filed. H.J. 1617.

Apr. 18 79 Amendment H. 3986 filed. H.J. 1618.

Apr. 1979 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1643.

Apr. 1979 Amendments H. 3998, H. 4008 filed. H.J. 1656.

Apr. 23 79 Amendment H. 4059 filed. H.J. 1740.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 14 80 Returned to Transportation. H.J. 19.

Jan. 15 80 Committee report. H.J. 59.

Jan. 15 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 59.

Jan. 15 80 Committee amendment H. 5003. H.J. 59.

Jan. 17 80 Amendments H. 5016, H. 5027 filed. H.J. 130.

Jan. 18 80 Rule suspended. H.J. 136.

Jan. 18 80 Committee amendment H. 3745 withdrawn. H.J. 137.

Jan. 18 80 Ruled out of order H. 3868, H. 3961, H. 3998, H. 4059. H.J. 137.

Jan. 18 80 Amendment H. 5030 filed. H.J. 137.

Jan. 18 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 138.

Jan. 18 80 Ruled germane H. 5030. H.J. 138.

Jan. 18 80 Amendment H. 5037 filed. H.J. 138.

Jan. 18 80 Amendment H. 5037 adopted. H.J. 138.

Jan. 1880 Amendment H. 5030 as amended, adopted. H.J. 139.

Jan. 18 80 Amendment H. 5032 filed. H.J. 139.

Jan. 18 80 Amendment H. 5032 adopted. H.J. 141.

Jan. 18 80 Committee amendment H. 5003 as amended, adopted. H.J. 141.

Jan. 18 80 Amendments H. 3970 H. 3986, H. 5016, H. 5027 withdrawn. H.J. 141.

Jan. 18 80 Amendment H. 4008 adopted. H.J. 142.

Jan. 18 80 Amendment H. 3816 withdrawn. H.J. 142.

Jan. 18 80 Passed House, ayes 91, nays none, H.J. 142.

Jan. 18 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 144.

Jan. 18 80 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 145.

Jan. 24 80 Rule suspended. H.J. 190.

Jan. 24 80 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 191.

Jan. 24 80 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 191

Jan. 24 80 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 191.

Jan. 24 80 Motions to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 191.

Jan. 24 80 Amendment H. 5030 withdrawn. H.J. 191.

Jan. 24 80 Amendment H. 5058 filed. H.J. 191.

Jan. 24 80 Amendments H. 5058A, H. 5058C, H. 5058B adopted. H.J. 193.

Jan. 24 80 Committee amendment H. 5003 as amended, adopted. H.J. 193.

```
24 80
            Amendment H. 5060 filed, H.J. 193.
Jan.
     24 80
            Amendment H. 5060 adopted, H.J. 193.
Jan.
            Passed House, ayes 75, nays 10, H.J. 194.
Jan.
     24 80
            Message from House, with amendment S. 5016. S.J. 197.
Jan.
     28 80
            Amendment S. 5050 filed. S.J. 293.
Feb. 04 80
            Amendment S. 5050 adopted. S.J. 293.
Feb. 04 80
             Motion to refer to Judiciary. S.J. 293.
Feb. 04 80
             Motion withdrawn, S.J. 293.
Feb. 04 80
Feb. 04 80
             Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 293.
Feb. 06 80
             Amendment S. 5074 filed. S.J. 351.
Feb. 14 80
             Subcommittee, Rush, Scott, and Ramsey. S.J. 454.
Feb. 14 80
             Committee meeting report, S.J. 464.
Feb. 14 80
             Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 464.
             Committee amendment S. 5119 filed. S.J. 469.
Feb. 14 80
Feb. 18 80
             Committee amendments S. 5119B, S. 5119C lost, S.J. 475.
             Amendments S. 5142, S. 5144 filed. S.J. 476.
Feb. 18 80
             Committee amendment S. 5119A adopted. S.J. 476.
Feb. 18 80
             Amendment S. 5144 adopted. S.J. 476.
Feb. 18 80
Feb. 18 80
             Ruled out of order S. 5074, S.J. 476
Feb. 18 80
             Amendment S. 5142 withdrawn, S.J. 476.
Feb. 18 80
             Amendment S. 5145 filed, S.J. 479.
Feb. 18.80
             Amendment S. 5145 lost, S.J. 479.
Feb. 18 80
             Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 480.
Feb. 18 80
             Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 480.
Feb. 18 80
             Amendment S. 5144 withdrawn, S.J. 480.
             Amendment S. 5146 filed. S.J. 480.
Feb. 18 80
Feb. 18 80
             Amendment S. 5146 adopted, S.J. 480.
Feb. 18 80
             Senate concurred S. 5016 as amended, S.J. 480.
Feb. 18 80
             Point of order raised, S.J. 480.
Feb. 18 80
             Passed Senate, ayes 38, nays 8, S.J. 480.
Feb. 18 80
             Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 481.
Feb. 20 80
             Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 512.
Feb. 20 80
             Message from Senate, with amendment H. 5268. H.J. 587.
Feb. 29 80
             House concurred H. 5268. H.J. 717.
Feb. 29 80
             Passed House, ayes 80, nays 5, H.J. 718.
Mar. 03 80
             Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 743.
             Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J.
Mar. 05 80
Mar. 05 80
             Message from House. S.J. 695.
Mar. 18 80
             Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 938.
Mar. 18 80
             Signed by President. S.J. 938.
Mar. 18 80
             Signed by Speaker. S.J. 938.
```

S.F. 279

By Nystrom.

Mar. 18 80

Mar. 21 80

A bill for an act creating an industrial loan corporation thrift certificate guaranty fund, and providing penalties.

Sent to Governor, S.J. 938.

Signed by Governor, S.J. 1023.

Feb. 21 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 524.

Feb. 22 79 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 553.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Gentleman, Comito, and Deluhery. S.J. 627.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 280

By Transportation.

A bill for an act to provide a uniform definition of a farm-to-market road system.

Feb. 21 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 524.

Feb. 21 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 533.

Feb. 21 79 Approved. S.J. 533.

Mar. 05 79 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays none. S.J. 637.

Mar. 07 79 Explanations of votes. S.J. 683.

Mar. 07 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 798.

Mar. 08 79 Read first time, referred to Transportation. H.J. 819.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Binneboese, Schnekloth, and Gettings. H.J. 1001.

Apr. 02 79 Committee report. H.J. 1273.

Apr. 02 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 1273.

Apr. 17 79 Passed House, ayes 91, nays 1, H.J. 1564.

Apr. 17 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1578.

Apr. 18 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1616.

Apr. 18 79 Amendment H. 3960 filed. H.J. 1617.

May 11 79 Message from House, S.J. 1753.

May 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1757.

May 11 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1757.

May 11 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1757.

May 11 79 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1757.

Jun. 01 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2273.

Jun. 08 79 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2295.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 281

By Robinson and Comito.

A bill for an act to establish a license for dental assistants.

Feb. 21 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 524.

Feb. 22 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 553.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Yenger, Schwengers, and Miller of Des Moines. S.J. 837.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 282

By Cities.

A bill for an act to amend city finance laws relating to the establishment of trust and agency funds, the establishment of a capital improvements reserve fund, the date for final disposition of city budget appeals, the sale of pledge orders, and the publication of notices for public improvement bids.

```
Feb. 22 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 537.
```

Feb. 22 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 551.

Feb. 22 79 Approved. S.J. 552.

Mar. 05 79 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 639.

Mar. 07 79 Explanations of votes. S.J. 683.

Mar. 07 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 799.

Mar. 08 79 Read first time, referred to Cities. H.J. 819.

Mar. 23 79 Subcommittee, Hall, West, and Spear. H.J. 1113.

Apr. 02 79 Committee report. H.J. 1268.

Apr. 02 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1268.

Apr. 02 79 Committee amendment H. 3665. H.J. 1268.

Apr. 06 79 Substituted for H.F. 666 H.J. 1414.

Apr. 06 79 Committee amendment H. 3665 adopted. H.J. 1415.

Apr. 06 79 Passed House, ayes 89, nays none H.J. 1415.

Apr. 09 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1463.

Apr. 10 79 Message from House, with amendment S. 3448. S.J. 1154.

Apr. 23 79 Senate concurred S. 3448. S.J. 1350.

Apr. 23 79 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1350.

Apr. 25 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1785.

Apr. 30 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1463.

Apr. 30 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1463.

Apr. 30 79 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1463.

Apr. 30 79 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1463.

May 03 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1530.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 283

By Cities.

A bill for an act relating to the investment of cemetery perpetual care funds by cities.

```
Feb. 22 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 537.
```

Feb. 22 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 552.

Feb. 22 79 Approved. S.J. 552.

Mar. 05 79 Amendment S. 3139 filed, S.J. 642.

Mar. 05 79 Amendment S. 3139 adopted. S.J. 642.

Mar. 05 79 Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 2, S.J. 642.

Mar. 05 79 Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 648.

Mar. 07 79 Explanations of votes. S.J. 683.

Mar. 05 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 773.

Mar. 06 79 Read first time, passed on file, H.J. 779.

Apr. 19 79 Amendment H. 4027 filed, H.J. 1656.

```
Apr. 20 79 Substituted for H.F. 453 H.J. 1672.
```

- Apr. 20 79 Amendment H. 4027 adopted. H.J. 1673.
- Apr. 20 79 Passed House, ayes 84, nays, none, H.J. 1673.
- Apr. 20 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1712.
- Apr. 23 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1740.
- Apr. 24 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1780.
- Apr. 24 79 Message from House, with amendment S. 3593. S.J. 1363.
- Apr. 25 79 Senate concurred S. 3593. S.J. 1394.
- Apr. 25 79 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1394.
- Apr. 27 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1856.
- May 03 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1530.
- May 03 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1530.
- May 03 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1530.
- May 03 79 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1530.
- May 07 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1599.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 284

By Cities.

A bill for an act authorizing cities and counties to issue revenue bonds under chapter four hundred nineteen (419) of the Code for the purpose of retiring the existing indebtedness of a health care facility, clinic or a voluntary nonprofit hospital.

- Feb. 22 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 537.
- Feb. 22 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 552.
- Feb. 22 79 Approved. S.J. 552.
- Mar. 05 79 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays none, S.J. 640.
- Mar. 07 79 Explanations of votes. S.J. 683.
- Mar. 05 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 774.
- Mar. 05 79 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 774.
- Mar. 06 79 Substituted for H.F. 652 H.J. 784.
- Mar. 06 79 Rule suspended. H.J. 784.
- Mar. 06 79 Amendment H. 3320 filed, H.J. 784.
- Mar. 06 79 Point of order raised, H.J. 785.
- Mar. 06 79 Ruled germane H. 3320. H.J. 785.
- Mar. 06 79 Amendment H. 3320 adopted. H.J. 785.
- Mar. 06 79 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 785.
- Mar. 07 79 Message from House, with amendment S. 3151. S.J. 661.
- Mar. 13 79 Senate concurred S. 3151. S.J. 755.
- Mar. 13 79 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 755.
- Mar. 14 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 788.
- Mar. 15 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 945.
- Mar. 19 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 855.
- Mar. 19 79 Signed by President. S.J. 855.
- Mar. 19 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 855.
- Mar. 19 79 Sent to Governor, S.J. 855.

Mar. 22 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 915.

Mar. 29 79 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 1029.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 285

By Briles, Hutchins and Hester.

A bill for an act to legalize and validate the acts and agreements of north Iowa municipal electric cooperative association and its municipal members with allied power cooperative of Iowa and declaring said actions to have been legally taken.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 537.

Feb. 22 79 Proof of publication certified. S.J. 553.

Feb. 26 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 564.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Kudart, Gentleman, and Deluhery. S.J. 719.

Mar. 30 79 Withdrawn. S.J. 1023.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 286

By Tieden.

A bill for an act relating to the cancellation of property interests granted for pipeline or electric transmission line purposes.

Feb. 26 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 555.

Feb. 27 79 Referred to Commerce, S.J. 573.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Holden, Gentleman, and Rush. S.J. 627.

Mar. 02 79 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 623.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Miller of Cerro Gordo, Hulse, and Van Gilst. S.J. 719.

Mar. 13 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 766.

Mar. 13 79 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 766.

Mar. 13 79 Committee amendment S. 3216 filed. S.J. 771.

Mar. 21 79 Committee amendment S. 3216 adopted. S.J. 885.

Mar. 21 79 Passed Senate, ayes 36, nays 9, S.J. 885.

Mar. 22 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 916.

Mar. 23 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1078.

Mar. 26 79 Read first time, referred to Commerce. H.J. 1118.

Apr. 02 79 Committee report. H.J. 1268.

Apr. 02 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 1268.

Apr. 10 79 Amendment H. 3840 filed. H.J. 1502.

Apr. 18 79 Amendment H. 3982 filed. H.J. 1618.

Apr. 19 79 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1643.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 14 80 Returned to Commerce. H.J. 19.

Jan. 23 80 Committee report. H.J. 187.

Jan. 23 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 187.

Jan. 23 80 Committee amendment H. 5052. H.J. 187.

```
25 80
             Committee amendment H. 5052 adopted. H.J. 206.
Jan.
Jan.
     25 80
             Amendment H. 5068 filed, H.J. 207.
             Point of order raised. H.J. 207.
Jan. 25 80
Jan. 25 80
             Ruled not germane H. 5068, H.J. 207.
Jan. 25 80
             Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 207.
Jan. 25 80
             Motion failed, H.J. 208.
Jan. 25 80
             Amendment H. 3840 adopted, H.J. 208.
Jan, 25 80
             Point of order raised. H.J. 208.
Jan. 25 80
             Ruled not germane H. 3982, H.J. 209.
Jan. 25 80
             Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 209.
Jan. 25 80
             Motion failed. H.J. 209.
Jan. 25 80
             Passed House, ayes 77, nays 8, H.J. 210.
Jan. 28 80
             Explanations of votes. H.J. 244.
Jan. 29 80
             Message from House, with amendment S. 5018. S.J. 217.
Feb. 04 80
             Senate concurred S. 5018, S.J. 290,
Feb. 04 80
             Passed Senate, aves 46, navs 2, S.J. 290.
             Explanation of vote. S.J. 297.
Feb. 04 80
Feb. 05 80
             Explanation of vote. S.J. 311.
Feb. 06 80
             Message from Senate. H.J. 379.
Feb. 11 80
             Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 390.
Feb. 11 80
             Signed by President. S.J. 390.
```

S.F. 287

Feb. 11 80

Feb. 11 80

Feb. 14 80

By Gratias, Jensen, Hulse, Taylor, Briles, Brown, Bergman, Robinson, Hansen, Craft, Nystrom, Gallagher, Comito, Carney, Goodwin, and Bisenius.

A bill for an act to exempt certain school districts from the mandatory school year requirements.

```
Feb. 26 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 555.
Feb. 27 79 Referred to Education. S.J. 573.
Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Carney, Gratias, and Brown. S.J. 627.
Mar. 02 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 632.
```

Mar. 02 79 Failed committee passage. S.J. 632.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Signed by Speaker. S.J. 390.

Signed by Governor. S.J. 483.

Sent to Governor, S.J. 390.

S.F. 288

By Waldstein.

A bill for an act relating to the use of lights on motor vehicles and providing a penalty.

```
Feb. 26 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 555.Feb. 27 79 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 573.
```

**** * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 1880 Subcommittee, Drake, Scott, and Jensen. S.J. 130.

S.F. 289

By Tieden.

A bill for an act repealing the prohibition against a municipality, county or other governmental unit within the state making a law, ordinance or regulation relating to the availability of obscene materials.

Feb. 26 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 556.

Feb. 27 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 573.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Scott, Coleman, and Murray. S.J. 719.

*** ** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *** **

S.F. 290

By Nystrom.

A bill for an act relating to the number of bank offices which banks located in certain cities may establish.

Feb. 26 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 556.

Feb. 27 79 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 573.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Holden, Bergman, and Robinson. S.J. 627.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 291

By Craft.

A bill for an act relating to the payment of tuition for certain pupils attending school in a district outside their district of residence.

Feb. 26 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 561.

Feb. 27 79 Referred to Education. S.J. 573.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Carney, Orr, and DeKoster. S.J. 627.

Mar. 23 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 292

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to notice of appraisement and results of appraisement for inheritance tax purposes.

Feb. 26 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 561.

```
Feb. 26 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 567.
```

Feb. 26 79 Approved. S.J. 568.

Mar. 05 79 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 640.

Mar. 07 79 Explanations of votes. S.J. 683.

Mar. 05 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 774.

Mar. 05 79 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 774.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 1480 Referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 18.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Ritsema, and Patchett. H.J. 224.

S.F. 293

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the filing of requests and giving notice of claims against probate estates.

```
Feb. 26 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 561.
```

Feb. 26 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 568.

Feb. 26 79 Approved. S.J. 568.

Mar. 05 79 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 641.

Mar. 07 79 Explanations of votes. S.J. 683.

Mar. 05 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 774.

Mar. 05 79 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 774.

Apr. 20 79 Substituted for H.F. 656 H.J. 1686.

Apr. 20 79 Passed House, ayes 73, nays none, H.J. 1687.

Apr. 20 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1712.

Apr. 24 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1779.

Apr. 24 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1780.

Apr. 24 79 Message from House. S.J. 1363.

Apr. 30 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1463.

Apr. 30 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1463.

Apr. 30 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1463.

Apr. 30 79 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1463.

May 03 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1530.

**** * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 294

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act to provide uniform procedures for certifying questions of law.

```
Feb. 26 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 561.
```

Feb. 26 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 568.

Feb. 26 79 Approved. S.J. 568.

Mar. 05 79 Passed Senate, aves 41, navs none, S.J. 643.

Mar. 07 79 Explanations of votes. S.J. 683.

Mar. 07 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 799.

```
Mar. 08 79 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 819.
```

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Pelton, Corey, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 1001.

Apr. 02 79 Committee report. H.J. 1271.

Apr. 02 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 1271.

Apr. 20 79 Passed House, ayes 82, nays 1, H.J. 1696.

Apr. 24 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1779.

Apr. 24 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1780.

Apr. 24 79 Message from House. S.J. 1363.

Apr. 30 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1463.

Apr. 30 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1463.

Apr. 30 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1463.

Apr. 30 79 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1463.

May 03 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1530.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 295

By Ramsey, Briles, Nystrom, Comito, Goodwin, Jensen, Waldstein, Carney, Schwengels, Tieden, Hulse, Miller of Marshall, Taylor, Bisenius, Hester, Bergman, Gratias, Hultman, Robinson and Rodgers.

A bill for an act establishing the penalties of death or life imprisonment for certain offenses and prescribing procedures therefor.

Feb. 26 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 561.

Feb. 27 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 573.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Murray, Rush, and Gentleman. S.J. 719.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 296

By Brown.

A bill for an act decriminalizing the possession of one hundred grams or less of marijuana and providing penalties.

Feb. 26 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 562.

Feb. 27 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 573.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Rush, and Kudart. S.J. 719.
*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 297

By Yenger, Schwengels, Ramsey and Van Gilst.

A bill for an act requiring private agencies receiving grants or contracts from the state to submit to an audit prior to the receipt of funds.

Feb. 26 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 562.

Feb. 27 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 573.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Yenger, Miller of Marshall, and Carr. S.J. 837.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Yenger, Gallagher, and Bisenius. S.J. 130.

S.F. 298

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act repealing the provision of law relating to documents required for the adoption of Vietnamese refugee children.

Feb. 26 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 562.

Feb. 26 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 567.

Feb. 26 79 Approved. S.J. 567.

Mar. 07 79 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 667.

Mar. 09 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 849.

Mar. 12 79 Read first time, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 877.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Mullins, Shimanek, Connors, and Sherzan. H.J. 1001.

Jan. 1880 Subcommittee, Mullins, Horn, and Sherzan. H.J. 149.

S.F. 299

By Commerce.

A bill for an act to authorize municipal support for the establishment of national, regional or divisional headquarters facilities of multi-state businesses in Iowa by permitting municipal acquisition, lease, sale and loan of property, issuance of revenue bonds, and granting of easements.

```
Feb. 26 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 562.
```

Feb. 26 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 566.

Feb. 26 79 Approved. S.J. 567.

Mar. 05 79 Passed Senate, ayes 37, nays 2, S.J. 644.

Mar. 07 79 Explanations of votes: S.J. 683.

Mar. 07 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 799.

Mar. 08 79 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 819.

Mar. 12 79 Substituted for H.F. 396 H.J. 894.

Mar. 12 79 Passed House, ayes 69, nays 27, H.J. 894.

Mar. 13 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 912.

Mar. 22 79 Amendment H. 3520 filed, H.J. 1071.

Apr. 17 79 Amendment H. 3951 filed, H.J. 1582.

Apr. 20 79 Motion to reconsider vote failed. H.J. 1710.

Apr. 2079 Ruled out of order H. 3520, H. 3951. H.J. 1710.

Apr. 23 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1740.

Apr. 24 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1779.

Apr. 24 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1780.

May 11 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 2388.

```
Apr. 23 79 Message from House. S.J. 1341.
```

Apr. 30 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1463.

Apr. 30 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1463.

Apr. 30 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1463.

Apr. 30 79 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1463.

May 03 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1530.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 300

By Small.

A bill for an act to provide an exemption from the length of school year requirements of certain school districts.

Feb. 26 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 562.

Feb. 27 79 Referred to Education. S.J. 573.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Carney, Gratias, and Brown. S.J. 627.

Mar. 07 79 Amendment S. 3152 filed. S.J. 691.

Mar. 13 79 Withdrawn. S.J. 761.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 301

By Miller of Des Moines.

A bill for an act to exempt from the use tax transfers of vehicles subject to registration from a sole proprietorship or partnership to a corporation formed by the sole proprieter or partnership for the purpose of continuing the business of the sole proprietorship or partnership as a corporation and making the Act retroactive.

Feb. 26 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 562.

Feb. 27 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 573.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Drake, Rodgers, and Hutchins. S.J. 719.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 302

By Brown and Calhoon.

A bill for an act authorizing the use of marijuana, tetrahydrocannabinols and chemical derivatives of tetrahydrocannabinol for limited medical purposes.

Feb. 27 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 570.

Feb. 28 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 601.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Deluhery, and Coleman. S.J. 719.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 303

By Rush.

A bill for an act requiring the code editor to publish notice of vacancies on state boards in the Iowa administrative bulletin.

Feb. 27 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 570.

Feb. 28 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 601.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee Schwengels, Miller of Marshall, and Rodgers. S.J. 837.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 304

By Taylor.

A bill for an act relating to the use of force, violence, or threats to impede a person from engaging in lawful employment or educational pursuit and providing penalties.

Feb. 27 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 570.

Feb. 28 79 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 601.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Carney, Taylor, and Orr. S.J. 719.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 305

By Taylor.

A bill for an act relating to unlawful picketing and making penalties applicable.

Feb. 27 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 571.

Feb. 2879 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 601.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Jensen, Hulse, and Calhoon. S.J. 719.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 306

By Schwengels.

A bill for an act authorizing the board of supervisors of a county to establish contingency funds for specific purposes and to levy a property tax.

Feb. 27 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 571.

Feb. 28 79 Referred to County Government. S.J. 601.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Yenger, and Slater. S.J. 719.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 307

By Schwengels, Slater, Willits, Tieden and DeKoster.

A bill for an act relating to contracts let for public improvements by public agencies.

Feb. 27 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 571.

Feb. 28 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 601.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Miller of Marshall, Rodgers, and Gratias. S.J. 837.

*** ** END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * * *

S.F. 308

By Schwengels.

A bill for an act to allow the deduction of certain dividends by corporations in computing net income for state corporate income tax purposes.

Feb. 27 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 571.

Feb. 28 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 601.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Craft, Willits, Drake, Rush, and Hultman. S.J. 719.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 1880 Subcommittee, Scott (replaces Willits). S.J. 138.

S.F. 309

By Palmer.

A bill for an act to increase the reimbursement for mileage expenses for officers and employees of a political subdivision.

Feb. 27 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 571.

Feb. 28 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 601.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Gratias, Schwengels, and Brown. S.J. 837.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 310

By Miller of Marshall, Kudart, Carr, Brown and Bisenius.

A bill for an act relating to prearranged funeral plans and the sale of personal property used in connection with the burial of dead human bodies, and providing penalties.

Feb. 27 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 571.

Feb. 28 79 Referred to Commerce, S.J. 601.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Craft, Comito, and Priebe. S.J. 627.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 311

By Schwengels.

A bill for an act relating to the use of used cars operating under special plates as loan vehicles.

Feb. 27 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 571.

Feb. 28 79 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 601.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 1880 Subcommittee, Drake, Scott, and Jensen. S.J. 130.

S.F. 312

By Schwengels.

A bill for an act providing for the extension of the length of the school day in school districts canceling school because of inclement weather.

Feb. 27 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 572.

Feb. 28 79 Referred to Education. S.J. 601.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Garney, Gratias, and Brown. S.J. 720.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 313

By Small.

A bill for an act relating to the sale of wine and creating a license therefor.

Feb. 27 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 572.

Feb. 28 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 601.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Miller of Marshall, and Rodgers. S.J. 837.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 314

By County Government.

A bill for an act to permit counties to sell property to the state department of transportation to be used for transportation purposes.

Feb. 27 79 Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 572.

Feb. 27 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 576.

Feb. 27 79 Approved. S.J. 576.

Mar. 07 79 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 668.

Mar. 09 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 849.

Mar. 12 79 Read first time, referred to County Government. H.J. 877.

Apr. 06 79 Committee report. H.J. 1422.

Apr. 06 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1422.

Apr. 06 79 Committee amendment H. 3763. H.J. 1422.

Apr. 19 79 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1643.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 14 80 Returned to County Government. H.J. 20.

Mar. 19 80 Amendment H. 5581 filed. H.J. 1045.

Mar. 19 80 Amendment H. 5582 filed. H.J. 1046.

Mar. 2180 Amendments H. 5641, H. 5642 filed, H.J. 1110.

Mar. 24 80 Amendment H. 5654 filed. H.J. 1125.

S.F. 315

By Bisenius.

A bill for an act increasing the exemptions from the state inheritance tax of property passing to the surviving spouse, children, parents and other lineal descendants.

Feb. 28 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 581.

Mar. 01 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 620.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Drake, Rodgers, Van Gilst, Hutchins, and Ramsey. S.J. 720.

**** * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 316

By DeKoster.

A bill for an act relating to the computation of benefits for certain retired members of the Iowa public employees' retirement system and to make an appropriation.

Feb. 28 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 581.

Mar. 01 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 620.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, Carr, Slater and Yenger. S.J. 837.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 317

By Taylor, Craft, Miller of Cerro Gordo, Brown, Bergman, Jensen, Miller of Des Moines, Tieden, Miller of Marshall, Coleman and Hulse.

A bill for an act relating to an exemption from the requirements for immunization of school children.

Feb. 28 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 581.

Mar. 01 79 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 620.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Hansen, Slater, and Carney. S.J. 720.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 318

By Gratias.

A bill for an act relating to procedures for the execution and termination of contracts for public school administrators.

Feb. 28 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 581.

Mar. 01 79 Referred to Education. S.J. 620.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, DeKoster, Carney, and Calhoon. S.J. 720.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 319

By Junkins, Schwengels and Carr.

A bill for an act relating to the escalation of benefits under chapter ninety-seven A (97A) of the Code.

Feb. 28 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 582.

Mar. 01 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 620.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, Carr, Slater, and Yenger. S.J. 837.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 320

By Ramsey, Tieden, Drake, Brown, Van Gilst, Bisenius, Coleman, Rodgers, Readinger and Slater.

A bill for an act establishing a mobile home dealer's license and providing a penalty.

Feb. 28 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 582.

Mar. 01 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 620.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Slater, Drake, and Schwengels. S.J. 720.

Mar. 28 79 Withdrawn. S.J. 989.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 321

By County Government.

A bill for an act to increase the interest rate payable to redeem real estate sold for delinquent taxes.

Feb. 28 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 583.

Mar. 01 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 617.

Mar. 01 79 Approved. S.J. 617.

Mar. 12 79 Amendments S. 3201, S. 3200 filed. S.J. 734.

Mar. 1279 Amendments S. 3201, S. 3200 adopted. S.J. 734.

Mar. 12 79 Passed Senate, ayes 37, navs 6, S.J. 734.

Mar. 14 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 920.

Mar. 15 79 Read first time, referred to County Government. H.J. 944.

Mar. 29 79 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Connolly, and Johnson of Howard. H.J. 1236.

Apr. 04 79 Amendment H. 3733 filed. H.J. 1348.

```
Apr. 05 79 Committee report. H.J. 1369.
```

Apr. 05 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 1369.

Apr. 18 79 Referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1586.

Apr. 27 79 Subcommittee, Evans, Daggett, and Brandt. H.J. 1898.

May 02 79 Committee report. H.J. 2020.

May 02 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 2020.

May 03 79 Amendment H. 4278 filed. H.J. 2057.

May 03 79 Amendment H. 4278 lost. H.J. 2058.

May 03 79 Amendment H. 3733 lost. H.J. 2059.

May 03 79 Passed House, ayes 53, nays 34, H.J. 2060.

May 03 79 Motion to reconsider vote, H.J. 2060.

May 03 79 Motion to reconsider vote laid on table. H.J. 2060.

May 03 79 Motion to reconsider vote laid on table prevailed. H.J. 2060.

May 04 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 2076.

May 09 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 2227.

May 04 79 Message from House. S.J. 1541.

May 10 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1678.

May 10 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1678. May 10 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1678.

May 10 79 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1678.

Jun. 05 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2273.

S.F. 322

By Miller of Des Moines.

A bill for an act to prohibit discrimination by laboratories.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Feb. 28 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 583.

Mar. 01 79 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 620.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Robinson, Craft, and Goodwin. S.J. 720.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 323

By Hutchins.

A bill for an act exempting the amount of the costs of materials and labor of insulating residential property from property taxes.

Feb. 28 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 583.

Mar. 01 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 620.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Craft, Hultman, and Rodgers. S.J. 720.
*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 324

By Carr and Scott.

A bill for an act increasing the amount of bonds and notes of the Iowa housing finance authority which may be outstanding at any time.

Feb. 28 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 599.

Mar. 01 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 620.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Miller of Marshall, and Rodgers. S.J. 838.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 325

By Miller of Des Moines, Tieden and Slater.

A bill for an act relating to the private sale, control, distribution and taxation of wine containing not more than seventeen percent alcohol by weight, declaring certain acts relating to wine to be unlawful and prescribing penalties therefor.

Feb. 28 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 599.

Mar. 01 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 620.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Drake, Gratias, and Gallagher. S.J. 838.

*** ** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *** ***

S.F. 326

By Rodgers.

A bill for an act providing for the elderly and disabled to file a claim for a credit on the property taxes due in the coming fiscal year if their incomes are less than ten thousand dollars.

Feb. 28 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 600.

Mar. 01 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 620.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Craft, Readinger, Hester, Rodgers, Van Gilst, Comito, and Junkins. S.J. 720.

May 08 79 Withdrawn, S.J. 1590.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 327

By Kudart and Robinson.

A bill for an act relating to the sale of commemorative bottles containing alcoholic liquor.

Feb. 28 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 600.

Mar. 01 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 620.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Gallagher, Drake, and Bisenius. S.J. 838.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 328

Bv Carr.

A bill for an act to delete from the list of features required of electronic voting systems approved for use in Iowa the requirement that the voting punch device be constructed so as to notify an elector who makes an error in marking the ballot.

Feb. 28 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 600.

Mar. 01 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 620.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Miller of Marshall, and Rodgers. S.J. 838.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 329

By Robinson.

A bill for an act relating to the filing for the homestead tax credit.

Feb. 28 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 600.

Mar. 01 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 620.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Craft, Readinger, Hester, Rodgers, Van Gilst, Comito, and Junkins. S.J. 720.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 330

By Holden.

A bill for an act relating to the payment of annual wages to state employees based upon calendar days.

Mar. 01 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 608.

Mar. 02 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 629.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Gallagher, Miller of Marshall, and Gratias. S.J. 838.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 331

By Labor and Industrial Relations.

A bill for an act relating to age discrimination including the maximum age of employment in certain occupations and in pension plans.

Mar. 01 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 609.

Mar. 01 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 618.

Mar. 01 79 Approved. S.J. 618.

Mar. 12 79 Rereferred to State Government. S.J. 730.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Bisenius, and Rodgers. S.J. 838.

Mar. 22 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 922.

Mar. 22 79 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 922.

Mar. 22 79 Committee amendment S. 3266 filed. S.J. 923.

Apr. 18 79 Withdrawn. S.J. 1261.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 332

By DeKoster.

A bill for an act to authorize continuing education requirements for licensed insurance agents.

Mar. 01 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 609.

Mar. 02 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 629.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Slater, Miller of Marshall, and Gratias. S.J. 838.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 333

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to the operation of motorcycles and motorized bicycles by providing for the issuance of instruction permits and instruction courses on the operation of motorcycles and motorized bicycles, providing for the operation of motorcycles and motorized bicycles with the headlights on at all times, and providing equipment requirements for riders of motorcycles and motorized bicycles, subject to a penalty provided by law.

Mar. 01 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 609.

Mar. 01 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 620.

Mar. 01 79 Approved. S.J. 620.

Mar. 08 79 Amendment S. 3179 filed. S.J. 708.

Mar. 09 79 Amendment S. 3196 filed. S.J. 726.

Mar. 13 79 Amendment S. 3179 withdrawn. S.J. 756.

Mar. 13 79 Amendment S. 3196 adopted. S.J. 756.

Mar. 13 79 Passed Senate ayes 30, nays 18, S.J. 756.

Mar. 14 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 788.

Mar. 15 79 Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 816.

Mar. 15 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 945.

Mar. 1679 Read first time, referred to Transportation. H.J. 988.

Mar. 29 79 Subcommittee, Egenes, Davitt, Lageschulte, McKean, and Jay. H.J. 1237.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Mar. 05 80 Committee report. H.J. 776.

Mar. 05 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 776.

Mar. 05 80 Committee amendment H. 5356. H.J. 776.

Mar. 10 80 Amendment H. 5422 filed. H.J. 847.

Mar. 24 80 Amendment H. 5658 filed. H.J. 1125.

Mar. 31 80 Amendment H. 5789 filed. H.J. 1290.

Apr. 09 80 Fiscal note, HCS.

Apr. 09 80 Amendment H. 5955 filed. H.J. 1468.

Apr. 14 80 Rereferred to Transportation. H.J. 1561.

S.F. 334

By Tieden and Miller of Cerro Gordo.

A bill for an act relating to pipelines by establishing construction standards for pipelines to protect soil conservation and drainage structures and practices and allowing land surveys by pipeline companies after notice.

Mar 01 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 609.

Mar. 02 79 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 629.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Hester, Tieden, and Priebe. S.J. 720.

Mar. 28 79 Withdrawn. S.J. 986.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 335

By Taylor.

A bill for an act to increase the tax levy for the improvement and maintenance of a cemetery not owned by a township.

Mar. 01 79 Introduced, passed on file, S.J. 610.

Mar. 02 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 629.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Drake, Hultman, and Junkins. S.J. 720.

Mar. 16 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 336

By Orr, Gentleman, Kudart, Nystrom, Briles, Jensen, Miller of Des Moines, Hester, Comito, Junkins, Robinson, Slater, Scott, Small, Miller of Cerro Gordo, Willits, Bisenius, Readinger, Drake, Calhoon, Carr, Bergman, Gallagher, Miller of Marshall, Carney, Hutchins, Waldtein, Coleman, Yenger, Deluhery, Schwengels, Van Gilst, Kinley, Rush, Taylor, Waldstein, Hulse, Rodgers, Goodwin, Brown, Priebe and Palmer.

A bill for an act relating to the serving of breakfast to children in certain public and nonpublic schools.

Mar. 01 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 610.

Mar. 02 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

Mar. 02 79 Referred to Education, S.J. 629.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Jensen, DeKoster, and Small. S.J. 720.

Mar. 28 79 Withdrawn, S.J. 997.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 337

By Murray.

A bill for an act relating to the medium of instruction in public and nonpublic schools.

Mar. 01 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 610.

Mar. 02 79 Referred to Education, S.J. 629.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Taylor, Jensen, and Brown. S.J. 721.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 338

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to claims and actions arising in connection with the laws of products liability.

Mar. 02 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 622.

Mar. 02 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 631.

Mar. 02 79 Approved. S.J. 631.

Mar. 05 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 636.

Mar. 21 79 Return to regular calendar. S.J. 900.

Mar. 21 79 Committee amendment S. 3260 filed. S.J. 910.

Mar. 27 79 Amendments S. 3284, S. 3285, S. 3286 filed. S.J. 978.

Mar. 29 79 Amendment S. 3324 filed. S.J. 1017.

Apr. 02 79 Amendment S. 3343 filed, S.J. 1059.

Apr. 03 79 Amendments S. 3360, S. 3364, S. 3365 filed. S.J. 1069.

Apr. 03 79 Amendments S. 3366, S. 3369 filed. S.J. 1069.

Apr. 04 79 Amendments S. 3381, S. 3382, S. 3388 filed. S.J. 1086.

Apr. 05 79 Amendments S. 3398, S. 3400, S. 3401, S. 3404 filed. S.J. 1103.

Apr. 05 79 Amendments S. 3405, S. 3413 filed, S.J. 1103.

Apr. 10 79 Amendment S. 3458 filed. S.J. 1176.

Apr. 10 79 Amendment S. 3473 filed. S.J. 1177.

Apr. 11 79 Amendment S. 3487 filed. S.J. 1200.

Apr. 11 79 Amendment S. 3483 filed. S.J. 1201.

Apr. 11 79 Amendments S. 3483, S. 3487 lost, S.J. 1201.

Apr. 1179 Amendments S. 3388, S. 3404 adopted. S.J. 1201.

Apr. 11 79 Amendment S. 3489 filed. S.J. 1202.

Apr. 11 79 Amendments S. 3398, S. 3401, S. 3489 adopted. S.J. 1202.

Apr. 11 79 Amendment S. 3405 lost. S.J. 1202.

Apr. 11 79 Amendment S. 3400 lost, S.J. 1203.

Apr. 11 79 Amendments S. 3484, S. 3485, S. 3488 filed, S.J. 1213.

Apr. 11 79 Amendments S. 3487, S. 3489 filed. S.J. 1213.

Apr. 17 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1240.

Apr. 23 79 Amendment S. 3578 filed. S.J. 1361.

May 11 79 Returned to Judiciary. S.J. 1756.

```
* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

Jan. 1880 Subcommittee, Craft, Gentleman, and Priebe. S.J. 130.

S.F. 339

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to investigation of arson and providing immunity and penalties.

Mar. 02 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 622.

Mar. 02 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 632.

Mar. 02 79 Approved. S.J. 632.

Mar. 13 79 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 757.

Mar. 14 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 788.

Mar. 15 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 945.

Mar. 16 79 Read first time, passed on file, H.J. 988.

Apr. 03 79 Substituted for H.F. 682 H.J. 1293.

Apr. 03 79 Amendment H. 3709 filed. H.J. 1293.

Apr. 03 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1293.

Apr. 03 79 Ruled not germane H. 3709. H.J. 1293.

Apr. 03 79 Motion to suspend rules, H.J. 1294.

Apr. 03 79 Motion failed. H.J. 1294.

Apr. 03 79 Passed House, ayes 92, nays none, H.J. 1295.

Apr. 05 79 Message from House. S.J. 1088.

Apr. 09 79 Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 1148.

Apr. 09 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1148.

Apr. 09 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1148.

Apr. 09 79 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1148.

Apr. 12 79 Signed by Governor, S.J. 1239.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 340

By Taylor.

A bill for an act to specify in the Iowa Code, the date the armed forces of the United States were directed by formal order of the government of the United States to cease hostilities in the Vietnam Conflict.

Mar. 02 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 623.

Mar. 05 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 649.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Miller of Marshall, and Rodgers. S.J. 838.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Mar. 03 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 660.

Mar. 03 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 660.

Mar. 17 80 Passed Senate, ayes 39, nays none, S.J. 888.

Mar. 19 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1001.

Mar. 20 80 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 1049.
 Mar. 28 80 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Swearingen, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 1256.

S.F. 341

By Taylor and Miller of Marshall.

A bill for an act relating to the funding of substance abuse programs.

Mar. 02 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 624.

Mar. 05 79 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 650.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Appropriations, Human Resources. S.J. 721.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 342

By Taylor.

A bill for an act creating a school district assistance fund, providing for the deposit of certain fines and forfeitures in the fund, specifying the method of apportionment of the proceeds in the fund and providing penalties.

Mar. 02 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 624.

Mar. 05 79 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 650.

Mar. 06 79 Referred to Education. S.J. 653.

Mar. 1679 Subcommittee, DeKoster, Jensen, and Small. S.J. 838.

Mar. 22 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 343

By Craft, Van Gilst, Hulse, Jensen, Bergman, Taylor, Schwengels, Miller of Cerro Gordo, Gallagher, Tieden, Priebe, Miller of Marshall, Hutchins, Junkins and Robinson.

A bill for an act establishing a separate chapter of the Code dealing with minors and objectionable publications and shows and providing a penalty.

Mar. 02 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 624.

Mar. 05 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 650.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Rush, Ramsey, and Deluhery. S.J. 838.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 344

By Energy.

A bill for an act relating to access to and use of solar energy.

Mar. 02 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 624.

- Mar. 02 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 633.
- Mar. 02 79 Approved. S.J. 633.
- Mar. 12 79 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 733.
- Mar. 14 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 920.
- Mar. 15 79 Read first time, referred to Energy. H.J. 944.
- Mar. 23 79 Subcommittee, Evans, McKean, Ritsema, Mullins, Van Maanen, Howell, Sherzan, and Rapp. H.J. 1113.
- Apr. 04 79 Committee report. H.J. 1342.
- Apr. 04 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 1342.
- Apr. 09 79 Corrected committee report. H.J. 1464.
- Apr. 09 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1464.
- Apr. 09 79 Committee amendment H. 3773. H.J. 1465.
- Apr. 1179 Amendments H. 3869, H. 3870 filed. H.J. 1526.
- Apr. 1179 Amendments H. 3872, H. 3878 filed. H.J. 1527.
- Apr. 12 79 Amendment H. 3890 filed, H.J. 1553.
- Apr. 1279 Amendments H. 3893, H. 3898 filed. H.J. 1554.
- Apr. 17 79 Amendment H. 3890 lost. H.J. 1567.
- Apr. 1779 Amendments H. 3872A, H. 3872B adopted. H.J. 1567.
- Apr. 17 79 Amendment H. 3934 filed, H.J. 1567.
- Apr. 1779 Amendments H. 3934, H. 3878 adopted. H.J. 1568
- Apr. 17 79 Amendment H. 3943 filed. H.J. 1569.
- Apr. 17 79 Amendments H. 3893, H. 3898, H. 3943 adopted. H.J. 1569.
- Apr. 17 79 Committee amendment H. 3773 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1569.
- Apr. 1779 Amendments H. 3869, H. 3870 adopted. H.J. 1570.
- Apr. 17 79 Passed House, ayes 91, nays 2, H.J. 1570.
- Apr. 18 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1616.
- Apr. 20 79 Message from House, with amendment S. 3561. S.J. 1315.
- Apr. 23 79 Senate refused to concur S. 3561, S.J. 1351.
- Apr. 24 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote, S.J. 1385.
- May 03 79 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1526.
- May 04 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 2066.
- May 07 79 House insisted. H.J. 2106.
- May 07 79 Conference committee appointed. H.J. 2106.
- May 07 79 Message from House. S.J. 1564.
- May 08 79 Conference committee appointed. S.J. 1574.
- May 08 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 2126.
- *** ** END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan 14 80 Conference committee change. H.J. 20.
- Jan. 14 80 Message from House. S.J. 4.
- Jan. 16 80 Conference committee report. S.J. 104.
- Jan. 16 80 Conference committee report. H.J. 73.
- Jan. 17 80 Conference committee report adopted. S.J. 119.
- Jan. 17 80 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 1, S.J. 119.
- Jan. 17 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 119.
- Jan. 24 80 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, S.J. 177.
- Jan. 25 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 201.
- Jan. 28 80 Conference committee report failed. H.J. 239.
- Jan. 29 80 Second conference committee appointed. H.J. 256
- Jan. 29 80 Message from House. S.J. 217.

Jan. 3080 Second conference committee appointed. S.J. 230.

Jan. 31 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 288.

Apr. 23 80 Second report, second conference committee report. H.J. 1985.

Apr. 23 80 Second conference committee report. S.J. 1635.

Apr. 26 80 Second conference committee report adopted. S.J. 1821.

Apr. 26 80 Failed to pass Senate, ayes 22, nays 25, S.J. 1821.

S.F. 345

By Hutchins, Orr, Gallagher, Miller of Cerro Gordo, Rodgers, Scott, Miller of Des Moines, Junkins, Willits, Kinley, Rush, Van Gilst, Carr, Slater, Calhoon, Brown, Robinson, Coleman, Palmer, Small, Priebe and Deluhery.

A bill for an act establishing a family enterprise loan assistance program to aid qualified individuals in obtaining credit to purchase farm or business real property, establishing a tax and making an appropriation.

Mar. 05 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 634.

Mar. 06 79 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 654.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Appropriations, Natural Resources. S.J. 721.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 346 *

By Hutchins.

A bill for an act relating to the applicability of provisions of the state building code relating to smoke and fire detection systems.

Mar. 05 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 634.

Mar. 06 79 Referred to Commerce, S.J. 654.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Comito, Craft, and Priebe. S.J. 721.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Feb. 26 80 Amendment S. 5218 filed. S.J. 589.

S.F. 347

By Ramsey and Van Gilst.

A bill for an act to legalize proceedings taken by the board of supervisors of Lucas county relating to the sale of certain properties.

Mar. 05 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 646.

Mar. 05 79 Proof of publication certified. S.J. 648.

Mar. 06 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 654.

Mar. 1679 Subcommittee, Willits, Briles, and Kudart. S.J. 838.

Mar. 13 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 769.

Mar. 13 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 769.

Mar. 21 79 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 2, S.J. 886.

Mar. 22 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 916.

Mar. 23 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1078.

Mar. 26 79 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1119.

Mar. 26 79 Proof of publication certified. H.J. 1146.

Mar. 29 79 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Walter and Pelton. H.J. 1237.

Apr. 02 79 Committee report. H.J. 1271.

Apr. 02 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 1271.

Apr. 20 79 Passed House, ayes 72, nays 4, H.J. 1663.

Apr. 20 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1712.

Apr. 24 79 Message from House. S.J. 1363.

Apr. 30 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1463.

Apr. 30 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1463.

Apr. 30 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1463.

Apr. 30 79 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1463.

May 03 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1530.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 348

By Nystrom, Robinson and Tieden.

A bill for an act relating to limitations on out-of-state bank holding companies.

Mar. 05 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 646.

Mar. 06 79 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 654.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Holden, Bergman and Robinson. S.J. 721.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 349

By Schwengels and Junkins.

A bill for an act relating to the appropriation of federal funds by the general assembly.

Mar. 05 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 647.

Mar. 06 79 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 654.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Murray, DeKoster, and Junkins. S.J. 721.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 350

By Schwengels and Briles.

A bill for an act relating to the transfer of authority to control, manage, direct and operate the Iowa veterans home, to the Iowa department of veterans affairs.

Mar. 05 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 647.

Mar. 06 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 654.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Miller of Marshall, Gratias, and Miller of Des Moines. S.J. 838.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 351

By Calhoon, Scott, Coleman, Rush, Small, Jensen, Briles, Goodwin, Van Gilst, Gratias, Carr, Tieden, Junkins, Deluhery, Brown, Orr, Miller of Cerro Gordo, Hutchins, Miller of Marshall, Robinson, Gallagher, Kinley, Willits, Palmer, Miller of Des Moines and Slater.

A bill for an act relating to a procedure for implementing rate increases by public utilities.

Mar. 05 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 647.

Mar. 06 79 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 654.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Holden, Bergman, and Priebe. S.J. 721.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 352

By Rodgers and Small.

A bill for an act relating to the sale of wine and creating a license therefor.

Mar. 05 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 647.

Mar. 06 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 654.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Drake, Gratias, and Gallagher. S.J. 838.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 353

By Holden and Tieden.

A bill for an act to repeal the statutory requirement that corporations and financial institutions file declarations of estimated tax and make payments thereof.

Mar. 06 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 651.

Mar. 07 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 684.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Craft, Junkins, and Hultman. S.J. 838.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 354

By Taylor.

A bill for an act to provide that the costs of advertising cigarettes are not deductible business expenses for corporations.

Mar. 06 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 651.

Mar. 07 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 684.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Craft, Junkins and Hultman. S.J. 839.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 355

By Taylor.

A bill for an act relating to the valuation of land used for wildlife habitat purposes.

Mar. 06 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 651.

Mar. 07 79 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 684.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Rodgers, Calhoon, and Goodwin. S.J. 839.

Apr. 20 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Rodgers, Calhoon, and Goodwin. S.J. 130.

S.F. 356

By Jensen.

A bill for an act to prohibit operating a motor vehicle while having a certain percentage of alcohol in the blood, and to apply penalties.

Mar. 06 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 652.

Mar. 07 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 684.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Kudart, Ramsey, and Deluhery. S.J. 839.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 357

By Slater and Carr.

A bill for an act providing a mechanism for certain employees to seek relief from an employer's forced overtime requirement and including criminal and civil penalties.

Mar. 06 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 652.

Mar. 07 79 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 684.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Hultman, Jensen, and Orr. S.J. 839.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 358

By State Government.

A bill for an act to provide for certification of ophthalmic dispensers.

```
Mar. 06 79
            Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 653.
Mar. 06 79
            Committee meeting report. S.J. 658.
Mar. 06 79
            Approved. S.J. 658.
Apr. 11 79
            Passed Senate, aves 29, navs 18, S.J. 1196.
Apr. 11 79
            Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1209.
Apr. 23 79
            Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1333.
            Message from Senate. H.J. 1723.
Apr. 23 79
Apr. 24 79
            Read first time, passed on file, H.J. 1743.
       * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan. 14 80
            Referred to State Government. H.J. 18.
Feb. 01 80
            Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien,
                                                  Anderson of Audubon.
                    Halvorson of Webster, and Bina. H.J. 342.
            Lura.
Feb. 05.80
            Amendment H. 5154 filed, H.J. 377.
Mar. 05 80
            Committee report. H.J. 773.
Mar. 05 80
            Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 773.
Mar. 05 80
            Committee amendment H. 5359. H.J. 773.
Mar. 12 80
            Fiscal note. HCS.
            Amendment H. 5793 filed, H.J. 1290.
Mar. 31 80
Apr. 09 80
            Amendment H. 5154 withdrawn, H.J. 1455.
Apr. 09 80
            Committee amendment H. 5359 adopted. H.J. 1455.
Apr. 09 80
            Amendment H. 5793 adopted. H.J. 1456.
Apr. 09 80
            Passed House, ayes 86, nays 8, H.J. 1456.
            Explanation of vote. H.J. 1580.
Apr. 14 80
            Message from House, with amendment S. 5711. S.J. 1377.
Apr. 1180
            Senate concurred S. 5711. S.J. 1416.
Apr. 1480
Apr. 14 80
            Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1433.
            Amendment S. 5728 filed. S.J. 1436.
Apr. 14 80
Apr. 15 80
            Motion to reconsider vote prevailed, S.J. 1456.
            Amendment S. 5728 adopted. S.J. 1456.
Apr. 15 80
Apr. 15 80
            Senate concurred S. 5711 as amended. S.J. 1457.
Apr. 15 80
            Passed Senate, ayes 34, nays 11, S.J. 1457.
            Message from Senate, with amendment H. 6143. H.J. 1701.
Apr. 1780
Apr. 22 80
            House concurred H. 6143. H.J. 1933.
Apr. 22 80
            Passed House, ayes 88, nays 3, H.J. 1933.
Apr. 23 80
```

Apr. 23 80 Explanation of vote H.J. 2024. Apr. 23 80 Message from House. S.J. 1597.

Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1856. May 21 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2596.

S.F. 359

By DeKoster and Robinson.

A bill for an act relating to workers' compensation for occupational hearing loss.

Mar. 06 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 653.

Mar. 07 79 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 684.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Jensen, Carney, and Carr. S.J. 839.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Feb. 14 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 465.

Feb. 14 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 465.

Feb. 14 80 Committee amendment S. 5124 filed. S.J. 469.

Feb. 26 80 Fiscal note. SCS.

Feb. 26 80 Amendments S. 5206, S. 5207 filed. S.J. 589.

Feb. 28 80 Amendment S. 5234 filed. S.J. 617.

Feb. 28 80 Committee amendments S. 5124A, S. 5124B adopted. S.J. 617.

Feb. 28 80 Amendments S. 5207, S. 5206, S. 5234 adopted. S.J. 617.

Feb. 28 80 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 4, S.J. 618.

Mar. 04 80 Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 675.

Mar. 04 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 747.

Mar. 05 80 Read first time, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 752.

Mar. 27 80 Committee report. H.J. 1235.

Mar. 27 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 1235.

Apr. 02 80 Amendment H. 5853 filed. H.J. 1351.

Apr. 03 80 Amendment H. 5853 lost. H.J. 1363.

Apr. 03 80 Passed House, ayes 89, nays none, H.J. 1363.

Apr. 09 80 Message from House. S.J. 1329.

Apr. 17 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1525.

Apr. 17 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1525.

Apr. 17 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1525.

Apr. 17 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1525.

Apr. 21 80 Signed by Governor, S.J. 1587.

S.F. 360

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to controlled substances by providing that the possession of one ounce or less of marijuana constitutes a simple misdemeanor; providing that the accommodation offense applies only to one ounce or less of marijuana; and removing the prohibition against deferred judgments, deferred sentences and suspended sentences for certain controlled substance offenses.

Mar. 06 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 653.

Mar. 07 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 688.

Mar. 07 79 Approved. S.J. 688.

Mar. 07 79 Amendment S. 3154 filed. S.J. 691.

Mar. 14 79 Amendments S. 3222, S. 3228, S. 3232 filed. S.J. 794.

Mar. 21 79 Amendments S. 3251, S. 3253 filed. S.J. 910.

Mar. 22 79 Amendment S. 3265 filed. S.J. 923.

Mar. 23 79 Amendment S. 3267 filed. S.J. 943.

Apr. 09 79 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 1147.

Apr. 09 79 Amendment S. 3446 filed. S.J. 1153.

May 11 79 Returned to Judiciary. S.J. 1757.

*** * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Jan.
      16 80
             Committee meeting report (date of report). S.J. 126.
             Recommended passage. S.J. 126.
Jan.
      16 80
     25 80
             Amendment S. 5014 filed. S.J. 196.
Jan.
Jan. 28 80
             Amendments S. 3222, S. 3232 withdrawn, S.J.
                                                                        207.
             Ruled out of order S.
Jan. 28 80
                                            3251, S. 3253.
Jan. 28 80
             Amendment S. 5017 filed, S.J. 207.
Jan. 28 80
             Amendment S. 5017 adopted. S.J. 207.
             Amendment S. 3446 as amended, lost. S.J. 208.
Jan. 28 80
             Explanation of vote, S.J. 233.
Jan. 30 80
Feb. 04 80
             Amendment S. 5054 filed, S.J. 299.
             Amendment S. 5054 lost. S.J. 385.
Feb. 11 80
Feb. 11 80
             Amendment S. 3267 withdrawn, S.J. 385.
Feb. 11 80
             Amendment S. 3228 adopted. S.J. 386.
Feb. 12 80
             Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 413.
Feb. 13 80
             Point of order raised. S.J. 429.
Feb. 13 80
             Ruled in order S. 5014, S.J. 429.
Feb. 13 80
             Amendment S. 5014 lost. S.J. 430.
Feb. 13 80
             Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 440.
Feb. 13 80
             Amendment S. 5114 filed. S.J. 441.
Feb. 14 80
             Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 461.
Mar. 17 80
             Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 906.
Mar. 17 80
             Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, S.J. 906.
Mar. 17 80
             Motion to reconsider vote failed. S.J. 907.
Mar. 17 80
             Amendment S. 3154 adopted. S.J. 907.
Mar. 17 80
             Amendment S. 3265 withdrawn. S.J. 907.
Mar. 17 80
             Amendment S. 5114 lost, S.J. 908.
Mar. 17 80
             Amendment S. 5405 filed. S.J. 908.
             Amendment S. 5405 adopted, S.J. 908.
Mar. 17 80
Mar. 17 80
             Passed Senate, ayes 38, nays 11, S.J. 908.
Mar. 18 80
             Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 936.
Mar. 18 80
             Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 936.
Mar. 19 80
             Message from Senate. H.J. 1001.
Mar. 19 80
             Amendment H. 5584 filed. H.J. 1046.
Mar. 20 80
             Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement.
             H.J. 1049.
Mar. 20 80
             Amendment H. 5614 filed, H.J. 1081.
Mar. 28 80
             Subcommittee, Shimanek, Pelton, Hibbs, Jesse, and Walter.
             H.J. 1256.
Apr. 02 80
             Committee report. H.J. 1344.
Apr. 02 80
             Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1344.
Apr. 02 80
             Committee amendment H. 5860. H.J. 1344.
Apr. 03 80
             Amendment H. 5888 filed. H.J. 1394.
             Amendment H. 5909 filed. H.J. 1445.
Apr. 08 80
```

Rereferred to Appropriations. H.J. 1512.

S.F. 361

By Judiciary.

Apr. 11 80

A bill for an act increasing the share of the surviving spouse under the intestate succession laws.

```
Mar. 06 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 653.
```

Mar. 07 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 689.

Mar. 07 79 Approved. S.J. 689.

Mar. 16 79 Passed Senate, ayes 39, nays none, S.J. 826.

Mar. 19 79 Explanations of votes. S.J. 853.

Mar. 20 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1021.

Mar. 21 79 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1029.

Mar. 29 79 Subcommittee, Pelton, Smalley, and Lonergan. H.J. 1237.

Apr. 05 79 Committee report. H.J. 1369.

Apr. 05 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 1369.

Apr. 09 79 Amendment H. 3822 filed. H.J. 1474.

Apr. 18 79 Amendment H. 3981 filed, H.J. 1618.

Apr. 1979 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1643.

May 10 79 Amendment H. 3981 withdrawn. H.J. 2242.

May 10 79 Amendment H. 3822 withdrawn. H.J. 2243.

May 10 79 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 2243.

May 10 79 Message from House. S.J. 1639.

May 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1757.

May 11 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1757.

May 11 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1757.

May 11 79 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1757. Jun. 01 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2273.

01 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2273.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 362

By Cities.

A bill for an act to authorize the Iowa development commission to make loans to local development corporations for certain projects and making an appropriation.

```
Mar. 07 79 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 660.
```

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Readinger, Bisenius, and Small. S.J. 721.

Mar. 07 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 687.

Mar. 07 79 Approved. S.J. 687.

Mar. 12 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 746.

Mar. 12 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 746.

Mar. 12 79 Amendment S. 3203 filed. S.J. 749.

Mar. 16 79 Amendment S. 3203 adopted. S.J. 834. Mar. 16 79 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 2, S.J. 834.

Mar. 20 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1021.

Mar. 21 79 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 1029.

May 11 79 Subcommittee, West, Hansen of O'Brien, and Jesse. H.J. 2388.

May 04 79 Committee report. H.J. 2077.

May 04 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 2077.

```
May 04 79 Committee amendment H. 4279. H.J. 2077.
```

May 04 79 Amendment H. 4281 filed. H.J. 2078.

May 07 79 Committee amendment H. 4279 adopted. H.J. 2114.

May 07 79 Amendment H. 4281 adopted. H.J. 2114.

May 07 79 Amendment H. 4301 filed. H.J. 2114.

May 07 79 Amendment H. 4301 adopted. H.J. 2115.

May 07 79 Passed House, ayes 88, nays 9, H.J. 2116.

May 08 79 Message from House, with amendment S. 3735. S.J. 1582.

May 09 79 Senate refused to concur S. 3735. S.J. 1608.

May 09 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 2201.

May 09 79 House receded. H.J. 2219.

May 09 79 Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 2219.

May 09 79 Message from House. S.J. 1621.

May 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1757.

May 11 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1757.

May 11 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1757.

May 11 79 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1757.

Jun. 08 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2273.

Jun. 15 79 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2295.
***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 363

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to a tax on beer and liquor, providing an increase in the barrel tax on beer to five dollars and twenty-seven hundredths dollars per barrel, providing a two percent tax on alcoholic beverages purchased from the state and providing a two percent increase in the tax imposed by section one hundred twenty-three point ninety-six (123.96) of the Code.

```
Mar. 07 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 660.
```

Mar. 07 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 690.

Mar. 07 79 Approved. S.J. 691.

Mar. 08 79 Amendment S. 3187 filed. S.J. 709.

Mar. 09 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

Mar. 12 79 Amendment S. 3207 filed. S.J. 750.

Mar. 13 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

Mar. 16 79 Amendment S. 3240 filed. S.J. 845.

Mar. 19 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

Apr. 04 79 Amendment S. 3395 filed. S.J. 1087.

Apr. 24 79 Amendments S. 3609, S. 3603 filed. S.J. 1378.

Apr. 24 79 Amendment S. 3603 lost. S.J. 1378.

Apr. 24 79 Amendment S. 3609A withdrawn. S.J. 1379.

Apr. 24 79 Amendments S. 3609C, S. 3609D adopted. S.J. 1380.

Apr. 24 79 Amendment S. 3207 lost. S.J. 1381.

Apr. 24 79 Amendment S. 3395 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1381.

Apr. 24 79 Amendment S. 3600 filed. S.J. 1381.

Apr. 24 79 Ruled out of order S. 3187, S. 3600, S.J. 1381.

```
Apr. 24 79 Amendments S. 3614, S. 3610 filed. S.J. 1382.
```

May 09 79 Motions filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1627.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 364

By Rush.

A bill for an act relating to exemptions from execution.

```
Mar. 07 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 660.
```

Mar. 08 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 702.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Kudart, Ramsey, and Coleman. S.J. 839.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 365

By Nystrom.

A bill for an act relating to the licensing and regulation of detection of deception examiners and providing penalties for violation.

```
Mar. 07 79 Introduced, passed on file, S.J. 661.
```

Mar. 08 79 Referred to State Government, S.J. 702.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Miller of Marshall, and Rodgers. S.J. 839.

* * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 366

By Hansen.

A bill for an act requiring that the campaign finance disclosure commission submit a report to the general assembly after each election, setting forth total expenditures by the contributions to candidates for certain offices, and indicating the amount of each candidate's contributions received from individuals and from contributors other than individuals.

```
Mar. 07 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 662.
```

Mar. 08 79 Referred to State Government, S.J. 702.

Apr. 24 79 Amendment S. 3614 adopted. S.J. 1382.

Apr. 24 79 Ruled out of order S. 3240, S. 3610. S.J. 1382.

Apr. 24 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1382.

Apr. 25 79 Fiscal notes. SCS.

Apr. 25 79 Motions filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1416.

May 03 79 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1515.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Miller of Marshall, and Rodgers. S.J. 839.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 367

By Craft, Hulse, Jensen, Hansen, Miller of Des Moines and Palmer.

A bill for an act relating to reimbursement or the payment for health careservices and providing that it is a discriminatory practice to deny reimbursement or payment to certain persons.

Mar. 07 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 662.

Mar. 08 79 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 702.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Holden, Comito, and Robinson. S.J. 839.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Feb. 05 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 314.

Feb. 05 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 314.

Feb. 05 80 Committee amendment S. 5062 filed. S.J. 317.

Feb. 12 80 Amendments S. 5092, S. 5095 filed. S.J. 420.

Feb. 13 80 Amendment S. 5105 filed. S.J. 440.

Feb. 18 80 Amendment S. 5139 filed. S.J. 489.

Feb. 20 80 Amendment S. 5105 withdrawn. S.J. 510.

Feb. 20 80 Amendment S. 5139 adopted. S.J. 511.

Feb. 20 80 Ruled out of order S. 5062, S. 5092, S. 5095. S.J. 511.

Feb. 20 80 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 5, S.J. 511.

Feb. 25 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 631.

Feb. 26 80 Read first time, referred to Commerce. H.J. 650.

Feb. 29 80 Subcommittee, Pope, Chiodo, and Swearingen. H.J. 724.

S.F. 368

By Carr.

A bill for an act to establish a county finance committee and specify its powers and duties.

Mar. 07 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 662.

Mar. 08 79 Referred to County Government. S.J. 702.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Hutchins, Hester, and Yenger. S.J. 839.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 369

By Carr.

A bill for an act making an annual appropriation to the municipal assistance fund and the county government assistance fund.

Mar. 07 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 662.

Mar. 08 79 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 702.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Appropriations, Regulatory and Finance. S.J. 839.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 370

By Carr.

A bill for an act to provide that a governmental subdivision is not obligated to indemnify the members of its governmental bodies for damages and costs imposed under the Iowa open meetings law.

Mar. 07 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 662.

Mar. 08 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 702.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Bisenius, Miller of Marshall, and Carr. S.J. 839.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 371

By Education.

A bill for an act to provide an exemption from the length of school year requirements for certain school districts.

Mar. 07 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 662.

Mar. 07 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 688.

Mar. 07 79 Approved. S.J. 688.

Mar. 08 79 Amendment S. 3175 filed. S.J. 708.

Mar. 12 79 Amendment S. 3198 filed. S.J. 749.

Mar. 13 79 Amendment S. 3198 lost. S.J. 760.

Mar. 13 79 Amendment S. 3175 withdrawn, S.J. 760.

Mar. 13 79 Amendments S. 3212, S. 3220 filed. S.J. 760.

Mar. 13 79 Amendment S. 3212 adopted. S.J. 760.

Mar. 13 79 Amendment S. 3220 lost. S.J. 760.

Mar. 13 79 Passed Senate, ayes 35, nays 13, S.J. 760.

Mar. 14 79 Explanations of votes. S.J. 788.

Mar. 14 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 789.

Mar. 20 79 Amendment S. 3247 filed. S.J. 874.

Mar. 21 79 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 890.

Mar. 21 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 890.

Mar. 21 79 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 891.

Mar. 21 79 Amendment S. 3247 adopted, S.J. 891.

Mar. 21 79 Amendment S. 3212 withdrawn, S.J. 891.

Mar. 21 79 Passed Senate, ayes 37, nays 9, S.J. 892.

Mar. 22 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 916.

Mar. 21 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1029.

Mar. 22 79 Read first time, referred to Education. H.J. 1038.

By Priebe.

A bill for an act to transfer from the counties to the state the costs related to providing programs and services under chapters one hundred twenty-five (125), two hundred twenty-two (222), two hundred twenty-three (223), two hundred twenty-five (225), two hundred twenty-six (226), two hundred twenty-seven (227), two hundred twenty-nine (229), two hundred thirty (230), two hundred thirty A (230A), two hundred thirty-two (232), two hundred thirty-four (234), two hundred forty-four (244), two hundred forty-five (245), two hundred fifty-three (253), two hundred sixty-three (263), two hundred sixty-nine (269), two hundred seventy (270), and two hundred seventy-one (271) of the Code, and to provide for an appropriation.

Mar. 07 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 681

Mar. 08 79 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 702.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Appropriations, Social Services. S.J. 839.

* * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 373

By Labor and Industrial Relations.

A bill for an act relating to unemployment compensation by limiting benefits through requiring a one-week waiting period for eligibility for benefits, by recomputing partial benefits, by recomputing individual weekly benefit amounts and maximum benefits as a percentage of the statewide average weekly wage to vary with the number of dependents, by reducing certain benefits from thirty-nine to twenty-six weeks, by reducing the percentage of wages credited to an individual's account, by providing thirty-nine weeks of benefits and a greater percentage of wage credits to individuals laid off due to an employer going out of business, by mandating contribution rate table three for fiscal years 1980 and 1981, by exempting severance pay from employer taxation, by providing for the recovery of overpayments, back pay, certain benefits, and funds due from government entities, by denying benefits during paid sabbatical leave, by offsetting benefits with severance pay, governmental retirement pay and back pay, by modifying the attachment and reattachment to-the-work-force requirements and certain disqualification and requalification requirements for voluntary quits, misconduct, and failure to accept suitable work, by establishing procedures for employer liability determinations, by establishing rates of contribution for government contributing employers, by allowing government employers to elect reimbursable or contributing status for a one-year period, by recomputing certain charges against employer accounts and rates of contribution when employer reports are delinquent, by extending the appeal period for protesting employers and the period for transmission of the job service record to a reviewing court, by clarifying the confidentiality of job service information and the job service subpoena and garnishment powers, by allowing certain vacation pay to offset benefits, by making technical corrections to chapter ninety-six (96) of the Code, and by making certain penalties consistent with the criminal code.

- Mar. 07 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 682.
- Mar. 08 79 Committee report. S.J. 703.
- Mar. 08 79 Approved. S.J. 703.
- Mar. 08 79 Amendments S. 3180, S. 3181 filed. S.J. 708.
- Mar. 08 79 Amendment S. 3186 filed. S.J. 709.
- Mar. 09 79 Amendment S. 3195 filed. S.J. 726.
- Mar. 12 79 Amendments S. 3202, S. 3205 filed. S.J. 749.
- Mar. 12 79 Amendments S. 3208, S. 3209, S. 3210 filed. S.J. 750.
- Mar. 13 79 Amendments S. 3213, S. 3214, S. 3215, S. 3217 filed. S.J. 771.
- Mar. 13 79 Amendments S. 3219, S. 3221 filed. S.J. 771.
- Mar. 14 79 Amendment S. 3215 adopted. S.J. 775.
- Mar. 14 79 Amendment S. 3205 withdrawn. S.J. 775.
- Mar. 14 79 Amendments S. 3223, S. 3226 filed. S.J. 775.
- Mar. 14 79 Amendment S. 3226 adopted. S.J. 776.
- Mar. 1479 Amendment S. 3223A as amended, adopted. S.J. 776.
- Mar. 14 79 Amendment S. 3230 filed. S.J. 777.
- Mar. 14 79 Amendment S. 3230 adopted. S.J. 777.
- Mar. 1479 Amendment S. 3223C as amended, adopted. S.J. 778.
- Mar. 14 79 Amendment S. 3223D adopted. S.J. 778.
- Mar. 14 79 Amendment S. 3223E adopted. S.J. 779.
- Mar. 14 79 Amendments S. 3223H, S. 3223I adopted. S.J. 780.
- Mar. 14 79 Amendment S. 3227 filed. S.J. 781.
- Mar. 1479 Amendments S. 3223K, S. 3227 adopted. S.J. 781
- Mar. 14 79 Amendment S. 3223F withdrawn. S.J. 781.
- Mar. 14 79 Amendment S. 3223G as amended, lost. S.J. 782
- Mar. 14 79 Amendments S. 3233, S. 3224, S. 3231 filed. S.J. 782.
- Mar. 14 79 Ruled out of order S. 3186, S. 3214. S.J. 782
- Mar. 1479 Amendments S. 3202, S. 3224 withdrawn, S.J. 782.
- Mar. 14 79 Amendment S. 3213 adopted. S.J. 782.
- Mar. 14 79 Amendments S. 3233, S. 3209, S. 3210 withdrawn, S.J. 783,
- Mar. 14 79 Amendment S. 3234 filed. S.J. 783.
- Mar. 14 79 Amendment S. 3223J as amended, adopted. S.J. 783.
- Mar. 1479 Amendments S. 3234, S. 3217 adopted. S.J. 783
- Mar. 14 79 Amendment S. 3235 filed. S.J. 784.
- Mar. 14 79 Amendments S. 3235, S. 3219, S. 3208 adopted. S.J. 784.
- Mar. 1479 Amendment S. 3180 as amended, adopted, S.J. 784.
- Mar. 14 79 Amendment S. 3221 withdrawn. S.J. 784.
- Mar. 14 79 Amendment S. 3195 lost. S.J. 785.
- Mar. 14 79 Amendment S. 3181 withdrawn. S.J. 785.
- Mar. 14 79 Amendment S. 3236 filed. S.J. 785.
- Mar. 14 79 Amendment S. 3236 adopted. S.J. 785.
- Mar. 1479 Amendment S. 3231 as amended, withdrawn. S.J. 786.
- Mar. 14 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 786.
- Mar. 14 79 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 786.
- Mar. 15 79 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Mar. 14 79 Passed Senate. ayes 36, nays 13, S.J. 786.
- Mar. 16 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 988.
- Mar. 1979 Read first time, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 1005.

- Amendment H. 3641 filed. H.J. 1219. Mar. 28 79
- Mar. 29 79 Subcommittee, Pope, Menke, Holt, Connors, and Wells. H.J. 1237.
- Amendment H. 3646 filed. H.J. 1237. Mar. 29 79
- Amendment H. 3710 filed. H.J. 1306. Apr. 03 79
- Apr. 04 79 Committee report. H.J. 1343.
- Apr. 04 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1343.
- Committee amendment H. 3713. H.J. 1343. Apr. 04 79
- Amendments H. 3715, H. 3716, H. 3717, H. 3718 filed, H.J. 1347. Apr. 04 79
- Apr. 04 79 Amendments H. 3728, H. 3729 filed. H.J. 1348.
- Apr. 05 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1351.
- Apr.: 05 79 Amendments H. 3748, H. 3757, H. 3758 filed. H.J. 1401.
- Apr. 06 79 Amendments H. 3766, H. 3769, H. 3770, H. 3771 filed. H.J. 1423.
- Apr. 06 79 Amendments H. 3772, H. 3775, H. 3776 filed. H.J. 1423.
- Amendments H. 3777, H. 3778, H. 3779, H. 3780 filed. H.J. 1423 Apr. 06 79 Apr. 06 79 Amendments H. 3781, H. 3782, H. 3783, H. 3784 filed, H.J. 1423.
- Amendments H. 3785, H. 3786, H. 3787 filed. H.J. 1423.
- Apr. 06 79 Amendments H. 3788, H. 3789, H. 3790, H. 3791 filed. H.J. 1424. Apr. 06 79
- Apr. 06 79 Amendments H. 3792, H. 3793, H. 3794, H. 3795 filed, H.J. 1424.
- Amendments H. 3796, H. 3797, H. 3798, H. 3799 filed. H.J. 1424. Apr. 06 79
- Amendments H. 3800, H. 3801, H. 3802, H. 3803 filed. H.J. 1424. Apr. 06 79
- Apr. 06 79 Amendments H. 3804, H. 3805, H. 3806, H. 3807 filed. H.J. 1424.
- Apr. 06 79 Amendment H. 3808 filed. H.J. 1424.
- Apr. 09 79 Rule suspended. H.J. 1429.
- Apr. 09 79 Committee amendment H. 3713D withdrawn, H.J. 1430.
- Apr. 09 79 Ruled out of order H. 3718, H. 3776, H.J. 1430.
- Apr. 09 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1431.
- Apr. 09 79 Motion failed, H.J. 1450.
- Apr. 09 79 Ruled out of order H. 3804. H.J. 1450.
- Apr. 09 79 Amendment H. 3785 withdrawn. H.J. 1450.
- Apr. 09 79 Amendment H. 3811 filed, H.J. 1451.
- Apr. 09 79 Amendment H. 3811 lost. H.J. 1452.
- Apr. 09 79 Committee amendment H. 3713A adopted. H.J. 1453.
- Apr. 09 79 Amendment H. 3782 lost. H.J. 1454.
- Apr. 09 79 Committee amendment H. 3713B adopted. H.J. 1455.
- Apr. 09 79 Amendment H. 3793 lost. H.J. 1456.
- Apr. 09 79 Amendment H. 3780 lost. H.J. 1457.
- Apr. 09 79 Committee amendment H. 3713C adopted. H.J. 1458.
- Amendment H. 3813 filed, H.J. 1459. Apr. 09 79
- Apr. 09 79 Amendment H. 3813 withdrawn. H.J. 1459.
- Apr. 09 79 Amendments H. 3784, H. 3781D lost. H.J. 1461.
- Committee amendment H. 3713L adopted. H.J. 1462. Apr. 09 79
- Apr. 09 79 Amendment H. 3814 filed. H.J. 1474.
- Apr. 10 79 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Apr. 10 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1482.
- Apr. 10 79 Amendment H. 3830 filed, H.J. 1482.
- Motion failed, H.J. 1483. Apr. 10 79
- Apr. 10 79 Amendment H. 3781A lost. H.J. 1484.
- Apr. 10 79 Amendments H. 3781B, H. 3781C withdrawn, H.J. 1484.

- Apr. 10 79 Amendment H. 3789A lost. H.J. 1486.
- Apr. 10 79 Amendment H. 3716 lost. H.J. 1488.
- Apr. 10 79 Amendment H. 3794 lost. H.J. 1489.
- Apr. 1079 Committee amendment H. 3713F adopted. H.J. 1490.
- Apr. 10 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1491.
- Apr. 10 79 Ruled not germane H. 3806. H.J. 1491.
- Apr. 10 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1491.
- Apr. 10 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1492.
- Apr. 10 79 Motion failed. H.J. 1493.
- Apr. 10 79 Committee amendment H. 3713E adopted. H.J. 1494.
- Apr. 10 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1494.
- Apr. 10 79 Ruled germane H. 3789B. H.J. 1494.
- Apr. 1079 Amendments H. 3789B, H. 3777 lost. H.J. 1495.
- Apr. 1079 Committee amendment H. 3713G adopted. H.J. 1497.
- Apr. 10 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1497.
- Apr. 11 79 Amendment H. 3715 lost. H.J. 1507.
- Apr. 1179 Committee amendment H. 3713H adopted. H.J. 1507.
- Apr. 11 79 Amendment H. 3805 adopted. H.J. 1508.
- Apr. 11 79 Committee amendment H. 3713I as amended, adopted. H.J. 1508.
- Apr. 11 79 Committee amendments H. 3713J, H. 3713K, H. 3713M adopted. H.J. 1508.
- Apr. 11 79 Amendment H. 3769 withdrawn. H.J. 1508.
- Apr. 11 79 Amendment H. 3814 withdrawn. H.J. 1509.
- Apr. 11 79 Amendment H. 3641 lost. H.J. 1510.
- Apr. 11 79 Amendment H. 3801 lost. H.J. 1511.
- Apr. 11 79 Rule suspended. H.J. 1511.
- Apr. 11 79 Amendment H. 3779 lost. H.J. 1514.
- Apr. 11 79 Rule suspended. H.J. 1514.
- Apr. 11 79 Amendment H. 3808 lost. H.J. 1515.
- Apr. 11 79 Amendment H. 3800 lost. H.J. 1516.
- Apr. 11 79 Amendment H. 3758 lost. H.J. 1518.
- Apr. 11 79 Amendment H. 3799 lost. H.J. 1519.
- Apr. 11 79 Amendment H. 3748 adopted. H.J. 1519.
- Apr. 11 79 Amendment H. 3757 withdrawn, H.J. 1519.
- Apr. 11 79 Amendments H. 3787, H. 3783 lost. H.J. 1520.
- Apr. 11 79 Amendment H. 3802 adopted, H.J. 1520.
- Apr. 11 79 Amendment H. 3717 lost. H.J. 1522.
- Apr. 11 79 Amendment H. 3710 lost. H.J. 1523.
- Apr. 11 79 Amendments H. 3729, H. 3807 lost. H.J. 1524.
- Apr. 11 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1526.
- Apr. 12 79 Rule suspended. H.J. 1530.
- Apr. 12 79 Amendment H. 3796 lost. H.J. 1531.
- Apr. 12 79 Amendment H. 3772A lost. H.J. 1532.
- Apr. 12 79 Amendment H. 3772B lost. H.J. 1533.
- Apr. 12 79 Ruled out of order H. 3771. H.J. 1533.
- Apr. 12 79 Ruled out of order H. 3770B. H.J. 1534.
- Apr. 12 79 Amendment H. 3770A lost. H.J. 1534.
- Apr. 12 79 Amendment H. 3790 lost, H.J. 1536.
- Apr. 12 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1538.

```
Apr. 12 79
            Ruled germane H. 3791. H.J. 1538.
Apr. 12 79
            Amendment H. 3791 lost. H.J. 1539.
Apr. 12 79
            Amendment H. 3803 withdrawn. H.J. 1539.
Apr. 12 79
            Amendment H. 3728 lost. H.J. 1540.
            Amendment H. 3778 withdrawn, H.J. 1540.
Apr. 12 79
Apr. 12 79
            Amendment H. 3788 lost. H.J. 1542.
            Amendment H. 3792 lost. H.J. 1543.
Apr. 12 79
Apr. 12 79
            Amendment H. 3766 lost. H.J. 1545.
Apr. 12 79
            Amendment H. 3786 lost. H.J. 1545.
Apr. 12 79
            Amendment H. 3902 filed. H.J. 1546.
Apr. 12 79
            Amendment H. 3902 adopted, H.J. 1546.
Apr. 12 79
            Amendment H. 3798 as amended, lost, H.J. 1547.
            Amendment H. 3797 lost. H.J. 1548.
Apr. 12 79
Apr. 12 79
            Amendment H. 3646 withdrawn, H.J. 1549.
Apr. 12 79
            Amendment H. 3795 lost. H.J. 1550.
            Passed House, ayes 64, nays 34, H.J. 1550.
Apr. 12 79
Apr. 12 79
            Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1551.
Apr. 12 79
            Motion to reconsider vote laid on table. H.J. 1551.
Apr. 12 79
            Motion to reconsider vote laid on table prevailed.
            H.J. 1551.
Apr. 12 79
            Explanations of votes. H.J. 1552.
Apr. 18 79
            Explanation of vote. H.J. 1616.
Apr. 17 79
            Message from House, with amendment S. 3499. S.J. 1224.
Apr. 26 79
            Amendment S. 3637 filed. S.J. 1429.
Apr. 26 79
            Amendments S. 3637A, S. 3637B, S. 3637C adopted, S.J. 1430.
Apr. 26 79
            Amendment S. 3639 filed. S.J. 1431.
            Amendment S. 3639A lost, S.J. 1431.
Apr. 26 79
Apr. 26 79
            Amendment S. 3640 filed. S.J. 1432.
Apr. 26 79
            Amendments S. 3639B, S. 3640 lost. S.J.
Apr. 26 79
            Senate concurred S. 3499 as amended. S.J. 1433.
            Passed Senate, ayes 35, nays 15, S.J. 1433.
Apr. 26 79
Apr. 30 79
            Message from Senate, with amendment H. 4182. H.J. 1902.
May 09 79
            House concurred H. 4182. H.J. 2211.
May 09 79
            Passed House, ayes 65, nays 34, H.J. 2211.
May 09 79
            Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 2212.
May 09 79
            Motion to reconsider vote laid on table. H.J. 2212.
May 09 79
            Motion to reconsider vote laid on table prevailed, H.J. 2212.
May 09 79
            Message from House. S.J. 1621.
May 11 79
            Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1757.
May 11 79
            Signed by President. S.J. 1757.
May 11 79
            Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1757.
            Sent to Governor. S.J. 1757.
May 11 79
```

By Bisenius.

A bill for an act to recover defense costs from indigent defendants and providing a penalty.

08 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2273.

* * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Mar. 08 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 694.

Mar. 09 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 723.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Rush, Willits, and Gentleman. S.J. 839.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Rush, Baugher, and Gentleman. S.J. 130.

S.F. 375

By Carney.

A bill for an act relating to the membership of the boards of adjustment of cities.

Mar. 08 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 694.

Mar. 09 79 Referred to Cities. S.J. 723.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Taylor, Hansen, and Palmer. S.J. 839.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 376

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act to allow the director of the state conservation commission to contract for the removal of rough fish.

Mar. 08 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 694.

Mar. 08 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 706.

Mar. 08 79 Approved. S.J. 706.

Mar. 21 79 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 880.

Mar. 22 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 916.

Mar. 23 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1078.

Mar. 26 79 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 1119.

Apr. 1979 Amendments H. 4016, H. 4017 filed. H.J. 1656.

Apr. 20 79 Substituted for H.F. 684. H.J. 1670.

Apr. 2079 Amendments H. 4017, H. 4016 adopted. H.J. 1671.

Apr. 20 79 Passed House, ayes 86, nays none, H.J. 1671.

Apr. 24 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1780.

Apr. 24 79 Message from House, with amendment S. 3594. S.J. 1363.

Apr. 25 79 Senate concurred S. 3594.S.J. 1395.

Apr. 25 79 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1395.

Apr. 27 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1857.

May 03 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1530.

May 03 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1530.

May 03 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1530.

May 03 79 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1530.

May 07 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1599.

May 22 79 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2294.

**** * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 377

By Ramsey.

A bill for an act relating to resolving conflicts between an individual teacher's contract and a collective bargaining agreement.

Mar. 08 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 694.

Mar. 09 79 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 723.

Mar. 23 79 Subcommittee, Jensen, Taylor, and Calhoon. S.J. 931.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 378

By Ramsey and Priebe.

A bill for an act relating to the use of sanitary disposal projects by the public without fee.

Mar. 08 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 694.

Mar. 08 79 Referred to County Government. S.J. 723.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Kudart, Waldstein, and Miller of Des Moines. S.J. 839.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 379

By Ramsey and Tieden.

A bill for an act relating to the exemption of prisoners of war from fishing and hunting license requirements.

Mar. 08 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 695.

Mar. 09 79 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 723.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Calhoon, Gratias, and Tieden. S.J. 840.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Calhoon, Gratias, and Tieden. S.J. 130.

S.F. 380

By Ramsey.

A bill for an act relating to the cancellation of accident and health insurance policies.

Mar. 08 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 695.

Mar. 09 79 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 723.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Craft, Comito, and Robinson. S.J. 840.

*** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 381

By Ramsey.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of a force of reserve peace officers for a city, county or the state of Iowa.

Mar. 08 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 695.

Mar. 09 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 723.

Mar. 1679 Subcommittee, Carr, Bisenius, and Miller of Marshall. S.J. 840.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Apr. 10 80 Withdrawn, S.J. 1368.

S.F. 382

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to the continuing education of insurance agents.

Mar. 08 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 695.

Mar. 08 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 706.

Mar. 08 79 Approved. S.J. 706.

Mar. 12 79 Amendment S. 3199 filed. S.J. 749.

Mar. 16 79 Amendment S. 3242 filed, S.J. 845.

Mar. 21 79 Amendment S. 3199 adopted. S.J. 881.

Mar. 21 79 Ruled out of order S. 3242. S.J. 881.

Mar. 21 79 Passed Senate, ayes 36, nays 11, S.J. 881.

Mar. 22 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 916.

Mar. 23 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1078.

Mar. 26 79 Read first time, referred to Commerce, H.J. 1119.

Apr. 02 79 Committee report. H.J. 1268.

Apr. 02 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1268.

Apr. 02 79 Committee amendment H. 3686. H.J. 1268.

Apr. 17 79 Amendment H. 3945 filed. H.J. 1582.

Apr. 1979 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1643.

May 02 79 Amendment H. 3945 lost. H.J. 1994.

May 02 79 Committee amendment H. 3686 adopted. H.J. 1995.

May 02 79 Amendment H. 4226 filed. H.J. 1995.

May 02 79 Ruled not germane H. 4226. H.J. 1995.

May 02 79 Passed House, ayes 91, nays 1, H.J. 1995.

May 08 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 2188.

May 01 79 Message from House, with amendment S. 3685. S.J. 1497.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 17 80 Senate concurred S. 3685. S.J. 120.

Jan. 17 80 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 120.

Jan. 22 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 159.

Feb. 08 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 390.

Feb. 08 80 Signed by President. S.J. 390.

Feb. 08 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 390.

Feb. 08 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 390.

Feb. 12 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 414.

By Murray.

A bill for an act providing for creation of a natural river preservation and management program and providing penalties.

Mar. 08 79 Introduced, passed on file, S.J. 695.

Mar. 09 79 Referred to Natural Resources, S.J. 723.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Tieden, Gratias, and Calhoon. S.J. 840.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Tieden, Gratias, and Calhoon. S.J. 130.

S.F. 384

By Junkins.

A bill for an act creating a resource recovery program including a grant and loan program for local governments and making an appropriation.

Mar. 09 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 710.

Mar. 12 79 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 749.

Mar. 23 79 Subcommittee, Approp's., Natural Resources. S.J. 931.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 385

By Taylor.

A bill for an act to remove fact-finding from impasse procedures under public collective bargaining.

Mar. 09 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 718.

Mar. 12 79 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 749.

Mar. 23 79 Subcommittee, Carney, Hulse, and Orr. S.J. 931.
***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 386

By Orr.

A bill for an act authorizing certain cities to contract with elected city officers.

Mar. 09 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 718.

Mar. 12 79 Referred to Cities. S.J. 749.

Mar. 23 79 Subcommittee, Taylor, Briles, and Miller of Cerro Gordo. S.J. 931.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Mar. 03 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 657.

Mar. 03 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 657.

Mar. 03 80 Committee amendment S. 5247 filed. S.J. 663.

Mar. 1780 Committee amendment S. 5247 adopted. S.J. 888.

Mar. 17 80 Passed Senate, ayes 38, nays none, S.J. 889.

Mar. 19 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1001.

Mar. 20 80 Read first time, referred to Cities. H.J. 1049.

Mar. 27 80 Committee report. H.J. 1230.

Mar. 27 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 1230.

Apr. 14 80 Rereferred to Cities, H.J. 1561.

S.F. 387

By Orr.

A bill for an act to require schools to offer courses in marriage and family living.

Mar. 12 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 727.

Mar. 13 79 Referred to Education. S.J. 764.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Carney, Taylor, and Brown. S.J. 840.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 388

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the importation, sale and redemption of certain beverage containers and providing penalties.

Mar. 12 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 727.

Mar. 12 79 Referred to Energy. S.J. 740.

Mar. 1679 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Briles, and Rodgers, S.J. 840.

Mar. 12 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 748.

Mar. 12 79 Approved. S.J. 748.

Mar. 20 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 871.

Mar. .20 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 871.

Mar. 22 79 Amendments S. 3262, S. 3264 filed, S.J. 923.

Mar. 23 79 Point of order raised, S.J. 925.

Mar. 23 79 Ruled in order S. 3264. S.J. 925.

Mar. 23 79 Amendment S. 3264 adopted. S.J. 926.

Mar. 23 79 Amendment S. 3268 filed. S.J. 926.

Mar. 23 79 Amendment S. 3262 lost. S.J. 927.

Mar. 23 79 Amendment S. 3272 filed. S.J. 927.

Mar. 23 79 Amendments S. 3268A, S. 3272 adopted. S.J. 927.

Mar. 23 79 Amendment S. 3268B withdrawn, S.J. 927.

Mar. 23 79 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 1, S.J. 927.

Mar. 23 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 928.

Mar. 26 79 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 963.

Mar. 27 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1160.

Mar. 27 79 Amendment H. 3593 filed, H.J. 1182.

```
Mar. 28 79
            Read first time, referred to Energy, H.J. 1185.
Mar. 28 79
            Amendment H. 3624 filed, H.J. 1218.
Mar. 28 79
            Amendment H. 3631 filed, H.J. 1219.
            Amendment H. 3657 filed, H.J. 1238.
Mar. 29 79
Apr. 05 79
            Amendment H. 3752 filed. H.J. 1401.
            Subcommittee. Krewson, Poffenberger, and Howell. H.J. 1420.
Apr. 06 79
            Committee report. H.J. 1473.
Apr. 09.79
Apr. 09 79
            Recommended amendment, passage, H.J. 1473.
            Committee amendment H. 3812. H.J. 1473.
Apr. 09 79
Apr. 17 79
            Amendments H. 3941, H. 3942 filed. H.J.
            Committee amendment H. 3812 adopted. H.J. 1586.
Apr. 18 79
Apr. 18 79
            Ruled out of order H. 3593. H. 3631.
                                                            H.J.
Apr. 18 79
            Ruled out of order H. 3941. H.J. 1587.
Apr. 18 79
            Amendment H. 3942 lost, H.J. 1587.
Apr. 18 79
            Amendment H. 3657, H. 3752 withdrawn, H.J. 1588.
Apr. 18 79
            Amendment H. 3624 adopted, H.J. 1588.
Apr. 18 79
            Passed House, ayes 86, nays 10, H.J. 1588.
            Message from House, with amendment S. 3531, S.J. 1253.
Apr. 18 79
Apr. 30 79
            Amendment S. 3655 filed. S.J. 1464.
            Amendment S. 3655 withdrawn, S.J. 1579.
May 08 79
            Senate refused to concur S. 3531, S.J. 1587.
May 08 79
May 08 79
            Message from Senate. H.J. 2145.
May 10 79
            House insisted. H.J. 2242.
May 10 79
            Conference committee appointed. H.J. 2279.
May 10 79
            Message from House. S.J. 1646.
May 10 79
            Conference committee appointed, S.J. 1647.
May 11 79
            Conference committee report. S.J. 1701.
May 10 79
            Message from Senate. H.J. 2280.
May 11 79
            Conference committee report adopted. S.J. 1702.
May 11 79
            Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 2, S.J. 1703.
May 11 79
            Message from Senate. H.J. 2379.
May 11 79
            Conference committee report. H.J. 2379.
            Conference committee report adopted. H.J. 2381.
May 11 79
            Passed House, ayes 92, nays 4, H.J. 2381.
May 11 79
May 11 79
            Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1757.
May 11 79
            Signed by President. S.J. 1757.
May 11 79
            Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1757.
            Sent to Governor. S.J. 1757.
May 11 79
```

By Tieden.

A bill for an act providing a specific penalty for engaging in business as a grain dealer without obtaining a license.

Mar. 12 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 735.

Jun. 01 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2273.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * *

Mar. 13 79 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 764.

Mar. 1679 Subcommittee, Bergman, Comito, and Priebe. S.J. 840.

Apr. 11 79 Withdrawn. S.J. 1198.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 390

By Tieden.

A bill for an act relating to easements acquired for the construction of a pipeline or electric transmission line on agricultural land.

Mar. 12 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 736.

Mar. 13 79 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 764.

Mar. 23 79 Subcommittee, Waldstein, Hulse, and Van Gilst. S.J. 931.

S.F. 391

By Rodgers.

A bill for an act relating to the state individual income tax by increasing the standard deduction and indexing the personal credits, the amount of income below which no tax is owed and the standard deduction to mitigate the effect of inflation.

Mar. 12 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 739.

Mar. 13 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 764.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Craft, Willits, Drake, Rush, and Hultman. S.J. 840.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 1880 Subcommittee, Scott (replaces Willits). S.J. 138.

S.F. 392

By Bisenius.

A bill for an act providing an exemption from property taxation for alternative heating systems.

Mar. 12 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 739.

Mar. 13 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 764.

Mar. 1679 Subcommittee, Van Gilst, Hester, Rodgers, and Holden. S.J. 840.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 393

By Ramsey, Rodgers, Briles, Tieden, Taylor, Hulse, Priebe, Miller of Cerro Gordo and Miller of Marshall.

A bill for an act to exempt certain classes of personal property from taxation, and to make an adjustment to the personal property tax credit law.

Mar. 12 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 739.

Mar. 13 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 764.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Van Gilst, Hester, Rodgers, and Holden. S.J. 840.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 394

By Bisenius.

A bill for an act relating to the reversion of property donated to the state.

Mar. 12 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 739.

Mar. 13 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 764.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Slater, Gratias, and Yenger. S.J. 840.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 395

By Schwengels.

A bill for an act authorizing the department of soil conservation to make acreage payments to owners and operators of agricultural land who agree to employ certain soil and water conservation practices.

Mar. 12 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 739.

Mar. 13 79 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 764.

Mar. 23 79 Subcommittee, Priebe, Rodgers, and Gratias. S.J. 931.
*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 1880 Subcommittee, Priebe, Rodgers, and Gratias. S.J. 131.

S.F. 396

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to ways condemned by landowners having no access to the property.

Mar. 12 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 740.

Mar. 12 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 747.

Mar. 12 79 Approved. S.J. 747.

Mar. 21 79 Amendment S. 3259 filed. S.J. 898.

Mar. 21 79 Amendment S. 3259 adopted. S.J. 899.

Mar. 21 79 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 5, S.J. 899.

Mar. 23 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1078.

Mar. 26 79 Read first time, referred to County Government. H.J. 1119.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS ******

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Schnekloth, Doyle, and Branstad. H.J. 342.

By Slater.

A bill for an act relating to the appointment of the state conservation director.

Mar. 13 79 Introduced, passed on file, S.J. 751.

Mar. 14 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 788.

Mar. 23 79 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Miller of Marshall, and Rodgers. S.J. 931.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 398

By Slater.

A bill for an act relating to rights of persons receiving health care.

Mar. 13 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 751.

Mar. 14 79 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 788.

Mar. 23 79 Subcommittee, Craft, Carr, and Slater. S.J. 931.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 399

By Brown.

A bill for an act to impose a property tax for the support of certain air carrier airports.

Mar. 13 79 Introduced, passed on file, S.J. 754.

Mar. 14 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 788.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Craft, Readinger, Hester, Rodgers, Van Gilst,
Comito, and Junkins. S.J. 840.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 400

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act providing for limited guardianships under the state probate code.

Mar. 13 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 754.

Mar. 13 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 769.

Mar. 13 79 Approved. S.J. 769.

Mar. 21 79 Amendment S. 3254 filed. S.J. 892.

Mar. 21 79 Amendment S. 3254 withdrawn, S.J. 892.

Mar. 21 79 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 893.

Mar. 22 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 916.

```
Mar. 23 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1078.
```

- Mar. 23 79 Amendment H. 3540 filed. H.J. 1116.
- Mar. 26 79 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 1119.
- Apr. 17 79 Substituted for H.F. 661 H.J. 1574.
- Apr. 17 79 Amendment H. 3940 filed. H.J. 1577.
- Apr. 17 79 Amendment H. 3940 adopted. H.J. 1577.
- Apr. 1779 Amendment H. 3540 as amended, lost. H.J. 1577.
- Apr. 17 79 Rule suspended. H.J. 1577.
- Apr. 17 79 Passed House, ayes 89, nays 1, H.J. 1577.
- Apr. 18 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1616.
- Apr. 19 79 Message from House. S.J. 1272.
- Apr. 24 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1384.
- Apr. 24 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1384.
- Apr. 24 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1384.
- Apr. 24 79 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1384.
- Apr. 26 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1446.
 - **** * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act to increase the scheduled fine for hunting, fishing, trapping, or catching a wild animal, bird, game or fish without obtaining a license or during a closed season.

- Mar. 13 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 754.
- Mar. 13 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 770.
- Mar. 13 79 Approved. S.J. 770.
- Mar. 21 79 Passed Senate, ayes 36, nays 6, S.J. 887.
- Mar. 22 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 916.
- Mar. 23 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1078.
- Mar. 26 79 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 1119.
- Apr. 1979 Amendments H. 4007, H. 4010, H. 4011, H. 4015 filed. H.J. 1656.
- Apr. 20 79 Substituted for H.F. 718 H.J. 1667.
- Apr. 20 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1667.
- Apr. 20 79 Ruled not germane H. 4007. H.J. 1667.
- Apr. 20 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1667.
- Apr. 20 79 Motion failed. H.J. 1667.
- Apr. 20 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1668.
- Apr. 20 79 Ruled not germane H. 4011. H.J. 1668.
- Apr. 20 79 Amendment H. 4015 withdrawn. H.J. 1669.
- Apr. 20 79 Amndment H. 4010 adopted. H.J. 1669.
- Apr. 20 79 Passed House, ayes 86, nays none, H.J. 1669.
- Apr. 24 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1780.
- Apr. 24 79 Message from House, with amendment S. 3595. S.J. 1363.
- Apr. 25 79 Senate concurred S. 3595. S.J. 1395.
- Apr. 25 79 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 1, S.J. 1396.

Apr. 27 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1857.

May 03 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1530.

May 03 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1530.

May 03 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1530.

May 03 79 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1530.

May 07 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1599.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 402

By Rodgers, Hansen, Miller of Des Moines, Briles, Hutchins and Coleman.

A bill for an act relating to the operation and use of railroad cabooses by setting minimum safety and construction standards, requiring cabooses on certain railroad trains, and providing a penalty.

Mar. 14 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 772.

Mar. 15 79 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 817.

**** * END OF 1979 ACTIONS *** **

Jan. 1880 Subcommittee, Drake, Scott, and Jensen. S.J. 131.

S.F. 403

By Brown.

A bill for an act providing that if the plaintiff is the losing party, the plaintiff shall pay all court costs, reasonable attorney fees, lost income and other reasonable costs incurred by the defendant in defending the action.

Mar. 14 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 772.

Mar. 15 79 Referred to Judiciary, S.J. 817.

Mar. 23 79 Subcommittee, Rush, Murray, and Willits. S.J., 931.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 1880 Subcommittee, Rush, Murray, and Baugher. S.J. 131.

S.F. 404

By Bisenius.

A bill for an act providing that the court may sentence a defendant who is convicted of a crime other than a forcible felony to perform unpaid community service.

Mar. 14 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 772.

Mar. 15 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 817.

Mar. 23 79 Subcommittee, Willits, Ramsey, and Murray. S.J. 931.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 1880 Sucommittee, Rush, Baugher, and Murray. S.J. 131.

Mar. 05 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 714.

- Mar. 05 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 714.
- Mar. 05 80 Committee amendment S. 5270 filed. S.J. 718.
- Mar. 1780 Committee amendment S. 5270 adopted. S.J. 903.
- Mar. 17 80 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 903.
- Mar. 19 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1001.
- Mar. 20 80 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1049.
- Mar. 26 80 Amendment H. 5709 filed. H.J. 1194.
- Mar. 27 80 Committee report. H.J. 1233.
- Mar. 27 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1233.
- Mar. 27 80 Committee amendment H. 5730. H.J. 1234.
- Mar. 28 80 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Pelton, and Arnould. H.J. 1256.
- Apr. 10 80 Amendments H. 5980, H. 5983, H. 5987 filed. H.J. 1499.
- Apr. 14 80 Rereferred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1561.

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act to repeal the requirement that assessors file an annual agricultural land valuation report with the department of revenue.

- Mar. 14 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 786.
- Mar. 14 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 793.
- Mar. 14 79 Approved. S.J. 793.
- Mar. 21 79 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 888.
- Mar. 22 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 916.
- Mar. 23 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1079.
- Mar. 26 79 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 1119.
- Apr. 27 79 Substituted for H.F. 675 H.J. 1880.
- Apr. 27 79 Passed House, ayes 91, nays none, H.J. 1880.
- Apr. 30 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1942.
- May 01 79 Message from House, S.J. 1469.
- May 04 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1543.
- May 04 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1543.
- May 04 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1543.
- May 04 79 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1543.
- May 08 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1599.
 - * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 406

By Small.

A bill for an act to grant a property tax exemption to certain health care facilities and retirement homes.

- Mar. 14 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 787.
- Mar. 15 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 817.
- Mar. 23 79 Subcommittee, Craft, Readinger, Hester, Rodgers, Van Gilst, Comito, and Junkins. S.J. 931.
 - * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Rodgers.

A bill for an act relating to travel by state employees or general assembly members.

Mar. 14 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 787.

Mar. 15 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 817.

**** * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * *.* *

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Drake, Schwengels, and Miller of Marshall. S.J. 131.

S.F. 408

By Hutchins, Rodgers, Miller of Cerro Gordo, Priebe, Comito and Scott.

A bill for an act providing for the deduction of the federal income tax liability for the tax year in computing the state individual income tax for that tax year.

Mar. 14 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 787.

Mar. 15 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 817.

Mar. 23 79 Subcommittee, Craft, Willits, Drake, Rush, and Hultman. S.J. 932.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 1880 Subcommittee, Scott (replaces Willits). S.J. 138.

S.F. 409

By Transportation.

A bill for an act to authorize a county to levy property taxes to aid a regional transit system.

Mar. 14 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 787.

Mar. 15 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 804.

Mar. 23 79 Subcommittee, Drake, Van Gilst, and Hester. S.J. 932.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 410

By Ramsey.

A bill for an act to provide for distribution of the Code to free public libraries.

Mar. 15 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 803.

Mar. 16 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 843.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Gallagher, Brown, and Miller of Marshall. S.J. 131.

By Orr.

A bill for an act relating to the school foundation program increasing the state foundation base and the foundation property tax.

Mar. 15 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 803. Mar. 16 79 Referred to Education. S.J. 843.

Mar. 23 79 Subcommittee, DeKoster, Jensen, and Calhoon. S.J. 932.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 412

By Small. ·

A bill for an act to provide that persons employed to coach public school programs involving interscholastic competition need not hold certificates issued under chapter two hundred sixty (260) of the Code.

Mar. 15 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 803. Mar. 16 79 Referred to Education. S.J. 843.

Mar. 23 79 Subcommittee, Gratias, Carney, and Brown. S.J. 932.

S.F. 413

By Bisenius.

A bill for an act to control the number of state employees.

Mar. 15 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 803.

Mar. 16 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 843.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Miller of Marshall, and Brown. S.J. 131.

S.F. 414

By Gallagher.

A bill for an act relating to the disclosure of easements and zoning classifications in connection with the sale of an interest in real estate and providing penalties.

Mar. 15 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 803.

Mar. 16 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 843.

Mar. 23 79 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Scott, and Kudart. S.J. 932.

*** ** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

By Orr.

A bill for an act providing an individual income tax credit for renewable energy source systems and making provisions retroactive.

Mar. 16 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 834.

Mar. 1979 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 856.

Mar. 23 79 Subcommittee, Craft, Willits, Drake, Rush, and Hultman. S.J. 932.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 1880 Subcommittee, Scott (replaces Willits). S.J. 138.

S.F. 416

By Schwengels, Slater and Junkins.

A bill for an act providing that the nearest available peace officer aware of a motor vehicle accident shall respond to and investigate the accident.

Mar. 16 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 834.

Mar. 19 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 856.

Mar. 23 79 Subcommittee, Coleman, Gentleman, and Murray. S.J. 932.

S.F. 417

By Orr.

A bill for an act relating to the schoolhouse tax.

Mar. 16 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 835.

Mar. 19 79 Referred to Education. S.J. 856.

Mar. 23 79 Subcommittee, Taylor, Carney, and Brown. S.J. 932.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 418

By Taylor.

A bill for an act relating to the reversion of railroad property.

Mar. 16 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 835.

Mar. 19 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 856.

Mar. 23 79 Subcommittee, Kudart, Willits, and Rush. S.J. 932.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Kudart, Baugher, and Rush. S.J. 131.

By Hansen.

A bill for an act establishing a periodic review of state agencies by the general assembly and terminating those agencies.

Mar. 19 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 849.

Mar. 20 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 867.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 1880 Subcommittee, Drake, Bisenius, and Slater. S.J. 131.

S.F. 420

By Yenger, Nystrom, Slater, Brown, Bisenius, Comito, Van Gilst, Schwengels, Waldstein, Scott, Gratias, Carr, Hultman, Robinson, Readinger, Miller of Marshall, Kudart, Hutchins and Junkins.

A bill for an act allowing special plates to be issued to members of national guard.

Mar. 19 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 849.

Mar. 20 79 Referred to State Government, S.J. 867.

Mar. 23 79 Subcommittee, Carr, Brown, and Schwengels. S.J. 932.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 1880 Subcommittee, Drake, Schwengels, and Carr. S.J. 131.

S.F. 421

By DeKoster.

A bill for an act providing an exemption from the motor fuel and special fuel tax.

Mar. 19 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 849.

Mar. 20 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 867.

Mar. 23 79 Subcommitee, Drake, Holden, and Willits. S.J. 932.

Mar. 30 79 Amendment S. 3329 filed. S.J. 1034. ***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 1880 Subcommittee, Scott (replaces Willits). S.J. 138.

S.F. 422

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to the laying of gas mains and water mains along highways.

Mar. 19 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 849.

Mar. 21 79 Committee report. S.J. 906.

Mar. 21 79 Approved. S.J. 906.

- Mar. 26 79 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 2, S.J. 947.
- Mar. 28 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1186.
- Mar. 29 79 Read first time, referred to County Government. H.J. 1221.
- Mar. 29 79 Subcommittee, Danker, Howell, and Shull. H.J. 1237.
- Apr. 05 79 Committee report. H.J. 1369.
- Apr. 05 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 1369.
- Apr. 20 79 Passed House, ayes 87, nays none, H.J. 1674.
- Apr. 24 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1780.
- Apr. 24 79 Message from House. S.J. 1363.
- Apr. 30 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1463.
- Apr. 30 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1463.
- Apr. 30 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1463.
- Apr. 30 79 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1463.
- May 03 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1530.
 - **** * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to travel expenses and salaries for members of the judicial branch of government.

- Mar. 19 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 850.
- Mar. 19 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 853.
- Mar. 19 79 Approved. S.J. 854.
- Mar. 26 79 Amendment S. 3273 filed. S.J. 948.
- Mar. 26 79 Amendment S. 3273 adopted. S.J. 955.
- Mar. 27 79 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Mar. 26 79 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 3, S.J. 955.
- Mar. 28 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1186.
- Mar. 29 79 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1221.
- Apr. 05 79 Committee report. H.J. 1369.
- Apr. 05 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 1369.
- Apr. 06 79 Subcommittee, Walter, Patchett, and Anderson of Audubon. H.J. 1420.
- Apr. 1979 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1643.

 ***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****
- Jan. 1480 Returned to Judicary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 20.
- Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Shimanek, Ritsema, and Patchett. H.J. 224.

S.F. 424

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the filing of objections to estate or property appraisement.

```
Mar. 19 79
             Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 850.
Mar. 19 79
             Committee meeting report. S.J. 854.
Mar. 19 79
             Approved. S.J. 854.
Mar. 26 79
             Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 948.
Mar. 28 79
             Message from Senate. H.J. 1186.
Mar. 29 79
             Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 1222.
             Amendment H. 4024 filed. H.J. 1656.
Apr. 1979
Apr. 20 79
             Substituted to H.F. 651 H.J. 1684.
Apr. 20 79
             Amendment H. 4024 adopted. H.J. 1684.
Apr. 20 79
             Passed House, ayes 86, nays none, H.J. 1685.
Apr. 24 79
             Explanation of vote. H.J. 1779.
Apr. 24 79
             Explanation of vote. H.J. 1780.
Apr. 24 79
             Message from House, with amendment S.
                                                              3596. S.J. 1364.
Apr. 25 79
             Senate refused to concur S. 3596. S.J. 1399.
Apr. 25 79
             Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1416.
Apr 26 79
             Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1422.
Apr. 26 79
             Senate concurred S. 3596. S.J. 1422.
Apr. 26 79
             Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1422.
Apr. 27 79
             Explanation of vote. S.J. 1447.
Apr. 30 79
             Message from Senate. H.J. 1902.
May 10 79
             Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1678.
May 10 79
             Signed by President. S.J. 1678.
May 10 79
             Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1678.
May 10 79
             Sent to Governor. S.J. 1678.
```

Jun.

By Judiciary.

05 79

A bill for an act relating to chapter five hundred three (503) of the Code.

```
Mar. 19 79
             Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 850.
Mar. 19 79
             Committee meeting report. S.J. 854.
Mar. 19 79
             Approved. S.J. 854.
Mar. 28 79
             Amendment S. 3309 filed. S.J. 997.
Mar. 28 79
             Amendment S. 3309 adopted. S.J. 998.
Mar. 28 79
             Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 3, S.J. 998.
Apr. 02 79
             Message from Senate. H.J. 1240.
Apr. 02 79
             Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 1241.
May 04 79
             Substituted for H.F. 692 H.J. 2074.
May 04 79
             Passed House, ayes 78, nays 10, H.J. 2074.
May 07 79
             Explanations of votes. H.J. 2122.
May 08 79
             Message from House. S.J. 1572.
May 11 79
             Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1757.
May 11 79
             Signed by President. S.J. 1757.
             Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1757.
May 11 79
May
     11 79
             Sent to Governor. S.J. 1757.
Jun.
     01 79
             Signed by Governor. S.J. 2273.
        * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

Signed by Governor. S.J. 2273.

* * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * *

By Judicary.

A bill for an act relating to the employment of legal counsel by school corporations.

Mar. 19 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 850.

Mar. 19 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 854.

Mar. 19 79 Approved. S.J. 854.

Mar. 26 79 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 2, S.J. 949.

Mar. 28 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1186.

Mar. 29 79 Read first time, referred to Judicary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1222.

Apr. 04 79 Committee report. H.J. 1342.

Apr. 04 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 1342.

Apr. 05 79 Amendment H. 3760 filed. H.J. 1401.

Apr. 06 79 Subcommittee, Patchett, Johnson of Howard, and Anderson of Audubon. H.J. 1420.

Apr. 1979 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1643.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 1480 Returned to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 20.

Jan. 24 80 Committee report. H.J. 197.

Jan. 24 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 197.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Lloyd-Jones, Maulsby, and Patchett. H.J. 224.

Jan. 25 80 Amendment H. 5071 filed. H.J. 233.

Jan. 28 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 240.

Jan. 28 80 Ruled germane H. 3760, H.J. 240.

Jan. 28 80 Amendment H. 3760 lost. H.J. 241.

Jan. 28 80 Amendment H. 5071 withdrawn, H.J. 241.

Jan. 28 80 Passed House, ayes 91, nays none, H.J. 242.

Jan. 30 80 Message from House. S.J. 228.

Feb. 08 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 390.

Feb. 08 80 Signed by President. S.J. 390.

Feb. 08 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 390.

Feb. 08 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 390.

Feb. 12 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 414.

S.F. 427

By Taylor.

A bill for an act relating to required participation in an alternative employment program as a condition of receiving public assistance.

Mar. 20 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 860.

Mar. 21 79 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 905.

Mar. 30 79 Subcommittee, Carr, Hansen, and Craft. S.J. 1028.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

By Hutchins, Miller of Cerro Gordo, Priebe, Rodgers and Scott.

A bill for an act exempting from property taxation the first forty-five hundred dollars of assessed value of commercial property.

Mar. 20 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 860.

Mar. 21 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 905.

Mar. 23 79 Subcommittee, Craft, Readinger, Hester, Rodgers, Van Gilst, Comito, and Junkins. S.J. 932.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 429

By Junkins and Schwengels.

A bill for an act relating to the use of red flashing and amber flashing lights on motor vehicles.

Mar. 20 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 860.

Mar. 21 79 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 905.
***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 1880 Subcommittee, Drake, Scott, and Jensen. S.J. 131.

S.F. 430

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act to provide multipurpose service centers for displaced homemakers.

Mar. 20 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 860.

Mar. 20 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 873.

Mar. 20 79 Approved. S.J. 873.

Mar. 26 79 Point of order raised, S.J. 950.

Mar. 26 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 950.

Mar. 27 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 977.

Mar. 27 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 977.

Mar. 28 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 983.

Mar. 28 79 Rereferred to State Government. S.J. 983.

Apr. 04 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

Apr. 09 79 Return to regular calendar. S.J. 1149.

Apr. 11 79 Amendment S. 3482 filed. S.J. 1199.

Apr. 11 79 Amendment S. 3482 adopted. S.J. 1199.

Apr. 11 79 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 1, S.J. 1199.

Apr. 17 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1557.

Apr. 18 79 Read first time, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 1584.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

- Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Mullins, Lonergan, and Clark of Cerro Gordo. H.J. 149.
- Feb. 25 80 Committee report. H.J. 646.
- Feb. 25 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 646.
- Feb. 25 80 Committee amendment H. 5288. H.J. 646.
- Apr. 03 80 Amendments H. 5894, H. 5896, H. 5897 filed. H.J. 1394.
- Apr. 08 80 Committee amendment H. 5288 adopted. H.J. 1403.
- Apr. 08 80 Amendment H. 5894 adopted. H.J. 1403.
- Apr. 08 80 Amendment H. 5902 filed. H.J. 1403.
- Apr. 08 80 Amendment H. 5920A withdrawn. H.J. 1404.
- Apr. 08 80 Amendment H. 5902B adopted. H.J. 1404.
- Apr. 08 80 Amendment H. 5897 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1404.
- Apr. 08 80 Amendment H. 5896 withdrawn. H.J. 1404.
- Apr. 08 80 Passed House, ayes 73, nays 23, H.J. 1405.
- Apr. 09 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1465.
- Apr. 10 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5693. S.J. 1355.
- Apr. 14 80 Senate concurred S. 5693. S.J. 1419.
- Apr. 14 80 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1419.
- Apr. 16 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1621.
- Apr. 24 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1701.
- Apr. 24 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1701.
- Apr. 24 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1701.
- Apr. 24 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1701.
- May 13 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2596.

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to complaints alleging violations of provisions relating to health care facilities.

- Mar. 20 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 860.
- Mar. 20 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 872.
- Mar. 20 79 Approved. S.J. 872.
- Mar. 26 79 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 950.
- Mar. 28 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1186.
- Mar. 29 79 Read first time, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 1222.
- Apr. 06 79 Subcommittee, Lind, Husak, and Arnould. H.J. 1420.

 ***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****
- Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Bennett, Lind, and Miller. H.J. 149.
- Mar 11 80 Committee report. H.J. 861.
- Mar. 11 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 861.
- Mar. 11 80 Committee amendment H. 5433. H.J. 861.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendment H. 5787 filed, H.J. 1289.
- Apr. 09 80 Amendment H. 5962 filed. H.J. 1468.
- Apr. 1080 Amendments H. 5973, H. 5981 filed. H.J. 1499.
- Apr. 11 80 Amendment H. 5962 withdrawn. H.J. 1514.
- Apr. 11 80 Amendment H. 5981 adopted. H.J. 1517.

- Apr. 11 80 Amendment H. 5787 withdrawn. H.J. 1517.
- Apr. 11 80 Amendment H. 5973 adopted. H.J. 1518.
- Apr. 11 80 Amendment H. 6004 filed. H.J. 1518.
- Apr. 11 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1518.
- Apr. 11 80 Ruled not germane H. 6004. H.J. 1519.
- Apr. 11 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1519.
- Apr. 11 80 Motion failed. H.J. 1519.
- Apr. 11 80 Committee amendment H. 5433 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1519.
- Apr. 11 80 Passed House, ayes 85, nays none, H.J. 1519.
- Apr. 14 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1580.
- Apr. 15 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5730. S.J. 1438.
- Apr. 23 80 Amendment S. 5843 filed. S.J. 1641.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment S. 5943 filed. S.J. 1748.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendments S. 5843, S. 5943 withdrawn. S.J. 1748.
- Apr. 25 80 Senate concurred S. 5730. S.J. 1749.
- Apr. 25 80 Passed Senate, ayes 33, nays 12, S.J. 1749.
- Apr. 26 80 Secretary's report on correction in enrollment. S.J. 1855.
- Apr. 25 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 2161.
- Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1856.
- Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1856.
- Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1856.
- Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1856.
- May 19 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2596.

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to licensing and regulation of child foster care facilities, and prescribing penalties.

- Mar. 20 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 860.
- Mar. 20 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 872.
- Mar. 20 79 Approved. S.J. 872.
- Mar. 26 79 Amendment S. 3277 filed. S.J. 951.
- Mar. 26 79 Amendments S. 3277A, S. 3277B adopted. S.J. 951.
- Mar. 26 79 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 952.
- Mar. 28 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1186.
- Mar. 29 79 Read first time, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 1222.
- Apr. 02 79 Committee report. H.J. 1270.
- Apr. 02 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1270.
- Apr. 02 79 Committee amendment H. 3673. H.J. 1270.
- Apr. 06 79 Subcommittee, Mullins, Shimanek, Connors, and Sherzan. H.J. 1420.
- Apr. 1079 Amendments H. 3834, H. 3835 filed. H.J. 1502.
- Apr. 11 79 Amendment H. 3864 filed. H.J. 1526.
- Apr. 19 79 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1643.

 *** ** END OF 1979 ACTIONS ******
- Jan 14 80 Returned to Human Resources. H.J. 20.
- Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Mullins, Lonergan, and Clark of Cerro Gordo. H.J. 149.

- Jan. 29 80 Amendment H. 5077 filed. H.J. 263.
- Feb. 01 80 Amendment H. 5129 filed. H.J. 353.
- Feb. 04 80 Amendment H. 5140 filed. H.J. 364.
- Feb. 05 80 Committee report. H.J. 375.
- Feb. 05 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 375.
- Feb. 05 80 Committee amendment H. 5152. H.J. 376.
- Feb. 07 80 Amendments H. 5178, H. 5182 filed. H.J. 449.
- Feb. 13 80 Amendment H. 5226 filed. H.J. 503.
- Feb. 15 80 Amendment H. 5238 filed. H.J. 548.
- Feb. 20 80 Amendment H. 5265 filed. H.J. 596.
- Feb. 21 80 Committee amendment H. 3673 withdrawn. H.J. 612,
- Feb. 21 80 Ruled out of order H. 3834. H.J. 612.
- Feb. 21 80 Amendment H. 5226 withdrawn. H.J. 612.
- Feb. 21 80 Amendments H. 5182A, H. 5182B adopted. H.J. 614,
- Feb. 21 80 Amendment H. 5182C lost. H.J. 614.
- Feb. 21 80 Amendment H. 5272 filed. H.J. 615.
- Feb. 21 80 Amendments H. 5238, H. 5272, H. 5265 adopted. H.J. 615.
- Feb. 21 80 Committee amendment H. 5152 as amended, adopted. H.J. 615.
- Feb. 21 80 Amendments H. 3864, H. 3835, H. 5077 withdrawn, H.J. 616.
- Feb. 21 80 Ruled out of order H. 5140. H.J. 616.
- Feb. 21 80 Amendment H. 5178 adopted. H.J. 617.
- Feb. 21 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 617.
- Feb. 21 80 Ruled germane H. 5129. H.J. 617.
- Feb. 21 80 Amendment H. 5129 as amended, adopted. H.J. 618.
- Feb. 21 80 Passed House, ayes 86, nays 11, H.J. 618.
- Feb. 25 80 Fiscal note, HCS.
- Feb. 25 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote, H.J. 643.
- Feb. 2780 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, H.J. 666.
- Feb. 27 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5230. S.J. 600.
- Mar. 03 80 Amendment S. 5244 filed. S.J. 662.
- Mar. 04 80 Amendment S. 5251 filed. S.J. 682.
- Mar. 06 80 Amendment S. 5285 filed, S.J. 739.
- Mar. 1280 Amendments S. 5244, S. 5251 withdrawn. S.J. 816.
- Mar. 12 80 Amendment S. 5285 lost. S.J. 817.
- Mar. 12 80 Amendments S. 5350, S. 5353, S. 5348 filed. S.J. 818,
- Mar. 1280 Amendments S. 5350, S. 5353 adopted. S.J. 818.
- Apr. 02 80 Amendment S. 5634 filed. S.J. 1267.
- Apr. 03 80 Amendment S. 5660 filed, S.J. 1296.
- Apr. 14 80 Amendment S. 5727 filed. S.J. 1436.
- Apr. 15 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1458.
- Apr. 15 80 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1459.
- Apr. 15 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 1459.
- Apr. 15 80 Ruled out of order point of order. S.J. 1459.
- Apr. 16 80 Amendment S. 5285 adopted. S.J. 1497.
- Apr. 16 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 1498.
- Apr. 16 80 Ruled out or order S. 5348. S.J. 1498.
- Apr. 1680 Amendments S. 5634, S. 5727 withdrawn. S.J. 1498.
- Apr. 16 80 Ruled out of order S. 5660, S.J. 1498.
- Apr. 16 80 Amendment S. 5747 filed. S.J. 1498.

Apr. 16 80 Amendment S. 5747 adopted. S.J. 1498.

Apr. 1680 Senate concurred S. 5230 as amended. S.J. 1499.

Apr. 16 80 Passed Senate ayes 41, nays 6, S.J. 1499.

Apr. 16 80 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 6119. H.J. 1692.

Apr. 22 80 House concurred H. 6119, H.J. 1936.

Apr. 22 80 Passed House, ayes 83, nays 9, H.J. 1936.

Apr. 23 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 2024.

Apr. 23 80 Message from House. S.J. 1597.

Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1856.

May 23 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2596.

S.F. 433

By Carr, Rodgers, Gallagher, Slater, Miller of Cerro Gordo, Coleman, Calhoon and Rush.

A bill for an act permitting an employee to choose the care given under workers' compensation medical benefits.

Mar. 20 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 861.

Mar. 21 79 Referred to Labor and Industrial relations. S.J. 905.

Mar. 30 79 Subcommittee, Jensen, Carney, and Orr. S.J. 1028.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 434

By Carr.

A bill for an act providing for a reduction of the amount of an unsecured appearance bond when a violation charged involves an accident or injury for which there is less than one hundred dollars total damage.

Mar. 20 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 861.

Mar. 21 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 905.

Mar. 23 79 Subcommittee, Coleman, Ramsey, and Scott. S.J. 933.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 435

By Cities.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of historical preservation districts in cities.

Mar. 20 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 861.

Mar. 21 79 Committee report. S.J. 909.

Mar. 21 79 Approved. S.J. 909. Mar. 26 79 Amendment S. 3282 filed. S.J. 971. Apr. 05 79 Amendment S. 3414 filed, S.J. 1103. Apr. 11 79 Amendment S. 3414 adopted. S.J. 1191. Apr. 11 79 Amendment S. 3282 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1191. Apr. 11 79 Passed Senate, ayes 48 nays none, S.J. 1191. Apr. 17 79 Message from Senate, H.J. 1557. Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 1584. Apr. 18 79 * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * * 14 80 Referred to Cities, H.J. 18. Jan. Feb. 07 80 Amendment H. 5183 filed. H.J. 449. Feb. 12 80 Committee report, H.J. 488. Feb. 12 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 488. Feb. 21 80 Amendments H. 5279, H. 5280, H. 5281, H. 5285 filed. H.J. 629. Feb. 25 80 Amendment H. 5291 filed. H.J. 639. Feb. 25 80 Amendments H. 5291, H. 5285 lost, H.J. 640. Feb. 25 80 Amendment H. 5290 filed, H.J. 642. Feb. 25 80 Amendments H. 5281, H. 5290 adopted, H.J. 642. Feb. 25 80 Amendment H. 5280 as amended, adopted. H.J. 642. Feb. 25 80 Amendments H. 5295, H. 5296 filed, H.J. 647. Feb. 26 80 Amendment H. 5312 filed, H.J. 653. Feb. 26 80 Amendments H. 5295, H. 5312 adopted. H.J. Feb. 26 80 Amendment H. 5183 as amended, adopted. H.J. 653. 5279 as amended, adopted. Feb. 26 80 Amendment H. H.J. 653. Feb. 26 80 Amendment H. 5296 lost. H.J. 653. Feb. 26 80 Passed House, aves 84, navs 6, H.J. 654. Feb. 26 80 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 658. Mar. 20 80 Motion to reconsider vote laid on table. H.J. 1062. Mar. 20 80 Motion to reconsider vote laid on table prevailed. H.J. 1062. Mar. 20 80 Motions to reconsider ruled out of order. H.J. 1062. Message from House, with amendment S. 5501. S.J. 1033. Mar. 24 80 Mar. 27 80 Senate refused to concur S. 5501, S.J. 1117. Mar. 27 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1135. Apr. 14 80 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed, S.J. 1421. Apr. 14 80 Amendment S. 5726 filed, S.J. 1421. Apr. 14 80 Amendment S. 5726 adopted, S.J. 1421. Apr. 14 80 Senate concurred S. 5501 as amended. S.J. Apr. 14 80 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1421. Apr. 15 80 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 6074. H.J. 1584. Apr. 22 80 House concurred H. 6074. H.J. 1931. Apr. 22 80 Passed House, ayes 64, nays 29, H.J. 1931. Apr. 23 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 2024. Apr. 23 80 Message from House. S.J. 1597. Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80

Apr. 26 80

Apr. 26 80

May 13 80

Signed by President. S.J. 1856.

Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1856.

Signed by Governor. S.J. 2596.

Sent to Governor, S.J. 1856.

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the department of environmental quality's authority over public water supply systems.

Mar. 20 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 861.

Mar. 20 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 874.

Mar. 20 79 Approved. S.J. 874.

Mar. 26 79 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 952.

Mar. 28 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1186.

Mar. 29 79 Read first time, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 1222.

Apr. 04 79 Committee report. H.J. 1347.

Apr. 04 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 1347.

Apr. 18 79 Amendment H. 3989 filed, H.J. 1618.

Apr. 19 79 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1643.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 14 80 Returned to Natural Resources. H.J. 20.

Jan. 23 80 Committee report. H.J. 188.

Jan. 23 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 188.

Jan. 24 80 Amendments H. 5062, H. 5063 filed. H.J. 197.

Jan. 25 80 Amendments H. 5063, H. 3989 adopted. H.J. 203.

Jan. 25 80 Amendment H. 5062 lost. H.J. 204.

Jan. 25 80 Rule suspended. H.J. 204.

Jan. 25 80 Amendment H. 5065 filed. H.J. 204.

Jan. 25 80 Amendment H. 5065 adopted. H.J. 204.

Jan. 25 80 Failed to pass House, ayes 46, nays 40, H.J. 205.

Jan. 25 80 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 212.

Jan. 28 80 Explanations of votes. H.J. 244.

Jan. 30 80 Amendments H. 5094, H. 5095 filed. H.J. 282.

Feb. 01 80 Amendment H. 5132 filed. H.J. 353.

S.F. 437

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act to repeal the limitation on charitable devises.

Mar. 20 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 861.

Mar. 22 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 921.

Mar. 22 79 Approved. S.J. 921.

Mar. 26 79 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 2, S.J. 953.

Mar. 28 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1187.

Mar. 29 79 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1222.

Apr. 06 79 Subcommittee, Jesse, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Smalley. H.J. 1420.

Apr. 09 79 Committee report. H.J. 1473.

١

- Apr. 09 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1473.
- Apr. 09 79 Committee amendment H. 3809. H.J. 1473.
- Apr. 1979 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1643.

 *****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****
- Jan. 1480 Returned to Judiciary and Law Enforcment. H.J. 20.
- Jan. 24 80 Committee report. H.J. 197.
- Jan. 24 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 197.
- Jan. 24 80 Committee amendment H. 5056. H.J. 197.
- Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Corey, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Jesse. H.J. 224.
- Feb. 06 80 Committee amendment H. 3809 withdrawn. H.J. 392
- Feb. 06 80 Committee amendment H. 5056 adopted. H.J. 392.
- Feb. 06 80 Passed House, ayes 92, nays 6, H.J. 392.
- Feb. 06 80 Explanation of vote, H.J. 401.
- Feb. 07 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5079. S.J. 354.
- Feb. 12 80 Senate concurred S. 5079, S.J. 399.
- Feb. 12 80 Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 1, S.J. 399.
- Feb. 12 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 413.
- Feb. 14 80 Message from Senate, H.J. 505.
- Feb. 18 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 485.
- Feb. 18 80 Signed by President. S.J. 485.
- Feb. 18 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 485.
- Feb. 18 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 485.
- Feb. 21 80 Signed by Governor, S.J. 567.

S.F. 438

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the retention of the corporate existence of merged or consolidated nonprofit corporations for the purpose of receiving property by devise, bequest, gift or grant.

- Mar. 20 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 861.
- Mar. 22 79 Committee meeting report, S.J. 921.
- Mar. 22 79 Approved. S.J. 921.
- Mar. 26 79 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 954.
- Mar. 28 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1187.
- Mar. 29 79 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 1222.
- Apr. 04 79 Amendment H. 3720 filed, H.J. 1347.
- Apr. 20 79 Substituted for H.F. 703 H.J. 1691.
- Apr. 20 79 Amendment H. 3720 adopted. H.J. 1691.
- Apr. 20 79 Passed House, ayes 73, nays 6, H.J. 1691.
- Apr. 24 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1779.
- Apr. 24 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1780.
- Apr. 24 79 Message from House, with amendment S. 3597, S.J. 1364.
- Apr. 25 79 Senate concurred S. 3597, S.J. 1398.
- Apr. 25 79 Passed Senate, ayes 49, navs none, S.J. 1398.
- Apr. 27 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1857.

```
May 04 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1543.
```

May 04 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1543.

May 04 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1543.

May 04 79 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1543.

May 08 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1599.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * *

S.F. 439

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the alcoholic content of beer and alcoholic liquor.

```
Mar. 20 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 861.
```

Mar. 22 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 922.

Mar. 22 79 Approved. S.J. 922.

Mar. 28 79 Amendments S. 3304, S. 3307 filed, S.J. 1005.

Apr. 23 79 Rereferred to Judiciary. S.J. 1330.

Apr. 27 79 Subcommittee, Deluhery, Hansen, and Ramsey. S.J. 1445.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 29 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 225.

Jan. 29 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 225.

Feb. 05 80 Amendment S. 5057 filed, S.J. 316.

Feb. 05 80 Amendment S. 5064 filed. S.J. 317.

Feb. 06 80 Amendment S. 5073 filed. S.J. 351.

Feb. 12 80 Points of order raised. S.J. 405.

Feb. 1280 Ruled out of order S. 3307, S. 5073. S.J. 405.

Feb. 12 80 Amendment S. 5064 withdrawn. S.J. 405.

Feb. 12 80 Ruled out or order S. 3304. S.J. 406.

Feb. 12 80 Amendment S. 5096 filed. S.J. 420.

Feb. 13 80 Amendments S. 5057, S. 5096B withdrawn. S.J. 423.

Feb. 13 80 Amendment S. 5096A adopted. S.J. 423.

Feb. 13 80 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 423.

Feb. 13 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 436.

Feb. 18 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 550.

Feb. 1980 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 573.

Apr. 02 80 Committee report. H.J. 1345.

Apr. 02 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1345.

Apr. 02 80 Committee amendment H. 5840. H.J. 1346.

Apr. 08 80 Amendment H. 5917 filed. H.J. 1445.

Apr. 0980 Amendments H. 5947, H. 5948 filed. H.J. 1468.

Apr. 11 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1525.

Apr. 11 80 Ruled not germane H. 5917. H.J. 1525.

Apr. 11 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1525.

Apr. 11 80 Motion failed. H.J. 1525.

Apr. 11 80 Amendment H. 5948 lost. H.J. 1525.

Apr. 11 80 Amendment H. 5947 lost. H.J. 1526.

Apr. 11 80 Committee amendment H. 5840 adopted. H.J. 1527

Apr. 11 80 Passed House, ayes 63, nays 29, H.J. 1527.

```
Apr. 14 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1580.
```

Apr. 21 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1872.

Apr. 15 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5732. S.J. 1438.

Apr. 16 80 Senate concurred S. 5732. S.J. 1480.

Apr. 16 80 Passed Senate, ayes 38, nays 9, S.J. 1480.

Apr. 18 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1768.

Apr. 24 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1701.

Apr. 24 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1701.

Apr. 24 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1701.

Apr. 24 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1701.

May 01 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2596.

May 08 80 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2615.

S.F. 440

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to the administration of the Bankhead-Jones Farm Tenant Act.

Mar. 21 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 879.

Mar. 21 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 906.

Mar. 21 79 Approved. S.J. 906.

Apr. 05 79 Amendment S. 3406 filed. S.J. 1103.

Apr. 09 79 Amendment S. 3437 filed. S.J. 1153.

Apr. 19 79 Withdrawn. S.J. 1292.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS ****

S.F. 441

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act to provide for an interstate compact on agricultural grain marketing.

Mar. 21 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 879.

Mar. 21 79 .Committee meeting report. S.J. 906.

Mar. 21 79 Approved. S.J. 907.

Mar. 22 79 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 914.

Mar. 30 79 Subcommittee, Appropriations, Natural Resources. S.J. 1028.

*** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *** **

S.F. 442

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to the distribution of earnings of corporations which are cooperative associations.

```
Mar. 21 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 879.
```

Mar. 21 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 907.

Mar. 21 79 Approved. S.J. 907.

Mar. 28 79 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 984.

Apr. 02 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1240.

Apr. 02 79 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 1241.

Apr. 05 79 Committee report. H.J. 1397.

Apr. 05 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 1397.

Apr. 06 79 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Crawford, and Hinkhouse. H.J. 1420.

Apr. 12 79 Amendment H. 3888 filed. H.J. 1553.

Apr. 18 79 Amendment H. 3966 filed, H.J. 1617.

Apr. 1879 Amendments H. 3972, H. 3984 filed. H.J. 1618.

Apr. 19 79 Amendment H. 3994 filed. H.J. 1626.

Apr. 19:79 Amendment H. 3994A adopted. H.J. 1626.

Apr. 19 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1626.

Apr. 19 79 Ruled germane H. 3994B. H.J. 1626.

Apr. 19 79 Amendment H. 3994B adopted. H.J. 1626.

Apr. 19 79 Amendment H. 3984 withdrawn. H.J. 1627. Apr. 19 79 Amendment H. 3888 as amended, lost. H.J. 1627.

Apr. 19 79 Amendment H. 3972 lost, H.J. 1637.

Apr. 19 79 Amendment H. 3966 lost. H.J. 1638.

Apr. 19 79 Passed House, ayes 73, nays 14, H.J. 1638.

Apr. 19 79 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1639.

Apr. 1979 Motion to reconsider vote laid on table. H.J. 1639.

Apr. 1979 Motion to reconsider vote laid on table prevailed. H.J. 1639.

Apr. 23 79 Message from House. S.J. 1330.

Apr. 30 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1463.

Apr. 30 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1463.

Apr. 30 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1463.

Apr. 30 79 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1463.

May 03 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1530.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 443

By Taylor.

A bill for an act to require minimum standards of proficiency in basic skills for students in grades seven through twelve.

Mar. 21 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 902.

Mar. 22 79 Referred to Education. S.J. 916.

Mar. 30 79 Subcommittee, Gratias, Jensen, and Brown. S.J. 1028.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 444

By Carr, Willits, Kinley, Palmer, Orr, Gallagher, and Miller of Cerro Gordo.

A bill for an act relating to rate increases by public utilities.

Mar. 21 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 902.

Mar. 22 79 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 916.

Mar. 30 79 Subcommittee, Holden, Bergman, and Priebe. S.J. 1028.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 445

· By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to the nonapplicability of requiring informational meetings prior to negotiation of voluntary easements for construction of interstate natural gas facilities under federal authority.

Mar. 21 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 902.

Mar. 22 79 Committee report. S.J. 918.

Mar. 22 79 Approved. S.J. 918.

Apr. 02 79 Rereferred to Commerce. S.J. 1042.

Apr. 06 79 Subcommittee, Holden, Bergman, and Priebe. S.J. 1124.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 446

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to weighing and measuring by granting the department of agriculture the authority to promulgate rules to implement chapters two hundred fourteen (214) and two hundred fifteen (215) and enforce its regulations, by defining various weighing and measuring devices and providing related definitions, relating to persons who service weighing and measuring devices, relating to weighing and measuring devices and procedures used in the transportation of commodities, relating to measuring devices used in the retail sale of motor vehicle fuel, and relating to weighing regulations in the sale of animal carcasses.

Mar. 22 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 911.

Mar. 22 79 Committee report. S.J. 917.

Mar. 22 79 Approved. S.J. 917.

Mar. 28 79 Amendment S. 3306 filed. S.J. 993.

Mar. 28 79 Amendment S. 3306 adopted. S.J. 993.

Mar. 28 79 Failed to pass Senate, ayes 21, nays 26, S.J. 993.

Mar. 28 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 994.

Mar. 28 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1001.

Mar. 29 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1012.

Mar. 30 79 Amendment S. 3336 filed. S.J. 1034.

Apr. 02 79 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1051.

Apr. 02 79 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1051.

Apr. 02 79 Amendment S. 3336 adopted. S.J. 1051.

Apr. 02 79 Amendment S. 3306 withdrawn. S.J. 1051.

Apr. 02 79 Amendment S. 3341 filed. S.J. 1051.

Apr. 02 79 Amendment S. 3341 adopted. S.J. 1051.

9

Apr. 02 79 Passed Senate, ayes 38, nays 9, S.J. 1052.

Apr. 02 79 Motion to reconsider ruled out of order. S.J. 1052.

Apr. 05 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1097.

Apr. 03 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1288.

Apr. 03 79 Read first time, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 1305.

Apr. 05 79 Amendment H. 3759 filed. H.J. 1401.
***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Anderson of Audubon, Bennett, and Husak-H.J. 224.

Feb. 18 80 Committee report. H.J. 566.

Feb. 18 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 566.

Feb. 18 80 Committee amendment H. 5250. H.J. 567.

Feb. 20 80 Rereferred to Agriculture. H.J. 586.

Feb. 28 80 Committee report. H.J. 704.

Feb. 28 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 704.

Feb. 28 80 Committee amendment H. 5330. H.J. 704.

Feb. 28 80 Amendment H. 5337 filed. H.J. 711.

Mar. 03 80 Committee amendment H. 5250 withdrawn. H.J. 739.

Mar. 03 80 Committee amendments H. 5330A, H. 5330B adopted. H.J. 739.

Mar. 03 80 Amendment H. 5346 filed. H.J. 740.

Mar. 03 80 Amendment H. 5346 adopted. H.J. 740.

Mar. 03 80 Amendment H. 5337 as amended, adopted. H.J. 741.

Mar. 03 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 741.

Mar. 03 80 Ruled not germane H. 3759. H.J. 741.

Mar. 03 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 741.

Mar. 03 80 Motion failed. H.J. 741.

Mar. 03 80 Passed House, ayes 94, nays none, H.J. 741.

Mar. 05 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5258. S.J. 695.

Mar. 06 80 Senate concurred S. 5258. S.J. 728.

Mar. 06 80 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 728.

Mar. 07 80 Motions filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 759.

Mar. 07 80 Amendment S. 5308 filed. S.J. 764.

Mar. 10 80 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 768.

Mar. 10 80 Amendment S. 5308 adopted. S.J. 768.

Mar. 1080 Senate concurred S. 5258 as amended. S.J. 768.

Mar. 10 80 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 1, S.J. 769.

Mar. 11 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 804.

Mar. 11 80 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 5428. H.J. 849.

Apr. 08 80 House concurred H. 5428. H.J. 1422.

Apr. 08 80 Passed House, ayes 87, nays none, H.J. 1423.

Apr. 09 80 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1465.

Apr. 10 80 Message from House. S.J. 1355.

Apr. 17 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1525.

Apr. 17 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1525.

Apr. 17 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1525.

Apr. 17 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1525.

A .. 01 00 Circal La Caraina CT 1505

Apr. 21 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1587.

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to pipelines by establishing construction standards for pipelines to protect soil conservation and drainage structures and practices and allowing land surveys by pipeline companies after notice.

- Mar. 22 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 911.
- Mar. 22 79 Committee report. S.J. 917.
- Mar. 22 79 Approved. S.J. 917.
- Mar. 28 79 Amendment S. 3298 filed. S.J. 985.
- Mar. 28 79 Amendment S. 3298 adopted. S.J. 985.
- Mar. 28 79 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 986.
- Mar. 28 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1001.
- Mar. 29 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1014.
- Mar. 29 79 Amendment S. 3320 filed. S.J. 1017.
- Mar. 30 79 Amendment S. 3328 filed. S.J. 1034.
- Apr. 02 79 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1047.
- Apr. 02 79 Amendment S. 3346 filed. S.J. 1048.
- Apr. 02 79 Amendment S. 3346 lost. S.J. 1048.
- Apr. 02 79 Amendment S. 3320 adopted. S.J. 1048.
- Apr. 02 79 Amendments S. 3328A, S. 3328B adopted. S.J. 1049.
- Apr. 02 79 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1049.
- Apr. 02 79 Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 1056.
- Apr. 02 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1263.
- Apr. 03 79 Read first time, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 1277.
- Apr. 05 79 Committee report. H.J. 1369.
- Apr. 05 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 1369.
- Apr. 06 79 Subcommittee, Hummel, Van Maanen, and Hinkhouse. H.J. 1421.
- Apr. 11 79 Amendment H. 3880 filed. H.J. 1527.
- Apr. 1979 Amendments H. 4000, H. 4009, H. 4018, H. 4019 filed. H.J. 1656.
- Apr. 1979 Amendments H. 4020, H. 4021, H. 4023, H. 4026 filed. H.J. 1656.
- Apr. 20 79 Placed on calendar. H.J. 1661.
- Apr. 20 79 Amendment H. 3880 adopted. H.J. 1705.
- Apr. 2079 Amendments H. 4023, H. 4000 withdrawn. H.J. 1705.
- Apr. 20 79 Amendments H. 4020, H. 4021, H. 4026, H. 4009 withdrawn. H.J. 1706.
- Apr. 2079 Amendments H. 4018, H. 4019 withdrawn, H.J. 1706.
- Apr. 20 79 Passed House, ayes 72, nays 3, H.J. 1706.
- Apr. 23 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1740.
- Apr. 24 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1779.
- Apr. 24 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1780.
- Apr. 24 79 Message from House, with amendment S. 3598, S.J. 1364.
- Apr. 25 79 Senate concurred S. 3598. S.J. 1399.
- Apr. 25 79 Passed Senate, ayes 50, navs none, S.J. 1399.
- Apr. 27 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1857.
- May 03 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1530.

```
May 03 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1530.

May 03 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1530.

May 03 79 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1530.

May 07 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1599.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS ****
```

By Cities.

A bill for an act authorizing cities and counties to issue revenue bonds under chapter four hundred nineteen (419) of the Code for the purpose of financing projects for the use of a state of Iowa institution under the board of regents.

```
Mar. 22 79
             Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 912.
Mar. 23 79
             Committee report. S.J. 937.
Mar. 23 79
             Without recommendation, S.J. 937.
Mar. 28 79
             Amendments S. 3302, S. 3303, S.
                                                      3310 filed. S.J. 994.
Mar. 28 79
             Amendment S. 3302 withdrawn. S.J. 994.
Mar. 28 79
             Amendments S. 3303, S. 3310 adopted. S.J. 994.
Mar. 28 79
             Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 3, S.J. 994.
Apr. 02 79
             Message from Senate. H.J. 1240.
             Read first time, referred to Cities. H.J. 1242.
Apr. 02 79
Apr. 03 79
             Amendment H. 3705 filed. H.J. 1306.
Apr. 06 79
             Amendment H. 3768 filed, H.J. 1422.
Apr. 09 79
             Committee report, H.J. 1464.
Apr. 09 79
             Recommended passage. H.J. 1464.
             Amendment H. 3879 filed, H.J. 1527.
Apr. 11 79
             Amendment H. 3988 filed. H.J. 1618.
Apr. 18 79
Apr. 19 79
             Point of order raised. H.J. 1640.
Apr. 19 79
             Ruled not germane H. 3705. H.J. 1640.
             Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1640.
Apr. 19 79
Apr. 19 79
             Motion failed, H.J. 1640.
             Amendment H. 3988 lost. H.J. 1640.
Apr. 19 79
             Point of order raised, H.J. 1641.
Apr. 19 79
Apr. 19 79
             Ruled not germane H. 3879, H.J. 1641.
             Amendment H. 3768 lost. H.J. 1641.
Apr. 19 79
Apr. 19 79
             Passed House, ayes 73, nays 17, H.J. 1642.
Apr. 23 79
             Message from House. S.J. 1330.
Apr. 27 79
             Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1446.
             Signed by President. S.J. 1446.
Apr. 27 79
Apr. 27 79
             Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1446.
             Sent to Governor. S.J. 1446.
Apr. 27 79
Apr. 30 79
             Signed by Governor. S.J. 1485.
             Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2293.
May 11 79
         * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * *
```

S.F. 449

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to extending the hours for the sale or dispensing of alcoholic liquor and beer on Sunday and Monday.

- Mar. 22 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 912.
- Mar. 22 79 Committee report. S.J. 918.
- Mar. 22 79 Approved. S.J. 918.
- Mar. 28 79 Passed Senate, ayes 26, nays 19, S.J. 987.
- Mar. 29 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1014.
- Apr. 02 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1240.
- Apr. 02 79 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 1242.
- Apr. 06 79 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Lura, and Dieleman. H.J. 1421.
 - *** * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 450

By State Government.

A bill for an act establishing licensing for mobile home dealers, manufacturers, distributors, manufacturer's representatives, distributor's representatives, and travel trailer dealers, manufacturers, distributors, manufacturer's representatives, distributor's representatives, and providing a penalty.

- Mar. 22 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 912.
- Mar. 22 79 Committee report. S.J. 918.
- Mar. 22 79 Approved. S.J. 918.
- Mar. 28 79 Amendments S. 3299, S. 3300, S. 3301, S. 3305 filed. S.J. 988.
- Mar. 28 79 Amendments S. 3299, S. 3300, S. 3301, S. 3305 adopted. S.J. 988.
- Mar. 28 79 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 3, S.J. 988.
- Apr. 02 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1240.
- Apr. 02 79 Read first time, referred to Transportation. H.J. 1242.
- Apr. 04 79 Amendment H. 3734 filed. H.J. 1348.
- Apr. 09 79 Amendment H. 3821 filed. H.J. 1474.
- Apr. 10 79 Committee report. H.J. 1498.
- Apr. 10 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1498.
- Apr. 10 79 Committee amendment H. 3844. H.J. 1498.
- Apr. 12 79 Amendment H. 3889 filed. H.J. 1553.
- Apr. 17 79 Amendment H. 3947 filed, H.J. 1582.
- Apr. 1879 Amendments H. 3957, H. 3959 filed. H.J. 1595.
- Apr. 1879 Amendments H. 3959, H. 3957 adopted. H.J. 1595.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendment H. 3889 adopted. H.J. 1596.
- Apr. 1879 Committee amendment H. 3844 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1596.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendment H. 3821A adopted. H.J. 1597.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendment H. 3821B lost. H.J. 1597.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendment H. 3821C withdrawn. H.J. 1597.
- Apr. 18 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1598.
- Apr. 18 79 Ruled not germane H. 3734. H.J. 1599.

```
Apr. 18 79
             Amendment H. 3955 filed, H.J. 1599.
Apr. 18 79
             Amendment H. 3955 adopted, H.J. 1599.
Apr. 18 79
             Point of order raised. H.J. 1599.
Apr. 18 79
             Ruled not germane H. 3947. H.J. 1599.
Apr. 1879
             Point of order raised, H.J. 1600.
Apr. 18 79
             Ruled out of order Rule 37. H.J. 1600.
             Passed House, ayes 53, nays 41, H.J. 1600.
Apr. 18 79
Apr. 18 79
             Explanation of vote. H.J. 1617.
Apr. 23 79
             Message from House, with amendment S. 3581, S.J. 1341.
Apr. 24 79
             Senate concurred S. 3581, S.J. 1372.
Apr. 24 79
             Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 1, S.J. 1372.
Apr. 30 79
             Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 1461.
Apr. 26 79
             Message from Senate. H.J. 1816.
May 10 79
             Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 1678.
May 10 79
             Signed by President. S.J. 1678.
May 10 79
             Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1678.
```

May 10 79

Jun. 01 79

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment and the delay in implementation of the establishment of a unified state mental health agency.

Sent to Governor. S.J. 1678. Signed by Governor. S.J. 2273.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Mar. 22 79
             Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 912.
Mar. 22 79
             Committee meeting report. S.J. 920.
Mar. 22 79
             Approved. S.J. 920
Mar. 28 79
             Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 989.
Apr. 02 79
             Message from Senate. H.J. 1240.
Apr. 02 79
             Read first time, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 1242.
Apr. 06 79
             Committee report. H.J. 1422.
Apr. 06 79
             Recommended passage. H.J. 1422.
Apr. 20 79
             Passed House, ayes 82, nays 2, H.J. 1666.
Apr. 23 79
             Explanation of vote. H.J. 1740.
Apr. 24 79
             Message from House. S.J. 1364.
Apr. 30 79
             Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1463.
Apr. 30 79
             Signed by President. S.J. 1463.
             Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1463.
Apr. 30 79
Apr. 30 79
             Sent to Governor. S.J. 1463.
May 03 79
             Signed by Governor. S.J. 1531.
May
     18 79
             Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2293.
            ** END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

S.F. 452

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act to amend the certificate of need law enacted in 1977, by permitting partial refund of the fee for application for a certificate of need upon withdrawal of the application, revising the summary review procedure, and delaying for one 'additional year the time when hospitals and health care facilities are required to comply with uniform financial reporting provisions.

```
Mar. 22 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 912.
```

Mar. 22 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 921.

Mar. 22 79 Approved. S.J. 921.

Mar. 29 79 Amendment S. 3323 filed. S.J. 1017.

Apr. 18 79 Withdrawn, S.J. 1253.

*** * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 453

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act to provide a procedure for dissolution of certain drainage and levee districts and transfer of jurisdiction and control over the improvements and rights-of-way of a district so dissolved to another overlying district without reclassification of the latter district.

```
Mar. 22 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 912.
```

Mar. 23 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 941.

Mar. 23 79 Approved, S.J. 942.

Mar. 28 79 H.F. 11 Substituted. S.J. 990.

Mar. 28 79 Withdrawn, S.J. 991.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 454

By Energy.

A bill for an act relating to the allocation of certain petroleum products used for agricultural production in Iowa.

```
Mar. 22 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 913.
```

Mar. 23 79 Committee report. S.J. 937.

Mar. 23 79 Approved. S.J. 937.

Mar. 28 79 Passed Senate, ayes 37, nays 11, S.J. 992.

Mar. 28 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 992.

Mar. 28 79 Amendment S. 3316 filed, S.J. 1005.

Apr. 02 79 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1050.

Apr. 02 79 Amendment S. 3316 lost. S.J. 1050.

Apr. 09 79 Amendment S. 3428 filed. S.J. 1151.

Apr. 25 79 Amendment S. 3428 adopted. S.J. 1401.

Apr. 25 79 Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none, S.J. 1401.

Apr. 25 79 Message from Senate, H.J. 1793.

Apr. 26 79 Read first time, referred to Energy. .H.J. 1816.

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Pellett, Binneboese, Renken, Van Maanen, and Doyle, H.J. 149.

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to the serving of breakfast to children in certain public and nonpublic schools.

```
Mar. 22 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 913.
```

Mar. 22 79 Referred to Education. S.J. 914.

Mar. 23 79 Committee report. S.J. 937.

Mar. 23 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 937.

Mar. 26 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

Mar. 28 79 Passed Senate, ayes 33, nays 14, S.J. 997.

Mar. 29 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1012.

Apr. 0279 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1039.

Apr. 02 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1241.

Apr. 03 79 Read first time, referred to Education. H.J. 1277.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Stromer, Maulsby, and Wells. H.J. 446.

Mar. 18 80 Committee report. H.J. 997.

Mar. 18 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 997.

Mar. 18 80 Committee amendment H. 5555. H.J. 997.

Mar. 18 80 Amendment H. 5560 filed. H.J. 998.

Mar. 19 80 Amendment H. 5579 filed. H.J. 1045.

Mar. 1980 Amendment H. 5587 filed. H.J. 1046.

Mar. 25 80 Amendment H. 5664 filed. H.J. 1158.

Mar. 27 80 Amendment H. 5732 filed. H.J. 1236.

Apr. 08 80 Amendment H. 5918 filed. H.J. 1445.

Apr. 10 80 Amendment H. 5984 filed. H.J. 1499.

Apr. 11 80 Amendment H. 6041 filed, H.J. 1558.

Apr. 14 80 Rereferred to Education, H.J. 1561.

S.F. 456

By State Government.

A bill for an act requiring private agencies receiving grants or contracts from the state to submit to an audit prior to the receipt of funds.

Mar. 22 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 913.

Mar. 23 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 942.

Mar. 23 79 Approved, S.J. 942.

Mar. 28 79 Amendment S. 3311 filed. S.J. 995.

Mar. 28 79 Amendment S. 3311 adopted. S.J. 995.

Mar. 28 79 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 2, S.J. 995.

Apr. 02 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1241.

Apr. 02 79 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 1242.

Apr. 02 79 Amendments H. 3682, H. 3683 filed, H.J. 1273.

Apr. 03 79 Substituted for H.F. 726 H.J. 1295.

```
Apr. 03 79 Amendment H. 3682 withdrawn. H.J. 1295.
```

Apr. 03 79 Amendment H. 3683 adopted. H.J. 1296.

Apr. 03 79 Passed House, ayes 67, nays 25, H.J. 1296.

Apr. 04 79 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1340.

Apr. 2079 Motions to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 1707.

Apr. 20 79 Amendment H. 3683 withdrawn. H.J. 1707.

Apr. 20 79 Passed House, ayes 66, nays 6, H.J. 1708.

Apr. 23 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1740.

Apr. 24 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1779.

Apr. 24 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1780.

Apr. 23 79 Message from House. S.J. 1342.

Apr. 30 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1463.

Apr. 30 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1463.

Apr. 30 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1463. Apr. 30 79 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1463.

May. 03 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1531.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 457

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to administration and benefits of certain public retirement systems.

Mar. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 913.

Mar. 23 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 942.

Mar. 23 79 Approved. S.J. 942.

Mar. 27 79 Amendment S. 3283 filed. S.J. 978.

Mar. 30 79 Subcommittee, Taylor, Bisenius, and Van Gilst. S.J. 1028.

Apr. 04 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1072.

Apr. 04 79 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1072.

Apr. 0479 Committee amendment S. 3378 filed. S.J. 1086.

Apr. 04 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 1072.

Apr. 04 79 Rereferred to Appropriations. S.J. 1072.

Apr. 12 79 Subcommittee, Taylor, Bisenius, and Van Gilst. S.J. 1214.

Apr. 04 79 Amendments S. 3376, S. 3383, S. 3384 filed. S.J. 1086.

Apr. 23 79 Withdrawn. S.J. 1333.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 458

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to the teaching of the origin of humankind and the origin of the earth.

Mar. 22 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 913.

Mar. 22 79 Referred to Education. S.J. 914.

```
Mar. 23 79 Committee report. S.J. 937.
```

Mar. 23 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 937.

Mar. 26 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

Mar. 28 79 Amendment S. 3314 filed. S.J. 1005.

Apr. 09 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 1136.

Apr. 09 79 Point of order withdrawn. S.J. 1136.

Apr. 10 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 1171.

Apr. 10 79 Ruled out of order. S.J. 1171.

Apr. 10 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 1171.

Apr. 10 79 Point of order withdrawn. S.J. 1171.

Apr. 10 79 Amendments S. 3455, S. 3466 filed. S.J. 1176.

Apr. 10 79 Amendments S. 3469, S. 3471 filed. S.J. 1177.

May 11 79 Returned to Education. S.J. 1757.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Taylor, DeKoster, Jensen, Orr, and Brown. S.J. 131.

Feb. 01 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 275.

Feb. 01 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 275.

Feb. 01 80 Committee amendment S. 5039 filed. S.J. 278.

Feb. 05 80 Amendment S. 5065 filed. S.J. 317.

Feb. 06 80 Amendments S. 5066, S. 5067 filed. S.J. 350.

Feb. 13 80 Amendment S. 5067 adopted, S.J. 426.

Mar. 14 80 Amendment S. 5066 adopted. S.J. 873.

Mar. 14 80 Committee amendment S. 5039 as amended, adopted. S.J. 873.

Mar. 1480 Ruled out of order S. 3314, S. 3455, S.J. 873.

Mar. 1480 Ruled out of order S. 3466, S. 3469. S.J. 874

Mar. 1480 Ruled out of order S. 3471, S. 5065. S.J. 874.

Mar. 1480 Failed to pass Senate, ayes 22, nays 22, S.J. 874.

Mar. 14 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 874.

Mar. 17 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 914.

Apr. 16 80 Rereferred to Education. S.J. 1497.

S.F. 459

By Murray.

A bill for an act relating to stepparent liability for the reasonable and necessary expenses of the family and the education of stepchildren.

Mar. 23 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 924.

Mar. 26 79 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 967.

Mar. 30 79 Subcommittee, Bergman, Hansen, and Miller of Cerro Gordo. S.J. 1028.

* * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 460

By Tieden and Holden.

A bill for an act relating to workers' compensation insurance proceedings and rates.

- Mar. 23 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 924.
- Mar. 26 79 Referred to labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 967.
- Mar. 30 79 Subcommittee, Taylor, Hultman, and Calhoon. S.J. 1028.

 ***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****
- Jan. 31 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 249.
- Jan. 31 80 Recommended amendment, passage, S.J. 249.
- Jan. 31 80 Committee amendment S. 5023 filed. S.J. 251.
- Feb. 13 80 Amendment S. 5112 filed. S.J. 441.
- Feb. 20 80 Amendment S. 5179 filed. S.J. 510.
- Feb. 20 80 Amendment S. 5179 adopted. S.J. 510.
- Feb. 2080 Amendment S. 5112 as amended, adopted. S.J. 510.
- Feb. 20 80 Ruled out of order S. 5023. S.J. 510.
- Feb. 20 80 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 1, S.J. 512.
- Feb. 25 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 631.
- Feb. 26 80 Read first time, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 650.
- Feb. 29 80 Subcommittee, Pope, Lorenzen, Corey, Gettings, and Jochum. H.J. 724.
- Mar. 05 80 Committee report, H.J. 771.
- Mar. 05 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 771.
- Mar. 05 80 Committee amendment H. 5357, H.J. 771.
- Mar. 21 80 Amendment H. 5639 filed. H.J. 1110.
- Mar. 26 80 Amendment H. 5697 filed. H.J. 1179.
- Mar. 26 80 Amendment H. 5697 lost. H.J. 1181.
- Mar. 26 80 Amendment H. 5639 adopted. H.J. 1181.
- Mar. 26 80 Ruled out of order H. 5357. H.J. 1181.
- Mar. 26 80 Passed House, aves 93, navs none, H.J. 1181.
- Mar. 27 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1227.
- Mar. 27 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5542, S.J. 1123.
- Mar. 31 80 Senate concurred S. 5542, S.J. 1183.
- Mar. 31 80 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 1184.
- Apr. 08 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1324.
- Apr. 02 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1313.
- Apr. 10 80 Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 1373.
- Apr. 10 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1373.
- Apr. 10 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1373.
- Apr. 10 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1373.
- Apr. 14 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1434.

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act to legalize proceedings taken by the board of supervisors of Poweshiek county relating to the sale of certain properties.

- Mar. 23 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 928.
- Mar. 23 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 939.
- Mar. 23 79 Approved. S.J. 940.

```
Mar. 26 79 Proof of publication certified. S.J. 965.
```

Mar. 30 79 Passed Senate, ayes 38, nays 5, S.J. 1019.

Apr. 02 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1241.

Apr. 02 79 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. S.J. 1263.

Apr. 02 79 Proof of publication certified. H.J. 1265.

Apr. 05 79 Committee report. H.J. 1369.

Apr. 05 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 1369.

Apr. 06 79 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Walter, and Pelton. H.J. 1421.

Apr. 20 79 Passed House, ayes 75, nays 4, H.J. 1664.

Apr. 20 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1712.

Apr. 24 79 Message from House. S.J. 1364.

Apr. 30 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1463.

Apr. 30 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1463.

Apr. 30 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1463.

Apr. 30 79 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1463. May 03 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1531

33 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1531.
 ***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 462

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to juvenile justice provisions of the Code.

```
Mar. 23 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 928.
```

Mar. 23 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 940.

Mar. 23 79 Approved. S.J. 940.

Mar. 30 79 Amendment S. 3330 filed. S.J. 1025.

Mar. 30 79 Amendment S. 3330 adopted. S.J. 1025.

Mar. 30 79 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 1026.

Apr. 03 79 Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 1064.

Apr. 03 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1277.

Apr. 03 79 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1288.

Apr. 05 79 Committee report. H.J. 1370.

Apr. 05 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 1370.

Apr. 06 79 Subcommittee, Jesse, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Conlon. H.J. 1421.

Apr. 06 79 Amendment H. 3774 filed. H.J. 1423.

Apr. 10 79 Amendment H. 3832 filed. H.J. 1502.

Apr. 12 79 Amendment H. 3908 filed. H.J. 1554.

Apr. 12 79 Amendment H. 3920 filed. H.J. 1555.

Apr. 17 79 Amendment H. 3832 adopted. H.J. 1572.

Apr. 17 79 Amendment H. 3920 lost. H.J. 1572.

Apr. 17 79 Amendment H. 3774 adopted. H.J. 1572.

Apr. 17 79 Amendment H. 3908 withdrawn. H.J. 1573.

Apr. 17 79 Passed House, ayes 94, nays none, H.J. 1573.

Apr. 17 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1578.

```
Apr. 17 79
            Amendment H. 3953 filed, H.J. 1582.
Apr. 18 79
            Explanations of votes, H.J. 1616.
Apr. 24 79
            Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, H.J. 1776.
Apr. 26 79
            Message from House, with amendment S. 3641, S.J. 1434.
May 01 79
            Amendment S. 3667 filed, S.J. 1477.
May 01 79
            Amendment S. 3667 lost, S.J. 1477.
May 01 79
            Senate concurred S. 3641, S.J. 1477.
May 01 79
            Passed Senate ayes 50, nays none, S.J. 1477.
May 03 79
            Secretary's report on correction in enrollment. S.J. 1530.
May 03 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 2023.
May 10 79
            Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1678.
May 10 79
            Signed by President. S.J. 1678.
May 10 79 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1678.
May 10 79
            Sent to Governor. S.J. 1678.
```

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the regulation of securities transactions.

```
Mar. 23 79
             Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 928.
Mar. 23 79
             Committee meeting report. S.J. 940.
Mar. 23 79
             Approved. S.J. 940.
Mar. 30 79
             Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1023.
Apr. 03 79
             Message from Senate. H.J. 1277.
Apr. 03 79
             Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 1288.
Apr. 05 79
             Substituted for H.F. 716 H.J. 1358.
Apr. 05 79
             Rule suspended. H.J. 1358.
Apr. 05 79
             Passed House, ayes 85, nays 8, H.J. 1359.
Apr. 09 79
             Explanation of vote, H.J. 1463.
Apr. 05 79
             Message from House. S.J. 1093.
Apr. 17 79
             Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1239.
Apr. 17 79
             Signed by President. S.J. 1239.
Apr. 17 79
             Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1239.
             Sent to Governor. S.J. 1239.
Apr. 17 79
Apr. 20 79
             Signed by Governor, S.J. 1358.
         * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * *
```

Jun. 05 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2273.

* * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * *

S.F. 464

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the final report of the personal representative of a decedent's estate.

Mar. 23 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 928.

```
Mar. 23 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 940.
```

Mar. 23 79 Approved. S.J. 940.

Mar. 30 79 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1024.

Apr. 03 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1277.

Apr. 03 79 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 1288.

Apr. 19 79 Amendment H. 4022 filed. H.J. 1656.

Apr. 20 79 Substituted for H.F. 489 H.J. 1677.

Apr. 20 79 Amendment H. 4035 filed. H.J. 1681.

Apr. 20 79 Amendment H. 4035 adopted. H.J. 1681.

Apr. 20 79 Amendment H. 4022 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1682.

Apr. 20 79 Passed House, ayes 79, nays 6, H.J. 1683.

Apr. 20 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1712.

Apr. 24 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1779.

Apr. 24 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1780.

Apr. 23 79 Message from House, with amendment S. 3570. S.J. 1330.

Apr. 24 79 Amendment S. 3605 filed. S.J. 1373.

Apr. 24 79 Amendments S. 3606, S. 3608 filed. S.J. 1381.

Apr. 24 79 Amendments S. 3605, S. 3606 withdrawn. S.J. 1381.

Apr. 24 79 Amendment S. 3611 filed. S.J. 1388.

Apr. 25 79 Amendments S. 3623, S. 3627 filed. S.J. 1417.
***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 24 80 Amendment S. 5006 filed, S.J. 182.

Mar. 11 80 Amendment S. 5340 filed. S.J. 810.

Mar. 12 80 Amendment S. 5340 adopted. S.J. 815.

Mar. 12 80 Ruled out of order S. 3608, S. 3611, S. 3623, S. 3627. S.J. 815.

Mar. 12 80 Ruled out of order S. 5006, S.J. 815.

Mar. 1280 Senate concurred S. 3570 as amended. S.J. 815.

Mar. 12 80 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 816.

Mar. 14 80 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 5521. H.J. 933.

Apr. 08 80 House concurred H. 5221. H.J. 1424.

Apr. 08 80 Passed House, ayes 88, nays 3, H.J. 1424.

Apr. 09 80 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1465.

Apr. 10 80 Message from House. S.J. 1355.

Apr. 17 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1525.

Apr. 17 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1525.

Apr. 17 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1525.

Apr. 17 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1525.

Apr. 21 80 Signed by Governor, S.J. 1587.

S.F. 465

By County Government.

A bill for an act to increase the rate of mileage reimbursement for sheriffs and their deputies.

Mar. 23 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 929.

Mar. 23 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 938.

Mar. 23 79 Approved. S.J. 938.

Mar. 30 79 Amendment S. 3332 filed. S.J. 1034.

Apr. 23 79 Amendment S. 3577 filed. S.J. 1361.

May 11 79 Returned to County Government. S.J. 1757.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

18 80 Subcommittee, Yenger, Nystrom, and Miller of Des Moines.

S.J. 131

S.F. 466

Jan.

By County Government.

A bill for an act prohibiting political activities by assessors and their employees and the political solicitation of such persons, and providing a penalty.

Mar. 23 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 929.

Mar. 23 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 939.

Mar. 23 79 Approved, S.J. 939.

Mar. 26 79 Amendment S. 3281 filed. S.J. 971.

Mar. 30 79 Amendment S. 3281 adopted. S.J. 1025.

Mar. 30 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1029.

Mar. 30 79 Amendment S. 3335 filed. S.J. 1034.

Apr. 02 79 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1043.

Apr. 02 79 Amendment S. 3281A adopted. S.J. 1043.

Apr. 02 79 Amendment S. 3281B withdrawn. S.J. 1043.

Apr. 02 79 Amendment S. 3335 adopted. S.J. 1043.

Apr. 02 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 1043.

Apr. 02 79 Ruled in order, title. S.J. 1043.

Apr. 02 79 Motion to reconsider vote. S.J. 1045.

Apr. 02 79 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1045.

Apr. 02 79 Amendment S. 3344 filed. S.J. 1045.

Apr. 02 79 Amendment S. 3344 adopted. S.J. 1045.

Apr. 02 79 Passed Senate, ayes 36, nays 11, S.J. 1045.

Apr. 02 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1056.

Apr. 05 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1097. Apr. 11 79 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1195.

Apr. 11 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1525.

Apr. 12 79 Read first time, referred to County Government. H.J. 1529.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 467

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the compensation of shorthand reporters.

Mar. 23 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 929.

Mar. 23 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 941.

Mar. 23 79 Approved. S.J. 941.

Apr. 02 79 Amendment S. 3342 filed. S.J. 1043.

Mar. 13 80

Signed by Governor, S.J. 879.

```
Apr. 02 79
             Point of order raised, S.J. 1043.
             Ruled in order S. 3342. S.J. 1044.
Apr. 02 79
             Amendment S. 3340 filed. S.J. 1044.
Apr. 02 79
             Amendment S. 3340 adopted. S.J. 1044.
Apr. 02 79
             Point of order raised. S.J. 1044.
Apr. 02 79
Apr. 02 79
             Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1044.
Apr. 02 79
             Amendment S. 3345 filed. S.J. 1059.
Apr. 05 79
             Explanation of vote. S.J. 1097.
Apr. 06 79
             Subcommittee, Approp's, State Gov't.. S.J. 1124.
            * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
S.F. 468
By Judiciary.
  A bill for an act relating to the forfeiture of installment real estate contracts.
Mar. 23 79
             Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 930.
Mar. 23 79
             Committee meeting report. S.J. 941.
Mar. 23 79
             Approved. S.J. 941.
Apr. 11 79
             Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays 1, S.J. 1192.
Apr. 17 79
             Message from Senate. H.J. 1558.
Apr. 18 79
             Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement.
             H.J. 1585.
            * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * *
     25 80
             Subcommittee, Ritsema, Arnould, and Conlon. H.J. 224.
Jan.
Jan.
     30 80
             Committee report. H.J. 277.
Jan.
     30 80
             Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 278.
Jan. 30 80
             Committee amendment H. 5085. H.J. 278.
Feb. 04 80
             Amendment H. 5139 filed. H.J. 364.
Feb. 07 80
             Committee amendment H. 5085 lost, H.J. 413.
Feb. 07 80
             Amendment H. 5180 filed. H.J. 414.
Feb. 07 80
             Amendment H. 5180 adopted. H.J. 414.
Feb. 07 80
             Amendment H. 5139 as amended, adopted. H.J. 414.
Feb. 07 80
             Passed House, ayes 82, nays 14, H.J. 415.
Feb. 07 80
             Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 435.
Feb. 07 80
             Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 436.
Feb. 29 80
             Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 719.
Feb. 29 80
             Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J.
Feb. 29 80
             Motions to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 719.
Feb. 29 80
             Amendments H. 5180, H. 5139 withdrawn. H.J.
Feb. 29 80
             Passed House, ayes 81, nays 5, H.J. 720.
Mar. 04 80
             Message from House. S.J. 664.
Mar. 10 80
             Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 780.
Mar. 10 80
             Signed by President. S.J. 780.
Mar. 10 80
             Signed by Speaker. S.J. 780.
Mar. 10 80
             Sent to Governor, S.J. 780.
```

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to the licensing of grain dealers.

- Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 945. Mar. 26 79
- Mar. 26 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 968.
- Mar. 26 79 Approved. S.J. 968.
- Amendment S. 3275 filed. S.J. 971. Mar. 26 79
- Mar. 28 79 Amendment S. 3317 filed. S.J. 1005.
- Amendment S. 3349 filed, S.J. 1059. Apr. 02 79
- Apr. 04 79 Amendment S. 3390 filed. S.J. 1086.
- Apr. 1179 Amendments S. 3317, S. 3275 adopted. S.J. 1197.
- Apr. 11 79 Amendment S. 3390 withdrawn. S.J. 1197.
- Apr. 11 79 Amendment S. 3475 filed. S.J. 1197.
- Apr. 1179 Ruled out of order S. 3349, S. 3475. S.J. 1197.
- Apr. 11 79 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 5, S.J. 1198.
- Apr. 17 79 Message from Senate, H.J. 1558.
- Apr. 1879 Read first time, referred to Commerce. H.J. 1585. * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS *
- 25 80 Subcommittee, Conlon, Renken, and Jesse. H.J. 224.

S.F. 470

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to retention from payment on public contracts and escrow agreements.

- Mar. 26 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 945.
- Mar. 26 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 968.
- Mar. 26 79 Approved. S.J. 968.
- Mar. 26 79 Amendment S. 3274 filed. S.J. 971.
- Apr. 04 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 1076.
- Apr. 05 79 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Amendment S. 3386 filed, S.J. 1079. Apr. 04 79
- Amendments S. 3380, S. 3392 filed. S.J. 1080. Apr. 04 79
- Apr. 04 79 Amendments S. 3386A, S. 3386B, S. 3392 adopted. S.J. 1080.
- Amendments S. 3386C, S. 3380 withdrawn. S.J. 1080. Apr. 04 79
- Amendment S. 3274 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1081. Apr. 04 79
- Apr. 04 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote, S.J. 1081.
- Apr. 04 79 Motion to reconsider vote failed. S.J. 1081.
- Apr. 04 79 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 1, S.J. 1081.
- Apr. 06 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1404. Apr. 06 79 Read first time, referred to Commerce. H.J. 1404. * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Pelton, Pope, and Jochum. H.J. 224.

Apr. 09 79

Apr. 18 79

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act making appropriations to various state regulatory and finance departments, boards and commissions and specifying the full-time equivalent positions for each, and making appropriations to the moneys and credits replacement fund, to the county government assistance fund, to the municipal assistance fund, to the department of revenue from the motor vehicle fuel tax fund and to the department of job service from the Iowa public employees' retirement system fund.

```
Mar. 26 79
            Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 945.
Mar. 26 79
             Committee meeting report. S.J. 967.
Mar. 26 79
             Approved. S.J. 967.
Mar. 26 79 Amendments S. 3276, S. 3278 filed, S.J. 971.
             Amendments S. 3287, S. 3290 filed. S.J. 978.
Mar. 27 79
Mar. 27 79
             Amendments S. 3291, S. 3292, S. 3293, S. 3294 filed.
             S.J. 979.
Mar. 27 79
             Amendments S. 3295, S. 3296, S. 3297 filed, S.J. 979.
Apr. 04 79
             Amendments S. 3374, S. 3387 filed. S.J. 1086.
Apr. 09 79
             Amendment S. 3294 lost. S.J. 1137.
Apr. 09 79
             Amendment S. 3292 lost. S.J. 1138.
Apr. 09 79
             Amendments S. 3435, S. 3436 filed, S.J. 1138.
Apr. 09 79
             Amendment S. 3436 adopted. S.J. 1138.
Apr. 09 79
             Point of order raised, S.J. 1138.
Apr. 09 79
             Ruled in order S. 3435, S.J. 1138.
Apr. 09 79
             Amendment S. 3435 adopted. S.J. 1139.
Apr. 09 79
             Amendment S. 3296 lost. S.J. 1139.
Apr. 09 79
             Amendments S. 3426, S. 3431 filed, S.J. 1140.
Apr. 09 79
             Amendments S. 3295, S. 3426 lost. S.J. 1140.
Apr. 09 79
             Amendment S. 3291 withdrawn. S.J. 1140.
Apr. 09 79
             Amendment S. 3431 lost. S.J. 1141.
Apr. 09 79
             Amendment S. 3293 lost. S.J. 1142.
             Point of order raised. S.J. 1142.
Apr. 09 79
Apr. 09 79
            Ruled out of order S. 3387. S.J. 1142.
Apr. 09 79
             Amendment S. 3278 adopted. S.J. 1142.
Apr. 09 79
             Amendment S. 3297 adopted. S.J. 1143.
Apr. 09 79
             Amendment S. 3374 withdrawn, S.J. 1143.
Apr. 09 79
            Amendment S. 3276 lost. S.J. 1143.
Apr. 09 79
            Amendment S. 3290 lost. S.J. 1144.
Apr. 09 79
            Amendment S. 3440 filed. S.J. 1144.
Apr. 09 79
            Amendment S. 3440 lost. S.J. 1145.
Apr. 09 79
            Amendment S. 3287 as amended, lost. S.J. 1145.
Apr. 09 79
             Amendments S. 3444, S. 3445 filed. S.J. 1145.
Apr. 09 79
            Amendments S. 3444, S. 3445 adopted. S.J.
Apr. 09 79
            Passed Senate ayes 50, nays none, S.J. 1146.
```

Motions filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1150.

Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1265.

- Apr. 1979 Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 1295.
- Apr. 19 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1628.
- Apr. 20 79 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 1661.
- Apr. 25 79 Amendment H. 4120 filed. H.J. 1813.
- Apr. 26 79 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Apr. 26 79 Committee report. H.J. 1853.
- Apr. 26 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1853.
- Apr. 26 79 Committee amendment H. 4130. H.J. 1853.
- Apr. 27 79 Amendment H. 4167 filed. H.J. 1899.
- Apr. 30 79 Amendments H. 4185, H. 4188 filed. H.J. 1944.
- Apr. 30 79 Amendments H. 4196, H. 4198, H. 4199, H. 4200 filed. H.J. 1945.
- Apr. 30 79 Amendment H. 4201 filed. H.J. 1945.
- May 01 79 Committee amendment H. 4130 adopted. H.J. 1951.
- May 01 79 Amendment H. 4203 filed. H.J. 1951.
- May 01 79 Amendment H. 4203 lost. H.J. 1951.
- May 01 79 Amendment H. 4200 lost. H.J. 1952.
- May 01 79 Amendment H. 4188 withdrawn. H.J. 1952.
- May 01 79 Amendment H. 4167 lost. H.J. 1954.
- May 01 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1954.
- May 01 79 Ruled not germane H. 4120. H.J. 1954.
- May 01 79 Amendment H. 4206 filed. H.J. 1954.
- May 01 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1955.
- May 01 79 Ruled not germane H. 4206. H.J. 1955.
- May 01 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1955.
- May 01 79 Motion failed. H.J. 1956.
- May 01 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1957.
- May 01 79 Ruled not germane H. 4196. H.J. 1957.
- May 01 79 Point of order raised, H.J. 1957.
- May 01 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1958.
- May 01 79 Motion failed. H.J. 1958.
- May 01 79 Amendment H. 4209 filed. H.J. 1959.
- May 01 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1960.
- May 01 79 Amendment H. 4201 lost. H.J. 1961.
- May 01 79 Amendment H. 4199 lost. H.J. 1962.
- May 01 79 Ruled not germane H. 4209. H.J. 1965.
- May 01 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1965.
- May 01 79 Motion failed. H.J. 1966.
- May 01 79 Amendment H. 4210 filed. H.J. 1966.
- May 01 79 Amendment H. 4210 lost. H.J. 1967.
- May 01 79 Amendment H. 4211 filed. H.J. 1967.
- May 01 79 Amendment H. 4211 lost. H.J. 1968.
- May 01 79 Amendment H. 4208 filed. H.J. 1968.
- May 01 79 Points of order raised. H.J. 1970.
- May 01 79 Ruled not germane H. 4208A, H. 4208B. H.J. 1970.
- May 01 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1970.
- May 01 79 Motion failed. H.J. 1971.
- May 01 79 Amendment H. 4208C lost. H.J. 1972.
- May 01 79 Amendment H. 4208D lost. H.J. 1973.

```
May 01 79 Amendment H. 4208E withdrawn. H.J. 1973.
```

May 01 79 Amendment H. 4207 filed. H.J. 1973.

May 01 79 Amendment H. 4207 lost. H.J. 1974.

May 01 79 Amendment H. 4198 adopted. H.J. 1975.

May 01 79 Amendment H. 4185 lost. H.J. 1976.

May 01 79 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1976.

May 0179 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 1976.

May 01 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1976.

May 01 79 Ruled germane H. 4130, H.J. 1976.

May 01 79 Committee amendment H. 4130 adopted. H.J. 1977

May 01 79 Passed House, ayes 95, nays 4, H.J. 1978.

May 01 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1981.

May 02 79 Message from House, with amendment S. 3680. S.J. 1495.

May 04 79 Senate concurred S. 3680. S.J. 1539.

May 04 79 Passed Senate ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1539.

May 04 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1543.

May 07 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1567.

May 08 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 2126.

May 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1757.

May 11 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1757.

May 11 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1757.

May 11 79 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1757.

Jun. 07 79 Item veto. S.J. 2282.

Jun. 07 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2273.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * *

S.F. 472

By Kinley.

A bill for an act to authorize the establishment of a consolidated government for a county, providing for its organization and operation, and providing for the imposition of local taxes by the consolidated government.

Mar. 26 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 946.

Mar. 27 79 Referred to County Government. S.J. 975.

Apr. 06 79 Subcommittees, Briles, Nystrom, and Hutchins. S.J. 1124.

S.F. 473

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act to authorize the state conservation commission to set by rule the size limit for commercially caught catfish and other fish.

Mar. 26 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 946.

Mar. 26 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 970.

Mar. 26 79 Approved. S.J. 970.

Apr. 11 79 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 1, S.J. 1193.

Apr. 17 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1558.

Apr. 18 79 Read first time, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 1585.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Mar. 18 80 Committee report. H.J. 998.

Mar. 18 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 998.

Mar. 18 80 Committee amendment H. 5556. H.J. 998.

Apr. 11 80 Amendment H. 6022 filed. H.J. 1557.

Apr. 14 80 Rereferred to Natural Resources. H.J. 1561.

S.F. 474

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act increasing the amount of interest on money due on judgments and decrees of courts from seven to ten percent.

Mar. 26 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 946.

Mar. 26 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 968.

Mar. 26 79 Approved. S.J. 968.

Apr. 23 79 Rereferred to Judiciary. S.J. 1330.

Apr. 27 79 Subcommittee, Kudart, Rush, and Ramsey. S.J. 1445.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS ******

Feb. 21 80 Withdrawn. S.J. 534.

S.F. 475

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act to legalize the proceeding of any county in the state which sold certain county property without offering the property for sale at a public auction.

Mar. 26 79 Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 946.

Mar. 26 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 969.

Mar. 26 79 Approved. S.J. 969.

Mar. 30 79 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none. S.J. 1020.

Apr. 02 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1241.

Apr. 02 79 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1263.

Apr. 05 79 Committee report. H.J. 1370.

Apr. 05 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 1370.

Apr. 06 79 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Walter, and Pelton. H.J. 1421.

Apr. 1979 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1643.

May 04 79 Passed House, ayes 86, nays none, H.J. 2071.

May 07 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 2122.

May 08 79 Message from House. S.J. 1572.

May 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1757.

May 11 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1757.

May 11 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1757.

May 11 79 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1757.

Jun. 01 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2274.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 476

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act to legalize the proceedings of the Davenport community school district relating to the sale of certain property.

Mar. 26 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 946.

Mar. 26 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 969.

Mar. 26 79 Approved. S.J. 969.

Apr. 02 79 Proof of publication certified. S.J. 1040.

Apr. 02 79 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 1040.

Apr. 02 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1055.

Apr. 05 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1097.

Apr. 02 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1245.

Apr. 02 79 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1263.

Apr. 02 79 Proof of publication certified. H.J. 1265.

Apr. 05 79 Committee report. H.J. 1370.

Apr. 05 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 1370.

Apr. 06 79 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Walter, and Pelton. H.J. 1421.

Apr. 20 79 Passed House, ayes 76, nays 3, H.J. 1665.

Apr. 20 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1712.

Apr. 24 79 Message from House. S.J. 1364.

Apr. 30 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1463.

Apr. 30 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1463.

Apr. 30 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1463.

Apr. 30 79 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1463.

May 03 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1531.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 477

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the control, abatement and prevention of air pollution by the department of environmental quality, and providing a civil penalty.

Mar. 26 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 947.

Mar. 26 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 970.

Mar. 26 79 Approved. S.J. 970.

Mar. 27 79 Amendment S. 3289 filed. S.J. 978.

Mar. 29 79 Amendment S. 3321 filed. S.J. 1017.

Mar. 30 79 Amendment S. 3321 lost. S.J. 1020.

Mar. 30 79 Amendment S. 3289 adopted. S.J. 1020.

- Mar. 30 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1030.
- Apr. 03 79 Amendment S. 3361 filed. S.J. 1069.
- Apr. 05 79 Amendment S. 3408 filed. S.J. 1103.
- Apr. 1179 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1183.
- Apr. 27 79 Amendment S. 3408 adopted. S.J. 1441.
- Apr. 27 79 Ruled out of order S. 3361. S.J. 1441.
- Apr. 27 79 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1441.
- Apr. 27 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1447.
- May 01 79 Message from Senate, H.J. 1947.
- May 02 79 Read first time, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 1986.

 ***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****
- Jan. 1880 Subcommittee, Smalley, Tofte, and Perkins. H.J. 149.
- Feb. 29 80 Committee report. H.J. 726.
- Feb. 29 80 Recommended amendment, passage, H.J. 726.
- Feb. 29 80 Committee amendment H. 5341, H.J. 727.
- Mar. 1080 Committee amendment H. 5341 adopted. H.J. 840.
- Mar. 10 80 Passed House, ayes 92, nays none, H.J. 840.
- Mar. 12 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 882.
- Mar. 10 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5322. S.J. 774.
- Mar. 12 80 Senate concurred S. 5322. S.J. 814.
- Mar. 12 80 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 1, S.J. 814.
- Mar. 1780 Secretary's report on correction in enrollment. S.J. 913.
- Mar. 14 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 934.
- Mar. 25 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1067.
- Mar. 25 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1067.
- Mar. 25 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1067.
- Mar. 25 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1067.
- Mar. 28 80 Signed by Governor, S.J. 1151.

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act to legalize and validate the acts and agreements of north Iowa municipal electric cooperative association and its municipal members with allied power cooperative of Iowa and declaring said actions to have been legally taken.

- Mar. 26 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 9631.
- Mar. 27 79 Proof of publication certified, see SF 285, S.J. 553. S.J. 975.
- Mar. 26 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 969.
- Mar. 26 79 Approved. S.J. 969.
- Mar. 29 79 Amendment S. 3325 filed. S.J. 1017.
- Mar. 30 79 Amendment S. 3325 adopted. S.J. 1021.
- Mar. 30 79 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1021.
- Apr. 02 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1241.
- Apr. 02 79 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1263.
- Apr. 02 79 Proof of publication certified. H.J. 1265.
- Apr. 04 79 Committee report. H.J. 1342.

```
Without recommendation. H.J. 1342.
Apr. 04 79
Apr. 06 79
            Subcommittee. Pelton. Ritsema, and
                                                     Walter. H.J. 1421.
            Amendments H. 3831, H. 3850
Apr. 10 79
                                                     filed. H.J. 1502.
            Amendment H. 3862 filed, H.J. 1526.
Apr. 11 79
Apr. 18 79
            Amendment H. 3969 filed. H.J. 1602.
            Amendment H. 3969 withdrawn, H.J. 1602.
Apr. 18 79
            Point of order raised. H.J. 1604.
Apr. 18 79
Apr. 18 79
            Ruled not germane H. 3862, H.J. 1604.
            Amendment H. 3831 lost. H.J. 1604.
Apr. 18 79
            Amendment H. 3850 withdrawn, H.J. 1605.
Apr. 18 79
Apr. 18 79
            Point of order raised. H.J. 1605.
            Passed House, ayes 61, nays 31, H.J. 1605.
Apr. 18 79
Apr. 18 79
            Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1606.
Apr. 18 79
            Motion to reconsider vote laid on table. H.J. 1606.
            Motion to reconsider vote laid on table prevailed. H.J. 1606.
Apr. 18 79
Apr. 18 79
            Explanation of vote. H.J. 1617.
Apr. 1979
            Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654.
```

Apr. 19 79 Message from House. S.J. 1273.

Apr. 24 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1384.

Apr. 24 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1384. Apr. 24 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1384.

Apr. 24 79 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1384.

Apr. 26 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1446.

May 11 79 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2294.
**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 479

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act to legalize and validate the proceedings of the board of directors of southwestern community college merged area (merged area XIV) in the counties of Adair, Adams, Taylor, Montgomery, Ringgold, Decatur, Clarke, Union, Madison, Lucas, Pottawattamie, Wayne and Page in connection with the levying of taxes and use of funds under chapter two hundred eighty A (280A) of the Code.

```
Mar. 26 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 964.
```

Mar. 26 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 970.

Mar. 26 79 Approved. S.J. 970.

Mar. 27 79 Proof of publication certified. S.J. 975. Mar. 30 79 Passed Senate, ayes 34, nays 10, S.J. 1022.

Apr. 02 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1241.

Apr. 02 79 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1264.

```
Apr. 02 79 Proof of publication certified. H.J. 1266.
```

Apr. 04 79 Committee report. H.J. 1343.

Apr. 04 79 Without recommendation. H.J. 1343.

Apr. 05 79 Amendment H. 3761 filed. H.J. 1401.

Apr. 06 79 Subcommittee, Pelton, Ritsema, and Walter. H.J. 1421.

```
Apr. 18 79 Amendment H. 3956 filed. H.J. 1589.
```

Apr. 18 79 Amendment H. 3956 adopted. H.J. 1590.

Apr. 18 79 Amendment H. 3761 as amended, lost. H.J. 1591.

Apr. 18 79 Passed House, ayes 58, nays 37, H.J. 1591.

Apr. 18 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1615.

May 02 79 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 1996.

May 02 79 Message from House. S.J. 1505.

May 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1757.

May 11 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1757.

May 11 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1757.

May 11 79 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1757.

Jun. 01 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2274.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 480

By Orr.

A bill for an act relating to smoke and fire detection systems in new buildings intended for human use or occupancy.

Mar. 28 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 999.

Mar. 29 79 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 1013.

Apr. 06 79 Subcommittee, Bergman, Goodwin, and Priebe. S.J. 1124.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 481

By Calhoon.

A bill for an act requiring the use of understandable language and a meaningful sequence of terms in agreements providing for the loan of money or the extension of credit.

Mar. 28 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 999.

Mar. 29 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1013.

Apr. 12 79 Subcommittee, Kudart, Rush, and Scott. S.J. 1214.
***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 482

By Calhoon.

A bill for an act requiring the use of understandable language and a meaningful sequence of terms in insurance policies.

Mar. 28 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 999.

Mar. 29 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1013.

Apr. 12 79 Subcommittee, Kudart, Rush, and Scott. S.J. 1214.
***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

By Calhoon.

A bill for an act requiring the use of understandable language and a meaningful sequence of terms in agreements for the lease of residential property.

Mar. 28 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 1000.

Mar. 29 79 Referred to Judiciary, S.J. 1013.

Apr. 12 79 Subcommittee, Kudart, Rush, and Scott. S.J. 1214.

S.F. 484

By Priebe.

A bill for an act establishing a family farm lease program and making an appropriation.

Mar. 29 79 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1007. Apr. 06 79 Subcommittee, Approp's., Natural Resources. S.J. 1124.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 485

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to and making appropriations to agencies, institutions, commissions, departments, and boards responsible for education programs of this state.

Mar. 30 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1026.

Mar. 30 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1032.

Mar. 30 79 Approved. S.J. 1032.

Apr. 02 79 Amendments S. 3347, S. 3359 filed. S.J. 1059.

Apr. 04 79 Amendment S. 3372 filed. S.J. 1085.

Apr. 04 79 Amendment S. 3394 filed. S.J. 1087.

Apr. 05 79 Amendments S. 3399, S. 3402, S. 3403 filed. S.J. 1103.

Apr. 09 79 Amendments S. 3427, S. 3429 filed. S.J. 1151.

Apr. 09 79 Amendments S. 3432, S. 3433, S. 3434 filed. S.J. 1152.

Apr. 09 79 Amendments S. 3438, S. 3439, S. 3441 filed. S.J. 1153.

Apr. 09 79 Amendments S. 3442, S. 3443 filed. S.J. 1153.

Apr. 10 79 Amendments S. 3441, S. 3432 lost. S.J. 1158.

Apr. 10 79 Amendment S. 3452 filed. S.J. 1158.

Apr. 10 79 Amendment S. 3452 lost. S.J. 1159. Apr. 10 79 Amendment S. 3454 filed. S.J. 1159.

Apr. 10 79 Amendments S. 3359, S. 3454 lost. S.J. 1160.

Apr. 10 79 Amendment S. 3460 filed. S.J. 1161.

Apr. 10 79 Amendment S. 3439 adopted. S.J. 1161.

- Apr. 1079 Amendment S. 3427 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1161.
- Apr. 10 79 Amendment S. 3402 lost. S.J. 1162.
- Apr. 10 79 Amendment S. 3399 adopted. S.J. 1162.
- Apr. 10 79 Amendment S. 3460 withdrawn. S.J. 1162.
- Apr. 10 79 Amendment S. 3462 filed. S.J. 1162.
- Apr. 10 79 Amendment S. 3462 lost. S.J. 1163.
- Apr. 10 79 Amendments S. 3372, S. 3434 withdrawn. S.J. 1163.
- Apr. 10 79 Amendments S. 3451, S. 3459, S. 3461 filed. S.J. 1163.
- Apr. 10 79 Amendment S. 3459 adopted. S.J. 1163.
- Apr. 10 79 Amendment S. 3461 adopted. S.J. 1164.
- Apr. 10 79 Amendment S. 3451 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1164.
- Apr. 10 79 Amendments S. 3456, S. 3463, S. 3465, S. 3467 filed. S.J. 1164.
- Apr. 10 79 Amendments S. 3456, S. 3465, S. 3463B withdrawn. S.J. 1164.
- Apr. 1079 Amendments S. 3463A, S. 3467 adopted. S.J. 1164.
- Apr. 10 79 Amendment S. 3433 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1164.
- Apr. 10 79 Amendment S. 3464 filed. S.J. 1164.
- Apr. 10 79 Amendment S. 3464 lost. S.J. 1165.
- Apr. 10 79 Amendment S. 3347 adopted. S.J. 1165.
- Apr. 10 79 Amendments S. 3457, S. 3468 filed. S.J. 1165.
- Apr. 1079 Amendments S. 3457, S. 3468 withdrawn. S.J. 1165.
- Apr. 10 79 Amendment S. 3442 adopted. S.J. 1165.
- Apr. 10 79 Amendment S. 3394 adopted. S.J. 1166.
- Apr. 10 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 1166.
- Apr. 10 79 Ruled in order S. 3429. S.J. 1166.
- Apr. 10 79 Amendment S. 3429 adopted. S.J. 1167.
- Apr. 10 79 Amendment S. 3453 filed. S.J. 1167.
- Apr. 10 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 1167.
- Apr. 10 79 Ruled out of order S. 3453. S.J. 1167.
- Apr. 10 79 Amendment S. 3438 adopted. S.J. 1168.
- Apr. 10 79 Amendment S. 3470 filed. S.J. 1168.
- Apr. 10 79 Amendment S. 3470 lost. S.J. 1168.
- Apr. 10 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 1169.
- Apr. 10 79 Ruled out of order S. 3403. S.J. 1169.
- Apr. 10 79 Amendment S. 3443 lost. S.J. 1169.
- Apr. 10 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1170.
- Apr. 10 79 Motion to reconsider vote failed, S.J. 1170.
- Apr. 10 79 Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none, S.J. 1170.
- Apr. 12 79 Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 1215.
- Apr. 12 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1529.
- Apr. 12 79 Read first time, referred to Appropriations, H.J. 1529.
- Apr. 20 79 Amendment H. 4039 filed. H.J. 1713.
- Apr. 23 79 Amendment H. 4081 filed. H.J. 1742.
- Apr. 24 79 Amendments H. 4096, H. 4097, H. 4098 filed. H.J., 1781.
- Apr. 24 79 Amendments H. 4100, H. 4101, H. 4102, H. 4103 filed. H.J. 1782.
- Apr. 2479 Amendments H. 4104, H. 4105 filed. H.J. 1782.
- Apr. 27 79 Amendment H. 4165 filed. H.J. 1899.
- Apr. 30 79 Amendments H. 4183, H. 4189 filed. H.J. 1944.

May 08 79

May 08 79

```
Apr. 30 79
              Amendments H. 4190, H. 4191 filed.
      01 79
              Amendment H. 4218 filed. H.J. 1984.
 May
              Amendment H. 4230 filed. H.J. 2020.
 May
      02 79
 May 07 79
              Amendment H. 4296 filed, H.J. 2124.
 May 08 79
              Amendment H. 4230 lost. H.J. 2147.
 May 08 79
              Amendment H. 4097 lost. H.J. 2148.
 Mav
      08 79
              Amendment H. 4098 lost. H.J. 2150.
 May 08 79
              Amendment H. 4317 filed. H.J. 2150.
 May 08 79
              Amendment H. 4317 lost. H.J. 2151.
 May 08 79
              Amendment H. 4318 filed. H.J. 2152.
 May 08 79
              Amendment H. 4318 withdrawn. H.J. 2152.
 May 08 79
              Amendment H. 4190 lost. H.J. 2156.
 May 08 79
              Amendment H. 4096 lost. H.J. 2157.
 May 08 79
              Rule suspended, H.J. 2157.
 May
      08 79
              Amendment H. 4333 filed. H.J. 2157.
 May
      08 79
              Amendment H. 4333 lost. H.J. 2159.
 May 08 79
              Amendment H. 4320 filed. H.J. 2159.
· Mav
      08 79
              Amendment H. 4320 withdrawn. H.J. 2159.
      08 79
 May
              Amendment H. 4104 lost. H.J. 2160.
 May 08 79
              Rule suspended. H.J. 2160.
 May 08 79
              Amendment H. 4319 filed. H.J. 2160.
 Mav
      08 79
              Amendment H. 4319 withdrawn, H.J. 2160.
      08 79
 May
              Amendment H. 4101 lost. H.J. 2161.
 May
      08 79
              Amendment H. 4105 lost. H.J. 2163.
 Mav
      08 79
              Amendment H. 4039 withdrawn, H.J. 2163.
 May
      08 79
              Ruled out of order H. 4165, H. 4189, H. 4191, H. 4218.
              H.J. 2163.
 May
      08 79
              Amendments H. 4103, H. 4081 lost. H.J. 2164.
 May
      08 79
              Amendments H. 4102, H. 4183 withdrawn, H.J. 2164.
              Amendment H. 4100 lost. H.J. 2165.
 Mav
      08 79
 May 08 79
              Point of order raised. H.J. 2166.
 May 08 79
              Ruled not germane H. 4296. H.J. 2166.
 May 08 79
              Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 2166.
 May 08 79
              Point of order raised. H.J. 2167.
 May 08 79
              Ruled out of order, motion. H.J. 2167.
 May 08 79
              Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 2167.
 May 08 79
              Motion failed. H.J. 2168.
 May 08 79
              Amendment H. 4337 filed. H.J. 2168.
 May 08 79
              Point of order raised. H.J. 2169.
 May 08 79
              Ruled not germane H. 4337. H.J. 2169.
 May 08 79
              Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 2169.
 May 08 79
              Motion failed. H.J. 2170.
              Amendment H. 4326 filed. H.J. 2170.
 May 08 79
              Point of order raised. H.J. 2171.
 May 08 79
 May 08 79
              Ruled not germane H. 4326. H.J. 2171.
 May 08 79
              Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 2171.
 May 08 79
              Motion failed. H.J. 2171.
```

Amendment H. 4336 filed. H.J. 2171.

Amendment H. 4336 withdrawn. H.J. 2171.

```
Mav
     08 79
             Committee report. H.J. 2189.
Mav
     08 79
             Recommended passage, H.J. 2189.
May
     08 79
             Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 2172.
May 08 79
             Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 2174.
     08 79
             Motion to reconsider vote failed, H.J. 2174.
Mav
     09 79
             Message from House, S.J. 1604.
Mav
     11 79
Mav
             Secretary's report on correction in enrollment. S.J. 2296.
Mav
     11 79
             Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1757.
May 11 79
             Signed by President, S.J. 1757.
May 11 79
             Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1757.
Mav
    11 79
             Sent to Governor, S.J. 1757.
Jun.
    07 79
             Item veto. S.J. 2283.
     07 79 Signed by Governor, S.J. 2274.
```

Jun.

By Slater.

A bill for an act relating to cable television franchises.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * *

```
Apr. 04 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 1074.
Apr. 05 79 Referred to Cities, S.J. 1097.
       * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS *
     18 80 Subcommittee, Kudart, Palmer, and Hansen, S.J. 131.
```

S.F. 487

Apr. 11 79 Apr. 11 79

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act appropriating funds to state agencies for designated service programs including health programs, civil rights, parole services and programs for minority, elderly and disadvantaged persons.

```
Apr. 06 79
             Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 1104.
Apr. 06 79
             Committee meeting report. S.J. 1128.
Apr. 06 79
             Approved. S.J. 1128.
Apr. 09 79
             Amendment S. 3430 filed. S.J. 1152.
Apr. 10 79
             Amendments S. 3449, S. 3450 filed. S.J. 1176.
             Amendments S. 3430, S. 3449 lost. S.J. 1185.
Apr. 11 79
Apr. 11 79
             Amendments S. 3474, S. 3476 filed. S.J. 1185.
             Amendment S. 3476 adopted. S.J. 1185.
Apr. 11 79
Apr. 11 79
             Amendment S. 3477 filed. S.J. 1186.
Apr. 11 79
             Amendment S. 3477 lost, S.J. 1186.
             Amendment S. 3450 lost. S.J. 1187.
Apr. 11 79
Apr. 11 79
             Amendment S. 3474 withdrawn, S.J. 1187.
Apr. 11 79
             Amendment S. 3478 filed, S.J. 1187.
```

Amendment S. 3478 adopted. S.J. 1188.

Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none, S.J. 1188.

```
Apr. 17 79
            Message from Senate. H.J. 1558.
Apr. 18 79
            Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 1585.
Apr. 20 79
            Committee report, H.J. 1713.
Apr. 20 79
            Recommended passage. H.J. 1713.
Apr. 26 79
            Amendments H. 4131, H. 4132
                                                     filed. H.J. 1853.
            Amendments H. 4136. H.
Apr. 26 79
                                              4144 filed. H.J. 1854.
Apr. 27 79
            Amendment H. 4132 lost. H.J. 1868.
Apr. 27 79
            Amendment H. 4131 lost. H.J. 1869.
Apr. 27 79
            Amendment H. 4136A lost, H.J. 1870.
Apr. 27 79
            Amendment H. 4136B lost, H.J. 1871.
Apr. 27 79
            Amendment H. 4136C withdrawn. H.J. 1871.
Apr. 27 79
            Point of order raised. H.J. 1872.
Apr. 27 79
            Ruled not germane H. 4144. H.J. 1872.
Apr. 27 79
            Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1872.
Apr. 27 79
            Motion to suspend rules prevailed. H.J. 1873.
Apr. 27 79
            Amendment H. 4144A adopted. H.J. 1874.
Apr. 27 79
            Amendment H. 4144B adopted. H.J. 1877.
            Amendment H. 4151 filed. H.J. 1877.
Apr. 27 79
Apr. 27 79
            Amendments H. 4158, H. 4163 filed. H.J. 1878.
Apr. 27 79
            Amendment H. 4158 withdrawn, H.J. 1878.
Apr. 27 79
            Amendment H. 4163 lost, H.J. 1878.
Apr. 27 79
            Amendment H. 4151 lost. H.J. 1878.
Apr. 27 79
            Passed House, ayes 69, nays 24, H.J. 1878.
Apr. 27 79
            Explanation of vote. H.J. 1897.
            Explanations of votes, H.J. 1942.
Apr. 30 79
Apr. 30 79
            Message from House, with amendment S. 3646, S.J. 1448.
May 01 79
            Amendments S. 3670, S. 3671 filed, S.J. 1488.
May 02 79
            Amendment S. 3670 withdrawn, S.J. 1505.
May 02 79
            Amendments S. 3690, S. 3691 filed. S.J. 1510.
May 03 79
            Amendment S. 3712 filed. S.J. 1532.
May 04 79
            Amendments S. 3671, S. 3690, S. 3691 withdrawn. S.J. 1540.
May 04 79
            Amendment S. 3712 adopted. S.J. 1540.
May 04 79
            Senate concurred S. 3646 as amended, S.J. 1540.
May 04 79
            Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1540.
May 07 79
            Explanation of vote. S.J. 1567.
May 07 79
            Message from Senate, H.J. 2111.
May 07 79
            House concurred H. 4298. H.J. 2113.
May 07 79
            Passed House, ayes 68, nays 26, H.J. 2113.
May 08 79
            Message from House. S.J. 1582.
May 09 79
            Secretary's report on correction in enrollment. S.J. 1627.
May 11 79
            Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1757.
May 11 79
            Signed by President. S.J. 1757.
            Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1757.
May 11 79
May 11 79
            Sent to Governor, S.J. 1757.
```

01 79

Signed by Governor. S.J. 2274.

* * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

A bill for an act relating to the state sales and use tax by providing penalties for violations, allowing annual filing and establishing a waiting period before a revoked permit may be restored.

```
Apr. 06 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1104.
```

Apr. 06 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1133.

Apr. 06 79 Approved. S.J. 1133.

Apr. 11 79 Amendment S. 3491 filed. S.J. 1213.

Apr. 18 79 Amendment S. 3523 filed. S.J. 1269.

Apr. 25 79 Amendments S. 3491, S. 3523A adopted. S.J. 1400.

Apr. 25 79 Amendment S. 3523B adopted. S.J. 1401.

Apr. 25 79 Amendments S. 3624, S. 3625 filed. S.J. 1417.

Apr. 25 79 Amendment S. 3630 filed. S.J. 1418.

Apr. 26 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

Apr. 26 79 Points of order raised. S.J. 1421.

Apr. 26 79 Ruled out of order S. 3624, S. 3625, S. 3630. S.J. 1421.

Apr. 26 79 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 2, S.J. 1421.

Apr. 27 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1447. Apr. 30 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1902.

May 01 79 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1946.

May 04 79 Subcommittee, Pope, Hanson of Delaware, Branstad, Lura, Bennett, Anderson of Jasper, Hall, Jochum, Connolly, and Conlon. H.J. 2076.

May 07 79 Committee report. H.J. 2123.

May 07 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 2123.

May 07 79 Committee amendment H. 4295. H.J. 2123.

May 0979 Committee amendment H. 4295 adopted. H.J. 2201.

May 09 79 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 2201.

May 09 79 Message from House, with amendment S. 3753. S.J. 1621.

May 10 79 Senate concurred S. 3753. S.J. 1637.

May 10 79 Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none, S.J. 1637.

May 11 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 2344.

May 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1757. May 11 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1757.

May 11 79 Signed by Fresident. S.J. 1757.

May 11 79 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1757.

Jun. 01 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2274.

**** * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 489

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to administration and benefits of certain public retirement systems and to make an appropriation.

Apr. 11 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1203.

Apr. 11 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1211.

Apr. 11 79 Approved. S.J. 1211.

- Apr. 17 79 Amendments S. 3508, S. 3511 filed. S.J. 1241.
- Apr. 20 79 Amendment S. 3569 filed. S.J. 1328.
- Apr. 23 79 Amendment S. 3571 filed. S.J. 1331.
- Apr. 23 79 Amendments S. 3508B, S. 3511, S. 3569, S. 3571 adopted. S.J. 1331.
- Apr. 23 79 Amendment S. 3508A withdrawn. S.J. 1331.
- Apr. 23 79 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1331.
- Apr. 23 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1358.
- Apr. 25 79 Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 1415.
- Apr. 25 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1785.
- Apr. 26 79 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 1816.
- Apr. 27 79 Amendments H. 4160, H. 4166 filed. H.J. 1899
- Apr. 30 79 Amendments H. 4193, H. 4197 filed. H.J. 1945.
- May 02 79 Amendment H. 4229 filed. H.J. 2020.
- May 03 79 Amendments H. 4270, H. 4274 filed. H.J. 2064
- May 08 79 Committee report. H.J. 2189.
- May 08 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 2189.
- May 08 79 Committee amendment H. 4335. H.J. 2189.
- May 08 79 Amendments H. 4324, H. 4341, H. 4343, H. 4345 filed. H.J. 2194.
- May 08 79 Amendment H. 4349 filed. H.J. 2194.
- May 09 79 Amendments H. 4365, H. 4366, H. 4367, H. 4368 filed. H.J. 2228.
- May 09 79 Amendment H. 4373 filed. H.J. 2229.
- May 10 79 Rule suspended. H.J. 2245.
- May 10 79 Committee amendment H. 4335 adopted. H.J. 2245.
- May 10 79 Amendments H. 4193, H. 4229 withdrawn. H.J. 2245.
- May 10 79 Amendment H. 4274 lost. H.J. 2246.
- May 10 79 Amendment H. 4345 withdrawn. H.J. 2248.
- May 10 79 Amendment H. 4366 lost. H.J. 2249.
- May 10 79 Amendment H. 4373 lost. H.J. 2251.
- May 10 79 Amendment H. 4380 filed. H.J. 2253.
- May 10 79 Amendment H. 4380 lost. H.J. 2254.
- May 10 79 Amendment H. 4349 adopted. H.J. 2255.
- May 10 79 Amendment H. 4378 filed. H.J. 2255.
- May 10 79 Ruled out of order H. 4197, H. 4378, H. 4341, H. 4343. H.J. 2255.
- May 10 79 Ruled out of order H. 4365, H. 4368. H.J. 2255.
- May 10 79 Amendment H. 4166 lost. H.J. 2256.
- May 10 79 Amendment H. 4379 filed. H.J. 2256.
- May 10 79 Amendment H. 4379 lost. H.J. 2257.
- May 10 79 Amendment H. 4160 adopted. H.J. 2258.
- May 10 79 Amendment H. 4270 lost. H.J. 2259.
- May 10 79 Amendment H. 4324 adopted. H.J. 2261.
- May 10 79 Amendment H. 4367 lost. H.J. 2261.
- May 10 79 Amendment H. 4385 filed. H.J. 2261.
- May 1079 Amendments H. 4387, H. 4381 filed. H.J. 2262.
- May 10 79 Amendment H, 4387 adopted. H.J. 2262.
- May 10 79 Amendment H. 4385 lost. H.J. 2270.
- May 10 79 Amendment H. 4386 filed. H.J. 2271.
- May 10 79 Amendment H. 4386 adopted. H.J. 2271.

```
Motion to reconsider vote, H.J. 2271.
May 10 79
May 10 79
            Motion to reconsider vote
                                              prevailed. H.J.
May 10 79
            Amendment H. 4349 lost, H.J. 2273.
May 10 79
            Ruled in order H. 4197, H. 4378, H. 4341, H. 4343, H.J. 2273.
May 10 79
            Ruled in order H. 4365, H. 4368, H.J. 2273.
            Amendment H. 4378 lost, H.J. 2275.
May 10 79
            Amendment H. 4197 lost, H.J. 2276.
May 10 79
May 10 79
            Amendment H. 4341 withdrawn, H.J. 2276.
            Amendment H. 4343 lost. H.J. 2277.
May 10 79
May 10 79
            Amendment H. 4365 lost, H.J. 2278.
May 10 79
            Amendment H. 4368 withdrawn, H.J. 2278.
May 11 79
            Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Stromer, and Byerly,
            H.J. 2388.
May 10 79
            Passed House, ayes 92, nays none, H.J. 2279.
May 10 79
            Message from house, with amendment S. 3799. S.J. 1649.
May 11 79
            Amendment S. 3807 filed, S.J. 1741.
            Amendment S. 3807 withdrawn. S.J. 1741.
May 11 79
            Senate concurred S. 3799. S.J. 1741.
May 11 79
May 11 79
            Passed Senate, aves 46, navs none, S.J. 1742.
May 11 79
            Message from Senate. H.J. 2392.
May 11 79
            Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1757.
May 11 79
            Signed by President, S.J. 1757.
```

May 11 79

May 11 79

Jun. 05 79

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to the maximum accrual of vacation for state employees.

Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1757.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Sent to Governor. S.J. 1757. Signed by Governor. S.J. 2274.

```
Apr. 11'79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1203.

Apr. 23 79 Amendments S. 3574, S. 3575 filed. S.J. 1332.

Apr. 23 79 Amendments S. 3574, S. 3575 adopted. S.J. 1332.

Apr. 23 79 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1332.

Apr. 25 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1785.

Apr. 26 79 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 1816.
```

S.F. 491

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act to make appropriations from the general fund and road use tax fund of the state to certain persons in settlement of claims made against the state of Iowa.

```
Apr. 11 79
            Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 1203.
            Committee meeting report. S.J. 1211.
Apr. 11 79
Apr. 11 79
            Approved. S.J. 1211.
            Amendment S. 3576 filed, S.J. 1338.
Apr. 23 79
Apr. 23 79
            Amendment S. 3576 lost. S.J. 1338.
Apr. 23 79
            Failed to pass Senate, ayes 30,
                                                    nays 13, S.J. 1339.
Apr. 23 79
            Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1339.
Apr. 23 79
            Explanation of vote, S.J. 1358.
Apr. 24 79
            Explanations of votes. S.J. 1385.
May 01 79
            Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1480.
     01 79
            Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1481.
Mav
May 01 79
            Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1481.
May
     01 79
            Amendment S. 3576 adopted. S.J. 1481.
Mav
     01 79
            Passed Senate, aves 45, navs none, S.J. 1481.
May
     02 79
            Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 1506.
May
     03 79
            Explanation of vote. S.J. 1529.
     02 79
            Message from Senate. H.J. 1986.
May
     02 79
            Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 1999.
Mav
            Committee report. H.J. 2064.
May 03 79
May 03 79
            Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 2064.
     03 79
            Committee amendment H. 4276, H.J. 2064.
May
     04 79
            Amendment H. 4280 filed, H.J. 2078.
May
May 07 79
            Amendment H. 4280 adopted. H.J. 2083.
May 07 79
            Committee amendment H. 4276 as amended, adopted. H.J. 2084.
May 07 79
            Failed to pass House, aves 62.
                                                   nays 30, H.J.
            Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 2085.
May 07 79
May 07 79
            Motions to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 2085.
May 07 79
            Committee amendment H. 4276 withdrawn, H.J. 2085.
May 07 79
            Passed House, ayes 91, nays 1, H.J. 2085.
May 09 79
            Message from House. S.J. 1604.
```

May 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1757.

May 11 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1757.

May 11 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1757.

May 11 79 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1757.

Jun. 01 79 Signed by Governor, S.J. 2274.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 492

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act appropriating funds to the Iowa department of substance abuse for administration and program grants.

```
Apr. 18 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1243.
```

Apr. 18 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1267.

Apr. 18 79 Approved. S.J. 1267.

Apr. 23 79 Amendment S. 3589 filed. S.J. 1361.

Apr. 24 79 Amendment S. 3601 filed. S.J. 1388.

```
May 09 79 Amendment S. 3748 filed. S.J. 1631.
```

May 10 79 Amendment S. 3802 filed. S.J. 1688.

May 11 79 Returned to Appropriations. S.J., 1757.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Approp's., Human Resources. S.J. 131.

S.F. 493

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to membership in the Iowa state association of counties.

```
Apr. 18 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1253.
```

Apr. 18 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1267.

Apr. 18 79 Approved. S.J. 1267.

Apr. 24 79 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 3, S.J. 1368.

Apr. 24 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1368.

Apr. 25 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1416.

Apr. 2679 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1434

Apr. 2779 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1442

Apr. 27 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1875.

Apr. 30 79 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 1901.

May 01 79 Amendment H. 4216 filed, H.J. 1984.

May 02 79 Substituted for H.F. 743. H.J. 1986.

May 02 79 Amendment H. 4216 lost. H.J. 1987.

May 02 79 Passed House, ayes 62, nays 30, H.J. 1987.

May 08 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 2188.

May 04 79 Message from House. S.J. 1541.

May 10 79 Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 1678.

May 10 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1678.

May 10 79 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1678.

May 10 79 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1678.

Jun. 05 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2274.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 494

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the state individual income tax by increasing the minimum filing requirements, increasing the standard deduction and the personal exemption credits, indexing the tax brackets and increasing and indexing certain exclusions from income, providing for an interim study of income tax indexation, and making certain provisions of the Act retroactive.

```
Apr. 23 79 Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 1329.
```

Apr. 24 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

Apr. 25 79 Amendment S. 3631 filed. S.J. 1418.

Apr. 23 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1360.

Apr. 23 79 Approved. S.J. 1360.

- Apr. 26 79 Amendments S. 3636, S. 3643, S. 3644 filed. S.J. 1439.
- Apr. 30 79 Amendments S. 3647, S. 3651 filed. S.J. 1451.
- Apr. 30 79 Points of order raised. S.J. 1451.
- Apr. 3079 Ruled out of order S. 3647, S. 3651. S.J. 1451.
- Apr. 30 79 Amendment S. 3644 adopted. S.J. 1452.
- Apr. 30 79 Amendments S. 3648, S. 3649, S. 3657 filed. S.J. 1452.
- Apr. 30 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 1452.
- Apr. 30 79 Ruled out of order S. 3631, S. 3636, S. 3643, S. 3648. S.J. 1452.
- Apr. 30 79 Ruled out of order S. 3649, S. 3657. S.J. 1452.
- Apr. 30 79 Amendment S. 3656 filed. S.J. 1453.
- Apr. 30 79 Amendment S. 3658 filed. S.J. 1454.
- Apr. 3079 Amendments S. 3656A, S. 3658A lost. S.J. 1454
- Apr. 30 79 Amendments S. 3650, S. 3653, S. 3660 filed. S.J. 1455.
- Apr. 30 79 Amendment S. 3658B withdrawn. S.J. 1455.
- Apr. 30 79 Amendments S. 3650, S. 3660 adopted. S.J. 1455.
- Apr. 30 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 1455.
- Apr. 30 79 Ruled in order S. 3653. S.J. 1455.
- Apr. 30 79 Amendment S. 3653 lost. S.J. 1455.
- Apr. 30 79 Amendments S. 3652, S. 3654, S. 3661, S. 3662 filed. S.J. 1456.
- Apr. 30 79 Amendment S. 3662 adopted. S.J. 1456.
- Apr. 30 79 Amendments S. 3652, S. 3654 lost. S.J. 1456.
- Apr. 30 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 1456.
- Apr. 30 79 Ruled out of order S. 3661. S.J. 1456.
- Apr. 30 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1457.
- Apr. 30 79 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1457.
- Apr. 30 79 Amendment S. 3663 filed. S.J. 1457.
- Apr. 30 79 Amendment S. 3663 adopted. S.J. 1458.
- Apr. 30 79 Amendment S. 3644 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1458.
- Apr. 30 79 Ruled out of order S. 3656B. S.J. 1458.
- Apr. 30 79 Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none, S.J. 1458.
- Apr. 30 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1461.
- May 01 79 Fiscal notes. SCS.
- May 01 79 Motions filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1486.
- May 03 79 Motions to reconsider withdrawn. S.J. 1514.
- May 0379 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1517
- May 03 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 2034.
- May 03 79 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 2034.
- May 07 79 Amendment H. 4310 filed. H.J. 2124.
- May 08 79 Committee report. H.J. 2191.
- May 08 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 2191.
- May 08 79 Committee amendment H. 4325. H.J. 2191.
- May 0879 Amendments H. 4323, H. 4346 filed. H.J. 2194.
- May 09 79 Amendment H. 4353 filed. H.J. 2203.
- May 09 79 Amendment H. 4353 lost. H.J. 2204.
- May 09 79 Amendment H. 4361 filed. H.J. 2204.
- May 09 79 Amendments H. 4355, H. 4357, H. 4358, H. 4359 filed. H.J. 2228.
- May 09 79 Amendments H. 4362, H. 4363, H. 4364 filed. H.J. 2228.
- May 10 79 Fiscal notes, HCS.
- May 10 79 Amendment H. 4393 filed. H.J. 2341.

- May 11 79 Amendment H. 4361 withdrawn. H.J. 2352.
- May 11 79 Amendment H. 4363 adopted. H.J. 2353.
- May 11 79 Amendment H. 4431 filed. H.J. 2353.
- May 11 79 Amendment H. 4431 adopted. H.J. 2354.
- May 11 79 Amendment H. 4359 withdrawn, H.J. 2354.
- May 11 79 Amendments H. 4393, H. 4357 adopted. H.J. 2355
- May 11 79 Amendments H. 4310, H. 4358, H. 4355 withdrawn. H.J. 2355.
- May 11 79 Amendments H. 4362, H. 4364 withdrawn. H.J. 2356.
- May 11 79 Amendment H. 4325 as amended, adopted. H.J. 2356.
- May 11 79 Amendment H. 4432 filed. H.J. 2356.
- May 11 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 2357.
- May 11 79 Ruled not germane H. 4432. H.J. 2357.
- May 11 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 2357.
- May 11 79 Motion failed, H.J. 2358.
- May 11 79 Amendment H. 4346 adopted. H.J. 2358.
- May 11 79 Amendment H. 4323A lost. H.J. 2359.
- May 11 79 Amendment H. 4323B lost. H.J. 2360.
- May 11 79 Subcommittee, Conlon, Lura, Diemer, Shull, Chiodo, Davitt, and Cochran. H.J. 2388.
- May 11 79 Passed House, ayes 98, nays none, H.J. 2361.
- May 11 79 Message from House, with amendment S. 3816. S.J. 1708.
- May 11 79 Senate concurred S. 3816. S.J. 1721.
- May 11 79 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 1, S.J. 1721.
- May 11 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 2392.
- May 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1757.
- May 11 79 Signed by President. S.J. 1757.
- May 11 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1757.
- May 11 79 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1757.
- Jun. 09 79 Signed by Governor, S.J. 2274.
 - * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * *

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to additional property tax relief for persons sixty-five years of age or older, surviving spouses fifty-five years of age or older and persons totally disabled by reducing the semiannual mobile home tax rate and by providing for the filing of claims for a credit on the property taxes due in the coming fiscal year, altering the reimbursement and credit schedule for property taxes due or rent constituting property taxes paid, extending the deadline for filing and making clarifying provisions.

- Apr. 24 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1377.
- Apr. 24 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1386.
- Apr. 24 79 Approved. S.J. 1386.
- May 01 79 Amendments S. 3672, S. 3673 filed. S.J. 1482.
- May 01 79 Amendment S. 3673 adopted. S.J. 1482.
- May 01 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 1482.

```
May 0179 Ruled in order S. 3672 as amended. S.J. 1482
```

May 04 79 Fiscal notes. SCS.

May 0879 Amendment S. 3672 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1589.

May 08 79 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1590.

May 08 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 2182.

May 08 79 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 2182.

May 0979 Committee amendment H. 4369 filed. H.J. 2217.

May 09 79 Committee amendment H. 4369 adopted. H.J. 2218.

May 09 79 Passed House, ayes 100, nays none, H.J. 2218.

May 09 79 Message from House, with amendment S. 3768. S.J. 1621.

May 09 79 Senate concurred S. 3768. S.J. 1624.

May 09 79 Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays none, S.J. 1625.

May 11 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 2344.

May 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1757.

May 11 79 Signed by President, S.J. 1757.

May 11 79 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1757.

May 11 79 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1757.

Jun. 04 79 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2274.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 496

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the state inheritance tax by increasing the amount of the estate under which no tax is owed, and increasing the personal exemptions.

Apr. 24 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1377.

Apr. 24 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1387.

Apr. 24 79 Approved. S.J. 1387.

Apr. 25 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

Apr. 30 79 Amendment S. 3666 filed. S.J. 1465.

May 11 79 Returned to Ways and Means. S.J. 1757.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Drake, Rodgers, Van Gilst, Ramsey and Baugher. S.J. 131.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Readinger, Hutchins (additional members). S.J. 191.

S.F. 497

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act to make a supplemental appropriation to the department of social services for the medical assistance, foster care and homemaker services programs.

May 02 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1505.

May 02 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1507.

May 02 79 Approved. S.J. 1507.

May 04 79 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1535.

```
May 07 79
            Explanation of vote. S.J. 1567.
May 07 79
            Message from Senate. H.J. 2111.
May 07 79
            Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 2111.
May 08 79
            Committee report. H.J. 2191.
May 08 79
            Recommended passage. H.J. 2191.
May 08 79
            Passed House, ayes 84, navs 12, H.J. 2173.
            Message from House. S.J. 1621.
May 09 79
May 11 79
            Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1757.
May
    11 79
            Signed by President. S.J. 1757.
May 11 79
            Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1757.
May 11 79
            Sent to Governor. S.J. 1757.
Jun. 09 79
            Item veto. S.J. 2285.
            Signed by Governor. S.J. 2274.
Jun. 09 79
Jun. 22 79 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2296.
       * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act making a supplemental appropriation to the state board of regents for the purpose of supplementing existing appropriations for fuel and purchased electricity during the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1978.

```
May 02 79
             Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1505.
May 02 79
             Committee meeting report. S.J. 1507.
May 02 79
             Approved. S.J. 1507.
May 04 79
            Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 2, S.J. 1536.
            Explanation of vote. S.J. 1567.
May 07 79
May 07 79
             Message from Senate. H.J. 2111.
May 07 79
            Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 2111.
May 08 79
            Committee report. H.J. 2191.
            Recommended passage. H.J. 2191.
May 08 79
May 08 79
            Passed House, ayes 74, nays 21, H.J. 2174.
May 09 79
            Message from House. S.J. 1621.
May 11 79
            Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1757.
May 11 79
            Signed by President, S.J. 1757.
May 11 79
             Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1757.
May 11 79
             Sent to Governor, S.J. 1757.
Jun. 01 79
            Signed by Governor. S.J. 1757.
     09 79
            Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2295.
       * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

S.F. 499

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to compensation and benefits for state officials and employees by specifying salary rates and ranges and providing salary adjustments, increasing mileage reimbursement rates for public officers and employees, making coordinating amendments to the Code, and appropriating funds.

- May 08 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1586.
- May 08 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1600.
- May 08 79 Approved. S.J. 1600.
- May 09 79 Amendments S. 3743, S. 3754, S. 3755, S. 3757 filed. S.J. 1631.
- May 09 79 Amendments S. 3759, S. 3761, S. 3767 filed. S.J. 1632.
- May 10 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 1638.
- May 10 79 Ruled out of order. S.J. 1638.
- May 10 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 1639.
- May 10 79 Amendment S. 3777 filed. S.J. 1640.
- May 1079 Amendments S. 3757, S. 3761 adopted, S.J. 1640.
- May 10 79 Amendment S. 3784 filed. S.J. 1641.
- May 10 79 Amendment S. 3777, S. 3784 lost. S.J. 1641.
- May 10 79 Amendment S. 3787 filed. S.J. 1643.
- May 10 79 Amendment S. 3787 lost. S.J. 1643.
- May 10 79 Amendment S. 3754 adopted. S.J. 1643.
- May 10 79 Amendment S. 3759 adopted. S.J. 1644.
- May 1079 Amendment S. 3743 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1644.
- May 10 79 Amendments S. 3780, S. 3778, S. 3774, S. 3789 filed. S.J. 1644.
- May 10 79 Amendments S. 3790, S. 3782 filed. S.J. 1644.
- May 10 79 Amendments S. 3755, S. 3780, S. 3778, S. 3774 adopted. S.J. 1644.
- May 10 79 Amendment S. 3789 lost. S.J. 1644.
- May 10 79 Amendment S. 3790 adopted. S.J. 1644.
- May 1079 Ruled out of order S. 3767B, S. 3782. S.J. 1644.
- May 10 79 Amendment S. 3788 filed. S.J. 1645.
- May 10 79 Ruled out of order S. 3788. S.J. 1645
- May 10 79 Ruled out of order further div. of S. 3767A, S.J. 1645.
- May 10 79 Amendment S. 3767A lost. S.J. 1645.
- May 10 79 Amendment S. 3792 filed. S.J. 1647.
- May 10 79 Amendment S. 3792 lost. S.J. 1647.
- May 10 79 Amendments S. 3794, S. 3795 filed. S.J. 1648.
- May 10 79 Amendment S. 3794 lost. S.J. 1648.
- May 10 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 1648.
- May 10 79 Ruled out of order S. 3795. S.J. 1648.
- May 10 79 Passed Senate, ayes 33, nays 16, S.J. 1648.
- May 10 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 2312.
- May 1079 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 2312.
- May 10 79 Committee report. H.J. 2341.
- May 10 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 2341.
- May 10 79 Amendments H. 4400, H. 4407, H. 4411, H. 4414 filed. H.J. 2342.
- May 11 79 Amendment H. 4435 filed. H.J. 2366.
- May 11 79 Amendment H. 4438 filed. H.J. 2367.
- May 1179 Amendments H. 4438, H. 4435A lost. H.J. 2368.
- May 11 79 Amendment H. 4435B lost. H.J. 2369.
- May 11 79 Amendments H. 4435C, H. 4414 withdrawn. H.J. 2369.
- May 11 79 Amendment H. 4418 filed. H.J. 2369.
- May 11 79 Amendment H. 4418 lost. H.J. 2370.
- May 11 79 Amendment H. 4407 lost. H.J. 2371.
- May 11 79 Amendment H. 4411 withdrawn, H.J. 2371.
- May 11 79 Amendment H. 4440 filed. H.J. 2371.

```
Amendment H. 4440 lost. H.J. 2372.
May 11 79
May 11 79
            Point of order raised. H.J. 2373.
May 11 79
            Ruled not germane H. 4400. H.J. 2373.
    11 79
            Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 2373.
Mav
May 11 79
            Motion failed, H.J. 2374.
May 11 79
            Amendment H. 4436 filed. H.J. 2374.
            Amendment H. 4436 adopted. H.J. 2375.
May 11 79
May 11 79
            Amendment H. 4419 filed, H.J. 2376.
May 11 79
            Amendment H. 4419 lost, H.J. 2377.
May 11 79
            Amendments H. 4434, H. 4441
                                                     filed. H.J.
May 11 79
            Amendment H. 4441 adopted. H.J. 2378.
May 11 79
            Rule suspended, H.J. 2378.
May 11 79
            Amendment H. 4443 filed. H.J. 2378.
            Amendment H. 4443 adopted. H.J. 2378.
May 11 79
            Amendment H. 4434 as amended, adopted. H.J. 2378.
May 11 79
May 11 79
            Passed House, aves 79, navs 19, H.J. 2378.
May 11 79
            Message from House, with amendment S. 3819. S.J. 1722.
May 11 79
            Senate concurred S. 3819, S.J. 1723.
May 11 79
            Passed Senate, aves 41, navs 6, S.J. 1723.
May 11 79
            Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1750.
May 11 79
            Message from Senate. H.J. 2392.
            Secretary's report on correction in enrollment. S.J.
May 11 79
May 11 79
            Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 1757.
May 11 79
            Signed by President. S.J. 1757.
```

May 11 79

May 11 79

10 79

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the franchise tax on financial institutions, its imposition and rates, the definition of net income, providing a corresponding adjustment in interest rates for government bonds and making certain provisions of the Act retroactive.

Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1757.

Signed by Governor. S.J. 2275.

* * END OF 1979 ACTIONS *

Sent to Governor, S.J. 1757.

```
May 08 79
            Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1587.
May 08 79
            Committee meeting report. S.J. 1600.
May 08 79
            Approved. S.J. 1601.
            Fiscal note, SCS.
May 09 79
            Amendment S. 3745 filed, S.J. 1631.
May 09 79
May 10 79
            Amendments S. 3770, S. 3783 filed. S.J. 1687.
May 11 79 Returned to Ways and Means. S.J. 1757.
       * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
            Committee meeting report (date of report). S.J. 141.
Jan.
     17 80
            Recommended passage. S.J. 141.
Jan. 17 80
            Amendments S. 5163, S. 5167 filed. S.J. 504.
Feb. 19 80
```

```
Feb. 20 80
            Fiscal note, SCS.
Feb. 20 80
            Amendment S. 5178 filed, S.J. 508.
Feb. 20 80
            Amendments S. 5167, S. 5178 adopted. S.J.
Feb. 20 80
            Amendment S. 5163 as amended, adopted. S.J. 508.
Feb. 20 80
            Ruled out of order S. 3745, S.J. 508.
            Ruled out of order S. 3770, S. 3783, S.J. 509.
Feb. 20 80
Feb. 21 80
            Fiscal note, SCS,
Feb. 20 80
            Passed Senate, ayes 46, pays 2, S.J. 509.
Feb. 25 80
            Message from Senate. H.J. 631.
Feb. 26 80
            Read first time, referred to Wavs and Means, H.J. 650.
Mar. 10 80
            Fiscal note, HCS.
Mar. 14 80
            Subcommittee, West, Conlon, and Hall. H.J. 954.
Mar. 19 80
            Committee report, H.J. 1042.
Mar. 1980
            Recommended amendment, passage, H.J. 1042.
Mar. 1980
            Committee amendment H. 5577, H.J. 1042.
Mar. 21 80
            Amendment H. 5640 filed. H.J. 1110.
Mar. 24 80
            Point of order raised, H.J. 1114.
Mar. 24 80
            Ruled germane H. 5577. H.J. 1115.
            Amendment H. 5646 filed. H.J. 1115.
Mar. 24 80
Mar. 24 80
            Amendment H. 5646 lost, H.J. 1116.
Mar. 24 80
            Amendments H. 5649, H.
                                             5648 filed. H.J. 1116.
Mar. 24 80
            Amendment H. 5649 lost. H.J. 1116.
Mar. 24 80
            Point of order raised, H.J. 1117.
Mar. 24 80
            Ruled not germane H. 5648. H.J. 1117.
Mar. 24 80
            Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1117.
Mar. 24 80
            Motion failed, H.J. 1117.
Mar. 24 80
            Amendment H. 5647 filed. H.J. 1117.
Mar. 24 80
            Amendment H. 5647 lost. H.J. 1119.
Mar. 24 80
            Committee amendment H. 5577 adopted. H.J.
Mar. 24 80
            Amendments H. 5651. H.
                                             5650 filed. H.J. 1120.
Mar. 24 80
            Amendment H. 5651 lost. H.J. 1120.
```

Mar. 24 80 Amendments H. 5650, H. 5640 lost. H.J. 1121.

Mar. 24 80 Passed House, ayes 94, nays none, H.J. 1122.

Mar. 26 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1192.

Mar. 24 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5504. S.J. 1036.

Mar. 27 80 Senate concurred S. 5504. S.J. 1113.

Mar. 27 80 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1113.

Mar. 27 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1197.

Mar. 28 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1152.

Mar. 28'80 Signed by President. S.J. 1152.

Mar. 28 80 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1152.

Mar. 28 80 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1152.

Signed by Governor, S.J. 1202. Mar. 28 80

Became Law by Publication. S.J. 1589. Apr. 13 80

S.F. 501

By Schwengels.

A bill for an act relating to the composition and powers of conservancy district boards of directors, providing by law for the establishment or continuation of certain public bodies within counties and conservancy districts, providing for the

establishment of watershed funding districts, and authorizing the levying of a tax by watershed funding districts.

May 11 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 1699.

May 11 79 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 1750.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Goodwin, Rodgers, and Tieden. S.J. 131.

Apr. 02 80 Withdrawn. S.J. 1250.

S.F. 502

By Brown.

A bill for an act relating to the welfare and control of dogs and cats, authorizing fees and providing penalties.

May 11 79 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 1729.

May 11 79 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 1750.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 1880 Subcommittee, Hulse, Hester, and Hutchins. S.J. 132.

S.F. 2001

By Rodgers.

A bill for an act to encourage the construction of earth sheltered dwellings by prohibiting zoning ordinances that specifically exclude earth sheltered construction and by providing an individual income tax credit for earth sheltered dwellings and making the tax provisions retroactive.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, passed on file, S.J. 23.

Jan. 15 80 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 98.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Craft, Scott, Drake, Rush, and Hultman. S.J. 199.

Feb. 19 80 Fiscal note, HCS.

S.F. 2002

By Nystrom.

A bill for an act relating to expenditure of profits from auxiliary services by area schools.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 32.

Jan. 15 80 Referred to Education. S.J. 98.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, DeKoster, Jensen, and Small. S.J. 188.

Feb. 05 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 315.

Feb. 05 80 Recommended amendment, passage, S.J. 315.

Feb. 05 80 Committee amendment S. 5059 filed. S.J. 317.

- Feb. 1180 Committee amendment S. 5059 adopted. S.J. 384.
- Feb. 11 80 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 4, S.J. 384.
- Feb. 13 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 493.
- Feb. 1480 Read first time, referred to Education. H.J. 504.
- Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Johnson of Woodbury, and Horn. H.J. 626.
- Mar. 18 80 Committee report. H.J. 997.
- Mar. 18 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 997.
- Mar. 18 80 Committee amendment H. 5554, H.J. 998.
- Apr. 09 80 Amendment H. 5932 filed. H.J. 1461.
- Apr. 09 80 Point of order raised, H.J. 1461.
- Apr. 09 80 Ruled out of order H. 5932, H.J. 1461.
- Apr. 09 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1461.
- Apr. 09 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1461.
- Apr. 0980 Motion to suspend rules not in order. H.J. 1461.
- Apr. 09 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1462.
- Apr. 09 80 Motion failed. H.J. 1462.
- Apr. 09 80 Committee amendment H. 5554 adopted. H.J. 1462.
- Apr. 09 80 Passed House, ayes 74, nays 20, H.J. 1462.
- Apr. 09 80 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1463.
- Apr. 09 80 Motion to reconsider vote laid on table. H.J. 1463.
- Apr. 09 80 Motion to reconsider vote laid on table prevailed. H.J. 1463.
- Apr. 09 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1466.
- Apr. 14 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1580.
- Apr. 10 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5703. S.J. 1368.
- Apr. 14 80 Senate concurred S. 5703. S.J. 1410.
- Apr. 15 80 Passed Senate, ayes 41 nays none, S.J. 1447.
- Apr. 15 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1467.
- Apr. 15 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1599.
- Apr. 24 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1701.
- Apr. 24 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1701.
- Apr. 24 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1701.
- Apr. 24 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1701.
- Apr. 30 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2596.

By Junkins.

A bill for an act providing that a person sentenced for a new offense while committed to the custody of the director of the division of adult corrections shall serve the new sentence in the same facility in which the person is already confined.

- Jan. 14 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 32.
- Jan. 15 80 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 98.
- Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Briles, Baugher, and Slater. S.J. 132.
- Jan. 30 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 236.
- Jan. 30 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 237.
- Feb. 05 80 Amendment S. 5060 filed. S.J. 308.

```
Feb. 05 80 Amendment S. 5060 adopted. S.J. 308.
```

Feb. 05 80 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 308.

Feb. 07 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 407.

Feb. 11 80 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 452.

Feb. 14 80 Passed on file. H.J. 508.

Feb. 28 80 Substituted for H.F. 2462 H.J. 699.

Feb. 28 80 Passed House, ayes 89, nays none, H.J. 699.

Mar. 03 80 Message from House. S.J. 640.

Mar. 10 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 780.

Mar. 10 80 Signed by President. S.J. 780.

Mar. 10 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 780.

Mar. 10 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 780.

Mar. 13 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 879.

S.F. 2004

By Junkins.

A bill for an act relating to motor vehicle inspection requirements.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 32.

Jan. 15 80 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 98.

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Goodwin, Coleman, and Nystrom, S.J. 132.

S.F. 2005

By Junkins.

A bill for an act creating the office of consumer advocate, prescribing its powers and duties and making an appropriation.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 32.

Jan. 15 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 98.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, and Gallagher. S.J. 263.

S.F. 2006

By Nystrom.

A bill for an act to increase the estimated cost of a proposed public improvement above which a city must hold a public hearing, advertise and receive sealed bids.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 32.

Jan. 15 80 Referred to Cities. S.J. 98.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Hansen, Briles, and Miller of Cerro Gordo. S.J. 263.

Feb. 18 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 487.

Feb. 18 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 487.

Feb. 26 80 Amendment S. 5209 filed, S.J. 575.

Feb. 26 80 Amendment S. 5209 adopted. S.J. 575.

Feb. 26 80 Failed to pass Senate, ayes 24, nays 24, S.J. 575.

Feb. 26 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 576.

Mar. 04 80 Amendment S. 5249 filed. S.J. 682.

Mar. 05 80 Amendment S. 5275 filed. S.J. 718.

Mar. 12 80 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 826.

Mar. 12 80 Amendment S. 5249 withdrawn. S.J. 826.

Mar. 12 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 826.

Mar. 12 80 Ruled out of order S. 5275. S.J. 826.

Mar. 12 80 Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 10, S.J. 827.

Mar. 13 80 Message from Senate, H.J. 890.

Mar. 14 80 Read first time, referred to Cities. H.J. 932.

Mar. 20 80 Committee report. H.J. 1080.

Mar. 20 80 Recommended passage, H.J. 1080.

Apr. 09 80 Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 1463.

Apr. 09 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1466.

Apr. 14 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1580.

Apr. 11 80 Message from House. S.J. 1377.

Apr. 17 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1525.

Apr. 17 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1525.

Apr. 1780 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1525.

Apr. 17 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1525.

Apr. 21 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1587.

S.F. 2007

By Nystrom.

A bill for an act to repeal the power of a city to extend its zoning jurisdiction beyond its corporate limits.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 32.

Jan. 15 80 Referred to Cities. S.J. 98.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Hansen, Briles, and Miller of Cerro Gordo. S.J. 263.

S.F. 2008

By Murray. ·

A bill for an act relating to the qualifications of a certified shorthand reporter.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 33.

Jan. 15 80 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 98.

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Coleman, Gentleman, and Deluhery, S.J. 132.

S.F. 2009

By Carr.

A bill for an act relating to the loading and unloading of pupils from school buses.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 33.

Jan. 15 80 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 98.

Jan. 1880 Subcommittee, Jensen, Coleman, and Comito. S.J. 132.

S.F. 2010

By Jensen.

A bill for an act relating to teaching contracts.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 33.

Jan. 15 80 Referred to Education, S.J. 98.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Carney, Taylor, and Orr. S.J. 188

S.F. 2011

By DeKoster.

A bill for an act relating to notice requirements for termination of farm tenancies.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 33.

Jan. 15 80 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 98.

Jan. 1880 Subcommittee, Kudart, Baugher, and Rush. S.J. 132.

S.F. 2012

By DeKoster.

A bill for an act relating to the definition of insolvent insurer for purposes of the Iowa insurance guaranty association.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 33.

Jan. 15 80 Referred to Commerce, S.J. 98.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Comito, Gentleman, and Deluhery. S.J. 188.

Jan. 28 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 214.

Jan. 28 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 214.

Feb. 05 80 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 305.

Feb. 07 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 407.

Feb. 1180 Read first time, referred to Commerce. H.J. 452.

Feb. 14 80 Passed on file. H.J. 508.

Feb. 15 80 Substituted for H.F. 2171 H.J. 531.

Feb. 15 80 Passed House, ayes 87, nays none, H.J. 532.

Feb. 18 80 Explanations of votes. H.J. 565.

Feb. 18 80 Message from House. S.J. 477.

Feb. 28 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 630.

Feb. 28 80 Signed by President. S.J. 630.

Feb. 28 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 630.

Feb. 28 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 630.

Mar. 03 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 675.

By DeKoster and Coleman.

A bill for an act relating to the civil liability resulting from the sale or giving of beer or intoxicating liquor by liquor control licensees or beer permittees.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 33.

Jan. 15 80 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 98.

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee. Ramsey, Hansen, and Scott. S.J. 132.

Feb. 13 80 Withdrawn. S.J. 428.

S.F. 2014

By DeKoster.

A bill for an act to establish eligibility for the medical assistance program for pregnant women who are not receiving aid to dependent children due to the absence of a dependent child in the home but who meet the income and resource standards for the program.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 33.

Jan. 15 80 Referred to Human Resources, S.J. 98.

Jan. 1880 Subcommittee, Slater, Craft, and Orr. S.J. 132.

S.F. 2015

By Hutchins.

A bill for an act relating to the service of county supervisors on appointive boards, commissions or committees of the state or political subdivisions of the state and making the Act retroactive.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 33.

Jan. 15 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 98.

Jan. 22 80 Reassigned to County Government. S.J. 145.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Miller of Des Moines, Yenger, and Slater. S.J. 188.

Jan. 29 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 224.

Jan. 29 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 224.

Feb. 05 80 Amendment S. 5058 filed, S.J. 307.

Feb. 05 80 Amendment S. 5058 adopted. S.J. 307.

Feb. 05 80 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 307.

Feb. 07 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 407.

Feb. 11 80 Read first time, referred to County Government. H.J. 453.

Feb. 29 80 Subcommittee, Branstad, Oxley, and Lageschulte. H.J. 724.

Mar. 06 80 Committee report. H.J. 797.

Mar. 06 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 797.

Mar. 06 80 Committee amendment H. 5379, H.J. 797.

- Apr. 1180 Committee amendment H. 5379 adopted. H.J. 1546.
- Apr. 11 80 Passed House, ayes 82, nays none, H.J. 1546.
- Apr. 11 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1547.
- Apr. 1180 Motion to suspend rule out of order. H.J. 1547.
- Apr. 11 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1547.
- Apr. 11 80 Motion failed, H.J. 1547.
- Apr. 14 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1580.
- Apr. 21 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1872.
- Apr. 15 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5734. S.J. 1438.
- Apr. 16 80 Senate concurred S. 5734. S.J. 1481.
- Apr. 16 80 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1481.
- Apr. 18 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1768.
- Apr. 24 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1701.
- Apr. 24 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1701.
- Apr. 24 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1701.
- Apr. 24 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1701.
- Apr. 30 80 Signed by Governor, S.J. 2596.
- May 09 80 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2616.

By Hutchins.

A bill for an act relating to an exemption from the fees of the state elevator code.

- Jan. 14 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 34.
- Jan. 1580 Referred to Labor and Industrial relations. S.J. 99.
- Jan. 1880 Subcommittee, Taylor, Jensen, and Orr. S.J. 132.

S.F. 2017

By Hutchins, Scott, Miller of Cerro Gordo, Priebe, Miller of Des Moines, Calhoon, Gallagher, Orr, Slater, Rodgers, Junkins and Van Gilst.

A bill for an act relating to the rate of unemployment compensation contributions for employers.

- Jan. 14 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 34.
- Jan. 1580 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 99.
- Jan. 1880 Subcommittee, Carney, Hultman, and Carr. S.J. 132.

S.F. 2018

By Hutchins.

A bill for an act providing for the election of one of the members of the Iowa state commerce commission.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 34.

Jan. 15 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 99.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Miller of Marshall, Murray, and Gratias. S.J. 263.

S.F. 2019

By Gratias.

A bill for an act to increase the minimum cost of repairs to public lands and buildings for which bid procedures are required.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 34.

Jan. 15 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 99.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Bisenius, Yenger, and Rodgers. S.J. 263.

S.F. 2020

By Gratias and Taylor.

A bill for an act relating to the loading and unloading of pupils from school buses.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 34.

Jan. 15 80 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 99.

Jan. 1880 Subcommittee, Jensen, Coleman, and Comito. S.J. 132.

S.F. 2021

By Tieden.

A bill for an act to prohibit a person from hunting, fishing or trapping on the cultivated, enclosed or posted land of another without the permission of the owner or occupant and providing a penalty.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 34.

Jan. 15 80 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 99.

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Tieden, Schwengels, and Priebe, S.J. 132.

Feb. 14 80 Committee meeting report, S.J. 466.

Feb. 14 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 466.

Feb. 26 80 Amendment S. 5205 filed, S.J. 573.

Feb. 26 80 Amendments S. 5208, S. 5212 filed. S.J. 589.

Feb. 27 80 Amendment S. 5229 filed. S.J. 611.

Mar. 03 80 Point of order raised, S.J. 652.

Mar. 03 80 Ruled out of order S. 5229. S.J. 652.

Mar. 03 80 Amendment S. 5212 adopted. S.J. 652.

Mar. 03 80 Ruled out of order S. 5208. S.J. 653.

Mar. 03 80 Amendment S. 5205 as amended, adopted. S.J. 653.

Mar. 05 80 Amendment S. 5276 filed. S.J. 718.

Mar. 06 80 Amendment S. 5286 filed. S.J. 739.

- Mar. 10 80 Amendment S. 5276 withdrawn. S.J. 777.
- Mar. 10 80 Amendment S. 5286 adopted. S.J. 777.
- Mar., 10 80 Passed Senate, ayes 36, nays 10, S.J. 777.
- Mar. 12 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 868.
- Mar. 13 80 Read first time, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 889.

By Holden.

A bill for an act requiring the state of Iowa, its agencies, its political subdivisions, and its urban transit systems to purchase gasohol for motor fuel and providing a penalty.

- Jan. 14 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 34.
- Jan. 15 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 99.
- Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Gratias, Miller of Des Moines, and Drake. S.J. 263.

S.F. 2023

By Holden.

A bill for an act relating to membership in public retirement systems by police chiefs and fire chiefs.

- Jan. 14 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 34.
- Jan. 15 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 99.
- Jan. 18 80 Amendment S. 5005 filed. S.J. 142.
- Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, Carr, Slater, Yenger, and Miller of Des Moines. S.J. 263.

S.F. 2024

By Holden.

A bill for an act relating to the hours for operating a motor vehicle by a person who operates a motor vehicle pursuant to a restricted license subject to penalties provided by law.

- Jan. 14 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 35.
- Jan. 15 80 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 99.
- Jan. 1880 Subcommittee, Jensen, Coleman, and Comito, S.J. 132.

S.F. 2025

By Holden and Bisenius.

A bill for an act relating to the injury to animals chapter of the criminal code and providing a penalty.

```
Jan. 14 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 35.
```

Jan. 15 80 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 99.

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Deluhery, Baugher, and Murray. S.J. 132.

Mar. 05 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 715.

Mar. 05 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 715.

Mar. 05 80 Committee amendment S. 5272 filed, S.J. 718.

Mar. 07 80 Amendment S. 5313 filed. S.J. 764.

Mar. 1780 Committee amendment S. 5272A adopted. S.J. 904.

Mar. 17 80 Amendment S. 5313A adopted, S.J. 904.

Mar. 17 80 Amendments S. 5403, S. 5404 filed. S.J. 909.

Mar. 1780 Amendments S. 5403, S. 5404 adopted. S.J. 909.

Mar. 17 80 Amendment S. 5313B lost. S.J. 910.

Mar. 18 80 Motions filed to reconsider vote, S.J. 938.

Mar. 21 80 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1018.

Mar. 21 80 Amendment S. 5403 withdrawn. S.J. 1018.

Mar. 21 80 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1018.

Mar. 21 80 Amendment S. 5404 withdrawn. S.J. 1018.

Mar. 21 80 Committee amendment S. 5272B as amended, adopted. S.J. 1018.

Mar. 21 80 Committee amendment S. 5272C adopted. S.J. 1018.

Mar. 24 80 Amendment S. 5513 filed. S.J. 1051.

Mar. 25 80 Amendment S. 5518 filed. S.J. 1073.

Mar. 26 80 Amendment S. 5529 filed. S.J. 1107.

Apr. 01 80 Returned to Judiciary. S.J. 1211.

S.F. 2026

By Holden.

A bill for an act relating to deductible and coinsurance provisions of contracts with health maintenance organizations.

Jan. 14 80 Introduduced, passed on file. S.J. 35.

Jan. 15 80 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 99.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Deluhery, Gentleman, and Holden. S.J. 188.

Feb. 05 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 315.

Feb. 05 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 315.

Feb. 05 80 Committee amendment S. 5061 filed. S.J. 317.

Feb. 1180 Committee amendment S. 5061 adopted. S.J. 387.

Mar. 21 80 Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays none, S.J. 1012.

Mar. 24 80 Explanations of votes. S.J. 1047.

Mar. 25 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1127.

Mar. 26 80 Read first time, referred to Commerce. H.J. 1161.

S.F. 2027

By Comito.

A bill for an act allowing a deduction under the individual income tax for certain interest and dividends income received.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 35.

Jan. 15 80 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 99.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Craft, Scott, Drake, Rush, and Hultman. S.J. 188.

S.F. 2028

By Comito.

A bill for an act providing for a property tax exemption for residential dwellings to which improvements have been added.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 35.

Jan. 15 80 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 99.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Craft, Readinger, Hester, Rodgers, Van Gilst, Comito, and Junkins. S.J. 188.

S.F. 2029

By Holden.

A bill for an act relating to the membership of the state board of health.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 35.

Jan. 15 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 99.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Drake, Gratias, and Rodgers. S.J. 263.

S.F. 2030

By Hansen.

A bill for an act relating to the role of the boards of directors of school districts in teacher termination proceedings.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 35.

Jan. 15 80 Referred to Education, S.J. 99.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Gratias, Jensen, and Brown. S.J. 188.

S.F. 2031

By Briles and Hultman.

A bill for an act relating to state grants and loans to governmental subdivisions which incur expenses due to damage from natural disasters.

Jan. 15 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 51.

Jan. 16 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 109.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Rodgers, Murray, and Gratias. S.J. 263.

Feb. 26 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 587.

Feb. 26 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 587.

Mar. 03 80 Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none, S.J. 646.

Mar. 04 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 675.

Mar. 06 80 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 723.

Mar. 06 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 788.

Mar. 07 80 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 802.

S.F. 2032

By Carr.

A bill for an act providing for an income tax credit and sales and use tax exemption for the purchase, construction and installation of a solar energy system or its components.

Jan. 15 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 51.

Jan. 16 80 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 109.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Craft, Scott, Drake, Rush, and Hultman. S.J. 188.

S.F. 2033

By Miller of Cerro Gordo, Scott, Priebe, Miller of Des Moines, Calhoon, Gallagher, Orr, Slater, Rodgers and Van Gilst.

A bill for an act relating to the applicable unemployment compensation contribution rate table for 1980 and subsequent calendar years.

Jan. 15 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 51.

Jan. 1680 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 109.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Hultman, Hulse, and Palmer. S.J. 188.

S.F. 2034

By Briles.

A bill for an act to permit agricultural credit corporations owned by banks to make agricultural purpose consumer loans at interest rates permitted for closed-end consumer loans.

Jan. 15 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 51.

Jan. 16 80 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 109.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Holden, Comito, Bergman, Robinson and Deluhery. S.J. 188.

Feb. 21 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 548.

Feb. 21 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 548.

Feb. 21 80 Committee amendment S. 5198 filed. S.J. 550.

Apr. 01 80 Returned to Commerce, S.J. 1211.

By Holden and Small.

A bill for an act relating to a schedule of penalties, including fines and license revocations, for violation of the fish and game laws in chapters one hundred nine (109) and one hundred ten (110) of the Code.

Jan. 15 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 52.

Jan. 16 80 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 109.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Gratias, Calhoon, and Goodwin. S.J. 189.

S.F. 2036

By Holden.

A bill for an act to impose the motor fuel tax upon motor fuel containing at least ten percent alcohol distilled from agricultural products.

Jan. 15 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 52.

Jan. 16 80 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 109.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Hester, Holden, and Hutchins. S.J. 189.

Mar. 31 80 Fiscal note, SCS.

S.F. 2037

By Holden.

A bill for an act authorizing certain special charter cities to adopt a nonpartisan form of city election by ordinance.

Jan. 15 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 52.

Jan. 16 80 Referred to Cities. S.J. 109.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Briles, Coleman, and Hansen. S.J. 263.

Feb. 11 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 396.

Feb. 11 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 396.

Feb. 20 80 Amendments S. 5182, S. 5183, S. 5184 filed. S.J. 514.

Feb. 20 80 Amendments S. 5182A, S. 5183, S. 5184 adopted. S.J. 514.

Feb. 20 80 Amendment S. 5182B as amended, adopted. S.J. 515.

Feb. 20 80 Failed to pass Senate, ayes 25, nays 20, S.J. 515.

S.F. 2038

By Miller of Des Moines.

A bill for an act relating to the eligibility of members of the peace officers' retirement accident and disability system for certain retirement allowances after age fifty-five.

Jan. ,15 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 52.

Jan. 16 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 109.

Jan. 17 80 Withdrawn. S.J. 112.

S.F. 2039

By Miller of Des Moines.

A bill for an act to provide for the reimbursement of expenses incurred by the county and city members of the state functional classification review board and making an appropriation.

Jan. 15 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 52.

Jan. 16 80 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 109.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Drake, Jensen, and Scott. S.J. 365.

Feb. 06 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 350.

Feb. 06 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 350.

Feb. 06 80 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 350.

Feb. 14 80 Subcommittee, Approp's., Trans. & Law Enforcement. S.J. 454.

S.F. 2040

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to the length, weight, and annual registration fees of vehicles and combinations of vehicles and providing penalties for violations.

Jan. 15 80 Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 52.

Jan. 15 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 98.

Jan. 15 80 Approved. S.J. 98.

Jan. 15 80 Reassigned to Ways and Means. S.J. 53.

Jan. 16 80 Fiscal note, SCS.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Drake, Holden, Comito, Van Gilst, and Hutchins. S.J. 189.

Jan. 30 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 237.

Jan. 30 80 Recommended amendment, passage, S.J. 237.

Jan. 30 80 Committee amendment filed, S.J. 239.

Mar. 05 80 Withdrawn, S.J. 691.

S.F. 2041

By Van Gilst.

A bill for an act providing a special annual registration fee for new or used motor vehicles owned by prisoners of war of the second world war, the Korean conflict, and the Vietnam conflict.

Jan. 15 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 52.

Jan. 16 80 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 109.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Goodwin, Small, and Nystrom. S.J. 365

)

Feb. 19 80 Amendment S. 5162 filed. S.J. 504.

Mar. 21 80 Fiscal note. SCS.

S.F. 2042

By Van Gilst.

A bill for an act requiring motorized bicycles to be issued distinctive plates.

Jan. 15 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 53.

Jan. 16 80 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 109.

S.F. 2043

By Priebe.

A bill for an act relating to the supervision of construction and maintenance work on secondary roads.

Jan. 15 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 93.

Jan. 18 80 Referred to County Government. S.J. 142.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Waldstein, Kudart, and Brown. S.J. 189.

Feb. 12 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 416.

Feb. 12 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 416.

Feb. 19 80 Amendment S. 5152 filed, S.J. 503.

Feb. 20 80 Amendment S. 5152 adopted. S.J. 516.

Feb. 20 80 Passed Senate, ayes 31, nays 16, S.J. 516.

Feb. 20 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 516.

Feb. 20 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 524.

Mar. 17 80 Motions to reconsider withdrawn. S.J. 900.

Mar. 17 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 963.

Mar. 18 80 Read first time, referred to Transportation. H.J. 973.

S.F. 2044

By Priebe.

A bill for an act to require the secretary of the executive council to coordinate state travel of state personnel.

Jan. 15 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 93.

Jan. 16 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 109.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Murray, Miller of Des Moines, and Brown. S.J. 263.

S.F. 2045

By Priebe.

A bill for an act providing that where residence is a qualification for election to a public office, a person elected to that office may apply for a homestead tax credit during his or her term of office only in the county from which elected to office.

Jan. 15 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 93.

Jan. 16 80 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 110.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Craft, Readinger, Hester, Rodgers, Van Gilst, Comito, and Junkins. S.J. 189.

S.F. 2046

By Priebe.

A bill for an act requiring all motor vehicles to be equipped with fire extinguishers and providing a penalty.

Jan. 15 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 93.

Jan. 16 80 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 110.

S.F. 2047

By Priebe.

A bill for an act requiring storm shelters in certain mobile home parks and providing a penalty.

Jan. 15 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 93.

Jan. 16 80 Referred to State Government, S.J. 110.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, and Rodgers. S.J. 263.

Feb. 11 80 Amendment S. 5090 filed. S.J. 398.

S.F. 2048

By Priebe.

A bill for an act declaring vehicles used in the violation of game and fish laws to be a public nuisance and requiring confiscation of the vehicles.

Jan. 15 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 94.

Jan. 16 80 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 110.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Priebe, Gallagher, and Schwengels. S.J. 189.

S.F. 2049

By Bisenius.

A bill for an act limiting the amount of property taxes that can be raised annually to one percent of the actual value of the real property.

Jan. 15 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 94.

16 80 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 110. Jan.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Craft, Readinger, Hester, Rodgers, Van Gilst, Comito, and Junkins. S.J. 189.

Feb. 21 80 Fiscal note. SCS.

S.F. 2050

By Scott.

A bill for an act relating to the definition of public utility to exclude persons who sell energy generated from nonfossil fuel sources to neighboring properties but not to the general public.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 100.

Jan. 18 80 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 142.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Priebe, Bergman, and Comito. S.J. 189.

Mar. 03 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 658.

Mar. 03 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 658.

Mar. 17 80 Amendment S. 5391 filed. S.J. 893.

Mar. 17 80 Amendment S. 5391 withdrawn, S.J. 893.

Mar. 17 80 Amendment S. 5394 filed. S.J. 894.

Mar. 17 80 Amendment S. 5394 adopted. S.J. 894.

Mar. 17 80 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 894.

Mar. 19 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1001.

Read first time, referred to Commerce. H.J. 1050. Subcommittee, Pope, Walter, and Johnson of Linn. H.J. 1256. Mar. 20 80

Mar. 28 80

S.F. 2051

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to the registration and licensing of class A, B and C motor homes and multipurpose vehicles.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 100.

Jan. 16 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 108.

Approved. S.J. 108. Jan. 16 80

Jan. 25 80 Amendment S. 5011 filed. S.J. 196.

Jan. 28 80 Fiscal note. SCS.

Feb. 04 80 Amendment S. 5011 adopted. S.J. 291.

Feb. 04 80 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 4, S.J. 292.

Explanation of vote. S.J. 297. Feb. 04 80

Feb. 05 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 311.

Feb. 06 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 379.

Feb. 07 80 Read first time, referred to Transportation. H.J. 408.

Feb. 25 80 Committee report. H.J. 647.

Feb. 25 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 647.

Feb. 25 80 Committee amendment H. 5286. H.J. 647. Apr. 08 80 Committee amendment H. 5286 adopted. H.J. 1405.

Apr. 08 80 Amendment H. 5904 filed. H.J. 1406.

Apr. 08 80 Amendment H. 5904 adopted. H.J. 1406.

Apr. 08 80 Passed House, ayes 91, nays none, H.J. 1406.

Apr. 09 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1465.

Apr. 10 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5696. S.J. 1355.

Apr. 14 80 Senate concurred S. 5696, S.J. 1411.

Apr. 14 80 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 2, S.J. 1411.

Apr. 16 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1621.

Apr. 24 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1701.

Apr. 24 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1701.

Apr. 24 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1701.

Apr. 24 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1701. May 13 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2597.

S.F. 2052

By Orr.

A bill for an act relating to evacuation plans for nuclear fission electrical generating facilities.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 106.

Jan. 18 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 142.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Miller of Des Moines, and Miller of Marshall, S.J. 263.

S.F. 2053

By Orr.

A bill for an act to allow Iowa residents sixty years of age and older to attend courses offered by certain state-supported institutions by paying administrative costs.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 106.

Jan. 18 80 Referred to Education. S.J. 142.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, DeKoster, Carney, and Small. S.J. 189.

S.F. 2054

By Priebe.

A bill for an act relating to work requirements for general relief recipients and to the establishment of employment standards for local taxing districts.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 106.

Jan. 18 80 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 142.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Hulse, Carney, and Carr. S.J. 189.

Feb. 27 80 Fiscal note. SCS.

By Brown.

A bill for an act authorizing the executive council of the state to purchase insurance, annuities and other contracts under chapter five hundred nine A (509A) of the Code for the benefit of members of the general assembly.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 106.

Jan. 18 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 142.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Miller of Des Moines, and Miller of Marshall. S.J. 263.

S.F. 2056

By Gallagher.

A bill for an act relating to the scheduling by public and nonpublic schools of practices for extracurricular athletic activities.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 107.

Jan. 18 80 Referred to Education. S.J. 142.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Carney, Gratias, and Calhoon. S.J. 189.

S.F. 2057

By Scott.

A bill for an act relating to the purchase of recycled paper products.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 107.

Jan. 18 80 Referred to State Government, S.J. 142.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Miller of Marshall, Gratias, and Carr. S.J. 264.

S.F. 2058

By Miller of Des Moines, Carr, Calhoon, Holden, Drake, Small, Gallagher, Brown and Schwengels.

A bill for an act providing for the reimbursement to the city, county or state of the witness fees of a peace officer who has been paid a salary to testify while not on regular duty.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 107.

Jan. 18 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 142.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Miller of Marshall, Gratias, and Carr. S.J. 264.

Feb. 11 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 397.

Feb. 11 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 397.

Feb. 13 80 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 425.

Feb. 18 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 550.

Feb. 1980 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 573.

Mar. 19 80 Committee report. H.J. 1041.

Mar. 19 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 1041.

Apr. 14 80 Rereferred to State Government. H.J. 1561.

S.F. 2059

By Scott.

A bill for an act relating to the time period allowed for nurses to complete continuing education.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 107.

Jan. 18 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 142.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Slater, Gratias, and Drake. S.J. 264.

Feb. 12 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 419.

Feb. 12 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 419.

Feb. 25 80 Withdrawn. S.J. 555.

S.F. 2060

By Gentleman.

A bill for an act to permit the serving of food and beverages on the premises of certain tax exempt property.

Jan. 17 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 112.

Jan. 18 80 Referred to Cities. S.J. 142.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Palmer, Kinley, and Readinger. S.J. 264.

Feb. 11 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 397.

Feb. 11 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 397.

Feb. 13 80 Amendment S. 5109 filed, S.J. 427.

Feb. 13 80 Amendment S. 5109 adopted. S.J. 427.

Feb. 13 80 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 1, S.J. 427.

Feb. 18 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 550.

Feb. 1980 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 573.

Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Pope, Diemer, and Chiodo. H.J. 626.

Mar. 05 80 Committee report. H.J. 782.

Mar. 05 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 782.

Mar. 05 80 Committee amendment H. 5355. H.J. 783.

Mar. 11 80 Amendment H. 5432 filed. H.J. 863.

Mar. 18 80 Amendment H. 5559 filed. H.J. 998.

Mar. 25 80 Amendment H. 5432 adopted. H.J. 1131.

Mar. 25 80 Amendment H. 5559 lost. H.J. 1131.

Mar. 25 80 Committee amendment H. 5355 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1132.

Mar. 25 80 Passed House, ayes 75, nays 14, H.J. 1132.

Mar. 27 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5541. S.J. 1108.

Mar. 31 80 Senate concurred S. 5541. S.J. 1184.

Mar. 31 80 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 1, S.J. 1185.

Apr. 08 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1324.

Apr. 02 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1313.

Apr. 03 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1286.

Apr. 03 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1286.

Apr. 03 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1286.

Apr. 03 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1286.

Apr. 07 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1325.

Apr. 11 80 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 1525

S.F. 2061

By Waldstein and Ramsey.

A bill for an act to provide a minimum fine for the first and second offense of operating a motor vehicle while under the influence of an alcoholic beverage or a drug.

Jan. 17 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 112.

Jan. 22 80 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 167.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Slater, Baugher, and Gentleman. S.J. 264.

S.F. 2062

By Gentleman.

A bill for an act to permit an adult to execute a directive to direct the withholding or withdrawal of life-sustaining procedures when the adult is in a terminal condition.

Jan. 17 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 112.

Jan. 22 80 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 167.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Coleman, and Hansen. S.J. 264.

S.F. 2063

By Murray.

A bill for an act providing for review by the legislative fiscal committee of applications for federal funds prepared by state agencies.

Jan. 17 80 Introduced, passed on file, S.J. 116.

Jan. 18 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 142.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Miller of Marshall, Schwengels, and Slater. S.J. 264.

S.F. 2064

By Deluhery.

A bill for an act relating to the sale of consumer discount buying services, and providing civil and criminal penalties.

Jan. 17 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 116.

Jan. 18 80 Referred to Commerce, S.J. 142.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Goodwin, Gentleman, and Rush. S.J. 189.

S.F. 2065

By Yenger, Slater, Readinger, Carr, Rodgers, Kudart, Calhoon, Gallagher, Kinley, Tieden, Brown, Murray, Palmer, Bisenius, Orr, and Miller of Des Moines.

A bill for an act to permit pari-mutuel betting in Iowa, by creating a state racing commission and prescribing its powers and duties, providing for licensing of certain organizations for the purpose of conducting horse racing meets, by imposing taxes and fees and providing for their use and disbursement, and declaring certain acts to be unlawful and prescribing penalties.

Jan. 17 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 116.

Jan. 18 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 142.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Murray, Yenger, and Rodgers. S.J. 264.

S.F. 2066

By Carr.

A bill for an act relating to responsibility for costs and charges for the care and treatment of mentaly ill patients admitted to the Iowa security medical facility.

Jan. 17 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 117.

Jan. 18 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 142.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Miller of Marshall, Gratias, and Slater. S.J. 264

Feb. 11 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 397.

Feb. 11 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 397.

Feb. 13 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 428.

Feb. 13 80 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 428.

Feb. 13 80 Amendment S. 5109 filed. S.J. 440.

Feb. 14 80 Fiscal note. SCS.

Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Approp's., Social Services. S.J. 542.

S.F. 2067

By Gallagher.

A bill for an act requiring that a reasonable effort shall be made for a minimum of seven days to serve an original notice directly on an individual defendant.

Jan. 17 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 117.

Jan. 18 80 Referred to Judiciary, S.J. 142.

Jan. 25.80 Subcommittee, Rush, Kudart, and Murray. S.J. 189.

By Drake and Robinson.

A bill for an act relating to workers' compensation by exempting certain families of farm partnerships from coverage, recomputing minimum benefits, creating benefits for temporary partial disability, redefining the healing period, revising the compensation rate for volunteer firemen, allowing compensable medical care outside Iowa, increasing the rate of interest to seven percent on certain payments, updating the definition of payroll taxes, increasing the size of the second injury fund, providing prompt payment of valid, but disputed-liability, claims, and by changing all Code references to worker or workers.

```
Jan. 17 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 117.
```

Jan. 1880 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 142.

Jan. 29 80 Amendment S. 5019 filed, S.J. 227.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Taylor, Jensen, and Calhoon. S.J. 264.

S.F. 2069

By Hansen.

A bill for an act extending the age limit on four-year operator's and chauffeur's licenses.

```
Jan. 18 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 129.
```

Jan. 22 80 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 167.

Feb. 28 80 Subcommittee, Drake, Jensen, and Scott. S.J. 627.

S.F. 2070

By Gentleman.

A bill for an act relating to the powers of professional and occupational examining and licensing boards with respect to licenses and licensees and the dispensing of drugs and controlled substances by certain licensees and the criminal offense of delivery of certain controlled substances and the penalties therefor.

```
Jan. 22 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 144.
```

Jan. 24 80 Referred to State Government, S.J. 181.

Feb. 12 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 419.

Feb. 12 80 Recommended passage, S.J. 419.

Feb. 14 80 Subcommittee, Carr, Drake, and Bisenius. S.J. 454.

Feb. 18 80 Amendment S. 5149 filed, S.J. 489.

Feb. 25 80 Amendment S. 5200 filed. S.J. 553.

Feb. 25 80 Amendments S. 5149A, S. 5200 adopted. S.J. 553.

Feb. 25 80 Amendment S. 5149B withdrawn. S.J. 553.

Feb. 25 80 Passed Senate, ayes 39, nays none, S.J. 553.

Feb. 25 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 568.

- Feb. 27 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 610.
- Feb. 28 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 691.
- Feb. 29 80 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 713.
- Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Anderson of Audubon, Lura, Halvorson of Webster, and Bina, H.J. 827.
- Mar. 19 80 Committee report. H.J. 1041.
- Mar. 19 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 1041.
- Apr. 0980 Amendments H. 5956, H. 5958 filed. H.J. 1468.
- Apr. 09 80 Amendment H. 5963 filed. H.J. 1468.
- Apr. 10 80 Amendment H. 5974 filed. H..J. 1487.
- Apr. 10 80 Amendment H. 5974 adopted. H.J. 1487.
- Apr. 1080 Amendment H. 5963 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1488.
- Apr. 10 80 Amendment H. 5956 lost. H.J. 1488.
- Apr. 10 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1489.
- Apr. 10 80 Ruled germane H. 5958. H.J. 1489.
- Apr. 1080 Amendments H. 5976, H. 5975 filed. H.J. 1495.
- Apr. 10 80 Amendment H. 5976 adopted. H.J. 1495.
- Apr. 10 80 Amendment H. 5975 lost. H.J. 1496.
- Apr. 1080 Amendments H. 5977, H. 5979 filed. H.J. 1496
- Apr. 10 80 Amendment H. 5979 adopted. H.J. 1496.
- Apr. 1080 Amendments H. 5978, H. 5995 filed, H.J. 1499.
- Apr. 1180 Amendment H. 5977 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1512.
- Apr. 11 80 Amendment H. 5978 adopted. H.J. 1513.
- Apr. 11 80 Amendment H. 5995 lost, H.J. 1513.
- Apr. 11 80 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1556.
- Apr. 11 80 Amendments H. 6010, H. 6015, H. 6017, H. 6023 filed. H.J. 1557.
- Apr. 11 80 Amendments H. 6027, H. 6029, H. 6031 filed, H.J. 1557.
- Apr. 23 80 Amendment H. 6334 filed. H.J. 2025.
- Apr. 24 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 2035.
- Apr. 24 80 Motion to suspend rules withdrawn. H.J. 2035.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment H. 6029 lost. H.J. 2036.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendments H. 6027, H. 6031 withdrawn, H.J. 2036.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment H. 6334 adopted. H.J. 2038.
- Apr. 24 80 Ruled out of order H. 6010. H.J. 2038.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendments H. 6015, H. 6017, H. 6023 withdrawn, H.J. 2038,
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment H. 6337 filed. H.J. 2041.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment H. 6337 withdrawn. H.J. 2041.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment H. 5958 as amended, adopted. H.J. 2041.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment H. 6339 filed. H.J. 2041.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment H. 6339 adopted. H.J. 2041.
- Apr. 24 80 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 2042.
- Apr. 24 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5917. S.J. 1683.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment S. 5940 filed. S.J. 1751.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment S. 5940 withdrawn. S.J. 1751.
- Apr. 25 80 Senate concurred S. 5917, S.J. 1751.
- Apr. 25 80 Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 4, S.J. 1751.
- Apr. 25 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 2136.
- Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1856.
- Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1856.

```
Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1856.
Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. S. J. 1856.
```

May 23 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2597.

S.F. 2071

By Waldstein and Rodgers.

A bill for an act to provide that declarations of value shall be public information.

```
Jan. 22 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 145.
Jan. 24 80 Referred to Commerce, S.J. 181.
```

Jan. 24 80 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 181. Jan. 25 80 Reassigned to County Government. S.J. 187.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Kudart, Hester, and Brown. S.J. 264.

Mar. 04 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 678.

Mar. 04 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 678. Mar. 12 80 Amendment S. 5352 filed. S.J. 836.

Mar. 17 80 Amendment S. 5352 adopted. S.J. 901.

Mar. 18 80 Amendments S. 5414, S. 5417, S. 5419 filed. S.J. 947.

Mar. 26 80 Amendment S. 5414 withdrawn. S.J. 1077.

Mar. 26 80 Ruled out of order S. 5417. S.J. 1077.

Mar. 26 80 Amendment S. 5419 adopted. S.J. 1077.

Mar. 26 80 Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 6, S.J. 1077.

Mar. 26 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1101.

Mar. 26 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1190.

Mar. 27 80 Read first time, referred to County Government. H.J. 1197.

Apr. 08 80 Rereferred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1442.

Apr. 25 80 Subcommittee, Pope, Hanson of Delaware, Lura, Branstad, Anderson of Jasper, Hall, Jochum, Connolly, and Conlon, H.J. 2171.

Apr. 22 80 Committee report. H.J. 1959.

Apr. 22 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 1959. Apr. 24 80 Passed House, ayes 79, nays 14, H.J. 2046.

Apr. 24 80 Message from House. S.J. 1683.

Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1856.

May 26 80 Signed by Governor, S.J. 2597.

Jun. 05 80 Became Law by Publication S.J. 2617.

S.F. 2072

By Nystrom.

A bill for an act appropriating funds from the general fund to pay for special assessments relating to a paving project in the city of Boone, Iowa.

Jan. 22 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 146.

Jan. 24 80 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 181.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Approp's., Transportation and Law Enf. S.J. 264.

Apr. 22 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1591.

Apr. 22 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1591.

Apr. 22 80 Committee amendment S. 5812 filed. S.J. 1595.

Apr. 22 80 Amendment S. 5813 filed. S.J. 1595.

Apr. 23 80 Committee amendment S. 5812 adopted. S.J. 1618.

Apr. 23 80 Amendment S. 5813 adopted. S.J. 1618.

Apr. 23 80 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1618.

Apr. 23 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 2020.

Apr. 23 80 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 2022.

Apr. 24 80 Committee report. H.J. 2063.

Apr. 24 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 2063.

Apr. 26 80 Passed House, ayes 52, nays 46, H.J. 2207.

Apr. 26 80 Message from House. S.J. 1850.

Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1856.

May 17 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2597.

S.F. 2073

By Craft, Priebe, Waldstein and Van Gilst.

A bill for an act to establish an Iowa tuition differential grant and to provide for its payment from a fund established in the Act.

Jan. 22 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 146.

Jan. 24 80 Referred to Education. S.J. 181.

Feb. 0180 Subcommittee, Taylor, Jensen, and Orr. S.J. 264.

Feb. 12 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 416.

Feb. 12 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 416.

Feb. 12 80 Committee amendment S. 5103 filed. S.J. 420.

Feb. 2080 Committee amendment S. 5103 adopted. S.J. 517.

Feb. 20 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 517.

Feb. 20 80 Motion to refer to Appropriations. S.J. 517.

Feb. 20 80 Motion withdrawn. S.J. 517.

Feb. 21 80 Amendment S. 5197 filed. S.J. 550.

Feb. 26 80 Fiscal note, SCS.

Feb. 26 80 Amendment S. 5217 filed. S.J. 589.

Feb. 28 80 Amendment S. 5217 adopted. S.J. 619.

Mar. 04 80 Amendment S. 5197 lost. S.J. 666.

Mar. 04 80 Amendment S. 5250 filed. S.J. 667.

Mar. 04 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 667.

Mar. 04 80 Ruled in order S. 5250, S.J. 667.

Mar. 04 80 Amendment S. 5250 lost. S.J. 667.

Mar. 04 80 Passed-Senate, ayes 46, nays 2, S.J. 667.

Mar. 04 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 668.

Mar. 04 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote, S.J. 675.

Mar. 04 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 676.

Mar. 05 80 Amendment S. 5262 filed. S.J. 718.

Mar. 07 80 Motion to reconsider vote failed. S.J. 743.

Mar. 07 80 Motion to reconsider ruled out of order. S.J. 743.

Mar. 07 80 Ruled out of order S. 5262. S.J. 743.

Mar. 10 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 803.

Mar. 1080 Read first time, referred to Education. H.J. 833.

S.F. 2074

By Miller of Des Moines.

A bill for an act creating a subvention program for Iowa residents to study chiropractic and making an appropriation.

Jan. 23 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 169.

Jan. 24 80 Referred to Education. S.J. 181.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Carney, DeKoster, and Calhoon. S.J. 264.

S.F. 2075

By Hansen.

A bill for an act providing for modifications of the basic allowable growth per pupil for certain eligible school districts.

Jan. 23 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 169.

Jan. 24 80 Referred to Education, S.J. 181.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Gratias, Jensen, and Brown. S.J. 264.

Mar. 07 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 762.

Mar. 07 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 762.

Mar. 25 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1058.

Apr. 01 80 Returned to Education. S.J. 1211.

S.F. 2076

By Hansen.

A bill for an act to allow county conservation boards to exchange property.

Jan. 23 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 169.

Jan. 24 80 Referred to County Government. S.J. 181.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Briles, Miller of Des Moines, and Yenger. S.J. 264.

Apr. 02 80 Withdrawn, S.J. 1251.

S.F. 2077

By Yenger, Brown, Briles, Schwengels, Robinson, Hutchins, Carr, and Rodgers.

A bill for an act providing for special plates to be issued to members of the Iowa national guard.

Jan. 23 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 170.

Jan. 24 80 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 181.

Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Drake, Jensen, and Scott. S.J. 542.

S.F. 2078

By Nystrom.

A bill for an act relating to the sale of native wines to class "A", class "B", and class "C" to liquor control licensees for consumption on the licenseed premises.

Jan. 23 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 170.

Jan. 24 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 181.

Feb. 14 80 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, and Rodgers. S.J. 454.

Apr. 08 80 Withdrawn. S.J. 1311.

S.F. 2079

By Jensen.

A bill for an act relating to gifts made to public officials and subjecting violators to a penalty.

Jan. 24 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 175.

Jan. 25 80 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 196.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Rush, Slater. S.J. 265.

S.F. 2080

By Miller of Cerro Gordo.

A bill for an act to allow the governor to accept offers made by the United States to retrocede property to the state.

Jan. 24 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 176.

Jan. 25 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 196.

Feb. 14 80 Subcommittee, Bisenius, Miller of Marshall, and Miller of Des Moines. S.J. 454.

S.F. 2081

By Bergman, Hansen, Hester, Drake, Hutchins, Rodgers, Scott, Brown, Priebe, Junkins, Carr, Briles, Murray, Palmer and DeKoster.

A bill for an act providing for the joint financing by public agencies of electric power facilities and other facilities.

```
Jan. 24 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 176.
```

Jan. 28 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 215.

Feb. 14 80 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Bisenius, and Carr. S.J. 454.

S.F. 2082

By Miller of Marshall.

A bill for an act relating to the control of rabies by allowing for an open season on skunk and a vaccination program for cats and providing a penalty.

Jan. 24 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 177.

Jan. 25 80 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 196.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Priebe, Goodwin, and Tieden. S.J. 265.

Mar. 03 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 659.

Mar. 03 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 659.

Mar. 03 80 Committee amendment S. 5246 filed, S.J. 663.

Apr. 01 80 Returned to Natural Resources. S.J. 1212.

S.F. 2083

By Orr.

A bill for an act relating to a dissolution of marriage action and providing a penalty.

Jan. 24 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 177.

Jan. 25 80 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 196.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Scott, Gentleman, and Kudart. S.J., 265.

Apr. 11 80 Withdrawn. S.J. 1385.

S.F. 2084

By Orr.

A bill for an act relating to the Iowa housing finance authority by changing its name, expanding its power and authority to include purchase loan money for beginning farmers and providing coordinating amendments.

Jan. 24 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 177.

Jan. 25 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 196.

Feb. 14 80 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, and Rodgers. S.J. 454.

S.F. 2085

By Bisenius.

A bill for an act providing for the township trustees to act as an advisory committee to the board of supervisors and the general relief director with respect to administration in their township of chapter two hundred fifty-two (252) of the Code.

Jan. 25 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 187.

Jan. 28 80 Referred to County Government. S.J. 215.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Yenger, Brown, and Kudart. S.J. 265.

Mar. 04 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 678.

Mar. 04 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 678.

Apr. 01 80 Returned to County Government. S.J. 1212.

S.F. 2086

By Bisenius.

A bill for an act to protect state employees from personnel actions as reprisals for disclosing waste, mismangement, or violations of law and subjecting violators to a penalty.

Jan. 25 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 187.

Jan. 28 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 215.

Feb. 1480 Subcommittee, Drake, Murray, and Slater. S.J. 454.

Mar. 25 80 Withdrawn, S.J. 1058.

S.F. 2087

By Taylor.

A bill for an act relating to the duties and privileges of emergency volunteers and making penalties applicable.

Jan. 25 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 187.

Jan. 28 80 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 215.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Holden, Small, and Robinson. S.J. 365.

S.F. 2088

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act allocating funds from moneys appropriated to the Iowa beer and liquor control department for the purchase of a site for a warehouse.

Jan. 25 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 191.

Jan. 25 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 193.

Jan. 25 80 Approved. S.J. 193.

Feb. 05 80 Passed Senate, ayes 27, nays 20, S.J. 304.

Feb. 07 80 Message from Senate, H.J. 408.

Feb. 1180 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 453.

Feb. 15 80 Committee report. H.J. 544.

Feb. 15 80 Recommended pasage. H.J. 545.

Feb. 20 80 Passed House, ayes 77, navs 14, H.J. 589.

Feb. 21 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 624.

Feb. 20 80 Message from House. S.J. 523.

```
Feb. 21 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 546.
```

Feb. 21 80 Signed by President. S.J. 546.

Feb. 21 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 546.

Feb. 21 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 546.

Feb. 21 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 567.

Feb. 26 80 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 780.

S.F. 2089

By Carney.

A bill for an act appropriating from the road use tax fund moneys for the resurfacing of memorial drive in Sioux City, Iowa.

Jan. 28 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 197.

Jan. 29 80 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 227.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Approp's. Natural Resources. S.J. 265.

S.F. 2090

By Rush.

A bill for an act providing for certain elderly and disabled property owners to file a claim for reimbursement of property taxes paid in the 1979-1980 fiscal year and removing the acreage limitation in determining the amount of claim for credit for property taxes due or reimbursement for rent constituting property taxes paid by certain elderly and disabled persons under chapter four hundred twenty-five (425) of the Code.

Jan. 28 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 208.

Jan. 29 80 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 227.

Feb. 14 80 Subcommittee, Craft, Readinger, Hester, Rodgers, Van Gilst, Comito, and Junkins. S.J. 454.

Feb. 20 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 529.

Feb. 20 80 Recommended amendment, passage, S.J. 529.

Feb. 20 80 Committee amendment S. 5175 filed. S.J. 529.

Feb. 21 80 Fiscal note. SCS.

Feb. 26 80 Committee amendment S. 5175 adopted. S.J. 574

Feb. 26 80 Amendments S. 5204, S. 5210 filed. S.J. 574.

Feb. 26 80 Amendments S. 5204, S. 5210 adopted. S.J. 574

Feb. 26 80 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 574.

Feb. 26 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 691.

Feb. 29 80 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 713.

Mar. 13 80 Committee report. H.J. 923.

Mar. 13 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 923.

Mar. 14 80 Amendment H. 5529 filed. H.J. 957.

Mar. 17 80 Amendment H. 5550 filed. H.J. 972.

Mar. 21 80 Amendment H. 5637 filed. H.J. 1110.

Mar. 25 80 Amendment H. 5692 filed. H.J. 1159.

Apr. 03 80 Amendment H. 5692 adopted. H.J. 1366.

Apr. 03 80 Amendments H. 5550, H. 5529, H. 5637 withdrawn. H.J. 1366.

Apr. 03 80 Passed House, ayes 94, nays none, H.J. 1367.

Apr. 09 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5684. S.J. 1329.

Apr. 14 80 Amendment S. 5724 filed. S.J. 1417.

Apr. 14 80 Amendment S. 5724 adopted. S.J. 1418.

Apr. 1480 Senate concurred S. 5684 as amended. S.J. 1418.

Apr. 14 80 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1418.

Apr. 16 80 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 6096. H.J. 1621.

Apr. 22 80 House concurred H. 6096. H.J. 1932.

Apr. 22 80 Passed House, ayes 92, nays none, H.J. 1932.

Apr. 23 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 2024.

Apr. 23 80 Message from House. S.J. 1598.

Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1856.

May 26 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2597.

Jun. 06 80 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2617.

S.F. 2091

By Waldstein.

A bill for an act to repeal statutory provisions providing for inspection of jails by the clerks of the district court and county attorneys.

Jan. 29 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 216.

Jan. 30 80 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 239.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Coleman, Briles, and Slater. S.J. 365.

S.F. 2092

By Ramsey.

A bill for an act to make private lakes eligible for assistance under the recreational boating program.

Jan. 29 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 216.

Jan. 30 80 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 239.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Gratias, Goodwin, and Calhoon. S.J. 365.

S.F. 2093

By Ramsey.

A bill for an act relating to notice of cancellation of various forms of accident and sickness insurance.

Jan. 29 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 216.

Jan. 30 80 Referred to Commerce, S.J. 239.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Goodwin, Comito, and Rush. S.J. 365.

S.F. 2094

By Bergman and Walstein.

A bill for an act to legalize the proceedings of the board of supervisors of Clay county, Iowa, relating to the issuance of county building bonds and the levy of taxes for the payment of the principal and interest on the bonds.

Jan. 29 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 217.

Jan. 29 80 Proof of publication certified. S.J. 221.

Jan. 30 80 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 239.

Feb. 0780 Subcommittee, Kudart, Slater, and Rush. S.J. 365.

Mar. 03 80 Withdrawn, S.J. 642.

S.F. 2095

By Hansen.

A bill for an act relating to the exemption of beer and alcoholic beverage sales from the computations of license fees under chapter one hundred seventy A (170A) of the Code.

Jan. 29 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 218.

Jan. 30 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 239.

Feb. 14 80 Subcommittee, Carr. Miller of Marshall, and Rodgers, S.J. 454.

Mar. 05 80 Fiscal note. SCS.

S.F. 2096

By Miller of Des Moines.

A bill for an act deleting the authority of examining boards to require the passing of a practical examination as a condition for the reciprocal licensing of professionals by the state department of health.

Jan. 29 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 219.

Jan. 30 80 Referred to State Government, S.J. 239.

Feb. 14 80 Subcommittee, Miller of Marshall, Schwengels, and Carr. S.J. 454.

S.F. 2097

By Miller of Des Moines.

A bill for an act relating to the distribution of the bodies of deceased persons.

Jan. 29 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 219.

Jan. 30 80 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 239.

Feb. 06 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 347.

Feb. 06 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 347.

Feb. 06 80 Committee amendment S. 5070 filed. S.J. 351.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Hansen, Miller of Des Moines, and Bergman. S.J. 365.

Feb. 1280 Committee amendment S. 5070 adopted. S.J. 403.

Feb. 21 80 Fiscal note. SCS.

Feb. 12 80 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 403.

Feb. 12 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 413.

Feb. 14 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 505.

Feb. 15 80 Read first time, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 527.

S.F. 2098

By Rules and Administration.

A bill for an act to provide that the procedures and committees for the investigation and confirmation of appointees by the senate be established by rule.

Jan. 30 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 229.

Jan. 30 80 Committee report. S.J. 237.

Jan. 30 80 Approved, S.J. 237.

Feb. 05 80 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 309.

Feb. 06 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 379.

Feb. 07 80 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 408.

Feb. 15 80 Committee report. H.J. 547.

Feb. 15 80 Recommended passage, H.J. 547.

Feb. 26 80 Passed House, ayes 91, nays 2, H.J. 656.

Feb. 27 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 684.

Feb. 27 80 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 685.

Mar. 06 80 Mortion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 795.

Mar. 07 80 Message from House, S.J. 740.

Mar. 17 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 913.

Mar. 17 80 Signed by President. S.J. 913.

Mar. 17 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 913.

Mar. 17 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 913.

Mar. 20 80 Signed by Governor, S.J. 1023.

Apr. 04 80 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 1776.

S.F. 2099

By DeKoster.

A bill for an act requiring the director of the division of adult corrections to provide habilitative services and treatment to imprisoned mentally retarded offenders.

Jan. 30 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 229

Jan. 31 80 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 246.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Yenger, Carr, and Hulse. S.J. 365.

Feb. 26 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 586.

Feb. 26 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 586.

Mar. 03 80 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 644.

Mar. 05 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 753.

Mar. 06 80 Read first time, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 787.

Mar. 14 80 Subcommittee, Spear, Daggett, and Maulsby. H.J. 954.

Mar. 25 80 Committee report. H.J. 1157.

Mar. 25 80 Recommended amendment, pasage. H.J. 1157.

Mar. 25 80 Committee amendment H. 5663. H.J. 1157.

Apr. 14 80 Rereferred to Human Resources. H.J. 1561.

S.F. 2100

By Gratias.

A bill for an act giving school officials access to a student's official juvenile court records.

Jan. 30 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 230.

Jan. 31 80 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 246.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Gentleman, Murray, and Rush. S.J. 365.

S.F. 2101

By Holden.

A bill for an act relating to the definition of a candidate, and to the maintenance or establishment of a candidate's committee by the incumbent holding an elective political office, under the Campaign Disclosure-Income Tax Checkoff Act.

Jan. 30 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 230.

Jan. 30 80 Amendment S. 5021 filed, S.J. 239.

Jan. 31 80 Referred to State Government, S.J. 246.

Feb. 14 80 Subcommittee. Drake. Miller of Marshall. and Carr. S.J. 454.

S.F. 2102

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the hospitalization of mentally ill persons.

Jan. 31 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 240.

Jan. 31 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 248.

Jan. 31 80 Approved. S.J. 248.

Feb. 06 80 Amendment S. 5076 filed, S.J. 335.

Feb. 06 80 Amendment S. 5076 withdrawn. S.J. 335.

Feb. 06 80 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 335.

Feb. 11 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 453.

Feb. 12 80 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 463.

Feb. 15 80 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Walter, Arnould, Holt, and Pelton, H.J. 542. Feb. 28 80 Committee report. H.J. 708. Feb. 28 80 Recommended amendment, passage, H.J. 708. Feb. 28 80 Committee amendment H. 5334. H.J. 708. Feb. 28 80 Amendment H. 5335 filed. H.J. 711. Mar. 03 80 Amendment H. 5348 filed, H.J. 745. Mar. 03 80 Mar. 05 80 Amendment H. 5350 filed. H.J. 745. Amendment H. 5368 filed, H.J. 783. Substituted for H.F. 2466, H.J. 789. Mar. 06 80 Committee amendment H. 5334 adopted. H.J. 789. Mar. 06 80 Mar. 06 80 Ruled out of order H. 5348. H.J. 789. Mar. 06 80 Amendment H. 5368 adopted. H.J. 790. Mar. 06 80 Amendment H. 5350 lost. H.J. 791. Mar. 06 80 Amendment H. 5335 withdrawn, H.J. 791. Mar. 06 80 Passed House, ayes 89, nays 5, H.J. 791. Mar. 06 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 796. Mar. 10 80 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, H.J. 844. Mar. 14 80 Fiscal note, HCS. Mar. 11 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5345. S.J. 799. Mar. 13 80 Amendment S. 5383 filed. S.J. 868. Mar. 26 80 Amendment S. 5530 filed, S.J. 1107. Mar. 27 80 Amendments S. 5383, S. 5530 adopted. S.J. Senate concurred S. 5345 as amended. S.J. 1116. Mar. 27 80 Mar. 27 80 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1116. Mar. 31 80 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 5776. H.J. 1262. Apr. 16 80 House concurred H. 5776. H.J. 1688. Passed House, ayes 97, nays 1, H.J. 1688. Apr. 16 80 Apr. 17 80 Message from House. S.J. 1511. Apr. 24 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1701.

Apr. 24 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1701.

Apr. 24 80 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1701.

Apr. 24 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1701.

May 13 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2597.

S.F. 2103

By Jensen.

A bill for an act to increase the fees collected by the sheriff for service of warrants, original notices and subpoenas.

Jan. 31 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 241.

Feb. 01 80 Referred to County Government. S.J. 270.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Baugher, Slater, and Nystrom. S.J. 365

Feb. 12 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 416.

Feb. 12 80 Recommended passage, S.J. 416.

Feb. 25 80 Passed Senate, ayes 36, nays 3, S.J. 557.

Feb. 26 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 582.

Feb. 27 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 610.

Feb. 27 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 665.

Feb. 28 80 Read first time, referred to County Government. H.J. 689

Mar. 21 80 Subcommittee, Shull, Welsh, and Tofte. H.J. 1109.

Mar. 25 80 Committee report. H.J. 1155.

Mar. 25 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 1155.

Mar. 25 80 Amendment H. 5674 filed. H.J. 1158.

Apr. 01 80 Amendment H. 5817 filed. H.J. 1311.

Apr. 10 80 Amendment H. 5994 filed. H.J. 1499.

Apr. 14 80 Rereferred to County Government. H.J. 1561.

S.F. 2104

By Ramsey, Scott and Kudart.

A bill for an act relating to statutory immunity for information provided in connection with the cancellation or nonrenewal of automobile insurance under chapter five hundred fifteen D (515D) of the Code.

Jan. 31 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 241.

Feb. 01 80 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 270.

Feb. 0780 Subcommittee, Rush, Bergman, and Goodwin. S.J. 365.

S.F. 2105

By Ramsey, Rodgers, Waldstein, Van Gilst, Briles, Baugher, Junkins, Hulse and Slater.

A bill for an act relating to trapping restrictions.

Jan. 31 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 241.

Feb. 01 80 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 270.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Goodwin, Gratias, and Calhoon. S.J. 365.

Feb. 14 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 466.

Feb. 14 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 466.

Feb. 14 80 Committee amendment S. 5118 filed. S.J. 469.

Feb. 26 80 Committee amendment S. 5118 withdrawn. S.J. 573.

Feb. 26 80 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 573.

Mar. 11 80 Amendment S. 5334 filed. S.J. 809.

Mar. 13 80 Amendment S. 5334 adopted. S.J. 848.

Mar. 13 80 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 3, S.J. 848.

Mar. 17 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 961.

Mar. 1780 Read first time, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 961.

S.F. 2106

By Drake.

A bill for an act to make library circulation and registration records confidential records.

Jan. 31 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 241.

Feb. 01 80 Referred to State Government, S.J. 270.

S.F. 2107

By Taylor, Brown, Scott, Gallagher, Gratias, Baugher, Goodwin, Rodgers, Calhoon, Hester, Palmer, Carr, Hulse, Robinson, Readinger, Hutchins, Priebe, Nystrom, Van Gilst, Briles, Ramsey, Holden, Slater, Craft, Bisenius, Small, Jensen, Schwengels, Kinley, Miller of Marshall, and Rush.

A bill for an act to permit handicapped persons, paraplegic persons, and persons sixty-five years of age or older to use studded pneumatic tires from October fifteenth of each year to April fifteenth of the following year.

Jan. 31 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 241.

Feb. 01 80 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 270.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Holden, Small, and Robinson, S.J. 365.

S.F. 2108

By Miller of Des Moines.

A bill for an act relating to the manner of determining certain retirement allowances after age fifty-five.

Jan. 31 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 242.

Feb. 01 80 Referred to State Government, S.J. 270.

Feb. 21 80 Fiscal note, SCS.

Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, Gratias, Yenger, Carr, Slater, and Miller of Des Moines. S.J. 542.

Mar. 06 80 Amendment S. 5291 filed. S.J. 739.

S.F. 2109

By Orr.

A bill for an act relating to the authority of school districts to levy the tax for public recreation purposes.

Jan. 31 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 242.

Feb. 01 80 Referred to Education. S.J. 270.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Carney, Taylor, and Small. S.J. 366.

Feb. 26 80 Fiscal note. SCS.

Feb. 28 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 634.

Feb. 28 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 634.

Feb. 28 80 Committee amendment S. 5238 filed. S.J. 639.

Mar. 05 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 693.

Mar. 05 80 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 693.

Mar. 14 80 Subcommittee, Scott, Hester, and Comito. S.J. 877.

- Mar. 13 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 866.
- Mar. 13 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 866.
- Mar. 18 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 940.
- Mar. 1980 Committee amendment S. 5238 adopted. S.J. 960
- Mar. 19 80 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 1, S.J. 960.
- Mar. 21 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1086.
- Mar. 24 80 Read first time, referred to Education. H.J. 1112
- Mar. 25 80 Committee report. H.J. 1156.
- Mar. 25 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1156.
- Mar. 25 80 Committee amendment H. 5666. H.J. 1156.
- Mar. 26 80 Rereferred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1165.

S.F. 2110

By Waldstein and Holden.

A bill for an act to require state depository financial institutions to give written disclosure of all transactions on mortgage-loan escrow accounts.

- Jan. 31 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 242.
- Feb. 01 80 Referred to Commerce, S.J. 270.
- Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Gentleman, Goodwin, and Priebe. S.J. 366.
- Mar. 12 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 831.
- Mar. 12 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 831.
- Mar. 12 80 Committee amendment S. 5354 filed. S.J. 836.
- Mar. 17 80 Amendment S. 5393 filed. S.J. 918.
- Mar. 18 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 934.
- Mar. 1880 Committee amendment S. 5354 adopted. S.J. 935.
- Mar. 18 80 Amendment S. 5393 adopted. S.J. 935.
- Mar. 18 80 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 935.
- Mar. 20 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1051.
- Mar. 21 80 Read first time, referred to Commerce. H.J. 1085.
- Mar. 28 80 Subcommittee, Shull, Swearingen, and Walter. H.J. 1256.

S.F. 2111

By Nystrom.

A bill for an act relating to special assessments against property owned by the state and not under the jurisdiction and control of the highway division of the department of transportation.

- Jan. 31 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 242.
- Feb. 01 80 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 270.
- Feb. 14 80 Subcommittee, Baugher, Drake, and Junkins. S.J. 454.

S.F. 2112

By DeKoster.

A bill for an act relating to the number of members for merged area boards and their corresponding area education agency boards.

```
Jan. 31 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 242.
```

- Feb. 01 80 Referred to Education. S.J. 270.
- Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Gratias, Jensen, and Brown. S.J. 366.
- Feb. 12 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 417.
- Feb. 12 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 417.
- Feb. 25 80 Passed Senate, ayes 39, nays 3, S.J. 557.
- Feb. 26 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 582.
- Feb. 27 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 610.
- Feb. 27 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 665.
- Feb. 28 80 Read first time, referred to Education. H.J. 690.
- Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Johnson of Woodbury, Diemer, and Spear. H.J. 827.
- Mar. 27 80 Committee report. H.J. 1230.
- Mar. 27 80 Recommended amendment, passage H.J. 1230.
- Mar. 27 80 Committee amendment H. 5739, H.J. 1230.
- Mar. 27 80 Amendment H. 5746 filed. H.J. 1236.
- Mar. 28 80 Amendment H. 5759 filed. H.J. 1260.
- Apr. 11 80 Amendment H. 6014 filed. H.J. 1557.
- Apr. 1180 Amendments H. 6037, H. 6038 filed. H.J. 1558.
- Apr. 14 80 Rereferred to Education. H.J. 1561.

S.F. 2113

By Hutchins, Murray, Scott, Rush, Slater, Robinson, Gallagher, Orr, Rodgers, Miller of Marshall, Nystrom, Hulse and Kudart.

A bill for an act to contract with the national railroad passenger corporation for railroad passenger service and making an appropriation therefor.

- Feb. 01 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 253.
- Feb. 04 80 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 296.
- Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Approp's. Transp. & Law Enforcement. S.J. 366.

S.F. 2114

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to access to certain sealed records for the purpose of locating county of adoption and to the compilation and disclosure of certain medical and developmental and family medical information concerning an adopted person.

- Feb. 01 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 256.
- Feb. 01'80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 275.
- Feb. 01 80 Approved. S.J. 275.
- Feb. 06 80 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 335.
- Feb. 11 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 453.
- Feb. 12 80 Read first time, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 464.
- Feb. 15 80 Subcommittee, Mullins, Shimanek, and Connors. H.J. 542.
- Feb. 28 80 Committee report. H.J. 707.
- Feb. 28 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 707.

```
Feb. 28 80 Committee amendment H. 5329. H.J. 707.
```

Apr. 08 80 Passed House, ayes 85, nays 3, H.J. 1409.

Apr. 09 80 Explanation of vote, H.J. 1465.

Apr. 10 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5697. S.J. 1355.

Apr. 14 80 Senate concurred S. 5697. S.J. 1412.

Apr. 14 80 Passed Senate, aves 46, navs none, S.J. 1412.

Apr. 16 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1622.

Apr. 24 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1701.

Apr. 24 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1701.

Apr. 24 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1701.

Apr. 24 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1701.

May 23 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2597.

S.F. 2115.

By Junkins.

A bill for an act relating to speech, hearing, and psychological diagnostic and therapeutic services for nonpublic school pupils.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 257.

Feb. 04 80 Referred to Education. S.J. 296.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Jensen, DeKoster, and Brown. S.J. 366.

S.F. 2116

By Kudart and Schwengels.

A bill for an act to repeal the guest statute.

```
Feb. 01 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 257.
```

Feb. 04 80 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 296.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Drake, Jensen, and Scott. S.J. 366.

S.F. 2117

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to requirements for holding a meeting with an area education agency board or the boards of contiguous school districts and the board of a school district proposing to issue general obligation bonds for the construction or renovation of a school building.

```
Feb. 01 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 257.
```

Feb. 01 80 Approved. S.J. 275.

Feb. 07 80 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 358.

Feb. 11 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 392.

Feb. 12 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 464.

Apr. 08 80 Committee amendment H. 5329 adopted. H.J. 1408.

Feb. 01 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 274.

Feb. 13 80 Read first time, referred to Education. H.J. 492. Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Krewson, Lonergan, and Johnson of Woodbury. H.J. 626.

S.F. 2118

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the use and reversion of the unencumbered or unobligated funds remaining in the farm accounts of the department of social services.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 261.

Feb. 01 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 276.

Feb. 01 80 Approved. S.J. 276.

Feb. 07 80 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 358.

Feb. 11 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 392.

Feb. 12 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 464.

Feb. 13 80 Read first time, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 492.

Feb. 25 80 Committee report. H.J. 647.

Feb. 25 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 647.

Feb. 25 80 Committee amendment H. 5287. H.J. 647.

Mar. 12 80 Amendment H. 5455 filed, H.J. 885.

Mar. 31 80 Committee amendment H. 5287 adopted: H.J. 1266.

Mar. 31 80 Amendment H. 5455 adopted, H.J. 1266.

Mar. 31 80 Passed House, ayes 85, nays none, H.J. 1266.

Mar. 31 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5597. S.J. 1200.

Apr. 02 80 Senate concurred S. 5597. S.J. 1239.

Apr. 02 80 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 1, S.J. 1240.

Apr. 02 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1259.

Apr. 08 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1396.

Apr. 11 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1401.

Apr. 11 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1401.

Apr. 11 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1401.

Apr. 11 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1401.

Apr. 14 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1434.

Apr. 24 80 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2616.

S.F. 2119

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act to repeal section two hundred forty-six point seventeen (246.17) of the Code.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 261.

Feb. 01 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 276.

Feb. 01 80 Approved. S.J. 276.

Feb. 07 80 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 359.

Feb. 11 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 392.

- Feb. 12 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 464.
- Feb. 13 80 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 492.
- Feb. 15 80 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Walter, Arnould, Holt, and Pelton. H.J. 542.
- Mar. 20 80 Committee report. H.J. 1081.
- Mar. 20 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 1081.
- Apr. 14 80 Rereferred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1561.

S.F. 2120

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to products liability actions.

- Feb. 01 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 262.
- Feb. 01 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 272.
- Feb. 01 80 Approved. S.J. 272.
 - Feb. 07 80 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 360.
 - Feb. 07 80 Return to calendar 2-18-80, S.J. 360.
 - Feb. 12 80 Amendments S. 5098, S. 5099, S. 5100 filed. S.J. 420.
 - Feb. 14 80 Subcommittee, Kudart, Rush, Ramsey, Murray, and Scott. S.J. 455.
 - Feb. 18 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 488.
 - Feb. 18 80 Failed committee passage. S.J. 488.
 - Feb. 18 80 Amendments S. 5147, S. 5148, S. 5150, S. 5151 filed. S.J. 489.
 - Feb. 19 80 Amendments S. 5157, S. 5153 filed, S.J. 491.
- Feb. 1980 Point of order raised. S.J. 491.
- Feb. 1980 Amendment S. 5157 withdrawn. S.J. 491.
- Feb. 19 80 Amendment S. 5153 lost, S.J. 491.
- Feb. 19 80 Amendments S. 5161, S. 5159, S. 5164, S. 5160 filed. S.J. 492.
- Feb. 19 80 Amendment S. 5161 adopted. S.J. 492.
- Feb. 1980 Ruled out of order S. 5099, S. 5147, S. 5160. S.J. 492
- Feb. 19 80 Amendment S. 5159 lost. S.J. 492.
- Feb. 19 80 Amendment S. 5165 filed. S.J. 495.
- Feb. 19 80 Amendment S. 5098 withdrawn. S.J. 495.
- Feb. 19 80 Amendment S. 5148 lost. S.J. 496.
- Feb. 19 80 Amendment S. 5156 filed. S.J. 496.
- Feb. 19 80 Amendment S. 5156 lost. S.J. 497.
- Feb. 19 80 Amendments S. 5169, S. 5170 filed. S.J. 497.
- Feb. 19 80 Amendments S. 5154, S. 5155 filed, S.J. 503.
- Feb. 1980 Amendments S. 5158, S. 5168, S. 5171 filed. S.J. 504.
- Feb. 20 80 Amendment S. 5100 withdrawn. S.J. 507.
- Feb. 20 80 Amendment S. 5185 filed. S.J. 517.
- Feb. 20 80 Amendment S. 5185 adopted. S.J. 517.
- Feb. 20 80 Ruled out of order S. 5150, S. 5151, S. 5158, S. 5168. S.J. 518.
- Feb. 20 80 Ruled out of order S. 5165, S. 5170, S. 5187. S.J. 518.
- Feb. 20 80 Amendments S. 5176, S. 5187 filed. S.J. 518.
- Feb. 20 80 Amendments S. 5176, S. 5171 adopted. S.J. 518.
- Feb. 20 80 Amendment S. 5169B as amended, adopted. S.J. 518.
- Feb. 20 80 Ruled out of order S. 5154, S. 5164. S.J. 519.

Amendments S. 5188, S. 5180, S. 5181, S. 5190 filed, S.J. 519.

Feb. 20 80

Feb. 28 80

Mar. 10 80 Mar. 10 80

Mar. 10 80

```
Feb. 20 80
             Amendment S. 5180 withdrawn. S.J. 519.
Feb. 20 80
             Amendments S. 5181, S. 5190 adopted. S.J. 519.
Feb. 20 80
             Amendment S. 5155 as amended, adopted. S.J. 519.
Feb. 20 80
             Amendment S. 5188 as amended, lost. S.J. 519.
Feb. 20 80
             Amendment S. 5169A adopted. S.J. 520.
Feb. 20 80
             Amendments S. 5177, S. 5186 filed, S.J. 520.
Feb. 20 80
             Point of order raised. S.J. 520.
Feb. 20 80
             Ruled out of order S. 5186, S.J. 520.
             Amendment S. 5177 withdrawn, S.J. 520.
Feb. 20 80
             Amendment S. 5189 filed. S.J. 520.
Feb. 20 80
             Amendment S. 5189 withdrawn. S.J. 520.
Feb. 20 80
Feb. 20 80
             Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 520.
Feb. 20 80
             Motion to reconsider vote prevailed, S.J. 521.
             Amendment S. 5148 adopted. S.J. 521.
Feb. 20 80
Feb. 20 80
             Amendment S. 5191 filed. S.J. 521.
Feb. 20 80
             Point of order raised, S.J. 522.
             Ruled out of order S. 5191. S.J. 522.
Feb. 20 80
Feb. 20 80
             Passed Senate, aves 46, navs 3, S.J. 522.
             Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 546.
Feb. 21 80
Feb. 27 80
             Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, S.J. 593.
Feb. 27 80
             Message from Senate. H.J. 665.
             Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 690.
Feb. 28 80
S.F. 2121
By Commerce.
  A bill for an act relating to the powers of savings and loan associations.
             Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 262.
Feb. 01 80
Feb. 01 80
             Committee meeting report. S.J. 272.
             Approved. S.J. 272.
Feb. 01 80
Feb. 07 80
             Passed Senate, ayes 37, nays 7, S.J. 360.
Feb. 11 80
             Explanation of vote. S.J. 392.
Feb. 12 80
             Message from Senate. H.J. 464.
             Read first time, referred to Commerce. H.J. 492.
Feb. 13 80
Feb. 19 80
             Amendment H. 5258 filed, H.J. 585.
Feb. 21 80
             Substituted for H.F. 2454 H.J. 619.
             Amendment H. 5277 filed. H.J. 619.
Feb. 21 80
Feb. 21 80
             Amendment H. 5277 adopted. H.J. 620.
Feb. 21 80
             Point of order raised. H.J. 620.
             Ruled not germane H. 5258. H.J. 620.
Feb. 21 80
Feb. 21 80
             Passed House, ayes 92, nays 3, H.J. 620.
             Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 643.
Feb. 25 80
Feb. 28 80
             Motion to reconsider vote
                                                withdrawn. H.J. 691.
```

Message from House. S.J. 612. Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 780.

Signed by President. S.J. 780.

Signed by Speaker. S.J. 780.

Mar. 10 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 780. Mar. 13 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 879.

S.F. 2122

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to the compensation of deputy sheriffs.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 262.

Feb. 01 80 Committee meeting report, S.J. 273.

Feb. 01 80 Approved. S.J. 273.

Feb. 11 80 Fiscal note. SCS.

Feb. 12 80 Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 6, S.J. 400.

Feb. 12 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 413.

Feb. 14 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 505.

Feb. 15 80 Read first time, referred to County Government. H.J. 527.

Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Smalley, Oxley, and Lageschulte. H.J. 626.

Feb. 26 80 Committee report. H.J. 661.

Feb. 26 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 661.

Feb. 26 80 Committee amendment H. 5313, H.J. 661.

Mar. 10 80 Amendments H. 5415, H. 5417, H. 5424 filed. H.J. 847.

Mar. 11 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 856.

Mar. 11 80 Ruled not germane H. 5415. H.J. 857.

Mar. 11 80 Amendments H. 5417, H. 5424 lost, H.J. 857.

Mar. 11 80 Amendment H. 5427 filed. H.J. 857.

Mar. 11 80 Amendment H. 5427 adopted. H.J. 858.

Mar. 11 80 Amendment H. 5438 filed. H.J. 858.

Mar. 11 80 Amendment H. 5438 lost. H.J. 858.

Mar. 11 80 Committee amendment H. 5313 as amended, adopted. H.J. 858.

Mar. 11 80 Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 858.

Mar. 12 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 882.

Mar. 13 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5365. S.J. 838.

Mar. 27 80 Senate concurred S. 5365. S.J. 1114.

Mar. 27 80 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1115.

Mar. 31 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1262.

Apr. 03 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1286.

Apr. 03 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1286.

Apr. 03 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1286.

Apr. 03 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1286.

Apr. 07 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1325.

S.F. 2123

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to expenditures for uniforms and accessories for sheriffs and deputy sheriffs.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 262.

```
Feb. 01 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 274.
```

Feb. 01 80 Approved. S.J. 274.

Feb. 07 80 Amendment S. 5081 filed. S.J. 361.

Feb. 07 80 Amendment S. 5081 lost, S.J. 361.

Feb. 07 80 Amendment S. 5082 filed. S.J. 362.

Feb. 07 80 Amendment S. 5082 adopted. S.J. 362.

Feb. 11 80 Fiscal note, SCS.

Feb. 07 80 Passed Senate, ayes 38, nays 7, S.J. 362.

Feb. 11 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 392.

Feb. 12 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 465.

Feb. 13 80 Read first time, referred to County Government. H.J. 492.

Feb. 15 80 Subcommittee, Schnekloth, Binneboese, and Smalley. H.J. 542.

Feb. 21 80 Committee report. H.J. 628.

Feb. 21 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 628.

Feb. 21 80 Committee amendment H. 5270. H.J. 628.

Apr. 1080 Committee amendment H. 5270 adopted. H.J. 1485.

Apr. 10 80 Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 1485.

Apr. 14 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1580.

Apr. 21 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1873.

Apr. 14 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5722. S.J. 1405.

Apr. 15 80 Senate concurred S. 5722. S.J. 1448.

Apr. 15 80 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 3, S.J. 1448.

Apr. 15 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1467.

Apr. 15 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1599.

Apr. 24 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1701.

Apr. 24 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1701.

Apr. 24 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1701.

Apr. 24 80 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1701. Apr. 30 80 Signed by Governor, S.J. 2597.

S.F. 2124

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to the storage of a registered snowmobile.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 262.

Feb. 01 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 274.

Feb. 01 80 Approved. S.J. 274.

Feb. 07 80 Amendment S. 5080 filed. S.J. 375.

Feb. 11 80 Amendment S. 5080 adopted. S.J. 379.

Feb. 11 80 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 379.

Feb. 13 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 493.

Feb. 14 80 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 504.

Feb. 18 80 Substituted for H.F. 2342 H.J. 559.

Feb. 18 80 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 559.

Feb. 20 80 Message from House. S.J. 506.

Feb. 28 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 630. Feb. 28 80 Signed by President. S.J. 630.

```
Feb. 28 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 630.
```

Feb. 28 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 630.

Mar. 03 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 675.

S.F. 2125

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to fees by increasing the transfer fees of county auditors, increasing sheriff's fees for service of warrants, original notices and subpoenas, increasing county recorder's fees relating to filing of instruments and writing fees for boat and snowmobile registrations, and eliminating restrictions on travel expenses for county boards of supervisors.

```
Feb. 01 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 262.
```

Feb. 01 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 274.

Feb. 01 80 Approved. S.J. 274.

Feb. 11 80 Fiscal note, SCS.

Feb. 11 80 Amendment S. 5087 filed. S.J. 381.

Feb. 11 80 Amendment S. 5087 lost. S.J. 382.

Feb. 11 80 Passed Senate, ayes 38, nays 9, S.J. 382.

Feb. 13 80 Message from Senate, H.J. 493.

Feb. 14 80 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 505.

Feb. 20 80 Referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 586.

Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Branstad, and Connolly. H.J. 626.

Apr. 25 80 Committee report. H.J. 2175.

Apr. 25 80 Recommended amendment, passage, H.J. 2175.

Apr. 25 80 Committee amendment H. 6383. H.J. 2175.

Apr. 25 80 Amendment H. 6400 filed. H.J. 2182.

Apr. 26 80 Amendment H. 6400 withdrawn, H.J. 2186.

Apr. 26 80 Committee amendment H. 6383 adopted. H.J. 2186.

Apr. 26 80 Passed House, ayes 84, nays 5, H.J. 2186.

Apr. 26 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5969. S.J. 1795.

Apr. 26 80 Senate concurred S. 5969. S.J. 1832.

Apr. 26 80 Passed Senate, aves 28, navs 15, S.J. 1832.

Apr. 26 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1853.

Apr. 26 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 2240.

Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1856.

May 19 80 Signed by Governor, S.J. 2597.

May 29 80 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2616.

S.F. 2126

By State Government.

A bill for an act abolishing the additional bonus and disability fund.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 262.

Feb. 01 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 277.

Feb. 01 80 Approved. S.J. 277.

Feb. 11 80 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 380.

Feb. 13 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 493.

Feb. 14 80 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 505.

Feb. 19 80 Committee report. H.J. 585.

Feb. 19 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 585.

Mar. 03 80 Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 738.

Mar. 05 80 Message from House. S.J. 695.

Mar. 17 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 913.

Mar. 17 80 Signed by President. S.J. 913.

Mar. 17 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 913.

Mar. 17 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 913.

Mar. 20 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1023.

S.F. 2127

By Hansen.

A bill for an act relating to the compensation of jury commissioners and their assistants.

Feb. 04 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 284.

Feb. 05 80 Referred to County Government. S.J. 312.

Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Brown, Baugher, and Yenger. S.J. 542.

S.F. 2128

By Holden, Tieden and Priebe.

A bill for an act relating to the Iowa Administrative Procedure Act.

Feb. 04 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 284.

Feb. 05 80 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 312.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Hansen, and Coleman. S.J. 366.

S.F. 2129

By Murray.

A bill for an act establishing a catastrophic health expense program, and making an appropriation.

Feb. 04 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 284.

Feb. 05 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 312.

Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Murray, Brown, and Miller of Marshall. S.J. 754.

S.F. 2130

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to the locations where certain services may be provided to nonpublic school pupils.

```
Feb. 04 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 284.
```

Feb. 04 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 298.

Feb. 04 80 Approved. S.J. 298.

Feb. 11 80 Amendment S. 5086 filed. S.J. 398.

Feb. 12 80 Amendment S. 5086 adopted. S.J. 401.

Feb. 12 80 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 401.

Feb. 12 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 413.

Feb. 14 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 505.

Feb. 14 80 Amendment H. 5236 filed. H.J. 525.

Feb. 15 80 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 527.

Feb. 15 80 Amendments H. 5239, H. 5240 filed. H.J. 548.

Feb. 18 80 Substituted for H.F. 2409 H.J. 552.

Feb. 18 80 Amendment H. 5239 lost. H.J. 553.

Feb. 18 80 Amendments H. 5236, H. 5240 adopted. H.J. 554.

Feb. 18 80 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 554.

Feb. 18 80 Motion to reconsider vote failed. H.J. 554.

Feb. 18 80 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 554.

Feb. 20 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5174. S.J. 506.

Feb. 21 80 Senate concurred S. 5174. S.J. 537.

Feb. 21 80 Passed Senate, ayes 45, navs none, S.J. 537.

Feb. 26 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 651.

Mar. 06 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 733.

Mar. 06 80 Signed by President. S.J. 733.

Mar. 06 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 733.

Mar. 06 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 733.

Mar. 10 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 781.

S.F. 2131

By Hansen.

A bill for an act authorizing counties to establish work requirements for employable general assistance recipients, and requiring that the department of job service furnish certain services to those counties.

Feb. 04 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 284.

Feb. 05 80 Referred to County Government. S.J. 312.

Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Baugher, Brown, and Nystrom. S.J. 542.

Mar. 04 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 678.

Mar. 04 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 678.

Mar. 12 80 Amendment S. 5359 filed. S.J. 837.

Mar. 17 80 Amendments S. 5398, S. 5400 filed. S.J. 918.

Mar. 20 80 Amendment S. 5480 filed. S.J. 998.

Apr. 01 80 Returned to County Government. S.J. 1212.

S.F. 2132

By DeKoster.

A bill for an act relating to the selection of official county newspapers.

Feb. 04 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 285.

Feb. 05 80 Referred to County Government. S.J. 312.

Feb. 28 80 Subcommittee, Waldstein, Miller of Des Moines, and Yenger. S.J. 627.

S.F. 2133

By Readinger.

A bill for an act providing for a renter's credit to an individual for the renting of the individual's principal residence.

Feb. 04 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 293.

Feb. 05 80 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 312.

Feb. 14 80 Subcommittee, Readinger, Comito, and Rush. S.J. 455.

S.F. 2134

By Rodgers.

A bill for an act providing an individual income tax credit for the ownership of chisel type plows, till planters and no-till planters.

Feb. 04 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 293.

Feb. 05 80 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 312.

Feb. 14 80 Subcommittee, Craft, Scott, Drake, Rush, and Hultman. S.J. 455.

S.F. 2135

By Hansen.

A bill for an act authorizing the state department of health, in cooperation with a county, city, or governmental or private nonprofit agency to establish hospice pilot projects and appropriating state general funds to support the projects.

Feb. 04 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 293.

Feb. 05 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 312.

Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Gallagher, Miller of Marshall, and Gratias. S.J. 754.

S.F. 2136

By State Government.

A bill for an act to make library circulation and registration records confidential records.

Feb. 04 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 294.

Feb. 04 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 298.

Feb. 04 80 Approved. S.J. 298.

Feb. 11 80 Amendment S. 5085 filed. S.J. 381.

Feb. 11 80 Amendment S. 5085 adopted. S.J. 381.

Feb. 11 80 H.F. 2240 Substituted. S.J. 381.

Feb. 11 80 Withdrawn, S.J. 383.

S.F. 2137

By Hutchins.

A bill for an act relating to the method and display of pricing of gasoline and special fuel sold at retail service stations.

Feb. 05 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 300.

Feb. 07 80 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 369.

Feb. 14 80 Subcommittee, Goodwin, Craft, and Deluhery. S.J. 455.

S.F. 2138

By Tieden, Priebe and Holden.

A bill for an act to require advertisements of sales and for bids by state agencies to be published in the Iowa administrative bulletin.

Feb. 05 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 300.

Feb. 07 80 Referred to State Government, S.J. 369.

S.F. 2139

By Taylor.

A bill for an act to redesignate the name and duties of the Iowa crime commission.

Feb. 05 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 300.

Feb. 07 80 Referred to State Government, S.J. 369.

Feb. 19 80 Amendment S. 5166 filed. S.J. 504.

Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Gratias, and Rodgers. S.J. 542.

Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Gallagher, Gratias, and Yenger. S.J. 754.

S.F. 2140

By Jensen.

A bill for an act eliminating restrictions of board of supervisors' travel expenses.

Feb. 05 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 300.

Feb. 07 80 Referred to County Government. S.J. 369.

Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Miller of Des Moines, Brown, and Waldstein. S.J. 542.

Feb. 26 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 585.

Feb. 26 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 585.

Feb. 26 80 Committee amendment S. 5216 filed. S.J. 589.

Feb. 27 80 Amendment S. 5225 filed. S.J. 611.

Mar. 03 80 Committee amendment S. 5216 adopted. S.J. 648.

Mar. 03 80 Amendment S. 5225 adopted. S.J. 648.

Mar. 03 80 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 5, S.J. 648.

Mar. 05 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 753.

Mar. 06 80 Read first time, referred to County Government. H.J. 787.

Mar. 28 80 Subcommittee, Schnekloth, Dieleman, and Hanson of Delaware. H.J. 1257.

Mar. 28 80 Committee report. H.J. 1259.

Mar. 28 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1259.

Mar. 28 80 Committee amendment H. 5767. H.J. 1259.

Apr. 02 80 Amendment H. 5858 filed. H.J. 1351.

Apr. 14 80 Rereferred to County Government. H.J. 1561.

S.F. 2141

By Orr and Rush. •

A bill for an act authorizing osteopathic physicians and surgeons to conduct prehospitalization examinations under chapter two hundred twenty-nine (229) of the Code to determine serious mental impairment.

Feb. 05 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 301.

Feb. 07 80 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 369.

Feb. 14 80 Subcommittee, Orr, Hansen, and Craft. S.J. 455.

S.F. 2142

By Orr.

A bill for an act to require that a farm unit soil conservation plan be requested for, and when obtained, implemented upon any tract of agricultural land as a condition of continued eligibility of that tract for the agricultural land tax credit.

Feb. 05 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 301.

Feb. 07 80 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 369.

Feb. 14 80 Subcommittee Tieden, Miller of Marshall, and Miller of Cerro Gordo. S.J. 455.

Mar. 14 80 Fiscal note, SCS.

S.F. 2143

By Orr.

A bill for an act to limit the amount of the agricultural land tax credit available for any tract of agricultural land on which excessive soil erosion is being allowed to occur.

Feb. 05 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 301.

Feb. 07 80 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 369.

Feb. 14 80 Subcommittee, Tieden, Miller of Marshall, and Miller of Cerro Gordo. S.J. 455.

S.F. 2144

By Orr.

A bill for an act increasing an annual appropriation from the state general fund to support an Indian settlement officer.

Feb. 05 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 301.

Feb. 07 80 Referred to Appropriations, S.J. 369.

Feb. 14 80 Subcommittee, Approp's., Trans. & Law Enforcement. S.J. 455.

S.F. 2145

By Orr.

A bill for an act to repeal the mandatory deposit on beverage containers containing alcoholic liquor and to correct an erroneous internal reference in chapter four hundred fifty-five C (455C) of the Code.

Feb. 05 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 301.

Feb. 07 80 Referred to Energy. S.J. 369.

Feb. 14 80 Subcommittee, Gallagher, Briles, and Rodgers. S.J. 455.

S.F. 2146

By Yenger.

A bill for an act authorizing the levy of a property tax for ambulance service in certain counties.

Feb. 05 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 302.

Feb. 07 80 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 369.

Feb. 1480 Subcommittee, Comito, Holden, and Scott. S.J. 455.

S.F. 2147

By Nystrom.

A bill for an act to establish a nonbinding Iowa presidential preference primary election.

Feb. 05 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 302.

Feb. 07 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 369.

Feb. 19 80 Fiscal note, SCS.

Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, and Brown. S.J. 542.

S.F. 2148

By State Government.

A bill for an act to amend the definitions contained in, and to revise the disclosure requirements, compliance procedures and penalties prescribed by the campaign disclosure-income tax checkoff act.

Feb. 05 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 302.

Feb. 05 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 316.

Feb. 05 80 Approved. S.J. 316.

Feb. 11 80 Amendment S. 5089 filed. S.J. 398.

Feb. 12 80 Amendment S. 5089 withdrawn. S.J. 402.

Feb. 12 80 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 2, S.J. 402.

Feb. 12 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 413.

Feb. 14 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 506.

Feb. 15 80 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 527.

Mar. 26 80 Committee report. H.J. 1193.

Mar. 26 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1193.

Mar. 26 80 Committee amendment H. 5695. H.J. 1193.

Mar. 26 80 Amendments H. 5710, H. 5711 filed. H.J. 1194.

Mar. 27 80 Amendment H. 5737 filed. H.J. 1236.

Apr. 10 80 Amendments H. 5989, H. 5991, H. 5993, H. 5996 filed. H.J. 1499.

Apr. 11 80 Rule suspended. H.J. 1539.

Apr. 11 80 Amendment H. 5996 lost. H.J. 1540.

Apr. 11 80 Committee amendments H. 5695A, H. 5695B adopted. H.J. 1540.

Apr. 11 80 Amendment H. 5711 withdrawn. H.J. 1541.

Apr. 11 80 Amendment H. 5737 adopted. H.J. 1541.

Apr. 1180 Amendment H. 5710 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1541.

Apr. 11 80 Amendment H. 6008 filed. H.J. 1542.

Apr. 11 80 Amendment H. 6008 adopted. H.J. 1542.

Apr. 1180 Amendment H. 5991 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1542.

Apr. 11 80 Amendment H. 5989 withdrawn. H.J 1542.

Apr. 11 80 Amendments H. 6018, H. 6024, H. 6028 filed. H.J. 1543.

Apr. 11 80 Amendments H. 6018, H. 6024, H. 6028 lost. H.J. 1543.

Apr. 11 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1544.

Apr. 11 80 Ruled not germane H. 5993. H.J. 1544.

Apr. 11 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1544.

Apr. 11 80 Motion failed. H.J. 1545.

Apr. 11 80 Passed House, ayes 84, nays 1, H.J. 1545.

Apr. 14 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1580.

Apr. 21 80 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1872.

Apr. 15 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5733. S.J. 1438.

Apr. 16 80 Amendments S. 5741, S. 5746, S. 5751, S. 5752 filed. S.J. 1510.

- Apr. 17 80 Amendments S. 5759, S. 5760 filed. S.J. 1531.
- Apr. 23 80 Amendment S. 5829 filed, S.J. 1641.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment S. 5741 withdrawn. S.J. 1749.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendments S. 5751, S. 5752, S. 5746 adopted. S.J. 1750.
- Apr. 25 80 Ruled out of order S. 5759. S.J. 1753.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment S. 5760 withdrawn. S.J. 1754.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment S. 5829 adopted. S.J. 1754.
- Apr. 25 80 Senate concurred S. 5733, as amended. S.J. 1754.
- Apr. 25 80 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1755.
- Apr. 25 80 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 6405. H.J. 2137.

S.F. 2149

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act to amend provisions relating to hunting license fees and stamps, by increasing the nonresident hunting license fee, combining the wildlife habitat stamp fee with certain hunting license fees and striking the requirement for a special wildlife habitat stamp and a nonresident pheasant stamp, by increasing deer hunting fees and expanding the farmer-tenant license, and subjecting violators to a penalty.

- Feb. 06 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 318.
- Feb. 06 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 349.
- Feb. 06 80 Approved. S.J. 349.
- Feb. 12 80 Amendment S. 5101 filed, S.J. 420.
- Feb. 13 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 426.
- Feb. 13 80 Amendment S. 5106 filed, S.J. 426.
- Feb. 13 80 Amendment S. 5107 filed. S.J. 440.
- Feb. 13 80 Amendments S. 5111, S. 5115 filed, S.J. 441.
- Feb. 14 80 Amendment S. 5123 filed, S.J. 469.
- Feb. 14 80 Amendment S. 5137 filed, S.J. 470.
- Feb. 18 80 Amendment S. 5143 filed. S.J. 489.
- Feb. 21 80 Fiscal notes. SCS.
- Mar. 13 80 Amendment S. 5101 withdrawn. S.J. 853.
- Mar. 13 80 Ruled out of order S. 5107. S.J. 853.
- Mar. 13 80 Amendment S. 5137 adopted. S.J. 853.
- Mar. 1380 Amendments S. 5143, S. 5123 adopted. S.J. 854.
- Mar. 13 80 Ruled out of order S. 5106. S.J. 854.
- Mar. 1380 Motion to refer to Natural Resources. S.J. 854.
- Mar. 13 80 Motion withdrawn. S.J. 854.
- Apr. 08 80 Returned to Natural Resources. S.J. 1318.

S.F. 2150

By Orr.

A bill for an act relating to the rate of unemployment compensation contributions for employers with negative balances in their accounts.

Feb. 06 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 318.

Feb. 0780 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 369.

Feb. 1480 Subcommittee, Taylor, Orr, and Hulse. S.J. 455.

S.F. 2151

By Schwengels and Bergman.

A bill for an act relating to certified shorthand reporters.

Feb. 06 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 319.

Feb. 07 80 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 369.

Feb. 14 80 Subcommittee, Coleman, Baugher, and Briles. S.J. 455.

S.F. 2152

By Schwengels, Brown, Small and Miller of Marshall.

A bill for an act relating to the practice of physical therapy.

Feb. 06 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 319.

Feb. 07 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 369.

Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Brown, and Drake. S.J. 754.

S.F. 2153

By Murray.

A bill for an act relating to the issuance of birth certificates to residents of this state who were born in a foreign country or other state.

Feb. 06 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 319.

Feb. 07 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 369.

Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Murray, Yenger, and Brown. S.J. 754.

S.F. 2154

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the civil liability resulting from the sale or giving of beer or intoxicating liquor, by liquor control licensees or beer permittees.

Feb. 06 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 319.

Feb. 06 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 348.

Feb. 06 80 Approved. S.J. 348.

Feb. 13 80 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 424.

Feb. 13 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 436.

Feb. 18 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 550.

Feb. 1980 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 573.

```
Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Patchett, Johnson of Howard, and Ritsema. H.J. 626.
```

Mar. 20 80 Committee report. H.J. 1081.

Mar. 20 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 1081.

Apr. 08 80 Amendments H. 5929, H. 5930, H. 5931 filed. H.J. 1446.

Apr. 09 80 Amendment H. 5952 filed. H.J. 1468.

Apr. 10 80 Amendment H. 5931 lost. H.J. 1480.

Apr. 10 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1483.

Apr. 10 80 Ruled not germane H. 5952. H.J. 1483.

Apr. 10 80 Amendment H. 5929 withdrawn. H.J. 1483.

Apr. 10 80 Amendment H. 5972 filed. H.J. 1483.

Apr. 10 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1484.

Apr. 10 80 Ruled not germane H. 5972. H.J. 1484.

Apr. 10 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1484.

Apr. 10 80 Ruled not germane H. 5930. H.J. 1484.

Apr. 10 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1484.

Apr. 10 80 Motion failed. H.J. 1484.

Apr. 10 80 Passed House, ayes 83, nays 9, H.J. 1484.

Apr. 10 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1499.

Apr. 14 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1580.

Apr. 21 80 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1873.

Apr. 14 80 Message from House S.J. 1405. Apr. 24 80 Reported correctly enrolled S.J. 1701.

Apr. 24 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1701.

Apr. 24 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1701.

Apr. 24 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1701.

May 13 80 Signed by Governor, S.J. 2597.

S.F. 2155

By Gallagher.

A bill for an act providing for the use of abandoned railroad rights-of-way for pipeline routes.

Feb. 06 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 319.

Feb. 07 80 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 369.

Feb. 14 80 Subcommittee, Craft, Bergman, and Rush, S.J. 455.

S.F. 2156

By Miller of Des Moines and Coleman.

A bill for an act relating to the requirement that an inspector carrying out an inspection of a health care facility pursuant to a complaint identify himself or herself upon arrival at the facility.

Feb. 06 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 329.

Feb. 07 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 369.

Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Rodgers, and Miller of Marshall. S.J. 754.

S.F. 2157

By Taylor, Bisenius and Jensen.

A bill for an act to allow children to receive equivalent instruction in lieu of attendance at a school.

Feb. 06 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 329.

Feb. 07 80 Referred to Education. S.J. 369.

Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Jensen, Taylor, and Calhoon. S.J. 542.

Mar. 05 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 713.

Mar. 05 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 713.

Mar. 05 80 Committee amendment S. 5260 filed. S.J. 718.

Mar. 1880 Committee amendment S. 5260 adopted. S.J. 921.

Mar. 18 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 921.

Mar. 18 80 Amendment S. 5418 filed. S.J. 921.

Mar. 18 80 Amendment S. 5418 lost. S.J. 922.

Mar. 18 80 Failed to pass Senate, ayes 15, nays 32, S.J. 922.

Mar. 18 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 938.

Apr. 01 80 Returned to Education. S.J. 1212.

S.F. 2158

By Miller of Cerro Gordo and Hutchins.

A bill for an act relating to the unemployment compensation contribution rate for employers with negative balances in their accounts.

Feb. 06 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 329.

Feb. 0780 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 369.

Feb. 14 80 Subcommittee, Carney, Hultman, and Calhoon. S.J. 455.

Apr. 15 80 Fiscal note. SCS.

S.F. 2159

By Schwengels, Brown, Small and Miller of Marshall.

A bill for an act relating to nonprofit hospital service corporations.

Feb. 06 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 329.

Feb. 07 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 369.

Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Rodgers, and Miller of Marshall. S.J. 754.

S.F. 2160

By Murray.

A bill for an act relating to the study of protections of persons and communities, who become unemployed and lose valuable benefits respectively, because of business closings, relocations, reductions of operations, or reductions of work force due to automation and providing an appropriation.

```
Feb. 06 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 329.
```

Feb. 07 80 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 369.

Feb. 14 80 Subcommittee, Gentleman, Comito, and Priebe. S.J. 455.

S.F. 2161

By Hutchins.

A bill for an act relating to the rights and responsibilities of landowners concerning partition fences.

Feb. 06 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 330.

Feb. 07 80 Referred to Judiciairy. S.J. 369.

Feb. 14 80 Subcommittee, Briles, Ramsey, and Scott. S.J. 455

Mar. 05 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 715.

Mar. 05 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 715.

Mar. 20 80 Amendment S. 5487 filed. S.J. 999.

Mar. 25 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1058.

Mar. 25 80 Amendment S. 5487 adopted. S.J. 1060.

Mar. 25 80 Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 2, S.J. 1060.

Mar. 26 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1190.

Mar. 27 80 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1197.

Apr. 03 80 Subcommittee, Pelton, Anderson of Audubon, and Walter. H.J. 1391.

S.F. 2162

By Baugher.

A bill for an act authorizing the establishment of minimum standards for the rehabilitation of owner-occupied, private dwellings.

Feb. 06 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 331.

Feb. 07 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 369.

Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Slater, and Yenger. S.J. 542.

S.F. 2163

By Brown.

A bill for an act to limit the number of days school may be in session to four days each week.

Feb. 06 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 331.

Feb. 07 80 Referred to Education, S.J. 369.

Feb. 07 80 Amendment S. 5083 filed. S.J. 375.

Feb. 21 80 Fiscal note. SCS.

Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Gratias, DeKoster, and Calhoon. S.J. 542.

S.F. 2164

By Brown.

A bill for an act requiring that the adoption of a county zoning regulation or ordinance be approved by a vote of the county.

Feb. 06 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 331.

Feb. 07 80 Referred to County Government. S.J. 369.

Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Slater, Kudart, and Nystrom. S.J. 542.

S.F. 2165

By Taylor.

A bill for an act prohibiting the possession of open containers of alcoholic beverages or beer in a motor vehicle and providing a penalty.

Feb. 06 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 331.

Feb. 07 80 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 369.

Feb. 28 80 Subcommittee, Drake, Jensen, and Scott. S.J. 627.

S.F. 2166

By Jensen.

A bill for an act relating to the percentage of city fines and forfeitures to be paid to the county.

Feb. 06 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 331.

Feb. 07 80 Referred to County Government. S.J. 369.

Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Hutchins, Waldstein, and Miller of Des Moines. S.J. 542.

S.F. 2167

By Brown.

A bill for an act relating to the months of a year that school is in session.

Feb. 06 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 331.

Feb. 07 80 Referred to Education. S.J. 369.

Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Gratias, DeKoster, and Calhoon, S.J. 542.

S.F. 2168

By Holden.

A bill for an act relating to the duties of the county compensation board.

Feb. 06 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 331.

Feb. 07 80 Referred to County Government. S.J. 369.

Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Waldstein, Brown, and Yenger. S.J. 543.

Mar. 07 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 761.

Mar. 07 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 761.

Mar. 17 80 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 891.

Mar. 19 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1002.

Mar. 20 80 Read first time, referred to County Government. H.J. 1050.

Mar. 28 80 Subcommittee, Branstad, Tofte, and Hullinger. H.J. 1257.

Mar. 28 80 Committee report. H.J. 1260.

Mar. 28 80 Recommended passage, H.J. 1260.

Apr. 02 80 Amendment H. 5859 filed. H.J. 1351.

Apr. 10 80 Amendment H. 5859 adopted. H.J. 1492.

Apr. 10 80 Passed House, ayes 81, nays 12, H.J. 1492.

Apr. 10 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1497.

Apr. 1180 Amendments H. 6013, H. 6036 filed. H.J. 1557.

Apr. 14 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1580.

Apr. 21 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1873.

S.F. 2169

By Brown.

A bill for an act prohibiting the sale of cigarettes and tobacco products from vending machines.

Feb. 07 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 352.

Feb. 11 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 394.

Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Miller of Marshall, and Rodgers. S.J. 754.

Mar. 14 80 Fiscal note. SCS.

S.F. 2170

By Waldstein.

A bill for an act relating to the acceptance of gifts by public officials and employees and subjecting violators to a penalty.

Feb. 07 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 352.

Feb. 11 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 394.

Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Miller of Marshall, and Rodgers, S.J. 754.

S.F. 2171

By Hutchins and Scott.

A bill for an act providing an income tax credit for purchasing or constructing an alcohol fuel production facility which produces from agricultural products grain alcohol for fuel.

Feb. 07 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 352.

Feb. 11 80 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 394.

Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Craft, Scott, Drake, Rush, and Hultman. S.J. 543.

S.F. 2172

By Rodgers.

A bill for an act relating to the licensing fees of food establishments.

Feb. 07 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 353.

Feb. 11 80 Referred to State Government, S.J. 394.

Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Miller of Marshall, and Rodgers. S.J. 543.

S.F. 2173

By Priebe.

A bill for an act relating to venue for certain traffic offenses.

Feb. 07 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 353.

Feb. 11 80 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 394.

Feb. 14 80 Subcommittee, Rush, Hansen, and Slater. S.J. 456.

S.F. 2174

By Carney.

A bill for an act to amend section eighty-five point seventy-one (85.71) of the Code relating to workers' compensation benefits for persons employed outside of the state.

Feb. 07 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 354.

Feb. 11 80 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 394.

Feb. 14 80 Subcommittee, Carney, Hulse, and Palmer. S.J. 456.

S.F. 2175

By Holden.

A bill for an act relating to a flashing light displayed on a slow moving vehicle.

Feb. 07 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 356.

Feb. 11 80 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 394.

Feb. 28 80 Subcommittee, Drake, Jensen, and Scott. S.J. 627.

S.F. 2176

By Gentleman.

A bill for an act establishing a privacy commission and making an appropriation.

Feb. 07 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 356.

Feb. 11 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 394.

Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Miller of Marshall, and Rodgers. S.J. 754.

S.F. 2177

By Nystrom.

A bill for an act relating to benefits paid to retired members of the peace officers' retirement, accident and disability system.

Feb. 07 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 357.

Feb. 11 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 394.

Feb. 19 80 Fiscal note. SCS.

Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, Gratias, Yenger, Slater, Carr, and Miller of Des Moines. S.J. 543.

S.F. 2178

By State Government.

A bill for an act to permit pari-mutuel betting in Iowa, by creating a state racing commission and prescribing its powers and duties, providing for licensing of certain organizations for the purpose of conducting horse racing meets, by imposing taxes and fees and providing for their use and disbursement, and declaring certain acts to be unlawful and prescribing penalties.

Feb. 0780 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 364.

Feb. 07 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 374.

Feb. 07 80 Approved. S.J. 374.

Feb. 14 80 Subcommittee, Readinger, Rodgers, and Comito. S.J. 456.

S.F. 2179

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to railroad and highway grade crossings.

Feb. 11 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 378.

Feb. 11 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 398.

Feb. 11 80 Approved. S.J. 398.

Feb. 21 80 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 1, S.J. 538.

Feb. 26 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 651.

Feb. 27 80 Read first time, referred to Transportation. H.J. 664.

Mar. 14 80 Subcommittee. Schnekloth, Lageshulte, and Hullinger. H.J. 954.

S.F. 2180

By Bisenius.

A bill for an act providing for compensation of victims of certain crimes and providing a penalty.

Feb. 11 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 378.

Feb. 12 80 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 414.

Feb. 14 80 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Baugher, and Scott. S.J. 456.

S.F. 2181

By Hutchins.

A bill for an act relating to the tuition loan fund administered by the college aid commission for students studying to be physicians or osteopathic physicians and surgeons, and providing an appropriation.

Feb. 11 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 387.

Feb. 12 80 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 414.

Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Approp's., Education. S.J. 543.

S.F. 2182 ~

By Hutchins, Junkins and Miller of Cerro Gordo.

A bill for an act regarding the interpretation of statutes imposing a tax by the department of revenue.

Feb. 11 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 387.

Feb. 12 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 414.

Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Miller of Marshall, and Rodgers. S.J. 754.

S.F. 2183

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act providing that the Iowa corn promotion board shall collect the assessment on corn marketed in this state and make refunds, and adding a new definition.

Feb. 11 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 387.

Feb. 11 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 396.

Feb. 11 80 Approved. S.J. 396.

Feb. 13 80 Amendment S. 5110 filed, S.J. 440.

Feb. 20 80 Amendment S. 5173 filed, S.J. 529.

Mar. 03 80 Amendment S. 5110 withdrawn. S.J. 651.

Mar. 03 80 Amendment S. 5173 adopted. S.J. 651.

Mar. 03 80 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 651.

Mar. 05 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 753.

Mar. 06 80 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 788.

```
Mar. 18 80
            Amendment H. 5565 filed, H.J. 998.
Apr. 08 80
            Substituted for H.F. 2438, H.J. 1412,
            Amendment H. 5565A adopted, H.J. 1413.
Apr. 08 80
            Amendment H. 5565B lost. H.J. 1413.
Apr. 08 80
Apr. 08 80
            Motion to reconsider vote. H. J. 1413.
Apr. 08 80
            Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 1413.
            Amendment H. 5565A lost. H.J. 1414.
Apr. 08 80
Apr. 08 80
            Passed House, ayes 87, nays 3, H.J. 1414.
Apr. 09 80
            Explanation of vote, H.J. 1465.
Apr. 10 80
            Message from House. S.J. 1355.
Apr. 17 80
            Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1525.
Apr. 17 80
            Signed by President. S.J. 1525.
Apr. 17 80
            Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1525.
            Sent to Governor, S.J. 1525.
```

By Rodgers.

Apr. 17 80 Apr. 21 80

A bill for an act to provide payment for the accrued, unused sick leave of certain retired state employees or their beneficiaries and to make an appropriation.

Signed by Governor, S.J. 1587.

```
Feb. 11 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 387.
Feb. 12 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 414.
Feb. 21 80 Amendment S. 5196 filed. S.J. 550.
Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Miller of Marshall and Rodgers. S.J. 754.
```

S.F. 2185

By Carr.

A bill for an act providing an exemption from the state sales, service and use tax on the purchase and rental of tangible personal property by a nonprofit organization which lends or rents the property to the general public for nonprofit purposes.

```
Feb. 11 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 388.
Feb. 12 80 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 414.
Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Holden, Rodgers, and Baugher. S.J. 543.
Mar. 12 80 Fiscal note. SCS.
```

S.F. 2186

By Carr.

A bill for an act providing for appointment by the board of supervisors of the trustees of a county public hospital.

Feb. 11 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 388.

Feb. 12 80 Referred to County Government. S.J. 414.

S.F. 2187

By Brown.

A bill for an act providing for an individual income tax credit for individuals who are developmentally disabled.

Feb. 11 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 388.

Feb. 12 80 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 414.

Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Craft, Scott, Drake, Rush, and Hultman. S.J. 543.

Apr. 18 80 Fiscal note. SCS.

S.F. 2188

By Brown.

A bill for an act increasing the tax on cigarettes, cigars and other tobacco products and providing for one-half of the tax revenue to be used for state match for federal Title XIX funds.

Feb. 11 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 388.

Feb. 12 80 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 414.

Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Hester, Rush, and Craft. S.J. 543.

S.F. 2189

By Commerce.

A bill for an act amending chapter five hundred thirty-three B (533B) of the Code, relating to the sale of traveler's checks and similar instruments.

Feb. 12 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 410.

Feb. 12 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 415.

Feb. 12 80 Approved. S.J. 415.

Feb. 20 80 Fiscal note. SCS.

Feb. 25 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 558.

Feb. 25 80 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 558.

Feb. 28 80 Subcommittee, Comito, Rush, and Craft. S.J. 627.

Mar. 06 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 737.

Mar. 06 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 737.

Mar. 12 80 Amendment S. 5357 filed. S.J. 837.

Mar. 14 80 Amendment S. 5387 filed. S.J. 886.

Mar. 25 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1058.

Mar. 25 80 Amendments S. 5357, S. 5387 adopted. S.J. 1065.

Mar. 25 80 Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 6, S.J. 1065.

- Mar. 27 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1198.
- Mar. 28 80 Read first time, referred to Commerce H.J. 1237.
- Apr. 01 80 Committee report. H.J. 1309.
- Apr. 01 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1309.
- Apr. 01 80 Committee amendment H. 5799. H.J. 1309.
- Apr. 03 80 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Chiodo, and Swearingen. H.J. 1391.
- Apr. 1080 Committee amendment H. 5799 adopted. H.J. 1493.
- Apr. 10 80 Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 1493.
- Apr. 14 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1580.
- Apr. 21 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1873.
- Apr. 14.80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5723. S.J. 1406.
- Apr. 15'80 Senate concurred S. 5723. S.J. 1449.
- Apr. 15 80 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 1, S.J. 1449.
- Apr. 15 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1599.
- Apr. 24 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1701.
- Apr. 24 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1701.
- Apr. 24 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1701.
- Apr. 24 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1701.
- May 13 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2597.

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the furlough of inmates sentenced to and confined in an institution under the jurisdiction of the department of social services.

- Feb. 12 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 410.
- Feb. 12 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 417.
- Feb. 12 80 Approved. S.J. 417.
- Mar. 05 80 Withdrawn. S.J. 691.

S.F. 2191

By Taylor and Jensen.

A bill for an act to provide standards for school boards in selecting textbooks and other educational material.

- Feb. 12 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 410.
- Feb. 13 80 Referred to Education. S.J. 435.
- Feb. 2180 Subcommittee, DeKoster, Gratias, and Orr. S.J. 543

S.F. 2192

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act to establish a land preservation policy and organizations and procedures to implement that policy.

- Feb. 12 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. S.J. 410.
- Feb. 12 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 418.
- Feb. 12 80 Approved. S.J. 418.
- Feb. 13 80 Amendment S. 5113 filed. S.J. 441.
- Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, and Rodgers. S.J. 754.
- Feb. 28 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 637.
- Feb. 28 80 Recommended amendment, passage, S.J. 637.
- Feb. 28 80 Committee amendment S. 5240 filed. S.J. 639.
- Mar. 12 80 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Mar. 12 80 Amendments S. 5358, S. 5360, S. 5361, S. 5362 filed. S.I. 837
- Mar. 13 80 Committee amendment S. 5240 adopted. S.J. 844.
- Mar. 13 80 Amendments S. 5364, S. 5366 filed, S.J. 845.
- Mar. 13 80 Amendment S. 5364A adopted. S.J. 845.
- Mar. 13 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 845.
- Mar. 13 80 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 845.
- Mar. 21 80 Subcommittee, Readinger, Carr, and Schwengels. S.J. 1021.
- Mar. 13 80 Amendments S. 5363, S. 5367 filed, S.J. 866.
- Mar. 13 80 Amendments S. 5369, S. 5371, S. 5372, S. 5373 filed. S.J. 867.
- Mar. 13 80 Amendments S. 5376, S. 5377, S. 5379, S. 5380 filed. S.J. 867.
- Mar. 13 80 Amendment S. 5381 filed. S.J. 867,
- Mar. 18 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 941.
- Mar. 18 80 Recommended amendment, passage, S.J. 941.
- Mar. 18 80 Committee amendment S. 5429 filed. S.J. 947.
- Mar. 19 80 Amendments S. 5456, S. 5459 filed, S.J. 972.
- Mar. 20 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 991.
- Mar. 20 80 Motion to reconsider vote failed. S.J. 991.
- Mar. 20 80 Amendment S. 5459 withdrawn, S.J. 991.
- Mar. 2080 Committee amendment S. 5429 adopted. S.J. 992.
- Mar. 20 80 Amendment S. 5456 lost. S.J. 992.
- Mar. 20 80 Amendment S. 5113 adopted. S.J. 992.
- Mar. 20 80 Amendments S. 5476, S. 5482, S. 5485 filed. S.J. 998.
- Mar. 21 80 Amendments S. 5490, S. 5491, S. 5494 filed. S.J. 1025.
- Mar. 25 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1058.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendment S. 5601 filed. S.J. 1209.
- Apr. 17 80 Amendment S. 5767 filed. S.J. 1531.
- Apr. 2180 Ruled out of order S. 5485, S. 5767, S.J. 1549,
- Apr. 21 80 Amendment S. 5490A lost. S.J. 1549.
- Apr. 21 80 Amendment S. 5784 filed. S.J. 1549.
- Apr. 21 80 Amendment S. 5784 adopted. S.J. 1549.
- Apr. 21 80 Amendment S. 5490C adopted. S.J. 1550.
- Apr. 21 80 Amendment S. 5787 filed. S.J. 1550.
- Apr. 21 80 Amendment S. 5787 adopted. S.J. 1550.
- Apr. 21 80 Amendment S. 5490B as amended, adopted. S.J. 1551.
- Apr. 21 80 Amendment S. 5366 withdrawn. S.J. 1551.
- Apr. 21 80 Amendment S. 5786 filed. S.J. 1551.
- Apr. 21 80 Amendment S, 5786 lost, S.J. 1552.
- Apr. 21 80 Amendments S. 5791, S. 5782 filed. S.J. 1552.

- Apr. 2180 Amendments S. 5791, S. 5782 adopted. S.J. 1552.
- Apr. 21 80 Amendment S. 5376 adopted. S.J. 1553.
- Apr. 21 80 Ruled out of order S. 5364B. S.J. 1553.
- Apr. 21 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1558.
- Apr. 21 80 Amendments S. 5790, S. 5792, S. 5793 filed. S.J. 1560.
- Apr. 22 80 Amendment S. 5817 filed. S.J. 1595.

By Carr.

A bill for an act to reimburse counties for expenses incurred from the maintenance and operation of the district courts, and making an appropriation.

- Feb. 12 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 410.
- Feb. 13 80 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 435.
- Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Approp's., State Gov't. S.J. 543.

S.F. 2194

By Judicary.

A bill for an act to allow the recording of a memorandum of lease of agricultural lands in lieu of the complete lease.

- Feb. 13 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 422.
- Feb. 13 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 438.
- Feb. 13 80 Approved. S.J. 438.
- Feb. 25 80 Amendment S. 5203 filed. S.J. 561.
- Feb. 25 80 Amendment S. 5203 adopted. S.J. 561.
- Feb. 25 80 Passed Senate, ayes 35, nays 9, S.J. 561.
- Feb. 26 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 582.
- Feb. 27 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 610.
- Feb. 27 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 665.
- Feb. 28 80 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 690.
- Mar. 21 80 Amendment H. 5636 filed. H.J. 1110.
- Mar. 27 80 Committee report. H.J. 1234.
- Mar. 27 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1234.
- Mar. 27 80 Committee amendment H. 5731. H.J. 1234.
- Mar. 28 80 Subcommittee, Corey, Welsh, and Ritsema. H.J. 1257.
- Apr. 14 80 Rereferred to Judicary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1561.

S.F. 2195

By Bisenius.

A bill for an act to limit the percent of operating budgets of school districts, area education agencies, and area schools which may be expended for administrative purposes.

Feb. 13 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 422.

Feb. 14 80 Referred to Education. S.J. 461.

Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Jensen, Taylor, and Calhoon. S.J. 543.

S.F. 2196

By Hansen.

A bill for an act creating a research coordinating committee for the purpose of providing for comprehensive research for members and committees of the general assembly and making an appropriation.

Feb. 13 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 422.

Feb. 14 80 Referred to Education. S.J. 461.

Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, DeKoster, Carney, and Small. S.J. 543.

S.F. 2197

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the sale of wine and creating a license therefor.

Feb. 13 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 431.

Feb. 13 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 439.

Feb. 13 80 Approved. S.J. 439.

Feb. 25 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 559.

Feb. 25 80 Passed Senate, ayes 38, nays 4, S.J. 559.

Feb. 26 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 582.

Feb. 27 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 610.

Feb. 27 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 665.

Feb. 28 80 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 690.

Mar. 1480 Subcommittee, Conlon, Pavich, and Connolly. H.J. 954.

Apr. 09 80 Committee report. H.J. 1466.

Apr. 09 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 1466.

Apr. 16 80 Amendment H. 6098 filed. H.J. 1645.

Apr. 16 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1684.

Apr. 16 80 Ruled germane H. 6098. H.J. 1684.

Apr. 16 80 Amendment H. 6098 lost. H.J. 1685.

Apr. 16 80 Amendment H. 6097 filed. H.J. 1685.

Apr. 16 80 Amendment H. 6097 adopted. H.J. 1686.

Apr. 16 80 Amendment H. 6113 filed. H.J. 1686.

Apr. 16 80 Amendment H. 6113 adopted. H.J. 1686.

Apr. 16 80 Passed House, ayes 74, nays 24, H.J. 1687.

Apr. 1780 Message from House, with amendment S. 5756. S.J. 1511.

Apr. 18 80 Amendment S. 5769 filed. S.J. 1534.

Apr. 18 80 Amendment S. 5769 adopted. S.J. 1534.

Apr. 1880 Senate concurred S. 5756 as amended. S.J. 1534.

Apr. 18 80 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 3, S.J. 1534.

Apr. 18 80 Motions filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1543.

- Apr. 18 80 Amendment S. 5774 filed. S.J. 1544.
- Apr. 21 80 Amendment S. 5789 filed. S.J. 1560.
- Apr. 23 80 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1605.
- Apr. 23 80 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1606.
- Apr. 23 80 Amendment S. 5774 withdrawn. S.J. 1606.
- Apr. 23 80 Amendment S. 5789 adopted. S.J. 1606.
- Apr. 2380 Senate concurred S. 5756 as amended. S.J. 1606.
- Apr. 23 80 Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 6, S.J. 1607.
- Apr. 23 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1635.
- Apr. 23 80 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 6316. H.J. 1980.
- Apr. 26 80 House concurred H. 6316. H.J. 2189.
- Apr. 26 80 Passed House, ayes 78, nays 18, H.J. 2189.
- Apr. 26 80 Message from House. S.J. 1794.
- Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1856.
- Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1856.
- Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1856.
- Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1856.
- May 21 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2597.

By Hansen, Van Gilst, Carr, Baugher, Palmer, Miller of Des Moines, Gallagher, Rodgers, Rush, Tieden, Junkins, Brown, Kinley, Small, Coleman, Slater, Bisenius, Taylor, Schwengels, Bergman, Carney, Calhoon, Waldstein, DeKoster, Robinson and Briles.

A bill for an act relating to transportation of public and nonpublic school children.

- Feb. 13 80 Introduced, passed on file, S.J. 431.
- Feb. 14 80 Referred to Education. S.J. 461.
- Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Carney, Taylor, and Brown. S.J. 543.
- Mar. 07 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 762.
- Mar. 07 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 762.
- Mar. 07 80 Committee amendment S. 5305 filed. S.J. 764.
- Mar. 14 80 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Mar. 18 80 Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 940.
- Mar. 1980 Committee amendment S. 5305 adopted. S.J. 959.
- Mar. 19 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 959.
- Mar. 19 80 Point of order withdrawn. S.J. 959.
- Mar. 19 80 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 4, S.J. 959.
- Mar. 21 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1086.
- Mar. 24 80 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 1112.
- Apr. 01 80 Amendment H. 5802 filed. H.J. 1311.
- Apr. 03 80 Amendment H. 5895 filed. H.J. 1394.
- Apr. 09 80 Amendment H. 5943 filed. H.J. 1468.

S.F. 2199

By Slater.

A bill for an act relating to impersonation of an officer's uniform.

```
Feb. 13 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 431.
```

Feb. 14 80 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 462.

Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Coleman, Baugher, and Rush. S.J. 543.

Mar. 05 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 715.

Mar. 05 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 715.

Mar. 05 80 Committee amendment S. 5271 filed. S.J. 718.

Mar. 1880 Committee amendment S. 5271 adopted. S.J. 932.

Mar. 18 80 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 932.

Mar. 20 80 Mesage from Senate. H.J. 1051.

Mar. 21 80 Read first time, referred to Judicary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1085.

Mar. 27 80 Committee report. H.J. 1234.

Mar. 27 80 Recommended amendment, passage, H.J. 1234.

Mar. 27 80 Committee amendment H. 5729. H.J. 1234.

Mar. 28 80 Subcommittee, Holt, Lloyd-Jones, and Smalley. H.J. 1257.

Apr. 01 80 Amendment H. 5800 filed. H.J. 1311.

Apr. 1480 Rereferred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1561.

S.F. 2200

By Commerce.

A bill for an act increasing the maximum interest rate payable under section three hundred twenty-two point nineteen (322.19) of the Code on motor vehicle installment sale contracts involving class one motor vehicles.

```
Feb. 13 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 432.
```

Feb. 13 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 437.

Feb. 13 80 Approved, S.J. 437.

Feb. 25 80 Amendment S. 5201 filed. S.J. 560.

Feb. 25 80 Amendment S. 5201 adopted. S.J. 560.

Feb. 25 80 Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 1, S.J. 560.

Feb. 26 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 582.

Feb. 27 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 610.

Feb. 27 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 665.

Feb. 28 80 Read first time, referred to Commerce. H.J. 690.

Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Johnson of Woodbury, Diemer, and Spear., H.J. 827.

Mar. 11 80 Committee report. H.J. 861.

Mar. 11 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 861.

Mar. 25 80 Points of order raised. H.J. 1133. Mar. 25 80 SF 2200. ruled in order. H.J. 113

Mar. 25 80 SF 2200, ruled in order. H.J. 1133. Mar. 25 80 Passed House, ayes 82, nays 8, H.J. 1133.

Mar. 25 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1135.

Mar. 25 80 Motion to suspend rules withdrawn. H.J. 1135.

Mar. 25 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1154.

Mar. 25 80 Motion to suspend rules prevailed. H.J. 1154.

Mar. 26 80 Message from House. S.J. 1075.

Mar. 28 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1152.

Mar. 28 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1152.

Mar. 28 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1152.

Mar. 28 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1152.

Apr. 01 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1258.

Apr. 09 80 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 1373.

S.F. 2201

By Energy.

A bill for an act providing that passive solar energy systems added as improvements to buildings shall not increase the actual assessed and taxable value of the property for designated assessment years and making the Act retroactive.

Feb. 1380 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 432.

Feb. 13 70 Committee meeting report. S.J. 438.

Feb. 13 80 Approved. S.J. 438.

Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Comito, Van Gilst, Baugher, Hutchins, and Hester, S.J. 544.

Mar. 21 80 Fiscal note. SCS.

S.F. 2202

By County Government.

A bill for an act to provide for consultation between the board of supervisors and other elected county officers on collective bargaining proposals.

Feb. 13 80 Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 432.

Feb. 13 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 437.

Feb. 13 80 Approved. S.J. 437.

Feb. 25 80 Passed Senate, ayes 28, nays 15, S.J. 562.

Feb. 26 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 582.

Feb. 27 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 610.

Feb. 27 80 Message from Senate, H.J. 666.

Feb. 28 80 Read first time, referred to County Government. H.J. 690.

Mar. 28 80 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Dieleman, and Branstad. H.J. 1257.

S.F. 2203

By Gentleman.

A bill for an act relating to the authorization for the publication of historical documents by the state historical board.

Feb. 13 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 432.

Feb. 14 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 462.

Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Slater, Miller of Marshall, and Yenger. S.J. 755.

S.F. 2204

By Miller of Des Moines.

A bill for an act relating to the bonding of township clerks.

Feb. 13 80 Introduced, passed on file, S.J. 432.

Feb. 14 80 Referred to County Government. S.J. 462.

Feb. 28 80 Subcommittee, Yenger, Kudart, and Slater. S.J. 627.

Mar. 04 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 679.

Mar. 04 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 679.

Mar. 17 80 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 5, S.J. 901.

Mar. 19 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1002.

Mar. 20 80 Read first time, referred to County Government. H.J. 1050.

Mar. 26 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 28 80 Subcommittee, Johnson of Howard, Clark of Lee, and Connolly. H.J. 1257.

S.F. 2205

By Hutchins and Scott.

A bill for an act allowing an exemption from property taxation for alcohol fuel production property.

Feb. 13 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 432.

Feb. 14 80 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 462.

Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Craft, Readinger, Hester, Rodgers, Van Gilst, Comito, and Junkins. S.J. 544.

Mar. 14 80 Fiscal note. SCS.

S.F. 2206

By Hutchins.

A bill for an act to provide for the cataloging of railbeds which are abandoned in this state which need to be retained for future railroad routes.

Feb. 13 80 Introduced, passed on file, S.J. 432.

Feb. 14 80 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 462.

Feb. 28 80 Subcommittee, Small, Drake, and Jensen. S.J. 627.

S.F. 2207

By Readinger.

A bill for an act authorizing a temporary increase in the tax levy for county public hospitals in counties having a population of two hundred twenty-five thousand or more, and providing for a study of medical services and hospital needs in certain counties.

Feb. 13 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 433.

Feb. 14 80 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 462.

Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Scott, Baugher, and Readinger. S.J. 544.

Mar. 11 80 Fiscal note. SCS.

S.F.,2208

By Hulse.

A bill for an act relating to official county newspapers.

Feb. 13 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 433.

Feb. 14 80 Referred to County Government. S.J. 462.

Feb. 28 80 Subcommittee, Waldstein, Yenger, and Miller of Des Moines. S.J. 627.

S.F. 2209

By Labor and Industrial Relations.

A bill for an act to exclude persons employed by the public employment relations board from collective bargaining.

Feb. 14 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 442.

Feb. 14 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 465.

Feb. 14 80 Approved, S.J. 465.

Feb. 18 80 Fiscal note. SCS.

Feb. 26 80 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 573.

Feb. 27 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 610.

Feb. 28 80 Message from Senate, H.J. 691.

Feb. 29 80 Read first time, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 713.

Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Pope, Corey, and Wells. H.J. 827.

S.F. 2210

By Hutchins, Coleman, Miller of Cerro Gordo and Scott.

A bill for an act creating the Iowa railway improvement finance authority to aid in the construction, renovation and repairing of railway facilities and providing for the authority to issue revenue bonds for that purpose.

Feb. 14 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 446.

Feb. 18 80 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 486.

Feb. 28 80 Subcommittee, Small, Drake, and Jensen. S.J. 627.

S.F. 2211

By Deluhery.

A bill for an act relating to the safety and operation of mopeds and motorcyles.

Feb. 14 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 453.

Feb. 18 80 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 486.

Feb. 28 80 Subcommittee, Jensen, Coleman, and Goodwin. S.J. 627.

S.F. 2212

By Deluhery.

A bill for an act relating to the sale of policies of accident and health insurance, including policies providing medicare supplement coverage, skilled nursing care coverage, hospital confinement indemnity coverage, and specified disease or specified accident coverage and providing penalties.

Feb. 14 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 453.

Feb. 18 80 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 486.

Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Gentleman, Goodwin, and Robinson. S.J. 544.

S.F. 2213

By Ramsey, Schwengels, Rodgers, Tieden, Comito, DeKoster, Hulse, Robinson and Drake.

A bill for an act authorizing a late-payment charge at a rate not exceeding twelve percent per annum in certain credit sales of goods or services, and providing penalties.

Feb. 14 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 453.

Feb. 18 80 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 486.

Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Bergman, Comito, and Priebe. S.J. 544.

S.F. 2214

By Ramsey.

A bill for an act establishing a two year statute of limitations for actions pursuant to the uniform support of dependents law which seek to both establish paternity and to enforce the father's obligations.

Feb. 18 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 471.

Feb. 19 80 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 500.

Feb. 28 80 Subcommittee, Scott, Murray, and Baugher. S.J. 627.

S.F. 2215

By Brown.

A bill for an act requiring the annual registration fees for certain cars to be based on the vehicle's gas mileage estimates.

Feb. 18 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 478.

Feb. 19 80 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 500.

Feb. 28 80 Subcommittee, Drake, Jensen, and Scott. S.J. 627.

S.F. 2216

By Brown.

A bill for an act prohibiting a student from operating a motor vehicle to and from school and making penalties applicable.

Feb. 18 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 478.

Feb. 19 80 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 500.

Feb. 28 80 Subcommittee, Drake, Jensen, and Scott. S.J. 627.

S.F. 2217

By Brown.

A bill for an act authorizing the establishment of pilot financial assistance programs to enable developmentally disabled individuals to remain in or to return to their homes.

Feb. 18 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 478.

Feb. 19 80 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 500.

Feb. 28 80 Subcommittee, Bergman, Craft, and Miller of Cerro Gordo. S.J. 627.

S.F. 2218

By Rodgers and Coleman.

A bill for an act extending from five to ten years the period during which a health care facility or portion of a facility constructed or altered in accordance with plans and specifications approved by the department of health may not be considered deficient or ineligible for licensing due to failture to comply with any subsequently established rule or standard.

Feb. 18 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 478.

Feb. 19 80 Referred to State Government, S.J. 501.

Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, and Rodgers. S.J. 755.

S.F. 2219

By Hansen.

A bill for an act to legalize proceedings taken by the board of supervisors of Black Hawk county relating to the sale of certain properties.

Feb. 18 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 478.

Feb. 18 80 Proof of publication certified. S.J. 483.

Feb. 19 80 Referred to Judiciary, S.J. 501.

Feb. 28 80 Subcommittee, Rush, Kudart, and Slater. S.J. 628.

Feb. 28 80 Committée meeting report. S.J. 635.

Feb. 28 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 635.

Mar. 05 80 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 693.

Mar. 05 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 717.

Mar. 06 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 735.

Mar. 07 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 759.

Mar. 13 80 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 846.

Mar. 13 80 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 847.

Mar. 13 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 891.

Mar. 14 80 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 932.

Mar. 18 80 Amendment H. 5574 filed. H.J. 999.

Mar. 31 80 Proof of publication certified. H.J. 1289.

Apr. 08 80 Rule suspended. H.J. 1420.

Apr. 08 80 Substituted for H.F. 2517. H.J. 1432.

Apr. 08 80 Amendment H. 5574 adopted. H.J. 1433.

Apr. 08 80 Passed House, ayes 89, nays 1, H.J. 1433.

Apr. 09 80 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1465.

Apr. 10 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5698. S.J. 1356.

Apr. 14 80 Proof of publication certified. S.J. 1434.

Apr. 14 80 Senate concurred S. 5698. S.J. 1414.

Apr. 14 80 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none, S.J. 1415.

Apr. 16 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1622.

Apr. 24 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1701.

Apr. 24 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1701.

Apr. 24 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1701.

Apr. 24 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1701.

Apr. 30 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2598.

S.F. 2220

By County Government.

A bill for an act to provide for a fee for the collection of special city assessments.

Feb. 18 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 478.

Feb. 18 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 487.

Feb. 18 80 Approved. S.J. 487.

Feb. 28 80 Reassigned to Ways and Means. S.J. 554.

Feb. 28 80 Subcommittee, Baugher, Hester, and Junkins. S.J. 628.

S.F. 2221

By Murray.

A bill for an act relating to water navigation safety and providing penalties for violations.

Feb. 18 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 478.

Feb. 19 80 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 501.

Feb. 28 80 Subcommittee, Gratias, Rodgers, and Schwengels. S.J. 628.

S.F. 2222

By Taylor.

A bill for an act excluding fuel consumed for the raising of livestock or poultry from sales tax.

Feb. 19 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 490.

Feb. 20 80 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 524.

Feb. 28 80 Subcommittee, Drake, Hultman, and Junkins. S.J. 628.

Mar. 28 80 Fiscal note. SCS.

S.F. 2223

By Rush, Ramsey, Deluhery, Priebe, Slater, Junkins, Schwengels, Small, Gratias, Calhoon, Brown, Scott and Hutchins.

A bill for an act to protect public employees from personnel actions as reprisals for disclosing waste, mismanagement, or violations of law, providing for investigation of complaints by the citizens' aide, and making agencies which violate this Act subject to an order of mandamus.

Feb. 19 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 490.

Feb. 20 80 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 524.

Feb. 28 80 Subcommittee, Taylor, Carney, and Calhoon. S.J. 628.

S.F. 2224

By Brown.

A bill for an act relating to the minimum requirements for licenses and permits issued to operators of motor vehicles and repealing minors' school licenses.

Feb. 19 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 492.

Feb. 20 80 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 524.

Feb. 28 80 Subcommittee, Drake, Jensen, and Scott. S.J. 628.

S.F. 2225

By Bisenius.

A bill for an act relating to the personal liability of members of the board of parole for damages resulting from the release of a prisoner on parole.

Feb. 19 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 493.

Feb. 20 80 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 524.

Feb. 28 80 Subcommittee, Murray, Rush, and Scott. S.J. 628.

S.F. 2226

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act requiring presentence investigators to inquire into mental disabilities of the defendant.

Feb. 19 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 493.

Feb.: 19 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 502.

Feb. 19 80 Approved. S.J. 502.

Mar. 12 80 Amendment S. 5356 filed. S.J. 837.

Mar. 27 80 Withdrawn. S.J. 1113.

S.F. 2227

By Murray.

A bill for an act establishing juvenile divisions of the judicial district departments of correctional services.

Feb. 19 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 493.

Feb. 20 80 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 524.

Feb. 28 80 Subcommittee, Gentleman, Coleman, and Ramsey. S.J. 628.

S.F. 2228

By Slater.

A bill for an act providing for a patient's bill of rights for patients in health care facilities and county care facilities, and providing penalties for violations.

Feb. 19 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 494.

Feb. 20 80 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 524.

Feb. 28 80 Subcommittee, Craft, Slater, and Carr. S.J. 628.

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act establishing the office of state appellate defender.

Feb. 1980 Introduced, referred to State Government. S.J. 494.

Feb. 19 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 502.

Feb. 19 80 Approved. S.J. 502.

Feb. 20 80 Fiscal note. SCS.

Mar. 06 80 Return to regular calendar. S.J. 735.

Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Nystrom, and Rodgers. S.J. 755.

Mar. 13 80 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 841.

Mar. 17 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 961.

Mar. 17 80 Read first time, referred to Judicary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 961.

Mar. 21 80 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Johnson of Howard, Conlon, Jesse, and Patchett, H.J. 1109.

Mar. 27 80 Committee report. H.J. 1234.

Mar. 27 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1234.

Mar. 27 80 Committee amendment H. 5728. H.J. 1235.

Mar. 27 80 Rereferred to Appropriations. H.J. 1209.

Apr. 25 80 Committee report. H.J. 2174.

Apr. 25 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 2174.

Apr. 25 80 Committee amendment H. 6413. H.J. 2174.

Apr. 26 80 Rule suspended H.J. 2191.

Apr. 26 80 Committee amendment H. 5728 withdrawn. H.J. 2192.

Apr. 26 80 Committee amendment H. 6413 adopted. H.J. 2192.

Apr. 26 80 Passed House, ayes 74, nays 22, H.J. 2192.

Apr. 26 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5968. S.J. 1795.

Apr. 26 80 Senate concurred S. 5968. S.J. 1831.

Apr. 26 80 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1831.

Apr. 26 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 2240.

Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1856.

May 26 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2598.

S.F. 2230

By Taylor.

A bill for an act relating to the reversion of railroad property outside of a city or contiguous to agricultural land in a city.

Feb. 20 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 505.

Feb. 21 80 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 546.

Feb. 28 80 Subcommittee, Hester, Hulse, and Priebe. S.J. 628.

Apr. 16 80

Apr. 21 80

Apr. 21 80

Apr. 21 80 Apr. 21 80

```
Mar. 07 80
            Committee report. S.J. 760.
Mar. 07 80
            Recommend passage, S.J. 760.
            Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 987.
Mar. 20 80
Mar. 20 80
            Amendment S. 5461 filed. S.J. 997.
Mar. 21 80
            Amendment S. 5492 filed, S.J. 1025.
Mar. 25 80
            Amendment S. 5461 withdrawn, S.J. 1054.
Mar. 25 80
            Amendment S. 5492 adopted, S.J. 1054.
Mar. 25 80
            Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1068.
Mar. 27 80
            Amendment S. 5555 filed, S.J. 1140.
            Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1144.
Mar. 28 80
Mar. 28 80
            Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1144.
Mar. 28 80
            Motion to reconsider vote prevailed, S.J. 1144.
Mar. 28 80
            Amendment S. 5492 withdrawn, S.J. 1144.
Mar. 28 80
            Amendment S. 5555 adopted. S.J. 1144.
Mar. 28 80
            Passed Senate, ayes 37, nays 2, S.J. 1145.
Apr. 08 80
            Explanation of vote, S.J. 1324.
Mar. 28 80
            Message from Senate. H.J. 1254.
Mar. 28 80
            Read first time, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 1255.
Apr. 03 80
            Subcommittee, Hummel, Van Maanen, and Hinkhouse. H.J. 1391.
Mar. 28 80
            Committee report. H.J. 1259.
Mar. 28 80
            Recommended passage. H.J. 1259.
Apr. 10 80
            Amendments H. 5992, H.
                                               5997
                                                      filed.
                                                              H.J.
                                                                     1499.
            Amendments H. 6021,
Apr. 11 80
                                         H. 6025
                                                      filed.
                                                              H.J.
Apr. 11 80
            Amendment H. 6021 adopted. H.J. 1549.
            Amendment H. 6025 adopted. H.J. 1550.
Apr. 11 80
Apr. 11 80
            Amendment H. 6026 filed, H.J. 1550.
Apr. 11 80
            Amendment H. 6026 adopted, H.J. 1551.
            Amendment H. 6030 filed. H.J. 1551.
Apr. 11 80
Apr. 11 80
            Point of order raised. H.J. 1551.
Apr. 11 80
            Ruled germane H. 6030. H.J. 1551.
Apr. 11 80
            Amendment H. 6030 lost. H.J. 1552.
            Amendment H. 5992 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1553.
Apr. 11 80
Apr. 11 80
            Ruled out of order H. 5997, H.J. 1553.
Apr. 11 80
            Point of order raised. H.J. 1553.
Apr. 11 80
            Point not well taken. H.J. 1553.
Apr. 1180
            Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1553.
Apr. 11 80
            Motion to reconsider vote failed. H.J. 1553.
Apr. 11 80
            Passed House, ayes 61, nays 24, H.J. 1554.
Apr. 11 80
            Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1556.
Apr. 14 80
            Explanation of vote. H.J. 1580.
Apr. 15 80
            Motion
                     to table, motion to reconsider.
                                                              H.J.
Apr. 15 80
            Motion
                      to reconsider tabled prevailed.
                                                              H.J.
                                                                     1604.
Apr. 15 80
            Motions to reconsider ruled out of order. H.J.
Apr. 21 80
            Explanations of votes. H.J. 1872.
```

Message from House, with amendment S. 5748. S.J. 1483.

Amendment S. 5776 filed. S.J. 1547.

Amendment S. 5776A lost. S.J. 1548.

Point of order raised. S.J. 1547. Ruled in order S. 5776. S.J. 1547.

- Apr. 21 80 Amendment S. 5780 filed. S.J. 1560.
- Apr. 22 80 Amendments S. 5776B, S. 5780 lost. S.J. 1564.
- Apr. 22 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1564.
- Apr. 22 80 Motion to reconsider vote failed. S.J. 1565.
- Apr. 22 80 Amendment S. 5796 filed. S.J. 1584.
- Apr. 22 80 Amendment S. 5820 filed. S.J. 1595.
- Apr. 23 80 Amendments S. 5830, S. 5833 filed. S.J. 1641.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendments S. 5854, S. 5855 filed. S.J. 1709.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendments S. 5953, S. 5954, S. 5955 filed. S.J. 1789.
- Apr. 26 80 Amendments S. 5796, S. 5820, S. 5830, S. 5833 withdrawn. S.J. 1802.
- Apr. 26 80 Amendments S. 5854, S. 5855, S. 5953 withdrawn. S.J. 1802.
- Apr. 26 80 Amendments S. 5954, S. 5955 withdrawn. S.J. 1803.
- Apr. 26 80 Senate concurred S. 5748. S.J. 1803.
- Apr. 26 80 Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 8, S.J. 1803.
- Apr. 26 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 2201.
- Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1856.
- Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1856.
- Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1856.
- Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1856.
- May 26 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2598.

By Ramsey and Kudart.

A bill for an act relating to the time the lien for rates or charges for utility services attaches.

- Feb. 20 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 505.
- Feb. 21 80 Referred to Judicary. S.J. 546.
- Feb. 28 80 Subcommittee, Murray, Baugher, and Scott. S.J. 628.

S.F. 2232

By Taylor.

A bill for an act to provide for a closed session for governmental bodies to develop criteria for and discuss strategy in matters relating to certain teachers' and administrators' contracts.

- Feb. 20 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 505.
- Feb. 21 80 Referred to Education. S.J. 547.
- Feb. 28 80 Subcommittee, DeKoster, Carney, and Orr. S.J. 628.
- Mar. 07 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 762.
- Mar. 07 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 762.
- Mar. 07 80 Committee amendment S. 5312 filed. S.J. 764.
- Mar. 18 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 934.
- Mar. 18 80 Amendment S. 5426 filed. S.J. 934.

```
Mar. 18 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 934.
```

Mar. 18 80 Ruled out of order S. 5426. S.J. 934.

Mar. 18 80 Committee amendment S. 5312 adopted. S.J. 934.

Mar. 19 80 Amendments S. 5435, S. 5441 filed. S.J. 971.

Mar. 25 80 Amendment S. 5441 withdrawn. S.J. 1058.

Mar. 25 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1058. Mar. 25 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1061.

Mar. 25 80 Motion to reconsider vote. S.J. 1061.

Mar. 25 80 Motion to reconsider yote prevailed. S.J. 1061.

Mar. 25 80 Amendment S. 5435 adopted. S.J. 1061.

Mar. 25 80 Committee amendment S. 5312 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1061.

Mar. 25 80 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1061.

Mar. 26 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1190.

Mar. 26 80 Read first time, referred to Education. H.J. 1190.

Mar. 27 80 Committee report. H.J. 1231.

Mar. 27 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 1231.

Mar. 28 80 Amendment H. 5772 filed. H.J. 1260.

Mar. 31 80 Amendment H. 5784 filed. H.J. 1289.

Apr. 01 80 Amendment H. 5801 filed. H.J. 1311. Apr. 11 80 Amendment H. 6042 filed. H.J. 1558.

Apr. 11 80 Amendment H. 6042 filed. H.J. 1558 Apr. 14 80 Rereferred to Education. H.J. 1561.

S.F. 2233

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the state and county funding of a county fair.

Feb. 20 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 505.

Feb. 20 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 528.

Feb. 20 80 Approved. S.J. 528.

Mar. 05 80 H.F. 2476 Substituted. S.J. 704.

Mar. 05 80 Withdrawn, S.J. 705.

S.F. 2234

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the payment of recording fees for land acquisitions by governmental agencies.

Feb. 20 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 505.

Feb. 20 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 528.

Feb. 20 80 Approved. S.J. 528.

Mar. 03 80 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 643.

Mar. 05 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 753.

Mar. 06 80 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 788.

Mar. 14 80 Subcommittee, Hoffmann, Swearingen, and Hinkhouse. H.J. 954.

Mar. 19 80 Committee report, H.J. 1041.

Mar. 1980 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1041.

Mar. 19 80 Committee amendment H. 5576. H.J. 1041.

Apr. 14 80 Rereferred to State Government. H.J. 1561.

S.F. 2235

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the right of citizens of the United States, who are residing outside the United States and were last domiciled in Iowa before departing from the United States, to vote by absentee ballot in elections held in Iowa.

Feb. 20 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 506.

Feb. 20 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 527.

Feb. 20 80 Approved. S.J. 527.

Mar. 03 80 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 643.

Mar. 05 80 Message from Senate, H.J. 753.

Mar. 06 80 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 788.

Mar. 14 80 Subcommittee, Crawford, Hibbs, Branstad, Arnould, and Walter. H.J. 954.

Mar. 26 80 Committee report. H.J. 1194.

Mar. 26 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 1194.

Mar. 28 80 Fiscal note, HCS.

Apr. 03 80 Passed House, ayes 84, nays 2, H.J. 1383.

Apr. 09 80 Message from House. S.J. 1329.

Apr. 11 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1401.

Apr. 11 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1401.

Apr. 11 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1401.

Apr. 11 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1401.

Apr. 14 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1434.

Apr. 18 80 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 1776.

S.F. 2236

By Schwengels.

A bill for an act relating to the continuing education, registration, and discipline of securities broker-dealers and agents.

Feb. 20 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 506.

Feb. 21 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 547.

Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Rodgers, and Miller of Marshall. S.J. 755.

S.F. 2237

By Schwengels, Slater and Carr.

A bill for an act relating to the youth conservation corps.

Feb. 20 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 506.

Feb. 21 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 547.

Feb. 26 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 588.

Feb. 26 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 588.

Mar. 03 80 Amendment S. 5241 filed. S.J. 645.

Mar. 03 80 Amendment S. 5241 adopted. S.J. 645.

Mar. 03 80 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none, S.J. 645.

Mar. 05 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 754.

Mar. 06 80 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 788.

Mar. 14 80 Subcommittee, Anderson of Audubon, Branstad, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 954.

S.F. 2238

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to the Iowa soybean promotion law by increasing the maximum soybean assessment, requiring the Iowa soybean promotion board to collect the statutory soybean assessment and to pay refunds, making the ex officio board members nonvoting, deleting certain references to the American soybean association and American soybean institute, and adding a new definition.

Feb. 20 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 513.

Feb. 20 80 Committee meting report. S.J. 524.

Feb. 20 80 Approved. S.J. 524.

Feb. 25 80 Reassigned to Ways and Means. S.J. 554.

Feb. 28 80 Subcommittee, Hester, Scott, and Ramsey. S.J. 628.

Feb. 28 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 638.

Feb. 28 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 638.

Mar. 05 80 Passed Senate, ayes 39, nays 7, S.J. 706.

Mar. 07 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 759.

Mar. 07 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 803.

Mar. 1080 Read first time, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 834.

Mar. 14 80 Subcommittee, Bennett, Crabb, and Husak, H.J. 954.

Mar. 19 80 Committee report. H.J. 1018.

Mar. 1980 Recommended passage. H.J. 1018.

Mar. 24 80 Rereferred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1123.

Apr. 03 80 Subcommittee, Bennett, Daggett, and Davitt. H.J. 1391.

Apr. 09 80 Committee report. H.J. 1467.

Apr. 09 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 1467.

Apr. 16 80 Passed House, ayes 86, nays 7, H.J. 1636.

Apr. 16 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1695.

Apr. 17 80 Message from House. S.J. 1511.

Apr. 24 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1701.

Apr. 24 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1701.

Apr. 24 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1701.

Apr. 24 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1701.

May 22 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2598.

S.F. 2239

By Hester.

A bill for an act relating to the state fair board convention.

```
Feb. 20 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 522.
```

Feb. 21 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 547.

Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Rodgers, Schwengels, and Brown. S.J. 755.

S.F. 2240

By Energy.

A bill for an act appropriating funds for grants to builders for passive solar energy residential construction projects.

```
Feb. 2080 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 522.
```

Feb. 28 80 Subcommittee, Approp's., Natural Resources. S.J. 628.

Feb. 20 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 526.

Feb. 20 80 Approved. S.J. 526.

S.F. 2241

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to appropriations for the fiscal years beginning July 1, 1979 and 1980, by supplementing and adjusting appropriations and amending restrictions contained in the Acts of the Sixty-eighth General Assembly, 1979 Session, and making additional appropriations.

```
Feb. 20 80 Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 523.
```

Feb. 20 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 526.

Feb. 20 80 Approved. S.J. 526.

Feb. 21 80 Amendments S. 5194, S. 5195 filed, S.J. 536.

Feb. 21 80 Amendment S. 5194 adopted. S.J. 536.

Feb. 25 80 Amendment S. 5199 filed. S.J. 554.

Feb. 25 80 Amendment S. 5199 lost. S.J. 555.

Feb. 25 80 Amendment S. 5195 withdrawn. S.J. 555.

Feb. 25 80 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 1, S.J. 555.

Feb. 25 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 568.

Feb. 27 80 Explanations of votes. S.J. 610.

Feb. 27 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 666.

Feb. 28 80 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 691.

Feb. 29 80 Committee report. H.J. 725.

Feb. 29 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 726.

Feb. 29 80 Committee amendment H. 5340. H.J. 726.

Feb. 29 80 Amendment H. 5339 filed. H.J. 729.

Feb. 29 80 Amendments H. 5343, H. 5345 filed. H.J. 730.

Mar. 03 80 Amendment H. 5351 filed. H.J. 745.

Mar. 04 80 Amendments H. 5353, H. 5354 filed, H.J. 751.

Mar. 0580 Committee amendment H. 5340 adopted. H.J. 756.

```
Mar. 05 80 Amendment H. 5362 filed. H.J. 757.
```

Mar. 05 80 Amendment H. 5362 lost. H.J. 758.

Mar. 05 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 758.

Mar. 05 80 Ruled germane H. 5345. H.J. 758.

Mar. 05 80 Amendment H. 5345 lost. H.J. 758.

Mar. 05 80 Amendment H. 5353 lost. H.J. 759.

Mar. 05 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 759.

Mar. 05 80 Ruled not germane H. 5339. H.J. 759.

Mar. 05 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 759.

Mar. 05 80 Motion failed. H.J. 759.

Mar. 05 80 Amendment H. 5343 lost. H.J. 760.

Mar. 05 80 Amendment H. 5351 lost. H.J. 761.

Mar. 05 80 Amendment H. 5373 filed. H.J. 762.

Mar. 05 80 Amendment H. 5373 adopted. H.J. 762.

Mar. 05 80 Amendment H. 5354 as amended, adopted. H.J. 763.

Mar. 05 80 Amendment H. 5371 filed. H.J. 763.

Mar. 05 80 Amendment H. 5371 adopted. H.J. 763.

Mar. 05 80 Passed House, ayes 91, nays 4, H.J. 763.

Mar. 05 80 Explanations of votes. H.J. 769.

Mar. 06 80 Explanations of votes. H.J. 796.

Mar. 07 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5292. S.J. 740.

Mar. 10 80 Senate concurred S. 5292. S.J. 770.

Mar. 10 80 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 770.

Mar. 12 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 866.

Mar. 25 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1067.

Mar. 25 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1067.

Mar. 25 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1067.

Mar. 25 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1067.

Mar. 28 80 Item veto. S.J. 1203.

Mar. 28 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1202.

Apr. 11 80 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 1589.

S.F. 2242

By Hulse and Craft.

A bill for an act to require the preparation of an environmental impact statement prior to filing a petition for a permit for a pipeline.

Feb. 21 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 531.

Feb. 26 80 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 582.

Feb. 28 80 Subcommittee, Priebe, Goodwin, and Gallagher. S.J. 628.

S.F. 2243

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act providing for assistance to beginning farmers and businesspersons by establishing the Iowa family farm development authority,

authorizing the issuance of bonds, prescribing its powers and duties and providing for its administration of the Bankhead-Jones Farm Tenant Act funds and authorizing the issuance of revenue bonds under chapter four hundred nineteen (419) of the Code by municipalities for acquisition of land, buildings or improvements by beginning businesspersons.

```
Feb. 21 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 539.
```

Feb. 21 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 548.

Feb. 21 80 Approved, S.J. 548.

Feb. 27 80 Amendment S. 5219 filed. S.J. 593.

Feb. 27 80 Amendment S. 5219A lost. S.J. 594.

Feb. 2780 Amendments S. 5219B, S. 5219D lost. S.J. 595.

Feb. 27 80 Amendments S. 5219C, S. 5219E withdrawn. S.J. 595

Feb. 27 80 Amendment S. 5219F lost. S.J. 596.

Feb. 27 80 Amendments S. 5219G, S. 5219H withdrawn. S.J. 596.

Feb. 27 80 Amendments S. 5220, S. 5222 filed. S.J. 596.

Feb. 27 80 Amendment S. 5220 adopted. S.J. 596.

Feb. 27 80 Amendment S. 5222 lost. S.J. 597.

Feb. 27 80 Amendment S. 5223 filed. S.J. 597.

Feb. 27 80 Amendment S. 5223A adopted. S.J. 597.

Feb. 27 80 Amendment S. 5223B lost. S.J. 598.

Feb. 27 80 Amendment S. 5224 filed. S.J. 598.

Feb. 27 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 598.

Feb. 27 80 Ruled in order S. 5224. S.J. 598.

Feb. 27 80 Amendment S. 5224 lost, S.J. 599.

Feb. 27 80 Amendment S. 5227 filed, S.J. 599.

Feb. 27 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 599.

Feb. 27 80 Ruled out of order S. 5227, S.J. 599.

Feb. 27 80 Point of order raised, S.J. 599.

Feb. 27 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 599.

Feb. 27 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 603.

Feb. 27 80 Recommended passage, S.J. 603.

Feb. 27 80 Amendment S. 5231 filed. S.J. 603.

Feb. 27 80 Amendment S. 5231 lost. S.J. 604.

Feb. 27 80 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 4, S.J. 604.

Mar. 03 80 Message from Senate, H.J. 732.

Mar. 04 80 Read first time, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 747.

Mar. 14 80 Subcommittee, Anderson of Audubon, De Groot, Husak, Bennett, and Hinkhouse, H.J. 954.

Mar. 19 80 Committee report, H.J. 1018.

Mar. 19 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1018.

Mar. 19 80 Committee amendment H. 5578. H.J. 1018.

Mar. 24 80 Rereferred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1113.

Mar. 25 80 Committee report. H.J. 1157.

Mar. 25 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1157.

Mar. 25 80 Amendments H. 5665, H. 5672 filed. H.J. 1158.

Mar. 26 80 Amendment H. 5713 filed. H.J. 1194.

Mar. 26 80 Amendments H. 5714, H. 5716, H. 5717, H. 5718 filed. H.J. 1195.

Mar. 26 80 Amendment H. 5719 filed. H.J. 1195.

```
Mar. 27 80
             Amendment H. 5717A withdrawn. H.J. 1211.
Mar. 27 80
             Amendment H. 5717B adopted, H.J. 1212.
             Amendment H. 5718 withdrawn. H.J. 1212.
Mar. 27 80
Mar. 27 80
             Amendment H. 5722 filed, H.J. 1212.
Mar. 27 80
             Amendment H. 5722 lost. H.J. 1214.
Mar. 27 80
             Amendment H. 5714 lost. H.J. 1216.
             Amendment H. 5719 lost, H.J. 1218.
Mar. 27 80
Mar. 27 80
             Amendment H. 5665 adopted, H.J. 1218.
Mar. 27 80
             Amendment H. 5713 lost, H.J. 1219.
             Amendment H. 5672 withdrawn. H.J. 1219.
Mar. 27 80
             Amendment H. 5720 filed, H.J. 1219.
Mar. 27 80
Mar. 27 80
             Amendment H. 5720 lost, H.J. 1220.
Mar. 27 80
             Amendment H. 5733 filed. H.J. 1220.
Mar. 27 80
             Amendment H. 5733 adopted. H.J. 1221.
Mar. 27 80
             Amendment H. 5716 lost. H.J. 1221.
Mar. 27 80
             Amendment H. 5721 filed, H.J. 1221.
Mar. 27 80
             Amendment H. 5734 filed, H.J. 1222.
Mar. 27 80
             Amendments H. 5721, H. 5734 adopted. H.J. 1222.
Mar. 27 80
             Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1222.
Mar. 27 80
             Motion to reconsider vote failed. H.J. 1222.
             Committee amendment H. 5578 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1223.
Mar. 27 80
             Passed House, ayes 85, nays 9, H.J. 1224.
Mar. 27 80
             Message from House, with amendment S. 5573. S.J. 1159.
Mar. 31 80
Apr. 02 80
             Senate refused to concur S. 5573. S.J. 1239.
Apr. 08 80
             Message from Senate. H.J. 1396.
             House insisted, H.J. 1494.
Apr. 10 80
Apr. 10 80
             Conference committee appointed. H.J. 1494.
Apr. 11 80
             Message from House. S.J. 1377.
Apr. 11 80
             Conference committee appointed. S.J. 1400.
             Message from Senate. H.J. 1539.
Apr. 11 80
Apr. 25 80
             Conference committee report. H.J. 2162.
Apr. 25 80
             Conference committee report. S.J. 1780.
             Conference committee report adopted. S.J. 1820.
Apr. 26 80
             Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1820.
Apr. 26 80
Apr. 26 80
             Message from Senate. H.J. 2225.
Apr. 26 80
             Conference committee report adopted. H.J. 2233.
             Passed House, ayes 86, nays 11, H.J. 2233.
Apr. 26 80
             Message from House. S.J. 1850.
Apr. 26 80
Apr. 26 80
             Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1856.
             Signed by President. S.J. 1856.
Apr. 26 80
             Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1856.
Apr. 26 80
Apr. 26 80
             Sent to Governor, S.J. 1856.
May 23 80
             Signed by Governor. S.J. 2598.
```

By Waldstein and Craft.

A bill for an act relating to the imposition of a tax on the ownership of agricultural land and appropriating the revenues from the tax to pay the cost of administration and enforcement and to provide funds for state cost-sharing conservation projects, and incorporating penalties.

Feb. 21 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 539.

Feb. 25 80 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 567.

Feb. 28 80 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Van Gilst, and Craft. S.J. 628.

Mar. 14 80 Fiscal note. SCS.

S.F. 2245

By Waldstein, Miller of Marshall, Bergman, Gallagher, Rodgers, Carr, Craft, Baugher and Yenger.

A bill for an act relating to transactions involving real property which are subject to chapter one hundred seventeen (117) of the Code, and providing penalties.

Feb. 21 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 539.

Feb. 26 80 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 582.

Feb. 28 80 Subcommittee, Holden, Comito, and Robinson. S.J. 629.

S.F. 2246

By Calhoon, Hutchins and Scott.

A bill for an act to exempt certain holders of federal permits to manufacture alcohol for use as fuel from the requirement of obtaining a state manufacturer's permit.

Feb. 21 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 539.

Feb. 25 80 Referred to State Government, S.J. 567.

S.F. 2247

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the indexing of the state individual income tax.

Feb. 25 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 556.

Feb. 25 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 569.

Feb. 25 80 Approved. S.J. 569.

Feb. 27 80 Amendment S. 5232 filed. S.J. 611.

Feb. 28 80 Amendment S. 5233 filed. S.J. 613.

Feb. 28 80 Amendment S. 5233 lost. S.J. 614.

Feb. 28 80 Amendment S. 5235 filed. S.J. 614.

Feb. 28 80 Amendment S. 5235 lost. S.J. 614.

Feb. 28 80 Amendment S. 5232 lost. S.J. 615.

Mar. 05 80 Fiscal note. SCS.

Feb. 28 80 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 615.

Mar. 04 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 675.

Mar. 04 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 748.

Mar. 05 80 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 752.

Mar. 17 80 Referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 971.

- Mar. 21 80 Subcommittee, Conlon, Lura, Diemer, Shull, Howell, Hall, and Chiodo. H.J. 1110.
- Apr. 18 80 Committee report. H.J. 1842.
- Apr. 18 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1842.
- Apr. 18 80 Committee amendment H. 6226. H.J. 1842.
- Apr. 21 80 Amendment H. 6249 filed. H.J. 1874.
- Apr. 22 80 Committee amendment H. 6226A adopted. H.J. 1902.
- Apr. 22 80 Amendments H. 6289, H. 6276 filed. H.J. 1902.
- Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6289 withdrawn. H.J. 1902.
- Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6276 adopted. H.J. 1902.
- Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6291 filed. H.J. 1903.
- Apr. 22 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1903.
- Apr. 22 80 Ruled not germane H. 6291. H.J. 1903.
- Apr. 22 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1903.
- Apr. 22 80 Motion failed. H.J. 1904.
- Apr. 22 80 Committee amendment H. 6226B adopted. H.J. 1905.
- Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6249 adopted. H.J. 1906.
- Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6283 filed. H.J. 1906.
- Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6283 withdrawn. H.J. 1906.
- Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6288 filed. H.J. 1906.
- Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6296 filed. H.J. 1907.
- Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6296 adopted. H.J. 1907.
- Apr. 22 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1907.
- Apr. 22 80 Ruled not germane, H. 6288B as amended. H.J. 1907.
- Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6288A withdrawn. H.J. 1907.
- Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6281 filed. H.J. 1907.
- Apr. 22 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1908.
- Apr. 22 80 Ruled not germane H. 6281. H.J. 1908.
- Apr. 22 80 Amendments H. 6282, H. 6292 filed. H.J. 1908.
- Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6282 withdrawn. H.J. 1908.
- Apr. 22 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1909.
- Apr. 22 80 Ruled not germane H. 6292. H.J. 1909.
- Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6293 filed. H.J. 1909.
- Apr. 22 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1910.
- Apr. 22 80 Ruled not germane H. 6293, H.J. 1910.
- Apr. 22 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1910.
- Apr. 22 80 Motion failed. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6298 filed. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6299 filed. H.J. 1912.
- Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6299 adopted. H.J. 1913.
- Apr. 22 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1913.
- Apr. 22 80 Ruled not germane H. 6298 as amended. H.J. 1913.
- Apr. 22 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1913.
- Apr. 22 80 Motion failed. H.J. 1914.
- Apr. 22 80 Passed House, ayes 64, nays 33, H.J. 1915.
- Apr. 22 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1958.
- Apr. 23 80 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Apr. 23 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5823. S.J. 1598.
- Apr. 23 80 Senate concurred S. 5823. S.J. 1623.
- Apr. 23 80 Passed Senate, ayes 31, nays 16, S.J. 1623.

```
Apr. 23 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1624.
```

Apr. 25 80 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1713.

Apr. 25 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 2085.

Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1856.

May 21 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2598.

S.F. 2248

By Hultman.

A bill for an act to legalize proceedings taken by the board of supervisors of Pottawattamie county relating to the sale of certain properties.

```
Feb. 25 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 556.
```

Feb. 25 80 Proof of publication certified. S.J. 567.

Feb. 26 80 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 582.

Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Rush, Slater, and Baugher. S.J. 755.

Mar. 20 80 Withdrawn, S.J. 984.

S.F. 2249

By Ramsey, Rodgers, Van Gilst, Nystrom, Brown, Hansen, Hulse and Slater.

A bill for an act exempting from the state use tax the portion of the purchase price of a mobile home which is not attributable to the cost of the materials used in manufacturing the mobile home.

```
Feb. 26 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 571.
```

Feb. 27 80 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 606.

Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Craft, Baugher, and Junkins. S.J. 755.

Mar. 14 80 Fiscal note, SCS.

S.F. 2250

By Junkins.

A bill for an act to legalize the sale of certain property in Lee county.

```
Feb. 26 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 577.
```

Feb. 26 80 Proof of publication certified. S.J. 582.

Feb. 27 80 Referred to Judicary. S.J. 606.

Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Deluhery, Hansen, and Coleman. S.J. 755.

Mar. 18 80 Withdrawn, S.J. 927.

S.F. 2251

By Small.

A bill for an act relating to competency examinations for teachers.

Feb. 26 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 578.

Feb. 27 80 Referred to Education. S.J. 606.

Feb. 28 80 Subcommittee, Gratias, Carney, and Brown. S.J. 629.

Mar. 19 80 Amendment S. 5449 filed. S.J. 972.

S.F. 2252

By State Government.

A bill for an act to amend the statutory provision that an electronic voting system authorized for use in this state allow an elector to correct an error in marking the ballot, by deleting the requirement that the system indicate when an error has been made.

Feb. 26 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 581.

Feb. 26 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 587.

Feb. 26 80 Approved. S.J. 587.

Mar. 03 80 Amendment S. 5245 filed. S.J. 662.

Mar. 05 80 Amendment S. 5245 adopted. S.J. 705.

Mar. 05 80 Passed Senate, ayes 39, nays 8, S.J. 705.

Mar. 05 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 717.

Mar. 07 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 759.

Mar. 13 80 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 840.

Mar. 13 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 890.

Mar. 14 80 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 932.

Mar. 21 80 Subcommittee, Crawford, Hibbs, Branstad, Arnould, and Walter. H.J. 1110.

S.F. 2253

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act providing for uniformity in the computation of interest on overpayments made under the individual and corporate income and franchise taxes.

Feb. 26 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 581.

Feb. 26 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 588.

Feb. 26 80 Approved. S.J. 588.

Mar. 05 80 Fiscal note. SCS.

Mar. 05 80 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 703.

Mar. 07 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 759.

Mar. 07 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 803.

Mar. 10 80 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 834.

Mar. 21 80 Subcommittee, Pope, Hanson of Delaware, Lura, Branstad, Bennett, Anderson of Jasper, Hall, Jochum, Connolly, and Conlon. H.J. 1110.

Apr. 22 80 Committee report. H.J. 1959.

Apr. 22 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 1959.

Apr. 24 80 Amendment H. 6340 filed. H.J. 2050.

Apr. 24 80 Amendment H. 6340 lost. H.J. 2050.

Apr. 24 80 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 2050.

Apr. 24 80 Message from House. S.J. 1683.

Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1856.

May 17 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2598.

S.F. 2254

By Hutchins, Coleman, Miller of Cerro Gordo, Scott and Orr.

A bill for an act relating to the use of railroad assistance funds and making an appropriation.

Feb. 26 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 581.

Feb. 27 80 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 606.

Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Approp's., Transp. & Law Enforcement. S.J. 755.

S.F. 2255

By Hutchins, Coleman, Miller of Cerro Gordo, Scott and Orr.

A bill for an act authorizing the department of transportation to initiate efforts to formulate a midwestern railroad compact and authorizing the governor to approve Iowa's participation in the compact.

Feb. 26 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 581.

Feb. 27 80 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 606.

Mar. 14 80 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Scott, and Holden. S.J. 877.

S.F. 2256

By Orr.

A bill for an act relating to the unit pricing of food offered for sale to consumers and providing a penalty.

Feb. 27 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 590.

Feb. 28 80 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 631.

Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Bergman, Comito, and Robinson, S.J. 755.

S.F. 2257

By Orr.

A bill for an act relating to the age and requirement for school admission.

Feb. 27 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 590.

Feb. 28 80 Referred to Education. S.J. 631.

Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Taylor, Jensen, and Brown. S.J. 755.

Mar. 07 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 763.

Mar. 07 80 Without recommendation. S.J. 763.

Mar. 11 80 Amendment S. 5331 filed. S.J. 809.

Mar. 14 80 Fiscal note. SCS.

Apr. 01 80 Returned to Education. S.J. 1212.

S.F. 2258

By Orr.

A bill for an act to repeal the requirement that assessors gather agricultural statistics from persons whose property is assessed.

Feb. 27 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 599.

Feb. 28 80 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 631.

Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Hester, Hutchins, and Waldstein. S.J. 755.

Mar. 24 80 Withdrawn, S.J. 1035.

S.F. 2259

By Taylor.

A bill for an act to require the district court to award attorney's fees and court costs to the respondent in cases involving the civil rights commission under certain circumstances.

Feb. 27 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 599.

Feb. 28 80 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 631.

Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Gentleman, Rush, and Deluhery. S.J. 755.

S.F. 2260

By Scott.

A bill for an act providing for the supreme court to fix salary ranges for juvenile probation officers.

Feb. 27 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 599.

Feb. 28 80 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 631.

Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Deluhery, Briles, and Gentleman. S.J. 755.

S.F. 2261

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to statutory limitations on interest rates which were affected by the provisions of Acts of the Sixty-eighth General Assembly, 1979 Session, chapters one hundred seventeen (117), one hundred twenty-eight (128) and one hundred thirty (130).

Feb. 27 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 600.

Feb. 27 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 608.

Feb. 27 80 Approved. S.J. 608.

Mar. 05 80 Amendment S. 5261 filed. S.J. 718.

Mar. 06 80 Amendment S. 5284 filed. S.J. 739.

Apr. 02 80 Returned to Commerce. S.J. 1250.

S.F. 2262

By Junkins.

A bill for an act creating a department of corrections, prescribing the powers and duties thereof, appropriating moneys and providing penalties.

Feb. 28 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 619.

Mar. 03 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 655.

S.F. 2263

By Miller of Des Moines, Brown, Orr and Schwengels.

A bill for an act relating to the probation period for police officers in cities with a population of one hundred fifty thousand or more.

Feb. 28 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 619.

Mar. 03 80 Referred to Cities. S.J. 655.

S.F. 2264

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the notice, appeal and judicial review of valuations and tax assessments made by the director of revenue.

Feb. 28 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 620.

Feb. 28 80 Committee meeting report, S.J. 638.

Feb. 28 80 Approved. S.J. 638.

Mar. 13 80 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 845.

Mar. 17 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 961.

Mar. 1780 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 962.

Mar 21 80 Subcommittee, Pope, Hanson of Delaware, Lura, Branstad, Bennett, Anderson of Jasper, Hall, Jochum, Connolly, and Conlon. H.J. 1110.

Apr. 22 80 Committee report. H.J. 1959.

Apr. 22 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 1959.

Apr. 24 80 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 2047.

Apr. 24 80 Message from House. S.J. 1684.

Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1956.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1856.

May 19 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2598.

S.F. 2265

By Yenger and Slater.

A bill for an act relating to laying off state employees when the services formerly rendered by those employees are subsequently obtained by contract from nonstate employees, prohibiting that practice and declaring it to be contrary to public policy, providing that certain employees who have been so laid off shall be offered the opportunity to return to their former jobs, and revising the manner of selecting members of the council on social services in order to further the policy declared by this Act.

Feb. 28 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 622.

Mar. 03 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 655.

Mar. 21 80 Subcommittee, Miller of Marshall, Slater, and Yenger. S.J. 1021.

S.F. 2266

By Yenger.

A bill for an act authorizing certain public employees of a political subdivision who are subject to a collective bargaining agreement to exempt themselves from civil service by an election.

Feb. 28 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 622.

Mar. 03 80 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 655.

Mar. 14 80 Subcommittee, Carney, Jensen, and Orr. S.J. 877.

S.F. 2267

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act to authorize certain trusts to be shareholders in a family farm corporation.

Feb. 28 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 622.

Feb. 28 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 634.

Feb. 28 80 Approved. S.J. 634.

Mar. 17 80 Amendment S. 5390 filed. S.J. 892.

Mar. 17 80 Amendment S. 5390 adopted. S.J. 892.

Mar. 17 80 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 893.

Mar. 19 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1002.

Mar. 20 80 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 1050.

Apr. 08 80 Substituted for H.F. 2502. H.J. 1411.

Apr. 08 80 Passed House, ayes 90, nays none, H.J. 1411.

Apr. 09 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1465.

Apr. 10 80 Message from House. S.J. 1356.

Apr. 17 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1525.

Apr. 17 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1525.

Apr. 17 80 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1525.

Apr. 17 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1525.

Apr. 21 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1587.

S.F. 2268

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act to make consistent Code provisions relating to limitation of actions against cities and municipalities.

Feb. 28 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 622.

Feb. 28 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 634.

Feb. 28 80 Approved. S.J. 635.

Mar. 13 80 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 1, S.J. 842.

Mar. 17 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 961.

Mar. 1780 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 962.

S.F. 2269

By State Government.

A bill for an act to establish a communications review committee and to abolish the police communications review committee.

Feb. 28 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 623.

Feb. 28 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 636.

Feb. 28 80 Approved. S.J. 636.

Mar. 10 80 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 2, S.J. 778.

Mar. 12 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 866.

Mar. 13 80 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 889.

Mar. 19 80 Committee report. H.J. 1041.

Mar. 19 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 1041.

Apr. 10 80 Passed House, ayes 91, nays 1, H.J. 1491.

Apr. 14 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1580.

Apr. 21 80 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1873.

Apr. 14 80 Message from House. S.J. 1406.

Apr. 24 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1701.

Apr. 24 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1701.

Apr. 24 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1701. Apr. 24 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1701. May 24 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2598.

S.F. 2270

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the military service tax exemption by defining active duty and extending the exemption to persons serving on active duty who otherwise qualify for the exemption.

Feb. 28 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 623. Feb. 28 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 639.

Feb. 28 80 Approved. S.J. 639.

Mar. 05 80 Fiscal note, SCS.

Mar. 13 80 Amendment S. 5374 filed. S.J. 846.

Mar. 13 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 846.

Mar. 13 80 Ruled out of order S. 5374. S.J. 846.

Mar. 13 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 846.

Mar. 13 80 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 846.

Mar. 21 80 Subcommittee, Bisenius, Hultman, and Scott. S.J. 1021.

S.F. 2271

By Rodgers.

A bill for an act relating to the regulation by the commissioner of insurance of selfinsured accident or health insurance policies or programs offered to employees and providing a penalty.

Feb. 28 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 623.

Mar. 03 80 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 655.

Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Craft, Bergman, and Robinson. S.J. 755.

S.F. 2272

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to the movement of vehicles of excessive size and weight.

Feb. 28 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 623.

Feb. 28 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 637.

Feb. 28 80 Approved. S.J. 637.

Mar. 13 80 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 3, S.J. 843.

Mar. 17 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 961.

Mar. 1780 Read first time, referred to Transportation. H.J. 962.

Mar. 21 80 Subcommittee, Menke, Miller, and Schnekloth. H.J. 1110.

Mar. 25 80 Amendment H. 5671 filed. H.J. 1158.

```
Mar. 27 80 Committee report. H.J. 1235.
```

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to appropriations by amending the Acts of the Sixty-eighth General Assembly, 1979 Session, chapters four (4) and fourteen (14), to increase the appropriations for the board of engineering examiners, Iowa beer and liquor control department, comptroller's office, department of revenue, secretary of state and the administration of the Iowa public employees' retirement system fund, by increasing the full-time equivalent positions for the board of engineering examiners and department of job service, by eliminating the need for additional appropriations for the Iowa beer and liquor control department by repealing the law requiring a deposit on liquor bottles and by providing that unobligated funds remaining from the appropriation to the comptroller's office for data processing shall not revert at the end of the 1979-1980 fiscal year.

```
Feb. 28 80 Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 623.
```

Mar. 27 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1235.

Mar. 27 80 Committee amendment H. 5723. H.J. 1235.

Apr. 03 80 Committee amendment H. 5723 adopted. H.J. 1381.

Apr. 03 80 Amendment H. 5671 withdrawn. H.J. 1381.

Apr. 03 80 Passed House, ayes 90, nays none, H.J. 1381.

Apr. 09 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5683. S.J. 1330.

Apr. 14 80 Senate concurred S. 5683. S.J. 1408.

Jun. 13 80 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2617.

Feb. 28 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 633.

Feb. 28 80 Approved, S.J. 633.

Mar. 03 80 Amendments S. 5242, S. 5243 filed. S.J. 662.

Mar. 04 80 Amendment S. 5255 filed. S.J. 682,

Mar. 05 80 Amendment S. 5274 filed. S.J. 718.

Mar. 06 80 Amendments S. 5255, S. 5274 withdrawn. S.J. 720.

Mar. 06 80 Amendment S. 5242 adopted. S.J. 721.

Mar. 06 80 Amendments S. 5281, S. 5282 filed, S.J. 721.

Mar. 06 80 Point of order raised, S.J. 721.

Mar. 06 80 Ruled in order S. 5281, S.J. 721.

Mar. 06 80 Amendments S. 5281, S. 5282 adopted S.J. 722.

Mar. 06 80 Amendments S. 5280, S. 5283 filed. S.J. 722.

Mar. 06 80 Amendment S. 5280 lost, S.J. 722.

Mar. 06 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 722.

Mar. 06 80 Ruled in order S. 5283. S.J. 722.

Mar. 06 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 723.

Mar. 06 80 Point of order withdrawn. S.J. 723.

Mar. 06 80 Amendment S. 5283 lost. S.J. 723.

Mar. 06 80 Amendment S. 5243 adopted. S.J. 725.

Mar. 06 80 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 726.

Mar. 06'80 Amendment S. 5290 filed. S.J. 728.

Mar. 06 80 'Amendment S. 5290 adopted. S.J. 728.

Mar. 06 80 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 729.

Mar. 10 80 Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 780.

Mar. 10 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 833.

Mar. 1080 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 834.

Mar. 13 80 Committee report. H.J. 923.

Mar. 13 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 923.

Mar. 13 80 Committee amendment H. 5503. H.J. 923.

Mar. 13 80 Amendment H. 5516 filed. H.J. 928.

Mar. 20 80 Amendment H. 5622 filed. H.J. 1081.

Mar. 31 80 Amendment H. 5794 filed. H.J. 1290.

S.F. 2274

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act to authorize the state comptroller to pay unemployment compensation benefits for state agencies out of the general fund.

Feb. 28 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 624.

Feb. 28 80 Committee meeting report, S.J. 633.

Feb. 28 80 Approved, S.J. 633.

Feb. 28 80 Amendment S. 5239 filed. S.J. 639.

Mar. 06 80 Amendment S. 5239 adopted. S.J. 727.

Mar. 06 80 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 727.

Mar. 10 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 833.

Mar. 10 80 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 834.

Mar. 13 80 Committee report. H.J. 925.

Mar. 13 80 Recommended passage, H.J. 925.

Mar. 28 80 Amendment H. 5765 filed. H.J. 1260.

Apr. 03 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1369.

Apr. 03 80 Ruled not germane H. 5765, H.J. 1369.

Apr. 03 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1369.

Apr. 03 80 Motion failed. H.J. 1370.

Apr. 03 80 Passed House, ayes 84, nays 1, H.J. 1371.

Apr. 09 80 Message from House, S.J. 1330.

Apr. 11 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1401.

Apr. 11 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1401.

Apr. 11 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1401.

Apr. 11'80 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1401.

Apr. 14 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1434.

Apr. 18 80 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2615.

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act to legalize certain plats of city or town lots recorded before January 1, 1970.

```
Feb. 28 80
             Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 624.
Feb. 28 80
             Committee meeting report. S.J. 635.
```

Feb. 28 80 Approved. S.J. 635.

Mar. 05 80 Passed Senate, aves 43, navs 1, S.J. 707.

Mar. 07 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 759. Mar. 07 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 803.

Mar. 10 80 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 834. Substituted for H.J. 2510, H.J. 1489.

Apr. 10 80 Apr. 10 80 Passed House, aves 90, navs none, H.J. 1489.

Apr. 10 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1498. Apr. 14 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1580.

Apr. 21 80 Explanation of vote, H.J. 1873. Apr. 14 80 Message from House. S.J. 1406.

Apr. 24 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1701.

Signed by President. S.J. 1701. Apr. 24 80

Apr. 24 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1701.

Apr. 24 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1701.

Apr. 30 80 Signed by Governor, S.J. 2598.

S.F. 2276

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act to amend section four hundred fifty-five point one hundred thirtyfive (455.135) of the Code, relating to repairs and improvements in drainage and levee districts.

```
Mar. 03 80
             Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 640.
```

Mar. 03 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 656.

Mar. 03 80 Approved. S.J. 656.

Apr. 03 80 Returned to Agriculture. S.J. 1281.

S.F. 2277

By State Government.

A bill for an act to require that reports of induced terminations of pregnancies be filed with the state department of health.

```
Mar. 03 80
             Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 649.
```

Mar. 03 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 661.

Mar. 03 80 Approved. S.J. 661.

Mar. 11 80 Amendment S. 5339 filed, S.J. 810. Mar. 14 80 Amendments S. 5388, S. 5389 filed. S.J. 886.

Mar. 17 80 Amendment S. 5396 filed. S.J. 918.

Mar. 18 80 Amendments S. 5411, S. 5412 filed. S.J. 946.

Mar. 18 80 Amendments S. 5413, S. 5420, S. 5421 filed. S.J. 947.

Apr. 03 80 Returned to State Government. S.J. 1281.

S.F. 2278

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act to allow certain nonprofit corporations owning property in this state an extension of time to file for exemption from property taxes for certain tax years.

Mar. 03 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 649.

Mar. 03 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 658.

Mar. 03 80 Approved. S.J. 658.

Mar. 17 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 895.

Mar. 17 80 Passed Senate, ayes 39, nays 7, S.J. 895.

Mar. 19 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1002.

Mar. 20 80 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1050.

Mar. 28 80 Subcommittee, Pelton, Patchett, and Walter. H.J. 1257.

S.F. 2279

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the dates for limitations of actions on title to real property.

Mar. 03 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 649.

Mar. 03 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 659.

Mar. 03 80 Approved. S.J. 659.

Mar. 05 80 Amendment S. 5265 filed. S.J. 718.

Mar. 17 80 Amendment S. 5265 adopted. S.J. 889.

Mar. 17 80 Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays none, S.J. 889.

Mar. 19 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1002.

Mar. 20 80 Read first time, passed on file, H.J. 1050.

Apr. 08 80 Substituted for H.F. 2484. H.J. 1401.

Apr. 08 80 Passed House, ayes 86, nays 1, H.J. 1402.

Apr. 09 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1465.

Apr. 10 80 Message from House, S.J. 1356.

Apr. 17 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1525.

Apr. 17 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1525.

Apr. 17 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1525.

Apr. 17 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1525.

Apr. 21 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1587.

By Transportation.

A bill for an act granting the state the power of eminent domain to acquire railroad right-of-way.

```
Mar. 03 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 649.
```

Mar. 03 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 661.

Mar. 03 80 Approved. S.J. 661.

Mar. 11 80 Amendment S. 5347 filed. S.J. 810.

Mar. 17 80 Amendment S. 5347 adopted. S.J. 896.

Mar. 17 80 Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 4, S.J. 896.

Mar. 19 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1002.

Mar. 20 80 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 1050.

Mar. 21 80 Referred to Transportation. H.J. 1087.

Mar. 21 80 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Pellett, and Binneboese. H.J. 1110.

Mar. 27 80 Committee report. H.J. 1235.

Mar. 27 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 1235.

Apr. 14 80 Rereferred to Transportation. H.J. 1561.

S.F. 2281

By Transportation.

A bill for an act providing for temporary allocation of farm-to-market road use funds.

```
Mar. 03 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 649.
```

Mar. 03 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 662.

Mar. 03 80 Approved. S.J. 662.

Mar. 17 80 Passed Senate, ayes 47, navs none, S.J. 898.

Mar. 19 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1002.

Mar. 20 80 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1051.

Apr. 22 80 Committee report, H.J. 1962.

Apr. 22 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 1962.

Apr. 25 80 Passed House, ayes 81, nays 4, H.J. 2092.

Apr. 25 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 2172.

Apr. 25 80 Message from House. S.J. 1725.

Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1856.

May 26 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2598.

S.F. 2282

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to the rates of interest payable on interest-bearing obligations issued by public agencies and on special assessments levied by public agencies, and including a correlating amendment removing the limitation on the tax

levy authorized by section three hundred fifty-eight point twenty-one (358.21) of the Code with respect to interest-bearing obligations issued under that section.

Mar. 03 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 650.

Mar. 03 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 657.

Mar. 03 80 Approved. S.J. 657.

Mar. 05 80 Amendment S. 5263 filed. S.J. 718.

Mar. 06 80 Amendments S. 5287, S. 5288 filed. S.J. 739.

Mar. 13 80 Amendment S. 5368 filed. S.J. 867.

Mar. 17 80 Amendments S. 5288, S. 5263, S. 5368 adopted. S.J. 899.

Mar. 17 80 Amendments S. 5288, S. 5268 Mar. 17 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 899.

Mar. 17 80 Ruled out of order S. 5287. S.J. 899.

Mar. 17 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 900

Mar. 17 80 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 900.

Mar. 17 80 Amendments S. 5395, S. 5397 filed. S.J. 918.

Mar., 18 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 923.

Mar. 18 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 923.

Mar. 18 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 923.

Mar. 18 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 923.

Mar. 18 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 928.

Mar. 18 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 928.

Mar. 18 80 Amendment S. 5422 filed. S.J. 928.

Mar. 18 80 Amendment S. 5427 filed. S.J. 929.

Mar. 18 80 Amendments S. 5427, S. 5397 adopted. S.J. 929.

Mar. 1880 Amendment S. 5422 as amended, adopted. S.J. 929.

Mar. 18 80 Amendment S. 5395 adopted. S.J. 930.

Mar. 18 80 Committee amendment S. 5415 filed, S.J. 930.

Mar. 1880 Committee amendment S. 5415 adopted. S.J. 930.

Mar. 18 80 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays 1, S.J. 930.

Mar. 20 80 Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 995.

Mar. 20 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1051.

Mar. 2180 Read first time, referred to Commerce. H.J. 1085.

Mar. 21 80 Read first time, referred to Commerce. H.J. 1088

Mar. 28 80 Subcommittee, Conlon, Johnson of Linn, and Bina, S.J. 1257.

Apr. 01 80 Committee report. H.J. 1309.

Apr. 01 80 Recommended amendment, passage, H.J. 1309.

Apr. 01 80 Committee amendment H. 5803. H.J. 1309.

Apr. 02 80 Rereferred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1314.

Apr. 15 80 Committee report. H.J. 1618.

Apr. 15 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1618.

Apr. 15 80 Committee amendment H. 6089. H.J. 1618.

Apr. 16 80 Amendment H. 6141 filed. H.J. 1699.

Apr. 1780 Committee amendment H. 6089 adopted. H.J. 1702.

Apr. 17 80 Amendment H. 6141 lost. H.J. 1706.

Apr. 17 80 Amendment H. 6153 filed. H.J. 1707.

Apr. 17 80 Amendment H. 6153 lost. H.J. 1707.

Apr. 17 80 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1707.

Apr. 17 80 Motion to reconsider vote failed, H.J. 1707.

Apr. 1780 Committee amendment H. 5803 adopted. H.J. 1707.

Apr. 17 80 Passed House, ayes 94, nays 2, H.J. 1707.

Apr. 1780 Message from House, with amendment S. 5766. S.J. 1523.

Apr. 18 80 Senate concurred S. 5766. S.J. 1535.

Apr. 18 80 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 1, S.J. 1535.

Apr. 23 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1635.

Apr. 22 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1877.

Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1856.

May 20 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2598.

Jun. 11 80 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2618.

S.F. 2283

By Craft.

A bill for an act relating to the agricultural land credit by requiring, beginning January 1, 1985, the filing of a claim for the credit with certification that a conservation plan has been approved or implemented.

Mar. 03 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 650.

Mar. 04 80 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 677.

Apr. 16 80 Fiscal note. SCS.

S.F. 2284

By Slater.

A bill for an act providing for the establishment and maintenance of a statewide car-pool WATS line by the state department of transportation, and making an appropriation.

Mar. 04 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 668.

Mar. 05 80 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 710.

S.F. 2285

By State Government.

A bill for an act to repeal the state residency requirement for employees of the department of social services.

Mar. 04 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 670.

Mar. 04 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 681.

Mar. 04 80 Approved. S.J. 681.

Mar. 17 80 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 2, S.J. 902.

Mar. 17 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 904.

Mar. 17 80 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed S.J. 905.

Mar. 17 80 Amendment S, 5399 filed, S.J. 905.

Mar. 17 80 Amendment S. 5399 adopted. S.J. 905.

Mar. 17 80 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 2, S.J. 905.

Mar. 18 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 974.

Mar. 19 80 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 1001.

Apr. 08 80 Substituted for H.F. 2498, H.J. 1410.

Apr. 08 80 Passed House, ayes 88, nays none, H.J. 1410.

Apr. 09 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1465.

Apr. 10 80 Message from House. S.J. 1356.

Apr. 17 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1525.

Apr. 17 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1525.

Apr. 17 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1525.

Apr. 17 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1525.

Apr. 21 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1587.

May 01 80 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2616.

S.F. 2286

By Calhoon, Rodgers, Gallagher, Kinley, Orr, Slater, Carr and Brown.

A bill for an act providing for a state lottery, a state lottery commission to administer the lottery, a state lottery fund for the deposit of receipts and for the payment of prizes and expenses, licensing of lottery ticket sales agents, administrative procedures necessary in carrying out the intent of the Act, making certain acts illegal and providing a penalty for their commission, and providing an appropriation.

Mar. 05 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 699.

Mar. 06 80 Referred to state Government. S.J. 735.

S.F. 2287

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the payment of expenses of the Iowa national guard.

Mar. 05 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 700.

Mar. 05 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 716.

Mar. 05 80 Approved S.J. 716.

Mar. 18 80 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 1, S.J. 933.

Mar. 20 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1051.

Mar. 21 80 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 1085.

Mar. 28 80 Subcommittee, Hoffmann, Lura, Branstad, Dieleman, and Bina. H.J. 1257.

S.F. 2288

By State Government.

A bill for an act transferring the duties of the treasurer of the state fair board to the secretary of the state fair board. Mar. 05 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 700.

Mar. 05 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 716.

Mar. 05 80 Approved. S.J. 716.

Mar. 18 80 Rereferred to State Government. S.J. 933.

S.F. 2289

By State Government.

A bill for an act providing that members of the state fair board shall be appointed by the governor subject to confirmation by two-thirds of the members of the senate.

Mar. 05 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 700.

Mar. 05 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 716.

Mar. 05 80 Approved. S.J. 716.

Mar. 07 80 Reassigned to Agriculture. S.J. 751.

S.F. 2290

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act amending the Acts of the Sixty-eighth General Assembly, 1979 Session, chapter eleven (11), relating to the administration and financing of current programs of agencies whose responsibilities relate to transportation, public safety, and public defense for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1980.

Mar. 05 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 700.

Mar. 05 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 711.

Mar. 05 80 Approved. S.J. 711.

Mar. 07 80 Amendments S. 5295, S. 5298 filed. S.J. 763.

Mar. 07 80 Amendments S. 5303, S. 5304, S. 5309 filed. S.J. 764.

Mar. 10 80 Amendment S. 5320 filed. S.J. 785.

Mar. 11 80 Amendment S. 5303A adopted. S.J. 788.

Mar. 11 80 Amendment S. 5327 filed. S.J. 788.

Mar. 11 80 Amendment S. 5327 adopted. S.J. 789.

Mar. 1180 Amendment S. 5303B as amended, adopted. S.J. 790.

Mar. 11 80 Amendment S. 5329 filed. S.J. 790.

Mar. 1180 Amendments S. 5329, S. 5320 adopted. S.J. 790.

Mar. 11 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 790.

Mar. 11 80 Ruled in order S. 5304, S.J. 790.

Mar. 11 80 Amendment S. 5304 lost. S.J. 791.

Mar. 11 80 Amendment S. 5295 adopted. S.J. 792.

Mar. 1180 Amendment S. 5298 as amended, lost. S.J. 792.

Mar. 11 80 Amendment S. 5309 withdrawn. S.J. 796.

Mar. 11 80 Amendment S. 5330 filed. S.J. 796.

Mar. 11 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 796.

Mar. 11 80 Ruled out of order S. 5330. S.J. 797.

Mar. 11 80 Amendments S. 5332, S. 5337, S. 5344, S. 5341 filed. S.J. 797.

Mar. 11 80 Amendment S. 5344 lost. S.J. 797.

Mar. 11 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 797.

Mar. 11 80 Point or order withdrawn. S.J. 797.

Mar. 11 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 797.

Mar. 11 80 Ruled out of order S. 5337A. S.J. 797.

Mar. 11 80 Amendments S. 5332, S. 5341, S. 5337B withdrawn. S.J. 797.

Mar: 11 80 Amendment S. 5346 filed. S.J. 798.

Mar. 11 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 798.

Mar. 11 80 Ruled in order S. 5346. S.J. 798.

Mar. 11 80 Amendment S. 5346 lost, S.J. 798.

Mar. 11 80 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 798.

Mar. 11 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 799.

Mar. 13 80 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 840.

Mar. 13 80 Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 856.

Mar. 13 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 890.

Mar. 14 80 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 933.

Apr. 1180 Amendments H. 6040, H. 6049 filed. H.J. 1558.

S.F. 2291

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act amending the Acts of the Sixty-eighth General Assembly, 1979 Session, chapter thirteen (13) relating to and making appropriations to certain departments, agencies and commissions responsible for education programs of this state for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1980.

Mar. 05 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 700.

Mar. 05 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 712.

Mar. 05 80 Approved. S.J. 712.

Mar. 07 80 Amendment S. 5301 filed. S.J. 745.

Mar. 07 80 Amendments S. 5301 lost. S.J. 746

Mar. 07 80 Amendments S. 5296, S. 5299 filed. S.J. 746.

Mar. 07 80 Amendment S. 5297 filed. S.J. 747.

Mar. 07 80 Amendments S. 5297, S. 5299 lost. S.J. 747.

Mar. 07 80 Amendments S. 5294, S. 5300, S. 5302, S. 5307 filed. S.J. 748.

Mar. 07 80 Amendment S. 5294 withdrawn. S.J. 748.

Mar. 07 80 Amendment S. 5302 lost. S.J. 748.

Mar. 07 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 748.

Mar. 07 80 Ruled in order S. 5307. S.J. 748.

Mar. 07 80 Amendment S. 5307 adopted. S.J. 749.

Mar. 0780 Amendment S. 5300 as amended, adopted. S.J. 750.

Mar. 07 80 Amendment S. 5296 withdrawn. S.J. 750.

Mar. 07 80 Amendment S. 5306 filed. S.J. 750.

Mar. 07 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 750.

Mar. 07 80 Ruled in order S. 5306. S.J. 750.

Mar. 07 80 Amendment S. 5306 lost. S.J. 751.

Mar. 07 80 Amendment S. 5310 filed. S.J. 751.

Mar. 07 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 751.

Mar. 07 80 Ruled in order S. 5310. S.J. 751.

Mar. 07 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 759.

Mar. 07 80 Amendment S. 5311 filed. S.J. 764.

Mar. 10 80 Amendment S. 5310 withdrawn, S.J. 771

Mar. 10 80 Amendment S. 5311 lost, S.J. 771.

Mar. 10 80 Motion to reconsider vote failed. S.J. 772.

Mar. 10 80 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 772.

Mar. 12 80 Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 828.

Mar. 12 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 867.

Mar. 12 80 Amendment H. 5448 filed. H.J. 885.

Mar. 1380 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 889.

Mar. 31 80 Amendment H. 5792 filed. H.J. 1290.

S.F. 2292

By Commerce.

A bill for an act amending the Iowa banking law in relation to the powers of banks with respect to the compensation of directors, permissible deposit accounts and related charges, places of doing business, permissible investments, loan charges and leasing powers.

Mar. 05 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 701.

Mar. 05 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 712.

Mar. 05 80 Approved. S.J. 712.

Mar. 07 80 Amendment S. 5316 filed. S.J. 764.

Mar. 11 80 Amendment S. 5335 filed. S.J. 810.

Mar. 18 80 Amendment S. 5431 filed. S.J. 947.

Mar. 20 80 Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 987.

Mar. 20 80 Amendment S. 5316 lost. S.J. 989.

Mar. 20 80 Point of order raised, S.J. 989.

Mar. 20 80 Ruled out of order S. 5431, S.J. 989.

Mar. 20 80 Amendment S. 5335 adopted. S.J. 990.

Mar. 20 80 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 2, S.J. 990.

Mar. 24 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1047.

Mar. 24 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1111.

Mar. 24 80 Read first time, referred to Commerce. H.J. 1112.

Mar. 24 80 Amendment H. 5655 filed. H.J. 1125.

Mar. 28 80 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Chiodo, and Pope. H.J. 1257.

S.F. 2293

By Transportation.

A bill for an act authorizing the use of railroad assistance funds for the restoration, conservation, and improvement of railroad main lines, terminals, switching yards and siding.

Mar. 06 80 Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 719.

Mar. 06 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 736.

Mar. 06 80 Approved. S.J. 736.

Mar. 18 80 Amendments S. 5424, S. 5425 filed. S.J. 931.

Mar. 18 80 Amendment S. 5424 adopted. S.J. 931.

Mar. 18 80 Amendment S. 5425 lost. S.J. 931.

Mar. 18 80 Passed Senate, ayes 33, nays 15, S.J. 931.

Mar. 18 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 938.

Mar. 19 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 967.

Mar. 27 80 Motions to reconsider withdrawn. S.J. 1114.

Mar. 27 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1209.

Mar. 28 80 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 1237.

Mar. 31 80 Amendment H. 5781 filed. H.J. 1289.

Apr. 18 80 Amendment H. 6224 filed. H.J. 1844.

S.F. 2294

By Carr.

A bill for an act to increase the maximum authorized tax levy for township fire protection.

Mar. 06 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 719.

Mar. 07 80 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 759.

Mar. 21 80 Subcommittee, Baugher, Rodgers, and Holden. S.J. 1021.

S.F. 2295

By Orr.

A bill for an act to encourage innovative and energy efficient construction in the state by prohibiting zoning ordinances that specifically exclude earth sheltered construction, by providing an individual income tax credit for earth sheltered dwellings and making the tax provisions retroactive, by requiring that a life cycle cost analysis conducted for a public building examine active and passive solar and other design features and energy system alternatives.

Mar. 06 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 719.

Mar. 07 80 Referred to Energy. S.J. 759.

Mar. 14 80 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Bisenius, and Rodgers. S.J. 877.

S.F. 2296

By Transportation.

A bill for an act providing that fines and forfeited bail collected for weight, registration and embargo violations be credited to the road use tax fund with the exception that certain amounts of fines and forfeited bail for weight violations be credited to a special fund created by this Act to permit the reimbursement of certain school districts which incur a significant loss of miscellaneous income, and making an appropriation.

```
Introduced, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 724.
Mar. 06 80
Mar. 06 80
            Committee meeting report. S.J. 736.
Mar. 06 80
            Approved. S.J. 737.
Mar. 07 80
            Subcommittee, Hultman, Junkins, and Nystrom. S.J. 755.
Mar. 10 80
            Committee meeting report. S.J. 782.
Mar. 10 80
            Recommended passage. S.J. 783.
Mar. 10 80
            Amendment S. 5324 filed, S.J. 785.
Mar. 13 80
            Amendment S. 5375 filed, S.J. 867.
Mar. 19 80
            Point of order raised, S.J. 949.
Mar. 19 80
            Amendment S. 5432 filed, S.J. 949.
Mar. 19 80
            Amendment S. 5432 lost. S.J. 950.
Mar. 19 80
            Amendment S. 5438 filed, S.J. 950.
Mar. 19 80
            Amendment S. 5438 lost. S.J. 951.
Mar. 19 80
            Amendments S. 5436, S. 5439, S. 5440 filed, S.J. 951.
            Amendment S. 5436 lost. S.J. 951.
Mar. 1980
Mar. 19 80
            Amendment S. 5440 adopted. S.J. 951.
Mar. 19 80
            Amendment S. 5439 as amended, lost. S.J. 952.
            Amendment S. 5375 adopted. S.J. 952.
Mar. 19 80
Mar. 19 80
            Amendment S. 5442 filed, S.J. 952.
Mar. 19 80
            Amendment S. 5442A lost, S.J. 953.
Mar. 19 80
            Amendment S. 5442B adopted. S.J. 953.
            Amendment S. 5443 filed, S.J. 953.
Mar. 19 80
Mar. 19 80
            Amendment S. 5443 lost, S.J. 954.
Mar. 19 80
            Amendment S. 5324A withdrawn. S.J. 954.
Mar. 19 80
            Amendment S. 5324B adopted, S.J. 954.
Mar. 19 80
            Amendment S. 5444 filed. S.J. 954.
Mar. 19 80
            Point of order raised. S.J. 954.
Mar. 19 80
            Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 954.
Mar. 19 80
            Committee meeting report. S.J. 956.
Mar. 1980
            Recommended passage. S.J. 956.
Mar. 1980
            Amendment S. 5444 lost. S.J. 957.
Mar. 19 80
            Motion filed to reconsider vote, S.J. 957.
Mar. 19 80
            Motion to reconsider vote failed. S.J. 957.
            Passed Senate, aves 34, nays 14, S.J. 958.
Mar. 19 80
Mar. 19 80
            Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 968.
Mar. 20 80
            Fiscal note. SCS.
            Amendment S. 5515 filed. S.J. 1051.
Mar. 24 80
Mar. 25 80
            Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J.
Mar. 25 80
            Out of order S. 5515. S.J. 1066.
Mar. 26 80
            Message from Senate. H.J. 1163.
Mar. 27 80
             Read first time, referred to Transportation. H.J. 1197.
Mar. 28 80
            Subcommittee, Schnekloth, Davitt, Bennett, Schroeder, and
            Binneboese, H.J. 1257.
```

Apr. 02 80

Apr. 02 80 Apr. 02 80

Apr. 02 80

Apr. 03 80 Apr. 08 80

Committee report. H.J. 1350.

Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1350.

Committee amendment H. 5862. H.J. 1350.

Amendment H. 5874 filed. H.J. 1352. Rereferred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1361.

Amendment H. 5908 filed, H.J. 1445.

Apr. 15 80 Committee report. H.J. 1619.

Apr. 15 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1619.

Apr. 15 80 Committee amendment H. 6088. H.J. 1619.

Apr. 21 80 Amendment H. 6265 filed. H.J. 1874.

Apr. 22 80 Amendments H. 6284, H. 6285, H. 6306 filed. H.J. 1963.

Apr. 23 80 Amendment H. 6306 lost. H.J. 1978.

Apr. 23 80 Amendment H. 5874 adopted. H.J. 1979.

Apr. 24 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 2077.

Apr. 25 80 Amendments H. 6376, H. 6378, H. 6379 filed. H.J. 2182.

S.F. 2297

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act authorizing counties to levy a tax for ambulance services.

Mar. 06 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 724.

Mar. 06 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 737.

Mar. 06 80 Approved. S.J. 737.

Mar. 12 80 Amendment S. 5349 filed. S.J. 836.

Apr. 01.80 Amendment S. 5605 filed. S.J. 1234.

Apr. 11 80 Amendment S. 5718 filed. S.J. 1404.

S.F. 2298

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the taxable status of property.

Mar. 06 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 729.

Mar. 06 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 737.

Mar. 06 80 Approved. S.J. 737.

Mar. 17 80 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 890.

Mar. 19 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1002.

Mar. 20 80 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means, H.J. 1051,

Apr. 22 80 Committee report. H.J. 1960.

Apr. 22 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 1960.

Apr. 23 80 Amendment H. 6330 filed, H.J. 2025.

Apr. 24 80 Amendment H. 6330 adopted. H.J. 2051.

Apr. 24 80 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 2052.

Apr. 24 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5912. S.J. 1684.

Apr. 25 80 Senate concurred S. 5912. S.J. 1759.

Apr. 25 80 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 1760.

Apr. 25 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 2153.

Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1856.

May 17 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2598.

By Commerce.

A bill for an act permitting the establishment and use of common trust funds by banks having common ownership.

Mar. 07 80 Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 751.

Mar. 07 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 761.

Mar. 07 80 Approved, S.J. 761.

Mar. 17 80 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 1, S.J. 892.

Mar. 19 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1002.

Mar. 20 80 Read first time, referred to Commerce, H.J.

Mar. 25 80 Committee report. H.J. 1155.

Mar. 25 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 1155.

Apr. 08 80 Rule suspended. H.J. 1434.

Apr. 08 80 Passed House, ayes 87, nays none, H.J. 1437.

Apr. 09 80 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1465.

Apr. 10 80 Message from House. S.J. 1356.

Apr. 17 80 Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 1525.

Apr. 17 80 Signed by President, S.J. 1525.

Apr. 17 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1525. Apr. 17 80 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1525.

Apr. 21 80 Signed by Governor, S.J. 1587.

S.F. 2300

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act relating to appropriations for capital projects for natural resources.

Mar. 10 80 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 768.

Mar. 10 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 783.

Mar. 10 80 Approved. S.J. 783.

Mar. 14 80 Subcommittee, Approp's., Natural Resources, S.J. 877.

S.F. 2301

By Rules and Administration.

A bill for an act relating to gubernatorial appointments which are subject to confirmation by the senate.

Mar. 10 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 773.

Mar. 10 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 785.

Mar. 10 80 Approved. S.J. 785.

Mar. 12 80 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 822.

Mar. 12 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 881. Mar. 13 80 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 890.

Mar. 19 80 Committee report. H.J. 1041.

Mar. 19 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 1041.

Mar. 25 80 Passed House, ayes 89, nays 1, H.J. 1140.

Mar. 26 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1192.

Mar. 27 80 Message from House. S.J. 1108.

Mar. 28 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1152.

Mar. 28 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1152.

Mar. 28 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1152.

Mar. 28 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1152.

Apr. 01 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1258.

S.F. 2302

By Ramsey.

A bill for an act providing for waiving the platting of land.

Mar. 10 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 773.

Mar. 11 80 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 805.

Mar. 21 80 Subcommittee, Kudart, Briles, and Deluhery. S.J. 1021.

S.F. 2303

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act to permit counties to use random computer selection of jurors.

Mar. 10 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 773.

Mar. 10 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 783.

Mar. 10 80 Approved. S.J. 783.

Mar. 21 80 Passed Senate, ayes 34, nays none, S.J. 1001.

Mar. 24 80 Explanations of votes. S.J. 1047.

Mar. 24 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1048.

Mar. 25 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1127.

Mar. 26 80 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1161.

Mar. 28 80 Subcommittee, Pelton, Welsh, and Anderson of Audubon. H.J. 1257.

S.F. 2304

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to the records of the plans and costs of the construction of county bridges or culverts.

Mar. 11 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 787.

Mar. 11 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 805.

Mar. 11 80 Approved. S.J. 805.

Mar. 27 80 Withdrawn. S.J. 1129.

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the tort liability of governmental subdivisions.

```
Mar. 11 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 796.
```

Mar. 11 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 807.

Mar. 11 80 Approved. S.J. 807.

Mar. 12 80 Amendment S. 5351 filed. S.J. 836.

Apr. 02 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1247,

Apr. 02 80 Amendment S. 5351 adopted. S.J. 1256.

Apr. 02 80 Amendment S. 5639 filed. S.J. 1256.

Apr. 02 80 Amendment S. 5639A adopted. S.J. 1256.

Apr. 02 80 Amendment S. 5639B adopted. S.J. 1257.

Apr. 02 80 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 2, S.J. 1257.

Apr. 02 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1341.

Apr. 03 80 Read first time, referred to Cities. H.J. 1353.

S.F. 2306

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to court personnel including magistrates, judges of the district court, judges of the court of appeals, supreme court justices and court appointed interpreters and to the compensation and expenses thereof.

```
Mar. 12 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 819.
```

Mar. 12 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 834.

Mar. 12 80 Approved. S.J. 834.

Mar. 18 80 Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 934.

Mar. 18 80 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 1, S.J. 936.

Mar. 20 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1052.

Mar. 2180 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 1085.

Apr. 16 80 Committee report. H.J. 1696.

Apr. 16 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 1696.

Apr. 18 80 Amendment H. 6230 filed. H.J. 1844.

Apr. 21 80 Amendment H. 6255 filed. H.J. 1874.

Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6230 adopted. H.J. 1885.

Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6255 adopted. H.J. 1887.

Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6279 filed. H.J. 1887.

Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6279 adopted. H.J. 1887.

Apr. 22 80 Passed House, ayes 89, nays 3, H.J. 1888.

Apr. 23 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

Apr. 23 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5822. S.J. 1598.

Apr. 25 80 Senate concurred S. 5822. S.J. 1759.

Apr. 25 80 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 1, S.J. 1759.

Apr. 25 80 Message from Senate, H.J. 2153.

Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1856. Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1856. Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1856. May 20 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2598.

S.F. 2307

By Energy.

A bill for an act to provide for the registration and bonding of insulation installers and to subject violators to civil penalties.

Mar. 12 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 819. Mar. 12 80 Commmittee meeting report. S.J. 833. Mar. 12 80 Approved, S.J. 833.

Mar. 12 60 Approved. S.J. 656.

Apr. 08 80 Returned to Energy. S.J. 1318.

S.F. 2308

By Craft.

A bill for an act providing a tax credit to business firms in computing their state income, franchise or premium tax for assistance provided in impoverished areas.

Mar. 12 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 819. Mar. 13 80 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 856.

Mar. 21 80 Subcommittee, Craft, Scott, Drake, Rush, and Hultman. S.J. 1021.

S.F. 2309

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the Iowa Administrative Procedure Act.

Mar. 12.80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 819.

Mar. 12 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 834.

Mar. 12 80 Approved. S.J. 835.

Apr. 03 80 Returned to Judiciary. S.J. 1281.

S.F. 2310

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to changes in the rules of civil procedure proposed by the supreme court.

Mar. 12 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 819.

Mar. 12 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 835.

Mar. 12 80 Approved. S.J. 835.

- Mar. 19 80 Amendment S. 5451 filed. S.J. 972. Mar. 21 80 Amendment S. 5451 adopted. S.J. 1002. Mar. 21 80 Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays none, S.J. 1002. Mar. 21 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1014. Mar. 21 80 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1015. Mar. 21 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1015. Mar. 21 80 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1015. Mar. 21 80 Amendment S. 5451 withdrawn. S.J. 1015.
- Mar. 21 80 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 1, S.J. 1016. Mar. 24 80 Explanations of votes. S.J. 1047. Mar. 24 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1111.
- Mar. 25 80 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1126.
- Mar. 28 80 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Patchett, and Pelton. H.J. 1257.

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to the age of fire fighters.

- Mar. 12 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 820.
- Mar. 12 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 833.
- Mar. 12 80 Approved. S.J. 833.
- Mar. 21 80 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 1005.
- Mar. 24 80 Explanations of votes. S.J. 1047.
- Mar. 25 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1127.
- Mar. 26 80 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 1161.
- Apr. 09 80 Substituted for H.F. 2530. H.J. 1459.
- Apr. 09 80 Passed House, ayes 92, nays 1, H.J. 1460.
- Apr. 09 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1466.
- Apr. 14 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1580.
- Apr. 11 80 Message from House. S.J. 1378.
- Apr. 24 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1701.
- Apr. 24 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1701.
- Apr. 24 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1701.
- Apr. 24 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1701.
- Apr. 30 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2598

S.F. 2312

By County Government.

A bill for an act to exempt publicly-owned cemeteries from the responsibility for erection and maintenance of partition fences.

- Mar. 12 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 820.
- Mar. 12 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 832.
- Mar. 12 80 Approved. S.J. 832.
- Apr. 03 80 Returned to County Government. S.J. 1281.

By Commerce.

A bill for an act providing for the regulation of residential maintenance service companies by the commissioner of insurance, and providing a penalty.

Mar. 12 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 820.

Mar. 12 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 831.

Mar. 12 80 Approved. S.J. 831.

Mar. 17 80 Amendment S. 5406 filed. S.J. 919.

Mar. 20 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 987.

Mar. 24 80 Amendment S. 5507 filed. S.J. 1051.

Mar. 25 80 Motion to rerefer to Commerce. S.J. 1057.

Mar. 25 80 Motion withdrawn. S.J. 1057.

Mar. 25 80 Amendment S. 5522 filed. S.J. 1073.

Mar. 26 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1092. Mar. 26 80 Amendment S. 5507 adopted. S.J. 1093.

Mar. 26 80 Ruled out of order S. 5406, S. 5522. S.J. 1093.

Mar. 26 80 Passed Senate, ayes 35, nays 11, S.J. 1093.

Mar. 26 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1093.

Apr. 08 80 Returned to Commerce. S.J. 1318.

S.F. 2314

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act to legalize the proceedings of the Grinnell-Newburg community school district relating to the sale of certain property.

Mar. 13 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 838.

Mar. 13 80 Proof of publication certified. S.J. 856.

Mar. 13 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 861.

Mar. 13 80 Approved. S.J. 862.

Mar. 18 80 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 925.

Mar. 19 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 967.

Mar. 20 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1052.

Mar. 21 80 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1086.

Mar. 27 80 Committee report. H.J. 1235.

Mar. 27 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 1235.

Mar. 28 80 Subcommittee, Holt, Ritsema, and Arnould. H.J. 1258.

Apr. 03 80 Proof of publication certified. H.J. 1392.

Apr. 08 80 Rule suspended. H.J. 1420.

Apr. 08 80 Passed House, ayes 89, nays 2, H.J. 1435.

Apr. 09 80 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1465.

Apr. 10 80 Message from House. S.J. 1356.

Apr. 17 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1525.

Apr. 17 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1525.

Apr. 17 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1525.

Apr. 17 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1525.

Apr. 21 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1587.

S.F. 2315

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to presentence investigation reports.

Mar. 13 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 838.

Mar. 13 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 862.

Mar. 13 80 Approved. S.J. 862.

Mar. 21 80 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays none, S.J. 1003.

Mar. 24 80 Explanations of votes. S.J. 1047.

Mar. 25 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1127.

Mar. 26 80 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1161.

Mar. 28 80 Subcommittee, Hibbs, Jesse, and Arnould. H.J. 1258.

Apr. 03 80 Committee report. H.J. 1393.

Apr. 03 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 1393.

Apr. 14 80 Rereferred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1561.

S.F. 2316

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the disposition of property by counties.

Mar. 13 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 838.

Mar. 13 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 862.

Mar. 13 80 Approved. S.J. 862.

Mar. 20 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 987.

Mar. 21 80 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 1013.

Mar. 24 80 Explanations of votes. S.J. 1047.

Mar. 25 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1127.

Mar. 26 80 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1161.

Mar. 28 80 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Lloyd-Jones, and Anderson of Audubon. H.J. 1258.

Apr. 02 80 Committee report. H.J. 1345.

Apr. 02 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1345.

Apr. 02 80 Committee amendment H. 5857. H.J. 1345.

Apr. 03 80 Amendment H. 5886 filed, H.J. 1394.

Apr. 08 80 Rule suspended. H.J. 1434.

Apr. 08 80 Amendment H. 5886 adopted. H.J. 1438.

Apr. 08 80 Committee amendment H. 5857 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1438.

Apr. 08 80 Passed House, aves 92, nays none, H.J. 1438.

Apr. 09 80 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1465.

Apr. 10 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5700. S.J. 1356.

Apr. 14 80 Senate concurred S. 5700. S.J. 1413.

Apr. 14 80 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 1413.

Apr. 16 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1622.

Apr. 24 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1701.

Apr. 24 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1701.

Apr. 24 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1701.

Apr. 24 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1701.

May 13 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2599.

S.F. 2317

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act to legalize proceedings taken by the board of supervisors of Pottawattamie county relating to the sale of certain properties.

Mar. 13 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 849.

Mar. 13 80 Proof of publication certified. S.J. 856.

Mar. 13 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 862.

Mar. 13 80 Approved. S.J. 862.

Mar. 18 80 Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 1, S.J. 926.

Mar. 19 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 967.

Mar. 20 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1052.

Mar. 21 80 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 1086.

Mar. 28 80 Proof of publication certified. H.J. 1259.

Mar. 31 80 Substituted for H.F. 2526. H.J. 1279.

Mar. 31 80 Passed House, ayes 88, nays 3, H.J. 1280.

Apr. 01 80 Message from House. S.J. 1210.

Apr. 03 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1286.

Apr. 03 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1286.

Apr. 03 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1286.

Apr. 03 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1286.

Apr. 07 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1325.

S.F. 2318

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the Iowa Probate Code.

Mar. 13 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 849.

Mar. 13 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 861.

Mar. 13 80 Approved. S.J. 861.

Mar. 21 80 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 1003.

Mar. 24 80 Explanations of votes: S.J. 1047.

Mar. 25 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1127.

Mar. 26 80 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1161.

- Mar. 28 80 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Pelton, and Rapp. H.J. 1258.
- Apr. 03 80 Committee report. H.J. 1393.
- Apr. 03 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 1393.
- Apr. 10 80 Amendment H. 5986 filed. H.J. 1499.
- Apr. 14 80 Rereferred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1561.

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act to authorize the director of the division of adult corrections of the department of social services to implement an inmate employment program.

- Mar. 13 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 850.
- Mar. 13 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 860.
- Mar. 13 80 Approved. S.J. 860.
- Mar. 25.80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1058.
- Mar. 26 80 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1076.
- Mar. 26 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1101.
- Mar. 28 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1239.
- Mar. 28 80 Read first time, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 1255.
- Apr. 03 80 Subcommittee, Spear, Maulsby, and Daggett. H.J. 1391.
- Apr. 03 80 Committee report. H.J. 1393.
- Apr. 03 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1393.
- Apr. 03 80 Committee amendment H. 5890. H.J. 1393.
- Apr. 14'80 Rereferred to Human Resources. H.J. 1561.

S.F. 2320

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act correcting erroneous, inconsistent or obsolete provisions of the 1979 Code and Acts of the Sixty-eighth General Assembly, 1979 and 1980 sessions.

- Mar. 13 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 851.
- Mar. 13 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 863.
- Mar. 13 80 Approved. S.J. 863.
- Mar. 14 80 Amendment S. 5385 filed. S.J. 886.
- Mar. 18 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 940.
- Mar. 18 80 Amendments S. 5416, S. 5423 filed. S.J. 947.
- Mar. 1980 Amendments S. 5434, S. 5453, S. 5454 filed. S.J. 961.
- Mar. 1980 Amendments S. 5385, S. 5416, S. 5423 adopted. S.J. 961.
- Mar. 19 80 Point of order raised, S.J. 961.
- Mar. 19 80 Point of order raised, S.J. 962.
- Mar. 1980 Amendment S. 5454 withdrawn, S.J. 962.
- Mar. 19 80 Ruled out of order S. 5453. S.J. 962.
- Mar. 1980 Amendments S. 5446, S. 5447, S. 5455 filed. S.J. 962.
- Mar. 19 80 Amendments S. 5446, S. 5447, S. 5455 adopted. S.J. 962.
- Mar. 19 80 Ruled out of order S. 5434, S.J. 962.

Apr. 18 80

Apr. 26 80

```
Mar. 20 80
            Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 995.
Mar. 20 80
            Amendment S. 5486 filed, S.J. 999.
            Amendment S. 5506 filed, S.J. 1050.
Mar. 24 80
Mar. 25 80
            Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1058.
Mar. 26 80
            Amendment S. 5528 filed, S.J. 1079.
Mar. 26 80
            Amendments S. 5506, S. 5528 adopted. S.J. 1079.
Mar. 26 80
            Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1079.
Mar. 26 80
            Amendment S. 5486 adopted. S.J. 1079.
Mar. 26 80
            Amendment S. 5455 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1079.
Mar. 26 80
            Passed Senate, aves 48, navs none, S.J. 1079.
Mar. 28 80
            Message from Senate. H.J. 1239.
Mar. 28 80
            Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 1255.
Mar. 28 80
            Amendment H. 5766 filed, H.J. 1260.
Mar. 31 80
            Amendments H. 5782, H. 5783 filed. H.J. 1289.
Apr. 03 80
            Amendment H. 5898 filed, H.J. 1394.
Apr. 09 80
            Amendment H. 5946 filed, H.J. 1468.
            Amendments H. 5985, H. 5988, H. 5990, H. 5998 filed, H.J. 1499.
Apr. 10 80
Apr. 11 80
            Substituted for H.F. 2560, H.J. 1520.
Apr. 11 80
            Point of order raised, H.J. 1521.
            Ruled not germane H. 5988. H.J. 1521.
Apr. 11 80
            Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1521.
Apr. 11 80
Apr. 11 80
            Motion failed. H.J. 1522.
Apr. 11 80
            Amendments H. 5898, H. 5946 adopted, H.J. 1528.
Apr. 11 80
            Amendment H. 5985 adopted, H.J. 1529.
Apr. 11 80
            Amendment H. 5990 withdrawn, H.J. 1529.
Apr. 11 80
            Point of order raised. H.J. 1529.
Apr. 11 80
            Ruled not germane H. 5783, H.J. 1529.
Apr. 11 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1529.
Apr. 1180
            Motion failed. H.J. 1529.
Apr. 1180
            Points of order raised, H.J. 1532.
Apr. 11 80
            Ruled not germane H. 5998, H.J. 1532.
Apr. 11 80
            Ruled not germane H. 5782. H.J. 1532.
Apr. 11 80
            Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1532.
Apr. 11 80
            Motion failed. H.J. 1533.
Apr. 1180
            Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1533.
Apr. 11 80
            Motion failed. H.J. 1534.
Apr. 1180
            Amendments H. 6012, H. 6019 filed. H.J. 1534.
Apr. 11 80
            Ruled out of order H. 6012, H. 6019. H.J. 1534.
            Point of order raised. H.J. 1535.
Apr. 1180
            Ruled not germane H. 5766. H.J. 1535.
Apr. 11 80
Apr. 11 80
            Passed House, ayes 88, nays 3, H.J. 1535.
Apr. 14 80
            Explanation of vote. H.J. 1580.
Apr. 21 80
            Explanation of vote. H.J. 1872.
Apr. 21 80
            Explanation of vote. H.J. 1873.
Apr. 15 80
            Message from House, with amendment S. 5731. S.J. 1438.
Apr. 16 80
            Senate concurred S. 5731. S.J. 1494.
Apr. 16 80
            Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1494.
```

Message from Senate. H.J. 1768. Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1856. Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1856.

May 24 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2599.

S.F. 2321

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the offense of assisting a prisoner to escape.

Mar. 13 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 851.

Mar. 13 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 863.

Mar. 13 80 Approved. S.J. 863.

Mar. 21 80 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none. S.J. 1004.

Mar. 24 80 Explanations of votes. S.J. 1047.

Mar. 25 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1127.

Mar. 26 80 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1161.

Mar. 28 80 Subcommittee, Pelton, Jesse, Ritsema, Corey, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 1258.

S.F. 2322

By Commerce.

A bill for an act providing for successors to the interest of a franchisee upon the death of the franchisee under a franchise relating to the distribution or retail sale of motor fuels and special fuels, and providing a penalty.

Mar. 13 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 851.

Mar. 13 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 859.

Mar. 13 80 Approved. S.J. 859.

Mar. 18 80 Amendment S. 5428 filed. S.J. 947.

Mar. 27 80 Amendment S. 5546 filed. S.J. 1140.

Apr. 03 80 Returned to Commerce. S.J. 1281.

S.F. 2323

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the practice of physical therapy.

Mar. 13 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 851.

Mar. 13 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 865.

Mar. 13 80 Approved. S.J. 865.

Apr. 03 80 Returned to State Government, S.J. 1281.

S.F. 2324

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the requirement that an inspector carrying out an inspection of a health care facility pursuant to a complaint identify himself or herself upon arrival at the facility.

Mar. 13 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 851.

Mar. 13 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 864.

Mar. 13 80 Approved. S.J. 864.

Apr. 03 80 Returned to State Government. S.J. 1281.

S.F. 2325

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to the state entomologist.

Mar. 13 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 851.

Mar. 13 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 858.

Mar. 13 80 Approved. S.J. 858.

Mar. 21 80 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 1006.

Mar. 24 80 Explanations of votes. S.J. 1047.

Mar. 25 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1127.

Mar. 26 80 Read first time, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 1162.

Apr. 03 80 Subcommittee, Van Maanen, Tyrrell, and Cochran. H.J. 1391.

S.F. 2326

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act to repeal the requirement that assessors gather agricultural statistics from persons whose property is assessed.

Mar. 13 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 851.

Mar. 13 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 858.

Mar. 13 80 Approved. S.J. 858.

Mar. 20 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 987.

Mar. 21 80 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays none, S.J. 1014.

Mar. 24 80 Explanations of votes. S.J. 1047.

Mar. 25 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1128.

Mar. 26 80 Read first time, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 1162.

Apr. 03 80 Subcommittee, Crabb, Husak, and De Groot. H.J. 1391.

S.F. 2327

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act to provide or increase the penalty for failure to file or pay the state motor vehicle fuel, freight line and equipment car mileage, income, franchise, sales and use, or inheritance and estate taxes or local hotel and motel tax.

- Mar. 13 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 851.
- Mar. 13 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 861.
- Mar. 13 80 Approved. S.J. 861.
- Mar. 14 80 Amendment S. 5386 filed. S.J. 886.
- Mar. 18 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 940.
- Mar. 19 80 Amendment S. 5386 adopted. S.J. 962.
- Mar. 19 80 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 963.
- Mar. 21 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1086.
- Mar. 24 80 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1112.
- Mar. 28 80 Subcommittee, Conlon, Anderson of Audubon, and Jesse. H.J. 1258.
- Mar. 26 80 Rereferred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1189.
- Apr. 03 80 Subcommittee, Thompson, Shull, and Connolly. H.J. 1392.
- Apr. 22 80 Committee report. H.J. 1960.
- Apr. 22 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1960.
- Apr. 22 80 Committee amendment H. 6294. H.J. 1960.
- Apr. 24 80 Committee amendment H. 6294 adopted. H.J. 2053.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment H. 6341 filed. H.J. 2053.
- Apr. 24 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 2053.
- Apr. 24 80 Point of order withdrawn. H.J. 2053.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment H. 6341 lost. H.J. 2053.
- Apr. 24 80 Passed House, ayes 85, nays 9, H.J. 2054.
- Apr. 24 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5914. S.J. 1684.
- Apr. 25 80 Senate concurred S. 5914. S.J. 1760.
- Apr. 25 80 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 1, S.J. 1761.
- Apr. 25 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 2154.
- Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1856.
- Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1856.
- Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1856.
- Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1856.
- May 19 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2599.

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act requiring that upon reconsideration of a prisoner's sentence a certified copy of the court's order be sent to the institution to which the prisoner was confined.

- Mar. 13 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 852.
- Mar. 13 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 863.
- Mar. 13 80 Approved. S.J. 863.
- Mar. 21 80 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 1006.
- Mar. 24 80 Explanations of votes. S.J. 1047.
- Mar. 25 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1128.
- Mar. 26 80 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1162.
- Mar. 28 80 Subcommittee, Pelton, Jesse, Ritsema, Corey, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 1258.

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act making technical amendments to the rules on hospitalization of the mentally ill.

Mar. 13 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 852.

Mar. 13 80 'Committee meeting report. S.J. 863.

Mar. 13 80 Approved. S.J. 863.

Mar. 21 80 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays none, S.J. 1007.

Mar. 24 80 Explanations of votes. S.J. 1047.

Mar. 25 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1128.

Mar. 26 80 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 1162.

S.F. 2330

By Transportation.

A bill for an act to provide for the cataloging of railbeds which are abandoned in this state which need to be retained for future railroad routes.

Mar. 13 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 852.

Mar. 13 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 865.

Mar. 13 80 Approved. S.J. 865.

Mar. 18 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 940.

Mar. 19 80 Amendment S. 5457 filed. S.J. 963.

Mar. 19 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 963.

Mar. 19 80 Ruled out of order S. 5457. S.J. 963.

Mar. 19 80 Amendment S. 5460 filed. S.J. 973.

Apr. 08 80 Returned to Transportation. S.J. 1318.

S.F. 2331

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act to legalize the sale of certain property in Lee county.

Mar. 13 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 852.

Mar. 13 80 Proof of publication certified. S.J. 856.

Mar. 13 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 864.

Mar. 13 80 Approved. S.J. 864.

Mar. 18 80 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 2, S..J 927.

Mar. 19 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 967.

Mar. 20 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1052.

Mar. 21 80 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1086.

Mar. 28 80 Subcommittee, Pelton, Patchett, and Walter. H.J. 1258.

Apr. 02 80 Proof of publication certified. H.J. 1342.

Apr. 02 80 Committee report. H.J. 1345.

```
Apr. 02 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 1345.
```

Apr. 08 80 Rule suspended. H.J. 1420.

Apr. 08 80 Passed House, ayes 88, nays 2, H.J. 1436.

Apr. 09 80 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1465.

Apr. 10 80 Message from House. S.J. 1356.

Apr. 17 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1525.

Apr. 17 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1525.

Apr. 1780 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1525.

Apr. 1780 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1525.

Apr. 21 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1587.

May 08 80 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2616.

S.F. 2332

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to the procedures and permits required for the construction, operation and maintenance of a pipeline or underground gas storage.

```
Mar. 14 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 869.
```

Mar. 14 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 880.

Mar. 14 80 Approved. S.J. 880.

Mar. 20 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 987.

Mar. 20 80 Amendment S. 5464 filed. S.J. 997.

Mar. 21 80 Amendment S. 5464A adopted. S.J. 1017.

Mar. 21 80 Amendment S. 5489 filed. S.J. 1025.

Mar. 24 80 Amendment S. 5505 filed. S.J. 1050.

Apr. 08 80 Returned to Commerce. S.J. 1318.

S.F. 2333

By Transportation.

A bill for an act providing for the designation of handicapped parking spaces and providing a penalty.

```
Mar. 14 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 875.
```

Mar. 14 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 885.

Mar. 14 80 Approved, S.J. 885.

Mar. 21 80 Amendment S. 5488 filed. S.J. 1008.

Mar. 21 80 Amendments S. 5498, S. 5499 filed. S.J. 1026.

Mar. 24 80 Amendments S. 5510, S. 5514 filed, S.J. 1051.

Mar. 25 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1058.

Mar. 25 80 Amendment S. 5514 adopted. S.J. 1062.

Mar. 25 80 Amendment S. 5488 withdrawn. S.J. 1062.

Mar. 25 80 Ruled out of order S. 5499. S.J. 1063.

Mar. 25 80 Amendment S. 5510 adopted. S.J. 1063.

Mar. 25 80 Amendments S. 5517, S. 5516, S. 5519 filed. S.J. 1063.

Mar. 25 80 Ruled out of order S. 5517. S.J. 1063.

Mar. 25 80 Amendments S. 5498, S. 5516 adopted. S.J. 1063.

Mar. 25 80 Motion to reconsider vote. S.J. 1063.

Mar. 25 80 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1063.

Mar. 25 80 Amendment S. 5498 withdrawn, S.J. 1063.

Mar. 25 80 Amendment S. 5519 adopted. S.J. 1063.

Mar. 25 80 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 4, S.J. 1063.

Mar. 25 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1064.

Mar. 26 80 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1099.

Mar. 27 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1198.

Mar. 28 80 Read first time, referred to Transportation. H.J. 1238.

Apr. 03 80 Subcommittee, Schroeder, Bennett, and Miller. H.J. 1392.

S.F. 2334

By Energy.

A bill for an act relating to the applicability of the state building code provisions establishing thermal efficiency energy conservation standards and lighting efficiency standards.

Mar. 14 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 875.

Mar. 14 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 882.

Mar. 14 80 Approved. S.J. 882.

Mar. 18 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 940.

Mar. 19 80 Amendment S. 5433 filed. S.J. 971.

Mar. 20 80 Rereferred to Energy. S.J. 984.

Mar. 20 80 Amendment S. 5465 filed, S.J. 997.

S.F. 2335

By Energy.

A bill for an act providing that cities may authorize the use of golf carts or similar vehicles on city streets.

Mar. 14 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 875.

Mar. 14 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 882.

Mar. 14 80 Approved. S.J. 882.

Mar. 27 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1118.

Apr. 01 80 Amendment S. 5613 filed. S.J. 1235.

Apr. 02 80 Motion to refer to Transportation. S.J. 1243.

Apr. 02 80 Motion failed. S.J. 1243.

Apr. 02 80 Amendment S. 5613 adopted. S.J. 1243.

Apr. 02 80 Passed Senate, ayes 31, nays 17, S.J. 1243.

Apr. 08 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1396.

Apr. 08 80 Read first time, referred to Cities. H.J. 1400.

S.F. 2336

By Energy.

A bill for an act providing an income tax credit for expenditures incurred in acquiring passive or active solar energy systems and making the Act retroactive.

Mar. 1480 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 875.

Mar. 14 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 882.

Mar. 14 80 Approved. S.J. 883.

Mar. 21 80 Subcommittee, Comito, Van Gilst, Baugher, Hutchins, and Hester. S.J. 1021.

Mar. 28 80 Fiscal note, SCS.

S.F. 2337

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to the increase in financial requirements for auto liability insurance policies.

Mar. 14 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 875.

Mar. 14 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 881.

Mar. 14 80 Approved. S.J. 881.

Mar. 18 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 940.

Mar. 19 80 Amendment S. 5448 filed. S.J. 972.

Mar. 19 80 Amendment S. 5437 filed. S.J. 971.

Mar. 20 80 Amendment S. 5478 filed, S.J. 986.

Mar. 2080 Amendments S. 5448, S. 5478 adopted. S.J. 986.

Mar. 20 80 Ruled out of order S. 5437. S.J. 986.

Mar. 20 80 Passed Senate, ayes 37, nays 6, S.J. 987.

Mar. 21 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1024.

Mar. 24 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1047.

Mar. 26 80 Amendment S. 5540 filed, S.J. 1107.

Mar. 27 80 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed, S.J. 1121.

Mar. 27 80 Amendment S. 5540 adopted, S.J. 1122.

Mar. 27 80 Amendment S. 5448 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1122.

Mar. 27 80 Passed Senate, ayes 39 nays 3, S.J. 1122.

Mar. 27 80 Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 1135.

Mar. 27 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1227.

Mar 28 80 Read first time, referred to Transportation. H.J. 1238.

Apr. 02 80 Committee report. H.J. 1350.

Apr. 02 80 Recommended anendment, passage. H.J. 1350.

Apr. 02 80 Committee amendment H. 5872. H.J. 1350.

Apr. 08 80 Rule suspended, H.J. 1434.

Apr. 08 80 Committee amendment H. 5872A adopted. H.J. 1440.

Apr. 08 80 Committee amendment H. 5872B withdrawn, H.J. 1440.

Apr. 08 80 Passed House, ayes 91, nays 1, H.J. 1441.

Apr. 09 80 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1465.

Apr. 10 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5699. S.J. 1357.

Apr. 11 80 Fiscal note. SCS.

Apr. 14 80 Senate refused to concur S. 5699. S.J. 1414.

Apr. 16 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1622.

Apr. 22 80 House insisted, H.J. 1930.

Apr. 22 80 Conference committee appointed. H.J. 1930.

Apr. 23 80 Message from House. S.J. 1598.

Apr. 23 80 Conference committee appointed. S.J. 1624.

Apr. 23 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 2021.

Apr. 24 80 Conference committee report. H.J. 2079.

Apr. 24 80 Conference committee report. S.J. 1707.

Apr. 25 80 Conference committee report adopted. S.J. 1746.

Apr. 25 80 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 1, S.J. 1746.

Apr. 25 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 2136.

Apr. 25 80 Conference committee report adopted. H.J. 2145.

Apr. 25 80 Passed House, ayes 90, nays 1, H.J. 2145.

Apr. 25 80 Message from House. S.J. 1771.

Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1856.

May 24 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2599.

S.F. 2338

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act establishing a loan program for farmers jeopardized by the bankruptcy of a grain elevator, and making an appropriation.

Mar. 1480 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 876.

Mar. 14 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 880.

Mar. 14 80 Approved. S.J. 880.

Mar. 21 80 Subcommittee, Approp's., Natural Resources. S.J. 1021.

S.F. 2339

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the discipline and removal of judicial magistrates.

Mar. 14 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 879.

Mar. 14 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 883.

Mar. 14 80 Approved. S.J. 883.

Mar. 21 80 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1008.

Mar. 24 80 Explanations of votes. S.J. 1047.

Mar. 25 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1128.

Mar. 26 80 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1162.

Mar. 28 80 Subcommittee, Patchett, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Smalley. H.J. 1258.

Apr. 03 80 Committee report. H.J. 1393.

Apr. 03 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 1393.

Apr. 14 80 Rereferred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1561.

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act amending section six hundred two point eighteen (602.18), subsection eleven (11), unnumbered paragraph two (2) of the Code to increase the maximum permissible number of district judges.

Mar. 14 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 879.

Mar. 14 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 884.

Mar. 14 80 Approved. S.J. 884.

Mar. 20 80 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 984.

Mar. 28 80 Subcommittee, DeKoster, Nystrom, and Scott. S.J. 1150.

S.F. 2341

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act amending the uniform commercial code with respect to an internal cross-reference, perfection of security interests in leased property, certain notices and the effectiveness of certain filings.

Mar. 14 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 880.

Mar. 14 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 884.

Mar. 14 80 Without recommendation. S.J. 884.

Mar. 21 80 Passed Senate, ayes 38, nays 1, S.J. 1009.

Mar. 24 80 Explanations of votes. S.J. 1047.

Mar. 25 80 Message from Senate, H.J. 1128.

Mar. 26 80 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1162.

Mar. 28 80 Subcommittee, Smalley, Patchett, and Ritsema. H.J. 1258.

Apr. 02 80 Committee report. H.J. 1345.

Apr. 02 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 1345.

Apr. 14 80 Rereferred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1561.

S.F. 2342

By Energy.

A bill for an act to prohibit zoning ordinances or rules which prevent the construction or use of buildings which utilize solar energy systems.

Mar. 1780 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 887.

Mar. 17 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 916.

Mar. 17 80 Approved. S.J. 916.

Apr. 03 80 Returned to Energy. S.J. 1281.

S.F. 2343

By Energy.

A bill for an act exempting holders of federal permits to produce alcohol for use as fuel from obtaining a manufacturer's permit under chapter one hundred twenty-three (123) of the Code.

```
Mar. 17 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 887.
```

Mar. 17 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 916.

Mar. 17 80 Approved. S.J. 916.

Mar. 18 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 940.

Mar. 20 80 Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays none, S.J. 976.

Mar. 21 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1106.

Mar. 24 80 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1113.

Apr. 03 80 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Lorenzen, and Cochran. H.J. 1392.

Apr. 17 80 Committee report. H.J. 1763.

Apr. 17 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 1763.

Apr. 21 80 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 1869.

Apr. 22 80 Message from House. S.J. 1561.

Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1856. Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1856.

May 23 80 Signed by Governor, S.J. 2599.

Jun. 06 80 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2617.

S.F. 2344

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to the rate of interest which may be charged on accounts receivable, and providing penalties.

Mar. 17 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 897.

Mar. 17 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 915.

Mar. 17 80 Approved. S.J. 915.

Apr. 03 80 Returned to Commerce. S.J. 1281.

S.F. 2345

By Commerce.

A bill for an act amending chapters five hundred forty-two(542) and five hundred forty-three (543) of the Code, relating to the marketing of certain agricultural products, and providing penalties.

Mar. 17 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 897.

Mar. 17 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 915.

Mar. 17 80 Approved. S.J. 915.

Mar. 18 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 940.

Mar. 20 80 Amendment S. 5462 filed. S.J. 976.

Mar. 20 80 · Amendments S. 5470, S. 5479, S. 5474, S. 5477 filed. S.J. 988.

- Mar. 20 80 Amendments S. 5470, S. 5462A, S. 5462B withdrawn. S.J. 988.
- Mar. 20 80 Amendment S. 5479 adopted. S.J. 988.
- Mar. 20 80 Amendment S. 5474 withdrawn. S.J. 993.
- Mar. 20 80 Ruled out of order S. 5477. S.J. 993.
- Mar. 20 80 Amendments S. 5484, S. 5466 filed. S.J. 993.
- Mar. 20 80 Amendments S. 5484, S. 5466 adopted. S.J. 993.
- Mar. 20 80 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays none, S.J. 993.
- Mar. 24 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1047.
- Mar. 24 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1112.
- Mar. 24 80 Read first time, referred to Commerce. H.J. 113.
- Mar. 28 80 Subcommittee, Renken, Swearingen, and Chiodo. H.J. 1258.

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to installation of smoke detectors in apartment buildings with more than four units, hotels, motels and rooming houses and to inspection by fire or casualty insurance companies initially, by insureds annually, and by tenants or roomers during the year.

- Mar. 17 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 897.
- Mar. 17 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 915.
- Mar. 17 80 Approved. S.J. 915.
- Mar. 17 80 Amendments S. 5408, S. 5409, S. 5410 filed. S.J. 919.
- Mar. 18 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 940.
- Mar. 18 80 Amendment S. 5430 filed. S.J. 947.
- Mar. 19 80 Amendments S. 5445, S. 5452 filed. S.J. 972.
- Mar. 20 80 Amendment S. 5452 adopted. S.J. 977.
- Mar. 20 80 Ruled out of order S. 5408, S. 5409, S. 5410, S. 5445. S.J. 977.
- Mar. 20 80 Amendment S. 5430 withdrawn. S.J. 977.
- Mar. 20 80 Passed Senate, ayes 48 nays none. S.J. 977.
- Mar. 24 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1112.
- Mar. 24 80 Read first time, referred to Commerce. H.J. 1113.
- Mar. 28 80 Subcommittee, Egenes, Dieleman, and Pope. H.J. 1258.
- Apr. 02 80 Amendment H. 5873 filed. H.J. 1352.

S.F. 2347

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to levying an excise tax on certain motor fuels and providing for the distribution of the excise tax revenues.

- Mar. 1780 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 897.
- Mar. 17 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 917.
- Mar. 17 80 Approved. S.J. 917.
- Mar. 21 80 Subcommittee, Drake, Hester, and Hutchins. S.J. 1021.

By Commerce.

A bill for an act creating an industrial loan corporation thrift certificate guaranty fund, and providing penalties.

Mar. 17 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 910. Mar. 18 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 940. Mar. 18 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 942.

Mar. 18 80 Approved. S.J. 942.

Mar. 21 80 Fiscal note. SCS.

Apr. 02 80 H.F. 2513 Substituted. S.J. 1240.

Apr. 02 80 Withdrawn. S.J. 1241.

S.F. 2349

By State Government.

A bill for an act establishing the jurisdiction, duties, practices and procedures of the state board of mortuary examiners for purposes of enforcement by the state board of mortuary examiners of chapter five hundred twenty-three A (523A) of the Code, relating to pre-need sales of goods or services used in the final disposition of dead human bodies, and providing penalties.

Mar. 17 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 910.

Mar. 18 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 944.

Mar. 18 80 Approved. S.J. 944.

Mar. 20 80 Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 987.

Mar. 20 80 Amendment S. 5483 filed, S.J. 998.

Mar. 21 80 Fiscal note, SCS.

Mar. 21 80 Amendment S. 5493 filed. S.J. 1025.

Mar. 21 80 Amendment S. 5497 filed. S.J. 1026.

Mar. 25 80 Amendment S. 5497 lost. S.J. 1055.

Mar. 25 80 Amendment S. 5483 adopted. S.J. 1055.

Mar. 25 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 1055.

Mar. 25 80 Ruled in order S. 5493. S.J. 1055. Mar. 25 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 1056.

Mar. 25 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 1056. Mar. 25 80 Ruled in order S. 5493. S.J. 1056.

Mar. 26 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1092.

Mar. 26 80 Amendments S. 5535, S. 5536 filed. S.J. 1107.

Mar. 26 80 Amendments S. 5537, S. 5538, S. 5539 filed. S.J. 1107.

Mar. 27 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1134.

Mar. 28 80 Motions filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1152.

Mar. 31 80 Amendment S. 5577 filed. S.J. 1208.

Apr. 01 80 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1218.

Apr. 01 80 Motion to reconsider deferred. S.J. 1218.

Apr. 01 80 Amendments S. 5615, S. 5616 filed. S.J. 1235. Apr. 02 80 Amendments S. 5629, S. 5633 filed, S.J. 1267.

Apr. 08 80 Returned to State Government. S.J. 1318.

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to retainage withheld from payments to contractors under contracts for public improvements.

```
Mar. 17 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 910.
```

Mar. 18 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 944.

Mar. 18 80 Approved. S.J. 944.

Mar. 26 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1092.

Mar. 26 80 Passed Senate, aves 44, navs 3, S.J. 1098.

Mar. 26 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1099.

Mar. 2780 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1131.

Mar. 28 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1239.

Mar. 28 80 Read first time, referred to Commerce. H.J. 1255.

Apr. 03 80 Subcommittee, Conlon, Egenes, Pope, Bina, and Jochum. H.J. 1392.

S.F. 2351

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the state fair board convention.

```
Mar. 17 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 911.
```

Mar. 18 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 945.

Mar. 18 80 Approved. S.J. 945.

Mar. 21 80 Amendment S. 5495 filed. S.J. 1010.

Mar. 21 80 Amendment S. 5495 adopted. S.J. 1010.

Mar. 21 80 Amendment S. 5496 filed. S.J. 1011.

Mar. 21 80 Amendment S. 5496 adopted. S.J. 1011.

Mar. 21 80 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 1, S.J. 1011.

Mar. 24 80 Explanations of votes. S.J. 1047.

Mar. 25 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1128.

Mar. 26 80 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 1162.

Mar. 28 80 Subcommittee, Stromer, Branstad, and Hinkhouse, H.J. 1259.

Apr. 02 80 Committee report. H.J. 1346.

Apr. 02 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 1346.

Apr. 14 80 Rereferred to State Government, H.J. 1561.

S.F. 2352

By State Government.

A bill for an act amending the Iowa credit union law as it relates to the composition of the credit union review board, the annual report of the department, the use of a credit union by the department's employees and the use of the term "credit union".

Mar. 17 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 911.

Mar. 18 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 945.

Mar. 18 80 Approved. S.J. 945.

Mar. 20 80 Amendment S. 5473 filed. S.J. 998.

Mar. 21 80 Amendment S. 5473 adopted. S.J. 1010.

Mar. 21 80 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 1010.

Mar. 24 80 Explanations of votes. S.J. 1047.

Mar. 25 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1128.

Mar. 26 80 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 1163.

Mar. 26 80 Substituted for H.F. 2499 H.J. 1173.

Mar. 26 80 Passed House, ayes 89, nays none, H.J. 1173.

Mar. 28 80 Message from House. S.J. 1142,

Apr. 10 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1373.

Apr. 10 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1373.

Apr. 10 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1373.

Apr. 10 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1373.

Apr. 14 80 Signed by Governor, S.J. 1434.

S.F. 2353

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the sale of native wines to class "A", class "B", and class "C" liquor control licensees for consumption on the licensed premises.

Mar. 17 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 911.

Mar. 18 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 944.

Mar. 18 80 Approved. S.J. 944.

Mar. 1980 Amendment S. 5450 filed. S.J. 972.

Apr. 03 80 Returned to State Government, S.J. 1281.

S.F. 2354

By State Government.

A bill for an act providing for the joint financing by public agencies of electric power facilities and other facilities.

Mar. 17 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 911.

Mar. 18 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 940.

Mar. 18 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 943.

Mar. 18 80 Approved. S.J. 943.

Mar. 19 80 Amendment S. 5458 filed. S.J. 972.

Mar. 20 80 Amendment S. 5458 withdrawn. S.J. 978.

Mar. 20 80 Amendment S. 5463 filed. S.J. 978.

Mar. 20 80 Amendment S. 5463 lost. S.J. 979.

Mar. 20 80 Amendments S. 5467, S. 5468, S. 5469, S. 5471 filed, S.J. 979.

Mar. 20 80 Amendment S. 5468 adopted. S.J. 979.

Mar. 20 80 Points of order raised. S.J. 979.

Mar. 2080 Ruled out of order S. 5467, S. 5469. S.J. 979.

Mar. 20 80 Amendment S. 5471 lost. S.J. 980.

Mar. 20 80 Passed Senate, ayes 29, nays 17, S.J. 980.

Mar. 20 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 981.

Mar. 20 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 995.

Mar. 24 80 Motions to reconsider withdrawn. S.J. 1041.

Mar. 25 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1128.

Mar. 26 80 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 1163.

Mar. 28 80 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Hoffmann, and Brandt. H.J. 1259.

Apr. 02 80 Committee report. H.J. 1346.

Apr. 02 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1346.

Apr. 02 80 Committee amendment H. 5876. H.J. 1346.

Apr. 03 80 Amendment H. 5889 filed. H.J. 1394.

Apr. 08 80 Amendment H. 5912 filed. H.J. 1445.

Apr. 10 80 Rereferred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1497.

Apr. 16 80 Fiscal note, HCS.

Apr. 25 80 Subcommittee, Pope, Clark of Lee, Conlon, Brandt, and Husak. H.J. 2172.

Apr. 26 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 2225.

Apr. 2680 Motion to suspend rules out of order. H.J. 2225.

Apr. 26 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 2225.

Apr. 26 80 Motion failed. H.J. 2226.

S.F. 2355

By State Government.

A bill for an act to allow the state educational radio and television facility board and certain nonprofit foundations to accept and administer trusts and act as trustees.

Mar. 17 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 911.

Mar. 18 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 945.

Mar. 18 80 Approved. S.J. 946.

Apr. 03 80 Returned to State Government. S.J. 1281.

S.F. 2356

By State Government.

A bill for an act to protect state employees from personnel actions as reprisals for disclosing waste, mismanagement, or violations of law and subjecting violators to a penalty.

Mar. 17 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 911.

Mar. 18 80 Committee meeting reort, S.J. 946.

Mar. 18 80 Approved. S.J. 946.

Mar. 20 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 987.

Mar. 21 80 Amendment S. 5500 filed. S.J. 1026.

Mar. 25 80 Point of order raised, S.J. 1056.

Mar. 25 80 Point of order withdrawn, S.J. 1056.

Mar. 25 80 Amendment S. 5500 adopted. S.J. 1056.

Mar. 25 80 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1056.

Mar. 27 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1198.

Mar. 28 80 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 1238.

Apr. 02 80 Committee report. H.J. 1349.

Apr. 02 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1349.

Apr. 02 80 Committee amendment H. 5839, H.J. 1349.

Apr. 03 80 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Lageschulte, and Brandt. H.J. 1392.

Apr. 11 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1554.

Apr. 11 80 Motion failed. H.J. 1555.

Apr. 14 80 Rereferred to State Government. H.J. 1561.

Apr. 21 80 Explanation of vote, H.J. 1872.

S.F. 2357

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the composition and powers of conservancy district boards of directors, and adjusting the statutory boundaries of certain conservancy districts.

Mar. 1880 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 924.

Mar. 18 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 942.

Mar. 18 80 Approved, S.J. 942,

Mar. 21 80 Subcommittee, Holden, Rodgers, and Hester, S.J. 1021.

Mar. 20 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 996.

Mar. 20 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 996.

Mar. 27 80 Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 1118.

Mar. 31 80 Fiscal note. SCS.

Mar. 31 80 Amendment S. 5574 filed. S.J. 1208.

Apr. 01 80 Amendment S. 5614 filed, S.J. 1235.

Apr. 02 80 Amendments S. 5574A, S. 5614A, S. 5614B adopted. S.J. 1245.

Apr. 02 80 Amendment S. 5632 filed, S.J. 1249.

Apr. 02 80 Amendment S. 5632 adopted, S.J. 1249.

Apr. 02 80 Amendment S. 5574B as amended, adopted. S.J. 1249.

Apr. 02 80 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1249.

Apr. 02 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1322.

Apr. 03 80 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1353.

Apr. 2480 Amendments H. 6345, H. 6346 filed. H.J. 2083.

Apr. 25 80 Committee report. H.J. 2179.

Apr. 25 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 2179.

Apr. 25 80 Committee amendment H. 6387. H.J. 2179.

Apr. 26 80 Rule suspended. H.J. 2193.

Apr. 2680 Committee amendment H. 6387 adopted. H.J. 2194.

Apr. 26 80 Amendments H. 6345, H. 6346 withdrawn. H.J. 2194.

Apr. 26 80 Passed House, ayes 96, nays 2, H.J. 2194.

Apr. 26 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5973. S.J. 1805.

Apr. 26 80 Senate concurred S. 5973. S.J. 1830.

Apr. 26 80 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 1830.

Apr. 26 80 Message from Senate, H.J. 2240.

Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1856. Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1856. Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1856. May 22 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2599.

S.F. 2358

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act relating to hunter safety education and subjecting violators to a penalty.

Mar. 18 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 924.

Mar. 18 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 942.

Mar. 18 80 Approved. S.J. 942.

Apr. 03 80 Returned to Natural Resources. S.J. 1281.

S.F. 2359

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act revising the Iowa coal mining law and providing penalties.

Mar. 18 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 924.

Mar. 18 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 943.

Mar. 18 80 Approved. S.J. 943.

Apr. 03 80 Returned to Natural Resurces. S.J. 1281.

S.F. 2360

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act amending the Acts of the Sixty-eighth General Assembly, 1979 Session, chapter eight (8), relating to the administration and financing of current programs under the jurisdiction of the department of social services.

Mar. 18 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 936.

Mar. 18 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 941.

Mar. 18 80 Approved. S.J. 941.

Mar. 26 80 Amendment S. 5531 filed. S.J. 1107.

Apr. 03 80 Amendments S. 5640, S. 5648, S. 5652 filed. S.J. 1271.

Apr. 03 80 Amendment S. 5640 withdrawn. S.J. 1271.

Apr. 03 80 Amendment S. 5648 lost. S.J. 1271.

Apr. 03 80 Amendment S. 5652 lost. S.J. 1272.

Apr. 03 80 Amendments S. 5653, S. 5649 filed. S.J. 1272.

Apr. 03 80 Amendment S. 5653 adopted. S.J. 1272.

Apr. 03 80 Amendment S. 5649A lost. S.J. 1273.

Apr. 03 80 Amendment S. 5649B withdrawn. S.J. 1273.

Apr. 03 80 Amendment S. 5645 filed. S.J. 1275.

Apr. 03 80 Amendment S. 5645 lost. S.J. 1275.

Apr. 03 80 Amendments S. 5650, S. 5657, S. 5659 filed. S.J. 1276.

Apr. 03 80 Amendment S. 5650 adopted. S.J. 1276.

Apr. 03 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 1276.

Apr. 03 80 Ruled out of order S. 5657. S.J. 1276.

Apr. 03 80 Amendment S. 5659 lost. S.J. 1277.

Apr. 03 80 Amendment S. 5641 filed. S.J. 1277.

Apr. 03 80 Amendment S. 5641 lost. S.J. 1278.

Apr. 03 80 Amendments S. 5642, S. 5661, S. 5646, S. 5664 filed. S.J. 1278.

Apr. 03 80 Amendments S. 5642, S. 5531, S. 5661 adopted. S.J. 1278.

Apr. 03 80 Amendment S. 5646 withdrawn. S.J. 1278.

Apr. 03 80 Amendment S. 5664 lost, S.J. 1279.

Apr. 03 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1279.

Apr. 03 79 Motion to reconsider vote failed. S.J. 1280.

Apr. 03 80 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1280.

Apr. 09 80 Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 1350.

Apr. 09 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1447.

Apr. 09 80 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 1447.

S.F. 2361

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to transportation by redefining motorized bicycles. repealing multiyear trailer and semitrailer registration plates, providing for release of security interest on a motor vehicle to appear on the title, providing for the issuance of special registration plates to former prisoners of war and members of the national guard, providing uniform application fees for motor vehicle dealers and transporters for special plates, providing for the crediting of moneys received from the auction of abandoned vehicles in the road use tax fund, providing for the filing of a statement upon applying for refund of registration fees when a vehicle is junked. relating to minor school licenses, providing for the operation of motorcycles and motorized bicycles, increasing certain witness fees, relating to the use of lighting devices on vehicles, relating to crossing of median strips, inspection of log books, regulating motor vehicle dealers, relating to duties of sheriffs in collecting motor vehicle fees, repealing the law relating to itinerant merchants, setting the registration fee for church buses, relating to motor vehicle inspections, relating to special registration plates issued to motor vehicle dealers, relating to the age of persons licensed to operate motorized bicycles, providing for the issuance of special registration plates to handicapped persons, making technical corrections, and providing penalties.

Mar. 19 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 948.

Mar. 19 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 970.

Mar. 1980 Approved. S.J. 970.

Mar. 19 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 949.

Mar. 19 80 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 949.

Mar. 20 80 Amendment S. 5472 filed. S.J. 998.

Mar. 21 80 Fiscal note. SCS.

- Mar. 2180 Subcommittee, Drake, Hester, and Scott. S.J. 1021.
- Mar. 24 80 Amendments S. 5511, S. 5512 filed. S.J. 1051.
- Mar. 25 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1071.
- Mar. 25 80 Failed recommendation for passage. S.J. 1072.
- Mar. 26 80 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Mar. 27 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1117.
- Mar. 27 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1118.
- Mar. 2780 Committee amendment S. 5543 filed. S.J. 1140.
- Mar. 27 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1118.
- Mar. 27 80 Amendments S. 5547, S. 5549. S. 5550, S. 5552 filed. S.J. 1140.
- Mar. 27 80 Amendments S. 5557, S. 5559 filed. S.J. 1141.
- Mar. 28 80 Amendments S. 5512, S. 5549, S. 5550 adopted. S.J. 1147.
- Mar. 28 80 Committee amendment S. 5543 withdrawn. S.J. 1147.
- Mar. 28 80 Committee amendment S. 5560 filed. S.J. 1147.
- Mar. 28 80 Amendment S. 5552 lost. S.J. 1148.
- Mar. 28 80 Amendment S. 5565 filed. S.J. 1148.
- Mar. 28 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 1148.
- Mar. 28 80 Ruled out of order S. 5559, S. 5565. S.J. 1148.
- Mar. 28 80 Amendments S. 5511, S. 5472, S. 5547 adopted. S.J. 1148.
- Mar. 28 80 Amendment S. 5561 filed. S.J. 1149.
- Mar. 28 80 Amendment S. 5561 adopted. S.J. 1149.
- Mar. 28 80 Committee amendment S. 5560 withdrawn. S.J. 1149.
- Mar. 28 80 Committee amendment S. 5567 filed. S.J. 1149.
- Mar. 28 80 Committee amendment S. 5567A adopted. S.J. 1149.
- Mar. 28 80 Amendments S. 5568, S. 5569 filed, S.J. 1157.
- Mar. 28 80 Amendment S. 5572 filed. S.J. 1158.
- Mar. 31 80 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Apr. 0180 Amendments S. 5569A, S. 5569B adopted. S.J. 1214.
- Apr. 01 80 Ruled out of order S. 5557. S.J. 1214.
- Apr. 01 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 1214.
- Apr. 0180 Ruled out of order S. 5567B, S. 5568, S.J. 1215
- Apr. 01 80 Amendments S. 5608, S. 5609 filed. S.J. 1215.-
- Apr. 01 80 Amendments S. 5572, S. 5608 lost. S.J. 1215.
- Apr. 01 80 Amendment S. 5609 adopted, S.J. 1216.
- Apr. 01 80 Amendments S. 5610, S. 5611 filed. S.J. 1216.
- Apr. 01 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 1216.
- Apr. 0180 Ruled out of order S. 5610, S. 5611, S.J. 1216.
- Apr. 01 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1216.
- . Apr. 0180 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1216.
 - Apr. 01 80 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1216.
 - Apr. 01 80 Motions filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1217.
 - Apr. 02 80 Motions to reconsider withdrawn. S.J. 1238.
- Apr. 08 80 Explanations of votes, S.J. 1324.
- Apr. 02 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1313.
- Apr. 02 80 Read first time, referred to Transportation. H.J. 1314.
- Apr. 02 80 Committee report. H.J. 1349.
- Apr. 02 80 Recommended passage, H.J. 1350.
- Apr. 03 80 Rereferred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1361.
- Apr. 03 80 Amendments H. 5887, H. 5891, H. 5892, H. 5893 filed. H.J. 1394.

- Apr. 08 80 Amendments H. 5907, H. 5915, H. 5916 filed. H.J. 1445.
- Apr. 0980 Amendments H. 5939, H. 5940 filed. H.J. 1467.
- Apr. 0980 Amendments H. 5944, H. 5945 filed. H.J. 1468.
- Apr. 10 80 Amendment H. 5971 filed. H.J. 1499.
- Apr. 16 80 Amendment H. 6107 filed, H.J. 1696.
- Apr. 17 80 Committee report. H.J. 1763.
- Apr. 17 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1763.
- Apr. 1780 Committee amendment H. 6199. H.J. 1763.
- Apr. 17 80 Amendments H. 6194, H. 6196, H. 6203 filed. H.J. 1767.
- Apr. 1880 Amendments H. 6214, H. 6215 filed. H.J. 1843.
- Apr. 1880 Amendments H. 6227, H. 6234 filed. H.J. 1844.
- Apr. 18 80 Amendment H. 6237 filed, H.J. 1845.
- Apr. 21 80 Amendments H. 6250, H. 6259, H. 6260 filed. H.J. 1874.
- Apr. 2180 Amendments H. 6263, H. 6264 filed. H.J. 1874.
- Apr. 22 80. Amendment H. 6237 adopted. H.J. 1891.
- Apr. 22 80 Committee amendment H. 6199 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1891.
- Apr. 22 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1891.
- Apr. 22 80 Ruled not germane H. 5945. H.J. 1891.
- Apr. 22 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1892.
- Apr. 22 80 Ruled not germane H. 6194. H.J. 1892.
- Apr. 22 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1892.
- Apr. 22 80 Motion failed. H.J. 1892.
- Apr. 22 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1893.
- Apr. 22 80 Ruled not germane H. 5939. H.J. 1893.
- Apr. 22,80 Amendment H. 5892 withdrawn, H.J. 1896.
- Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6280 filed. H.J. 1896.
- Apr. 22 80 Point of order raised, H.J. 1896.
- Apr. 22 80 Ruled germane H. 6280. H.J. 1896.
- Apr. 22 80 Amendments H. 6280, H. 6203 adopted, H.J. 1897
- Apr. 22 80 Amendments H. 5916, H. 5940 withdrawn, H.J. 1897.
- Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6286 filed. H.J. 1897.
- Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6286 lost. H.J. 1898.
- Apr. 22 80 Rule suspended. H.J. 1898.
- Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6194 adopted. H.J. 1898.
- Apr. 22 80 Motion to withdraw H. 5893. H.J. 1898.
- Apr. 22 80 Motion to withdraw. H.J. 1898.
- Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6234 adopted. H.J. 1916.
- Apr. 22 80 Rule suspended. H.J. 1916.
- Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 5893 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1916.
- Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6214 withdrawn, H.J. 1916.
- Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6264 withdrawn, H.J. 1917.
- Apr. 22 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1919.
- Apr. 22 80 Ruled not germane H. 6260. H.J. 1919.
- Apr. 22 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1919.
- Apr. 22 80 Motion failed. H.J. 1919.
- Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6271 filed. H.J. 1919.
- Apr. 22 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1921.
- Apr. 22 80 Ruled not germane H. 6271, H.J. 1921.
- Apr. 22 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1921.

```
Apr. 22 80 Motion failed, H.J. 1922.
```

Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6259 withdrawn. H.J. 1922.

Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6250 lost. H.J. 1924.

Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6227 adopted. H.J. 1924.

Apr. 22 80 Ruled out of order H. 5891, H. 5915. H.J. 1924.

Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6263 withdrawn. H.J. 1924.

Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6302 filed. H.J. 1925.

Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6302 adopted. H.J. 1925.

Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6215 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1925.

Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6301 filed. H.J. 1925.

Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6301 adopted. H.J. 1925.

Apr. 22 80 Ruled out of order H. 6196. H.J. 1925.

Apr. 22 80 Ruled out of order H. 5887, H. 5907, H. 5944, H. 5971, H.J. 1926.

Apr. 22 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1927.

Apr. 22 80 Ruled germane H. 6107. H.J. 1927.

Apr. 22 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1927.

Apr. 22 80 Motion failed. H.J. 1927. Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6107 adopted. H.J. 1928.

Apr. 22 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1928.

Apr. 22 80 Motion failed, H.J. 1928.

Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6309 filed. H.J. 1929.

Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6309 adopted. H.J. 1929.

Apr. 22 80 Passed House, ayes 82, nays 12, H.J. 1929.

Apr. 23 80 Explanations of votes. H.J. 2024.

Apr. 23 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5841. S.J. 1625.

Apr. 24 80 Amendment S. 5918 filed. S.J. 1711.

Apr. 25 80 Amendments S. 5918A, S. 5918B, S. 5918C withdrawn, S.J. 1748.

Apr. 25 80 Senate refused to concur S. 5841. S.J. 1748.

Apr. 25 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 2137.

Apr. 25 80 House insisted, H.J. 2141.

Apr. 25 80 Conference committee appointed, H.J. 2141.

Apr. 25 80 Conference committee report. H.J. 2168.

Apr. 25 80 Message from House. S.J. 1767.

Apr. 25 80 Conference committee appointed. S.J. 1768.

Apr. 25 80 Conference committee report. S.J. 1786.

Apr. 2680 Conference committee report adopted. S.J. 1819.

Apr. 26 80 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 5, S.J. 1819.

Apr. 26 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 2225.

Apr. 26 80 Conference committee report adopted. H.J. 2231.

Apr. 26 80 Passed House, ayes 83, nays 14, H.J. 2231.

Apr. 26 80 Message from House. S.J. 1851.

Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1856.

May 20 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2599.

Jun. 18 80 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2618.

S.F. 2362

A bill for an act relating to the purchase of recycled paper by the department of general services.

Mar. 1980 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 964.

Mar. 19 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 969.

Mar. 19 80 Approved. S.J. 969.

Apr. 03 80 Returned to State Government. S.J. 1281

S.F. 2363

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to licensure of speech pathologists and audiologists.

Mar. 19 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 964.

Mar. 19 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 970.

Mar. 19 80 Approved. S.J. 970.

Apr. 03 80 Returned to State Government. S.J. 1281.

S.F. 2364

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to laying off state employees when the services formerly rendered by those employees are subsequently obtained by contract from nonstate employees, prohibiting that practice and declaring it to be contrary to public policy, providing that certain employees who have been so laid off shall be offered the opportunity to return to their former jobs, and revising the manner of selecting members of the council on social services in order to further the policy declared by this Act.

Mar. 19 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 964.

Mar. 19 80 Committee meeting report, S.J. 969.

Mar. 1980 Approved. S.J. 969.

Apr. 03 80 Returned to State Government, S.J. 1281.

S.F. 2365

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to the maximum finance charge permitted under sections five hundred thirty-seven point two thousand two hundred one (537.2201), five hundred thirty-seven point two thousand two hundred two (537.2202), five hundred

thirty-seven point two thousand four hundred one (537.2401) and five hundred thirty-seven point two thousand four hundred two (537.2402) of the Code, and amending those sections to establish the maximum finance charge in all consumer credit transactions at eighteen percent, annual percentage rate.

Mar. 19 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 965.

Mar. 19 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 968.

Mar. 19 80 Approved. S.J. 968.

Apr. 03 80 Returned to Commerce. S.J. 1281.

S.F. 2366

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to agency moving expenses or telephone relocation expenses of state agencies for which no appropriation is made.

Mar. 21 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1018.

Mar. 2180 Read first time, placed on calendar. S.J. 1024.

Mar. 21 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1024.

Apr. 03 80 Passed Senate, ayes 38, nays none, S.J. 1274.

Apr. 08 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1324.

Apr. 09 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1447.

Apr. 09 80 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 1448.

S.F. 2367

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act appropriating funds to designated agencies to supplement their budgets because of increased fuel or electricity costs and for other supplementary purposes.

Apr. 01 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1219.

Apr. 01 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1232.

Apr. 01 80 Approved. S.J. 1232.

Apr. 03 80 Amendment S. 5651 filed. S.J. 1295.

Apr. 18 80 Returned to Appropriations. S.J. 1534.

S.F. 2368

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the administration of chapter ninety-eight (98) of the Code by the department of revenue and providing penalties.

Apr. 10 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1354.

Apr. 10 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1375.

Apr. 10 80 Approved. S.J. 1375.

Apr. 16 80 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 1473.

Apr. 16 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1692.

Apr. 1780 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1700.

Apr. 18 80 Subcommittee, Pope, Hanson of Delaware, Lura, Branstad, Bennett, Anderson of Jasper, Hall, Jochum, Connolly, and Conlon. H.J. 1841.

Apr. 23 80 Committee report. H.J. 2024.

Apr. 23 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 2024.

Apr. 25 80 Passed House, ayes 86, nays none, H.J. 2093.

Apr. 25 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 2172.

Apr. 25 80 Message from House. S.J. 1725.

Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1856.

May 17 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2599.

S.F. 2369

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the taxation of property of cemetery associations and locker plants and making the Act retroactive.

Apr.' 15 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1465.

Apr. 15 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1469.

Apr. 15 80 Approved. S.J. 1469.

Apr. 18 80 Amendment S. 5772 filed. S.J. 1541.

Apr. 18 80 Amendment S. 5772 adopted. S.J. 1541.

Apr. 21 80 Amendments S. 5778, S. 5779 filed. S.J. 1560.

Apr. 23 80 Amendment S. 5778 withdrawn. S.J. 1603.

Apr. 23 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 1603.

Apr. 23 80 Ruled out of order S. 5779. S.J. 1603.

Apr. 23 80 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 3, S.J. 1603.

Apr. 23 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1980.

Apr. 23 80 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 2022.

Apr. 25 80 Subcommittee, Shull, Branstad, and Oxley. H.J. 2172.

Apr. 25 80 Committee report. H.J. 2182.

Apr. 25 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 2182.

Apr. 26 80 Rule suspended. H.J. 2201.

Apr. 26 80 Passed House, ayes 92, nays 1, H.J. 2202.

Apr. 26 80 Message from House. S.J. 1811.

Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1856.

May 21 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2599.

S.F. 2370

By Hultman and Junkins.

A bill for an act relating to the term of office of certain county supervisors.

```
Apr. 15 80
             Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 1465.
Apr. 16 80
             Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1507.
Apr. 17 80
             Committee meeting report. S.J. 1529.
Apr. 17 80
             Recommended passage. S.J. 1529.
Apr. 17 80
             Amendment S. 5768 filed. S.J. 1531.
Apr. 18 80
             Amendment S. 5768 withdrawn. S.J. 1537.
Apr. 18 80
             Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1537.
Apr. 23 80
             Explanation of vote. S.J. 1635.
Apr. 18 80
             Message from Senate. H.J. 1779.
Apr. 18 80
             Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1839.
Apr. 23 80
             Committee report. H.J. 2024.
Apr. 23 80
             Recommended passage. H.J. 2024.
             Subcommittee, Renken, Branstad, and Pavich. H.J. 2173.
Apr. 25 80
Apr. 25 80
            Passed House, ayes 88, nays 1, H.J. 2094.
Apr. 25 80
            Message from House. S.J. 1725.
Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1856.
Apr. 26 80
             Signed by President. S.J. 1856.
Apr. 26 80
             Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1856.
Apr. 26 80
             Sent to Governor. S.J. 1856.
May 19 80
             Signed by Governor. S.J. 2599.
```

S.F. 2371

By Hultman and Junkins.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1856.

A bill for an act relating to the executive council providing disaster grants to governmental subdivisions.

```
Apr. 1680 Introduced, referred to State Government. S.J. 1504.
Apr. 21 80 Committee report. S.J. 1558.
Apr. 21 80
            Recommended passage. S.J. 1558.
Apr. 23 80
            Amendment S. 5827 filed. S.J. 1612.
Apr. 23 80
            Amendment S. 5827 adopted. S.J. 1612.
Apr. 23 80
           Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays none, S.J. 1612.
Apr. 23 80 Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 1634.
Apr. 24 80
           Explanation of vote. S.J. 1701.
Apr. 23 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1980.
Apr. 23 80
            Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 2022.
Apr. 24 80
            Committee report. H.J. 2063.
Apr. 24 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 2063.
Apr. 26 80
            Rule suspended. H.J. 2190.
Apr. 26 80 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 2191.
Apr. 26 80
           Message from House. S.J. 1794.
Apr. 26 80
            Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1856.
Apr. 26 80
            Signed by President. S.J. 1856.
```

Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1856. May 17 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2599.

S.F. 2372

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the taxation of certain optional service or maintenance contracts which provide for the furnishing of labor and materials for a fixed price.

Apr. 17 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1516.

Apr. 17 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1530.

Apr. 17 80 Approved, S.J. 1530.

Apr. 18 80 Fiscal note. SCS.

Apr. 21 80 Amendment S. 5785 filed. S.J. 1560.

Apr. 23 80 Amendment S. 5785 adopted. S.J. 1615.

Apr. 23 80 Passed Senate, ayes 28, nays 19, S.J. 1615.

Apr. 23 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 2020.

Apr. 23 80 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 2022.

Apr. 25 80 Subcommittee, Pope, Hanson of Delaware, Lura, Branstad, Bennett, Anderson of Jasper, Hall, Jochum, Connolly, and Conlon. H.J. 2173.

S.F. 2373

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act authorizing the legislative fiscal bureau to obtain individual income tax information from the department of revenue for statistical purposes.

Apr. 17 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1516.

Apr. 17 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1530.

Apr. 17 80 Approved. S.J. 1530.

Apr. 18 80 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 1, S.J. 1539.

Apr. 23 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1635.

Apr. 22 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1877.

Apr. 22 80 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 1877.

Apr. 24 80 Substituted for H.F. 2590. H.J. 2029.

Apr. 24 80 Passed House, ayes 82, nays 11, H.J. 2030.

Apr. 24 80 Message from House. S.J. 1652.

Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1856.

May 19 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2599.

S.F. 2374

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act appropriating funds to designated agencies for the 1978-1979 or 1979-1980 fiscal years, to supplement their budgets because of increased fuel or electricity costs and for other supplementary purposes.

```
Apr. 21 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1559.
```

Apr. 23 80 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 2022.

Apr. 24 80 Rule suspended. H.J. 2062.

Apr. 24 80 Committee report. H.J. 2063.

Apr. 24 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 2063.

Apr. 24 80 Amendment H. 6350 filed. H.J. 2069.

Apr. 24 80 Amendment H. 6350 lost. H.J. 2070.

Apr. 24 80 Amendment H. 6357 filed. H.J. 2070.

Apr. 24 80 Amendment H. 6357 lost. H.J. 2071.

Apr. 24 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 2071.

Apr. 24 80 Motion failed. H.J. 2072.

Apr. 24 80 Passed House, ayes 84, nays 13, H.J. 2072.

Apr. 24 80 Message from House. S.J. 1684.

Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1856.

May 20 80 Signed by Governor, S.J. 2599.

May 30 80 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2616.

S.F. 2375

By Hultman and Junkins.

A bill for an act limiting the adjustment of rates of interest on certain closed-end loans executed prior to July 1, 1979, and in connection therewith repealing Acts of the Sixty-eighth General Assembly, 1980 Session, House File two thousand four hundred ninety-two (2492), sections fifteen (15) and sixteen (16), and making such repeal retroactive to the effective date of that Act.

```
Apr. 22 80 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 1561.
```

Apr. 21 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1559.

Apr. 21 80 Approved. S.J. 1559.

Apr. 23 80 Passed Senate, aves 43, navs 3, S.J. 1614.

Apr. 23 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 2020.

Apr. 22 80 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 1570.

Apr. 26 80 Subcommittee, Holden, Bergman and Robinson. S.J. 1852.

Apr. 22 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1593.

Apr. 22 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1593.

Apr. 23 80 Passed Senate, ayes 34, nays 11, S.J. 1611.

Apr. 23 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1980.

Apr. 23 80 Amendment H. 6336 filed, H.J., 2025.

Apr. 24 80 Read first time, referred to Commerce. H.J. 2026

Apr. 24 80 Rule suspended. H.J. 2062.

Apr. 24 80 Committee report. H.J. 2063.

- Apr. 24 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 2063.
- Apr. 24 80 H. 6344, see Page. H.J. 2064.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment H. 6352 filed. H.J. 2066.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment H. 6352 lost. H.J. 2067.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment H. 6355 filed. H.J. 2067.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment H. 6355 adopted. H.J. 2067.
- Apr. 24 80 Committee amendment H. 6344 as amended, adopted. H.J. 2067.
- Apr. 24 80 Ruled out of order H. 6336. H.J. 2067.
- Apr. 24 80 Passed House, ayes 92, nays 4, H.J. 2068.
- Apr. 24 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5921. S.J. 1684.
- Apr. 25 80 Senate concurred S. 5921. S.J. 1761.
- Apr. 25 80 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1762.
- Apr. 25 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 2154.
- Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1856.
- Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1856.
- Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1856.
- Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1856.
- May 24 80 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2599.
- Jun. 03 80 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2618.

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act to impose an excise tax on motor fuel containing at least ten percent alcohol distilled from agricultural products, including a sales tax exemption for motor fuel containing at least ten percent alcohol distilled from agricultural products, subject to penalties provided by law.

- Apr. 22 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1570.
- Apr. 22 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1594.
- Apr. 22 80 Approved. S.J. 1594.
- Apr. 23 80 Amendment S. 5835 filed. S.J. 1620.
- Apr. 23 80 Amendment S. 5835A lost. S.J. 1620.
- Apr. 23 80 Amendments S. 5842, S. 5844 filed, S.J. 1621.
- Apr. 23 80 Amendments S. 5842, S. 5844 adopted. S.J. 1621.
- Apr. 23 80 Amendment S. 5835B as amended, adopted. S.J. 1621.
- Apr. 23 80 Amendments S. 5838, S. 5828 filed. S.J. 1621.
- Apr. 23 80 Amendments S. 5838, S. 5828 adopted. S.J. 1621.
- Apr. 23 80 Amendments S. 5836, S. 5839 filed. S.J. 1621.
- Apr. 23 80 Ruled out of order S. 5836, S. 5839. S.J. 1621.
- Apr. 24 80 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Apr. 23 80 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 2, S.J. 1621,
- Apr. 23 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 2020.
- Apr. 23 80 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 2022.
- Apr. 24 80 Rule suspended. H.J. 2062.
- Apr. 24 80 Committee report. H.J. 2063.
- Apr. 24 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 2063.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendments H. 6348, H. 6349, H. 6353, H. 6358 filed. H.J. 2083.

Apr. 24 80 Amendments H. 6359, H. 6360, H. 6361 filed, H.J. 2083. Apr. 25.80 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Lorenzen, and Brandt. H.J. 2173. Apr. 25 80 Amendments H. 6364, H. 6365, H. 6375 filed, H.J. 2182. Apr. 25 80 Amendment H. 6402 filed, H.J. 2183. Apr. 26 80 Amendment H. 6361 withdrawn, H.J. 2217. Apr. 26 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 2217. Ruled germane H. 6358. H.J. 2217. Apr. 26 80 Apr. 26 80 Amendment H. 6358 lost. H.J. 2218. Apr. 26 80 Point of order raised, H.J. 2218. Apr. 26 80 Ruled not germane H. 6359, H.J. 2218. Apr. 26 80 Motion to suspend rules, H.J. 2218. Apr. 26 80 Motion failed, H.J. 2218. Ruled out of order H. 6375, H.J. 2218. Apr. 26 80 Amendment H. 6348 lost. H.J. 2220. Apr. 26 80 Amendment H. 6353 lost. H.J. 2221. Apr. 26 80 Apr. 26 80 Amendment H. 6360 withdrawn, H.J. 2221. Apr. 26 80 Ruled out of order H. 6402. H.J. 2221. Amendments H. 6364, H. 6365 withdrawn, H.J. 2222. Apr. 26 80 Apr. 26 80 Point of order raised, H.J. 2222. Apr. 26 80 Ruled not germane H. 6349, H.J. 2222. Apr. 26 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 2222. Apr. 26 80 Motion failed. H.J. 2222. Apr. 26 80 Passed House, ayes 58, nays 42, H.J. 2222. Message from House. S.J. 1851. Apr. 26 80 Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1856.

S.F. 2377

Apr. 26 80

Apr. 26 80 Apr. 26 80

May 23 80

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act to exempt from the use tax certain vehicles which are purchased for use under contract to haul outside the state where its subsequent use in this state is in interstate commerce or interstate transportation.

Apr. 23 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1613.

Signed by President. S.J. 1856. Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1856.

Sent to Governor, S.J. 1856. Signed by Governor, S.J. 2599.

Apr. 23 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1640.

Apr. 23 80 Approved. S.J. 1640.

S.F. 2378

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act creating the Iowa railway finance authority to aid in the construction, renovation and repair of railway facilities, providing for the authority to issue revenue bonds and providing for the collection of delinquent property taxes of railway companies by the department of transportation and making an appropriation.

Apr. 26 80

```
Apr. 23 80
            Introduced, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1613.
Apr. 26 80
            Subcommittee, Hultman, Readinger, and Scott, S.J. 1852.
Apr. 23 80
            Committee meeting report. S.J. 1639.
Apr. 23 80
            Recommended passage. S.J. 1639.
Apr. 23 80
            Committee meeting report. S.J. 1640.
Apr. 23 80
            Approved. S.J. 1640.
Apr. 23 80
            Amendment S. 5832 filed. S.J. 1641.
Apr. 24 80
            Amendment S. 5851 filed. S.J. 1709.
Apr. 24 80
            Amendments S. 5891, S. 5892, S. 5895, S. 5896 filed. S.J. 1711.
Apr. 24 80
            Amendments S. 5920, S. 5922 filed. S.J. 1711.
Apr. 25 80
            Amendment S. 5922 lost. S.J. 1717.
Apr. 25 80
            Amendment S. 5851 adopted. S.J. 1717.
Apr. 25 80
            Amendment S. 5832 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1717.
Apr. 25 80
            Amendments S. 5928, S. 5927 filed. S.J. 1717.
Apr. 25 80
            Amendment S. 5928 withdrawn. S.J. 1717.
Apr. 25 80
            Point of order raised. S.J. 1717.
Apr. 25 80
            Ruled in order S. 5927. S.J. 1717.
Apr. 25 80
            Amendment S. 5927 lost. S.J. 1718.
Apr. 25 80
            Amendment S. 5930 filed. S.J. 1718.
Apr. 25.80
            Amendments S. 5930, S. 5892, S. 5896 lost. S.J. 1719.
            Ruled out of order S. 5891. S.J. 1719.
Apr. 25 80
Apr. 25 80
            Amendments S. 5926, S. 5931, S. 5924 filed. S.J. 1720.
Apr. 25 80
            Amendments S. 5920, S. 5931, S. 5924 adopted. S.J. 1720.
Apr. 25 80
            Ruled out of order S. 5895. S.J. 1720.
Apr. 25 80
            Amendment S. 5933 filed, S.J. 1721.
Apr. 25 80
            Amendments S. 5933, S. 5926 lost, S.J. 1721.
Apr. 25 80
            Point of order raised. S.J. 1722.
            Referred to State Government, S.J. 1722.
Apr. 25 80
Apr. 25 80
            Committee meeting report. S.J. 1722.
Apr. 25 80
            Recommended passage. S.J. 1723.
Apr. 25 80
            Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 4, S.J. 1723.
Apr. 25 80
            Explanation of vote. S.J. 1777.
Apr. 25 80
            Message from Senate. H.J. 2137.
Apr. 25 80
            Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 2141.
Apr. 25 80
            Committee report. H.J. 2175.
Apr. 25 80
            Recommended passage. H.J. 2175.
Apr. 26 80
            Rule suspended. H.J. 2197.
Apr. 26 80
            Amendments H. 6418, H. 6417 filed. H.J. 2198.
Apr. 26 80
            Amendment H. 6418 adopted. H.J. 2198.
            Amendment H. 6419 filed. H.J. 2199.
Apr. 26 80
Apr. 26 80
            Amendment H. 6419 adopted. H.J. 2199.
Apr. 26 80
            Amendment H. 6417 as amended, adopted. H.J. 2199.
Apr. 26 80
            Amendment H. 6416 filed. H.J. 2199.
Apr. 26 80
            Amendment H. 6416 adopted. H.J. 2200.
Apr. 26 80
            Passed House, ayes 92, nays 5, H.J. 2200.
Apr. 26 80
            Message from House, with amendment S. 5977. S.J. 1812.
Apr. 26 80
            Senate concurred S. 5977. S.J. 1828.
Apr. 26 80
            Passed Senate, ayes 38, nays 3, S.J. 1828.
```

Secretary's report on correction in enrollment. S.J. 1855.

Apr. 26 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 2240.

Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1856. May 20 80 Signed by Governor, S.J. 2600.

Jun. 03 80 Became Law by Publication, S.J. 2617.

S.F. 2379

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to capital appropriations by reducing appropriations previously made by the general assembly, making additional appropriations for fiscal year 1980-1981, and restoring funds for the fiscal year 1981-1982 for capital improvements reduced by this Act.

Apr. 23 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1638.

Apr. 23 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1639.

Apr. 23 80 Approved. S.J. 1639.

Apr. 25 80 Amendment S. 5929 filed. S.J. 1788.

S.F. 2380

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act restricting state appropriations.

Apr. 24 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1680.

Apr. 24 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1703.

Apr. 24 80 Approved. S.J. 1703.

S.F. 2381

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act providing that passive solar energy systems added as improvements to buildings shall not increase the actual assessed and taxable value of the property for designated assessment years and making the Act retroactive.

Apr. 24 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1680.

Apr. 24 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1703.

Apr. 24 80 Approved. S.J. 1704.

Apr. 25 80 Amendment S. 5952 filed, S.J. 1789.

S.F. 2382

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act to provide for a temporary one-year delay in the phase-out of personal property taxes by providing that the amount of the personal property tax credit for taxes payable in the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1980 and ending June 30, 1981 shall not exceed the amount of the personal property tax credit allowed for taxes payable in the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1979 and ending June 30, 1980.

Apr. 24 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1680.

Apr. 24 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1704.

Apr. 24 80 Approved. S.J. 1704.

Apr. 25 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1724.

Apr. 25 80 Withdrawn. S.J. 1771.

S.F. 2383

By Hultman and Junkins.

A bill for an act to legalize the proceedings of the board of directors of the Kirkwood community college (merged area X) in the counties of Benton, Black Hawk, Buchanan, Cedar, Clinton, Delaware, Dubuque, Iowa, Jackson, Jefferson, Johnson, Jones, Keokuk, Linn, Louisa, Poweshiek, Tama, and Washington, Iowa and the Linn county commissioner of elections in connection with an election authorizing the levy of a tax and declaring the validity of said election and the validity of taxes levied pursuant thereto.

Apr. 24 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1680.

Apr. 25 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1741.

Apr. 25.80 Committee report. S.J. 1741.

Apr. 25 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1742.

Apr. 25 80 Proof of publication certified. S.J. 1742.

Apr. 25 80 H.F. 2591 Substituted. S.J. 1744.

Apr. 25 80 Withdrawn. S.J. 1748.

S.F. 2384

By Hultman and Junkins.

A bill for an act to legalize and validate the proceedings of the City Council of Fort Dodge, Webster County, State of Iowa, relating to the execution of a certain contract.

Apr. 25 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1722.

Apr. 25 80 Proof of publication certified. S.J. 1722.

Apr. 25 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1743.

Apr. 25 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1743.

Apr. 25 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1741.

Apr. 25 80 H.F. 2594 Substituted. S.J. 1743.

Apr. 25 80 Withdrawn. S.J. 1748.

S.F. 2385

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act appropriating funds for reclassification and upgrading of employee positions, providing for salary increases, and transferring funds in the military service tax credit fund to the general fund and funding such credit from the general fund.

Apr. 25 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1730.

Apr. 25 80 Committee report. S.J. 1779.

Apr. 25 80 Approved. S.J. 1779.

Apr. 25 80 Amendments S. 5945, S. 5948, S. 5950, S. 5959 filed. S.J. 1789.

Apr. 25 80 Amendments S. 5960, S. 5961 filed. S.J. 1789.

Apr. 26 80 Amendments S. 5974, S. 5975 filed. S.J. 1854.

HOUSE-SENATE COMPANION BILLS

H.J.R.	S.J.R.	H.F.	S.F.	H.F.	S.F.
1	1	121	374 S	226	128, 223 S
2, 3	8	124, 565	433 '	229	71
5	4	130	91	230, 353	82, 248 S
10	5 S	133	45 S	235, 2443	381 S
15	7, 12,	135, 147,	351, 444 S	237	2155 S
	2003 S	2244,		238	97
16	9 S	2565	•	240	137
17	10	. 137	. 1	242	27 S
2016	2001	138	420, 2077 S	248	172
·		142	77	251	55
H.F.	S.F.	148	22 S	252	116
		150	76	253, 2010,	108, 273 S
2	100	152, 408,	180, 272 S	2067,	
6	68, 118 S	464,		2523	
11	133, 453	2509		258	317
12, 113	86, 271 S	154	37	262	358
13, 39,	85 S	155	39	265, 362,	140, 212,
81,		157	194	506	449 S
243		159	124, 2153 S	267, 268	345 S
14, 602,	122, 166,	161, 761	315, 496 S	273	63
655,	494,	163, 345,	12, 83 S	281, 568,	119, 316 S
739	2247 S	347,	•	2016,	
16, 162	89 S	2231		2020	×
21, 236	2027 S	168	171	283, 2069	35 S
24	153, 2305 S	169, 697	202 S	285	121
32	134	170, 406,	162, 191 S	286, 328,	234, 264 S
36, 125,	189 S	709		678	
2397		172	161	287	2257 S
49	173	174, 404	375 S	289	305
52, 140,	105 S	177	48, 224 S	297	287, 300,
647		178	142		312,
57	206 S	181	138, 2065		371 S
60	155		2178 S	303	349
62, 2597	2382 S	183	67 S	305	113 S
63, 669	15 S	184, 606	334, 447 S	315	188
72	185 S	187	270	318	211
73	2161 S	190	139	319	361 S
82, 2286	2168 S	192, 740	96	327	197
85	210 S	196, 756	175 S	330	231 S.
88, 175,	145 S	200	147	334	304
2093	_ 5	205, 208,	343 S	337	94 S
89	70	579		338	149 S
91, 2562	2083 S	209, 259,	130 S	341	129 S
92	34	576	0.4.5	344, 679	267 S
103	132	210, 2013	84 S	348	355 S
107	93	217, 707	32, 58 S	350	479
114	95	223	2332 S	354, 604,	2133 S
				2329	

H.F.	S.F.	H.F.	S.F.	H.F.	S.F.
356	239	489	464	692	425
357	258	490	342	703	438
361	230	491	308	716	463
364, 401,	201, 421 S	494	79	717	31 S
2023	,	495	150 S	718	401
367, 523	269 S	498	277	720	64, 2079,
373, 409,	326, 495 S	500	74 S		2170 S
591,	,	508, 2349	78 S	722, 747	2040 S
621		512, 721	302 S	725	452 S
377	247	517	295	727	18 S
378, 612	2333 S	519	348	743	493
379	177, 232 S	520	2041 S	746	250 S
383, 650	40 S	527, 680	331 S	765	492 S
390, 2121,	265 S	531 -	290	2004	2091
2165,		533	415, 2032 S	2012, 2409	2115, 2130 S
2511		534	192	2014	329 S
391	225	536, 544,	408 S	2015	2062 S
394	235 S	693,		2021, 2147,	333, 2211 S
396	299 S	2100		2437	
398	222	537, 668	21 S	2031	60, 2005 S
399	112	553	170 S	2032	73, 2080 S
403	204 S	554, 2082,	2212 S	2034	2030 S
410	182	2270,		2037, 2521	2019 S
416, 757	66 S	2537		2047, 2484	2279 S
419	2335 S	569	387 S	2052	2047
427, 436,	313, 352,	570	2071 S	2053	428 S
689	2197 S	572	285, 478 S	2058	2116
428, 726	297, 456 S	584	327	2059	167 S
431, 2133	141, 2013,	587	390	2065	2171
	2154 S	599	434	2073	2021
432, 681	435 S	603	193, 310 S	2077	2008
438	243	607	301	2086	2068
441	240	626, 2185	2101 S	2088, 2486	2034 S
442	417	629	307	2089	2031 S
444; 631	309, 465 S	637	276, 325 S	2101	2018 S
445	323, 2028 S	644, 2431,	2254, 2293 S	2105, 2139	2009, 2020 S
447, 578	328	2532		2108	2057, 2362 S
449	296, 360 S	652	284	2110	2004
451	110 S	656	293	2123	2035 S
453	283	661	400 S 75 S	2126	2123 62 S
456, 2336,	65, 2107 S	665		2129, 2361,	02 5
2447 460	275	667 673	252 S 474 S	2559 2130	2007
460 462	268	675	405 S	2141, 2462	2003
462 465, 651	292, 424 S	682	339	2144	2180 S
487, 2049,	292, 424 S 324 S	684	376	2150	2006
2410	024 0	685	259 S	2156	2051 S
488, 2314,	5 S	686	238, 467	2159	2069
2577	¥ ~ .	688, 760	143 S	2160	2024 S

H.F.	S.F.	H.F.	S.F.	H.F.	S.F.
2166, 2362,	106, 2337 S	2323	2010 S	2474	61, 2276 S
2383		2324	148 S	2476	2233
2168	2039	2327	2246, 2343 S	2480	111, 423,
2171	2012	2331	2186		2306 S
2173	2117 S	2333	2271 S	2489	2114 S
2178	2135 S	2339	2090	2494	2139 S
2179	2081, 2354 S	2341	2125	2497	2274
2187	2060	2342	2124	2498	2285
2191, 2516	47 S	2343	2347 S	2499	2352
2203	2001, 2295 S	2345	2207 S	2502	2267
2210	429, 2087 S	2346	418, 2230 S	2504	386 S
2211	2109	2359, 2538	2128, 2309 S	2505	2281 S
2212	2011 S	2371	2113	2506	2194 S
2213	266 S	2376	2217 S	2510	2275
2219	2256	2379	2144	2513	279, 2348 S
2237	2240 S	2384	90 S	2518	2287 S
2240	2106, 2136 S	2386, 2477	369 S	2528	314 S
2252	2286 S	2390	2017, 2033,	2530	2311
2261, 2529	2078, 2353 S		2150 S	2539	2198 S
2265	2075	2395, 2526	2248, 2317 S	2541	2358 S
2266	2166	2403, 2517	2219 S	2544	2307 S
2273	2151	2414	2206, 2330 S	2545	364 S
2277	2190 S	2419	2095	2552	2329
2279	2304	2429	2226	2558	2192 S
2287, 2492	2261 S	2434	367 S	2560	2320 S
2293, 2507,	2146, 2297 S	2438	2183 S	2574	2344 S
2581		2439	2176	2582	470, 2350 S
2297	2142, 2143 S	2442	2255	2589	2371
2304	439 S	2448	2177 S	2590	2373
2305	2076	2451	2210	2591	2383
2310	2073	2454	2121	2594	2384
2311	2094	2466	2102 S	2595	2379
2315	102	2468	165 S		

HISTORY OF HOUSE BILLS

HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS STATUS AND HISTORY

H.J.R. 1

By Crabb, Husak, Harbor, Miller, Schroeder, Hinkhouse, Stromer, Binneboese, Welden, Pellett, Bennett, Daggett, Danker, Hansen of O'Brien, Menke, Tofte, West, Evans, Halvorson of Clayton, Lageschulte, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Conlon, Hoffmann, Krewson, Pelton, Schnekloth, Smalley, Thompson, Shimanek, Lind, Hibbs, Ritsema, Anderson of Audubon, Branstad, Corey, De Groot, Diemer, Holt, Hummel, Johnson of Howard, Johnson of Linn, Johnson of Woodbury, Kirkenslager, Larsen, Lorenzen, Lura, Maulsby, McKean, Shull, Swearingen, Tyrrell, Van Maanen, Wells, Hall, Perkins and Oxley.

A joint resolution for the purpose of requesting appropriate action by the Congress, either acting by consent of two-thirds of both houses or, on the application of the legislatures of two-thirds of the several states, calling a constitutional convention to propose an amendment to the federal Constitution to require, with certain exceptions, that the federal budget be balanced.

```
Jan. 08 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 16.
```

Jan. 12 79 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Branstad, and Walter, H.J. 117.

Jan. 31 79 Committee report. H.J. 428.

Jan. 31 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 428.

Feb. 08 79 Amendments H. 3229, H. 3232 filed, H.J. 512.

Feb. 09 79 S.J.R. 1 Substituted, H.J. 517.

Feb. 12 79 Withdrawn, H.J. 539.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.J.R. 2

By Krewson and Crawford.

A joint resolution ratifying a proposed amendment to the Constitution of the United States to provide for representation of the District of Columbia in the Congress.

```
Jan. 10 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 86.
```

Jan. 19 79 Subcommittee, Hibbs, Brandt, and Hansen of O'Brien. H.J. 288.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.J.R. 3

By Brandt and Jesse.

A joint resolution ratifying a proposed amendment to the Constitution of the United States to provide for representation of the District of Columbia in the Congress.

Jan. 10 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 86.

Jan. 19 79 Subcommittee, Hibbs, Brandt, and Hansen of O'Brien. H.J. 288.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.J.R. 4

By Schroeder.

A joint resolution to disapprove of a rule promulgated by the department of revenue regarding the sales tax exemption for certain fuels.

Jan. 15 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 119.
Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, West, Pope, and Norland. H.J. 368.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.J.R. 5

By Krewson, Jochum, Shimanek, Brandt, Bina, Thompson, Lloyd-Jones, Larsen, Crawford, Egenes, Walter, Cusack, Johnson of Linn, Hoffmann, Kirkenslager, Evans, Howell, Halvorson of Clayton, Poffenberger, Hibbs, Clark of Cerro Gordo, McKean, Pelton, Davitt, Mullins, Cochran, Pope, Sherzan, Hanson of Delaware, Halvorson of Webster, Byerly, Pavich, Connors, Gettings, Shull, Lind, Oxley, Horn, Groth, O'Kane, Diemer, Bruner, Tofte, Lonergan, Spear, Rapp, Anderson of Jasper, Hummel, Connolly, Norland and Clark of Lee.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the state of Iowa to provide that equality of rights of men and women under the law shall not be denied or restricted by the state or by any of its political subdivisions.

- Jan. 17 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 189.
- Jan. 18 79 Committee report. H.J. 234.
- Jan. 18 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 235.
- Jan. 19 79 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Lageschulte, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 288.
- Jan. 22 79 Amendments H. 3145, H. 3146, H. 3147, H. 3151 filed. H.J. 303.
- Jan. 24 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 333.
- Jan. 24 79 Amendment H. 3151 withdrawn. H.J. 333.
- Jan. 24 79 Amendment H. 3147 lost. H.J. 334.
- Jan. 24 79 Amendment H. 3146 lost. H.J. 335.
- Jan. 24 79 Amendment H. 3145 lost. H.J. 337.
- Jan. 24 79 Passed House, ayes 83, nays 15, H.J. 337.
- Jan. 29 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 387.
- Jan. 29 79 Message from House. S.J. 258.
- Jan. 29 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 260.
- Feb. 01 79 Amendments S. 3021, S. 3022 filed. S.J. 319.
- Feb. 06 79 Substituted for S.J.R. 4. S.J. 348.
- Feb. 06 79 Amendment S. 3022 withdrawn. S.J. 348.
- Feb. 06 79 Amendment S. 3034 filed. S.J. 348.
- Feb. 06 79 Amendment S. 3034 lost. S.J. 348.
- Feb. 06 79 Amendments S. 3035, S. 3036 filed. S.J. 348.
- Feb. 06 79 Amendments S. 3035, S. 3036 withdrawn. S.J. 348.

```
79
Feb.
     06
               Amendment S. 3021 lost, S.J. 349.
Feb.
      06
          79
               Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 5, S.J. 350.
Feb.
      07
          79
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 369.
Feb.
     08
          79
               Message from Senate. H.J. 495.
Feb. 23
          79
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 664.
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 664.
Feb.
     23
          79
Feb.
     23
          79
               Signed by President. H.J. 664.
Feb. 23
          79
               Sent to Secretary of State. H.J. 664.
                * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * *
```

H.J.R. 6

By Schroeder.

A joint resolution disapproving the department of environmental quality's amendments to Iowa administrative code 400-1.2(7), 400-3.1 (455B), and 400-4.5 (3) published in the Iowa administrative code supplement of May 17, 1978.

```
Jan. 22 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 299.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Hibbs, Brandt, and Hansen of O'Brien. H.J. 368.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.J.R. 7

By Crabb.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the state of Iowa relating to the selection, terms of office and compensation of judicial officers.

```
Jan. 22 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 299.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Lloyd-Jones, and Anderson of Audubon.

H.J. 368.

* * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.J.R. 8

By Danker.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the state of Iowa requiring the state to pay the increased costs to a local government for state mandated programs.

```
Jan. 23 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 304.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Hibbs, Anderson of Audubon, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J.

437.

*** ** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****
```

H.J.R. 9

By Danker and Anderson of Audubon.

A joint resolution rescinding ratification of the proposed amendment to the Constitution of the United States relating to equal rights for men and women.

- Jan. 23 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 305.
- Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Lageschulte, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 437.

* * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.J.R. 10

By Spear, Hanson of Delaware, Bina, Bruner, Brandt, Dieleman, Krewson, and Lloyd-Jones.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the state of Iowa to provide that the governor and lieutenant governor stand for election together on the ballot.

- Jan. 25 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 348.
- Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Lura, Hinkhouse, and Johnson of Woodbury. H.J. 437.

 * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * * *

H.J.R. 11

By Spear, Hanson of Delaware, Bina, Bruner, Brandt, Krewson, and Lloyd-Jones.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the state of Iowa providing that the governor shall appoint the secretary of state and the treasurer of state.

- Jan. 31 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 398.
- Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Lura, Hinkhouse, and Johnson of Woodbury. H.J. 588.

 * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.J.R. 12

By Pelton.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the state of Iowa to provide that a person's right of privacy shall not be denied by the state or any of its political subdivisions.

- Feb. 01 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 431.
- Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Branstad, Hoffmann, and Bina. H.J. 588.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.J.R. 13

By Schroeder.

A joint resolution disapproving the department of agriculture's amendment to the Iowa administrative code 30-6.17 (8) published in the Iowa administrative bulletin of November 1, 1978.

```
Feb. 13
           79
               Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 551.
Feb. 16
           79
               Subcommittee, Schroeder, Davitt, and Anderson of Audubon, H.J.
                   588.
Feb.
      21
           79
               Committee report. H.J. 624.
Feb.
      21
           79
               Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 625.
      21
               Committee amendment H. 3244. H.J. 625.
Feb.
           79
Feb.
      23
           79
               Rule suspended, H.J. 656.
Feb.
      23
           79
               Committee amendment H. 3244 adopted. H.J. 657.
Feb.
      23
           79
               Passed House, ayes 82, nays none, H.J. 657.
Feb.
     27
           79
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 691.
May
      10
           79
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 2340.
Feb.
      26
           79
               Message from House. S.J. 556.
Feb.
      26
           79
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 556.
Feb. 27
           79
               Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 573.
Mar. 01
           79
               Committee report, S.J. 613.
Mar. 01
           79.
               Recommended passage. S.J. 614.
Mar. 12
          79
               Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 732.
```

Message from Senate. H.J. 920.

Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1069.

Sent to Governor. H.J. 1069. * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS *

Signed by President. H.J. 1069.

Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1069.

H.J.R. 14

Mar. 14

Mar. 22

Mar. 22

Mar. 22

Mar. 22

79

79

79

79

79

By Danker.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the state of Iowa to limit state and local expenditures and to provide certain exemptions.

```
Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 627.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Hibbs, Anderson of Audubon, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 753.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****
```

H.J.R. 15

By Anderson of Jasper.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the state of Iowa relating to the power of the people to propose and enact or reject statutes.

```
Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 627.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Shimanek, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 753.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****
```

H.J.R. 16.

By County Government.

A joint resolution to create a special study committee on county statutes and to make an appropriation.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 627.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Crawford, Harbor, and Byerly. H.J. 753.

Mar. 07 79 Committee report. H.J. 814.

Mar. 07 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 814.

Mar. 26 79 Rule suspended. H.J. 1120.

Mar. 26 79 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1120.

Mar. 26 79 S.J.R. 9 Substituted, H.J. 1138.

Mar. 26 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 1145.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS ***

H.J.R. 17

By Hanson of Delaware, Pelton, Conlon and McKean.

A joint resolution proposing to the Congress of the United States that it submit to the legislatures of the states a constitutional amendment which would limit the total fiscal budget of the United States.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 642.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Branstad, and Walter. H.J. 754.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.J.R. 18

By Welsh.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the state of Iowa respecting the maximum time for which the same person may hold the office of governor.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 642.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Lura, Hinkhouse, and Johnson of Woodbury. H.J. 754.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.J.R. 2001

By Hibbs.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the state of Iowa to provide a limit on the terms a person may be elected to the senate and house of representatives.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 10.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Johnson of Woodbury, and Hinkhouse. H.J. 333.

H.J.R. 2002

By Hibbs.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the state of Iowa to limit the number of terms of the governor and lieutenant governor.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 10.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Johnson of Woodbury, and Hinkhouse. H.J. 333.

H.J.R. 2003

By Spear and Brandt.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the state of Iowa relating to dueling.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 10.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Johnson of Woodbury, and Hinkhouse. H.J. 333.

H.J.R. 2004

By Spear and Brandt.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa to repeal Article eleven (XI), section one (1), relating to the jurisdiction of justices of the peace.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 11.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Johnson of Woodbury, and Hinkhouse. H.J. 333.

H.J.R. 2005

By Johnson of Linn.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the state of Iowa regarding the maximum number of consecutive terms a person may be elected to as governor and lieutenant governor.

Jan. 15 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 31.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Johnson of Woodbury, and Hinkhouse. H.J. 333.

H.J.R. 2006

By Bruner and Jochum.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa allowing motor vehicle registration fees, licenses and motor fuel excise taxes to be spent on public transit systems.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 65.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Johnson of Woodbury, and Hinkhouse. H.J. 333.

H.J.R. 2007

By Spear and Brandt.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa relating to treason against the state.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 65.

H.J.R. 2008

By Spear and Bina.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa to repeal article one (1), section fourteen (14), relating to the military.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 65.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Johnson of Woodbury, and Hinkhouse. H.J. 333.

H.J.R. 2009

By Spear, Brandt and Bina.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa to repeal transition provisions contained in section two (2), section three (3), and sections five (5) through fifteen (15) of Article twelve (XII).

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 65.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Johnson of Woodbury, and Hinkhouse. H.J. 334.

H.J.R. 2010

By Spear, Brandt and Bina.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the state of Iowa relating to the qualifications of senators.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 66.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Johnson of Woodbury, and Hinkhouse. H.J. 334.

H.J.R. 2011

By Wells, Corey, Miller, Danker, Larsen, Pellett, Anderson of Audubon, Branstad, Holt, Perkins, Hinkhouse, Binneboese, Lura, Hansen of O'Brien, Lorenzen, Dieleman, West, 'Hall, Hummel, Tyrrell, Conlon, Swearingen, Oxley, Lageschulte, Hullinger, Johnson of Howard, Howell, Daggett, Kirkenslager, Maulsby, De Groot, Diemer, Schnekloth, Cochran, Hanson of Delaware, Lind, Welden, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Krewson, Van Maanen, Hoffmann, Shull, Lonergan, McKean, Gettings, Egenes, Halvorson of Clayton, Schroeder, Smalley, Davitt, Husak, Welsh and Thompson.

A joint resolution requesting Congress to propose to the states for ratification an amendment to the Constitution of the United States providing that the display of religious symbols and the use of religious music in and on government buildings and property, including public schools, when it does not interfere with the use of the facilities for their ordinary purposes, is not an establishment of religion.

Jan. 17 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 85.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Hibbs, Jesse, and Maulsby. H.J. 213.

Mar. 07 80 Committee report. H.J. 829.

Mar. 07 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 829.

Mar. 07 80 Committee amendment H. 5403. H.J. 829.

Apr. 14 80 Rereferred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1560.

H.J.R. 2012

By Spear and Brandt.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa to provide that the auditor of state be appointed by and serve at the pleasure of the general assembly.

Jan. 17 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 85.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Johnson of Woodbury, and Hinkhouse. H.J. 334.

H.J.R. 2013

By Spear and Brandt.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa to repeal the obsolete sections relating to the board of education.

Jan. 22 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 155.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Johnson of Woodbury, and Hinkhouse. H.J. 334.

H.J.R. 2014

By Spear, Brandt and Bina.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa to allow the general assembly to prescribe by law when a person who is mentally ill or mentally retarded, who is convicted of a felony shall be entitled to the privilege of an elector.

Jan. 22 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 155.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Johnson of Woodbury, and Hinkhouse. H.J. 334.

H.J.R. 2015

By Danker.

A joint resolution proposing a constitutional amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa to limit state and local expenditures and to provide certain exemptions.

Jan. 22 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 155.

H.J.R. 2016

By West, Anderson of Audubon, Bennett, Branstad, Corey, Daggett, Danker, De Groot, Diemer, Halvorson of Clayton, Hansen of O'Brien, Harbor, Hinkhouse, Holt, Hummel, Johnson of Howard, Johnson of Linn, Johnson of Woodbury, Lageschulte, Lind, Lura, Maulsby, Pellett, Pope, Renken, Schnekloth, Schroeder, Shull, Smalley, Stromer, Swearingen and Tyrrell.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa relating to the protection of taxpayers' rights by limiting taxes, revenue, and related activities of the state and local governments.

Jan. 29 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 246.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, West, Hummel, Renken, Husak, and Jochum. H.J. 334.

Mar. 14 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 27 80 Amendment H. 5736 filed. H.J. 1236.

H.J.R. 2017

By Bennett.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa limiting the availability of bail.

Jan. 30 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 264.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Walter, and Patchett. H.J. 437.

H.J.R. 2018

By Tyrrell.

A joint resolution concerning the federal judiciary; applying for a constitutional convention to amend the Constitution of the United States to provide for state removal of federal judges; encouraging other states to take similar actions; making application permanent; and direct distribution.

- Jan. 31 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 283.
- Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Patchett, Ritsema, and Jesse. H.J. 437.

H.J.R. 2019

By Halvorson of Clayton, Avenson, Welden and Miller.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa to allow the legislature to nullify a rule of a state agency by a resolution approved by two-thirds of the members of each house of the general assembly.

- Apr. 24 80 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 2060.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment H. 6354 filed. H.J. 2083.
- Apr. 25 80 Rule suspended, H.J. 2115.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment H. 6354 withdrawn. H.J. 2115.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment H. 6377 filed. H.J. 2115.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment H. 6377 adopted. H.J. 2116.
- Apr. 25 80 Passed House, ayes 84, nays 12, H.J. 2117.
- Apr. 25 80 Message from House. S.J. 1740.
- Apr. 25 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1741.
- Apr. 26 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 1791.
- Apr. 26 80 Committee report. S.J. 1854.
- Apr. 26 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1854.

HOUSE FILES STATUS AND HISTORY

H.F. 1

By Lind.

A bill for an act exempting from property taxation the value added by improvements made to a homestead and providing a penalty.

Jan. 08 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 16.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Harbor, Evans, and Anderson of Jasper. H.J. 368.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 2

By Evans.

A bill for an act increasing the maximum lending limit of a small loan company to two thousand dollars.

Jan. 08 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 16.

Jan. 19 79 Subcommittee, Pelton, Rapp, and Shull. H.J. 288.

Feb. 06 79 Committee report. H.J. 468.

Feb. 06 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 468.

Feb. 06 79 Committee amendment H. 3203. H.J. 468.

Feb. 08 79 Amendment H. 3221 filed, H.J. 499.

Feb. 08 79 Amendment H. 3221 lost. H.J. 500.

Feb. 08 79 Committee amendment H. 3203 adopted. H.J. 500.

Feb. 08 79 Amendment H. 3223 filed. H.J. 500.

Feb. 08 79 Amendment H. 3223 adopted. H.J. 500.

Feb. 08 79 Passed House, ayes 78, nays 12, H.J. 501.

Feb. 08 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 509.

Feb. 09 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 528.

Feb. 13 79 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 555.

Feb. 14 79 Message from House. S.J. 453.

Feb. 14 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 453.

Feb. 15 79 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 470.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Gentleman, Comito, and Deluhery. S.J. 547.

Mar. 29 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1015.

Mar. 29 79 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1015.

Mar. 29 79 Committee amendment S. 3327 filed. S.J. 1017.

Apr. 04 79 Amendment S. 3375 filed. S.J. 1086.

Apr. 18 79 Amendment S. 3535 filed. S.J. 1270.

Apr. 20 79 Amendment S. 3563 filed. S.J. 1327.

Apr. 25 79 Committee amendment S. 3327 adopted. S.J. 1404.

Apr. 25 79 Ruled out of order S. 3535. S.J. 1405.

Apr. 25 79 Amendment S. 3563 adopted. S.J. 1405.

Apr. 25 79 Amendment S. 3375 withdrawn, S.J. 1405.

Apr. 25 79 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 7, S.J. 1405.

Apr. 27 79 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 4146. H.J. 1855.

```
Amendments H. 4168, H. 4169, H. 4170 filed. H.J. 1899.
          79
Apr.
      27
               Point of order raised. H.J. 2013.
May
      02
          79
      02
          79
               Ruled not germane H. 4168. H.J. 2013.
May
          79
               Amendment H. 4170 lost, H.J. 2014.
May
      02
               Amendment H. 4169 withdrawn. H.J. 2015.
Mav
      02
          79
May - 02
          79
               House concurred H. 4146. H.J. 2016.
               Passed House, ayes 59, nays 36, H.J. 2016.
May
      02
          79
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 2017.
      02
          79
May
          79
               Explanations of votes. H.J. 2188.
Mav
      08
```

May 11 79 Message from House. S.J. 1754.

May 11 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 2389.

May 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.

May 11 79 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2393.

May 11 79 Signed by President. H.J. 2393.

May 11 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2393.

Jun. 06 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2640.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS *

H.F. 3

By Brandt.

A bill for an act authorizing county recorders to establish tract indexes.

Jan. 08 79 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 16.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Connolly, and Branstad. H.J. 368.

* * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 4

By Welden.

A bill for an act providing for legislative disapproval of administrative rules upon the delay of a rule by the administrative rules review committee.

Jan. 08 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 17.

Jan. 12 79 Subcommittee, Hibbs, Brandt, and Hansen of O'Brien. H.J. 117.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 5

By Lind.

A bill for an act relating to prescription drug containers dispensed by pharmacists.

Jan. 08 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 17.

Jan. 12 79 Subcommittee, Stromer, Anderson of Audubon, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 117.

By Brandt.

A bill for an act to prohibit the use of pneumatic tires with inserted ice grips or tire studs.

(See Com. Bill H.F. 456)

Jan. 08 79 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 17.

Jan. 19 79 Subcommittee, Kirkenslager, Tofte, and Davitt. H.J. 289.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 7

By Bina.

A bill for an act prohibiting the suspension of licenses to operate motor vehicles for limited violations of certain speed limits.

Jan. 08 79 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 17.

Jan. 19 79 Subcommittee, Schnekloth, McKean, and Hinkhouse. H.J. 289.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 8

By Spear and Bina.

A bill for an act relating to the requirements for a minimum program in art and music in grades nine through twelve.

Jan. 08 79 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 17.

Jan. 19 79 Subcommittee, Johnson of Woodbury, Lura, Krewson, Spear, and Perkins. H.J. 289.

Feb. 28 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 9

By Lind.

A bill for an act relating to driver education instruction.

Jan. 08 79 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 17.

Jan. 19 79 Subcommittee, Schroeder, Hoffmann, and Jay. H.J. 289.

* * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 10

By Evans.

A bill for an act relating to furnishing prosthetic devices for injured workers.

- Jan. 08 79 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 17.Jan. 19 79 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Jan. 31 79 Committee report, H.J. 428.
- Jan. 31 79 Recommended passage, H.J. 428.
- Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Conlon, Kirkenslager, and Gettings. H.J. 438.
- Feb. 01 79 Amendment H. 3199 filed. H.J. 446.
- Feb. 08 79 Amendment H. 3199 lost, H.J. 498.
- Feb. 08 79 Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 498.
- Feb. 08 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 509.
- Feb. 09 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 528.
- Feb. 12 79 Message from House. S.J. 399.
- Feb. 12 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 400.
- Feb. 13 79 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations, S.J. 438.
- Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Jensen, Hulse, and Orr. S.J. 547.
- Mar. 01 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 618.
- Mar. 01 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 618.
- Mar. 09 79 Amendment S. 3193 filed. S.J. 726.
- Mar. 12 79 Amendment S. 3193 adopted. S.J. 731.
- Mar. 12 79 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 1, S.J. 731.
- Mar. 14 79 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 3397. H.J. 920.
- Mar. 15 79 Amendment H. 3436 filed. H.J. 985.
- Apr. 30 79 Amendment H. 3436 withdrawn. H.J. 1920.
- Apr. 30 79 House concurred H. 3397. H.J. 1920.
- Apr. 30 79 Passed House, ayes 81, nays 10, H.J. 1920.
- May 01 79 Message from House. S.J. 1469.
- May 10 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2339.
- May 10 79 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2339.
- May 10 79 Signed by President. H.J. 2339. May 10 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2339.
- Jun. 05 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2640.
 - * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Crabb and Johnson of Woodbury.

A bill for an act to provide a procedure for dissolution of certain drainage and levee districts and transfer of jurisdiction and control over the improvements and rights-of-way of a district so dissolved to another overlying district without reclassification of the latter district.

- Jan. 08 79 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 17.
- Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Tyrrell, O'Kane, and Johnson of Howard. H.J. 368.
- Mar. 12 79 Committee report. H.J. 906.
- Mar. 12 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 906.
- Mar. 23 79 Passed House, ayes 80, nays 1, H.J. 1093.
- Mar. 27 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1180.
- Mar. 27 79 Message from House. S.J. 972.
- Mar. 27 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 972.
- Mar. 28 79 Substituted for S.F. 453 S.J. 990.
- Mar. 28 79 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 990.

```
Apr.
     02
          79
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1240.
Apr.
      09
           79
               Reported correctly enrolled, H.J. 1463.
Apr. 09
          79
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1463.
Apr. 09
          79
               Signed by President. H.J. 1463.
Apr. 09
          79
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 1463.
Apr. 12
          79
               Signed by Governor, H.J. 1579.
               * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Welden.

A bill for an act relating to teaching of the free enterprise economic system in grades nine through twelve.

```
    Jan. 08 79 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 18.
    Jan. 19 79 Subcommittee, Johnson of Woodbury, Lura, Krewson, Spear, and Perkins. H.J. 289.
    **** END OF 1979 ACTIONS ****
    Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Diemer, Daggett, and Groth. H.J. 146.
```

H.F. 13

By Krewson, West, Clark of Lee, Crawford, Pope, Evans, Thompson, Shull, Hanson of Delaware, Lura, Hoffmann, Johnson of Linn, Kirkenslager, Branstad, Lorenzen, Larsen, Harbor, Halvorson of Clayton, Hibbs, Poffenberger, Smalley, Bennett, Tofte, Menke, Shimanek, Pelton, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Stromer, Lind, Daggett, Crabb, Lageschulte, Welden, Diemer and Schnekloth.

A bill for an act relating to property tax exemptions for property on which improvements have been made in a revitalization area of a city and authorizing cities to issue revenue bonds for revitalization and urban renewal areas. (See Com. Bill H.F. 81)

```
Jan.
      80
           79
                Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 18.
Jan.
      09
           79
                Amendments H. 3001, H. 3002 filed. H.J. 85.
Jan.
      10
           79
                Amendment H. 3003 filed. H.J. 91.
Jan.
      12
           79
                Subcommittee, West, Clark of Lee, Hall, Lorenzen, Norland, Pavich,
                   and Pope. H.J. 117.
      16
           79
                Amendment H. 3058 filed. H.J. 187.
Jan.
Jan.
      17 .
           79
                Fiscal note. HCS.
                Withdrawn. H.J. 432.
Feb.
      01
           79
```

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS *

H.F. 14

By Welden.

A bill for an act making changes in the state income tax to reflect some of the effects on the tax of inflation, making the Act retroactive and providing a penalty. (See Com. Bill H.F. 739).

```
Jan. 09 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 46.
```

Jan. 19 79 Subcommittee, Conlon, Chiodo, Diemer, Shull, Lura, Jochum, and Davitt. H.J. 289.

Apr. 11 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 15

By Brandt and Miller.

A bill for an act to change the basis on which the semi-annual tax on mobile homes is computed.

```
Jan. 09 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 46.
```

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Harbor, West, and Norland. H.J. 368.

Feb. 14 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 16

By Welden.

A bill for an act relating to borrow pits.

```
Jan. 09 79 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 46.
```

Jan. 19 79 Subcommittee, Tofte, Van Maanen, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 289.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Feb. 12 80 Withdrawn. H.J. 484.

H.F. 17

By Schnekloth.

A bill for an act relating to attorney fees.

```
Jan. 09 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 47.
```

Jan. 19 79 Subcommittee, Jesse, Smalley, and Lonergan. H.J. 289.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 18

By Evans.

A bill for an act relating to the collection and distribution of state publications by the depository library center within the Iowa library department.

```
Jan. 09 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 47.
```

Jan. 12 79 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Johnson of Woodbury, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 117.

Mar. 15 79 Committee report. H.J. 982.

Mar. 15 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 982.

```
Mar. 15 79 Committee amendment H. 3425. H.J. 982.
```

Mar. 26 79 Rule suspended. H.J. 1120.

Mar. 26 79 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1120.

Apr. 03 79 Committee amendment H. 3425 adopted. H.J. 1301.

Apr. 03 79 Passed House, ayes 90, nays none, H.J. 1302.

Apr. 05 79 Message from House. S.J. 1088.

Apr. 05 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1089.

Apr. 06 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 1128.

Apr. 12 79 Subcommittee, Miller of Des Moines, Miller of Marshall, and Murray. S.J. 1214.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Feb. 01 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 277.

Feb. 01 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 277.

Feb. 06 80 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 336.

Feb. 11 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 453.Feb. 18 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 564.

Feb. 18 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 564.

Feb. 18 80 Signed by President. H.J. 564.

Feb. 18 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 564.

Feb. 21 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 624.

H.F. 19

By Schnekloth.

A bill for an act to require that polling places for all elections conducted under chapter forty-nine (49) of the Code be closed at eight o'clock p.m.

Jan. 09 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 47.

Jan. 12 79 Subcommittee, Crawford, Arnould, Branstad, Hibbs, and Walter. H.J. 117.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 20

By Evans.

A bill for an act exempting coal mined in Iowa and held as inventory by an electric utility from property taxation.

Jan. 09 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 47.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Schnekloth, Evans, and Howell. H.J. 369.

Feb. 28 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 21

By Thompson.

A bill for an act to exempt interest and dividend income from securities of the state and its political subdivisions from the state individual income tax.

```
Jan. 09 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 47.
```

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Harbor, Clark of Lee, and Norland. H.J. 369.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 22

By Evans.

A bill for an act relating to cost-sharing funds for mandated soil conservation projects.

```
Jan. 09 79 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 47.
```

- Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Pellett, Menke, and Cochran. H.J. 369.
- Feb. 16 79 Committee report, H.J. 600.
- Feb. 16 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 600.
- Feb. 26 79 Passed House, aves 84, navs 1, H.J. 669.
- Feb. 27 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 691.
- Feb. 28 79 Message from House. S.J. 583.
- Feb. 28 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 584.
- Mar. 01 79 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 620.

 Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Calhoon, Schwengels, and Priebe, S.
- Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Calhoon, Schwengels, and Priebe. S.J. 721.Mar. 28 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1003.
- Mar. 28 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 1003.
- Apr. 06 79 Passed Senate, aves 43, navs none, S.J. 1116.
- Apr. 09 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1149.
- Apr. 10 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1476.
- Apr. 17 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1579.
- Apr. 17 79 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1579.
- Apr. 17 79 Signed by President. H.J. 1579.
- Apr. 17 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1579.
- Apr. 20 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1738.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 23

By Rules.

A bill for an act regarding the frequency of salary and expense payments to members, officers, and employees of the general assembly.

```
Jan. 09 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 47.
```

- Jan. 11 79 Passed House, ayes 86, nays none, H.J. 95.
- Jan. 15 79 Message from House. S.J. 120.
- Jan. 15 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 121.
- Jan. 16 79 Referred to Rules and Administration, S.J. 151.
- Jan. 18 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 188.
- Jan. 18 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 188.
- Jan. 24 79 Committee report adopted. S.J. 217.
- Jan. 24 79 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays none, S.J. 218.
- Jan. 25 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 356.
- Jan. 30 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 394.

```
Jan.
      30
           79
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 394.
Jan.
      30
           79
                Signed by President. H.J. 394.
Jan.
      30
           79
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 394.
Feb.
      01
           79
                Signed by Governor. H.J. 435.
Mar.
      09
           79
                Became Law by Publication. H.J. 865.
                   * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Bina.

A bill for an act relating to the tort liability of governmental subdivisions.

```
    Jan. 10 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 86.
    Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Conlon, Holt, and Welsh. H.J. 369.
```

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Pelton, Jesse, and Hibbs. H.J. 146.

H.F. 25

By Lind.

A bill for an act requiring a food service operated in the state capitol building to use reusable plates, cups, glasses and utensils.

```
Jan. 10 79 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 87.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Crabb, Mullins, and Byerly. H.J. 369.

*****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 26

By Bina.

A bill for an act relating to first aid assistance to choking persons.

```
Jan. 10 79 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 87.
Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Lind, Husak, and Arnould. H.J. 369.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 27

By Lind.

A bill for an act relating to the enforcement of regulations prohibiting the dispensing of leaded fuel into motor vehicles requiring unleaded fuel.

```
Jan. 10 79 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 87.

Jan. 19 79 Subcommittee, Hoffmann, Schroeder, and Woods. H.J. 289.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****
```

By Bina.

A bill for an act relating to platting of land.

Jan. 10 79 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 87.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Gettings, and Schnekloth. H.J. 369.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 29

By Bina.

A bill for an act to divert a portion of the sales tax revenue to the municipal assistance fund to provide financial assistance to cities and property tax relief.

Jan. 10 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 87.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Harbor, Bennett, and Oxley. H.J. 438.

Feb. 28 79 Fiscal note, HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 30

By Lind.

A bill for an act limiting the number of calendar days the general assembly is in session.

Jan. 10 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 87.

Jan. 19 79 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Hibbs, and Bina. H.J. 289.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 31

By Lind.

A bill for an act relating to the prerequisites for obtaining an operator's license.

Jan. 10 79 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 87.

Jan. 19 79 Subcommittee, Johnson of Woodbury, Lura, Krewson, Spear, and Perkins. H.J. 289.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 32

By Pelton.

A bill for an act prohibiting the use, possession and sale of radar detection devices, and providing exceptions and a penalty.

Jan. 10 79 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 87.

Jan. 19 79 Subcommittee, Tofte, Pellett, and Hullinger. H.J. 289.

By Bina.

A bill for an act to provide cost-of-living increases for retired members of the Iowa public employees retirement system and providing an appropriation.

Jan. 10 79 Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 88.

Jan. 19 79 Subcommittee, Crawford, Hansen of O'Brien, Stromer, Swearingen,
Brandt, Bina, and Hinkhouse. H.J. 289.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 34

By Schnekloth.

A bill for an act relating to the method of establishing the population of cities, and prescribing a procedure by which cities may obtain recognition of unusually rapid population growth for the purpose of allocation of certain state funds.

Jan. 11 79 Introduced, referred to Cities. H.J. 92.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Diemer, Danker, and Spear. H.J. 369.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 35

By Evans.

A bill for an act providing for an assessment on grain purchased by warehouses if approved by a referendum of grain producers and designating the net proceeds for railroad branch line improvement.

Jan. 11 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 93.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Evans, and Howell. H.J. 369.

Mar. 21 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 36

By Bina.

A bill for an act authorizing cities and counties to impose local sales, services and use taxes, appropriating the proceeds, providing property tax relief, and making the taxes subject to applicable provisions of the Code, including penalties.

Jan. 11 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 93.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, West, Daggett, and Hall. H.J. 438.

Feb. 28 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

By Brandt.

A bill for an act requiring teachers to complete an approved human relations program.

Jan. 11 79 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 93.

Jan. 19 79 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Maulsby, Daggett, Wells, and Lonergan. H.J. 290.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 38

By Brandt.

A bill for an act to establish uniform regions to facilitate the delivery of services to state residents and citizens.

Jan. 11 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 93.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Swearingen, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 369

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 39

By Bina.

A bill for an act relating to property tax exemptions for property in revitalization areas of a city on which improvements have been made and authorizing cities to issue revenue bonds for revitalization areas and urban renewal areas.

Jan. 11 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 93.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, West, Pope, Clark of Lee, Lorenzen, Norland, Hall, and Pavich. H.J. 438.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 40

By Lind.

A bill for an act relating to education providing for a prohibition for the use of state funds to support guidance and counseling services in schools and requiring that all classes, except foreign language classes, must be taught in English.

Jan. 11 79 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 93.

Jan. 19 79 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Maulsby, Daggett, Wells, and Lonergan. H.J. 290.

By Bina.

A bill for an act creating the Iowa solid waste recycling authority, prescribing its powers and duties and providing for the financing of recycling facilities by the authority.

Jan. 11 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 93.

Jan. 17 79 Fiscal note, HCS.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Harbor, West, and Norland. H.J. 438.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 42

By Lind.

A bill for an act to prohibit the recording of speeding tickets for certain violations fifteen miles per hour or less over the posted limit, subject to a penalty provided by law.

Jan. 11 79 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 94.

Jan. 19 79 Subcommittee, McKean, Schnekloth, and Hinkhouse. H.J. 290.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 43

By Schnekloth.

A bill for an act to require the review and approval of county contracts by the county attorney.

Jan. 11 79 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 94.

Jan. 19 79 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Connolly, and Johnson of Howard. H.J. 290.

Jan. 25 79 Committee report. H.J. 374.

Jan. 25 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 374.

Jan. 25 79 Amendment H. 3175 filed. H.J. 374.

Jan. 29 79 Amendment H. 3180 filed. H.J. 389.

Jan. 31 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

Feb. 05 79 Amendments H. 3201, H. 3202 filed. H.J. 452.

Feb. 06 79 Amendments H. 3205, H. 3206, H. 3207, H. 3211 filed. H.J. 469.

Feb. 07 79 Amendment H. 3212 filed. H.J. 490.

Feb. 09 79 Rereferred to County Government. H.J. 527.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Connolly, and Johnson of Howard. H.J. 865.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 44

By Bennett.

A bill for an act to establish the standard of negligence for failure to install reflective devices on the sides of railroad cars.

Jan. 15 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 119.

Jan. 19 79 Subcommittee, Crabb, Bina, and Swearingen. H.J. 290.

* * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 45

By Crabb.

A bill for an act to require that polling places for all elections conducted under chapter forty-nine (49) of the Code be closed at seven o'clock p.m.

Jan. 15 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 120.

Jan. 19 79 Subcommittee, Crawford, Hibbs, Arnould, Walter, and Branstad. H.J. 290.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 46

By Bennett.

A bill for an act relating to title insurance.

Jan. 15 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 120.

Jan. 19 79 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Bruner, and Egenes. H.J. 290.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 47

By Hansen of O'Brien.

A bill for an act relating to local advisory committees for vocational education.

Jan. 15 79 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 120.

Jan. 19 79 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Maulsby, Daggett, Wells, and Lonergan. H.J. 290.

Mar. 12 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 887.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 48

By Hansen of O'Brien.

A bill for an act relating to authorization for teaching. (See Com. Bill H.F. 307).

Jan. 15 79 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 120.

Jan. 19 79 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Maulsby, Daggett, Wells, and Lonergan. H.J. 290.

Mar. 12 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 887.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Lageschulte.

A bill for an act to prohibit the use of deferred judgments or sentences for the offense of operating a motor vehicle while under the influence.

Jan. 15 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 120.

Jan. 19 79 Subcommittee, Hoffmann, Lageschulte, and Dieleman. H.J. 290.

Jan. 25 79 Rereferred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement, H.J. 351.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Welsh, Ritsema, and Hibbs. H.J. 438.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 50

By Davitt.

A bill for an act to require a board of review to specify reasons for its action on a protest when written notice of the action is provided to the property owner or aggrieved taxpayer.

Jan. 15 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 120.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Stromer, Johnson of Woodbury, and Hinkhouse. H.J. 369.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 51

By Daggett.

A bill for an act exempting farm machinery from the state sales and use tax.

Jan. 15 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 120.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Clark of Lee, Hummel, Bennett, Evans, Jochum, Pavich, and Howell. H.J. 438.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 52

By Schnekloth.

A bill for an act relating to the compensation of township trustees and clerks.

Jan. 15 79 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 121.

Jan. 19 79 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Binneboese, and Branstad. H.J. 290.

Apr. 30 79 Withdrawn, H.J. 1923.

By Clark of Cerro Gordo.

A bill for an act to revise the list of substances designated as controlled substances under the uniform controlled substances Act.

- Jan. 15 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 121.
- Jan. 18 79 Rereferred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 203.
- Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Rapp, Pelton, and Hibbs. H.J. 369.
- Jan. 30 79 Committee report. H.J. 395.
- Jan. 30 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 395.
- Jan. 30 79 Committee amendment H. 3183. H.J. 395.
- Feb. 01 79 Amendments H. 3196, H. 3197 filed. H.J. 446.
- Feb. 07 79 Amendment H. 3197 lost. H.J. 485.
- Feb. 07 79 Ruled out of order H. 3196, H.J. 485.
- Feb. 07 79 Committee amendment H. 3183 adopted. H.J. 485.
- Feb. 07 79 Passed House, ayes 91, nays 4, H.J. 485.
- Feb. 12 79 Message from House. S.J. 416.
- Feb. 12 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 416.
- Feb. 13 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 438.
- Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Scott, and Deluhery. S.J. 547.
- Feb. 20 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 521.
- Feb. 20 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 521.
- Feb. 28 79 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 593.
- Mar. 05 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 648.
- Mar. 02 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 734.
- Mar. 07 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 813.
- Mar. 07 79 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 813.
- Mar. 07 79 Signed by President. H.J. 813.
- Mar. 07 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 813.
- Mar. 09 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 903.

 ***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS ****

H.F. 54

By Pelton, Woods, Shimanek and Chiodo.

A bill for an act relating to district associate judges and judicial magistrates.

- Jan. 15 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 121.
- Jan. 19 79 Subcommittee, Pelton, Holt, and Patchett. H.J. 290.
- Jan. 30 79 Committee report. H.J. 395.
- Jan. 30 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 395.
- Jan. 30 79 Committee amendment H. 3182. H.J. 395.
- Jan. 31 79 Amendment H. 3190 filed. H.J. 429.
- Feb. 07 79 Committee amendment H. 3182 adopted. H.J. 486.
- Feb. 07 79 Ruled not germane H. 3190. H.J. 487.
- Feb. 07 79 Passed House, ayes 94, nays none, H.J. 488.
- Feb. 19 79 Message from House. S.J. 510.
- Feb. 19 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 510.

```
Feb.
      20
           79
               Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 518.
               Subcommittee, Willits, Kudart, and Briles. S.J. 628.
Mar. 02
           79
               * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * *
               Subcommittee, Kudart, Briles, and Scott. S.J. 133.
Jan.
      18
           80
Mar. 26
           80
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1103.
Mar. 26
           80
               Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1103.
Mar. 26
           80
               Committee amendment S. 5532 filed. S.J. 1107.
Apr. 02
          80
               Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1247.
Apr. 08
          80
               Committee amendment S. 5532 adopted. S.J. 1299.
Apr. 08
          80
               Passed Senate, ayes 37, nays 10, S.J. 1299.
Apr. 09
          80
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 1350.
Apr. 10
          80
               Message from Senate, with amendment H. 5964. H.J. 1471.
Apr. 16
          80
               House concurred H. 5964. H.J. 1638.
Apr. 16
          80
               Passed House, ayes 97, nays 1, H.J. 1638.
Apr. 16
          80
               Message from House. S.J. 1505.
Apr. 26
          80
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.
Apr. 26
          80
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2241.
Apr. 26
          80
               Signed by President. H.J. 2241.
          80
Apr. 26
               Sent to Governor, H.J. 2241.
May 26
          80
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 2623.
```

By Daggett.

A bill for an act to exempt certain industrial material and equipment from the sales and use tax.

(See Com. Bill H.F. 759).

```
Jan. 15 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 121.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Clark of Lee, Hummel, Bennett, Evans, Jochum, Pavich, and Howell. H.J. 438.

*** ** END OF 1979 ACTIONS ** ***
```

H.F. 56

By Thompson.

A bill for an act to allow the deduction of mobile home taxes paid in computing the state individual income tax.

```
Jan. 15 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 121.
Jan. 16 79 Rereferred to Ways and Means. H.J. 155.
Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Conlon, Lura, Diemer, Shull, Chiodo, Davitt, and Jochum. H.J. 438.
***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 57

By Schnekloth.

A bill for an act relating to the computation of income taxable for state tax purposes by allowing a partial deduction for rent paid for residential property, a partial deduction for rental income from residential property and the partial disallowance of a deduction for real property taxes paid on residential rental property.

Jan. 15 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 121.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Thompson, Shull, Lorenzen, Harbor, Anderson of Jasper, Husak, and Chiodo. H.J. 438.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 58

By Hansen of O'Brien.

A bill for an act to authorize transfer of unencumbered funds in drainage or levee district sinking fund accounts to form a common drainage or levee district revolving fund from which repair and maintenance costs may initially be paid.

Jan. 15 79 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 121.

Jan. 19 79 Subcommittee, Schnekloth, Dieleman, and Shull. H.J. 290.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 59

By Thompson.

A bill for an act to prescribe procedures for filling vacancies on governing bodies of school districts, counties and cities.

Jan. 16 79 Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 153.

Jan. 19 79 Subcommittee, Crawford, Hibbs, Arnould, Walter, and Branstad. H.J. 291.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * *

H.F. 60

By Hansen of O'Brien.

A bill for an act relating to the responsibility of area education agencies to provide for improvement of instruction in public schools.

Jan. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 153.

Jan. 19 79 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Maulsby, Daggett, Wells, and Lonergan. H.J. 291.

Feb. 01 79 Committee report. H.J. 445.

Feb. 01 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 445.

Feb. 08 79 Amendment H. 3225 filed. H.J. 506.

Feb. 08 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 507.

Feb. 08 79 Ruled not germane H. 3225. H.J. 507.

Feb. 08 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 507.

Feb. 08 79 Motion failed. H.J. 508.

```
Feb. 08 79 Passed House, ayes 92, nays none, H.J. 508.
```

- Feb. 09 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 528.
- Feb. 12 79 Message from House. S.J. 399.
- Feb. 12 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 400.
- Feb. 13 79 Referred to Education. S.J. 438.
- Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Gratias, DeKoster, and Brown. S.J. 547.
- Feb. 20 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 521.
- Feb. 20 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 521.
- Feb. 26 79 Substituted for S.F. 155 S.J. 558.
- Feb. 26 79 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 559.
- Feb. 27 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 574.
- Feb. 28 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 695.
- Mar. 02 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 753.
- Mar. 02 79 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 753.
- Mar. 02 79 Signed by President. H.J. 753.
- Mar. 02 79 Sent to Governor, H.J. 753.
- Mar. 06 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 793.
 - * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Connors.

A bill for an act providing that a defendant awaiting a judgment of conviction and sentencing or appealing a conviction for a class A felony shall not be admitted to bail.

- Jan. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 153.
- Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Maulsby, Doyle, and Corey. H.J. 369.
- Feb. 13 79 Committee report. H.J. 557.
- Feb. 13 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 557.
- Feb. 26 79 Passed House, ayes 88, nays none, H.J. 671.
- Feb. 27 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 691.
- Feb. 28 79 Message from House. S.J. 583.
- Feb. 28 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 584.
- Mar. 01 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 620.
- Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Scott, Ramsey, and Gentleman. S.J. 841.
- Mar. 27 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 977.
- Mar. 27 79 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 977.
- Mar. 27 79 Committee amendment S. 3288 filed. S.J. 978.
- Apr. 06 79 Committee amendment S. 3288 adopted. S.J. 1111.
- Apr. 06 79 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 1111.
- Apr. 09 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1149.
- Apr. 10 79 Secretary's report on correction in amendment S. 3288. S.J. 1174.
- Apr. 10 79 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 3829. H.J. 1476.
- Apr. 25 79 House concurred H. 3829. H.J. 1807.
- Apr. 25 79 Passed House, ayes 91, nays none, H.J. 1807.
- Apr. 25 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1813.
- May 01 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1982.
- May 01 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1980.
- May 01 79 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1980.
- May 01 79 Signed by President. H.J. 1980.

```
May 01 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1980.
May 04 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2121.
```

May 13 79 Became Law by Publication. H.J. 2661.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 62

By Crabb.

A bill for an act relating to the elimination of the effect of the temporary delay in the phase out of the personal property tax.

```
Jan. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 154.
```

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, West, Clark of Lee, and Anderson of Jasper. H.J. 438.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 63

By Howell.

A bill for an act requiring a life cycle cost analysis for certain government construction projects.

```
Jan. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Energy. H.J. 154.
```

Jan. 19 79 Subcommittee, Smalley, Mullins, and Perkins. H.J. 291.

May 10 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 2327.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 64

By Pelton.

A bill for an act providing that rules and forms submitted by the supreme court to the general assembly shall take effect the July first following their submission.

```
Jan. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 154.
```

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Corey, Ritsema, and Arnould. H.J. 370.

Jan. 30 79 Committee report. H.J. 397.

Jan. 30 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 397.

Jan. 30 79 Committee amendment H. 3184. H.J. 397.

Feb. 07 79 Committee amendment H. 3184 adopted. H.J. 482.

Feb. 07 79 Passed House, ayes 92, nays none, H.J. 482.

Feb. 12 79 Message from House. S.J. 416.

Feb. 12 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 416.

Feb. 13 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 438.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Willits, Hansen, and Rush. S.J. 547.

Mar. 19 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 854.

Mar. 19 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 855.

Apr. 06 79 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 1106.

Apr. 09 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1149.

Apr. 10 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1476.

```
Apr. 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1525.
```

- Apr. 11 79 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1525.
- Apr. 11 79 Signed by President. H.J. 1525.
- Apr. 11 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1525.
- Apr. 12 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1579.
- Apr. 21 79 Became Law by Publication. H.J. 1897.

 ***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

By Lageschulte.

A bill for an act to prohibit operating a motor vehicle while having a certain percentage of alcohol in the blood, and to apply penalties. (See Com. Bill H.F. 654).

```
Jan. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 154.
```

Jan. 19 79 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Daggett, and Hullinger. H.J. 291.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 66

By Bina.

A bill for an act relating to civil liability for losses caused by personal property and improvements to real property.

```
Jan. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 154.
```

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Smalley, Jesse, and Hibbs. H.J. 370.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS ****

H.F. 67

By Lind.

A bill for an act allowing the elderly to pay their property taxes by working for the local jurisdiction.

```
Jan. 17 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 189.
```

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, West, Clark of Lee, and Anderson of Jasper. H.J. 438.

Feb. 14 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 68

By Clark of Cerro Gordo.

A bill for an act relating to filing and disclosure of medical and developmental information pertaining to an adopted child and the child's natural parents. (See Com. Bill H.F. 723).

```
Jan. 17 79 Introduced, referred to Human Resources, H.J. 189.
```

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Mullins, Shimanek, Connors, and Sherzan. H.J. 370.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Feb. 13 80 Withdrawn, H.J. 494.

H.F. 69

By Clark of Cerro Gordo.

A bill for an act to provide that foster children and foster parents stand in the same relationship as children and their natural parents for certain purposes. (See Com. Bill H.F. 470).

Jan. 17 79 Introduced, referred to Human Resources, H.J. 189.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Mullins, Shimanek, Connors, and Sherzan. H.J. 370.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Feb. 13 80 Withdrawn, H.J. 494.

H.F. 70

By Clark of Cerro Gordo.

A bill for an act prohibiting public utilities from increasing electricity and gas rates when customers use supplemental energy sources.

Jan. 17 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 189.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Jochum, and Swearingen. H.J. 370.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 71

By Cusack.

A bill for an act authorizing cities to hold municipal elections, including municipal primary elections, on a partisan basis with use of major political party labels.

Jan. 17 79 Introduced, referred to Cities. H.J. 190.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Tyrrell, and Groth. H.J. 370.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 72

By Hansen of O'Brien.

A bill for an act relating to administration and distribution of interest in the permanent school fund.

Jan. 17 79 Introduced, referred to Education, H.J. 190.

Jan. 19 79 Subcommittee, Stromer, Thompson, Larsen, Menke, Diemer, Horn, Norland, Patchett, Groth, Jay, and Crawford. H.J. 291.
**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Apr. 09 80 Withdrawn, H.J. 1459.

By Davitt, Pelton and Binneboese.

A bill for an act relating to the rights and responsibilities of landowners concerning partition fences.

Jan. 17 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 190.
 Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Pelton, Anderson of Audubon, and Walter. H.J. 370.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 74

By Clark of Cerro Gordo.

A bill for an act to require operators of school buses to be twenty-one years of age.

Jan. 17 79 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 190.

Jan. 19 79 Subcommittee, Stromer, Thompson, Crawford, Larsen, Menke,
Diemer, Horn, Norland, Patchett, Groth, and Jay. H.J. 291.

*** * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 75

By Perkins.

A bill for an act amending the criminal code to prohibit the abandonment of dead bodies.

Jan. 17 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 190.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Rapp. H.J. 370.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Pelton, Jesse, and Hibbs. H.J. 146.

H.F. 76

By Smalley.

A bill for an act to increase the amount of the personal exemption credit allowed under the state individual income tax.

Jan. 17 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 190.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Clark of Lee, Hummel, Bennett, Evans, Jochum, Pavich, and Howell. H.J. 439.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 77

By Spear.

A bill for an act to prescribe a minimum number of units of credit to be offered by approved high schools.

```
Jan. 17 79 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 190.
```

Jan. 19 79 Subcommittee, Johnson of Woodbury, Lura, Krewson, Spear, and Perkins. H.J. 291.

Feb. 28 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 78

By Hibbs, Crawford and Pope.

A bill for an act establishing the legal age for the sale to and consumption of beer and alcoholic beverages at eighteen years of age.

```
Jan. 17 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 190.
```

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Crawford, Hibbs, and Brandt. H.J. 370.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 79

By Connors.

A bill for an act to allow members of the office of citizens' aide to become notary publics.

```
Jan. 17 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 191.
```

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Johnson of Woodbury, Crawford, Halvorson of Webster, and Woods. H.J. 370.

Mar. 15 79 Committee report. H.J. 982.

Mar. 15 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 982.

Mar. 15 79 Committee amendment H. 3424. H.J. 982.

Mar. 26 79 Rule suspended. H.J. 1120.

Mar. 26 79 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1120.

Apr. 03 79 Committee amendment H. 3424 adopted. H.J. 1300.

Apr. 03 79 Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 1300.

Apr. 05 79 Message from House, S.J. 1089.

Apr. 05 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1089.

Apr. 06 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 1128.

Apr. 12 79 Subcommittee, Rodgers, Slater, and Gratias. S.J. 1214.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Mar. 03 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 661.

Mar. 03 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 661.

Mar. 14 80 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 871.

Mar: 18 80 Message from Senate, H.J. 974.

Mar. 25 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1154.

Mar. 25 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1154.

Mar. 25 80 Signed by President. H.J. 1154.

Mar. 25 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1154.

Mar. 28 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1255.

By Menke.

A bill for an act regulating the sale of insurance and the receipt of fees from the sale of insurance by certain lending institutions and their owners and employees, and providing a penalty.

Jan. 17 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 191.

Feb. 09 79 Subcommittee, Pope, Chiodo, and Evans. H.J. 530.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 81

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to property tax exemptions for property on which improvements have been made in a revitalization area of a city and authorizing cities to issue revenue bonds for revitalization and urban renewal areas. (Formerly H.F. 13)

- Jan. 18 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 201.
- Jan. 18 79 Amendments H. 3113, H. 3114 filed. H.J. 235.
- Jan. 19 79 Amendments H. 3117, H. 3118, H. 3119, H. 3120 filed. H.J. 296.
- Jan. 19 79 Amendments H. 3121, H. 3122, H. 3123, H. 3124 filed. H.J. 296.
- Jan. 19 79 Amendments H. 3125, H. 3129, H. 3130, H. 3131 filed. H.J. 296.
- Jan. 19 79 Amendment H. 3132 filed, H.J. 296.
- Jan. 19 79 Amendments H. 3133, H. 3134, H. 3235 filed. H.J. 297.
- Jan. 19 79 Amendments H. 3136, H. 3137, H. 3138 filed. H.J. 297.
- Jan. 22 79 Rule suspended. H.J. 299.
- Jan. 22 79 Amendments H. 3139, H. 3140 filed. H.J. 302.
- Jan. 22 79 Amendments H. 3141, H. 3142, H. 3143, H. 3144 filed. H.J. 303.
- Jan. 22 79 Amendments H. 3148, H. 3149, H. 3150, H. 3152 filed. H.J. 303.
- Jan. 22 79 Amendment H. 3153 filed. H.J. 303.
- Jan. 23 79 Fiscal note, HCS.
- Jan. 23 79 Amendment H. 3117 lost. H.J. 316.
- Jan. 23 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 316.
- Jan. 23 79 Ruled not germane H. 3130. H.J. 319.
- Jan. 23 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 319.
- Jan. 23 79 Motion to suspend rules prevailed. H.J. 320.
- Jan. 23 79 Amendment H. 3139 adopted. H.J. 320.
- Jan. 23 79 Amendments H. 3122A, H. 3122C adopted. H.J. 322.
- Jan. 23 79 Amendment H. 3122D lost. H.J. 323.
- Jan. 23 79 Amendment H. 3122E withdrawn, H.J. 323.
- Jan. 23 79 Amendment H. 3122F lost. H.J. 324.
- Jan. 23 79 Amendment H. 3156 filed. H.J. 324.
- Jan. 23 79 Amendment H. 3156 adopted. H.J. 325.
- Jan. 23 79 Amendment H. 3123 as amended, adopted. H.J. 325.
- Jan. 23 79 Amendments H. 3155, H. 3158, H. 3159, H. 3160 filed. H.J. 328.
- Jan. 23 79 Amendments H. 3161, H. 3162, H. 3163, H. 3164 filed. H.J. 328.
- Jan. 24 79 Amendment H. 3142 adopted. H.J. 339.

- Jan. 24 79 Amendment H. 3152 withdrawn. H.J. 339.
- Jan. 24 79 Amendment H. 3153 withdrawn. H.J. 340.
- Jan. 24 79 Amendment H. 3131 lost. H.J. 341.
- Jan. 24 79 Amendment H. 3144 lost. H.J. 342.
- Jan. 24 79 Amendment H. 3170 filed. H.J. 342.
- Jan. 24 79 Amendment H. 3170 adopted. H.J. 344.
- Jan. 24 79 Ruled out of order H. 3114, H. 3160. H.J. 345.
- Jan. 24 79 Amendment H. 3113 as amended, adopted. H.J. 346.
- Jan. 24 79 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 346.
- Jan. 24 79 Amendments H. 3165, H. 3166, H. 3167, H. 3168 filed. H.J. 347.
- Jan. 24 79 Amendments H. 3169, H. 3171 filed, H.J. 347.
- Jan. 25 79 Amendment H. 3149 adopted. H.J. 357.
- Jan. 25 79 Amendment H. 3124B withdrawn. H.J. 358.
- Jan. 25 79 Amendment H. 3124A lost. H.J. 359.
- Jan. 25 79 Amendment H. 3125 withdrawn. H.J. 359.
- Jan. 25 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 360.
- Jan. 25 79 Ruled not germane H. 3135. H.J. 360.
- Jan. 25 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 360.
- Jan. 25 79 Motion failed. H.J. 361.
- Jan. 25 79 Amendment H. 3143 adopted. H.J. 362.
- Jan. 25 79 Amendment H. 3133 lost. H.J. 362.
- Jan. 25 79 Amendments H. 3173, H. 3174, H. 3176, H. 3177 filed. H.J. 374.
- Jan. 29 79 Amendment H. 3137 withdrawn. H.J. 379.
- Jan. 29 79 Ruled out of order H. 3140, H. 3159. H.J. 379.
- Jan. 29 79 Amendment H. 3174 adopted. H.J. 380.
- Jan. 29 79 Amendment H. 3164 as amended, adopted. H.J. 380.
- Jan. 29 79 Amendment H. 3119 adopted. H.J. 381.
- Jan. 29 79 Amendment H. 3150A withdrawn. H.J. 381.
- Jan. 29 79 Amendment H. 3150B adopted. H.J. 382.
- Jan. 29 79 Amendments H. 3129, H. 3136 withdrawn. H.J. 382.
- Jan. 29 79 Ruled out of order H. 3155. H.J. 382.
- Jan. 29 79 Amendment H. 3178 filed. H.J. 383.
- Jan. 29 79 Amendment H. 3178 adopted. H.J. 383.
- Jan. 29 79 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 384.
- Jan. 29 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 387.
- Jan. 29 79 Amendment H. 3179 filed. H.J. 389.
- Jan. 31 79 Amendments H. 3177A, H. 3165 lost. H.J. 405.
- Jan. 31 79 Amendment H. 3161A as amended, lost. H.J. 406.
- Jan. 31 79 Amendments H. 3177B, H. 3166 lost. H.J. 407.
- Jan. 31 79 Amendment H. 3161B as amended, lost. H.J. 408.
- Jan. 31 79 Amendment H. 3163 lost. H.J. 410.
- Jan. 31 79 Amendment H. 3189 filed. H.J. 410.
- Jan. 31 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 411.
- Jan. 31 79 Ruled not germane H. 3189. H.J. 411.
- Jan. 31 79 Amendment H. 3185 filed. H.J. 411.
- Jan. 31 79 Amendment H. 3185 adopted. H.J. 411.
- Jan. 31 79 Amendment H. 3176 as amended, lost. H.J. 412.
- Jan. 31 79 Amendment H. 3118A adopted. H.J. 413.
- Jan. 31 79 Amendments H. 3118B, H. 3121 withdrawn. H.J. 413.
- Jan. 31 79 Amendment H. 3141 adopted. H.J. 414.
- Jan. 31 79 · Amendment H. 3162 adopted. H.J. 415.

- Jan. 31 79 Amendment H. 3120 as amended, adopted. H.J. 415.
- Jan. 31 79 Amendment H. 3168 withdrawn. H.J. 415.
- Jan. 31 79 Amendment H. 3173 adopted. H.J. 416.
- Jan. 31 79 Amendment H. 3186 filed. H.J. 416.
- Jan. 31 79 Amendment H. 3186 lost, H.J. 416.
- Jan. 31 79 Amendment H. 3158 as amended, lost. H.J. 416.
- Jan. 31 79 Amendments H. 3192, H. 3194, H. 3193 filed. H.J. 419.
- Jan. 31 79 Amendments H. 3192, H. 3194, H. 3193 adopted. H.J. 419.
- Jan. 31 79 Rule suspended. H.J. 420.
- Jan. 31: 79 Amendment H. 3171A as amended, lost. H.J. 420.
- Jan. 31 79 Amendment H. 3171B lost. H.J. 421.
- Jan. 31 79 Amendment H. 3148 withdrawn. H.J. 421.
- Jan. 31 79 Amendment H. 3169 adopted. H.J. 422.
- Jan. 31 79 Amendment H. 3167 withdrawn. H.J. 422.
- Jan. 31 79 Amendment H. 3122B as amended, adopted. H.J. 422.
- Jan. 31 79 Amendment H. 3134 lost. H.J. 423.
- Jan. 31 79 Amendment H. 3138 withdrawn. H.J. 424.
- Jan. 31 79 Amendment H. 3179 adopted. H.J. 424.
- Jan. 31 79 Amendment H. 3132 as amended, adopted. H.J. 425.
- Jan. 31 79 Motions to reconsider withdrawn. H.J. 425.
- Jan. 31 79 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 425.
- Jan. 31 79 Motion to reconsider ruled out of order. H.J. 425.
- Jan. 31 79 Amendment H. 3187 filed. H.J. 425.
- Jan. 31 79 Amendment H. 3187 adopted. H.J. 425.
- Jan. 31 79 Amendment H. 3164 as amended, adopted. H.J. 426.
- Jan. 31 79 Passed House, ayes 79, nays 18, H.J. 426.
- Feb. 05 79 Message from House. S.J. 324.
- Feb. 05 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 324.
- Feb. 06 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 354.
- Feb. 08 79 Subcommittee, Readinger, Comito, and Rush. S.J. 394.
- Feb. 20 79 Amendment S. 3108 filed. S.J. 522.
- Feb. 26 79 Amendment S. 3119 filed. S.J. 565.
- Feb. 28 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 585.
- Feb. 28 79 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 585.
- Feb. 28 79 Committee amendment S. 3127 filed. S.J. 607.
- Feb. 28 79 Referred to Cities. S.J. 585.
- Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Readinger, Briles, and Coleman. S.J. 628.
- Mar. 02 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 631.
- Mar. 02 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 631.
- Mar. 05 79 Amendment S. 3141 filed. S.J. 650.
- Mar. 07 79 Amendment S. 3161 filed. S.J. 691.
- Mar. 07 79 Amendment S. 3163 filed. S.J. 692.
- Mar. 08 79 Committee amendment S. 3127A lost. S.J. 697.
- Mar. 08 79 Committee amendments S. 3127B, S. 3127C adopted. S.J. 697.
- Mar. 08 79 Amendment S. 3163 lost. S.J. 698.
- Mar. 08 79 Amendment S. 3170 filed. S.J. 698.
- Mar. 08 79 Point of order raised, S.J. 698.
- Mar. 08 79 Ruled in order S. 3170A. S.J. 698.
- Mar. 08 79 Amendment S. 3170A lost. S.J. 699.
- Mar. 08 79 Amendment S. 3185 filed. S.J. 699.
- Mar. 08 79 Amendment S. 3185B adopted. S.J. 699.

- Mar. 08 79 Amendment S. 3185A lost. S.J. 700.
- Mar. 08 79 Amendment S. 3170B withdrawn. S.J. 700.
- Mar. 08 79 Amendment S. 3127D as amended, adopted. S.J. 700.
- Mar. 08 79 Amendment S. 3168 filed. S.J. 707.
- Mar. 08 79 Amendments S. 3169, S. 3173, S. 3174, S. 3176 filed. S.J. 708.
- Mar. 08 79 Amendments S. 3177, S. 3178, S. 3182 filed. S.J. 708.
- Mar. 08 79 Amendments S. 3183, S. 3184 filed, S.J. 709.
- Mar. 09 79 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Mar. 09 79 Amendment S. 3183 lost, S.J. 711.
- Mar. 09 79 Amendments S. 3169, S. 3173, S. 3182 withdrawn. S.J. 712.
- Mar. 09 79 Amendment S. 3174A adopted. S.J. 713.
- Mar. 09 79 Amendment S. 3174B withdrawn. S.J. 713'.
- Mar. 09 79 Amendment S. 3141 as amended, adopted. S.J. 713.
- Mar. 09 79 Amendments S. 3177, S. 3184 withdrawn, S.J. 713.
- Mar. 09 79 Ruled out of order S. 3108. S.J. 713.
- Mar. 09 79 Motion to suspend rules. S.J. 713.
- Mar. 09 79 Motion to suspend rules withdrawn. S.J. 713.
- Mar. 09 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 713.
- Mar. 09 79 Ruled out of order S. 3176. S.J. 713.
- Mar. 09 79 Amendment S. 3191 filed. S.J. 713.
- Mar. 09 79 Point of order raised, S.J. 713.
- Mar. 09 79 Ruled in order S. 3191. S.J. 713.
- Mar. 09 79 Amendments S. 3178, S. 3168 adopted. S.J. 714.
- Mar. 09 79 Amendment S. 3119 as amended, adopted. S.J. 714.
- Mar. 09 79 Amendment S. 3161 as amended, lost. S.J. 715.
- Mar. 09 79 Amendment S. 3191 lost. S.J. 716.
- Mar. 09 79 Amendment S. 3188 filed, S.J. 716.
- Mar. 09 79 Amendment S. 3188 adopted, S.J. 716.
- Mar. 09 79 Motions filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 716.
- Mar. 09 79 Motions to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 716.
- Mar. 09 79 Amendment S. 3185B withdrawn. S.J. 716.
- Mar. 09 79 Amendments S. 3189, S. 3190, S. 3197 filed. S.J. 717.
- Mar. 09 79 Amendment S. 3189 withdrawn, S.J. 717.
- Mar. 09 79 Amendment S. 3190 adopted. S.J. 717.
- Mar. 09 79 Amendment S. 3127D as amended, adopted. S.J. 717.
- Mar. 09 79 Amendment S. 3197 lost. S.J. 717.
- Mar. 09 79 Passed Senate, aves 42, navs none, S.J. 717.
- Mar. 09 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 718.
- Mar. 12 79 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 741.
- Mar. 12 79 Amendment S. 3206 filed. S.J. 749.
- Mar. 12 79 Ruled out of order S. 3206. S.J. 741.
- Mar. 12 79 Explanations of votes. S.J. 744.
- Mar. 14 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 788.
- Mar. 13 79 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 3381. H.J. 910.
- Apr. 05 79 Amendment H. 3753 filed. H.J. 1401.
- Apr. 10 79 Amendment H. 3833 filed. H.J. 1502.
- Apr. 12 79 Amendment H. 3909 filed. H.J. 1554.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendment H. 3833 lost. H.J. 1611.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendment H. 3909 lost. H.J. 1612.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendment H. 3753 lost. H.J. 1613.

```
House concurred H. 3381, H.J. 1614.
Apr.
      18
           79
Apr.
           79
                Passed House, ayes 73, nays 17, H.J. 1614.
      18
           79
Apr.
     19
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654.
Apr.
      19
           79
                Explanations of votes. H.J. 1655.
           79
Apr.
      19
                Message from House. S.J. 1273.
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2121.
May
     07
           79
May
      07
          79
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2121.
          79
                Signed by President. H.J. 2121.
May
      07
May
      07
          79
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 2121.
May
      10
          79
                Signed by Governor. H.J. 2338.
```

By Spear.

A bill for an act relating to certain county offices by providing for the consolidation or separation of the offices and the appointment or election, and compensation of the officers.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * *

```
Jan. 18 79 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 201.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Schnekloth, Hullinger, and Lageschulte. H.J. 370.

*** ** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 83

By Spear.

A bill for an act abolishing county registrars of vital statistics and designating the clerk of the district court as the local registrar of vital statistics.

```
Jan. 18 79 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 202.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Howell, and Tofte. H.J. 370.

*** ** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 84

By Krewson and Bina.

A bill for an act to authorize cities to use chapter four hundred nineteen (419) of the Code in providing housing for the elderly or handicapped or for lower income families.

```
Jan. 18 79 Introduced, referred to Cities. H.J. 202.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Bina, Brandt, Halvorson of Webster,
Krewson, Larsen, and Lorenzen. H.J. 439.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 85

By Clark of Cerro Gordo.

A bill for an act requiring weekly reporting at an employment office in order to qualify for unemployment compensation benefits.

```
Jan. 18 79 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 202.
```

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Pope, Corey, and Horn. H.J. 439.

Feb. 06 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 86

By Krewson.

A bill for an act regarding publication of notice of the sale of public bonds.

```
Jan. 18 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 202.
```

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Crabb, Egenes, and Woods. H.J. 370.

Feb. 27 79 Committee report. H.J. 692.

Feb. 27 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 692.

Mar. 06 79 Amendment H. 3328 filed. H.J. 786.

Mar. 06 79 Amendment H. 3328 adopted. H.J. 786.

Mar. 06 79 Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 787.

Mar. 08 79. Message from House. S.J. 695.

Mar. 08 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 696.

Mar. 09 79 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 723.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Bergman, Gentleman, and Priebe. S.J. 841.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

END OF 1919 ACTIONS

H.F. 87

By Husak, Cochran, Daggett, Harbor, Avenson and Tyrrell.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of a force of reserve law enforcement officers for counties and the state of Iowa.

```
Jan. 18 79 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 202.
```

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Smalley, Doyle, and Danker. H.J. 371.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 88

By Anderson of Audubon, Husak, Danker, Harbor, Maulsby, Pellett, Johnson of Woodbury, Crabb, Lura, Holt, Branstad, Pope, Hansen of O'Brien, De Groot, Bennett, Schroeder, Spear, Hinkhouse, and Lorenzen.

A bill for an act to exempt from the state sales and use tax the gross receipts from the sale of gasohol.

```
Jan. 18 79 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 202.
```

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Harbor, Halvorson of Webster, and Tyrrell. H.J. 371.

Feb. 01 79 Committee report. H.J. 445.

Feb. 01 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 445.

```
Feb. 01 79 Committee amendment H. 3198, H.J. 445.
```

Feb. 05 79 Rereferred to Ways and Means. H.J. 450.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Evans, Shull, and Connolly. H.J. 588.

Feb. 28 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 89

By Hansen of O'Brien.

A bill for an act to establish a senior judge system. .

Jan. 18 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 202.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Pelton, Walter, Patchett, and Anderson of Audubon. H.J. 371.

Mar. 12 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 887.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS ****

H.F. 90

By Crabb.

A bill for an act to transfer the authority to conduct performance audits and performance evaluations to the auditor of state.

Jan. 18 79 Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 203.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Stromer, Brandt, and Anderson of Audubon. H.J. 371.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 91

By Krewson, Brandt, Shimanek, Cusack, Thompson, Lloyd-Jones and Bruner.

A bill for an act relating to a dissolution of marriage action and providing a penalty.

Jan. 18 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 203.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Lonergan, Johnson of Howard, Lloyd-Jones, Ritsema, and Conlon. H.J. 371.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 92

By Halvorson of Clayton.

A bill for an act relating to the member of the law enforcement academy council from the college aid commission.

Jan. 19 79 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 237.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Maulsby, Daggett, Wells, and Lonergan. H.J. 371.

```
Feb. 16
          79
               Committee report. H.J. 599.
Feb.
     16
          79
               Recommended passage. H.J. 599.
Feb.
      26
          79
               Passed House, ayes 90, nays none, H.J. 672.
Feb.
      27
          79
               Explanations of votes. H.J. 691.
Feb.
      28
          79
               Message from House. S.J. 583.
Feh.
     28
          79
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 584.
Mar. 01
          79
               Referred to State Government, S.J. 620.
Mar. 16
          79
               Subcommittee, Rodgers, Gratias, and Bisenius, S.J. 841.
Mar. 27
          79
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 978.
Mar. 27
          79
               Recommended passage. S.J. 978.
Apr. 06
          79
               Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 1111.
Apr. 06
          79
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1127.
Apr.
     09
          79
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 1149.
Apr.
     20
          79
               Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1308.
Apr. 20
          79
               Rereferred to State Government, S.J. 1308.
               * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan.
      18
          80
               Subcommittee, Carr, Miller of Marshall, and Yenger. S.J. 133.
     20
Feb.
          80
               Return to House. S.J. 509.
Feb. 20
          80
               Message from Senate. H.J. 587.
```

Apr. 19 79

Apr. 24

Apr. 24

Apr. 24

79

79

79

A bill for an act relating to the time allowed for renewal of a real estate apprentice

```
By Doyle.
salesperson's license.
Jan.
      19
          79
               Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 237.
Feb.
      09
          79
               Subcommittee, Pope, Chiodo, and Swearingen. H.J. 530.
Feb.
      16
          79
               Committee report. H.J. 599.
      16
          79
Feb.
               Recommended passage. H.J. 599.
Feb.
      26
          79
               Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 677.
Feb.
      27
          79
               Explanations of votes. H.J. 691.
      28
          79
Feb.
               Message from House. S.J. 583.
Feb.
      28
          79
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 584.
Mar. 01
          79
               Referred to State Government, S.J. 620.
Mar. 16
          79
               Subcommittee, Miller of Des Moines, Drake, and Bisenius. S.J. 841.
Mar. 27
          79
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 978.
Mar. 27
          79
               Recommended passage. S.J. 978.
                Amendments S. 3318, S. 3319 filed. S.J. 1005.
Mar. 28
          79
Apr. 05
          79
                Amendments S. 3318, S. 3319 withdrawn. S.J. 1093.
Apr.
      17
          79
               Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1218.
     17
          79
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 1240.
Apr.
          79
               Motion filed to reconsider vote, S.J. 1240.
Apr.
      17
Apr.
     17
          79
               Amendment S. 3502 filed. S.J. 1241.
     18
          79
               Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1261.
Apr.
          79
               Ruled out of order S. 3502. S.J. 1261.
Apr. 18
```

Message from Senate. H.J. 1620.

Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1778.

Signed by President. H.J. 1778.

Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1778.

```
Apr. 24 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1778.
Apr. 26 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1895.
**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****
```

By Doyle.

A bill for an act permitting fees of attorneys appointed by the court to be determined by judicial officers other than part-time magistrates.

```
Jan.
      19
           79
               Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 238.
      25
           79
Jan.
                Subcommittee, Pelton, Holt, and Patchett. H.J. 371.
Feb.
      28
           79
                Committee report. H.J. 712.
Feb.
      28
           79
                Recommended passage, H.J. 712.
           79
Feb.
      28
                Amendment H. 3264 filed. H.J. 713.
Mar. 06
           79
                Point of order raised. H.J. 788.
Mar. 06
           79
                Ruled germane H. 3264. H.J. 788.
Mar. 06
           79
                Amendment H. 3264 adopted. H.J. 788.
Mar. 06
           79
               Passed House, ayes 93, nays 2, H.J. 788.
Mar. 08
           79
               Message from House. S.J. 695.
Mar. 08
           79
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 696.
Mar. 09
           79
               Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 723.
Mar. 16
           79
                Subcommittee, Scott, Briles, and Hansen. S.J. 841.
                * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
Mar. 26
           80
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1104.
           80
Mar. 26
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1104.
```

Returned to Judiciary. S.J. 1407.

H.F. 95

Apr. 14

By Clark of Cerro Gordo.

80

A bill for an act to clarify the notice of adoption hearing provision in the Code.

```
Jan.
      19
           79
                Introduced, referred to Human Resources, H.J. 238.
Jan.
      25
           79
                Subcommittee, Mullins, Shimanek, Connors, and Sherzan. H.J. 371.
Jan.
      30
           79
                Committee report. H.J. 395.
      30
           79
Jan.
                Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 395.
Jan.
      30
           79
                Committee amendment H. 3181. H.J. 395.
Feb.
      07
           79
                Committee amendment H. 3181 adopted. H.J. 481.
      07
           79
Feb.
                Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 481.
      12
           79
Feb.
                Message from House. S.J. 416.
Feb.
      12
           79
                Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 417.
Feb.
      13
           79
               Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 438.
Feb.
      22
           79
                Subcommittee, Kudart, Gentleman, and Willits. S.J. 547.
Mar. 27
           79
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 977.
           79
Mar. 27
                Recommended passage. S.J. 977.
Apr. 06
           79
                Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 2, S.J. 1112.
           79
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 1149.
Apr.
      09
Apr.
     10
           79
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1477.
```

```
Apr. 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1525.
```

Apr. 11 79 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1525.

Apr. 11 79 Signed by President. H.J. 1525.

Apr. 11 79 Sent to Governor, H.J. 1525.

Apr. 12 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1579.

May 12 79 Became Law by Publication. H.J. 2661.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 96

By Halvorson of Clayton.

A bill for an act relating to powers of pipeline inspectors. (See Com. Bill H.F. 728).

```
Jan. 19 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 238.
```

Feb. 09 79 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Johnson of Linn, and Bruner. H.J. 530.

Apr. 03 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 1292.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 97

By Menke.

A bill for an act relating to the time period for maintaining proof of motor vehicle financial responsibility.

```
Jan. 19 79 Introduced, referred to Transportation, H.J. 238.
```

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Schroeder, Hinkhouse, and Menke. H.J. 439.

Feb. 20 79 Committee report. H.J. 611.

Feb. 20 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 611.

Feb. 22 79 Amendment H. 3248 filed. H.J. 640.

Feb. 26 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 674.

Feb. 26 79 Ruled not germane H. 3248. H.J. 674.

Feb. 26 79 Passed House, ayes 92, nays 1, H.J. 675.

Feb. 27 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 691.

Feb. 28 79 Message from House. S.J. 584.

Feb. 28 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 584.

Mar. 01 79 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 621.

Mar. 07 79 Committee report. S.J. 685.

Mar. 07 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 685.

Mar. 21 79 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 898.

Mar. 23 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1077.

Mar. 29 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1235.

Mar. 29 79 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1235.

Mar. 29 79 Signed by President. H.J. 1235.

Mar. 29 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1235.

Apr. 02 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1264.

By Doyle.

A bill for an act relating to the form of invoices for the purchase of motor fuel to support a claim for refund of motor fuel tax.

(See Com. Bill H.F. 645).

```
Jan. 19 79 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 238.
```

Jan. 19 79 Rereferred to Ways and Means. H.J. 288.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Pope, Hanson of Delaware, Lura, Branstad, Bennett, Anderson of Jasper, Jochum, and Connolly, H.J. 439.

Feb. 07 79 Amendment H. 3213 filed. H.J. 491.

Mar. 19 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 1017.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 99

By Davitt.

A bill for an act providing for the inclusion of certain valuation information on valuation notices issued by the assessor.

Jan. 19 79 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 238.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Gettings, and Johnson of Linn. H.J. 439.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 100

By Smalley.

A bill for an act increasing the homestead tax credit.

Jan. 19 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 238.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Clark of Lee, Hummel, Bennett, Evans, Jochum, Pavich, and Howell. H.J. 439.

Mar. 21 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 101

By Krewson.

A bill for an act relating to the use of polygraph examinations as a condition of employment.

Jan. 19 79 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 239.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

By Spear, Lloyd-Jones, Brandt and Jay.

A bill for an act relating to the payment of per diem expenses incurred by members of the general assembly when the general assembly is not in session.

Jan. 19 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 239.

Jan. 23 .79 Amendment H. 3157 filed. H.J. 328.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Hibbs, Brandt, and Hansen of O'Brien. H.J. 371.

Feb. 06 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 103

By Krewson.

A bill for an act to require the department of social services to make certified psychologists eligible to receive payment for services rendered to recipients of medical assistance.

Jan. 19 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 239.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Johnson of Woodbury, Crawford, Halvorson of Webster, and Woods. H.J. 371.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 104

By Jochum.

A bill for an act to allow employees of the blind commission to bargain collectively under the public employment relations Act.

Jan. 19 79 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 239.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 105

By Jochum.

A bill for an act relating to the scope of négotiations in public employment collective bargaining.

Jan. 19 79 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 239.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Menke, Welden, and Connolly. H.J. 439.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 106

By Clark of Cerro Gordo.

A bill for an act relating to requirements and condition for the employment of persons under sixteen years of age.

```
Jan. 19 79 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 239.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Egenes, Lorenzen, and Pavich. H.J. 439.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 107

By Stromer, Schnekloth, Cochran, Crabb, Lonergan, Anderson of Jasper, Dieleman, Conlon, Shull, Shimanek, Holt, Bina, Wells, Arnould, Jochum, Perkins, Hansen of O'Brien, Doyle, Krewson, Patchett, Menke, Harbor, Welden, Binneboese, Daggett, Swearingen, Ritsema, Connolly, Pellett, Johnson of Woodbury and Cusack.

A bill for an act relating to the use of diagnostic pharmaceutical agents by optometrists.

```
Jan. 19 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 240.
Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Lura, Stromer, and Brandt. H.J. 439.
Apr. 20 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 1672.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 108

By Commerce.

A bill for an act making a corrective amendment to section seven (7) of House File five hundred forty-five (545) enacted during the 1978 Session of the General Assembly, relating to the purchase by the risk management division of insurance for the board of regents.

```
Jan.
      19
           79
                Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 240.
Feb.
      07
           79
                Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 479.
Feb.
      12
           79
                Message from House, S.J. 399.
Feb.
           79
                Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 400.
      12
Feb.
      13
           79
                Referred to Commerce. S.J. 438.
Feb.: 16
           79
                Subcommittee, Goodwin, Comito, and Deluhery. S.J. 493.
Feb. 19
           79
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 513.
Feb.
      19
           79
                Recommended passage. S.J. 513.
Feb. 28
           79
                Amendment S. 3129 filed, S.J. 596.
Feb. 28
           79
                Point of order raised, S.J. 596.
Feb. 28
           79
                Ruled out of order S. 3129. S.J. 596.
Feb. 28
           79
                Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays none, S.J. 596.
Mar. 05
           79
                Explanation of vote. S.J. 648.
Mar. 02
           79
                Message from Senate. H.J. 734.
Mar. 07
           79
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 813.
```

 Mar.
 07
 79
 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 813.

 Mar.
 07
 79
 Signed by President. H.J. 813.

 Mar.
 07
 79
 Sent to Governor. H.J. 813.

 Mar.
 09
 79
 Signed by Governor. H.J. 904.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Spear, Lloyd-Jones and Jay.

A bill for an act relating to the payment of expenses to members of the general assembly.

Jan. 22 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 299.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Hibbs, Brandt, and Hansen of O'Brien, H.J. 371.

Feb. 06 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 110

By Walter, Hinkhouse, Binneboese, Wells, Bina, Horn, Arnould, Woods, Howell, Pavich, Gettings, Shimanek, Kirkenslager and Chiodo.

A bill for an act relating to the authorization to manufacture, distribute, sell, prescribe, and use amygdalin in this state and providing a penalty. (See Com. Bill H.F. 653).

Jan. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 299.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Walter, Maulsby, and Doyle. H.J. 439.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 111

By Wells and Spear.

A bill for an act relating to the official nickname of the state of Iowa.

Jan. 22 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 299.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Crawford, Stromer, and Walter. H.J. 371.

H.F. 112

By Crabb.

A bill for an act relating to the governmental-tort immunity of state and local governmental units.

Jan. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 300.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Conlon, Johnson of Howard, and Welsh. H.J. 439.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 113

By Hibbs.

A bill for an act to require that students in grades nine through twelve take an economics course stressing the concepts of the private enterprise system.

Jan. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 300.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Johnson of Woodbury, Lura, Krewson, Spear, and
Perkins. H.J. 372.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Diemer, Daggett, and Groth. H.J. 146.

H.F. 114

By Harbor.

A bill for an act to eliminate continuing education requirements for barbers.

Jan. 22 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 300.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Johnson of Woodbury, Crawford, Halvorson of Webster, and Woods. H.J. 372.

Feb. 26 79 Amendment H. 3256 filed. H.J. 684.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Hansen of O'Brien, Anderson of Audubon, Lura, Halvorson of Webster, and Bina, H.J. 334.

H.F. 115

By Patchett.

A bill for an act relating to disclosure of records of depositors' accounts maintained by banks.

Jan. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 300.

Feb. 09 79 Subcommittee, Pope, Hibbs, and Bina. H.J. 530.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 116

By Bennett.

A bill for an act allowing a school pupil's parent or guardian to waive the pupil's right to transportation to and from school.

Jan. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 300.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Stromer, Thompson, Horn, Crawford, Larsen, Menke, Diemer, Norland, Patchett, Groth, and Jay. H.J. 372.
* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 117

By Crabb.

A bill for an act relating to the scheduling of football games between the men's intercollegiate football teams of the state university of Iowa and the Iowa state university of science and technology.

```
Jan. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 300.
```

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Maulsby, Daggett, Wells, and Lonergan. H.J. 372.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Diemer, Krewson, and Groth. H.J. 866.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTION'S * * * * *

Feb. 12 80 Withdrawn, H.J. 485.

H.F. 118

By Danker.

A bill for an act to prohibit the use of public funds for lobbying and to provide a penalty.

```
Jan. 22 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 300.
```

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Hoffmann, Branstad, and Arnould. H.J. 372.

*** * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 119

By Crabb.

A bill for an act to remove the mandatory deposit on beverage containers containing alcoholic liquor and repeal an annual appropriation.

```
Jan. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 301.
```

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Evans, Branstad, and Howell. H.J. 440.

Feb. 14 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * *

H.F. 120

By Schnekloth.

A bill for an act relating to the classification of residential rental property for tax purposes.

```
Jan. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 301.
```

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, West, Schnekloth, Daggett, Diemer, Lura, Norland, Hall, Oxley, and Brandt. H.J. 440.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 121

By Hansen of O'Brien, Welden and Holt.

A bill for an act relating to the recovery of attorney fees paid by the county.

Jan. 22 79 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 301.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Bruner, and Johnson of Howard. H.J. 440.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Smalley, Welsh, and Johnson of Linn. H.J. 334.

H:F. 122

By Danker.

A bill for an act providing for the maintenance of a registry in the district court relating to dispositions of criminal actions.

Jan. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 305.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Jesse, Ritsema, and Arnould. H.J. 440.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Patchett, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Corey. H.J. 213.

H.F. 123

By Lageschulte.

A bill for an act to reduce the salaries for members of the general assembly.

Jan. 23 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 305.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Hoffmann, Bina, and Swearingen. H.J. 440.

Mar. 14 79 Fiscal note, HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 124

By Jochum.

A bill for an act permitting an employee to choose the care given under workers' compensation medical benefits.

Jan. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 305.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 125

By Bina.

A bill for an act authorizing counties to impose a local option sales and service tax, providing for state administration, property tax relief and penalties.

Jan. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 305.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, West, Daggett, and Hall. H.J. 440.

Feb. 28 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Brandt.

A bill for an act relating to state and county payments for burial expenses.

- Jan. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 305.
- Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Mullins, Shimanek, Connors, and Sherzan. H.J. 372.

 **** END OF 1979 ACTIONS ****
- Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Hoffmann, De Groot, and Sherzan. H.J. 147.

H.F. 127

By Spear.

A bill for an act relating to the consolidation of offices of county attorney.

Jan. 23 79 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 305.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS ****

H.F. 128

By Hansen of O'Brien, Hibbs and Mullins.

A bill for an act to provide a weighted enrollment for gifted and talented children. (See Com. Bill H.F. 724).

- Jan. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 306.
- Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Stromer, Thompson, Horn, Crawford, Larsen, Menke, Diemer, Norland, Patchett, Groth, and Jay. H.J. 372.
- Feb. 28 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

 ***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 129

By Smalley.

A bill for an act providing that a plan of restitution is a condition of parole.

- Jan. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 306.
- Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Pelton, Holt, and Rapp. H.J. 440.

 **** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****
- Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Ritsema, Jesse, Hibbs, Welsh, and Holt. H.J. 213.

H.F. 130

By Hinkhouse.

A bill for an act relating to the requirements for licensing of nursing home administrators.

Jan. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 306.

Jan. 25 79 Subcommittee, Cusack, Hoffmann, Bennett, Kirkenslager, and Miller. H.J. 372.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Bennett, Lind, and Miller. H.J. 147.

H.F. 131

By Evans, Hanson of Delaware and Johnson of Howard.

A bill for an act to increase the maximum interest rate applicable to certain tax anticipatory warrants to six percent.

Jan. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 558.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Shull, Egenes, and Dieleman. H.J. 440.

Feb. 13 79 Committee report. H.J. 558.

Feb. 13 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 558.

Feb. 14 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

Feb. 26 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 670.

Feb. 26 79 Ruled out of order. H.J. 670.

Feb. 26 79 Passed House, ayes 61, nays 31, H.J. 670.

Feb. 27 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 691.

Feb. 28 79 Message from House. S.J. 581.

Feb. 28 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 582.

Mar. 01 79 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 621.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Craft, Bergman, and Robinson. S.J. 721.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee reassigned, Bergman, Goodwin, and Priebe. S.J. 841.

Mar. 16 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 844.

Mar. 16 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 844.

Apr. 23 79 Passed Senate, ayes 30, nays 17, S.J. 1353.

Apr. 25 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1784.

May 01 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1980.

May 01 79 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1980.

May 01 79 Signed by President. H.J. 1980.

May 01 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1980.

May 04 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2121.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 132

By Brandt.

A bill for an act requiring liability insurance coverage for vehicles operated on the highways of this state and providing penalties.

Jan. 24 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 330.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Conlon, and Jochum. H.J. 440.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Hansen of O'Brien.

A bill for an act relating to the solicitation of public donations.

Jan. 24 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 330.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Hoffmann, Hansen of O'Brien, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 440.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 134

By Hansen of O'Brien.

A bill for an act relating to the issuance, and renewal of teacher certificates.

Jan. 24 79 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 330.

Feb. 09 79 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Maulsby, Daggett, Wells, and Lonergan. H.J. 530.

Mar. 12 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 887.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 135

By Jochum and Bina.

A bill for an act relating to filings by a public utility of new or changed rates, charges, schedules, or regulations relating to utility service.

Jan. 24 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 330.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Jesse, and Shull. H.J. 440.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 136

By Jochum and Brandt.

A bill for an act relating to the use of polygraph examinations as a condition of employment.

Jan. 24 79 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 330.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 137

By Daggett and Jay.

A bill for an act allowing county boards of supervisors to levy a tax and distribute moneys to nonprofit historical societies.

Jan. 24 79 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 331.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Danker, Connolly, and Clark of Cerro Gordo. H.J. 440.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 138

By Bina.

A bill for an act to provide for the issuance of special motor vehicle registration plates for members of the Iowa national guard.

Jan. 24 79 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 331.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Daggett, Lageschulte, and Miller. H.J. 441.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 139

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the computation of individual and corporate income tax and the franchise tax by updating references to the internal revenue code and making the Act retroactive.

Jan. 24 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 331.

Jan. 25 79 Rule suspended. H.J. 351.

Jan. 25 79 Amendment H. 3172 filed. H.J. 352.

Jan. 25 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 354.

Jan. 25 79 Ruled not germane H. 3172. H.J. 354.

Jan. 25 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 354.

Jan. 25 79 Motion failed. H.J. 355.

Jan. 25 79 Passed House, ayes 92, nays none, H.J. 355.

Jan. 25 79 Message from House. S.J. 232.

Jan. 25 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 237.

Jan. 25 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 250.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Craft, Rodgers, and Readinger. S.J. 311.

Feb. 01 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 317.

Feb. 01 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 317.

Feb. 08 79 Amendment S. 3054 filed. S.J. 377.

Feb. 08 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 377.

Feb. 08 79 Ruled out of order S. 3054. S.J. 377.

Feb. 08 79 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none, S.J. 377.

Feb. 13 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 554.

Feb. 26 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 679.

Feb. 26 79 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 679.

Feb. 26 79 Signed by President. H.J. 679.

Feb. 26 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 679.

Feb. 28 79 Signed by Governor, H.J. 728.

Mar. 14 79 Became Law by Publication. H.J. 1180. ***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS ****

By Spear, Perkins, Connors, Jay, Davitt, Norland, Hinkhouse, Binneboese, Gettings, Dieleman, Howell, Hullinger, Cochran, Sherzan, Bruner, Welsh, Halvorson of Webster, Anderson of Jasper, Patchett, Lonergan and Groth.

A bill for an act relating to the compensation of township trustees and township clerks.

```
Jan. 24 79 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 331.
```

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Binneboese, and Branstad. H.J. 441.

Apr. 30 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 1923.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 141

By Wells.

A bill for an act relating to the exceptions to real estate licensing requirements.

Jan. 24 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 331.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Crabb, Swearingen, and Woods. H.J. 441.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 142

By Pavich and Walter.

A bill for an act to exempt from the use tax tangible personal property used in interstate transportation and commerce.

Jan. 24 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 331.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Clark of Lee, Hummel, Bennett, Evans, Jochum, Pavich, and Howell. H.J. 588.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 143

By Clark of Cerro Gordo.

A bill for an act relating to the collection of substance abuse treatment costs paid by the county on behalf of substance abusers.

Jan. 24 79 Introduced, referred to County Government, H.J. 332.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Dieleman, and Shull. H.J. 441.

Feb. 14 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 144

By Shimanek.

A bill for an act to prohibit a lender from designating the attorney to represent a mortgagor in connection with the giving of a mortgage, and providing a penalty.

- Jan. 24 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 332.
- Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Walter, Johnson of Howard, and Rapp. H.J. 441.

 **** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****
- Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Walter, Welsh, and Conlon. H.J. 213.

H.F. 145

By Crabb.

A bill for an act relating to the maximum liability allowed by the Iowa Tort Claims Act and the chapter providing for tort liability of governmental subdivisions.

- Jan. 25 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 348.
- Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Conlon, Johnson of Howard, and Welsh. H.J. 441.

 **** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 146

By Spear, Lloyd-Jones, Welden, Brandt, Chiodo, Howell, Dieleman and Groth.

A bill for an act relating to the informal probate of estates.

- Jan. 25 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 349.
- Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Jesse, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Smalley. H.J. 441.

 **** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 147

By Jochum.

A bill for an act relating to new or changed rates, charges, schedules or regulations for utility service.

- Jan. 25 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 349.
- Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Jesse, and Shull. H.J. 441.

 **** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 148

By Daggett, Hinkhouse, Pellett and Cochran.

A bill for an act relating to the ownership of land by nonresident aliens and providing penalties.

- Jan. 25 79 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 349.
- Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Tyrrell, Van Maanen, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J.

Feb. 22 79 Amendment H. 3246 filed. H.J. 640. Mar. 01 79 Committee report. H.J. 729. Mar. 01 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 729. Mar. 02 79 Amendment H. 3311 filed. H.J. 771. Mar. 05 79 Amendment H. 3317 filed. H.J. 777. 06 79 Mar. Motion to suspend rules, H.J. 789. Mar. 06 79 Motion to suspend rules prevailed. H.J. 789. 79 Mar. 06 Amendment H. 3311 lost. H.J. 790. Mar. '06 79 Amendment H. 3325 filed, H.J. 791. Mar. 06 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 792. Mar. 06 79 Ruled not germane H. 3325. H.J. 792. Mar. 06 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 792. Mar. 06 79 Motion failed, H.J. 793. Mar. 07 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 813. Mar. 07 79 Amendments H. 3338, H. 3346, H. 3347, H. 3349 filed. H.J. 816. Mar. 08 79 Amendment H. 3356 filed. H.J. 845. Mar. 09 79 Amendments H. 3346, H. 3338 adopted. H.J. 860. Mar. 09 79 Amendment H. 3246 as amended, adopted. H.J. 860. Mar. 09 79 Amendments H. 3347, H. 3356 adopted. H.J. 861. Mar. 09 79 Amendment H. 3349 as amended, adopted. H.J. 861. Mar. 09 79 Amendment H. 3317 adopted, H.J. 862. Mar. 09 79 Passed House, ayes 84, nays none, H.J. 862. Mar. 12 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 904. Mar. 12 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 905. Mar. 19 79 Message from House. S.J. 850. Mar. 19 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 850. Mar. 20 79 Referred to Agriculture, S.J. 867. 79 Mar. 30 Subcommittee, Tieden, Miller of Marshall, and Priebe. S.J. 1028. Mar. 30 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1030. Mar. 30 79 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1030. Mar. 30 79 Committee amendment S. 3331 filed. S.J. 1034. Amendment S. 3393 filed. S.J. 1087. 79 Apr. 04 17 79 Apr. Committee amendment S. 3331 adopted. S.J. 1219. Apr. 17 79 Amendment S. 3393 adopted. S.J. 1219. 79 Apr. 17 Amendment S. 3494 filed. S.J. 1219. Apr. 17 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 1219. Apr. 17 79 Ruled out of order S. 3494, S.J. 1219. Apr. 17 79 Passed Senate, aves 48, navs none, S.J. 1219. 79 Apr. 19 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 3990. H.J. 1620. 25 79 Amendment H. 4119 filed. H.J. 1810. Apr. 79 Apr. 30 Amendment H. 4119 adopted. H.J. 1921. 79 Apr. 30 Amendment H. 4184 filed. H.J. 1921. Apr. 30 79 Amendment H. 4184 adopted. H.J. 1922. Apr. 30 79 House concurred H. 3990, as amended. H.J. 1922. Apr. 30 79 Passed House, ayes 90, nays none, H.J. 1922. May 02 79 Message from House, with amendment S. 3677. S.J. 1490. 04 79 May Senate refused to concur S. 3677 to H. 3990. S.J. 1538.

Message from Senate. H.J. 2110.

Message from House. S.J. 1579.

Conference committee appointed. H.J. 2135.

House insisted. H.J. 2135.

May 07 79

May 08

May 08 79

May

08 79

79

```
79
      08
                Conference committee appointed. S.J. 1587.
May
           79
May
      08
                Message from Senate. H.J. 2145.
           79
                Conference committee report. H.J. 2284.
Mav
      10
May
      10
           79
                Conference committee report adopted. H.J. 2284.
           79
May
      10
                Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 2285.
May
      11
           79
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 2388.
      10
           79
                Message from House. S.J. 1649.
May
      10
           79
                Conference committee report. S.J. 1661.
May
      10
           79
                Conference committee report adopted. S.J. 1662.
May
           79
                Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 1662.
May
      10
May
      11
           79
                Message from Senate. H.J. 2343.
           79
May
      11
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.
May
      11
           79
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2393.
           79
      11
                Signed by President. H.J. 2393.
May
May
      11
           79
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 2393.
                Signed by Governor. H.J. 2640.
           79
Jun.
      10
                * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Schnekloth.

A bill for an act relating to the authority of the board of supervisors to require the assessor to send a listing of the assessed property to the property owners.

```
Jan. 25 79 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 349.
```

Jan. 31 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Gettings, and Johnson of Linn. H.J. 441.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 150

By Pavich and Walter.

A bill for an act relating to tuition rates set by the state board of regents.

```
Jan. 25 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 349.
```

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Stromer, Dieleman, and Swearingen. H.J. 441.

Feb. 06 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 151

By Doyle.

A bill for an act relating to state government, and correcting certain obsolete, erroneous and inconsistent sections of the Code relating to the general assembly; providing for the filling of vacancies in the general assembly between sessions; clarifying the provisions of the Code relating to the compensation of members of the general assembly without changing the actual compensation to be received; equalizing the compensation of the lieutenant governor and speaker in certain cases; clarifying the

standing unlimited appropriation for the general assembly; modifying the power of contempt by the legislature; providing that all public bills will take effect on January first unless provided to the contrary in the bill; clarifying and modifying provisions of the Code relating to legislative records and publications; permitting the adoption of permanent rules and employee pay plans; and placing certain provisions of the Code relating to the general assembly in chapter two (2) of the Code.

```
Jan. 25 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 349.
```

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Hinkhouse, and Anderson of Audubon. H.J. 441.

Feb. 06 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 152

By Hansen of O'Brien.

A bill for an act relating to school funding providing for an adjusted enrollment, recomputation of the state cost per pupil, and authority to modify allowable growth by the school budget review committee.

```
Jan. 25 79 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 350.
```

Feb. 09 79 Subcommittee, Stromer, Thompson, Horn, Crawford, Larsen, Menke,
Diemer, Norland, Patchett, Groth, and Jay. H.J. 530.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 153

Jan. 25 79

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act making a technical correction to the chapter on termination of parental rights.

```
Feb.
      07
          79
               Passed House, ayes 94, nays none, H.J. 480.
Feb.
      12
          79
               Message from House. S.J. 399.
Feb.
      12
          79
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 400.
Feb.
     13
          79
               Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 438.
Feb.
      22
          79
               Subcommittee, Rush, Coleman, and Murray. S.J. 547.
          79
Apr.
     05
               Committee meeting report, S.J. 1101.
          79
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1101.
Apr. 05
Apr. 17
          79
               Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none. S.J. 1230.
          79
Apr. 19
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1620.
           79
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1778.
Apr. 24
Apr. 24
          79
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1778.
Apr. 24
          79
               Signed by President. H.J. 1778.
          79
               Sent to Governor, H.J. 1778.
Apr. 24
          79
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 1895.
Apr. 26
```

* * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS *

Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 351.

H.F. 154

By Swearingen.

A bill for an act to provide income tax credits for permanent soil and water conservation projects.

Jan. 29 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 375.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Conlon, Lura, Diemer, Shull, Chiodo, Davitt, and Jochum. H.J. 588.

* * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 155

By Thompson, Perkins, Davitt, Pavich, Anderson of Audubon and Shull.

A bill for an act relating to the treatment of free newspapers and shoppers guides under the state sales tax.

Jan. 29 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 376.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Clark of Lee, Hummel, Bennett, Evans, Jochum, Pavich, and Howell, H.J. 658.

May 07 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 2102.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 156

By Pellett.

A bill for an act relating to special deer hunting licenses.

Jan. 29 79 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 376.

Feb. 09 79 Subcommittee, Menke, Byerly, and Pellett. H.J. 530.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Menke, Anderson of Jasper, and Pellett. H.J. 658.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 157

By Shimanek.

A bill for an act relating to the accommodation offense.

Jan. 29 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 376.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Smalley, Lonergan, and Pelton. H.J. 441.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 158

By Evans.

A bill for an act to restrict use by the commission for the blind of requiring blind persons to receive instruction at a training, orientation and adjustment center as a condition for assistance.

Jan. 29 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 376.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Lura, Stromer, and Dieleman. H.J. 442.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Davitt, Howell and Byerly.

A bill for an act relating to the adoption of foreign born persons.

- Jan. 29 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 376.
- Feb. 09 79 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Rapp, and Johnson of Howard. H.J. 530.

 * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Patchett, and Corey. H.J. 213.

H.F. 160

By Thompson and Bina.

A bill for an act to require the development of programs for autistic children.

- Jan. 29 79 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 376.
- Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Johnson of Woodbury, Lura, Krewson, Spear, and Perkins. H.J. 442.

 * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Thompson, Menke, and Wells. H.J. 147.
- Feb. 05 80 Committee report. H.J. 375.
- Feb. 05 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 375.
- Feb. 13 80 Amendment H. 5225 filed. H.J. 502.
- Feb. 15 80 Amendment H. 5225 adopted. H.J. 531.
- Feb. 18 80 Passed House, ayes 90, nays none, H.J. 551.
- Feb. 18 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 564.
- Feb. 19 80 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Feb. 20 80 Message from House. S.J. 506.
- Feb. 20 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 506.
- Feb. 21 80 Referred to Education. S.J. 547.
- Feb. 28 80 Subcommittee, Gratias, Taylor, and Brown. S.J. 629.

H.F. 161

By Daggett, Danker, Lageschulte, Crabb, Pellett, Van Maanen, Hummel, Johnson of Howard, Maulsby, Schnekloth, Corey, Johnson of Woodbury, Anderson of Audubon, Branstad, Tofte, Holt, Tyrrell, Hanson of Delaware, McKean, Swearingen, Hoffmann, Kirkenslager, Menke, De Groot, Stromer, Bennett, Harbor, Hullinger, Cochran, Mullins, Davitt, Perkins, Hansen of O'Brien, Oxley and Jay.

A bill for an act increasing the individual exemptions allowed under section four hundred fifty point nine (450.9) of the Code for a surviving spouse, son, daughter, father, mother and other lineal descendant in computing the state inheritance tax. (See Com. Bill H.F. 761).

- Jan. 29 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 376.
- Feb. 06 79 Amendment H. 3208 filed. H.J. 469.
- Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Pope, Hanson of Delaware, Lura, Branstad, Bennett, Anderson of Jasper, Hall, Jochum, Connolly, and Conlon. H.J. 588.

Apr. 24 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 162

By Howell.

A bill for an act relating to the topsoil replacement of borrow pits.

Jan. 29 79 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 377.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Mullins, Corey, and Chiodo. H.J. 442.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 163

By Walter, Patchett, Pavich, Gettings, Woods, Bina, Jochum, Dieleman, Wells, Spear, Binneboese, Connors and Connolly.

A bill for an act exempting the sales of fuels used for residential purposes from the sales, services and use taxes.

Jan. 29 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 377.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Clark of Lee, Hummel, Bennett, Evans, Jochum,
Pavich, and Howell. H.J. 588.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 164

By Smalley.

A bill for an act to provide that tort claims against the state may be tried before a jury, and to provide that in cases where the act or omission complained of occurred outside of Iowa and the plaintiff is not a resident of Iowa, costs may be assessed against the state regardless of which party prevails.

Jan. 29 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 377.
 Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Conlon, Johnson of Howard, and Welsh. H.J. 442.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 165

By Hansen of O'Brien.

A bill for an act relating to the determination of mailing fees for motor vehicle registration.

Jan. 29 79 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 377.

Feb. 09 79 Subcommittee, Daggett, Lageschulte, and Miller. H.J. 530.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 166

By Shimanek.

A bill for an act relating to police activity in gathering evidence which does not constitute the crime of solicitation.

(See Com. Bill H.F. 368).

Jan. 29 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 377.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Welsh, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 442.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 24 80 Withdrawn, H.J. 190.

H.F. 167

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act to establish fees for private process servers.

Jan. 29 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 377.

Feb. 07 79 Passed House, aves 92, nays none, H.J. 483.

Feb. 12 79 Message from House. S.J. 399.

Feb. 12 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 400.

Feb. 13 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 438.

Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Briles, Willits, and Deluhery. S.J. 547.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Briles, Baugher, and Deluhery. S.J. 133.

H.F. 168

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to the rate of the fee upon turkeys delivered for processing.

Jan. 29 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 378.

Feb. 07 79 Passed House, ayes 76, nays 16, H.J. 484.

Feb. 12 79 Message from House. S.J. 399.

Feb. 12 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 400.

Feb. 16 79 Substituted for S.F. 171 S.J. 484.

Feb. 16 79 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 3, S.J. 485.

Feb. 22 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 543.

Feb. 20 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 606.

Feb. 26 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 679.

Feb. 26 79 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 679.

```
Feb. 26 79 Signed by President. H.J. 679.
```

Feb. 26 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 679.

Feb. 28 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 728.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 169

By Hansen of O'Brien.

A bill for an act authorizing merged areas to acquire and operate student residence halls, dormitories, and student centers including dining and parking facilities, and to finance the cost with revenue bonds.

(See Com. Bill H.F. 697).

```
Jan. 29 79 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 378.
```

Jan. 31 79 Amendment H. 3188 filed. H.J. 429.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Lura, Maulsby, and Lonergan. H.J. 442.

Feb. 06 79 Amendment H. 3209 filed. H.J. 469.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 170

By Brandt, Krewson, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Jesse, Cusack, Lloyd-Jones, and Bruner.

A bill for an act protecting family or household members from domestic abuse and providing a penalty.

```
Jan. 29 79 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 378.
```

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Mullins, Shimanek, Connors, and Sherzan. H.J. 442.

Feb. 08 79 Rereferred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 495.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS ****

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Shimanek, Patchett, and Ritsema. H.J. 214.

H.F. 171

By Krewson.

A bill for an act relating to the remitting of interest earned on revenues collected from the hotel and motel tax.

```
Jan. 30 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 390.
```

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Hoffmann, Anderson of Audubon, and Bina. H.J. 442.

Apr. 03 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By West and Perkins.

A bill for an act providing that repairs by the seller to new merchandise before sale do not constitute consumer fraud if within prescribed monetary limits.

- Jan. 30 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 390.
- Feb. 09 79 Subcommittee, Hibbs, Rapp, and Crabb, H.J. 531.
- Feb. 13 79 Committee report. H.J. 558.
- Feb. 13 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 558.
- Feb. 26 79 Passed House, ayes 62, nays 33, H.J. 678.
- Feb. 27 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 691.
- Feb. 28 79 Message from House. S.J. 582.
- Feb. 28 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 582.
- Mar. 01 79 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 621.
- Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Bergman, Craft, and Robinson. S.J. 721.
- Mar. 16 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 844.
- Mar. 16 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 844.
- Apr. 02 79 Amendment S. 3356 filed. S.J. 1059.
- Apr. 03 79 Amendment S. 3356 withdrawn. S.J. 1063.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendments S. 3517, S. 3519, S. 3522 filed. S.J. 1269.
- Apr. 20 79 Amendments S. 3517, S. 3519 lost. S.J. 1310.
- Apr. 20 79 Amendment S. 3522 adopted. S.J. 1311.
- Apr. 20 79 Amendment S. 3567 filed. S.J. 1311.
- Apr. 20 79 Amendment S. 3567 adopted. S.J. 1312.
- Apr. 23 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1360.
- Apr. 23 79 Amendment S. 3585 filed. S.J. 1361.
- Apr. 26 79 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1426.
- Apr. 26 79 Amendment S. 3567 withdrawn. S.J. 1426.
- Apr. 26 79 Amendments S. 3585A, S. 3585B adopted. S.J. 1426.
- Apr. 26 79 Amendment S. 3635 filed. S.J. 1426.
- Apr. 26 79 Amendment S. 3635 adopted. S.J. 1426.
- Apr. 26 79 Passed Senate, ayes 38, nays 11, S.J. 1427.
- Apr. 30 79 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 4181. H.J. 1901.
- May 02 79 Amendments H. 4243, H. 4244 filed. H.J. 2021.
- May 07 79 Amendment H. 4243 withdrawn. H.J. 2108.
- May 07 79 Amendment H. 4244 adopted. H.J. 2108.
- May 07 79 House concurred H. 4181, as amended. H.J. 2108.
- May 07 79 Passed House, ayes 83, nays 11, H.J. 2109.
- May 08 79 Message from House, with amendment S. 3738. S.J. 1583.
- May 09 79 Senate refused to concur S. 3738 to H. 4181. S.J. 1606.
- May 09 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 2201.
- May 10 79 House receded. H.J. 2237.
- May 10 79 Passed House, ayes 62, nays 32, H.J. 2238.
- May 10 79 Message from House. S.J. 1649.
- May 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.
- May 11 79 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 2393.
- May 11 79 Signed by President. H.J. 2393.

```
May 11 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2393.

Jun. 06 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2640.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****
```

By Krewson and Bina.

A bill for an act relating to the elections required for imposing a hotel and motel tax.

```
Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 390.
     30
          79
Jan.
Feb.
     01
          79
               Rereferred to Cities, H.J. 434.
               Subcommittee, Larsen, Hanson of Delaware, and Bina. H.J. 531.
Feb.
     09
          79
          79
               Committee report. H.J. 574.
Feb.
     15
          79
               Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 574.
Feb.
     15
     15
               Committee amendment H. 3237. H.J. 574.
Feb.
          79
Feb.
     23
          79
               Amendment H. 3251 filed. H.J. 665.
               Amendment H. 3327 filed. H.J. 796.
Mar. 06
          79
Mar. 06
          79
               Amendment H. 3333 filed. H.J. 797.
          79
               Committee amendment H. 3237 adopted. H.J. 887.
Mar. 12
Mar. 12
          79
               Point of order raised. H.J. 887.
Mar. 12
          79
               Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 888.
Mar. 12
          79
               Motion failed. H.J. 888.
Mar. 12
          79
               Rereferred to Ways and Means. H.J. 888.
```

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 174

By Johnson of Woodbury.

A bill for an act relating to the membership of the boards of adjustment of cities.

```
Jan.
      30
           79
               Introduced, referred to Cities, H.J. 390.
Feb.
     09
           79
               Subcommittee, Danker, Diemer, and O'Kane. H.J. 531.
Feb.
      20
           79
               Committee report. H.J. 610.
Feb.
      20
           79
               Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 610.
Feb.
      20
           79
               Committee amendment H. 3239, H.J. 610.
Feb.
      26
           79
               Committee amendment H. 3239 adopted. H.J. 676.
     26
           79
Feb.
               Passed House, ayes 90, nays 4, H.J. 676.
     27
           79
Feb.
               Explanations of votes. H.J. 691.
Feb.
      28
           79
               Message from House. S.J. 584.
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 585.
Feb. 28
           79
Mar. 01
           79
               Referred to Cities. S.J. 621.
Mar. 09
           79
               Subcommittee, Taylor, Hansen, and Palmer. S.J. 721.
           79
                Amendment S. 3257 filed. S.J. 910.
Mar. 21
Mar. 22
           79
               Committee report. S.J. 918.
Mar. 22
           79
               Recommended passage. S.J. 918.
           79
               Amendment S. 3257 adopted. S.J. 1109.
Apr. 06
Apr. 06
           79
               Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 1109.
Арг.
      09
           79
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 1149.
```

```
Apr. 10 79 Secretary's report on correction in amendment S. 3257. S.J. 1174.
```

- Apr. 10 79 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 3828. H.J. 1477.
- May 07 79 House concurred H. 3828. H.J. 2107.
- May 07 79 Passed House, ayes 98, nays none, H.J. 2107.
- May 08 79 Message from House. S.J. 1572.
- May 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.
- May 11 79 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 2393.
- May 11 79 Signed by President. H.J. 2393.
- May 11 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2393.
- Jun. 06 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2640.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 175

By Cochran, Hullinger, Harbor, Holt, Menke, Husak, Brandt, Cusack, Bina, Groth, Davitt, Gettings, Wells, Stromer, Halvorson of Webster, Anderson of Jasper and Dieleman.

A bill for an act to exempt from the state sales and use tax the gross receipts from the sale of gasohol.

```
Jan. 30 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 391.
```

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Evans, Shull, and Connolly. H.J. 588.

Mar. 14 79 Fiscal note, HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 176

By Danker, Crabb, Harbor and Schroeder.

A bill for an act relating to preaudit authority over the area education agencies and the board of regents.

```
Jan. 30 79 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 391.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 177

By Johnson of Linn and Hibbs.

A bill for an act relating to the composition of the general assembly.

```
Jan. 30 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 391.
```

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Lloyd-Jones, and Anderson of Audubon. H.J. 442.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 178

By Johnson of Linn, Woods, Byerly and Horn.

A bill for an act relating to the membership of the beer and liquor control council.

Jan. 30 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 391.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Hibbs, Johnson of Woodbury, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 442.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 179

By Spear, Hanson of Delaware, Bina, Bruner, Brandt, Dieleman, Krewson, Lloyd-Jones and Groth.

A bill for an act relating to the appointment of the secretary of agriculture.

Jan. 30 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 391.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Lura, Hinkhouse, and Johnson of Woodbury. H.J. 442.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 180

By Gettings.

A bill for an act relating to the training of a coonhound at night thirty days prior to the hunting season on raccoons.

Jan. 30 79 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 391.

Feb. 09 79 Subcommittee, Hummel, Cochran, and Larsen. H.J. 531.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 30 80 Amendment H. 5092 filed. H.J. 282.

H.F. 181

By Woods, Chiodo, Pavich, Walter, Jochum, Bina, Brandt, Rapp, Sherzan, Wells, Doyle, Horn, Byerly, O'Kane and Welsh.

A bill for an act to permit pari-mutuel betting in Iowa by creating a state racing commission and prescribing its powers and duties, by providing for licensing of certain organizations for the purpose of conducting horse or dog races and racing meets, by imposing taxes and fees and providing for their use and disbursement, and by declaring certain acts to be unlawful and prescribing penalties for their commission.

Jan. 30 79 Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 391.

Feb. 01 79 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Crawford, and Dieleman. H.J. 442.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 182

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to infectious and contagious diseases in swine.

```
Jan. 30 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 392.
```

- Jan. 31 79 Amendment H. 3191 filed. H.J. 429.
- Feb. 07 79 Amendment H. 3191 lost. H.J. 488.
- Feb. 07 79 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 489.
- Feb. 12 79 Message from House. S.J. 399.
- Feb. 12 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 400.
- Feb. 13 79 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 438.
- Feb. 22 79 Subcommittee, Hutchins, Miller of Cerro Gordo, and Tieden. S.J. 548.
- Mar. 13 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 767.
- Mar. 13 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 767.
- Mar. 21 79 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 900.
- Mar. 23 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1077.
- Mar. 29 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1235.
- Mar. 29 79 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1235.
- Mar. 29 79 Signed by President. H.J. 1235.
- Mar. 29 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1235.
- Apr. 02 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1264.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 183

By Pelton.

A bill for an act relating to the valuation of land which is used for wind erosion control or wildlife habitat purposes.

```
Jan. 31 79 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 399.
```

Feb. 09 79 Subcommittee, Johnson of Howard, Perkins, and Van Maanen. H.J. 531.

Apr. 24 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 184

By Howell.

A bill for an act relating to pipelines.

Jan. 31 79 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 399.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Hummel, Hinkhouse, and Van Maanen. H.J. 588.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 185

By Pavich and Walter.

A bill for an act relating to the exemption for a disabled dependent under the Iowa income tax.

- Jan. 31 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 399.
- Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Conlon, Lura, Diemer, Shull, Chiodo, Davitt, and Jochum. H.J. 588.

Feb. 28 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 186

By Hansen of O'Brien.

A bill for an act relating to the use of instruction permits by motorcycle and motor vehicle operators.

Jan. 31 79 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 399.

Feb. 09 79 Subcommittee, Egenes, Davitt, Jay, Lageschulte, and McKean. H.J. 531.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 187

By Hullinger, Daggett, Van Maanen, Davitt and Smalley.

A bill for an act relating to the registration of vehicles owned and used exclusively for activities for churches and religious organizations.

Jan. 31 79 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 399.

Feb. 05 79 Amendment H. 3200 filed. H.J. 452.

Feb. 09 79 Subcommittee, Kirkenslager, Binneboese, and Menke. H.J. 531.

Feb. 14 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 188

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act to increase the appropriation to the livestock disease research fund.

Jan. 31 79 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 399.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 189

By Groth and Maulsby.

A bill for an act to legalize the proceedings of the city of Havelock, Iowa in connection with the letting of certain contracts. (See Com. Bill H.F. 710).

Jan. 31 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 399.

Jan. 31 79 Proof of publication certified. H.J. 428.

Feb. 09 79 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Walter, and Pelton. H.J. 531.

Feb. 28 79 Committee report. H.J. 713.

Feb. 28 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 713.

Mar. 13 79 Rereferred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 911.

Mar. 28 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 1193.

* * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 190

By Bennett and Schnekloth.

A bill for an act exempting from the state sales, service and use tax the gross receipts from the sale and use of fuel used in heating agricultural buildings.

Jan. 31 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 400.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Clark of Lee, Hummel, Bennett, Evans, Jochum, Pavich, and Howell. H.J. 588.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 191

By Bennett.

A bill for an act to grant a partial exemption from property taxation to certain agricultural land.

Jan. 31 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 400.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, West, Schnekloth, Daggett, Diemer, Lura, Norland, Brandt, Hall, and Oxley. H.J. 589.

Mar. 20 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 192

By Harbor, Halvorson of Webster and McKean.

A bill for an act authorizing ambulance services by townships and an additional property tax levy.

(See Com. Bill H.F. 192).

Jan. 31 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 400.

Mar. 20 79 Fiscal note, HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 193

By Hibbs, McKean, Tyrrell and Thompson.

A bill for an act to repeal eligibility for membership in the Iowa public employees' retirement system for members of the general assembly.

Jan. 31 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 400.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Crawford, Hansen of O'Brien, Stromer, Swearingen, Brandt, Bina, and Hinkhouse. H.J. 589.

Feb. 28 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * *

By Hansen of O'Brien.

A bill for an act relating to the payment of claims for nonpublic school pupil transportation.

(See Com. Bill H.F. 729).

Jan. 31 79 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 400.

Apr. 03 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 1298.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 195

By Doyle.

A bill for an act relating to the labor commissioner's authority to issue rules under the state elevator code to make elevators accessible to and usable by the general public.

Feb. 01 79 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 431.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Thompson, Welden, and Horn. H.J. 589.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 196

By Evans, Anderson of Audubon, Pope, Lura, Poffenberger and Shull.

A bill for an act allowing a homestead credit to individuals who own a life estate in the homestead with the reversion interest held by a nonprofit corporation. (See Com. Bill H.F. 756).

Feb. 01 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 431.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, West, Schnekloth, Hall, Daggett, Diemer, Lura, Norland, Brandt, and Oxley. H.J. 659.

Mar. 20 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 197

By Egenes.

A bill for an act to freeze the current maximum weekly benefit for unemployed persons until the maximum benefit equals sixty percent of the average weekly wage.

Feb. 01 79 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 431.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Pope, Menke, Holt, Connors, and Wells. H.J. 589.

Feb. 28 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Tofte.

A bill for an act relating to eligibility of municipal fire and police personnel for workers' compensation.

- Feb. 01 79 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 431.
- Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Egenes, Corey, and Connors. H.J. 589.
- Feb. 22 79 Amendment H. 3247 filed. H.J. 640.
- Feb. 28 79 Committee report. H.J. 713.
- Feb. 28 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 713.
- Mar. 12 79 Amendment H. 3247 adopted. H.J. 888.
- Mar. 12 79 Passed House, ayes 91, nays none, H.J. 888.
- May 11 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 2388.
- Mar. 15 79 Message from House. S.J. 803.
- Mar. 15 79 Read first time, passed on file, S.J. 804.
- Mar. 16 79 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 843.
- Mar. 23 79 Subcommittee, Carney, Taylor, and Palmer. S.J. 933.
- Mar. 30 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1032.
- Mar. 30, 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 1032.
- Apr. 06 79 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 1118.
- Apr. 09 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1149.
- Apr. 10 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1477.
- Apr. 19 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1653.
- Apr. 19 79 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1653.
- Apr. 19 79 Signed by President. H.J. 1653.
- Apr. 19 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1653.
- Apr. 23 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1777.

 ***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS ****

H.F. 199

By Hibbs.

A bill for an act relating to the licensing and regulation of athletic trainers, providing fees and penalties.

- Feb. 01 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 431.
- Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Johnson of Woodbury, Crawford,
 Halvorson of Webster, and Woods. H.J. 589.

 **** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****
- Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Hansen of O'Brien, Anderson of Audubon, Lura, Halvorson of Webster, and Bina. H.J. 334.

H.F. 200

By Clark of Lee.

A bill for an act to provide for compilation and printing of a directory of former legislators.

Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 432. Feb. 01 79

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Stromer, and Woods. H.J. 589.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 201

By Johnson of Linn, Woods, Byerly, Horn and Hanson of Delaware.

A bill for an act to repeal the special fifteen percent tax imposed on retail liquor licensees.

Feb. 01 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 432.

Mar. 12 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 202

By Pelton.

A bill for an act providing that energy conservation shall be one of the objectives of city and county zoning regulations.

Feb. 01 79 Introduced, referred to Energy. H.J. 432.

Feb. 09 79 Subcommittee, McKean, Pelton, and Bruner, H.J. 531.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * *

18 Subcommittee reassigned, Hullinger, Van Maanen, and Lind. H.J. Jan. 80 147.

H.F. 203

By Thompson.

A bill for an act relating to the maximum fee for the furnishing or procurement of employment.

Feb. 01 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 432. 79

Subcommittee, Holt, Kirkenslager, and Byerly. H.J. 589. Feb. 16 * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 204

By Cusack and Bina.

A bill for an act authorizing cities and counties to levy a tax to promote, establish and maintain recreational, educational and other activities for senior citizens.

Feb. 05 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 448.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, West, Schnekloth, Daggett, Diemer, Lura, Norland, Hall, Brandt, and Oxley. H.J. 659.

Mar. 01 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * *

By Cusack and Dieleman.

A bill for an act to prohibit the public display of explicit sexual material and providing a penalty.

Feb. 05 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 448.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Patchett, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Hibbs. H.J. 589.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 206

By Cusack and Dieleman.

A bill for an act relating to compensating victims of violent crime and providing a penalty.

Feb. 05 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 448.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Pelton, Holt, and Rapp. H.J. 589.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Ritsema, Patchett, Hibbs, Welsh, and Holt. H.J. 214.

H.F. 207

By Cusack, Bina and Dieleman.

A bill for an act relating to the indemnification of private citizens who have suffered injury of damages or death in connection with the commission of a crime or the rescue of a person in immediate danger of death or injury.

Feb. 05 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 448.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Pelton, Holt, and Rapp. H.J. 589.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Ritsema, Patchett, Hibbs, Welsh, and Holt. H.J. 214.

H.F. 208

By Lageschulte.

A bill for an act establishing a separate chapter of the Code dealing with minors and objectionable publications and shows and providing a penalty.

Feb. 05 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 448.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Patchett, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Hibbs. H.J. 589.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Bina, Cusack, Arnould and Gettings.

A bill for an act making an appropriation to provide funds to cities for the purpose of aiding in the payment of unexpected costs resulting from excessive snowfall.

Feb. 05 79 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 449.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 210

By Daggett.

A bill for an act providing a tax exemption for property used in the manufacture of grain alcohol fuel.

Feb. 05 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 449.

Feb. 07 79 Amendment H. 3215 filed, H.J. 491.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Clark of Lee, Hummel, Bennett, Evans, Jochum,
Pavich, and Howell. H.J. 659.

*** ** END OF 1979 ACTIONS ** ***

H.F. 211

By Walter, Pavich, Bina and Gettings.

A bill for an act relating to estimates of expenditure requirements submitted by state departments and establishments.

Feb. 05 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 449.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Johnson of Woodbury, Stromer, and Dieleman. H.J. 590.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * *

H.F. 212

By Walter and Pavich.

A bill for an act relating to medical treatment of indigent patients in university hospitals in bordering states and providing funds for the treatment.

Feb. 05 79 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 449.

Feb. 09 79 Subcommittee, Lind, Husak, and Arnould. H.J. 531.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 213

By Cusack.

A bill for an act relating to access to information by the citizens' aide.

Feb. 05 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 449.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Lura, Hansen of O'Brien, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 590.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 214

By Walter and Bina.

A bill for an act requiring the identification of charges imposed by public utilities for the late payment of utility service bills.

Feb. 05 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 449.

Feb. 09 79 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Bina, and Shull. H.J. 531.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 215

By Cusack.

A bill for an act relating to the property tax exemption for property used to control air and water pollution.

Feb. 05 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 449.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, West, Schnekloth, Daggett, Diemer, Lura, Norland, Hall, Brandt, and Oxley. H.J. 659.

May 01 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * *

H.F. 216

By Cusack and Bina.

A bill for an act relating to the manner of electing members of local school district boards of directors.

Feb. 05 79 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 450.

Feb. 09 79 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Maulsby, Daggett, Wells, and Lonergan. H.J. 531.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 217

By Pelton, Hullinger, Perkins, Lloyd-Jones, Poffenberger, Bruner, Crawford, Stromer, Hinkhouse, Shull, Evans, Smalley and Bina.

A bill for an act to provide for a bipartisan commission to prepare plans for the reapportionment of the general assembly and the redrawing of congressional district following the 1980 federal decennial census, succeeding decennial censuses. (See Com. Bill H.F. 707).

Feb. 06 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 453.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Lloyd-Jones, and Anderson of Audubon.
H.J. 590.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 218

By Pelton.

A bill for an act to provide that certain hearings and meetings conducted for public collective bargaining purposes be open to the public, and subjecting violators to damages and other remedial actions.

Feb. 06 79 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 454.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Conlon, Lorenzen, and Byerly. H.J. 590.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 219

By Hansen of O'Brien, Dieleman, Hinkhouse, Binneboese, Howell, Tyrrell, Johnson of Linn, Maulsby, Ritsema, Lind, Poffenberger, Hoffmann, Holt, Evans, Tofte, Hullinger and De Groot.

A bill for an act relating to the appeal to the Iowa beer and liquor control department by liquor control licensees or beer permittees or by liquor control license applicants or beer permit applicants.

Feb. 06 79 Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 454.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Anderson of Audubon, Shimanek, and Brandt. H.J. 590.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 220

By Cusack.

A bill for an act to repeal bounties on certain wild animals.

Feb. 06 79 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 454.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Menke, Van Maanen, and Cochran. H.J. 590.

* * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 221

By Pope.

A bill for an act to establish a county finance committee and specify its powers and duties.

Feb. 06 79 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 454.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Danker, Binneboese, and Clark of Lee. H.J. 590.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

By Daggett.

A bill for an act making an appropriation from the general fund of the state to the Iowa development commission for the promotion of a gasohol plant in the state of Iowa.

```
Feb. 06
               Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 454.
Feb. 12
               Amendment H. 3233 filed, H.J. 550.
          79
               * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 223

By Pelton.

A bill for an act to require that petitions for a permit to construct, maintain and operate a pipeline or underground gas storage facility include a statement of the effect of the project on the land.

```
Feb.
      06
           79
               Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 455.
Feb.
      09
           79
               Subcommittee, Mullins, Halvorson of Webster, and Tyrrell. H.J. 531.
               * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 224

Feb. 06

79

By Wells, O'Kane, Johnson of Howard and Diemer.

A bill for an act relating to fishing with hook and line and with trotlines.

```
Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 455.
Feb.
      08
          79
               Amendment H. 3222 filed. H.J. 511.
Feb.
          79
               Amendment H. 3234 filed. H.J. 550.
      12
Feb.
          79
               Amendment H. 3235 filed. H.J. 566.
      14
Feb.
      16
          79
               Subcommittee, Pellett, Tofte, and Groth. H.J. 590.
Feb. 20
          79
               Amendment H. 3242 filed. H.J. 612.
                * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS *
```

H.F. 225

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to the licensing and regulations of the sale of eggs.

```
Feb.
      06
                Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 455.
           79
Feb.
      08
           79
                Passed House, ayes 86, nays 7, H.J. 502.
Feb.
      09
           79
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 528.
Feb.
     12
           79
                Message from House. S.J. 399.
Feb.
      12
           79
                Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 400.
Feb.
      13
                Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 438.
           79
```

* * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Feb.
      06
           80
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 346.
Feb.
      06
           80
                Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 346.
Feb.
           80
      06
                Committee amendment S. 5068 filed. S.J. 350.
Feb.
      12
           80
                Committee amendment S. 5068 adopted. S.J. 404.
Feb.
     12
           80
                Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 3, S.J. 404.
Feb. 14
           80
                Message from Senate, with amendment H. 5228. H.J. 505.
Mar. 05
           80
                Amendment H. 5370 filed. H.J. 784.
Mar. 07
           80
                Amendment H. 5408 filed, H.J. 830.
                Amendment H. 5408 withdrawn, H.J. 1415.
Apr. 08
           80
Apr. 08
           80
                Amendment H. 5370 lost, H.J. 1416.
                House concurred H. 5228. H.J. 1416.
Apr. 08
           80
Apr. 08
           80
                Passed House, ayes 84, nays 5, H.J. 1416.
           80
Apr. 09
                Explanations of votes. H.J. 1465.
           80
Apr. 09
                Message from House. S.J. 1341.
           80
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1760.
Apr. 17
Apr. 17
           80
                Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1760.
Apr. 17
           80
               Signed by President. H.J. 1760.
Apr. 17
           80
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 1760.
```

Signed by Governor, H.J. 1955.

Apr. 21 H.F. 226

By Krewson.

80

A bill for an act providing for the inclusion in health insurance policies of benefits for the treatment of mental and nervous disorders.

```
Feb. 06 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 455.
Feb. 09 79 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Conlon, and Dieleman. H.J. 532.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS ****
```

H.F. 227

By Shimanek.

A bill for an act requiring a parent, guardian or custodian, if financially able, to pay in whole or in part for the employment of counsel for his or her child pursuant to child in need of assistance and family in need of assistance proceedings. (See Com. Bill H.F. 663).

```
Feb. 06 79 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 455.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Mullins, Shimanek, Connors, and Sherzan. H.J. 590.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS ****

Feb. 13 80 Withdrawn. H.J. 494.
```

H.F. 228

By Menke.

A bill for an act relating to the rate of unemployment compensation contributions for employers newly subject to contribution requirements or free from chargeable benefit payments.

Feb. 06 79 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 455. Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Kirkenslager, Corey, and Connolly. H.J. 590. * * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 229

By Schroeder.

A bill for an act exempting from the state income tax money received as retirement or disability pay by a former member of the armed forces who is sixty years of age or older during the tax year.

Feb. 07 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 471. Mar. 21 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * *

H.F. 230

By Schroeder.

A bill for an act repealing the sales, services and use tax on services relating to the storage warehousing of raw agricultural products.

Feb. 07 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 471.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Clark of Lee, Hummel, Bennett, Evans, Jochum, Pavich, and Howell. H.J. 659.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * *

H.F. 231

By Cusack.

A bill for an act relating to variable rate schedules used by public utilities in the sale of electricity.

Feb. 07 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 471.
Feb. 09 79 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Bruner, and Crabb. H.J. 532.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 232

By Gettings.

A bill for an act to exempt certain veterans from the requirement of having a hunting or fishing license.

Feb. 07 79 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 471.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Larsen, Welsh, and Holt. H.J. 590.

Mar. 14 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Bruner, Jochum, Brandt, Halvorson of Webster and Lloyd-Jones.

A bill for an act to appropriate funds to the department of social services for the purpose of making state supplementary assistance payments to certain, additional federal supplementary security income recipients and their dependents.

Feb. 07 79 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 471.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 234

By Pelton.

A bill for an act relating to creation of solar energy easements.

Feb. 07 79 Introduced, referred to Energy. H.J. 471.

Feb. 09 79 Subcommittee, Evans, McKean, Mullins, Howell, Rapp, Ritsema,
Van Maanen, and Sherzan. H.J. 532.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Poffenberger, Doyle, and Smalley. H.J. 147.

H.F. 235

By Halvorson of Clayton.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of a force of reserve peace officers for a city, county or the state of Iowa.

Feb. 07 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 471.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Branstad, Stromer, and Bina. H.J. 590.

Mar. 15 79 Committee report. H.J. 983.

Mar. 15 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 983.

Mar. 19 79 Amendment H. 3469 filed. H.J. 1018.

Mar. 19 79 Amendment H. 3482 filed. H.J. 1019.

Mar. 22 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 22 79 Amendments H. 3514, H. 3517 filed, H.J. 1071.

Mar. 22 79 Amendments H. 3525, H. 3526 filed. H.J. 1072.

Mar. 23 79 Amendment H. 3541 filed. H.J. 1116.

Mar. 26 79 Rule suspended. H.J. 1120.

Mar. 26 79 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1120.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 14 80 Returned to State Government. H.J. 19.

Feb. 27 80 Withdrawn. H.J. 668.

H.F. 236

By Menke and Lageschulte.

A bill for an act to exempt interest and dividends received from the securities of a state and its political subdivisions from the state personal and corporate income taxes.

Feb. 07 79, Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 472.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Conlon, Lura, Diemer, Shull, Chiodo, Davitt, and Jochum. H.J. 659.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 237

By Pelton.

A bill for an act relating to the routing of pipelines.

Feb. 07 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 472.

Feb. 09 79 Subcommittee, Evans, Egenes, and Woods. H.J. 532.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 238

By Smalley, Cusack, Stromer, Harbor, Hibbs, Hansen of O'Brien, Jochum, Crabb, Hullinger and Miller.

A bill for an act providing for the licensing of occupational therapists and occupational therapy assistants and subjecting persons to penalties.

Feb. 07 79 Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 472.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Johnson of Woodbury, Crawford, Halvorson of Webster, and Woods. H.J. 590.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Hansen of O'Brien, Anderson of Audubon, Lura, Halvorson of Webster, and Bina. H.J. 334.

Feb. 14 80 Withdrawn. H.J. 517.

H.F. 239

By Perkins.

A bill for an act to prohibit the practice of requiring the giving of a telephone number as a condition of accepting a check for cash or payment of a purchase.

Feb. 07 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 472.

Feb. 09 79 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Conlon, and Jochum. H.J. 532.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 240

By Diemer, Hummel, Johnson of Howard, Evans, Lura, Swearingen, Tyrrell, O'Kane, Groth, Shull, Hibbs, Menke, Hall, McKean, Bennett, Johnson of Linn, Hansen of O'Brien and Pelton.

A bill for an act to provide for the direct automatic deposit of monthly benefit payments issued to persons retired under the Iowa public employees' retirement system.

Feb. 07 79 Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 472.

Feb. 14 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Crawford, Hansen of O'Brien, Stromer, Swearingen, Brandt, Bina, and Hinkhouse. H.J. 591.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 241

By Shimanek, Pope, Jesse, Lind, Anderson of Audubon, Bennett, Jochum, Connors, Bruner, Conlon, Corey, Danker, Hansen of O'Brien, Horn, Walter, Pavich, Chiodo, Smalley, Patchett, Doyle, Krewson, Harbor, Holt, Johnson of Howard, Lageschulte, Larsen, Maulsby, Menke, Pellett, Pelton, Poffenberger, Swearingen, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Tofte and Thompson.

A bill for an act relating to liability insurance, and providing that a joint underwriting association be established to assure that manufacturers and sellers of quality products may be insured, providing that companies writing liability insurance for Iowa manufacturers, doctors, lawyers, counties, municipal corporations, the state of Iowa, independent insurance agents, automobile owners, or school districts, shall report annually specified information relating to claims, premiums, income and expense ratios, and other matters pertaining to the costs of writing these types of insurance, and providing that products liability insurance coverage cannot be cancelled or not renewed, and that the premiums for products liability insurance coverage cannot be increased, except after prior notice to the insured.

Feb. 07 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 472.

Feb. 09 79 Subcommittee, Hibbs, Dieleman, and Pope. H.J. 532.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 242

By Krewson, Walter, Pope, Mullins, Brandt, Maulsby, Crawford, Hansen of O'Brien, Conlon, Branstad, Holt and Clark of Cerro Gordo.

A bill for an act relating to the determination of the parent and child relationship and providing for civil contempt.

Feb. 08 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 492.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Hibbs, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Doyle. H.J. 591.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Shimanek, Patchett, and Ritsema. H.J. 214.

H.F. 243

By Davitt.

A bill for an act relating to property tax exemptions for property on which improvements have been made in a revitalization area of a county and authorizing counties to issue revenue bonds for revitalization areas.

Feb. 08 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 492.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Bennett, Lageschulte, Branstad, Pope, Davitt, Cochran, and Connolly. H.J. 659.

May 11 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 244

By Spear.

A bill for an act relating to late payment charges made by public utilities, including limits and disclosures on the charges.

Feb. 08 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 493.

Feb. 09 79 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Bruher, and Crabb. H.J. 532.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 245

By Howell.

A bill for an act to establish a board of electrician examiners and to require the licensing of electricians.

Feb. 08 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 493.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Johnson of Woodbury, Crawford,
Halvorson of Webster, and Woods. H.J. 591.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Hansen of O'Brien, Anderson of Audubon, Lura, Halvorson of Webster, and Bina. H.J. 334.

H.F. 246

By Cusack.

A bill for an act establishing a utility services stamp program for senior citizens and prescribing penalties.

Feb. 08 79 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 493.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 247

By Bina.

A bill for an act to exempt certain sales of works of art from the sales and use tax.

Feb. 08 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 493.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Clark of Lee, Hummel, Bennett, Evans, Jochum, Pavich, and Howell. H.J. 659.

Mar. 29 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 248

By Johnson of Woodbury.

A bill for an act relating to the retirement of teachers and administrators under the continuing contract law.

Feb. 08 79 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 493.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Maulsby, Daggett, Wells, and Lonergan. H.J. 866.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 249

By Halvorson of Clayton.

A bill for an act relating to the legalization and validation of proceedings taken by the board of supervisors of Allamakee county relating to the remodeling and repair of the Allamakee county care facility and to authorize payments for additional costs incurred if the payments can be accomplished without a levy of additional taxes. (See Com. Bill H.F. 712).

Feb. 08 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 493.

Feb. 08 79 Proof of publication certified. H.J. 509.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Walter, and Pelton. H.J. 591.

Mar. 28 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 1193.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 250

By Crabb.

A bill for an act relating to the repeal of the hotel and motel tax.

Feb. 08 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 493.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Pope, Clark of Lee, and Jochum. H.J. 659.

* * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 251

By Diemer, Johnson of Howard, Lind, Brandt, Maulsby and Lura.

A bill for an act relating to faculty compensation at universities administered by the state board of regents.

Feb. 08 79 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 494.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 252

By Lind and Diemer.

A bill for an act relating to the determination of unemployment benefits based on the number of dependents.

Feb. 08 79 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 494.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Pope, Holt, Menke, Connors, and Wells. H.J. 591.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 253

By Daggett and Johnson of Woodbury.

A bill for an act authorizing a property tax levy to be used for major repairs on schoolhouses.

Feb. 08 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 494.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, West, Schnekloth, Daggett, Diemer, Lura, Norland, Hall, Brandt, and Oxley. H.J. 660.

* * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 254

By Rapp.

A bill for an act relating to the corporation income tax and making the Act retroactive.

Feb. 08 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 494.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Clark of Lee, West, and Norland. H.J. 660.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 255

By Cusack.

A bill for an act to allow renewal of operator and chauffeur licenses by mail subject to penalties provided by law.

Feb. 08 79 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 494.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Schnekloth, Cusack, Gettings, and Schroeder. H.J. 591.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Schnekloth, Gettings, and Schroeder. H.J. 660.

Mar. 14 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

By Cusack and Bina.

A bill for an act restricting the termination of natural gas, electricity, water or communications services to residences between October first of any year and May first of the following year.

```
Feb. 08 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 494.
```

Feb. 09 79 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Bruner, and Crabb. H.J. 532.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 257

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the regulation of liquefied natural gas.

```
Feb. 08 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 494.
```

Feb. 12 79 Passed House, ayes 88, nays none, H.J. 539.

May ·10 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 2340.

Feb. 14 79 Message from House. S.J. 453.

Feb. 14 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 454.

Feb. 15 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 470.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Slater, Miller of Marshall, and Gratias. S.J. 628.

Mar. 07 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 689.

Mar. 07 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 689.

Apr. 04 79 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1076.

Apr. 06 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1403.

Apr. 17 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1579.

Apr. 17 79 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1579.

Apr. 17 79 Signed by President. H.J. 1579.

Apr. 17 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1579.

Apr. 20 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1738.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 258

By Cusack.

A bill for an act relating to an exemption from the requirements for immunization of school children.

```
Feb. 08 79 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 495.
```

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Lind, Husak, and Arnould. H.J. 591.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Mullins, Sherzan, and Horn. H.J. 147.

H.F. 259

By Gettings.

A bill for an act making an appropriation to provide funds to southeastern Iowa counties and cities for the purpose of aiding in the payment of unexpected costs resulting from excessive snowfall.

Feb. 09 79 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 514.

H.F. 260

By Clark of Cerro Gordo.

A bill for an act to authorize the establishment of mutual insurance companies for the purpose of protecting parties in the chain of manufacture or distribution of products against products liability losses.

Feb. 09 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 514. Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Hibbs, Pope, and Woods. H.J. 591. **** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 261

By Patchett.

A bill for an act relating to the taxation of income used for certain education expenses of dependents by allowing a taxpayer to defer taxes on income designated for future educational expenses or by permitting a deduction from net income of a portion of the amount paid during the tax year for a dependent's higher education.

Feb. 09 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 514.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Conlon, Lura, Diemer, Shull, Chiodo, Davitt, and Jochum. H.J. 660.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 262

By Schroeder.

A bill for an act to provide for the licensing of ophthalmic dispensers, and making penalties applicable.

Feb. 09 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 515.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Johnson of Woodbury, Crawford, Halvorson of Webster, and Woods. H.J. 591.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Hansen of O'Brien, Anderson of Audubon, Lura, Halvorson of Webster, and Bina. H.J. 334.

H.F. 263

By Perkins.

A bill for an act relating to the penalties for violations of the laws under the jurisdiction of the Iowa natural resources council.

Feb. 09 79 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 515.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Johnson of Woodbury, Jay, and McKean. H.J. 591.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 264

By Perkins.

A bill for an act to authorize the creation of on-site wastewater management districts.

Feb. 09 79 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 515.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 265

By Johnson of Linn, Woods and Horn.

A bill for an act relating to liquor and beer control on Sunday, repealing the prerequisite for Sunday sales of beer and liquor, that fifty percent or more of the gross receipts of the licensed premises be from the sale of goods and services other than alcoholic liquor or beer, and extending the hours for the sale or dispensing of alcoholic liquor and beer on Sunday.

Feb. 09 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 515.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Anderson of Audubon, Shimanek, and Hinkhouse. H.J. 591.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 266

By Cusack.

A bill for an act relating to discrimination against persons because of political affiliation.

Feb. 09 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 515.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Swearingen, and Woods. H.J. 591.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 267

By Anderson of Jasper and Davitt.

A bill for an act establishing a family enterprise loan assistance program to aid qualified individuals in obtaining credit to purchase farm or business real property, establishing a tax and making an appropriation.

Feb. 09 79 Introduced, referred to Agriculture, H.J. 515.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, De Groot, Husak, Anderson of Audubon, Bennett, and Hinkhouse. H.J. 592.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 268

By Anderson of Jasper and Davitt.

A bill for an act establishing a family farm security program to aid individuals in obtaining loans to purchase farm land by creating a family farm loan security authority to guarantee loans and to provide for interest adjustment payments and providing for the transfer of certain assets for use in the program.

Feb. 09 79 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 515.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, De Groot, Husak, Anderson of Audubon, Bennett, and Hinkhouse. H.J. 592.

*** * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 269

By Cusack.

A bill for an act relating to the disclosure of a person's social security number and providing a fine for violations.

Feb. 09 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 516.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Crabb, Swearingen, and Woods. H.J. 592.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 270

By Bina.

A bill for an act relating to the consignment of fine art.

Feb. 09 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 516.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Johnson of Linn, and Walter. H.J. 592.

*** * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 271

By Pelton.

A bill for an act relating to prohibited acts in state parks and preserves.

Feb. 09 79 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 516.

Feb. 09 79 Subcommittee, Johnson of Howard, Hall, and Tyrrell. H.J. 532.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

By Daggett.

A bill for an act relating to corporations organized under chapter four hundred ninety-one (491) or four hundred ninety-six A (496A) of the Code electing to become cooperative associations under chapter four hundred ninety-nine (499) of the Code.

Feb. 09 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 516.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Rapp, Holt, and Ritsema. H.J. 592.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Maulsby, Smalley, and Walter. H.J. 214.

H.F. 273

By Harbor.

A bill for an act relating to the penalties for violation of the state sales and use tax laws.

Feb. 09 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 516.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Pope, Hanson of Delaware, Lura, Jochum, Branstad,
Connolly, Bennett, Conlon, Anderson of Jasper, and Hall. H.J. 660.

*** ** END OF 1979 ACTIONS ** ***

H.F. 274

By Thompson.

A bill for an act relating to the military property tax exemption for persons fulfilling their military obligation as commissioned officers in the public health service.

Feb. 09 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 516.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, West, Schnekloth, Daggett, Diemer, Lura, Norland, Brandt, Hall, and Oxley. H.J. 660.

*** ** END OF 1979 ACTIONS ** ***

H.F. 275

By Pelton and Hanson of Delaware.

A bill for an act relating to a penalty for taking deer in violation of law.

Feb. 09 79 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 517.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Tyrrell, Holt, and O'Kane. H.J. 592.

Mar. 12 79 Committee report. H.J. 906.

Mar. 12 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 906.

Mar. 12 79 Committee amendment H. 3365. H.J. 906.

Apr. 20 79 Referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 1710.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 29 80 Committee report. H.J. 263.

```
Jan. 29 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 263.
```

Mar. 20 80 Committee amendment H. 3365 adopted. H.J. 1078.

Mar. 20 80 Passed House, ayes 78, nays 13, H.J. 1078.

Mar. 24 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1123.

Mar. 24 80 Message from House. S.J. 1033.

Mar. 24 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1034.

Mar. 25 80 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 1067.

Mar. 28 80 Subcommittee, Priebe, Goodwin, and Gratias. S.J. 1150.

Mar. 26 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1104.

Mar. 26 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1104.

Apr. 01 80 Amendment S. 5618 filed. S.J. 1235.

Apr. 14 80 Returned to Natural Resources. S.J. 1407.

H.F. 276

By Daggett.

A bill for an act to strike the requirement that boards of school districts and authorities in charge of nonpublic schools determine and evaluate educational needs and programs.

Feb. 09 79 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 517.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 277.

By Pelton.

A bill for an act relating to hunting with a rifle during the open deer hunting season.

Feb. 09 79 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 517.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Tyrrell, Holt, and O'Kane. H.J. 592.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 278

By Hansen of O'Brien.

A bill for an act requiring persons applying for the first time for a school bus driver's permit to complete the Iowa school bus driver training course.

Feb. 12 79 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 536.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 279

By Poffenberger, Pelton, Pope, Walter, Bina, Doyle and Jochum.

A bill for an act providing that companies writing automobile liability policies, product liability policies, medical malpractice policies, or policies of liability insurance described in section six hundred thirteen A point seven (613A.7) of the Code shall annually report specified information relating to claims, premiums, income and expense ratios, and other matters pertaining to the costs of writing these policies.

Feb. 12 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 536.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Hibbs, Pope, and Woods. H.J. 592.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 280

By Hullinger, Avenson, Van Maanen, Danker, Harbor, Cochran, Davitt, Tofte, Pellett, Daggett, Hansen of O'Brien, Groth, Halvorson of Webster and Howell.

A bill for an act relating to the rate of unemployment compensation contributions for employers free from chargeable benefit payments for twenty calendar quarters.

Feb. 12 79 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 536.

Feb. 14 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Corey, Lorenzen, and Connolly. H.J. 592.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 281

By Thompson and Harbor.

A bill for an act to provide an increase in retirement benefits for persons who retired under the Iowa public employees' retirement system between January 1, 1976 and June 30, 1978.

Feb. 12 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 536.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Crawford, Hansen of O'Brien, Stromer, Swearingen, Brandt, Bina, and Hinkhouse. H.J. 592.

Feb. 28 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 282

By Poffenberger and Clark of Cerro Gordo.

A bill for an act to divide judicial district five into three judicial election districts.

Feb. 12 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 536.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Pelton, Jesse, Ritsema, and Patchett. H.J. 592.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 283

By Daggett.

A bill for an act increasing the jurisdictional amount for actions for money judgment triable as small claims from one thousand dollars to two thousand dollars.

Feb. 12 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 537.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Patchett, Johnson of Howard, and Jesse. H.J. 592.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 284

By Menke.

A bill for an act relating to meetings of the boards of supervisors and township trustees.

Feb. 12 79 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 537.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Branstad, Dieleman, and Clark of Lee. H.J. 754.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 285

By Tyrrell and Holt.

A bill for an act relating to the hunting of crows.

Feb. 12 79 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 537.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 25 80 Withdrawn. H.J. 212.

H.F. 286

By Hanson of Delaware.

A bill for an act to provide that registration for elections, other than general elections, primary elections and special elections called by the governor, shall close eleven days prior to the date of the election.

Feb. 12 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 537.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Crawford, Hibbs, Arnould, Walter, and Branstad. H.J. 593.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 287

By Egenes.

A bill for an act relating to the age for school attendance.

Feb. 12 79 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 537.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 288

By Branstad.

A bill for an act relating to the penalty provided for refusal to employ on the basis of union membership.

Feb. 12 79 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 537.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Holt, Corey, and Horn. H.J. 593.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 289

By Branstad.

A bill for an act relating to unlawful picketing and making penalties applicable.

Feb. 12 79 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 537.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Welden, Tofte, and Wells. H.J. 593.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 290

By Anderson of Jasper.

A bill for an act appropriating funds to the legislative oversight bureau.

Feb. 12 79 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 538.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 291

By Horn.

A bill for an act relating to the physical education requirement for certain high school students.

Feb. 12 79 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 538.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 292

By Bina.

A bill for an act to provide protection against the defacement, mutilation, alteration or destruction of a work of fine art in the possession of one other than the artist.

Feb. 12 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 538.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Anderson of Audubon, Lageschulte, and Walter. H.J.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 293

By Evans.

A bill for an act to exempt from the real estate transfer tax certain deeds between family farm corporations or authorized farm corporations and their stockholders. (See Com. Bill H.F. 741).

Feb. 12 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 538.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Lorenzen, and Brandt. H.J. 660.

Mar. 20 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 28 79 Amendment H. 3621 filed. H.J. 1218.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 294

By Lind.

A bill for an act requiring an audit of organizations receiving federal funds.

Feb. 12 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 538.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Hibbs, Anderson of Audubon, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 593.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 295

By Bruner and Clark of Cerro Gordo.

A bill for an act extending eligibility for aid to dependent children assistance to certain expectant mothers experiencing their first pregnancies.

Feb. 12 79 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 538.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Mullins, Shimanek, and Sherzan. H.J. 593.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Feb. 13 80 Withdrawn. H.J. 494.

H.F. 296

By Menke.

A bill for an act to legalize proceedings taken by the city of Sutherland relating to the letting of certain contracts.

(See Com. Bill H.F. 711).

- Feb. 12 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 538.
- Feb. 12 79 Proof of publication certified. H.J. 549.
- Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Pelton, and Walter, H.J. 593.
- Mar. 13 79 Committee report. H.J. 916.
- Mar. 13 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 916.
- Mar. 14 79 Rereferred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 938.
- Mar. 28 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 1193.
 - * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Hansen of O'Brien, Husak, Spear, Hinkhouse, Swearingen, Hullinger, Bina and Corev.

A bill for an act to provide an exemption from the mandatory school year requirement.

Feb. 12 79 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 538.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 298

By Arnould, Jochum, Cusack, Miller, Horn, Binneboese, Welsh, Jesse, Lorenzen, Hansen of O'Brien, Patchett, O'Kane, Clark of Lee, Gettings, Conlon and Lind.

A bill for an act prohibiting the use of automated telephone solicitation machines and providing a penalty.

Feb. 13 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 551.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Pope, Dieleman, and Evans. H.J. 593.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Smalley and Crabb.

A bill for an act making a person who participates in, finances, or is directly interested in a labor dispute ineligible for certain welfare benefits.

Feb. 13 79 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 552.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Welden, Lorenzen, and Byerly. H.J. 754.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 300

H.F. 299

By Pellett and Poffenberger.

A bill for an act to legalize and validate the proceedings of the Menlo community school district relative to the exchange of certain real property. (See Com. Bill H.F. 713).

Feb. 13 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 552.

Feb. 13 79 Proof of publication certified. H.J. 556.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Pelton, and Walter. H.J. 660.

Feb. 28 79 Committee report. H.J. 713.

Feb. 28 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 713.

Mar. 13 79 Rereferred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 911.

Mar. 28 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 1193.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By McKean.

A bill for an act authorizing township trustees to divide the township into tax districts.

Feb. 13 79 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 552.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Branstad, Welsh, and Smalley. H.J. 593.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 302

By Schroeder.

A bill for an act regulating signs or other matter advertising beer.

Feb. 13 79 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 552.

Feb. 20 79 Rereferred to State Government. H.J. 608.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Lura, and Dieleman. H.J. 754.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 303

By Cusack, Avenson, Bina, Bruner, Dieleman, Doyle, Brandt, Welsh, Gettings, Binneboese, Spear, Pavich, Connors, Walter, Norland, and Lonergan.

A bill for an act relating to the appropriation of federal funds by the general assembly.

Feb. 13 79 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 552.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Harbor, and Cusack. H.J. 754.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Hansen of O'Brien, Harbor, and Cusack. H.J. 335.

H.F. 304

By Horn.

A bill for an act permitting latch-open devices on fuel hose nozzle valves.

Feb. 13 79 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 552.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Corey, Chiodo, and Bennett. H.J. 593.

Mar. 01 79 Committee report. H.J. 730.

Mar. 01 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 730.

Mar. 01 79 Committee amendment H. 3272. H.J. 730.

Mar. 02 79 Amendment H. 3304 filed. H.J. 771.

Mar. 09 79 Committee amendment H. 3272 adopted. H.J. 863.

Mar. 09 79 Amendment H. 3304 adopted. H.J. 863.

Mar. 09 79 Passed House, aves 84, navs 1, H.J. 863.

```
Mar. 12
           79
                Explanations of votes. H.J. 904.
Mar.
      12
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 905.
           79
Mar.
     15
           79
                Message from House. S.J. 796.
Mar. 15
           79
                Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 797.
Mar. 16
                Referred to Commerce. S.J. 843.
           79
Маг.
      23
           79
                Subcommittee, Goodwin, Gentleman, and Robinson. S.J. 933.
Mar.
     29
           79
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 1015.
Mar. 29
           79
                Recommended passage. S.J. 1015.
Apr. 06
           79
                Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 1, S.J. 1117.
     09
Apr.
           79
                Explanation of vote. S.J. 1149.
Apr.
     10
           79
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1477.
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 2388.
May
     11
           79
Apr. 19
           79
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1653.
Apr.
     19
           79
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1653.
Apr. 19
           79
                Signed by President. H.J. 1653.
```

Apr. 19

Apr. 23

79

79

By Smalley.

A bill for an act to provide for an income tax deduction for tuition.

Sent to Governor. H.J. 1653.

Signed by Governor. H.J. 1777.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS *

```
    Feb. 13 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 552.
    Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Conlon, Lura, Diemer, Shull, Chiodo, Davitt, and Cochran. H.J. 754.
```

Mar. 20 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 306

By Cusack, Arnould, Bina, Bruner, Brandt, Spear, Connors, Binneboese, Gettings, Patchett and Lonergan.

A bill for an act requiring public utilities to include a lifeline rate in tariffs filed with the Iowa state commerce commission.

```
Feb. 13 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 553.
Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Pope, Dieleman, and Ritsema. H.J. 593.
**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS ****
```

H.F. 307

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to authorization for teaching. (Formerly H.F. 48).

```
Feb. 13
           79
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 553.
Feb.
      26
           79
                Passed House, ayes 84, nays none, H.J. 668.
Feb.
      26
           79
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 681.
Feb.
      27
           79
                Explanations of votes. H.J. 691.
Feb.
      28
           79
                Message from House, S.J. 584.
                Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 585.
      28
           79
Feh
Mar. 01
           79
                Referred to Education, S.J. 621.
                Subcommittee, Gratias, Taylor, and Brown. S.J. 721.
Mar. 09
           79
           79
Apr.
      05
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 1099.
Apr.
      05
           79
                Recommended passage. S.J. 1099.
           79
                Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 8, S.J. 1232.
Apr. 17
           79
                Motions filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1233.
Apr.
      17
      23
          79
                Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, S.J. 1339.
Apr.
Apr.
      23
          79
                Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, S.J. 1340.
Apr. 23
           79
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1723.
           79
Apr.
      26
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1851.
Apr.
      26
          79
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1851.
      26
          79
                Signed by President. H.J. 1851.
Apr.
      26
          79
                Sent to Governor, H.J. 1851.
Apr.
Apr. 30
          79
                Signed by Governor, H.J. 1979.
                * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS *
```

By Husak and McKean.

A bill for an act relating to the certification and sale of raw milk, making an appropriation, and subjecting violators to penalties.

```
Feb. 13 79 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 553.
Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, De Groot, Husak, and Corey. H.J. 593.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 309

By Connors.

A bill for an act creating the office of state licenses, and prescribing its powers and duties.

```
Feb. 13 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 553.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Johnson of Woodbury, Crawford,
Halvorson of Webster, and Woods. H.J. 660.

*** ** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 310

By Cusack.

A bill for an act prohibiting the termination of utility services to households which have been identified by county boards of social welfare as containing persons who are elderly or handicapped or who are on public assistance, and providing for reimbursement of public utilities by counties out of county general funds, and providing rights of action for enforcement and a monetary penalty.

Feb. 13 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 553. Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Crabb, Bina, and Shull. H.J. 593. ***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 311

By Cusack.

A bill for an act requiring public utilities to give to a county board of social welfare notice of intent to terminate utility service to a household containing elderly or handicapped persons or persons on public assistance, and establishing an action for enforcement and a monetary penalty for violations.

Feb. 13 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 553. Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Crabb, Bina, and Shull. H.J. 594. *****END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 312

By Patchett.

A bill for an act relating to the rule of perpetuities.

Feb. 13 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 554.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Pelton, and Shimanek. H.J. 660.

* * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Ritsema, Corey, and Arnould. H.J. 214.

Apr. 09 80 Amendment H. 5950 filed. H.J. 1468.

H.F. 313

By Spear.

A bill for an act to allow the use of the administrative release provisions for complaints which were filed with the Iowa civil rights commission prior to the administrative release provision becoming effective.

Feb. 13 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 554.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Shimanek, and Brandt. H.J. 660.

* * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 314

By Cusack.

A bill for an act relating to the dismissal from regular employment of persons who are candidates for public office or are elected to public office.

- Feb. 13 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 554.
- Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Crawford, Hibbs, Arnould, Walter, and Branstad. H.J. 660.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 315

By Schroeder, Doyle, Hoffmann, Johnson of Linn, Wells, Evans, Thompson, Branstad and Conlon.

A bill for an act to provide a maximum statute of limitations for actions arising out of improvements to real property.

- Feb. 13 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 554.
- Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Hibbs, Evans, and Woods. H.J. 594.
- Mar. 09 79 Committee report. H.J. 868.
- Mar. 09 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 868.
- Mar. 09 79 Committee amendment H. 3359. H.J. 868.
- Mar. 16 79 Amendments H. 3456, H. 3458, H. 3459, H. 3464 filed. H.J. 1002.
- Mar. 16 79 Amendment H. 3466 filed. H.J. 1002.
- Mar. 16 79 Amendment H. 3468 filed. H.J. 1003.
- Mar. 19 79 Amendments H. 3470, H. 3471 filed. H.J. 1018.
- Mar. 27 79 Amendment H. 3459 adopted. H.J. 1170.
- Mar. 27 79 Ruled out of order H. 3471. H.J. 1171.
- Mar. 27 79 Amendment H. 3468 adopted. H.J. 1172.
- Mar. 27 79 Committee amendment H. 3359 as amended, lost. H.J. 1173.
- Mar. 27 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1173.
- Mar. 27 79 Ruled not germane H. 3466. H.J. 1173.
- Mar. 27 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1173.
- Mar. 27 79 Motion failed. H.J. 1174.
- Mar. 27 79 Amendment H. 3458 lost, H.J. 1175.
- Mar. 27 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1176.
- Mar. 27 79 Amendments H. 3470, H. 3464 lost. H.J. 1176.
- Mar. 27 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1177.
- Mar. 27 79 Ruled not germane H. 3456. H.J. 1177.
- Mar. 27 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1177.
- Mar. 27 79 Motion failed, H.J. 1178.
- Mar. 27 79 Failed to pass House, ayes 47, nays 48, H.J. 1178.
- Mar. 27 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1179.
- Mar. 28 79 Rule suspended. H.J. 1211.
- Mar. 28 79 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 1212.
- Mar. 28 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1212.
- Mar. 28 79 Motion to suspend rules prevailed. H.J. 1212.
- Mar. 28 79 Amendments H. 3623, H. 3634 filed. H.J. 1213.
- Mar. 28 79 Amendment H. 3634 lost. H.J. 1214.
- Mar. 28 79 Amendment H. 3638 filed. H.J. 1214.
- Mar. 28 79 Amendment H. 3638 adopted. H.J. 1215.
- Mar. 28 79 Amendment H. 3623 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1216.
- Mar. 28 79 Passed House, ayes 79, nays 18, H.J. 1216.
- Mar. 29 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1236.
- Apr. 02 79 Message from House. S.J. 1038.

Apr. 25

Apr. 25

Apr. 25.

80

80

80

```
Apr. 02
           79
                Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1038.
      03
           79
Apr.
                Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1064.
Apr.
     12
           79
                Subcommittee, Hansen, Willits, and Murray. S.J. 1214.
                * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan.
      18
           80
                Subcommittee, Hansen, Slater, and Murray. S.J. 133.
Feb.
      06
           80
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 348.
Feb.
      06
           80
                Recommended passage. S.J. 348.
Feb.
     12
           80
                Amendments S. 5091, S. 5093, S. 5102 filed, S.J. 420.
Feb.
      26
           80
                Amendment S. 5214 filed, S.J. 589.
      08
Apr.
           80
                Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 1312.
Apr. 08
           80
                Amendment S. 5214 lost. S.J. 1315.
Apr. 08
           80
                Amendment S. 5093 adopted. S.J. 1316.
Apr. .08
           80
                Point of order raised. S.J. 1316.
           80
                Ruled in order S. 5102, S.J. 1316.
Apr. 08
Apr.
      08
           80
                Amendment S. 5102 adopted. S.J. 1316.
Apr. 08
           80
                Amendment S. 5678 filed. S.J. 1316.
Apr. 08
           80
                Amendment S. 5678 lost. S.J. 1317.
Apr. 08
           80
                Amendment S. 5091 withdrawn, S.J. 1317.
Apr. 08
           80
                Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1317.
Apr. 08
           80
                Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1317.
Apr. 08
           80
                Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1317.
Apr. 08
           80
                Motion to reconsider vote failed. S.J. 1317.
Apr. 08
           80
                Passed Senate, aves 30, navs 16, S.J. 1317.
                Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1318.
          80
Apr. 08
Apr. 09
           80
                Explanations of votes. S.J. 1350.
                Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, S.J. 1465.
Apr. 15
           80
                Message from Senate, with amendment H. 6095. H.J. 1620.
Apr. 16
           80
Apr. 18
           80
                Amendment H. 6219 filed. H.J. 1844.
Apr. 21
           80
                Amendment H. 6256 filed. H.J. 1874.
Apr. 22
           80
                Amendment H. 6300 filed. H.J. 1963.
Apr. 25
           80
                Amendment H. 6219 lost, H.J. 2102.
Apr. 25
           80
                Amendment H. 6368 filed. H.J. 2102.
Apr. 25
           80
                Point of order raised, H.J. 2103.
Apr. 25
           80
                Point of order withdrawn. H.J. 2103.
      25
          80
Apr.
                Point of order raised. H.J. 2103.
Apr.
      25
           80
                Ruled not germane H. 6368. H.J. 2103.
Apr. 25
           80
                Amendment H. 6370 filed. H.J. 2103.
Apr. 25
           80
                Point of order raised. H.J. 2103.
Apr. 25
           80
               Ruled germane H. 6370. H.J. 2103.
Apr.
      25
           80
                Amendment H. 6373 filed. H.J. 2103.
Apr. 25
           80
                Amendment H. 6373 adopted. H.J. 2103.
Apr. 25
           80
                Amendment H. 6370 as amended, lost. H.J. 2105.
Apr.
      25
          80
                Point of order raised. H.J. 2105.
Apr. 25
          80
               Ruled not germane H. 6256. H.J. 2105.
Apr. 25
          80
                Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 2105.
Apr. 25
           80
                Motion failed. H.J. 2106.
Apr. 25
          80
                Point of order raised. H.J. 2106.
Apr. 25
          80
               Ruled not germane H. 6300. H.J. 2106.
```

Amendment H. 6369 filed. H.J. 2109.

Amendment H. 6369 lost_H.J. 2110.

House concurred H. 6095. H.J. 2110.

```
Apr. 25 80 Passed House, ayes 63, nays 31, H.J. 2110.
```

Apr. 25 80 Message from House. S.J. 1740.

Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2241.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. H.J. 2241.

Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor, H.J. 2241.

May 26 80 Vetoed by Governor, H.J. 2623.

H.F. 316

By Daggett.

A bill for an act to provide for a refund of sales and use taxes paid on industrial machinery and equipment and making an appropriation.

Feb. 14 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 559.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Clark of Lee, Hummel, Bennett, Evans, Jochum, Pavich, and Howell. H.J. 754.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 317

By Hanson of Delaware and Shimanek.

A bill for an act to authorize the special precinct board to convene to review challenged ballots on the second rather than the third day following certain elections, when the third day is a legal holiday.

Feb. 14 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 560.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Crawford, Hibbs, Arnould, Walter, and Branstad. H.J. 660.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * *

H.F. 318

By Harbor.

A bill for an act authorizing a corporation licensed under chapter five hundred thirty-six A (536A) of the Code to establish, own, operate, utilize, and participate in electronic fund transfer systems.

Feb. 14 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 560.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Hibbs, Crabb, and Rapp. H.J. 754.

Mar. 02 79 Committee report. H.J. 769.

Mar. 02 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 769.

Mar. 12 79 S.F. 211 Substituted, H.J. 891.

Mar. 12 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 892.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Patchett.

A bill for an act providing for the distribution of the estate of a decedent who dies intestate.

Feb. 14 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 560.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Smalley, Corey, and Doyle. H.J. 661.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Pelton, Lloyd-Jones, Jesse, Ritsema, and Corey. H.J. 214.

H.F. 320

By Cusack, Arnould and Bina.

A bill for an act to change the time specified by law for holding the city primary election and city political party conventions in special charter cities.

Feb. 14 79 Introduced, referred to Cities. H.J. 560.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Tyrrell, and Groth. H.J. 661.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 321

By Harbor and Husak.

A bill for an act relating to eligibility for medical assistance of individuals who are inpatients of a hospital, skilled nursing facility or intermediate care facility and who are eligible for federal supplemental security income in all respects except income level.

Feb. 14 79 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 560.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Maulsby, Spear, and Horn. H.J. 594.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Husak, Bennett, and Hoffmann. H.J. 147.

H.F. 322

By McKean and Hinkhouse.

A bill for an act relating to the information to be furnished a jury commission for use in drawing jury lists.

(See Com. Bill H.F. 715).

Feb. 14 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 560.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Lloyd-Jones, Holt, and Arnould. H.J. 661.

Apr. 06 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 1416.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

By Horn.

A bill for an act relating to noxious weeds.

Feb. 14 79 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 561.

Feb. 28 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 324

By Clark of Lee.

A bill for an act to create a new judicial district.

Feb. 14 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 561.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Pelton, Jesse, Ritsema, and Patchett. H.J. 661.

* * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * *

H.F. 325

By Schroeder.

A bill for an act relating to the processing exemption under the state sales, services and use tax.

Feb. 14 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 561.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Pope, Hanson of Delaware, Lura, Branstad, Conlon, Bennett, Connolly, Anderson of Jasper, Hall, and Jochum. H.J. 754.

Mar. 28 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 326

By Lind.

A bill for an act relating to the definition of a consumer credit sale.

Feb. 14 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 561.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Shull, Chiodo, and Swearingen. H.J. 594.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 327

By Cusack and Connolly.

A bill for an act relating to leaves of absence for persons who are candidates for election or who are elected to the Iowa general assembly, and providing a penalty.

Feb. 14 79 Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 561.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Swearingen, and Arnould. H.J. 661.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 328

By Chiodo.

A bill for an act relating to the compensation of precinct election board members.

Feb. 14 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 561.

Feb. 15 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Crawford, Hibbs, Arnould, Walter, and Branstad. H.J. 661.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 329

By Spear.

A bill for an act to permit regulated lending institutions to make reverse annuity mortgage loans on residential property. (See Com. Bill H.F. 658).

Feb. 14 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 561.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Schroeder, Crabb, and Chiodo. H.J. 754.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 330

By Shimanek, Krewson, Anderson of Jasper, Larsen, Cochran, and Hanson of Delaware.

A bill for an act authorizing group insurance, health or medical service for dependents of public employees.

Feb. 14 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 561.

Feb. 15 79 Rereferred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 572.

Feb. 28 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Menke, Welden, and Horn. H.J. 754.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 331

By Horn and Bina.

A bill for an act raising the speed limit on fully controlled-access, divided, multilaned highways including the interstate highway system to sixty-five miles per hour.

Feb. 14 79 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 562.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Hinkhouse, McKean, and Schnekloth. H.J. 755.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 332

By Horn.

A bill for an act relating to mandatory school attendance.

Feb. 14 79 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 562.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 333

By Horn.

A bill for an act relating to the repair of consumer products and providing a penalty.

Feb. 14 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 562.

Feb. 16 79 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Ritsema, and Walter. H.J. 594.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 334

By Branstad.

A bill for an act relating to the use of force, violence, or threats to impede a person from engaging in lawful employment or educational pursuit and providing penalties.

Feb. 14 79 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 562.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Holt, Tofte, and Wells. H.J. 755.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 335

By Smalley.

A bill for an act regulating contracts by persons subject to chapter five hundred sixty-six A (566A) of the Code, relating to cemeteries, for the sale of personal property or services in connection with the interment of a dead human body, and providing penalties.

Feb. 14 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 562.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Anderson of Audubon, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Welsh. H.J. 661.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Anderson of Audubon, Lloyd-Jones, and Maulsby. H.J. 214.

H.F. 336

By Davitt.

A bill for an act amending section five hundred seventy-two point two (572.2) of the Code to provide that a lien under chapter five hundred seventy-two (572) of the Code does not exist for a subcontractor unless the subcontractor obtains prior written authority to extend credit.

```
    Feb. 14 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 562.
    Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Jesse, Holt, and Conlon. H.J. 661.
```

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS ****

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Conlon, Holt, and Jesse. H.J. 215.

H.F. 337

By Commerce.

A bill for an act amending section four hundred seventy-six point six (476.6), unnumbered paragraph six (6), of the Code to provide that the rate of interest payable by a public utility on amounts refunded to customers under that paragraph shall be not more than twelve percent per annum, compounded annually.

```
Feb. 15 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 567.
```

- Feb. 27 79 Amendments H. 3259, H. 3260, H. 3261 filed. H.J. 693.
- Feb. 28 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 699.
- Feb. 28 79 Point of order withdrawn. H.J. 699.
- Feb. 28 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 700.
- Feb. 28 79 Ruled not germane H. 3260. H.J. 700.
- Feb. 28 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 700.
- Feb. 28 79 Motion failed. H.J. 701.
- Feb. 28 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 706.
- Feb. 28 79 Ruled not germane H. 3261. H.J. 706.
- Feb. 28 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 706.
- Feb. 28 79 Motion failed, H.J. 707.
- Feb. 28 79 Amendment H. 3266 filed. H.J. 707.
- Feb. 28 79 Amendment H. 3266 lost. H.J. 707.
- Feb. 28 79 Amendment H. 3267 filed. H.J. 708.
- Feb. 28 79 Amendment H. 3267 lost, H.J. 709.
- Feb. 28 79 Amendment H. 3259 lost. H.J. 710.
- Feb. 28 79 Passed House, ayes 92, nays none, H.J. 710.
- Mar. 01 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 728.
- Mar. 05 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 776.
- Mar. 02 79 Message from House. S.J. 622.
- Mar. 02 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 623.
- Mar. 05 79 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 650.
- Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Holden, Bergman, and Priebe. S.J. 721.
- Mar. 20 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 870.
- Mar. 20 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 870.
- Mar. 28 79 Amendment S. 3312 filed. S.J. 1005.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendment S. 3312 withdrawn. S.J. 1247.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendment S. 3524 filed. S.J. 1249.
- Apr. 18 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 1249.
- Apr. 18 79 Ruled in order S. 3524. S.J. 1249.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendment S. 3524 lost. S.J. 1249.

```
      Apr. 18
      79
      Amendments S. 3525, S. 3527 filed. S.J. 1250.

      Apr. 18
      79
      Amendment S. 3525 withdrawn. S.J. 1250.

      Apr. 18
      79
      Amendment S. 3527 lost. S.J. 1250.

      Apr. 18
      79
      Record Search again 50, rough rope. S. I. 1250.
```

Apr. 18 79 Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none, S.J. 1250.

Apr. 20 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1657.

Apr. 24 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1778.

Apr. 24 79 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1778.

Apr. 24 79 Signed by President. H.J. 1778.

Apr. 24 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1778.

Apr. 26 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1895.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 338

By Pavich and Walter.

A bill for an act to require that four of the twelve members of the Iowa law enforcement academy council be law enforcement officers.

Feb. 15 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 568.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Hoffmann, and Woods. H.J. 661.

Apr. 17 79 Withdrawn, H.J. 1571.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * *

H.F. 339

By Norland, Anderson of Jasper, Rapp, Oxley, Bina, Arnould, Pavich, Patchett, Brandt, Dieleman, Gettings, Cochran, Connolly, Hall, Perkins, Davitt and Cusack.

A bill for an act to provide additional property tax credits to property owners by increasing the homestead tax credit and the agricultural land tax credit, making an appropriation, and making the Act retroactive.

Feb. 15 79 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 568.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 340

By Bina.

A bill for an act to provide for residual rights of artists in sale of their works of fine art.

Feb. 15 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 568.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Hibbs, Stromer, and Dieleman. H.J. 661.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 341

By Welden and Crabb.

A bill for an act to schedule the adjournment of the general assembly.

Feb. 15 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 568.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Swearingen, and Bina. H.J. 661.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 342

By Welden.

A bill for an act relating to inspections by inspectors inspecting for self-insurance or group self-insurance purposes of the place of employment.

(See Com. Bill H.F. 730).

Feb. 15 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 568.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Pope, Schroeder, and Jesse. H.J. 755.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 343

By Hansen of O'Brien.

A bill for an act appropriating funds to the commission on aging for distribution to area agencies on aging.

Feb. 15 79 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 568.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 344

By Hansen of O'Brien, Branstad, Conlon, Crabb, Crawford, Egenes, Evans, Hanson of Delaware, Hoffmann, Holt, Johnson of Linn, Johnson of Woodbury, Kirkenslager, Lageschulte, Lura, Maulsby, Menke, Mullins, Thompson and Tofte.

A bill for an act relating to the reviewing of the need for certain state agencies. (See Com. Bill H.F. 679).

Feb. 15 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 568.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Hoffmann, Hansen of O'Brien, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 661.

May 11 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 2382.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 345

By Bruner, O'Kane and Bina.

A bill for an act to eliminate the state sales tax and use tax on minimum essential uses of electricity for residential purposes.

Feb. 15 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 569.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Clark of Lee, Hummel, Bennett, Evans, Jochum,
Pavich, and Howell. H.J. 755.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS ****

H.F. 346

By Smalley.

A bill for an act providing for an additional property tax credit for the elderly and disabled and providing for an appropriation.

Feb. 15 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 569.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, West, Schnekloth, Daggett, Diemer, Lura, Norland, Hall, Brandt, and Oxley. H.J. 755.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS ****

H.F. 347

By West, Smalley, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Danker, Anderson of Audubon, Evans, Kirkenslager, Pelton, Harbor, Lind, Corey, Hoffmann, Van Maanen, Egenes, Stromer and Schroeder.

A bill for an act providing for a sales and use tax exemption for certain fuels used primarily for residential purposes.

Feb. 15 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 569.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Clark of Lee, Hummel, Bennett, Evans, Jochum, Pavich, and Howell. H.J. 755.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 348

By Norland, Bina, Perkins, Spear, Dieleman, Doyle, Avenson, Anderson of Jasper, Howell, Binneboese, Connolly and Arnould.

A bill for an act relating to the valuation of certain classes of property for tax purposes.

Feb. 15 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 569.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, West, Schnekloth, Daggett, Diemer, Lura, Norland, Brandt, Hall, and Oxley. H.J. 755.

Apr. 24 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 349

By Daggett.

A bill for an act relating to the support and maintenance of cemeteries owned or maintained by townships.

```
Feb. 15 79 Introduced, referred to Cities. H.J. 569.
```

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Diemer, and Spear. H.J. 661.

Mar. 06 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 350

By Daggett, Hullinger, Pellett, Davitt, Harbor and Jay.

A bill for an act to legalize and validate the proceedings of the board of directors of southwestern community college merged area (merged area XIV) in the counties of Adair, Adams, Taylor, Montgomery, Ringgold, Decatur, Clarke, Union, Madison, Lucas, Pottawattamie, Wayne and Page in connection with the levying of taxes and use of funds under chapter two hundred eighty A (280A) of the Code.

```
Feb. 15 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 570.
```

Feb. 15 79 Proof of publication certified. H.J. 572.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Pelton, Ritsema, Walter, Hibbs, and Jesse. H.J. 662.

Apr. 18 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 1592.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 351

By Perkins.

A bill for an act to eliminate water withdrawal permit exemptions for municipal, industrial and subsurface injection uses.

```
Feb. 15 79 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 570.
```

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Smalley, Perkins, Hall, Holt, and Tofte. H.J. 662.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 352

By Doyle.

A bill for an act relating to the regulation by the state department of health of radiopharmaceuticals.

```
Feb. 15 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 570.
```

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Hoffmann, Anderson of Audubon, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 662.

* * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 353

By Pellett, Doyle, Binneboese, O'Kane, Lonergan, Anderson of Jasper, Krewson, Davitt, Johnson of Woodbury, Perkins and Anderson of Audubon.

A bill for an act exempting from the state sales and services tax the gross receipts from services offered at dance schools and studios.

- Feb. 15 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 570.
- Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Clark of Lee, Hummel, Bennett, Evans, Jochum, Pavich, and Howell. H.J. 755.
- Mar. 28 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

 ***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

By Anderson of Jasper, Norland, Bruner, Pavich, Avenson, Dieleman, Patchett, Arnould, Brandt, Lloyd-Jones, Bina, Binneboese, Krewson, Pope, Cusack, Connolly and Spear.

A bill for an act providing for a credit against a renter's income tax liability for the rental of a homestead, providing penalties and making a standing appropriation.

- Feb. 15 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 570.
- Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Thompson, Shull, Lorenzen, Harbor, Anderson of Jasper, Husak, and Chiodo. H.J. 755.

 **** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 355

By Van Maanen.

A bill for an act to require that a public body hold a public hearing prior to acquiring a railroad right-of-way.

- Feb. 15 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 570.
- Feb. 16 79 Fiscal note, HCS.
- Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Shull, and Bruner. H.J. 755.

 ***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 356

By Clark of Lee, Spear, Gettings, Larsen, Howell, Dieleman, Johnson of Linn and Poffenberger.

A bill for an act relating to the duties of the board of review including the review of reassessments of residential property within the assessing jurisdiction as of January 1, 1978.

- Feb. 15 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 570.
- Feb. 20 79 Amendment H. 3243 filed. H.J. 612.
- Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, West, Schnekloth, Daggett, Diemer, Lura, Norland, Brandt, Hall, and Oxley. H.J. 755.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 357

By Brandt.

A bill for an act relating to the acceptance of checks by vendors of state liquor stores.

- Feb. 15 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 571.
- Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Johnson of Woodbury, and Dieleman. H.J. 662.
- Mar. 15 79 Committee report, H.J. 983.
- Mar. 15 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 983.
- Mar. 15 79 Committee amendment H. 3440. H.J. 983.
- Mar. 19 79 Amendment H. 3484 filed. H.J. 1019.
- Mar. 26 79 Rule suspended. H.J. 1120.
- Mar. 26 79 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1120.
- Apr. 04 79 Committee amendment H. 3440 adopted. H.J. 1338.
- Apr. 04 79 Amendment H. 3484 lost, H.J. 1339.
- Apr. 04 79 Passed House, ayes 74, nays 21, H.J. 1339.
- Apr. 04 79 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1340.
- Apr. 04 79 Motion to reconsider vote laid on table. H.J. 1340.
- Apr. 04 79 Motion to reconsider vote laid on table prevailed. H.J. 1340.
- Apr. 06 79 Message from House. S.J. 1105.
- Apr. 06 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1105.
- Apr. 09 79 Referred to State Government, S.J. 1150.
- Apr. 12 79 Subcommittee, Carr, Schwengels, and Bisenius. S.J. 1215.

 **** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****
- Mar. 11 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 807.
- Mar. 11 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 807.
- Mar. 11 80 Committee amendment S. 5342 filed. S.J. 810.
- Mar. 27 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1118.
- Mar. 27 80 Committee amendment S. 5342 adopted. S.J. 1129.
- Mar. 27 80 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 1129.
- Mar. 28 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1152.
- Mar. 31 80 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 5779. H.J. 1261.
- Apr. 08 80 House concurred H. 5779, H.J. 1419.
- Apr. 08 80 Passed House, ayes 76, nays 15, H.J. 1419.
- Apr. 09 80 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1465.
- Apr. 09 80 Message from House, S.J. 1341.
- Apr. 17 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1760.
- Apr. 17 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1760.
- Apr. 17 80 Signed by President. H.J. 1760.
- Apr. 17 80 Sent to Governor, H.J. 1760.
- Apr. 21 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1955.

H.F. 358

By Cusack.

A bill for an act defining rights of citizens of the state of Iowa serving in the military forces of the United States.

- Feb. 15 79 Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 571.
- Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Lura, and Dieleman. H.J. 756.

 **** END OF 1979 ACTIONS ****

By Cusack, Bina, Spear, Pavich, Arnould and Dieleman.

A bill for an act to provide limited tax incentives for the improvement, repair, and maintenance of residential property by allowing a five-year tax moratorium for certain improvements to buildings and by requiring that real estate be assessed as if repairs and maintenance had been performed, with certain exceptions.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 575.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, West, Schnekloth, Daggett, Diemer, Lura, Norland,
Brandt, Hall, and Oxley. H.J. 756.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 360

By Clark of Cerro Gordo and Poffenberger.

A bill for an act transforming judicial election districts two A and two B into two entirely separate judicial districts.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 575.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Pelton, Jesse, Ritsema, and Patchett. H.J.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 361

By Lonergan and Connors.

A bill for an act relating to the appointment of interpreters for persons with speech or hearing impairments.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 576.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Corey, Arnould, and Lonergan. H.J. 662.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Hibbs, Conlon, Smalley, Lonergan, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 215.

H.F. 362

By Schroeder.

A bill for an act relating to the hours of sale, dispensation or consumption of beer or alcoholic beverages in a border city premises covered by a liquor control license or beer permit.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 576.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Lura, and Dieleman. H.J. 756.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

By Cusack, Avenson, Arnould, Bina, Bruner, Connolly, Dieleman, Wells, Connors, O'Kane, Welsh, Lonergan, Patchett, Norland, Gettings, Sherzan, Binneboese, Doyle, -Chiodo, Spear, Woods, Pavich, Walter, and Jay.

A bill for an act providing for an additional homestead credit for persons sixty-five years of age or older, surviving spouses fifty-five years of age or older or persons totally disabled with incomes of eight thousand dollars or less and providing for an appropriation.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 576.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, West, Schnekloth, Daggett, Diemer, Lura, Norland, Brandt, Hall, and Oxley. H.J. 756.

* * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 364

By Dieleman.

A bill for an act to provide an exemption from the sales and fuel tax on motor fuel and special fuel sold to private schools or their contracted carriers in vehicles used for the transportation of students.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 576.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Clark of Lee, Hummel, Bennett, Evans, Jochum, Pavich, and Howell. H.J. 998.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 365

By Connolly.

A bill for an act to establish the employee and community assistance administration requiring prior notice to affected employees and communities of business closings, relocations, and reductions of operations, requiring businesses to make discharge payments to employees who lose their jobs and to make payments to communities affected by a closing, relocation, or reduction of operations and providing a penalty.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 576.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Holt, Thompson, and Pavich. H.J. 756.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 366

By Norland.

A bill for an act relating to the responsibility for paying the cost of moving, building or rebuilding certain facilities at points where a drainage district improvement crosses a public road.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 577.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 367

By Spear and Clark of Lee.

A bill for an act providing that a board of supervisors may furnish the sheriff with an office anywhere within the county.

```
Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 577.
```

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Tofte, Welsh, and Johnson of Howard. H.J. 756.

Apr. 18 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 1594.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 368

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to police activity in gathering evidence which does not constitute the crime of solicitation. (Formerly H.F. 166).

- Feb. 16 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 577.
- Mar. 01 79 Amendment H. 3275 filed. H.J. 731.
- Mar. 02 79 Amendments H. 3275A, H. 3275B adopted. H.J. 750.
- Mar. 02 79 Passed House, ayes 86, nays 4, H.J. 750.
- Mar. 02 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 752.
- Mar. 05 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 776.
- Mar. 06 79 Message from House. S.J. 652.
- Mar. 06 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 652.
- Mar. 07 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 684.
- Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Kudart, and Willits. S.J. 841.
- Apr. 03 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1066.
- Apr. 03 79 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1066.
- Apr. 03 79 Committee amendment S. 3367 filed. S.J. 1069.
- Apr. 17 79 Committee amendment S. 3367A adopted. S.J. 1222.
- Apr. 17 79 Committee amendment S. 3367B adopted. S.J. 1223.
- Apr. 17 79 Committee amendment S. 3367C lost. S.J. 1223.
- Apr. 17 79 Passed Senate, ayes 32, nays 10, S.J. 1224.
- Apr. 19 79 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 3991. H.J. 1620.
- Apr. 30 79 House concurred H. 3991. H.J. 1910.
- Apr. 30 79 Passed House, ayes 72, nays 15, H.J. 1910.
- Apr. 30 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1942.
- May 01 79 Message from House. S.J. 1470.
- May 10 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2339.
- May 10 79 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 2339.
- May 10 79 Signed by President. H.J. 2339.
- May 10 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2339.
- Jun. 10 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2640.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Labor and Industrial Relations.

A bill for an act to provide a contribution rate for unemployment compensation benefits for contributing governmental employers.

```
Feb. 16 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 577.
```

Mar. 01 79 Passed House, ayes 80, nays none, H.J. 716.

Mar. 02 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 752.

Mar. 05 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 776.

Mar. 16 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 05 79 Message from House. S.J. 635.

Mar. 05 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 635.

Mar. 06 79 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 654.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Palmer, Hultman, and Taylor. S.J. 722.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 370

By Horn.

A bill for an act relating to speeding violations for ten miles per hour or less over the legal limit.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 577.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, McKean, Hinkhouse, and Schnekloth. H.J. 756.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 371

By Horn.

A bill for an act relating to suspension of operator or chauffeur licenses.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Transportation, H.J. 577.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Schnekloth, McKean, and Hinkhouse. H.J. 756.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 372

By Doyle, Crabb and Clark of Cerro Gordo.

A bill for an act abolishing the state prison industries advisory board.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 577.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Spear, and Daggett. H.J. 662.

Mar. 12 79 Committee report. H.J. 905.

Mar. 12 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 905.

Mar. 26 79 Rule suspended. H.J. 1120.

Mar. 26 79 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1120.

Apr. 03 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 1302.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 373

By West, Hansen of O'Brien, Welden, Pope, Daggett, Johnson of Linn, Holt, Lind, Danker, Schnekloth, Stromer, Pelton, Egenes, Kirkenslager, Evans, Clark of Cerro Gordo, McKean, Larsen, Menke, Hanson of Delaware, Tofte, Shimanek, Hoffmann and Thompson.

A bill for an act relating to the elderly and disabled reimbursement for property taxes paid or rent constituting property taxes paid by extending the deadline for filing, altering the reimbursement schedule and clarifying provisions.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 578.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Thompson, Shull, Lorenzen, Harbor, Anderson of Jasper, Husak, and Chiodo. H.J. 756.

May 04 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

May 09 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 2224.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 374

By Hansen of O'Brien.

A bill for an act relating to the issuance and renewal of teacher certificates.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 578.

Mar. 01 79 Committee report, H.J. 731.

Mar. 01 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 731.

Mar. 01 79 Committee amendment H. 3270. H.J. 731.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Maulsby, Daggett, Wells, and Lonergan, H.J. 866.

Mar. 12 79 Committee amendment H. 3270 adopted. H.J. 889.

Mar. 12 79 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 890.

May 11 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 2388.

Mar. 15 79 Message from House. S.J. 796.

Mar. 15 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 797.

Mar. 16 79 Referred to Education. S.J. 843.

Mar. 23, 79 Subcommittee, Jensen, DeKoster, and Small. S.J. 933.

Apr. 05 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1099.

Apr. 05 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 1099.

Apr. 17 79 Amendments S. 3495, S. 3510, S. 3509 filed. S.J. 1234.

Apr. 17 79 Amendment S. 3510 adopted. S.J. 1234.

Apr. 17 79 Amendment S. 3509 adopted. S.J. 1235.

Apr. 17 79 Amendment S. 3495 as amended, lost. S.J. 1235.

Apr. 17 79 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1235.

Apr. 19 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1620.

Apr. 24 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1778.

Apr. 24 79 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1778.

Apr. 24 79 Signed by President. H.J. 1778.

```
79
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 1778.
Apr. 24
```

Apr. 26 79 Signed by Governor, H.J. 1895.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS *

H.F. 375

By Doyle and Schroeder.

A bill for an act altering the exemption from the state sales, service and use tax of the gross receipts from the sale of motor and special fuels consumed on the highways or in watercrafts.

```
Feb.
      16
               Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 578.
```

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee. Clark of Lee, Hummel, Bennett, Evans, Jochum, Pavich, and Howell. H.J. 998.

* * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * *

H.F. 376

By Jay.

A bill for an act authorizing the board of supervisors to impose a coal severance tax and providing a penalty.

```
Feb.
           79
               Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 578.
```

Fiscal note. HCS. Apr. 24 79

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 377

By Clark of Cerro Gordo, Hibbs, Hall, Connolly, Lloyd-Jones, Davitt, Kirkenslager, Poffenberger, Lorenzen, Hoffmann, Egenes, Howell, and Krewson.

A bill for an act relating to policies of boards of directors of school districts concerning the residence of employees.

```
Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 578.
Feb.
      16
           79
                * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

Jan. Withdrawn, H.J. 244. 28 80

H.F. 378

By Hullinger.

A bill for an act relating to the parking of motor vehicles in spaces designated for handicapped persons and providing a penalty.

```
Feb. 16
                Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 578.
```

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Bennett, Hullinger, and Tofte. H.J. 756. * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Spear.

A bill for an act relating to an increase in the state share of the cost for sewage treatment facilities of local governments.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 579.

Mar. 06 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 380

By Hansen of O'Brien, Mullins, Clark of Cerro Gordo, McKean, Danker, Crawford, Poffenberger, Hanson of Delaware and Egenes.

A bill for an act to enact the uniform class actions Act.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 579.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Conlon, Patchett, and Anderson of Audubon. H.J. 662.

*** * END OF 1979 ACTIONS ** ***

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Doyle, Smalley, and Corey. H.J. 215.

H.F. 381

By Hoffmann, Bina, Connors, Johnson of Howard, Lind, Woods, Crabb, Kirkenslager, Hummel, Bennett, Daggett, Van Maanen, Shull, Hinkhouse, Binneboese, Lonergan, Hullinger, Husak, Pavich, Harbor, Danker, Perkins, Johnson of Linn, Maulsby, Oxley, Halvorson of Webster, Holt, Davitt, Chiodo, Swearingen, Lura, Hanson of Delaware, Larsen, Arnould, Pellett, Diemer, O'Kane, Groth, Anderson of Audubon, Wells, Hibbs, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Mullins, Hall, Gettings, Jochum, Thompson, Horn, Dieleman, Walter, Tyrrell, and Ritsema.

A bill for an act requiring the use of understandable language and meaningful sequence of terms in consumer agreements, and providing a civil penalty.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 579.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Poffenberger, Hoffmann, and Connors. H.J. 662.

Mar. 12 79 Committee report. H.J. 905.

Mar. 12 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 905.

Mar. 12 79 Committee amendment H. 3363. H.J. 906.

Mar. 22 79 Amendment H. 3519 filed. H.J. 1071.

Mar. 23 79 Amendment H. 3538 filed. H.J. 1116.

Mar. 26 79 Rule suspended. H.J. 1120.

Mar. 26 79 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1120.

Mar. 28 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

Apr. 03 79 Committee amendment H. 3363 adopted. H.J. 1303.

Apr. 03 79 Amendment H. 3519 adopted. H.J. 1303.

Apr. 03 79 Amendment H. 3538 lost. H.J. 1303.

Apr. 03 79 Passed House, ayes 77, nays 10, H.J. 1304.

Apr. 05 79 Message from House. S.J. 1089.

Apr. 05 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1089.

Apr. 06 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1128.

Apr. 27 79 Subcommittee, Kudart, Rush, and Scott. S.J. 1445.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 382

By Horn.

A bill for an act relating to the ownership and custody of X-rays and providing a penalty.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 579.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Maulsby, Spear, and Horn. H.J. 662.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Krewson, Poffenberger, and Connors. H.J. 147.

H.F. 383

By West, Hansen of O'Brien, Welden, Krewson, Crabb, Swearingen, Tyrrell, Holt, Shimanek, Anderson of Audubon, Schroeder, Harbor, Evans, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Danker, Hoffmann, De Groot, Menke, Tofte and Larsen.

A bill for an act relating to partial property tax exemptions for industrial property on which improvements have been made. (See Com. Bill H.F. 650).

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means, H.J. 579.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, West, Hanson of Delaware, and Howell. H.J. 756.

May 11 79 Withdrawn, H.J. 2346.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 384

By Evans.

A bill for an act to change the method of electing commissioners of memorials under certain circumstances.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 580.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Crawford, Hibbs, Arnould, Walter, and Branstad. H.J. 756.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 385

By Horn.

A bill for an act to establish county school districts with component high school districts and to prescribe their governance.

```
Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 580.
```

Mar. 14 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 386

By Smalley.

A bill for an act allowing a deduction for income tax purposes of attorney's fees in cases where persons are not convicted of crimes.

```
Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 580.
```

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Conlon, Lura, Diemer, Shull, Chiodo, Davitt, and Cochran. H.J. 998.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F: 387

By Doyle.

A bill for an act providing for the suspension of a person's authority to operate a motor vehicle pursuant to an order of the district court rendered after the person fails to appear in response to a citation which charges an offense involving the operation of a motor vehicle or fails to satisfy a subsequent judgment ordering payment of a fine.

```
Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 580.
```

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Walter, and Holt. H.J. 662.

Mar. 07 79 Committee report. H.J. 815.

Mar. 07 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 815.

Mar. 12 79 Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 898.

May 11 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 2388.

Mar. 14 79 Message from House. S.J. 773.

Mar. 14 79 Read first time, passed on file, S.J. 773.

Mar. 15 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 817.

Mar. 23 79 Subcommittee, Coleman, Briles, and Murray. S.J. 933.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 388

By Danker.

A bill for an act relating to civil actions against manufacturers, sellers or lessors of products.

```
Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 580.
```

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Smalley, Jesse, and Hibbs. H.J. 662.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 389

By Pelton.

A bill for an act relating to judicial review of agency actions.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 580.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Patchett, Maulsby, and Lonergan. H.J. 662.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 390

By Thompson.

A bill for an act to allow an income tax deduction for expenses incurred in performing voluntary services.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 580.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Conlon, Lura, Diemer, Shull, Chiodo, Davitt, and Cochran. H.J. 998.

May 01 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 391

By Bennett.

A bill for an act granting the owner of land acquired by eminent domain or where eminent domain is available the option to repurchase the land not used for the project.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 581.

Mar. 01 79 Committee report. H.J. 730.

Mar. 01 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 730.

Mar. 01 79 Committee amendment H. 3273. H.J. 730.

Mar. 02 79 Amendment H. 3303 filed, H.J. 771.

Mar. 16 79 Amendment H. 3460 filed. H.J. 1002.

Apr. 20 79 Referred to Agriculture. H.J. 1710.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 392

By Schroeder.

A bill for an act relating to the circumstances in which the body of a victim may be removed from the wreckage of a motor vehicle or aircraft without authorization of the county medical examiner or the state medical examiner.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 581.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Lonergan, Holt, and Welsh. H.J. 663.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 393

By Cusack, Brandt, Connolly, Arnould and Bina.

A bill for an act authorizing a city to establish a mortgage loan program and to issue revenue bonds to fund the program.

```
Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Cities. H.J. 581.
```

Feb. 28 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Bina, Brandt, Halvorson of Webster, Krewson, Larsen, and Lorenzen, H.J. 757.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 394

By Hall.

A bill for an act permitting qualified organizations as defined in section ninety-nine B point seven (99B.7) of the Code to offer either a new car or a pickup truck, irrespective of value, as the merchandise prize in an annual raffle held under the previsions of subsection one (1), paragraph d of that section.

```
Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 581.
```

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Stromer, Johnson of Woodbury, and Woods. H.J. 757.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS ****

H.F. 395

By Hansen of O'Brien and Hinkhouse.

 A bill for an act relating to investments in obligations of the United States farm credit system by persons whose investments are restricted by the laws of this state.

```
Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 581.
```

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Crabb, Chiodo, and Schroeder. H.J. 757.

Mar. 02 79 Committee report. H.J. 769.

Mar. 02 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 769.

Mar. 12 79 Passed House, ayes 92, nays none, H.J. 893.

May 11 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 2388.

Mar. 14 79 Message from House. S.J. 773.

Mar. 14 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 773.

Mar. 15 79 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 817.

Mar. 23 79 Subcommittee, Bergman, Goodwin, and Priebe. S.J. 933.

Mar. 20 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 870.

Mar. 20 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 871.

Apr. 06 79 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 1107.

Apr. 09 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1149.

Apr. 10 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1477.

Apr. 17 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1579.

Apr. 17 79 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1579.

Apr. 17 79 Signed by President. H.J. 1579.

Apr. 17 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1579.

Apr. 20 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1739.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Mullins.

A bill for an act to authorize municipal support for the establishment of corporate headquarters of multistate businesses in Iowa by permitting municipal acquisition, lease, sale and loan of property, issuance of revenue bonds, and granting of easements.

```
Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Cities. H.J. 581.
```

Feb. 20 79 Rereferred to Commerce. H.J. 609.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Schroeder, Crabb, and Dieleman. H.J. 757.

Mar. 02 79 Committee report. H.J. 769.

Mar. 02 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 769.

Mar. 02 79 Committee amendment H. 3289. H.J. 769.

Mar. 12 79 S.F. 299 Substituted. H.J. 894.

Mar. 12 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 895.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 397

By Perkins.

A bill for an act relating to the appointment and compensation of the clerks of the district court.

```
Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 582.
```

Feb. 20 79 Rereferred to County Government. H.J. 609.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Anderson of Audubon, Lageschulte, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 757.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 398

By Danker and Crabb (Sen. Hester).

A bill for an act to provide for the construction of an overpass in the city of Missouri Valley on United States highway thirty by the state department of transportation.

```
Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 582.
```

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Pellett, Binneboese, and Schroeder. H.J. 757.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Mar. 06 80 Committee report. H.J. 799.

Mar. 06 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 799.

Mar. 06 80 Committee amendment H. 5400. H.J. 799.

Mar. 12 80 Amendments H. 5475, H. 5481, H. 5483 filed. H.J. 886.

Mar. 12 80 Amendment H. 5490 filed. H.J. 887.

Mar. 13 80 Amendment H. 5504 filed. H.J. 927.

Mar. 13 80 Amendment H. 5515 filed. H.J. 928.

Mar. 14 80 Amendment H. 5532 filed. H.J. 957.

Mar. 17 80 Amendments H. 5542, H. 5543, H. 5544, H. 5545 filed. H.J. 972.

Mar. 17 80 Amendments H. 5551, H. 5553 filed. H.J. 972.

Mar. 25 80 Amendment H. 5678 filed. H.J. 1158.

Apr. 11 80 Amendment H. 6039 filed. H.J. 1558.

Apr. 14 80 Rereferred to Transportation. H.J. 1560.

H.F. 399

By Danker, Johnson of Linn, Diemer, Harbor, Tyrrell, Lind, and Johnson of Howard.

A bill for an act to extend the effective date of chapter one thousand one hundred sixty-two (1162), Acts of the Sixty-seventh General Assembly, 1978 Session, relating to the imposition of mandatory deposits on certain beverage containers.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 582.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 24 80 Withdrawn, H.J. 195.

H.F. 400

By Spear.

A bill for an act to eliminate the requirement that a school district maintain twelve grades.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 582.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 401

By Lind, Rapp, Diemer and Brandt.

A bill for an act relating to the exemption from the state sales and fuel tax of motor and special fuel sold to private schools and nonprofit agencies.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 582.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Clark of Lee, Hummel, Bennett, Evans, Jochum, Pavich, and Howell. H.J. 998.

Apr. 12 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 402

By Egenes.

A bill for an act relating to attorney notices of subrogation to the department of social services under the medical assistance program.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 582.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, De Groot, Shimanek, and Husak. H.J. 663.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Poffenberger, De Groot, and Cusack. H.J. 147.

```
Jan.
      29
           80
                Committee report. H.J. 262.
Jan.
      29
           80
               Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 262.
Jan.
      29
           80
               Committee amendment H. 5075. H.J. 262.
Feb.
      11
           80
               Committee amendment H. 5075 adopted. H.J. 458.
Feb.
      11
           80
               Passed House, ayes 93, nays 1, H.J. 458.
Feb.
      13
           80
                Message from House. S.J. 430.
Feb.
      13
           80
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 431.
Feb.
      14
           80
               Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 462.
               Subcommittee, Hulse, Miller of Cerro Gordo, and Hansen. S.J. 544.
Feb.
      21
           80
Mar. 27
           80
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1139.
Mar. 27
           80
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1139.
Apr. 02
           80
               Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1247.
               Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 1307.
Apr.
      08
           80
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 1350.
Apr. 09
           80
Apr.
      10
           80
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1471.
     17
           80
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1760.
Apr.
Apr.
     17
           80
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1760.
```

Apr. 21 H.F. 403

Apr. 17

Apr.

17

80

80

80

By Gettings.

A bill for an act relating to the certificate of title of motor vehicles requiring, in certain instances, that repairs to the motor vehicle be indicated on the certificate of title, and providing a penalty.

```
Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 582.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Kirkenslager, Gettings, and Pellett. H.J. 757.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****
```

Signed by President. H.J. 1760.

Signed by Governor. H.J. 1955.

Sent to Governor. H.J. 1760.

H.F. 404

By Doyle.

A bill for an act relating to the membership of the board of adjustment.

```
Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Cities. H.J. 583.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Danker, Diemer, and O'Kane. H.J. 757.

Feb. 26 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 679.

*** ** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 405

By Rapp.

A bill for an act granting health maintenance organizations a permanent exemption from the tax on premiums imposed in section four hundred thirty-two point one (432.1) of the Code.

- Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 583.
- Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Crabb, Evans, and Bina. H.J. 757.

 * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Brandt.

A bill for an act to provide for the establishment of emergency shelter services and support services for victims of domestic abuse.

- Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 583.
- Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Mullins, Shimanek, Connors, and Sherzan. H.J. 663.

 * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Krewson, Poffenberger, and Connors. H.J.

H.F. 407

By Hullinger.

A bill for an act relating to the removal of plants from the endangered or threatened species list.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 583.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 408

By Patchett, Horn, Jochum, Binneboese, Hinkhouse, Pavich, Rapp, Norland, Bina, Cochran, Howell, Halvorson of Webster, Groth, Chiodo, Arnould, Bruner, Dieleman, O'Kane, Cusack, Brandt and Jay.

A bill for an act relating to the computation of weighted enrollment under the school foundation plan.

- Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 583.
- Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Stromer, Thompson, Horn, Crawford, Larsen, Menke,
 Diemer, Norland, Patchett, Groth, and Jay. H.J. 866.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 409

By West, Pope, Johnson of Linn, Ritsema. Clark of Cerro Gordo, McKean, and Hanson of Delaware.

A bill for an act to provide a reimbursement for rent constituting property taxes paid for persons eighteen years of age or older with household incomes of less than six thousand dollars and making an appropriation.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 583.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Thompson, Shull, Lorenzen, Harbor, Anderson of Jasper, Husak, and Chiodo. H.J. 757.

* * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 410

By Byerly.

A bill for an act providing for temporary service by retired district associate judges and magistrates.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 584.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Pelton, Holt, and Patchett. H.J. 663.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Patchett, Anderson of Audubon, and Pelton. H.J. 215.

H.F. 411

By Byerly.

A bill for an act relating to the payment of attorneys fees for collective bargaining.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 584.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Holt, Thompson, and Jochum. H.J. 757.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 412

By Byerly.

A bill for an act relating to identification of students receiving assistance from state or federal funds for certain programs.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 584.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 413

By Horn.

A bill for an act relating to mandatory school attendance, including penalties.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 584.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 414

By West, Hansen of O'Brien, Conlon, Crabb, Johnson of Linn, Tyrrell, Johnson of Howard, Lind, Tofte, Clark of Cerro Gordo, McKean, Hoffmann, Hanson of Delaware, Menke, Larsen, Thompson, Evans, Kirkenslager, Egenes, Pelton and Stromer.

A bill for an act to provide for a reduction in the semiannual mobile home tax for persons sixty-five years of age or older, surviving spouses fifty-five years of age or older or persons totally disabled.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 584.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Thompson, Shull, Lorenzen, Harbor, Anderson of Jasper, Husak, and Chiodo, H.J. 757.

May 04 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

May 09 79 Withdrawn, H.J. 2224.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 415

By Anderson of Jasper.

A bill for an act relating to the preparation of proposed budgets by state departments.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 584.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Johnson of Woodbury, Stromer, and Dieleman. H.J. 758.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 416

By West, Hansen of O'Brien, Lageschulte, Mullins, Daggett, Johnson of Woodbury, Ritsema, Branstad, Stromer, Clark of Lee, Swearingen, Tyrrell, Johnson of Howard, Holt, Corey, Maulsby, Schnekloth, Pelton, Menke, Bennett, Schroeder, Harbor, Pellett, Egenes, Evans, Clark of Cerro Gordo, McKean, Danker, Anderson of Audubon, Larsen, Tofte, De Groot, Shimanek, Crawford, Hanson of Delaware, Van Maanen and Hoffmann.

A bill for an act to value agricultural land for property tax purposes on the basis of productivity and net earning capacity.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 584.

May 11 79 Withdrawn, H.J. 2346.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 417

By Horn.

A bill for an act raising the speed limit on all highways to sixty-five miles per hour.

Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 585.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Hinkhouse, McKean, and Schnekloth. H.J. 758.

*** * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Chiodo and Jesse.

A bill for an act relating to the method for electing members of local school district boards of directors, and to the procedure for changing from one optional method to another.

- Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 585. Feb. 21 79 Amendment H. 3245 filed, H.J. 625.
- reb. 21 79 Amendment n. 5245 med. n.J. 6
- Mar. 08 79 Committee report. H.J. 844.
- Mar. 08 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 844.
- Mar. 08 79 Committee amendment H. 3351. H.J. 844.
- Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Maulsby, Daggett, Wells, and Lonergan, H.J. 866.
- Mar. 09 79 Amendment H. 3362 filed. H.J. 874.
- Mar. 12 79 Rule suspended. H.J. 899.
- Mar. 12 79 Amendment H. 3370 filed. H.J. 899.
- Mar. 12 79 Amendment H. 3370 adopted. H.J. 899.
- Mar. 12 79 Amendment H. 3374 filed, H.J. 899.
- Mar. 12 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 899.
- Mar. 12 79 Ruled not germane H. 3374. H.J. 899.
- Mar. 12 79 Committee amendment H. 3351 adopted. H.J. 901.
- Mar. 12 79 Amendment H. 3245 withdrawn. H.J. 901.
- Mar. 12 79 Amendment H. 3362 adopted. H.J. 901.
- Mar. 12 79 Passed House, ayes 75, nays 18, H.J. 901.
- Mar. 15 79 Message from House. S.J. 796.
- Mar. 15 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 797.
- Mar. 16 79 Referred to Education. S.J. 843.
- Mar. 23 79 Subcommittee, Carney, Gratias, and Brown. S.J. 933.
- Mar. 29 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1014.
- Mar. 29 79 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1014.
- Mar. 29 79 Committee amendment S. 3322, S.J. 1017.
- Apr. 17 79 Amendment S. 3492 filed. S.J. 1241.
- Apr. 19 79 Committee amendment S. 3322A adopted. S.J. 1274.
- Apr. 19 79 Amendment S. 3555 filed. S.J. 1274.
- Apr. 19 79 Amendment S. 3555 adopted, S.J. 1275.
- Apr. 19 79 Committee amendment S. 3322B as amended, adopted. S.J. 1275.
- Apr. 19 79 Committee amendment S. 3322C adopted. S.J. 1275.
- Apr. 19 79 Ruled out of order S. 3492, S.J. 1275.
- Apr. 19 79 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 1275.
- Apr. 23 79 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 4050. H.J. 1715.
- Apr. 30 79 House concurred H. 4050, H.J. 1923.
- Apr. 30 79 Passed House, ayes 86, nays 5, H.J. 1923.
- Apr. 30 79 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1940.
- May 01 79 Motion to table, motion to reconsider. H.J. 1950.
- May 01 79 Motion withdrawn. H.J. 1950.
- May 01 79 Motion to reconsider deferred. H.J. 1950.
- May 01 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1982.
- May 01 79 Amendment H. 4222 filed. H.J. 1984.
- May 02 79 Amendment H. 4224 filed. H.J. 2020.

```
May 07 79 Motions to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 2193. May 07 79 Amendment H. 4224 adopted. H.J. 2104.
```

May 07 79 Amendment H. 4222 adopted. H.J. 2105.

May 07 79 House concurred H. 4050, as amended. H.J. 2105.

May 07 79 Passed House, ayes 94, nays 2, H.J. 2105.

May 11 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 2388.

May 08 79 Message from House, with amendment S. 3737. S.J. 1583.

May 09 79 Senate concurred S. 3737 to H. 4050, S.J. 1606.

May 09 79 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1607.

May 11 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 2343.

May 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.

May 11 79 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2393.

May 11 79 Signed by President. H.J. 2393.

May 11 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2393.

Jun. 07 79 Signed by Governor, H.J. 2640.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 419

By Horn.

A bill for an act relating to the use of golf carts on municipal streets by elderly persons.

```
Feb. 16 79 Introduced, referred to Cities. H.J. 585.
```

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Pavich, Tyrrell, and Groth. H.J. 758.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 420

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act to authorize the department of revenue to credit gas and franchise tax refunds against the tax liability of a taxpayer.

```
Feb. 20 79 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 601.
```

Feb. 28 79 Passed House, ayes 90, nays none, H.J. 697.

Mar. 01 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 728.

Mar. 05 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 776.

Mar. 02 79 Message from House. S.J. 623.

Mar. 02 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 623.

Mar. 05 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 650.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Holden, Comito, Ramsey, and Hutchins. S.J. 722.

Mar. 09 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 725.

Mar. 09 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 725.

Apr. 04 79 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 1, S.J. 1077.

Apr. 06 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1404.

Apr. 17 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1579.

Apr. 17 79 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1579.

Apr. 17 79 Signed by President. H.J. 1579.

Apr. 17 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1579.

Apr. 20 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1739.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 421

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act to allow the director of revenue to provide information lawfully in his possession to tax officers of other states and the federal government and to receive information regarding taxpayers in this state from the other states and the federal government and to revise the confidentiality protections of the law.

```
Feb. 20 79 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 602.
```

Feb. 27 79 Amendment H. 3258 filed. H.J. 693.

Feb. 28 79 Amendment H. 3262 filed. H.J. 698.

Feb. 28 79 Amendments H. 3258, H. 3262 adopted. H.J. 698.

Feb. 28 79 Passed House, ayes 87, nays 4, H.J. 698.

Mar. 01 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 728.

Mar. 05 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 776.

Mar. 02 79 Message from House. S.J. 624.

Mar. 02 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 624.

Mar. 05 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 650.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Holden, Comito, Ramsey, and Hutchins. S.J. 722.

Mar. 14 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 793.

Mar. 14 79 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 793.

Mar. 14 79 Committee amendment S. 3225 filed. S.J. 794.

Apr. 04 79 Committee amendment S. 3225 adopted. S.J. 1078.

Apr. 04 79 Passed Senate, ayes 34, nays 11, S.J. 1078.

Apr. 06 79 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 3764. H.J. 1404.

Apr. 11 79 Amendment H. 3875 filed. H.J. 1527.

Apr. 24 79 Amendment H. 4084 filed, H.J. 1781.

Apr. 30 79 Amendment H. 3875 lost. H.J. 1918.

Apr. 30 79 Amendment H. 4084 adopted. H.J. 1919.

May 03 79 Amendment H. 4271 filed. H.J. 2064.

May 07 79 Amendment H. 4306 filed. H.J. 2124.

May 09 79 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 2222.

May 09 79 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 2222.

May 09 79 Amendment H. 4084 withdrawn. H.J. 2222.

May 09 79 Amendment H. 4306 adopted. H.J. 2222.

May 09 79 Amendment H. 4271 withdrawn, H.J. 2223.

May 09 79 House concurred H. 3764, as amended, H.J. 2223.

May 09 79 Passed House, ayes 83, nays 12, H.J. 2223.

May 09 79 Message from House, with amendment S. 3769. S.J. 1621.

May 10 79 Senate concurred S. 3769 to H. 3764. S.J. 1636.

May 10 79 Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 10, S.J. 1637.

May 11 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 2343.

May 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.

May 11 79 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2393.

May 11 79 Signed by President. H.J. 2393.

May 11 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2393.

Jun. 06 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2640.

* * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * *

By Lloyd-Jones.

A bill for an act relating to conservation easements.

Feb. 20 79 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 602.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 423

By Evans.

A bill for an act to permit a corporation and its principal stockholders to be considered separate customers by state banks.

Feb. 20 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 602.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Shull, Crabb, and Chiodo. H.J. 758.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 424

By Byerly.

A bill for an act requiring the department of revenue to have a placard printed and distributed to all retail sales tax permit holders stating that a minimum of five years must be served upon conviction of a forcible felony in which a gun was used and making an appropriation.

Feb. 20 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 602.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Lloyd-Jones, Maulsby, and Ritsema. H.J. 663.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 425

By Connors.

A bill for an act relating to the fee collected by officials for reporting fires.

Feb. 20 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 602.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Johnson of Woodbury, Hoffmann, and Woods. H.J.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 426

By Brandt.

A bill for an act relating to the issuance of individual life insurance policies upon the termination of group eligibility due to death or dissolution of marriage.

Feb. 20 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 602.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Egenes, Bina, and Johnson of Linn. H.J. 758.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 427

By Johnson of Linn, Woods and Horn.

A bill for an act relating to the sale of wine and creating a license therefor.

Feb. 20 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 602.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Lura, and Dieleman. H.J. 758.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 428

By Larsen.

A bill for an act requiring private agencies receiving grants or contracts from the state to submit to an audit prior to the receipt of funds.

(See Com. Bill H.F. 726).

Feb. 20 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 603.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Lura, Stromer, and Brandt. H.J. 758.

Mar. 14 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Feb. 28 80 Withdrawn. H.J. 697.

H.F. 429

By Hall.

A bill for an act to require that vacancies in elective city offices be filled by appointment only for the period until the next succeeding city election. (See Com. Bill H.F. 732).

Feb. 20 79 Introduced, referred to Cities, H.J. 603.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Lind, Hall, and Tyrrell. H.J. 758.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 430

By Schnekloth, Lorenzen, Diemer, Branstad, Crabb, Danker, Harbor, Corey, Schroeder, Anderson of Audubon, Welden, Bennett and Stromer.

A bill for an act relating to voting requirements for the certification of employee organizations for public employees.

Feb. 20 79 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations, H.J. 603.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Menke, Lorenzen, and Jochum. H.J. 758.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Woods and Johnson of Linn.

A bill for an act establishing a maximum civil liability for losses caused by the distribution of beer or intoxicating liquor to a person while the person is intoxicated, or if the distribution results in intoxication.

```
Feb. 20 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 603.
```

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Doyle, Patchett, and Smalley. H.J. 663.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Pelton, Rapp, and Corey. H.J. 215.

H.F. 432

By Pope.

A bill for an act relating to the administration of a historical preservation district in a city having a zoning commission.

(See Com. Bill H.F. 681).

```
Feb. 20 79 Introduced, referred to Cities. H.J. 603.
```

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Diemer, and Connors. H.J. 758.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 433

By Pope, Howell, Dieleman, Tofte and Diemer.

A bill for an act creating a voluntary licensing program for persons engaging in certain plumbing works.

```
Feb. 20 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 603.
```

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Johnson of Woodbury, Crawford,
Halvorson of Webster, and Woods. H.J. 758.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Hansen of O'Brien, Anderson of Audubon, Lura, Halvorson of Webster, and Bina, H.J. 335.

H.F. 434

By Rapp.

A bill for an act relating to liabilities arising out of the ownership, maintenance or use of certain motor vehicles, and providing mandatory benefits for victims of motor vehicle accidents without regard to fault, mandatory protection against loss due to liabilities, certain limitations in actions for damages arising out of the ownership, maintenance or use of motor vehicles, and administrative procedures, and providing penalties.

Feb. 20 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 604.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Hibbs, Dieleman, and Pope. H.J. 758.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 435

By Egenes.

A bill for an act relating to new car and used car inspection requiring at least one front and one rear wheel to be removed for inspection.

Feb. 20 79 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 604.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Schnekloth, Egenes, and Hinkhouse. H.J. 759.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 436

By Kirkenslager and Hibbs.

A bill for an act relating to the sale of wine and creating a license therefor. (See Com. Bill H.F. 689).

Feb. 20 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 604.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Lura, and Dieleman. H.J. 759.

Mar. 12 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 437 *

By Horn.

A bill for an act prohibiting adding a gratuity to a bill of a customer of a restaurant or hotel, or withholding a portion of an employee's gratuities, and providing penalties.

Feb. 20 79 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 604.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 438

By Pavich, Walter, Miller, Perkins and Wells.

A bill for an act relating to mobile home park buildings.

Feb. 20 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 604.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Lura, Hoffmann, and Woods. H.J. 759.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 439

By Rapp, Bruner and Jochum.

A bill for an act requiring certain public utilities to offer interest free loans to customers for insulating residential dwellings and allowing depreciation of the annual costs of the program by the public utility.

```
Feb. 20 .79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 604.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Crabb, Dieleman, and Egenes. H.J. 759.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 440

By Connolly.

A bill for an act to change the date of the regular school election from the second Tuesday in September of each year to the first Tuesday after the first Monday in November of each odd-numbered year, and adjusting the terms of office of certain elective school officers accordingly.

```
Feb. 20 79 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 605.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 441

By Byerly.

A bill for an act relating to the safety of persons working in manholes subject to applicable penalties.

```
Feb. 20 79 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 605.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Egenes, Kirkenslager, and Gettings. H.J. 759.

*** END OF 1979 ACTIONS ** ***
```

H.F. 442

By Patchett, Horn, Jochum, Rapp, Norland, Groth, Arnould, Bruner, O'Kane, Bina, Cusack, Brandt and Jay.

A bill for an act relating to the schoolhouse tax.

```
Feb. 20 79 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 605.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 443

By Hullinger.

A bill for an act relating to the financing of local governmental programs with an income tax surtax.

```
Feb. 20 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 605.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Woods and Chiodo.

A bill for an act to provide that the board of supervisors determine the rate of mileage expense reimbursement for county officers and employees.

Feb. 20 79 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 605.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 445

By Woods and Pavich.

A bill for an act relating to the exemption from property taxation of improvements made to residential property.

Feb. 20 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 605.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 446

By Woods.

A bill for an act authorizing the board of supervisors to appropriate funds from the general fund of the county to assist in the construction of a bridge within the corporate limits of a city.

Feb. 20 79 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 605.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 447

By Krewson.

A bill for an act to delete from the list of features required of electronic voting systems approved for use in Iowa the requirement that the voting punch device be constructed so as to notify an elector who makes an error in marking the ballot.

Feb. 20 79 Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 606.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Crawford, Hibbs, Arnould, Walter, and Branstad. H.J. 759.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 448

By Connors, Bina, Krewson and Sherzan.

A bill for an act allowing cities to certify a tax for the general fund levy for solid waste disposal systems and collection systems.

```
Feb. 20
           79
                Introduced, referred to Cities, H.J. 606.
```

- Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Larsen, Connors, and Krewson. H.J. 759.
- Mar. 13 79 Rereferred to Ways and Means. H.J. 912. * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Arnould, Krewson, Cusack and Jochum.

A bill for an act decriminalizing the possession of one hundred grams or less of marijuana and providing penalties.

```
79
    Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 614.
```

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Smalley, Lonergan, and Pelton, H.J. 759.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 450

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to the responsibilities of a person who acquires a railroad right-of-way outside of a city or contiguous to agricultural land in a city.

```
Feb.
      21
           79
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 614.
```

- Mar. 09 79 Amendment H. 3361 filed. H.J. 874.
- Mar. 12 79 Amendment H. 3361A adopted. H.J. 878.
- Mar. 12 79 Amendment H. 3361B withdrawn, H.J. 879.
- Mar. 12 79
- Passed House, ayes 80, nays 15, H.J. 879. Mar. 15 79 Message from House, S.J. 797.
- Mar. 15 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 797.
- Mar. 16 79 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 843.
- Subcommittee, Tieden, Miller of Marshall, and Hutchins. S.J. 933. Mar. 23 79
- Mar. 30 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1031.
- Mar. 30 79 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1031.
- Mar. 30. 79 Committee amendment S. 3334 filed. S.J. 1034.
- Apr. 17 79 Committee amendment S. 3334 adopted, S.J. 1220.
- Apr. 25 79 Amendment S. 3616 filed. S.J. 1392.
- Apr. 25 79 Amendment S. 3616 adopted. S.J. 1392.
- Apr. 25 79 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 1392.
- Apr. 27 79 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 4147. H.J. 1856.
- May 01 79 Amendment H. 4219 filed. H.J. 1984.
- 02 79 Amendment H. 4219 lost, H.J. 2011. May
- May 0279 House concurred H. 4147. H.J. 2011.
- May 02 79 Passed House, ayes 92, nays 2, H.J. 2011.
- 80 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 2188. May
- May 11 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 2388.
- May 03 79 Message from House. S.J. 1518.
- May 10 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2339.
- 10 79 May Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2339.
- May 10 79 Signed by President. H.J. 2339.
- May 10 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2339.

```
Jun. 05 79 Signed by Governor, H.J. 2640.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act to prohibit certain corporations and certain trusts from acquiring or leasing agricultural land in Iowa, providing an enforcement mechanism therefor and providing a penalty.

```
Feh.
      21
           79.
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 614.
Mar. 01
           79
                Passed House, ayes 90, nays 1, H.J. 717.
Mar 02
           79
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 752.
Mar. 05
           79
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 776.
Mar. 05
           79
                Message from House. S.J. 635.
Mar. 05
           79
                Read first time, passed on file, S.J. 635.
Mar. 05
           79
                Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 650.
Mar. 09
           79
                Subcommittee, Waldstein, Miller of Cerro Gordo, and Tieden. S.J.
                   722.
Mar. 20
           79
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 869.
Mar.
      20
           79
                Recommended passage. S.J. 869.
Apr.
      06
           79
                Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 1108.
Apr. 09
           79
                Explanation of vote. S.J. 1149.
Apr. 10
           79
                Message from Senate, H.J. 1477.
Apr. 17
           79
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1579.
Apr. 17
           79
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1579.
Apr. 17
           79
                Signed by President. H.J. 1579.
Apr. 17
           79
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 1579.
Apr. 20
           79
                Signed by Governor. H.J. 1739.
                * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 452

By Cities.

A bill for an act relating to charges for parking meter violations in cities.

```
Feb. 21 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 614.

Mar. 01 79 Amendment H. 3283 filed. H.J. 732.

Mar. 02 79 Amendment H. 3312 filed. H.J. 771.

Mar. 06 79 Referred to Cities. H.J. 779.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 453

By Cities.

A bill for an act relating to the investment of cemetery perpetual care funds by cities.

```
Feb. 21 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 614.

Mar. 05 79 Amendment H. 3313 filed. H.J. 777.

Apr. 20 79 S.F. 283 Substituted. H.J. 1672.

Apr. 20 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 1674.
```

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * *

H.F. 454

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to countersignatures on insurance policies.

```
Feb.
      21
           79
               Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 614.
Apr.
      06
           79
               Passed House, ayes 90, nays 1, H.J. 1408.
Apr. 09
           79
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 1463.
           79
               Message from House. S.J. 1154.
Apr. 10
Apr. 10
           79
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1155.
           79
               Referred to Commerce. S.J. 1210.
Apr. 11
Apr. 20
           79
               Subcommittee, Deluhery, Comito, and Goodwin. S.J. 1325.
               * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * *
Jan.
      31
           80
               Amendment S. 5030 filed. S.J. 252.
Feb.
      13
           80
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 437.
Feb.
      13
           80
               Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 437.
Feb.
      13
           80
               Committee amendment S. 5116 filed. S.J. 441.
```

Feb. 25 80 Committee amendment S. 5116 adopted. S.J. 563. Feb. 25 80 Ruled out of order S. 5030. S.J. 563.

Feb. 25 80 Passed Senate, aves 43, navs none, S.J. 563.

Feb. 26 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 582.

Feb. 27 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 610.

Feb. 27 80 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 5319. H.J. 664.

Mar. 07 80 House concurred H. 5319, H.J. 824.

Mar. 07 80 Passed House, ayes 83, nays none, H.J. 825.

Mar. 10 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 846.

Mar. 11 80 Message from House. S.J. 793.

Mar. 18 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 996.

Mar. 18 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 996.

Mar. 18 80 Signed by President, H.J. 996.

Mar. 18 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 996.

Mar. 21 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1108.

H.F. 455

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to the amount of capital and surplus required for insurance companies to transact business in Iowa.

```
Feb. 21 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 615.
```

Mar. 01 79 Passed House, ayes 88, nays 1, H.J. 718.

Mar. 02 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 752.

Mar. 05 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 776.

```
Mar. 05 79 Message from House. S.J. 635.
```

Mar. 05 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 635.

Mar. 06 79 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 654.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Bergman, Goodwin, and Priebe. S.J. 722.

Mar. 16 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 845.

Mar. 16 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 845.

Apr. 06 79 Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 3, S.J. 1105.

Apr. 09 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1149.

Apr. 10 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1477.

Apr. 17 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1579. *

Apr. 17 79 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1579.

Apr. 17 79 Signed by President. H.J. 1579.

Apr. 17 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1579.

Apr. 20 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1739.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 456

By Transportation.

A bill for an act to allow the use of tires with inserted ice grips or tire studs upon payment of a fee.

(Formerly H.F. 6).

Feb. 21 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 615.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 457

By Cochran, Avenson, Binneboese, Connolly, Cusack, Davitt, Groth, Dieleman, Gettings, Halvorson of Webster, Hall, Horn, Hullinger, Jay, Jesse, Oxley, Patchett, Pavich and Spear.

A bill for an act appropriating funds to the legislative oversight bureau.

Feb. 21 79 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 615.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 458

By Poffenberger and Pope.

A bill for an act to provide for the implementation of agreements to arbitrate disputes, to provide minimum standards for arbitration procedures and rules for review of arbitration awards, and to subject violators to penalties.

Feb. 21 79 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 615.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Tofte, Welden, and Byerly. H.J. 759.

* * *.* * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Byerly.

A bill for an act relating to the payment of interest on deposits of public funds.

- Feb. 21 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 615.
- Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Branstad, Hansen of O'Brien, and Walter. H.J. 759.

 * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 460

By Evans and Dieleman.

A bill for an act to authorize life insurance companies and associations under chapter five hundred eleven (511) of the Code to invest in fixed interest-bearing obligations of certain financial companies and obligations of foreign governments, subject to certain limitations.

- Feb. 21 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 615.
- Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Shull, Crabb, and Chiodo. H.J. 759.
- Mar. 06 79 Committee report. H.J. 794.
- Mar. 06 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 795.
- Mar. 06 79 Committee amendment H. 3318. H.J. 795.
- Mar. 12 79 Committee amendment H. 3318 adopted. H.J. 896.
- Mar. 12 79 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 897.
- Mar. 15 79 Message from House. S.J. 797.
- Mar. 15 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 798.
- Mar. 15 79 Amendment S. 3238 filed. S.J. 817.
- Mar. 16 79 Substituted for S.F. 275 as amended S.J. 829.
- Mar. 16 79 Amendment S. 3238 lost. S.J. 829.
- Mar. 16 79 Amendment S. 3245 filed. S.J. 830.
- Mar. 16 79 Point of order raised, S.J. 830.
- Mar. 16 79 Ruled in order S. 3245. S.J. 830.
- Mar. 16 79 Amendment S. 3245 adopted. S.J. 830.
- Mar. 16 79 Amendment S. 3243 filed. S.J. 830.
- Mar. 16 79 Amendment S. 3243 withdrawn, S.J. 830.
- Mar. 16 79 Amendment S. 3246 filed, S.J. 831.
- Mar. 16 79 Amendment S. 3246 adopted. S.J. 831.
- Mar. 16 79 Passed Senate, ayes 36, nays 9, S.J. 831.
- Mar. 16 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 832.
- Mar. 19 79 Explanations of votes. S.J. 853.
- Mar. 19 79 Motions filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 857.
- Apr. 25 79 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1406.
- Apr. 25 79 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1407.
- Apr. 25 79 Amendment S. 3245 lost. S.J. 1408.
- Apr. 25 79 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1408.
- Apr. 25 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1408.
- Apr. 25 79 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1408.
- Apr. 25 79 Amendment S. 3238 adopted. S.J. 1408.
- Apr. 26 79 Amendment S. 3246 adopted. S.J. 1420.

```
Apr. 26 79 Amendment S. 3634 filed. S.J. 1439.
```

- Apr. 27 79 Amendment S. 3634 lost. S.J. 1443.
- Apr. 27 79 Passed Senate, ayes 31, nays 11, S.J. 1443.
- Apr. 27 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1446.
- Apr. 27 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1447.
- May 01 79 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1471.
- May 01 79 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 4205. H.J. 1947.
- May 04 79 House concurred H. 4205. H.J. 2069.
- May 04 79 Passed House, ayes 86, nays none, H.J. 2070.
- May 07 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 2122.
- May 11 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 2388.
- May 07 79 Message from House. S.J. 1545.
- May 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.
- May 11 79 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2393.
- May 11 79 Signed by President. H.J. 2393.
- May 11 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2393.
- Jun. 06 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2640.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 461

By Rapp.

A bill for an act relating to employer-employee contracts entered into between doctors and hospitals in the provision of pathology and radiology services.

```
Feb. 21 79 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 616.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Hoffmann, De Groot, and Sherzan. H.J. 147.

H.F. 462

By Evans and Chiodo.

A bill for an act relating to valuation standards and nonforfeiture provisions for policies of insurance subject to chapters five hundred eight (508) and five hundred twelve (512) of the Code.

```
Feb. 21 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 616.
```

- Feb. 26 79 Committee report. H.J. 682.
- Feb. 26 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 682.
- Feb. 26 79 Committee amendment H. 3253. H.J. 682.
- Mar. 12 79 Committee amendment H. 3253 adopted. H.J. 895.
- Mar. 12 79 Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 895.
- May 11 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 2388.
- Mar. 15 79 Message from House. S.J. 803.
- Mar. 15 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 804.
- Mar. 16 79 Substituted for S.F. 268 as amended S.J. 826.
- Mar. 16 79 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 827.
- Mar. 19 79 Explanations of votes. S.J. 853.
- Mar. 20 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1021.

```
Mar. 29 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1235.
```

Mar. 29 79 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1235.

Mar. 29 79 Signed by President. H.J. 1235.

Mar. 29 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1235.

Apr. 02 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1264.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 463

By Connors, Lonergan, Husak, Pavich and Byerly.

A bill for an act establishing divisions of industry and agriculture, Iowa products, and personal history within the Iowa state historical department, and providing for their duties and administration.

```
Feb. 21 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 616.
```

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Anderson of Audubon, Stromer, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 759.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 464

By Patchett, Horn, Jochum, Rapp, Norland, Groth, Arnould, Bruner, O'Kane, Bina, Cusack, Brandt, Anderson of Jasper and Jay.

A bill for an act relating to school funding providing for an adjusted enrollment, recomputation of the state cost per pupil, modification of the school enrichment aid taxing provisions and expansion of the use of the prior appropriations to the school budget review committee for declining enrollment.

```
Feb. 21 79 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 616.

* * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 465

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to notice of appraisement and results of appraisement for inheritance tax purposes.

```
Feb. 21 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 616.
```

Apr. 20 79 Placed on calendar, H.J. 1677.

Apr. 20 79 Referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1710.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Ritsema, and Patchett. H.J. 215.

H.F. 466

By Rapp, Bruner and Jochum.

A bill for an act relating to electrical utility rate schedules.

```
Feb. 21 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 616.
```

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Schroeder, Egenes, and Jesse. H.J. 759.

Mar. 12 79 Amendment H. 3372 filed. H.J. 907.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 467

By McKean.

A bill for an act requiring certain insurers and their agents to provide information concerning medicare benefits and private insurance benefits supplementing medicare, and making a violation subject to a penalty.

```
Feb. 21 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 616.
```

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Shull, and Woods. H.J. 760.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 468

By Thompson.

A bill for an act to provide a procedure for leasing a portion of a school building.

```
Feb. 21 79 Introduced, referred to Education, H.J. 617.
```

Mar. 08 79 Committee report. H.J. 844.

Mar. 08 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 845.

Mar. 08 79 Committee amendment H. 3352, H.J. 845.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Maulsby, Daggett, Wells, and Lonergan, H.J. 866.

Mar. 12 79 Committee amendment H. 3352 adopted. H.J. 902.

Mar. 12 79 Rule suspended. H.J. 902.

Mar. 12 79 Passed House, ayes 90, nays 3, H.J. 903.

Mar. 15 79 Message from House. S.J. 797.

Mar. 15 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 798.

Mar. 16 79 Referred to Education, S.J. 843.

Mar. 23 79 Subcommittee, DeKoster, Gratias, and Orr. S.J. 933.

Mar. 22 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 920.

Mar. 22 79 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 920.

Mar. 22 79 Committee amendment S. 3263 filed. S.J. 923.

Apr. 06 79 Committee amendment S. 3263 adopted. S.J. 1110.

Apr. 06 79 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 1110.

Apr. 09 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1149.

Apr. 10 79 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 3827. H.J. 1477.

Apr. 25 79 House concurred H. 3827. H.J. 1808.

Apr. 25 79 Passed House, ayes 91, nays none, H.J. 1808.

Apr. 26 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1852.

May 01 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1982.

May 11 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 2388.

May 01 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1980.

May 01 79 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1980.

May 01 79 Signed by President. H.J. 1980.

```
May 01 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1980.

May 04 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2121.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****
```

By Connors.

A bill for an act relating to apparel provided to employees by employers.

```
Feb. 21 79 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 617.
```

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Conlon, Corey, and Pavich. H.J. 760.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 470

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act to provide that foster children and foster parents stand in the same relationship as children and their natural parents for certain purposes. (Formerly H.F. 69).

- Feb. 21 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 617.
- Mar. 16 79 Passed House, ayes 86, nays 2, H.J. 997.
- Mar. 19 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1018.
- Mar. 20 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1021.
- Mar. 20 79 Message from House, S.J. 858.
- Mar. 20 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 859.
- Mar. 21 79 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 905.
- Mar. 30 79 Subcommittee, Carney, Yenger, and Miller of Cerro Gordo. S.J. 1028.
- Mar. 28 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1002.
- Mar. 28 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 1002.
- Apr. 05 79 Amendment S. 3396 filed. S.J. 1103.
- Apr. 06 79 Amendment S. 3396 adopted. S.J. 1114.
- Apr. 06 79 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1114.
- Apr. 09 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1149.
- Apr. 10 79 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 3826. H.J. 1477.
- Apr. 25 79 House concurred H. 3826. H.J. 1809.
- Apr. 25 79 Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 1810.
- May 01 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1982.
- May 01 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1980.
- May 01 79 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1980.
- May 01 79 Signed by President. H.J. 1980.
- May 01 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1980.
- May 04 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2121.

 ***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 471

By Hansen of O'Brien.

A bill for an act relating to local advisory councils for vocational education.

```
Feb. 21 79 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 617.
```

Mar. 01 79 Fiscal note, HCS.

Mar: 01 79 Committee report. H.J. 731.

Mar. 01 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 731.

Mar. 01 79 Committee amendment H. 3271. H.J. 731.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Maulsby, Daggett, Wells, and Lonergan. H.J. 866.

Mar. 12 79 Committee amendment H. 3271 adopted. H.J. 890.

Mar. 12 79 Passed House, ayes 98, nays none, H.J. 891.

May 11 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 2388.

Mar. 15 79 Message from House. S.J. 797.

Mar. 15 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 798.

Mar. 16 79 Referred to Education, S.J. 843.

Mar. 23 79 Subcommittee, Taylor, Jensen, and Calhoon. S.J. 933.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 29 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 224.

Jan. 29 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 224.

Feb. 05 80 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 1, S.J. 307.

Feb. 07 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 407.

Feb. 12 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 486.

Feb. 12 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 486.

Feb. 12 80 Signed by President. H.J. 486.

Feb. 12 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 486.

Feb. 15 80 Signed by Governor, H.J. 564.

H.F. 472

By Egenes.

A bill for an act relating to the number of stations that can be called by a customer of a telephone company for a certain fee.

Feb. 21 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 617.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Shull, Evans, and Dieleman. H.J. 760.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 473

By Egenes.

A bill for an act requiring telephone companies to offer reduced toll plans to its customers.

Feb. 21 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 617.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Shull, Evans, and Dieleman. H.J. 760.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Egenes.

A bill for an act relating to the purchase of telephone companies.

Feb. 21 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 617.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Conlon, Bina, and Johnson of Linn. H.J. 760.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 475

By Arnould and Bruner.

A bill for an act relating to the allocation of public utility lobbying costs.

Feb. 21 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 618.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Conlon, Egenes, and Jesse. H.J. 760.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 476

By Harbor.

A bill for an act to allow an investment tax credit to individual and corporate taxpayers in this state.

Feb. 21 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 618.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Conlon, Lura, Diemer, Shull, Chiodo, Davitt, and Cochran. H.J. 999.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 477

By Harbor and Husak.

A bill for an act relating to availability of emergency hospital treatment to seriously ill and injured persons without delay for the purpose of determining their ability to pay, and authorizing county boards of supervisors to contract for certain hospital services, including emergency services, to indigent residents of the county.

Feb. 21 79 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 618.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Shull, Howell, and Johnson of Linn. H.J. 760.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 478

By Avenson.

A bill for an act to establish an outdoor congress and making an appropriation.

Feb. 21 79 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 618.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 479

By Woods, Howell and Chiodo.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of minimum prices for the retail sale of beer.

Feb. 21 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 618.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Chiodo, and Pope. H.J. 760.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 480

By Cusack.

A bill for an act providing for election of the members of the commerce commission.

Feb. 21 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 618.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Chiodo, and Pope. H.J. 760.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 481

By Avenson.

A bill for an act relating to the imposition of a tax on sporting goods and recreational vehicles.

Feb. 21 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 618.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Clark of Lee, Hummel, Bennett, Evans, Jochum, Pavich, and Howell, H.J. 999.

Mar. 12 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 883.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 482

By Avenson.

A bill for an act creating two divisions of the veterinary diagnostic laboratory and appropriating funds for additional services.

Feb. 21 79 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 619.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

By Lonergan.

A bill for an act relating to hunting in road rights-of-way and subjecting violators to a penalty.

Feb. 21 79 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 619.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 484

By Cusack.

A bill for an act relating to rates and charges levied by public utilities.

Feb. 21 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 619.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Pope, Swearingen, and Woods. H.J. 760.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 485

By Thompson.

A bill for an act to require fiscal notes on proposed legislation and administrative rules which impose increased expenditures or fiscal liability, or reduce the revenues, of the political subdivisions of this state, and to provide for delayed effective dates.

- Feb. 21 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 619.
- Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Hibbs, and Brandt. H.J. 760.
- Mar. 15 79 Committee report. H.J. 983.
- Mar. 15 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 983.
- Mar. 15 79 Committee amendment H. 3439. H.J. 983.
- Mar. 16 79 Amendments H. 3457, H. 3463 filed. H.J. 1002.
- Mar. 19 79 Amendments H. 3473, H. 3474, H. 3479 filed. H.J. 1018.
- Mar. 19 79 Amendments H. 3480, H. 3481 filed. H.J. 1019.
- Mar. 20 79 Amendments H. 3487, H. 3489 filed. H.J. 1022.
- Mar. 21 79 Amendments H. 3495, H. 3496, H. 3498 filed. H.J. 1034.
- Mar. 22 79 Amendment H. 3496 withdrawn. H.J. 1053.
- Mar. 22 79 Committee amendment H. 3439 adopted. H.J. 1053.
- Mar. 22 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1058.
- Mar. 22 79 Ruled not germane H. 3457. H.J. 1058.
- Mar. 22 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1058.
- Mar. 22 79 Motion failed. H.J. 1059.
- Mar. 22 79 Amendment H. 3463 lost. H.J. 1059.
- Mar. 22 79 Amendment H. 3473 adopted. H.J. 1059.
- Mar. 22 79 Amendments H. 3474, H. 3498 adopted. H.J. 1060.
- Mar. 22 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1061.
- Mar. 22 79 Ruled not germane H. 3489. H.J. 1061.
- Mar. 22 79 Amendment H. 3480 adopted. H.J. 1061.
- Mar. 22 79 Ruled out of order H. 3481A. H.J. 1062.

- Mar. 22 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1062.
- Mar. 22 79 Ruled not germane H. 3481B. H.J. 1062.
- Mar. 22 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1062.
- Mar. 22 79 Motion failed. H.J. 1063.
- Mar. 22 79 Amendment H. 3479 lost. H.J. 1064.
- Mar. 22 79 Amendment H. 3487 withdrawn. H.J. 1064.
- Mar. 22 79 Amendment H. 3495 withdrawn. H.J. 1065.
- Mar. 22 79 Amendment H. 3508 filed. H.J. 1065.
- Mar. 22 79 Ruled out of order H. 3508. H.J. 1065.
- Mar. 22 79 Passed House, ayes 73, nays 26, H.J. 1065.
- Mar. 22 79 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1066.
- Mar. 22 79 Motion to reconsider vote laid on table. H.J. 1066.
- Mar. 22 79 Motion to reconsider vote laid on table prevailed. H.J. 1066.
- Mar. 23 79 Message from House. S.J. 929.
- Mar. 23 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 929.
- Mar. 26 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 967.
- Mar. 30 79 Subcommittee, Miller of Marshall, Bisenius, and Miller of Des Moines. S.J. 1028.
- Mar. 30 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1033.
- Mar. 30 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 1033.
- Apr. 02 79 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Apr. 04 79 Amendment S. 3371 filed. S.J. 1085.
- Apr. 04 79 Amendment S. 3389 filed. S.J. 1086.
- Apr. 17 79 Amendment S. 3389 adopted. S.J. 1220.
- Apr. 17 79 Amendment S. 3371 adopted. S.J. 1221.
- Apr. 17 79 Amendments S. 3493, S. 3498 filed. S.J. 1221.
- Apr. 17 79 Amendment S. 3493 withdrawn. S.J. 1221.
- Apr. 17 79 Point of order raised, S.J. 1221.
- Apr. 17 79 Ruled in order S. 3498. S.J. 1221.
- Apr. 17 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1240.
- Apr. 17 79 Amendments S. 3501, S. 3505 filed. S.J. 1241.
- Apr. 23 79 Amendment S. 3573 filed. S.J. 1360.
- Apr. 23 79 Amendment S. 3584 filed. S.J. 1361.
- Apr. 30 79 Amendment S. 3664 filed. S.J. 1465.
- May 01 79 Amendment S. 3501 lost. S.J. 1473.
- May 01 79 Amendments S. 3573, S. 3584 withdrawn. S.J. 1473.
- May 01 79 Points of order raised, S.J. 1474.
- May 01 79 Point of order withdrawn. S.J. 1474.
- May 01 79 Ruled out of order S. 3664. S.J. 1474.
- May 01 79 Amendment S. 3498 withdrawn. S.J. 1474.
- May 01 79 Amendment S. 3505 adopted. S.J. 1474.
- May 01 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 1474.
- May 01 79 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1474.
- May 01 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1486.
- May 01 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1486.
- May 01 79 Amendments S. 3668, S. 3669 filed. S.J. 1488.
- May 08 79 Amendment S. 3669 adopted. S.J. 1591.
- May 08 79 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1591.
- May 08 79 Amendment S. 3371 lost. S.J. 1592.
- May 08 79 Rereferred to State Government. S.J. 1592.

 * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

- Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Miller of Des Moines, and Brown. S.J. 133.
- Mar. 28 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1154.
- Mar. 28 80 Recommended passage, S.J. 1155.
- Apr. 02 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1247.
- Apr. 08 80 Amendment S. 3668 adopted. S.J. 1310.
- Apr. 11 80 Amendment S. 5715 filed. S.J. 1404.
- Apr. 15 80 Motions filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1464.
- Apr. 15 80 Motions to reconsider vote prevailed, S.J. 1464.
- Apr. 18 80 Amendment S. 5773 filed. S.J. 1544.

By Thompson.

A bill for an act to provide an income tax credit for contributions made to institutions of higher learning within this state.

- Feb. 21 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 619.
- Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Conlon, Lura, Diemer, Shull, Chiodo, Davitt, and Cochran. H.J. 999.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 487

By Cusack.

A bill for an act increasing the bonding authority of the Iowa housing finance authority to five hundred million dollars.

- Feb. 21 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 619.
- Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Anderson of Audubon, and Dieleman, H.J. 760.
- Mar. 14 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 488

By Tofte.

A bill for an act relating to the state individual income tax on income derived from annuities received from the United States civil service retirement and disability trust fund.

- Feb. 21 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 619.
- Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Conlon, Lura, Diemer, Shull, Chiodo, Davitt, and Cochran, H.J. 999.
- May 04 79 Fiscal note HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the final report of the personal representative of a decedent's estate.

```
Feb. 21 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 620.
```

Apr. 20 79 S.F. 464 Substituted. H.J. 1677.

Apr. 20 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 1683.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 490

By De Groot, Menke, Branstad, Van Maanen, Evans, Crabb, Anderson of Audubon, Maulsby, Hibbs, Pelton, Mullins, Dieleman, Schnekloth, McKean, Holt, Pellett, Hullinger, Perkins, Hansen of O'Brien, Schroeder, Cochran and Stromer.

A bill for an act creating a school district assistance fund, providing for the deposit of certain fines and forfeitures in the fund, specifying the method of apportionment of the proceeds in the fund and providing penalties.

```
Feb. 21 79 Introduced, referred to Education, H.J. 620.
```

Mar. 20 79 Fiscal note, HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 491

By Clark of Lee.

A bill for an act to allow the deduction of certain dividends by corporations in computing net income for state corporate income tax purposes.

```
Feb. 21 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 620.
```

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Conlon, Diemer, Lura, Shull, Chiodo, Davitt, and Cochran. H.J. 999.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 492

By Evans.

A bill for an act to require county treasurers to reimburse interest paid on tax anticipatory warrants.

```
Feb. 21 79 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 620.
```

Feb. 28 79 Fiscal note, HCS.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Connolly, and Tofte. H.J. 760.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

By Bina.

A bill for an act providing a formula for the state funding of urban areas and providing for a standing appropriation.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 627.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 494

By Cusack.

A bill for an act to impose an additional tax on certain gains from the sale or exchange of real property, and imposing penalties for violations.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 627.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 495

By Walter.

A bill for an act relating to the monitoring of employees by employers and providing penalties.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 628.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Conlon, Tofte, and Wells. H.J. 761.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 496

By Hoffmann.

A bill for an act to exclude social security benefits from the computation of income for persons qualified to file for reimbursement for property taxes paid or rent constituting property taxes paid.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 628.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 497

By Crawford.

A bill for an act providing for the refund of any state sales, service and use taxes paid after January 1, 1973 by a municipal solid waste facility and divisions, boards, commissions, agencies and instrumentalities of state, federal, county or municipal governments.

```
Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 628.
```

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Clark of Lee, Hümmel, Bennett, Evans, Jochum, Pavich, and Howell. H.J. 999.

Apr. 20 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 498

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to separation distances of anaerobic lagoons used in animal feeding operations.

```
Feb. 22 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 628.
```

Feb. 26 79 Amendment H. 3255 filed. H.J. 684.

Feb. 28 79 Amendment H. 3268 filed. H.J. 713.

Mar. 01 79 Amendment H. 3287 filed. H.J. 732.

Mar. 02 79 Amendment H. 3297 filed. H.J. 770.

Mar. 02 79 Amendments H. 3305, H. 3308 filed. H.J. 771.

Mar. 15 79 Amendment H. 3428 filed. H.J. 984.

Mar. 23 79 Amendment H. 3537 filed. H.J. 1116.

Apr. 19 79 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1643.

May 09 79 S.F. 277 Substituted. H.J. 2197.

May 09 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 2200.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 499

By Hansen of O'Brien and Connors.

A bill for an act relating to the payment of hospitalization and medical benefits for certain retired employees of police and fire departments.

```
Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Cities. H.J. 628.
```

Feb. 28 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Crabb, Tyrrell, and Connors. H.J. 761.

Mar. 09 79 Committee report. H.J. 867.

Mar. 09 79 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 868.

Mar. 09 79 Committee amendment H. 3357. H.J. 868.

Mar. 14 79 Committee amendment H. 3357 adopted. H.J. 921.

Mar. 14 79 Passed House, ayes 89, nays none, H.J. 921.

Mar. 14 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 939.

Mar. 19 79 Message from House. S.J. 847.

Mar. 19 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 848.

Mar. 20 79 Referred to Cities. S.J. 867.

Mar. 23 79 Subcommittee, Palmer, Kinley, and Hansen. S.J. 933.

Mar. 27 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 976.

Mar. 27 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 976.

Apr. 06 79 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 1113.

Apr. 09 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1149.

Apr. 10 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1478.

```
Apr. 19 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1653.
```

Apr. 19 79 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1653.

Apr. 19 79 Signed by President. H.J. 1653.

Apr. 19 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1653.

Apr. 23 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1777.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 500

By Krewson.

A bill for an act relating to the submission of general obligation bonds to the voters, including the percent needed for passage and the time necessary for resubmission.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 628.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS ****

H.F. 501

By Cusack.

A bill for an act relating to the issuance of environmental impact statements.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 629.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 502

By Cusack.

A bill for an act prohibiting the construction of a nuclear power plant in this state for five years and providing for enforcement and penalties.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Energy. H.J. 629.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Smalley, Mullins, and Perkins. H.J. 761.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Smalley, Mullins, Perkins, Cusack, and Lind. H.J. 147.

H.F. 503

By Cusack.

A bill for an act relating to the state housing code, and providing penalties.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 629.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Hoffmann, Anderson of Audubon, and Bina. H.J. 761.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS ****

H.F. 504

By Cusack.

A bill for an act relating to the labeling of appliances according to energy consumed and providing a penalty.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 629.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Pope, Swearingen, and Walter. H.J. 761.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 505

By Jay.

A bill for an act to exempt certain compensation from the maximum salary limitations for a deputy sheriff.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 629.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 506

By Cusack.

A bill for an act granting to retail beer permittees and liquor licensees the right to conduct business between the hours of eleven thirty a.m. on Sunday and two a.m. on Monday, and repealing the Sunday sales privilege and the special license fees therefor.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 629.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Lura, and Dieleman. H.J. 761.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 507

By Bruner and Bina.

A bill for an act relating to minimum basic utility user charges for residential gas and electric customers.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 629.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Crabb, Johnson of Linn, and Bina. H.J. 761.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 508

By Norland.

A bill for an act to require the filing of a claim to receive the agricultural land tax credit and the disallowing of the claim by a nonresident alien.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 630.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Bruner.

A bill for an act including the provision of energy conservation promotional and assistance programs as a required service of certain public utilities.

```
Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 630.
Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Crabb, Johnson of Linn, and Bina. H.J. 761.
```

Mar. 14 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 510

By Cusack and Bina.

A bill for an act prohibiting certain public utilities from charging customers who are sixty-five years of age or older a penalty for late payment of a bill.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 630.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Crabb, Johnson of Linn, and Bina. H.J. 761.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 511

By Pellett.

A bill for an act relating to the shooting of rifles and shotguns over public waters, road rights-of-way and railroad rights-of-way and subjecting violators to a penalty.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 630.

* * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 512

By Arnould, Krewson, Cusack, Jochum, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Bruner, and Rapp.

A bill for an act authorizing the use of marijuana, tetrahydrocannabinols and chemical derivatives of tetrahydrocannabinol for limited medical purposes. (See Com. Bill H.F. 721).

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 630.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Maulsby, Spear, and Horn. H.J. 663.

Mar. 13 79 Amendment H. 3383 filed. H.J. 917.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Feb. 13 80 Withdrawn. H.J. 494.

H.F. 513

By Pellett.

A bill for an act increasing the number of days for which per diem is allowed for members of the state soil conservation committee.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 630.

Mar. 06 79 Fiscal note, HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 514

By Sherzan.

A bill for an act relating to compensating business entities which lose business profits as a direct result of a state road construction or improvement project.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 630.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Hoffmann, Binneboese, and Kirkenslager. H.J. 761.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 515

By Cusack.

A bill for an act relating to the advertising of tobacco, alcoholic liquors, and proprietary medicines.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 631.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Lura, and Dieleman. H.J. 761.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 516

By Oxley, Wells and Hall.

A bill for an act to repeal the provision for additional compensation to the county treasurer and other elected county officers in certain counties.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 631.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 517

By Danker, Tyrrell and Johnson of Howard.

A bill for an act establishing the penalties of death or life imprisonment for certain offenses and prescribing procedures therefor.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 631.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Ritsema, and Arnould. H.J. 761.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Howell.

A bill for an act to prohibit the application of a pesticide within one thousand feet of another person's dwelling or an enclosure containing domestic animals owned by another person without giving notice, and to provide a penalty for violations.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 631.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Van Maanen, Anderson of Jasper, and Corey. H.J.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 519

By Hansen of O'Brien and Woods.

A bill for an act relating to limitations on out-of-state bank holding companies.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 631.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Hibbs, Chiodo, and Johnson of Linn. H.J. 761.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 520

By Tyrrell.

A bill for an act relating to the registration fee for new or used cars by prisoners of war of the second world war, the Korean conflict, and the Vietnam conflict.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 631.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Daggett, Bennett, and Woods. H.J. 762.

Mar. 14 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 521

By Jochum.

A bill for an act relating to the franchise tax disallowing a deduction for franchise taxes paid.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 631.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 522

By Connors.

A bill for an act relating to the office of notary public and other offices.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 632.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Shimanek, and Woods. H.J. 762.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 523

By Oxley.

A bill for an act authorizing the board of supervisors to provide office space for the county surveyor or engineer at a location other than the county seat.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 632.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Branstad, Bruner, and Clark of Lee. H.J. 762.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 524

By Hibbs.

A bill for an act to provide property tax reimbursement to political subdivisions in which the assessed valuation of state property is ten percent or more of the assessed valuation of all taxable real estate in the political subdivision, and providing an appropriation.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 632.

Apr. 24 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 525

By Sherzan.

A bill for an act relating to preplacement investigations for adoptions of minors.

Feb. 22 '79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 632.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Rapp, and Johnson of Howard. H.J. 762.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Rapp, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Doyle. H.J. 215.

H.F. 526

By Dieleman.

A bill for an act to provide an income tax credit for contributions made to certain institutions of higher learning and to public libraries located within this state.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 632.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Conlon, Lura, Diemer, Shull, Chiodo, Davitt, and Cochran. H.J. 999.

* * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * *

By Cusack.

A bill for an act relating to age discrimination in employment.

```
Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 632.
```

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Menke, Holt, and Connors. H.J. 762.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 528

By Welden.

A bill for an act relating to the approval or disapproval of fire and casualty insurance rate filings by the commissioner of insurance.

```
Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 632.
```

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Shull, Swearingen, and Walter. H.J. 762.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 529

By Hibbs.

A bill for an act relating to the liability for damages of an owner of a motor vehicle.

```
Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 633.
```

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Pope, Hibbs, and Dieleman. H.J. 762.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 530

By Smalley.

A bill for an act relating to the dispensing of prescription drugs and other drugs and medicines by medical practitioners.

```
Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 633.
```

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Lind, Husak, and Arnould, H.J. 663.

Mar. 08 79 Amendment H. 3353 filed. H.J. 845.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Kirkenslager, Maulsby, and Arnould. H.J. 147.

Feb. 12 80 Amendment H. 5216 filed, H.J. 490.

Feb. 13 80 Amendment H. 5220 filed. H.J. 502.

H.F. 531

By Krewson.

A bill for an act relating to the number of bank offices which banks located in certain cities may establish.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 633.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Evans, Hibbs, and Jesse. H.J. 762.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 532

By Davitt.

A bill for an act limiting the amount of premium that insurers who issue life insurance policies or annuity contracts may collect for the year during which the death of the insured or the annuitant occurs.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 633.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Crabb, Egenes, and Jesse, H.J. 762.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 533

By Anderson of Jasper.

A bill for an act providing a credit against individual income tax liability for the purchase and installation of alternative energy systems.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 633.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Conlon, Lura, Diemer, Shull, Chiodo, Davitt, and Cochran. H.J. 999.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 534

By Connolly.

A bill for an act relating to the use of public buildings for political caucuses.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 633.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 535

By Connolly.

A bill for an act to change the date of the regular school election from the second Tuesday in September of each year to the first Tuesday after the first Monday in November of each odd-numbered year, and adjusting the terms of office of certain elective school officers accordingly.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 633.

* * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * * *

By Anderson of Jasper.

A bill for an act limiting the amount of federal income taxes deductible for purposes of determining Iowa income taxes.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 634.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Conlon, Lura, Diemer, Shull, Davitt, Cochran, and Chiodo. H.J. 999.

Apr. 04 79 Fiscal note-HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 537

By Harbor.

A bill for an act relating to the recovery of costs and attorney's fees in actions to recover payment on a check. (See Com. Bill H.F. 668).

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 634.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Conlon, Chiodo, and Pelton. H.J. 762.

Apr. 05 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 1360.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 538

By Lloyd-Jones.

A bill for an act relating to the conduct of public servants regarding investments, income and gifts and providing penalties.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 634.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Johnson of Woodbury, and Hinkhouse. H.J. 762.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 539

By Hibbs.

A bill for an act relating to minimum charges retained under section five hundred thirty-seven point two thousand five hundred ten (537.2510), subsection three (3) of the Code upon the prepayment of a consumer credit transaction.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 634.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Conlon, Chiodo, and Pelton. H.J. 762.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Thompson, Perkins and Krewson.

A bill for an act relating to employment for the state by persons who receive salaries from a political subdivision of the state.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 634.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Hibbs, Branstad, and Walter. H.J. 762.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 541

By Howell.

A bill for an act relating to the licensing of plumbers.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 634.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Johnson of Woodbury, Crawford, Halvorson of Webster, and Woods. H.J. 763.

Mar. 29 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Hansen of O'Brien, Anderson of Audubon, Lura, Halvorson of Webster, and Bina. H.J. 335.

H.F. 542

By Howell.

A bill for an act to establish a procedure for the abandonment of water wells.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 635.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 543

By Jochum, Bina, Arnould, Patchett and Connolly.

A bill for an act relating to the termination of utility services of residential customers during the months of November through March and providing a penalty.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 635.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Conlon, Evans, and Walter. H.J. 763.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 544

By Anderson of Jasper, Chiodo, Shull, Groth, West, Husak, Norland, Avenson, Krewson, Jochum, Diemer, Dieleman, Cochran, Hullinger, Howell, Hinkhouse, Jay, Lonergan, Conlon, Lura and Pavich.

ż

A bill for an act providing for the deduction of the federal income tax liability for the tax year in computing the state individual income tax for that tax year. (See Com. Bill H.F. 693).

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 635.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Conlon, Lura, Diemer, Shull, Chiodo, Davitt, and Cochran, H.J. 999.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 545

By Anderson of Jasper, Avenson, Jay. Davitt, Chiodo, Brandt, Connolly, Norland, Connors, Binneboese, Bina, Lloyd-Jones, Howell, Dieleman, Pavich and Arnould.

A bill for an act relating to cash awards to state employees for suggestions to improve the efficiency and reduce expenditures of state government and making an appropriation.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 635.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Stromer, Crawford, and Anderson of Jasper. H.J. 763.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 546

By Miller.

A bill for an act to provide for payment by the state of the deductible portion of hospital or medical costs incurred under the federal medicare program by certain low-income elderly persons.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Human Resources, H.J. 635.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Cusack, Hoffmann, Bennett, Kirkenslager, and Miller. H.J. 663.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Husak, Bennett, and Hoffmann. H.J. 148.

H.F. 547

By Howell.

A bill for an act to establish standards for water well construction and pumping equipment installation, by regulating contractors involved in these fields, providing penalties and making an appropriation.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 635.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 548

By Byerly.

A bill for an act authorizing the director of general services to invite bids for purchases from only small businesses on certain purchases.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 636.

Mar. 02 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Lura, and Bina. H.J. 763.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 549

By Horn.

A bill for an act making a standing appropriation to the office for planning and programming to provide for grants to assist in the weatherization of residential, commercial and industrial buildings and allocating sales and use tax revenues from the sale of gas, electricity and heat to a separate fund.

79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 636.

Subcommittee, Clark of Lee, Hummel, Bennett, Evans, Jochum, Mar. 16

Pavich, and Howell, H.J. 999.

Fiscal note. HCS. May 11 79 * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * *

H.F. 550

By Byerly.

A bill for an act relating to the grading and moisture content of grain.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 636.

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Crabb, Hinkhouse, and Mullins. H.J. 663.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 551

By Lonergan, Connors, Husak, Pavich, Chiodo, Jay, Bruner, Byerly, Avenson, Horn and Jochum.

A bill for an act prohibiting the lender or creditor in a consumer credit transaction from requiring the debtor to purchase credit life or credit health insurance, and providing penalties.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 636.

Mar. 02 Subcommittee, Crabb, Egenes, and Woods. H.J. 763.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 552

By Bennett.

A bill for an act providing that the market value in the ordinary course of trade of agricultural land for state inheritance tax purposes shall be determined on the basis of its use for agricultural purposes.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 636.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 553

By Norland.

A bill for an act reducing the excise tax on motor fuels and special fuel.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 636.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 554

By Rapp.

A bill for an act relating to the sale of policies of accident and sickness insurance, and providing penalties.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 636.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Crabb, Egenes, and Woods. H.J. 763.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 555

By Anderson of Jasper.

A bill for an act relating to priority treatment for unemployment benefit recipients utilizing the state employment service.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 637.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Pope, Holt, Menke, Connors, and Wells. H.J. 763.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 556

By Thompson.

A bill for an act relating to registration of motor vehicles.

Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 637.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Johnson of Howard, Gettings, and Smalley. H.J. 763.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 557

By Bruner, Pope, Krewson, Lloyd-Jones, Crawford and Jochum.

A bill for an act relating to family and conjugal visits for inmates of penal and correctional institutions.

```
Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 637.
```

Feb. 23 79 Subcommittee, Mullins, Shimanek, Connors, and Sherzan. H.J. 663.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee reassigned, De Groot, Lind, and Horn. H.J. 148.

H.F. 558

By Connors.

A bill for an act requiring reimbursement by the state to cities for fire protection provided for state-owned facilities located within the corporate limits of cities.

```
Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 637.
```

Mar. 21 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 559

By Anderson of Jasper.

A bill for an act to provide for periodic review of regulated occupations by the general assembly.

```
Feb. 22 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 637.
```

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Hoffmann, Hansen of O'Brien, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 763.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 560

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act amending the laws of this state relating to issuers of liability insurance policies to provide that a joint underwriting association be established to assure that manufacturers and sellers of quality products may be insured, to provide that companies writing liability insurance for Iowa manufacturers, doctors, lawyers, counties, municipal corporations, the state of Iowa, independent insurance agents, automobile owners, or school districts, shall report annually specified information relating to claims, premiums, income and expense ratios, and other matters pertaining to the costs of writing these types of insurance, to provide that products liability insurance coverage cannot be cancelled or not renewed, and that the premiums for products liability insurance coverage cannot be increased, except after prior notice to the insured, and to provide for the establishing of mutual insurance companies for the purpose of protecting parties in the chain of manufacture or distribution of products against products liability losses.

```
Feb. 23 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 642.
```

Mar. 21 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

Apr. 02 79 Amendment H. 3689 filed. H.J. 1273.

Apr. 09 79 Amendment H. 3819 filed. H.J. 1474.

Apr. 10 79 Amendments H. 3841, H. 3848 filed. H.J. 1502.

```
Apr. 11 79 Amendment H. 3871 filed. H.J. 1527.
```

Apr. 20 79 Referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1710.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Smalley, Jesse, and Hibbs. H.J. 215.

H.F. 561

By Miller.

A bill for an act relating to newspapers and radio or television stations, by requiring them to retract or correct a libelous or slanderous statement in a certain manner, to disclose any common ownership.

```
Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 643.
```

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Jesse, and Maulsby. H.J. 763.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Rapp, and Maulsby. H.J. 215.

H.F. 562

By Arnould, Bina, Jochum, Pavich, Lind and Lorenzen.

A bill for an act providing allocation formula from the road use tax fund to provide forty-three percent to the primary road fund, twenty-four percent to the secondary road fund, and twenty-four percent to the cities.

```
Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 643.
```

Mår. 16 79 Subcommittee, Harbor, Bennett, and Oxley. H.J. 999.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Howell.

H.F. 563

A bill for an act relating to the practice of cosmetology in the home.

```
Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 643.
```

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Johnson of Woodbury, Crawford,
Halvorson of Webster, and Woods. H.J. 763.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Hansen of O'Brien, Anderson of Audubon, Lura, Halvorson of Webster, and Bina. H.J. 335.

H.F. 564

By Thompson and Danker.

A bill for an act relating to the determination and reimbursement of costs of state mandates imposed on political subdivisions of the state.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 643.

Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Hibbs, and Brandt, H.J. 763. Mar. 02 79

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 565

By Welsh.

A bill for an act permitting an employee to choose the care given under workers' compensation medical benefits.

Feb. 23 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 643. * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 566

By Davitt.

A bill for an act relating to the use of unapproved methods of probing for foreign material content of grain and providing a penalty.

23 79 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 643.

Mar. 02 · 79 Subcommittee, Hummel, Hinkhouse, and Van Maanen, H.J. 764. * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 567

By Welsh.

A bill for an act relating to the issuance of distinguishing plates of different color for various government subdivisions.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 644.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Schnekloth, Hinkhouse, and Menke, H.J. 764.

02 79 Fiscal note. HCS. Apr.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 568

By Byerly.

A bill for an act relating to monthly benefits paid to members and beneficiaries of members of the Iowa public employees' retirement system.

Feb. 79 Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 644.

Subcommittee, Crawford, Hansen of O'Brien, Stromer, Swearingen, Mar. 02 79

Brandt, Bina, and Hinkhouse. H.J. 764.

Fiscal note. HCS. Mar. 21 79 * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * *

By Cochran.

A bill for an act to require schools to offer courses in marriage and family living and to make an appropriation.

```
Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 644.
```

Apr. 04 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 570

By Smalley.

A bill for an act to make certain information on a declaration of value provided by the county recorder public information.

```
Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 644.
```

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Clark of Lee, Gettings, and Johnson of Howard. H.J. 764.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 571

By Anderson of Jasper, Avenson, Jay, Davitt, Chiodo, Brandt, Norland, Binneboese, Bina, Connors, Howell, Dieleman and Pavich.

A bill for an act creating a business information division within the Iowa development commission and prescribing its powers and duties.

```
Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 644.
```

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Branstad, Johnson of Woodbury, and Hinkhouse. H.J.

* * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 572

By Crabb, Danker and Hansen of O'Brien.

A bill for an act to legalize and validate the acts and agreements of north Iowa municipal electric cooperative association and its municipal members with allied power cooperative of Iowa and declaring said actions to have been legally taken.

```
Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 644.
```

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Pelton, Walter, and Ritsema. H.J. 764.

Apr. 24 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 1744.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Feb. 26 79 Proof of publication certified. H.J. 679.

By Welsh.

A bill for an act relating to the raffling of alcoholic liquor and beer by nonprofit organizations.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 645.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Lura, and Dieleman, H.J. 764.

Mar. 02 79 Amendment H. 3309 filed. H.J. 771.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 574

By Cusack.

A bill for an act relating to court and administrative procedures for relief against the pollution impairment or destruction of air, water, and other natural resources.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 645.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Pelton, Walter, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 764.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Pelton, Walter, and Ritsema. H.J. 215.

H.F. 575

By Rapp.

A bill for an act relating to the administration of decedents' estates.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 645.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Ritsema, and Patchett. H.J. 764.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 576

By Bina, Walter, Gettings, Arnould, Cusack, Jochum and Rapp.

A bill for an act creating a snow removal emergency fund and making appropriations to provide funds to cities and counties for aiding in the payment of unexpected costs resulting from excessive snowfall.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 645.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 577

By Rapp.

A bill for an act relating to investment of funds by public agencies.

```
Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 645.
```

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Crabb, Bruner, and Hibbs. H.J. 764.

Mar. 12 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 578

By Welsh.

A bill for an act to delete from the list of features required of electronic voting systems approved for use in Iowa the requirement that the voting punch device be constructed so as to notify an elector who makes an error in marking the ballot.

```
Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 645.
```

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Crawford, Hibbs, Arnould, Walter, and Branstad. H.J. 764.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 579

By Howell.

A bill for an act amending the obscenity chapter of the criminal code revision to prohibit the sale or offering for sale of obscene material to adults and minors and providing a penalty.

```
Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 645.
```

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Patchett, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Hibbs. H.J. 764.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 580

By Davitt.

A bill for an act requiring acknowledgment of the satisfaction of obligations which result in liens against real property, and creating a right of action for enforcement.

```
Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 646.
```

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Conlon, Jesse, and Hibbs. H.J. 764.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 581

By Harbor.

A bill for an act striking from chapter five hundred thirty-seven (537) of the Code, the Iowa consumer credit code, the reference to agriculture and agricultural purpose.

```
Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 646.
```

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Corey, Schroeder, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 765.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Rapp, Bruner and Jochum.

A bill for an act relating to time-of-day rate schedules for electric utilities.

```
Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 646.
```

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Crabb, Egenes, and Jesse. H.J. 765.

Mar. 12 79 Amendment H. 3373 filed. H.J. 907.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 583

By Evans.

A bill for an act relating to railway assessments for public improvements.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 646.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, McKean, Oxley, and Tofte. H.J. 765.
* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 584

By Johnson of Linn.

A bill for an act relating to the sale of commemorative bottles containing alcoholic liquor.

```
Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 646.
```

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Lura, and Dieleman. H.J. 765.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 31 80 Amendment H. 5105 filed. H.J. 304.

Feb. 19 80 Amendment H. 5260 filed. H.J. 585.

Mar. 05 80 Committee report. H.J. 771.

Mar. 05 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 771.

Mar. 05 80 Committee amendment H. 5358. H.J. 771.

Mar. 10 80 Committee amendment H. 5358 adopted. H.J. 835.

Mar. 10 80 Ruled out of order H. 5105, H. 5260, H.J. 835.

Mar. 10 80 Passed House, ayes 78, nays 13, H.J. 835.

Mar. 12 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 882.

Mar. 20 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 12 80 Message from House. S.J. 811.

Mar. 12 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 812.

Mar. 13 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 856.

Apr. 03 80 Subcommittee, Carr, Bisenius, and Miller of Marshall. S.J. 1282.

H.F. 585

By Davitt.

A bill for an act prohibiting the sale and use of Penncap-M and making penalties applicable.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 646.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Crabb, Husak, and De Groot. H.J. 765.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 586

By Shimanek and Harbor.

A bill for an act relating to motor vehicle admission fees for state lands under the jurisdiction of the conservation commission and providing for a penalty.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 646.

Mar. 06 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 587

By Shimanek and Hanson of Delaware.

A bill for an act relating to easements acquired for the construction of a pipeline or electric transmission line on agricultural land.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 647.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Hummel, Hinkhouse, and Van Maanen. H.J. 765.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 588

By Avenson, Anderson of Jasper, Gettings, Davitt, Cochran, Howell, Oxley, Binneboese, Groth, Perkins, Branstad, Schroeder, and Halvorson of Webster.

A bill for an act making an appropriation for special needs of the veterinary diagnostic laboratory at Iowa state university of science and technology.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 647.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 589

By Evans.

A bill for an act relating to certain loan transactions between state banks.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 647.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Hibbs, Ritsema, and Chiodo. H.J. 765.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 590

By O'Kane and Krewson.

A bill for an act relating to the development of cross-country ski trails on lands under the jurisdiction of the conservation commission.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 647.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 591

By Cusack and Anderson of Jasper.

A bill for an act providing for the elderly and disabled to file a claim for a credit on the property taxes due in the coming fiscal year if their incomes are less than ten thousand dollars.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 647.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Thompson, Shull, Lorenzen, Harbor, Anderson of Jasper, Husak, and Chiodo. H.J. 1000.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 592

By Byerly.

A bill for an act relating to the deposit of public funds, authorizing the deposit or investment of public funds in certain approved savings and loan associations and in approved banks in the state, authorizing investment of public funds in certain notes, certificates, bonds, or other evidences of indebtedness, relating to the interest rates public funds can draw, and requiring certain savings and loan associations to contribute to the state sinking fund or be subject to a ten percent penalty on the amount of assessments due.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 647.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Crabb, Schroeder, and Woods. H.J. 765.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 593

By Norland and Hansen of O'Brien.

A bill for an act authorizing the use of funds transferred from the general fund of the county to meet the minimum local tax effort required of counties to receive the maximum allotment from the road use tax fund.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 648.

Apr. 19 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 1625.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 594

By Byerly.

A bill for an act limiting the liability of a property owner under chapter five hundred seventy-two (572) of the Code, relating to mechanics' liens, to the amount of the contract price, except where the owner and contractor commit fraud.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 648.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Conlon, Jesse, and Hibbs. H.J. 765.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 595

By Sherzan.

A bill for an act relating to the payment of accumulated contributions to employees of the Iowa public employees' retirement system.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 648.

Feb. 26 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Crawford, Hansen of O'Brien, Stromer, Swearingen, Brandt, Bina, and Hinkhouse. H.J. 765.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 596

By Hanson of Delaware, Hoffmann, Van Maanen, Thompson, Mullins, Conlon, Crawford, Evans, Lura, Daggett, West, Smalley, Johnson of Howard, Halvorson of Webster and Johnson of Woodbury.

A bill for an act granting the commissioner of insurance the authority to disapprove a policy of accident and health or disability insurance based upon its economic value.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 648.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Pelton, Ritsema, and Jochum. H.J. 765.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Mar. 19 80 Withdrawn, H.J. 1007.

H.F. 597

By O'Kane.

A bill for an act requiring vocational rehabilitation evaluations for persons sustaining permanent disabilities under the workers' compensation law.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 648.

Feb. 27 79 Rereferred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 687.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 598

By Stromer.

A bill for an act relating to tenure of contracts of certain school administrators.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 648.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 599

By Connolly.

A bill for an act providing for a reduction of the amount of an unsecured appearance bond when a violation charged involves an accident or injury for which there is less than one hundred dollars total damage.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 649.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Holt, Lonergan, and Welsh. H.J. 765.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 600

By Lloyd-Jones and Cochran.

A bill for an act relating to land use.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 649.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 601

By Krewson, Connors, Kirkenslager, Swearingen, Connolly, Horn, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Poffenberger and Lorenzen.

A bill for an act to provide that the provisions of a collective bargaining agreement between a school district and its employees prevails over conflicting provisions of individual contracts which are subsequently executed between the school district and its employees.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 649.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 602

By Norland, Chiodo, Pavich, Bina, Cusack, Bruner, Perkins, Spear, Anderson of Jasper, Howell, Binneboese, Groth, Dieleman, Doyle, Connolly, Arnould, O'Kane, Halvorson of Webster, Hullinger, Sherzan, Cochran, Miller, Gettings, Horn, Wells, Jochum, Rapp, Oxley, Connors, Byerly, Davitt, Jesse, Hinkhouse, Welsh, Lonergan, Lloyd-Jones, Brandt, Walter, Woods, Patchett, Hall, Jay, Husak, and Avenson.

A bill for an act to increase the standard deduction for persons filing a state income tax return and to adjust the standard deduction annually to compensate for inflation.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 649.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Conlon, Lura, Diemer, Shull, Chiodo, Davitt, and Cochran. H.J. 1000.

Mar. 20 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

By Shimanek, Walter, Dieleman, Jochum and Hanson of Delaware.

A bill for an act relating to prearranged funeral plans and the sale of personal property used in connection with the burial of dead human bodies, and providing penalties.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 649.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Anderson of Audubon, Walter, and Lonergan. H.J. 765.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Anderson of Audubon, Lloyd-Jones, and Maulsby. H.J. 215.

H.F. 604

By Anderson of Jasper, Jochum, Miller, Bina, Bruner, Sherzan, Byerly, Chiodo, Dieleman, Norland, Gettings, Jesse, Cusack, Pavich, Lonergan, Arnould, Davitt, Doyle, Hullinger, Rapp, Connolly, Connors, Jay, Woods, Binneboese, O'Kane, Howell, Groth, Wells, Spear, Horn, Halvorson of Webster, Brandt, Avenson, Lloyd-Jones, Cochran, Hinkhouse, Walter, Husak, Hall, Welsh and Patchett.

A bill for an act providing for a credit against a renter's income tax liability for the rental of a homestead, providing penalties and making a standing appropriation.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 650.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Thompson, Shull, Lorenzen, Harbor, Anderson of Jasper, Husak, and Chiodo. H.J. 1000.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 605

By Cusack.

A bill for an act relating to the creation of a budget review council.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 650.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Stromer, Branstad, and Arnould. H.J. 766.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 606

By Shimanek and Hanson of Delaware.

A bill for an act relating to pipelines.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 650.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Schroeder, Evans, and Dieleman. H.J. 766.

Mar. 14 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Corey.

A bill for an act to exempt from the use tax transfers of vehicles subject to registration from a sole proprietorship or partnership to a corporation formed by the sole proprietor or partnership for the purpose of continuing the business of the sole proprietorship or partnership as a corporation and making the Act retroactive.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 650.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Clark of Lee, Hummel, Bennett, Evans, Jochum, Pavich, and Howell. H.J. 1000.

Apr. 30 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

May 10 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 2327.

*** * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 608

By Gettings.

A bill for an act authorizing certain public employees of a political subdivision who are subject to a collective bargaining agreement to exempt themselves from civil service by an election.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 650.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Welden, Thompson, and Pavich. H.J. 766.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 609

By Lura, Pope, Ritsema, Maulsby, Evans, Hanson of Delaware, Johnson of Howard, Johnson of Woodbury, Pellett, O'Kane, Anderson of Audubon, Johnson of Linn, Halvorson of Webster, Branstad, Howell, Oxley, Norland, Hansen of O'Brien, Lonergan, Crabb, Smalley, Woods, Mullins, Hall, Harbor, Holt, Davitt, Groth, Tyrrell, Krewson, Lind, Jay, Chiodo, Schroeder, Daggett, De Groot, Diemer, Welden, Lorenzen, Hibbs, Swearingen, Halvorson of Clayton, West, Van Maanen, Clark of Lee, Hummel, Larsen, Corey, Poffenberger, Hoffmann, McKean, Miller, Lageschulte, Bina, Thompson, Danker, and Husak.

A bill for an act relating to the complete review of all state agencies on a periodic basis and providing that the legislature will give a favorable report or the agency will be dissolved and making an appropriation.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 651.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Harbor, Evans, and Miller. H.J. 766.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Harbor, Shull, and Miller. H.J. 335.

H.F. 610

By McKean.

A bill for an act to provide medical assistance to the low-income elderly for certain medical examinations, prescription drugs, and corrective, orthopedic, and prosthetic devices.

```
Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 651.
```

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Cusack, Bennett, Kirkenslager, Miller, and Daggett. H.J. 766.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Cusack, Daggett, and Shimanek. H.J. 148.

Feb. 07 80 Amendment H. 5186 filed. H.J. 450.

Feb. 25 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

H.F. 611

By Horn.

A bill for an act restricting the number of cars used and operated by a household.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 651.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Pellett, Binneboese, and McKean. H.J. 766.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 612

By Connors.

A bill for an act relating to the use of parking spaces designated for use by handicapped persons and the issuance of special handicapped-parking signs and providing a penalty.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 651.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Bennett, Hullinger, and Tofte. H.J. 766.

Mar. 15 79 Amendment H. 3435 filed. H.J. 985.

Mar. 19 79 Amendment H. 3478 filed, H.J. 1018.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 613

By Connors, Lonergan and Hansen of O'Brien.

A bill for an act relating to the authority of cities to adopt or enforce zoning ordinances affecting certain group homes.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Cities, H.J. 651.

Feb. 28 79 Amendment H. 3269 filed. H.J. 713.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, West, Tyrrell, and O'Kane. H.J. 866.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 614

By Halvorson of Clayton.

A bill for an act relating to provide payment in lieu of taxes to counties and school districts for loss of tax revenue as a result of the acquisition of lands by the state.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 651.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, West, Schnekloth, Daggett, Diemer, Lura, Brandt, Norland, Hall, and Oxley. H.J. 1000.

Apr. 04 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 615

By Jay.

A bill for an act relating to the publication of proceedings of meetings of the county board of supervisors.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 652.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 616

By Jay, Hullinger, Van Maanen, Hanson of Delaware, Davitt and Binneboese.

A bill for an act establishing a state brand board, establishing procedures for registering brands, and providing procedures for enforcement and penalties.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 652.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Crabb, Hinkhouse, and Hummel. H.J. 766.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 617

By Jay.

A bill for an act to legalize proceedings taken by the board of supervisors of Appanoose County relating to the sale of all of their interest in and to lot 3 of Block 1 of the original town of Cincinnati, Appanoose County, Iowa. (See Com. Bill H.F. 704).

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 652.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Walter, and Pelton. H.J. 766.

Mar. 09 79 Proof of publication certified. H.J. 865.

Mar. 13 79 Committee report. H.J. 916.

Mar. 13 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 916.

Mar. 14 79 Rereferred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 938.

Mar. 28 79 Withdrawn, H.J. 1193.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 618

By Brandt and Cusack.

A bill for an act relating to individual and group accident health insurance coverage for home and inpatient hospice care and making penalties applicable.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 652.
Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Crabb, Hibbs, and Woods. H.J. 1000.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 619

By Brandt and Cusack.

A bill for an act relating to individual and group accident and health insurance coverage for adult day care and making penalties applicable.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 652.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Crabb, Hibbs, and Woods. H.J. 1000.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 620

By Brandt, Cusack and Bina.

A bill for an act relating to insurance coverage for nursing home care.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 652.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Crabb, Hibbs, Woods, Shull, Ritsema, and Bina. H.J. 1000.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 621

By Brandt, Anderson of Jasper, Norland, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Krewson, Pope, Cusack and Bruner.

A bill for an act providing that the elderly and disabled can file a claim for a credit on the property taxes due in the coming fiscal year if their incomes are less than ten thousand dollars.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 653.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Thompson, Shull, Lorenzen, Harbor, Anderson of Jasper, Husak, and Chiodo. H.J. 1000.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 622

By Brandt and Cusack.

A bill for an act relating to individual and group accident and health insurance coverage for home health services and making penalties applicable.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 653.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Crabb, Hibbs, and Woods. H.J. 1000.

* * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 623

By Perkins, Smalley, Lloyd-Jones, Husak, Mullins, Pellett, Davitt, O'Kane, Brandt, Hinkhouse, Walter, Evans and Jochum.

A bill for an act relating to the use of moldboard plows and providing a penalty.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 653.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 624

By Chiodo.

A bill for an act providing that an owner of property as defined in section five hundred seventy-two point one (572.1) of the Code is relieved of liability to subcontractors acquiring liens against the property to the extent of payments made according to the contract with the contractor.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 653. Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Conlon, Jesse, and Hibbs. H.J. 766.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 625

By Chiodo, Woods, Arnould, Jochum, Rapp, Jesse, Cusack, Gettings, and Miller.

A bill for an act relating to standards for regulation of electric utility rates and services.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 653.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Crabb, Hibbs, and Woods. H.J. 1000.

* * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 626

By Cochran, Connolly and Halvorson of Webster.

A bill for an act establishing and providing for administration of and disbursements from the Iowa candidates' fund, and prescribing maximum amounts of and other conditions upon expenditures for campaign purposes by candidates who accept money from the Iowa candidates' fund.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 653.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Crawford, Hibbs, Arnould, Walter, and Branstad. H.J. 766.

Mar. 02 79 Amendment H. 3294 filed. H.J. 770.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Pavich, Krewson, Wells, Walter, Tofte, Woods, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Hoffmann

A bill for an act relating to the minimum benefits paid to survivors of a member of the peace officers' retirement system or a member of a local police or fire retirement system.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 654.

Feb. 28 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Crawford, Hansen of O'Brien, Stromer, Swearingen,
Brandt, Bina, and Hinkhouse. H.J. 766.

* * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 628

By Larsen.

A bill for an act relating to property tax exemptions to veterans who served in the armed forces of the United States during the time in which the military draft was operative.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, passed on file. H.J. 654.

Feb. 27 79 Referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 687.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, West, Schnekloth, Daggett, Diemer, Lura, Norland,
Brandt, Hall, and Oxley. H.J. 1001.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 629 -

By Bennett, Perkins, Howell, Doyle, Binneboese, Clark of Lee, Clark of Cerro Gordo and Hanson of Delaware.

A bill for an act relating to contracts let for public improvements by public agencies.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, passed on file. H.J. 654.

Feb. 27 79 Referred to State Government. H.J. 687.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Lageschulte, and Bina. H.J. 767.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 630

By Shull.

A bill for an act relating to the qualifications for certified public accountants.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, passed on file. H.J. 654.

Feb. 27 79 Referred to State Government. H.J. 687.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Johnson of Woodbury, Crawford, Halvorson of Webster, and Woods. H.J. 767.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Hansen of O'Brien, Anderson of Audubon, Lura, Halvorson of Webster, and Bina. H.J. 335.

H.F. 631

By O'Kane and Groth.

A bill for an act relating to the mileage rate paid to public employees who use their own vehicle for public business.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, passed on file. H.J. 654.

Feb. 27 79 Referred to State Government. H.J. 687.

Mar. 01 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Lura, Hoffmann, and Woods. H.J. 767.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 632

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the issuance of bonds to be paid from the revenues received from a local hotel and motel tax, the payment of the principal and interest of the bonds and the limitation on the levying of a tax to aid in the payment of the bonds.

- Feb. 23 79 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 654.
- Feb. 28 79 Amendment H. 3263 filed. H.J. 713.
- Mar. 06 79 Amendment H. 3263 adopted. H.J. 782.
- Mar. 06 79 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 782.
- Mar. 06 79 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 783.
- Mar. 06 79 Amendment H. 3263 adopted. H.J. 783.
- Mar. 06 79 Passed House, ayes 83, nays 13, H.J. 783.
- Mar. 06 79 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 793.
- Mar. 09 79 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 849.
- Mar. 12 79 Message from House. S.J. 740.
- Mar. 12 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 740.
- Mar. 13 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 764.
- Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Readinger, Holden, and Hutchins. S.J. 841.
- Mar. 28 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1004.
- Mar. 28 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 1004.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendment S. 3516 filed. S.J. 1248.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendment S. 3516 adopted. S.J. 1248.
- Apr. 18 79 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1248.
- Apr. 20 79 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 4033. H.J. 1657.
- Apr. 26 79 House concurred H. 4033. H.J. 1842.
- Apr. 26 79 Passed House, ayes 76, nays 11, H.J. 1842.
- Apr. 27 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1897.
- May 01 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1982.
- May 10 79 Message from House. S.J. 1639.
- May 10 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2339.
- May 10 79 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2339.
- May 10 79 Signed by President. H.J. 2339.

```
May 10 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2339.

Jun. 07 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2640.

* * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Connolly and Halvorson of Webster.

A bill for an act to impose maximum limits on the amount an individual or a committee except a statutory political committee, may contribute to one candidate.

```
Feb. 23 79 Introduced, passed on file. H.J. 655.
```

Feb. 27 79 Referred to State Government. H.J. 687.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Crawford, Hibbs, Arnould, Walter, and Branstad. H.J. 767.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Anderson of Audubon.

A bill for an act relating to the prevention of fires caused by open burning under unsafe conditions.

```
Feb. 23 79 Introduced, passed on file. H.J. 655.
Feb. 27 79 Referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 687.
* * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 635

H.F. 634

By Evans and Chiodo.

A bill for an act to promote the sale of farmland to persons who wish to farm, by creating a special form of corporation and by providing tax incentives.

```
Feb. 23 79 Introduced, passed on file. H.J. 655.
```

Feb. 27 79 Referred to Agriculture. H.J. 687.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, De Groot, Husak, Bennett, Anderson of Audubon, and Hinkhouse. H.J. 866.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 636

By Daggett.

A bill for an act to transfer funds generated for special education pupils who are admitted to certain state institutions.

```
Feb. 23 79 Introduced, passed on file. H.J. 655.
Feb. 27 79 Referred to Education. H.J. 687.
***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****
```

By Johnson of Linn, Woods, Byerly, Horn and Bina.

A bill for an act relating to the private sale, control, distribution and taxation of wine containing not more than seventeen percent alcohol by weight, declaring certain acts relating to wine to be unlawful and prescribing penalties therefor.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, passed on file. H.J. 655.

Feb. 27 79 Referred to State Government. H.J. 687.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Lura, and Dieleman. H.J. 767.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 638

By Pope, Howell, Dieleman, Tofte and Diemer.

A bill for an act relating to a statewide system for voluntary certification of persons engaging in certain electrical work.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, passed on file, H.J. 655.

Teb. 27 79 Referred to State Government. H.J. 687.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Johnson of Woodbury, Crawford, Halvorson of Webster, and Woods. H.J. 767.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 639

By Evans and Hansen of O'Brien.

A bill for an act providing an exemption from the state sales, service and use tax of the gross receipts from the sale of depreciable personal property to a business which increases employment within the state.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, passed on file. H.J. 655.

Feb. 27 79 Referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 687.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Clark of Lee, Hummel, Bennett, Evans, Jochum, Pavich, and Howell. H.J. 1001.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 640

By Chiodo, Byerly, Woods, Arnould, Jochum, Rapp, Jesse, Cusack, Anderson of Jasper, Davitt, Gettings, Miller and Lind.

A bill for an act relating to accident and health insurance information concerning percentage or dollar charges for specific medical and other services.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, passed on file. H.J. 656.

Feb. 27 79 Referred to Commerce. H.J. 687.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Shull, Woods, and Pope. H.J. 1001.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Harbor.

A bill for an act to allow a tax credit to individuals for the portion of corporate dividends upon which a tax has been paid by the corporation.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, passed on file. H.J. 656.

Feb. 27 79 Referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 687.

Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Conlon, Lura, Diemer, Shull, Chiodo, Davitt, and Cochran. H.J. 1001.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 642

By Pavich.

A bill for an act relating to retirement benefits for police and fire personnel.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, passed on file, H.J. 656.

Feb. 27 79 Referred to State Government. H.J. 687.

Feb. 28 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 02 79 Subcommittee, Crawford, Hansen of O'Brien, Stromer, Swearingen, Brandt, Bina, and Hinkhouse. H.J. 767.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 643

By Pavich.

A bill for an act to provide that the mayor shall appoint the clerk of a city civil service commission in certain cities.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, passed on file. H.J. 656.

Feb. 27 79 Referred to Cities, H.J. 687.

Mar. 09 79 Subcommittee, Lorenzen, Hanson of Delaware, and Pavich. H.J. 866.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 644

By Pavich and Walter.

A bill for an act to allow the use of railroad assistance funds for the restoration and improvement of rail switching yards.

Feb. 23 79 Introduced, passed on file. H.J. 656.

Feb. 27 79 Referred to Transportation. H.J. 687.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the form of invoices for the purchase of motor fuel to support a claim for refund of motor fuel tax. (Formerly H.F. 98).

```
Feb. 26 79 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 667.
```

Mar. 15 79 Passed House, ayes 93, nays 1, H.J. 974.

Mar. 19 79 Message from House. S.J. 848.

Mar. 19 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 848.

Mar. 20 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 867.

Mar. 23 79 Subcommittee, Drake, Van Gilst, and Hester. S.J. 934.

Mar. 28 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1004.

Mar. 28 79 Recommended passage, S.J. 1004.

Apr. 06 79 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 1115.

Apr. 09 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1149.

Apr. 10 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1478.

Apr. 17 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1579.

Apr. 17 79 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1579.

Apr. 17 79 Signed by President. H.J. 1579.

Apr. 17 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1579.

Apr. 20 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1739.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 646

By County Government.

A bill for an act to provide court appointed attorneys for county officers under certain circumstances.

Feb. 26 79 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 667.

Feb. 28 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 02 79 Amendment H. 3300 filed. H.J. 770.

Apr. 05 79 Amendments H. 3754, H. 3762 filed. H.J. 1401.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 647

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to service and compensation for service in county and township government.

Feb. 26 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 667.

Mar. 02 79 Amendment H. 3299 filed. H.J. 770.

Mar. 12 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 23 79 Amendment H. 3533 filed. H.J. 1116.

Mar. 26 79 Amendment H. 3553 filed, H.J. 1147.

- Mar. 27 79 Amendment H. 3299 adopted. H.J. 1151. Mar. 27 79 Amendments H. 3553, H. 3533 lost. H.J. 1152. Mar. 27 79 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 1152. Mar. 28 79 Fiscal note, HCS. Mar. 29 79 Message from House, S.J. 1007. Mar. 29 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1008. 79 Mar. 30 Referred to County Government. S.J. 1030. Apr. 06 79 Subcommittee, Miller of Des Moines, Nystrom, and Kudart. S.J. 1124. 79 Apr. 02 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1057. Apr. 02 79 Recommended passage, S.J. 1057. 79 Amendment S. 3370 filed. S.J. 1069. Apr. 03 79 Amendment S. 3506 filed. S.J. 1231. Apr. 17 Apr. 17 79 Amendment S. 3506 adopted. S.J. 1231. 17 79 Amendment S. 3370 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1231. Apr. Apr. 17 79 Passed Senate, aves 47, nays none, S.J./1231. 19 79 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 3992. H.J. 1620. Apr. 20 79 Amendments H. 4041, H. 4042 filed. H.J. 1714. Apr. 79 Amendment H. 4095 filed, H.J. 1781. Apr. 24 30 79 Amendment H. 4095 lost. H.J. 1916. Apr. 79 Amendments H. 4041, H. 4042 withdrawn. H.J. 1916. Apr. 30 79 Apr. 30 House refused to concur H. 3992. H.J. 1916. 30 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1942. Apr. 02 79 Message from House. S.J. 1490. May May 03 79 Senate insisted. S.J. 1522. May 04 79 Conference committee appointed. S.J. 1535. May 04 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 2066. May 04 79 Conference committee appointed. H.J. 2066. May 04 79 Message from House. S.J. 1541. Mav 07 79 Conference committee report. S.J. 1568. May 07 79 Conference committee report. H.J. 2117. May 09 79 Conference committee report adopted. H.J. 2206. 09 79 Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 2206. May May 09 79 Message from House. S.J. 1622. May 10 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 1633. 10 79 Ruled in order conference committee report. S.J. 1633. Mav May 10 79 Conference committee report adopted. S.J. 1634.
- May 10 79 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1634. May 10 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 2244.
- May 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.
- May 11 79 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2393.
- May 11 79 Signed by President. H.J. 2393.
- May 11 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2393.
- Jun. 04 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2641.
- * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Energy.

A bill for an act relating to discrimination by utilities against customers who use renewable energy sources.

Feb. 26 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 667. 79 Amendment H. 3410 filed, H.J. 941. Mar. 14 Mar. 23 79 Amendment H. 3548 filed, H.J. 1116. Mar. 27 79 Point of order raised, H.J. 1162. Mar. 27 79 Ruled not germane H. 3410. H.J. 1162. Mar. 27 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1162. Mar. 27 79 Motion failed. H.J. 1163. Mar. 27 79 Amendment H. 3579 filed. H.J. 1164. Mar. 27 79 Amendment H. 3579 adopted. H.J. 1164. Mar. 27 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1164. Mar. 27 79 Ruled not germane H. 3548. H.J. 1164. 79 Mar. 27 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1164. Mar. 27 79 Motion failed, H.J. 1165. Mar. 27 79 Passed House, ayes 87, nays none, H.J. 1166.

Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1008.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS *

Message from House. S.J. 1007.

Referred to Energy. S.J. 1030.

H.F. 649

Mar. 29

Mar. 29

Mar. 30

Apr. 06 79

79

79

79

By Commerce.

06

Apr.

79

A bill for an act to amend Iowa Banking Act provisions regarding state bank reports of condition, directors' qualifications, incorporation procedures, reserve requirements, property ownership, interest payments and loans.

Subcommittee, Bisenius, Readinger, and Rodgers. S.J. 1124.

```
Feb.
      26
           79
                Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 667.
Feb.
      27
           79
                Amendment H. 3257 filed, H.J. 693.
           79
Mar.
      08
                Amendment H. 3354 filed. H.J. 845.
Mar. 15
           79
                Amendment H. 3449 filed. H.J. 985.
Mar. 16
           79
                Amendments H. 3449, H. 3354, H. 3257 adopted. H.J. 995.
Mar. 16
           79
               Passed House, ayes 87, nays none, H.J. 996.
Mar. 19
           79
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1018.
Mar.
      20
           79
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1021.
           79
Mar. 20
                Message from House. S.J. 862.
Mar. 20
           79
                Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 862.
Mar. 21
           79
                Referred to Commerce. S.J. 905.
Mar. 23
           79
                Subcommittee, Holden, Bergman, and Robinson. S.J. 934.
Mar. 28
           79
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 1002.
           79
Mar. 28
                Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1002.
           79
                Committee amendment S. 3308 filed. S.J. 1005.
Mar. 28
                Amendment S. 3326 filed. S.J. 1017.
Mar. 29
          . 79
                Committee amendment S. 3308 adopted. S.J. 1119.
Apr.
      06
           79
Apr., 06
           79
                Amendment S. 3419 filed. S.J. 1119.
           79
                Amendment S. 3419 lost. S.J. 1120.
Apr.
      06
                Amendment S. 3416 filed. S.J. 1120.
           79
Apr.
      06
      06
           79
                Amendments S. 3416, S. 3326 adopted. S.J. 1120.
Apr.
           79
                Amendment S. 3421 filed. S.J. 1121.
      06
Apr.
```

Point of order raised. S.J. 1121.

- Apr. 06 79 Ruled out of order S. 3421. S.J. 1121.
- Apr. 06 79 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 3, S.J. 1122.
- Apr. 09 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1149.
- Apr. 10 79 Secretary's report on correction in amendment S. 3416. S.J. 1174.
- Apr. 10 79 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 3825. H.J. 1478.
- Apr. 20 79 Amendments H. 4043, H. 4048 filed. H.J. 1714.
- Apr. 26 79 Amendments H. 4048, H. 4043 adopted. H.J. 1844.
- Apr. 30 79 House concurred H. 3825, as amended. H.J. 1907.
- Apr. 30 79 Passed House, ayes 85, nays none, H.J. 1907.
- Apr. 30 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1942.
- May 02 79 Message from House, with amendment S. 3676. S.J. 1490.
- May 03 79 Senate concurred S. 3676 to H. 3825. S.J. 1523.
- May 03 79 Passed Senate, aves 45, nays 2, S.J. 1523.
- May 07 79 Message from Senate, H.J. 2079.
- May 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.
- May 11 79 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2393.
- May 11 79 Signed by President. H.J. 2393.
- May 11 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2393.
- Jun. 08 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2641.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 650

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to partial property tax exemptions for industrial property on which improvements have been made. (Formerly H.F. 383).

- Feb. 28 79 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 694.
- Mar. 01 79 Fiscal note, HCS.
- Mar. 01 79 Amendments H. 3278, H. 3279, H. 3280, H. 3281 filed. H.J. 731.
- Mar. 01 79 Amendments H. 3282, H. 3285, H. 3286, H. 3288 filed. H.J. 732.
- Mar. 02 79 Amendment H. 3290 filed. H.J. 736.
- Mar. 02 79 Amendment H. 3290 adopted. H.J. 736.
- Mar. 02 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 736.
- Mar. 02 79 Ruled not germane H. 3282. H.J. 736.
- Mar. 02 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 736.
- Mar. 02 79 Motion failed. H.J. 737.
- Mar. 02 79 Amendments H. 3286, H. 3281B, H. 3281A adopted. H.J. 739.
- Mar. 02 79 Amendments H. 3278A, H. 3278B adopted. H.J. 740.
- Mar. 02 79 Amendment H. 3295 filed. H.J. 740.
- Mar. 02 79 Amendment H. 3295 adopted. H.J. 741.
- Mar. 02 79 Amendment H. 3288 as amended, adopted. H.J. 741.
- Mar. 02 79 Amendment H. 3291 filed. H.J. 742.
- Mar. 02 79 Amendment H. 3291 adopted. H.J. 742.
- Mar. 02 79 Amendment H. 3279 as amended, lost. H.J. 743.
- Mar. 02 79 Amendment H. 3296 filed. H.J. 744.
- Mar. 02 79 Amendment H. 3293 filed. H.J. 745.
- Mar. 02 79 Amendments H. 3296, H. 3293 adopted. H.J. 745.
- Mar. 02 79 Point of order raised, H.J. 745.

- Mar. 02 79 Ruled not germane H. 3285. H.J. 745.
- Mar. 02 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 745.
- Mar. 02 79 Motion failed. H.J. 746.
- Mar. 02 79 Amendment H. 3298 filed. H.J. 748.
- Mar. 02 79 Amendment H. 3298 adopted. H.J. 749.
- Mar. 02 79 Amendment H. 3280 as amended, adopted. H.J. 749.
- Mar. 02 79 Amendment H. 3302 filed. H.J. 770.
- Mar. 02 79 Amendment H. 3307 filed. H.J. 771.
- Mar. 05 79 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 775.
- Mar. 05 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 776.
- Mar. 05 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 776.
- Mar. 05 79 Amendments H. 3314, H. 3316 filed. H.J. 777.
- Mar. 06 79 Amendments H. 3319, H. 3321 filed. H.J. 795.
- Mar. 09 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 851.
- Mar. 09 79 Ruled not germane H. 3307. H.J. 851.
- Mar. 09 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 851.
- Mar. 09 79 Motion failed. H.J. 852.
- Mar. 09 79 Amendment H. 3314 adopted. H.J. 852.
- Mar. 09 79 Amendment H. 3321 adopted. H.J. 853.
- Mar. 09 79 Amendment H. 3302 as amended, lost. H.J. 854.
- Mar. 09 79 Motions to reconsider withdrawn. H.J. 854.
- Mar. 09 79 Motion to reconsider ruled out of order. H.J. 854.
- Mar. 09 79 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 854.
- Mar. 09 79 Amendment H. 3316 withdrawn. H.J. 854.
- Mar. 09 79 Amendment H. 3319 adopted. H.J. 855.
- Mar. 09 79 Passed House, ayes 61, nays 35, H.J. 857.
- Mar. 09 79 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 857.
- Mar. 09 79 Motion to reconsider vote laid on table. H.J. 857.
- Mar. 09 79 Motion to reconsider vote laid on table prevailed. H.J. 858.
- Mar. 09 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 865.
- Mar. 12 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 904.
- Mar. 15 79 Message from House. S.J. 804.
- Mar. 15 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 804.
- Mar. 16 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 843.
- Mar. 23 79 Subcommittee, Hester, Craft, and Hutchins. S.J. 934.
- Apr. 11 79 Amendment S. 3481 filed. S.J. 1213.
- Apr. 18 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1268.
- Apr. 18 79 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1268.
- Apr. 18 79 Committee amendment S. 3547 filed. S.J. 1270.
- Apr. 24 79 Amendments S. 3602, S. 3612 filed. S.J. 1388.
- Apr. 25 79 Amendment S. 3602 adopted. S.J. 1402.
- Apr. 25 79 Amendments S. 3632, S. 3628 filed. S.J. 1412.
- Apr. 25 79 Amendment S. 3632 lost. S.J. 1412.
- Apr. 25 79 Amendment S. 3628 adopted. S.J. 1412.
- Apr. 25 79 Ruled out of order S. 3612. S.J. 1412.
- Apr. 25 79 Committee amendment S. 3547 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1413.
- Apr. 25 79 Amendment S. 3633 filed. S.J. 1413.
- Apr. 25 79 Ruled out of order S. 3481, S. 3633. S.J. 1413.
- Apr. 25 79 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 3, S.J. 1413.
- Apr. 27 79 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 4148. H.J. 1856.
- Apr. 30 79 Amendment H. 4202 filed. H.J. 1945.

```
79
               Amendment H. 4221 filed, H.J. 1984.
May
      01
      02
          79
               Amendments H. 4202A, H. 4202B adopted. H.J. 2008.
May
      02
          79
               Ruled out of order H. 4221. H.J. 2008.
Mav
Mav
      02
          79
               Amendment H. 4228 filed. H.J. 2008.
          79
               Amendment H. 4231 filed. H.J. 2009.
Mav
      02
          79
      02
               Amendment H. 4231 adopted. H.J. 2009.
May
          79
      02
               Amendment H. 4228 as amended, adopted. H.J. 2009.
May
      02
          79
               Amendment H. 4234 filed. H.J. 2009.
Mav
      02
          79
               Amendment H. 4234 adopted. H.J. 2009.
May
May
      02
          79
               House concurred H. 4148, as amended. H.J. 2010.
          79
               Passed House, ayes 74, nays 21, H.J. 2010.
May
      02
          79
               Message from House, with amendment S. 3709. S.J. 1526.
May
      03.
          79
May
      04
               Senate refused to concur S. 3709 to H. 4148. S.J. 1538.
          79
May
      07
               Message from Senate. H.J. 2110.
May
      08
          79
               House insisted. H.J. 2135.
          79
Mav
      08
               Conference committee appointed. H.J. 2136.
          79
May
      08
               Explanations of votes. H.J. 2188.
          79
May
      08
               Message from House. S.J. 1583.
          79
May
      08
               Conference committee appointed. S.J. 1594.
May
      09
          79
               Message from Senate. H.J. 2196.
May
     10
          79
               Conference committee report. H.J. 2304.
          79
May
     10
               Conference committee report adopted. H.J. 2307.
May
     10
          79
               Passed House, ayes 81, nays 16, H.J. 2307.
          79
May
     11
               Explanations of votes. H.J. 2387.
May
     11
          79
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 2388.
May
     10
          79
               Message from House. S.J. 1664.
               Conference committee report. S.J. 1668.
May
     10
          79
May
     10
          79.
               Conference committee report adopted. S.J. 1671.
Mav
     10
          79
               Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1671.
Mav
     11
          79
               Message from Senate. H.J. 2343.
Mav
     11
          79
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.
     11
          79
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2393.
Mav
     11
          79
               Signed by President. H.J. 2393.
May
          79
               Sent to Governor, H.J. 2393.
May
     11
Jun. 08
               Signed by Governor, H.J. 2641.
          79
               * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * *
```

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the filing of objections to estate or property appraisement.

```
Mar. 01 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 714.
Apr. 20 79 S.F. 424 Substituted. H.J. 1684.
Apr. 20 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 1685.
```

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Cities.

A bill for an act authorizing cities and counties to issue revenue bonds under chapter four hundred nineteen (419) of the Code for the purpose of retiring the existing indebtedness of a health care facility or a voluntary nonprofit hospital.

```
      Mar.
      01
      79
      Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 714.

      Mar.
      02
      79
      Amendment H. 3310 filed. H.J. 771.

      Mar.
      06
      79
      S.F. 284 Substituted. H.J. 784.

      Mar.
      06
      79
      Withdrawn. H.J. 786.
```

H.F. 653

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the authorization to manufacture, distribute, sell, prescribe and use amygdalin in this state and providing a penalty. (Formerly H.F. 110).

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Mar. 01
          79
               Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 715.
Mar. 06
          79
               Amendment H. 3323 filed. H.J. 796.
               Amendments H. 3674, H. 3675 filed. H.J. 1273.
Apr. 02
          79
Apr. 20
          79
               Referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1710.
               * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
               Subcommittee, Walter, Maulsby, and Doyle. H.J. 216.
Jan.
     25
          80
```

H.F. 654

By Transportation.

A bill for an act to prohibit operating a motor vehicle while having a certain percentage of alcohol in the blood, and to apply penalties. (Formerly H.F. 65).

```
Mar. 01
          79 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 715.
               Amendment H. 3343 filed. H.J. 816.
Mar. 07
          79
Mar. 15
          79
               Amendment H. 3452 filed, H.J. 985.
Mar. 23
          79
               Amendment H. 3539 filed. H.J. 1116.
Mar. 26
          79
               Amendment H. 3343 adopted. H.J. 1140.
Mar. 26
          79
               Amendment H. 3452 withdrawn, H.J. 1140.
Mar. 26
          79
               Amendment H. 3558 filed. H.J. 1141.
Mar. 26
          79
               Motion to refer to Jud. & Law Enf. H.J. 1141.
Mar. 26
          79
               Motion failed, H.J. 1141.
Mar. 26
          79
               Amendment H. 3558 lost. H.J. 1143.
Mar. 26
          79
               Motion to table, H.J. 1143.
          79
               Motion to table lost. H.J. 1143.
Mar. 26
Mar. 26
          79
               Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1143.
Mar. 26
          79
               Motion to suspend rules prevailed. H.J. 1143.
```

```
Mar. 26
           79
               Amendment H. 3539 lost, H.J. 1144.
Mar. 26
          79
               Passed House, ayes 58, nays 37, H.J. 1144.
Mar. 26
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1145.
          79
Mar. 29
          79
               Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, H.J. 1231.
Apr. 02
          79
               Message from House, S.J. 1038.
Apr. 02
          79
               Read first time, passed on file, S.J. 1039.
Apr. 03
          79
               Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1064.
               Subcommittee, Kudart, Ramsey, and Deluhery. S.J. 1215.
Apr. 12
          79
               * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
Feb.
      27
           80
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 608.
Feb. 27
          80
               Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 608.
Feb. 27
           80
               Committee amendment S. 5221 filed. S.J. 610.
Mar. 05
               Amendments S. 5266, S. 5269 filed, S.J. 718.
          80
Mar. 11
          80
               Amendment S. 5333 filed, S.J. 809.
Apr. 01
          80
               Amendment S. 5619 filed, S.J. 1235.
Apr. 02
          80
               Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 1247.
Apr. 08
          80
               Point of order raised, S.J. 1312.
Apr. 08
          80
               Point of order withdrawn, S.J. 1312.
               Amendments S. 5674, S. 5676 filed, S.J. 1327.
Apr. 08
          80
          80
               Amendment S. 5738 filed. S.J. 1462.
Apr.
     15
          80
               Amendment S. 5738 adopted. S.J. 1462.
Apr. 15
Apr. 15
          80
               Ruled out of order S. 5221, S. 5266, S. 5269, S. 5333. S.J. 1463.
               Ruled out of order S. 5619, S. 5674, S. 5676. S.J. 1463.
Apr.
     15
          80
Apr.
     15
          80
               Passed Senate, ayes 35, nays 12, S.J. 1463.
     17
          80
               Message from Senate, with amendment H. 6144. H.J. 1700.
Apr.
```

Amendments H. 6261, H. 6262 filed. H.J. 1874. Amendments H. 6266, H. 6267 filed. H.J. 1875.

Amendment H. 6372 filed, H.J. 2182.

Amendments H. 6274, H. 6277, H. 6278, H. 6304 filed, H.J. 1963.

Apr. 25 H.F. 655

Apr. 21

Apr. 22

Apr. 21 80

By Ways and Means.

80

80

80

A bill for an act relating to the filing requirements for individual income tax returns by increasing the minimum filing requirements and by expanding the limitation on filing requirements and making the Act retroactive.

```
Mar. 01
           79
               Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 715.
               Amendment H. 3393 filed. H.J. 917.
Mar. 13
          79
Mar. 14
          79
               Fiscal note. HCS.
```

```
Mar. 15
           79
                Point of order raised. H.J. 977.
```

Mar. 15 79 Ruled germane H. 3393A. H.J. 977. Mar. 15 79 Amendment H. 3393A lost. H.J. 978.

Mar. 15 79 Point of order raised, H.J. 978.

Mar. 15 79 Ruled not germane H. 3393B. H.J. 978. Mar. 15 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 978.

Mar. 15 79 Motion failed. H.J. 979.

Mar. 15 79 Passed House, ayes 96, nays 1, H.J. 979.

Mar. 19 79 Message from House. S.J. 848.

Mar. 19 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 848.

```
Mar. 20 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 867.
```

Mar. 23 79 Subcommittee, Craft, Willits, Drake, Rush, and Hultman. S.J. 934.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Scott (replaces Willits), S.J. 138.

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Scott (replaces Willits). S.J. 138

H.F. 656

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the filing of requests and giving notice of claims against probated estates.

```
Mar. 01,79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 715.
```

Apr. 20 79 S.F. 293 Substituted. H.J. 1686.

Apr. 20 79 Withdrawn, H.J. 1688.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 657

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act making a supplemental appropriation to the department of social services for aid to dependent children.

```
Mar. 02 79 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 751.
```

Mar. 14 79 Passed House, ayes 87, nays 9, H.J. 922.

Mar. 14 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 939.

Mar. 16 79 Message from House. S.J. 819.

Mar. 16 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 819.

Mar. 19 79 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 856.

Mar. 23 79 Subcommittee, Approp's., Social Services. S.J. 934.

Mar. 22 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 919.

Mar. 22 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 919.

Apr. 05 79 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 1090.

Apr. 09 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1426.

Apr. 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1525.

Apr. 11 79 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1525.

Apr. 11 79 Signed by President. H.J. 1525.

Apr. 11 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1525.

Apr. 12 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1579.

Apr. 27 79 Became Law by Publication. H.J. 2662.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 658

By Commerce.

A bill for an act to authorize real property loans secured by alternative mortgage instruments. (Formerly H.F. 329).

- Mar. 02 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 751.
- Mar. 15 79 Amendment H. 3445 filed. H.J. 985.
- Mar. 28 79 Amendment H. 3445 adopted. H.J. 1199.
- Mar. 28 79 Passed House, ayes 91, nays 1, H.J. 1199.
- Mar. 28 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1217.
- Apr. 02 79 Message from House. S.J. 1046.
- Apr. 02 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1046.
- Apr. 03 79 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 1064.
- Apr. 06 79 Subcommittee, Holden, Bergman, and Robinson. S.J. 1124.
- Apr. 05 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1098.
- Apr. 05 79 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1098.
- Apr. 05 79 Committee amendment S. 3411 filed. S.J. 1103.
- Apr. 18 79 Committee amendment S. 3411 adopted. S.J. 1243.
- Apr. 18 79 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 1244.
- Apr. 18 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1266.
- Apr. 23 79 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1334.
- Apr. 23 79 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 4062. H.J. 1723.
- May 10 79 Amendment H. 4389 filed. H.J. 2280.
- May 10 79 Amendment H. 4389 adopted. H.J. 2281.
- May 10 79 House concurred H. 4062, as amended. H.J. 2281.
- May 10 79 Passed House, ayes 98, nays none, H.J. 2281.
- May 10 79 Message from House, with amendment S. 3798. S.J. 1650.
- May 11 79 Senate concurred S. 3798 to H. 4062. S.J. 1705.
- May 11 79 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 1, S.J. 1705.
- May 11 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 2389.
- May 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.
- May 11 79 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2393.
- May 11 79 Signed by President. H.J. 2393.
- May 11 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2393.
- Jun. 10 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2641.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 659

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to the salary of the administrator of an area education agency.

- Mar. 02 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 751.
- Mar. 15 79 Amendment H. 3442 filed. H.J. 985.
- Mar. 23 79 Amendments H. 3549, H. 3550, H. 3552 filed. H.J. 1116.
- Mar. 27 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1154.
- Mar. 27 79 Ruled not germane H. 3552. H.J. 1154.
- Mar. 27 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1154.
- Mar. 27 79 Motion failed. H.J. 1155.
- Mar. 27 79 Amendment H. 3578 filed. H.J. 1155.
- Mar. 27 79 Amendment H. 3578 adopted. H.J. 1155.
- Mar. 27 79 Amendment H. 3549A as amended, lost. H.J. 1156.
- Mar. 27 79 Amendment H. 3549B adopted. H.J. 1156.
- Mar. 27 79 Amendment H. 3550B withdrawn. H.J. 1156.

```
Amendment H. 3577 filed, H.J. 1156.
Mar.
      27
           79
Mar. 27
           79
               Amendment H. 3577 lost, H.J. 1157.
Mar. 27
           79
               Amendment H. 3550A adopted. H.J. 1158.
Mar. 27
           79
               Amendment H. 3442 withdrawn. H.J. 1158.
Mar. 27
           79
               Passed House, aves 86, navs 9, H.J. 1158.
Mar. 27
           79
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1179.
Mar. 27
           79
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 1181.
Mar.
     29
           79
               Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 1223.
      02
           79
               Message from House. S.J. 1046.
Apr.
Apr.
      02
           79
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1047.
           79
               Referred to Education. S.J. 1064.
Apr.
      03
Apr.
           79
      06
               Subcommittee, Carney, DeKoster, and Small. S.J. 1124.
           79
      05
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1099.
Apr.
      05
           79
               Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1099.
Apr.
      05
           79
               Committee amendment S. 3412 filed. S.J. 1103.
Apr.
Apr.
     19
           79
               Committee amendment S. 3412 lost. S.J. 1277.
           79
Apr.
     19
               Passed Senate, ayes 37, nays 6, S.J. 1277.
           79
Apr.
      19
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1277.
Apr.
          79
      20
               Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1313.
Apr.
      20
           79
               Amendments S. 3562, S. 3564, S. 3568 filed. S.J. 1313.
           79
Apr.
      20
               Amendments S. 3562, S. 3564 withdrawn, S.J. 1313.
           79
Apr.
      20
               Amendment S. 3568 adopted. S.J. 1314.
      20
           79
Apr.
               Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 1, S.J. 1314.
           79
               Secretary's report on correction in amendment S. 3568. S.J. 1357.
Apr.
      23
      23
           79
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 1358.
Apr.
      23
           79
               Message from Senate, with amendment H. 4056. H.J. 1715.
Apr.
Apr.
      30
           79
               House refused to concur H. 4056. H.J. 1937.
           79
May
      02
               Message from House. S.J. 1491.
      80
          ·79
               Senate receded. S.J. 1575.
May
May
      80
           79
               Passed Senate, ayes 39, nays 8, S.J. 1575.
           79
               Message from Senate. H.J. 2230.
May
      10
May
      11
           79
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.
May
      11
          79
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2393.
May
      11
          79
               Signed by President. H.J. 2393.
      11
          79
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 2393.
May
Jun.
      04
           79
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 2641.
                * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * *
```

By Education

A bill for an act relating to the financing of elementary and secondary schools, including computation of budget enrollment, providing guaranteed budget growth, establishing the state cost per pupil, additional allowable growth, and state percent of growth, eliminating restrictions on use of additional enrichment moneys, providing a supplementary weighting plan, correcting dates, and striking obsolete sections.

```
Mar. 02 79 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 751.
```

Mar. 05 79 Amendment H. 3315 filed. H.J. 777.

Mar. 06 79 Amendments H. 3324, H. 3326, H. 3329, H. 3330 filed. H.J. 796.

- Mar. 06 79 Amendments H. 3331, H. 3332, H. 3334, H. 3335 filed. H.J. 797.
- Mar. 06 79 Amendment H. 3336 filed. H.J. 797.
- Mar. 07 79 Fiscal note, HCS.
- Mar. 07 79 Amendment H. 3331A lost. H.J. 805.
- Mar. 07 79 Amendment H. 3345 filed. H.J. 805.
- Mar. 07 79 Amendment H. 3345 lost. H.J. 807.
- Mar. 07 79 Amendment H. 3348 filed. H.J. 807.
- Mar. 07 79 Amendment H. 3348 withdrawn, H.J. 807.
- Mar. 07 79 Amendment H. 3341 filed. H.J. 808.
- Mar. 07 79 Amendment H. 3341 adopted. H.J. 808.
- Mar. 07 79 Ruled out of order H. 3331B, H. 3332, H.J. 808.
- Mar. 07 79 Amendment H. 3326 as amended, adopted. H.J. 808.
- Mar. 07 79 Amendment H. 3335 tost. H.J. 810.
- Mar. 07 79 Amendment H. 3315 withdrawn. H.J. 810.
- Mar. 07 79 Amendment H. 3334 lost. H.J. 811.
- Mar. 07 79 Amendment H. 3329 lost. H.J. 812.
- Mar. 07 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 812.
- Mar. 07 79 Amendments H. 3342, H. 3344, H. 3350 filed. H.J. 816.
- Mar. 08 79 Amendment H. 3330 lost. H.J. 821.
- Mar. 08 79 Amendment H. 3324 adopted. H.J. 822.
- Mar. 08 79 Amendment H. 3344 withdrawn. H.J. 826.
- Mar. 08 79 Amendment H. 3350A lost. H.J. 833.
- Mar. 08 79 Amendment H. 3350B lost. H.J. 834.
- Mar. 08 79 Amendment H. 3350C lost. H.J. 835.
- Mar. 08 79 Amendment H. 3350D lost, H.J. 836.
- Mar. 08 79 Amendment H. 3350E lost. H.J. 837.
- Mar. 08 79 Amendment H. 3355 filed. H.J. 837.
- Mar. 08 79 Amendment H. 3355 lost. H.J. 839.
- Mar. 08 79 Amendments H. 3336, H. 3342 to H. 3336 withdrawn. H.J. 839.
- Mar. 08 79 Motion to reconsider vote failed. H.J. 841.
- Mar. 08 79 Passed House, ayes 92, nays 4, H.J. 841.
- Mar. 08 79 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 841.
- Mar. 08 79 Motion to reconsider vote laid on table. H.J. 841.
- Mar. 08 79 Motion to reconsider vote laid on table prevailed. H.J. 842.
- Mar. 08 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 842.
- Mar. 09 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 864.
- Mar. 12 79 Message from House. S.J. 740.
- Mar. 12 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 740.
- Mar. 13 79 Referred to Education. S.J. 764.
- Mar. 16 79 Subcommittee, Hansen, Gratias, Carney, Brown, and Orr. S.J. 841.
- Apr. 06 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1131.
- Apr. 06 79 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1131.
- Apr. 06 79 Committee amendment S. 3424 filed. S.J. 1134.
- Apr. 17 79 Amendment S. 3513 filed. S.J. 1242.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendment S. 3521 filed. S.J. 1269.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendments S. 3532, S. 3553 filed. S.J. 1270.
- Apr. 19 79 Amendment S. 3556 filed. S.J. 1299.
- Apr. 19 79 Amendment S. 3557 filed. S.J. 1300.
- Apr. 23 79 Amendment S. 3588 filed. S.J. 1361.
- Apr. 24 79 Amendments S. 3607, S. 3615 filed. S.J. 1388.
- Apr. 25 79 Amendments S. 3617, S. 3618, S. 3619, S. 3620 filed. S.J. 1417.

May 11 79

Jun. 04 79

```
Apr.
      25
           79
                Amendment S. 3621 filed, S.J. 1417.
Apr.
      26
           79
                Fiscal note, SCS.
Apr.
      26
           79
                Amendments S. 3638, S. 3642 filed, S.J. 1439.
Mav
      02
           79
                Amendment S. 3617 lost, S.J. 1500.
May
           79
                Amendment S. 3683 filed. S.J. 1500.
      02
Mav
      02
           79
                Amendment S. 3513 lost, S.J. 1501.
      02
May
           79
                Amendments S. 3679, S. 3682, S. 3687 filed, S.J. 1501.
                Amendments S. 3683A, S. 3683B, S. 3683C, S. 3683D adopted. S.J.
May
      02
           79
                   1501.
           79
                Amendments S. 3683E, S. 3683F adopted. S.J. 1501.
May
      02
May
      02
           79
                Ruled out of order S. 3687, S.J. 1501.
                Amendment S. 3679 withdrawn. S.J. 1501.
      02
           79
May
May
      02
           79
                Amendment S. 3682 adopted. S.J. 1502.
May
      02
           79
                Ruled out of order S. 3556, S. 3618. S.J. 1502.
May
      02
           79
                Amendments S. 3607, S. 3642 withdrawn. S.J. 1502.
May
      02
           79
               Amendment S. 3684 filed. S.J. 1502.
                Amendment S. 3684 adopted. S.J. 1502.
May
      02
           79
May
      02
           79
                Committee amendment S. 3424 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1502.
      02
           79
May
                Amendment S. 3532 lost. S.J. 1503.
Mav
     02
           79
                Ruled out of order S. 3521, S. 3553, S. 3557, S. 3615, S.J. 1503.
May
     02
           79
               Ruled out of order S. 3619, S. 3620, S. 3621, S. 3638, S.J. 1503.
May
      02
           79
                Amendment S. 3588 adopted. S.J. 1504.
May
     02
           79
               Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays 1, S.J. 1504.
     03
           79
               Motions filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1529.
May
Mav
     07
           79
               Motions to reconsider withdrawn, S.J. 1564.
May
     08
           79
               Message from Senate, with amendment H. 4312. H.J. 2125.
May
     08
           79
                Amendments H. 4321, H. 4327, H. 4328, H. 4329 filed. H.J. 2194.
           79
May
      80
                Amendments H. 4330, H. 4331, H. 4332 filed. H.J. 2194.
May
      10
           79
                Amendment H. 4327 lost. H.J. 2296.
           79
                Amendment H. 4321 withdrawn, H.J. 2296.
May
      10
May
      10
           79
                Amendment H. 4392 filed. H.J. 2296.
May
      10
           79
                Amendment H. 4392A adopted. H.J. 2297.
May
      10
           79
               Amendment H. 4392B adopted. H.J. 2298.
           79
May
      10
                Amendment H. 4331 withdrawn. H.J. 2298.
May
      10
          79
                Amendment H. 4329 lost. H.J. 2300.
May
      10
          79
               Amendments H. 4330, H. 4332 withdrawn. H.J. 2300.
May
      10
          79
               Amendment H. 4328 lost. H.J. 2301.
      10
          79
May
               House concurred H. 4312, as amended. H.J. 2301.
      10
          79
May
               Passed House, ayes 99, nays 1, H.J. 2302.
      10
          79
               Explanations of votes. H.J. 2340.
May
May
      10
          79
               Message from House, with amendment S. 3805. S.J. 1664.
May
      11
          79
               Senate concurred S. 3805 to H. 4312. S.J. 1704.
May
      11
          79
               Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none, S.J. 1704.
May
     11
          79
               Message from Senate. H.J. 2389.
May
     11
          79
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.
May
     11
          79
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2393.
May
     11
          79
               Signed by President. H.J. 2393.
```

Sent to Governor. H.J. 2393.

Signed by Governor. H.J. 2641.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * *

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act providing for limited guardianships under the Iowa probate code.

```
Mar. 02 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 751.
```

- Mar. 16 79 Amendment H. 3465 filed. H.J. 1002.
- Mar. 20 79 Amendment H. 3486 filed. H.J. 1022.
- Apr. 17 79 S.F. 400 Substituted. H.J. 1574.
- Apr. 18 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 1585.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 662

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act limiting the hotel and motel tax to a tax on sleeping accommodations and making corrective changes in the hotel and motel tax.

- Mar. 02 79 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 752.
- Mar. 13 79 Amendment H. 3394 filed. H.J. 917.
- Mar. 14 79 Amendment H. 3420 filed. H.J. 942.
- Mar. 15 79 Amendment H. 3426 filed. H.J. 984.
- Mar. 26 79 Rule suspended. H.J. 1120.
- Mar. 26 79 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1120.
- Mar. 26 79 Amendment H. 3394 withdrawn, H.J. 1131.
- Mar. 26 79 Ruled out of order H. 3426. H.J. 1131.
- Mar. 26 79 Amendment H. 3420 adopted. H.J. 1131.
- Mar. 26 79 Passed House, ayes 89, nays 3, H.J. 1131.
- Mar. 27 79 Message from House. S.J. 973.
- Mar. 27 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 973.
- Mar. 28 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1001.
- Mar. 29 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1016.
- Mar. 29 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 1016.
- Mar. 30 79 Subcommittee, Readinger, Holden, and Hutchins. S.J. 1028.
- Apr. 06 79 Amendments S. 3418, S. 3420, S. 3422 filed. S.J. 1120.
- Apr. 06 79 Amendment S. 3420 withdrawn. S.J. 1120.
- Apr. 06 79 Amendment S. 3422 adopted. S.J. 1120.
- Apr. 06 79 Amendment S. 3418 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1121.
- Apr. 06 79 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 1121.
- Apr. 09 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1149.
- Apr. 10 79 Secretary's report on correction in amendment S. 3418. S.J. 1174.
- Apr. 10 79 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 3824. H.J. 1478.
- Apr. 30 79 House refused to concur H. 3824. H.J. 1906.
- Apr. 30 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1942.
- May 02 79 Message from House, S.J. 1491.
- May 03 79 Senate receded, S.J. 1524.
- May 03 79 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1524.
- May 07 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 2079.
- May 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.

```
11
           79
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2393.
May
May
      11
           79
               Signed by President. H.J. 2393.
May
      11
           79
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 2393.
           79
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 2641.
Jun.
      06
               Became Law by Publication. H.J. 2664.
Jun.
      15
           79
                * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act requiring a parent, guardian or custodian, if financially able, to pay in whole or in part for the employment of counsel for his or her child pursuant to child in need of assistance proceedings, provided that such payment will not impair the relationship between the child and his or her parent, guardian or custodian. (Formerly H.F. 227).

```
Mar. 05
           79
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 772.
Mar. 28
           79
                Amendment H. 3620 filed. H.J. 1218.
      06
           79
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1409.
Apr.
                * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan.
      14
           80
                Returned to Human Resources. H.J. 19.
      25
Jan.
           80
                Subcommittee, Shimanek, Kirkenslager, and Connors. H.J. 216.
```

H.F. 664

Mar. 05

Mar. 14

By Natural Resources.

79

79

A bill for an act relating to the regulation and management of water resources by revising Iowa natural resources council programs relating to water use, flood plain regulation and dam construction, and by providing penalties.

Amendments H. 3413, H. 3414, H. 3415, H. 3417 filed. H.J. 941.

Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 772.

```
Mar. 14
           79
                Amendment H. 3421 filed, H.J. 942.
Mar. 15
           79
                Rule suspended. H.J. 980.
Mar.
     15
           79
                Amendments H. 3427, H. 3429, H. 3430, H. 3431 filed, H.J. 984.
           79
                Amendments H. 3437, H. 3451 filed, H.J. 985.
Mar.
     15
           79
                Amendment H. 3454 filed. H.J. 1002.
Mar.
     16
Mar.
     19
           79
                Amendment H. 3483 filed. H.J. 1019.
Mar.
     23
           79
                Amendment H. 3546 filed. H.J. 1116.
                Amendments H. 3587, H. 3588, H. 3589, H. 3590 filed. H.J. 1182.
Mar.
     27
           79
Mar.
     27
           79
                Amendment H. 3594 filed. H.J. 1182.
               Referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 1710.
           79
Apr.
     20
                * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 665

By Cities.

A bill for an act relating to veterans' preference for public employment appointments.

```
Mar. 06 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 779.
```

Mar. 07 79 Amendment H. 3339 filed. H.J. 816.

Apr. 20 79 Referred to Cities. H.J. 1710.

* * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Halvorson of Webster, and Lorenzen, H.J. 335.

H.F. 666

By Cities.

A bill for an act to amend city finance laws relating to the establishment of trust and agency funds, the establishment of a capital improvements reserve fund, the date for final disposition of city budget appeals, the sale of pledge orders, and the publication of notices for public improvement bids.

```
Mar. 08 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 817.
```

Apr. 06 79 S.F. 282 Substituted. H.J. 1414.

Apr. 06 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 1416.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 667

By Cities.

A bill for an act relating to municipal improvement districts.

```
Mar. 08 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 818.
```

Apr. 04 79 Amendment H. 3731 filed. H.J. 1348.

Apr. 05 79 S.F. 252 Substituted. H.J. 1351.

Apr. 05 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 1353.

* * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 668

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to determination of attorney's fees by the court and the recovery of costs in actions to recover payment on a check, draft, or written instrument which is written in violation of chapter seven hundred fourteen (714) of the Code.

```
Mar. 08 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 818.
```

Mar. 22 79 Amendment H. 3509 filed. H.J. 1071.

Mar. 26 79 Amendment H. 3564 filed, H.J. 1148.

Apr. 04 79 Amendment H. 3737 filed. H.J. 1348.

Apr. 05 79 Amendment H. 3739 filed. H.J. 1354.

Apr. 05 79 Amendment H. 3739 adopted. H.J. 1354.

Apr. 05 79 Amendment H. 3737 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1354.

Apr. 05 79 Ruled out of order H. 3509. H.J. 1354.

Apr. 05 79 Amendment H. 3564 adopted. H.J. 1354.

Apr. 05 79 Amendment H. 3742 filed. H.J. 1355.

- Apr. 05 79 Amendment H. 3742 adopted. H.J. 1355.
- Apr. 05 79 Passed House, ayes 91, nays none, H.J. 1355.
- Apr. 05 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1367.
- Apr. 09 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1463.
- Apr. 05 79 Message from House. S.J. 1094.
- Apr. 05 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1094.
- Apr. 06 79 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 1128.
- Apr. 12 79 Subcommittee, Craft, Gentleman, and Robinson. S.J. 1215.

 * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Feb. 01 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 273.
- Feb. 01 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 273.
- Feb. 06 80 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 2, S.J. 337.
- Feb. 11 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 453.
- Feb. 18 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 564.
- Feb. 18 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 564.
- Feb. 18 80 Signed by President. H.J. 564.
- Feb. 18 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 564.
- Feb. 21 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 624.

By Energy.

A bill for an act requiring a life cycle cost analysis for certain government construction projects.

- Mar. 08 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 818.
- Mar. 09 79 Amendment H. 3360 filed. H.J. 874.
- Mar. 12 79 Rule suspended, H.J. 877.
- Mar. 12 79 Amendments H. 3364, H. 3367 filed. H.J. 880.
- Mar. 12 79 Amendment H. 3364 adopted. H.J. 880.
- Mar. 12 79 Rule suspended. H.J. 881.
- Mar. 12 79 Amendments H. 3367A, H. 3367B lost. H.J. 881.
- Mar. 12 79 Amendments H. 3369, H. 3368 filed. H.J. 881.
- Mar. 12 79 Amendment H. 3369 adopted. H.J. 881.
- Mar. 12 79 Amendment H. 3368 lost. H.J. 882.
- Mar. 12 79 Amendment H. 3360 adopted. H.J. 882.
- Mar. 12 79 Passed House, ayes 87, nays 6, H.J. 882.
- Mar. 12 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 904.
- Mar. 14 79 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Mar. 14 79 Message from House. S.J. 787.
- Mar. 14 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 787.
- Mar. 14 79 Referred to Energy. S.J. 788.
- Mar. 20 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 872.
- Mar. 20 79 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 872.
- Mar. 20 79 Committee amendment S. 3249 filed. S.J. 874.
- Mar. 23 79 Amendment S. 3270 filed. S.J. 944.
- Apr. 02 79 Rereferred to Energy. S.J. 1052.
- Apr. 04 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1085.
- Apr. 04 79 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1085.
- Apr. 04 79 Committee amendment S. 3373 filed. S.J. 1085.

Apr. 17 79 Committee amendment S. 3249 withdrawn, S.J. 1230. Ruled out of order S. 3270, S.J. 1230. Apr. 17 79 Apr. 17 79 Amendment S. 3507 filed. S.J. 1233. Apr. 17 79 Amendment S. 3507 adopted. S.J. 1233. Apr. 17 79 Committee amendment S. 3373 as amended, adopted, S.J. 1233. 79 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 1, S.J. 1233. Apr. 17 19 79 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 3993. H.J. 1620. Apr. 79 Amendments H. 4054, H. 4055 filed. H.J. 1740. Apr. 23 Apr. 26 79 Amendments H. 4134, H. 4139 filed, H.J. 1854. Amendments H. 4054A, H. 4054B adopted. H.J. 1912. Apr. 30 79 Apr. 30 79 Amendment H. 4134B withdrawn. H.J. 1912. 30 79 Amendment H. 4134A adopted. H.J. 1912. Apr. Amendments H. 4055, H. 4139 adopted. H.J. 1913. Apr. 30 79 Apr. 30 79 House concurred H. 3993, as amended. H.J. 1913. Apr. 30 79 Passed House, ayes 87, nays 1, H.J. 1913. Apr. 30 79 Explanation of vote, H.J. 1942. 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 2388. May 11 Message from House, with amendment S. 3675. S.J. 1491. May 02 79 May 03 79 Senate concurred S. 3675 to H. 3993. S.J. 1525. 79 Mav 03 Passed Senate, ayes 39, nays 5, S.J. 1525. 07 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 2080.

H.F. 670

Mav May 11 79

May 11 79 79

May 11

Mav 11 79

Jun. 04

By Energy.

79

A bill for an act relating to mining and providing penalties.

Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393. Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2393.

Signed by President. H.J. 2393.

Signed by Governor, H.J. 2641.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS *

Sent to Governor, H.J. 2393.

- Mar. 08 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 818. Mar. 16 79 Amendment H. 3467 filed, H.J. 1002. Mar. 20 79 Fiscal note, HCS. Mar. 22 79 Amendment H. 3515 filed, H.J. 1071. Mar. 22 79 Amendments H. 3521, H. 3522, H. 3523, H. 3524 filed. H.J. 1072. Mar. 23 Amendments H. 3527, H. 3528, H. 3529, H. 3530 filed. H.J. 1115. 79 Mar. 26 79 Rule suspended. H.J. 1120. Mar. 26 79 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1120. Mar. 26 79 Rule suspended. H.J. 1123. Mar. 26 79. Amendments H. 3523, H. 3528 adopted. H.J. 1124. Mar. 26 79 Amendment H. 3522 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1124. Mar. 26 79 Amendment H. 3530 adopted. H.J. 1125. Amendment H. 3515 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1125. Mar. 26 79
- Amendment H. 3529 adopted. H.J. 1126. Mar. 26 79
- Mar. 26 79 Amendment H. 3521A as amended, adopted. H.J. 1126.
- 79 Mar. 26 Amendment H. 3521B adopted. H.J. 1127.
- Amendment H. 3521C lost. H.J. 1127. Mar. 26 79

```
Mar.
      26
           79
               Amendments H. 3524, H. 3527 adopted. H.J. 1128.
      26
           79
               Point of order raised. H.J. 1129.
Mar.
Mar.
      26
           79
               Ruled not germane H. 3467. H.J. 1129.
Mar. 26
          79
               Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1129.
      26
Mar.
          79
               Motion failed. H.J. 1129.
Mar. 26
          79
               Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1129.
Mar.
      26
          79
               Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 1129.
Mar. 26
          79
               Amendment H. 3554 filed. H.J. 1129.
Mar. 26
          79
               Amendment H. 3554 adopted. H.J. 1129.
Mar.
      26
          79
               Amendment H. 3524 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1129.
Mar. 26
          79
               Passed House, ayes 92, nays none, H.J. 1130.
Mar. 27
          79
               Explanations of votes. H.J. 1181.
Mar. 28
          79
               Message from House. S.J. 998.
Mar. 28
          79
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 998.
Mar. 29
          79
               Referred to Energy. S.J. 1013.
Apr.
      06
          79
               Subcommittee, Ramsey, Gallagher, Briles, Brown, and Readinger.
                   S.J. 1124.
           79
Apr.
      05
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1100.
      05
           79
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1100.
Apr.
Apr.
      24
          79
               Amendment S. 3613 filed. S.J. 1388.
          79
Apr.
      25
               Amendment S. 3613 adopted. S.J. 1402.
Apr. *25
          79
               Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 2, S.J. 1403.
          79
Apr.
      27
               Message from Senate, with amendment H. 4149. H.J. 1856.
Apr.
      30
          79
               House concurred H. 4149. H.J. 1937.
      30
          79
Apr.
               Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 1937.
Apr.
      30
          79
               Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1940.
```

May 02 79 Motions to reconsider withdrawn. H.J. 1993.

May 01 79 Message from House. S.J. 1498.

May 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.

May 11 79 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2393.

May 11 79 Signed by President. H.J. 2393.

May 11 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2393.

Jun. 06 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2641.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 671

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to the administration of the Bankhead-Jones Farm and Tenant Act funds.

```
Mar. 09 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 847.
```

Mar. 12 79 Amendments H. 3371, H. 3378 filed. H.J. 907.

Mar. 13 79 Amendment H. 3384 filed. H.J. 917.

Mar. 14 79 Amendments H. 3406, H. 3407, H. 3411, H. 3412 filed. H.J. 941.

Mar. 14 79 Amendments H. 3416, H. 3419 filed. H.J. 941.

Mar. 15 79 Amendment H. 3432 filed. H.J. 984.

Mar. 15 79 Amendments H. 3433, H. 3434 filed, H.J. 985.

Mar. 19 79 Rule suspended. H.J. 1006.

Mar. 19 79 Amendment H. 3433 adopted. H.J. 1006.

- Mar. 19 79 Amendment H. 3472 filed. H.J. 1007.
- Mar. 19 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1007.
- Mar. 19 79 Ruled in order H. 3472. H.J. 1008.
- Mar. 19 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1008.
- Mar. 19 79 Ruled germane H. 3472. H.J. 1008.
- Mar. 19 79 Amendment H. 3472 adopted. H.J. 1010.
- Mar. 19 79 Amendment H. 3475 filed. H.J. 1010.
- Mar. 19 79 Amendment H. 3477 filed. H.J. 1011.
- Mar. 19 79 Amendment H. 3477 adopted. H.J. 1011.
- Mar. 19 79 Amendment H. 3475 as amended, lost. H.J. 1011.
- Mar. 19 79 Amendment H. 3419 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1012.
- Mar. 19 79 Amendments H. 3411, H. 3378, H. 3371 adopted. H.J. 1013.
- Mar. 19 79 Amendments H. 3406, H. 3407 adopted. H.J. 1014.
- Mar. 19 79 Amendment H. 3384 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1014.
- Mar. 19 79 Amendment H. 3434 adopted. H.J. 1015.
- Mar. 19 79 Amendment H. 3412 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1015.
- Mar. 19 79 Amendments H. 3432, H. 3416 adopted. H.J. 1016.
- Mar. 19 79 Passed House, ayes 60, nays 33, H.J. 1016.
- Mar. 19 79 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1017.
- Mar. 19 79 Motion to table, motion to reconsider. H.J. 1017.
- Mar. 19 79 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 1017.
- Mar. 19 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1017.
- Mar. 22 79 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 1046.
- Mar. 26 79 Message from House. S.J. 947.
- Mar. 26 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 947.
- Mar. 27 79 Referred to Agriculture, S.J. 975.
- Mar. 30 79 Subcommittee, Van Gilst, Miller of Marshall, and Tieden, S.J. 1028.
- Mar. 30 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1031.
- Mar. 30 79 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1031.
- Mar. 30 79 Committee amendment S. 3333 filed, S.J. 1034.
- Apr. 04 79 Amendment S. 3391 filed. S.J. 1086.
- Apr. 06 79 Amendment S. 3417 filed. S.J. 1134.
- Apr. 11 79 Amendment S. 3486 filed. S.J. 1213.
- Apr. 18 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 1255.
- Apr. 18 79 Ruled out of order S. 3391. S.J. 1255.
- Apr. 19 79 Amendment S. 3554 filed. S.J. 1279.
- Apr. 19 79 Amendment S. 3554 lost. S.J. 1289.
- Apr. 19 79 Amendment S. 3417 lost. S.J. 1290.
- Apr. 19 79 Amendment S. 3486 adopted. S.J. 1291.
- Apr. 19 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 1291.
- Apr. 19 79 Ruled in order S. 3333 as amended. S.J. 1291.
- Apr. 19 79 Committee amendment S. 3333 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1292.
- Apr. 19 79 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 1, S.J. 1292.
- Apr. 23 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1358.
- Apr. 23 79 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 4051, H.J. 1716.
- Apr. 26 79 Amendment H. 4133 filed. H.J. 1845.
- Apr. 26 79 Amendment H. 4133 withdrawn. H.J. 1845.
- Apr. 26 79 House refused to concur H. 4051. H.J. 1845.
- Apr. 27 79 Message from House. S.J. 1440.
- Apr. 30 79 Senate insisted. S.J. 1450.
- May 01 79 Conference committee appointed. S.J. 1470.

```
79
May.
     01
               Conference committee appointed. H.J. 1978.
May
      02
          79
               Message from House. S.J. 1491.
May
      10
          79
               Conference committee report. H.J. 2314.
          79
May
      10
               Conference committee report adopted. H.J. 2319.
      10
          79
May
               Passed House, ayes 66, nays 24, H.J. 2319.
Mav
      10
          79
               Message from House. S.J. 1676.
May
      10
          79 ·
               Conference committee report. S.J. 1681.
          79
May
      11
               Conference committee report adopted. S.J. 1708.
May
      11
          79
               Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1708.
May
     11
          79
               Message from Senate. H.J. 2389.
May
     11
          79
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.
May
     11
          79
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2393.
      11
          79
               Signed by President. H.J. 2393.
May
     11
          79.
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 2393.
May
```

Vetoed by Governor. H.J. 2641.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * *

H.F. 672

May 11 79

10 79

Jun.

By County Government.

A bill for an act authorizing ambulance service by township and authorizing township trustees to divide a township into taxing districts to provide fire protection service.

```
79
Mar. 09
               Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 848.
Mar. 16
          79
               Passed House, ayes 83, nays none, H.J. 993.
Mar. 19
          79
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 1018.
Mar.
     20
          79
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 1021.
Mar. 20
          79
               Message from House. S.J. 858.
Mar. 20
          79
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 859.
Mar. 21
          79
               Referred to County Government. S.J. 905.
               Subcommittee, Slater, Yenger, and Hutchins. S.J. 934.
Mar. 23
          79
Apr.
     02
          79
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1057.
          79
Apr. 02
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1057.
Apr.
     17
          79
               Amendment S. 3500 filed. S.J. 1241.
Apr. 25
          79
               Amendment S. 3500 adopted. S.J. 1391.
Apr. 25
          79
               Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 1, S.J. 1391.
Apr. 27
          79
               Message from Senate, with amendment H. 4150. H.J. 1856.
May
     01
          79
               Amendment H. 4223 filed. H.J. 1984.
          79
May
     02
               Amendment H. 4223A adopted. H.J. 1991.
          79
Mav
     02
               Amendment H. 4223B withdrawn, H.J. 1991.
May
     02
          79
               House concurred H. 4150, as amended. H.J. 1991.
     02
          79
May
               Passed House, ayes 92, nays 5, H.J. 1992.
          79
May
     08
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 2188.
May
     02
          79
               Message from House, with amendment S. 3681, S.J. 1496.
May
     08
          79
               Senate concurred S. 3681 to H. 4150. S.J. 1572.
     08
          79
May
               Passed Senate, ayes 37, nays none, S.J. 1573.
May
     08
          79
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 1598.
      10
          79
               Message from Senate. H.J. 2230.
May
```

Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.

```
Mav
           79
      11
               Signed by Speaker, H.J. 2393.
May
      11
          79
               Signed by President. H.J. 2393.
          79
Mav
      11
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 2393.
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 2641.
Jun.
      04
          79
                 * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * *
H.F. 673
```

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act increasing the amount of interest on money due on judgments and decrees of courts from seven to ten percent.

```
79
Mar.
     09
               Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 848.
          79
Apr.
      06
               Passed House, ayes 91, nays 1, H.J. 1410.
      09
          79
Apr.
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 1463.
Apr.
      10
          79
               Message from House. S.J. 1155.
Apr.
     10
          79
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1155.
          79
Apr.
     11
               Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1210.
     20
          79
               Subcommittee, Kudart, Rush, and Ramsey, S.J. 1325.
Apr.
               * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
Feb.
      06
          80
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 349.
Feb.
      06
          80
               Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 349.
Feb.
      06
          80
               Committee amendment S. 5075 filed. S.J. 351.
Feb.
      12
          80
               Committee amendment S. 5075 adopted, S.J. 405.
Feb.
     12
          80
               Amendment S. 5097 filed, S.J. 420.
Feb. 14
          80
               Amendment S. 5120 filed. S.J. 469.
Feb.
     21
          80
               Amendment S. 5120A lost. S.J. 533.
Feb. 21
          80
               Amendment S. 5120C withdrawn, S.J. 533.
Feb.
     21
          80
               Amendments S. 5120B, S. 5097 adopted. S.J. 533.
Feb. 21
          80
               Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 1, S.J. 534.
Feb.
     26
          80
               Message from Senate, with amendment H. 5303. H.J. 651.
Mar. 05
          80
               Amendment H. 5367 filed. H.J. 783.
Mar. 07
          80
               Amendment H. 5367 adopted, H.J. 823.
Mar. 07
          80
               House concurred H. 5303, as amended. H.J. 823.
Mar. 07
          80
               Passed House, ayes 87, nays none, H.J. 824.
Mar. 10
          80
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 846.
Mar. 11
          80
               Message from House, with amendment S. 5326. S.J. 793.
Mar. 12
          80
               Senate concurred S. 5326 to H. 5303, S.J. 821.
Mar. 12
          80
               Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 821.
Mar. 14
          80
               Message from Senate. H.J. 933.
Mar. 25
          80
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1154.
Mar. 25
          80
               Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1154.
Mar. 25
          80
               Signed by President. H.J. 1154.
Mar. 25
          80
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 1154.
Mar. 28
          80
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 1255.
```

H.F. 674

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to information required on certificates of marriage.

```
Mar. 09 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 848.
```

Mar. 13 79 Amendment H. 3387 filed, H.J. 917.

Apr. 20 79 Referred to Human Resources. H.J. 1710.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Mullins, Horn, and Sherzan. H.J. 148.

H.F. 675

By Ways and Means.

• A bill for an act to repeal the requirement that assessors file an annual agricultural land valuation report with the department of revenue.

```
Mar. 12 79 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 876.
```

Apr. 27 79 S.F. 405 Substituted. H.J. 1880.

Apr. 27 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 1881.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 676

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the sales, service, and use tax by imposing the service tax on all parking facilities, exempting from the tax the gross receipts from laboratory tests on human beings, envelopes for advertising, property purchased for packaging tangible personal property sold at retail, sales and services rendered, furnished, or performed by counties and cities, and transfers of vehicles subject to registration from a sole proprietorship or partnership to a corporation formed by the sole proprietorship or partnership for the purpose of continuing the business of the sole proprietorship or partnership as a corporation, providing that delinquent taxes, penalties, and interest on sales and services provided by cities and counties shall not be collected, and providing for the refund of any sales, service, and use taxes collected after January 1, 1973, from a municipal solid waste facility which have no earnings going to the benefit of an equity investor or stockholder.

```
Mar. 12 79 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 876.
```

- Mar. 29 79 Placed on calendar under unfinished business, H.J. 1223.
- Mar. 29 79 Amendments H. 3651, H. 3652 filed. H.J. 1237.
- Apr. 17 79 Amendments H. 3946, H. 3948 filed. H.J. 1582.
- May 10 79 Rule suspended, H.J. 2321.
- May 10 79 Amendment H. 4396 filed. H.J. 2323.
- May 10 79 Amendment H. 4396 adopted. H.J. 2326.
- May 10 79 Ruled out of order H. 3651, H. 3652, H. 3946, H. 3948. H.J. 2326.
- May 10 79 Passed House, ayes 80, nays 9, H.J. 2327.
- May 11 79 Message from House. S.J. 1699.
- May 11 79 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1700.
- May 11 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1738.
- May 11 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 1739.
- May 11 79 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 2, S.J. 1739.
- May 11 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 2389.
- May 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.

```
May
      11
          79
               Signed by Speaker, H.J. 2393.
May
      11
          79
               Signed by President. H.J. 2393.
May
      11
          79
               Sent to Governor, H.J. 2393.
               Signed by Governor, H.J. 2641.
Jun.
     04
          79
               * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS *
```

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act to amend the statutes governing support of the mentally ill and the medical assistance programs, to enable certain patients hospitalized for mental illness to receive medical assistance.

```
Mar. 13
          79
               Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 909.
Mar. 28
          79
               Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 1201.
Mar. 28
          79
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 1217.
Mar. 29
          79
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 1236.
Apr. 02
          79
               Message from House. S.J. 1038.
          79
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1039.
Apr. 02
Apr. 03
          79
               Referred to Human Resources, S.J. 1064.
               Subcommittee, Miller of Des Moines, Slater, and Yenger. S.J. 1124.
Apr. 06
          79
Apr. 05
          79
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1100.
          79
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1101.
Apr. 05
          79
               Fiscal note. SCS.
Apr. 06
Apr. 18
          79
               Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none, S.J. 1245.
          79
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1658.
Apr. 20
Apr. 26
          79
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1851.
          79
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1851.
Apr. 26
          79
               Signed by President. H.J. 1851.
Apr. 26
Apr. 26
          79
               Sent to Governor, H.J. 1851.
Apr. 30
          79
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 1979.
               * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * *
```

H.F. 678

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to procedures for nomination of candidates and for preparing for, conducting and canvassing elections, to registration of voters, and to other Iowa election laws and certain related sections of the Code, and prescribing penalties.

```
Mar. 13 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 909.

Apr. 20 79 Referred to State Government. H.J. 1710.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 679

By State Government.

A bill for an act establishing a commission to review the regulation of occupations. (Formerly H.F. 344).

- Mar. 13 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 909.
- Mar. 14 79 Rule suspended. H.J. 925.
- Mar. 15 79 Amendments H. 3441, H. 3443, H. 3447, H. 3450 filed. H.J. 985.
- Mar. 15 79 Amendment H. 3453 filed. H.J. 985.
- Mar. 16 79 Amendment H. 3455 filed. H.J. 1002.
- Mar. 19 79 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Mar. 19 79 Amendment H. 3476 filed. H.J. 1018.
- Mar. 20 79 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Mar. 21 79 Amendment H. 3493 filed. H.J. 1034.
- Mar. 22 79 Amendment H. 3518 filed. H.J. 1071.
- Mar. 23 79 Amendment H. 3493 withdrawn. H.J. 1094.
- Mar. 23 79 Amendment H. 3450 lost. H.J. 1094.
- Mar. 23 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1102.
- Mar. 23 79 Ruled not germane H. 3443. H.J. 1102.
- Mar. 23 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1102.
- Mar. 23 79 Motion failed. H.J. 1103.
- Mar. 23 / 79 Amendment H. 3476 adopted. H.J. 1108.
- Mar. 23 79 Amendment H. 3447 as amended, lost. H.J. 1109.
- Mar. 23 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1109.
- Mar. 23 79 Ruled not germane H. 3441. H.J. 1109.
- Mar. 23 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1110.
- Mar. 23 79 Call of the House requested. H.J. 1111.
- Mar. 23 79 Call of the House. H.J. 1111.
- Mar. 26 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1121.
- Mar. 26 79 Motion failed. H.J. 1121.
- Mar. 26 79 Amendment H. 3453 adopted. H.J. 1121.
- Mar. 26 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1122.
- Mar. 26 79 Ruled germane H. 3455. H.J. 1122.
- Mar. 26 79 Amendment H. 3455 lost. H.J. 1122.
- Mar. 26 79 Amendment H. 3518 adopted. H.J. 1122.
- Mar. 26 79 Passed House, ayes 90, nays 6, H.J. 1122.
- Mar. 27 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1180.
- Mar. 27 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1181.
- Mar. 28 79 Message from House. S.J. 982.
- Mar. 28 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 983.
- Mar. 29 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 1013.
- Apr. 06 79 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Miller of Marshall, and Rodgers. S.J. 1125.
- Apr. 04 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1085.
- Apr. 04 79 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1085.
- Apr. 04 79 Committee amendment S. 3377 filed. S.J. 1086.
- Apr. 05 79 Amendment S. 3407 filed. S.J. 1091.
- Apr. 05 79 Amendments S. 3407A, S. 3407B adopted. S.J. 1091.
- Apr. 05 79 Committee amendment S. 3377 withdrawn. S.J. 1091.
- Apr. 05 79 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 1, S.J. 1092. Apr. 09 79 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 3810. H.J. 1426.
- Apr. 17 79 Amendment H. 3954 filed. H.J. 1582.
- Apr. 30 79 Amendment H. 3954 adopted. H.J. 1909.
- Apr. 30 79 House concurred H. 3810, as amended. H.J. 1909.
- Apr. 30 79 Passed House, ayes 80, nays 9, H.J. 1909.
- Apr. 30 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1942.

- May 02 79 Message from House, with amendment S. 3674. S.J. 1491.
- May 03 79 Senate refused to concur S. 3674 to H. 3810. S.J. 1525.
- May 07 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 2080.
- May 07 79 House insisted. H.J. 2110.
- May 07 79 Conference committee appointed. H.J. 2111.
- May 07 79 Message from House. S.J. 1564.
- May 08 79 Conference committee appointed. S.J. 1576.
- May 08 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 2125.
- May 10 79 Conference committee report. H.J. 2289.
- May 10 79 Conference committee report adopted. H.J. 2290.
- May 10 79 Passed House, ayes 89, nays 3, H.J. 2290.
- May 10 79 Message from House. S.J. 1650.
- May 10 79 Conference committee report. S.J. 1662.
- May 10 79 Conference committee report adopted, S.J. 1663.
- May 10 79 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none, S.J. 1664.
- May 11 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 2344.
- May 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.
- May 11 79 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2393.
- May 11 79 Signed by President. H.J. 2393.
- May 11 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2393.
- Jun. 04 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2642.
 - * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Labor and Industrial Relations.

A bill for an act relating to discrimination on the basis of sex and age in conditions of employment and retirement.

- Mar. 13 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 909.
- Mar. 14 79 Rule suspended. H.J. 925.
- Mar. 15 79 Amendments H. 3409, H. 3422 filed. H.J. 984.
- Mar. 15 79 Amendments H. 3438, H. 3444, H. 3446 filed. H.J. 985.
- Mar. 16 79 Amendments H. 3461, H. 3462 filed. H.J. 1002.
- Mar. 20 79 Amendment H. 3492 filed, H.J. 1023.
- Mar. 22 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1040.
- Mar. 22 79 Ruled not germane H. 3444. H.J. 1041.
- Mar. 22 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1041.
- Mar. 22 79 Motion failed, H.J. 1042.
- Mar. 22 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1042.
- Mar. 22 79 Ruled not germane H. 3446. H.J. 1042.
- Mar. 22 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1043.
- Mar. 22 79 Ruled not germane H. 3492. H.J. 1043.
- Mar. 22 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1043.
- Mar. 22 79 Ruled germane H. 3409. H.J. 1043.
- Mar. 22 79 Amendment H. 3409 adopted. H.J. 1044.
- Mar. 22 79 Ruled out of order H. 3438. H.J. 1044.
- Mar. 22 79 Amendment H. 3461 withdrawn. H.J. 1044.
- Mar. 22 79 Amendment H. 3462 adopted. H.J. 1045.
- Mar. 22 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1045.

- Mar. 22 79 Ruled germane H. 3444. H.J. 1045.
- Mar. 22 79 Amendment H. 3422 adopted. H.J. 1046.
- Mar. 22 79 Ruled out of order H. 3444B. H.J. 1046.
- Mar. 22 79 Amendment H. 3444A adopted. H.J. 1049.
- Mar. 22 79 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1049.
- Mar. 22 79 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 1049.
- Mar. 22 79 Amendment H. 3512 filed, H.J. 1049.
- Mar. 22 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1049.
- Mar. 22 79 Ruled germane H. 3512. H.J. 1049.
- Mar. 22 79 Amendment H. 3512 adopted. H.J. 1050.
- Mar. 22 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1051.
- Mar. 22 79 Ruled germane H. 3422, as amended. H.J. 1051.
- Mar. 22 79 Amendment H. 3422 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1052.
- Mar. 22 79 Ruled out of order H. 3444B. H.J. 1052.
- Mar. 22 79 Amendments H. 3444C, H. 3444D withdrawn. H.J. 1052.
- Mar. 22 79 Amendment H. 3511 filed. H.J. 1052.
- Mar. 22 79 Amendment H. 3511 adopted. H.J. 1052.
- Mar. 22 79 Passed House, ayes 83, nays 15, H.J. 1052.
- Mar. 22 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1068.
- Mar. 26 79 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 1145.
- Mar. 27 79 Message from House. S.J. 973.
- Mar. 27 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 973.
- Mar. 29 79 Referred to State Government. S.J. 1013.
- Apr. 06 79 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Miller of Marshall, and Rodgers. S.J. 1125.
- Apr. 02 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1058.
- Apr. 02 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 1058.
- Apr. 02 79 Amendment S. 3348 filed. S.J. 1059.
- Apr. 03 79 Amendment S. 3362 filed. S.J. 1069.
- Apr. 04 79 Amendment S. 3379 filed. S.J. 1086.
- Apr. 05 79 Amendment S. 3409 filed. S.J. 1103.
- Apr. 11 79 Amendment S. 3480 filed. S.J. 1213.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendments S. 3514, S. 3520, S. 3526 filed. S.J. 1256.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendments S. 3514, S. 3520, S. 3526 adopted. S.J. 1256.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendment S. 3409 lost. S.J. 1257.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendments S. 3538, S. 3536 filed, S.J. 1257.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendment S. 3538 adopted. S.J. 1257.
- Apr. 18 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 1257.
- Apr. 18 79 Ruled out of order S. 3379. S.J. 1257.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendment S. 3536 lost. S.J. 1258.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendment S. 3537 filed. S.J. 1258.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendment S. 3537 lost. S.J. 1259.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendment S. 3550 filed. S.J. 1259.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendment S. 3550 adopted. S.J. 1259.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendments S. 3539, S. 3515, S. 3551 filed. S.J. 1260.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendment S. 3480 as amended, withdrawn. S.J. 1260.
- Apr. 18 79 Ruled out of order S. 3539. S.J. 1260.
- Apr. 18 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1260.
- Apr. 18 79 Ruled out of order motion to reconsider vote. S.J. 1260.
- Apr. 18 79 Ruled out of order S. 3348, S. 3362, S. 3515. S.J. 1260.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendment S. 3551 withdrawn, S.J. 1260.

```
Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 2, S.J. 1260.
Apr. 18
          79
Apr. 19
          79
               Explanations of votes. S.J. 1295.
Apr. 19
          79
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1295.
Apr. 26
               Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, S.J. 1434.
          79
Apr. 27
          79
               Message from Senate, with amendment H. 4145. H.J. 1856.
May
     02
          79
               House refused to concur H. 4145. H.J. 2006.
          79
               Message from House. S.J. 1513.
May
     03
May
     04
          79
               Senate insisted. S.J. 1538.
May
     04
          79
               Conference committee appointed. S.J. 1542.
     07
          79
               Message from Senate, H.J. 2080.
Mav
          79
May
      07
               Conference committee appointed. H.J. 2082.
May
      07
          79
               Message from House. S.J. 1565.
          79
               Conference committee report. S.J. 1594.
Mav
     08
May
     08
          79
               Conference committee report. H.J. 2184.
Mav
     09
          79 · Conference committee report adopted. H.J. 2207.
May
          79
               Passed House, ayes 83, nays 10, H.J. 2208.
     09
May
     09
          79
               Message from House. S.J. 1652.
May
     10
          79
               Conference committee report adopted. S.J. 1634.
          79
May
     10
               Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none, S.J. 1635.
               Message from Senate. H.J. 2244.
May
     10
          79
May 11
          79
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.
May
      11
          79
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2393.
          79
May
     11
               Signed by President. H.J. 2393.
May 11
          79
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 2393.
Jun.
     10
          79
               Signed by Governor, H.J. 2642.
```

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 681

By Cities.

Mar. 14

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of historical preservation districts in cities.

(Formerly H.F. 432).

79

80

```
Mar. 27
          79
               Amendment H. 3598 filed. H.J. 1182.
               Amendment H. 3609 filed. H.J. 1183.
Mar. 27
          79
Apr. 09
          79
               Amendments H. 3815, H. 3818 filed. H.J. 1474.
               Amendment H. 3876 filed, H.J. 1527.
Apr. 11
          79
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1643.
          79
Apr. 19
               * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan.
          80
               Returned to Cities. H.J. 19.
      14
```

Withdrawn, H.J. 654.

Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 919.

H.F. 682

Feb. 01 80

Feb. 26

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to investigation of arson and providing immunity and penalties.

Subcommittee, Poffenberger, Connors, and Larsen. H.J. 335.

```
Mar. 14
          79
               Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 919.
Mar.
     29
          79
               Amendment H. 3650 filed, H.J. 1237.
Apr.
     03
          79
               S.F. 339 Substituted, H.J. 1293.
               Withdrawn. H.J. 1297.
Apr.
     03
          79
               * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * *
```

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act increasing the maximum assessment established by the Iowa corn promotion board and relating to the use for political purposes of funds derived from the assessment.

```
Mar. 15
          79
               Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 943.
Mar. 28
          79
               Fiscal note, HCS.
Apr. 03
          79
               Passed House, ayes 73, nays 17, H.J. 1290.
Apr. 03
          79
               Message from House. S.J. 1062.
Apr. 03
          79
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1063.
Apr. 04
          79
               Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 1084.
Apr. 05
          79
               Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1090.
Apr. 06
          79
               Subcommittee, Waldstein, Miller of Cerro Gordo, and Hester. S.J.
                   1125.
Apr.
     06
          79
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1133.
Apr.
     06
          79
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1133.
Apr. 17
          79
               Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 2, S.J. 1236.
```

Apr. 19 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1620. Apr. 24 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1778.

Apr. 24 79 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1778. Apr. 24 79 Signed by President. H.J. 1778.

Apr. 24 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1778. Apr. 26 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1895.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 684

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act to allow the director of the state conservation commission to contract for the removal of rough fish.

```
Mar. 15 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 944.

Apr. 20 79 S.F. 376 Substituted. H.J. 1670.

Apr. 20 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 1672.
```

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * *

H.F. 685

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act making it a fraudulent practice to knowingly participate in the transfer or assignment of a property interest with the intent to obtain public assistance for which a person is not eligible and providing penalties.

```
Mar.
      15
           79
               Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 944.
Mar. 23
           79
               Amendments H. 3535, H. 3545, H. 3547 filed, H.J. 1116.
Mar. 27
           79
               Amendment H. 3576 filed, H.J. 1167.
Mar. 27
           79
               Amendments H. 3547A, H. 3576 adopted, H.J. 1167.
Mar. 27
           79
               Amendment H. 3547B as amended, adopted. H.J. 1168.
Mar. 27
          79
               Amendments H. 3535, H. 3545 adopted, H.J. 1168.
Mar. 27
          79
               Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 1168.
Mar. 29.
          79
               Message from House. S.J. 1010.
Mar. 29
          79
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1010.
Mar.
      30
          79
               Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1030.
      06
          79
Apr.
               Subcommittee, Murray, Gentleman, and Scott. S.J. 1125.
      05
          79
Apr.
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1102.
Apr.
      05
          79
               Failed committee passage. S.J. 1102.
               * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
      26
          80
Mar.
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1103.
Mar. 26
          80
               Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1104.
Mar. 26
          80
               Committee amendment S. 5533 filed. S.J. 1107.
Apr.
     02
          80
               Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 1247.
Apr.
     08
          80
               Committee amendment S. 5533 adopted. S.J. 1301.
               Amendments S. 5668, S. 5669 filed. S.J. 1301.
      08
          80
Apr.
     08
          80
               Amendment S. 5668 adopted. S.J. 1301.
Apr.
Apr.
     08
          80
               Amendment S. 5669 withdrawn, S.J. 1301.
Apr.
     08
          80
               Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 2, S.J. 1301.
Apr.
     08
          80
               Explanation of vote, S.J. 1324.
      09
          80
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 1350.
Apr.
     10
          80
               Message from Senate, with amendment H. 5965. H.J. 1471.
Apr.
Apr. 16
          80
               House concurred H. 5965. H.J. 1639.
```

Apr. 16 80 Passed House, ayes 94, nays none, H.J. 1640.

Apr. 16 80 Message from House. S.J. 1506. 26 80 Apr. Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2241.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. H.J. 2241.

Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor, H.J. 2241.

80 May 19 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2623.

H.F. 686

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the compensation of shorthand reporters.

- Mar. 15 79 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 944.
- 02 79 Amendments H. 3680, H. 3681 filed, H.J. 1273. Apr.
- Apr. 06 79 Amendment H. 3765 filed. H.J. 1411.
- 79 Amendment H. 3765 adopted. H.J. 1411. Apr. 06
- Apr. 06 79 Amendment H. 3680 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1411.
- Apr. 06 79 Amendment H. 3681 lost, H.J. 1411.

- Apr. 06 79 Passed House, ayes 83, nays 9, H.J. 1412.
- Apr. 09 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1463.
- Apr. 10 79 Message from House. S.J. 1155.
- Apr. 10 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1156.
- Apr. 11 79 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1210.
- Apr. 20 79 Subcommittee, Appropriations, State Gov't. S.J. 1325.

 * * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act correcting erroneous, inconsistent or obsolete provisions of the 1979 Code.

- Mar. 16 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 987.
- Mar. 20 79 Amendment H. 3488 filed. H.J. 1022.
- Mar. 20 79 Amendments H. 3490, H. 3491 filed. H.J. 1023.
- Mar. 21 79 Amendments H. 3497, H. 3502, H. 3503, H. 3504 filed. H.J. 1034.
- Mar. 22 79 Amendment H. 3510 filed. H.J. 1071.
- Mar. 26 79 Rule suspended. H.J. 1120.
- Mar. 26 79 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1120.
- Mar. 26 79 Amendment H. 3490 withdrawn. H.J. 1132.
- Mar. 26 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1133.
- Mar. 26 79 Ruled not germane H. 3497. H.J. 1134.
- Mar. 26 79 Amendment H. 3488 adopted. H.J. 1134.
- Mar. 26 79 Amendment H. 3503 adopted. H.J. 1135.
- Mar. 26 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1135.
- Mar. 26 79 Ruled not germane H. 3491. H.J. 1135.
- Mar. 26 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1136.
- Mar. 26 79 Ruled germane H. 3502. H.J. 1136.
- Mar. 26 79 Amendment H. 3502 adopted. H.J. 1136.
- Mar. 26 79 Amendments H. 3504, H. 3510 adopted. H.J. 1137.
- Mar. 26 79 Passed House, ayes 94, nays none, H.J. 1137.
- Mar. 27 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1181.
- Mar. 28 79 Message from House. S.J. 983.
- Mar. 28 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 983.
- Mar. 29 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1013.
- Apr. 06 79 Subcommittee, Rush, Kudart, and Coleman. S.J. 1125.
- Mar. 30 79 Amendment S. 3337 filed. S.J. 1034.
- Apr. 03 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1067.
- Apr. 03 79 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1067.
- Apr. 03 79 Committee amendment S. 3368 filed. S.J. 1069.
- Apr. 11 79 Amendment S. 3479 filed. S.J. 1213.
- Apr. 17 79 Committee amendment S. 3368 adopted. S.J. 1229.
- Apr. 17 79 Amendment S. 3496 filed. S.J. 1229.
- Apr. 17 79 Points of order raised. S.J. 1229.
- Apr. 17 79 Ruled in order S. 3337, S. 3496. S.J. 1229.
- Apr. 17 79 Amendments S. 3479, S. 3337 adopted. S.J. 1229.
- Apr. 17 79 Amendment S. 3504 filed, S.J. 1241.
- Apr. 25 79 Amendments S. 3626, S. 3629 filed. S.J. 1409.

Apr. 79 Amendments S. 3496, S. 3504, S. 3626 adopted, S.J. 1409. 25 79 Apr. Point of order raised. S.J. 1409. Apr. 25 79 Ruled in order S. 3629, S.J. 1409. Apr. 25 79 Amendment S. 3629 adopted. S.J. 1410. 25 79 Motion to suspend rules, S.J. 1410. Apr. Apr. 25 79 Motion to suspend rules withdrawn, S.J. 1410. Apr. 25 79 Motion to reconsider vote. S.J. 1410. 79 Apr. 25 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, S.J. 1410. 25 79 Motion to reconsider vote. S.J. 1410. Apr. Apr. 25 79 Motion to reconsider vote failed, S.J. 1411. 25 79 Passed Senate, ayes 31, nays 19, S.J. 1411. Apr. 26 79 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 4141. H.J. 1845. Apr. Apr. 26 79 Amendment H. 4143 filed. H.J. 1854. Amendment H. 4164 filed. H.J. 1883. 27 79 Apr. Apr. 27 79 Amendment H. 4164 lost. H.J. 1884. Apr. 27 79 Amendment H. 4155 filed. H.J. 1884. 27 79 Amendment H. 4155A lost, H.J. 1885. Apr. 79 Apr. 27 Amendment H. 4157 filed. H.J. 1885. Apr. 27 79 Amendment H. 4176 filed. H.J. 1886. Apr. 27 79 Amendment H. 4176 adopted. H.J. 1886. 27 79 Apr. Amendment H. 4157 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1887. 27 79 Ruled out of order H. 4155B. H.J. 1887. Apr. Apr. 27 79 Amendment H. 4155C withdrawn, H.J. 1887. Apr. 27 79 Amendment H. 4156 filed. H.J. 1888. Apr. 27 79 Amendment H. 4156 lost, H.J. 1889. 79 Apr. 27 Amendment H. 4161 filed, H.J. 1889. 27 79 Amendment H. 4161 withdrawn. H.J. 1889. Apr. Apr. 27 79. Amendment H. 4143 lost. H.J. 1890. 79 Apr. 27 Amendment H. 4175 filed. H.J. 1890. 79 Apr. 27 Point of order raised. H.J. 1891. 27 79 Ruled out of order H. 4175. H.J. 1891. Apr. 27 79 Amendment H. 4177 filed. H.J. 1891. Apr. Apr. 27 79 Point of order raised, H.J. 1891. Apr. 27 79 Ruled not germane H. 4177, H.J. 1891. Apr. 27 79 Amendment H. 4178 filed. H.J. 1891. 27 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1893. Apr. 27 79 Apr. Ruled not germane H. 4178. H.J. 1893. 27 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1894. Apr. Apr. 27 79 Motion failed. H.J. 1894. 79 Apr. 27 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1895. 79 Amendments H. 4152, H. 4159, H. 4171, H. 4172 filed. H.J. 1899. Apr. 27 79 30 Point of order raised. H.J. 1927. Apr. 30 79 Apr. Ruled not germane H. 4159. H.J. 1927. 30 79 Apr. Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1927. 30 79 Motion failed. H.J. 1928. Apr. 30 79 Apr. Amendment H. 4186 filed. H.J. 1928. 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1929. Apr. 30

Ruled not germane H. 4186. H.J. 1929.

Amendment H. 4152 adopted. H.J. 1930.

Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1929.

Motion failed. H.J. 1929.

30 79

79

Apr. 30 79

Apr. Apr. 30 79

Apr. 30

```
79
               Point of order raised. H.J. 1930.
Apr.
      30
Apr.
      30
           79
               Ruled not germane H. 4172. H.J. 1930.
Apr.
      30
           79
                Amendment H. 4171 lost. H.J. 1931.
           79
                Amendment H. 4187 filed, H.J. 1931.
Apr.
      30
Apr.
      30
           79
                Amendment H. 4192 filed, H.J. 1932.
           79
                Amendment H. 4192 lost. H.J. 1932.
      30
Apr.
      30
           79
               Point of order raised. H.J. 1932.
Apr.
Apr.
      30
           79
               Ruled germane H. 4187B. H.J. 1932.
Apr.
      30
           79
                Amendment H. 4187B lost. H.J. 1933.
           79
                Amendment H. 4187A adopted. H.J. 1933.
Apr.
      30
      30
           79
                Motions to reconsider withdrawn. H.J. 1933.
Apr.
Apr.
      30
           79
               House concurred H. 4141, as amended. H.J. 1934.
               Passed House, ayes 52, nays 46, H.J. 1935.
Apr.
      30
           79
Apr.
      30
           79
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1942.
           79
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1982.
May
      01
      02
           79
               Message from House, with amendment S. 3678. S.J. 1491.
May
May
      08
           79
               Senate refused to concur S. 3678 to H. 4141. S.J. 1588.
May
      08
           79
               Message from Senate. H.J. 2145.
           79
               House insisted. H.J. 2149.
Mav
      08
      08
           79
               Conference committee appointed. H.J. 2149.
May
               Message from House. S.J. 1604.
      09
           79
Mav
      09
           79
               Conference committee appointed. S.J. 1605.
May
May
      09
           79
                Message from Senate. H.J. 2196.
                * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * *
           80
Feb.
      06
               Conference committee report. S.J. 343.
Feb.
      06
           80
               Conference committee report. H.J. 399.
Feb.
      14
           80
               Motion to rerefer to conference com. H.J. 509.
Feb.
      14
           80
                Point of order raised, H.J. 509.
Feb.
           80
               Rereferral in order, H.J. 509.
      14
Feb.
      14
           80
               Rereferred to conference com. H.J. 509.
     14
           80
               Conference committee report. H.J. 517.
Feb.
Feb.
      14
           80
               Conference committee report. S.J. 466.
               Point of order raised. H.J. 575.
Feb.
      19
           80
Feb.
      19
           80
               Item 7, Conference Com. report germane. H.J. 575.
Feb.
      19
           80
               Conference committee report adopted. H.J. 576.
Feb.
     19
           80
               Passed House, ayes 54, nays 44, H.J. 576.
Feb.
      19
           80
               Message from House. S.J. 494.
Feb.
      21
           80
               Conference committee report adopted. S.J. 535.
      21
               Passed Senate, ayes 35, nays 14, S.J. 535.
Feb.
           80
Mar.
      03
           80
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 743.
Mar.
      03
           80
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 743.
      03
               Signed by President. H.J. 743.
Mar.
           80
Mar.
      03
           80
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 743.
Mar. 06
           80
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 826.
```

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the expansion of the commission and the appointment of a director of the commission for the blind.

```
Mar. 16 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 987.
```

- Apr. 09 79 Amendments H. 3817, H. 3820, H. 3823 filed. H.J. 1474.
- Apr. 10 79 Amendments H. 3842, H. 3845, H. 3846, H. 3847 filed. H.J. 1502.
- Apr. 10 79 Amendments H. 3852, H. 3853, H. 3854 filed. H.J. 1503.
- Apr. 20 79 Referred to State Government. H.J. 1710.

 * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By State Government.

A bill for an act providing a liquor control license allowing the sale of only the alcoholic liquor of wine solely for on-premises consumption and beer. (Formerly H.F. 436).

```
Mar. 16 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 987.
```

Mar. 22 79 Referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1069.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Conlon, Pavich, and Connolly. H.J. 335.

Apr. 26 80 Withdrawn. H.J. 2193.

H.F. 690

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the persons eligible for appointment on the appropriate eligible list under the merit system.

```
Mar. 16 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 987.
```

Apr. 20 79 Referred to State Government. H.J. 1710.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Feb. 28 80 Committee report. H.J. 710.

Feb. 28 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 710.

Mar. 11 80 Passed House, ayes 89, nays 1, H.J. 854.

Mar. 12 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 882.

Mar. 13 80 Message from House. S.J. 839.

Mar. 13 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 839.

Mar. 14 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 879.

Apr. 03 80 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Miller of Marshall, and Carr. S.J. 1282.

Apr. 03 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1292.

Apr. 03 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1292.

Apr. 11 80 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1385.

Apr. 15 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1582.

Apr. 17 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1760.

Apr. 17 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1760.

Apr. 17 80 Signed by President. H.J. 1760.

Apr. 17 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1760.

Apr. 21 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1955.

By Commerce.

A bill for an act setting a time limit on the current prohibition of charges by telephone companies for telephone directory assistance and requiring the commerce commission to study the matter.

Mar. 16 79 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 987. Mar. 21 79 Amendments H. 3499, H. 3500, H. 3501 filed. H.J. 1034. Mar. 21 79 Amendments H. 3505, H. 3506 filed. H.J. 1034. Amendment H. 3507 filed. H.J. 1035. Mar. 21 79 Mar. 22 79 Amendment H. 3499 lost. H.J. 1067. 22 Placed on calendar under unfinished business, H.J. 1068. Mar. 79 Mar. 22 79 Amendment H. 3516 filed, H.J. 1071. Mar. 23 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1081. 23 79 Mar. Ruled not germane H. 3516. H.J. 1081. Mar. 23 79 Amendment H. 3506 adopted. H.J. 1083. 23 Amendment H. 3500 lost. H.J. 1084. Mar. 79 Mar. 23 79 Amendment H. 3507 lost. H.J. 1086. Mar. 23 79 Amendment H. 3501 adopted. H.J. 1086. Mar. 23 79 Amendment H. 3505 adopted. H.J. 1087. Mar. 23 79 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1087. Mar. 23 79 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed, H.J. 1087. 23 79 Amendment H. 3531 filed. H.J. 1087. Mar. 23 79 Mar Amendment H. 3531 adopted. H.J. 1087. Mar. 23 79 Amendment H. 3506 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1087. Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1087. Mar. 23 79 Mar. 23 79 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 1087. Mar. 23 79 Amendment H. 3500 adopted. H.J. 1088. Mar. 23 79 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1088. Mar. 23 79 Motion to reconsider vote failed. H.J. 1089. Mar. 23 79 Failed to pass House, ayes 46, nays 49, H.J. 1090. Mar. 23 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1112. Mar. 23 79 Amendments H. 3542, H. 3543, H. 3544 filed. H.J. 1116. 79 Amendments H. 3555, H. 3556, H. 3557 filed. H.J. 1147. Mar. 26 Mar. 27 79 Amendment H. 3582 filed. H.J. 1181. Mar. 27 Amendments H. 3583, H. 3584 filed. H.J. 1182. 79 Mar. 28 Amendment H. 3613 filed. H.J. 1217. 79 Mar. 28 79 Amendments H. 3614, H. 3615 filed, H.J. 1218. Amendment H. 3630 filed, H.J. 1219. Mar. 28 79 Amendment H. 3706 filed. H.J. 1306. Apr. 03 79

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS *

H.F. 692

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act to repeal chapter five hundred three (503) of the Code.

```
Mar. 19 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 1005.
```

Apr. 19 79 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1643.

May 04 79 S.F. 425 Substituted. H.J. 2074.

May 04 79 Withdrawn, H.J. 2075.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 693

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act providing for an individual income tax rebate for 1978 taxes and making an appropriation.

```
Mar. 21 79 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1028.
```

- Mar. 28 79 Amendment H. 3626 filed, H.J. 1218.
- Mar. 29 79 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1223.
- Apr. 02 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1257.
- Apr. 02 79 Motion to suspend rules prevailed. H.J. 1258.
- Apr. 02 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1259.
- Apr. 02 79 Motion to suspend rules prevailed. H.J. 1262.
- Apr. 02 79 Amendment H. 3676 filed. H.J. 1262.
- Apr. 02 79 Amendment H. 3690 filed. H.J. 1273.
- Apr. 02 79 Amendments H. 3691, H. 3692, H. 3693, H. 3694 filed. H.J. 1274.
- Apr. 03 79 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Apr. 03 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1279.
- Apr. 03 79 Motion failed. H.J. 1280.
- Apr. 03 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1280.
- Apr. 03 79 Motion failed. H.J. 1281.
- Apr. 03 79 Amendment H. 3676 adopted. H.J. 1282.
- Apr. 03 79 Ruled out of order H. 3692, H. 3693, H. 3690, H. 3691. H.J. 1282.
- Apr. 03 79 Amendments H. 3694A, H. 3694B withdrawn. H.J. 1285.
- Apr. 03 79 Amendment H. 3626 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1286.
- Apr. 03 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1286.
- Apr. 03 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1286.
- Apr. 03 79 Motion to suspend rules prevailed. H.J. 1286.
- Apr. 03 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1286.
- Apr. 03 79 Ruled out of order Rule 32. H.J. 1286.
- Apr. 03 79 Passed House, ayes 90, nays 5, H.J. 1287.
- Apr. 03 79 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1287.
- Apr. 03 79 Motion to reconsider vote laid on table. H.J. 1287.
- Apr. 03 79 Motion to reconsider vote laid on table prevailed. H.J. 1287.
- Apr. 04 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1341.
- Apr. 03 79 Message from House. S.J. 1062.
- Apr. 03 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1063.
- Apr. 04 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1084.
- Apr. 06 79 Subcommittee, Craft, Hultman, Willits, Rush, and Ramsey. S.J. 1125.
- Apr. 10 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1175.
- Apr. 10 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 1175.
- Apr. 11 79 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1183.

- Apr. 17 79 Amendment S. 3497 filed. S.J. 1241.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendment S. 3549 filed. S.J. 1270.
- Apr. 20 79 Subcommittee, Hultman, Tieden, and Van Gilst. S.J. 1325.
- Apr. 19 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1298.
- Apr. 19 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 1298.
- Apr. 20 79 Amendments S. 3565, S. 3566 filed. S.J. 1327.
- Apr. 23 79 Amendments S. 3580, S. 3582, S. 3583 filed. S.J. 1347.
- Apr. 23 79 Amendment S. 3497 adopted. S.J. 1347.
- Apr. 23 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 1347.
- Apr. 23 79 Ruled out of order S. 3582, S.J. 1347.
- Apr. 23 79 Amendments S. 3549, S. 3583 withdrawn. S.J. 1347.
- Apr. 23 79 Points of order raised. S.J. 1348.
- Apr. 23 79 Ruled out of order S. 3565, S. 3566. S.J. 1348.
- Apr. 23 79 Amendment S. 3586 filed. S.J. 1351.
- Apr. 23 79 Amendment S. 3586 adopted. S.J. 1351.
- Apr. 23 79 Amendment S. 3580 as amended, lost. S.J. 1352.
- Apr. 23 79 Amendment S. 3587 filed. S.J. 1352.
- Apr. 23 79 Amendment S. 3587 lost. S.J. 1353.
- Apr. 23 79 Amendment S. 3590 filed. S.J. 1355.
- Apr. 23 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 1355.
- Apr. 23 79 Ruled out of order S. 3590. S.J. 1355.
- Apr. 23 79 Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 8, S.J. 1355.
- Apr. 23 79 Motions filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1356.
- May 01 79 Motion to reconsider vote failed. S.J. 1480.

 May 01 79 Ruled out of order motions to reconsider vote. S.J. 1480.
- May 01 79 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 4220, H.J. 1979.
- May 02 79 Amendment H. 4225 filed. H.J. 1999.
- May 02 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 2000.
- May 02 79 Ruled not germane H. 4225. H.J. 2000.
- May 02 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 2000.
- May 02 79 Motion failed. H.J. 2000.
- May 02 79 Amendment H. 4227 filed. H.J. 2000.
- May 02 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 2003.
- May 02 79 Ruled not germane H. 4227. H.J. 2003.
- May 02 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 2003.
- May 02 79 Motion failed. H.J. 2004.
- May 02 79 House concurred H. 4220, H.J. 2004.
- May 02 79 Passed House, ayes 82, nays 14, H.J. 2005.
- May 02 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 2017.
- May 02 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 2018.
- May 02 79 Amendment H. 4246 filed. H.J. 2021.
- May 03 79 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 2051. May 03 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 2061.
- May 03 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 2063.
- May 07 79 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 2117.
- May 07 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 2123.
- May 08 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 2188.
- May 10 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2339.
- May 10 79 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2339.
- May 10 79 Signed by President. H.J. 2339.
- May 10 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2339.

```
May 22 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2642.

May 27 79 Became Law by Publication. H.J. 2662.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****
```

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act making supplemental appropriations to the state department of transportation from the road use tax fund and the primary road fund for salaries, support, maintenance and miscellaneous purposes, administering the merit system, and unemployment compensation.

```
Mar 21
           79
               Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 1028.
Mar. 22
           79
               Amendment H. 3513 filed, H.J. 1071.
Mar. 23
          79
               Amendment H. 3536 filed, H.J. 1116.
Mar. 27
          79
               Amendments H. 3605, H. 3606 filed, H.J. 1182.
Apr. 04
          79
               Amendment H. 3513 withdrawn, H.J. 1311.
Apr. 04
          79
               Ruled out of order H. 3605. H.J. 1311.
               Amendment H. 3606 lost. H.J. 1313.
          79
Apr. 04
          79
Apr. 04
               Amendment H. 3536 lost. H.J. 1314.
Apr. 04
          79
               Passed House, ayes 84, nays 7, H.J. 1314.
Apr. 04
          79
               Message from House. S.J. 1075.
Apr. 04
          79
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1075.
          79
Apr. 05
               Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1097.
          79
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1097.
Apr. 05
          79
Apr. 05
               Recommended passage, S.J. 1097.
Apr. 19
          79
               Passed Senate, aves 44, navs none, S.J. 1293.
Apr. 19
          79
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1293.
               Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1333.
Apr. 23
          79
          79
Apr. 23
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 1358.
Apr. 23
          79
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1723.
Apr. 26
          79
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1851.
Apr. 26
          79
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1851.
Apr. 26
          79
               Signed by President. H.J. 1851.
          79
Apr. 26
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 1851.
          79
Apr. 30
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 1980.
May 11
          79
               Became Law by Publication. H.J. 2661.
               * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 695

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to the date requirements for calling a special election for the issuance of certain general obligation bonds for school districts.

```
Mar. 21 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 1028.
Apr. 06 79 Passed House, ayes 87, nays none, H.J. 1407.
```

Apr. 09 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1463. Apr. 10 79 Message from House. S.J. 1155.

```
Apr. 10
          79
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1156.
Apr. 11
          79
               Referred to Education, S.J. 1210.
Apr.
     20
          79
               Subcommittee, Jensen, Carney, and Brown. S.J. 1325.
               * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
Mar. 28
          80
               Committee report. S.J. 1153.
Mar.
     28
          80
               Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1154.
Mar.
     28
          80
               Committee amendment S. 5563 filed. S.J. 1157.
Apr.
     11
          80
               Committee amendment S. 5563 adopted. S.J. 1392.
```

Apr. 11 80 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1392.

Apr. 15 80 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 6075. H.J. 1582.

Apr. 16 80 Amendment H. 6109 filed. H.J. 1696. Apr. 24 80 Amendment H. 6109 lost. H.J. 2028.

Apr. 24 80 House concurred H. 6075, H.J. 2028.

Apr. 24 80 Passed House, ayes 84, nays none, H.J. 2029.

Apr. 24 80 Message from House. S.J. 1652.

Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2241.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. H.J. 2241.

Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2241.

May 17 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2623.

H.F. 696

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act legalizing proceedings taken in Linn county, Iowa, relating to the sale of property.

```
Mar. 22
           79
                Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 1037.
Mar. 22
           79
                Proof of publication certified. H.J. 1070.
Mar. 28
           79
                Passed House, ayes 83, nays 6, H.J. 1187.
Mar. 28
           79
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1217.
Mar. 29
           79
                Message from House. S.J. 1008.
Mar. 29
           79
                Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1009.
Mar. 29
           79
                Proof of publication certified. S.J. 1012.
           79
Mar. 30
                Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1030.
           79
Apr.
      06
                Subcommittee, Scott, Kudart, and Briles. S.J. 1125.
      03
           79
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 1067.
Apr.
      03
           79
                Recommended passage. S.J. 1067.
Apr.
Apr.
      20
           79
                Passed Senate, ayes 38, nays 1, S.J. 1302.
           79
                Explanation of vote. S.J. 1358.
Apr. 23
Apr. 24
           79
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1743.
Apr. 26
           79
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1851.
Apr. 26
           79
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1851.
           79
Apr. 26
                Signed by President. H.J. 1851.
Apr. 26
           79
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 1851.
```

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Apr. 26 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1895. May 02 79 Became Law by Publication. H.J. 2188.

By Education.

A bill for an act authorizing merged areas to acquire and operate student residence halls, dormitories, and student centers including dining and parking facilities, and to finance the cost with revenue bonds. (Formerly H.F. 169).

```
Mar. 22 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 1037.
```

- Mar. 23 79 Amendments H. 3534, H. 3551 filed. H.J. 1116.
- Mar. 29 79 Amendment H. 3658 filed. H.J. 1238.
- Apr. 11 79 Amendment H. 3883 filed. H.J. 1527.
- Apr. 20 79 Referred to Education. H.J. 1710.

 * * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Stromer, Menke, and Jav. H.J. 437.

H.F. 698

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to the licensing of travel trailer dealers, manufacturers, distributors, manufacturer's representatives and distributor's representatives, and providing a penalty.

```
Mar. 22 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 1037.
```

Apr. 20 79 Referred to Transportation. H.J. 1710.

Apr. 24 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 1744.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 699

By Labor and Industrial Relations.

A bill for an act to establish a legislative penal and correctional review committee.

```
Mar. 22 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 1037.
```

Apr. 02 79 Amendment H. 3697 filed. H.J. 1274.

Apr. 03 79 Amendment H. 3697 withdrawn. H.J. 1292.

Apr. 03 79 Failed to pass House, ayes 43, nays 50, H.J. 1292.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 700

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act relating to conservation, including licenses, the trout licenses stamp, the use of steel shot and the reciprocity for licenses between states.

- Mar. 22 79 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 1037.
- Apr. 04 79 Amendments H. 3722, H. 3724 filed. H.J. 1347.
- Apr. 05 79 Amendments H. 3724, H. 3722 adopted. H.J. 1356.
- Apr. 05 79 Amendment H. 3744 filed. H.J. 1360.
- Apr. 05 79 Amendment H. 3744 adopted. H.J. 1360.
- Apr. 05 79 Passed House, ayes 92, nays 1, H.J. 1360.
- Apr. 09 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1463.
- Apr. 05 79 Message from House. S.J. 1094.
- Apr. 05 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1094.
- Apr. 06 79 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 1128.

 * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Gratias, Priebe, and Rodgers. S.J. 133.
- Mar. 10 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 784.
- Mar. 10 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 784.
- Mar. 10 80 Committee amendments S. 5318, S. 5319 filed. S.J. 785.
- Mar. 27 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1118.
- Mar. 27 80 Committee amendments S. 5318. S. 5319 adopted. S.J. 1127.
- Mar. 27 80 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 1128.
- Mar. 28 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1152.
- Mar. 31 80 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 5777. H.J. 1261.
- Apr. 16 80 Amendments H. 6101, H. 6104 filed. H.J. 1696.
- Apr. 18 80 Amendment H. 6211 filed. H.J. 1843.
- Apr. 23 80 Amendments H. 6332, H. 6333 filed. H.J. 2025.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendments H. 6332, H. 6333 withdrawn. H.J. 2055.
- Apr. 24 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 2055.
- Apr. 24 80 Ruled not germane H. 6104. H.J. 2056.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment H. 6342 filed. H.J. 2057.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment H. 6342 adopted. H.J. 2057.
- Apr. 24 80 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 2057.
- Apr. 24 80 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 2057.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment H. 6342 withdrawn. H.J. 2057.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment H. 6211 adopted. H.J. 2057.
- Apr. 24 80 Rule suspended. H.J. 2057.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment H. 6104 adopted. H.J. 2057.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment H. 6101 adopted. H.J. 2057.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment H. 6347 filed. H.J. 2058.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment H. 6347 adopted. H.J. 2058.
- Apr. 24 80 House concurred H. 5777 as amended. H.J. 2058.
- Apr. 24 80 Passed House, ayes 95, nays 1, H.J. 2058.
- Apr. 24 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5919. S.J. 1684.
- Apr. 25 80 Senate concurred S. 5919. S.J. 1763.
- Apr. 25 80 Passed Senate, ages 40, nays 1, S.J. 1763.
- Apr. 25 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 2160.
- Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.
- Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2241.
- Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. H.J. 2241.
- Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2241.
- May 20 80 Vetoed by Governor. H.J. 2623.

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act to establish a state department of mental health, prescribe its powers and duties, transfer to it certain responsibilities presently imposed by law on the division of mental health of the department of social services and on the Iowa mental health authority, and make amendments in conformity with these changes to various sections of the Code as necessary.

- Mar. 23 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 1073.
- Mar. 26 79 Amendments H. 3560, H. 3561, H. 3562, H. 3563 filed. H.J. 1148.
- Mar. 26 79 Amendments H. 3568, H. 3572, H. 3573 filed. H.J. 1148.
- Mar. 27 79 Amendment H. 3581 filed. H.J. 1181.
- Mar. 28 79 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Mar. 28 79 Amendments H. 3625, H. 3627, H. 3628, H. 3629 filed. H.J. 1218.
- Mar. 28 79 Amendment H. 3636 filed. H.J. 1219.
- Mar. 29 79 Amendment H. 3659 filed. H.J. 1238.
- Apr. 02 79 Amendment H. 3684 filed. H.J. 1273.
- Apr. 02 79 Amendments H. 3696, H. 3699 filed. H.J. 1274.
- Apr. 02 79 Amendments H. 3702, H. 3703 filed. H.J. 1275.
- Apr. 03 79 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1300.
- Apr. 03 79 Amendments H. 3704, H. 3708, H. 3712 filed. H.J. 1306.
- Apr. 04 79 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Apr. 04 79 Amendment H. 3704 adopted. H.J. 1325.
- Apr. 04 79 Amendment H. 3703 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1325.
- Apr. 04 79 Ruled out of order H. 3684. H.J. 1325.
- Apr. 04 79 Amendments H. 3573A, H. 3573B adopted. H.J. 1326.
- Apr. 04 79 Ruled out of order H. 3572. H.J. 1326.
- Apr. 04 79 Amendment H. 3563A lost. H.J. 1327.
- Apr. 04 79 Amendments H. 3563B, H. 3562 adopted. H.J. 1327.
- Apr. 04 79 Amendment H. 3702 lost. H.J. 1327.
- Apr. 04 79 Amendments H. 3561, H. 3568, H. 3628 adopted. H.J. 1328.
- Apr. 04 79 Amendment H. 3714 filed. H.J. 1330.
- Apr. 04 79 Amendment H. 3714 adopted. H.J. 1331.
- Apr. 04 79 Amendment H. 3625 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1332.
- Apr. 04 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1332.
- Apr. 04 79 Motion to suspend rules prevailed. H.J. 1332.
- Apr. 04 79 Ruled out of order H. 3636. H.J. 1332.
- Apr. 04 79 Amendment H. 3581 adopted. H.J. 1332.
- Apr. 04 79 Amendment H. 3696 adopted. H.J. 1333.
- Apr. 04 79 Amendment H. 3627 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1334.
- Apr. 04 79 Amendments H. 3699, H. 3708 adopted. H.J. 1335.
- Apr. 04 79 Amendment H. 3560 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1335.
- Apr. 04 79 Amendment H. 3730 filed. H.J. 1336.
- Apr. 04 79 Amendments H. 3659, H. 3730 adopted. H.J. 1336.
- Apr. 04 79 Amendment H. 3629 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1336.
- Apr. 04 79 Amendment H. 3712 adopted. H.J. 1337.
- Apr. 04 79 Passed House, ayes 94, nays 2, H.J. 1337.
- Apr. 04 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1341.
- Apr. 06 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1419.

```
Apr.
      11
           79
               Message from House. S.J. 1189.
     11
           79
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1189.
Apr.
Apr. 12
           79
               Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 1215.
Apr. 20
           79
               Subcommittee, Gentleman, Miller of Des Moines, Craft, Hansen, and
                   Slater, S.J. 1325.
               * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
Mar. 27
           80
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1139.
Mar. 27
           80
               Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1139.
Mar. 27
           80
               Committee amendment S. 5545 filed. S.J. 1140.
Mar. 31
           80
               Point of order raised, S.J. 1185.
Mar. 31
           80
               Referred to State Government, S.J. 1185.
Apr. 01
           80
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1233.
```

Apr. 01 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1233. Apr. 03 80 Fiscal note. SCS.

Apr. 08 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1312.

Apr. 08 80 Amendment S. 5681 filed. S.J. 1327.

Apr. 10 80 Amendments S. 5704, S. 5701, S. 5702 filed. S.J. 1370.

Apr. 10 80 Amendments S. 5704, S. 5701, S. 5702 adopted. S.J. 1370.

Apr. 10 80 Amendment S. 5681 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1371.

Apr. 10 80 Amendment S. 5705 filed. S.J. 1371.

Apr. 10 80 Ruled out of order S. 5545, S. 5705. S.J. 1371.

Apr. 10 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 1371.

Apr. 10 80 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1371.

Apr. 11 80 Fiscal note. SCS.

Apr. 18 80 Subcommittee, DeKoster, Hultman, Readinger, Carr, and Small. S.J. 1542.

H.F. 702

By State Government.

80

Apr. 14

A bill for an act relating to the treasurer of a county or district fair society.

```
Mar. 23
          79
               Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 1073.
Mar. 29
          79
               Amendment H. 3661 filed. H.J. 1238.
          79
Apr.
     04
               Amendment H. 3721 filed. H.J. 1347.
Apr. 04
          79
               Amendment H. 3736 filed. H.J. 1348.
          79
               Amendment H. 3736 lost. H.J. 1357.
Apr.
     05
               Amendment H. 3661 withdrawn. H.J. 1357.
Apr. 05
          79
Apr.
     05
          79
               Amendment H. 3721 adopted. H.J. 1357.
Apr. 05
          79
               Passed House, ayes 86, nays 6, H.J. 1358.
Apr. 09
          79
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 1463.
Apr. 05
          79
               Message from House. S.J. 1094.
Apr. 05
          79
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1094.
Apr. 06
          79
               Referred to State Government, S.J. 1128.
               Subcommittee, Miller of Marshall, Carr, and Gratias. S.J. 1215.
Apr. 12
          79
               * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
          80
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1292.
Apr. 03
Apr. 03
          80
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1292.
```

Returned to State Government. S.J. 1407.

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the retention of the corporate existence of merged or consolidated nonprofit corporations for the purpose of receiving property by devise, bequest, gift or grant.

```
Mar. 23 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 1073.
```

Apr. 20 79 S.F. 438 Substituted. H.J. 1691.

Apr. 20 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 1692.

* * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 704

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act to legalize proceedings taken by the board of supervisors of Appanoose County relating to the sale of all of their interest in and to lot 3 of Block 1 of the original town of Cincinnati, Appanoose County, Iowa. (Formerly H.F. 617).

```
Mar. 23 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 1074.
```

Mar. 28 79 Proof of publication certified, see HF 617, pg. 865. H.J. 1188.

Mar. 28 79 Passed House, ayes 86, nays 5, H.J. 1188.

Mar. 28 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1217.

Mar. 29 79 Message from House. S.J. 1008.

Mar. 29 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1009.

Mar. 29 79 Proof of publication certified. S.J. 1013.

Mar. 30 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1030.

Apr. 06 79 Subcommittee, Rush, Ramsey, and Coleman. S.J. 1125.

Apr. 03 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1067.

Apr. 03 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 1067.

Apr. 20 79 Passed Senate, ayes 35, nays 2, S.J. 1303.

Apr. 23 79 Explanations of votes. S.J. 1358.

Apr. 24 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1743.

May 01 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1980.

May 01 79 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1980.

May 01 79 Signed by President. H.J. 1980.

May 01 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1980.

May 04 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2121.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 705

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the use of watercraft on artificial lakes under the jurisdiction of the Iowa state conservation commission.

```
Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 1074.
Mar.
      23
           79
Mar.
      28
           79
                Amendment H. 3635 filed. H.J. 1219.
      02
           79
                Amendment H. 3666 filed. H.J. 1273.
Apr.
                Amendment H. 3698 filed. H.J. 1274.
Apr.
      02
           79
                Amendment H. 3666 lost. H.J. 1309.
Apr.
      04
           79
           79
                Amendment H. 3698 adopted. H.J. 1309.
Apr.
      04
Apr.
      04
           79
                Amendment H. 3635 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1310.
           79
      04
                Passed House, ayes 65, nays 25, H.J. 1310.
Apr.
Apr.
      04
           79
                Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1311.
Apr.
     04
           79
                Motion to reconsider vote laid on table. H.J. 1311.
      04
           79
                Motion to reconsider vote laid on table prevailed. H.J. 1311.
Apr.
      04
           79
                Message from House. S.J. 1075.
Apr.
Apr.
                Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1075.
      04
           79
Apr.
           79
                Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 1097.
      05
                 * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
           80
Jan.
      18
                Subcommittee, Rodgers, Tieden, and Calhoon, S.J. 133.
Mar. 10
           80
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 784.
Mar.
      10
           80
                Recommended passage. S.J. 784.
           80
Apr.
      02
                Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1247.
                Failed to pass Senate, ayes 22, nays 24, S.J. 1248.
Apr.
      02
           80
      08
           80
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1395.
```

Apr. 08 H.F. 706

May 09 79

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the liability of the state of Iowa for actions occurring while the national guard is not in state service.

```
Mar.
      23
           79
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 1074.
Mar.
      29
           79
                Passed House, ayes 83, nays 1, H.J. 1223.
Apr.
      04
           79
                Fiscal note. HCS.
Mar.
      29
           79
                Message from House. S.J. 1010.
Mar. 29
           79
                Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1011.
Mar. 30
           79
                Referred to State Government. S.J. 1030.
      06
           79
                Subcommittee, Rodgers, Murray, and Gratias. S.J. 1125.
Apr.
Apr.
      06
           79
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 1132.
           79
Apr.
      06
                Recommended passage. S.J. 1132.
Apr.
      18
           79
                Amendment S. 3518 filed. S.J. 1251.
           79
                Amendment S. 3518 adopted. S.J. 1251.
Apr.
      18
           79
                Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none, S.J. 1251.
     18
Apr.
      20
           79
                Message from Senate, with amendment H. 4032. H.J. 1658.
Apr.
Apr.
      26
           79
                House refused to concur H. 4032. H.J. 1843.
Apr.
      27
           79
                Message from House. S.J. 1440.
           79
May
      01
                Senate insisted. S.J. 1470.
May
      02
           79
                Conference committee appointed, S.J. 1504.
May
      03
           79
                Message from Senate. H.J. 2023.
                Conference committee appointed. H.J. 2033.
May
      03
           79
May
      03
           79
                Message from House. S.J. 1518.
           79
May
      08
                Conference committee report. S.J. 1596.
           79
May
      08
                Conference committee report. H.J. 2184.
      09
           79
May
                Conference committee report adopted. H.J. 2209.
May
      09
           79
                Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 2209.
```

Message from House. S.J. 1622.

```
May
           79
               Conference committee report adopted. S.J. 1635.
      10
      10
          79
               Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 1635.
May
               Message from Senate. H.J. 2244.
Mav
      10
          79
```

79 May 11 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.

79 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2393. May 11

Signed by President. H.J. 2393. Mav 11 79

Mav 11 79 Sent to Governor, H.J. 2393.

04 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2642. Jun.

Became Law by Publication. H.J. 2663. Jun. 15 79

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 707

By State Government.

A bill for an act authorizing certain preparations for and prescribing a procedure for the redistricting of the general assembly and the redrawing of congressional districts following the 1980 federal decennial census. (Formerly H.F. 217).

- 23 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 1074. Mar.
- Mar. 23 79 Amendment H. 3532 filed. H.J. 1115.
- Mar. 26 79 Amendment H. 3559 filed, H.J. 1147.
- Mar. 26 79 Amendments H. 3565, H. 3566, H. 3567, H. 3570 filed. H.J. 1148.
- Amendments H. 3571, H. 3574 filed. H.J. 1148. Mar. 26 79
- Mar. 27 79 Amendments H. 3586, H. 3602, H. 3604 filed, H.J. 1182.
- 28 79 Amendment H. 3566 lost. H.J. 1202. Mar.
- Mar. 28 79 Amendments H. 3559, H. 3567 lost, H.J. 1203.
- Amendment H. 3574 lost. H.J. 1204. Mar. 28 79
- Amendment H. 3602B lost, H.J. 1205. Mar. 28 79
- Mar. 28 79 Amendment H. 3602A lost. H.J. 1206.
- 28 79 Amendment H. 3611 filed. H.J. 1206. Mar.
- Amendment H. 3611 lost, H.J. 1207. Mar. 28 79
- Mar. 28 79 Amendment H. 3532 adopted. H.J. 1207.
- Mar. 28 79 Amendment H. 3619 filed. H.J. 1208.
- Mar. 28 79 Amendment H. 3619 adopted. H.J. 1208.
- Amendment H. 3586 as amended, lost. H.J. 1208. 28 79 Mar.
- Amendment H. 3565 withdrawn. H.J. 1208. Mar. 28 79
- Mar. 28 79 Amendment H. 3604 adopted. H.J. 1208.
- Mar. 28 79 Amendment H. 3571 adopted. H.J. 1209.
- Mar. 28 79 Amendment H. 3570 lost. H.J. 1210.
- 28 79 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 1210. Mar.
- Mar. 29 79 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Mar. 29 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1236.
- Apr. 02 79 Message from House. S.J. 1038.
- 0279 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1039. Apr.
- Referred to State Government. S.J. 1064. Apr. 03 79
- Subcommittee, Schwengels, Miller of Marshall, and Rodgers. S.J. 79 06 Apr.
- Apr. 06 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1132.
- Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1132. Apr. 06 79

```
79
               Committee amendment S. 3415 filed. S.J. 1134.
Apr. 06
               Amendment S. 3552 filed. S.J. 1270.
Apr.
     18
          79
          79
               Amendment S. 3560 filed. S.J. 1327.
Apr.
     20
               Fiscal note. SCS.
May
     04
          79
               Returned to State Government, S.J. 1757.
May
     11
          79
               * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
          80
               Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, and Slater. S.J. 133.
      18
Jan.
Apr.
     03
          80
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1292.
          80
               Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1292.
Apr.
     03
          80
Apr.
     03
               Committee amendment S. 5663 filed. S.J. 1296.
Apr.
     08
          80
               Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1312.
Apr. 08
          80
                Amendment S. 5677 filed. S.J. 1327.
               Amendment S. 5682 filed. S.J. 1328.
Apr. 08
          80
Apr. 09
          80
                Amendment S. 5682 adopted. S.J. 1346.
          80
                Amendment S. 5686 filed. S.J. 1346.
Apr. 09
          80
                Amendment S. 5686 lost. S.J. 1347.
Apr.
     09
Apr. 09
          80
               Committee amendment S. 5663 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1347.
Apr. 09
          80
               Ruled out of order S. 3415, S. 3552, S. 5677, S.J. 1347.
                Amendment S. 3560 withdrawn, S.J. 1348.
Apr. 09
          80
          80
               Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 2, S.J. 1348.
Apr. 09
                Message from Senate, with amendment H. 6000, H.J. 1502.
Apr. 11
          80
Apr. 22
          80
                Amendment H. 6307 filed. H.J. 1963.
Apr. 23
          80
                Amendment H. 6329 filed. H.J. 2025.
          80
                Amendment H. 6329 withdrawn. H.J. 2031.
Apr. 24
          80
                Amendment H. 6307 adopted. H.J. 2031.
Apr. 24
               House concurred H. 6000 as amended. H.J. 2031.
Apr. 24
          80
Apr. 24
          80
               Passed House, ayes 91, nays 2, H.J. 2031.
Apr. 24
          80
                Message from House, with amendment S. 5902. S.J. 1684.
Apr. 25
          80
               Senate concurred S. 5902. S.J. 1764.
Apr. 25
          80
               Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1764.
          80
               Message from Senate. H.J. 2160.
Apr. 25
Apr. 26
          80
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.
          80
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2241.
Apr. 26
Apr. 26
          80
               Signed by President. H.J. 2241.
Apr. 26
          80
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 2241.
          80
                Signed by Governor. H.J. 2623.
May 19
```

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act to permit the issuance of shares of a professional corporation to persons who are licensed in other states to practice the profession which the corporation is licensed to practice in Iowa.

```
Mar. 23 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 1074.

Apr. 06 79 Passed House, ayes 90, nays 1, H.J. 1413.

Apr. 09 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1463.
```

Apr. 10 79 Message from House. S.J. 1155.

Apr. 10 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1156.

Apr. 11 79 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1210.

```
Subcommittee, Scott, Briles, and Deluhery. S.J. 1325.
      20
           79
Apr.
               * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
Feb.
      27
           80
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 609.
      27
Feb.
          .80
               Recommended passage. S.J. 609,
Mar.
      04
           80
               Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 666.
Mar.
      06
          80
               Message from Senate. H.J. 788.
Mar. 13
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 922.
          80
Mar. 13
           80
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 922.
Mar. 13
           80
               Signed by President. H.J. 922.
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 922.
Mar. 13
           80
```

Signed by Governor. H.J. 997.

Mar. 17 H.F. 709

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

80

A bill for an act relating to domestic abuse and providing a penalty.

```
Mar.
      23
          79
               Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 1074.
Mar.
     27
          79
               Amendment H. 3580 filed. H.J. 1181.
Mar.
     28
               Amendment H. 3639 filed, H.J. 1219.
          79
Mar.
     29
          79
               Amendment H. 3639 adopted. H.J. 1224.
Mar.
     29
          79
               Amendment H. 3580 adopted. H.J. 1225.
               Passed House, ayes 88, nays 2, H.J. 1225.
Mar.
     29
          79
               Fiscal note. HCS.
Apr.
     02
          79
Apr. 02
          79
               Message from House. S.J. 1038.
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1039.
Apr.
     02
          79
               Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 1064.
     03
          79
Apr.
               Subcommittee, Orr. Slater, and Gentleman, S.J. 1125.
Apr.
     06
          79
     05
          79
               Committee meeting report, S.J. 1101.
Apr.
Apr.
     05
          79
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1101.
Apr.
     19
          79
               Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1278.
Apr. 23
          79
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1716.
Apr.
     26
          79
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1851.
Apr.
     26
          79
               Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1851.
Apr. 26
          79
               Signed by President. H.J. 1851.
     26
          79
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 1851.
Apr.
Apr.
     30
          79
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 1980.
               * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * *
```

H.F. 710

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement,

A bill for an act to legalize the proceedings of the city of Havelock, Iowa in connection with the letting of certain contracts. (Formerly H.F. 189).

```
Mar. 23 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 1075.

Mar. 28 79 Proof of publication certified, see HF 189, pg. 428. H.J. 1189.
```

Mar. 28 79 Passed House, ayes 84, nays 6, H.J. 1189.

```
Mar.
      28
           79
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1217.
Mar
      29
           79
                Message from House. S.J. 1008.
Mar.
      29
           79
                Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1009.
Mar. 29
           79
                Proof of publication certified, S.J. 1013.
Mar.
      30
           79
                Referred to Judiciary, S.J. 1030.
Apr.
      06
           79
                Subcommittee, Willits, Gentleman, and Murray. S.J. 1125.
Apr.
      05
           79
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 1102.
Apr.
      05
           79
                Recommended passage, S.J. 1102.
           79
Apr:
      20
                Passed Senate, aves 37, navs 5, S.J. 1304.
Apr.
      23
           79
                Explanations of votes. S.J. 1358.
Apr.
      24
           79
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1744.
May
      01
           79
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1980.
           79
                Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1980.
May
      01
           79
Mav
      01
                Signed by President. H.J. 1980.
May
      01
           79
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 1980.
```

Signed by Governor, H.J. 2121.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * *

H.F. 711

04 79

May

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act to legalize proceedings taken by the city of Sutherland relating to the letting of certain contracts. (Formerly H.F. 296).

```
Mar. 23
           79
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 1075.
Mar. 28
           79
                Proof of publication certified, see HF 296, pg. 549. H.J. 1190.
Mar. 28
           79
                Passed House, ayes 82, nays 6, H.J. 1190.
Mar. 28
           79
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1217.
Mar. 29
           79
                Message from House. S.J. 1008.
Mar.
      29
           79
                Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1009.
Mar. 29
           79
                Proof of publication certified. S.J. 1013.
Mar. 30
           79
                Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1030.
           79
Apr.
     06
                Subcommittee, Kudart, Deluhery, and Hansen. S.J. 1125.
           79
Apr.
      05
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 1102.
Apr.
     05
           79
                Recommended passage. S.J. 1102.
Apr.
      20
           79
                Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 3, S.J. 1306.
           79
Apr.
      23
                Explanation of vote. S.J. 1358.
Apr.
     24
           79
                Message from Senate, H.J. 1744.
           79
Apr.
     26
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1851.
Apr. 26
           79
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1851.
Apr.
      26
           79
                Signed by President. H.J. 1851.
           79
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 1851.
Apr.
      26
Apr. 30
           79
                Signed by Governor. H.J. 1980.
                * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * *
```

H.F. 712

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the legalization and validation of proceedings taken by the board of supervisors of Allamakee county relating to the remodeling and repair of the Allamakee county care facility and to authorize payments for additional costs incurred if the payments can be accomplished without a levy of additional taxes. (Formerly H.F. 249).

```
Mar.
      23
           79
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 1075.
Mar. 28
          79
               Proof of publication certified, see HF 249, pg. 509. H.J. 1191.
Mar. 28
          79
                Passed House, ayes 85, nays 4, H.J. 1191.
Mar. 28
          79
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1217.
Mar. 29
          79
               Message from House. S.J. 1008.
Mar.
      29
          79
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1009.
Mar. 29
          79
               Proof of publication certified. S.J. 1013.
Mar. 30
          79
               Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1030.
          79
Apr. 06
               Subcommittee, Ramsey, Briles, and Coleman. S.J. 1125.
          79
      03
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 1068.
Apr.
Apr. 03
          79
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1068.
Apr. 20
          79
               Passed Senate, ayes 38, nays 6, S.J. 1305.
Apr. 23
          79
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 1358.
Apr.
      24
          79
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1744.
Apr. 26
          79
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1851.
Apr. 26
          79
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1851.
Apr. 26
          79
               Signed by President. H.J. 1851.
Apr. 26
          79
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 1851.
Apr.
      30
          79
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 1980.
```

Became Law by Publication. H.J. 2662.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * *

H.F. 713

May 11 79

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

79

May 01

A bill for an act to legalize and validate the proceedings of the Menlo community school district relative to the exchange of certain real property. (Formerly H.F. 300).

```
Mar. 23
           79
               Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 1075.
Mar. 28
           79
               Proof of publication certified, see HF 300, pg. 556. H.J. 1192.
Mar. 28
          79
               Passed House, ayes 86, nays 5, H.J. 1192.
Mar. 28
          79
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 1217.
Mar. 29
          79
               Message from House. S.J. 1008.
Mar. 29
          79
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1009.
Mar. 29
          79
               Proof of publication certified. S.J. 1013.
Mar. 30
          79
               Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1030.
Apr. 06
          79
               Subcommittee, Murray, Deluhery, and Gentleman. S.J. 1126.
          79
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1068.
Apr.
     03
Apr. 03
          79
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1068.
Apr.
     20
          79
               Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 5, S.J. 1306.
          79
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1744.
Apr. 24
May
      01
          79
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1980.
```

Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1980.

```
May 01 79 Signed by President. H.J. 1980.

May 01 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1980.

May 04 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2121.

***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****
```

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act to legalize proceedings taken by the city of Bellevue relating to the letting of certain contracts. (See H.F. 751).

```
Mar. 23 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 1075.

Mar. 28 79 Referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1200.

Apr. 02 79 Proof of publication certified. H.J. 1265.

Apr. 06 79 Subcommittee, Conlon, Lorenzen, and Hall. H.J. 1420.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS ****
```

H.F. 715

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the information to be furnished a jury commission for use in drawing jury lists.
(Formerly H.F. 322).

```
Mar. 23
                Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 1075.
          79
Apr. 06
          79
                Passed House, ayes 92, nays none, H.J. 1414.
Apr.
     09
          79
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1463.
          79
Apr.
     10
                Message from House. S.J. 1155.
Apr.
          79
                Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1156.
      10
          79
                Referred to Judiciary, S.J. 1210.
Apr.
      11
Apr.
     20
          79
                Subcommittee, Willits, Gentleman, and Rush. S.J. 1325.
                * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan.
      18
          80
                Subcommittee, Rush, Gentleman, and Slater. S.J. 133.
Feb.
      28
          80
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 636.
Feb.
      28
          80
                Recommended passage. S.J. 636.
Mar. 13
          80
                Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none, S.J. 844.
Mar. 17
          80
                Message from Senate. H.J. 960.
Mar. 25
          80
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1154.
Mar. 25
          80
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1154.
Mar. 25
          80
                Signed by President. H.J. 1154.
Mar. 25
          80
                Sent to Governor, H.J. 1154.
Mar. 28
          80
                Signed by Governor. H.J. 1255.
```

H.F. 716

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the regulation of securities transactions.

```
Mar. 23 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 1075.
```

Apr. 05 79 S.F. 463 Substituted. H.J. 1358.

Apr. 05 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 1360. ***** END OF 1979 ACTIONS ***

H.F. 717

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act relating to timber buyers and providing penalties.

```
Mar.
      23
           79
               Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 1076.
      05
          79
               Amendment H. 3756 filed, H.J. 1401.
Apr.
          79
Apr.
      06
               Amendment H. 3756 adopted. H.J. 1416.
Apr. 06
          79
               Passed House, ayes 86, nays 5, H.J. 1417.
          79
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 1463.
Apr. 09
          79
Apr. 10
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 1498.
Apr. 10
          79
               Message from House. S.J. 1155.
          79
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1156.
Apr. 10
               Referred to Natural Resources, S.J. 1210.
Apr.
    11
          79
               * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
               Subcommittee, Tieden, Gallagher, and Gratias. S.J. 133.
Jan.
      18
          80
          80
Apr. 03
               Committee meeting report, S.J. 1291.
Apr. 03
          80
               Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1291.
Apr. 03
          80
               Committee amendment S. 5655 filed. S.J. 1296.
Apr. 14
          80
               Committee amendment S. 5655 adopted. S.J. 1420.
          80
               Amendment S. 5725 filed. S.J. 1420.
Apr. 14
Apr. 14
          80
               Amendment S. 5725 adopted. S.J. 1420.
          80
               Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 1420.
Apr. 14
Apr. 16
          80
               Message from Senate, with amendment H. 6094. H.J. 1620.
Apr. 26
          80
               House concurred H. 6094. H.J. 2184.
          80
               Passed House, ayes 84, nays none, H.J. 2185.
Apr. 26
Apr. 26
          80
               Message from House. S.J. 1794.
Apr. 26
          80
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.
Apr. 26
          80
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2241.
Apr. 26
          80
               Signed by President. H.J. 2241.
          80
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 2241.
     26
Apr.
May 17
          80
               Signed by Governor, H.J. 2623.
```

H.F. 718

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act to increase the scheduled fine for hunting, fishing, trapping, or catching a wild animal, bird, game or fish without obtaining a license.

```
Mar. 23 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 1076.
```

Apr. 20 79 S.F. 401 Substituted. H.J. 1667. Apr. 20 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 1670.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Energy.

A bill for an act relating to hazardous waste management and providing penalties and injunctive relief.

- Mar. 23 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 1076.
- Mar. 26 79 Amendment H. 3575 filed. H.J. 1148.
- Mar. 27 79 Amendments H. 3591, H. 3592, H. 3595, H. 3596 filed, H.J. 1182.
- Mar. 27 79 Amendments H. 3600, H. 3601, H. 3603, H. 3608 filed. H.J. 1182.
- Mar. 28 79 Amendment H. 36/12 filed. H.J. 1217.
- Mar. 28 79 Amendments H. 3632, H. 3633, H. 3637 filed. H.J. 1219.
- Mar. 29 79 Rule suspended. H.J. 1231.
- Mar. 29 79 Amendment H. 3596 withdrawn. H.J. 1231.
- Mar. 29 79 Amendment H. 3601 adopted, H.J. 1232.
- Mar. 29 79 Amendment H. 3600 lost. H.J. 1232.
- Mar. 29 79 Amendment H. 3643 filed. H.J. 1232.
- Mar. 29 79 Amendment H. 3643 adopted. H.J. 1232.
- Mar. 29 79 Amendment H. 3575 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1233.
- Mar. 29 79 Amendment H. 3603A adopted. H.J. 1235.
- Mar. 29 79 Amendment H. 3648 filed. H.J. 1237.
- Mar. 29 79 Amendment H. 3656 filed. H.J. 1238.
- Apr. 02 79 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Apr. 02 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1243.
- Apr. 02 79 Ruled germane H. 3603B. H.J. 1243.
- Apr. 02 79 Amendments H. 3603B, H. 3603C, H. 3633 adopted. H.J. 1243.
- Apr. 02 79 Amendment H. 3603D as amended, adopted. H.J. 1243.
- Apr. 02 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1244.
- Apr. 02 79 Ruled out of order H. 3637. H.J. 1244.
- Apr. 02 79 Rule suspended, H.J. 1244.
- Apr. 02 79 Amendment H. 3603E lost. H.J. 1245.
- Apr. 02 79 Amendment H. 3667 filed. H.J. 1247.
- Apr. 02 79 Amendment H. 3667A to H. 3603F adopted. H.J. 1247.
- Apr. 02 '79 Amendment H. 3648 lost. H.J. 1247.
- Apr. 02 79 Amendment H. 3667B adopted. H.J. 1248.
- Apr. 02 79 Amendment H. 3603F as amended, adopted. H.J. 1248.
- Apr. 02 79 Amendment H. 3632 adopted, H.J. 1249.
- Apr. 02 79 Amendment H. 3591 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1249.
- Apr. 02 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1249.
- Apr. 02 79 Motion to suspend rules prevailed. H.J. 1249.
- Apr. 02 79 Amendment H. 3669 filed. H.J. 1249.
- Apr. 02 79 Amendments H. 3669A, H. 3669B adopted. H.J. 1251.
- Apr. 02 79 Amendment H. 3595 withdrawn. H.J. 1251.
- Apr. 02 79 Amendment H. 3678 filed. H.J. 1251.
- Apr. 02 79 Amendment H. 3677 filed. H.J. 1252.
- Apr. 02 79 Amendments H. 3678, H. 3677 lost. H.J. 1252.
- Apr. 02 79 Amendments H. 3656, H. 3608 withdrawn. H.J. 1252.
- Apr. 02 79 Amendment H. 3672 filed. H.J. 1253.
- Apr. 02 79 Amendments H. 3592, H. 3672, H. 3612 adopted. H.J. 1253.
- Apr. 02 79 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1253.

- Apr. 02 79 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 1253.
- Apr. 02 79 Amendment H. 3685 filed. H.J. 1254.
- Apr. 02 79 Amendment H. 3685 adopted. H.J. 1255.
- Apr. 02 79 Amendment H. 3603E as amended, lost. H.J. 1256.
- Apr. 02 79 Passed House, ayes 85, nays 10, H.J. 1256.
- Apr. 03 79 Message from House. S.J. 1062.
- Apr. 03 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1063.
- Apr. 04 79 Referred to Energy. S.J. 1084.
- Apr. 06 79 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Briles, and Rodgers. S.J. 1126.
- Apr. 06 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1131.
- Apr. 06 79 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1131.
- Apr. 06 79 Committee amendment S. 3423 filed. S.J. 1134.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendments S. 3528, S. 3529, S. 3530 filed. S.J. 1262.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendments S. 3528, S. 3529, S. 3530 withdrawn. S.J. 1262.
- Apr. 18 79 Committee amendment S. 3423 adopted. S.J. 1262.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendments S. 3548, S. 3540, S. 3541, S. 3542 filed. S.J. 1262.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendment S. 3548 adopted. S.J. 1262.
- Apr. 18 79 Ruled out of order S. 3540. S.J. 1262.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendment S. 3541 lost. S.J. 1262.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendments S. 3543, S. 3544 filed. S.J. 1263.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendments S. 3542, S. 3543 adopted. S.J. 1263.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendments S. 3545, S. 3546 filed. S.J. 1264.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendments S. 3544, S. 3545 lost. S.J. 1264.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendment S. 3546 adopted. S.J. 1264.
- Apr. 18 79 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1264.
- Apr. 19 79 Explanations of votes. S.J. 1295.
- Apr. 20 79 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 4031. H.J. 1658.
- Apr. 24 79 Amendment H. 4083 filed. H.J. 1781.
- Apr. 27 79 Amendment H. 4179 filed. H.J. 1899.
- Apr. 30 79 Amendment H. 4195 filed. H.J. 1945.
- May 08 79 Amendment H. 4347 filed. H.J. 2194.
- May 09 79 Amendment H. 4370 filed. H.J. 2228.
- May 10 79 Amendment H. 4083 withdrawn. H.J. 2239.
- May 10 79 Amendment H. 4179A adopted. H.J. 2239.
- May 10 79 Amendments H. 4195, H. 4347 adopted. H.J. 2240.
- May 10 79 Amendments H. 4179B, H. 4370 withdrawn. H.J. 2240.
- May 10 79 Amendment H. 4377 filed. H.J. 2240.
- May 10 79 Ruled out of order H. 4377. H.J. 2240.
- May 10 79 House concurred H. 4031, as amended. H.J. 2241.
- May 10 79 Passed House, ayes 90, nays 2, H.J. 2241.
- May 10 79 Message from House, with amendment S. 3785. S.J. 1646.
- May 10 79 Senate concurred S. 3785 to H. 4031. S.J. 1660.
- May 10 79 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 2, S.J. 1660.
- May 11 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 2344.
- May 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.
- May 11 79 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2393.
- May 11 79 Signed by President. H.J. 2393.
- May 11 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2393.
- Jun. 10 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2642.
 - * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Ethics.

A bill for an act relating to the conduct of public officials and employees and providing penalties.

- Mar. 23 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 1076.
- Mar. 28 79 Amendment H. 3622 filed. H.J. 1218.
- Mar. 28 79 Amendment H. 3640 filed. H.J. 1219.
- Mar. 29 79 Amendments H. 3645, H. 3653, H. 3654 filed. H.J. 1237.
- Apr. 04 79 Amendment H. 3725 filed. H.J. 1347.
- Apr. 05 79 Amendments H. 3749, H. 3750, H. 3751 filed. H.J. 1401.
- Apr. 20 79 Referred to Ethics. H.J. 1710.
 - * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 721

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act authorizing the use of marijuana, tetrahydrocannabinols and chemical derivatives of tetrahydrocannabinol for limited medical purposes. (Formerly H.F. 512).

- Mar. 23 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 1076.
- Mar. 26 79 Amendment H. 3569 filed, H.J. 1148.
- Mar. 27 79 Amendment H. 3585 filed. H.J. 1182.
- Apr. 02 79 Amendment H. 3695 filed. H.J. 1274.
- Apr. 05 79 Amendment H. 3755 filed. H.J. 1363.
- Apr. 05 79 Amendment H. 3585D lost. H.J. 1363.
- Apr. 05 79 Amendments H. 3585C, H. 3755, H. 3585A adopted. H.J. 1363.
- Apr. 05 79 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Apr. 05 79 Amendments H. 3585B, H. 3585E withdrawn. H.J. 1363.
- Apr. 05 79 Amendment H. 3695A adopted. H.J. 1363.
- Apr. 05 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1364.
- Apr. 05 79 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1365.
- Apr. 05 79 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 1365.
- Apr. 05 79 Amendment H. 3695C withdrawn. H.J. 1365.
- Apr. 05 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1365.
- Apr. 05 79 Ruled not germane H. 3569. H.J. 1365.
- Apr. 05 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1366.
- Apr. 05 79 Motion failed. H.J. 1366.
- Apr. 05 79 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1367.
- Apr. 05 79 Amendment H. 3755 withdrawn. H.J. 1367.
- Apr. 05 79 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1367.
- Apr. 06 79 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Apr. 09 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1463.
- May 11 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 2382.
 - * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to the length and weight of vehicles and combinations of vehicles and providing penalties for violations.

(See Com. Bill H.F. 747).

- Mar. 23 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 1076.
- Mar. 27 79 Amendments H. 3597, H. 3607 filed. H.J. 1182.
- Mar. 29 79 Point of order raised, H.J. 1226.
- Mar. 29 79 Referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1226.
- Mar. 29 79 Amendments H. 3647, H. 3649 filed, H.J. 1237.
- Mar. 29 79 Amendment H. 3660 filed. H.J. 1238.
- Apr. 11 79 Amendment H. 3865 filed. H.J. 1526.
- Apr. 26 79 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Apr. 27 79 Subcommittee, Bennett, Schnekloth, and Cochran. H.J. 1898.

 * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 723

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to access to certain sealed records for the purpose of locating county of adoption by an adult adopted person and to the disclosure of medical and developmental information concerning an adult adopted person or a person to be adopted and that person's natural parents.

- Mar. 23 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 1076.
- Mar. 29 79 Amendment H. 3644 filed. H.J. 1226.
- Mar. 29 79 Amendment H. 3644 adopted. H.J. 1226.
- Mar. 29 79 Passed House, ayes 90, nays none, H.J. 1226.
- Apr. 02 79 Message from House. S.J. 1038.
- Apr. 02 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1039.
- Apr. 03 79 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 1064.
- Apr. 06 79 Subcommittee, Miller of Cerro Gordo, Carr, and Hansen. S.J. 1126.
- Apr. 05 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1101.
- Apr. 05 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 1101.
- Apr. 09 79 Amendment S. 3425 filed. S.J. 1151.
- Apr. 17 79 Amendments S. 3503, S. 3512 filed. S.J. 1241.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendments S. 3512, S. 3503, S. 3425 adopted. S.J. 1246.
- Apr. 18 79 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1246.
- Apr. 20 79 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 4030. H.J. 1658.
- Apr. 30 79 House refused to concur H. 4030. H.J. 1908.
- Apr. 30 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1942.
- May 02 79 Message from House. S.J. 1491.
- May 07 79 Senate insisted. S.J. 1547.
- May. 08 79 Conference committee appointed. S.J. 1576.
- May 08 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 2125.
- May 08 79 Conference committee appointed. H.J. 2136.
- May 08 79 Message from House. S.J. 1583.

```
Mav
           79
               Conference committee report. H.J. 2349.
      11
           79
               Conference committee report adopted, H.J. 2350.
May
      11
May
      11
           79
               Passed House, ayes 94, nays 2, H.J. 2350.
May 11
           79
               Message from House. S.J. 1699.
      11
           79
               Conference committee report. S.J. 1717.
Mav
May
      11
           79
               Conference committee report adopted. S.J. 1718.
               Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1718.
Mav
      11
           79
           79
               Message from Senate. H.J. 2389.
May
      11
May
      11
           79
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.
               Signed by Speaker, H.J. 2393.
      11
           79
Mav
           79
               Signed by President, H.J. 2393.
May
      11
May
      11
           79
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 2393.
                Vetoed by Governor. H.J. 2642.
      07
           79
Jun.
                * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * *
```

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to programs for gifted and talented children and to make an appropriation.
(Formerly H.F. 128).

```
Mar. 23 79 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 1111.

Apr. 06 79 Subcommittee, Stromer, Harbor, and Miller. H.J. 1420.

* * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 725

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act to amend the certificate of need law enacted in 1977, by permitting partial refund of the fee for application for a certificate of need upon withdrawal of the application, by revising the summary review procedure, by providing for review of the council's final decision by the commissioner of health, and by delaying until January 1, 1980 the time when hospitals and health care facilities are required to comply with uniform financial reporting provisions.

```
Mar. 23
           79
                Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 1111.
Mar.
      27
           79
                Amendment H. 3599 filed. H.J. 1182.
      29
           79
                Amendment H. 3642 filed. H.J. 1228.
Mar.
      29
           79
                Amendment H. 3642 lost. H.J. 1230.
Mar.
                Amendment H. 3599 adopted. H.J. 1230.
Mar.
      29
           79
                Passed House, ayes 84, nays 9, H.J. 1230.
Mar. 29
           79
      02
           79
                Message from House. S.J. 1046.
Apr.
Apr.
      02
           79
                Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1047.
                Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 1064.
      03
           79
Apr.
Apr. 06
                Subcommittee, Carney, Slater, and Craft. S.J. 1126.
           79
Apr. 03
           79
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 1066.
                Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1066.
Apr. 03
           79
                Committee amendment S. 3363 filed. S.J. 1069.
           79
Apr.
      03
```

```
Apr. 18
          79
               Committee amendment S. 3363 adopted, S.J. 1252.
          79
Apr.
     18
               Amendment S. 3534 filed, S.J. 1252.
Apr.
      18
          79
               Amendment S. 3534 adopted, S.J. 1252.
Apr.
     18
          79
               Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none, S.J. 1252.
Apr. 20
          79
               Message from Senate, with amendment H. 4029, H.J. 1658.
Apr. 23
          79
               Amendment H. 4061 filed. H.J. 1741.
Apr. 26
          79
               Amendments H. 4135, H. 4140 filed, H.J. 1854.
Apr. 27
          79
               Amendments H. 4153, H. 4154 filed, H.J. 1899.
Mav
      01
          79
               Amendment H. 4140 withdrawn, H.J. 1948.
May
      01
          79
               Amendments H. 4154, H. 4135 lost, H.J. 1948.
      01
          79
               Amendment H. 4061 adopted. H.J. 1948.
May
          79
Mav
      01
               Amendment H. 4153 adopted. H.J. 1949.
May
      01
          79
               House concurred H. 4029, as amended. H.J. 1949.
May
      01
          79
               Passed House, ayes 90, nays 1, H.J. 1949.
May
      01
          79
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 1981.
      03
          79
               Message from House, with amendment S. 3693. S.J. 1513.
May
      08
          79
               Senate concurred S. 3693 to H. 4029. S.J. 1573.
Mav
      08
          79
Mav
               Passed Senate, aves 44, navs none, S.J. 1574.
May
     10
          79
               Message from Senate. H.J. 2230.
          79
May
      11
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.
May
      11
          79
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2393.
May
      11
          79
               Signed by President. H.J. 2393.
May
      11
          79
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 2393.
Jun.
    10
          79
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 2642.
               * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * *
```

By State Government.

A bill for an act requiring private agencies receiving grants or contracts from the state to submit to an audit prior to the receipt of funds. (Formerly H.F. 428).

```
Mar. 26 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 1118.

Apr. 03 79 S.F. 456 Substituted. H.J. 1295.

Apr. 03 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 1297.

*** ** * END OF 1979 ACTIONS ** * * *
```

H.F. 727

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the administration of judicial district departments of correctional services.

```
Mar. 27
          79
               Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 1150.
Apr. 04
          79
               Amendment H. 3723 filed, H.J. 1347.
Apr.
     04
          79
               Amendment H. 3735 filed. H.J. 1348.
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1367.
Apr. 05
          79
               Amendment H. 3746 filed. H.J. 1401.
Apr. 05
          79
               * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

Jan. 14 80 Returned to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 19.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Patchett, Conlon, Jesse, and Johnson of Howard, H.J. 216.

H.F. 728

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to the powers of pipeline inspectors. (Formerly H.F. 96).

Mar. 27 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 1150.

Mar. 29 79 Amendment H. 3655 filed. H.J. 1237.

Apr. 02 79 Amendment H. 3700 filed. H.J. 1274.

Apr. 03 79 Amendment H. 3655 withdrawn. H.J. 1290.

Apr. 03 79 Amendment H. 3700 lost. H.J. 1290.

Apr. 03 79 Passed House, ayes 89, nays 2, H.J. 1291.

Apr. 03 79 Message from House. S.J. 1062.

Apr. 03 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1063.

Apr. 04 79 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 1084.

Apr. 06 79 Subcommittee, Holden, Bergman, and Priebe. S.J. 1126.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 729

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to the payment of claims for nonpublic school pupil transportation.

(Formerly H.F. 194).

Mar. 27 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 1150.

Apr. 03 79 Passed House, ayes 90, nays none, H.J. 1297.

Apr. 03 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1306.

Apr. 04 79 Message from House. S.J. 1070.

Apr. 04 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1071.

Apr. 05 79 Referred to Education. S.J. 1097.

Apr. 05 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1100.

Apr. 05 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 1100.

Apr. 18 79 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1247.

Apr. 20 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 1658.

Apr. 24 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1778.

Apr. 24 79 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1778.

Apr. 24 79 Signed by President. H.J. 1778.

Apr. 24 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1778.

Apr. 26 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1895.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 730

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to inspections by inspectors inspecting for self-insurance or group self-insurance purposes of the place of employment. (Formerly H.F. 342).

```
Mar.
      27
           79
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 1150.
           79
Apr.
      02
                Amendment H. 3701 filed. H.J. 1275.
Apr.
      03.
           79
                Amendment H. 3701 adopted. H.J. 1299.
Apr.
      03
           79
               Passed House, ayes 91, navs none, H.J. 1299.
      04
           79
Apr.
                Message from House. S.J. 1070.
Apr.
      04
           79
                Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1071.
      05
           79
                Referred to Commerce, S.J. 1097.
Apr.
      06
           79
               Subcommittee, Craft, Bergman, and Rush. S.J. 1126.
Apr.
Apr.
      06
           79
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1130.
Apr.
      06
           79
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1130.
Apr.
      23
           79
                Amendment S. 3579 filed. S.J. 1354.
      23
           79
                Amendment S. 3579 adopted. S.J. 1354.
Apr.
           79
      23
               Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 3, S.J. 1354.
Apr.
      25
           79
               Message from Senate, with amendment H. 4107. H.J. 1785.
Арг.
Apr.
      30
           79
               House concurred H. 4107, H.J. 1914.
Apr.
      30
           79
               Passed House, ayes 87, nays none, H.J. 1915.
           79
      30
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 1942.
Apr.
      01
           79
               Message from House. S.J. 1470.
May
      10
           79
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2339.
May
May
      10
           79
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2339.
Mav
      10
           79
               Signed by President. H.J. 2339.
           79
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 2339.
May
      10
     05
           79
               Signed by Governor, H.J. 2642.
Jun.
```

H.F. 731

Mar. 27

79

By Commerce.

A bill for an act amending section five hundred thirty-seven point five thousand one hundred ten (537.5110) of the Code by amending subsection two (2) of that section to authorize a creditor to commence attachment proceedings prior to giving a notice of right to cure.

```
Apr. 02
           79
               Amendment H. 3687 filed, H.J. 1273.
Apr.
      05
          79
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1367.
          79
               Amendment H. 3861 filed, H.J. 1526.
Apr.
      11
               Amendment H. 4174 filed, H.J. 1899.
Apr.
      27
          79
               * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
               Returned to Commerce. H.J. 19.
          80
Jan.
      14
      25
Jan.
          80
               Subcommittee, Ritsema, Conlon, and Jesse. H.J. 216.
Jan.
      29
          80
               Committee report. H.J. 261.
      29
          80
               Recommended passage. H.J. 261.
Jan.
Feb. 27
          80
               Amendment H. 5324 filed, H.J. 688.
Mar. 10
          80
               Amendment H. 5425 filed. H.J. 847.
Mar. 11
          80
               Amendments H. 5429, H. 5436 filed. H.J. 863.
```

Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 1150.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS *

Mar. 12 80 Amendment H. 3861 withdrawn, H.J. 870. Mar. 12 80 Amendment H. 5324 adopted. H.J. 871. Mar. 12 80 Amendments H. 4174, H. 5425, H. 5429 withdrawn. H.J. 871. Amendment H. 5436 adopted. H.J. 872. Mar. 12 80 Mar. 12 Amendment H. 3687 as amended, adopted. H.J. 872. 80 Mar. 12 80 Passed House, aves 53, nays 42, H.J. 872. Mar. 12 80 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 881. Mar. 18 80 Motion to reconsider vote laid on table, H.J. 983. Mar. 18 80 Motion to reconsider vote laid on table prevailed. H.J. 983. Motion to reconsider ruled out of order. H.J. 983. Mar. 18 80 Message from House. S.J. 984. Mar. 20 80 Mar. 20 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 985. Mar. 24 80 Referred to Commerce, S.J. 1049.

Mar. 28 H.F. 732

80

By Cities.

A bill for an act to require that certain vacancies in elective city offices be filled by appointment only for the period until the next succeeding city election. (Formerly H.F. 429).

Subcommittee, Rush, Gentleman, and Goodwin. S.J. 1150.

```
27
           79
               Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 1151.
Mar.
          79
               Amendment H. 3726 filed. H.J. 1347.
Apr.
      04
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1367.
Apr.
      05
          79
          79
               Amendments H. 3741, H. 3743 filed, H.J. 1401.
Apr.
      05
               Amendment H. 3935 filed. H.J. 1581.
Apr. 17
           79
               * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * *
Jan.
      14
           80
               Returned to Cities. H.J. 19.
               Subcommittee, Lind, Hall, and Tyrrell. H.J. 335.
Feb.
      01
           80
Feb.
           80
               Committee report. H.J. 545.
      15
               Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 545.
Feb.
      15
           80
               Committee amendment H. 5244. H.J. 545.
Feb.
     15
           80
Mar. 05, 80
               Committee amendment H. 5244 adopted. H.J. 766.
Mar. 05
           80
               Ruled out of order H. 3726, H. 3741, H. 3743, H. 3935. H.J. 766.
Mar. 05
           80
               Passed House, ayes 93, nays 2, H.J. 767.
Mar. 05
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 769.
           80
Mar. 06
           80
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 796.
Mar. 10
           80
               Message from House. S.J. 766.
Mar. 10
           80
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 767.
Mar. 11
           80
               Referred to Cities. S.J. 805.
Mar. 28
           80
               Subcommittee, Taylor, Kudart, and Palmer. S.J. 1150.
```

H.F. 733

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the recapture of taxes on certain classes of property when a change in use of the property occurs and making the Act retroactive.

```
Mar.
      28
           79
                Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, H.J. 1185.
Apr. 04
           79
                Amendment H. 3732 filed. H.J. 1348.
           79
Apr.
      26
                Amendment H. 3732 lost, H.J. 1818.
Apr. 26
           79
                Passed House, aves 92, navs 5, H.J. 1818.
Apr. 26
           79
                Message from House. S.J. 1428.
Apr. 26
           79
                Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1428.
Apr. 27
           79
                Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1445.
Apr. 27
           79
                Subcommittee, Craft, Hutchins, and Drake. S.J. 1445.
Mav
      02
           79
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 1508.
           79
May
      02
                Recommended passage, S.J. 1508.
May
      02
           79
                Amendment S. 3689 filed, S.J. 1510.
May
      03
           79
                Amendment S. 3708 filed, S.J. 1532.
May
           79
      11
                Returned to Ways and Means. S.J. 1757.
                * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
           80
                Committee meeting report (date of report) S.J. 141.
Jan.
      17
Jan.
      17
           80
                Recommended passage. S.J. 141.
Jan.
      25
           80
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 186.
Mar. 24
           80
                Amendment S. 5502 filed, S.J. 1050.
Apr. 14
           80
                Point of order raised. S.J. 1425.
Apr.
      14
           80
               Ruled out of order S. 5502. S.J. 1425.
Apr.
           80
                Amendment S. 3689 adopted. S.J. 1425.
     14
Apr. 14
           80
               Ruled out of order S. 3708. S.J. 1425.
Apr. 14
           80
               Passed Senate, ayes 38, nays 9, S.J. 1426.
               Motions filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1469.
Apr. 15
           80
Apr.
      15
           80
                Amendment S. 5740 filed, S.J. 1470.
           80
Apr.
      16
               Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, S.J. 1503.
Apr.
     16
           80
               Motion to reconsider ruled out of order. S.J. 1503.
Apr.
     16
           80
               Ruled out of order S. 5740. S.J. 1503.
           80
               Message from Senate, with amendment H. 6117, H.J. 1691.
Apr.
      16
Apr.
      26
           80
               House concurred H. 6117. H.J. 2195.
Apr.
      26
           80
               Passed House, ayes 54, navs 46, H.J. 2195.
           80
Apr.
     26
               Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 2196.
Apr.
     26
           80
               Point of order raised, H.J. 2196.
      26
           80
               Motion to reconsider vote failed. H.J. 2197.
Apr.
Apr. 26
           80
               Message from House, S.J. 1851.
Apr.
      26
           80
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.
Apr. 26
           80
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2241.
Apr. 26
           80
               Signed by President. H.J. 2241.
Apr.
      26
           80
               Sent to Governor, H.J. 2241.
      24
           80
May
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 2623.
      06
           80
Jun.
               Became Law by Publication. H.J. 2646.
```

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to and appropriating from the general fund of the state and various trust funds for various operations and grants and aids to departments and agencies of the state whose responsibilities relate to agricultural affairs, economic development, energy research, coal research, and natural resources management and research and providing for a penalty.

- Apr. 04 79 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 1308.
- Apr. 06 79 Amendment H. 3767 filed. H.J. 1422.
- Apr. 10 79 Amendment H. 3851 filed. H.J. 1502.
- Apr. 10 79 Amendments H. 3855, H. 3856, H. 3857, H. 3858 filed. H.J. 1503.
- Apr. 10 79 Amendments H. 3859, H. 3860 filed. H.J. 1503.
- Apr. 11 79 Amendments H. 3863, H. 3866 filed. H.J. 1526.
- Apr. 11 '79 Amendments H. 3873, H. 3874, H. 3881, H. 3884 filed. H.J. 1527.
- Apr. 11 79 Amendment H. 3885 filed. H.J. 1527.
- Apr. 12 79 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Apr. 12 79 Amendment H. 3919 filed. H.J. 1555.
- Apr. 17 79 Amendment H. 3929 filed. H.J. 1581.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendment H. 3980 filed. H.J. 1618.
- Apr. 19 79 Amendments H. 3997, H. 3999 filed. H.J. 1656.
- Apr. 20 79 Amendment H. 4038 filed. H.J. 1713.
- Apr. 20 79 Amendments H. 4040, H. 4046, H. 4047 filed. H.J. 1714.
- Apr. 23 79 Amendment H. 3881 adopted. H.J. 1726.
- Apr. 23 79 Amendment H. 4057 filed. H.J. 1727.
- Apr. 23 79 Amendment H. 4047 adopted. H.J. 1728.
- Apr. 23 79 Amendment H. 3999 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1728.
- Apr. 23 79 Amendment H. 4060 filed. H.J. 1729.
- Apr. 23 79 Amendment H. 4060 lost. H.J. 1730.
- Apr. 23 79 Amendments H. 3980, H. 3919 adopted. H.J. 1730.
- Apr. 23 79 Amendments H. 3855, H. 3997 adopted. H.J. 1731.
- Apr. 23 79 Amendment H. 4057 withdrawn. H.J. 1732.
- Apr. 23 79 Amendment H. 4065 filed. H.J. 1732.
- Apr. 23 79 Amendment H. 4067 filed. H.J. 1733.
- Apr. 23 79 Amendment H. 4065 adopted. H.J. 1733.
- Apr. 23 79 Ruled out of order H. 4067. H.J. 1733.
- Apr. 23 79 Amendment H. 4038 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1733.
- Apr. 23 79 Amendment H. 3767 withdrawn. H.J. 1733.
- Apr. 23 79 Amendment H. 3857A adopted. H.J. 1734.
- Apr. 23 79 Amendment H. 3857B lost. H.J. 1735.
- Apr. 23 79 Amendment H. 3873 adopted. H.J. 1736.
- Apr. 23 79 Amendment H. 4040 lost. H.J. 1737.
- Apr. 23 79 Amendment H. 3863 withdrawn. H.J. 1738.
- Apr. 23 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1740.
- Apr. 23 79 Amendments H. 4052, H. 4058 filed. H.J. 1740.
- Apr. 23 79 Amendments H. 4063, H. 4064, H. 4070, H. 4071 filed. H.J. 1741.
- Apr. 23 79 Amendments H. 4072, H. 4073, H. 4076, H. 4077 filed. H.J. 1741.
- Apr. 24 79 Amendment H. 3856 lost. H.J. 1745.
- Apr. 24 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1746.
- Apr. 24 79 Ruled not germane H. 3860. H.J. 1746.
- Apr. 24 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1746.
- Apr. 24 79 Motion failed. H.J. 1747.
- Apr. 24 79 Amendment H. 3929 adopted. H.J. 1748.
- Apr. 24 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1748.
- Apr. 24 79 Ruled not germane H. 3874. H.J. 1748.
- Apr. 24 79 Amendments H. 4063, H. 4064 lost, H.J. 1749.
- Apr. 24 79 Amendment H. 3866 lost, H.J. 1750.
- Apr. 24 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1751.
- Apr. 24 79 Ruled not germane H. 3851. H.J. 1751.

- Apr. 24 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1751.
- Apr. 24 79 Motion failed. H.J. 1752.
- Apr. 24 79 Amendment H. 3885 lost, H.J. 1753.
- Apr. 24 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1754.
- Apr. 24 79 Amendment H. 4052 lost. H.J. 1755.
- Apr. 24 79 Amendment H. 3858 lost. H.J. 1757.
- Apr. 24 79 Amendment H. 4077 lost. H.J. 1758.
- Apr. 24 79 Amendment H. 3859 withdrawn, H.J. 1758.
- Apr. 24 79 Amendment H. 4076 lost. H.J. 1759.
- Apr. 24 79 Amendment H. 3884 adopted. H.J. 1759.
- Apr. 24 79 Point of order raised, H.J. 1760.
- Apr. 24 79 Ruled not germane H. 4046. H.J. 1760.
- Apr. 24 79 Ruled out of order H. 4058. H.J. 1760.
- Apr. 24 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1760.
- Apr. 24 79 Motion failed. H.J. 1760.
- Apr. 24 79 Amendment H. 4071 withdrawn, H.J. 1760.
- Apr. 24 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1761.
- Apr. 24 79 Ruled not germane H. 4070. H.J. 1761.
- Apr. 24 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1762.
- Apr. 24 79 Motion failed. H.J. 1762.
- Apr. 24 79 Amendment H. 4072 lost. H.J. 1765.
- Apr. 24 79 Amendment H. 4073 adopted. H.J. 1765.
- Apr. 24 79 Passed House, ayes 88, nays 5, H.J. 1765.
- Apr. 25 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1812.
- Apr. 26 79 Message from House. S.J. 1419.
- Apr. 26 79 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1419.
- Apr. 26 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1438.
- Apr. 26 79 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1438.
- Apr. 26 79 Committee amendment S. 3645 filed. S.J. 1439.
- May 03 79 Committee amendments S. 3645B, S. 3645C adopted. S.J. 1516.
- May 03 79 Committee amendment S. 3645D lost. S.J. 1516.
- May 03 79 Committee amendment S. 3645E lost. S.J. 1517.
- May 03 79 Amendments S. 3695, S. 3697, S. 3699 filed. S.J. 1518.
- May 03 79 Committee amendment S. 3645F adopted. S.J. 1518.
- May 03 79 Amendment S. 3699 adopted. S.J. 1518.
- May 03 79 Amendment S. 3695 withdrawn. S.J. 1518.
- May 03 79 Point of order raised, S.J. 1518.
- May 03 79 Ruled in order S. 3697 as amended. S.J. 1518.
- May 03 79 Amendment S. 3697 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1519.
- May 03 79 Amendments S. 3704, S. 3696 filed. S.J. 1519.
- May 03 79 Ruled out of order committee amendment S. 3645A. S.J. 1519.
- May 03 79 Ruled out of order S. 3704. S.J. 1519.
- May 03 79 Amendments S. 3706, S. 3703, S. 3698 filed. S.J. 1520.
- May 03 79 Amendments S. 3700, S. 3701, S. 3705 filed. S.J. 1520.
- May 03 79 Amendments S. 3696, S. 3703 adopted. S.J. 1520.
- May 03 79 Amendments S. 3706, S. 3698, S. 3700 lost. S.J. 1520.
- May 03 79 Amendment S. 3701 withdrawn. S.J. 1520.
- May 03 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 1520.
- May 03 79 Ruled out of order S. 3705. S.J. 1520.
- May 03 79 Amendments S. 3702, S. 3694, S. 3707 filed. S.J. 1521.
- May 03 79 Amendments S. 3702, S. 3707 adopted. S.J. 1521.

```
May
      03
           79
               Point of order raised. S.J. 1521.
May
      03
           79
               Ruled in order S. 3694. S.J. 1521.
      03
May
           79
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1521.
May
      03
           79
               Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1521.
May
      03
           79
               Amendment S. 3711 filed. S.J. 1521.
May
      03
           79
               Amendment S. 3711 adopted. S.J. 1521.
May
      03
           79
               Committee amendment S. 3645F as amended, adopted. S.J. 1521.
      03
          79
May
               Amendment S. 3694 adopted. S.J. 1521.
           79
Mav
      03
               Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 2, S.J. 1522.
      07
           79
May
               Message from Senate, with amendment H. 4282. H.J. 2080.
May
      07
          79
               Amendments H. 4297, H. 4299, H. 4300, H. 4302 filed. H.J. 2124.
      07
           79
               Amendment H. 4308 filed. H.J. 2124.
Mav
      08
          79
May
               Amendment H. 4316 filed. H.J. 2136.
          79
May
      08
               Amendment H. 4316 lost, H.J. 2137.
May
      08
          79
               Amendment H. 4315 filed. H.J. 2138.
May
      08
          79
               Amendment H. 4315 lost, H.J. 2139.
May ·
               Amendment H. 4299 withdrawn. H.J. 2139.
     08
          79
          79
Mav
      08
               Amendments H. 4302, H. 4300A adopted. H.J. 2140.
          79
May
     08
               Amendment H. 4297A as amended, adopted. H.J. 2140.
Mav
     08
          79
               Amendment H. 4300B adopted. H.J. 2141.
May
     08
          79
               Amendment H. 4314 filed. H.J. 2141.
May
     08
          79
               Ruled out of order H. 4297B, H. 4308, H. 4314. H.J. 2141.
May
     08
          79
               House concurred H. 4282, as amended.. H.J. 2144.
     08
           79
May
               Passed House, ayes 94, nays 1, H.J. 2144.
May
     09
          79
               Message from House, with amendment S. 3746. S.J. 1609.
May
     09
          79
               Senate refused to concur S. 3746 to H. 4282. S.J. 1611.
               Message from Senate. H.J. 2205.
May
     09
          79
     09
          79
May
               House receded. H.J. 2220.
May
     09
           79
               Passed House, ayes 93, nays 3, H.J. 2220.
     09
          79
               Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 2221.
May
Mav
     09
          79
               Motion to reconsider vote laid on table. H.J. 2221.
May
     09
          79
               Motion to reconsider vote laid on table prevailed. H.J. 2221.
     09
          79
May
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 2226.
          79
May
     09
               Message from House. S.J. 1622.
May
     11
          79
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.
May
     11
          79
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2393.
May
      11
          79
               Signed by President. H.J. 2393.
May
      11
          79
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 2393.
Jun.
     10
          79
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 2642.
               * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * *
```

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act appropriating funds to the office for planning and programming to match economic development and highway safety federal funds.

```
Apr. 04
          79
               Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 1308.
Apr. 20
          79
               Amendment H. 4044 filed. H.J. 1714.
```

Apr. 26 79 Amendment H. 4044 adopted. H.J. 1840.

- Apr. 26 79 Passed House, ayes 88, nays none, H.J. 1840.
- Apr. 27 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1897.
- May 01 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1982.
- Apr. 30 79 Message from House. S.J. 1448.
- Apr. 30 79 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1449.
- May 02 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1508.
- May 02 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 1508.
- May 07 79 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 2, S.J. 1548.
- May 09 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 2196.
- May 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.
- May 11 79 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2393.
- May 11 79 Signed by President. H.J. 2393.
- May 11 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2393.
- Jun. 04 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2642.
- Jun. 15 79 Became Law by Publication. H.J. 2664.

 * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Energy.

A bill for an act to permit distributors and dealers to purchase fuel from other than the franchisor when motor fuel or special fuel is not available from the franchisor, and providing penalties for violations.

- Apr. 05 79 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 1350.
- Apr. 10 79 Amendment H. 3849 filed. H.J. 1502.
- Apr. 11 79 Amendment H. 3882 filed. H.J. 1527.
- Apr. 12 79 Placed on calendar under unfinished business, H.J. 1536.
- Apr. 12 79 Amendment H. 3900 filed. H.J. 1554.
- Apr. 17 79 Amendment H. 3932 filed. H.J. 1581.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendment H. 3932 adopted, H.J. 1608.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendment H. 3849 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1608.
- Apr. 18 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1608.
- Apr. 18 79 Ruled germane H. 3882. H.J. 1608.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendment H. 3882 lost. H.J. 1608.
- Apr. 18 79 Amendment H. 3900 adopted. H.J. 1609.
- Apr. 18 79 Passed House, ayes 91, nays 2, H.J. 1609.
- Apr. 19 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654.
- Apr. 19 79 Message from House. S.J. 1279.
- Apr. 19 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1279.
- Apr. 23 79 Referred to Energy. S.J. 1358.
- May 04 79 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Briles, and Deluhery. S.J. 1543.

 * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Apr. 02 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1264.
- Apr. 02 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1264.
- Apr. 02 80 Committee amendment S. 5635 filed. S.J. 1267.
- Apr. 11 80 Committee amendment S. 5635 adopted. S.J. 1390.
- Apr. 11 80 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1390.
- Apr. 14 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1433.
- Apr. 14 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1433.

- Apr. 16 80 Motion to reconsider vote failed. S.J. 1502.
- Apr. 16 80 Motion to reconsider ruled out of order. S.J. 1503.
- Apr. 16 80 Amendment S. 5755 filed. S.J. 1503.
- Apr. 16 80 Ruled out of order S. 5755. S.J. 1503.
- Apr. 16 80 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 6116. H.J. 1692.
- Apr. 17 80 Amendment H. 6197 filed. H.J. 1767.
- Apr. 21 80 Amendment H. 6246 filed. H.J. 1874.
- Apr. 23 80 Amendment H. 6246 adopted. H.J. 2012.
- Apr. 23 80 Amendment H. 6197 withdrawn. H.J. 2012.
- Apr. 23 80 House concurred H. 6116 as amended. H.J. 2012.
- Apr. 23 80 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 2013.
- Apr. 24 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5849. S.J. 1643.
- Apr. 25 80 Senate concurred S. 5849. S.J. 1765.
- Apr. 25 80 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 1, S.J. 1765.
- Apr. 25 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 2160.
- Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.
- Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2241.
- Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. H.J. 2241.
- Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2241.
- May 21 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2623.

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the definition of property which is assessed and taxed as real property by excluding certain buildings and structures placed upon the land, by including transmission towers and antennae not a part of a household, and by providing that certain property is not attached when it ordinarily is removed when the property owner moves to another location and making the Act retroactive.

- Apr. 06 79 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1403.
- Apr. 26 79 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 1817.
- Apr. 27 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1897.
- Apr. 26 79 Message from House. S.J. 1428.
- Apr. 26 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1428.
- Apr. 27 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1445.
- Apr. 27 79 Subcommittee, Van Gilst, Hester, and Rodgers. S.J. 1445.
- May 01 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1487.
- May 01 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 1488.
- May 04 79 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 1, S.J. 1537.
- May 07 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1567.
- May 08 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 2126.
- May 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.
- May 11 79 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2393.
- May 11 79 Signed by President. H.J. 2393.
- May 11 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2393.
- Jun. 04 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2642.
- Jun. 14 79 Became Law by Publication. H.J. 2663.
 - * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act making appropriations to and relating to the financing of agencies whose responsibilities relate to transportation, public safety, and public defense.

- 79 10 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar, H.J. 1476. 79
- Apr. 12 Amendments H. 3887, H. 3891 filed, H.J. 1553.
- Apr. 12 79 Amendments H. 3894, H. 3895, H. 3899, H. 3901 filed. H.J. 1554.
- 12 79 Apr. Amendments H. 3904, H. 3905, H. 3906, H. 3911 filed. H.J. 1554.
- 79 Apr. 12 Amendments H. 3912, H. 3913, H. 3914, H. 3915 filed. H.J. 1554.
- 12 79 Amendment H. 3923 filed, H.J. 1555. Apr.
- 79 Apr. 17 Amendments H. 3930, H. 3933, H. 3936 filed. H.J. 1581.
- Apr. 19 79 Amendments H. 4012, H. 4013 filed. H.J. 1656.
- 20 79 Amendment H. 4049 filed, H.J. 1714. Apr.
- 23 79 Amendment H. 4053 filed, H.J. 1740. Apr.
- Amendments H. 4066, H. 4068, H. 4069, H. 4074 filed. H.J. 1741. Apr. 23 79
- 23 79 Amendment H. 4075 filed. H.J. 1741. Apr.
- Apr. 23 79 Amendments H. 4078, H. 4079, H. 4080 filed, H.J. 1742.
- 79 Amendment H. 3899 lost. H.J. 1767. Apr. 24
- 79 Apr. 24 Amendment H. 3930 adopted. H.J. 1767.
- Apr. 24 79 Amendment H. 3895 as amended, lost, H.J. 1768.
- Apr. 24 79 Amendment H. 4049 lost, H.J. 1769.
- Apr. 24 79 Amendment H. 3894 withdrawn, H.J. 1769.
- Apr. 24 79 Amendment H. 4012 lost. H.J. 1771.
- Apr. 24 79 Amendment H. 3906 adopted. H.J. 1771.
- 79 Amendments H. 4075, H. 4080 lost, H.J. 1772. Apr. 24
- Apr. 24 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1773.
- 79 Apr. 24 Ruled not germane H. 4078. H.J. 1773.
- Apr. 24 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1773.
- Apr. 24 79 Ruled germane H. 4079. H.J. 1773.
- 79 Amendment H. 4099 filed. H.J. 1773. Apr. 24
- 79 24 Amendment H. 4099 adopted. H.J. 1773. Apr.
- Apr. 24 79 Amendment H. 4079 as amended, lost. H.J. 1774.
- Apr. 24 79 Amendment H. 3933 lost. H.J. 1776.
- Apr. 24 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1780.
- Apr. 24 79 Amendments H. 4082, H. 4085, H. 4086, H. 4087 filed. H.J. 1781.
- 79 24 Amendments H. 4088, H. 4089, H. 4094 filed. H.J. 1781. Apr.
- Apr. 25 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1786.
- Apr. 25 79 Amendment H. 4108 filed. H.J. 1786.
- Apr. 25 79 Motion failed. H.J. 1786.
- 79 Apr. 25 Amendment H. 3891 adopted. H.J. 1787.
- Apr. 25 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1788.
- Apr. 25 79 Ruled not germane H. 3911. H.J. 1788.
- Apr. 25 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1788.
- Apr. 25 79 Motion failed. H.J. 1789.
- Apr. 25 79 Amendment H. 3913 lost. H.J. 1790.
- Apr. 25 79 Amendment H. 3914A lost. H.J. 1791.
- Apr. 25 79 Amendment H. 3914B lost. H.J. 1792.
- 79 Amendment H. 4109 filed. H.J. 1795. Apr. 25

- Apr. 25 79 Amendment H. 3914C adopted. H.J. 1796.
- Apr. 25 79 Ruled out of order H. 4089. H.J. 1796.
- Apr. 25 79 Amendment H. 3912 lost. H.J. 1797.
- Apr. 25 79 Amendments H. 3901, H. 3887 withdrawn. H.J. 1797.
- Apr. 25 79 Ruled out of order H. 4053, H. 4068. H.J. 1797.
- Apr. 25 79 Amendment H. 4085 lost. H.J. 1798.
- Apr. 25 79 Amendment H. 4087 lost. H.J. 1799.
- Apr. 25 79 Amendments H. 3915, H. 3936 withdrawn. H.J. 1800.
- Apr. 25 79 Amendment H. 4086 adopted. H.J. 1800.
- Apr. 25 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1801.
- Apr. 25 79 Ruled not germane H. 3905. H.J. 1801.
- Apr. 25 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1801.
- Apr. 25 79 Motion failed. H.J. 1802.
- Apr. 25 79 Amendment H. 3923 withdrawn. H.J. 1802.
- Apr. 25 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1802.
- Apr. 25 79 Ruled not germane H. 3904. H.J. 1802.
- Apr. 25 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1803.
- Apr. 25 79 Ruled not germane H. 4069. H.J. 1803.
- Apr. 25 79 Point of order raised, H.J. 1804.
- Apr. 25 79 Ruled not germane H. 4066. H.J. 1804.
- Apr. 25 79 Ruled out of order H. 4094. H.J. 1804.
- Apr. 25 79 Amendment H. 4013 withdrawn. H.J. 1804.
- Apr. 25 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1805.
- Apr. 25 79 Ruled not germane H. 4074. H.J. 1805.
- Apr. 25 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1805.
- Apr. 25 79 Ruled not germane H. 4082, H.J. 1805.
- Apr. 25 79 Amendment H. 4088 withdrawn. H.J. 1805.
- Apr. 25 79 Amendment H. 4112 filed. H.J. 1805.
- Apr. 25 79 Passed House, ayes 91, nays 1, H.J. 1806.
- Apr. 25 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1812.
- Apr. 25 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1813.
- May 01 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1982.
- Apr. 30 79 Message from House. S.J. 1449.
- Apr. 30 79 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1449.
- May 02 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1508.
- May 02 79 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1508.
- May 02 79 Committee amendment S. 3686. S.J. 1510.
- May 02 79 Amendment S. 3688 filed. S.J. 1510.
- May 03 79 Amendment S. 3710 filed. S.J. 1532.
- May 07 79 Committee amendments S. 3686A, S. 3686B, S. 3686C adopted. S.J. 1550.
- May 07 79 Amendment S. 3688B lost. S.J. 1551.
- May 07 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 1551.
- May 07 79 Ruled in order S. 3688A. S.J. 1551.
- May 07 79 Amendment S. 3716 filed. S.J. 1551.
- May 07 79 Amendments S. 3715, S. 3728 filed. S.J. 1552.
- May 07 79 Amendment S. 3715 lost. S.J. 1552.
- May 07 79 Amendment S. 3730 filed. S.J. 1553.
- May 07 79 Amendment S. 3730 adopted. S.J. 1553.
- May 07 79 Ruled out of order S. 3728. S.J. 1553.
- May 07 79 Committee amendment S. 3686D as amended, adopted. S.J. 1554.

- May 07 79 Ruled out of order S. 3688A, S. 3716, S.J. 1554.
- May 07 79 Amendment S. 3718 filed. S.J. 1554.
- May 07 79 Amendment S. 3718 lost. S.J. 1555.
- May 07 79 Amendment S. 3725 filed. S.J. 1555.
- May 07 79 Amendment S. 3725 adopted. S.J. 1556.
- May 07 79 Amendment S. 3710 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1557.
- May 07 79 Amendments S. 3722, S. 3729 filed. S.J. 1557.
- May 07 79 Amendment S. 3729 adopted. S.J. 1557.
- May 07 79 Amendments S. 3721, S. 3724 filed. S.J. 1558.
- May 07 79 Amendments S. 3722, S. 3724A, S. 3724B lost. S.J. 1558.
- May 07 79 Amendment S. 3721 lost. S.J. 1559.
- May 07 79 Amendment S. 3731 filed. S.J. 1559.
- May 07 79 Amendments S. 3714, S. 3720, S. 3723, S. 3726 filed. S.J. 1560.
- May 07 79 Amendment S. 3732 filed. S.J. 1560.
- May 07 79 Amendment S. 3731 lost. S.J. 1560.
- May 07 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 1560.
- May 07 79 Ruled out of order S. 3720. S.J. 1560.
- May 07 79 Amendments S. 3714, S. 3723 withdrawn, S.J. 1560.
- May 07 79 Amendment S. 3726 lost, S.J. 1561.
- May 07 79 Amendments S. 3717, S. 3719, S. 3727 filed. S.J. 1561.
- May 07 79 Amendments S. 3717, S. 3719, S. 3727 withdrawn. S.J. 1561.
- May 07 79 Amendment S. 3732 lost. S.J. 1562.
- May 07 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1562.
- May 07 79 Motion to reconsider vote failed. S.J. 1563.
- May 07 79 Amendment S. 3734 filed. S.J. 1563.
- May 07 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 1563.
- May 07 79 Ruled out of order S. 3734, S.J. 1563.
- May 07 79 Passed Senate, ayes 37, nays 8, S.J. 1563.
- May 09 79 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1627.
- May 08 79 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 4313. H.J. 2126.
- May 08 79 Amendment H. 4344 filed. H.J. 2194.
- May 09 79 Amendment H. 4360 filed. H.J. 2213.
- May 09 79 Amendment H. 4360 lost. H.J. 2214.
- May 09 79 Amendment H. 4344 lost. H.J. 2215.
- May 09 79 House concurred H. 4313. H.J. 2216.
- May 09 79 Passed House, ayes 96, nays 3, H.J. 2216.
- May 09 79 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 2217.
- May 09 79 Motion to reconsider vote laid on table. H.J. 2217.
- May 09 79 Motion to reconsider vote laid on table prevailed, H.J. 2217.
- May 09 79 Message from House. S.J. 1622.
- May 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.
- May 11 79 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2393.
- May 11 79 Signed by President. H.J. 2393.
- May 11 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2393.
- Jun. 10 79 Item veto. H.J. 2643.
- Jun. 10 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2643.
 - * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act providing for the indexation of the state personal income tax by requiring the department of revenue to make annual percentage adjustments in the dollar amounts of the income tax rate brackets, low income exemption, civil service annuity exclusion optional standard deductions, personal and dependent exemption credits, and minimum filing requirements, to reflect changes in the consumer price index, and making the Act retroactive.

(Formerly H.F. 14).

```
79
               Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1556.
Apr. 17
```

Apr. 18 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

Returned to Ways and Means. H.J. 19. Jan. 14 80

H.F. 740

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act authorizing ambulance services by townships and an additional property tax levy. (Formerly H.F. 192).

```
Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1557.
Apr. 17
          79
```

May 02 79 Withdrawn, H.J. 1993.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 741

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act to exempt from the real estate transfer tax certain deeds between family corporations and their stockholders.

```
Apr. 17
          79
               Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1557.
```

Apr. 27 79 Amendment H. 4162 filed. H.J. 1881.

Apr. 27 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1881.

Apr. 27 79 Ruled not germane H. 4162. H.J. 1882.

⁷⁹ Apr. 27 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1882.

Apr. 27 79 Motion failed. H.J. 1882.

Apr. 27 79 Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 1882.

⁷⁹ Explanation of vote. H.J. 1942. Apr. 30

⁷⁹ Message from House. S.J. 1470. May 01

May 01 79 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1470.

⁰⁴ 79 Subcommittee, Hester, Van Gilst, and Ramsey. S.J. 1543. May

⁰⁷ 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1569. May

May 07 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 1569.

⁷⁹ Fiscal note. SCS. May 08

⁰⁸ 79 Amendment S. 3739 filed. S.J. 1602. May

- May 79 Returned to Ways and Means. S.J. 1757. 11 * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * * Jan. 17 80 Committee meeting report (date of report) S.J. 142. 80 Jan. 17 Recommended passage. S.J. 142. 25 80 Jan. Amendment S. 3739 adopted. S.J. 185. Jan. 25 80 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 186. Jan. 29 80 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 5073. H.J. 252. 29 80 House concurred H. 5073, H.J. 714. Feb. Feb. 29 80 Passed House, ayes 86, nays none, H.J. 714. 80 Message from House. S.J. 669. Mar. 04 Mar. 06 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 796.
- Mar. 06 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 796.
- Mar. 06 80 Signed by President. H.J. 796.
- Már. 06 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 796.
- Mar. 10 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 846.

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to and making appropriations to various executive, legislative and judicial departments and agencies.

- Apr. 19 79 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 1619.
- Apr. 20 79 Amendment H. 4045 filed. H.J. 1714.
- Apr. 24 79 Amendments H. 4090, H. 4091, H. 4092, H. 4093 filed. H.J. 1781.
- Apr. 24 79 Amendment H. 4106 filed. H.J. 1783.
- Apr. 25 79 Amendments H. 4110, H. 4111, H. 4113, H. 4114 filed. H.J. 1813.
- Apr. 25 79 Amendments H. 4115, H. 4116, H. 4117, H. 4118 filed. H.J. 1813.
- Apr. 25 79 Amendment H. 4121 filed. H.J. 1813.
- Apr. 25 79 Amendment H. 4122 filed. H.J. 1814.
- Apr. 26 79 Amendments H. 4091, H. 4115 lost. H.J. 1820.
- Apr. 26 79 Amendment H. 4090 withdrawn, H.J. 1820.
- Apr. 26 79 Amendment H. 4129 filed. H.J. 1821.
- Apr. 26 79 Amendments H. 4116, H. 4129 adopted. H.J. 1821.
- Apr. 26 79 Amendment H. 4092A as amended, lost. H.J. 1823.
- Apr. 26 79 Amendment H. 4092B adopted. H.J. 1824.
- Apr. 26 79 Amendment H. 4045 adopted. H.J. 1825.
- Apr. 26 79 Amendment H. 4093 withdrawn. H.J. 1825.
- Apr. 26 79 Ruled out of order H. 4110. H.J. 1825.
- Apr. 26 79 Amendments H. 4106A, H. 4117 lost. H.J. 1827.
- Apr. 26 79 Amendments H. 4125, H. 4128 filed. H.J. 1827.
- Apr. 26 79 Amendments H. 4106B, H. 4125 withdrawn. H.J. 1827.
- Apr. 26 79 Amendment H. 4128 adopted. H.J. 1828.
- Apr. 26 79 Amendment H. 4114A lost. H.J. 1829.
- Apr. 26 79 Amendment H. 4114B lost. H.J. 1830.
- Apr. 26 79 Amendment H. 4122 lost. H.J. 1831.
- Apr. 26 79 Amendment H. 4127 filed. H.J. 1832.
- Apr. 26 79 Amendment H. 4127 lost. H.J. 1832.
- Apr. 26 79 Amendment H. 4121 lost. H.J. 1833.
- Apr. 26 79 Amendment H. 4124 filed. H.J. 1834.

- Apr. 26 79 Amendment H. 4124 adopted. H.J. 1834.
- Apr. 26 79 Amendment H. 4118 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1834.
- Apr. 26 79 Amendment H. 4111 withdrawn. H.J. 1834.
- Apr. 26 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 1835.
- Apr. 26 79 Ruled not germane H. 4113. H.J. 1835.
- Apr. 26 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1835.
- Apr. 26 79 Motion failed. H.J. 1836.
- Apr. 26 79 Amendments H. 4123, H. 4126, H. 4138 filed. H.J. 1836.
- Apr. 26 79 Ruled out of order H. 4123, H. 4126, H. 4138. H.J. 1836.
- Apr. 26 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1837.
- Apr. 26 79 Amendment H. 4137 filed. H.J. 1837.
- Apr. 26 79 Motion failed. H.J. 1838.
- Apr. 26 79 Rule suspended. H.J. 1838.
- Apr. 26 79 Amendment H. 4142 filed. H.J. 1838.
- Apr. 26 79 Amendment H. 4142 adopted. H.J. 1839.
- Apr. 26 79 Passed House, ayes 91, nays 1, H.J. 1839.
- Apr. 27 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1897.
- May 01 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1982.
- Apr. 30 79 Message from House. S.J. 1459.
- Apr. 30 79 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1459.
- May 08 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1600.
- May 08 79 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1600.
- May 08 79 Committee amendment S. 3740 filed. S.J. 1602.
- May 09 79 Amendment S. 3744 filed. S.J. 1611.
- May 09 79 Amendment S. 3744 lost. S.J. 1612.
- May 09 79 Committee amendment S. 3740A adopted. S.J. 1612.
- May 09 79 Amendment S. 3752 filed. S.J. 1612.
- May 09 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 1612.
- May 09 79 Ruled out of order S. 3752. S.J. 1612.
- May 09 79 Committee amendment S. 3740B lost. S.J. 1613.
- May 09 79 Amendments S. 3747, S. 3750 filed. S.J. 1613.
- May 09 79 Amendment S. 3750 adopted. S.J. 1613.
- May 09 79 Committee amendment S. 3740C adopted. S.J. 1613.
- May 09 79 Amendment S. 3747A lost. S.J. 1614.
- May 09 79 Amendment S. 3747B adopted. S.J. 1615.
- May 09 79 Amendments S. 3742, S. 3751, S. 3762 filed. S.J. 1615.
- May 09 79 Amendment S. 3751 lost. S.J. 1615.
- May 09 79 Amendment S. 3742 lost. S.J. 1616.
- May 09 79 Amendment S. 3763 filed. S.J. 1616.
- May 09 79 Amendment S. 3763 adopted. S.J. 1616.
- May 09 79 Amendment S. 3762 as amended, lost. S.J. 1617.
- May 09 79 Amendment S. 3764 filed. S.J. 1617.
- May 09 79 Amendment S. 3764 lost. S.J. 1618.
- May 09 79 Amendments S. 3756, S. 3749, S. 3758 filed. S.J. 1618.
- May 09 79 Ruled out of order S. 3756. S.J. 1618.
- May 09 79 Amendment S. 3749 withdrawn. S.J. 1618.
- May 09 79 Amendment S. 3758 adopted. S.J. 1618.
- May 09 79 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1618.

```
May
          79
      09
               Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1619.
Mav
      09
          79
               Amendment S. 3747B lost, S.J. 1620.
May
      09
          79
               Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1620.
          79
Mav.
      10
               Message from Senate, with amendment H. 4375. H.J. 2230.
          79
May
      10
               Amendment H. 4376 filed. H.J. 2235.
Mav
      10
          79
               Amendment H. 4376 adopted. H.J. 2235.
May
      10
          79
               House concurred H. 4375, as amended. H.J. 2235.
May
      10
          79
               Passed House, ayes 86, nays 6, H.J. 2235.
          79
May
      10
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 2340.
          79
May
      10
               Message from House, with amendment S. 3773. S.J. 1639.
          79
May
      10
               Senate concurred S. 3773 to H. 4375. S.J. 1642.
Mav
      10
          79
               Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1642.
May 11
          79
               Message from Senate. H.J. 2344.
          79
May
      11
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.
          79:
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2393.
May
     11
          79
               Signed by President. H.J. 2393.
May
     11
May
     11
          79
               Sent to Governor, H.J. 2393.
Jun.
      10
          79
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 2643.
               * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Ways and Means.

'A bill for an act relating to membership in the Iowa state association of counties.

```
Apr. 19
               Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1619.
          79
May
      02
          79
               S.F. 493 Substituted, H.J. 1986.
```

May 02 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 1988.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * *

H.F. 744

Apr. 25 79

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act to change the names of the Iowa training school for boys and the Iowa training school for girls.

Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 1784.

```
Apr. 30
          79
               Passed House, ayes 88, nays none, H.J. 1905.
Apr. 30
          79
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 1942.
Mav
      02
          79
               Message from House. S.J. 1492.
May 02
          79
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1492.
          79
               Referred to State Government. S.J. 1529.
May
     03
               * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan.
     18
          80
               Subcommittee, Slater, Miller of Marshall, and Bisenius. S.J. 133.
Feb. 13
          80
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 439.
```

Feb. 13 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 439.

Feb. 25 80 Passed Senate, ayes 38, nays 4, S.J. 564.

26 80 Feb. Explanation of vote. S.J. 582. Feb. 27 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 610.

```
Feb. 27 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 665.
```

Mar. 03 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 743.

Mar. 03 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 743.

Mar. 03 80 Signed by President. H.J. 743.

Mar. 03 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 743.

Mar. 06 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 826.

H.F. 745

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the administration of the motor fuel and special fuel laws.

```
Apr. 26 79 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1815.
```

Apr. 27 79 Amendment H. 4180 filed. H.J. 1899.

Apr. 30 79 Amendment H. 4180 withdrawn, H.J. 1904.

Apr. 30 79 Passed House, ayes 80, nays none, H.J. 1904.

Apr. 30 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1941. Apr. 30 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1942.

May 02 79 Message from House. S.J. 1492.

May 02 79 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1492.

May 03 79 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1529.

May 11 79 Subcommittee, Drake, Rush, and Ramsey. S.J. 1748.

May 07 79 Amendment S. 3733 filed. S.J. 1570.

May 08 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1601.

May 08 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 1601.

May 11 79 Amendment S. 3733 withdrawn. S.J. 1740.

May 11 79 Amendment S. 3815 filed. S.J. 1740.

May 11 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 1740.

May 11 79 Ruled out of order S. 3815. S.J. 1740.

May 14 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

May 11 79 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1741.

May 11 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 2389.

May 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.

May 11 79 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2393.

May 11 79 Signed by President. H.J. 2393.

May 11 79 Sent to Governor, H.J. 2393.

Jun. 04 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2643.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 746

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act to increase the interest rate for late payment of the inheritance tax due.

```
Apr. 27 79 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1855.
```

May 02 79 Passed House, ayes 57, nays 37, H.J. 1988.

May 08 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 2188.

May 04 79 Message from House. S.J. 1541.

- May 04 79 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1542.
- May 11 79 Subcommittee, Drake, Rodgers, Readinger, Van Gilst, Hutchins, and Ramsey. S.J. 1748.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 747

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the length, weight, and annual registration fees of vehicles and combinations of vehicles and providing penalties for violations. (Formerly H.F. 722).

```
Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1900.
Apr.
     30
          79
     30
          79
               Amendment H. 4194 filed. H.J. 1945.
Apr.
          79
               Amendments H. 4204, H. 4213, H. 4214, H. 4215 filed, H.J. 1984.
May
     01
               Amendment H. 4239 filed. H.J. 2021.
May
     02
          79
     03
          79
               Amendments H. 4261, H. 4272, H. 4273 filed. H.J. 2064.
Mav
     04
          79
               Fiscal notes. HCS.
May
               Amendments H. 4303, H. 4304, H. 4305, H. 4309 filed. H.J. 2124.
Mav
     07
          79
          79
               Amendment H. 4348 filed. H.J. 2194.
May
     08
          79
               Amendments H. 4350, H. 4351 filed, H.J. 2195.
     08
May
               Amendments H. 4371, H. 4372 filed. H.J. 2229.
Mav
     09
          79
     10
          79
               Fiscal note, HCS.
May
               Amendment H. 4403 filed, H.J. 2342.
Mav
     10
          79
May
     11
          79
               Fiscal note. HCS.
               * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
               Returned to Ways and Means. H.J. 19.
          80
Jan.
     14
Jan.
     14
          80
               Committee report. H.J. 28.
```

- Jan. 14 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 28.
- Jan. 14 80 Committee amendment H. 5002. H.J. 28.
- Jan. 18 80 Fiscal note, HCS.
- Jan. 23 80 Amendments H. 5053, H. 5055 filed. H.J. 188.
- Jan. 24 80 Amendments H. 5057, H. 5059 filed. H.J. 197.
- Jan. 25 80 Amendments H. 5066, H. 5070 filed. H.J. 233.
- Jan. 29 80 Amendments H. 5076, H. 5078, H. 5081, H. 5082 filed. H.J. 263.
- Jan. 30 80 Amendment H. 4348 lost. H.J. 269.
- Jan. 30 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 271.
- Jan. 30 80 Ruled not germane H. 5002D. H.J. 271.
- Jan. 30 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 271.
- Jan. 30 80 Motion failed. H.J. 272.
- Jan. 30 80 Amendment H. 5059 lost. H.J. 273.
- Jan. 30 80 Amendment H. 5090 filed. H.J. 273.
- Jan. 30 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 274.
- Jan. 30 80 Ruled not germane H. 5090. H.J. 274.
- Jan. 30 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 274.
- Jan. 30 80 Motion failed. H.J. 275.
- Jan. 30 80 Committee amendment H. 5002A lost. H.J. 275.
- Jan. 30 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 276.
- Jan. 30 80 Amendment H. 5083 filed. H.J. 281.
- Jan. 30 80 Amendments H. 5084, H. 5093, H. 5096, H. 5097 filed. H.J. 282.

- Jan. 30 80 Amendments H. 5098, H. 5101, H. 5102, H. 5103 filed. H.J. 282.
- Jan. 30 80 Amendment H. 5104 filed. H.J. 282.
- Jan. 31 80 Fiscal notes. HCS.
- Jan. 31 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 288.
- Jan. 31 80 Amendment H. 5053 lost. H.J. 290.
- Jan. 31 80 Amendment H. 5103 adopted. H.J. 291.
- Jan. 31 80 Committee amendment H. 5002B as amended, adopted. H.J. 291.
- Jan. 31 80 Committee amendment H. 5002C adopted. H.J. 291.
- Jan. 31 80 Committee amendment H. 5002D withdrawn. H.J. 291.
- Jan. 31 80 Ruled out of order H. 5081. H.J. 291.
- Jan. 31 80 Committee amendment H. 5002E adopted. H.J. 291.
- Jan. 31 80 Amendment H. 4214A lost. H.J. 292.
- Jan. 31 80 Amendment H. 5076 lost. H.J. 294.
- Jan. 31 80 Amendment H. 4372 lost. H.J. 295.
- Jan. 31 80 Amendments H. 4261, H. 4309 withdrawn. H.J. 295.
- Jan. 31 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 296.
- Jan. 31 80 Ruled not germane H. 5104. H.J. 296.
- Jan. 31 80 Amendment H. 4204 lost. H.J. 297.
- Jan. 31 80 Amendment H. 5097 adopted. H.J. 298.
- Jan. 31 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 298.
- Jan. 31 80 Ruled not germane H. 5083. H.J. 298.
- Jan. 31 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 298.
- Jan. 31 80 Motion failed. H.J. 299.
- Jan. 31 80 Amendment H. 5096 lost. H.J. 302.
- Jan. 31 80 Amendment H. 5109 filed. H.J. 302.
- Jan. 31 80 Amendment H. 5109 adopted. H.J. 302.
- Jan. 31 80 Amendment H. 5084 as amended, adopted. H.J. 302.
- Jan. 31 80 Ruled out of order H. 4371, H. 5066, H. 5070, H.J. 302.
- Jan. 31 80 Ruled out of order H. 5102, H. 5082, H. 4215, H. 4239. H.J. 303.
- Jan. 31 80 Amendment H. 4350 lost. H.J. 303.
- Jan. 31 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 303.
- Jan. 31 80 Amendment H. 5115 filed. H.J. 305.
- Feb. 01 80 Fiscal notes, HCS.
- Feb. 01 80 Amendment H. 4273 withdrawn. H.J. 314.
- Feb. 01 80 Ruled out of order H. 4303. H.J. 314.
- Feb. 01 80 Amendments H. 4304, H. 4403 withdrawn. H.J. 315.
- Feb. 01 80 Amendment H. 5101 lost, H.J. 316.
- Feb. 01 80 Amendment H. 5057 lost. H.J. 317.
- Feb. 01 80 Amendment H. 4214B lost. H.J. 318.
- Feb. 01 80 Amendment H. 5055 withdrawn. H.J. 318.
- Feb. 01 80 Amendment H. 4305 lost. H.J. 320.
- Feb. 01 80 Amendment H. 4194 lost. H.J. 321.
- Feb. 01 80 Amendments H. 4213, H. 4272, H. 4351 withdrawn. H.J. 321.
- Feb. 01 80 Amendment H. 5098 adopted. H.J. 322.
- Feb. 01 80 Amendment H. 5116 filed. H.J. 323.
- Feb. 01 80 Amendment H. 5116 adopted. H.J. 323.
- Feb. 01 80 Amendment H. 5115 as amended, adopted. H.J. 323.
- Feb. 01 80 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 323.
- Feb. 01 80 Amendment H. 5093 withdrawn. H.J. 323.
- Feb. 01 80 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 324.
- Feb. 01 80 Amendment H. 4372 adopted. H.J. 331.

- Feb. 01 80 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 331.
- Feb. 01 80 Motions to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 331.
- Feb. 01 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 331.
- Feb. 01 80 Ruled germane H. 5103. H.J. 331.
- Feb. 01 80 Amendment H. 5103 lost. H.J. 331.
- Feb. 01 80 Committee amendment H. 5002B adopted. H.J. 332.
- Feb. 01 80 Motion to reconsider vote, H.J. 332.
- Feb. 01 80 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 332.
- Feb. 01 80 Committee amendment H. 5002E withdrawn. H.J. 332.
- Feb. 01 80 Passed House, ayes 77, nays 14, H.J. 332.
- Feb. 05 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 370.
- Feb. 05 80 Message from House. S.J. 304.
- Feb. 05 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 304.
- Feb. 07 80 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 369.
- Feb. 12 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 419.
- Feb. 12 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 420.
- Feb. 12 80 Committee amendment S. 5104 filed. S.J. 420.
- Feb. 13 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 430.
- Feb. 13 80 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 430.
- Feb. 13 80 Amendment S. 5108 filed. S.J. 440.
- Feb. 13 80 Amendment S. 5117 filed. S.J. 441.
- Feb. 14 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 444.
- Feb. 14 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 444.
- Feb. 14 80 Amendments S. 5121, S. 5122, S. 5125 filed. S.J. 445.
- Feb. 14 80 Amendment S. 5121 withdrawn, S.J. 445.
- Feb. 14 80 Amendment S. 5128 filed. S.J. 447.
- Feb. 14 80 Amendment S. 5128 lost. S.J. 447.
- Feb. 14 80 Amendment S. 5108 lost. S.J. 448.
- Feb. 14 80 Amendment S. 5122 adopted. S.J. 449.
- Feb. 14 80 Amendments S. 5131, S. 5132 filed. S.J. 449.
- Feb. 14 80 Amendment S. 5132 adopted. S.J. 450.
- Feb. 14 80 Amendments S. 5129, S. 5133 filed. S.J. 450.
- Feb. 14 80 Amendment S. 5133A withdrawn. S.J. 450.
- Feb. 14 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 450.
- Feb. 14 80 Ruled out of order S. 5104B, S. 5129B, S. 5133B. S.J. 450.
- Feb. 14 80 Amendment S. 5126 filed. S.J. 450.
- Feb. 14 80 Ruled out of order S. 5117, S. 5126, S.J. 450.
- Feb. 14 80 Amendments S. 5127, S. 5134, S. 5130, S. 5135 filed. S.J. 451.
- Feb. 14 80 Ruled out of order S. 5127, S. 5134. S.J. 451.
- Feb. 14 80 Amendments S. 5130, S. 5135 adopted. S.J. 451.
- Feb. 14 80 Amendment S. 5131 withdrawn. S.J. 452.
- Feb. 14 80 Amendment S. 5136 filed. S.J. 452.
- Feb. 14 80 Amendment S. 5136 lost. S.J. 452.
- Feb. 14 80 Amendment S. 5129A withdrawn. S.J. 452.
- Feb. 14 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 461.
- Feb. 14 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 462.
- Feb. 14 80 Amendment S. 5138 filed. S.J. 470.
- Feb. 18 80 Fiscal note, SCS.
- Feb. 18 80 Motions filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 488.
- Feb. 20 80 Amendment S. 5192 filed. S.J. 530.
- Feb. 21 80 Amendment S. 5193 filed. S.J. 549.

```
Mar. 04
           80
                Amendment S. 5256 filed. S.J. 682.
Mar. 05
           80
                Amendment S. 5125 withdrawn, S.J. 685.
Mar. 05
           80
                Amendment S. 5138 lost, S.J. 686.
Mar. 05
           80
               Amendments S. 5193, S. 5256 withdrawn, S.J. 686.
Mar. 05
           80
               Amendment S. 5192 adopted. S.J. 686.
Mar. 05
           80
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 686.
Mar. 05
           80
               Motion to reconsider vote prevailed, S.J. 687.
Mar. 05
           80
                Amendment S. 5122 withdrawn. S.J. 687.
Mar. 05
          80
               Motion to reconsider vote prevailed, S.J. 687.
Mar. 05
           80
               Amendment S. 5135 lost. S.J. 688.
Mar. 05
           80
               Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 688.
Mar. 05
           80
               Amendment S. 5132 withdrawn, S.J. 688.
Mar. 05
          80
               Motion to reconsider ruled out of order. S.J. 688.
Mar. 05
          80
               Motion to reconsider ruled out of order. S.J. 689.
Mar. 05
           80
               Committee amendment S. 5104A as amended, adopted. S.J. 689.
Mar. 06
          80
               Fiscal note. SCS.
Mar. 05
          80
               Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 6, S.J. 689.
Mar. 07
          80
               Explanations of votes. S.J. 759.
Mar. 07
           80
               Message from Senate, with amendment H. 5402. H.J. 802.
Mar. 10
           80
               Amendments H. 5420, H. 5421 filed, H.J. 847.
Mar. 11
           80
               Amendment H. 5421 lost, H.J. 852.
Mar. 11
          80
               Amendment H. 5420 withdrawn. H.J. 852.
Mar. 11
          80
               House concurred H. 5402. H.J. 852.
Mar. 11
           80
               Passed House, ayes 80, nays 14, H.J. 852.
          80
Mar. 11
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 860.
Mar. 12
          80
               Explanations of votes. H.J. 882.
Mar. 13
          80
               Message from House. S.J. 839.
Mar. 18
          80
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 996.
Mar. 18
          80
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 996.
```

Apr. 12 H.F. 748

Mar. 18

Mar. 18

Mar. 21

By Ways and Means.

80

80

80

80

A bill for an act to legalize proceedings taken by the city of Bellevue relating to the letting of certain contracts.

```
Apr. 30 79 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1900.

Apr. 30 79 Withdrawn. H.J. 1918.

**** END OF 1979 ACTIONS *****
```

Signed by President. H.J. 996.

Signed by Governor. H.J. 1108.

Became Law by Publication. H.J. 1760.

Sent to Governor, H.J. 996.

H.F. 749

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act making an appropriation to establish a juvenile victim restitution program.

```
30
           79
Apr.
               Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar, H.J. 1901.
May
      02
           79
               Amendment H. 4237 filed, H.J. 2021.
           79
               Amendment H. 4275 filed, H.J. 2064.
May
      03
May
      04
           79
               Amendment H. 4237 withdrawn, H.J. 2067.
      04
           79
               Amendment H. 4275 adopted. H.J. 2068.
Mav
           79
May
      04
               Passed House, ayes 87, navs none, H.J. 2068.
May
      04
           79
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 2075.
      07
           79
May
               Explanations of votes. H.J. 2122.
      07
          79
May
               Message from House. S.J. 1565.
Mav
      07
          79
               Read first time, referred to Appropriations, S.J. 1565.
          79
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1679.
May
      10
          79
May
      10
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1679.
Mav
      11
          79
               Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 1690.
          79
May
      11
               Message from Senate. H.J. 2390.
          79
Mav
      11
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.
Mav
      11
          79
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2393.
May
      11
          79
               Signed by President. H.J. 2393.
```

Sent to Governor. H.J. 2393.

Signed by Governor. H.J. 2643.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS *

H.F. 750

May 11

Jun.`

By Halvorson of Clayton and Avenson.

79

07 79

79

Jun. 01

A bill for an act to legalize and validate the proceedings of the city of Keokuk in Lee county, in connection with the vacation of the alley in Block Ten (10), Reeves, Perry and Williams Addition to the city of Keokuk, Lee county, Iowa.

```
Apr.
      30
           79
                Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1901.
Apr.
      30
           79
                Proof of publication certified. H.J. 1942.
      02
           79
May
                Committee report. H.J. 2019.
May
      02
           79
                Recommended passage. H.J. 2019.
      04
           79
                Subcommittee, Conlon, Lorenzen, and Hall. H.J. 2076.
May
           79
May
      03
                Passed House, ayes 85, nays 2, H.J. 2052.
May
      04
           79
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 2076.
           79
May
      09
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 2227.
      07
           79
               Message from House. S.J. 1545.
May
May
      07
           79
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1546.
           79
May
      07
                Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1567.
           79
      09
May
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1628.
      09
           79
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1628.
Mav
      10
           79
               Proof of publication certified. S.J. 1655.
May
May
      11
           79
               Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1732.
           79
May
      11
               Message from Senate. H.J. 2390.
May
      11
           79
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.
      11
           79
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2393.
Mav
May
      11
           79
               Signed by President. H.J. 2393.
May
     11
          79
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 2393.
```

Signed by Governor, H.J. 2643.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * *

By Halvorson of Clayton and Avenson.

A bill for an act to legalize proceedings taken by the city of Bellevue relating to the letting of certain contracts. (Formerly H.F. 714).

```
79
Apr.
      30
                Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1901.
May
      02
           79
                Committee report, H.J. 2019.
May
      02
           79
                Recommended passage. H.J. 2019.
Mav
      04
         * 79
                Subcommittee, Conlon, Lorenzen, and Hall, H.J. 2076.
                Passed House, ayes 87, nays 2, H.J. 2053.
May
      03
           79
May
      04
           79
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 2076.
Mav
      09
           79
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 2227.
May
      07
           79
                Message from House. S.J. 1546.
      07
           79
                Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1546.
May
May
      07
           79
                Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1567.
May
      09
           79
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 1628.
May
      09
          79
                Recommended passage. S.J. 1628.
May
      10
           79
                Proof of publication certified. S.J. 1655.
           79
May
      11
                Passed Senate, aves 42, navs none, S.J. 1732.
Mav
      11
           79
                Message from Senate. H.J. 2390.
May
      11
           79
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.
May
      11
           79
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2393.
                Signed by President, H.J. 2393.
May
      11
           79
May
      11
           79
               Sent to Governor, H.J. 2393.
Jun.
      04
           79
                Signed by Governor. H.J. 2643.
                * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS *
```

H.F. 752

May 09 79

By Halvorson of Clayton and Avenson.

A bill for an act to legalize the incorporations of the cities of Hills, New Sharon, Montrose, Harris, Buckeye, Westside, Melvin, Remsen, Lawton, Hartwick and Portsmouth.

```
Apr.
      30
           79
                Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1901.
Apr.
      30
           79
                Proof of publications certified. H.J. 1943.
Apr.
      30
           79
                Proof of publications certified. H.J. 1944.
May
      02
           79
                Committee report. H.J. 2019.
May
      02
           79
                Recommended passage. H.J. 2020.
May
      04
           79
                Subcommittee, Conlon, Lorenzen, and Hall. H.J. 2076.
May
      03
           79
                Passed House, ayes 86, nays 2, H.J. 2054.
May
      04
           79
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 2076.
      09
           79
May
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 2227.
May
      07
           79
                Message from House. S.J. 1546.
May
      07
           79
                Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1546.
      07
           79
May
                Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1567.
```

Committee meeting report. S.J. 1628.

```
09
           79
                Recommended passage. S.J. 1628.
May
May
      10
           79
                Proof of publication certified. S.J. 1655.
May
      10
           79
                Proof of publications certified. S.J. 1656.
May
      11
           79
                Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 1, S.J. 1736.
May
      11
           79
                Message from Senate. H.J. 2390.
           79
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.
May
      11
May
      11
           79
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2393.
May
      11
           79
                Signed by President. H.J. 2393.
May
      11
           79
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 2393.
Jun.
      01
           79
                Signed by Governor. H.J. 2643.
```

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS *

H.F. 753

01 79

By Halvorson of Clayton and Avenson.

A bill for an act to legalize the proceedings of the park board of the city of Monticello, Iowa in connection with the letting of certain contracts.

```
May
               Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1946.
Mav
      01
           79
               Proof of publication certified. H.J. 1982.
May
      04
          79
               Subcommittee, Conlon, Lorenzen, and Hall. H.J. 2076.
May
      04
           79
               Committee report. H.J. 2077.
May
           79
               Recommended passage. H.J. 2077.
      04
           79
Mav
      80
               Passed House, ayes 84, nays 3, H.J. 2134.
May
      80
          79
               Message from House. S.J. 1579.
     80
          79
               Read first time, referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1580.
May
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1628.
Mav
      09
           79
May
      09
          79
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1628.
May
      10
          79
               Proof of publication certified. S.J. 1656.
          79
May
      11
               Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays none, S.J. 1733.
     11
          79
               Message from Senate. H.J. 2390.
May
           79
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.
Mav
      11
May
      11
          79
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2393.
          79
May
      11
               Signed by President. H.J. 2393.
     11
          79
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 2393.
May
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 2643.
Jun.
      01
          79
               * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS *
```

H.F. 754

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to the responsibilities of the department of social services' division of adult corrections for administration of the interstate corrections compact, for determinations regarding admission and discharge of patients of the security medical facility, and for supervision of jails.

```
02
          79
               Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 1985.
May
May
     02
          79
               Amendment H. 4236 filed, H.J. 2020.
```

Amendments H. 4238, H. 4242 filed, H.J. 2021. May 02 79

```
Mav
      03
           79
                Amendment H. 4242 lost, H.J. 2026.
Mav
      03
           79
                Amendment H. 4236 lost. H.J. 2027.
May
      03
           79
                Amendments H. 4264, H. 4267 filed. H.J. 2027.
May
      03
           79
                Amendments H. 4238, H. 4267 adopted. H.J. 2027.
Mav
      03
           79
                Amendment H. 4264 as amended, adopted, H.J. 2028.
           79
May
      03
                Passed House, ayes 82, nays 4, H.J. 2028.
May
      04
           79
                Explanations of votes. H.J. 2076.
Mav
      09
           79
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 2226.
May
      09
           79
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 2227.
      07
           79
                Message from House, S.J. 1546.
Mav
           79
      07
                Read first time, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1546.
Mav
May
      10
           79
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 1679.
May
      10
           79
                Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1679.
      10
           79
                Committee amendment S. 3776, S.J. 1687,
Mav
May
      11
           79
                Committee amendment S, 3776 lost. S.J. 1692.
May
      11
           79
                Passed Senate, ayes 37, nays 9, S.J. 1692.
Mav
      11
           79
                Message from Senate. H.J. 2390.
           79
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.
Mav
      11
May
      11
           79
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2393.
May
      11
           79
                Signed by President. H.J. 2393.
           79
                Sent to Governor, H.J. 2393.
Mav
      11
Jun.
      10
           79
                Signed by Governor. H.J. 2643.
```

* * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS *

H.F. 755

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to the administration and financing of current programs under the jurisdiction of the department of social services.

```
May
      02
          79
               Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 1985.
May
      02
          79
               Amendment H. 4235 filed. H.J. 2020.
Mav
      02
          79
               Amendments H. 4240, H. 4241 filed, H.J. 2021.
      02
          79
May
               Amendment H. 4245 filed. H.J. 2021.
May
      03
          79
               Amendment H. 4247 filed. H.J. 2029.
      03
          79
               Amendment H. 4247 adopted. H.J. 2030.
May
      03
          79
               Amendment H. 4250 filed. H.J. 2031.
May
May
      03
          79
               Amendment H. 4250 lost, H.J. 2032.
      03
          79
               Amendment H. 4254 filed. H.J. 2032.
May
      03
          79
               Amendment H. 4254 lost. H.J. 2033.
May
May
      03
          79
               Amendment H. 4269 filed, H.J. 2035.
          79
May
      03
               Ruled not germane H. 4269. H.J. 2035.
          79.
May
      03
               Amendment H. 4241 adopted. H.J. 2036.
      03
          79
               Amendments H. 4249, H. 4263 filed, H.J. 2036.
Mav
May
      03
          79
               Amendment H. 4249 lost, H.J. 2036.
May
      03
          79
               Point of order raised. H.J. 2037.
      03
          79
               Ruled germane H. 4263. H.J. 2037.
Mav
               Amendment H. 4263 lost. H.J. 2037.
May
      03
          79
May
      03
          79
               Amendment H. 4235 lost, H.J. 2038.
      03
          79
               Amendment H. 4256 filed. H.J. 2039.
May
```

- May 03 79 Amendments H. 4256A, H. 4256B adopted. H.J. 2039.
- May 03 79 Amendment H. 4240C adopted. H.J. 2041.
- May 03 79 Amendment H. 4240A adopted. H.J. 2042.
- May 03 79 Amendment H. 4251 filed. H.J. 2042.
- May 03 79 Ruled out of order H. 4251. H.J. 2042.
- May 03 79 Amendment H. 4240B adopted. H.J. 2043.
- May 03 79 Amendment H. 4265 filed. H.J. 2043.
- May 03 79 Amendment H. 4265 lost. H.J. 2043.
- May 03 79 Amendments H. 4255, H. 4259 filed. H.J. 2043.
- May 03 79 Amendments H. 4245, H. 4255 withdrawn. H.J. 2043.
- May 03 79 Amendment H. 4259 adopted. H.J. 2044.
- May 03 79 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 2045.
- May 03 79 Motion to suspend rules prevailed. H.J. 2045.
- May 03 79 Amendment H. 4258 filed. H.J. 2045.
- May 03 79 Amendment H. 4258 adopted. H.J. 2045.
- May 03 79 Amendment H. 4260 filed. H.J. 2045.
- May 03 79 Amendment H. 4260 lost. H.J. 2046.
- May 03 79 Amendments H. 4253, H. 4262 filed. H.J. 2047.
- May 03 79 Amendment H. 4253 adopted. H.J. 2047.
- May 03 79 Rule suspended. H.J. 2048.
- May 03 79 Amendment H. 4262A lost. H.J. 2048.
- May 03 79 Amendments H. 4252, H. 4266, H. 4277 filed. H.J. 2049.
- May 03 79 Amendment H. 4252 adopted. H.J. 2049.
- May 03 79 Amendments H. 4262B, H. 4266 lost. H.J. 2049.
- May 03 79 Amendment H. 4277 adopted. H.J. 2049.
- May 03 79 Passed House, ayes 86, nays 9, H.J. 2050.
- May 03 79 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 2061.
- May 04 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 2076.
- May 07 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 2122.
- May 08 79 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 2148.
- May 09 79 Explanation of vote. H.J. 2226.
- May 09 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 2227.
- May 09 79 Message from House. S.J. 1609.
- May 09 79 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1609.
- May 10 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1679.
- May 10 79 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1680.
- May 10 79 Committee amendment S. 3775, S.J. 1687.
- May 10 79 Committee amendment S. 3793 filed. S.J. 1688.
- May 10 79 Amendment S. 3797 filed. S.J. 1688.
- May 11 79 Committee amendment S. 3775 withdrawn. S.J. 1693.
- May 11 79 Committee amendment S. 3793A withdrawn, S.J. 1693.
- May 11 79 Committee amendment S. 3793B lost. S.J. 1694.
- May 11 79 Amendments S. 3808, S. 3811 filed. S.J. 1695.
- May 11 79 Amendments S. 3797, S. 3808 lost. S.J. 1695.
- May 11 79 Amendment S. 3811 withdrawn. S.J. 1695.
- May 11 79 Amendments S. 3809, S. 3810, S. 3812, S. 3814 filed. S.J. 1696.
- May 11 79 Amendment S. 3810 withdrawn. S.J. 1696.
- May 11 79 Amendment S. 3812 lost. S.J. 1696.
- May 11 79 Amendment S. 3814 adopted. S.J. 1696.
- May 11 79 Amendment S. 3809 as amended, lost. S.J. 1697.
- May 11 79 Fiscal note. SCS.

```
May
      11
           79
               Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 1697.
           79
May
      11
               Message from Senate. H.J. 2390.
May
      11
           79
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.
           79
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2393.
May
      11
           79
May
      11
               Signed by President. H.J. 2393.
May
      11
           79
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 2393.
Jun.
      10
           79
                Item veto, H.J. 2643.
Jun. 10
           79
               Signed by Governor, H.J. 2643.
                * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * *
```

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act allowing a homestead credit to individuals who own a life estate in the homestead with the reversion interest held by a nonprofit corporation or to individuals who hold an interest in a horizontal property regime under chapter four hundred ninety-nine B (499B) of the Code.

(Formerly H.F. 196).

```
May
      03
           79
               Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 2022.
           79
May
      07
                Passed House, ayes 93, nays 1, H.J. 2086.
May
      08
           79
                Message from House. S.J. 1579.
May
      80
           79
                Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1580.
May
      11
           79
                Subcommittee, Craft, Readinger, Hester, Rodgers, Van Gilst, Comito,
                   and Junkins. S.J. 1748.
May
      09
           79
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 1629.
May
      09
           79
                Recommended passage. S.J. 1629.
           79
May
      11
                Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 1, S.J. 1691.
      11
           79
May
                Message from Senate. H.J. 2390.
Mav
      11
           79
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.
May
      11
           79
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2393.
           79
                Signed by President. H.J. 2393.
May
      11
           79
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 2393.
May
      11
          79
                Signed by Governor. H.J. 2643.
Jun.
      04
                * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS *
```

H.F. 757

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to equalization and assessment procedures by providing for the valuation of agricultural land on the basis of its productivity and net earning capacity, providing for the valuation of agricultural and residential property at a percentage of its actual value for tax purposes, providing for the biennial assessment and equalization of property, providing that equalized values be included in the assessment for the current assessment year commencing in 1979, adjusting the dates related to assessment and equalization completion, delivery of abstracts of assessments, notification of taxpayers of adjusted values, the filing of protests and the sessions of local boards of review and providing for an interim study of the property tax structure.

- May 04 79 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 2065.
- May 07 79 Rule suspended. H.J. 2082.
- May 07 79 Rule suspended. H.J. 2091.
- May 07 79 Amendment H. 4287 filed. H.J. 2091.
- May 07 79 Amendments H. 4286, H. 4289 filed. H.J. 2093.
- May 07 79 Amendments H. 4287, H. 4286 lost. H.J. 2093.
- May 07 79 Amendment H. 4289 lost. H.J. 2094.
- May 07 79 Amendment H. 4285 filed. H.J. 2094.
- May 07 79 Amendment H. 4285 lost. H.J. 2098.
- May 07 79 Amendment H. 4284 filed. H.J. 2098.
- May 07 79 Amendment H. 4284 withdrawn. H.J. 2098.
- May 07 79 Amendment H. 4283 filed. H.J. 2098.
- May 07 79 Amendments H. 4291, H. 4292 filed. H.J. 2099.
- May 07 79 Amendments H. 4283, H. 4291 adopted. H.J. 2099.
- May 07 79 Amendment H. 4292 lost. H.J. 2100.
- May 07 79 Amendment H. 4293 filed. H.J. 2100.
- May 07 79 Amendment H. 4294 filed. H.J. 2101.
- May 07 79 Amendments H. 4293, H. 4294 adopted. H.J. 2101.
- May 07 79 Passed House, ayes 83, nays 16, H.J. 2102.
- May 08 79 Message from House. S.J. 1580.
- May 08 79 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1580.
- May 11 79 Subcommittee, Craft, Readinger, Hester, Rodgers, Van Gilst, Comito, and Junkins. S.J. 1748.
- May 09 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1629.
- May 09 79 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1629.
- May 09 79 Committee amendment S. 3766. S.J. 1632.
- May 10 79 Committee amendment S. 3766A withdrawn. S.J. 1657.
- May 10 79 Amendments S. 3781, S. 3800 filed. S.J. 1657.
- May 10 79 Amendment S. 3781 adopted. S.J. 1657.
- May 10 79 Committee amendment S. 3766B as amended, adopted. S.J. 1657.
- May 10 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 1657.
- May 10 79 Ruled out of order S. 3800. S.J. 1658.
- May 10 79 Amendments S. 3801, S. 3779, S. 3771, S. 3772 filed. S.J. 1658.
- May 10 79 Amendment S. 3801 withdrawn. S.J. 1658.
- May 10 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 1658.
- May 10 79 Ruled out of order S. 3779. S.J. 1658.
- May 10 79 Amendment S. 3771 lost. S.J. 1658.
- May 10 79 Amendment S. 3772 lost. S.J. 1659.
- May 10 79 Amendments S. 3786, S. 3796 filed. S.J. 1659.
- May 10 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 1659.
- May 10 79 Ruled out of order S. 3786. S.J. 1659.
- May. 10 79 Amendment S. 3796 adopted. S.J. 1659.
- May 10 79 Amendment S. 3806 filed. S.J. 1665.
- May 10 79 Point of order raised. S.J. 1665.
- May 10 79 Point of order withdrawn. S.J. 1665.
- May 10 79 Amendment S. 3806 adopted. S.J. 1665.
- May 10 79 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 5, S.J. 1665.
- May 10 79 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 4409. H.J. 2328.
- May 10 79 Amendment H. 4410 filed. H.J. 2342.
- May 11 79 Amendment H. 4410 adopted. H.J. 2345.
- May 11 79 House concurred H. 4409, as amended. H.J. 2345.

- May 11 79 Passed House, ayes 80, nays 3, H.J. 2345. May 11 79 Message from House, with amendment S. 3817. S.J. 1709.
- May 11 79 Senate concurred S. 3817 to H. 4409. S.J. 1716.
- Mav 11 79 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 4, S.J. 1716.
- 79 May 11 Message from Senate. H.J. 2391.
- May 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.
- May 11 79 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2393.
- May 11 79 Signed by President. H.J. 2393.
- May 11 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2393.
- 04 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2643. Jun.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS *

H.F. 758

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act establishing and making an appropriation for an elderly care program.

```
May 07
           79
               Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 2089.
```

- 07 79 Amendment H. 4290 filed. H.J. 2124. May
- May 07 79 Amendments H. 4307, H. 4311 filed, H.J. 2124.
- May 08 79 Amendment H. 4340 filed. H.J. 2176.
- May 08 79 Amendment H. 4340 lost. H.J. 2177.
- May 08 79 Amendment H. 4290 lost. H.J. 2178.
- 08 79 Amendments H. 4334, H. 4352 filed, H.J. 2178. May
- 79 May 08 Amendment H. 4352 adopted. H.J. 2178.
- May 08 79 Amendment H. 4334 as amended, adopted. H.J. 2178.
- 79 May 08 Point of order raised. H.J. 2178.
- 79 May 08 Ruled germane H. 4334. H.J. 2179.
- Mav 08 79 Amendment H. 4338 filed. H.J. 2179.
- 08 79 Amendment H. 4338 adopted, H.J. 2179. Mav
- 79 Amendment H. 4311 as amended, adopted. H.J. 2180. May 08
- May 08 79 Amendment H. 4322 filed. H.J. 2180.
- Mav 08 79 Amendment H. 4322 adopted. H.J. 2180.
- May 08 79 Amendments H. 4307A, H. 4307B adopted. H.J. 2181.
- May 08 79 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 2181.
- 09 79 Explanations of votes. H.J. 2227. May
- 79 May 09 Message from House. S.J. 1609.
- Mav 09 79 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1610.
- 79 May 10 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1680.
- 10 79 May Recommended passage. S.J. 1680.
- May 10 79 Amendment S. 3804 filed. S.J. 1666.
- May : 10 79 Amendment S. 3804 lost. S.J. 1666.
- May 10 79 Amendment S. 3791 filed. S.J. 1667.
- May 10 79 Amendment S. 3791A adopted. S.J. 1667.
- 10 79 Amendment S. 3791B withdrawn. S.J. 1667. May
- 10 79 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 1667. May
- May 10 79 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 4408. H.J. 2321.
- May 10 79 Rule suspended. H.J. 2321.
- 79 May 10 House concurred H. 4408. H.J. 2322.

```
79
               Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 2322.
May 10
May
      10
          79
               Message from House. S.J. 1676.
May
      11
          79
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.
May
      11
          79
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2393.
          79
               Signed by President. H.J. 2393.
May
      11
      11
          79
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 2393.
May
Jun.
      10
          79
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 2644.
```

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * *

H.F. 759

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act to provide a refund of sales and use tax paid on industrial machinery and equipment and certain personal property used for agricultural purposes and making an appropriation. (Formerly H.F. 55).

```
May
      07
          79
               Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 2090.
May
      08
          79
               Amendments H. 4339, H. 4342 filed, H.J. 2194.
Mav
      09
          79
               Amendment H. 4374 filed, H.J. 2229.
               Amendment H. 4399 filed. H.J. 2341.
May
      10
          79
               Amendment H. 4404 filed, H.J. 2342.
          79
May
      10
Mav
      11
          79
               Amendments H. 4420, H. 4428 filed. H.J. 2388.
               * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan.
          80
               Returned to Ways and Means. H.J. 19.
      14
Jan.
      14
          80
               Committee report. H.J. 30.
Jan.
          80
               Recommended amendment, passage, H.J. 30.
      14
Jan.
      14
          80
               Committee amendment H. 5001, H.J. 30.
               Fiscal note, HCS.
Jan.
      18
          80
```

Mar. 11 Amendment H. 5445 filed, H.J. 864. 80

Mar. 14 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 944.

Mar. 14 80 Motion failed. H.J. 945.

Amendment H. 5595 filed, H.J. 1046. Mar. 19 80

80 Amendment H. 5852 filed, H.J. 1351. Apr. 02

H.F. 760

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act providing for the appointment of two additional members to the commission for the blind and making an appropriation for their per diem and expenses.

```
May
      09
          79
               Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 2210.
          79
               Failed to pass House, ayes 49, nays 46, H.J. 2231.
May
      10
               * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 761

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act increasing the individual exemptions allowed under section four hundred fifty point nine (450.9) of the Code for a surviving spouse, son, daughter, father, mother and other lineal descendant in computing the state inheritance tax. (Formerly H.F. 161).

```
May 10 79 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 2244.
```

May 10 79 Amendments H. 4382, H. 4391 filed. H.J. 2286.

May 10 79 Amendment H. 4382 adopted. H.J. 2286.

May 10 79 Amendment H. 4391A withdrawn. H.J. 2287.

May 10 79 Amendments H. 4383, H. 4384, H. 4390 filed. H.J. 2287.

May 10 79 Amendments H. 4391B, H. 4384 adopted. H.J. 2287.

May 10 79 Point of order raised. H.J. 2287.

May 10 79 Ruled germane H. 4390, H.J. 2287.

May 10 79 Amendment H. 4390 withdrawn. H.J. 2287.

May 10 79 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 2288.

May 11 79 Fiscal note. HCS.

May 10 79 Message from House. S.J. 1650.

May 10 79 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1650.

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Drake, Rodgers, Van Gilst, Ramsey, and Baugher. S.J. 133.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Readinger, Hutchins (additional members). S.J. 191.

Mar. 11 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 808.

Mar. 11 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 808.

Mar. 13 80 Fiscal note. SCS.

Apr. 16 80 Amendment S. 5743 filed. S.J. 1510.

H.F. 762

By Halvorson of Clayton and Avenson.

A bill for an act to legalize proceedings taken by the city of Indianola relating to the letting of certain contracts.

```
May 10 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 2244.
```

May 10 79 Proof of publication certified, H.J. 2291.

May 10 79 Committee report. H.J. 2341.

May 10 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 2341.

May 10 79 Passed House, ayes 90, nays 5, H.J. 2291.

May 10 79 Message from House. S.J. 1650.

May 10 79 Read first time, referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1650.

May 10 79 Proof of publication certified. S.J. 1686.

May 11 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1734.

May 11 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 1734.

May 11 79 Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays none, S.J. 1735.

May 11 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 2391.

May 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.

May 11 79 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2393.

May 11 79 Signed by President. H.J. 2393.

May 11 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2393.

Jun. 04 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2644.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Halvorson of Clayton and Avenson.

A bill for an act to legalize proceedings taken by the city of Calmar relating to the letting of certain contracts.

- May 10 79 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 2280.
- May 10 79 Proof of publication certified. H.J. 2312.
- May 10 79 Committee report. H.J. 2341.
- May 10. 79 Recommended passage. H.J. 2341.
- May 10 79 Passed House, ayes 92, nays 5, H.J. 2313.
- May 10 79 Message from House. S.J. 1674.
- May 10 79 Read first time, referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1674.
- May 10 79 Proof of publication certified. S.J. 1686.
- May 11 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1734.
- May 11 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 1734.
- May 11 79 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1735.
- May 11 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 2391.
- May 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.
- May 11 79 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2393.
- May 11 79 Signed by President. H.J. 2393.
- May 11 79 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2393.
- Jun. 01 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2644.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 764

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act making appropriations for capital projects.

- May 10 79 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 2293.
- May 10 79 Amendment H. 4394 filed. H.J. 2308.
- May 10 79 Amendment H. 4394 adopted. H.J. 2308.
- May 10 79 Amendments H. 4395, H. 4401, H. 4405, H. 4398 filed. H.J. 2309.
- May 10 79 Amendments H. 4395, H. 4401, H. 4405 adopted. H.J. 2309.
- May 10 79 Amendment H. 4397 filed. H.J. 2309.
- May 10 79 Amendment H. 4397 withdrawn. H.J. 2309.
- May 10 79 Amendment H. 4398 lost. H.J. 2311.
- May 10 79 Passed House, ayes 94, nays 3, H.J. 2311.
- May 11 79 Message from House. S.J. 1699.
- May 11 79 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1700.
- May 11 79 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1724.
- May 11 79 Recommended passage. S.J. 1724.
- May 11 79 Amendment S. 3818 filed. S.J. 1725.
- May 11 79 Amendment S. 3818 withdrawn. S.J. 1725.
- May 11 79 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 3, S.J. 1725.
- May 11 79 Message from Senate. H.J. 2391.
- May 11 79 Reported correctly enrolled, H.J. 2393.
- May 11 79 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2393.

```
May
      11
           79
                Signed by President. H.J. 2393.
May
      11
           79
                Sent to Governor, H.J. 2393.
```

Jun. 09 79 Item veto, H.J. 2644.

Jun. 09 79 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2644. * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS *

H.F. 765

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to the funding of substance abuse programs by appropriating funds to the Iowa department of substance abuse for administration and program grants and by providing for the transfer of certain funds.

```
Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 2328.
Mav
      10
      10
           79
                Amendments H. 4412, H. 4413, H. 4415 filed. H.J. 2342.
May
Mav
      11
           79
                Amendment H. 4421 filed. H.J. 2361.
Mav
      11
           79
                Rule suspended. H.J. 2362.
           79
                Amendment H. 4421B adopted. H.J. 2362.
Mav
      11
           79
                Ruled out of order H. 4412, H. 4413, H. 4415. H.J. 2362.
May
      11
Mav
      11
           79
                Amendment H. 4423 filed. H.J. 2362.
                Amendment H. 4423 adopted. H.J. 2364.
May
      11
           79
May
      11
           79
                Amendment H. 4421A lost. H.J. 2364.
           79
                Amendments H. 4439, H. 4442 filed. H.J. 2365.
Mav
      11
Mav
           79
                Amendments H. 4439, H. 4442 adopted, H.J. 2365.
      11
May
      11
           79
                Passed House, ayes 90, nays 6, H.J. 2365.
           79
                Message from House. S.J. 1720.
Mav
      11
           79
                Read first time, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1720.
May
      11
           79
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 1724.
May
      11
Mav
      11
           79
                Recommended passage. S.J. 1724.
May
      11
           79
                Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1726.
May
      11
           79
                Message from Senate. H.J. 2391.
           79
Mav
      11
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.
           79
May
      11
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2393.
Mav
      11
           79
                Signed by President. H.J. 2393.
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 2393.
May
      11
           79
Jun. -10
           79
                Signed by Governor. H.J. 2644.
                * * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * *
```

H.F. 766

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act to make an additional appropriation to the department of social services for the aid to dependent children program during the first quarter of the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1979, and relating to aid to dependent children benefits to expectant mothers and to an increase in the level of aid to dependent children payments.

```
Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 2328.
May
      10
           79
```

Amendment H. 4416 filed. H.J. 2346. May 11 79

```
79
               Amendment H. 4429 filed. H.J. 2347.
May 11
               Amendments H. 4416, H. 4429 adopted. H.J. 2347.
Mav
     11
          79
Mav
          79
               Passed House, ayes 70, nays 21, H.J. 2347.
     11
Mav
     11
          79
               Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 2348.
May
     11
          79
               Motion to reconsider vote laid on table, H.J. 2348.
          79
               Motion to reconsider vote laid on table prevailed. H.J. 2348.
Mav
     11
               Motion to reconsider vote, H.J. 2348.
May
     11
          79
May
     11
          79
               Motion to reconsider ruled out of order, H.J. 2348.
Mav
     11
          79
               Message from House, S.J. 1699.
          79
               Read first time, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1700.
May
     11
May
          79
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1724.
     11
May
     11
          79
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1725.
          79
               Passed Senate, aves 46, nays 1, S.J. 1727.
Mav
     11
Mav
     11
          79
               Message from Senate, H.J. 2391.
May
     11
          79
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.
          79
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2393.
May
     11
     11
          79
               Signed by President. H.J. 2393.
May
          79
               Sent to Governor, H.J. 2393.
```

May 11

Jun. 10 79

Mav

11

By Halvorson of Clayton and Avenson.

79

A bill for an act legalizing the execution of the contract for the construction of the state vocational rehabilitation building.

```
May
     11
          79
               Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 2383.
Mav
      11
          79
               Motion to suspend rules prevailed. H.J. 2383.
          79
               Passed House, ayes 54, nays 44, H.J. 2383.
May
     11
     11
          79
               Message from House, S.J. 1729.
May
          79
               Read first time, referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1729.
May
     11
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1737.
May
     11
          79
Mav
     11
          79
               Recommended passage, S.J. 1737.
          79
               Passed Senate, ayes 33, nays 12, S.J. 1738.
May
     11
     11
          79
               Message from Senate. H.J. 2391.
May
          79
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2393.
May
     11
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2393.
May 11
          79
     11
          79
               Signed by President. H.J. 2393.
May
May 11
          79
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 2393.
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 2644.
Jun.
     01
          79
```

Introduced, passed on file. H.J. 2379.

Signed by Governor, H.J. 2644.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 2001

By Brandt, Thompson, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Norland, Krewson, Poffenberger, Larsen and Mullins.

* * * * * END OF 1979 ACTIONS * * * * *

A bill for an act relating to the additional property tax relief for the elderly and disabled.

Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 11. 14 80

Mar. 07 80 Fiscal note, HCS.

H.F. 2002

By Corey.

A bill for an act relating to the meetings and agendas of governmental bodies under chapter twenty-eight A (28A) of the Code.

```
Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 11.
14
```

Feb. 01 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Swearingen, and Brandt. H.J. 335.

H.F. 2003

By Menke.

Feb. 04

A bill for an act to restrict the operation of motor boats by persons less than sixteen years of age.

```
Jan.
           80
                Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 11.
      14
Jan.
      18
           80
                Subcommittee, Holt, Lloyd-Jones, and Larsen. H.J. 148.
```

Jan. 23 80 Committee report. H.J. 188.

Jan. 23 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 188.

Jan. 23 80 Committee amendment H. 5051, H.J. 188.

Amendment H. 5080 filed. H.J. 263. Jan. 29 80

30 80 Amendment H. 5100 filed, H.J. 282. Jan.

Feb. 01 80 Amendment H. 5130 filed, H.J. 353.

Feb. 04 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 357.

80 Ruled germane H. 5100. H.J. 357. Feb. 04 80 Amendment H. 5100 lost. H.J. 357.

Feb. 04 80 Committee amendment H. 5051 lost. H.J. 358.

Feb. 04 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 358.

Feb. 04 80 Ruled germane H. 5080. H.J. 358.

Amendment H. 5080 lost, H.J. 359. Feb. 04 80

Amendment H. 5134 filed. H.J. 359. Feb. 04 80

80 Amendment H. 5134 adopted. H.J. 359. Feb. 04

Feb. Amendment H. 5130 as amended, lost. H.J. 359. 04 80

Feb. 04 80 Passed House, aves 57, navs 41, H.J. 360.

Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 360. Feb. 04 80

Feb. 04 80 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 361.

80 Amendment H. 5142 filed, H.J. 364. Feb. 04

Feb. 05 80 Amendment H. 5150 filed. H.J. 377.

Feb. 07 80 Amendment H. 5181 filed. H.J. 449.

Feb. 11 80 Amendment H. 5196 filed. H.J. 461.

H.F. 2004

By Menke and Tyrrell.

A bill for an act to repeal statutory provisions providing for inspection of jails by the clerks of the district court and county attorneys.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 11.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Welsh, and Clark of Lee. H.J. 336.

H.F. 2005

By Swearingen.

A bill for an act requiring an agency conducting a hearing for vacating and closing a road to send notice of allowed damages to affected property owners and utilities.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 11.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Bennett, and Oxley. H.J. 216.

H.F. 2006

By Swearingen.

A bill for an act relating to antique slot machines. (See Com. Bill H.F. 2481).

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 11.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Holt, Welsh, and Smalley. H.J. 216.

Mar. 07 80 Withdrawn, H.J. 815.

H.F. 2007

By Tyrrell.

A bill for an act to amend the civil rights law by allowing the governor to remove the director of the civil rights commission for cause, requiring the complainant to post bond, and repealing a rule of construction.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 12.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Swearingen, and Brandt. H.J. 336.

H.F. 2008

By Tyrrell.

A bill for an act to require witness signatures on fish and game licenses.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 12.

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, McKean, Hall, and Tyrrell. H.J. 148.

H.F. 2009

By Tyrrell.

A bill for an act increasing the penalties for feticide, attempted feticide and terminating a human pregnancy by an unlicensed person.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 12.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Pelton, Lloyd-Jones, Jesse, Ritsema, and Corey. H.J. 216.

H.F. 2010

By Tyrrell.

A bill for an act relating to uses for certain moneys placed in the schoolhouse fund.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 12.

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Crawford, Krewson, and Spear. H.J. 148.

H.F. 2011

By Tyrrell.

A bill for an act to require establishments that sell meat imported from a foreign country for off the premise comsumption to label the package or container "Imported Meat" and to require establishments that sell or distribute imported meat to post a sign to notify the purchaser that the meat may be imported from a foreign country.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 12.

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Harbor, Tyrrell, and Davitt. H.J. 148.

H.F. 2012

By Groth.

A bill for an act relating to speech and hearing diagnostic services for nonpublic school pupils.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 12.

Jan. 16 80 Amendment H. 2012 filed. H.J. 83.

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Krewson, Perkins, and Diemer, H.J. 148.

Mar. 06 80 Withdrawn. H.J. 793.

H.F. 2013

By Groth.

A bill for an act allowing an exemption from property taxation for alcohol fuel production property.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 12.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Harbor, Lorenzen, and Brandt. H.J. 437.

Mar. 14 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Lageschulte, Lorenzen, and Brandt. H.J. 953.

By Stromer.

A bill for an act to provide that a homestead tax credit may be filed and claimed in only one county in the state.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 13.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, West, Schnekloth, and Norland. H.J. 336.

H.F. 2015

By Clark of Cerro Gordo, Krewson, Hoffmann, Connors and Brandt.

A bill for an act to permit a terminally ill adult to direct the withholding of lifesustaining procedures and providing a penalty.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 13.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Johnson of Howard, Lonergan, and Maulsby. H.J. 216.

H.F. 2016

By Clark of Cerro Gordo.

A bill for an act relating to retirement benefits paid under the Iowa public employees' retirement system.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 13.

H.F. 2017

By Clark of Cerro Gordo.

A bill for an act to require an accident report to include the name of the insurance company of the driver of a vehicle involved in an accident and to provide that this information shall be disclosed to the insurance company of, the attorney for, or the person involved in the accident.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 13.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Schroeder, Jay, and Menke. H.J. 216.

H.F. 2018

By Shimanek.

A bill for an act relating to the modification of a marriage dissolution decree.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 13.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Lonergan, and Conlon. H.J. 216.

HF 2019

By Kirkenslager.

A bill for an act relating to the payment of collective bargaining fees by employees who are not members of a labor union, organization or association which represents their collective bargaining unit and subjecting violators to a penalty.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 13.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Menke, Egenes, and Horn. H.J. 216.

Feb. 15 80 Amendment H. 5237 filed. H.J. 548.

H.F. 2020

By Kirkenslager.

A bill for an act relating to the contributions of members and employers for the Iowa public employees' retirement system.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 14.

H.F. 2021

By Kirkenslager.

A bill for an act relating to the operation of motorcycles and motorized bicycles by providing for the issuance of an instruction permit for the operation of a motorcycle and requiring instruction courses on the operation of motorcycles and motorized bicycles.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation, H.J. 14.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Egenes, Davitt, Jay, Lageschulte, and McKean. H.J. 216.

H.F. 2022

By Hibbs.

A bill for an act relating to reports of communicable disease. (See Com. Bill H.F. 2473).

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 14.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Arnould, and Anderson of Audubon. H.J. 217.

H.F. 2023

By Hibbs.

A bill for an act providing an exemption from the state sales and fuel tax on motor and special fuel used for transporting students under a contract with a school district.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 14.

H.F. 2024

By Hibbs.

A bill for an act providing that the possession of fireworks may be a simple misdemeanor.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 14.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Pelton, Lloyd-Jones, Jesse, Ritsema, and Corey. H.J. 217.

H.F. 2025

By Hibbs.

A bill for an act permitting placement of pets in health care facilities, subject to reasonable rules.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 14.

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Lonergan, Bennett, and Spear. H.J. 148.

H.F. 2026

By Hibbs.

A bill for an act relating to the disposition of conviction and disposition data to criminal justice agencies.

(See Com. Bill H.F. 2556).

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 14.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Swearingen, and Brandt. H.J. 336.

H.F. 2027

By Hibbs.

A bill for an act to allow school personnel and their spouses to be eligible for election to the school board.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 14.

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Menke, Patchett, and Thompson. H.J. 148.

H.F. 2028

By Poffenberger.

A bill for an act authorizing a taxpayer to income average in determining the taxpayer's individual income tax liability for the tax year. Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 15.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Conlon, Lura, Diemer, Shull, Howell, Hall, and Chiodo, H.J. 437.

H.F. 2029

By Poffenberger.

A bill for an act to require annual reporting by certain nonprofit organizations and providing penalties.

(See Com. Bill H.F. 2564).

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 15.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Hoffmann, Lura, and Brandt. H.J. 336.

H.F. 2030

By Hoffmann and Ritsema.

A bill for an act repealing the motorized bicycle and classifying mopeds as motorcycles.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 15.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Egenes, Davitt, Jay, Lageschulte, and McKean. H.J. 217.

H.F. 2031

By Bruner and Rapp.

A bill for an act creating the division of consumer advocacy in the office of the attorney general and prescribing its powers and duties.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 15.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Hoffmann, Johnson of Woodbury, and Woods. H.J. 336.

H.F. 2032

By Clark of Cerro Gordo.

A bill for an act to allow the governor to accept offers made by the United States to retrocede property to the state.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 15.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Hoffmann, Lura, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 336.

H.F. 2033

By Shimanek.

A bill for an act increasing the reimbursement to jurors and witnesses of mileage expenses from fifteen to eighteen cents per mile.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 15.

H.F. 2034

By Spear.

A bill for an act relating to involvement by board members in matters affecting the termination of a teacher's contract.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to Education, H.J. 15.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Lura, Thompson, and Jay. H.J. 217.

H.F. 2035

By Spear.

A bill for an act relating to the use of bodily restraints in taking a child into custody.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 16.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Jesse, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Conlon. H.J. 217.

H.F. 2036

By Spear and Conlon.

A bill for an act providing that law enforcement records concerning children fourteen years of age or older alleged to have committed a delinquent act shall be open to the public.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 16.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Jesse, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Conlon. H.J. 217.

H.F. 2037

By Johnson of Woodbury and Swearingen.

A bill for an act to increase the minimum cost of repairs to public lands and buildings for which bid procedures are required.

(See Com. Bill H.F. 2521).

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 16.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Hoffmann, Lura, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 336.

H.F. 2038

By Johnson of Woodbury.

A bill for an act providing for the reversion of ownership of unused burial sites which are under the control of political subdivisions, including those acquired or conveyed prior to the effective date of this Act.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 16.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Dieleman, and Hanson of Delaware. H.J. 336.

H.F. 2039

By Lind.

A bill for an act relating to the provision of certain guidance, counseling or informational services to minors by public schools.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 16.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Arnould, and Hibbs, H.J. 217:

H.F. 2040

By Lind.

A bill for an act to expressly include marijuana as one of the influencing agents for violations of section three hundred twenty, one point two hundred eighty-one (321.281) of the Code.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 16.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Arnould, and Corey. H.J. 217.

H.F. 2041

By Lind.

A bill for an act providing that law enforcement records concerning children alleged to have committed a delinquent act shall be open to the public.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 17.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Jesse, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Conlon. H.J. 217.

H.F. 2042

By Hanson of Delaware, Avenson, Halvorson of Clayton, Tofte, Shimanek, and Welsh.

A bill for an act to authorize the state conservation commission to regulate dealers in American ginseng.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 17.

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Tofte, Welsh, and Johnson of Howard. H.J. 148.

Feb. 14 80 Committee report. H.J. 520.

Feb. 14 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 520.

Feb. 21 80 Passed House, ayes 94, nays 2, H.J. 622.

```
Feb. 26 80 Message from House. S.J. 578.
```

Feb. 26 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 578.

Feb. 27 80 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 606.

Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Goodwin, Gallagher, and Gratias. S.J. 756.

Mar. 26 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1105.

Mar. 26 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1105.

Apr. 11 80 Passed Senate, ayes 39, nays 1, S.J. 1399.

Apr. 15 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1467.

Apr. 15 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1582.

Apr. 21 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1871.

Apr. 21 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1871.

Apr. 21 80 Signed by President. H.J. 1871.

Apr. 21 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1871.

Apr. 24 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2169.

H.F. 2043

By Lind.

A bill for an act relating to the labeling of safety-closure drug containers.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 17.

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Krewson, Husak, and Horn. H.J. 148.

H.F. 2044

By Lind.

A bill for an act relating to scheduled traffic violations and information required to appear on uniform citation and complaint forms.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 17.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Holt, Welsh, and Conlon. H.J. 217.

H.F. 2045

By Lind.

A bill for an act to establish authority of the boards of directors of area education agencies over busing of nonpublic school pupils.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 17.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Larsen, Perkins, and Spear. H.J. 217.

H.F. 2046

By Johnson of Howard.

A bill for an act prohibiting nudity in public places and providing a penalty.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 17.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Pelton, Lloyd-Jones, Jesse, Ritsema, and Corey. H.J. 217.

H.F. 2047

By Shimanek.

A bill for an act relating to the update of certain statutes of limitations relating to the title to real property.

Jan. 14 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 17.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Smalley, Patchett, and Conlon. H.J. 218.

H.F. 2048

By Halvorson of Webster.

A bill for an act allowing an exemption from property taxation for alcohol fuel production property.

Jan. 15 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 32.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Harbor, Lorenzen, and Brandt. H.J. 437.

Mar. 14 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Lageschulte, Lorenzen, and Brandt. H.J. 953.

H.F. 2049

By Halvorson of Webster.

A bill for an act increasing the amount of bonds and notes of the Iowa housing finance authority which may be outstanding at any time.

Jan. 15 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 32.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Hibbs, Lura, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 336.

Feb. 13 80 Withdrawn, H.J. 500.

H.F. 2050

By Lind.

A bill for an act requiring motor fuel and special fuel dealers to provide certain motor vehicle maintenance and repair services and equipment at their regular place of business.

Jan. 15 80 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 32.

Jan. 25 80' Subcommittee, Crabb, Swearingen, and Bruner. H.J. 218.

H.F. 2051

By Lind.

A bill for an act relating to the imposition of a local property tax and income surtax by residents of a school district to prevent the closing of a school within the district.

Jan. 15 80 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 32.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Johnson of Woodbury, Crawford, and Horn. H.J. 218.

H.F. 2052

By Brandt.

A bill for an act requiring storm shelters in certain mobile home parks and providing a penalty.

Jan. 15 80 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 32.

Jan. 18 80 Subcommittee, Connors, Krewson, and Mullins. H.J. 149.

H.F. 2053

By Miller.

A bill for an act providing for a partial property tax exemption for commercial residential property.

Jan. 15 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 32.

Feb. 14 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

H.F. 2054

By Miller.

A bill for an act providing for the total deduction of medical expenses not compensated for in determining the individual income tax.

Jan. 15 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 32.

Feb. 28 80 Fiscal note, HCS.

H.F. 2055

By Miller.

A bill for an act providing that complaints alleging a child to have committed a delinquent act shall be confidential.

Jan. 15 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 32.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Jesse, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Conlon. H.J. 218.

H.F. 2056

By Menke.

A bill for an act providing for an exemption from the local hotel and motel tax.

Jan. 15 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means, H.J. 33.

H.F. 2057

By Davitt.

A bill for an act requiring that the county commissioner of registration designate the principal of each high school in the county, or the principal's designee, as a deputy commissioner of registration.

Jan. 15 80 Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 33.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Crawford, Hibbs, Branstad, Arnould, and Walter. H.J. 336.

H.F. 2058

By Brandt and Patchett.

A bill for an act to repeal the guest statute.

Jan. 15 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 33.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Smalley, Rapp, and Ritsema. H.J. 218.

H.F. 2059

By Brandt.

A bill for an act providing that the supreme court shall establish a schedule of private process server fees which may be taxed as costs.

Jan. 15 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 33.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Conlon, Patchett, and Welsh. H.J. 218.

H.F. 2060

By Dieleman.

A bill for an act to provide a credit for property taxes levied on commercial property where the increase in valuation for the 1978 assessment year from the 1977 assessment year was in excess of the amount required by the final 1977 equalization order by ten percent or more and making an appropriation.

Jan. 15 80 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 33.

H.F. 2061

By Miller.

A bill for an act relating to the recording or transcription of interviews or other conversations between persons, and to the publication or broadcasting of all or any part of such recordings or transcriptions or summaries or reports thereof.

Jan. 15 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 33.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Walter, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Hibbs. H.J. 218.

H.F. 2062

By Woods, Chiodo and Johnson of Linn.

A bill for an act to repeal chapter four hundred fifty-five C (455C) of the Code relating to mandatory deposits on certain beverage containers.

Jan. 15 80 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 34.

H.F. 2063

By Kirkenslager and Crabb.

A bill for an act authorizing and regulating the sale of real property title insurance.

Jan. 15 80 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 34.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Shull, and Walter. H.J. 218.

H.F. 2064

By Davitt.

A bill for an act relating to the sale of motor fuel containing at least ten percent alcohol distilled from agricultural products by a dealer operating under a dealer franchise.

Jan. 15 80 Introduced, referred to Energy. H.J. 34.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Howell, De Groot, Perkins, Smalley, and Ritsema. H.J. 218.

H.F. 2065

By Davitt.

A bill for an act providing an income tax credit for purchasing or constructing an alcohol fuel production facility which produces from agricultural products grain alcohol for fuel.

Jan. 15 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 34.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Harbor, Lorenzen, and Brandt. H.J. 437.

Mar. 14 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Lageschulte, Lorenzen, and Brandt. H.J. 953.

H.F. 2066

By Davitt.

A bill for an act expanding the guest statute to include passengers of car pools or van pools, providing for a reduced registration fee for vans used in van pools and providing a penalty.

Jan. 15 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 34.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, McKean, Hoffmann, and Davitt. H.J. 218.

H.F. 2067

By Daggett and Tyrrell.

A bill for an act to allow school districts to improve school buildings for energy conservation purposes by the use of the schoolhouse fund.

(See Com. Bill H.F. 2523).

Jan. 15 80 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 34.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Crawford, Krewson, and Spear. H.J. 437.

H.F. 2068

By Walter.

A bill for an act relating to the use of lights by hearses and funeral escort vehicles.

Jan. 15 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 34.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Hoffmann, Oxley, and Pellett. H.J. 218.

H.F. 2069

By Doyle.

A bill for an act providing that the supreme court shall establish by rule the jurisdiction of the district court sitting in small claims.

Jan. 15 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 35.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Patchett, and Corey. H.J. 218.

H.F. 2070

By Doyle.

A bill for an act providing for variation in sentences due to aggravating or mitigating circumstances.

Jan. 15 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 35.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Pelton, Lloyd-Jones, Jesse, Ritsema, and Corey. H.J. 218.

H.F. 2071

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the indexing of the state individual income tax.

```
Jan. 15 80 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 35.
```

- Jan. 16 80 Amendment H. 5006 filed. H.J. 83.
- Jan. 16 80 Fiscal note, HCS.
- Apr. 26 80 Withdrawn. H.J. 2193.

H.F. 2072

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to property taxation by providing additional property tax credits for property owners by increasing the homestead tax credit and the agricultural land tax credit, by providing for the valuation of agricultural structures, commercial property, industrial property, and property valued by the department of revenue at a percentage of its actual value for tax purposes, by providing a procedure to exceed levy limits, by establishing agricultural dwellings as one class of property and combining agricultural buildings with agricultural land into another class of property, by altering the qualification for a county to levy a property tax because of a federal ordnance plant and making the Act retroactive.

```
Jan. 15 80 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 35.
```

- Jan. 15 80 Amendment H. 5004 filed. H.J.,64.
- Jan. 16 80 Amendments H. 5005, H. 5007, H. 5008, H. 5009 filed. H.J. 83.
- Jan. 17 80 Rule suspended, H.J. 89.
- Jan. 17 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 91.
- Jan. 17 80 Ruled not germane H. 5005. H.J. 91.
- Jan. 17 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 92.
- Jan. 17 80 Motion failed, H.J. 92.
- Jan. 17 80 Amendment H. 5011 filed. H.J. 93.
- Jan. 17 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 93.
- Jan. 17 80 Ruled not germane H. 5011. H.J. 93.
- Jan. 17 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 93.
- Jan. 17 80 Motion failed, H.J. 94.
- Jan. 17 80 Amendment H. 5015 filed. H.J. 94.
- Jan. 17 80 Point of order raised. H.J., 100.
- Jan. 17 80 Ruled not germane H. 5015. H.J. 100.
- Jan. 17 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 100.
- Jan. 17 80 Motion failed. H.J. 101.
- Jan. 17 80 Amendment H. 5012 filed. H.J. 101.
- Jan. 17 80 Amendment H. 5012 adopted, H.J. 102.
- Jan. 17 80 Amendment H. 5022 filed. H.J. 102.
- Jan. 17 80 Ruled out of order H. 5022, H.J. 102.
- Jan. 17 80 Amendment H. 5004 lost, H.J. 103.
- Jan. 17 80 Amendment H. 5020 filed. H.J. 103.
- Jan. 17 80 Amendment H. 5020 adopted. H.J. 105.
- Jan. 17 80 Amendment H. 5021 filed. H.J. 105.
- Jan. 17 80 Amendment H. 5023 filed. H.J. 109.
- Jan. 17 80 Amendment H. 5023 adopted. H.J. 109.
- Jan. 17 80 Amendment H. 5021 as amended, lost. H.J. 110.
- Jan. 17 80 Amendment H. 5008 adopted. H.J. 110.

- Amendment H. 5013 filed. H.J. 111. Jan. 17 80 17 80 Amendment H. 5013A lost. H.J. 114. Jan. Jan. 17 80 Amendment H. 5013B lost. H.J. 115. 17 80 Amendments H. 5014, H. 5025 filed, H.J. 115. Jan. Amendment H. 5014 withdrawn, H.J. 115. Jan. 17 80 Jan. 17 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 116. Jan. 17 80 Ruled not germane H. 5025. H.J. 116. Amendment H. 5017 filed. H.J. 116. Jan. 17 80 17 80 Amendment H. 5017 lost, H.J. 117. Jan. 17 Point of order raised, H.J. 118. Jan. 80 Ruled germane H. 5007, H.J. 118. Jan. 17 80 Jan. 17 80 Amendment H. 5007 adopted. H.J. 119. Amendment H. 5026 filed. H.J. 119. Jan. 17. 80 Jan. 17 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 120. 17 80 Ruled not germane H. 5026. H.J. 120. Jan. 17 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 120. Jan. 80 Jan. 17 80 Motion failed. H.J. 121. 17 80 Amendment H. 5028 filed, H.J. 121. Jan. Jan. 17 80 Amendment H. 5029 filed. H.J. 124. Amendment H. 5029 adopted, H.J. 124. 17 80 Jan. 17 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 124. Jan. Jan. 17 80 Ruled not germane H. 5028. H.J. 124. Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 124. Jan. 17 80 Jan. 17 80 Motion failed. H.J. 125. Jan. 17 80 Passed House, ayes 84, nays 14, H.J. 126. Fiscal notes. HCS. Jan. 18 80 Jan. 23 80 Fiscal note. HCS. Jan. 22 80 Message from House. S.J. 144. 22 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 144. Jan. 22 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 167. Jan. 80 Jan. 23 80 Subcommittee, Craft, Readinger, Hester, Rodgers, Van Gilst, Comito, and Junkins. S.J. 171. 80 Jan. 25 Committee meeting report. S.J. 194.
- Jan. 25 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 194.
- 25 Committee amendment S. 5013 filed, S.J. 196. Jan. 80
- Amendment S. 5022 filed. S.J. 251. Jan. 31 80
- Jan. 31 80 Amendments S. 5025, S. 5026, S. 5027 filed. S.J. 252.
- Jan. 31 80 Amendments S. 5028, S. 5029, S. 5031 filed. S.J. 252.
- Feb. 01 80 Committee amendment S. 5013A adopted. S.J. 254.
- Amendment S. 5029 lost. S.J. 255. Feb. 01 80
- Amendment S. 5027 adopted. S.J. 255. Feb. 01 80
- Feb. 01 80 Amendment S. 5033 filed. S.J. 255.
- Feb. 01 80 Amendment S. 5033 withdrawn. S.J. 255.
- Feb. 01 80 Committee amendment S. 5013B as amended, lost. S.J. 256.
- Amendment S. 5036 filed. S.J. 257. Feb. 01 80
- Point of order raised, S.J. 257. Feb. 01 80
- Ruled out of order S. 5036. S.J. 257. Feb. 01 80
- Feb. 01 80 Amendments S. 5037, S. 5042, S. 5045 filed, S.J. 258.
- Feb. 01 80 ′ Points of order raised. S.J. 258.
- Feb. 01 80 Ruled out of order S. 5037, S. 5042, S.J. 258.
- Amendment S. 5028 withdrawn. S.J. 258. Feb. 01 80

- Feb. 01 80 Amendment S. 5045 lost. S.J. 259.
- Feb. 01 80 Point of order raised, S.J. 259.
- Feb. 01 80 Referred to Appropriations, S.J. 259.
- Feb. 01 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 259.
- Feb. 01 80 Recommended passage, S.J. 259.
- Feb. 01 80 Amendments S. 5046, S. 5047 filed. S.J. 260.
- Feb. 01 80 Amendment S. 5046 withdrawn, S.J. 260.
- Feb. 01 80 Amendment S. 5047 adopted, S.J. 260.
- Feb. 01 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 260.
- Feb. 01 80 Ruled in order S. 5022. S.J. 260.
- Feb. 01 80 Amendment S. 5022 lost. S.J. 261.
- Feb. 01 80 Committee amendment S. 5013C as amended, adopted. S.J. 261.
- Feb. 01 < 80 Committee amendment S. 5013D adopted. S.J. 261.
- Feb. 01 80 Amendments S. 5032, S. 5034, S. 5035, S. 5038 filed. S.J. 278.
- Feb. 01 80 Amendments S. 5040, S. 5041, S. 5044 filed, S.J. 278.
- Feb. 01 80 Amendments S. 5048, S. 5049 filed. S.J. 279.
- Feb. 04 80 Points of order raised, S.J. 281.
- Feb. 04 80 Ruled out of order S. 5032, S. 5035, S. 5048, S.J. 281.
- Feb. 04 80 Amendments S. 5031, S. 5026 lost. S.J. 282.
- Feb. 04 80 Amendment S. 5038 adopted, S.J. 282.
- Feb. 04 80 Points of order raised. S.J. 283.
- Feb. 04 80 Ruled out of order S. 5025A as amended, S. 5044, S.J. 283.
- Feb. 04 80 Amendment S. 5034 lost, S.J. 283.
- Feb. 04 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 284.
- Feb. 04 80 Ruled out of order S. 5041. S.J. 284.
- Feb. 04 80 Amendment S. 5051 filed, S.J. 284.
- Feb. 04 80 Amendments S. 5052, S. 5053 filed. S.J. 285.
- Feb. 04 80 Amendment S. 5053 adopted. S.J. 285.
- Feb. 04 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 286.
- Feb. 04 80 Ruled in order S. 5052B. S.J. 286.
- Feb. 04 80 Amendment S. 5055 filed, S.J. 286.
- Feb. 04 80 Amendments S. 5049, S. 5052B, S. 5055 adopted. S.J. 286.
- Feb. 04 80 Amendment S. 5051 as amended, adopted. S.J. 286.
- Feb. 04 80 Ruled out of order S. 5025B, S. 5052A, S.J. 286.
- Feb. 04 80 Amendment S. 5056 filed, S.J. 288.
- Feb. 04 80 Amendment S. 5056 lost. S.J. 288.
- Feb. 04 80 Amendment S. 5040 lost, S.J. 289.
- Feb. 04 80 Passed Senate, ayes 38, nays 11, S.J. 289.
- Feb. 04 80 Secretary's report on correction in amendment S. 5047. S.J. 296.
- Feb. 04 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 297.
- Feb. 05 80 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 5144. H.J. 366.
- Feb. 05 80 Amendments H. 5148, H. 5153, H. 5155, H. 5156 filed. H.J. 377.
- Feb. 05 80 Amendments H. 5158, H. 5159, H. 5160, H. 5162 filed. H.J. 377.
- Feb. 06 80 Amendments H. 5172, H. 5173, H. 5174 filed. H.J. 405.
- Feb. 06 80 Returned from House requested. S.J. 319.
- Feb. 06 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 332.
- Feb. 06 80 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 332.
- Feb. 06 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 333.
- Feb. 06 80 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 333.
- Feb. 06 80 Amendment S. 5052B withdrawn, S.J. 333.
- Feb. 06 80 Amendment S. 5069 filed, S.J. 333.

```
06
           80
Feb.
                Amendment S. 5069 adopted. S.J. 333.
Feb.
      06
           80
                Passed Senate, ayes 38, nays 8, S.J. 333.
Feb.
      06
           80
                Motions filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 334.
Feb.
      06
           80
                Explanation of vote, S.J. 345.
Feb.
           80
      07
                Motions to reconsider withdrawn. S.J. 353.
      07
Feb.
           80
                Message from Senate. H.J. 408.
Feb. 07
           80
                H. 5175 replaces H. 5144. H.J. 416.
Feb.
      07
           80
                Amendment H. 5188 filed. H.J. 421.
Feb.
      07
           80
                Amendment H. 5188 adopted, H.J. 421.
Feb. 07
           80
                Point of order raised. H.J. 421.
Feb.
      07
           80
                Ruled not germane H. 5173. H.J. 421.
Feb. 07
           80
                Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 422.
Feb. 07
           80
                Motion failed, H.J. 422.
Feb.
     07
           80
                Amendment H. 5156 withdrawn, H.J. 423.
Feb. 07
           80
                Point of order raised, H.J. 425.
Feb.
      07
           80
                Ruled not germane H. 5174. H.J. 425.
      07
                Amendment H. 5158 lost. H.J. 426.
Feb.
           80
Feb.
      07
           80
                Amendment H. 5172 withdrawn, H.J. 426.
                Amendments H. 5160, H. 5159 lost, H.J. 427.
Feb.
     07
           80
Feb.
      07
           80
                Amendment H. 5153 lost, H.J. 428.
Feb.
      07
           80
                Point of order raised. H.J. 430.
Feb.
      07
           80
                Ruled not germane H. 5148. H.J. 430.
Feb.
      07
           80
                Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 430.
Feb.
      07
           80
                Motion failed. H.J. 431.
Feb.
           80
      07
                Point of order raised, H.J. 431.
Feb.
      07
           80
                Ruled not germane H. 5162. H.J. 431.
Feb.
      07
           80
                Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 431.
Feb.
      07
           80
                Motion failed. H.J. 432.
Feb.
      07
           80
                Amendment H. 5155 withdrawn, H.J. 432.
           80
                House concurred H. 5175, H.J. 433.
Feb.
      07
      07
Feb.
           80
                Rule suspended. H.J. 433.
Feb.
      07
           80
                Passed House, ayes 58, nays 37, H.J. 433.
Feb.
      07
           80
                Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 434.
Feb.
      07
           80
                Motion to reconsider vote laid on table. H.J. 434.
Feb. 07
           80
                Motion to reconsider vote laid on table prevailed. H.J. 434.
Feb. 11
           80
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 460.
Feb.
     11
           80
                Message from House. S.J. 378.
Feb. 11
           80
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 460.
Feb.
     11
           80
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 460.
```

Feb. 11

Feb. 11 Feb. 14

Feb. 24 80

11 80

80

80

By Tofte.

A bill for an act to prohibit a person from hunting, fishing or trapping on the cultivated, enclosed or posted land of another without the permission of the owner or occupant and providing a penalty.

Signed by President. H.J. 460.

Signed by Governor. H.J. 520.

Became Law by Publication. H.J. 723.

Sent to Governor. H.J. 460.

Jan. 15 80 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 35.

H.F. 2074

By De Groot.

A bill for an act relating to the operation of motorized bicycles and the sale of protective headgear for motorized bicycles and providing a penalty.

Jan. 15 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 35.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Egenes, Davitt, Jay, Lageschulte, and McKean. H.J. 219.

H.F. 2075

By Bruner.

A bill for an act to require the department of job service to make an annual report to the general assembly on the investment portfolio of the Iowa public employees' retirement system fund.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 66.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Crawford, Hansen of O'Brien, Stromer, Brandt, and Dieleman. H.J. 336.

H.F. 2076

By Bruner, Jochum and Lloyd-Jones.

A bill for an act relating to migrant workers and making an appropriation.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 66.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Hoffmann, Horn, and Clark of Cerro Gordo. H.J. 437.

H.F. 2077

By Bruner.

A bill for an act relating to the qualifications of a certified shorthand reporter.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 66.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Jesse, Conlon, and Lonergan. H.J. 219.

H.F. 2078

By Bruner.

A bill for an act to permit persons who have all qualifications of an eligible elector except age to serve on local school district boards of directors.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 66.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Jay, and Wells. H.J. 219.

By Lloyd-Jones.

A bill for an act to delete the terms "lunatic" and "lunatics" from the Code.

Jan.	16	. 80	Introduced, referre	d to	Judiciary	and Law	Enforcement.	H.J. 66	í.
------	----	------	---------------------	------	-----------	---------	--------------	---------	----

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Welsh, Corey, and Clark of Cerro Gordo. H.J. 219.

Feb. 26 80 Committee report. H.J. 662.

Feb. 26 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 662.

Feb. 26 80 Committee amendment H. 5309. H.J. 662.

Apr. 14 80 Rereferred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1560.

H.F. 2080

By Conlon.

A bill for an act relating to the enforcement of monetary judgments.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 66.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Smalley, Johnson of Howard, and Jesse. H.J. 219.

H.F. 2081

By Conlon and Ritsema.

A bill for an act extending coverage under the Iowa Tort Claims Act to regional boards of library trustees and their employees.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 67.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Pelton, Lloyd-Jones, and Rapp. H.J. 219.

H.F. 2082

By Bruner, Bina, Walter and Rapp.

A bill for an act relating to the sale of policies of accident and health insurance, including policies providing medicare supplement coverage, skilled nursing care coverage, hospital confinement indemnity coverage, and specified disease or specified accident coverage and providing penalties.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 67.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Swearingen, and Jesse. H.J. 219.

Jan. 25 80 Amendment H. 5069 filed. H.J. 233.

H.F. 2083

By Anderson of Audubon.

A bill for an act relating to the cost of road or bridge construction projects which require letting by competitive bids.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 67.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Danker, Oxley, and Johnson of Howard. H.J. 336.

H.F. 2084

By Cochran.

A bill for an act relating to indexing the individual exemptions for the state inheritance tax.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 67.

H.F. 2085

By Crabb.

A bill for an act relating to the operation of recreational vehicle parks.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 67.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Lind, Arnould, and Hoffmann. H.J. 219.

H.F. 2086

By Crabb, Connors and Kirkenslager.

A bill for an act relating to workers' compensation by exempting certain families of farm partnerships from coverage, recomputing minimum benefits, creating benefits for temporary partial disability, redefining the healing period, revising the compensation rate for volunteer firemen, allowing compensable medical care outside Iowa, increasing the rate of interest to seven percent on certain payments, updating the definition of payroll taxes, increasing the size of the second injury fund, providing prompt payment of valid, but disputed-liability, claims, and by changing all Code references to worker or workers.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 67.

Jan. 18 80 Amendment H. 5050 filed. H.J. 153.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Pope, Lorenzen, Corey, Gettings, and Jochum. H.J. 219.

Feb. 11 80 Amendment H. 5199 filed. H.J. 461.

H.F. 2087

By Crabb.

A bill for an act eliminating change of venue in criminal actions.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 68.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Pelton, Lloyd-Jones, Jesse, Ritsema, and Corey. H.J. 219.

By Crabb, Daggett and Bennett.

A bill for an act to permit agricultural credit corporations owned by banks to make agricultural purpose consumer loans at interest rates permitted for closed-end consumer loans.

(See Com. Bill H.F. 2486).

```
Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 68.
```

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Schroeder, Crabb, and Byerly. H.J. 219.

Feb. 01 80 Sub., Schroeder, Corey, (new member), Byerly. H.J. 337.

H.F. 2089

By Daggett, Harbor and Mullins.

A bill for an act relating to the executive council providing disaster grants to governmental subdivisions.

```
Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 68.
```

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Hoffmann, Lura, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 337.

Feb. 28 80 Committee report. H.J. 710.

Feb. 28 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 710.

Feb. 28 80 Committee amendment H. 5331. H.J. 710.

Mar. 07 80 Committee amendment H. 5331 adopted. H.J. 819.

Mar. 07 80 Passed House, ayes 87, nays 5, H.J. 819.

Mar. 10 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 846.

Mar. 11 80 Message from House. S.J. 793.

Mar. 11 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 794.

Mar. 12 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 830.

Apr. 03 80 Subcommittee, Rodgers, Drake, and Miller of Marshall. S.J. 1282.

Mar. 28 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1155.

Mar. 28 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1155.

Apr. 02 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1247.

Apr. 08 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 1298.

Apr. 08 80 Point of order raised, S.J. 1309.

Apr. 08 80 Ruled out of order request remain on calendar. S.J. 1309.

Apr. 08 80 Ruled well taken. S.J. 1309.

Apr. 08 80 Returned to State Government. S.J. 1309.

H.F. 2090

By Lind.

A bill for an act to provide that the giving or receiving of emergency first aid or medical assistance shall not constitute the crime of giving or receiving a bribe or illegal gift.

```
Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 68.
```

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Walter, Maulsby, and Clark of Cerro Gordo. H.J. 219.

By Thompson.

A bill for an act relating to speed restrictions in a school district.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 68.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Menke, Binneboese, and Kirkenslager. H.J. 219.

H.F. 2092

By Schroeder.

A bill for an act to provide a maximum admission price to certain extra-curricular activities of school districts.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 68.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Thompson, Lonergan, and Norland. H.J. 220.

H.F. 2093

By Harbor.

A bill for an act limiting the motor fuel tax exemption for gasohol to gasohol mixtures utilizing alcohol derived primarily from Iowa agricultural products or similar commodities and providing a penalty.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 69.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, De Groot, Hummel, and Sherzan. H.J. 220.

H.F. 2094

By Harbor and Schroeder.

A bill for an act expanding the guest statute to include passengers engaged in a car pool.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 69.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Smalley, Rapp, and Ritsema. H.J. 220.

H.F. 2095

By Harbor.

A bill for an act to require the revenues from the sales tax on gasohol to be deposited in the road use tax fund.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 69.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Schnekloth, Binneboese, and Lageschulte. H.J. 220.

Jan. 30 80 Committee report. H.J. 281.

Jan. 30 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 281.

Jan. 30 80 Committee amendment H. 5086, H.J. 281.

Feb. 01 80 Rereferred to Ways and Means, H.J. 314.

Feb. 05 80 Amendment H. 5145 filed, H.J. 377.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Harbor, Lorenzen, and Brandt. H.J. 437.

Mar. 14 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Lageschulte, Lorenzen, and Brandt. H.J. 953.

H.F. 2096

By Harbor.

A bill for an act relating to the amount of the penalty fee for the reinstatement of a grain dealer license that has terminated.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 69.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Crabb, Corey, and Anderson of Jasper. H.J. 220.

H.F. 2097

By Harbor, Krewson and Pope.

A bill for an act relating to the licensing of commercial motor vehicle auctioneers, and making penalties applicable.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 69.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Schroeder, Menke, and Jay. H.J. 220.

H.F. 2098

By Welden.

A bill for an act limiting payment for unused sick leave for certain retired state employees.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 69.

Jan. 25 80 Amendment H. 5067 filed. H.J. 233.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Welden, Harbor, and Miller, H.J. 337.

H.F. 2099

By Kirkenslager and Van Maanen.

A bill for an act allowing members of the United States armed forces on active duty and those honorably discharged who served between the Korean and Vietnam Conflicts to receive the state military service property exemption.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 69.

By Schnekloth and Pellett.

A bill for an act providing for the deduction of the federal income tax accrued for the tax year in computing the state individual income tax for that tax year.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 70.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Conlon, Lura, Diemer, Shull, Howell, Hall, and Chiodo, H.J. 437.

H.F. 2101

By Connolly.

A bill for an act providing for the election of the members of the Iowa state commerce commission.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 70.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Stromer, Swearingen, and Woods. H.J. 337.

H.F. 2102

By Miller.

A bill for an act to prohibit the sale in Iowa of any drug classified as ineffective by the federal food and drug administration.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 70.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Husak, and Arnould. H.J. 220.

H.F. 2103

By Miller.

A bill for an act relating to the payment of taxes imposed under the Social Security Act and the deposit of moneys saved.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 70.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Hibbs, Lura, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 337.

H.F. 2104

By Miller.

A bill for an act relating to the duties, rights and liabilities of persons who operate or ride motorcycles and motorized bicycles while not wearing approved protective headgear, and providing a penalty.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 70.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Welsh, and Holt. H.J. 220.

By Hansen of O'Brien.

A bill for an act relating to the loading and unloading of pupils from school buses.

```
Jan.
      16
           80
                Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 70.
      25
Jan.
```

80 Subcommittee, Menke, Hullinger, and Kirkenslager. H.J. 220.

06 Feb. 80 Committee report. H.J. 404.

Feb. 06 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 404.

Feb. 14 80 Amendment H. 5234 filed. H.J. 525.

Feb. 15 80 Amendment H. 5234 withdrawn, H.J. 533.

Feb. 15 80 Rule suspended. H.J. 533.

Feb. 15 80 Amendment H. 5243 filed. H.J. 533.

Feb. 15 80 Amendment H. 5243 adopted. H.J. 533.

Feb. 15 Passed House, ayes 83, nays 2, H.J. 533. 80

Feb. 18 80 Explanations of votes. H.J. 565.

Feb. 19 80 Message from House. S.J. 493.

Feb. 19 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 493. 80

Feb. 20 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 524. 80

Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Jensen, Scott, and Drake. S.J. 544.

Feb. 27 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 609.

Feb. 27 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 609.

Feb. 27 80 Committee amendment S. 5228 filed. S.J. 611.

Mar. 05 80 Committee amendment S. 5228 adopted. S.J. 692.

Mar. 05 80 Amendment S. 5264 filed. S.J. 718.

Mar. 06 Amendment S. 5278 filed. S.J. 738. 80

Ruled out of order S. 5264. S.J. 743. Mar. 07 80

Mar. 07 80 Amendment S. 5278 adopted. S.J. 744.

Mar. 07 80 Passed Senate, ayes 36, nays 7, S.J. 744.

Message from Senate, with amendment H. 5426. H.J. 849. Mar. 11 80

Apr. 16 80 House concurred H. 5426. H.J. 1689.

Apr. 16 80 Passed House, ayes 96, nays 1, H.J. 1689.

Apr. 17 80 Message from House. S.J. 1511.

Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.

Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2241. Apr. 26 80

Signed by President. H.J. 2241. Apr. 26 80

Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2241.

May 20 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2623.

H.F. 2106

By Anderson of Jasper.

A bill for an act to grant a property tax exemption to privately owned, public use airports.

Jan. 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 70.

By Chiodo.

A bill for an act requiring new moped licensees to be at least sixteen years of age and to pass a driving demonstration.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 71.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Egenes, Davitt, Jay, Lageschulte, and McKean. H.J. 220.

H.F. 2108

By Howell.

A bill for an act relating to the purchase of recycled paper products.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 71.

H.F. 2109

By West.

A bill for an act to increase the maximum interest rate payable on installment contracts for the purchase of school buses.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 71.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Maulsby, and Horn, H.J. 220.

Feb. 05 80 Committee report. H.J. 375.

Feb. 05 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 375.

Feb. 05 80 Committee amendment H. 5143. H.J. 375.

Feb. 19 80 Committee amendment H. 5143 adopted. H.J. 577.

Feb. 19 80 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 577.

Feb. 19 80 Message from House. S.J. 494.

Feb. 19 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 494.

Feb. 20 80 Referred to Education. S.J. 524.

Feb. 28 80 Subcommittee, Carney, Jensen, and Small. S.J. 629.

Mar. 04 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 679.

Mar. 04 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 679.

Mar. 05 80 Amendment S. 5267 filed. S.J. 718.

Apr. 02 80 Returned to Education. S.J. 1250.

H.F. 2110

By Welsh.

A bill for an act relating to motor vehicle inspection requirements.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 71.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Schroeder, Hoffmann, and Miller. H.J. 220.

By Welsh.

A bill for an act to make the county attorney a full-time county officer and to provide for a minimum annual salary.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 71.

H.F. 2112

By Welsh.

A bill for an act to allow a person whose motor vehicle license has been revoked for refusal to submit to a chemical test to apply for a temporary restricted license.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 71.
 Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Bennett, Hinkhouse, and Lageschulte. H.J. 220.

H.F. 2113

By Welsh.

A bill for an act relating to the age of an individual who may be employed to sell or serve alcoholic liquor or beer.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 71.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Lura, and Dieleman. H.J. 337.

H.F. 2114

By Tyrrell.

A bill for an act to authorize local administration of public assistance and general relief and to require participation by recipients in local public works projects.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 71.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Sherzan, and Cusack. H.J. 221.

H.F. 2115

By Bina.

A bill for an act relating to the qualifications for the additional property tax relief for the elderly and disabled.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 72.

H.F. 2116

By Groth and Harbor.

A bill for an act to include classes offered by area schools as eligible for supplementary weighting.

```
Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 72.
```

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Daggett, Lura, and Perkins. H.J. 221.

Feb. 19 80 Fiscal note, HCS.

Feb. 21 80 Committee report. H.J. 629.

Feb. 21 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 629.

Mar. 07 80 Passed House, ayes 92, nays none, H.J. 817.

Mar. 10 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 846.

Mar. 11 80 Message from House, S.J. 793.

Mar. 11 80 Read first time, passed on file, S.J. 794.

Mar. 12 80 Referred to Education. S.J. 830.

Mar. 21 80 Subcommittee, Jensen, Carney, and Calhoon. S.J. 1022.

Mar. 27 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1137.

Mar. 27 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1138.

Apr. 10 80 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1371.

Apr. 18 80 Subcommittee, Approp's., Education. S.J. 1542.

H.F. 2117

By Pellett.

A bill for an act relating to prohibiting the state board of regents from employing graduate students who are not citizens of the United States to teach at the three state universities before the students pass an oral english examination.

```
Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 72.
```

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Menke, Groth, and Norland. H.J. 221.

H.F. 2118

By Walter.

A bill for an act relating to the notice of intended agency action to adopt a rule.

```
Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 72.
```

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Hoffmann, Lura, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 337.

H.F. 2119

By Walter.

A bill for an act requiring judicial magistrates to be licensed to practice law in this state.

```
Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 72.
```

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Patchett, Maulsby, and Pelton. H.J. 221.

By Brandt.

A bill for an act to allow qualified persons who own a life estate in property with a reversionary interest held by a nonprofit corporation or who hold an interest in a horizontal property regime to claim a military service exemption on the property.

Jan. 16 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 72.

Jan. 31 80 Withdrawn. H.J. 303.

H.F. 2121

By Thompson and Mullins.

A bill for an act to allow an income tax deduction for certain expenses incurred in performing voluntary services.

(See Com. Bill H.F. 2511).

Jan. 17 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 86.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Harbor, Lorenzen, and Brandt. H.J. 438.

Feb. 27 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

Apr. 08 80 Withdrawn. H.J. 1403.

H.F. 2122

By Bennett.

A bill for an act relating to the reorganization of school corporations by requiring an informational hearing on each petition for reorganization and by extending the time limitations on a decision by the area education agency board on a petition.

Jan. 17 80 Introduced, referred to Education, H.J. 86.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Stromer, Jay, and Lura. H.J. 221.

H.F. 2123

By Bennett.

A bill for an act to impose a penalty for possession of a fish, game, fur, bird, bird's nest, eggs or plumage, or animal which has been unlawfully caught, taken or killed.

Jan. 17 80 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 86.

H.F. 2124

By Bennett.

A bill for an act providing an annual exemption of bakeries from licensing and inspection when receipts are less than five hundred dollars in one year. (See Com. Bill H.F. 2496).

Jan. 17 80 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 86.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Van Maanen, Bennett, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 221.

H.F. 2125

By Rapp and Brandt.

A bill for an act relating to the composition of impact areas surrounding certain playground equipment and providing a penalty.

Jan. 17 80 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 86.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Connors, Shimanek, and Mullins. H.J. 221.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Lind, Daggett, and Sherzan. H.J. 438.

H.F. 2126

By Ritsema.

A bill for an act relating to expenditures for uniforms and accessories for sheriffs and deputy sheriffs.

Jan. 17 80 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 86.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Schnekloth, Binneboese, and Smalley. H.J. 337.

Feb. 12 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

Apr. 10 80 Withdrawn. H.J. 1486.

H.F. 2127

By Tyrrell.

A bill for an act relating to writing fees charged by hunting, fishing, and trapping license depositaries and the county recorder.

Jan. 17 80 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 86.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Johnson of Howard, Bruner, and Schnekloth, H.J. 337.

Feb. 07 80 Fiscal note, HCS.

H.F. 2128

By Van Maanen.

A bill for an act relating to the distance between electric transmission lines and dwelling houses or other buildings.

Jan. 17 80 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 87.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Pope, Egenes, and Bina. H.J. 221.

H.F. 2129

By Gettings.

A bill for an act to prohibit the purchase of foreign motor vehicles by state agencies, and to impose financial liability for violations.

Jan. 17 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 87.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Hoffmann, Lura, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 337.

H.F. 2130

By Lonergan.

A bill for an act to repeal the power of a city to extend its zoning jurisdiction beyond its corporate limits.

Jan. 17 80 Introduced, referred to Cities. H.J. 87.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Krewson, Bina, and Tyrrell. H.J. 337.

H.F. 2131

By Lonergan.

A bill for an act requiring owners of motor vehicles, under certain circumstances, to identify the drivers of the vehicles.

Jan. 17 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 87.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, McKean, Binneboese, and Kirkenslager. H.J. 221.

H.F. 2132

By Crabb and Johnson of Woodbury.

A bill for an act to provide that collective bargaining agreements with political subdivisions of the state shall have a duration of at least two years.

Jan. 17 80 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 87.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Thompson, Corey, and Gettings. H.J. 221.

Feb. 18 80 Amendment H. 5254 filed. H.J. 570.

H.F. 2133

By Pope and Byerly.

A bill for an act relating to the civil liability resulting from the sale or giving of beer or intoxicating liquor by liquor control licensees or beer permittees.

Jan. 17 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 87.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Patchett, Johnson of Howard, and Ritsema. H.J. 221.

H.F. 2134

By Crabb.

A bill for an act to allow elective officials to repay employee contributions to the Iowa public employees' retirement system refunded to the official and receive credit for service.

Jan. 17 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 88.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Crawford, Hansen of O'Brien, Stromer, Brandt, and Dieleman, H.J. 337.

Feb. 07 80 Amendment H. 5176 filed, H.J. 449.

H.F. 2135

By Schroeder.

A bill for an act relating to the destruction of weeds on privately-owned land and along county highways.

Jan. 17 80 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 88.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Danker, Hullinger, and Branstad. H.J. 337.

H.F. 2136

By Rapp.

A bill for an act to establish a housing court having jurisdiction over landlord and tenant disputes and actions under the housing law.

Jan. 17 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 88.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Smalley, Patchett, and Corey. H.J. 221.

H.F. 2137

By Hinkhouse.

A bill for an act relating to requirements for school facilities.

Jan. 17 80 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 88.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Daggett, Menke, and Patchett. H.J. 221.

H.F. 2138

By Hansen of O'Brien and Hoffmann.

A bill for an act relating to the authority over traffic control and parking of the board of directors of a merged area.

Jan. 17 80 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 88.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Maulsby, Lura, and Wells. H.J. 222.

Jan. 29 80 Committee report. H.J. 262.

Jan. 29 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 262.

Jan. 29 80 Committee amendment H. 5074. H.J. 262.

Jan. 30 80 Amendment H. 5087 filed. H.J. 282.

- Feb. 07 80 Amendments H. 5187, H. 5190 filed. H.J. 450.
- Feb. 11 80 Amendment H. 5195 filed. H.J. 461.
- Feb. 12 80 Committee amendment H. 5074 adopted. H.J. 469.
- Feb. 12 80 Amendment H. 5190 lost. H.J. 469.
- Feb. 12 80 Amendments H. 5195, H. 5087 lost. H.J. 470.
- Feb. 12 80 Amendment H. 5187 withdrawn, H.J. 470.
- Feb. 12 80 Motion to reconsider vote, H.J. 471.
- Feb. 12 80 Motion to reconsider vote failed. H.J. 471.
- Feb. 12 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 472.
- Feb. 12 80 Amendment H. 5207 filed. H.J. 472.
- Feb. 12 80 Motion failed, H.J. 472.
- Feb. 12 80 Passed House, ayes 92, nays 4, H.J. 472.
- Feb. 14 80 Message from House. S.J. 443.
- Feb. 14 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 443.
- Feb. 18 80 Referred to Education, S.J. 486.
- Feb. 28 80 Subcommittee, Taylor, Jensen, and Calhoon. S.J. 629.
- Mar. 28 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1154.
- Mar. 28 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1154.
- Mar. 28 80 Committee amendment S. 5562 filed. S.J. 1157.
- Apr. 10 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1373.
- Apr. 11 80 Committee amendment S. 5562 adopted. S.J. 1394.
- Apr. 11 80 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1394.
- Apr. 15 80 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 6076. H.J. 1583.
- Apr. 24 80 House concurred H. 6076, H.J. 2074.
- Apr. 24 80 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 2075.
- Apr. 24 80 Message from House, S.J. 1685.
- Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.
- Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2241.
- Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. H.J. 2241.
- Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor, H.J. 2241.
- May 19 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2623.

By Hansen of O'Brien.

A bill for an act relating to the regulations for discharging pupils from school buses.

- Jan. 17 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 88.
- Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Menke, Hullinger, and Kirkenslager. H.J. 222.

H.F. 2140

By Van Maanen.

A bill for an act to permit a single individual who is fifty-five years of age or older to qualify and apply for additional property tax relief.

- Jan. 17 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 88.
- Feb. 29 80 Subcommittee, Harbor, Lorenzen, and Brandt. H.J. 723.
- Mar. 14 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Millen, Lorenzen, and Brandt. H.J. 953.
- Apr. 02 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

By Spear and Anderson of Jasper.

A bill for an act providing that a person sentenced for a new offense while committed to the custody of the director of the division of adult corrections shall serve the new sentence in the same facility in which the person is already confined. (See Com. Bill H.F. 2462).

Jan. 17 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 89.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Doyle, Holt, and Welsh. H.J. 222.

Mar. 05 80 Withdrawn. H.J. 769.

H.F. 2142

By Pellett.

A bill for an act relating to the purchase of goods or services by a political subdivision from a member of the political subdivision's governing board. (See Com. Bill H.F. 2467).

Jan. 17 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 89.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Lloyd-Jones, Ritsema, and Johnson of Howard. H.J. 222.

H.F. 2143

By Anderson of Jasper.

A bill for an act to appropriate funds for rural community development.

Jan. 17 80 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 89.

H.F. 2144

By Doyle.

A bill for an act providing for the compensation of innocent victims of criminal acts, and providing penalties for fraudulent claims.

Jan. 18 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 131.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Patchett, Hibbs, Welsh, and Holt. H.J. 222.

H.F. 2145

By Lura, Johnson of Howard, Conlon, Renken, Smalley, Hanson of Delaware and Lorenzen.

A bill for an act relating to the indexing of the state individual income tax.

Jan. 18 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 131.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Conlon, Lura, Diemer, Shull, Howell, Hall, and Chiodo, H.J. 438.

H.F. 2146

By Connors.

A bill for an act relating to the donation of an autopsied body for scientific purposes.

Jan. 18 80 Introduced, referred to Human Resources, H.J. 131.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Bennett, Lind, and Arnould. H.J. 222.

H.F. 2147

By Bina.

A bill for an act requiring motorized bicycle education courses to be taught in grades seven and eight at all approved public and nonpublic schools.

Jan. 18 80 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 132.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Johnson of Woodbury, Lonergan, and Diemer. H.J. 438.

H.F. 2148

By Daggett.

A bill for an act amending section five hundred seventy-two point two (572.2) of the Code to provide that a lien under chapter five hundred seventy-two (572) of the Code does not exist for a subcontractor unless the subcontractor gives notice of the subcontractor's lien rights within five days after labor or materials are first supplied.

Jan. 18 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 132.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Conlon, Holt, and Patchett. H.J. 222.

H.F. 2149

By Cochran.

A bill for an act providing for the allocation of sales tax receipts to the road use tax fund.

Jan. 18 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 132.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Harbor, Lorenzen, and Brandt. H.J. 438.

Feb. 19 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 14 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Millen, Lorenzen, and Brandt. H.J. 953.

H.F. 2150

By Egenes.

A bill for an act to increase the estimated cost of a proposed public improvement above which a city must advertise and receive sealed bids.

Jan. 18 80 Introduced, referred to Cities. H.J. 132.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Tyrrell, Danker, and Hall. H.J. 338.

Apr. 09 80 Withdrawn. H.J. 1464.

H.F. 2151

By Crabb.

A bill for an act exempting from the real estate transfer tax transfers between members of a family and a family partnership or corporation. (See Com. Bill H.F. 2579).

Jan. 18 80, Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 132.

Feb. 29 80 Subcommittee, Harbor, Lorenzen, and Brandt. H.J. 723.

Mar. 14 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Millen, Lorenzen, and Brandt. H.J. 953.

H.F. 2152

By Howell.

A bill for an act requiring an energy disclosure report be submitted to a prospective buyer prior to the conclusion of a purchase agreement for a residence.

Jan. 18 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 132.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Pelton, Anderson of Audubon, and Arnould. H.J. 222.

H.F. 2153

By Egenes.

A bill for an act relating to mandatory deposits for beer kegs.

Jan. 18 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 132.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Lura, and Dieleman. H.J. 338.

H.F. 2154

By Doyle.

A bill for an act to allow the disabled veteran tax credit to be applied to a homestead subsequently acquired by a disabled veteran qualified to receive the tax credit.

Jan. 18 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 133.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Harbor, Lorenzen, and Brandt. H.J. 438.

Mar. 05 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 14 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Millen, Lorenzen, and Brandt. H.J. 953.

Apr. 03 80 Withdrawn, H.J. 1367.

By Daggett.

A bill for an act to allow the area education agency administrators to change school district boundary lines upon the written request of certain property owners.

Jan. 18 80 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 133.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Thompson, Larsen, and Spear. H.J. 438.

H.F. 2156

By Doyle.

A bill for an act relating to the annual registration fee for motor homes.

Jan. 18 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 133.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Menke, Daggett, Oxley, Kirkenslager, and Binneboese. H.J. 222.

Feb. 12 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

Apr. 08 80 Withdrawn. H.J. 1407.

H.F. 2157

By Hoffmann.

A bill for an act relating to the confidentiality of child abuse information.

Jan. 18 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 133.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Rapp, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J.

H.F. 2158

By Howell.

A bill for an act requiring the maintenance and periodic auditing of a personal needs account for each resident of a health care facility on whose behalf the facility receives from the department of social services a cash assistance payment which includes an allowance for the personal needs of that resident.

Jan. 18 80 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 133.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Hoffmann, Krewson, and Sherzan. H.J. 222.

H.F. 2159

By Diemer, Renken, Harbor, Connolly, Pope, Oxley, Hall, Lageschulte, and Clark of Lee.

A bill for an act extending the age limit on four-year operators' and chauffeurs' licenses.

- Jan. 18 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation, H.J. 133.
- Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Pellett, Jay, and Binneboese. H.J. 222.

By Hansen of O'Brien.

A bill for an act repealing the minors' school license.

- Jan. 18 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 133.
- Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Kirkenslager, Hoffmann, and Woods. H.J. 222.
- Jan. 30 80 Committee report. H.J. 280.
- Jan. 30 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 280.
- Jan. 30 80 Committee amendment H. 5089, H.J. 280.
- Jan. 31 80 Amendment H. 5112 filed. H.J. 304.
- Feb. 11 80 Amendment H. 5200 filed. H.J. 461.
- Feb. 12 80 Amendment H. 5200 withdrawn, H.J. 478.
- Feb. 12 80 Amendment H. 5209 filed. H.J. 478.
- Feb. 12 80 Amendment H. 5209 adopted. H.J. 479.
- Feb. 12 80 Committee amendment H. 5089 as amended, adopted. H.J. 479.
- Feb. 12 80 Amendment H. 5112 adopted. H.J. 479.
- Feb. 12 80 Passed House, ayes 53, nays 46, H.J. 479.
- Feb. 12 80 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 485.
- Feb. 12 80 Amendment H. 5215 filed. H.J. 490.
- Feb. 27 80 Amendments H. 5320, H. 5323 filed. H.J. 688.
- Feb. 29 80 Amendment H. 5342 filed. H.J. 729.

H.F. 2161

By Hansen of O'Brien.

A bill for an act to increase the maximum interest rate payable on installment contracts for the purchase of school buses.

- Jan. 18 .80 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 134.
- Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Maulsby, and Horn. H.J. 223.
- Feb. 19 80 Withdrawn, H.J. 578.

H.F. 2162

By Bina.

A bill for an act repealing a conflicting time limitation for filing claims against municipalities.

- Jan. 18 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 134.
- Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Smalley, Arnould, and Doyle. H.J. 223.

H.F. 2163

By Spear.

A bill for an act repealing the prohibition against advertising the sale of tobacco near public schools.

Jan. 18 80 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 134.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Diemer, Norland, and Johnson of Woodbury. H.J. 438.

Feb. 19 80 Committee report. H.J. 585.

Feb. 19 80 Recommended passage, H.J. 585.

Mar. 10 80 Passed House, ayes 72, nays 21, H.J. 842.

Mar. 12 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 882.

Mar. 12 80 Message from House. S.J. 811.

Mar. 12 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 812.

Mar. 13 80 Referred to Education. S.J. 857.

Mar. 21 80 Subcommittee, DeKoster, Gratias, and Small. S.J. 1022.

Mar. 27 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1138.

Mar. 27 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1138.

Apr. 11 80 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1389.

Apr. 15 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1583.

Apr. 17 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1760.

Apr. 17 80 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1760.

Apr. 17 80 Signed by President. H.J. 1760.

Apr. 17 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1760.

Apr. 21 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1955.

H.F. 2164

By Spear.

A bill for an act relating to the provision for a county levy in those counties having an ordnance plant located therein owned by the federal government.

Jan. 18 80 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 134.

H.F. 2165

By Bina.

A bill for an act allowing an individual income tax deduction for expenses incurred in the operation of a motor vehicle in performing charitable services.

Jan. 18 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 134.

Feb. 13 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

H.F. 2166

By Egenes.

A bill for an act increasing the minimum financial responsibility requirements under the Iowa motor vehicle financial and safety responsibility Act.

Jan. 18 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation, H.J. 134.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Menke, Miller, and Schroeder, H.J. 223.

By Poffenberger.

A bill for an act relating to the manner of determining the interest rate to be earned on deposits of state funds.

Jan. 18 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 134.

H.F. 2168

By Welden.

A bill for an act to provide for the reimbursement of expenses incurred by the county and city members of the state functional classification review board and making an appropriation.

```
Jan. 18 80 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 135.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Halvorson of Clayton, and Anderson of Jasper. H.J. 338.

Feb. 07 80 Committee report. H.J. 449.
```

Feb. 07 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 449.

Feb. 19 80 Passed House, ayes 88, nays 8, H.J. 579.

Feb. 21 80 Message from House. S.J. 540.

Feb. 21 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 540.

Feb. 25 80 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 567.

Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Approp's., Transp. & Law Enforcement. S.J. 756.

Apr. 21 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1559. Apr. 21 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1559.

Apr. 23 80 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1610.

Apr. 23 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1980.

Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2241. Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. H.J. 2241

Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. H.J. 2241. Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2241.

May 21 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2624.

H.F. 2169

By Tofte.

A bill for an act relating to contracts for bridge or road construction on secondary roads.

```
Jan. 18 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 135.
```

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Pellett, Hinkhouse, and Kirkenslager. H.J. 223.

Jan. 30 80 Committee report. H.J. 281.

Jan. 30 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 281.

Feb. 05 80 Amendment H. 5146 filed. H.J. 377.

Feb. 07 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

Feb. 11 80 Amendment H. 5198 filed. H.J. 461.

```
Feb.
      12
           80
               Amendment H. 5146 withdrawn, H.J. 480.
Feb.
      12
           80
               Amendment H. 5198 adopted. H.J. 481.
Feb. 12
           80
               Passed House, ayes 94, nays 2, H.J. 481.
Feb. 14
           80
               Message from House. S.J. 443.
Feb. 14
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 444.
           80
Feb.
      18
           80
               Referred to Transportation. S.J. 486.
Feb. 21
           80
               Subcommittee, Goodwin, Coleman, and Jensen, S.J. 544.
Mar. 26
           80
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1105.
Mar. 26
           80
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1105.
Apr. 02
           80
               Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1247.
           80
Apr. 08
               Passed Senate, aves 41, navs 1, S.J. 1302.
Apr. 09
           80
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 1350.
Apr. 10
          80
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1471.
Apr. 17
           80
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1760.
Apr. 17
          80
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1760.
Apr. 17
           80
               Signed by President. H.J. 1760.
```

Apr. 21 H.F. 2170

Apr. 17

By Hansen of O'Brien.

80

80

A bill for an act requiring the use of seat belts by school bus drivers.

Sent to Governor. H.J. 1760.

Signed by Governor, H.J. 1955.

```
80
Jan.
      18
                Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 135.
Jan.
      25
           80
                Subcommittee, Kirkenslager, Gettings, and McKean. H.J. 223.
           80
Feb. 20
                Committee report. H.J. 596.
Feb. 20
           80
                Recommended passage. H.J. 596.
                Amendment H. 5292 filed, H.J. 647.
Feb. 25
           80
Feb.
      26
           80
                Amendment H. 5311 filed, H.J. 662.
Feb.
      28
           80
                Amendments H. 5311, H. 5292 adopted. H.J. 698.
Feb. 28
           80
                Failed to pass House, ayes 40, nays 52, H.J. 698.
```

H.F. 2171

By Chiodo.

A bill for an act relating to the definition of insolvent insurer for purposes of the Iowa insurance guaranty association.

Jan.	22	80	Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 155.
			Subcommittee, Ritsema, Peltoh, and Woods. H.J. 338.
Feb.	05	80	Committee report. H.J. 374.
Feb.	05	80	Recommended passage. H.J. 375.
Feb.	15	80	S.F. 2012 Substituted. H.J. 531.
Feb.	15	80	Withdrawn, H.J. 534.

H.F. 2172

By Menke.

A bill for an act requiring insurance companies to file information with the commissioner of insurance on cases settled out of court.

Jan. 22 80 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 155.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Hibbs, Shull, and Dieleman. H.J. 338.

H.F. 2173

By Oxley.

A bill for an act to repeal the requirement for a meeting before a school district can issue general obligation bonds for construction of a school building.

Jan. 22 80 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 155.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Daggett, Menke, and Patchett. H.J. 438.

H.F. 2174

By Hanson of Delaware and Mullins.

A bill for an act relating to the operation and regulation of public utilities, and requiring the adoption by public utilities of comprehensive energy management programs as a condition precedent to obtaining authority to build new generating capacity, requiring the commerce commission to continually investigate and implement methods of public utility cost accounting and apportionment which promote energy conservation or cost reduction, authorizing the commerce commission to adopt rules enabling public utilities to implement peak-load management techniques involving interruptible service, authorizing the issuance of securities by the Iowa housing finance authority as a source of funds which rate-regulated public utilities may distribute to finance permanent energy conservation improvements in owner-occupied residential housing served by those utilities, and authorizing penalties.

Jan. 22 80 Introduced, referred to Energy. H.J. 156.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Mullins, De Groot, and Doyle. H.J. 338.

Apr. 02 80 Withdrawn, H.J. 1338.

H.F. 2175

By Hanson of Delaware.

A bill for an act relating to the notification of a property owner of delinquent taxes by the county treasurer.

Jan. 22 80 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 156.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Gettings, and Clark of Cerro Gordo. H.J. 338.

H.F. 2176

By Conlon.

A bill for an act authorizing the investment of funds of the Iowa public employees' retirement system in residential real property mortgage loans.

- Jan. 22 80 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 156.
- Jan. 23 80 Rereferred to State Government. H.J. 185.
- Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Crawford, Hansen of O'Brien, Stromer, Brandt, and Dieleman, H.J. 338.

H.F. 2177

By Bina, Tyrrell, Brandt, Lind, Johnson of Howard, Binneboese, Avenson, Connolly, Hinkhouse, Hullinger, Doyle, O'Kane, Pavich, Hansen of O'Brien, Hibbs, Swearingen, Lorenzen, Renken, Gettings, Sherzan, Wells, Krewson, Byerly, Anderson of Jasper, Perkins, Connors, Howell, Cusack, Conlon, Arnould, Lloyd-Jones, Miller, Norland, Smalley, Johnson of Linn, Welsh, Branstad, Tofte, Patchett, Oxley, Jay, Lonergan, Groth, Bruner, Husak, Horn, Woods, Larsen, Crabb, Chiodo, Hall, Diemer, Clark of Lee, Millen, Cochran, Shull, Rapp, Jesse, Davitt, Jochum, Halvorson of Webster, Kirkenslager, Hanson of Delaware, Thompson, Pelton, Dieleman, Lura, Corey, Holt, and Mullins.

A bill for an act relating to the inclusion of Reye's Syndrome as a reportable disease within the rules adopted by the state department of health.

- Jan. 22 80 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 156.
- Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Lind, Husak, and Kirkenslager. H.J. 223.
- Feb. 28 80 Committee report. H.J. 707.
- Feb. 28 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 707.
- Apr. 14 80 Rereferred to Human Resources. H.J. 1560.

H.F. 2178

By Brandt.

A bill for an act to authorize the state department of health, in cooperation with a county, city, or governmental or private nonprofit agency to establish hospice pilot projects and to appropriate state general funds to support the projects.

- Jan. 22 80 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 156.
- Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Bennett, Miller, and Hoffmann. H.J. 223.

H.F. 2179

By Ritsema, Hansen of O'Brien, De Groot, Brandt, Diemer, Corey, Mullins, Poffenberger, Holt, Conlon, Tyrrell, Maulsby, Bruner, Rapp, Welsh, Binneboese and Connolly.

A bill for an act providing for the joint financing by public agencies of electric power facilities and other facilities.

- Jan. 22 80 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 157.
- Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Pope, Pelton, and Walter. H.J. 338.

By Tyrrell.

A bill for an act to allow certain corporations to contract for additional law enforcement services.

- Jan. 22 80 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 157.
- Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Shull, Bruner, and Swearingen. H.J. 338.
- Feb. 13 80 Committee report. H.J. 502.
- Feb. 13 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 502.
- Feb. 13 80 Committee amendment H. 5218, H.J. 502.
- Feb. 19 80 Amendment H. 5257 filed. H.J. 585.
- Mar. 05 80 Committee amendment H. 5218 adopted. H.J. 768.
- Mar. 05 80 Amendment H. 5257 withdrawn, H.J. 768.
- Mar. 05 80 Passed House, aves 92, navs none, H.J. 768.
- Mar. 05 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 769.
- Mar. 06 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 796.
- Mar. 10 80 Message from House. S.J. 766.
- Mar. 10 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 767.
- Mar. 11 80 Referred to County Government. S.J. 805.
- Mar. 14 80 Subcommittee, Briles, Waldstein, and Miller of Des Moines. S.J. 877.
- Mar. 17 80 Committee report. S.J. 917.
- Mar. 17 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 917.
- Mar. 27 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1118.
- Apr. 02 80 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 1, S.J. 1242.
- Apr. 08 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1395.
- Apr. 10 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1497.
- Apr. 10 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1497.
- Apr. 10 80 Signed by President. H.J. 1497.
- Apr. 10 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1497.
- Apr. 14 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1579.

H.F. 2181

By Hummel.

A bill for an act to legalize proceedings taken by the board of directors of the Shellsburg community school district relating to the sale of certain properties.

- Jan. 22 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 157.
- Jan. 23 80 Proof of publication certified. H.J. 186.
- Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Conlon, Holt, and Patchett. H.J. 338.
- Feb. 12 80 Committee report. H.J. 489.
- Feb. 12 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 489.
- Feb. 25 80 Passed House, ayes 87, nays 2, H.J. 635.
- Feb. 26 80 Explanations of votes. H.J. 658.
- Feb. 27 80 Message from House. S.J. 591.
- Feb. 27 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 592.
- Feb. 27 80 Proof of publication certified. S.J. 610.
- Feb. 28. 80 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 631.

```
Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Scott, Deluhery, and Baugher. S.J. 756.
```

Mar. 11 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 807.

Mar. 11 -80 Recommended passage. S.J. 807.

Mar. 26 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1092.

Mar. 26 80 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 2, S.J. 1096.

Mar. 27 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1135.

Mar. 28 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1238.

Apr. 01 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1308.

Apr. 01 80 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1308.

Apr. 01 80 Signed by President. H.J. 1308.

Apr. 01 80 Sent to Governor, H.J. 1308.

Apr. 04 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1443.

H.F. 2182

By Gettings.

A bill for an act relating to restrictions of certain traps.

Jan. 22 80 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 157.

H.F. 2183

By Bennett and Stromer.

A bill for an act relating to the authority of reorganized school districts to levy the schoolhouse tax.

Jan. 22 80 Introduced, referred to Education, H.J. 157.

Feb. 07 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Maulsby, Groth, and Norland. H.J. 438.

Apr. 08 80 Withdrawn, H.J. 1420.

H.F. 2184

By Pelton.

A bill for an act relating to the destruction of weeds by spraying.

Jan. 22. 80 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 157.

H.F. 2185

By Connolly.

A bill for an act relating to the time when expenditures for campaign purposes may be made by candidates for certain public offices.

Jan. 22 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 157.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Crawford, Hibbs, Branstad, Arnould, and Walter. H.J. 338.

By Pelton.

A bill for an act relating to a reduction of the motor vehicle registration fee for vehicles registered by physically handicapped individuals or individuals over the age of sixty-two.

```
Jan. 22 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 158.
```

Jan. 23 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Bennett, Gettings, and Hoffmann. H.J. 223.

H.F. 2187

By Pope.

A bill for an act to permit the serving of food and beverages on the premises of certain tax exempt property.

```
Jan. 22 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 158.
```

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Pope, Diemer, and Chiodo. H.J. 438.

Mar. 25 80 Withdrawn, H.J. 1133.

H.F. 2188

By Conlon.

A bill for an act relating to the state death taxes by repealing the state inheritance tax and replacing it by imposing an additional tax on the estate.

```
Jan. 22 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 158.
```

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Conlon, Lura, Diemer, Shull, Howell, Hall, and Chiodo, H.J. 438.

Mar. 07 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

H.F. 2189

By Oxley.

A bill for an act to exempt from property tax certain property held for future development by a literary, scientific, charitable, benevolent, agricultural or religious institution or society and from which no income is received.

```
Jan. 22 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 158.
```

Feb. 21 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

H.F. 2190

By Howell.

A bill for an act relating to residential energy conservation by requiring existing residential dwellings or portions of existing structures used for dwellings to meet certain thermal efficiency standards upon the transfer of ownership.

Jan. 22 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 158.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Pelton, Rapp, and Ritsema. H.J. 338.

H.F. 2191

By Hansen of O'Brien and Bruner.

A bill for an act relating to the determination of the parent and child relationship and the obligations of parents to their children.

(See Com. Bill H.F. 2516).

Jan. 22 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 158.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Smalley, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Doyle. H.J. 339.

Mar. 18 80 Withdrawn, H.J. 980.

H.F. 2192

By Bina.

A bill for an act to establish special liquor retailers and make corresponding amendments to the Code, including penalty provisions.

Jan. 22 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 159.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, and Dieleman. H.J. 339.

Feb. 18 80 Amendment H. 5248 filed, H.J. 570.

·H.F. 2193

By Johnson of Linn.

A bill for an act prohibiting the sale or attempted sale of athletic event tickets for, more than the authorized purchase price and providing a penalty.

Jan. 22 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 159.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Johnson of Howard, Walter, and Lonergan. H.J. 339.

H.F. 2194

By Woods.

A bill for an act to authorize the commissioner of insurance to extend during certain emergency situations the grace periods for payment of premiums on life insurance policies and accident and health insurance policies.

Jan. 22 80 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 159.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Hibbs, Shull, and Dieleman, H.J. 339.

H.F. 2195

By Hansen of O'Brien.

A bill for an act relating to the issuance of motorized bicycle licenses.

Jan. 22 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 159.

Jan. 25 80 Subcommittee, Egenes, Davitt, Jay, Lageschulte, and McKean. H.J. 223.

H.F. 2196

By Pelton.

A bill for an act to exempt certain interest income from the state individual income tax and making the Act retroactive.

Jan. 23 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 181.

Mar. 19 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

H.F. 2197

By Bruner.

A bill for an act relating to the membership and authority of the Iowa public employees' retirement system investment board.

Jan. 23 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 181.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Crawford, Hansen of O'Brien, Stromer, Brandt, and Dieleman. H.J. 339.

H.F. 2198

By Pelton.

A bill for an act prohibiting the use of salt for snow removal.

Jan. 23 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 181.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Daggett, Jay, and Tofte. H.J. 339.

H.F. 2199

By Poffenberger.

A bill for an act amending section five hundred thirty-five point two (535.2), subsection three (3) of the Code, to establish the federal discount rate as the index for the Iowa usury statute.

Jan. 23 80 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 181.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Schroeder, and Chiodo. H.J. 339.

Feb. 01 80 Amendment H. 5131 filed. H.J. 353.

H.F. 2200

By Brandt.

A bill for an act requiring the temporary continuation of life insurance and accident and health insurance and services under group contracts when an insured ceases to be eligible for group coverage.

Jan. 23 80 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 181.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Crabb, Renken, and Jesse. H.J. 339.

Feb. 25 80 Amendment H. 5297 filed. H.J. 647.

H.F. 2201

By Van Maanen, Holt, Hanson of Delaware, McKean, Daggett, Hansen of O'Brien, De Groot, Pellett, Lageschulte, Danker, Welden, Anderson of Audubon, Branstad, Corey, Tofte, Swearingen, Johnson of Linn and Bennett.

A bill for an act relating to administrative rules which have been delayed for consideration by the general assembly.

Jan. 23 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 181.

H.F. 2202

By Brandt.

A bill for an act increasing criminal statutes of limitations if the victim is a child or mentally ill.

Jan. 23 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 182.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Pelton, Lloyd-Jones, Jesse, Ritsema, and Corey. H.J. 339.

H.F. 2203

By Hinkhouse.

A bill for an act to encourage the construction of earth sheltered dwellings by prohibiting zoning ordinances that specifically exclude earth sheltered construction and by providing an individual income tax credit for earth sheltered dwellings and making the tax provisions retroactive.

Jan. 23 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 182.

H.F. 2204

By Rapp.

A bill for an act prohibiting individuals with liquor control licenses from permitting persons under legal age to enter their premises.

Jan. 23 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 182.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Lura, and Dieleman. H.J. 339.

By Howell.

A bill for an act including certain hazardous materials under the definition of hazardous waste in chapter four hundred fifty-five B (455B) of the Code.

Jan. 23 80 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 182.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Connors, Shimanek, and Mullins. H.J. 438.

H.F. 2206

By Horn.

A bill for an act relating to the purchase of school band uniforms.

Jan. 23 80 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 182.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Larsen, Thompson, and Lonergan. H.J. 439.

H.F. 2207

By Schnekloth.

A bill for an act to exempt interest income from certain financial institutions from the state individual income tax and make the exemption retroactive.

Jan. 23 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 182.

Mar. 21 80 Fiscal note, HCS.

H.F. 2208

By Connors.

A bill for an act relating to the definition of governing body for deferred compensation purposes.

Jan. 23 80 Introduced, referred to Cities. H.J. 182.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Crabb, and Connors. H.J. 339.

Feb. 12 80 Committee report. H.J. 488.

Feb. 12 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 488.

Feb. 26 80 Amendment H. 5310 filed. H.J. 662.

Feb. 27 80 Amendment H. 5322 filed. H.J. 688.

Mar. 13 80 Amendment H. 5512 filed. H.J. 927.

Apr. 14 80 Rereferred to Cities. H.J. 1560.

H.F. 2209

By Patchett and Cusack.

A bill for an act to prohibit mandatory retirement on the basis of age of employees of institutions under the control of the state board of regents.

Jan. 23 80 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 183.

H.F. 2210

By Welden.

A bill for an act relating to the duties and privileges of emergency volunteers and making penalties applicable.

Jan. 23 80 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 183.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Dieleman, and Lageschulte. H.J. 339.

H.F. 2211

By Tyrrell.

A bill for an act relating to the authority of school districts to levy the tax for public recreation purposes.

Jan. 23 80 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 183.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Lura, and Perkins. H.J. 439.

Feb. 21 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

H.F. 2212

By Hullinger.

A bill for an act relating to the notice required for termination of a farm tenancy.

Jan. 23 80 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 183.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Hummel, Halvorson of Webster, and Tyrrell. H.J. 339.

H.F. 2213

By Schroeder.

A bill for an act providing for waiving the platting of land.

Jan. 23 80 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 183.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Branstad, Connolly, and Hanson of Delaware. H.J. 340.

H.F. 2214

By Patchett.

A bill for an act authorizing the public funding of offices for judges of the court of appeals at locations other than the seat of government.

Jan. 23 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 183.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Ritsema, and Patchett. H.J. 340.

H.F. 2215

By Patchett.

A bill for an act amending the Iowa Consumer Credit Code by adding a new article relating to persons who prepare, provide, purchase or use consumer reports, and providing penalties.

Jan. 23 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 183.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Smalley, Lloyd Jones, and Anderson of Audubon. H.J. 340.

H.F. 2216

By Halvorson of Clayton, Clark of Lee, Pope, West, Welden, Hansen of O'Brien, Rapp, Chiodo, Avenson, Perkins, Harbor, Smalley, Byerly, Schnekloth and Diemer.

A bill for an act relating to the payment of costs in a civil action brought by the state.

(See Com. Bill H.F. 2557).

Jan. 23 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 184.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Smalley, Holt, and Patchett. H.J. 340.

Feb. 11 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

H.F. 2217

By Hinkhouse.

A bill for an act relating to the providing of securities in lieu of bond by liquor control licensees and beer permittees.

Jan. 23 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 184.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Lura, and Dieleman. H.J. 340.

H.F. 2218

By Patchett.

A bill for an act relating to unsolicited commercial telephone calls and providing a penalty.

Jan. 23 80 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 184.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Pope, Woods, and Shull. H.J. 340.

H.F. 2219

By Patchett.

A bill for an act relating to the unit pricing of food offered for sale to consumers and providing a penalty.

Jan. 23 80 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 184.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Pope, and Bina. H.J. 340.

H.F. 2220

By Patchett.

A bill for an act creating state park advisory committees, providing for the election of members, and specifying their duties.

Jan. 23 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 184.

H.F. 2221

By Howell.

A bill for an act to provide for the revocation of retail sales tax permits for violations of chapter four hundred fifty-five C (455C) of the Code.

Jan. 23 80 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 184.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Crabb, Bruner, and Johnson of Linn. H.J. 340.

H.F. 2222

By Patchett.

A bill for an act relating to the validity of a marriage.

Jan. 23 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 184.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Lonergan, and Conlon. H.J. 340.

H.F. 2223

By Patchett.

A bill for an act relating to the disclosure of certain costs by public utilities.

Jan. 23 80 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 185.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Crabb, Pope, and Walter. H.J. 340.

H.F. 2224

By Howell.

A bill for an act requiring certain new state buildings to include a solar water heating system.

Jan. 23 80 Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 185.

By Byerly.

A bill for an act prohibiting the employment of out-of-state firms for the purpose of valuation of property for tax purposes.

Jan. 23 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 185.

H.F. 2226

By Van Maanen.

A bill for an act relating to liens imposed for the care of neglected animals.

Jan. 23 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 185.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Johnson of Howard, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Maulsby. H.J. 340.

H.F. 2227

By Miller.

A bill for an act creating a commission to establish interest rate ceilings.

Jan. 25 80 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 198.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Pope, and Chiodo. H.J. 340.

H.F. 2228

By Lura.

A bill for an act amending chapter eighty-two (82) of the Code, relating to door-todoor sales, to authorize the transfer of negotiable instruments three days after the date of sale.

Jan. 25 80 Introducéd, referred to Commerce. H.J. 198.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Pope, and Chiodo. H.J. 340.

H.F. 2229

By Connolly.

A bill for an act relating to the use of common carriers for transporting school pupils.

Jan. 25 80 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 198.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Johnson of Woodbury, Diemer, and Lonergan. H.J. 439.

By Connolly.

A bill for an act to require that persons under the age of eighteen complete a boating safety course in order to be eligible to operate a motorboat.

Jan. 25 80 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 198.

H.F. 2231

By Hullinger, Howell, Gettings, Binneboese, Davitt, and Halvorson of Webster.

A bill for an act exempting from the state sales and use tax the sales of fuel oil used for residential heating.

Jan. 25 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 199.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Harbor, Lorenzen, and Brandt. H.J. 439.

Mar. 14 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Millen, Lorenzen, and Brandt. H.J. 953.

H.F. 2232

By Crabb.

A bill for an act providing that the name of a juvenile taken into custody and accused of committing a delinquent act is a public record.

Jan. 25 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 199.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Conlon, Jesse, and Clark of Cerro Gordo. H.J. 341.

H.F. 2233

By Hullinger.

A bill for an act relating to conditions for removal of schools and school districts from the approved list of schools.

Jan. 25 80 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 199.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Crawford, and Wells. H.J. 439.

H.F. 2234

By Miller.

A bill for an act relating to the provisions of a farm liability insurance policy.

Jan. 25 80 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 199.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Dieleman, and Conlon. H.J. 341.

By Hullinger.

A bill for an act authorizing rural water districts to finance the full cost of construction or purchase of any water district facility.

(See Com. Bill H.F. 2573).

Jan. 25 80 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 199.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Crabb, Johnson of Linn, and Bina. H.J. 341.

H.F. 2236

By Connolly.

A bill for an act relating to the preparation of examinations authorized by the Iowa real estate commission.

Jan. 25 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 199.

H.F. 2237

By Binneboese.

A bill for an act appropriating funds to the energy policy council for residential solar energy construction grants.

Jan. 25 80 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 199.

H.F. 2238

By Walter.

A bill for an act relating to the notice given before commencing an action for forcible entry or detention of real property. (See Com. Bill H.F. 2525).

Jan. 25 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 200.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Smalley, Conlon, and Walter. H.J. 341.

Mar. 26 80 Withdrawn. H.J. 1172.

H.F. 2239

By Johnson of Woodbury.

A bill for an act relating to duties of area education agency boards to encourage and assist school districts to jointly employ personnel, buildings, and equipment.

Jan. 25 80 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 200.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Thompson, Lura, and Perkins. H.J. 439.

Feb. 15 80 Fiscal note, HCS.

- Feb. 21 80 Committee report. H.J. 629.
- Feb. 21 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 629.
- Feb. 21 80 Committee amendment H. 5271. H.J. 629.
- Mar. 07 80 Committee amendment H. 5271 adopted. H.J. 817.
- Mar. 07 80 Passed House, ayes 81, nays 10, H.J. 818.
- Mar. 10 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 846.
- Mar. 11 80 Message from House. S.J. 794.
- Mar. 11 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 795.
- Mar. 12 80 Referred to Education. S.J. 830.
- Mar. 21 80 Subcommittee, Gratias, Taylor, and Brown. S.J. 1022.

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the confidentiality of certain library records.

- Jan. 25 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 200.
- Jan. 31 80 Amendment H. 5108 filed. H.J. 304.
- Feb. 04 80 Amendment H. 5133 filed. H.J. 364.
- Feb. 06 80 Amendment H. 5133 lost. H.J. 394.
- Feb. 06 80 Amendment H. 5108 adopted. H.J. 394.
- Feb. 06 80 Passed House, ayes 92, nays 5, H.J. 394.
- Feb. 07 80 Message from House. S.J. 354.
- Feb. 07 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 354.
- Feb. 11 80 Substituted for S.F. 2136 S.J. 381.
- Feb. 11 80 Amendment S. 5088 filed. S.J. 383.
- Feb. 11 80 Amendment S. 5088 adopted. S.J. 383.
- Feb. 11 80 *Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 2, S.J. 383.
- Feb. 13 80 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 5217. H.J. 493.
- Feb. 20 80 Amendment H. 5269 filed. H.J. 596.
- Feb. 29 80 Amendment H. 5269 adopted. H.J. 715.
- Feb. 29 80 Amendment H. 5338 filed. H.J. 715.
- Feb. 29 80 Amendment H. 5338 adopted. H.J. 715.
- Feb. 29 80 House concurred H. 5217, as amended. H.J. 716.
- Feb. 29 80 Passed House, ayes 74, nays 11, H.J. 716.
- Mar. 04 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5248. S.J. 664.
- Mar. 05 80 Senate concurred S. 5248. S.J. 694.
- Mar. 05 80 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 1, S.J. 694.
- Mar. 07 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 759.
- Mar. 07 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 803.
- Mar. 18 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 996.
- Mar. 18 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 996.
- Mar. 18 80 Signed by President. H.J. 996.
- Mar. 18 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 996.
- Mar. 21 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1108.
- Mar. 27 80 Became Law by Publication. H.J. 1256.

By Daggett.

A bill for an act relating to the penalty for failing to record a conveyance or lease of agricultural land.

Jan. 25 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 200. Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Anderson of Audubon, Smalley, and Doyle, H.J. 341.

H.F. 2242

By Bina.

A bill for an act transferring crime commission activities to the department of public safety.

Jan. 25 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 200.

Jan. 29 80 Rereferred to Transportation. H.J. 256.

Feb. 05 80 Amendment H. 5149 filed. H.J. 377.

Feb. 07 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

H.F. 2243

By Welsh.

A bill for an act permitting the issuance of temporary restricted driving licenses and permits for persons whose privilege to drive has been revoked for refusing to submit to chemical testing for determining the alcohol content of their blood and providing penalties.

Jan. 25 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 200.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Bennett, and Jay. H.J. 341.

H.F. 2244

By Patchett.

A bill for an act relating to filing for changes in utility rates, charges, schedules, or regulations.

Jan. 25 80 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 201.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Pope, Pelton, and Rapp. H.J. 341.

H.F. 2245

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the supplying of dwelling houses, quarters, utilities, provisions and other goods and services for executive heads, assistant executive heads and employees of institutions under the department of social services.

```
25
           80
               Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 201.
Jan.
           80
Jan.
      30
                Amendment H. 5088 filed. H.J. 282.
Feb.
      07
           80
                Amendment H. 5088 adopted. H.J. 409.
      07
Feb.
           80
               Passed House, ayes 94, nays 3, H.J. 409.
Feb.
           80
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 460.
      11
Feb.
      12
           80
               Message from House, S.J. 411.
           80
Feb.
      12
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 412.
Feb.
      13
           80
               Referred to Human Resources, S.J. 435.
Feb.
      21
           80
               Subcommittee, Yenger, Carr, Hulse, and Carney. S.J. 544.
Mar. 04
           80
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 680.
               Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 680.
Mar. 04
           80
Mar. 04
           80
                Committee amendment S. 5252 filed. S.J. 682.
Mar. 27
           80
               Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1118.
Mar. 27
           80
               Committee amendment S. 5252 adopted. S.J. 1119.
Mar. 27
           80
               Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 1119.
           80
Mar. 31
               Message from Senate, with amendment H. 5780. H.J. 1262.
Apr. 08
           80
               House concurred H. 5780. H.J. 1420.
      08
          80
               Passed House, ayes 89, nays none, H.J. 1420.
Apr.
Apr.
      09
           80
               Explanations of votes. H.J. 1465.
           80
               Message from House, S.J. 1341.
Apr. 09
Apr.
     17
           80
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1760.
     17
           80
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1760.
Apr.
Apr.
     17
           80
               Signed by President. H.J. 1760.
           80
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 1760.
Apr.
     17
Apr. 21
           80
               Signed by Governor, H.J. 1955.
```

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the punishment for violation of section three hundred twenty-one point five hundred sixty-one (321.561) of the Code.

```
Jan.
      25
           80
                Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 201.
Jan.
      28
           80
                Amendment H. 5072 filed. H.J. 245.
Feb.
      05
           80
                Amendment H. 5161 filed, H.J. 377.
Feb. 07
           80.
                Amendment H. 5185 filed. H.J. 450.
Feb.
      11
           80
                Amendments H. 5192, H. 5193 filed. H.J. 461.
Feb.
     12
           80
                Amendments H. 5192, H. 5185, H. 5193 lost. H.J. 475.
Feb.
           80
                Amendment H. 5161 withdrawn. H.J. 475.
     12
      12
                Amendment H. 5072 adopted. H.J. 476.
Feb.
           80
Feb.
      12
           80
                Passed House, ayes 95, nays 1, H.J. 476.
     12
           80
Feb.
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 486.
Feb.
      14
           80
                Message from House. S.J. 443.
Feb.
      14
           80
                Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 444.
Feb.
      18
           80
                Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 486.
```

H.F. 2247

By Conlon.

A bill for an act authorizing the Iowa housing finance authority to establish a secondary money market for funds used in financing the construction or acquisition of residential real property.

Jan. 28 80 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 234.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Pope, and Chiodo. H.J. 341.

H.F. 2248

By Brandt.

A bill for an act relating to antique gambling devices, and providing a penalty.

Jan. 28 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 234.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Holt, Welsh, and Smalley. H.J. 439.

H.F. 2249

By Howell.

A bill for an act requiring the installation of plumbing that facilitates the future installation of solar water heating equipment in new single family residences.

Jan. 28 80 Introduced, referred to Energy. H.J. 235.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Pellett, Binneboese, Sherzan, Smalley, and Lind. H.J. 341.

H.F. 2250

By Welsh and Lind.

A bill for an act prohibiting electronic media and photographic coverage of judicial proceedings in the state trial and appellate courts.

Jan. 28 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 235.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Patchett, and Ritsema. H.J. 439.

H.F. 2251

By Spear and Corey.

A bill for an act relating to the classification of portions of the great river road.

Jan. 28 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 235.

Feb. 07 80. Subcommittee, Kirkenslager, Gettings, and Schnekloth. H.J. 439.

H.F. 2252

By Welsh.

A bill for an act providing for a state lottery, establishing a state lottery commission to administer the lottery, establishing a state lottery fund for the deposit of receipts and for the payment of prizes and expenses, providing for the licensing of lottery ticket sales agents, delegating rule-making authority and other administrative authority necessary for the implementation of the Act, making certain acts illegal and prescribing penalties for their commission.

Jan. 28 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 235.

By Brandt and Bina.

A bill for an act prohibiting the sale of excessive or duplicate coverage in insurance or subscriber contracts which are regulated by title twenty (XX) of the Code, and providing penalties.

Jan.	28	80	Introduced,	referred t	o Commerce.	H.J. 235.
Jan.	20	OU	mini vaucea.	Terefred 6	o commerce.	11.0. 200.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Crabb, Hibbs, and Walter. H.J. 341.

Feb. 14 80 Amendment H. 5231 filed. H.J. 525.

Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Johnson of Linn, and Dieleman. H.J. 625.

H.F. 2254

By Perkins.

A bill for an act to amend chapter four hundred fifty-five C (455C) of the Code by defining distributors to include dealers who act as wholesalers and retaining the one cent handling fee.

(See Com. Bill H.F. 2493).

Jan. 28 80 Introduced, referred to Energy. H.J. 235.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Krewson, Perkins, Cusack, McKean, and De Groot. H.J. 341.

Feb. 27 80 Committee report. H.J. 686.

Feb. 27 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 686.

Feb. 27 80 Committee amendment H. 5321. H.J. 687.

H.F. 2255

By Hinkhouse.

A bill for an act relating to the sale of vacated secondary roads.

Jan. 28 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 236.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Bennett, and Hinkhouse. H.J. 439.

H.F. 2256

By Welsh.

A bill for an act relating to the time for appearance in small claims actions.

Jan. 28 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 236.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Pelton, Patchett, and Johnson of Howard. H.J. 439.

H.F. 2257

By Patchett.

A bill for an act repealing chapter five hundred seventy-two (572) of the Code relating to mechanics liens and enacting in lieu thereof sections based upon article five of the uniform simplification of land transfer Act.

Jan. 28 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 236.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Conlon, Rapp, and Ritsema. H.J. 439.

H.F. 2258

By Wells.

A bill for an act relating to the time of taking the oath of office by persons elected to the city council.

Jan. 28 80 Introduced, referred to Cities. H.J. 236.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Hall, Danker, and Clark of Lee. H.J. 341.

Feb. 15 80 Committee report. H.J. 547.

Feb. 15 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 547.

Mar. 06 80 Rule suspended. H.J. 792.

Mar. 06 80 Amendment H. 5380 filed. H.J. 792.

Mar. 06 80 Amendment H. 5380 adopted. H.J. 792.

Mar. 06 80 Passed House, ayes 91, nays none, H.J. 792.

Mar. 10 80 Message from House. S.J. 766.

Mar. 10 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 767.

Mar. 11 80 Referred to Cities, S.J. 805.

Mar. 28 80 Subcommittee, Kudart, Taylor, and Miller of Cerro Gordo. S.J. 1150.

H.F. 2259

By Wells.

A bill for an act relating to city councils.

Jan. 28 80 Introduced, referred to Cities. H.J. 236.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Tyrrell, West, and Groth. H.J. 341.

H.F. 2260

By Kirkenslager.

A bill for an act relating to the eligibility of residents of bordering states to purchase nonresident licenses for the taking of fish, mussels, game, or furbearing animals.

Jan. 28 80 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 236.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Tyrrell, Hall, and Johnson of Howard. H.J. 439.

Feb. 20 80 Committee report. H.J. 596.

Feb. 20 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 596.

Mar. 07 80 Passed House, ayes 92, nays none, H.J. 816.

Mar. 10 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 846.

Mar. 11 80 Message from House. S.J. 794.

Mar. 11 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 795.

Mar. 12 80 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 830.

Mar. 28 80 Subcommittee, Calhoon, Tieden, and Gallagher. S.J. 1150.

By Lonergan, Hansen of O'Brien and Halvorson of Clayton.

A bill for an act relating to the sale of native wines to class "A", class "B", and class "C" liquor control licensees for consumption on the licensed premises. (See Com. Bill H.F. 2529).

Jan. 28 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 236.

Mar. 31 80 Withdrawn, H.J. 1270.

H.F. 2262

By McKean.

A bill for an act relating to the sale of raw milk and to the establishment of county milk commissions.

Jan. 28 80 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 237.

H.F. 2263

By Husak.

A bill for an act relating to the days school may be in session.

Jan. 28 80 Introduced, referred to Education, H.J. 237.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Stromer, Menke, and Groth, H.J. 440.

H.F. 2264

By McKean.

A bill for an act relating to the sale of raw milk, including home delivery and health food stores sales, and establishing county milk commissions.

Jan. 28 80 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 237.

H.F. 2265

By Lind and Brandt.

A bill for an act providing for modifications of the basic allowable growth per pupil for certain eligible school districts.

Jan. 28 80 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 237.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Crawford, Daggett, and Lonergan. H.J. 440.

By Welsh.

A bill for an act relating to the percentage of city fines and forfeitures to be paid to the county.

Jan. 28 80 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 237.

H.F. 2267

By Maulsby.

A bill for an act to authorize the temporary consolidation of certain permanent precincts for purposes of the state primary and general election.

Jan. 28 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 237.

H.F. 2268

By Larsen.

A bill for an act relating to the jurisdiction of a civil service commission to hear and determine appeals involving the rights of civil service employees.

Jan. 28 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 237.

Feb. 18 80 Amendments H. 5251, H. 5252 filed. H.J. 570.

Mar. 21 80 Subcommittee, Hibbs, Pelton, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 1110.

H.F. 2269

By Spear.

A bill for an act relating to the qualifications of court interpreters.

Jan. 28 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 237.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Hibbs, Smalley, Conlon, Lonergan, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 440.

H.F. 2270

By Pope.

A bill for an act relating to the sale of individual policies of accident and sickness insurance, and providing penalties.

(See Com. Bill H.F. 2537).

Jan. 28 80 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 238.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Swearingen, and Dieleman. H.J. 342.

By Howell.

A bill for an act relating to the sale and use of gasohol.

Jan. 28 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 238.

H.F. 2272

By Anderson of Jasper.

A bill for an act providing for a property tax credit for railroad property and making a standing appropriation.

Jan. 28 80 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 238.

Feb. 28 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

H.F. 2273

By Stromer and Doyle.

A bill for an act relating to certified shorthand reporters.

Jan. 28 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 238.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Hibbs, Rapp, and Clark of Cerro Gordo. H.J. 440.

H.F. 2274

By Hinkhouse and McKean.

A bill for an act to require that certain establishments operated for profit remain closed on Sunday and to provide a penalty.

Jan. 28 80 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 238.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Pope, Shull, and Jochum. H.J. 342.

H.F. 2275

By Education.

A bill for an act to provide additional allowable growth for financing programs for gifted and talented children for the 1980-1981 school year.

Jan. 28 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 238.

Jan. 30 80 Amendment H. 5099 filed. H.J. 282.

Feb. 05 80 Amendment H. 5147 filed. H.J. 377.

Feb. 07 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

Feb. 07 80 Amendment H. 5147 withdrawn. H.J. 410.

Feb. 07 80 Amendment H. 5099 lost. H.J. 412.

Feb. 07 80 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 412.

- Feb. 11 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 460.
- Feb. 12 80 Message from House. S.J. 412.
- Feb. 12 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 412.
- Feb. 13 80 Referred to Education, S.J. 435.
- Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Gratias, DeKoster, and Brown. S.J. 544.
- Feb. 28 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 633.
- Feb. 28 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 634.
- Mar. 13 80 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 847.
- Mar. 17 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 960.
- Mar. 21 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1108.
- Mar. 21 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1108.
- Mar. 21 80 Signed by President. H.J. 1108.
- Mar. 21 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1108.
- Mar. 25 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1191.
- Apr. 04 80 Became Law by Publication. H.J. 1873.

By Spear.

A bill for an act relating to engineering and traffic investigations.

- Jan. 28 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 238.
- Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Schroeder, Pellett, and Woods. H.J. 440.

H.F. 2277

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the furlough of misdemeanants and class "A" felons sentenced to and confined in an institution under the jurisdiction of the department of social services.

- Jan. 28 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 239.
- Feb. 06 80 Amendment H. 5169 filed. H.J. 404.
- Feb. 11 80 Amendment H. 5169 adopted. H.J. 457.
- Feb. 11 80 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 457.
- Feb. 11 80 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 457.
- Feb. 11 80 Amendment H. 5169 lost. H.J. 457.
- Feb. 11 80 Passed House, ayes 91, nays 2, H.J. 457.
- Feb. 13 80 Message from House. S.J. 430.
- Feb. 13 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 431.
- Feb. 14 80 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 462.
- Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Yenger, Carr, Hulse, and Carney. S.J. 544.
- Feb. 26 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 586.
- Feb. 26 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 586.
- Feb. 26 80 Committee amendment S. 5215 filed, S.J. 589.
- Mar. 05 80 Committee amendment S. 5215 adopted. S.J. 690.
- Mar. 05 80 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 691.
- Mar. 06 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 735.
- Mar. 07 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 759.

```
80
               Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, S.J. 1212.
Apr. 01
               Message from Senate, with amendment H. 5798. H.J. 1291.
Apr.
     01
          80
Apr.
     25
          80
               Amendment H. 6367 filed. H.J. 2095.
     25
          80
               Amendment H. 6367 adopted, H.J. 2095.
Apr.
     25
               House concurred H. 5798 as amended. H.J. 2096.
Apr.
          80
Apr. 25
          80
               Passed House, aves 63, navs 26, H.J. 2096.
Apr. 25
          80
               Message from House, with amendment S. 5937. S.J. 1725.
Apr. 26
          80
               Senate concurred S. 5937. S.J. 1794.
Apr. 26
          80
               Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 1795.
               Message from Senate. H.J. 2201.
Apr. 26
          80
Apr. 26
          80
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.
Apr. 26
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2241.
          80
               Signed by President. H.J. 2241.
Apr. 26
          80
```

May 22 H.F. 2278

Apr. 26

80

80

By Anderson of Jasper, Davitt, Hullinger, Jay, Groth, Arnould, Husak, Walter, Connors, Halvorson of Webster, Doyle, Pavich, Brandt, Norland, Cusack and Miller.

A bill for an act to increase the appropriation for the medical assistance program for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1980, for the purpose of eliminating the cost-report time lag in reimbursement of intermediate care facilities which care for medical assistance recipients.

Jan. 29 80 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 246.

Sent to Governor, H.J. 2241.

Signed by Governor. H.J. 2624.

H.F. 2279

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to the records of the plans and costs of the construction of county bridges or culverts.

```
Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 247.
Jan.
      29
          80
Feb.
     12
          80
               Passed House, ayes 98, nays none, H.J. 473.
Feb.
     14
          80
               Message from House. S.J. 443.
Feb.
      14
          80
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 444.
Feb.
      18
          80
               Referred to County Government. S.J. 486.
Feb.
     28
          80
               Subcommittee, Brown, Yenger, and Slater. S.J. 629.
Mar. 17
          80
               Committee report. S.J. 917.
Mar. 17
          80
               Recommended passage. S.J. 917.
Mar. 27
          80
               Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1118.
Mar. 27
          80
               Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 1128.
Mar. 28
          80
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 1152.
Mar. 31
          80
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1262.
Apr. 03
          80
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1389.
          80
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1389.
Apr. 03
          80
               Signed by President. H.J. 1389.
Apr. 03
Apr. 03
          80
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 1389.
Apr. 07
          80
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 1443.
```

By Diemer, Lind, Perkins, Hansen of O'Brien, Stromer and Groth.

A bill for an act relating to the recording of agency agreements for joint or cooperative action.

```
Jan. 29 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 247.
```

Feb. 26 80 Amendment H. 5315 filed. H.J. 663.

Feb. 27 80 Committee report. H.J. 687.

Feb. 27 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 687.

Mar. 07 80 Amendment H. 5315 adopted. H.J. 811.

Mar. 07 80 Passed House, ayes 85, nays none, H.J. 811.

Mar. 10 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 846.

Mar. 11 80 Message from House. S.J. 794.

Mar. 11 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 795.

Mar. 12 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 830.

Apr. 03 80 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Miller of Marshall, and Brown. S.J. 1282.

Mar. 28 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1155.

Mar. 28 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1155.

Apr. 08 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 1298.

Apr. 08 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 1309.

Apr. 08 80 Ruled out of order request remain on calendar. S.J. 1309.

Apr. 08 80 Ruled well taken. S.J. 1309.

Apr. 08 80 Returned to State Government. S.J. 1309.

H.F. 2281

By Johnson of Woodbury.

A bill for an act to provide that collective bargaining agreements with political subdivisions of the state shall be for two years.

Jan. 29 80 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 247.

Feb. 01 80 Subcommittee, Thompson, Corey, and Gettings. H.J. 342.

Feb. 18 80 Amendment H. 5253 filed. H.J. 570.

H.F. 2282

By Egenes.

A bill for an act repealing the requirement that any school bus must stop prior to crossing any railroad track.

Jan. 29 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 247.

By Bruner.

A bill for an act to repeal the Iowa personal net income tax deduction for political contributions.

Jan. 29 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 247.

H.F. 2284

By Johnson of Linn, Tyrrell, Brandt, Hoffmann and Egenes.

A bill for an act relating to strip searches subsequent to arrest. (See Com. Bill H.F. 2495).

Jan. 29 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 247.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Pelton, Lloyd-Jones, Jesse, Ritsema, and Corey. H.J.

Mar. 27 80 Withdrawn, H.J. 1206.

H.F. 2285

By Pellett and Crabb.

A bill for an act relating to the gathering of members of a governmental body for travel purposes under the open meetings law.

Jan. 29 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 247.

H.F. 2286

By Maulsby.

A bill for an act relating to operation of county compensation boards, including terms of office and publication requirements.

Jan. 29 80 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 248.

Jan. 31 80 Amendment H. 5113 filed. H.J. 305.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Gettings, and Johnson of Howard, H.J. 440.

H.F. 2287

By Crabb.

A bill for an act removing the ceiling on interest rates for loan or credit transactions involving the construction as acquisition of residential property.

Jan. 29 80 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 248.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Pope, and Chiodo. H.J. 440.

By Rapp.

A bill for an act relating to the method of adopting rules of procedure in probate.

Jan. 29 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 248.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Jesse, and Smalley. H.J. 440.

H.F. 2289

By Maulsby.

A bill for an act relating to the detention of juvenile runaways.

Jan. 29 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 248.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Jesse, Conlon, and Clark of Cerro Gordo. H.J. 440.

H.F. 2290

By Anderson of Jasper.

A bill for an act relating to property tax deferral for property owners sixty-five years of age or older and making an appropriation.

Jan. 29 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 248.

Mar. 07 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

H.F. 2291

By Brandt.

A bill for an act providing for the employment of a citizen's aide within the department of insurance, and making an appropriation for that purpose.

Jan. 29 80 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 248.

Feb. 04 80 Amendment H. 5135 filed. H.J. 364.

Feb. 07 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Pope, Dieleman, and Crabb. H.J. 440.

H.F. 2292

By Van Maanen.

A bill for an act providing an individual income tax credit for the care of a handicapped individual.

Jan. 29 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 248.

Feb. 29 80 Subcommittee, Conlon, Lura, Diemer, Shull, Howell, Hall, and Chiodo, H.J. 723.

Mar. 05 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

H.F. 2293

By Gettings.

A bill for an act to authorize counties to levy a tax for the support of ambulance service provided under authority of the county board of supervisors, under certain circumstances.

(See Com. Bill H.F. 2507).

Jan. 29 80 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 249.

Feb. 15 80 Subcommittee, Shull, Hullinger, and Swearingen. H.J. 539.

Feb. 21 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

H.F. 2294

By Johnson of Linn.

A bill for an act relating to reports filed by financial institutions with the Iowa housing finance authority under chapter five hundred thirty-five A (535A) of the Code.

Jan. 29 80 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 249.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Pope, Crabb, and Chiodo. H.J. 440.

H.F. 2295

By Lura.

A bill for an act relating to the application of the open meetings law to the subcommittees of a governmental body.

Jan. 29 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 249.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Lloyd-Jones, and Anderson of Audubon. H.J. 441.

H.F. 2296

By Kirkenslager and Wells.

A bill for an act increasing the tax on cigarettes with tax revenues to be used for fire protection purposes.

Jan. 29 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 249.

Apr. 21 80 Amendments H. 6269, H. 6270 filed. H.J. 1875.

By Cochran.

A bill for an act relating to soil conservation including qualification for the agricultural land tax credit and making appropriations.

Jan. 29 80 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 249.

Feb. 07 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

H.F. 2298

By Husak.

A bill for an act relating to prohibiting the adding of a gratuity to a guest check in restaurants and other food and drink establishments open to the public.

Jan. 29 80 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 249.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Pope, Dieleman, and Crabb. H.J. 441.

H.F. 2299

By Daggett and Anderson of Jasper.

A bill for an act relating to the dates on which school districts count special education students and report the count to the department of public instruction.

Jan. 29 80 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 249.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Stromer, Hansen of O'Brien, and Horn, H.J. 441.

Feb. 19 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

Feb. 19 80 Committee report, H.J. 585.

Feb. 19 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 585.

Mar. 07 80 Rule suspended. H.J. 820.

Mar. 07 80 Amendment H. 5404 filed. H.J. 820.

Mar. 07 80 Amendment H. 5404 adopted. H.J. 820.

Mar. 07 80 Passed House, ayes 86, nays 4, H.J. 820.

Mar. 10 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 846.

Mar. 11 80 Message from House. S.J. 799.

Mar. 11 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 800.

Mar. 12 80 Referred to Education. S.J. 830.

Mar. 21 80 Subcommittee, DeKoster, Jensen, and Orr. S.J. 1022.

Mar. 27 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1138.

Mar. 27 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1138.

Apr. 11 80 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1391.

Apr. 15 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1583.

Apr. 21 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1871.

Apr. 21 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1871.

Apr. 21 80 Signed by President. H.J. 1871.

Apr. 21 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1871.

Apr. 24 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2170.

By Welsh.

A bill for an act to extend voting rights on questions of annexation to qualified voters within two miles of the territory to be annexed.

Jan. 29 80 Introduced, referred to Cities. H.J. 250.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, West, Clark of Lee, and Groth. H.J. 441.

H.F. 2301

By Woods.

A bill for an act relating to the annual registration fee of motor homes and recreational vehicles.

Jan. 29 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 250.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Hoffmann, Schnekloth, and Woods. H.J. 441.

Feb. 12 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

H.F. 2302

By Patchett.

A bill for an act to repeal the exemptions of employees of the Iowa commission for the blind from collective bargaining and merit employment.

Jan. 29 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 250.

H.F. 2303

By Pelton.

A bill for an act relating to contract and bid requirements for solid waste agencies organized under chapter twenty-eight E (28E) of the Code.

Jan. 29 80 Introduced, referred to Cities. H.J. 250.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Diemer, Pavich, and Hanson of Delaware. H.J. 441.

H.F. 2304

By Larsen.

A bill for an act relating to the alcoholic content of beer and alcoholic liquor.

Jan. 29 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 250.

By Diemer, Husak, Smalley, Avenson, Lind, Lageschulte, Branstad, and Schnekloth.

A bill for an act to allow county conservation boards to exchange property.

```
    Jan. 29 80 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 250.
    Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Johnson of Howard, Hullinger, and Swearingen. H.J. 441.
```

 Mar. 04
 80
 Committee report. H.J. 750.

 Mar. 04
 80
 Recommended passage. H.J. 750.

 Mar. 14
 80
 Amendment H. 5530 filed. H.J. 957.

 Mar. 18
 80
 Amendment H. 5530 adopted. H.J. 977.

 Mar. 18
 80
 Passed House, ayes 92, nays none, H.J. 977.

Mar. 20 80 Message from House. S.J. 974.

Mar. 20 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 975.

Mar. 21 80 Referred to County Government. S.J. 1024.

Mar. 25 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1069. Mar. 25 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1069.

Mar. 25 80 Amendment S. 5521 filed. S.J. 1073.

Mar. 27 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1118.

Mar. 27 80 Amendment S. 5551 filed. S.J. 1140.

Apr. 02 80 Amendment S. 5521 adopted. S.J. 1246.

Apr. 02 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 1246.

Apr. 02 80 Ruled out of order S. 5551. S.J. 1246.

Apr. 02 80 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 1246. Apr. 08 80 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 5899. H.J. 1395.

Apr. 15 80 House concurred H. 5899. H.J. 1603.

Apr. 15 80 Passed House, ayes 88, nays none, H.J. 1603.

Apr. 15 80 Message from House. S.J. 1465.

Apr. 21 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1871.

Apr. 21 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1871.

Apr. 21 80 Signed by President. H.J. 1871.

Apr. 21 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1871.

Apr. 21 80 Signed by Governor, H.J. 1872.

H.F. 2306

By Anderson of Jasper.

A bill for an act authorizing the commissioner of public health to apply to district court for appointment of a receiver for a health care facility, as an alternative to suspending, revoking or refusing to renew the facility's license, and authorizing a resident or the care review committee of a health care facility to file a similar application.

Jan. 29 80 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 250.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, De Groot, Bennett, and Husak. H.J. 441.

By Pelton.

A bill for an act relating to the rights of foster parents concerning a termination of parental rights hearing involving their foster child.

Jan. 29 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 251.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Conlon, and Jesse. H.J. 441.

H.F. 2308

By Rapp, Lloyd-Jones and Hinkhouse.

A bill for an act relating to affairs and decedents, missing persons, protected persons, minors, incapacitated persons and certain others and constituting the Uniform Probate Code; consolidating and revising aspects of the law relating to wills and intestacy and the administration and distribution of estates of decedents, missing persons, protected persons, minors, incapacitated persons and certain others; ordering the powers and procedures of the court concerned with the affairs of decedents and certain others; providing for the validity and effect of certain nontestamentary transfers, contracts and deposits which relate to death and appear to have testamentary effect; providing certain procedures to facilitate enforcement of testamentary and other trusts; making uniform the law with respect to decedents and certain others; repealing inconsistent legislation.

- Jan. 29 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 251.
- Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee. (Art.I Introduction), H.J. 441.
- Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Ritsema, and Patchett. H.J. 441.
- Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, (Art.II Intestate Succession). H.J. 441.
- Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Pelton, Anderson of Audubon, and Arnould. H.J. 441.
- Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, (Art.II Wills). H.J. 441.
- Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Smalley, Lloyd-Jones, and Johnson of Howard. H.J. 441.
- Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, (Art.III Probate of Wills & Administration). H.J. 442.
- Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Ritsema, Smalley, Rapp, Jesse, Walter, and Clark of Cerro Gordo. H.J. 442.
- Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, (Art.III Small Estates). H.J. 442.
- Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Rapp, Smalley, Ritsema, Jesse, and Clark of Cerro Gordo, H.J. 442.
- Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, (Art.IV Ancillary Administration). H.J. 442.
- Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Jesse, Conlon, Maulsby, Lloyd-Jones, and Corey. H.J.
- Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, (Art.V Conservatorship). H.J. 442.
- Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Welsh, Hibbs, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Lonergan. H.J. 442.
- Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, (Art.VI Monprobate Transfers). H.J. 442.
- Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Doyle, Holt, Welsh, Pelton, and Johnson of Howard. H.J. 442.
- Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, (Art.VII Trusts). H.J. 442.
- Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Patchett, Walter, Corey, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Conlon, H.J. 442.

```
Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, (Art. VIII Effective Dates), H.J. 442.
```

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Conlon, Patchett, and Anderson of Audubon. H.J. 442.

H.F. 2309

By Welsh and Bruner.

A bill for an act prohibiting group policies of life, accident or health insurance from excluding from coverage employees and employees' spouses and dependents on the basis of their eligibility for medical assistance under chapter two hundred forty-nine A (249A) of the Code.

```
Jan. 29 80 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 251.
```

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Pope, Dieleman, and Crabb. H.J. 442.

H.F. 2310

By Lageschulte, Rifsema, Pope, Dieleman, Cochran, Doyle, Shull and Jay.

A bill for an act to establish an Iowa tuition differential grant and to provide for its payment from a fund established in the Act.

```
Jan. 29 80 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 251.
```

Feb. 07 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Thompson, Crawford, and Jay. H.J. 442.

H.F. 2311

By Holt, Hansen of O'Brien, Menke and Groth.

A bill for an act to legalize the proceedings of the board of supervisors of Clay county, Iowa, relating to the issuance of county building bonds and the levy of taxes for the payment of the principal and interest on the bonds.

```
Jan. 29 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 252.
```

Feb. 12 80 Committee report. H.J. 489.

Feb. 12 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 489.

Feb. 18 80 Passed House, ayes 96, nays 1, H.J. 561.

Feb. 18 80 Message from House. S.J. 476.

Feb. 18 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 477.

Feb. 18 80 Proof of publication certified. S.J. 483.

Feb. 19 80 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 501.

Feb. 27 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 609.

Feb. 27 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 609.

Feb. 28 80 Subcommittee, Kudart, Slater, and Rush. S.J. 629.

Mar. 03 80 Passed Senate, ayes 36, nays 7, S.J. 642.

Mar. 05 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 753.

Mar. 06 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 796.

Mar. 06 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 796.

Jan. 30 80 Proof of publication certified, H.J. 276.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Smalley, Walter, and Anderson of Audubon. H.J. 442.

Mar. 06 80 Signed by President. H.J. 796.

Mar. 06 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 796.

Mar. 10 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 846.

Mar. 18 80 Became Law by Publication. H.J. 1191.

H.F. 2312

By Norland.

A bill for an act relating to the valuation of property pursuant to chapter four hundred fifty (450) of the Code.

Jan. 30 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 264.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Conlon, Lura, Diemer, Shull, Howell, Hall, and Chiodo. H.J. 443.

Feb. 28 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

H.F. 2313

By Connolly.

A bill for an act relating to reseeding the topsoil of open ditches with prairie grass seed.

Jan. 30 80 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 264.

Feb. 06 80 Amendment H. 5170 filed. H.J. 404.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Larsen, Lloyd-Jones, and Menke. H.J. 443.

H.F. 2314

By O'Kane.

A bill for an act relating to the income tax exemption for annuities received from the United States civil service retirement and disability trust fund.

Jan. 30 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 264.

Feb. 29 80 Subcommittee, Harbor, Lorenzen, and Brandt. H.J. 723.

Mar. 05 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 14 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Millen, Lorenzen, and Brandt. H.J. 953.

Apr. 15 80 Withdrawn. H.J. 1612.

H.F. 2315

By Anderson of Jasper.

A bill for an act requiring publication of a statement of the economic impact of a proposed administrative rule.

Jan. 30 80 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 265.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Pope, Dieleman, and Crabb. H.J. 443.

Mar. 07 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

By Connolly.

A bill for an act relating to the transition of roads from the primary road system to the secondary road system.

Jan. 30 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 265.

H.F. 2317

By Connolly.

A bill for an act requiring issurers of lender credit cards and seller credit cards to pay the charges for telephone calls from cardholders when related to billing errors.

Jan. 30 80 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 265.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Pope, Dieleman, and Crabb. H.J. 443.

H.F. 2318

By Larsen, Van Maanen, Swearingen, Conlon, Bina, Tyrrell, Gettings, Crabb, Cusack, Kirkenslager, Lind, Hanson of Delaware, Danker, Wells and Welsh.

A bill for an act doubling the penalties for certain public offenses committed against a person sixty five years of age or older.

Jan. 30 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement, H.J. 265.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Patchett, Maulsby, and Clark of Cerro Gordo. H.J. 443.

H.F. 2319

By Connolly.

A bill for an act relating to use of conservation tillage in fall plowing of land in Iowa.

Jan. 30 80 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 265.

Feb. 15 80 Subcommittee, Hummel, De Groot, and Hinkhouse. H.J. 539.

H.F. 2320

By Stromer and Hansen of O'Brien.

A bill for an act relating to eligibility of health care facilities to participate in the state medical assistance program, and making an appropriation.

Jan. 30 80 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 265.

Jan. 31 80 Rereferred to Appropriations. H.J. 288.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, West, Stromer, and Cusack. H.J. 443.

By Norland.

A bill for an act to allow certain persons whose property taxes are suspended by the county board of supervisors to apply for and receive the extraordinary property tax credit allowed against the homestead.

Jan. 30 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 265.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Harbor, Lorenzen, and Brandt. H.J. 443.

Mar. 10 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 14 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Millen, Lorenzen, and Brandt. H.J. 953.

Apr. 03 80 Withdrawn, H.J. 1368.

H.F. 2322

By Connolly.

A bill for an act relating to public gas and electric company meters.

Jan. 30 80 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 266.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Crabb, Swearingen, and Walter. H.J. 443.

H.F. 2323

By O'Kane.

A bill for an act relating to the duration of contracts of teachers.

Jan. 30 80 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations, H.J. 266.

H.F. 2324

By Horn.

A bill for an act relating to the maximum age limits set by the civil service commission for police officers and fire fighters.

Jan. 30 80 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations, H.J. 266.

Feb. 07 80 Amendment H. 5177 filed. H.J. 449.

H.F. 2325

By Welden.

A bill for an act relating to the sewage works construction fund and the payment of eligible costs of sewage works construction.

Jan. 30 80 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources, H.J. 266.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Van Maanen, O'Kane, and Johnson of Howard. H.J. 443.

By Brandt.

A bill for an act relating to the inspection of vehicles and providing a civil fine and penalties.

Jan. 30 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 266.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, McKean, Gettings, and Lageschulte. H.J. 443.

H.F. 2327

By Cochran, Harbor, Hullinger, Davitt, Branstad, Halvorson of Webster, Lonergan and Connors.

A bill for an act to exempt certain holders of federal permits to manufacture alcohol for use as fuel, from the requirement of obtaining a state manufacturer's permit.

Jan. 30 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 266.

Feb. 11 80 Rereferred to Ways and Means. H.J. 460.

Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Harbor, Lorenzen, and Brandt. H.J. 625.

Mar. 05 80 Fiscal note, HCS.

Mar. 14 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Lageschulte, Lorenzen, and Brandt. H.J. 954.

H.F. 2328

By Stromer.

A bill for an act allowing the operation of a golf cart on the highway under certain circumstances.

Jan. 30 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 266.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Tofte, Davitt, and Pellett. H.J. 443.

H.F. 2329

By Krewson, Pope, Larsen, Hoffmann, Lorenzen, Crawford, Shimanek, Hibbs and Thompson.

A bill for an act providing for a renter's credit to an individual for the renting of the individual's principal residence.

Jan. 30 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 267.

H.F. 2330

By De Groot.

A bill for an act relating to the payment of fees by nonprofit organizations for ownership or use of outdoor advertising devices.

Jan. 30 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 267.

By Welsh, Connolly and Gettings.

A bill for an act providing for appointment by the board of supervisors of the trustees of a county public hospital.

Jan. 30 80 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 267.

H.F. 2332

By Pope.

A bill for an act relating to the laying of water mains along highways.

Jan. 30 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 267.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Pelton, Lloyd-Jones, and Anderson of Audubon. H.J. 443.

H.F. 2333

By Davitt and Crabb.

A bill for an act relating to the regulation by the commissioner of insurance of self-insured accident or health insurance plans or programs offered to employees.

Jan. 30 80 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 267.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Pope, Dieleman, and Crabb. H.J. 443.

H.F. 2334

By Horn.

A bill for an act requiring license plates for motor trucks that weigh four tons or less to include the county name.

Jan. 30 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 267.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Bennett, Oxley, and Schroeder. H.J. 444.

H.F. 2335

By Jay.

A bill for an act relating to the mandatory revocation of an operator's license for drag racing.

Jan. 30 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 267.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Hoffmann, and Jay. H.J. 444.

By Kirkenslager, Woods, Chiodo, Johnson of Woodbury, Dieleman, Daggett, Tyrrell, Anderson of Audubon, Perkins, Holt, Van Maanen, Swearingen, Menke, Johnson of Howard, Lind, Branstad, Hansen of O'Brien, McKean, Howell and Shull.

A bill for an act to permit handicapped persons, paraplegic persons, and persons sixty-five years of age or older to use studded pneumatic tires from October fifteenth of each year to April fifteenth of the following year.

Jan. 30 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 268.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Kirkenslager, Davitt, and Tofte. H.J. 444.

H.F. 2337

By Kirkenslager, Bina, Thompson and Poffenberger.

A bill for an act making supplemental appropriations from the general fund of the state to the state department of transportation for public transit purposes, including the implementation of a state assistance program for reimbursement of fuel costs, acquisition of public transportation vehicles, and providing additional transportation services.

Jan. 30 80 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 268.

H.F. 2338

By Welsh.

A bill for an act providing for the issuance of one frontally displayed license plate for specialized mobile equipment, dump trucks, cement trucks, and tar trucks.

Jan. 30 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 268.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Tofte, and Hullinger. H.J. 444.

H.F. 2339

By Hall.

A bill for an act providing for certain elderly and disabled property owners to file a claim for reimbursement of property taxes paid in the 1979-1980 fiscal year.

Jan. 30 80 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 268.

Apr. 03 80 Withdrawn. H.J. 1367.

H.F. 2340

By Education.

A bill for an act to establish a dissolution commission, prescribe its duties, and provide for the dissolution of a school district.

```
80
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 268.
Jan.
      30
Feb.
           80
                Amendments H. 5201, H. 5202 filed. H.J. 462.
      11
      12
           80
                Amendment H. 5201 adopted. H.J. 482.
Feb.
Feb.
      12
           80
                Amendment H. 5202 adopted. H.J. 483.
                Rule suspended, H.J. 483.
Feb.
      12
           80
Feb.
      12
           80
                Amendment H. 5212 filed. H.J. 483.
           80
                Amendment H. 5212 adopted. H.J. 484.
Feb.
      12
Feb.
      12
           80
                Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 484.
Feb.
           80
                Message from House. S.J. 443.
      14
Feb.
      14
           80
                Read first time, passed on file, S.J. 444.
      18
           80
                Referred to Education, S.J. 486.
Feb.
      28
           80
                Subcommittee, Gratias, DeKoster, and Orr. S.J. 629.
Feb.
           80
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 1264.
Apr.
      02
                Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1264.
      02
           80
Apr.
      02
           80
                Committee amendment S. 5631 filed. S.J. 1267.
Apr.
Apr. 09
                Amendment S. 5685 filed, S.J. 1352.
           80
                Referred to State Government, S.J. 1372.
Apr.
      10
           80
Apr.
     11
           80
                Committee report. S.J. 1397.
Apr. 11
           80
                Recommended passage. S.J. 1397.
Apr. 11
           80
                Committee amendment S. 5631 adopted. S.J. 1397.
Apr.
     11
           80
                Amendment S. 5685 adopted. S.J. 1398.
                Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 1398.
     11
           80
Apr.
                Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1399.
     11
           80
Apr.
                Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1428.
     14
           80
Apr.
           80
                Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1429.
Apr.
      14
                Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1429.
Apr.
     14
           80
                Amendment S. 5685 lost. S.J. 1429.
           80
Apr.
     14
           80
                Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1429.
Apr.
      14
           80
                Message from Senate, with amendment H. 6082. H.J. 1583.
Apr.
      15
      25
           80
                House concurred H. 6082. H.J. 2097.
Apr.
Apr.
      25
           80
                Passed House, ayes 94, nays none, H.J. 2097.
      25
           80
                Message from House. S.J. 1725.
Apr.
           80
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.
Apr.
      26
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2241.
      26
           80
Apr.
                Signed by President. H.J. 2241.
      26
           80
Apr.
```

Apr.

May 17 80

26 80

By County Government.

A bill for an act to increase the fee for transfers made in the transfer books by the county auditor.

```
Jan. 30 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 268. Feb. 11 80 Fiscal note. HCS.
```

Sent to Governor. H.J. 2241.

Signed by Governor. H.J. 2624.

Feb. 14 80 Referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 508.

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to the storage of a registered snowmobile.

Jan. 30 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 269.

Feb. 18 80 S.F. 2124 Substituted, H.J. 559.

Feb. 18 80 Withdrawn, H.J. 560.

H.F. 2343

By Cochran.

A bill for an act making gasohol subject to the motor fuel tax based upon a percent of the retail price and making coordinating amendments.

Jan. 31 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 283.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Harbor, Lorenzen, and Brandt. H.J. 444.

Mar. 14 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Lageschulte, Lorenzen, and Brandt. H.J. 954.

Mar. 27 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

H.F. 2344

By Pope.

A bill for an act repealing the statutory restriction on the use of due-on-sale clauses in real property loan agreements.

Jan. 31 80 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 284.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Conlon, Ritsema, and Rapp. H.J. 444.

H.F. 2345

By Thompson.

A bill for an act to increase the maximum tax levy for the improvement, maintenance and replacements of county public hospitals.

Jan. 31 80 Introduced, referred to County Government, H.J. 284.

Feb. 14 80 Amendment H. 5232 filed. H.J. 525.

Feb. 15 80 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Oxley, and Johnson of Linn. H.J. 539.

Mar. 13 80 Fiscal note, HCS.

H.F. 2346

By Hummel.

A bill for an act relating to the reversion of railroad property outside of a city or contiguous to agricultural land in a city.

Jan. 31 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 284.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Jesse, and Clark of Cerro Gordo. H.J. 444.

H.F. 2347

By Hansen of O'Brien and Bruner.

A bill for an act relating to a setoff against income tax refunds of certain accured and liquidated debts due and owing for the care, support or maintenance of a child. (See Com. Bill H.F. 2554).

Jan. 31 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 284.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Daggett, Bennett, and Husak. H.J. 444.

Mar. 14 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

H.F. 2348

By Dieleman.

A bill for an act relating to the enforcement of the state's gambling laws.

an. 31 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 284.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Holt, Welsh, and Smalley. H.J. 444.

H.F. 2349

By Bruner.

A bill for an act to amend chapter four hundred twenty-six (426) of the Code, by requiring the filing of a claim to receive the agricultural land tax credit, limiting the tax credit to the first six hundred thousand dollars of assessed value of agricultural land owned by a resident and authorizing a double tax credit for tracts of agricultural land which are farmed organically.

Jan. 31 80 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 284.

Feb. 15 80 Subcommittee, Hummel, De Groot, and Hinkhouse. H.J. 540.

Feb. 19 80 Fiscal note, HCS.

H.F. 2350

By Rapp.

A bill for an act requiring any issuer of a lender credit card or seller credit card who permits the use of the card to purchase gasoline to also permit the use of the card to purchase gasohol, and providing a civil penalty.

Jan. 31 80 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 285.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Pelton, Pope, and Woods. H.J. 444.

By Norland.

A bill for an act relating to employer contribution rates for employers newly subject to the unemployment compensation law and for employers with increasing numbers of employees.

Jan. 31 80 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 285.
 Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Pope, Lorenzen, Corey, Gettings, and Jochum. H.J. 625.

H.F. 2352

By Howell.

A bill for an act transferring ten percent of two-thirds of the net retail sales tax receipts to the road use tax fund and the state public transit assistance plan.

Jan. 31 80 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 285.

Mar. 05 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

H.F. 2353

By Anderson of Jasper.

A bill for an act relating to the billing information supplied to gas and electric public utilities.

Jan. 31 80 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 285.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Crabb, Egenes, and Dieleman. H.J. 444.

H.F. 2354

By Bina.

A bill for an act relating to the limitation on garnishment.

Jan. 31 80 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations, H.J. 285.

H.F. 2355

By Daggett and Pellett.

A bill for an act to legalize and validate the proceedings of the board of directors of the area education agency 14 in the counties of Montgomery, Adams, Taylor, Ringgold, Union, Adair, Madison, Clarke, Decatur, Page, Lucas, Wayne and Pottawattamie, in connection with an election authorizing a lease-purchase agreement and the lease-purchase authorization.

- Jan. 31 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 285,
- Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Conlon, Welsh, and Holt. H.J. 444.
- Feb. 12 80 Committee report, H.J. 489.
- Feb. 12 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 489.
- Feb. 25 80 Proof of publication certified. H.J. 631.
- Feb. 25 80 Passed House, ayes 85, nays 6, H.J. 638.
- Feb. 26 80 Explanations of votes. H.J. 658.
- Feb. 27 80 Message from House. S.J. 591.
- Feb. 27 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 592.
- Feb. 27 80 Proof of publication certified. S.J. 610.
- Feb. 28 80 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 631.
- Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Kudart, Briles, and Rush. S.J. 756.
- Mar. 25 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1070.
- Mar. 25 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1070.
- Mar. 26 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1092.
- Mar. 26 80 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 1, S.J. 1094.
- Mar. 27 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1135.
- Mar. 28 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1238.
- Apr. 01 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1308.
- Apr. 01 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1308.
- Apr. 01 80 Signed by President. H.J. 1308.
- Apr. 01 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1308.
- Apr. 04 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1443.
- Apr. 24 80 Became Law by Publication. H.J. 2644.

By Schnekloth.

A bill for an act providing a school bond surtax for the payment of school bonds.

- Jan. 31 80 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 286.
- Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Daggett, Johnson of Woodbury, and Groth. H.J. 444.
- Feb. 28 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

H.F. 2357

By Jay.

A bill for an act to legalize proceedings taken by the board of supervisors of Appanoose county relating to the sale of certain properties.

- Jan. 31 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 286.
- Feb. 05 80 Proof of publication certified. H.J. 371.
- Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Conlon, Rapp, and Johnson of Howard. H.J. 445.
- Feb. 12 80 Committee report. H.J. 489.
- Feb. 12 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 489.
- Feb. 28 80 Passed House, ayes 89, nays 2, H.J. 703.
- Mar. 03 80 Message from House. S.J. 640.
- Mar. 03 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 641.
- Mar. 03 80 Proof of publication certified, S.J. 654.

Mar. 04 80 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 677.

Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Kudart, Rush, and Baugher. S.J. 756.

Mar. 25 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1070.

Mar. 25 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1070.

Mar. 26 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1092.

Mar. 26 80 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1095.

Mar. 27 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1135.

Mar. 28 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1238.

Apr. 01 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1308.

Apr. 01 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1308.

Apr. 01 80 Signed by President. H.J. 1308.

Apr. 01 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1308.

Apr. 04 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1443.

H.F. 2358

By Bina.

A bill for an act to establish a consignment relationship between artists and art dealers for the sale of the artist's works.

Jan. 31 80 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 286.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Conlon, Ritsema, and Jochum. H.J. 445.

H.F. 2359

By Schroeder.

A bill for an act relating to the Iowa Administrative Procedure Act.

Jan. 31 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 286.

H.F. 2360

By Connolly.

A bill for an act providing for the creation, management, and administration of a protected water area system in this state.

Jan. 31 80 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources, H.J. 286.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Hummel, Pellett, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 445.

H.F. 2361

By Lorenzen.

A bill for an act relating to the fuel efficiency of state-owned motor vehicles.

Jan. 31 80 Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 286.

By Welsh, Hanson of Delaware, Binneboese, Miller, Connolly and Branstad.

A bill for an act requiring the submission of evidence of liability insurance as a condition precedent to the registration of a motor vehicle.

Jan. 31 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 286.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Menke, Miller, and Schroeder. H.J. 445.

H.F. 2363

By Horn.

A bill for an act to establish a supplementary retirement income program under applicable sections of the Internal Revenue Code.

Jan. 31 80 Introduced, referred to State Government: H.J. 286.

Feb. 19 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

H.F. 2364

By Mullins.

A bill for an act to define group day care homes as an additional category of child care facility regulated under chapter two hundred thirty-seven A (237A) of the Code, and to provide for the registration of group day care homes by the department of social services.

Jan. 31 80 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 287.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Hoffmann, Lonergan, and Shimanek. H.J. 445.

H.F. 2365

By Hansen of O'Brien.

A bill for an act to legalize proceedings taken by the board of supervisors of Osceola county relating to the sale of certain properties.

Jan. 31 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 287.

Feb. 06 80 Proof of publication certified. H.J. 402.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Arnould, and Conlon. H.J. 445.

Feb. 27 80 Committee report. H.J. 687.

Feb. 27 80 Recommended passage, H.J. 687.

Mar. 07 80 Passed House, ayes 85, nays none, H.J. 812.

Mar. 10 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 846.

Mar. 11 80 Message from House. S.J. 794.

Mar. 11 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 795.

Mar. 11 80 Proof of publication certified. S.J. 804.

Mar. 12 80 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 830.

Mar. 21 80 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Scott, and Slater. S.J. 1022.

Mar. 25 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1070.

Mar. 25 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1070.

Mar. 26 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1092.

Mar. 26 80 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 2, S.J. 1095.

Mar. 27 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1135.

Mar. 28 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1239.

Apr. 01 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1308.

Apr. 01 80 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1308.

Apr. 01 80 Signed by President. H.J. 1308.

Apr. 01 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1308.

Apr. 04 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1443.

H.F. 2366

By Bina.

A bill for an act relating to the consignment of art works.

Jan. 31 80 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 287.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Pelton, Pope, and Woods. H.J. 445.

H.F. 2367

By Brandt.

A bill for an act to allow assessors to mail forms for claiming a homestead tax credit or a military service exemption to persons within the assessor jurisdiction.

Jan. 31 80 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 287.

H.F. 2368

By Lind.

A bill for an act requiring mandatory liability insurance coverage for motor vehicles and providing a penalty.

Jan. 31 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 287.

Feb. 18 80 Amendment H. 5249 filed. H.J. 570.

H.F. 2369

By Sherzan.

A bill for an act relating to refunds upon the return of goods to a merchant by a consumer and providing a penalty.

Jan. 31 80 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 287.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Shull, and Bina. H.J. 445.

By Avenson.

A bill for an act relating to the construction of pipelines.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 306.

Feb. 15 80 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Swearingen, and Walter. H.J. 540.

H.F. 2371

By Lloyd-Jones, Perkins, Pavich, Bruner, Davitt, Cusack, Johnson of Linn, McKean, Hall, Crabb, Cochran, Halvorson of Webster, Binneboese, Danker and Wells.

A bill for an act to contract with the national railroad passenger corporation for railroad passenger service and making an appropriation therefor.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 306.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Menke, Lageschulte, Pellett, Hullinger, Davitt, Oxley, and Egenes. H.J. 445.

H.F. 2372

By Chiodo.

A bill for an act relating to consumer credit transactions involving a savings and loan association.

(See Com. Bill H.F. 2572).

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 307.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Pope, and Walter. H.J. 445.

H.F. 2373

By Lloyd-Jones.

A bill for an act to authorize a county board of supervisors to suspend property taxes on certain railroad property proposed to be abandoned if the railroad corporation agrees to continue rail service.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 307.

H.F. 2374

By Husak.

A bill for an act making an appropriation to the Iowa development commission to reserve space for Iowa at the energy expo to be held in 1982.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 307.

By Thompson.

A bill for an act relating to the rate of interest payable on interest-bearing bonds and warrants and other obligations issued by public agencies and on special assessments levied by public agencies.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 307.

Apr. 26 80 Withdrawn. H.J. 2197.

H.F. 2376

By Anderson of Jasper.

A bill for an act establishing a financial assistance program to enable developmentally disabled individuals to remain in or to return to their homes.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 307.

Feb. 15 80 Subcommittee, Bennett, Arnould, and Daggett. H.J. 540.

H.F. 2377

By Crabb.

A bill for an act relating to the protection of senior citizens and other tenants in the conversion of residential real estate from rental status to cooperative or condominium ownership.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 307.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Johnson of Howard, Ritsema, and Arnould. H.J. 445.

Feb. 14 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

H.F. 2378

By Jesse.

A bill for an act providing that the county court expense fund may be used to supplement costs of the county juvenile detention and shelter care facilities.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to County Government, H.J. 308.

H.F. 2379

By Husak, Renken and Hummel.

A bill for an act increasing an annual appropriation from the state general fund to support an Indian settlement officer.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 308.

By Mullins.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of city evacuation routes.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Cities. H.J. 308.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Larsen, Crabb, and Wells. H.J. 445.

H.F. 2381

By Daggett.

A bill for an act to establish state area school aid and provide for its allocation and administration and to make an appropriation.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 308.

Feb. 15 80 Subcommittee, Stromer, Larsen, and Norland. H.J. 540.

H.F. 2382

By Hullinger.

A bill for an act relating to the duties of county and city assessors.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 308.

Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Clark of Lee, Howell, and Smalley. H.J. 625.

H.F. 2383

By Chiodo.

A bill for an act increasing the minimum financial responsibility requirements for property damage under the Iowa motor vehicle financial and safety responsibility Act.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 308.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Menke, Davitt, and Schroeder. H.J. 445.

H.F. 2384

By Larsen.

A bill for an act to provide for a compact on midwestern regional education.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 308.

Feb. 15 80 Subcommittee, Maulsby, Larsen, and Wells. H.J. 540.

H.F. 2385

By O'Kane.

A bill for an act relating to a local fuel tax, providing for state administration, and providing penalties.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 309.

Mar. 19 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

H.F. 2386

By Thompson.

A bill for an act making a supplemental appropriation to the municipal assistance fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1980.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 309.

Apr. 26 80 Withdrawn. H.J. 2197.

H.F. 2387

By Menke, Holt and De Groot.

A bill for an act relating to the number of members for merged area boards and their corresponding area education agency boards.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 309.

Feb. 15 80 Subcommittee, Johnson of Woodbury, Diemer, and Spear. H.J. 540.

H.F. 2388

By Jesse.

A bill for an act amending section six hundred thirteen A point seven (613A.7) of the Code to authorize the governing body of a municipality to collect proceeds from the tax levy provided in that section as a fund for the payment of claims arising under chapter six hundred thirteen A (613A) of the Code.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 309.

H.F. 2389

By O'Kane.

A bill for an act appropriating from the road use tax fund moneys for the resurfacing of memorial drive in Sioux City, Iowa.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 309.

H.F. 2390

By Anderson of Jasper and Avenson.

A bill for an act relating to unemployment compensation contribution rates and benefit eligibility requirements.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 309.

By Avenson.

A bill for an act to establish a season for the taking of deer by the use of muzzle-loaded muskets and rifles and other primitive firearms.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 309.

Feb. 15 80 Subcommittee, Larsen, Holt, and Cochran. H.J. 540.

H.F. 2392

By Avenson.

A bill for an act relating to the conservation commission establishing a rule to allow a handicapped individual to use a crossbow.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 310.

Feb. 15 80 Subcommittee, Johnson of Howard, Johnson of Woodbury, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 540.

H.F. 2393

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the use of polygraph examinations as a condition of employment.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations, H.J. 310.

Feb. 06 80 Amendment H. 5171 filed. H.J. 404.

Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Kirkenslager, Gettings, and Lorenzen. H.J. 625.

Feb. 29 80 Committee report, H.J. 726.

Feb. 29 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 726.

Mar. 05 80 Amendments H. 5363, H. 5366 filed. H.J. 783.

Mar. 11 80 Amendments H. 5434, H. 5435 filed, H.J. 863.

Mar. 12 80 Amendment H. 5464 filed. H.J. 885.

Mar. 12 80 Amendments H. 5465, H. 5466, H. 5468, H. 5469 filed, H.J. 886.

Mar. 12 80 Amendments H. 5470, H. 5473 filed. H.J. 886.

Mar. 13 80 Amendment H. 5507 filed. H.J. 927.

Mar. 19 80 Amendment H. 5602 filed. H.J. 1046.

Mar. 19 80 Amendment H. 5607 filed. H.J. 1047.

Mar. 20 80 Amendments H. 5621, H. 5610 filed. H.J. 1069.

Mar. 20 80 Amendment H. 5610 adopted. H.J. 1069.

Mar. 20 80 Amendment H. 5623 filed. H.J. 1070.

Mar. 20 80 Amendment H. 5623 adopted. H.J. 1071.

Mar. 20 80 Amendment H. 5621 withdrawn, H.J. 1071.

Mar. 20 80 Amendment H. 5624 filed, H.J. 1071.

Mar. 20 80 Amendment H. 5624A adopted. H.J. 1072.

Mar. 20 80 Amendment H. 5624B lost. H.J. 1073.

Mar. 20 80 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1073.

Mar. 20 80 Motion to reconsider vote failed, H.J. 1073.

- Mar. 20 80 Amendment H. 5626 filed. H.J. 1073.

 Mar. 20 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1074.

 Mar. 20 80 Publication of order L. 1076.
- Mar. 20 80 Ruled out of order H. 5626. H.J. 1074.
- Mar. 20 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1074.
- Mar. 20 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1074.
- Mar. 20 80 Motion not in order. H.J. 1074.
- Mar. 20 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1074.
- Mar. 20 80 Motion to suspend rules prevailed. H.J. 1075.
- Mar. 20 80 Amendment H. 5626 adopted. H.J. 1075.
- Mar. 20 80 Ruled out of order H. 5623, H. 5610, H. 5624A. H.J. 1075.
- Mar. 20 80 Amendment H. 5607 adopted. H.J. 1075.
- Mar. 20 80 Ruled out of order H. 5171, H. 5363, H. 5366, H. 5434. H.J. 1075.
- Mar. 20 80 Ruled out of order H. 5435, H. 5464, H. 5465, H. 5466, H.J. 1075.
- Mar. 20 80 Ruled out of order H. 5468, H. 5469, H. 5470, H. 5473, H.J. 1076.
- Mar. 20 80 Ruled out of order H. 5507, H. 5602. H.J. 1076.
- Mar. 20 80 Amendment H. 5629 filed. H.J. 1076.
- Mar. 20 80 Amendment H. 5629 adopted. H.J. 1076.
- Mar. 20 80 Passed House, ayes 57, nays 36, H.J. 1076.
- Mar. 20 80 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1077.
- Mar. 20 80 Motion to reconsider vote laid on table. H.J. 1077.
- Mar. 20 80 Motion to reconsider vote laid on table prevailed. H.J. 1077.
- Mar. 24 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1123.
- Mar. 24 80 Message from House. S.J. 1033.
- Mar. 24 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1034.
- Mar. 25 80 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 1067.
- Apr. 03 80 Subcommittee, Hultman, Carney, and Calhoon. S.J. 1282.

By Hullinger.

A bill for an act relating to the definition of grain dealer for purposes of chapter five hundred forty-two (542) of the Code.

- Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 310.
- Feb. 15 80 Subcommittee, Van Maanen, Corey, and Sherzan. H.J. 540.

H.F. 2395

By Schroeder.

A bill for an act to legalize proceedings taken by the board of supervisors of Pottawattamic county relating to the sale of certain properties. (See Com. Bill H.F. 2526).

- Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 310.
- Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Pelton, Welsh, and Smalley. H.J. 446.
- Feb. 18 80 Proof of publication certified. H.J. 565.

By McKean, Avenson, Shimanek, Hall, Tyrrell, Branstad, Hanson of Delaware, Howell, Johnson of Howard, Binneboese, Poffenberger, Davitt, Pelton, Hinkhouse, Halvorson of Clayton, and Conlon.

A bill for an act relating to pipelines. (See Com. Bill H.F. 2575).

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 310.

Feb. 15 80 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Swearingen, and Walter. H.J. 540.

Feb. 19 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

H.F. 2397

By Johnson of Linn and Thompson.

A bill for an act providing for cities and counties to impose a local sales, services and use tax, a vehicle tax, and income tax and an earnings tax.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 310.

H.F. 2398

By Jesse.

A bill for an act permitting use of court expense funds for courthouse renovation or remodeling.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 310.

Mar. 05 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

H.F. 2399

By Jesse.

A bill for an act authorizing the levy of a property tax to fund a joint tort liability insurance pool by counties.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 311.

H.F. 2400

By Norland.

A bill for an act relating to the discharge of attorneys employed by the fiduciary.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 311.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Ritsema, Patchett, Smalley, and Jesse. H.J. 446.

By Norland.

A bill for an act relating to resubmission of bond issues by school districts.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 311.

Feb. 15 80 Subcommittee, Thompson, Horn, and Krewson. H.J. 540.

H.F. 2402

By Bennett.

A bill for an act to allow a county board of supervisors to transfer funds from the county farm-to-market road fund to the secondary road fund. (See Com. Bill H.F. 2482).

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 311.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Bennett, Davitt, and Hoffmann. H.J. 446.

Apr. 24 80 Withdrawn, H.J. 2074.

H.F. 2403

By Rapp, Lind, Brandt, Diemer, Miller and Hummel.

A bill for an act to legalize proceedings taken by the board of supervisors of Black Hawk county relating to the sale of certain properties.

(See Com. Bill H.F. 2517).

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 311.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Corey, and Lonergan. H.J. 446.

Feb. 18 80 Proof of publication certified. H.J. 565.

Apr. 08 80 Withdrawn, H.J. 1434.

H.F. 2404

By Byerly.

A bill for an act to provide status as a vested member of the Iowa public employees' retirement system for certain persons who terminated employment prior to July 1, 1973.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 311.

H.F. 2405

By Hansen of O'Brien.

A bill for an act relating to the support of a stepchild.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 311.

Feb. 15 80 Subcommittee, Maulsby, Horn, and Daggett. H.J. 540.

Feb. 28 80 Fiscal note, HCS.

By Chiodo.

A bill for an act relating to the disclosure of covered medical and other services and the payments for the services to subscribers of nonprofit hospital service plans regulated under chapter five hundred fourteen (514) of the Code and providing a penalty.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 312.

Feb. 15 80 Subcommittee, Shull, Egenes, and Jesse. H.J. 540.

H.F. 2407

By Avenson.

A bill for an act relating to shooting ranges.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 312.

Feb. 15 80 Subcommittee, Tofte, Menke, and Hall. H.J. 541.

H.F. 2408

By Patchett.

A bill for an act relating to the long-arm jurisdictional provisions in the Code.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 312.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Conlon, Rapp, and Smalley, H.J. 446.

Mar. 04 80 Fiscal note, HCS.

H.F. 2409

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to certain diagnostic services for nonpublic school pupils.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 312.

Feb. 07 80 Amendment H. 5184 filed. H.J. 449.

Feb. 12 80 Amendment H. 5211 filed. H.J. 490.

Feb. 14 80 Amendment H. 5235 filed. H.J. 525.

Feb. 18 80 S.F. 2130 Substituted. H.J. 552.

Feb. 18 80 Withdrawn, H.J. 555.

H.F. 2410

By Cities.

A bill for an act relating to the Iowa housing finance authority by amending the quorum provision, increasing the amount of bonds and notes of the Iowa housing finance authority which may be outstanding at any time and authorizing property improvement loans for solar and other renewable energy systems, and relating to the authority's conflict of interest provision, including a penalty.

- Feb. 01 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 312.
- Feb. 12 80 Amendments H. 5205, H. 5206, H. 5214 filed. H.J. 490.
- Feb. 13 80 Amendment H. 5224 filed. H.J. 496.
- Feb. 13 80 Amendment H. 5224 lost. H.J. 496.
- Feb. 13 80 Amendment H. 5205 lost. H.J. 497.
- Feb. 13 80 Amendment H. 5221 filed. H.J. 497.
- Feb. 13 80 Amendment H. 5221 adopted. H.J. 497.
- Feb. 13 80 Amendment H. 5206 as amended, adopted. H.J. 498.
- Feb. 13 80 Amendment H. 5214 lost. H.J. 498.
- Feb. 13 80 Rule suspended. H.J. 498.
- Feb. 13 80 Amendment H. 5222 filed. H.J. 498.
- Feb. 13 80 Amendment H. 5222 adopted. H.J. 499.
- Feb. 13 80 Passed House, ayes 83, nays 11, H.J. 499.
- Feb. 13 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 500.
- Feb. 14 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 519.
- Feb. 14 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 520.
- Feb. 19 80 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 573.
- Feb. 19 80 Message from House. S.J. 494.
- Feb. 19 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 495.
- Feb. 20 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 524.
- Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Nystrom, and Rodgers. S.J. 756.
- Mar. 04 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 681.
- Mar. 04 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 681.
- Mar. 04 80 Committee amendment S. 5254 filed. S.J. 682.
- Mar. 05 80 Amendment S. 5268 filed. S.J. 718.
- Mar. 06 80 Amendment S. 5289 filed. S.J. 739.
- Mar. 10 80 Amendment S. 5317 filed. S.J. 785.
- Mar. 11 80 Amendment S. 5328 filed. S.J. 809.
- Mar. 24 80 Committee amendment S. 5254 adopted. S.J. 1040.
- Mar. 24 80 Amendment S. 5509 filed. S.J. 1040.
- Mar. 24 80 Amendment S. 5289 adopted. S.J. 1040.
- Mar. 24 80 Point of order raised, S.J. 1040.
- Mar. 24 80 Ruled out of order S. 5328, S. 5509. S.J. 1041.
- Mar. 24 80 Amendments S. 5268, S. 5317 adopted. S.J. 1041.
- Mar. 24 80 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 2, S.J. 1041.
- Mar. 26 80 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 5694. H.J. 1163.
- Apr. 08 80 Amendment H. 5914 filed. H.J. 1425.
- Apr. 08 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1431.
- Apr. 08 80 Ruled not germane H. 5914. H.J. 1431.
- Apr. 08 80 House concurred H. 5694. H.J. 1431.
- Apr. 08 80 Passed House, ayes 84, nays 8, H.J. 1432.
- Apr. 09 80 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1465.
- Apr. 09 80 Message from House. S.J. 1341.
- Apr. 17 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1760.
- Apr. 17 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1760.
- Apr. 17 80 Signed by President. H.J. 1760.
- Apr. 17 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1760.
- Apr. 21 80 Signed by Governor, H.J. 1955.
- May 02 80 Became Law by Publication. H.J. 2645.

By Norland, Clark of Lee, O'Kane, Cochran, Hullinger, Anderson of Jasper, Lloyd-Jones, Hansen of O'Brien, Miller, Mullins, Howell, Horn, Connolly, Poffenberger, Perkins, Hall, Groth, Schnekloth, Pelton, Davitt, Ritsema, Spear, Husak, Egenes, Welsh, Binneboese, Jochum, Patchett, Krewson, Hanson of Delaware, Diemer, Maulsby, Dieleman, McKean, Jay, Shull, Walter, Pavich, Smalley, Woods, Pellett, Hinkhouse, Byerly, Harbor, Gettings, Daggett, Corey, Avenson, Oxley, Tyrrell, Brandt, Branstad and Pope.

A bill for an act providing for an individual income tax credit for the ownership of chisel type plows, till planters and no-till planters.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 312.

Feb. 29 80 Subcommittee, Conlon, Lura, Diemer, Shull, Howell, Hall, and Chiodo, H.J. 723.

Mar. 28 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

H.F. 2412

By Swearingen.

A bill for an act providing for the regulation and licensing of auctioneers and apprentice auctioneers, and providing penalties.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 313.

H.F. 2413

By Connolly.

A bill for an act relating to the release of physical and medical information to an employee relative to an alleged or future workers' compensation claims.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 313.

H.F. 2414

By Lloyd-Jones, Davitt, Cusack, Perkins, Pavich, Binneboese, Bruner, Howell, Cochran, Woods, Walter, Jay, Norland, Anderson of Jasper, Bina, Groth, Connolly, Hibbs, Wells, Hinkhouse and Dieleman.

A bill for an act to provide for the cataloging of railbeds which are abandoned in this state which need to be retained for future railroad routes.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 313.

Feb. 15 80 Subcommittee, Egenes, Lageschulte, Pellett, Hullinger, Davitt, Oxley, and Schnekloth. H.J. 541.

By Norland.

A bill for an act to establish a utility cost credit program for certain persons eligible to claim additional property tax relief and making an appropriation.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 313.

H.F. 2416

By Avenson.

A bill for an act providing for the exemption of forest reservations and wetlands from real property taxes, granting a credit for forest reservations and wetlands to be applied to other real property which is taxed and making an appropriation.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 313.

Feb. 29 80 Subcommittee, Norland, Schnekloth, and Thompson. H.J. 724.

H.F. 2417

By Doyle.

A bill for an act to allow a state individual income tax deduction to a taxpayer for expenses incurred for caring for a parent or grandparent of the taxpayer or the taxpayer's spouse in the home of the taxpayer.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 313.

Mar. 13 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

H.F. 2418

By Thompson.

A bill for an act regulating the installation of multi-way stops at intersections.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 314.

Feb. 15 80 Subcommittee, Kirkenslager, Daggett, and Woods. H.J. 541.

H.F. 2419

By Lorenzen, Perkins, Woods, Welsh, Connolly, Hall and Johnson of Linn.

A bill for an act relating to the exemption of beer and alcoholic beverage sales from the computations of license fees under chapter one hundred seventy A (170A) of the Code.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 314.

Feb. 29 80 Fiscal note, HCS.

By Cochran, Walter, Davitt, Halvorson of Webster, Hullinger, O'Kane, Groth, Lloyd-Jones, Doyle, Norland and Hall.

A bill for an act to encourage reforestation of the state and making an appropriation.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 314.

Feb. 15 80 Subcommittee, Menke, Tofte, and Hall. H.J. 541.

Mar. 06 80 Committee report. H.J. 798.

Mar. 06 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 799.

Mar. 06 80 Committee amendment H. 5398. H.J. 799.

Apr. 14 80 Rereferred to Natural Resources. H.J. 1560.

H.F. 2421

By Anderson of Jasper, Avenson, Chiodo, Welsh, Howell, O'Kane, Bruner, Halvorson of Webster, Cochran, Connolly, Lloyd-Jones, Byerly, Husak, Hinkhouse, Brandt, Rapp, Hall, Patchett, Wells, Groth, Norland, Jay, Spear, Dieleman, Woods, Pavich, Walter, Davitt, Miller, Connors, Arnould, Bina, Binneboese, Cusack, Doyle, Gettings, Horn, Hullinger, Jesse and Oxley.

A bill for an act providing for the promotion, encouragement and assistance of small businesses in this state, by establishing an Iowa small business development authority to issue bonds and use the proceeds for financial assistance to small businesses.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 347.

Feb. 15 80 Subcommittee, Pope, Schroeder, Johnson of Linn, Woods, and Chiodo, H.J. 541.

H.F. 2422

By Connolly.

A bill for an act relating to the audits of certain cities and all school districts.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 347.

H.F. 2423

By Walter.

A bill for an act to add to chapter two hundred thirty-seven A (237A) of the Code, relating to child day care facilities, a definition of the term "preschool" and to establish special criteria for certain rules of the department of social services which govern child care facilities that are preschool.

(See Com. Bill H.F. 2533).

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 347.

Feb. 15 80 Subcommittee, Lonergan, Hoffmann, and De Groot. H.J. 541.

By Anderson of Jasper, Avenson, Chiodo, Welsh, Howell, O'Kane, Bruner, Halvorson of Webster, Cochran, Connolly, Lloyd-Jones, Byerly, Husak, Hinkhouse, Brandt, Rapp, Hall, Patchett, Wells, Groth, Norland, Jay, Spear, Dieleman, Woods, Pavich, Walter, Davitt, Miller, Connors, Arnould, Bina, Binneboese, Cusack, Doyle, Gettings, Horn, Hullinger, Jesse and Oxley.

A bill for an act providing for the promotion, encouragement and assistance of small businesses in this state, by establishing a small business division within the Iowa development commission, and providing for the reservation of certain state purchase contracts for small businesses, and making an appropriation.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 347.

Feb. 15 80 Subcommittee, Pope, Schroeder, Johnson of Linn, Woods, and Chiodo, H.J. 541.

H.F. 2425

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to the educational requirements of schools, by requiring that high school science courses teach about energy conservation and environmental awareness and by providing for a waiver of physical education requirements for certain students and a waiver of foreign language requirements under certain conditions.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 348.

Feb. 11 80 Amendment H. 5197 filed. H.J. 461.

Feb. 19 80 Amendment H. 5197 lost. H.J. 582.

Feb. 19 80 Passed House, ayes 75, nays 22, H.J. 582.

Feb. 21 80 Message from House. S.J. 540.

Feb. 21 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 540.

Feb. 25 80 Referred to Education. S.J. 567.

Feb. 28 80 Subcommittee, Carney, DeKoster, and Small. S.J. 629.

Mar. 05 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 713.

Mar. 05 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 713.

Mar. 05 80 Committee amendment S. 5259 filed. S.J. 718.

Apr. 11 80 Committee amendment S. 5259 adopted. S.J. 1388.

Apr. 11 80 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 2, S.J. 1388.

Apr. 15 80 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 6080. H.J. 1583.

Apr. 25 80 House concurred H. 6080. H.J. 2098.

Apr. 25 80 Passed House, ayes 80, nays 12, H.J. 2098.

Apr. 25 80 Message from House. S.J. 1726.

Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 2241.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. H.J. 2241.

Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor, H.J. 2241.

May 20 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2624.

By Connors, Kirkenslager, Jochum, Hibbs, Swearingen, Bina, Krewson, Connolly, Horn, Patchett and Larsen.

A bill for an act relating to the scope of negotiations in public employment collective bargaining.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 348.

Feb. 29 80 Subcommittee, Pope, Menke, and Gettings. H.J. 724.

H.F. 2427

By Schnekloth.

A bill for an act to allow a stockholder of a family farm corporation to claim a homestead tax credit on a homestead owned by the corporation and occupied by the stockholder.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 348.

Mar. 05 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

H.F. 2428

By Bruner and Krewson.

A bill for an act relating to the use and regulation of public utilities and public utility services, and creating the office of consumer utility counsel within the office of attorney general to represent the interest of utility consumers, and making an appropriation therefor, limiting the termination of residential utility service during certain months of the year, modifying the procedures which relate to the establishment of utility service rates, charges, schedules and regulations, prohibiting the inclusion of lobbying expenses for rate-making purposes, establishing lifeline rates for gas and electric service, requiring the Iowa state commerce commission to continually investigate and implement methods of public utility cost accounting and cost apportionment which promote energy conservation or cost reduction, requiring public utilities to undertake comprehensive energy management programs, including provisions for the financing of customer energy conservation improvements and provisions for peak load interruption, and expanding the authority of the Iowa housing finance authority to enable it to make and purchase loans for solar energy and weatherization services.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 348.

Feb. 15 80 Subcommittee, Pope, Crabb, and Bina. H.J. 541.

H.F. 2429

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act requiring presentence investigators to inquire into mental disabilities of the defendant.

```
Feb. 01 80 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 349.
```

Feb. 15 80 Amendment H. 5246 filed, H.J. 548.

Feb. 18 80 Amendment H. 5246A lost. H.J. 562.

Feb. 18 80 Amendment H. 5246B adopted. H.J. 562.

Feb. 18 80 Failed to pass House, ayes 48, nays 48, H.J. 562.

Feb. 18 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 563.

Feb. 18 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 564.

Feb. 28 80 Amendment H. 5332 filed. H.J. 711.

Feb. 29 80 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 721.

Feb. 29 80 Motion to reconsider ruled out of order. H.J. 721.

Feb. 29 80 Amendment H. 5332 adopted. H.J. 721.

Feb. 29 80 Passed House, ayes 69, nays 18, H.J. 721.

Feb. 29 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 722.

Mar. 04 80 Fiscal notes, HCS.

Mar. 06 80 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 792.

Mar. 10 80 Message from House. S.J. 766.

Mar. 10 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 767.

Mar. 11 80 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 805.

Mar. 21 80 Subcommittee, Murray, Briles, and Gentleman. S.J. 1022.

Mar. 14 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 884.

Mar. 14 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 884.

Mar. 26 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1092.

Mar. 27 80 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 1, S.J. 1112.

Mar. 31 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1262.

Apr. 03 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1389.

Apr. 03 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1389.

Apr. 03 80 Signed by President. H.J. 1389.

Apr. 03 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1389.

Apr. 07 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1443.

H.F. 2430

By Howell.

A bill for an act to provide for the recycling of oil used by the department of transportation.

```
Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 349.
```

Feb. 15 80 Subcommittee, Hoffmann, Hullinger, and McKean. H.J. 541.

H.F. 2431

By Lloyd-Jones, Davitt, Cusack, Pavich, Binneboese, Howell, Bruner, Bina, Hibbs, Wells, Hullinger, Cochran, Woods, Walter, Jay, Norland, Anderson of Jasper, Groth, Connolly and Dieleman.

A bill for an act relating to the use of railroad assistance funds and making an appropriation.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 349.

By Brandt.

A bill for an act relating to the rights of an individual to acquire property owned by the individual against which a tax lien exists.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 349.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Anderson of Audubon, Doyle, and Maulsby, H.J. 446.

Mar. 10 80 Amendment H. 5419 filed. H.J. 847.

H.F. 2433

By Lloyd-Jones and Pellett.

A bill for an act relating to the funding of county conservation board projects.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 349.

Feb. 07 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

Feb. 29 80 Subcommittee, Smalley, Binneboese, and Clark of Lee. H.J. 724.

H.F. 2434

By Hanson of Delaware, Davitt, Howell, O'Kane and Shull.

A bill for an act providing that it is a discriminatory practice to deny reimbursement or payment for health services to certain persons.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 350.

Feb. 15 80 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Dieleman, and Shull. H.J. 541.

H.F. 2435

By Chiodo.

A bill for an act allowing the Iowa state commerce commisssion, under certain circumstances, to require a public utility to refund the utility's excess profits to its customers.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 350.

Feb. 15 80 Subcommittee, Pope, Johnson of Linn, and Woods. H.J. 541.

H.F. 2436

By Norland.

A bill for an act to exempt a certain amount of gifts made in contemplation of death from the tax imposed by chapter four hundred fifty (450) of the Code.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 350.

Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Conlon, Lura, Diemer, Shull, Howell, Hall, and Chiodo, H.J. 446.

Mar. 05 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

By Bina.

A bill for an act relating to the safety and operation of mopeds and motorcycles.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 350.

Feb. 15 80 Subcommittee, Egenes, Jay. Lageschulte, Davitt, and McKean. H.J. 541.

H.F. 2438

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act providing that the Iowa corn promotion board shall collect the assessment on corn marketed in this state and make refunds, and adding a new definition.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 350.

Feb. 07 80 Rereferred to Ways and Means. H.J. 435.

Feb. 15 80 Subcommittee, Bennett, Daggett, and Davitt. H.J. 541.

Mar. 05 80 Committee report. H.J. 782.

Mar. 05 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 782.

Apr. 08 80 S.F. 2183 Substituted. H.J. 1412.

Apr. 08 80 Withdrawn. H.J. 1415.

H.F. 2439

By Mullins.

A bill for an act establishing a privacy commission and making an appropriation.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 350.

Feb. 07 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

H.F. 2440

By Mullins.

A bill for an act relating to public and confidential governmental records and providing a penalty.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 350.

H.F. 2441

By Brandt.

A bill for an act relating to strip searches of visitors of penal or correctional institutions.

- Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 351.
- Feb. 07 80 Subcommittee, Pelton, Lloyd-Jones, Jesse, Ritsema, and Corey. H.J. 446.

By Lloyd-Jones, Cochran, Howell, Pavich, Davitt, Hullinger, Binneboese, Walter, Jay, Norland, Anderson of Jasper, Connolly, Hibbs, Wells, Hinkhouse and Dieleman.

A bill for an act authorizing the department of transportation to initiate efforts to formulate a midwestern railroad compact and authorizing the governor to approve Iowa's participation in the compact.

- Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 351.
- Feb. 15 80 Subcommittee, Egenes, Lageschulte, Pellett, Hullinger, Davitt, Oxley, and Schnekloth. H.J. 542.

H.F. 2443

Feb. 25

Feb. 26

25 80

Feb.

80

80

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of a force of reserve peace officers for a city, county or the state of Iowa.

Feb.	01	80	Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 351.
Feb.	05	80	Amendment H. 5151 filed. H.J. 377.
Feb.	12	80	Amendments H. 5204, H. 5208, H. 5210 filed. H.J. 490.
Feb.	13	80	Amendment H. 5219 filed. H.J. 502.
Feb.	13	80	Amendment H. 5227 filed. H.J. 503.
Feb.	14	80	Amendment H. 5233 filed. H.J. 525.
Feb.	15	80	Point of order raised. H.J. 528.
Feb.	15	80	Ruled not germane H. 5219. H.J. 528.
Feb.	15	80	Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 528.
Feb.	15	80	Motion failed. H.J. 528.
Feb.	15	80	Amendments H. 5204, H. 5227A adopted. H.J. 529.
Feb.	15	80	Amendment H. 5227B lost. H.J. 529.
Feb.	15	80	Amendments H. 5208, H. 5151 adopted. H.J. 530.
Feb.	15	80	Amendment H. 5233 withdrawn. H.J. 530.
Feb.	15	80	Amendment H. 5227C lost. H.J. 531.
Feb.	15	80	Amendment H. 5210 adopted. H.J. 531.
Feb.	15	80	Rule suspended. H.J. 534.
Feb.	15	80	Amendment H. 5242 filed. H.J. 534.
Feb.	15	80	Amendment H. 5242 adopted. H.J. 535.
Feb.	15	80	Passed House, ayes 67, nays 17, H.J. 535.
Feb.	15	80	Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 536.
Feb.	15	80	Explanation of vote. H.J. 539.
Feb.	18	80	Explanations of votes. H.J. 565.
Feb.	20	80	Motions to reconsider withdrawn. H.J. 594.

Message from House. S.J. 551.

Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 551.

Referred to State Government. S.J. 582.

Feb.	27	80	Amendment S. 5226 filed. S.J. 611.
Mar.	11	80	Committee meeting report. S.J. 808.
Mar.	11	80	Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 808.
Mar.	11	80	Committee amendment S. 5343 filed. S.J. 810.
Mar.	13	80	Amendment S. 5370 filed. S.J. 867.
Mar.	14	80	Subcommittee, Schwengels, Carr, and Rodgers. S.J. 877.
Apr.	02	80	Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1247.
Apr.	02.	80	Committee amendment S. 5343 adopted. S.J. 1255.
Apr.	02	80	Ruled out of order S. 5226. S.J. 1255.
Apr.	02	80	Amendment S. 5370 adopted. S.J. 1255.
Apr.	02	80	Passed Senate, ayes 37, nays 8, S.J. 1255.
Apr.	08	80	Message from Senate, with amendment H. 5900. H.J. 1396.
Apr.	16	80	Amendment H. 6108 filed. H.J. 1696.
Apr.	17	80	Amendment H. 6108 adopted. H.J. 1709.
Apr.	17	80	House concurred H. 5900, as amended. H.J. 1709.
Apr.	17	80	Passed House, ayes 94, nays none, H.J. 1710.
Apr.	21	80	Message from House, with amendment S. 5775. S.J. 1545.
Apr.	22	80	Senate concurred S. 5775, S.J. 1562.
Apr.	22	80	Passed Senate, ayes 38, nays 6, S.J. 1562.
Apr.	23	80	Message from Senate. H.J. 2020.
Apr.	26	80	Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.
Apr.	26	80	Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2241.
Apr.	26	80	Signed by President. H.J. 2241.

May 24 H.F. 2444

Apr. 26 80

By Lorenzen.

80

A bill for an act exempting from the sales, service and use tax property purchased by a dry cleaning business for use in packaging dry cleaned items.

```
Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 351.
```

Sent to Governor. H.J. 2241.

Signed by Governor. H.J. 2624.

Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Clark of Lee, Howell, and Diemer. H.J. 625.

Mar. 13 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

H.F. 2445

By Jesse.

A bill for an act relating to the administration of justice by establishing the office of public defender and the office of district attorney.

```
Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 351.
```

Feb. 06 80 Rereferred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 401.

Feb. 15 80 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Patchett, Johnson of Howard, Conlon, and Jesse. H.J. 542.

By Jesse.

A bill for an act relating to county boards of health, allowing the board of supervisors in counties of two hundred thousand population or more to act as the county board of health, creating a county board of health fund, and providing for the levy of taxes.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 351.

Mar. 10 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

H.F. 2447

By Connolly.

A bill for an act limiting the use of studded snow tires to school buses, authorized emergency vehicles and vehicles used by the elderly and the handicapped.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 352.

Feb. 11 80 Amendment H. 5194 filed. H.J. 461.

Feb. 15 80 Subcommittee, Kirkenslager, Davitt, and Tofte. H.J. 542.

H.F. 2448

By Hansen of O'Brien.

A bill for an act relating to benefits paid to retired members of the peace officers' retirement, accident and disability system and police and fire systems.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 352.

H.F. 2449

By Jay and Norland.

A bill for an act relating to the officers of school boards. (See Com. Bill H.F. 2563).

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 352.

Feb. 15 80 Subcommittee, Krewson, Diemer, and Patchett. H.J. 542.

H.F. 2450

By Daggett, Bennett, Binneboese, Avenson, Hinkhouse, Cochran, Connolly, Pavich, Arnould, Pellett, Cusack, Miller, Wells, Howell, Bruner, Davitt, Welsh, Gettings, Jay, Oxley, O'Kane, Groth, Hall, Halvorson of Webster, Horn, Woods, Byerly, Connors, Jochum, Perkins, Norland, Anderson of Jasper, Chiodo, Husak, Jesse, Bina, Lloyd-Jones, Walter, Sherzan, Hullinger, Spear and Dieleman.

A bill for an act establishing the Iowa family farm development authority, authorizing the issuance of bonds and prescribing its powers and duties.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 352.

By Lloyd-Jone's, Ritsema, Avenson, Doyle, Cusack, Woods, Conlon, Jesse, Pavich, Miller, Connors, Cochran, Howell, Davitt, Hullinger, Binneboese, Walter, Jay, Norland, Rapp, Anderson of Jasper, Connolly, Hibbs, Wells, Hinkhouse, Dieleman and Oxley.

A bill for an act creating the Iowa railway improvement finance authority to aid in the construction, renovation and repairing of railway facilities and providing for the authority to issue revenue bonds for that purpose.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 352.

Feb. 15 80 Subcommittee, Egenes, Lageschulte, Pellett, Hullinger, Davitt, Oxley, and Schnekloth. H.J. 542.

H.F. 2452

By Welden, Miller, Hummel, Conlon, Anderson of Jasper, Harbor, Pavich, Danker, Husak, Crabb, Wells, Maulsby, Jesse, Hinkhouse, Binneboese, Welsh, Connolly, West, Horn, Jay, Avenson, Pellett, Hansen of O'Brien, De Groot, Woods, Daggett, Van Maanen, Shull, Lura, Tyrrell, Lind, Cusack, Schroeder, Doyle, Johnson of Woodbury, Hullinger, Perkins, Davitt, Smalley, Holt, Corey, Spear, Ritsema, McKean, Hall, Hoffmann, Menke, Lageschulte, Groth, Anderson of Audubon, Dieleman, Howell, Bennett, Walter, Kirkenslager, Lloyd-Jones, Thompson, Gettings, Johnson of Howard, Renken and Swearingen.

A bill for an act to allow an action of the general assembly to disapprove administrative rules.

Feb. 01 80 Introduced, referred to Rules, H.J. 352.

H.F. 2453

By Transportation.

A bill for an act providing a penalty for eluding or attempting to elude a pursuing law enforcement vehicle.

Feb. 05 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 365.

Feb. 06 80 Amendment H. 5168 filed, H.J. 404.

Feb. 13 80 Amendment H. 5223 filed. H.J. 502.

Feb. 20 80 Amendment H. 5168 adopted. H.J. 591.

Feb. 20 80 Amendment H. 5266 filed. H.J. 592.

Feb. 20 80 Amendments H. 5223A, H. 5266 lost. H.J. 592.

Feb. 20 80 Amendment H. 5223B adopted. H.J. 592.

Feb. 20 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 593.

Feb. 20 80 Motion failed, H.J. 593.

Feb. 20 80 Passed House, ayes 78, nays 15, H.J. 593.

Feb. 20 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 594.

Feb. 21 80 Explanations of votes. H.J. 624.

Feb. 27 80 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, H.J. 668.

```
Feb. 27
           80
               Message from House. S.J. 600.
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 600.
Feb. 27
           80
Feb. 28
           80
               Referred to Transportation. S.J. 631.
               Subcommittee, Jensen, Drake, and Coleman. S.J. 877.
Mar. 14
           80
Mar. 05
           80
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 717.
Mar. 05
           80
               Recommended passage. S.J. 717.
Mar. 27
           80
               Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1118.
Mar. 27
           80
               Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1120.
Mar. 31
           80
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1262.
Apr. 03
           80
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1389.
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1389.
Apr. 03
           80
Apr. 03
           80
               Signed by President. H.J. 1389.
           80
               Sent to Governor, H.J. 1389.
Apr. 03
```

Signed by Governor, H.J. 1443.

Apr. 07 H.F. 2454

By Commerce.

80

A bill for an act authorizing savings and loan associations to offer, subject to the existence of certain conditions, accounts under which the account owner may order or authorize the withdrawal of funds by means of a negotiable or nonnegotiable check or similar instrument.

```
Feb. 06 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 378.
Feb. 21 80 S.F. 2121 Substituted. H.J. 619.
Feb. 21 80 Withdrawn. H.J. 621.
```

H.F. 2455

By County Government.

A bill for an act providing a fee for the filing of instruments in the office of county recorder.

```
Feb.
     06
          80
               Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 378.
               Referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 508.
Feb.
     14
          80
Feb.
     21
          80
               Subcommittee, Branstad, Hanson of Delaware, and Connolly. H.J.
                  626.
Mar. 19
          80
               Fiscal note. HCS.
```

H.F. 2456

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to writing fees collected by county recorders for boat and snowmobile registrations.

```
Feb. 06 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 379.
Feb. 07 80 Fiscal note. HCS.
Feb. 15 80 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Branstad, and Cochran. H.J. 542.
```

By County Government.

A bill for an act to extend the property tax levy for flood and erosion control under chapter four hundred sixty-seven B (467B) of the Code to all taxable property outside the corporate limits of a city.

```
Feb.
     07
          80
               Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 406.
Feh
     13
          80
               Fiscal note. HCS.
Feb. 15
          80
               Subcommittee, Renken, Shull, and Oxley. H.J. 542.
          80
Apr. 09/
               Committee report. H.J. 1466.
Apr. 09
          80
               Recommended passage, H.J. 1466.
          80
               Amendments H. 6081, H. 6083 filed. H.J. 1607.
Apr. 15
```

Apr. 15 80 Amendment H. 6083 lost. H.J. 1607.

Apr. 15 80 Amendment H. 6081 lost. H.J. 1608. Apr. 15 80 Passed House, ayes 64, nays 28, H.J. 1608.

Apr. 15 80 Passed House, ayes 64, nays 28, Apr. 16 80 Message from House. S.J. 1471.

Apr. 16 80 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1472.

H:F. 2458

Apr. 21

Apr. 24 May 02 80

80

80

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to the authority of reorganized school districts to levy the schoolhouse tax.

```
Feb.
      07
           80
               Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 406.
           80
Feb. 18
                Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 558.
Feb. 18
           80
                Message from House. S.J. 476.
Feb.
     18
           80
                Read first time, passed on file, S.J. 477.
Feb. 19
           80
               Referred to Education. S.J. 501.
Feb.
     28
           80
               Subcommittee, DeKoster, Gratias, and Brown, S.J. 629.
           80
Mar. 05
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 713.
Mar. 05
           80
                Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 713.
Mar. 05
           80
               Committee amendment S. 5257 filed. S.J. 718.
Mar. 27
           80
               Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1118.
Mar. 27
           80
               Committee amendment S. 5257 adopted. S.J. 1120.
Mar. 27
           80
               Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1120.
Mar. 28
           80
               Message from Senate, with amendment H. 5757. H.J. 1254.
               House concurred H. 5757. H.J. 1417.
Apr. 08
           80
Apr. 08
           80
               Passed House, ayes 90, nays 1, H.J. 1418.
Apr. 09
           80
               Explanations of votes. H.J. 1465.
           80
               Message from House. S.J. 1341.
Apr. 09
Apr. 21
           80
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1871.
Apr. 21
           80
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1871.
               Signed by President. H.J. 1871.
Apr. 21
           80
```

Sent to Governor, H.J. 1871.

Signed by Governor. H.J. 2170.

Became Law by Publication. H.J. 2645.

By Transportation.

A bill for an act requiring fines and penalties collected for overweight vehicles to be credited to the road use tax fund.

```
Feb. 07 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 407.
```

Feb. 12 80 Amendment H. 5203 filed, H.J. 490.

Feb. 14 80 Referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 508.

Feb. 19 80 Amendments H. 5256, H. 5259 filed. H.J. 585.

Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Schnekloth, Lageschulte, and Davitt. H.J. 626.

H.F. 2460

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to notice requirements for termination of farm tenancies.

```
· Feb. 07 80 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 407.
```

Feb. 21 80 Rule suspended, H.J. 621.

Feb. 21 80 Passed House, ayes 90, nays 4, H.J. 621.

Feb. 25 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 642.

Feb. 27 80 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 668.

Feb. 27 80 Message from House. S.J. 600.

Feb. 27 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 601.

Feb. 28 80 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 631.

Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Kudart, Baugher, and Rush. S.J. 756.

H.F. 2461

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to tort liability of regional boards of library trustees, soil conservation districts and their officers, employees, and agents.

```
Feb. 11 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 451.
```

Feb. 25 80 Point of order raised, H.J. 633.

Feb. 25 80 Ruled not germane H. 5245. H.J. 633.

Feb. 25 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 633.

Feb. 25 80 Motion to suspend rules prevailed. H.J. 634.

Reb. 25 80 Amendment H. 5245 adopted. H.J. 634.

Feb. 25 80 Passed House, ayes 89, nays none, H.J. 634.

Feb. 26 80 Explanations of votes. H.J. 658.

Feb. 27 80 Message from House. S.J. 591.

Feb. 27 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 592.

Feb. 28 80 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 631.

Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Hester, Priebe, and Miller of Marshall. S.J. 756.

Mar. 05 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 711.

Mar. 05 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 711.

Feb. 15 80 Amendment H. 5245 filed. H.J. 548.

```
Mar. 05 80 Committee amendment S. 5273 filed. S.J. 718.
```

- Mar. 27 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1118.
- Mar. 27 80 Committee amendment S. 5273 adopted. S.J. 1126.
- Mar. 27 80 Passed Senate, aves 41, navs none, S.J. 1127.
- Mar. 28 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1152.
- Mar. 31 80 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 5778. H.J. 1262.
- Apr. 08 80 House concurred H. 5778, H.J. 1421.
- Apr. 08 80 Passed House, ayes 89, nays none, H.J. 1421.
- Apr. 09 80 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1465.
- Apr. 09 80 Message from House. S.J. 1341.
- Apr. 17 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1760.
- Apr. 17 80 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1760.
- Apr. 17 80 Signed by President. H.J. 1760.
- Apr. 17 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1760.
- Apr. 21 80 Signed by Governor, H.J. 1955.

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act providing that a person sentenced for a new offense while committed to the custody of the director of the division of adult corrections shall serve the new sentence in the same facility in which the person is already confined. (Formerly H.F. 2141).

- Feb. 11 80 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 451.
- Feb. 28 80 S.F. 2003 Substituted, H.J. 699.
- Feb. 28 80 Withdrawn, H.J. 700.

H.F. 2463

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to the residence qualification for election to the office of drainage district trustee, and to the compensation of drainage district trustees and county drainage administrators.

- Feb. 11 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 452.
- Feb. 14 80 Amendment H. 5229 filed. H.J. 525.
- Feb. 21 80 Amendment H. 5284 filed, H.J. 629.
- Feb. 25 80 Amendment H. 5289 filed. H.J. 636.
- Feb. 25 80 Amendment H. 5289 adopted. H.J. 636.
- Feb. 25 80 Amendment H. 5229 as amended, adopted. H.J. 636.
- Feb. 25 80 Amendment H. 5284 adopted. H.J. 637.
- Feb. 25 80 Passed House, ayes 89, nays 1, H.J. 637.
- Feb. 26 80 Explanations of votes. H.J. 658.
- Feb. 27 80 Message from House, S.J. 591.
- Feb. 27 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 592.
- Feb. 28 80 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 631.
- Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Tieden, Waldstein, and Miller of Cerro Gordo. S.J. 756.

- Mar. 26 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1102.
- Mar. 26 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1102.
- Mar. 26 80 Committee amendment S. 5534 filed. S.J. 1107.
- Apr. 02 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1247.
- Apr. 08 80 Committee amendment S. 5534 adopted. S.J. 1303.
- Apr. 08 80 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 4, S.J. 1303.
- Apr. 09 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1350.
- Apr. 10 80 Secretary's report on correction. S.J. 1375.
- Apr. 10 80 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 5966. H.J. 1471.
- Apr. 10 80 Amendment H. 5982 filed. H.J. 1499.
- Apr. 16 80 Amendment H. 5982 withdrawn. H.J. 1641.
- Apr. 16 80 House concurred H. 5966. H.J. 1641.
- Apr. 16 80 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 1641.
- Apr. 16 80 Message from House. S.J. 1506.
- Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.
- Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2241.
- Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. H.J. 2241.
- Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2241.
- May 19 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2624.

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to the duties and membership of the legislative fiscal committee, including the establishment and administration of a legislative data base.

- Feb. 11 80 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 452.
- Feb. 19 80 Passed House, ayes 93, nays 2, H.J. 580.
- Feb. 21 80 Message from House. S.J. 540.
- Feb. 21 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 541.
- Feb. 25 80 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 567.
- Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Hultman, and Palmer. S.J. 756.
- Mar. 18 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 941.
- Mar. 18 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 941.
- Apr. 14 80 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1422.
- Apr. 16 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1620.
- Apr. 24 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2082.
- Apr. 24 80 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 2082.
- Apr. 24 80 Signed by President. H.J. 2082.
- Apr. 24 80 Sent to Governor, H.J. 2082.
- May 24 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2624.

H.F. 2465

By Energy.

A bill for an act providing a residential energy credit against individual state income tax liability and making provisions retroactive:

- Feb. 11 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 452.
- Feb. 12 80 Fiscal note, HCS.
- Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Clark of Lee, Howell, and Diemer. H.J. 626.

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the hospitalization of mentally ill persons.

```
Feb. 12 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 463.
```

Mar. 06 80 S.F. 2102 Substituted, H.J. 789.

Mar. 06 80 Withdrawn, H.J. 792.

H.F. 2467

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the purchase of goods or services by a political subdivision from a member of the political subdivision's governing board. (Formerly H.F. 2142).

```
Feb. 13 80 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 491.
```

Feb. 19 80 Amendment H. 5261 filed, H.J. 585.

Feb. 25 80. Amendment H. 5300 filed, H.J. 648.

Feb. 26 80 Amendments H. 5261, H. 5300 adopted, H.J. 655.

Feb. 26 80 Passed House, ayes 87, nays 5, H.J. 655.

Feb. 28 80 Message from House. S.J. 612.

Feb. 28 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 613.

Mar. 03 80 Referred to State Government, S.J. 655.

Mar. 21 80 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Miller of Marshall, and Rodgers. S.J. 1022.

H.F. 2468

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act to limit the use of stimulant anorectic agents in schedule II of the Uniform Controlled Substances Act to the treatment of narcolepsy or hyperkinesis.

```
Feb. 13 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 492.
```

Feb. 14 80 Referred to Human Resources, H.J. 508.

H.F. 2469

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to the recording of real property conveyances pursuant to probate or marriage dissolution decrees.

```
Feb. 14 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 504.
```

Feb. 26 80 Explanations of votes. H.J. 658.

Feb. 27 80 Message from House. S.J. 592.

Feb. 27 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 592.

Feb. 25 80 Passed House, ayes 80, nays 4, H.J. 632.

```
Feb. 28 80 Referred to County Government. S.J. 631.
```

Mar. 07 80 Subcommittee, Briles, Kudart, and Brown. S.J. 756.

Mar. 28 80 Subcommittee reassigned, Kudart, Waldstein, and Brown. S.J. 1150.

Apr. 02 80 Committee report. S.J. 1261.

Apr. 02 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1261.

Apr. 02 80 Committee amendment S. 5637 filed. S.J. 1267.

Apr. 14 80 Returned to County Government. S.J. 1407.

H.F. 2470

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act updating references to the Internal Revenue Code for purposes of computing individual and corporate income taxes and franchise taxes and making the Act retroactive.

```
Feb. 14 80 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, H.J. 509.
```

Feb. 18 80 Rule suspended. H.J. 555.

Feb. 18 80 Amendment H. 5247 filed. H.J. 555.

Feb. 18 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 556.

Feb. 18 80 Ruled not germane H. 5247. H.J. 556.

Feb. 18 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 556.

Feb. 18 80 Motion failed. H.J. 557.

Feb. 18 80 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 557.

Feb. 19 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

Feb. 18 80 Message from House. S.J. 476.

Feb. 18 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 477.

Feb. 19 80 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 501.

Feb. 28 80 Subcommittee, Rodgers, Ramsey, and Comito. S.J. 629.

Mar. 06 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 738.

Mar. 06 80 Recommended passage, S.J. 738.

Mar. 14 80 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 872.

Mar. 18 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 974.

· Mar. 21 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1108.

Mar. 21 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1108.

Mar. 21 80 Signed by President. H.J. 1108.

Mar. 21 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1108.

Mar. 25 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1191.

Apr. 04 80 Became Law by Publication. H.J. 1465.

H.F. 2471

By Cities.

A bill for an act relating to the retention of budget documents.

```
Feb. 15 80 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 526.
```

Mar. 10 80 Message from House. S.J. 766.

Mar. 10 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 767.

Mar. 11 80 Referred to Cities. S.J. 805.

Mar. 28 80 Subcommittee, Briles, Hansen, and Kinley. S.J. 1150.

Mar. 06 80 Passed House, ayes 94, nays none, H.J. 794.

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to the definitions of and standards for milk and milk products.

```
Feb.
      15
          80
               Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 527.
     27
Feb.
          80
               Amendment H. 5327 filed, H.J. 688.
Mar. 11
          80
               Amendment H. 5439 filed, H.J. 864.
Mar. 13
          80
               Amendment H. 5517 filed, H.J. 928.
Mar. 14
          80
               Amendment H. 5327 withdrawn, H.J. 935.
Mar. 14
          80
               Amendment H. 5517 adopted. H.J. 939.
Mar. 14
          80
               Amendment H. 5523 filed. H.J. 939.
               Amendment H. 5523 adopted. H.J. 940.
Mar. 14
          80
Mar. 14
          80
               Amendment H. 5522 filed, H.J. 940.
Mar. 14
          80
               Amendment H. 5522A withdrawn, H.J. 941.
Mar. 14
          80
               Amendment H. 5522B lost, H.J. 942.
Mar. 14
          80
               Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 942.
Mar. 14
          80
               Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 942.
Mar. 14
          80
               Amendment H. 5522B adopted, H.J. 942.
Mar. 14
          80
               Amendment H. 5439 as amended, adopted. H.J. 942.
Mar. 14
          80
               Passed House, ayes 79, nays 4, H.J. 942.
Mar. 19
          80
               Message from House, S.J. 954.
Mar. 19
          80
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 955.
Mar. 20
          80
               Referred to Agriculture, S.J. 995.
Mar. 28
          80
               Subcommittee, Tieden, Bergman, and Miller of Cerro Gordo. S.J.
```

H.F. 2473

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

1150.

A bill for an act relating to reports of communicable disease. (Formerly H.F. 2022).

```
Feb.
           80
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 549.
      18
Feb.
      28
          80
                Amendment H. 5333 filed. H.J. 711.
Mar. 05
          80
                Amendment H. 5333 adopted, H.J. 765.
Mar. 05
          80
                Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 765.
Mar. 05
          80
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 769.
Mar. 06
          80
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 796.
Mar. 10
          80
                Message from House. S.J. 766.
Mar. 10
           80
                Read first time, passed on file, S.J. 767.
Mar. 11
          80
                Referred to State Government. S.J. 805.
          80
                Subcommittee, Yenger, Bisenius, and Slater. S.J. 1282.
Apr. 03
Apr. 03
          80
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 1293.
```

Apr. 03 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1293.

Apr. 14 80 Returned to State Government. S.J. 1407.

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act to amend section four hundred fifty-five point one hundred thirty-five (455.135) of the Code, relating to repairs and improvements in drainage and levee districts.

```
Feb.
      18
           80
               Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 549.
Feb.
      20
           80
                Amendment H. 5263 filed. H.J. 596.
Feb.
      26
           80
               Amendment H. 5304 filed. H.J. 662.
Feb.
     28
           80
               Amendment H. 5263 lost. H.J. 701.
     28
           80
Feb.
               Amendment H. 5304 adopted. H.J. 701.
Feb.
      28
           80
               Passed House, ayes 88, nays 2, H.J. 701.
Mar. 03
           80
               Message from House. S.J. 641.
```

Mar. 03 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 641.

Mar. 04 80 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 677.

Mar. 12 80 Amendment S. 5355 filed. S.J. 837.

Mar. 14 80 Subcommittee, Tieden, Waldstein, and Miller of Cerro Gordo. S.J. 877.

H.F. 2475

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to the determination of the salaries for the area education agency administrators.

```
Feb.
     19
           80
               Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 572.-
               Amendments H. 5282, H. 5283 filed, H.J. 629.
Feb.
      21
           80
Feb.
      25
           80
               Amendment H. 5298 filed. H.J. 647.
Feb.
      25
          80
               Amendment H. 5299 filed. H.J. 648.
          80
               Amendment H. 5307 filed. H.J. 662.
Feb.
      26
Feb.
      27
          80
               Amendment H. 5328 filed. H.J. 688.
Feb.
      28
           80
               Amendment H. 5307 adopted. H.J. 693.
      28
Feb.
          80
               Amendment H. 5298 as amended, lost. H.J. 694.
Feb.
               Amendments H. 5282, H. 5283 withdrawn. H.J. 694.
      28
          80
Feb.
      28
          80
               Point of order raised. H.J. 696.
Feb.
      28
          80
               Ruled not germane H. 5328. H.J. 696.
Feb.
      28
          80
               Amendment H. 5299 lost. H.J. 696.
Feb.
      28
          80
               Passed House, ayes 80, nays 12, H.J. 696.
Mar. 03
          80
               Message from House. S.J. 641.
Mar. 03
          80
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 641.
               Referred to Education. S.J. 677.
Mar. 04
          80
Mar. 07
           80
               Subcommittee, Carney, Taylor, and Small. S.J. 756.
```

Mar. 13 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 859.

Mar. 13 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 859.

Mar. 13 80 Committee amendment S. 5378 filed. S.J. 867. Mar. 27 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1118.

Mar. 27 80 Committee amendment S. 5378 adopted. S.J. 1130.

Mar. 27 80 Amendment S. 5554 filed. S.J. 1130.

Mar. 27 80 Amendment S. 5554 adopted. S.J. 1130.

- Mar. 27 80 Passed Senate, ayes 36, nays 6, S.J. 1131.
- Mar. 27 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1131.
- Mar. 31 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1207.
- Apr. 08 80 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1298.
- Apr. 08 80 Motion to reconsider ruled out of order. S.J. 1298.
- Apr. 23 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1635.
- Apr. 08 80 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 5903. H.J. 1407.
- Apr. 16 80 House refused to concur H. 5903. H.J. 1688.
- Apr. 17 80 Message from House. S.J. 1512.
- Apr. 18 80 Motion to recede from amendment. S.J. 1536.
- Apr. 18 80 Motion to recede failed. S.J. 1537.
- Apr. 18 80 Senate insisted. S.J. 1537.
- Apr. 18 80 Conference committee appointed. S.J. 1541.
- Apr. 18 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1778.
- Apr. 18 80 Conference committee appointed. H.J. 1839.
- Apr. 24 80 Conference committee report. H.J. 2039.
- Apr. 24 80 Conference committee report failed. H.J. 2039.
- Apr. 24 80 Second conference committee appointed. H.J. 2040.
- Apr. 24 80 Message from House. S.J. 1652.
- Apr. 24 80 Second conference committee report. H.J. 2080.
- Apr. 24 80 Conference committee report. S.J. 1651.
- Apr. 24 80 Second conference committee appointed. S.J. 1658.
- Apr. 24 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 2040.
- Apr. 24 80 Second conference committee report. S.J. 1708.
- Apr. 25 80 Second conference committee report adopted. H.J. 2154.
- Apr. 25 80 Passed House, ayes 70, nays 25, H.J. 2154.
- Apr. 25 80 Message from House. S.J. 1774.
- Apr. 26 80 Second conference committee report adopted. S.J. 1835.
- Apr. 26 80 Passed Senate, ayes 32, nays 12, S.J. 1836.
- Apr. 26 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 2239.
- Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.
- Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2241.
- Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. H.J. 2241.
- Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2241.
- May 17 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2624.

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the state and county funding of a county fair by providing for a referendum.

- Feb. 19 80 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 572.
- Feb. 28 80 Amendment H. 5336 filed. H.J. 711.
- Mar. 03 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 736.
- Mar. 03 80 Ruled not germane H. 5336. H.J. 736.
- Mar. 03 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 736.
- Mar. 03 80 Motion failed. H.J. 737.
- Mar. 03 80 Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 737.
- Mar. 05 80 Message from House. S.J. 695.

```
05
           80
                Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 696.
Mar.
                Substituted for SF 2233 S.J. 704.
Mar.
      05
           80
                Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 2, S.J. 704.
Mar
      05
           80
                Explanation of vote. S.J. 759.
Mar.
      07
           80
Mar. 07
           80
                Message from Senate. H.J. 803.
Mar. 13
           80
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 922.
Mar. 13
           80
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 922.
Mar. 13
           80
                Signed by President. H.J. 922.
Mar. 13
           80
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 922.
```

Signed by Governor, H.J. 997.

H.F. 2477

Mar. 17

By Appropriations.

80

A bill for an act amending the Acts of the Sixty-eighth General Assembly, 1979 Session, chapter four (4), relating to appropriations for county government and municipal assistance funds by increasing the appropriations for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1980.

```
Feb.
           80
                Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar, H.J. 572.
      19
           80
                Rule suspended, H.J. 600.
Feb.
      21
Feb.
      21
           80
                Amendment H. 5273 filed. H.J. 601.
                Amendment H. 5273 lost. H.J. 602.
Feb.
      21
           80
                Amendment H. 5274 filed. H.J. 602.
Feb.
      21
           80
      21
           80
                Amendment H. 5275 filed. H.J. 603.
Feb.
                Amendment H. 5275 lost, H.J. 604.
Feb.
      21
           80
Feb.
      21
           80
                Point of order raised. H.J. 604.
Feb.
      21
           80
                Ruled not germane H. 5274. H.J. 604.
Feb.
      21
           80
                Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 604.
                Motion failed, H.J. 605.
Feb.
      21
           80
                Amendment H. 5276 filed. H.J. 605.
Feb.
      21
           80
Feb.
      21
           80
                Amendment H. 5276 withdrawn, H.J. 609.
                Amendment H. 5278 filed. H.J. 609.
Feb.
      21
           80
                Amendment H. 5278 lost. H.J. 610.
Feb.
      21
           80
                Passed House, ayes 97, nays 1, H.J. 610.
Feb.
      21
           80
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 624.
Feb.
      21
           80
Feb.
      21
           80
                Message from House. S.J. 540.
Feb.
      21
           80
                Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 541.
                Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 567.
Feb.
      25
           80
                Subcommittee, Approp's., Regulatory and Finance. S.J. 629.
      28
Feb.
           80
Feb.
      26
           80
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 584.
Feb.
      26
           80
                Recommended passage. S.J. 584.
Feb.
      28
           80
                Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 616.
Feb.
      28
           80
                Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 631.
                Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 653.
Mar. 03
           80
Mar. 04
           80
                Message from Senate. H.J. 747.
Mar. 06
           80
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 796.
Mar. 06
           80
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 796.
                Signed by President. H.J. 796.
Mar.
      06
           80
Mar.
      06
           80
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 796.
Mar. 10
           80
                Signed by Governor. H.J. 846.
```

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to emergency repair, restoration, or reconstruction of a primary highway or bridge.

- Feb. 19 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 572. Mar. 21 80 Passed House, ayes 92, nays none, H.J. 1095.
- Mar. 24 80 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1123.
- Mar. 21 80 Message from House. S.J. 1019.
- Mar. 21 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1020.
- Mar. 24 80 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 1042.
- Mar. 26 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1105.
- Mar. 26 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1105.
- Apr. 02 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1247.
- Apr. 08 80 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 4, S.J. 1304.
- Apr. 09 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1350.
- Apr. 10 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1471.
- Apr. 17 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1760.
- Apr. 17 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1760.
- Apr. 17 80 Signed by President. H.J. 1760.
- Apr. 17 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1760.
- Apr. 21 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1955.

H.F. 2479

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment, collection and disbursement of motor vehicle registration reciprocity fees.

- Feb. 19 80 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 572.
- Feb. 27 80 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Mar. 18 80 Amendment H. 5569 filed. H.J. 999.
- Mar. 21 '80 Amendment H. 5569 lost. H.J. 1100.
- Mar. 21 80 Passed House, ayes 88, nays none, H.J. 1100.
- Mar. 24 80 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Mar. 24 80 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1123.
- Mar. 21 80 Message from House. S.J. 1019.
- Mar. 21 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1020.
- Mar. 24 80 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 1042.
- Mar. 26 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1106.
- Mar. 26 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1106.
- Mar. 27 80 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Apr. 02 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1247.
- Apr. 08 80 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1305.
- Apr. 09 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1350.
- Apr. 10 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1472.
- Apr. 17 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1760.
- Apr. 17 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1760.
- Apr. 17 80 Signed by President. H.J. 1760.
- Apr. 17 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1760.
- Apr. 21 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1955.

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act providing that magistrates, judges of the district court, judges of the court of appeals, and supreme court judges may receive actual and necessary expenses in an amount not exceeding a maximum set by the supreme court by rule when required to travel.

```
Feb. 19 80 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 573.
```

Feb. 21 80 Subcommittee, Shull, Jesse, and Crawford. H.J. 626.

Apr. 22 80 Withdrawn. H.J. 1889.

H.F. 2481

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act permitting the possession of antique slot machines and antique pinball machines and providing a penalty. (Formerly H.F. 2006).

```
Feb. 21 80 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 597.
```

Mar. 06 80 Amendment H. 5397 filed. H.J. 800.

Mar. 07 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 813.

Mar. 07 80 Ruled not germane H. 5397, H.J. 813.

Mar. 07 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 813.

Mar. 07 80 Motion failed, H.J. 814.

Mar. 07 80 Passed House, ayes 89, nays 3, H.J. 814.

Mar. 10 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 846.

Mar. 11 80 Message from House. S.J. 794.

Mar. 11 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 795.

Mar. 12 80 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 830.

Mar. 21 80 Subcommittee, Slater, Hansen, and Coleman. S.J. 1022.

Mar. 25 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1071.

Mar. 25 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1071.

Mar. 27 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1118.

Apr. 02 80 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1244.

Apr. 08 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1396.

Apr. 10 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1497.

Apr. 10 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1497.

Apr. 10 80 Signed by President. H.J. 1497.

Apr. 10 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1497.

Apr. 14 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1579.

H.F. 2482

By Transportation.

A bill for an act to allow a county board of supervisors to use funds from the county farm-to-market road fund for the construction and reconstruction of local secondary roads.

(Formerly H.F. 2402).

```
Feb.
      21
          80
               Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 597.
Mar. 07
           80
               Amendment H. 5409 filed, H.J. 830.
Mar. 10
           80
               Amendment H. 5412 filed, H.J. 843.
Mar. 10
          80
               Amendment H. 5412 adopted, H.J. 843.
Mar. 10
          80
               Amendment H. 5409 as amended, adopted. H.J. 843.
Mar. 10
          80
               Passed House, ayes 92, nays none, H.J. 843.
Mar. 12
          80
               Explanation of vote, H.J. 882.
Mar. 12
          80
               Message from House. S.J. 811.
Mar. 12
          80
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 812.
Mar 13
          80
               Referred to Transportation, S.J. 857.
Mar. 17
          80
               Amendment S. 5401 filed, S.J. 918.
Mar. 24
          80
               Amendment S. 5508 filed, S.J. 1051.
Mar. 26
          80
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1106.
Mar. 26
          80
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1106.
Apr.
     02
          80
               Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 1247.
               Amendment S. 5508 adopted. S.J. 1305.
Apr.
     08
          80
Apr.
     08
          80
               Amendment S. 5401 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1306.
Apr. 08
          80
               Passed Senate, aves 44, navs 3, S.J. 1306.
Apr. 09
          80
               Explanations of votes. S.J. 1350.
Apr. 10
          80
               Message from Senate, with amendment H. 5967. H.J. 1472.
Apr.
     24
          80
               House concurred H. 5967, H.J. 2073.
     24
          80
               Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 2073.
Apr.
Apr. 24
          80
               Message from House. S.J. 1685.
Apr.
     26
          80
               Reported correctly enrolled, H.J. 2241.
```

Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2241.

Sent to Governor. H.J. 2241.

Signed by President. H.J. 2241.

Signed by Governor. H.J. 2624.

Apr. May 20 H.F. 2483

Apr. 23

Apr. 23

80

80

Apr. Apr. 26 80

By Commerce.

26 80

26 80

80

A bill for an act redefining the types of projects for which industrial revenue bonds may be issued under chapter four hundred nineteen (419) of the Code for the purpose of including facilities to be used for the sanitary disposal for recycling of solid waste.

```
Feb. 21
          80
               Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 598.
Mar. 10
          80
               Amendments H. 5416, H. 5423 filed. H.J. 847.
Mar. 11
          80
               Referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 850.
Mar. 11
          80
               Amendment H. 5430 filed. H.J. 863.
Mar. 12
          80
               Amendment H. 5482 filed. H.J. 886.
Mar. 14
          80
               Subcommittee, Pope, Clark of Lee, and Connolly. H.J. 954.
Apr. 17
          80
               Committee report. H.J. 1765.
Apr. 17
          80
               Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1765.
Apr. 17
          80
               Committee amendment H. 6189. H.J. 1765.
Apr. 18
          80
               Amendment H. 6240 filed. H.J. 1845.
Apr. 21
          80
               Amendments H. 6251, H. 6258 filed. H.J. 1874.
Apr. 23
          80
               Committee amendment H. 6189 adopted. H.J. 1968.
```

Ruled out of order H. 5416. H.J. 1968.

Amendment H. 6258 adopted. H.J. 1969.

```
Apr. 23 80 Amendment H. 6251 withdrawn, H.J. 1969.
```

- Apr. 23 80 Amendment H. 5430 adopted. H.J. 1970.
- Apr. 23 80 Amendment H. 5482 adopted. H.J. 1971.
- Apr. 23 80 Point of order raised, H.J. 1971.
- Apr. 23 80 Ruled not germane H. 5423 as amended. H.J. 1971.
- Apr. 23 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1971.
- Apr. 23 80 Motion failed. H.J. 1971.
- Apr. 23 80 Point of order raised, H.J. 1973.
- Apr. 23 80 Ruled not germane H. 6240. H.J. 1973.
- Apr. 23 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1973.
- Apr. 23 80 Motion failed, H.J. 1973.
- Apr. 23 80 Amendment H. 6312 filed. H.J. 1974.
- Apr. 23 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1974.
- Apr. 23 80 Ruled not germane H. 6312. H.J. 1974.
- Apr. 23 80 Amendment H. 6314 filed. H.J. 1974.
- Apr. 23 80 Amendment H. 6314 adopted. H.J. 1974.
- Apr. 23 80 Passed House, ayes 92, nays 3, H.J. 1974.
- Apr. 23 80 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1987.
- Apr. 23 80 Motion to reconsider vote laid on table. H.J. 1988.
- Apr. 23 80 Motion to reconsider vote laid on table prevailed. H.J. 1988.
- Apr. 23 80 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1988.
- Apr. 23 80 Motion to reconsider ruled out of order. H.J. 1988.
- Apr. 23 80 Message from House. S.J. 1625.
- Apr. 23 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1625.
- Apr. 24 80 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1701.
- Apr. 26 80 Subcommittee, Craft, Ramsey, and Van Gilst. S.J. 1852.

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the dates for limitations of actions on title to real property.

```
Feb. 25 80 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 630.
```

Feb. 26 80 Amendment H. 5308 filed. H.J. 662.

Apr. 08 80 S.F. 2279 Substituted. H.J. 1401.

Apr. 08 80 Withdrawn, H.J. 1402.

H.F. 2485

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to the beef excise tax by establishing the present beef excise tax amounts as maximum amounts; by providing for subsequent referendums; and by providing for continued existence of the executive committee defined in section one hundred eighty-one point six (181.6) of the Code.

Feb. 25 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 631.

Mar. 18 80 Amendment H. 5566 filed. H.J. 999.

Mar. 26 80 Rereferred to Agriculture. H.J. 1172.

Apr. 26 80

May

Jun.

19 80

80

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act to permit agricultural credit corporations to make agricultural purpose loans at interest rates in excess of the maximum rate permitted under section five hundred thirty-five point two (535.2) of the Code. (Formerly H.F. 2088).

Feb.	25	80	Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 631.
Mar.	05	80	Amendment H. 5372 filed. H.J. 784.
Mar.	12	80	Amendment H. 5453 filed. H.J. 885.
Mar.	19	80	Amendment H. 5372 withdrawn. H.J. 1004.
Mar.	19	80	Rule suspended. H.J. 1004.
Mar.	19	80	Amendment H. 5585 filed. H.J. 1004.
Mar.	19	80	Amendments H. 5453, H. 5585 adopted. H.J. 1004.
Mar.	19	80	Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 1004.
Mar.	19	80	Message from House. S.J. 964.
Mar.	19	80	Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 964.
Mar.	20	80	Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 995.
Mar.	25	80	Reassigned to Commerce. S.J. 1062.
Mar.	28	80	Subcommittee, Holden, Comito, Bergman, Robinson, and Deluhery.
			S.J. 1150.
Mar.	27	80	Committee meeting report. S.J. 1136.
Mar.	27	80	Recommended passage. S.J. 1136.
Apr.	02	80	Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1247.
Apr.	21	80	Amendment S. 5788 filed. S.J. 1560.
Apr.	22	80	Amendment S. 5794 filed. S.J. 1595.
Apr.	23	80	Point of order raised. S.J. 1608.
Apr.	$\dot{2}3$	80	Point of order withdrawn. S.J. 1608.
Apr.	23	80	Amendment S. 5834 filed. S.J. 1619.
Apr.	23	80	Amendment S. 5845 filed. S.J. 1641.
Apr.	24	80	Amendment S. 5915 filed. S.J. 1711.
Apr.	25	80	Amendment S. 5956 filed. S.J. 1756.
Apr.	25	80	Amendment S. 5956 adopted. S.J. 1756.
Apr.	25	80	Amendment S. 5915 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1756.
Apr.	25	80	Ruled out of order S. 5788, S. 5794, S. 5834, S. 5845, S.J. 1756.
Apr.	25	80	Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1756.
Apr.	25	80	Message from Senate, with amendment H. 6406. H.J. 2135.
Apr.	26	80	House concurred H. 6406. H.J. 2187.
Apr.	26	80	Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 2187.
Apr.	26	80	Message from House. S.J. 1794.
Apr.	26	80	Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.
Apr.	26	80	Signed by Speaker, H.J. 2241.
Apr.	26	80	Signed by President. H.J. 2241.
			,

Sent to Governor. H.J. 2241.

Signed by Governor. H.J. 2624.

Became Law by Publication. H.J. 2647.

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the supplying of a house or quarters, utilities and provisions for executive heads of institutions under the department of social services.

```
Feb. 26 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 649.

Mar. 21 80 Passed House, ayes 91, nays none, H.J. 1104.

Mar. 24 80 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1123.
```

Mar. 21 80 Message from House. S.J. 1019.

Mar. 21 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1020. Mar. 24 80 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 1049.

Apr. 03 80 Subcommittee, Yenger, Carr, Hulse, and Carney. S.J. 1282.

H.F. 2488

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the powers to be exercised by electors of school corporations at certain elections.

```
Feb. 26 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 649.

Mar. 07 80 Amendment H. 5410 filed. H.J. 830.

Mar. 10 80 Amendments H. 5411, H. 5413 filed. H.J. 838.
```

Mar. 10 80 Amendments H. 5411A, H. 5413 adopted. H.J. 838.

Mar. 10 80 Amendment H. 5411B adopted. H.J. 839.

Mar. 10 80 Amendment H. 5411C lost. H.J. 839. Mar. 10 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 839.

Mar. 10 80 H. 5410 as amended not germane. H.J. 839.

Mar. 10 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 839.

Mar. 10 80 Motion failed. H.J. 839.

Mar. 10 80 Passed House, ayes 81, nays 8, H.J. 839.

Mar. 12 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 882.

Mar. 12 80 Message from House. S.J. 812.

Mar. 12 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 812. Mar. 13 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 857.

Apr. 03 80 Subcommittee, Gratias, Schwengels, and Carr. S.J. 1282.

Mar. 28 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1155.

Mar. 28 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1155.

Apr. 11 80 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1386.

Apr. 15 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1583.

Apr. 17 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1760.

Apr. 17 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1760.

Apr. 17 80 Signed by President. H.J. 1760. Apr. 17 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1760.

Apr. 17 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1760. Apr. 21 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1955.

H.F. 2489

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to access to certain sealed records for the purpose of locating county of adoption and to the compilation and disclosure of certain medical and developmental and family medical information concerning an adopted person.

```
Feb. 26 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 649.
```

Apr. 08 80 Withdrawn, H.J. 1409.

H.F. 2490

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to emergency repairs and the purchase of materials and equipment affecting the security of a state penal or correctional institution.

```
Feb. 26 80 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 649.
```

Mar. 05 80 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 755.

Mar. 07 80 Message from House, S.J. 740.

Mar. 07 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 741.

Mar. 10 80 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 782.

Mar. 14 80 Subcommittee, Approp's, Social Services. S.J. 877.

Mar. 24 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1049.

Mar. 24 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1049.

Apr. 14 80 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 3, S.J. 1423.

Apr. 16 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1621.

Apr. 24 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2082.

Apr. 24 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2082.

Apr. 24 80 Signed by President. H.J. 2082.

Apr. 24 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2082.

May 01 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2624.

H.F. 2491

By Commerce.

A bill for an act authorizing the organization of corporations to establish, operate and maintain foreign-trade zones pursuant to 19 United States Code 81a et seq.

```
Feb. 26 80 . Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 650.
```

Feb. 29 80 Amendment H. 5344 filed. H.J. 730.

Mar. 03 80 Amendment H. 5349 filed. H.J. 745.

Mar. 06 80 Amendments H. 5344, H. 5349 withdrawn, H.J. 794.

Mar. 06 80 Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 795.

Mar. 10 80 Message from House. S.J. 767.

Mar. 10 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 767.

Mar. 11 80 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 805.

Mar. 14 80 Subcommittee, Gentleman, Comito, and Robinson, S.J. 877.

Mar. 27 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1137.

Mar. 27 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1137.

Apr. 02 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1247.

Apr. 08 80 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1308.

Apr. 09 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1350.

- Apr. 10 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1472.
- Apr. 17 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1760.
- Apr. 17 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1760.
- Apr. 17 80 Signed by President. H.J. 1760.
- Apr. 17 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1760.
- Apr. 21 80 Signed by Governor, H.J. 1955.

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to the regulation of terms and conditions of certain loans, advances and extensions of credit.

- Feb. 27 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 664.
- Mar. 03 80 Amendment H. 5352 filed. H.J. 745.
- Mar. 05 80 Amendments H. 5361, H. 5364, H. 5365 filed. H.J. 783.
- Mar. 05 80 Amendments H. 5369, H. 5374, H. 5375, H. 5376 filed. H.J. 784.
- Mar. 05 80 Amendment H. 5377 filed. H.J. 784.
- Mar. 06 80 Amendments H. 5383, H. 5384, H. 5386, H. 5387 filed. H.J. 799.
- Mar. 06 80 Amendments H. 5388, H. 5389, H. 5390 filed, H.J. 799.
- Mar. 06 80 Amendments H. 5391, H. 5392, H. 5393, H. 5394 filed. H.J. 800.
- Mar. 06 80 Amendments H. 5395, H. 5399, H. 5401 filed. H.J. 800.
- Mar. 11 80 Amendments H. 5431, H. 5437 filed. H.J. 863.
- Mar. 11 80 Amendments H. 5440, H. 5441, H. 5442, H. 5443 filed. H.J. 864.
- Mar. 11 80 Amendments H. 5444, H. 5446, H. 5447 filed. H.J. 864.
- Mar. 12 80 Amendment H. 5447 withdrawn. H.J. 878.
- Mar. 12 80 Amendment H. 5443 lost. H.J. 879.
- Mar. 12 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 879.
- Mar. 12 80 Ruled not germane H. 5441. H.J. 879.
- Mar. 12 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 879.
- Mar. 12 80 Motion failed. H.J. 880.
- Mar. 12 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 880.
- Mar. 12 80 Ruled not germane H. 5437. H.J. 880.
- Mar. 12 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 880.
- Mar. 12 80 Motion to suspend rules prevailed. H.J. 880.
- Mar. 12 80 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 881.
- Mar. 12 80 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 881.
- Mar. 12 80 Amendments H. 5449, H. 5450, H. 5451, H. 5452 filed. H.J. 885.
- Mar. 12 80 Amendments H. 5454, H. 5458, H. 5459, H. 5460 filed. H.J. 885.
- Mar. 12 80 Amendments H. 5461, H. 5462 filed. H.J. 885.
- Mar. 12 80 Amendments H. 5474, H. 5476, H. 5477, H. 5478 filed. H.J. 886.
- Mar. 12 80 Amendments H. 5479, H. 5480 filed, H.J. 886.
- Mar. 12 80 Amendments H. 5497, H. 5498, H. 5502 filed. H.J. 887.
- Mar. 13 80 Amendment H. 5497 withdrawn. H.J. 893.
- Mar. 13 80 Amendment H. 5498 lost, H.J. 895.
- Mar. 13 80 Amendment H. 5508 filed. H.J. 895.
- Mar. 13 80 Amendment H. 5508 lost, H.J. 897.
- Mar. 13 80 Amendment H. 5505 filed. H.J. 897.
- Mar. 13 80 Amendment H. 5505A adopted. H.J. 902.
- Mar. 13 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 902.

- Mar. 13 80 Rule 37 not in order. H.J. 902.
- Mar. 13 80 Ruled out of order H. 5441, H. 5442, H. 5444, H. 5446. H.J. 902.
- Mar. 13 80 Ruled out of order H. 5477, H. 5478, H. 5502. H.J. 902.
- Mar. 13 80 Amendment H. 5479 lost. H.J. 904.
- Mar. 13 80 Amendment H. 5480 lost. H.J. 905.
- Mar. 13 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 905.
- Mar. 13 80 Ruled not germane H. 5462. H.J. 905.
- Mar. 13 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 905.
- Mar. 13 80 Motion failed, H.J. 906.
- Mar. 13 80 Amendment H. 5505B adopted. H.J. 906.
- Mar. 13 80 Ruled out of order H. 5451. H.J. 906.
- Mar. 13 80 Amendment H. 5454 lost, H.J. 908.
- Mar. 13 80 Amendment H. 5459 lost. H.J. 910.
- Mar. 13 80 Amendment H. 5452 lost, H.J. 911.
- Mar. 13 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 911.
- Mar. 13 80 Motion to suspend rules prevailed. H.J. 911.
- Mar. 13 80 Rule suspended. H.J. 911.
- Mar. 13 80 Amendment H. 5474 lost. H.J. 913.
- Mar. 13 80 Amendment H. 5440 lost. H.J. 914.
- Mar. 13 80 Amendment H. 5458 lost. H.J. 916.
- Mar. 13 80 Amendment H. 5449 withdrawn. H.J. 916.
- Mar. 13 80 Amendment H. 5460 adopted. H.J. 917.
- Mar. 13 80 Amendments H. 5450, H. 5461 withdrawn. H.J. 917.
- Mar. 13 80 Amendment H. 5476 adopted. H.J. 918.
- Mar. 13 80 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 918.
- Mar. 13 80 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 918.
- Mar. 13 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 918.
- Mar. 13 80 Amendment H. 5518 filed. H.J. 918.
- Mar. 13 80 Motion to suspend rules prevailed. H.J. 919.
- Mar. 13 80 Amendment H. 5518 adopted. H.J. 919.
- Mar. 13 80 Amendment H. 5505A as amended, adopted. H.J. 919.
- Mar. 13 80 Amendment H. 5437 as amended, adopted. H.J. 919.
- Mar. 13 80 Ruled out of order H. 5352, H. 5361, H. 5364, H. 5365. H.J. 919.
- Mar. 13 80 Ruled out of order H. 5369, H. 5374, H. 5375, H. 5376. H.J. 919.
- Mar. 13 80 Ruled out of order H. 5377. H.J. 919.
- Mar. 13 80 Ruled out of order H. 5383, H. 5384, H. 5386, H. 5387. H.J. 920.
- Mar. 13 80 Ruled out of order H. 5388, H. 5389, H. 5390, H. 5391. H.J. 920.
- Mar. 13 80 Ruled out of order H. 5392, H. 5393, H. 5394, H. 5395. H.J. 920.
- Mar. 13 80 Ruled out of order H. 5399, H. 5401, H. 5431. H.J. 920.
- Mar. 13 80 Amendment H. 5519 filed. H.J. 921.
- Mar. 13 80 Amendment H. 5519 adopted. H.J. 921.
- Mar. 13 80 Passed House, ayes 74, nays 23, H.J. 921.
- Mar. 17 80 Message from House. S.J. 898.
- Mar. 17 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 898.
- Mar. 18 80 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 938.
- Mar. 21 80 Subcommittee, Holden, Comito, Bergman, Robinson, and Deluhery. S.J. 1022.
- Mar. 25 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1069.
- Mar. 25 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1069.
- Mar. 25 80 Committee amendment S. 5524 filed. S.J. 1073.
- Mar. 26 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1092.

- Mar. 27 80 Amendment S. 5553 filed. S.J. 1140.
- Mar. 27 80 Amendment S. 5558 filed. S.J. 1141.
- Mar. 28 80 Amendments S. 5564, S. 5566, S. 5570 filed. S.J. 1157.
- Mar. 28 80 Amendment S. 5571 filed. S.J. 1158.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendments S. 5582, S. 5584 filed. S.J. 1189.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendment S. 5582 withdrawn. S.J. 1189.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendment S. 5584 lost. S.J. 1190.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendment S. 5581 filed. S.J. 1190.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendment S. 5581 adopted. S.J. 1190.
- Mar. 31 80 Committee amendment S. 5524A as amended, adopted, S.J. 1190.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendment S. 5570 withdrawn. S.J. 1190.
- Mar. 31 80 Committee amendment S. 5524B adopted. S.J. 1190.
- Mar. 31 80 Committee amendment S. 5524C adopted. S.J. 1191.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendment S. 5586 filed. S.J. 1191.
- Mar. 31 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 1191.
- Mar. 31 80 Point of order withdrawn. S.J. 1191.
- Mar. 31 80 Committee amendments S. 5524E, S. 5524F adopted. S.J. 1191.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendment S. 5591 filed. S.J. 1192.
- Mar. 31 80 Committee amendments S. 5524G, S. 5524H adopted. S.J. 1192.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendment S. 5591 adopted. S.J. 1192.
- Mar. 31 80 Ruled out of order S. 5566. S.J. 1193.
- Mar. 31 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 1193.
- Mar. 31 80 Ruled in order S. 5524I as amended. S.J. 1193.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendment S. 5592 filed. S.J. 1193.
- Mar. 31 80 Point of order raised, S.J. 1193.
- Mar. 31 80 Ruled in order S. 5592. S.J. 1193.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendment S. 5592 adopted. S.J. 1193.
- Mar. 31 80 Committee amendment S. 5524I as amended, adopted. S.J. 1194.
- Mar. 31 80 Committee amendments S. 5524J, S. 5524K adopted. S.J. 1194.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendments S. 5576, S. 5580, S. 5589 filed. S.J. 1194.
- Mar. 31 80 Ruled out of order S. 5553, S. 5571, S. 5576, S. 5580. S.J. 1194.
- Mar. 31 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 1194.
- Mar. 31 80 Ruled out of order S. 5589, S.J. 1194.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendment S. 5593 filed. S.J. 1194.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendment S. 5593 adopted. S.J. 1194.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendments S. 5585, S. 5590, S. 5595 filed. S.J. 1195.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendment S. 5585 adopted. S.J. 1195.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendment S. 5590 withdrawn. S.J. 1195.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendment S. 5595A lost. S.J. 1196.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendment S. 5595B lost. S.J. 1197.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendments S. 5579, S. 5583 filed. S.J. 1197.
- Mar. 31 80 Ruled out of order S. 5583. S.J. 1197.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendments S. 5578, S. 5588, S. 5594 filed. S.J. 1198.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendments S. 5579, S. 5594B lost. S.J. 1198.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendment S. 5588 withdrawn. S.J. 1198.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendments S. 5578, S. 5594A adopted. S.J. 1198.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendment S. 5564 lost. S.J. 1199.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendments S. 5599, S. 5600 filed. S.J. 1199.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendment S. 5600 adopted. S.J. 1199.
- Mar. 31 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 1199.
- Mar. 31 80 Ruled out of order S. 5599. S.J. 1200.

- Mar. 31 80 Amendments S. 5596, S. 5603 filed. S.J. 1200.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendments S. 5596, S. 5603 adopted. S.J. 1200.
- Mar. 31 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1207.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendment S. 5575 filed, S.J. 1208.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendments S. 5598, S. 5602 filed, S.J. 1209.
- Apr.: 01 80 Amendment S. 5586 withdrawn. S.J. 1220.
- Apr. 01 80 Amendment S., 5607 filed. S.J. 1220.
- Apr. 01 80 Amendment S. 5607 adopted. S.J. 1221.
- Apr. 01 80 Ruled out of order S. 5575, S.J. 1221.
- Apr. 01 80 Committee amendment S. 5524D as amended, adopted. S.J. 1221.
- Apr. 01 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 1221.
- Apr. 01 80 Ruled out of order S. 5558. S.J. 1221.
- Apr. 01 80 Amendment S. 5620 filed, S.J. 1221.
- Apr. 01 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 1221.
- Apr. 01 80 Ruled in order S. 5620, S.J. 1221.
- Apr. 01 80 Amendment S. 5606 filed. S.J. 1222.
- Apr. 01 80 Amendment S. 5606 adopted. S.J. 1222.
- Apr. 01 80 Amendment S. 5602 lost. S.J. 1222.
- Apr. 01 80 Amendment S. 5620 adopted. S.J. 1223.
- Apr. 01 80 Amendment S. 5625 filed. S.J. 1223.
- Apr. 01 80 Amendment S. 5625 lost. S.J. 1223.
- Apr. 01 80 Amendments S. 5621, S. 5627 filed. S.J. 1224.
- Apr. 01 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 1224.
- Apr. 01 80 Point of order withdrawn. S.J. 1224.
- Apr. 01 80 Amendments S. 5621, S. 5627 adopted. S.J. 1224.
- Apr. 01 80 Amendments S. 5612, S. 5623, S. 5624, S. 5628 filed. S.J. 1225.
- Apr. 01 80 Ruled out of order S. 5628. S.J. 1225.
- Apr. 01 80 Amendment S. 5598 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1225.
- Apr. 01 80 Amendment S. 5612, S. 5624 withdrawn. S.J. 1225.
- Apr. 01 80 Amendment S. 5623 lost, S.J. 1225.
- Apr. 01 80 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1226.
- Apr. 01 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1226.
- Apr. 01 80 Motion to reconsider vote failed. S.J. 1226.
- Apr. 01 80 Motion to reconsider ruled out of order. S.J. 1227.
- Apr. 01 80 Motion to reconsider ruled out of order. S.J. 1227.
- Apr. 01 80 Amendment S. 5622 filed. S.J. 1227. Apr. 01, 80 Ruled out of order S. 5622. S.J. 1227.
- Apr. 01 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1227.
- Apr. 01 80 Motion to reconsider vote failed, S.J. 1228.
- Apr. 01 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1228.
- Apr. 01 80 Motion to reconsider vote failed. S.J. 1228.
- Apr. 01 80 Passed Senate, ayes 39, nays 6, S.J. 1228.
- Apr. 03 80 Secretary's report on correction. S.J. 1286.
- Apr. 15 80 Explanations of votes. S.J. 1467.
- Apr. 03 80 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 5879. H.J. 1354.
- Apr. 08 80 Amendments H. 5905, H. 5906, H. 5910 filed. H.J. 1445.
- Apr. 08 80 Amendments H. 5919, H. 5920, H. 5921, H. 5922 filed. H.J. 1446.
- Apr. 08 80 Amendments H. 5923, H. 5924, H. 5925, H. 5926 filed. H.J. 1446.
- Apr. 08 80 Amendments H. 5927, H. 5928 filed. H.J. 1446.
- Apr. 09 80 Amendments H. 5933, H. 5934, H. 5935, H. 5936 filed. H.J. 1467.
- Apr. 09 80 Amendments H. 5937, H. 5938 filed. H.J. 1467.

- Apr. 09 80 Amendments H. 5941, H. 5942, H. 5949, H. 5951 filed. H.J. 1468.
- Apr. 09 80 Amendments H. 5953, H. 5954, H. 5957, H. 5959 filed. H.J. 1468.
- Apr. 09 80 Amendments H. 5960, H. 5961 filed. H.J. 1468.
- Apr. 10 80 Amendments H. 5969, H. 5970 filed. H.J. 1499.
- Apr. 11 80 Amendments H. 6032, H. 6033, H. 6034, H: 6035 filed. H.J. 1557.
- Apr. 11 80 Amendments H. 6043, H. 6044, H. 6045, H. 6046 filed. H.J. 1558.
- Apr. 11 80 Amendments H. 6047, H. 6048 filed. H.J. 1558.
- Apr. 11 80 Amendments H. 6050, H. 6051, H. 6052, H. 6053 filed. H.J. 1559.
- Apr. 14 80 Amendments H. 6032B, H. 6032C adopted. H.J. 1571.
- Apr. 14 80 Amendments H. 6032I, H. 6032J adopted. H.J. 1572.
- Apr. 14 80 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1572.
- Apr. 14 80 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 1572.
- Apr. 14 80 Amendment H. 6047 adopted. H.J. 1572.
- Apr. 14 80 Amendment H. 6032I as amended, adopted. H.J. 1572.
- Apr. 14 80 Amendment H. 6043 adopted. H.J. 1573.
- Apr. 14 80 Amendment H. 6032G as amended, adopted. H.J. 1574.
- Apr. 14 80 Amendment H. 6032H adopted: H.J. 1574.
- Apr. 14 80 Amendment H. 6069 filed. H.J. 1574.
- Apr. 14 80 Amendment H. 6071 filed. H.J. 1575.
- Apr. 14 80 Amendment H. 6071 adopted. H.J. 1575.
- Apr. 14 80 Amendment H. 6069 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1576.
- Apr. 14 80 Amendment H. 6032D as amended, adopted. H.J. 1576.
- Apr. 14 80 Amendments H. 6032E, H. 6032F adopted. H.J. 1576.
- Apr. 14 80. Amendment H. 6056 filed. H.J. 1576.
- Apr. 14 80 Amendment H. 6056 lost. H.J. 1577.
- Apr. 14 80 Amendment H. 6055 filed. H.J. 1577.
- Apr. 14 80 Amendment H. 6055 lost. H.J. 1579.
- Apr. 14 80 Amendments H. 6054, H. 6057, H. 6058, H. 6060 filed. H.J. 1580.
- Apr. 14 80 Amendments H. 6061, H. 6066, H. 6067 filed. H.J. 1581.
- Apr. 15 80 Amendment H. 6073 filed. H.J. 1591.
- Apr. 15 80 Amendment H. 6073 lost. H.J. 1593.
- Apr. 15 80 Amendment H. 6057 lost. H.J. 1594.
- Apr. 15 80 Amendment H. 6054 adopted. H.J. 1594.
- Apr. 15 80 Amendment H. 6061 withdrawn. H.J. 1594.
- Apr. 15 80 Amendment H. 6032A as amended, lost. H.J. 1595.
- Apr. 15 80 Amendments H. 6060, H. 6066 withdrawn. H.J. 1595.
- Apr. 15 80 Amendment H. 6048 adopted. H.J. 1596.
- Apr. 15 80 Amendment H. 6032K as amended, adopted. H.J. 1596.
- Apr. 15 80 Ruled out of order H. 5960, H. 5961, H. 6033, H. 6034. H.J. 1596.
- Apr. 15 80 Ruled out of order H. 6035, H. 6044, H. 6050, H. 6051. H.J. 1596.
- Apr. 15 80 Ruled out of order H. 6052, H. 6053, H.J. 1596.
- Apr. 15 80 Amendments H. 5928, H. 5934, H. 5927 withdrawn. H.J. 1596.
- Apr. 15 80 Amendments H. 5926, H. 6045 withdrawn. H.J. 1596.
- Apr. 15 80 Amendments H. 5969, H. 5905, H. 5949, H. 5920 withdrawn, H.J. 1597.
- Apr. 15 80 Amendments H. 5906, H. 5942, H. 5924, H. 5925 withdrawn, H.J. 1597.
- Apr. 15 80 Amendments H. 5970, H. 6058 withdrawn. H.J. 1597.
- Apr. 15 80 Amendment H. 5910 adopted. H.J. 1597.
- Apr. 15 80 Amendments H. 5953, H. 5921 withdrawn. H.J. 1597.
- Apr. 15 80 Ruled out of order H. 5957. H.J. 1597.
- Apr. 15 80 Amendments H. 5936, H. 5933, H. 5935, H. 5923 withdrawn, H.J. 1597.
- Apr. 15 80 Amendments H. 5941, H. 5937, H. 5919, H. 5938 withdrawn. H.J. 1597.

- Apr. 15 80 Amendment H. 5954 withdrawn, H.J. 1601.
- Apr. 15 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1602.
- Apr. 15 80 Ruled not germane H. 6067. H.J. 1602.
- Apr. 15 80 Amendments H. 5951, H. 5959, H. 5922 withdrawn, H.J. 1602.
- Apr. 15 80 Amendment H. 6086 filed. H.J. 1604.
- Apr. 15 80 Amendment H. 6086 lost. H.J. 1604.
- Apr. 15 80 Amendment H. 6046 lost. H.J. 1605.
- Apr. 15 80 House concurred H. 5879 as amended. H.J. 1606.
- Apr. 15 80 Passed House, ayes 78, nays 1, H.J. 1606.
- Apr. 15 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1614.
- Apr. 17 80 Explanations of votes, H.J. 1762.
- Apr. 16 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5745. S.J. 1483.
- Apr. 16 80 Senate concurred S. 5745. S.J. 1500.
- Apr. 16 80 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 4, S.J. 1500.
- Apr. 17 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1525.
- Apr. 17 80 Motions filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1526.
- Apr. 18 80 Motions to reconsider withdrawn. S.J. 1541.
- Apr. 18 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1779.
- Apr. 25 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2170.
- Apr. 25 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2170.
- Apr., 25 80 Signed by President. H.J. 2170.
- Apr. 25 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2170.
- Apr. 30 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2624.
- May 10 80 Became Law by Publication. H.J. 2644.

By Energy.

A bill for an act to amend chapter four hundred fifty-five C (455C) of the Code by retaining the one cent handling fee. (Formerly H.F. 2254).

- Feb. 28 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 692.
- Mar. 14 80 Passed House, ayes 84, nays 5, H.J. 943.
- Mar. 18 80 Message from House. S.J. 920.
- Mar. 18 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 920.
- Mar. 19 80 Referred to Energy. S.J. 967.
- Mar. 28 80 Subcommittee, Waldstein, Rodgers, and Readinger. S.J. 1150.
- Apr. 02 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1264.
- Apr. 02 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1264.
- Apr. 08 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1312.
- Apr. 08 80 Amendment S. 5680 filed. S.J. 1327.
- Apr. 15 80 Amendment S. 5680 withdrawn. S.J. 1461.
- Apr. 15 80 Amendment S. 5737 filed. S.J. 1461.
- Apr. 15 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 1461.
- Apr. 15 80 Ruled out of order S. 5737. S.J. 1461.
- Apr. 15 80 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 2, S.J. 1461.
- Apr. 17 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1700.
- Apr. 24 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2082.
- Apr. 24 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2082.
- Apr. 24 80 Signed by President. H.J. 2082.
- Apr. 24 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2082.
- May 01 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2624.

By State Government.

A bill for an act to redesignate the name and duties of the Iowa crime commission and transfer the staff to the department of public safety.

```
Feb. 28 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 692.
```

Mar. 06 80 Amendment H. 5385 filed. H.J. 799.

Mar. 10 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 28 80 Amendment H. 5761 filed. H.J. 1260.

Apr. 01 80 Amendments H. 5385, H. 5761 adopted. H.J. 1305.

Apr. 01 80 Passed House, ayes 99, nays none, H.J. 1306.

Apr. 02 80 Message from House. S.J. 1237.

Apr. 02 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1238.

Apr. 02 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 1251.

H.F. 2495

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to strip searches subsequent to arrest. (Formerly H.F. 2284).

Feb. 29 80 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 712.

Mar. 03 80 Amendment H. 5347 filed, H.J. 745.

Mar. 07 80 Amendment H. 5406 filed, H.J. 830.

Mar. 25 80 Amendments H. 5677, H. 5682 filed. H.J. 1158.

Mar. 25 80 Amendments H. 5688, H. 5689 filed. H.J. 1159.

Mar. 26 80 Amendments H. 5699, H. 5712 filed. H.J. 1194.

Mar. 27 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1200.

Mar. 27 80 Ruled not germane H. 5406. H.J. 1200.

Mar. 27 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1200.

Mar. 27 80 Motion failed. H.J. 1200.

Mar. 27 80 Ruled out of order H. 5689. H.J. 1200.

Mar. 27 80 Amendment H. 5682A lost. H.J. 1201.

Mar. 27 80 Amendments H. 5688A, H. 5688B lost, H.J. 1202.

Mar. 27 80 Amendment H. 5682B lost. H.J. 1203.

Mar. 27 80 Amendment H. 5677 adopted. H.J. 1203.

Mar. 27 80 Amendments H. 5682C, H. 5688C, H. 5712 withdrawn. H.J. 1203.

Mar. 27 80 Amendments H. 5347, H. 5699A adopted. H.J. 1204.

Mar. 27 80 Point of order raised, H.J. 1204.

Mar. 27 80 Ruled germane H. 5699B, H.J. 1204.

Mar. 27 80 Amendment H. 5699B adopted. H.J. 1205.

Mar. 27 80 Amendment H. 5688D as amended, lost. H.J. 1205.

Mar. 27 80 Passed House, ayes 84, nays 8, H.J. 1205.

Mar. 27 80 Message from House. S.J. 1125.

Mar. 27 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1126.

Mar. 28 80 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1156.

Apr. 03 80 Subcommittee, Rush, Ramsey, and Kudart. S.J. 1282.

Apr. 03 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1290.

```
Apr. 03
          80
               Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1290.
               Committee amendment S. 5644 filed. S.J. 1295.
Apr.
     03
          80
Apr.
      08
          80
               Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1312.
Apr.
     09
          80
               Committee amendment S. 5644A adopted. S.J. 1335.
          80
               Amendment S. 5689 filed. S.J. 1343.
Apr. 09
          80
               Amendment S. 5689 adopted. S.J. 1343.
Apr. 09
Apr. 09
          80
               Committee amendment S. 5644B adopted. S.J. 1343.
Apr. 09
          .80
               Committee amendment S. 5644C adopted. S.J. 1344.
          80
               Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none, S.J. 1344.
Apr. 09
          80
               Message from Senate, with amendment H. 6001. H.J. 1502.
Apr.
     11
          80
               Amendment H. 6102 filed. H.J. 1643.
Apr. 16
Apr. 16
          80
               Amendment H. 6102 lost. H.J. 1644.
               House concurred H. 6001. H.J. 1644.
Apr. 16
          80
Apr. 16
          80
               Passed House, ayes 94, nays 5, H.J. 1644.
Apr. 16
          80
               Message from House. S.J. 1506.
Apr. 26
          80
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.
Apr. 26
          80
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2241.
               Signed by President. H.J. 2241.
Apr. 26
          80
          80
               Sent to Governor, H.J. 2241.
Apr. 26
May 24
          80
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 2625.
```

By Agriculture.

29 80

Feb.

A bill for an act providing an exemption of individuals who make baked goods or confectionary items from licensing and inspection when receipts are less than two thousand dollars in one year. (Formerly H.F. 2124).

Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 713.

```
Mar. 14
          80
               Amendment H. 5533 filed. H.J. 957.
Mar. 18
          80
               Amendment H. 5533 adopted. H.J. 976.
               Passed House, ayes 91, nays none, H.J. 976.
Mar. 18
          80
Mar. 20
          80
               Message from House. S.J. 974.
Mar. 20
          80
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 975.
               Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 1025.
Mar. 21
          80
Mar. 28
          80
               Subcommittee, Miller of Marshall, Waldstein, and Van Gilst. S.J.
                  1150.
          80
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1261.
Apr. 02
Apr. 02
          80
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1261.
               Returned to Agriculture. S.J. 1407.
```

Apr. 14 H.F. 2497

By State Government.

80

A bill for an act to authorize the state comptroller to pay unemployment compensation benefits for state agencies out of the general fund.

```
Feb.
     29
          80
               Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 713.
Apr. 03
          80
               Withdrawn, H.J. 1371.
```

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act to repeal the state residency requirement for employees of the department of social services.

```
Mar. 03 80. Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 731.
```

Apr. 08 80 S.F. 2285 Substituted. H.J. 1410.

Apr. 08 80 Withdrawn, H.J. 1411.

H.F. 2499

By State Government.

A bill for an act amending the Iowa credit union law as it relates to the composition of the credit union review board, the annual report of the department, the use of a credit union by the department's employees and the use of the term "credit union".

```
Mar. 03 80 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 732.
```

Mar. 26 80 S.F. 2352 Substituted. H.J. 1173.

Mar. 26 80 Withdrawn. H.J. 1174.

H.F. 2500

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to the compensation and expenses of the board of trustees of a sanitary sewer district.

```
Mar. 03 80 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 732.
```

Mar. 07 80 Amendment H. 5381 lost. H.J. 822.

Mar. 07 80 Amendment H. 5382 adopted. H.J. 822.

Mar. 07 80 Passed House, ayes 86, nays 1, H.J. 822.

Mar. 10 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 846.

Mar. 11 80 Message from House. S.J. 794.

Mar. 11 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 795.

Mar. 12 80 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 830.

Mar. 21 80 Subcommittee, Readinger, Tieden, and Van Gilst. S.J. 1022.

Apr. 21 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1560.

Apr. 21 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1560.

Apr. 23 80 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none, S.J. 1610.

Apr. 23 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1980.

Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2241.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. H.J. 2241.

Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2241.

May 19 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2625.

Mar. 06 80 Amendments H. 5381, H. 5382 filed. H.J. 799.

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the use of computers for the storage of court records.

```
Mar. 04 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 746.
Mar. 31 80 Passed House, ayes 86, nays 6, H.J. 1276.
Apr. 01 80 Message from House. S.J. 1210.
Apr. 01 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1211.
```

Apr. 01 80 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1230.

Apr. 03 80 Subcommittee, Baugher, Deluhery, and Rush. S.J. 1282.

 Apr.
 03
 80
 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1290.

 Apr.
 03
 80
 Recommended passage. S.J. 1290.

 Apr.
 08
 80
 Amendment S. 5667 filed. S.J. 1327.

 Apr.
 11
 80
 Amendment S. 5667 adopted. S.J. 1383.

Apr. 11 80 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 1, S.J. 1383.

Apr. 15 80 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 6077. H.J. 1583.

Apr. 24 80 House concurred H. 6077. H.J. 2076.

Apr. 24 80 Passed House, ayes 93, nays 4, H.J. 2076.

Apr. 24 80 Message from House. S.J. 1685.

Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2241. Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. H.J. 2241.

Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2241.

May 17 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2625.

H.F. 2502

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act to authorize certain trusts to be shareholders in a family farm corporation.

Mar. 04 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 747.

Apr. 08 80 S.F. 2267 Substituted, H.J. 1411.

Apr. 08 80 Withdrawn, H.J. 1412.

H.F. 2503

By Transportation.

A bill for an act to correct references from calendar years to fiscal years in section three hundred twelve point two (312.2), subsection eight (8), of the Code relating to the allotment of funds to a county for the secondary road fund on the basis of local tax effort.

Mar. 04 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 747.

Apr. 14 80 Rereferred to Transportation. H.J. 1560.

By Cities.

A bill for an act relating to the size of cities which may purchase from its officers or employees upon a publicly invited and opened written competitive bid.

```
Mar. 05
           80
               Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 752.
Mar. 21
           80
               Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 1093.
Mar. 24
           80
               Explanations of votes. H.J. 1123.
Mar. 25
           80
               Message from House. S.J. 1052.
Mar. 25
           80
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1053.
           80
Mar. 31
               Referred to Cities. S.J. 1202.
Apr. 02
           80
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1262.
Apr. 02
           80
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1262.
Apr. 10
           80
               Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1373.
Apr. 11
           80
               Amendment S. 5721 filed. S.J. 1404.
Apr. 15
           80
               Amendment S. 5721 adopted. S.J. 1450.
           80
Apr. 15
               Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1450.
Apr. 15
           80
               Message from Senate, with amendment H. 6084. H.J. 1599.
           80
Apr. 25
               House concurred H. 6084, H.J. 2099.
Apr. 25
           80
               Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 2099.
Apr. 25
          80
               Message from House. S.J. 1726.
Apr. 26
          80
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.
Apr. 26
          80
               Signed by Speaker, H.J. 2241.
Apr. 26
           80
               Signed by President. H.J. 2241.
```

Sent to Governor, H.J. 2241.

Signed by Governor. H.J. 2625.

H.F. 2505

Apr. 26

May 20

By Transportation.

80

80

A bill for an act providing for temporary allocation of farm-to-market road use funds.

```
Mar. 05 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 752.

Mar. 21 80 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Bennett, and Davitt. H.J. 1109.

Apr. 25 80 Withdrawn. H.J. 2097.
```

H.F. 2506

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act to allow the recording of a memorandum of lease or real estate contract of agricultural lands in lieu of the complete lease or real estate contract.

```
Mar. 06 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 786.Apr. 14 80 Rereferred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1560.
```

By County Government.

A bill for an act to authorize county boards of supervisors to levy a tax for support of ambulance service, under certain circumstances.

(Formerly H.F. 2293) - (See Com. Bill H.F. 2581, Ways & Means).

Mar. 06 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 786.

Mar. 18 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 21 80 Subcommittee, Schnekloth, Branstad, and Oxley. H.J. 1109.

H.F. 2508

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the powers and duties of the director of the division of corrections.

Mar. 06 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 786.

Mar. 13 80 Amendment H. 5511 filed. H.J. 927.

Mar. 31 80 Amendment H. 5511 withdrawn. H.J. 1275.

Mar. 31 80 Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 1275.

Apr. 01 80 Message from House. S.J. 1210.

Apr. 01 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1211.

Apr. 01 80 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 1230.

Apr. 03 80 Subcommittee, Yenger, Carr, Hulse, and Carney. S.J. 1282.

H.F. 2509

By Education.

A bill for an act to allow certain school districts to raise an additional school district operation amount following approval at an election.

Mar. 06 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 786.

Mar. 11 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 18 80 Amendment H. 5573 filed. H.J. 999.

Mar. 19 80 Amendment H. 5573 adopted. H.J. 1008.

Mar. 19 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1008.

Mar. 19 80 Motion to refer to Ways & Means. H.J. 1009.

Mar. 19 80 Motion failed, H.J. 1009.

Mar. 19 80 Motion to reconsider vote, H.J. 1009.

Mar. 19 80 Motion to reconsider vote failed. H.J. 1010.

Mar. 19 80 Passed House, ayes 61, nays 37, H.J. 1010.

Mar. 19 80 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1011.

Mar. 19 80 Motion to reconsider vote laid on table. H.J. 1011.

Mar. 19 80 Motion to reconsider vote laid on table prevailed. H.J. 1011.

Mar. 21 80 Message from House. S.J. 1000.

Mar. 21 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1000.

Mar. 24 80 Referred to Education, S.J. 1049.

```
Mar.
     28
          80
               Subcommittee, Carney, Taylor, Jensen, Calhoon, and Small. S.J. 1150.
          80
Apr.
     03
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1289.
Apr. 03
          80
               Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1289.
Apr. 03
          80
               Committee amendment S. 5647 filed. S.J. 1295.
```

80 Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 1373.

Apr. 10

Apr. 10 80 Amendment S. 5708 filed, S.J. 1376.

80 Apr. 26 Motion to withdraw amendment S. 5647, S.J. 1844.

Motion withdrawn, S.J. 1844. Apr. 26 80

80 Amendments S. 5983, S. 5982 filed, S.J. 1845. Apr. 26

Amendments S. 5983, S. 5708, S. 5982 withdrawn, S.J. 1845. Apr. 26 80

H.F. 2510

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the validity of certain plats of city or town lots recorded before January 1, 1970.

```
Mar. 06
           80
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 786.
```

Apr. 10 80 S.F. 2275 Substituted. H.J. 1489.

Withdrawn, H.J. 1490. Apr. 10 80

H.F. 2511

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act to allow an income tax deduction for certain expenses incurred in performing voluntary services. (Formerly H.F. 2121).

```
Mar. 06
          80
               Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 786.
Mar. 07
          80
               Amendment H. 5405 filed. H.J. 830.
               Amendment H. 5405 adopted. H.J. 1372.
Apr. 03
          80
```

Apr. 03 80 Amendment H. 5880 filed. H.J. 1372.

Amendment H. 5880 withdrawn, H.J. 1372. Apr. 03 80

Amendment H. 5884 filed, H.J. 1377. 80

Apr. 03 Apr. 03 80 Point of order raised, H.J. 1377.

Ruled not germane H. 5884. H.J. 1377. Apr. 03 80

Apr. 03 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1377.

Apr. 03 80 Motion failed. H.J. 1378.

80 -Amendment H. 5883 filed. H.J. 1378. Apr. 03

Point of order raised. H.J. 1378. Apr. 03 80

Apr. 03 80 Ruled not germane H. 5883. H.J. 1378.

Apr. 03 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1378.

Apr. 03 80 Motion failed. H.J. 1379.

Apr. 03 80 Passed House, ayes 79, nays 13, H.J. 1380.

Message from House. S.J. 1330. Apr. 09 80

Apr. 09 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1330. Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1352.

Apr. 09 80 Apr. 11 80 Fiscal note. SCS.

Subcommittee, Baugher, Rush, and Readinger. S.J. 1401. Apr. 11 80

80 Apr. 17 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1530. Apr. 17 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1531. 21 80 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 6, S.J. 1546. Apr. 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1557. Apr. 21 Apr. 23 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1635. Message from Senate. H.J. 1964. Apr. 23 80 Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241. Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2141. Signed by President. H.J. 2241. Apr. 26 80 Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2241. May 21 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2625.

H.F. 2512

By Energy.

Apr. 03

80

A bill for an act relating to loans for permanent residential energy conservation improvements, allowing the issuance of bonds by the Iowa housing finance authority for such purpose and providing for the administration of the program through natural gas and electric utilities.

- Mar. 06 80 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 786. Mar. 12 80 Referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 867. Mar. 21 80 Subcommittee, Clark of Lee, Howell, and Diemer. H.J. 1109. Mar. 25 80 Committee report. H.J. 1157. Mar. 25 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1157. Mar. 25 80 Committee amendment H. 5670, H.J. 1157. Mar. 27 80 Amendment H. 5725 filed, H.J. 1236. Mar. 28. 80 Amendment H. 5764 filed. H.J. 1260. Apr. 02 80 Rule suspended. H.J. 1333. 80 Committee amendments H. 5670A, H. 5670C adopted. H.J. 1334. Apr. 02 80 Committee amendment H. 5670B withdrawn. H.J. 1334. Apr. 02 Apr. 02 80 Amendment H. 5844 filed. H.J. 1335. 80 Amendment H. 5844 adopted. H.J. 1335. Apr. 02 Amendment H. 5764 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1335. Apr. 02 80 Amendment H. 5725A adopted. H.J. 1336. Apr. 02 80 Amendments H. 5725B, H. 5725C withdrawn. H.J. 1336. Apr. 02 80 Apr. 02 80 Passed House, ayes 72, nays 25, H.J. 1336. Apr. 02 80 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1340. 80 Motion to table, motion to reconsider. H.J. 1340. Apr. 02 Motion to table lost. H.J. 1341. Apr. 02 80 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1341. Apr. 02 80 Motions to reconsider out of order, H.J. 1341. Apr. 02 80 Apr. 03 80 Motion to reconsider vote failed. H.J. 1362.
- Apr. 03 80 Message from House. S.J. 1281. Apr. 03 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1281. Apr. 03 80 Referred to Energy. S.J. 1288.

Explanations of votes. H.J. 1444.

By Commerce.

A bill for an act creating an industrial loan corporation thrift certificate guaranty fund, and providing penalties.

```
Mar. 06 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 787.
```

Mar. 17 80 Amendment H. 5540 filed. H.J. 972.

Mar. 18 80 Amendment H. 5540A lost. H.J. 981.

Mar. 18 80 Amendment H. 5540B lost, H.J. 982.

Mar. 18 80 Asked to suspend Rule 36.8. H.J. 982.

Mar. 18 80 H. 5561, filed from floor. H.J. 982.

Mar. 18 80 Objection raised. H.J. 982.

Mar. 18 80 Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 982.

Mar. 19 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 18 80 Message from House. S.J. 937.

Mar. 18 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 937.

Mar. 19 80 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 967.

Mar. 21 80 Subcommittee, Gentleman, Comito, and Deluhery. S.J. 1022.

Mar. 27 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1137.

Mar. 27 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1137.

Mar. 27 80 Committee amendment S. 5556 filed. S.J. 1141.

Apr. 02 80 Substituted for S.F. 2348 S.J. 1240.

Apr. 02 80 Committee amendment S. 5556 adopted. S.J. 1241.

Apr. 02 80 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 1241.

Apr. 08 80 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 5901. H.J. 1396.

Apr. 16 80 House concurred H. 5901. H.J. 1637.

Apr. 16 80 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 1637.

Apr. 16 80 Message from House. S.J. 1506.

Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 224f.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 2241.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. H.J. 2241.

Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2241.

May 22 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2625.

H.F. 2514

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act to amend chapter one hundred forty-seven (147) of the Code so as to establish packaging, labeling and record keeping requirements for physicians, dentists and podiatrists who dispense prescription drugs.

```
Mar. 06 80 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 787.
```

Mar. 10 80 Amendment H. 5414 filed. H.J. 847.

Mar. 14 80 Amendment H. 5531 filed. H.J. 957.

Mar. 19 80 Amendments H. 5605, H. 5606 filed. H.J. 1046.

Mar. 20 80 Amendments H. 5632, H. 5634 filed. H.J. 1082.

Mar. 21 80 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1087.

Mar. 25 80 Amendment H. 5675 filed. H.J. 1158.

- Mar. 25 80 Amendment H. 5690 filed. H.J. 1159.
- Mar. 26 80 Amendment H. 5708 filed. H.J. 1194.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendments H. 5632, H. 5634 withdrawn. H.J. 1282.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendments H. 5708A, H. 5708B adopted. H.J. 1283.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendment H. 5675 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1283.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendment H. 5690 withdrawn, H.J. 1283.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendment H. 5414 adopted. H.J. 1284.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendment H. 5606 withdrawn. H.J. 1284.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendment H. 5605 lost. H.J. 1284.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendment H. 5531 adopted. H.J. 1284.
- Mar. 31 80 Passed House, ayes 88, nays 4, H.J. 1285.
- Apr. 01 80 Message from House. S.J. 1220.
- Apr. 01 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1220.
- Apr. 02 80 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 1251.
- Apr. 03 80 Subcommittee, Comito, Goodwin, and Priebe. S.J. 1283.
- Apr. 02 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1263.
- Apr. 02 80 Failed recommendation for passage. S.J. 1263.

By Cities.

A bill for an act authorizing municipalities to establish mortgage loan and rehabilitation loan programs financed by revenue bonds.

Mar. 06 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 787.

H.F. 2516

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the determination of the parent and child relationship and the obligations of parents to their children. (Formerly H.F. 2191).

- Mar. 07 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 802.
- Mar. 12 80 Amendment H. 5496 filed. H.J. 887.
- Mar. 13 80 Amendments H. 5509, H. 5510 filed. H.J. 927.
- Mar. 18 80 Amendment H. 5496 adopted. H.J. 978.
- Mar. 18 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 979.
- Mar. 18 80 Ruled not germane H. 5510. H.J. 979.
- Mar. 18 80 Amendment H. 5509 withdrawn. H.J. 979.
- Mar. 18 80 Passed House, ayes 87, nays 3, H.J. 979.
- Mar. 19 80 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Mar. 20 80 Message from House. S.J. 974.
- Mar. 20 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 975.
- Mar. 21 80 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1025.
- Mar. 28 80 Subcommittee, Murray, Gentleman, and Slater. S.J. 1150.
- Apr. 02 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1265.
- Apr. 02 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1265.
- Apr. 02 80 Committee amendment S. 5630 filed. S.J. 1267.

```
Apr., 11 80 Committee amendment S. 5630 adopted, S.J. 1396.
```

Apr. 11 80 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 4, S.J. 1396.

Apr. 15 80 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 6078. H.J. 1583.

Apr. 25 80 House concurred H. 6078, H.J. 2100.

Apr. 25 80 Passed House, ayes 89, nays 2, H.J. 2101.

Apr. 25 80 Message from House. S.J. 1726.

Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2241.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. H.J. 2241.

Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2241.

May 17 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2625.

H.F. 2517

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act to legalize proceedings taken by the board of supervisors of Black Hawk county relating to the sale of certain properties. (Formerly H.F. 2403).

Mar. 07 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 802.

Mar. 07 80 Proof of publication certified. H.J. 826.

Apr. 08 80 S.F. 2219 Substituted. H.J. 1432.

Apr. 08 80 Withdrawn, H.J. 1434.

H.F. 2518

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the administration of the Iowa national guard.

```
Mar. 07 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 802.
```

Mar. 10 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 10 80 Amendment H. 5418 filed. H.J. 847.

Mar. 12 80 Amendment H. 5487 filed. H.J. 886.

Mar. 17 80 Amendment H, 5539 filed, H.J. 972.

Mar. 19 80 Amendment H. 5598 filed, H.J. 1046.

Mar. 25 80 Amendment H. 5487 withdrawn. H.J. 1150.

Mar. 25 80 Amendment H. 5598 adopted. H.J. 1151.

Mar. 25 80 Amendment H. 5418 withdrawn. H.J. 1151.

Mar. 25 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1152.

Mar. 25 80 Motion to suspend rules prevailed. H.J. 1152.

Mar. 25 80 Amendment H. 5539 lost. H.J. 1153.

Mar. 25 80 Passed House, ayes 87, nays none, H.J. 1153.

Mar. 26 80 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1192.

Mar. 26 80 Message from House. S.J. 1090.

Mar. 26 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1090.

Mar. 27 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 1135.

Apr. 03 80 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, and Rodgers. S.J. 1283.

Apr. 03 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1293.

Apr. 03 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1293.

```
Apr. 11
          80
               Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1387.
Apr.
     15
          80
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1583.
Apr. 24
          80
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2082.
Apr. 24
          80
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2082.
Apr. 24
          80
               Signed by President. H.J. 2082.
Apr. 24
          80
               Sent to Governor, H.J. 2082.
May 01
          80
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 2625.
```

Mar. 07

By State Government.

80

A bill for an act relating to the quorum requirements of the Iowa commission on the status of women.

```
Mar. 20
           80
                Amendment H. 5619 filed, H.J. 1081.
 Mar. 21
           80
                Amendment H. 5619 adopted, H.J. 1101.
Mar. 21
           80
                Passed House, ayes 91, nays none, H.J. 1102.
Mar. 24
           80
                Explanations of votes. H.J. 1123.
Mar. 24
           80
                Message from House. S.J. 1033.
Mar. 24
           80
                Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1034.
Mar. 25
           80
                Referred to State Government. S.J. 1067.
                Subcommittee, Murray, Yenger, and Brown. S.J. 1283.
Apr. 03
           80
Apr. 03
           80
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 1293.
Apr. 03
           80
                Recommended passage, S.J. 1293.
Apr. 14
           80
                Returned to State Government, S.J. 1407.
```

Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 802.

H.F. 2520

Mar. 10

By Appropriations.

80

A bill for an act amending the Acts of the Sixty-eighth General Assembly, 1979 Session, chapters two (2) and three (3), relating to appropriations to various executive, legislative and judicial departments and agencies for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1980 and providing an additional appropriation.

```
Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar, H.J. 832.
Mar. 12
          80
               Amendment H. 5463 filed. H.J. 885.
Mar. 12
          80
               Amendments H. 5471, H. 5472 filed. H.J. 886.
Mar. 12
          80.
               Amendments H. 5495, H. 5500, H. 5501 filed, H.J. 887.
Mar. 13
          80
               Amendment H. 5506 filed. H.J. 927.
Mar. 14
          80
               Amendment H. 5472 withdrawn, H.J. 946.
Mar. 14
          80
               Amendment H. 5527 filed. H.J. 947.
Mar. 14
          80
               Amendment H. 5527 adopted. H.J. 947.
Mar. 14
               Amendment H. 5506 as amended, adopted. H.J. 947.
          80
Mar. 14
          80
               Amendment H. 5525 filed. H.J. 947.
               Amendment H. 5525 adopted. H.J. 947.
Mar. 14
          80
Mar. 14
          80
               Amendment H. 5526 filed. H.J. 948.
```

Point of order raised, H.J. 948. Mar. 14 80

- Mar. 14 80 Ruled not germane H. 5526. H.J. 948.
- Mar. 14 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 948.
- Mar. 14 80 Motion failed. H.J. 949.
- Mar. 14 80 Amendment H. 5463 as amended, adopted. H.J. 949.
- Mar. 14 80 Point of order raised, H.J. 949.
- Mar. 14 80 Ruled not germane H. 5471. H.J. 949.
- Mar. 14 80 Amendment H. 5528 filed, H.J. 950.
- Mar. 14 80 Amendment H. 5528 lost. H.J. 951.
- Mar. 14 80 Amendment H. 5495 lost, H.J. 952.
- Mar. 14 80 Amendments H. 5524, H. 5534 filed. H.J. 957.
- Mar. 17 80 Amendment H. 5547 filed, H.J. 967.
- Mar. 17 80 Amendments H. 5501, H. 5547 lost. H.J. 967.
- Mar. 17 80 Point of order raised, H.J. 968.
- Mar. 17 80 Ruled out of order H. 5534. H.J. 968.
- Mar. 17 80 Amendment H. 5524 lost, H.J. 968.
- Mar. 17 80 Point of order raised, H.J. 968.
- Mar. 17 80 Ruled not germane H. 5500. H.J. 969.
- Mar. 17 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 969.
- Mar. 17 80 Motion failed. H.J. 969.
- Mar. 17 80 Rule suspended. H.J. 970.
- Mar. 17 80 Passed House, ayes 52, nays 40, H.J. 970.
- Mar. 17 80 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 971.
- Mar. 17 80 Motion to reconsider be laid on table. H.J. 971.
- Mar. 17 80 Motion to reconsider vote laid on table prevailed. H.J. 971.
- Mar. 20 80 Message from House. S.J. 974.
- Mar. 20 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 975.
- Mar. 21 80 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1025.
- Mar. 24 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1050.
- Mar. 24 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1050.
- Mar. 24 80 Committee amendment S. 5503 filed, S.J. 1050.
- Mar. 27 80 Amendment S. 5548 filed. S.J. 1140.
- Apr. 03 80 Amendments S. 5654, S. 5658, S. 5662 filed. S.J. 1296.
- Apr. 18 80 Returned to Appropriations. S.J. 1534.

By State Government.

A bill for an act to increase the minimum cost of repairs to school buildings for which bid procedures are required.

(Formerly H.F. 2037).

- Mar. 10 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 832.
- Mar. 20 80 Amendment H. 5630 filed. H.J. 1082.
- Mar. 21 80 Amendment H. 5630A lost, H.J. 1097.
- Mar. 21 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1097.
- Mar. 21 80 Ruled not germane H. 5630B. H.J. 1097.
- Mar. 21 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1097.
- Mar. 21 80 Motion failed. H.J. 1097.
- Mar. 21 80 Passed House, ayes 87, nays 2, H.J. 1097.
- Mar. 21 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1109.

```
Mar. 24
          80
               Explanations of votes. H.J. 1123.
Mar. 21
          80
               Message from House, S.J. 1019.
Mar. 21
          80
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1020.
Mar. 24
          80
               Referred to State Government. S.J. 1049.
Apr. 03
          80
               Subcommittee, Schwengels, Nystrom, and Rodgers. S.J. 1283.
Apr. 03
          80
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1293.
Apr. 03
          80
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1293.
Apr. 11
          80
               Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 1392.
Apr. 15
               Message from Senate, H.J. 1584.
          80
Apr. 17
          80
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1760.
          80
Apr. 17
               Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1760.
Apr. 17
          80
               Signed by President. H.J. 1760.
```

Sent to Governor. H.J. 1760.

Signed by Governor. H.J. 1955.

Apr. 21 H.F. 2522

Apr. 17

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

80

80

A bill for an act to legalize and validate the proceedings whereby the community school district of Fremont-Mills in the counties of Fremont and Mills sold two tracts of real estate.

```
Mar. 10
           80
               Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 832.
Mar. 10
           80
               Proof of publication certified. H.J. 845.
Mar. 21
           80
               Passed House, ayes 91, nays 2, H.J. 1094.
Mar. 24
           80
               Explanations of votes. H.J. 1123.
Mar. 21
           80
               Message from House, S.J. 1019.
Mar. 21
           80
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1020.
Mar. 21
           80
               Proof of publication certified. S.J. 1023.
Mar. 24
               Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1049.
           80
Mar. 28
          80
               Subcommittee, Kudart, Murray, and Scott. S.J. 1151.
Apr. 01
          80
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1233.
Apr. 01
           80
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1233.
           80
               Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1312.
Apr. 08
Apr. 08
          80
               Passed Senate, ayes 39, nays 3, S.J. 1312.
          80
Apr. 09
               Explanations of votes, S.J. 1350.
Apr. 10
           80
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1472.
Apr. 17
           80
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1760.
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1760.
Apr. 17
           80
Apr. 17
          80
               Signed by President. H.J. 1760.
Apr. 17
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 1760.
           80
Apr. 21
          80
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 1956.
```

H.F. 2523

By Education.

A bill for an act to allow school districts to levy the tax under section two hundred ninety-seven point five (297.5) of the Code to improve school buildings for energy conservation purposes, for roof and boiler replacement or repair, and for accessibility to handicapped persons.

(Formerly H.F. 2067).

Mar. 10 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 832.

Mar. 19 80 Amendment H. 5589 filed. H.J. 1046.

Mar. 26 80 S.F. 108 Substituted. H.J. 1183.

Mar. 26 80 Withdrawn, H.J. 1188.

H.F. 2524

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act supplementing and amending the Acts of the Sixty-eighth General Assembly, 1979 Session, chapter twelve (12), relating to appropriations from the general fund of the state beginning July 1, 1980 for various operations and grants to departments and agencies of the state whose responsibilities relate to agricultural affairs, economic development, energy use and conservation and natural resource management and research.

Mar. 10 80 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 832.

Mar. 12 80 Amendments H. 5467, H. 5484, H. 5485, H. 5488 filed. H.J. 886.

Mar. 12 80 Amendments H. 5489, H. 5492, H. 5493, H. 5494 filed. H.J. 887.

Mar. 12 80 Amendment H. 5499 filed. H.J. 887.

Mar. 17 80 Amendment H. 5552 filed. H.J. 972.

Mar. 18 80 Amendment H. 5563 filed. H.J. 984.

Mar. 18 80 Amendment H. 5563A lost, H.J. 984.

Mar. 18 80 Amendment H. 5563B withdrawn. H.J. 984. Mar. 18 80 Motion to rerefer to Approp's. H.J. 984.

Mar. 18 80 Motion failed. H.J. 985.

Mar. 18 80 Amendment H. 5489 lost, H.J. 985.

Mar. 18 80 Amendment H. 5485 adopted. H.J. 987.

Mar. 18 80 Ruled not germane H. 5484. H.J. 987.

Mar. 18 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 987.

Mar. 18 80 Motion failed. H.J. 988.

Mar. 18 80 Amendment H. 5492 lost. H.J. 989.

Mar. 18 80 Amendments H. 5494, H. 5488A withdrawn. H.J. 989.

Mar. 18 80 Amendments H. 5488B, H. 5467 lost. H.J. 990.

Point of order raised. H.J. 987.

Mar. 18 80 Amendment H. 5493 lost. H.J. 991.

Mar. 18 80 Amendment H. 5499 lost. H.J. 992.

Mar. 18 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 992.

Mar. 18 80 Ruled not germane H. 5552. H.J. 992.

Mar. 18 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 992.

Mar. 18 80 Motion failed. H.J. 993.

Mar. 18 80 Passed House, ayes 57, nays 37, H.J. 993.

Mar. 18 80 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 994.

Mar. 18 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 995.

Apr. 08 80 Amendment H. 5911 filed, H.J. 1445.

H.F. 2525,

Mar. 18

80

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the notice given before commencing an action for forcible entry or detention of real property. (Formerly H.F. 2238).

- Mar. 10 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 833.
- Mar. 17 80 Amendment H. 5536 filed. H.J. 972.
- Mar. 21 80 Amendment H. 5536 adopted. H.J. 1103.
- Mar. 21 80 Passed House, ayes 90, nays none, H.J. 1103.
- Mar. 24 80 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1123.
- Mar. 24 80 Message from House. S.J. 1033.
- Mar. 24 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1034.
- Mar. 25 80 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1067.
- Mar. 28 80 Subcommittee, Rush, Baugher, and Kudart. S.J. 1151.

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act to legalize proceedings taken by the board of supervisors of Pottawattamic county relating to the sale of certain properties. (Formerly H.F. 2395).

- Mar. 11 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 848.
- Mar. 11 80 Proof of publication certified. H.J. 859.
- Mar. 31 80 S.F. 2317 Substituted. H.J. 1279.
- Mar. 31 80 Withdrawn. H.J. 1281.

H.F. 2527

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act amending the Acts of the Sixty-eighth General Assembly, 1979 Session, chapter nine (9) and chapter sixteen (16) relating to appropriating funds for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1980 to state agencies for designated service programs including health programs, civil rights and programs for women, minority and elderly persons.

- Mar. 11 80 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 848.
- Mar. 12 80 Amendment H. 5457 filed. H.J. 885.
- Mar. 12 80 Amendment H. 5486 filed, H.J. 886.
- Mar. 12 80 Amendment H. 5491 filed. H.J. 887.
- Mar. 13 80 Amendments H. 5513, H. 5514 filed, H.J. 927.
- Mar. 14 80 Amendment H. 5535 filed. H.J. 957.
- Mar. 18 80 Amendment H. 5564 filed. H.J. 998.
- Mar. 18 80 Amendments H. 5570, H. 5571 filed. H.J. 999.
- Mar. 19 80 Amendment H. 5514 lost, H.J. 1013.
- Mar. 19 80 Amendment H. 5564 lost, H.J. 1015.
- Mar. 19 80 Amendment H. 5586 filed. H.J. 1016.
- Mar. 19 80 Amendment H. 5586 adopted. H.J. 1016.
- Mar. 19 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1016.
- Mar. 19 80 Ruled germane H. 5535. H.J. 1016.
- Mar. 19 80 Amendment H. 5535 as amended, lost. H.J. 1017.
- Mar. 19 80 Amendments H. 5591, H. 5592, H. 5601 filed. H.J. 1046.
- Mar. 20 80 Amendments H. 5486, H. 5570 adopted. H.J. 1053.

- Mar. 20 80 Amendment H. 5457 withdrawn. H.J. 1053.
- Mar. 20 80 Amendment H. 5592 withdrawn. H.J. 1054.
- Mar. 20 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1054.
- Mar. 20 80 Ruled not germane H. 5591. H.J. 1054.
- Mar. 20 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1054.
- Mar. 20 80 Motion failed. H.J. 1055.
- Mar. 20 80 Amendment H. 5513 lost, H.J. 1056.
- Mar. 20 80 Amendment H. 5601 adopted. H.J. 1058.
- Mar. 20 80 Amendment H. 5491 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1058.
- Mar. 20 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1061.
- Mar. 20 80 Ruled not germane H. 5571. H.J. 1061.
- Mar. 20 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1061.
- Mar. 20 80 Motion failed. H.J. 1061,
- Mar. 26 80 Amendment H. 5715 filed. H.J. 1195.

By Transportation.

A bill for an act to permit counties to sell property to the state department of transportation to be used for highway purposes.

- Mar. 12 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 865.
- Mar. 18 80 Amendments H. 5567, H. 5568 filed. H.J. 999.
- Apr. 14 80 Rereferred to Transportation. H.J. 1560.

H.F. 2529

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the sale of native wines to class "A", class "B", and class "C" liquor control licensees for consumption on the licensed premises. (Formerly H.F. 2261).

- Mar. 12 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 865.
- Mar. 19 80 Amendments H. 5593, H. 5596, H. 5597 filed. H.J. 1046.
- Mar. 20 80 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Mar. 21 80 Amendment H. 5596 adopted. H.J. 1087.
- Mar. 21 80 Amendment H. 5597 withdrawn. H.J. 1087.
- Mar. 21 80 Amendment H. 5593 adopted. H.J. 1088.
- Mar. 21 80 Passed House, ayes 68, nays 24, H.J. 1088.
- Mar. 24 80 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1123.
- Mar. 24 80 Message from House. S.J. 1033.
- Mar. 24 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1034.
- Mar. 25 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 1067.
- Apr. 03 80 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Rodgers, and Drake. S.J. 1283.
- Mar. 28 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1156.
- Mar. 28 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1156.
- Apr. 02 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1247.
- Apr. 08 80 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1311.
- Apr. 09 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1350.

```
Apr. 10 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1472.
Apr. 17 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1760.
Apr. 17 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1760.
```

Apr. 17 80 Signed by President. H.J. 1760.

Apr. 17 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1760.

Apr. 21 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1956.

H.F. 2530

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to the age of fire fighters.

```
Mar. 12 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 866.
```

Apr. 09 80 S.F. 2311 Substituted. H.J. 1459.

Apr. 09 80 Withdrawn. H,J. 1460.

H.F. 2531

By Energy.

A bill for an act creating an office of residential energy consumer counsel and specifying the powers and duties of the residential energy consumer counsel.

```
Mar. 12 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 866.
```

Mar. 13 80 Fiscal note, HCS.

Mar. 19 80 Amendment H. 5588 filed. H.J. 1046.

Mar. 20 80 Amendment H. 5631 filed. H.J. 1082.

Apr. 02 80 Amendment H. 5861 filed. H.J. 1351.

Apr. 02 80 Amendments H. 5866, H. 5867, H. 5868, H. 5869 filed. H.J. 1352.

Apr. 02 80 Amendments H. 5870, H. 5871 filed. H.J. 1352.

Apr. 03 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1375.

Apr. 03 80 Motion failed. H.J. 1376.

Apr. 03 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1386.

Apr. 03 80 Motion to suspend rules withdrawn, H.J. 1386.

Apr. 03, 80 Point of order raised, H.J. 1386.

Apr. 03 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1386.

Apr. 03 80 Motion failed, H.J. 1387.

Apr. 14 80 Rereferred to Energy. H.J. 1560.

H.F. 2532

By Transportation.

A bill for an act authorizing the use of railroad assistance funds for the restoration, conservation, and improvement of railroad main lines, terminals, switching yards and sidings and making an appropriation.

Mar. 12 80 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 866.

Mar. 17 80 Amendment H. 5537 filed, H.J. 972.

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act to add to chapter two hundred thirty-seven A (237A) of the Code, relating to child day care facilities, a definition of the term "preschool" and to establish special criteria for certain rules of the department of social services which govern child care facilities that are preschool. (Formerly H.F. 2423).

```
Mar. 12
           80
               Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 866.
Mar. 20
          80
               Amendment H. 5633 filed. H.J. 1082.
Mar. 21 e 80
               Amendment H. 5633 lost. H.J. 1091.
Mar. 21
          80
               Passed House, ayes 81, nays 10, H.J. 1092.
Mar. 24
          80
               Explanations of votes. H.J. 1123.
Mar. 21
          80
               Message from House. S.J. 1019.
Mar. 21
          80
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1020.
          80
Mar. 24
               Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 1049.
     03
          80
               Subcommittee, Carney, Carr, and Bergman. S.J. 1283.
Apr.
          80
Mar. 27
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1139.
Mar. 27
          80
               Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1139.
Mar. 27
          80
               Committee amendment S. 5544 filed. S.J. 1140.
Apr. 02
          80
               Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1247.
Apr. 08
          80
               Committee amendment S. 5544 adopted. S.J. 1309.
Apr. 08
          80
               Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 1309.
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 1350.
Apr.
     09
          80
Apr. 10
          80
               Message from Senate, with amendment H. 5968. H.J. 1472.
          80
               House concurred H. 5968. H.J. 1642.
Apr. 16
Apr. 16
          80
               Passed House, ayes 88, nays 9, H.J. 1643.
Apr. 16
          80
               Message from House. S.J. 1506.
     26
          80
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.
Apr.
Apr. 26
          80
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2241.
Apr.
     26
          80
               Signed by President. H.J. 2241.
Apr.
     26
          80
               Sent to Governor, H.J. 2241.
          80
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 2625.
May
     19
```

H.F. 2534

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to the authority of school districts to sell, lease, or dispose of school property.

```
Mar. 13
           80
               Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 889.
           80
               Amendment H. 5594 filed. H.J. 1046.
Mar. 19
Mar. 21
          80
               Amendment H. 5594 adopted. H.J. 1089.
Mar. 21
           80
               Passed House, ayes 90, nays none, H.J. 1089.
Mar. 24
          80
               Explanations of votes. H.J. 1123.
Mar. 25
          80
               Message from House. S.J. 1052.
Mar. 25
          80
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1053.
Mar. 31
          80
               Referred to Education. S.J. 1202.
```

- Apr. 03 80 Subcommittee, Taylor, Carney, and Brown. S.J. 1283.
- Apr. 03 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1289.
- Apr. 03 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1289.
- Apr. 14 80 Returned to Education. S.J. 1407.

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to administration, benefits, and funding of certain public retirement systems, and to make appropriations.

- Mar. 13 80 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 889.
- Mar. 17 80 Amendment H. 5549 filed. H.J. 972.
- Mar. 26 80 Fiscal note, HCS.
- Apr. 15 80 Committee report. H.J. 1615.
- Apr. 15 80 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1615.
- Apr. 15 80 Committee amendment H. 6093. H.J. 1615.
- Apr. 17 80 Amendment H. 6191 filed. H.J. 1766.
- Apr. 17 80 Amendments H. 6200, H. 6202, H. 6204, H. 6205 filed. H.J. 1767.
- Apr. 17 80 Amendment H. 6207 filed. H.J. 1767.
- Apr. 18 80 Amendments H. 6208, H. 6210, H. 6213 filed. H.J. 1843.
- Apr. 18 80 Amendments H. 6218, H. 6223, H. 6228, H. 6231 filed. H.J. 1844.
- Apr. 18 80 Amendments H. 6232, H. 6233 filed. H.J. 1844.
- Apr. 18 80 Amendments H. 6238, H. 6244 filed. H.J. 1845.
- Apr. 21 80 Amendments H. 6213, H. 6200 adopted. H.J. 1847.
- Apr. 21 80 Amendment H. 6205 lost. H.J. 1851.
- Apr. 21 80 Amendment H. 6202 adopted. H.J. 1852.
- Apr. 21 80 Amendment H. 6238 lost. H.J. 1853.
- Apr. 21 80 Committee amendment H. 6093A withdrawn. H.J. 1853.
- Apr. 21 80 Committee amendment H. 6093B as amended, adopted. H.J. 1853.
- Apr. 21 80 Committee amendment H. 6093C adopted. H.J. 1853.
- Apr. 21 80 Committee amendment H. 6093D as amended, adopted. H.J. 1853.
- Apr. 21 80 Committee amendment H. 6093E as amended, adopted. H.J. 1854.
- Apr. 21 80 Amendment H. 6210 adopted. H.J. 1856.
- Apr. 21 80 Amendment H. 5549 lost. H.J. 1858.
- Apr. 21 80 Amendment H. 6204 lost. H.J. 1859.
- Apr. 21 80 Amendment H. 6207 withdrawn. H.J. 1859.
- Apr. 21 80 Amendment H. 6233 lost. H.J. 1861.
- Apr. 21 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1862.
- Apr. 21 80 Ruled not germane H. 6244. H.J. 1862.
- Apr. 21 80 Amendment H. 6228 withdrawn. H.J. 1862.
- Apr. 21 80 Amendment H. 6223 adopted. H.J. 1863.
- Apr. 21 80 Amendment H. 6232 lost. H.J. 1864.
- Apr. 21 80 Amendment H. 6231 withdrawn. H.J. 1864.
- Apr. 21 80 Amendment H. 6208 adopted. H.J. 1864.
- Apr. 21 80 Amendment H. 6218 adopted. H.J. 1865.
- Apr. 21 80 Amendment H. 6191 withdrawn. H.J. 1865.
- Apr. 21 80 Passed House, ayes 98, nays none, H.J. 1865.
- Apr. 22 80 Message from House, S.J. 1586.
- Apr. 22 80 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1586.

- 26 80 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Carr, and Schwengels. S.J. 1852. Apr. 23 80 Apr. Committee meeting report. S.J. 1639. Apr. 23 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1639. 23 80 Amendment S. 5846 filed, S.J. 1641. Apr. 24 80 Amendment S. 5861 filed, S.J. 1710. Apr. Apr. 24 80 Amendment S. 5923 filed. S.J. 1711. 80
- Apr. 18 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1777. Apr. 25 80 Amendment S. 5925 filed. S.J. 1729.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment S. 5925A adopted. S.J. 1729.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendments S. 5925C, S. 5925D adopted. S.J. 1732.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment S. 5941 filed. S.J. 1733.
- Apr. 25 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 1733.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment S. 5941A lost. S.J. 1733.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment S. 5941B withdrawn. S.J. 1733.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment S. 5925F adopted. S.J. 1734.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment S. 5925G lost. S.J. 1734.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment S. 5947 filed. S.J. 1734.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment S. 5947 adopted. S.J. 1734.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment S. 5925B as amended, lost. S.J. 1735.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment S. 5949 filed. S.J. 1735.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment S. 5949 lost. S.J. 1736.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendments S. 5951, S. 5939 filed. S.J. 1736.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendments S. 5923, S. 5951, S. 5846 withdrawn. S.J. 1736.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment S. 5925E adopted. S.J. 1736.
- Apr. 25 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 1736.
- Apr. 25 80 Ruled in order S. 5846. S.J. 1736.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment S. 5939 lost. S.J. 1737.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment S. 5946 filed. S.J. 1737.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment S. 5946 lost. S.J. 1738.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendments S. 5936, S. 5934, S. 5938 filed. S.J. 1738.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment S. 5934 adopted. S.J. 1738.
- Apr. 25 80 Ruled out of order S. 5936. S.J. 1738.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment S. 5938 withdrawn. S.J. 1738.
- Apr. 25 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 1738.
- Apr. 25 80 Ruled in order S. 5861. S.J. 1738.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment S. 5861 adopted. S.J. 1738.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment S. 5925H adopted. S.J. 1739.
- Apr. 25 80 Motions filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1739.
- Apr. 25 80 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1739.
- Apr. 25 80 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1739.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment S. 5925H lost. S.J. 1739.
- Apr. 25 80 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1739.
- Apr. 25 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1777.
- Apr. 25 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 2146.
- Apr. 25 80 Senate amendment H. 6403. H.J. 2146.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment H. 6410 filed. H.J. 2151.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment H. 6410 adopted. H.J. 2152.
- Apr. 25 80 House concurred H. 6403 as amended. H.J. 2152.
- Apr. 25 80 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 2152.
- Apr. 25 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5964. S.J. 1771.
- Apr. 25 80 Senate refused to concur S. 5964. S.J. 1773.

```
Apr. 25 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 2161.
```

- Apr. 26 80 House insisted. H.J. 2203.
- Apr. 26 80 Conference committee appointed. H.J. 2204.
- Apr. 26 80 Message from House. S.J. 1812.
- Apr. 26 80 Conference committee appointed. S.J. 1813.
- Apr. 26 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 2214.

By Cities.

A bill for an act relating to housing in cities, by requiring cities to establish a housing code or be subject to the uniform housing code, establishing an interim committee to study housing codes and related areas, repealing the state housing law and authorizing penalties.

```
Mar. 14 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 930.
```

- Mar. 20 80 Amendments H. 5583, H. 5590, H. 5600 filed. H.J. 1046.
- Mar. 20 80 Amendment H. 5590 lost. H.J. 1062.
- Mar. 20 80 Amendment H. 5600 adopted. H.J. 1064.
- Mar. 20 80 Amendment H. 5618 filed. H.J. 1064.
- Mar. 20 80 Amendment H. 5618 lost. H.J 1065.
- Mar. 20 80 Amendment H. 5583 adopted, H.J. 1065.
- Mar. 20 80 Point of order raised, H.J. 1065.
- Mar. 20 80 Rule 37 not in order, H.J. 1065.
- Mar. 20 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1065.
- Mar. 20 80 Amendment H. 5617 filed, H.J. 1065.
- Mar. 20 80 Motion failed. H.J. 1066.
- Mar. 20 80 Passed House, ayes 60, navs 36, H.J. 1067.
- Mar. 21 80 Fiscal note, HCS.
- Mar. 24 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1123.
- Mar. 24 80 Message from House. S.J. 1033.
- Mar. 24 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1034.
- Mar. 24 80 Referred to Cities. S.J. 1042.
- Mar. 28 80 Subcommittee, Hansen, Miller of Cerro Gordo, and Taylor. S.J. 1151.
- Apr. 02 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1262.
- Apr. 02 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1262.
- Apr. 02 80 Committee amendment S. 5636 filed. S.J. 1267.
- Apr. 08 80 Amendment S. 5672 filed, S.J. 1327.
- Apr. 10 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1373.
- Apr. 10 80 Amendment S. 5709 filed. S.J. 1376.
- Apr. 11 80 Amendments S. 5719, S. 5720 filed. S.J. 1404.
- Apr. 14 80 Amendment S. 5729 filed, S.J. 1436.
- Apr. 16 80 Amendment S. 5719 withdrawn. S.J. 1482.
- Apr. 16 80 Point of order raised, S.J. 1482.
- Apr. 16 80 Ruled in order S. 5636. S.J. 1482.
- Apr. 16 80 Committee amendment S. 5636 adopted. S.J. 1483.
- Apr. 16 80 Amendment S. 5709 adopted. S.J. 1495.
- Apr. 16 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 1495.
- Apr. 16 80 Point of order withdrawn, S.J. 1495.
- Apr. 16 80 Amendment S. 5749 filed. S.J. 1495.

```
80
                Point of order raised, S.J. 1495.
Apr.
      16
                Ruled in order S. 5749, S.J. 1496.
Apr.
      16
           80
Apr.
      16
           80
                Point of order raised, S.J. 1496.
                Point of order withdrawn. S.J. 1496.
Apr.
      16
           80
                Point of order raised, S.J. 1496.
     16
           80
Apr.
Apr. 16
           80
                Ruled out of order S. 5720, S. 5749, S. 5729, S.J. 1496.
Apr.
     16
           80
                Amendment S. 5750 filed. S.J. 1496.
                Point of order raised, S.J. 1496.
Apr.
     16
           80
           80
                Ruled in order S. 5750. S.J. 1496.
Apr. 16
                Amendment S. 5672 adopted, S.J. 1496.
Apr. 16
           80
Apr. 16
           80
                Amendment S. 5753 filed. S.J. 1501.
Apr. 16
           80
                Amendment S. 5753 adopted. S.J. 1501.
                Ruled out of order S, 5750, S.J. 1501.
Apr. 16
           80
Apr. 16
           80
                Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 4, S.J. 1501.
Apr. 16
           80
                Message from Senate, with amendment H. 6118. H.J. 1692.
Apr. 21
           80
                Amendment H. 6252 filed, H.J. 1874.
      25
           80
                Amendment H. 6252 lost, H.J. 2112.
Apr.
Apr.
      25
          80
                House concurred H. 6118, H.J. 2112.
Apr.
      25
           80
                Passed House, ayes 62, nays 33, H.J. 2112.
Apr. 25
                Message from House. S.J. 1740.
           80
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.
Apr. 26
           80
Apr.
      26
           80
                Signed by Speaker, H.J. 2241.
      26
           80
                Signed by President. H.J. 2241.
Apr.
```

Sent to Governor, H.J. 2241.

Signed by Governor. H.J. 2625.

May 26 H.F. 2537

Apr. 26 80

By Commerce.

80

A bill for an act relating to the sale of individual policies of accident and sickness insurance and subscriber contracts, relating to deductible and coinsurance provisions of contracts with health maintenance organizations, and providing penalties.

```
Mar. 14
           80
               Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 930.
Mar. 17
           80
               Amendment H. 5538 filed. H.J. 972.
Mar. 18
           80
               Amendment H. 5562 filed. H.J. 998.
Mar. 19
           80
               Amendment H. 5562 adopted. H.J. 1005.
Mar. 19
          80
                Amendment H. 5538 adopted. H.J. 1006.
Mar. 19
           80
               Passed House, ayes 94, nays none, H.J. 1006.
               Message from House. S.J. 984.
Mar. 20
           80
Mar. 20
           80
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 985.
Mar. 21
           80
               Referred to Commerce. S.J. 1025.
               Subcommittee, Goodwin, Gentleman, and Deluhery. S.J. 1151.
Mar. 28
          80
Mar. 27
           80
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1137.
Mar. 27
           80
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1137.
Apr. 02
          80
               Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 1247.
          80
               Amendment S. 5673 filed. S.J. 1327.
Apr. 08
Apr.
      09 .
          80
               Amendment S. 5690 filed, S.J. 1345.
               Point of order raised, S.J. 1345.
Apr.
      09
          80
               Ruled out of order S. 5690. S.J. 1345.
Apr. 09
          80
```

```
Apr. 09 80 Amendment S. 5688 filed. S.J. 1345.
```

- Apr. 09 80 Amendments S. 5688, S. 5673 adopted. S.J. 1345.
- Apr. 09 80 Amendment S. 5691 filed. S.J. 1345.
- Apr. 09 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 1345.
- Apr. 09 80 Ruled out of order S. 5691. S.J. 1345.
- Apr. 09 80 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none, S.J. 1346.
- Apr. 11 80 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 6002, H.J. 1502.
- Apr. 17 80 Amendment H. 6198 filed. H.J. 1767.
- Apr. 23 80 Amendment H. 6328 filed. H.J. 2004.
- Apr. 23 80 Amendment H. 6328 adopted. H.J. 2005.
- Apr. 23 80 Amendment H. 6198 as amended, adopted, H.J. 2005.
- Apr. 23 80 House concurred H. 6002 as amended, H.J. 2005.
- Apr. 23 80 Passed House, ayes 94, nays none, H.J. 2005.
- Apr. 24 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5850. S.J. 1643.
- Apr. 25 80 Senate concurred S. 5850, S.J. 1766.
- Apr. 25 80 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 1766.
- Apr. 25 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 2161.
- Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.
- Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2241.
- Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. H.J. 2241.
- Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2241.
- May 19 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2625.

H.F. 2538,

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the types and form of administrative rules to be promulgated, the rights of the public to participate in the rule-making process, and the powers of the governor, the administrative rules review committee and the attorney general in reviewing that process.

```
Mar. 14 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 930.
```

- Mar. 25 80 Amendments H. 5676, H. 5679 filed. H.J. 1158.
- Mar. 26 80 Amendments H. 5696, H. 5703 filed. H.J. 1194.
- Mar. 27 80 Amendment H. 5745 filed. H.J. 1236.
- Mar. 28 80 Amendment H. 5750 filed. H.J. 1260.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendment H. 5750 adopted. H.J. 1268.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendment H. 5676 as amended, lost. H.J. 1268.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendment H. 5679 adopted. H.J. 1268.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendment H. 5745 adopted. H.J. 1269.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendment H. 5696 withdrawn. H.J. 1269.
- Mar. 31 80 Ruled out of order H. 5703, H.J. 1269.
- Mar. 31 80 Passed House, ayes 98, nays none, H.J. 1269.
- Mar. 31 80 Message from House. S.J. 1200.
- Mar. 31 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1201.
- Apr. 01 80 Referred to Judiciary, S.J. 1230.
- Apr. 03 80 Subcommittee, Scott, Kudart, and Slater. S.J. 1283.

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to transportation of public and nonpublic school children.

Mar. 14 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 930.

Apr. 14 80 Rereferred to Education. H.J. 1560.

H.F. 2540

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the membership of the board of certification of waterworks and waste waterworks operators.

Mar. 14 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 930.

Mar. 25 80 Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 1150.

Mar. 26 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1192.

Mar. 27 80 Message from House. S.J. 1108.

Mar. 27 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1109.

Mar. 28 80 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 1156.

Apr. 03 80 Subcommittee, Gratias, Tieden, and Gallagher. S.J. 1283.

Apr. 02 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1266.

Apr. 02 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1266.

Apr. 11 80 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 1381.

Apr. 15 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1467.

Apr. 15 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1584.

Apr. 17 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1760.

Apr. 17 80 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1760. Apr. 17 80 Signed by President, H.J. 1760.

Apr. 17 00 Dighed by 1 resident. 11.9. 11.

Apr. 17 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1760.

Apr. 21 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1956.

H.F. 2541

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act relating to hunter safety programs and subjecting violators to a penalty.

Mar. 14 80 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 930.

Mar. 27 80 Amendment H. 5743 filed. H.J. 1236.

Mar. 28 80 Amendment H. 5743 adopted. H.J. 1250.

Mar. 28 80 Passed House, ayes 51, nays 42, H.J. 1250.

Mar. 28 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1254.

Mar. 31 80 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, H.J. 1270.

Mar. 31 80 Message from House. S.J. 1200.

Mar. 31 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1201.

Apr. 01 80 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 1230.

Apr. 01 80 Amendment S. 5604 filed, S.J. 1234.

Apr. 02 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1260.

Apr. 02 80 Recommended passage, S.J. 1266.

Apr. 14 80 Returned to Natural Resources. S.J. 1407.

By State Government.

A bill for an act providing that the state comptroller shall approve the quarterly allotment of funds appropriated subject to the governor's review or modification.

- Mar. 14 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 931.
- Mar. 31 80 Passed House, ayes 91, nays 2, H.J. 1281.
- Apr. 01 80 Message from House, S.J. 1211.
- Apr. 01 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1211.
- Apr. 01 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 1230.
- Apr. 03 80 Subcommittee, Bisenius, Drake, and Brown. S.J. 1283.
- Apr. 03 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1294.
- Apr. 03 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1294.
- Apr. 14 80 Returned to State Government. S.J. 1407.

H.F. 2543

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the operations of the citizens' aide office.

- Mar. 14 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 931.
- Mar. 27 80 Amendments H. 5727, H. 5738, H. 5742, H. 5747 filed. H.J. 1236.
- Mar. 27 80 Amendment H. 5748 filed. H.J. 1236.
- Mar. 28 80 Amendment H. 5749 filed. H.J. 1245.
- Mar. 28 80 Amendment H. 5749 withdrawn. H.J. 1245.
- Mar. 28 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1245.
- Mar. 28 80 Ruled not germane H. 5748. H.J. 1245.
- Mar. 28 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1245.
- Mar. 28 80 Motion failed. H.J. 1246.
- Mar. 28 80 Amendment H. 5742 adopted. H.J. 1247.
- Mar. 28 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1247.
- Mar. 28 80 Ruled not germane H. 5747. H.J. 1247.
- Mar. 28 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1247.
- Mar. 28 80 Motion failed. H.J. 1248.
- Mar. 28 80 Amendment H. 5727 adopted. H.J. 1248.
- Mar. 28 80 Amendment H. 5738 adopted. H.J. 1249.
- Mar. 28 80 Passed House, ayes 87, nays 3, H.J. 1249.
- Mar. 31 80 Message from House. S.J. 1200.
- Mar. 31 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1201.
- Apr. 01 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 1230.
- Apr. 03 80 Subcommittee, Gratias, Miller of Marshall, and Brown. S.J. 1283.
- Apr. 03 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1294.
- Apr. 03 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1294.
- Apr. 14 80 Returned to State Government. S.J. 1407.

By Energy.

A bill for an act to provide for the registration and bonding of insulation installers and to subject violators to civil penalties.

```
Mar. 14 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 931.
```

Mar. 20 80 Amendment H. 5615 filed. H.J. 1081.

Apr. 14 80 Rereferred to Energy. H.J. 1560.

H.F. 2545

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to bankruptcy exemptions and garnishment by providing that where there are joint bankruptcy debtors and one debtor elects to claim state exemptions, the other may not claim the federal exemptions, and permitting garnishments to the extent that the debtor's weekly disposable earnings exceed the greater of forty times the minimum wage or seventy-five percent of the debtor's weekly disposable earnings with a yearly limit of one thousand dollars.

```
Mar. 14 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 931.
```

Mar. 26 80 Amendment H. 5700 filed. H.J. 1194.

Mar. 27 80 Amendment H. 5741 filed, H.J. 1236.

Mar. 28 80 Amendment H. 5741 adopted. H.J. 1240.

Mar. 28 80 Amendment H. 5700 adopted. H.J. 1241.

Mar. 28 80 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1241.

Mar. 28 80 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 1242.

Mar. 28 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1242.

Mar. 28 80 Ruled germane H. 5741. H.J. 1242.

Mar. 28 80 Amendment H. 5741 lost. H.J. 1243.

Mar. 28 80 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1243.

Mar. 28 80 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1251.

Mar. 28 80 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 1251.

Mar. 28 80 Amendment H. 5700 withdrawn, H.J. 1251.

Mar. 28 80 Rule suspended. H.J. 1251.

Mar. 28 80 Amendments H. 5758, H. 5762 filed, H.J. 1252.

Mar. 28 80 Amendments H. 5758, H. 5762 adopted. H.J. 1252.

Mar. 28 80 Passed House, ayes 83, nays 10, H.J. 1252.

Mar. 31 80 Message from House. S.J. 1185.

Mar. 31 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1186.

Apr. 01 80 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1230.

Apr. 03 80 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Kudart, and Coleman. S.J. 1283.

H.F. 2546

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act providing for an exemption for livestock sales from the implied warranty provisions of the uniform commercial code.

- Mar. 14 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 931.
- Mar. 21 80 Amendments H. 5635, H. 5643, H. 5644, H. 5645 filed. H.J. 1110.
- Mar. 24 80 Amendment H. 5659 filed. H.J. 1125.
- Mar. 25 80 Amendment H. 5659 adopted. H.J. 1135.
- Mar. 25 80 Amendment H. 5673 filed. H.J. 1135.
- Mar. 25 80 Amendment H. 5635 adopted. H.J. 1136.
- Mar. 25 80 Amendment H. 5645 lost. H.J. 1137.
- Mar. 25 80 Amendment H. 5643 lost. H.J. 1138.
- Mar. 25 80 Amendments H. 5644, H. 5673 withdrawn, H.J. 1138.
- Mar. 25 80 Passed House, ayes 81, nays 11, H.J. 1139.
- Mar. 26 80 Message from House. S.J. 1076.
- Mar. 26 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1076.
- Mar. 27 80 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 1135.
- Apr. 03 80 Subcommittee, Bergman, Waldstein, and Miller of Cerro Gordo. S.J. 1283.
- Apr. 03 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1288.
- Apr. 03 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1288.
- Apr. 03 80 Committee amendment S. 5666 filed. S.J. 1296.
- Apr. 10 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1373.
- Apr. 10 80 Amendment S. 5706 filed. S.J. 1376.
- Apr. 11 80 Amendments S. 5712, S. 5713, S. 5717 filed. S.J. 1404,
- Apr. 15 80 Amendments S. 5713, S. 5712 withdrawn. S.J. 1451.
- Apr. 15 80 Committee amendment S. 5666 adopted. S.J. 1451.
- Apr. 15 80 Amendment S. 5735 filed. S.J. 1451.
- Apr. 15 80 Amendments S. 5735, S. 5717 adopted, S.J. 1452.
- Apr. 15 80 Ruled out of order S. 5706. S.J. 1452.
- Apr. 15 80 Amendment S. 5736 filed. S.J. 1452.
- Apr. 15 80 Amendment S. 5736 withdrawn. S.J. 1452.
- Apr. 15 80 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1452.
- Apr. 15 80 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 6085. H.J. 1599.
- Apr. 17 80 Amendments H. 6158, H. 6162 filed. H.J. 1766.
- Apr. 21 80 Amendment H. 6253 filed. H.J. 1874.
- Apr. 23 80 Amendments H. 6158, H. 6253 withdrawn, H.J. 2002.
- Apr. 23 80 Amendment H. 6315 filed. H.J. 2002.
- Apr. 23 80 Amendment H. 6315 adopted. H.J. 2002.
- Apr. 23 80 Ruled out of order H. 6162. H.J. 2002.
- Apr. 23 80 House concurred H. 6085 as amended. H.J. 2003.
- Apr. 23 80 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 2003.
- Apr. 24 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5848. S.J. 1643.
- Apr. 25 80 Senate concurred S. 5848. S.J. 1715.
- Apr. 25 80 Passed Senate, ayes 39, nays none, S.J. 1715.
- Apr. 25 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 2135.
- Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.
- Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2241.
- Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. H.J. 2241.
- Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2241.
- May 22 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2625.

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the use of steel shot in shotguns.

```
Mar. 14
           80
               Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 931.
Mar. 26
           80
                Amendment H. 5705 filed. H.J. 1194.
```

Rereferred to Natural Resources, H.J. 1561. Apr. 14 80

H.F. 2548

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of programs for gifted and talented children by allowing additional allowable growth and by establishing area education agency gifted and talented children advisory councils.

```
Mar. 14
           80
                Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 931.
```

Apr. 01 80 Amendments H. 5826, H. 5830 filed. H.J. 1312.

Apr. 02 80 Amendment H. 5855 filed. H.J. 1327.

Apr. 02 80 Amendment H. 5855 lost. H.J. 1328. Apr. 02 80 Amendment H. 5854 filed. H.J. 1328.

80

Amendment H. 5854 adopted. H.J. 1329. Apr. 02

Amendment H. 5848 filed. H.J. 1332. Apr. 02 80 Apr. 02 80 Amendments H. 5830, H. 5848 lost, H.J. 1332.

Apr. 02 80 Amendment H. 5826 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1332.

Apr. 02 80 Passed House, ayes 90, nays 8, H.J. 1332.

Apr. 03 80 Message from House. S.J. 1268.

80 Apr. 03 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1268.

80 Referred to Education. S.J. 1288. Apr. 03

H.F. 2549

By Energy.

A bill for an act allowing the executive council to purchase or condemn and lease land to be used as a site for a hazardous waste treatment or disposal facility.

```
Mar. 14
           80
                Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 932.
```

Mar. 27 80 Amendment H. 5735 filed, H.J. 1236.

Mar. 28 80 Amendment H. 5775 filed, H.J. 1260.

Mar. 31 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1278.

Mar. 31 Ruled not germane H. 5775. H.J. 1278. 80

Mar. 31 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1278.

Mar. 31 80 Motion failed. H.J. 1278.

Amendment H. 5735 adopted. H.J. 1278. Mar. 31 80

Mar. 31 80 Passed House, ayes 84, nays 9, H.J. 1279.

Apr. 01 80 Message from House. S.J. 1218.

Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1219. Apr. 01 80

Apr. 01 80 Referred to Energy. S.J. 1230.

Apr. 03 80 Subcommittee, Bisenius, Brown, and Ramsey. S.J. 1283.

By Energy.

80

80

Apr. 26 Apr. 26 80

Apr.

May 23

26 ^ 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2241.

Sent to Governor. H.J. 2241.

Signed by President. H.J. 2241.

Signed by Governor. H.J. 2625.

A bill for an act relating to the authority of the Iowa state commerce commission to promulgate rules requiring energy conservation management and strategies.

```
80
               Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 932.
Mar. 14
Mar. 24
          80
               Amendment H. 5653 filed. H.J. 1125.
Mar. 25
          80
               Amendments H. 5669, H. 5684, H. 5685, H. 5686 filed. H.J. 1158.
Mar. 25
          80
               Amendment H. 5691 filed. H.J. 1159.
Mar. 26
          80
               Amendment H. 5684 lost. H.J. 1167.
Mar. 26
          80
               Amendment H. 5669 adopted. H.J. 1167.
Mar. 26
          80
               Amendment H. 5698 filed. H.J. 1168.
Mar. 26
          80
               Amendment H. 5698 adopted. H.J. 1168.
Mar. 26
          80
               Point of order raised, H.J. 1168.
Mar. 26
          80
               Ruled not germane H. 5685. H.J. 1168.
          80
Mar. 26
               Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1168.
Mar. 26
          80
               Motion failed, H.J. 1168.
Mar. 26
          80
               Amendment H. 5653 withdrawn, H.J. 1168.
Mar. 26
          80
               Amendment H. 5691 adopted. H.J. 1169.
Mar. 26
          80
               Amendment H. 5702 filed. H.J. 1169.
Mar. 26
          80
               Amendment H. 5702 adopted. H.J. 1169.
Mar. 26
          80
               Point of order raised. H.J. 1169.
Mar. 26
          80
               Ruled not germane H. 5686. H.J. 1169.
Mar. 26
          80
               Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1169.
Mar. 26
          80
               Motion failed. H.J. 1170.
Mar. 26
          80
               Passed House, ayes 85, nays 7, H.J. 1171.
          80
               Explanations of votes. H.J. 1227.
Mar. 27
Mar.
     26
          80
               Message from House. S.J. 1090.
Mar. 26
          80
               Read first time, referred to Energy. S.J. 1091.
          80
               Subcommittee, Ramsey, Waldstein, and Deluhery. S.J. 1283.
Apr.
     03
Apr. 02
          80
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1265.
Apr. 02
          80
               Committee amendment S. 5638 filed. S.J. 1267.
Apr.
     08
          80
               Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1312.
Apr.
     09
          80
               Committee amendment S. 5638A adopted. S.J. 1333.
     09
          80
               Committee amendment S. 5638B adopted. S.J. 1334.
Apr.
     09
Apr.
          80
               Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 2, S.J. 1334.
          80
               Explanations of votes. S.J. 1350.
Apr. 09
Apr. 10
          80
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 1374.
Apr.
     11
          80
               Message from Senate, with amendment H. 6003. H.J. 1502.
          80
               Amendments H. 6103, H. 6105, H. 6106 filed. H.J. 1696.
Apr.
     16
Apr. 17
          80
               Amendment H. 6195 filed. H.J. 1767.
Apr.
     24
          80
               Amendments H. 6195, H. 6106, H. 6103, H. 6105 withdrawn, H.J. 2059.
Apr.
     24
          80
               House concurred H. 6003. H.J. 2059.
Apr. 24
          80
               Passed House, ayes 93, nays 1, H.J. 2059.
Apr.
     24
          80
               Message from House. S.J. 1685.
Apr. 26
          80
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.
```

Apr. 22

Apr. 22

80. 80

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to school finance including the calculation of the state percent of growth, allowable growth per pupil, and the state foundation base for school foundation aid purposes and including reimbursement for public and nonpublic pupil transportation.

```
Mar. 14
          80
               Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 932.
Mar. 31
          80
                Amendment H. 5795 filed. H.J. 1290.
Apr. 01
          80
                Amendment H. 5795 adopted. H.J. 1294.
          80
                Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 1294.
Apr. 01
Apr. 01
          80
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1308.
Apr. 02
          80
                Message from House. S.J. 1237.
          80
                Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1238.
Apr. 02
Apr. 02
          80
               Referred to Education, S.J. 1251.
Apr. 03
          80
               Subcommittee, Hansen, Gratias, Carney, Brown, and Orr. S.J. 1283.
Apr. 03
          80
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 1289.
          80
                Recommended passage. S.J. 1289.
Apr. 03
Apr. 08
          80
                Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 1312.
Apr. 09
          80
                Point of order raised. S.J. 1348.
          80
               Point of order withdrawn. S.J. 1348.
Apr. 09
          80
                Amendment S. 5716 filed, S.J. 1404.
Apr. 11
Apr. 18
          80
                Point of order raised. S.J. 1533.
Apr. 18
          80
               Point of order withdrawn, S.J. 1533.
               Committee amendment S. 5770 filed, S.J. 1544.
Apr. 18
          80
          80
                Amendment S. 5783 filed, S.J. 1560.
Apr. 21
Apr. 22
          80
               Committee amendment S. 5770 withdrawn, S.J. 1573.
          80
                Amendment S. 5795 filed, S.J. 1573.
Apr. 22
                Ruled out of order S. 5783, S. 5795, S.J. 1573.
Apr. 22
          80
Apr. 22
          80
               Point of order raised, S.J. 1573.
Apr. 22
          80
               Ruled in order S. 5716. S.J. 1573.
Apr. 22
                Amendment S. 5716 adopted, S.J. 1574.
          80
Apr. 22
          80
                Amendments S. 5797, S. 5799 filed, S.J. 1574.
Apr. 22
                Amendment S. 5799 lost, S.J. 1575.
          80
Apr. 22
          80
                Amendments S. 5800, S. 5809 filed, S.J. 1575.
Apr. 22
          80
                Amendment S. 5800 adopted, S.J. 1575.
                Amendment S. 5809 lost, S.J. 1576.
Apr. 22
          80
Apr. 22
          80
                Amendment S. 5797A as amended, adopted, S.J. 1576.
Apr. 22
          80
                Amendment S. 5797B adopted, S.J. 1577.
Apr. 22
                Amendments S, 5805, S, 5810 filed, S.J. 1577.
          80
                Amendment S. 5810 lost, S.J. 1577.
Apr. 22
          80
Apr. 22
          80
                Amendment S. 5805 lost, S.J. 1578.
Apr.: 22
          80
                Amendments S. 5806, S. 5801 filed, S.J. 1578.
Apr. 22
          80°
                Amendment S. 5801 lost, S.J. 1579.
          80
                Amendments S, 5802, S, 5803 filed, S.J. 1579.
Apr. 22
          80
                Amendment S. 5802 withdrawn, S.J. 1579.
Apr. 22
Apr. 22
          80
                Amendment S. 5803 lost, S.J. 1579.
```

Amendments S. 5807, S. 5811 filed, S.J. 1580.

Amendment S. 5807 lost, S.J. 1580.

- Apr. 22 80 Amendment S. 5811 lost. S.J. 1581. 80 Amendments S. 5804, S. 5808, S. 5818 filed. S.J. 1581. Apr. 22 Apr. 22 80 Amendment S. 5804 withdrawn. S.J. 1581. Apr. 22 80 Amendment S. 5806 withdrawn. S.J. 1581. Apr. 22 80 Amendment S. 5818 adopted, S.J. 1581. Apr. 22 80 Amendment S. 5797C as amended, adopted, S.J. 1582. Apr. 22 80 Amendment S. 5816 filed. S.J. 1582. Apr. 22 80 Amendment S. 5816 lost, S.J. 1582. Apr. 22 Amendments S. 5797D, S. 5797F adopted, S.J. 1583. 80 Apr. 22 80 Amendment S. 5808 withdrawn. S.J. 1583. Apr. 22 80 Amendments S. 5797G, S. 5797H, S. 5797I adopted. S.J. 1584. Apr. 22 80 Amendment S. 5819 filed. S.J. 1584. Apr. 22 80 Amendment S. 5819 adopted. S.J. 1585. Apr. 22 80 Amendment S. 5797E as amended, adopted. S.J. 1585. Apr. 22 80 Passed Senate, aves 27, navs 21, S.J. 1585. Apr. 23 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1634. Message from Senate, with amendment H. 6308. H.J. 1938. Apr. 22 80 Apr. 23 80 Amendment H. 6321 filed. H.J. 1988. Apr. 23 80 Amendment H. 6321 lost. H.J. 1991. Apr. 23 80 Amendment H. 6319 filed. H.J. 1991. Apr. 23 Point of order raised. H.J. 1991. 80 Apr. 23 Amendment H. 6319 lost. H.J. 1992. 80 Amendment H. 6320 filed, H.J. 1992. Apr. 23 80 Apr. 23 80 Amendment H. 6320 lost. H.J. 1993. Amendment H. 6327 filed. H.J. 1993. 80 Apr. 23 Apr. 23 80 Amendment H. 6327 lost. H.J. 1995. Amendment H. 6323 filed. H.J. 1995. Apr. 23 80 Apr. 23 80 Amendment H. 6323 lost. H.J. 1997. Apr. 23 80 Amendment H. 6326 filed. H.J. 1997. Apr. 23 80 Amendment H. 6325 filed. H.J. 1998. Amendments H. 6326, H. 6325 lost. H.J. 1998. Apr. 23 80 80 Amendment H. 6324 filed. H.J. 1998. Apr. 23 Apr. 23 80 Amendment H. 6324 lost, H.J. 1999. Apr. 23 80 Amendment H. 6318 filed. H.J. 2000. 80 Amendment H. 6318 lost. H.J. 2000. Apr. 23 House concurred H. 6308. H.J. 2001. Apr. 23 80 Apr. 23 80 Passed House, ayes 56, nays 42, H.J. 2001. Apr. 24 80 Message from House. S.J. 1644. Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241. Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 2241.
- H.F. 2552

Apr. 26

Apr. 26

01 80

May 20 80

Jun.

80

80

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act making technical amendments to the rules on hospitalization of the mentally ill.

Mar. 17 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 958.

Signed by President. H.J. 2241.

Became Law by Publication. H.J. 2646.

Sent to Governor. H.J. 2241. Signed by Governor. H.J. 2625.

Apr. 14 80 Rereferred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1561.

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to the exemption of temporary food service establishments from inspections.

```
Mar. 17
           80
               Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 958.
Mar. 18
           80
               Amendments H. 5557, H. 5558 filed, H.J. 998.
Mar. 27
           80
               Amendment H. 5740 filed. H.J. 1236.
Mar. 31
           80
               Amendment H. 5740, H. 5557 adopted. H.J. 1271.
Mar. 31
           80
               Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1271.
Mar. 31
           80
               Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 1271.
Mar. 31
           80
               Amendment H. 5785 filed. H.J. 1271.
Mar. 31
           80
               Amendment H. 5785 lost. H.J. 1271.
               Amendment H. 5740 adopted. H.J. 1272.
Mar. 31
           80
Mar. 31
           80
               Amendment H. 5558 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1272.
Mar. 31
          80
               Passed House, ayes 94, nays 2, H.J. 1272.
Apr. 01
           80
               Message from House, S.J. 1211.
           80
Apr. 01
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1211.
Apr. 01
           80
               Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 1230.
```

Apr. 03 H.F. 2554

By Ways and Means.

80

A bill for an act relating to a seteff against income tax refunds and rebates of certain accrued and liquidated debts assigned to the department of social services and due and owing for the care, support or maintenance of a child.

Subcommittee, Hulse, Priebe, and Hester, S.J. 1284.

```
Mar. 17
           80
               Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 959.
Mar. 18
           80
               Fiscal note. HCS.
Mar. 27
           80
               Passed House, ayes 94, nays none, H.J. 1225.
Mar. 28
          80
               Message from House. S.J. 1142.
Mar. 28
          80
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1143.
Mar. 31
           80
               Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1205.
          80
               Subcommittee, Baugher, Rush, and Comito. S.J. 1284.
Apr. 03
Apr. 10
          80
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1375.
Apr. 10
          80
               Failed recommendation for passage. S.J. 1375.
          80
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1507.
Apr. 16
           80
               Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1507.
Apr. 16
Apr. 16
          80
               Committee amendment S. 5754 filed. S.J. 1510.
               Committee amendment S. 5771 filed. S.J. 1539.
Apr. 18
          80
               Amendments S. 5777, S. 5781 filed. S.J. 1560.
Apr. 21
          80
Apr. 23
               Committee amendment S. 5754 withdrawn. S.J. 1604.
          80
Apr. 23
          80
               Amendments S. 5781, S. 5777 adopted. S.J. 1604.
Apr. 23
          80
               Committee amendment S. 5771 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1604.
Apr. 23
           80
               Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 1, S.J. 1604.
               Message from Senate, with amendment H. 6317. H.J. 1980.
Apr. 23
           80
               House concurred H. 6317. H.J. 2188.
Apr. 26
          80
```

```
Apr. 26 80 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 2188.
```

Apr. 26 80 Message from House, S.J. 1794.

Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2241.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. H.J. 2241.

Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2241.

May 17 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2626.

H.F. 2555

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act making appellate procedure in discretionary reviews, criminal appeals, postconviction relief appeals and civil appeals more uniform and consistent.

```
Mar. 17 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 959.
```

Mar. 28 80 Amendment H. 5770 filed. H.J. 1260.

Apr. 01 80 Amendment H. 5770 adopted. H.J. 1307.

Apr. 01 80 Passed House, ayes 98, nays none, H.J. 1307.

Apr. 02 80 Message from House. S.J. 1237.

Apr. 02 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1238.

Apr. 02 80 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1251.

Apr. 03 80 Subcommittee, Rush, Kudart, and Murray. S.J. 1284.

Apr. 03 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1290.

Apr. 03 80 Without recommendation. S.J. 1290.

Apr. 14 80 Returned to Judiciary. S.J. 1407.

H.F. 2556

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the disposition of conviction and disposition data to criminal justice agencies.

(Formerly H.F. 2026).

Mar. 17 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 959.

Mar. 28 80 Amendment H. 5768 filed. H.J. 1260.

Mar. 31 80 Amendment H. 5797 filed. H.J. 1290.

Apr. 14 80 Rereferred to State Government. H.J. 1561.

H.F. 2557

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the payment of costs in certain civil actions to which the state is a party.

(Formerly H.F. 2216).

Mar. 17 80 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 959.

Mar. 24 80 Committee report. H.J. 1124.

Mar. 24 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 1124.

```
Mar. 25 80 Amendment H. 5681 filed. H.J. 1158.
```

Mar. 26 80 Amendment H. 5681 adopted. H.J. 1182.

Mar. 26. 80 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 1182.

Mar. 27 80 Message from House. S.J. 1123.

Mar. 27 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1123.

Mar. 28 80 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1156.

Apr. 03 80 Subcommittee, Murray, Baugher, and Coleman. S.J. 1284.

H.F. 2558

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act to establish a land preservation policy and organizations and procedures to implement that policy.

```
Mar. 17 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 959.
```

Mar. 19 80 Amendment H. 5599 filed. H.J. 1046.

Mar. 20 80 Amendment H. 5627 filed. H.J. 1082.

Mar. 26 80 Amendment H. 5706 filed, H.J. 1194.

Mar. 27 80 Amendment H. 5744 filed. H.J. 1236.

Apr. 01 80 Amendments H. 5804, H. 5805, H. 5807, H. 5808 filed. H.J. 1311.

Apr. 01 80 Amendments H. 5809, H. 5810, H. 5811, H. 5812 filed. H.J. 1311.

Apr. 01 80 Amendments H. 5813, H. 5814, H. 5815, H. 5816 filed. H.J. 1311.

Apr. 01 80 Amendments H. 5818, H. 5819, H. 5820, H. 5821 filed. H.J. 1311.

Apr. 01 80 Amendments H. 5822, H. 5823, H. 5824 filed. H.J. 1311.

Apr. 01 80 Amendments H. 5828, H. 5829, H. 5831, H. 5832 filed. H.J. 1312.

Apr. 01 80 Amendments H. 5833, H. 5834, H. 5835, H. 5836 filed. H.J. 1312.

Apr. 01 80 Amendments H. 5837, H. 5838 filed. H.J. 1312.

Apr. 02 80 Rule suspended. H.J. 1338.

Apr. 02 80 Motion for special order. H.J. 1338.

Apr. 02 80 Motion for special order failed. H.J. 1339.

Apr. 02 80 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1340.

Apr. 02 80 Amendments H. 5843, H. 5845, H. 5846, H. 5847 filed. H.J. 1351.

Apr. 02 80 Amendments H. 5850, H. 5851, H. 5856, H. 5863 filed. H.J. 1351.

Apr. 02 80 Amendments H. 5864, H. 5865, H. 5875, H. 5877 filed. H.J. 1352.

Apr. 02 80 Amendment H. 5878 filed. H.J. 1352.

Apr. 03 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

Apr. 08 80 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1444.

H.F. 2559

By Energy.

A bill for an act relating to the purchase of energy efficient products by the state.

```
Mar. 17 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 959.
```

Mar. 17 80 Amendment H. 5546 filed. H.J. 972.

Mar. 18 80 Amendment H. 5575 filed. H.J. 999.

Mar. 19 80 Amendment H. 5604 filed. H.J. 1046.

Mar. 28 80 Amendments H. 5771, H. 5773, H. 5774 filed. H.J. 1260.

Mar. 31 80 Amendments H. 5788, H. 5791, H. 5796 filed. H.J. 1290.

- Apr. 01 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1296.
- Apr. 01 80 Ruled not germane H. 5774. H.J. 1296.
- Apr. 01 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1296.
- Apr. 01 80 Motion failed. H.J. 1296.
- Apr. 01 80 Amendment H. 5788 adopted. H.J. 1297.
- Apr. 01 80 Amendment H. 5791 lost. H.J. 1298.
- Apr. 01 80 Amendment H. 5771 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1299.
- Apr. 01 80 Amendment H. 5604 lost. H.J. 1299.
- Apr. 01 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1299.
- Apr. 01 80 Ruled not germane H. 5575. H.J. 1299.
- Apr. 01 80 Motion to suspend rules, H.J. 1299.
- Apr. 01 80 Motion failed, H.J. 1300.
- Apr. 01 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1302.
- Apr. 01 80 Ruled not germane H. 5546. H.J. 1302.
- Apr. 01 80 Motion to suspend rules, H.J. 1302.
- Apr. 01 80 Motion failed, H.J. 1302.
- Apr. 01 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1303.
- Apr. 01 80 Ruled not germane H. 5773. H.J. 1303.
- Apr. 01 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1303.
- Apr. 01 80 Motion failed. H.J. 1304.
- Apr. 01 80 Amendment H. 5796 adopted. H.J. 1304.
- Apr. 01 80 Passed House, ayes 91, nays 6, H.J. 1304.
- Apr. 02 80 Message from House. S.J. 1238.
- Apr. 02 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1238.
- Apr. 02 80 Referred to Energy. S.J. 1251.
- Apr. 03 80 Subcommittee, Waldstein, Readinger, and Gallagher. S.J. 1284.

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act correcting erroneous, inconsistent or obsolete provisions of the 1979 Code.

- Mar. 17 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 959.
- Mar. 17 80 Amendments H. 5541, H. 5548 filed. H.J. 972.
- Mar. 18 80 Amendment H. 5572 filed, H.J. 999.
- Mar. 19 80 Amendment H. 5603 filed. H.J. 1046.
- Mar. 20 80 Amendment H. 5620 filed. H.J. 1081.
- Mar. 21 80 Amendment H. 5638 filed, H.J. 1110.
- Mar. 24 80 Amendments H. 5656, H. 5657 filed, H.J. 1125.
- Mar. 27 80 Amendment H. 5726 filed. H.J. 1236.
- Apr. 11 80 S.F. 2320 Substituted. H.J. 1520.
- Apr. 11 80 Withdrawn. H.J. 1536.

H.F. 2561

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to the powers and duties of soil conservation districts and soil conservation district commissioners, and amending the statutes relating to establishment of soil and water conservation practices and to duties of the owners and operators of agricultural land and of landowners generally with respect to conservation of soil resources, and prescribing a penalty for knowingly making a false statement of material facts or falsely denying knowledge of material facts on a cost sharing application.

```
Mar. 17
           80
               Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 960.
Mar. 19
           80
                Amendment H. 5608 filed, H.J. 1047.
Mar. 20
           80
                Amendment H. 5625 filed. H.J. 1081.
Mar. 20
           80
                Amendment H. 5628 filed, H.J. 1082.
Mar. 24
           80
               Amendments H. 5652, H. 5660, H. 5661, H. 5662 filed. H.J. 1125.
Mar. 25
           80
               Amendment H. 5668 filed. H.J. 1141.
Mar. 25
           80
               Amendment H. 5668 adopted, H.J. 1141.
Mar. 25
           80
               Amendment H. 5652 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1142.
Mar. 25
           80
               Ruled out of order H. 5608. H.J. 1142.
Mar. 25
           80
               Amendment H. 5661 adopted, H.J. 1142.
Mar. 25
           80
               Amendment H. 5628 withdrawn. H.J. 1142.
Mar. 25
           80
               Amendment H. 5625 adopted. H.J. 1144.
Mar. 25
           80
               Amendment H. 5662A adopted, H.J. 1145.
               Amendment H. 5662B withdrawn. H.J. 1145.
Mar. 25
           80
Mar. 25
           80
               Amendment H. 5683 filed. H.J. 1147.
Mar. 25
           80
               Amendment H. 5683 adopted. H.J. 1148.
Mar. 25
           80
               Amendment H. 5660 as amended, lost, H.J. 1148.
Mar. 25
           80
               Passed House, ayes 92, nays 1, H.J. 1149.
Mar. 26
           80
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 1192.
Mar. 27
           80
               Message from House. S.J. 1109.
Mar. 27
           80
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1109.
Mar. 28
           80
               Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 1156.
Apr. 03
           80
               Subcommittee, Schwengels, Goodwin, Gallagher, Rodgers, and
                  Tieden. S.J. 1284.
Apr. 03
           80
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1291.
Apr. 03
           80
               Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1291.
Apr. 03
           80
               Committee amendment S. 5656 filed. S.J. 1296.
Apr.
     10
           80
               Amendment S. 5707 filed, S.J. 1376.
Apr. 11
           80
               Amendment S. 5714 filed. S.J. 1404.
Apr.
     15
           80
               Amendment S. 5739 filed. S.J. 1470.
          80
Apr. 16
               Amendments S. 5742, S. 5744 filed. S.J. 1510.
Apr. 17
           80
               Committee amendment S. 5656 adopted. S.J. 1515.
```

Apr. 17 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 1515.

17

Apr.

80

Apr. 17 80 Amendment S. 5739 adopted. S.J. 1517.

Apr. 17 80 Amendment S. 5757 filed. S.J. 1517. Apr. 17 80 Amendment S. 5757 adopted. S.J. 1518.

Apr. 17 80 Amendments S. 5758, S. 5761, S. 5762 filed. S.J. 1518.

Amendment S. 5714A adopted. S.J. 1515.

Apr. 17 80 Amendments S. 5742, S. 5707, S. 5758, S. 5761 adopted. S.J. 1518.

Apr. 17 80 Amendment S. 5762 adopted. S.J. 1518. Apr. 17 80 Amendment S. 5714B lost. S.J. 1519.

Apr. 17 80 Amendment S. 5763 filed. S.J. 1519.

Apr. 17 80 Amendment S. 5763 lost. S.J. 1519.

- Apr. 17 80 Amendments S. 5764, S. 5765 filed. S.J. 1519.
- Apr. 17 80 Amendment S. 5765 adopted. S.J. 1520.
- Apr. 17 80 Amendment S. 5764 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1520.
- Apr. 17 80 Ruled out of order S. 5744. S.J. 1520.
- Apr. 17 80 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 7, S.J. 1520.
- Apr. 18 80 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 6209, H.J. 1779.
- Apr. 22 80 House concurred H. 6209. H.J. 1934.
- Apr. 22 80 Passed House, ayes 92, nays none, H.J. 1935.
- Apr. 23 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 2024.
- Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.
- Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 2241.
- Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. H.J. 2241.
- Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor, H.J. 2241.
- May 22 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2626.

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to dissolution of marriage, annulment and separate maintenance actions and providing a penalty.

- Mar. 17 80 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 960.
- Mar. 24 80 Amendments H. 5687, H. 5693 filed. H.J. 1159.
- Mar. 26 80 Amendment H. 5693 lost. H.J. 1175.
- Mar. 26 80 Amendment H. 5704 filed. H.J. 1176.
- Mar. 26 80 Amendment H. 5704 adopted. H.J. 1176.
- Mar. 26 80 Amendment H. 5687A as amended, lost. H.J. 1176.
- Mar. 26 80 Amendment H. 5707 filed. H.J. 1176.
- Mar. 26 80 Amendment H. 5707 adopted. H.J. 1176.
- Mar. 26 80 Amendment H. 5687B as amended, adopted. H.J. 1177.
- Mar. 26 80 Passed House, ayes 81, nays 15, H.J. 1177.
- Mar. 27 80 Message from House. S.J. 1123.
- Mar. 27 80 Read first time, placed on calendar. S.J. 1124.
- Mar. 28 80 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1156.
- Apr. 03 80 Subcommittee, Murray, Gentleman, and Slater. S.J. 1284.
- Apr. 03 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1291.
- Apr. 03 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1291.
- Apr. 03 80 Committee amendment S. 5665 filed. S.J. 1296.
- Apr. 09 80 Amendment S. 5687 filed. S.J. 1352.
- Apr. 11 80 Amendment S. 5687 adopted. S.J. 1384.
- Apr. 11 80 Committee amendment S. 5665 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1384.
- Apr. 11 80 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 1384.
- Apr. 15 80 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 6079, H.J. 1584.
- Apr. 16 80 Amendment H. 6100 filed. H.J. 1696.
- Apr. 18 80 Amendment H. 6235 filed. H.J. 1845.
- Apr. 23 80 Amendments H. 6235, H. 6100 adopted. H.J. 2018.
- Apr. 23 80 House concurred H. 6079 as amended. H.J. 2018.
- Apr. 23 80 Passed House, ayes 93, nays 2, H.J. 2019.
- Apr. 24 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5879. S.J. 1652.
- Apr. 25 80 Senate concurred S. 5879. S.J. 1752.

Apr. 25 80 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 6, S.J. 1753.

Apr. 25 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 2136.

Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2241.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. H.J. 2241.

Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2241.

May 19 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2626.

H.F. 2563

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to the officers of school boards. (Formerly H.F. 2449).

Mar. 17 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 960.

Apr. 14 80 Rereferred to Education. H.J. 1561.

H.F. 2564

By State Government.

A bill for an act to require annual reporting by nonprofit organizations and providing penalties. (Formerly H.F. 2029).

Mar. 17 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 960.

Apr. 14 80 Rereferred to State Government. H.J. 1561.

H.F. 2565

By Energy.

A bill for an act relating to a public utility's ability to collect a portion of a rate increase subject to refund while all the rate increase is pending before the Iowa state commerce commission.

Mar. 18 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 973.

Apr. 03 80 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1386.

H.F. 2566

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to the receipt of livestock at a public livestock market for sale by auction upon delivery.

Mar. 19 80 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 1000.

Mar. 28 80 Amendments H. 5763, H. 5769 filed. H.J. 1260.

Mar. 31 80 Amendment H. 5763 withdrawn. H.J. 1273.

Mar. 31 80 Amendment H. 5790 filed. H.J. 1273.

- Mar. 31 80 Amendment H. 5790 adopted. H.J. 1273.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendment H. 5769 adopted. H.J. 1274.
- Mar. 31 80 Passed House, ayes 89, nays 1, H.J. 1274.
- Apr. 01 80 Message from House. S.J. 1219.
- Apr. 01 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1219.
- Apr. 01 80 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 1230.
- Apr. 03 80 Subcommittee, Hester, Van Gilst, and Hutchins. S.J. 1284.
- Apr. 08 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1326.
- Apr. 08 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1326.
- Apr. 08 80 Committee amendment S. 5670 filed. S.J. 1327.
- Apr. 14 80 Returned to Agriculture. S.J. 1407.

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the determination of actual and assessed value of property for tax purposes and defining that property which may be included within a tax increment financing district established pursuant to section four hundred three point nineteen (403.19) of the Code.

- Mar. 20 80 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1048.
- Apr. 15 80 Amendments H. 6087, H. 6091 filed. H.J. 1619.
- Apr. 16 80 Amendments H. 6091, H. 6087 adopted. H.J. 1633.
- Apr. 16 80 Amendment H. 6099 filed. H.J. 1633.
- Apr. 16 80 Amendment H. 6099 adopted. H.J. 1633.
- Apr. 16 80 Passed House, ayes 98, nays none, H.J. 1634.
- Apr. 16 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1695.
- Apr. 17 80 Message from House. S.J. 1512.
- Apr. 17 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1512.
- Apr. 17 80 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1528.
- Apr. 26 80 Subcommittee, Craft, Rush, and Hester. S.J. 1852.
- Apr. 25 80 Committee report. S.J. 1780.
- Apr. 25 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1780.
- Apr. 26 80 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Apr. 26 80 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 2, S.J. 1842.
- Apr. 26 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1853.
- Apr. 26 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 2239.
- Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.
- Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2241.
- Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. H.J. 2241.
- Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2241.
- May 26 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2626.

H.F. 2568

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the information which shall be included in notices prior to budget hearings by a political subdivision.

Mar. 20 80 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1048.

Apr. 24 80 Passed House, ayes 90, nays 4, H.J. 2033.

Apr. 24 80 Message from House. S.J. 1652.

Apr. 24 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1652.

Apr. 24 80 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1658.

H.F. 2569

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act allowing special income tax treatment for the receipt of a lump sum distribution from an employees' pension, retirement or annuity plan.

Mar. 20 80 Introduced, placed on Way's and Means calendar. H.J. 1049.

Mar. 25 80 Fiscal note. HCS.

Apr. 15 80 Amendment H. 6090 filed. H.J. 1610.

Apr. 15 80 Amendment H. 6090 lost. H.J. 1611.

Apr. 15 80 Passed House, ayes 92, nays 1, H.J. 1611.

Apr. 16 80 Message from House. S.J. 1471.

Apr. 16 80 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1472.

H.F. 2570

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the method of transmission of funds to be deposited in the county mental health and institutions fund.

Mar. 20 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 1049.

Mar. 27 80 Passed House, ayes 92, nays none, H.J. 1207.

Mar. 27 80 Message from House. S.J. 1125.

Mar. 27 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1126.

Mar. 28 80 Referred to State Government. S.J. 1156.

Apr. 03 80 Subcommittee, Slater, Gratias, and Murray. S.J. 1284.

Apr. 03 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1294.

Apr. 03 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1294.

Apr. 14 80 Returned to State Government. S.J. 1407.

H.F. 2571

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act to authorize the establishment of a drainage and levee district revolving fund by the county board of supervisors in any county where one or more such districts are under the management and control of that board, and to authorize a one-time assessment on land in such districts for the purpose of establishing the fund.

Mar. 21 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1084.

Apr. 09 80 Committee report. H.J. 1466.

Apr. 09 80 Recommended passage. H.J. 1466.

Apr. 16 80 Passed House, ayes 90, nays 3, H.J. 1635.

- Apr. 16 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1695.
- Apr. 17 80 Message from House. S.J. 1512.
- Apr. 17 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1512.
- Apr. 17 80 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1528.
- Apr. 26 80 Subcommittee, Hester, Van Gilst, and Comito. S.J. 1852.

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to the lending and investment powers of savings and loan associations under section five hundred thirty-four point nineteen (534.19) of the Code. (Formerly H.F. 2372).

- Mar. 21 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 1084.
- Mar. 27 80 Passed House, ayes 94, nays none, H.J. 1226.
- Mar. 28 80 Message from House. S.J. 1142.
- Mar. 28 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1143.
- Mar. 31 80 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 1205.
- Apr. 03 80 Subcommittee, Holden, Comito, and Robinson. S.J. 1284.
- Apr. 02 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1263.
- Apr. 02 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1263.
- Apr. 11 80 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays none, S.J. 1382.
- Apr. 15 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1584.
- Apr. 17 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1760.
- Apr. 17 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1760.
- Apr. 17 80 Signed by President. H.J. 1760.
- Apr. 17 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1760.
- Apr. 21 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1956.

H.F. 2573

By Commerce.

A bill for an act authorizing rural water districts to finance the full cost of construction or purchase of any water district facility. (Formerly H.F. 2235).

- Mar. 21 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 1084.
- Mar. 26 80 Amendment H. 5701 filed. H.J. 1194.
- Mar. 27 80 Amendment H. 5701 adopted. H.J. 1206.
- Mar. 27 80 Passed House, ayes 91, nays none, H.J. 1206.
- Mar. 27 80 Message from House. S.J. 1125.
- Mar. 27 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1126.
- Mar. 28 80 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 1156.
- Apr. 03 80 Subcommittee, Bergman, Goodwin, and Priebe. S.J. 1284.
- Apr. 02 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1263.
- Apr. 02 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1263.
- Apr. 10 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1373.
- Apr. 11 80 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1394.
- Apr. 15 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 1584.

```
Apr. 17 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1760.
Apr. 17 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1760.
Apr. 17 80 Signed by President. H.J. 1760.
```

Apr. 17 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1760.

Apr. 21 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1956.

H.F. 2574

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to the rate of interest which may be charged on accounts receivable, and providing penalties.

```
Mar. 21 80 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 1084.
```

Apr. 14 80 Rereferred to Commerce. H.J. 1561.

H.F. 2575

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to pipelines. (Formerly H.F. 2396).

Mar.	21	80	Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 1085.
Apr.	01	80	Amendments H. 5806, H. 5825 filed. H.J. 1311.
Apr.	01	80	Amendment H. 5827 filed. H.J. 1312.
Apr.	02	80	Amendment H. 5841 filed. H.J. 1315.
Apr.	02	80	Amendment H. 5841 adopted. H.J. 1315.
Apr.	02	80	Amendment H. 5842 filed. H.J. 1315.
Apr.	02	80	Amendment H. 5842 adopted. H.J. 1317.
Apr.	02	80	Amendment H. 5825 as amended, lost. H.J. 1318.
Apr.	02	80	Amendment H. 5806 adopted. H.J. 1319.

Apr. 02 80 Amendment H. 5827A lost. H.J. 1320.

Apr. 02 80 Amendment H. 5827B adopted. H.J. 1320.

Apr. 02 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1320.

Apr. 02 80 Ruled in order H. 5827C. H.J. 1320.

Apr. 02 80 Amendment H. 5827C adopted, H.J. 1320.

Apr. 02 80 Passed House, ayes 75, nays 21, H.J. 1321.

Apr. 02 80 Message from House. S.J. 1253.

Apr. 02 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1253.

Apr. 02 80 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 1259.

Apr. 03 80 Subcommittee, Craft, Bergman, and Priebe. S.J. 1284.

Apr. 02 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1263.

Apr. 02 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1263.

Apr. 09 80 Amendment S. 5692 filed. S.J. 1353.

Apr. 14 80 Returned to Commerce. S.J. 1407.

H.F. 2576

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to property tax exemptions for wetlands, forest cover, rivers and streams, river and stream banks and open prairies.

- Mar. 27 80 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1196.
- Mar. 31 80 Amendment H. 5786 filed. H.J. 1289.
- Apr. 03 80 Amendment H. 5786A adopted. H.J. 1373.
- Apr. 03 80 Amendment H. 5882 filed. H.J. 1373.
- Apr. 03 80 Amendment H. 5882 adopted. H.J. 1373.
- Apr. 03 80 Amendment H. 5881 filed. H.J. 1373.
- Apr. 03 80 Amendment H. 5885 filed. H.J. 1374.
- Apr. 03 80 Amendments H. 5881, H. 5885 adopted. H.J. 1374.
- Apr. 03 80 Amendment H. 5786B as amended, adopted. H.J. 1374.
- Apr. 03 80 Passed House, ayes 91, nays none, H.J. 1375.
- Apr. 09 80 Message from House. S.J. 1330.
- Apr. 09 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1330.
- Apr. 09 80 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1352.
- Apr. 11 80 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Comito, and Van Gilst. S.J. 1401.

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the income tax exemption for annuities received from the United States civil service retirement and disability trust fund and making the Act retroactive.

- Apr. 11 80 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1501.
- Apr. 15 80 Passed House, ayes 89, nays 1, H.J. 1609.
- Apr. 16 80 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Apr. 16 80 Message from House. S.J. 1472.
- Apr. 16 80 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1472.
- Apr. 18 80 Subcommittee, Holden, Scott, and Comito. S.J. 1542.
- Apr. 17 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1531.
- Apr. 17 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1531.
- Apr. 23 80 Amendment S. 5831 filed. S.J. 1641.
- Apr. 25 80 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1724.
- Apr. 26 80 Amendment S. 5831 withdrawn. S.J. 1843.
- Apr. 26 80 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 1843.
- Apr. 26 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1853.
- Apr. 26 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 2239.
- Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.
- Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2241.
- Apr. 26 80 Signed by President, H.J. 2241.
- Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor, H.J. 2241.
- May 17 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2626.
- May 29 80 Became Law by Publication. H.J. 2648.

H.F. 2578

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the extension of deadlines for filing claims and the confidentiality of the information on the claims for property tax credit and rent reimbursement of the elderly and disabled persons.

- Apr. 11 80 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1501.
- Apr. 14 80 Amendment H. 6072 filed. H.J. 1581.
- Apr. 16 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1629.
- Apr. 16 80 Ruled not germane H. 6072. H.J. 1629.
- Apr. 16 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1630.
- Apr. 16 80 Motion failed. H.J. 1631.
- Apr. 16 80 Passed House, ayes 98, nays none, H.J. 1631.
- Apr. 17 80 Message from House. S.J. 1512.
- Apr. 17 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1513.
- Apr. 17 80 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1528.
- Apr. 26 80 Subcommittee, Rush, Holden, and Comito. S.J. 1852.
- Apr. 24 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1704.
- Apr. 24 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1704.
- Apr. 24 80 Committee amendment S. 5905 filed. S.J. 1711.

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act exempting from the real estate transfer tax transfers between members of a family and a family partnership or corporation. (Formerly H.F. 2151).

- Apr. 11 80 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1502.
- Apr. 16 80 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 1632.
- Apr. 17 80 Message from House. S.J. 1512.
- Apr. 17 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1513.
- Apr. 17 80 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1528.
- Apr. 26 80 Subcommittee, Craft, Rodgers, and Hultman. S.J. 1852.
- Apr. 24 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1704.
- Apr. 24 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1705.

H.F. 2580

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act appropriating funds to finance designated state programs and adding procedures and criteria for administering designated programs of the state educational radio and television facility board; the school for the deaf; the Iowa college aid commission; merged area V; the state board of regents for capitation grants; the commission on the aging; the Iowa state civil rights commission; the Spanish-speaking peoples commission; the commission on the status of women; the board of medical examiners; the Iowa mental health authority; the mental health advisory council; the health planning agency, personal and family health services, the community health division, and in-home, health care grants of the state department of health; the elderly care program; the Iowa department of substance abuse; the European office of the Iowa development commission; the energy policy council; the department of soil conservation; the governor's economy committee recommendations; the state board of engineering examiners; the Iowa beer and liquor control department; the department of revenue; the Iowa public employees' retirement system; judicial salaries and the judicial retirement system; Terrace Hill; the census data center coordinating unit; the

communications division of the department of general services; the legislative fiscal bureau; the Iowa crime commission; the road use tax fund; the state department of transportation; governmental subdivisions and agencies required to record instruments; the department of public safety; and the general administration, correctional personnel, community-based corrections, legal assistance program, substance abuse screening, mental health institutes, division of mental health resources, patients' personal deposit funds, aid to dependent children, medical assistance, contractual services-medical carrier, children's services, state supplementary assistance, child support recoveries, Title XX, foster residential care, subsidized adoption, the Glenwood state hospital-school, cost reimbursement for skilled, residential, and intermediate care facilities, the community integrated youth services project, support for the poor for Indians residing on the Tama county settlement, and various rules of the department of social services, prohibiting group policies of life, accident or health insurance from excluding from coverage employees and employees' spouses and dependents on the basis of their eligibility for medical assistance under chapter two hundred forty-nine A (249A) of the Code, and appropriating funds for the merit employment commission and the older Iowans' legislature.

- Apr. 15 80 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 1612.
- Apr. 16 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1625.
- Apr. 16 80 Motion to suspend rules prevailed. H.J. 1625.
- Apr. 16 80 Correction of Title. H.J. 1625.
- Apr. 16 80 Amendment H. 6110 filed. H.J. 1696.
- Apr. 16 80 Amendments H. 6111, H. 6112, H. 6114, H. 6115 filed. H.J. 1697.
- Apr. 16 80 Amendments H. 6120, H. 6121, H. 6122, H. 6123 filed. H.J. 1697.
- Apr. 16 80 Amendment H. 6124 filed. H.J. 1697.
- Apr. 16 80 Amendments H. 6125, H. 6126, H. 6127, H. 6128 filed. H.J. 1698.
- Apr. 16 80 Amendments H. 6129, H. 6130, H. 6131, H. 6132 filed. H.J. 1698.
- Apr. 16 80 Amendments H. 6133, H. 6134, H. 6135, H. 6136 filed. H.J. 1698.
- Apr. 16 80 Amendments H. 6137, H. 6138, H. 6139, H. 6140 filed. H.J. 1698.
- Apr. 16 80 Amendment H. 6142 filed. H.J. 1699.
- Apr. 17 80 Amendment H. 6165 filed. H.J. 1713.
- Apr. 17 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1718.
- Apr. 17 80 Ruled not germane H. 6165. H.J. 1718.
- Apr. 17 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1718.
- Apr. 17 80 Motion failed. H.J. 1719.
- Apr. 17 80 Amendments H. 6172, H. 6174, H. 6175 filed. H.J. 1719.
- Apr. 17 80 Ruled out of order H. 6172, H. 6174, H. 6175. H.J. 1719.
- Apr. 17 80 Amendment H. 6152 filed. H.J. 1720.
- Apr. 17 80 Amendments H. 6136, H. 6152 adopted. H.J. 1720.
- Apr. 17 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1721.
- Apr. 17 80 Ruled not germane H. 6135. H.J. 1721.
- Apr. 17 80 Amendment H. 6138 adopted. H.J. 1722.
- Apr. 17 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1725.
- Apr. 17 80 Ruled not germane H. 6126. H.J. 1726.
- Apr. 17 80 Amendment H. 6169 filed. H.J. 1726.
- Apr. 17 80 Ruled out of order H. 6169. H.J. 1726.
- Apr. 17 80 Amendments H. 6147, H. 6160 filed. H.J. 1726.
- Apr. 17 80 Amendment H. 6147 lost. H.J. 1726.
- Apr. 17 80 Amendments H. 6148, H. 6173 filed. H.J. 1727.
- Apr. 17 80 Amendment H. 6148 withdrawn. H.J. 1727.

- Apr. 17 80 Amendments H. 6160, H. 6173 lost. H.J. 1727.
- Apr. 17 80 Amendment H. 6156 filed. H.J. 1728.
- Apr. 17 80 Amendment H. 6156 lost, H.J. 1728.
- Apr. 17 80 Amendment H. 6114 lost. H.J. 1729.
- Apr. 17 80 Amendment H. 6167 filed. H.J. 1729.
- Apr. 17 80 Amendment H. 6167A lost. H.J. 1741.
- Apr. 17 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1741.
- Apr. 17 80 Ruled not germane H. 6167B. H.J. 1741.
- Apr. 17 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1741.
- Apr. 17 80 Motion failed. H.J. 1742.
- Apr. 17 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1742.
- Apr. 17 80 Ruled not germane H. 6167C. H.J. 1742.
- Apr. 17 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1742.
- Apr. 17 80 Motion failed. H.J. 1743.
- Apr. 17 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1743.
- Apr. 17 80 Ruled in order H. 6167D. H.J. 1743.
- Apr. 17 80 Amendment H. 6167D lost. H.J. 1744.
- Apr. 17 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1744.
- Apr. 17 80 Ruled not germane H. 6167E. H.J. 1744.
- Apr. 17 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1744.
- Apr. 17 80 Motion failed. H.J. 1745.
- Apr. 17 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1745.
- Apr. 17 80 Motion to suspend rules prevailed. H.J. 1745.
- Apr. 17 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1745.
- Apr. 17 80 Ruled not germane H. 6167F. H.J. 1745.
- Apr. 17 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1745.
- Apr. 17 80 Motion failed. H.J. 1746.
- Apr. 17 80 Amendment H. 6139 withdrawn. H.J. 1746.
- Apr. 17 80 Ruled out of order H. 6124, H. 6132, H. 6134. H.J. 1747.
- Apr. 17 80 Amendment H. 6137 lost. H.J. 1748.
- Apr. 17 80 Amendment H. 6146 filed. H.J. 1748.
- Apr. 17 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1748.
- Apr. 17 80 Ruled not germane H. 6146. H.J. 1748.
- Apr. 17 80 Rule suspended. H.J. 1749.
- Apr. 17 80 Amendment H. 6176 filed. H.J. 1749.
- Apr. 17 80 Amendment H. 6176 lost. H.J. 1749.
- Apr. 17 80 Amendment H. 6121 adopted. H.J. 1750.
- Apr. 17 80 Amendment H. 6120 as amended, lost. H.J. 1750.
- Apr. 17 80 Amendment H. 6159 filed. H.J. 1750.
- Apr. 17 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1752.
- Apr. 17 80 Ruled not germane H. 6159. H.J. 1752.
- Apr. 17 80 Amendment H. 6130 withdrawn. H.J. 1752.
- Apr. 17 80 Amendments H. 6171, H. 6182 filed. H.J. 1752.
- Apr. 17 80 Amendments H. 6182, H. 6171 lost. H.J. 1753.
- Apr. 17 80 Amendment H. 6170 filed. H.J. 1753.
- Apr. 17 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1754.
- Apr. 17 80 Ruled out of order H. 6170. H.J. 1754.
- Apr. 17 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1754.
- Apr. 17 80 Motion failed. H.J. 1754.
- Apr. 17 80 Amendment H. 6183 filed. H.J. 1754.
- Apr. 17 80 Amendment H. 6183 adopted. H.J. 1755.

Apr. 17 80 Amendment H. 6167G as amended, lost, H.J. 1755. Apr. 80 Ruled out of order H. 6129, H.J. 1755. 17 Apr. 17 80 Amendment H. 6145 filed, H.J. 1755. Apr. 17 80 Amendment H. 6145 adopted. H.J. 1756. 17 Amendment H. 6127 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1756. Apr. 80 17 80 Amendment H. 6167H lost. H.J. 1757. Apr. Apr. 17 80 Amendment H. 6206 filed. H.J. 1757. Apr. 17 80 Amendment H. 6206 adopted, H.J. 1757. Apr. 17 80 Amendment H. 6167I lost. H.J. 1758. Apr. 17 80 Amendment H. 6128A adopted, H.J. 1759. Apr. 17 80 Amendment H. 6128B withdrawn. H.J. 1759. Apr. 17 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1762. Apr. 17 80 Amendments H. 6149, H. 6150, H. 6151, H. 6154 filed. H.J. 1765. Apr. 17 80 Amendments H. 6155, H. 6157 filed. H.J. 1765. Apr. 17 80 Amendments H. 6161, H. 6164, H. 6166, H. 6177 filed. H.J. 1766. .17 80 Amendments H. 6178, H. 6179, H. 6180, H. 6181 filed. H.J. 1766. Apr. Apr. 17 80 Amendments H. 6185, H. 6186, H. 6187, H. 6188 filed. H.J. 1766. Apr. 18 80 Amendment H. 6179 lost. H.J. 1771. Apr. 18 80 · Motion to defer H. 6167J. H.J. 1771. Apr. 18 80 Motion to defer out of order. H.J. 1771. Apr. 18 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1771. Apr. 18 80 Motion failed. H.J. 1771. Apr. 18 80 Amendment H. 6167J lost, H.J. 1772. Apr. 18 80 Amendments H. 6167K, H. 6167L lost. H.J. 1773. Apr. 18 80 Amendment H. 6177 adopted. H.J. 1774. 18 80 Amendment H. 6131 lost. H.J. 1774. Apr. Amendment H. 6212 filed. H.J. 1774. Apr. 18 80 Apr. 18 80 Amendment H. 6212 adopted. H.J. 1774. Apr. 18 80 Amendment H. 6167M lost. H.J. 1786. Apr. 18 80 Amendment H. 6111 adopted. H.J. 1787. Apr. 18 80 Amendment H. 6133 adopted. H.J. 1790.

Point of order raised. H.J. 1791.

Point of order raised, H.J. 1794.

Point of order raised. H.J. 1796.

Point of order raised. H.J. 1798.

Motion failed. H.J. 1791.

Motion failed. H.J. 1795.

Motion failed. H.J. 1797.

Motion failed. H.J. 1799.

Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1791.

Amendment H. 6164 lost. H.J. 1793.

Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1794.

Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1796.

Ruled out of order H. 6178. H.J. 1797.

Ruled not germane H. 6180. H.J. 1799.

Amendment H. 6167P lost. H.J. 1799.

Amendment H. 6167Q withdrawn. H.J. 1799.

Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1799.

Ruled not germane H. 61670. H.J. 1796.

Ruled not germane H. 6167N, H.J. 1791.

Ruled out of order H. 6166, H. 6188. H.J. 1794.

18 80

18 80

80

80

80

80

80

80

80

80

80

80

80

80

80

80

Apr. Apr. 18 80

Apr. 18

Apr. 18

Apr. 18.

Apr. 18

Apr. 18 80

Apr. Apr. 18

Apr. 18 80

Apr. 18 80

- Apr. 18 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1800.
- Apr. 18 80 Ruled not germane H. 6155. H.J. 1800.
- Apr. 18 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1801.
- Apr. 18 80 Motion failed. H.J. 1801.
- Apr. 18 80 Amendment H. 6157 lost. H.J. 1803.
- Apr. 18 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1803.
- Apr. 18 80 Ruled not germane H. 6154. H.J. 1803.
- Apr. 18 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1803.
- Apr. 18 80 Motion failed. H.J. 1804.
- Apr. 18 80 Point of order raised, H.J. 1807.
- Apr. 18 80 Ruled not germane H. 6140. H.J. 1807.
- Apr. 18 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1807.
- Apr. 18 80 Motion failed. H.J. 1808.
- Apr. 18 80 Amendment H. 6167R lost. H.J. 1809.
- Apr. 18 80 Amendment H. 6151 lost. H.J. 1810.
- Apr. 18 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1810.
- Apr. 18 80 Ruled germane H. 6167S. H.J. 1810.
- Apr. 18 80 Amendment H. 6167S lost. H.J. 1811.
- Apr. 18 80 Amendment H. 6167T lost. H.J. 1812.
- Apr. 18 80 Amendment H. 6167U lost. H.J. 1813.
- Apr. 18 80 Amendment H. 6149 withdrawn. H.J. 1813.
- Apr. 18 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1813.
- Apr. 18 80 Ruled not germane H. 6186. H.J. 1813.
- Apr. 18 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1814.
- Apr. 18 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1814.
- Apr. 18 80 Motion not in order. H.J. 1814.
- Apr. 18 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1814.
- Apr. 18 80 Motion failed. H.J. 1814.
- Apr. 18 80 Amendment H. 6122 adopted. H.J. 1814.
- Apr. 18 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1815.
- Apr. 18 80 Ruled not germane H. 6115. H.J. 1815.
- Apr. 18 80 Amendment H. 6167V lost. H.J. 1816.
- Apr. 18 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1816.
- Apr. 18 80 Ruled not germane H. 6161. H.J. 1816.
- Apr. 18 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1816.
- Apr. 18 80 Motion failed. H.J. 1817.
- Apr. 18 80 Amendment H. 6125 adopted. H.J. 1818.
- Apr. 18 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1819.
- Apr. 18 80 Ruled germane H. 6123. H.J. 1819.
- Apr. 18 80 Amendment H. 6229 filed. H.J. 1820.
- Apr. 18 80 Amendment H. 6229 adopted. H.J. 1820.
- Apr. 18 80 Amendment H. 6123 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1821.
- Apr. 18 80 Amendment H. 6167W lost. H.J. 1822.
- Apr. 18 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1822.
- Apr. 18 80 Motion to suspend rules prevailed. H.J. 1822.
- Apr. 18 80 Amendment H. 6112 adopted. H.J. 1823.
- Apr. 18 80 Amendment H. 6167Y lost. H.J. 1824.
- Apr. 18 80 Amendments H. 6167Z, H. 6181 lost. H.J. 1825.
- Apr. 18 80 Amendment H. 6185A lost. H.J. 1826.
- Apr. 18 80 Amendment H. 6185B withdrawn. H.J. 1826.
- Apr. 18 80 Amendment H. 6167AA lost. H.J. 1827.

- Apr. 18 80 Amendment H. 6167BB lost, H.J. 1828.
- Apr. 18 80 Amendment H. 6167X withdrawn. H.J. 1828.
- Apr. 18 80 Amendment H. 6167CC lost. H.J. 1829.
- Apr. 18 80 Amendment H. 6167DD lost. H.J. 1830.
- Apr. 18 80 Amendments H. 6142, H. 6167EE lost. H.J. 1831.
- Apr. 18 80 Amendment H. 6167FF withdrawn. H.J. 1832.
- Apr. 18 80 Amendment H. 6187 adopted. H.J. 1832.
- Apr. 18 80 Amendment H. 6242 filed. H.J. 1832.
- Apr. 18 80 Amendment H. 6242 adopted. H.J. 1832.
- Apr. 18 80 Amendment H. 6150 as amended, lost. H.J. 1833.
- Apr. 18 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 1835.
- Apr. 18 80 Ruled not germane H. 6110. H.J. 1835.
- Apr. 18 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1836.
- Apr. 18 80 Motion failed. H.J. 1836.
- Apr. 18 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1837.
- Apr. 18 80 Motion failed. H.J. 1837.
- Apr. 18 80 Amendment H. 6243 filed. H.J. 1837.
- Apr. 18 80 Amendment H. 6243 adopted. H.J. 1837.
- Apr. 18 80 Passed House, ayes 66, nays 25, H.J. 1837.
- Apr. 18 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1841.
- Apr. 21 80 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Apr. 21 80 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1873.
- Apr. 21 80 Message from House. S.J. 1553.
- Apr. 21 80 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1555.
- Apr. 22 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1592.
- Apr. 22 80 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1592.
- Apr. 22 80 Amendments S. 5798, S. 5814 filed. S.J. 1595.
- Apr. 22 80 Committee amendment S. 5821 filed. S.J. 1595.
- Apr. 23 80 Amendments S. 5824, S. 5825, S. 5826 filed. S.J. 1640.
- Apr. 23 80 Amendments S. 5840, S. 5847 filed. S.J. 1641.
- Apr. 24 80 Committee amendment S. 5821B adopted. S.J. 1648.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment S. 5876 filed. S.J. 1648.
- Apr. 24 80 Ruled out of order S. 5876. S.J. 1648.
- Apr. 24 80 Committee amendment S. 5821C adopted. S.J. 1648.
- Apr. 24 80 Committee amendment S. 5821D lost. S.J. 1648.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment S. 5862 filed. S.J. 1649.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment S. 5862 withdrawn. S.J. 1649.
- Apr. 24 80 Committee amendments S. 5821E, S. 5821F, S. 5821G adopted. S.J. 1649.
- Apr. 24 80 Committee amendments S. 5821H, S. 5821I adopted. S.J. 1649.
- Apr. 24 80 Committee amendments S. 5821J, S. 5821K, S., 5821L adopted. S.J. 1650.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment S. 5890 filed. S.J. 1650.
- Apr. 24 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 1650.
- Apr. 24 80 Point of order withdrawn. S.J. 1650.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment S. 5890 lost. S.J. 1651.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendments S. 5886, S. 5864 filed. S.J. 1659.
- Apr. 24 80 Points of order raised. S.J. 1659.
- Apr. 24 80 Ruled out of order S. 5798, S. 5886. S.J. 1659.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment S. 5864 lost. S.J. 1660.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendments S. 5878, S. 5868 filed. S.J. 1660.

- Apr. 24 80 Amendment S. 5878 adopted. S.J. 1660.
- Apr. 24 80 Point of order raised, S.J. 1660.
- Apr. 24 80 Ruled out of order S. 5847. S.J. 1660.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment S. 5868 lost, S.J. 1661.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendments S. 5857, S. 5889, S. 5882 filed. S.J. 1661.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment S. 5857 withdrawn. S.J. 1661.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment S. 5889 lost, S.J. 1661.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment S. 5882 lost. S.J. 1662.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment S. 5884 filed, S.J. 1662.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendments S. 5898, S. 5860, S. 5881 filed. S.J. 1663.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendments S. 5884, S. 5898 lost. S.J. 1663.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendments S. 5860, S. 5881 withdrawn. S.J. 1663.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendments S. 5901, S. 5863, S. 5865 filed. S.J. 1664.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendments S. 5858, S. 5880 filed, S.J. 1664.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendments S. 5901, S. 5863, S. 5865 withdrawn. S.J. 1664.
- Apr. 24 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 1664.
- Apr. 24 80 Ruled out of order S. 5858. S.J. 1664.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment S. 5880 lost. S.J. 1665.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendments S. 5853, S. 5875, S. 5874 filed. S.J. 1665.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment S. 5853 adopted. S.J. 1665.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendments S. 5875, S. 5874 withdrawn. S.J. 1665.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment S. 5824 lost. S.J. 1666.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendments S. 5887, S. 5899 filed. S.J. 1666.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendments S. 5825, S. 5887 withdrawn. S.J. 1666.
- Apr. 24 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 1666.
- Apr. 24 80 Ruled out of order S. 5899, S.J. 1666.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment S. 5900 filed. S.J. 1667.
- Apr. 24 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 1667.
- Apr. 24 80 Ruled out of order S. 5900. S.J. 1667.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendments S. 5894, S. 5870 filed. S.J. 1667.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment S. 5870 lost. S.J. 1668.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendments S. 5888, S. 5908 filed. S.J. 1668.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment S. 5888 lost. S.J. 1668.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment S. 5908 adopted. S.J. 1669.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment S. 5826 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1669.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment S. 5814 adopted. S.J. 1669.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment S. 5909 filed. S.J. 1669.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment S. 5909 adopted. S.J. 1669.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendments S. 5852, S. 5871, S. 5872, S. 5873 filed. S.J. 1669.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendments S. 5906, S. 5869 filed. S.J. 1669.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendments S. 5852, S. 5871, S. 5872 withdrawn. S.J. 1669.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendments S. 5873, S. 5906 withdrawn. S.J. 1669.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment S. 5869 lost, S.J. 1670.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendments S. 5883, S. 5867 filed. S.J. 1670.
- Apr. 24 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 1670.
- Apr. 24 80 Ruled out of order S. 5883. S.J. 1670.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment S. 5867 lost. S.J. 1671.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendments S. 5859, S. 5877 filed. S.J. 1671.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment S. 5859 lost. S.J. 1671.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment S. 5877 lost. S.J. 1672.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendments S. 5856, S. 5866, S. 5910 filed. S.J. 1672,

- Apr. 24 80 Amendment S. 5856 adopted. S.J. 1672.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment S. 5866 withdrawn. S.J. 1672.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment S. 5910A lost. S.J. 1673.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment S. 5893 filed. S.J. 1673.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment S. 5893 adopted. S.J. 1673.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment S. 5910B lost. S.J. 1674.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment'S. 5910C lost. S.J. 1675.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendments S. 5916, S. 5913, S. 5911 filed. S.J. 1675.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment S. 5916 withdrawn. S.J. 1675.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment S. 5840 adopted. S.J. 1675.
- Apr. 24 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 1675.
- Apr. 24 80 Ruled out of order S. 5913, S.J. 1675.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment S. 5911 adopted. S.J. 1675.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment S. 5894 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1676.
- Apr. 24 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 1676.
- Apr. 24 80 Ruled out of order S. 5821A. S.J. 1676.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendments S. 5885, S. 5897 filed. S.J. 1676.
- Apr. 24 80 Ruled out of order S. 5885, S. 5897. S.J. 1676.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment S. 5903 filed. S.J. 1677.
- Apr. 24 80 Motion to suspend rules. S.J. 1677.
- Apr. 24 80 Motion failed. S.J. 1678.
- Apr. 24 80 Point of order raised. S.J. 1678.
- Apr. 24 80 Ruled out of order S. 5903. S.J. 1678.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendments S. 5904, S. 5907 filed. S.J. 1678.
- Apr. 24 80 Ruled out of order S. 5904, S. 5907. S.J. 1678.
- Apr. 24 80 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1678.
- Apr. 24 80 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1678.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment S. 5880 adopted. S.J. 1679.
- Apr. 24 80 Passed Senate, ayes 31, nays 18, S.J. 1679.
- Apr. 24 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1701.
- Apr. 24 80 Explanations of votes. S.J. 1702.
- Apr. 25 80 Secretary's report on correction. S.J. 1775.
- Apr. 25 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1776.
- Apr. 25 80 Message from Senate, with amendment H. 6362. H.J. 2085.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendments H. 6366, H. 6381, H. 6391, H. 6401 filed. H.J. 2182.
- Apr. 26 80 Amendments H. 6366, H. 6401, H. 6381 adopted. H.J. 2209.
- Apr. 26 80 Amendment H. 6391 withdrawn. H.J. 2210.
- Apr. 26 80 Amendment H. 6421 filed. H.J. 2210.
- Apr. 26 80 Amendment H. 6421 adopted. H.J. 2210.
- Apr. 26 80 House concurred H. 6362 as amended. H.J. 2210.
- Apr. 26 80 Passed House, ayes 85, nays 13, H.J. 2210.
- Apr. 26 80 Message from House, with amendment S. 5981. S.J. 1823.
- Apr. 26 80 Senate concurred S. 5981. S.J. 1841.
- Apr. 26 80 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1841.
- Apr. 26 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1853.
- Apr. 26 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 2239.
- Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.
- Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2241.
- Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. H.J. 2241.
- Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor, H.J. 2241.
- May 26 80 Item veto. H.J. 2626.
- May 26 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2626.

H.F. 2581

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act to authorize county boards of supervisors to levy a tax for support of ambulance service, under certain circumstances. (Formerly H.F. 2507).

```
Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1691.
Apr.
      16
          80
Apr.
     17
               Amendment H. 6192 filed. H.J. 1766.
               Amendment H. 6297 filed, H.J. 1963.
Apr. 22
          80
Apr. 23
          80
               Amendment H. 6297 withdrawn, H.J. 1966.
               Amendment H. 6311 filed, H.J. 1966.
Apr. 23
          80
Apr. 23
          80
               Amendments H. 6192, H. 6311 adopted. H.J. 1966.
               Passed House, aves 91, navs 1, H.J. 1967.
Apr.
     23
          80
Apr. 24
          80
               Message from House, S.J. 1644.
Apr. 24
          80
               Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1644.
Apr. 26
          80
               Subcommittee, Ramsey, Craft, and Hultman. S.J. 1852.
          80
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1705.
Apr. 24
          80
               Recommended passage, S.J. 1705.
Apr. 24
               Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1724.
Apr. 25
          80
     25
          80
               Passed Senate, aves 46, navs 2, S.J. 1767.
Apr.
               Message from Senate. H.J. 2161.
Apr. 25
          80
Apr. 26
          80
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.
Apr. 26
          80
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2241.
               Signed by President. H.J. 2241.
Apr. 26
          80
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 2241.
Apr.
      26
          80
May 26
          80
               Signed by Governor, H.J. 2627.
```

H.F. 2582

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to public contracts by providing for the manner in which payments may be made to contractors and making an appropriation.

```
Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 1691.
Apr.
     16 80
     17
          80
               Amendment H. 6190 filed. H.J. 1766.
Apr.
               Amendments H. 6193, H. 6201 filed, H.J. 1767.
Apr. 17
          80
               Amendments H. 6216, H. 6217 filed, H.J. 1843.
Apr. 18
          80
               Amendments H. 6220, H. 6221, H. 6222, H. 6225 filed. H.J. 1844.
Apr. 18
          80
               Amendments H. 6236, H. 6239 filed. H.J. 1845.
          80
Apr.
     18
Apr.
     21
          80
               Amendment H. 6254 filed, H.J. 1874.
               Amendments H. 6275, H. 6287, H. 6303, H. 6305 filed. H.J. 1963.
Apr. 22
          80
               Amendments H. 6313, H. 6335 filed. H.J. 2025.
Apr. 23
          80
               Amendment H. 6374 filed, H.J. 2182.
Apr. 25
          80
```

H.F. 2583

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to the duties of the county finance committee and making an appropriation.

```
Apr. 16 80 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 1691.
```

- Apr. 21 80 Amendment H. 6247 filed. H.J. 1874.
- Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6247 adopted. H.J. 1878.
- Apr. 22 80 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1878.
- Apr. 22 80 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 1878.
- Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6273 filed. H.J. 1878.
- Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6273 adopted. H.J. 1878.
- Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6247 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1878.
- Apr. 22 80 Passed House, ayes 91, nays 2, H.J. 1878.
- Apr. 22 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1958.
- Apr. 23 80 Message from House. S.J. 1598.
- Apr. 23 80 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1598.
- Apr. 26 80 Subcommittee, Bisenius, Taylor, and Van Gilst. S.J. 1852.
- Apr. 25 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1778.
- Apr. 25 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1778.
- Apr. 26 80 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1805.
- Apr. 26 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 2201.
- Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.
- Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2241.
- Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. H.J. 2241.
- Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2241.
- May 17 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2627.

H.F. 2584

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to claims against the state of Iowa by providing for payment of certain substance abuse claims and making appropriations to certain persons in settlement of claims made against the state of Iowa.

```
Apr. 16 80 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 1691.
```

- Apr. 21 80 Amendment H. 6257 filed. H.J. 1874.
- Apr. 21 80 Amendment H. 6268 filed. H.J. 1875.
- Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6257 adopted. H.J. 1879.
- Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6272 filed. H.J. 1883.
- Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6272 adopted. H.J. 1883.
- Apr. 22 80 Amendment H. 6268 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1884.
- Apr. 22 80 Passed House, ayes 94, nays none, H.J. 1884.
- Apr. 22 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1958.
- Apr. 23 80 Message from House. S.J. 1598.
- Apr. 23 80 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1599.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment S. 5957 filed. S.J. 1789.
- Apr. 25 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1778.
- Apr. 25 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1778.
- Apr. 26 80 Amendment S. 5957 adopted, S.J. 1793.
- Apr. 26 80 Amendment S. 5978 filed. S.J. 1818.
- Apr. 26 80 Amendment S. 5978 adopted. S.J. 1818.
- Apr. 26 80 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1818.
- Apr. 26 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 2225.
- Apr. 26 80 Senate amendment H. 6425. H.J. 2228.

```
Apr. 26 80 House concurred H. 6425. H.J. 2229.
```

Apr. 26 80 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 2229.

Apr. 26 80 Message from House, S.J. 1851.

Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2241.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. H.J. 2241.

Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2241.

May 23 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2627.

H.F. 2585

By Halvorson of Clayton and Avenson.

A bill for an act relating to strategy discussions by a school board in negotiating with school employees who are not under a collective bargaining agreement.

```
Apr. 16 80 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1691.
```

Apr. 18 80 Subcommittee, Pope, Branstad, and Hall. H.J. 1841.

H.F. 2586

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act to allow the department of revenue to credit tax refunds against outstanding taxes due.

```
Apr. 17 80 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1759.
```

Apr. 21 80 Amendment H. 6245 filed. H.J. 1866.

Apr. 21 80 Amendment H. 6245 adopted. H.J. 1866.

Apr. 21 80 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 1867.

Apr. 22 80 Message from House. S.J. 1571.

Apr. 22 80 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1571.

Apr. 26 80 Subcommittee, Van Gilst, Hester, and Baugher. S.J. 1853.

Apr. 24 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1702.

Apr. 24 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1702.

Apr. 25 80 Amendment S. 5935 filed. S.J. 1788.

H.F. 2587

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the administration of the motor fuel and special fuel tax laws.

```
Apr. 17 80 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1759.
```

Apr. 21 80 Passed House, ayes 94, nays 1, H.J. 1868.

Apr. 22 80 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1958.

Apr. 22 80 Message from House, S.J. 1561.

Apr. 22 80 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1562.

Apr. 26 80 Subcommittee, Drake, Van Gilst, and Hultman. S.J. 1853.

Apr. 24 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1703.

```
Apr. 24 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1703.
```

Apr. 25 80 Passed Senate, ayes 34, nays none, S.J. 1714.

Apr. 25 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 2136.

Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2241.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. H.J. 2241.

Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2241.

May 19 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2627.

H.F. 2588

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act to delay the scheduled increase in legislative salaries for 1981 for one year and eliminate the increase scheduled for 1982.

Apr. 18 80 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 1839.

Apr. 18 80 Referred to State Government. H.J. 1840.

Apr. 26 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 2225.

Apr. 26 80 Motion failed. H.J. 2225.

H.F. 2589

By Halvorson of Clayton and Avenson.

A bill for an act relating to the executive council providing disaster grants to governmental subdivisions.

Apr. 21 80 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 1846.

H.F. 2590

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act authorizing the legislative fiscal bureau to obtain individual income tax information from the department of revenue for statistical purposes.

Apr. 22 80 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1937.

Apr. 24 80 S.F. 2373 Substituted. H.J. 2029.

Apr. 24 80 Withdrawn. H.J. 2031.

H.F. 2591

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act to legalize the proceedings of the board of directors of the Kirkwood community college (merged area X) in the counties of Benton, Black Hawk, Buchanan, Cedar, Clinton, Delaware, Dubuque, Iowa, Jackson, Jefferson, Johnson, Jones, Keokuk, Linn, Louisa, Poweshiek, Tama, and Washington, Iowa and the Linn county commissioner of elections in connection with an election authorizing the levy of a tax and declaring the validity of said election and the validity of taxes levied pursuant thereto.

- Apr. 22 80 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1937.
- Apr. 22 80 Proof of publication certified, H.J. 1958.
- Apr. 24 80 Passed House, ayes 78, nays none, H.J. 2027.
- Apr. 24 80 Message from House, S.J. 1652.
- Apr. 24 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1653.
- Apr. 24 80 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1658.
- Apr. 24 80 Proof of publication certified, S.J. 1701.
- Apr. 25 80 Substituted for S.F. 2383. S.J. 1744.
- Apr. 25 80 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 2, S.J. 1747.
- Apr. 25 80 Message from Senate, H.J. 2136.
- Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.
- Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 2241.
- Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. H.J. 2241.
- Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2241.
- May 17 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2627.
- May 13 80 Became Law by Publication. H.J. 2648.

H.F. 2592

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the amount of fee collected for services performed, and certificates and copies of records issued within the department of health.

- Apr. 22 80 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1938.
- Apr. 23 80 Amendment H. 6331 filed. H.J. 2025.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment H. 6331 adopted. H.J. 2043.
- Apr. 24 80 Amendment H. 6338 filed. H.J. 2043.
- Apr. 24 80 Point of order raised, H.J. 2044.
- Apr. 24 80 Ruled not germane H. 6338. H.J. 2044.
- Apr. 24 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 2044.
- Apr. 24 80 Motion failed. H.J. 2044.
- Apr. 24 80 Passed House, ayes 94, nays none, H.J. 2044.
- Apr. 25 80 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Apr. 24 80 Message from House. S.J. 1685.
- Apr. 24 80 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1685.

H.F. 2593

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to certain administrative and financial procedures of certain public schools.

- Apr. 25 80 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 2084.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendments H. 6371, H. 6392, H. 6394 filed. H.J. 2182.
- Apr. 26 80 Amendments H. 6394, H. 6371 adopted. H.J. 2205.
- Apr. 26 80 Amendment H. 6392 as amended, adopted. H.J. 2205.
- Apr. 26 80 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 2206.
- Apr. 26 80 Message from House. S.J. 1823.
- Apr. 26 80 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1824.

```
Apr. 26
          80
               Committee report. S.J. 1834.
Apr.
     26
          80
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1834.
```

Apr. 26 80 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1834.

Apr. 26 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1853.

Apr. 26 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 2240.

Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.

80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2241. Apr. 26

80 Signed by President, H.J. 2241. Apr. 26

Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor, H.J. 2241.

May 21 80 Signed by Governor, H.J. 2627.

H.F. 2594

By Halvorson of Clayton and Avenson.

A bill for an act to legalize and validate the proceedings of the City Council of Fort Dodge, Webster County, State of Iowa, relating to the execution of a certain contract.

```
80
               Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 2084.
Apr.
     25
```

Apr. 25 80 Proof of publication certified. H.J. 2090.

Apr. 25 80 Committee report. H.J. 2114.

80 Apr. 25 Recommended passage. H.J. 2114.

Apr. 25 80 Rule suspended. H.J. 2114.

Apr. 25 80 Passed House, ayes 89, nays 5, H.J. 2114.

Apr. 25 80 Message from House. S.J. 1741.

Apr. 25 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1741.

Apr. 25 80 Proof of publication certified. S.J. 1776.

80 Substituted for S.F. 2384. S.J. 1743. Apr. 25

Apr. 25 80 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 2, S.J. 1744.

Apr. 25 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 2136.

Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241. Apr. 26 80

Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2241.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. H.J. 2241.

Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor, H.J. 2241.

80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2627. May 19

Jun. 17 80 Became Law by Publication. H.J. 2647.

H.F. 2595

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to capital appropriations by reducing appropriations previously made by the general assembly, making additional appropriations for fiscal year 1980-1981, and restoring funds for the fiscal year 1981-1982 for capital improvements reduced by this Act and to authorize the fair board to accept gifts and to authorize a study committee to be appointed by the legistative council.

```
Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 2084.
Apr. 25
          80
```

Apr. 25 80 Rule suspended. H.J. 2124.

Amendments H. 6382, H. 6384 filed. H.J. 2125. Apr. 25 80

Apr. 25 80 Amendment H. 6384 lost. H.J. 2127.

- Apr. 25 80 Point of order raised. H.J. 2127.
- Apr. 25 80 Ruled germane H. 6382, H.J. 2127.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment H. 6382 adopted. H.J. 2127.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment H. 6399 filed. H.J. 2127.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment H. 6399 lost. H.J. 2128.
- Apr. 25 80 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 2129.
- Apr. 25 80 Motion to suspend rules prevailed. H.J. 2129.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment H. 6397 filed. H.J. 2129.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendments H. 6397B, H. 6397C lost. H.J. 2131.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment H. 6398 filed. H.J. 2131.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment H. 6398 lost. H.J. 2132.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment H. 6397D adopted. H.J. 2132.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment H. 6397A withdrawn. H.J. 2132.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment H. 6396 filed. H.J. 2132.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment H. 6396 lost. H.J. 2133.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment H. 6395 filed. H.J. 2133.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment H. 6395 lost. H.J. 2134.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment H. 6411 filed. H.J. 2134.
- Apr. 25 80 Amendment H. 6411 adopted. H.J. 2134.
- Apr. 25 80 Passed House, ayes 64, nays 35, H.J. 2134.
- Apr. 25 80 Message from House. S.J. 1772.
- Apr. 25 80 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1772.
- Apr. 26 80 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1809.
- Apr. 26 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1809.
- Apr. 26 80 Amendment S. 5970 filed. S.J. 1810.
- Apr. 26 80 Amendment S. 5970 lost. S.J. 1810.
- Apr. 26 80 Amendment S. 5965 filed. S.J. 1811.
- Apr. 26 80 Amendment S. 5965 lost. S.J. 1811.
- Apr. 26 80 Amendment S. 5967 filed. S.J. 1813.
- Apr. 26 80 Amendment S. 5967 withdrawn. S.J. 1813.
- Apr. 26 80 Amendments S. 5976, S. 5966 filed. S.J. 1814.
- Apr. 26 80 Amendment S. 5976A lost. S.J. 1814.
- Apr. 26 80 Amendment S. 5976B lost. S.J. 1814.
- Apr. 26 80 Amendments S. 5971, S. 5972 filed. S.J. 1815.
- Apr. 26 80 Amendments S. 5966, S. 5971 lost. S.J. 1815.
- Apr. 26 80 Amendment S. 5972 lost. S.J. 1816.
- Apr. 26 80 Amendment S. 5979 filed. S.J. 1816.
- Apr. 26 80 Amendment S. 5979 adopted. S.J. 1816.
- Apr. 26 80 Amendment S. 5980 filed. S.J. 1817.
- Apr. 26 80 Amendment S. 5980 withdrawn. S.J. 1817.
- Apr. 26 80 Passed Senate, ayes 33, nays 12, S.J. 1817.
- Apr. 26 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 2225.
- Apr. 26 80 House concurred H. 6423. H.J. 2227.
- Apr. 26 80 Passed House, ayes 88, nays 9, H.J. 2227.
- Apr. 26 80 Message from House. S.J. 1851.
- Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.
- Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2241.
- Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. H.J. 2241. Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2241.
- May 22 80 Item veto. H.J. 2628.
- May 22 80 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2628.
- Jun. 04 80 Became Law by Publication. H.J. 2646.

H.F. 2596

By Halvorson of Clayton and Avenson.

A bill for an act to provide a penalty for violations of an executive order issued by the governor pursuant to a proclamation of an emergency by the governor under section ninety-three point eight (93.8) of the Code or a declaration of an energy emergency by the president of the United States under Pub. L. No. 96.102.

```
Apr. 25 80 Introduced, passed on file. H.J. 2107.
```

Apr. 25 80 Rule suspended. H.J. 2122.

Apr. 25 80 Amendment H. 6393 filed. H.J. 2122.

Apr. 25 80 Amendment H. 6393 adopted. H.J. 2122.

Apr. 25 80 Amendments H. 6380, H. 6388 filed. H.J. 2123.

Apr. 25 80 Amendments H. 6380, H. 6388 adopted. H.J. 2123.

Apr. 25 80 Passed House, ayes 76, nays 18, H.J. 2123.

Apr. 25 80 Message from House. S.J. 1750.

Apr. 25 80 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1750.

Apr. 26 80 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1831.

Apr. 26 80 Committee report. S.J. 1839.

Apr. 26 80 Recommended passage. S.J. 1839.

Apr. 26 80 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 3, S.J. 1839.

Apr. 26 80 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1853.

Apr. 26 80 Message from Senate. H.J. 2240.

Apr. 26 80 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2241.

Apr. 26 80 Signed by President. H.J. 2241.

Apr. 26 80 Sent to Governor, H.J. 2241.

May 17 80 Signed by Governor, H.J. 2628.

H.F. 2597

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act to provide for a temporary one-year delay in the phaseout of personal property taxes by providing that the amount of the personal property tax credit for taxes payable in the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1980 and ending June 30, 1981 shall not exceed the amount of the personal property tax credit allowed for taxes payable in the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1979 and ending June 30, 1980 including the duties of assessors in valuing personal property and collection of agricultural statistics.

```
Apr. 25 80 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 2107.
```

Apr. 25 80 Rule suspended, H.J. 2118.

Apr. 25 80 Amendment H. 6385 filed. H.J. 2118.

Apr. 25 80 Amendments H. 6385A, H. 6385B lost. H.J. 2119.

Apr. 25 80 Amendment H. 6386 filed. H.J. 2119.

Apr. 25 80 Amendment H. 6386 adopted. H.J. 2120.

Apr. 25 80 Amendments H. 6389, H. 6390 filed. H.J. 2121.

Apr. 25 80 Amendments H. 6389, H. 6390 adopted. H.J. 2121.

Apr. 25 80 Passed House, ayes 75, nays 21, H.J. 2121.

```
25
           80
                Message from House. S.J. 1750.
Apr.
Apr.
      25
           80
                Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1751.
      26
           80
                Subcommittee, Craft, Ramsey, and Van Gilst. S.J. 1853.
Apr.
Apr.
     25
           80
                Committee report. S.J. 1768.
           80
                Recommended passage. S.J. 1768.
Apr.
      25
      25
           80
                Amendment S. 5962 filed. S.J. 1769.
Apr.
      25
           80
                Amendment S. 5962 lost, S.J. 1769.
Apr.
           80
                Amendment S. 5963 filed. S.J. 1769.
Apr.
      25
Apr.
      25
           80
                Amendment S. 5963 adopted. S.J. 1770.
Apr.
      26
           80
                Fiscal note. SCS.
     25
           80
                Passed Senate, ayes 32, nays 16, S.J. 1770.
Apr.
      25
           80
                Explanation of vote. S.J. 1777.
Apr.
                Message from Senate, with amendment H. 6414. H.J. 2161.
      25
           80
Apr.
      26
           80
                House concurred H. 6414. H.J. 2213.
Apr.
Apr.
     26
           80
                Passed House, aves 85, navs 14, H.J. 2213.
      26
          80
                Message from House. S.J. 1823.
Apr.
      26
           80
Apr.
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.
     26
Apr.
          80
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2241.
Apr. 26
          80
               Signed by President. H.J. 2241.
```

Sent to Governor. H.J. 2241.

Signed by Governor. H.J. 2628.

H.F. 2598

Apr. 26

20 80

May 20 80

May

80

Apr. 26 80

May 21 80

By Halvorson of Clayton and Avenson.

A bill for an act relating to administration, benefits, and funding of certain public retirement systems, and to make appropriations.

```
Apr. 26
           80
               Introduced, passed on file. H.J. 2235.
           80
Apr.
      26
               Rule suspended. H.J. 2235.
               Amendment H. 6426 filed. H.J. 2235.
Apr.
      26
           80
           80
Apr.
      26
               Rule suspended. H.J. 2235.
                Amendment H. 6426 lost. H.J. 2236.
Apr.
      26
           80
Apr.
      26
           80
               Passed House, ayes 100, nays none, H.J. 2237.
      26
           80
               Message from House. S.J. 1837.
Apr.
      26
           80
               Read first time, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1837.
Apr.
      26
           80
               Committee report. S.J. 1846.
Apr.
           80
      26
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1846.
Apr.
      26
           80
               Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 2, S.J. 1847.
Apr.
Apr.
      26
           80
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 1853.
Apr. 26
           80
               Message from Senate. H.J. 2240.
Apr. 26
           80
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2241.
Apr. 26
           80
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2241.
Apr.
      26
           80
               Signed by President. H.J. 2241.
```

Sent to Governor. H.J. 2241.

Signed by Governor. H.J. 2628.

Item veto. H.J. 2628.

SUBJECT INDEX OF BILLS PASSED

ABUSE

Domestic abuse, household members. HF 709.

ACCOUNTING

Private agencies receiving grants or contracts from state submit to audit. SF 456.

ACCOUNTS

"NOW" accounts, savings & loan associations. SF 2121.

ACTIONS

Property, limitations of actions, title. SF 2279.

ADC - Also see Social Services

Supplemental appropriation to social services for ADC. HF 657. Became law 4-27-79. $\hfill \sim$

Social services, additional approp. for ADC and expectant mothers. HF 766.

ADJUTANT GENERAL

Iowa national guard, administration of. HF 2518.

ADOPTION

Notice of adoption hearing provision, Code, clarify. HF 95. Became law 5-12-79. Termination of parental rights, correction. HF 153.

refinination of parental rights, correction, fir 155.

Sealed records re adopted children and natural parents. HF 723. Vetoed. Preplacement investigation requirements for adoptions, also court ordered in-

vestigations. SF 28.

Adoption records, access to, county, medical, etc. SF 2114.

ADVERTISING

Prohibit advertising tobacco near schools, repeal. HF 2163.

ADVISORY COUNCIL

Local advisory councils for vocational education. HF 471.

AERONAUTICS - See Aircraft

AGE - AGING - Also see Senior Citizens

Maximum age for police officers or firefighters. SF 2311.

AGENCIES

Private agencies receiving grants or contracts from state submit to audit. SF 456.

AGRICULTURE

Infectious and contagious diseases in swine. HF 182.

Prohibit certain corporations and trusts from acquiring or leasing agricultural land. HF 451.

Federal land bank investments. HF 395.

Corn promotion board, funds from assessments, use of. HF 683.

Ag. land valuation report, assessors file, repeal requirement. SF 405.

Railroad right of way, responsibilities. HF 450.

Restrict ownership of land by nonresident aliens. HF 148.

Bankhead-Jones Tenant Farm Act funds, administration of. HF 671. Vetoed.

Lagoons, distances, feeding operations. SF 277. Became law 6-21-79.

Farm-to-market road system, uniform definition. SF 280. Became law 6-8-79.

Trucks, length, weight, and registration fee. HF 747. Became law 4-12-80.

Use & reversion of unobligated funds, farm accounts, social services. SF 2118. Became law 4-24-80.

Sale of eggs, licensing and regulations. HF 225.

Weights and measures, dept. of ag., inspections, etc. SF 446.

Agricultural credit corporation loans. HF 2486. Became law 6-13-80.

Soil conservation districts. HF 2561.

Personal property tax phaseout, 1 yr. delay. HF 2597.

Reorganization, DEQ. SF 205.

Property, ag. land, purchase of, declaration of value, public information. SF 2071.

Became law 6-5-80.

Soybean checkoff. SF 2238.

Corn checkoff, SF 2183.

AGRICULTURAL LAND TAX CREDIT

Additional property tax credits for property owners by increasing homestead tax credit & ag. land tax credit. HF 2072. Became law 2-24-80.

AIR

Air pollution, amendments to, DEQ. SF 477.

AIRCRAFT

DOT, duties, disbursement of federal funds, airports, certificates. SF 203.

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES - Also see Beer and Liquor and/or Liquor

Serving of food & beverages, permit, certain tax exempt property. SF 2060. Became law 4-11-80.

Acceptance of checks by vendors of state liquor stores. HF 357.

Sale of native wines. HF 2529.

Alcoholic content of beer & liquor. SF 439. Became law 5-8-80.

Civil liability, intoxicating liquors, sale or giving of. SF 2154.

Wine, sale and licensing. SF 2197.

ALIENS

Restrict ownership of land by nonresident aliens. HF 148.

AMBULANCES

Tax districts within townships, fire protection and ambulance service. HF 672. Ambulance service tax levy. HF 2581.

ANIMALS

Infectious and contagious diseases in swine. HF 182.

Lagoons, distances, feeding operations. SF 277. Became law 6-21-79.

Exemption, livestock sales from implied warranty, uniform commercial code. HF 2546.

ANNUITIES

Insurance policies, life, annuities, valuation standards and nonfeiture provisions. HF 462.

APPELLATE DEFENDER

Appellate defender, state, establish. SF 2229.

APPOINTEES

Investigation and confirmation of appointees, rules to govern. SF 2098. Became law 4-4-80.

Procedures for confirmation of governor's appointees. SF 2301.

APPRAISALS

Notice of results of appraisement for inheritance tax purposes. SF 424.

APPROPRIATIONS

County home rule, study, appropriation. SJR 9.

Supplemental appropriation to social services for ADC. HF 657. Became law 4-27-79.

DOT, supplemental approp. HF 694. Became law 5-11-79.

Income tax rebate, approp. HF 693. Became law 5-27-79.

OPP, approp., match economic development and highway safety federal funds. HF 735. Became law 6-15-79.

Establish juvenile victim restitution program, approp. HF 749.

Approp's. for capital projects: regents, bd. of, pub. instr'n, ed. radio & TV, genl. services, fair bd., conservation comm., geol. survey, energy policy council, soil conservation, comptroller, beer & liquor dept., social services, judicial dept., exec. council, historical dept., Terrace Hill, capitol planning comm., pub. def., pub. safety, DOT, & valley bank bldg. HF 764. Item Vetoed.

Substance abuse, dept. of, approp. HF 765.

Social services, additional approp. for ADC and expectant mothers. HF 766.

Approp's. to: ag., conservation comm., development comm., coal-ISU, energy policy council, DEQ, fair bd., geol. survey, nat. res. council, Mississippi Parkway, Hoover Birthplace, & soil conservation. HF 734.

Approp's. to: DOT, crime comm., public safety, disaster services, public defense, & law enforcement academy. HF 738. Item Vetoed.

Approp's. to: gov., ad hoc com., administrative rules, OPP, merit, labor, lt. gov., atty. general, academy of science, arts council, capitol planning comm., historical dept., library dept., exec. council, council of st. gov'ts., natl. conf. of st. legis., uniform st. laws, fiscal bur., LSB, pioneer lawmakers, citizens' aide, judicial, & genl. services. HF 742.

Approp. to social services, current programs, administration and financing of. HF 755. Item Vetoed.

Elderly care program, approp. HF 758.

Development commission make loans to development corporations, appropriation. SF 362. Became law 6-15-79.

Approp's. to: architectural, landscape architectural, watchmaking & eng. examiners, accountancy, aud. of st., banking, beer & liquor control, campaign fin. disclosure, commerce, city finance com., compt. data processing, credit union, indus. comm., ins. dept., job serv., occupational safety & health review, public employment rel., real estate, revenue, sec. of st., treas. of st., moneys & credit replacement fund, cos., co. & municipal assistance funds & IPERS. SF 471. Item Vetoed.

Approp's. to: blind & college aid comms., educ. radio & TV, family practice, food service, indus. start-up program, area schools, braille & sight-saving schools, optometry schools, public instruction, bd. of regents, compact for educ., school budget review com., transp. & textbooks nonpublic schools, UofI, ISU, UNI; also vocational educ. tech. tuition grants, rehab., and youth org. fund. SF 485. Item Vetoed.

Approp's. to: comm. on aging, senior citizen employment & centers, civil rights, handicapped, parole bd., status of women, medical, nurse & pharmacy examiners, mental health, dept. of health, central adm., facilities, disease prevention, records & statistical, licensing & cert., personal & family health, deaf, radiation, vet's. affairs, war orphans educ. aid fund, barber & cosmetology inspectors, & termination of Spanish-speaking people's comm. SF 487.

Public retirement systems, administration and benefits, appropriation. SF 489. Claims, settlement of, appropriation. SF 491.

Social services medical assistance, foster care and homemaker services programs, supplemental appropriation. SF 497. Item Vetoed. Became law 6-22-79.

Regents, board of, fuel and electricity, supplemental appropriation. SF 498. Became law 6-9-79.

Salaries, elected state officials, state and judicial employees, public employment relations board, appropriation. SF 499.

County government and municipal assistance funds, approp., increase. HF 2477. Supplementing and adjusting approp's., 1979 & 1980, blind, ed. radio & TV, civil rights, status of women, medical examiners, dept. of health, community health div., health facilities div., health planning agency, comm. on aging, energy policy council, nat. resources council, eng. examiners, dept. of revenue, training schools, juyenile community-based services, project grants, social services, courts, general services, law enf. academy, public defense & public safety. SF 2241. Item Vetoed. Became law 4-11-80.

State functional classification review bd., pay expenses of county & city members, approp. HF 2168.

Legislative fiscal com., duties & membership, legislative data base, establish. HF 2464.

Approp's. to various state agencies for supplemental approp's. HF 2580.

County finance committee, approp. HF 2583.

Claims against state, approp. HF 2584.

Capital approp's., reduction & addition of certain approp's. HF 2595. Item Vetoed. Became law 6-4-80.

Public retirement systems, administration & benefits, approp. HF 2598.

Paving project, Boone, appropriation. SF 2072.

Supplemental approp's., '78-'79 or '79-'80, to: ed. radio & TV, conservation comm., public safety, regents & public defense, fuel or electricity, etc. SF 2374. Became law 5-30-80.

Iowa railway finance authority, create, appropriation. SF 2378. Became law 6-3-80.

AREA EDUCATION AGENCY

Area education agency administrator, salary. HF 659.

Distribution of interest of permanent school fund, area educ. agencies. SF 185. Expenditure of profits from auxiliary services by area schools. SF 2002.

Election date requirements, obligation bonds for school districts, issuance of. HF 695.

Area education agency administrators salaries. HF 2475.

State percent of growth calculation for school foundation aid. HF 2551. Became law 6-1-80.

School transportation reimbursement and special education costs. HF 2593.

ARREST

Strip searches subsequent to arrest. HF 2495.

ARSON

Arson investigation, immunity and penalties. SF 339.

ASSAULT

Domestic abuse, household members. HF 709.

ASSESSING AND/OR ASSESSMENTS

Corn promotion board, funds from assessments, use of. HF 683.

Property tax, structures not attached. HF 737. Became law 6-14-79.

Assessment and valuation of property, ag. & residential; county finance committee. HF 757.

Additional taxes, property, change of use. HF 733. Became law 6-6-80.

Tax increment financing district, property, assessment & valuation of. HF 2567.

Valuations and tax assessments, procedures, notices, appeals, etc. SF 2264.

Interest rates, public agencies. SF 2282. Became law 6-11-80.

ASSESSORS

Ag. land valuation report, assessors file, repeal requirement. SF 405. Personal property tax phaseout, 1 yr. delay. HF 2597.

ATTORNEYS

Bad checks, costs and attorney's fees collectible. HF 668.

Attorney's subrogation notices, social services, medical assistance. HF 402.

AUCTIONS

Any county, property sold, not at public auction, legalize. SF 475.

AUDITING AND/OR AUDITORS

Private agencies receiving grants or contracts from state submit to audit. SF 456.

BAIL

Bail for class A felony. HF 61. Became law 5-13-79.

BANKING

Federal land bank investments. HF 395.

Iowa banking act provisions, amend. HF 649.

Real property loans, alternative mortgage instruments. HF 658.

Franchise tax on financial institutions, definition of net income, and interest rates for gov't. bonds. SF 500. Became law 4-13-80.

Establishment and use of common trust funds. SF 2299.

Traveler's checks, etc., sale of, consumer protection. SF 2189.

BEER AND LIQUOR - Also see Alcoholic Beverages and/or Liquor

Warehouse site, beer & liquor control dept., purchase of. SF 2088. Became law 2-26-80.

Acceptance of checks by vendors of state liquor stores. HF 357.

Alcoholic content of beer & liquor. SF 439. Became law 5-8-80.

Civil liability, intoxicating liquors, sale or giving of. SF 2154.

BEVERAGES

Bottle or beverage container law, changes. SF 388.

Serving of food & beverages, permit, certain tax exempt property. SF 2060.

Became law 4-11-80.

RIDS

Public improvements, increase limit, bids. SF 2006.

BILLS

Risk management division, correction to HF 545. HF 108.

BOARDS

Membership, boards of adjustment of cities. HF 174.

Method of election, school boards of directors. HF 418.

Co. supervisors, membership on appointive boards, commissions or committees. SF 2015. Became law 5-9-80.

BONDS

Revenue bonds, cities & counties issue, retire indebtedness, health care facility, clinic or hospital. SF 284. Became law 3-29-79.

Federal land bank investments. HF 395.

Securities, regulation of. SF 463.

Revenue bonds, cities and counties, financing projects, state colleges or universities. SF 448. Became law 5-11-79.

Maximum interest rate, tax anticipatory warrants. HF 131.

Bonds, hotel and motel tax revenue. HF 632.

Franchise tax on financial institutions, definition of net income, and interest rates for gov't. bonds. SF 500. Became law 4-13-80.

Housing finance authority, bonds and notes, increase. HF 2410. Became law 5-2-80.

Election date requirements, obligation bonds for school districts, issuance of. HF 695.

Iowa family farm development authority, establish, B-J.F.T. Act funds, also beginning businesspersons. SF 2243.

BORROW PITS

Borrow pits, topsoil preserved. SF 89.

BOTTLES

Bottle or beverage container law, changes. SF 388.

BRIDGES

Bridge and culvert records, plans and cost of construction. HF 2279.

Contracts for bridge or road construction on secondary roads. HF 2169.

Emergency repair, restoration, or reconstruction, primary highway or bridge. HF 2478.

BUDGETS

Elementary and secondary schools, financing of. HF 600.

Balanced federal budget. SJR 1.

BUILDINGS

Collection of delinquent taxes, buildings, leased land. SF 160.

Leasing of school buildings. HF 468.

Life cycle cost analysis, public buildings. HF 669.

Property tax, structures not attached. HF 737. Became law 6-14-79

BUSES

Loading and unloading of pupils from school buses, weather conditions. HF 2105.

BUSINESS

Industrial projects, headquarters of multistate businesses, municipal support. SF 299

Iowa family farm development authority, establish, B-J.F.T. Act funds, also beginning businesspersons. SF 2243.

CANS

Bottle or beverage container law, changes. SF 388.

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

Approp's. for capital projects: regents, bd. of, pub. instr'n, ed. radio & TV, genl. services, fair bd., conservation comm., geol. survey, energy policy council, soil conservation, comptroller, beer & liquor dept., social services, judicial dept., exec. council, historical dept., Terrace Hill, capitol planning comm., pub. def., pub. safety, DOT, & valley bank bldg. HF 764. Item Vetoed.

CARRIERS

Regulated carriers, temporary operating authority. SF 163.

CEMETERIES

Cemetery perpetual care funds, investment, cities. SF 283.

Mortuary science property and locker plants not exempt from tax. SF 2369.

CERTIFICATE OF NEED

Amend certificate of need law. HF 725.

CERTIFICATES

Teacher certificates, issuance and renewal of. HF 374.

DOT, duties, disbursement of federal funds, airports, certificates. SF 203.

CERTIFICATION

Uniform procedures for certifying questions of law. SF 294.

Ophthalmic dispensers, certification. SF 358.

CHAIN STORES

Chain store tax, repeal. SF 51.

CHARITIES

No limit, wills, charity, mental illness. SF 437. Income tax deduction for voluntary work expenses. HF 2511.

CHECKOFF

Corn checkoff. SF 2183. Soybean checkoff. SF 2238.

CHECKS

Bad checks, costs and attorney's fees collectible. HF 668. Acceptance of checks by vendors of state liquor stores. HF 357.

CHILD CARE

Child day care facilities. HF 2533.

Child foster care facilities, licensing, regulation and penalties. SF 432.

CHILD FOSTER CARE FACILITIES

Child foster care facilities, licensing, regulation and penalties. SF 432.

CHILD LABOR

Relationship between foster children and parents. HF 470.

CHILDREN - Also see Minors

Termination of parental rights, correction. HF 153.

Relationship between foster children and parents. HF 470.

Gifted & talented children, increase allowable growth, financing of, 1980-81. HF 2275.

Parent and child relationship, obligations of parents. HF 2516.

Child day care facilities. HF 2533.

Child foster care facilities, licensing, regulation and penalties. SF 432.

CHILD SUPPORT

Income tax debt setoff for child support. HF 2554.

CIGARETTES

Cigarette law, language and other Code changes. SF 2368. .

CITIES AND TOWNS

Revenue bonds, cities & counties issue, retire indebtedness, health care facility, clinic or hospital. SF 284. Became law 3-29-79.

Workers compensation, fire and police personnel, clarify Ch. 85. HF 198.

Medical benefits, retired employees, police and fire departments. HF 499.

Revenue bonds, cities and counties, financing projects, state colleges or universities. SF 448. Became law 5-11-79.

Trust and agency funds, capital improvement reserve fund, city budget appeals, pledge orders, and bids, cities. SF 282.

Industrial projects, headquarters of multistate businesses, municipal support. SF 299.

Municipal improvement districts. SF 252.

Cemetery perpetual care funds, investment, cities. SF 283.

Property tax exemptions, revitalization area. HF 81.

Membership, boards of adjustment of cities. HF 174.

Industrial property, tax exemptions. HF 650.

Hotel and motel tax. HF 662. Became law 6-15-79.

Approp's. to: architectural, landscape architectural, watchmaking & eng. examiners, accountancy, aud. of st., banking, beer & liquor control, campaign fin. disclosure, commerce, city finance com., compt. data processing, credit union, indus. comm., ins. dept., job serv., occupational safety & health review, public employment rel., real estate, revenue, sec. of st., treas. of st., moneys & credit replacement fund, cos., co. & municipal assistance funds & IPERS. SF 471. Item Vetoed.

County government and municipal assistance funds, approp., increase. HF 2477. Franchise tax on financial institutions, definition of net income, and interest rates for gov't. bonds. SF 500. Became law 4-13-80.

Certain plats of city or town lots, legalize. SF 2275.

State functional classification review bd., pay expenses of county & city members, approp. HF 2168.

Establish reserve peace officers force. HF 2443.

Certain cities contract with elected city officers. HF 2504.

City housing code. HF 2536.

Tax increment financing district, property, assessment & valuation of HF 2567. Historical preservation districts in cities. SF 435.

Reversion of railroad property. SF 2230.

CITIZENS' AIDE

Members, office of citizens' aide become notary publics. HF 79.

CIVIL ACTIONS

Bad checks, costs and attorney's fees collectible. HF 668.

CIVIL SERVICE

Income tax exemption, annuities, U.S. civil service retirement and disability trust fund. HF 2577. Became law 5-29-80.

CLAIMS

Claims for nonpublic school pupil transportation. HF 729.

Filing of requests, notice of claims, hearings, estates. SF 293.

State liability for national guard. HF 706. Became law 6-15-79.

Claims, settlement of, appropriation. SF 491.

Property tax relief, claims. SF 495.

Attorney's subrogation notices, social services, medical assistance. HF 402.

Claims against state, approp. HF 2584.

Reimbursement of property taxes, claims, elderly and disabled. SF 2090.

COAL

Mining of coal. HF 670.

CODE

Notice of adoption hearing provision, Code, clarify. HF 95. Became law 5-12-79.

Termination of parental rights, correction. HF 153.

Juvenile justice law, corrections and clarifications. SF 462.

Code corrections. HF 687.

Corrections to Code and Acts. SF 2320. Cigarette law, language and other Code changes. SF 2368.

COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES - See Education

COMMERCE - COMMERCE COMMISSION

Interest rate charge on utility refunds. HF 337.

Regulated carriers, temporary operating authority. SF 163.

Energy conservation for public utilities, commerce commission, authority. HF 2550.

COMMISSIONS

Co. supervisors, membership on appointive boards, commissions or committees. SF 2015. Became law 5-9-80.

COMMITTEES

Co. supervisors, membership on appointive boards, commissions or committees. SF 2015. Became law 5-9-80.

COMMUNICATIONS

Communications review committee, establish, abolish police communications review committee. SF 2269.

COMPENSATION

Compensation of township trustees. HF 647.

Unemployment compensation. SF 373.

Deputy sheriffs, compensation of. SF 2122.

Drainage district trustees, eligibility and compensation of. HF 2463.

Compensation and expenses for sanitary sewer district trustees. HF 2500.

Judges and others, expenses and compensation. SF 2306.

COMPUTERS

Storage of court records on computers. HF 2501.

CONFIDENTIAL

Library records, confidential. HF 2240. Became law 3-27-80.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST

Certain cities contract with elected city officers. HF 2504.

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICTS

Reapportionment of legislature and congressional districts. HF 707.

CONSERVATION - CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Removal of rough fish. SF 376. Became law 5-22-79.

Crows, hunting of. SF 121.

County conservation boards, exchange property. HF 2305.

Conservation comm. authority to regulate dealers in American ginseng. HF 2042. Unlawful obtaining or use of hunting or fishing licenses, reciprocity. HF 700.

Vetoed.

Timber buyers. HF 717.

Conservancy district boards, composition and powers, also boundaries. SF 2357.

CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS

Equal rights. HJR 5.

Balanced federal budget. SJR 1.

CONSTITUTIONAL CONVENTION

Balanced federal budget. SJR 1.

CONSTRUCTION

Life cycle cost analysis, public buildings. HF 669.

Contracts for bridge or road construction on secondary roads. HF 2169.

CONSUMER

Repairs by seller, new merchandise not consumer fraud. HF 172.

CONSUMER CREDIT

Consumer credit transactions, savings & loan associations. HF 2572.

CONTAINERS

Bottle or beverage container law, changes. SF 388.

Handling fee, redeemed containers. HF 2493.

CONTRACTS

Real estate contracts, contract forfeiture, notice. SF 468.

Contracts for bridge or road construction on secondary roads. HF 2169.

Certain cities contract with elected city officers. HF 2504.

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES

Controlled substances, revise list, conform with federal law. HF 53.

COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATIONS

Cooperative associations, distribution of earnings. SF 442.

CORPORATIONS

Update internal revenue code, individual, corporate income tax and franchise tax. HF 139. Became law 3-14-79.

Prohibit certain corporations and trusts from acquiring or leasing agricultural land. HF 451.

Cooperative associations, distribution of earnings. SF 442.

Corporations, mergers, consolidations, property, bequests, gifts, etc. SF 438.

Homestead credit, life estate, reversion interest, nonprofit corporation. HF 756.

Iowa banking act provisions, amend. HF 649.

Development commission make loans to development corporations, appropriation. SF 362. Became law 6-15-79.

Deeds, exempt, real estate transfer tax, family corporations & stockholders. HF 741.

Issuance of shares of professional corporation, license practice. HF 708.

Amana Colonies, additional law enforcement, HF 2180.

Foreign-trade zone corporations. HF 2491.

Family farm corporation trusts, shareholders. SF 2267.

Industrial loan corporation thrift certificate guaranty act. HF 2513.

Interest on overpayments, individual and corporate income and franchise taxes. SF 2253.

CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTIONS - Also see Prisons

Change names, Iowa training school for boys and girls. HF 744.

Inmates, new offense, new sentence, same facility, or. SF 2003.

Emergency repairs & purchases, penal & correctional institutions. HF 2490.

CORRECTIONS

Termination of parental rights, correction. HF 153. Code corrections. HF 687.

COUNTERSIGNATURES

Countersignatures on insurance policies. HF 454.

COUNTIES

Revenue bonds, cities & counties issue, retire indebtedness, health care facility, clinic or hospital. SF 284. Became law 3-29-79.

County home rule, study, appropriation. SJR 9.

Revenue bonds, cities and counties, financing projects, state colleges or universities. SF 448. Became law 5-11-79.

Overseer of the poor changed to general relief director, also changes in duties. SF 98.

Industrial property, tax exemptions. HF 650.

Hotel and motel tax. HF 662. Became law 6-15-79.

Nonprofit historical societies, tax, money. SF 1.

County treasurers, duties, etc., changes. SF 159.

Sheriff's office furnished within county. SF 269.

Approp's. to: architectural, landscape architectural, watchmaking & eng. examiners, accountancy, aud. of st., banking, beer & liquor control, campaign fin. disclosure, commerce, city finance com., compt. data processing, credit union, indus. comm., ins. dept., job serv., occupational safety & health review, public employment rel., real estate, revenue, sec. of st., treas. of st., moneys & credit replacement fund, cos., co. & municipal assistance funds & IPERS. SF 471. Item Vetoed.

Counties, Iowa state association of, membership fees provisions. SF 493.

Assessment and valuation of property, ag. & residential; county finance committee. HF 757.

Any county, property sold, not at public auction, legalize. SF 475.

Registered snowmobile storage. SF 2124.

County government and municipal assistance funds, approp., increase. HF 2477.

State and county aid, county fair. HF 2476.

Bridge and culvert records, plans and cost of construction. HF 2279.

Amana Colonies, additional law enforcement. HF 2180.

Contracts for bridge or road construction on secondary roads. HF 2169.

County conservation boards, exchange property. HF 2305.

Co. supervisors, membership on appointive boards, commissions or committees. SF 2015. Became law 5-9-80.

Uniforms & accessories, sheriffs & deputy sheriffs, provided. SF 2123.

Black Hawk county, sale of property, legalize. SF 2219.

State functional classification review bd., pay expenses of county & city members, approp. HF 2168.

Establish reserve peace officers force. HF 2443.

Drainage district trustees, eligibility and compensation of. HF 2463.

Farm-to-market road fund for construction of secondary roads. HF 2482.

Ambulance service tax levy. HF 2581.

County finance committee, approp. HF 2583.

Disposition of property by counties, procedures for. SF 2316.

County supervisors, term of office. SF 2370.

Increasing auditor's, sheriff's, recorder's, etc., fees; also travel expenses for co. supervisors. SF 2125. Became law 5-29-80.

Property, ag. land, purchase of, declaration of value, public information. SF 2071.

Became law 6-5-80.

Adoption records, access to, county, medical, etc. SF 2114.

Farm-to-market road use funds, temporary allocation. SF 2281.

COURTS - Also see Judiciary

Effective date, rules of civil procedure. HF 64. Became law 4-21-79.

Domestic abuse, household members. HF 709.

Uniform procedures for certifying questions of law. SF 294.

Bad checks, costs and attorney's fees collectible. HF 668.

Increase interest, judgments and decrees of courts. HF 673.

Presentence investigation report, mental disabilities. HF 2429.

Preplacement investigation requirements for adoptions, also court ordered investigations. SF 28.

District associate judges and judicial magistrates. HF 54.

Storage of court records on computers. HF 2501.

Appellate defender, state, establish. SF 2229.

CREDIT

Federal land bank investments, HF 395.

Motor fuel tax refunds, may use income tax credit. SF 9.

Regulation of terms & conditions of loans, advances & extensions of credit. HF 2492. Became law 5-10-80.

CREDIT UNIONS

Share drafts, usury, loans. SF 158. Became law 4-13-79.

Federal land bank investments. HF 395.

Real property loans, alternative mortgage instruments. HF 658.

Credit union laws, amended. SF 2352.

CRIME

Bail for class A felony. HF 61. Became law 5-13-79.

Police activity, evidence, crime of solicitation. HF 368.

Library materials, theft of. SF 4.

CRIMINAL CODE

Police activity, evidence, crime of solicitation. HF 368.

Presentence investigation report, mental disabilities. HF 2429.

Strip searches subsequent to arrest. HF 2495.

CUSTODY

Parent and child relationship, obligations of parents. HF 2516.

DAIRY

Sale of eggs, licensing and regulations. HF 225.

DATA PROCESSING

Legislative fiscal com., duties & membership, legislative data base, establish. HF 2464.

DATES

Effective date, rules of civil procedure. HF 64. Became law 4-21-79.

DAY CARE

Child day care facilities. HF 2533.

DEAF

School transportation reimbursement and special education costs. HF 2593.

DEALERS

Licensing for mobile home and travel trailer dealers, etc. SF 450. Distributors and dealers purchase fuel other than franchisor. HF 736.

DECLARATION OF VALUE

Property, ag. land, purchase of, declaration of value, public information. SF 2071. Became law 6-5-80.

DECREES

Increase interest, judgments and decrees of courts. HF 673.

DEEDS

Deeds, exempt, real estate transfer tax, family corporations & stockholders. HF 741.

DEVELOPMENT - DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION

Development commission make loans to development corporations, appropriation. SF 362. Became law 6-15-79.

DISABLED - See Handicapped

DISASTERS

Disaster grants to governmental subdivisions. SF 2371.

DISCRIMINATION

Retirement, discrimination, basis of sex and age. HF 680.

DISEASE

Infectious and contagious diseases in swine. HF 182.

DISSOLUTION OF MARRIAGE - Also see Marriage

Dissolution of marriage. HF 2562.

DIVIDENDS

Cooperative associations, distribution of earnings. SF 442.

DOT

DOT, supplemental approp. HF 694. Became law 5-11-79.

DOT, duties, disbursement of federal funds, airports, certificates. SF 203.

Movement of excessive size vehicles. SF 164.

State functional classification review bd., pay expenses of county & city members, approp. HF 2168.

Motor fuel and special fuel tax laws. HF 2587.

Motor vehicles & laws of the road, transportation. SF 2361. Became law 6-18-80.

Reversion of railroad property. SF 2230.

Farm-to-market road use funds, temporary allocation. SF 2281.

DRAINAGE

Dissolving drainage districts. HF 11.

DRUGS - Also see Medical and/or Pharmacy

Controlled substances, revise list, conform with federal law. HF 53.

Use of pharmaceutical agents by optometrists. SF 93.

Multi-year professional and occupational licenses, drugs, penalties. SF 2070.

EASEMENTS

Pipeline or elec. transmission line easements, cancellation. SF 286.

Utility easements, social services. SF 87.

EDUCATION - Also see Schools

Area educ. agencies responsibility, improvement of instruction, schools. HF 60. Authorization for teaching. HF 307.

Area education agency administrator, salary. HF 659.

Approp's. to: blind & college aid comms., educ. radio & TV, family practice, food service, indus. start-up program, area schools, braille & sight-saving schools, optometry schools, public instruction, bd. of regents, compact for educ., school budget review com., transp. & textbooks nonpublic schools, UofI, ISU, UNI; also vocational educ. tech. tuition grants, rehab., and youth org. fund. SF 485. Item Vetoed.

Continuing education of insurance agents. SF 382.

Local advisory councils for vocational education. HF 471.

Enrollment date, school district, special education students. HF 2299.

Educational requirements of schools. HF 2425.

Area education agency administrators salaries. HF 2475.

State percent of growth calculation for school foundation aid. HF 2551. Became law 6-1-80.

School transportation reimbursement and special education costs. HF 2593.

ELDERLY - See Senior Citizens and/or Retirement

ELECTIONS

Iowans residing outside U.S., absentee ballot, elections. SF 2235. Became law 4-18-80.

School district elections, powers exercised regarding sale of property. HF 2488. Election date requirements, obligation bonds for school districts, issuance of. HF 695.

ELECTRICITY

No. Ia. munic. elec. co-op. assn. and allied power co-op, legalize agreements. SF 478. Became law 5-11-79.

Regents, board of, fuel and electricity, supplemental appropriation. SF 498. Became law 6-9-79.

Pipeline or elec. transmission line easements, cancellation. SF 286.

ELECTRONICS

Electronic fund transfer systems, industrial loan companies use. SF 211.

EMPLOYEES

Salaries and expenses, members, officers and employees, general assembly. HF 23. Became law 3-9-79.

Medical benefits, retired employees, police and fire departments. HF 499.

Retirement, discrimination, basis of sex and age. HF 680.

Employees, school districts, residence. SF 247.

Unemployment compensation benefits for state employees. SF 2274. Became law 4-18-80.

Repeal residency requirements, employees of social services. SF 2285. Became law 5-1-80.

EMPLOYMENT

Inspections, insurance, place of employment, liability. HF 730.

Retirement, discrimination, basis of sex and age. HF 680.

ENERGY

Life cycle cost analysis, public buildings. HF 669.

Housing finance authority, bonds and notes, increase. HF 2410. Became law 5-2-80.

Energy conservation for public utilities, commerce commission, authority. HF 2550.

Energy emergency violations, executive order. HF 2596.

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

Hazardous waste management, DEQ regulate. HF 719.

Air pollution, amendments to, DEQ. SF 477.

Membership, bd. of certification of waterworks & waste waterworks operators. HF 2540.

Reorganization, DEQ. SF 205.

EQUAL RIGHTS

Equal rights. HJR 5.

ESTATES

Filing of requests, notice of claims, hearings, estates. SF 293.

Homestead credit, life estate, reversion interest, nonprofit corporation. HF 756. Estates, increase share to surviving spouse. SF 361.

Notice of results of appraisement for inheritance tax purposes. SF 424.

Final report, estates, itemize. SF 464.

Iowa family farm development authority, establish, B-J.F.T. Act funds, also beginning businesspersons. SF 2243.

EVIDENCE

Police activity, evidence, crime of solicitation. HF 368.

EXECUTIVE COUNCIL

Disaster grants to governmental subdivisions. SF 2371.

EXECUTIVE ORDER

Energy emergency violations, executive order. HF 2596.

EXEMPTIONS

Property tax exemptions, revitalization area. HF 81.

Industrial property, tax exemptions. HF 650.

Income tax exemption, annuities, U.S. civil service retirement and disability trust fund. HF 2577. Became law 5-29-80.

EXPENSES

Salaries and expenses, members, officers and employees, general assembly. HF 23. Became law 3-9-79.

State functional classification review bd., pay expenses of county & city members, approp. HF 2168.

Judges and others, expenses and compensation. SF 2306.

FAIRS

State and county aid, county fair. HF 2476.

Capital approp's., reduction & addition of certain approp's. HF 2595. Item Vetoed. Became law 6-4-80.

FARMS

Family farm corporation trusts, shareholders. SF 2267.

Iowa family farm development authority, establish, B-J.F.T. Act funds, also beginning businesspersons. SF 2243.

FEDERAL

Federal land bank investments. HF 395.

Balanced federal budget. SJR 1.

FEED - Also see Grain

Corn promotion board, funds from assessments, use of. HF 683.

FEEDLOTS

Lagoons, distances, feeding operations. SF 277. Became law 6-21-79.

FEES

Turkey checkoff fees. HF 168.

Bad checks, costs and attorney's fees collectible. HF 668.

Increasing auditor's, sheriff's, recorder's, etc., fees; also travel expenses for co. supervisors. SF 2125. Became law 5-29-80.

FELONY

Bail for class A felony. HF 61. Became law 5-13-79.

Inmate furloughs and class "A" felons under social services. HF 2277.

FINANCE

Elementary and secondary schools, financing of. HF 600. Rural water district financing. HF 2573.

FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Financial responsibility, proof, motor vehicle. HF 97.

FINES

Increase fine, hunting, fishing, trapping, etc., without license. SF 401.

FIRE

Arson investigation, immunity and penalties. SF 339.

Fire marshal rules on liquefied natural gas. HF 257.

Tax districts within townships, fire protection and ambulance service. HF 672.

FIRE PERSONS

Workers compensation, fire and police personnel, clarify Ch. 85. HF 198. Medical benefits, retired employees, police and fire departments. HF 499. Retirement, discrimination, basis of sex and age. HF 680. Maximum age for police officers or firefighters. SF 2311.

FISCAL BUREAU - See Legislative Fiscal Bureau

FISH AND GAME - Also see Conservation

Removal of rough fish. SF 376. Became law 5-22-79.

Increase fine, hunting, fishing, trapping, etc., without license. SF 401.

Unlawful obtaining or use of hunting or fishing licenses, reciprocity. HF 700.

Vetoed.

FOOD

Turkey checkoff fees. HF 168.

Serving of food & beverages, permit, certain tax exempt property. SF 2060. Became law 4-11-80.

Sale of eggs, licensing and regulations. HF 225.

Weights and measures, dept. of ag., inspections, etc. SF 446.

FOREIGN

Foreign judgments, enforcement of. SF 29.

Foreign-trade zone corporations. HF 2491.

FORMS

Effective date, rules of civil procedure. HF 64. Became law 4-21-79.

FOSTER CARE

Child foster care facilities, licensing, regulation and penalties. SF 432.

FRAUD

Transfer or assignment of property, fraud, public assistance. HF 685.

FUEL

Fire marshal rules on liquefied natural gas. HF 257.

Tax refunds, dept. of revenue apply against tax liability of taxpayer. HF 420.

Invoices for motor fuel tax refund. HF 645.

Motor and special fuel laws, distributors, records, refunds, exemptions and license. HF 745.

Motor fuel tax refunds, may use income tax credit. SF 9.

Regents, board of, fuel and electricity, supplemental appropriation. SF 498. Became law 6-9-79.

Weights and measures, dept. of ag., inspections, etc. SF 446.

Distributors and dealers purchase fuel other than franchisor. HF 736.

Motor fuel and special fuel tax laws. HF 2587.

Alcohol fuel manufacturers, no license required, exempt. SF 2343. Became law 6-6-80.

FUNDS

Cost-sharing funds for soil conservation projects. HF 22.

Self-service gas pumps, latch-open devices on fuel hose nozzle valves. HF 304.

Corn promotion board, funds from assessments, use of. HF 683.

Trust and agency funds, capital improvement reserve fund, city budget appeals, pledge orders, and bids, cities. SF 282.

DOT, duties, disbursement of federal funds, airports, certificates. SF 203.

Cemetery perpetual care funds, investment, cities. SF 283.

Bankhead-Jones Tenant Farm Act funds, administration of. HF 671. Vetoed.

Merged Area XIV, funds, legalize. SF 479.

State and county aid, county fair. HF 2476.

Gifted & talented children, increase allowable growth, financing of, 1980-81. HF 2275.

Use & reversion of unobligated funds, farm accounts, social services. SF 2118.

Became law 4-24-80.

Establishment and use of common trust funds. SF 2299.

Iowa family farm development authority, establish, B-J.F.T. Act funds, also beginning businesspersons. SF 2243.

Farm-to-market road fund for construction of secondary roads. HF 2482.

FUNERALS

Sale of funeral services, etc., funeral directors, prohibit. SF 88. Became law 6-9-79.

FURLOUGHS

Inmate furloughs and class "A" felons under social services. HF 2277.

GAMBLING

Antique slot & pinball machines, possession of, legalize. HF 2481.

GAS - Also see Fuel

Fire marshal rules on liquefied natural gas. HF 257.

Self-service gas pumps, latch-open devices on fuel hose nozzle valves. HF 304.

Laying of gas and water mains along highways. SF 422.

Motor and special fuel laws, distributors, records, refunds, exemptions and license, HF 745.

GASOHOL

Gasohol, excise tax on, SF 2376.

GENERAL ASSEMBLY

Salaries and expenses, members, officers and employees, general assembly. HF 23. Became law 3-9-79.

Reapportionment of legislature and congressional districts. HF 707.

Legislative fiscal com., duties & membership, legislative data base, establish. HF 2464.

GENERAL SERVICES

Risk management division, correction to HF 545. HF 108.

GEOLOGY

Reorganization, DEQ. SF 205.

GOVERNOR

Procedures for confirmation of governor's appointees. SF 2301. Energy emergency violations, executive order, HF 2596.

GRAIN - Also see Feed

Corn promotion board, funds from assessments, use of. HF 683. Corn checkoff. SF 2183.

GRANTS

Disaster grants to governmental subdivisions. SF 2371.

GUARDIANS

Limited guardianships, probate code. SF 400.

HANDICAPPED

Income tax exemption, annuities, U.S. civil service retirement and disability trust fund. HF 2577. Became law 5-29-80.

Income requirement, totally disabled persons, property tax credit. SF 69.

HAZARDOUS WASTE

Hazardous waste management, DEQ regulate. HF 719.

HEALTH - Also see Mental Health and/or Medical

Unified state mental health agency, postpone establishment of. SF 451. Became law 5-18-79.

Amend certificate of need law. HF 725.

Speech, hearing & psychological services, nonpublic schools, location for. SF 2130.

Health care facilities, complaints, violations. SF 431.

Ophthalmic dispensers, certification. SF 358.

HEALTH CARE

Revenue bonds, cities & counties issue, retire indebtedness, health care facility, clinic or hospital. SF 284. Became law 3-29-79.

Occupational hearing loss, workers' compensation. SF 359.

Health care facilities, complaints, violations. SF 431.

HEARING

Occupational hearing loss, workers' compensation. SF 359.

HEARINGS

Filing of requests, notice of claims, hearings, estates. SF 293.

HISTORICAL

Nonprofit historical societies, tax, money. SF 1. Historical preservation districts in cities. SF 435.

HOMEMAKERS

Service centers for displaced homemakers. SF 430.

HOME RULE

County home rule, study, appropriation. SJR 9.

HOMESTEAD CREDIT - Also see Taxes

Homestead credit, life estate, reversion interest, nonprofit corporation. HF 756. Additional property tax credits for property owners by increasing homestead tax credit & ag. land tax credit. HF 2072. Became law 2-24-80.

Taxable status of property. SF 2298.

HOSPITALS

Revenue bonds, cities & counties issue, retire indebtedness, health care facility, clinic or hospital. SF 284. Became law 3-29-79.

Medical benefits, retired employees, police and fire departments. HF 499.

Medical assistance for the mentally ill. HF 677.

Amend certificate of need law. HF 725.

Hospitalization of mentally ill persons. SF 2102.

HOTELS - MOTELS

Bonds, hotel and motel tax revenue. HF 632.

Hotel and motel tax. HF 662. Became law 6-15-79.

HOUSING

Executive heads, dept. of social services, supply houses and provisions, etc. HF 2245.

City housing code. HF 2536.

HOUSING FINANCE AUTHORITY

Housing finance authority, bonds and notes, increase. HF 2410. Became law 5-2-80.

HUNTING - Also see Fish and Game

Increase fine, hunting, fishing, trapping, etc., without license. SF 401.

Crows, hunting of. SF 121.

Unlawful obtaining or use of hunting or fishing licenses, reciprocity. HF 700. Vetoed.

IMPROVEMENTS

Municipal improvement districts. SF 252.

INCOME

Income requirement, totally disabled persons, property tax credit. SF 69. Indexing, income tax. SF 2247.

INDEXING

State income tax changes, indexing. SF 494. Indexing, income tax. SF 2247.

INDUSTRIAL LOANS

Electronic fund transfer systems, industrial loan companies use. SF 211. Industrial loan corporation thrift certificate guaranty act. HF 2513.

INDUSTRY

Industrial projects, headquarters of multistate businesses, municipal support. SF 299.

Industrial property, tax exemptions. HF 650. Estates, increase share to surviving spouse. SF 361.

INFORMATION

Tax information, exchange with other states. HF 421. Selection of jurors, information. HF 715.

INHERITANCE

Notice of results of appraisement for inheritance tax purposes. SF 424.

INMATES

Inmates, new offense, new sentence, same facility, or. SF 2003. Inmate furloughs and class "A" felons under social services. HF 2277.

INSPECTION

Inspections, insurance, place of employment, liability. HF 730. Weights and measures, dept. of ag., inspections, etc. SF 446. Health care facilities, complaints, violations. SF 431.

INSTITUTIONS

Executive heads, dept. of social services, supply houses and provisions, etc. HF 2245.

INSURANCE

Risk management division, correction to HF 545. HF 108.

Financial responsibility, proof, motor vehicle. HF 97.

Insurance policies, life, annuities, valuation standards and nonfeiture provisions. HF 462.

Federal land bank investments. HF 395.

Capital and surplus required, insurance companies. HF 455.

Inspections, insurance, place of employment, liability. HF 730.

Investments, legal reserves of insurance companies. HF 460.

Continuing education of insurance agents. SF 382.

Definition of insolvent insurer, SF 2012.

Countersignatures on insurance policies. HF 454.

Workers' compensation insurance proceedings and rates. SF 460.

Individual accident & health insurance policies. HF 2537.

Auto liability insurance, increases. SF 2337.

INTEREST

Interest rate charge on utility refunds. HF 337.

Maximum interest rate, tax anticipatory warrants. HF 131.

Homestead credit, life estate, reversion interest, nonprofit corporation. HF 756.

Increase interest rate, delinquent property taxes. SF 321.

Increase interest, judgments and decrees of courts. HF 673.

Franchise tax on financial institutions, definition of net income, and interest rates for gov't. bonds. SF 500. Became law 4-13-80.

Interest rate, automobile sales, SF 2200, Became law 4-9-80.

Regulation of terms & conditions of loans, advances & extensions of credit. HF 2492. Became law 5-10-80.

Distribution of interest of permanent school fund, area educ. agencies. SF 185.

Agricultural credit corporation loans. HF 2486. Became law 6-13-80.

Interest on overpayments, individual and corporate income and franchise taxes. SF 2253.

Interest rates, public agencies. SF 2282. Became law 6-11-80.

Interest rates, loans, adjustments, usury. SF 2375. Became law 6-3-80.

INTERNAL REVENUE

Update internal revenue code, individual, corporate income tax and franchise tax. HF 139. Became law 3-14-79.

Update internal revenue code. HF 2470. Became law 4-4-80.

INTERSTATE

Regulated carriers, temporary operating authority. SF 163.

INVESTIGATION

Arson investigation, immunity and penalties. SF 339.

Investigation and confirmation of appointees, rules to govern. SF 2098. Became law 4-4-80.

Presentence investigation report, mental disabilities. HF 2429.

Preplacement investigation requirements for adoptions, also court ordered investigations. SF 28.

INVESTMENTS

Federal land bank investments, HF 395.

Cemetery perpetual care funds, investment, cities. SF 283.

Investments, legal reserves of insurance companies. HF 460.

Consumer credit transactions, savings & loan associations. HF 2572.

INVOICES

Invoices for motor fuel tax refund. HF 645.

IOWA

State liability for national guard. HF 706. Became law 6-15-79.

IPERS

Public retirement systems, administration & benefits, approp. HF 2598.

JAILS

Social services, interstate corrections compact, security medical facility, and jail standards. HF 754.

JUDGES - Also see Judiciary

Senior judge system, establish. SF 70.

Salaries, elected state officials, state and judicial employees, public employment relations boar'd, appropriation. SF 499.

District associate judges and judicial magistrates. HF 54.

Judges and others, expenses and compensation, SF 2306.

JUDGMENTS

Foreign judgments, enforcement of. SF 29.

Increase interest, judgments and decrees of courts. HF 673.

JUDICIARY

Senior judge system, establish. SF 70.

Uniform procedures for certifying questions of law. SF 294.

Salaries, elected state officials, state and judicial employees, public employment relations board, appropriation. SF 499.

District associate judges and judicial magistrates. HF 54.

Valuations and tax assessments, procedures, notices, appeals, etc. SF 2264.

Appellate defender, state, establish. SF 2229.

JURIES

Selection of jurors, information. HF 715.

JUVENILE JUSTICE

Juvenile justice law, corrections and clarifications. SF 462.

JUVENILES

Establish juvenile victim restitution program, approp. HF 749.

LAGOONS

Lagoons, distances, feeding operations. SF 277. Became law 6-21-79.

LAND - Also see Property and/or Real Estate

Dissolving drainage districts. HF 11.

Cost-sharing funds for soil conservation projects. HF 22.

Prohibit certain corporations and trusts from acquiring or leasing agricultural land. HF 451.

Collection of delinquent taxes, buildings, leased land. SF 160.

Ag. land valuation report, assessors file, repeal requirement. SF 405.

Pipelines, construction standards, soil conservation, land surveys after notice. SF 447.

Restrict ownership of land by nonresident aliens. HF 148.

Property tax, structures not attached. HF 737. Became law 6-14-79.

Assessment and valuation of property, ag. & residential; county finance committee. HF 757.

Amana Colonies, additional law enforcement. HF 2180.

Additional taxes, property, change of use. HF 733. Became law 6-6-80.

Property, ag. land, purchase of, declaration of value, public information. SF 2071. Became law 6-5-80.

Reversion of railroad property. SF 2230.

LAW

Uniform procedures for certifying questions of law. SF 294.

LAW ENFORCEMENT - Also see Peace Officers and/or Police and/or Public Safety

Law enforcement academy council, membership. SF 149.

Eluding a pursuing law enforcement vehicle. HF 2453.

Amana Colonies, additional law enforcement. HF 2180.

Strip searches subsequent to arrest. HF 2495.

LEASING

Leasing of school buildings. HF 468.

LEGAL SERVICES

Legal counsel, schools, SF 426.

LEGALIZING ACTS

No. Ia. munic. elec. co-op. assn. and allied power co-op, legalize agreements. SF 478. Became law 5-11-79.

Sale of property, Linn County, legalize. HF 696. Became law 5-2-79.

Letting of certain contracts, Sutherland, legalize. HF 711.

Supervisors, bd. of, Allamakee County, legalize proceedings. HF 712. Became law 5-11-79.

Contracts, letting of, Alexander. SF 218.

Sale of properties, Lucas County, legalize. SF 347.

Poweshiek County, sale of properties, legalize. SF 461.

Property trade, etc., Davenport community school district, legalize. SF 476.

Sale of property, Appanoose County, legalize. HF 704.

Letting of contracts, Havelock, legalize. HF 710.

Property, Menlo community school district, legalize, HF 713.

Vacation of alley, Keokuk, legalize. HF 750.

Letting of contracts, Bellevue, legalize. HF 751.

Incorporations of cities, Hills, New Sharon, Montrose, Harris, Buckeye, Westside, Melvin, Remsen, Lawton, Hartwick & Portsmouth, legalize. HF 752.

Letting of contracts, park board of Monticello, legalize. HF 753.

Letting of contracts, Indianola, legalize. HF 762.

Letting of contracts, Calmar, legalize. HF 763.

Construction, vocational rehabilitation bldg., legalize. HF 767.

Any county, property sold, not at public auction, legalize. SF 475.

Merged Area XIV, funds, legalize. SF 479.

Bldg. bonds, Clay county, legalize. HF 2311. Became law 3-18-80.

Sale of properties, Pottawattamie, legalize. SF 2317.

Sale of properties, Shellsburg community school district, legalize. HF 2181.

Election, Green Valley AEA 14, legalize. HF 2355. Became law 4-24-80.

Sale of properties, Appanoose, legalize. HF 2357.

Sale of properties, Osceola, legalize. HF 2365.

Sale of land, Fremont-Mills community school district, legalize. HF 2522.

Grinnell-Newburg school district, property sale, legalize. SF 2314.

Lee county, sale of property, legalize. SF 2331. Became law 5-8-80.

Black Hawk county, sale of property, legalize. SF 2219.

Certain plats of city or town lots, legalize. SF 2275.

Election, Kirkwood community college (merged area X), legalize. HF 2591. Became law 6-13-80.

Execution of contract, Webster County, legalize. HF 2594. Became law 6-17-80. Paving project, Boone, appropriation. SF 2072.

LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL

Legislative fiscal com., duties & membership, legislative data base, establish. HF 2464.

Capital approp's., reduction & addition of certain approp's. HF 2595. Item Vetoed. Became law 6-4-80.

LEGISLATIVE FISCAL BUREAU

Legislative fiscal com., duties & membership, legislative data base, establish. HF 2464.

Income tax info., leg. fiscal bureau obtain, statistical purposes. SF 2373.

LEGISLATIVE SERVICE BUREAU

Reapportionment of legislature and congressional districts. HF 707.

LEGISLATURE - See General Assembly

LEVEE AND DRAINAGE DISTRICTS

Dissolving drainage districts. HF 11.

Drainage district trustees, eligibility and compensation of. HF 2463.

LIABILITY

Inspections, insurance, place of employment, liability. HF 730. State liability for national guard. HF 706. Became law 6-15-79. Civil liability, intoxicating liquors, sale or giving of. SF 2154. Auto liability insurance, increases. SF 2337.

LIBRARIES

Library materials, theft of. SF 4.

Depository library center, st. publications, collection and distribution of. HF 18. Library records, confidential. HF 2240. Became law 3-27-80.

Tort liability of regional bds. of library trustees, soil conservation districts and officers. HF 2461.

LICENSES - PERMITS

Motor homes, ambulances, etc., registration and licensing, manufacturers, wholesalers, distributors, etc. SF 101. Became law 2-23-79.

Real estate apprentice salesperson's license, renewal time. HF 93.

Increase fine, hunting, fishing, trapping, etc., without license. SF 401.

Licensing for mobile home and travel trailer dealers, etc. SF 450.

Occupational therapists, licensing. SF 97.

Trucks, length, weight, and registration fee. HF 747. Became law 4-12-80.

Motor vehicle records, licenses, violations, fines and bonds. SF 278.

Unlawful obtaining or use of hunting or fishing licenses, reciprocity. HF 700.

Vetoed.

Motor homes and other vehicles, registration and licensing of. SF 2051.

Wine, sale and licensing. SF 2197.

Multi-year professional and occupational licenses, drugs, penalties. SF 2070.

Motor vehicles & laws of the road, transportation. SF 2361. Became law 6-18-80.

Alcohol fuel manufacturers, no license required, exempt. SF 2343. Became law 6-6-80.

LIENS

Perfection and enforcement of a mechanic's lien. SF 190.

LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR

Salaries and expenses, members, officers and employees, general assembly. HF 23. Became law 3-9-79.

LIFE CYCLE COST

Life cycle cost analysis, public buildings. HF 669.

LIQUOR - Also see Beer and Liquor and/or Alcoholic Beverages

Acceptance of checks by vendors of state liquor stores. HF 357. Civil liability, intoxicating liquors, sale or giving of. SF 2154.

LIVESTOCK - See Animals

LOANS

Electronic fund transfer systems, industrial loan companies use. SF 211.

Share drafts, usury, loans. SF 158. Became law 4-13-79.

Small loan company lending limits, increase. HF 2.

Real property loans, alternative mortgage instruments. HF 658.

Development commission make loans to development corporations, appropriation. SF 362. Became law 6-15-79.

Consumer credit transactions, savings & loan associations. HF 2572.

Housing finance authority, bonds and notes, increase. HF 2410. Became law 5-2-80.

Regulation of terms & conditions of loans, advances & extensions of credit. HF 2492. Became law 5-10-80.

Agricultural credit corporation loans. HF 2486. Became law 6-13-80.

Industrial loan corporation thrift certificate guaranty act. HF 2513.

Disaster grants to governmental subdivisions. SF 2371.

Interest rates, loans, adjustments, usury. SF 2375. Became law 6-3-80.

LOCKER PLANTS

Mortuary science property and locker plants not exempt from tax. SF 2369.

LOTS

Certain plats of city or town lots, legalize. SF 2275.

MAGISTRATES

District associate judges and judicial magistrates. HF 54.

MARGARINE

Margarine, public eating places, notice. SF 135.

MARRIAGE - Also see Dissolution of Marriage

Dissolution of marriage. HF 2562.

MEAT AND POULTRY-

Turkey checkoff fees. HF 168.

MECHANIC'S LIEN

Perfection and enforcement of a mechanic's lien. SF 190.

MEDICAL ASSISTANCE

Medical assistance for the mentally ill. HF 677.

Attorney's subrogation notices, social services, medical assistance. HF 402.

MEDICAL

Medical benefits, retired employees, police and fire departments. HF 499.

Prosthetic devices for injured workers. HF 10.

Use of pharmaceutical agents by optometrists. SF 93.

Occupational therapists, licensing. SF 97.

Speech, hearing & psychological services, nonpublic schools, location for SF 2130.

Adoption records, access to, county, medical, etc. SF 2114.

MEMBERSHIP

Membership sales. SF 425.

MEN

Equal rights. HJR 5.

MENTAL HEALTH - Also see Health

Medical assistance for the mentally ill. HF 677.

Unified state mental health agency, postpone establishment of. SF 451. Became law 5-18-79.

No limit, wills, charity, mental illness. SF 437.

Presentence investigation report, mental disabilities. HF 2429.

Hospitalization of mentally ill persons. SF 2102.

MERCHANDISE

Repairs by seller, new merchandise not consumer fraud. HF 172.

MERIT EMPLOYMENT

Merit system, appointment, eligible list. HF 690.

MILITARY - Also see National Guard and/or Veterans

Iowa national guard, administration of. HF 2518.

MINES AND MINERALS

Mining of coal. HF 670.

MINORS

Termination of parental rights, correction. HF 153.

Sealed records re adopted children and natural parents. HF 723. Vetoed.

MOBILE EQUIPMENT

Motor fuel and special fuel tax laws. HF 2587.

MOBILE HOMES.

Movement of excessive size vehicles. SF 164. Licensing for mobile home and travel trailer dealers, etc. SF 450.

MONEYS AND CREDITS

Approp's. to: architectural, landscape architectural, watchmaking & eng. examiners, accountancy, aud. of st., banking, beer & liquor control, campaign fin. disclosure, commerce, city finance com., compt. data processing, credit union, indus. comm., ins. dept., job serv., occupational safety & health review, public employment rel., real estate, revenue, sec. of st., treas. of st., moneys & credit replacement fund, cos., co. & municipal assistance funds & IPERS. SF 471. Item Vetoed.

MORTGAGES

Real property loans, alternative mortgage instruments. HF 658. Interest rates, loans, adjustments, usury. SF 2375. Became law 6-3-80.

MOTOR HOMES

Motor homes and other vehicles, registration and licensing of. SF 2051.

MOTOR VEHICLES - Also see Traffic

Motor homes, ambulances, etc., registration and licensing, manufacturers, wholesalers, distributors, etc. SF 101. Became law 2-23-79.

Financial responsibility, proof, motor vehicle. HF 97.

Motor and special fuel laws, distributors, records, refunds, exemptions and license. HF 745.

Iowa banking act provisions, amend. HF 649.

Movement of excessive size vehicles. SF 164.

Trucks, length, weight, and registration fee. HF 747. Became law 4-12-80.

Motor vehicle records, licenses, violations, fines and bonds. SF 278.

Interest rate, automobile sales. SF 2200. Became law 4-9-80.

Eluding a pursuing law enforcement vehicle. HF 2453.

Motor vehicle registration reciprocity fees. HF 2479.

Distributors and dealers purchase fuel other than franchisor. HF 736.

Loading and unloading of pupils from school buses, weather conditions. HF 2105.

Motor homes and other vehicles, registration and licensing of. SF 2051.

Motor vehicles & laws of the road, transportation. SF 2361. Became law 6-18-80. Auto liability insurance, increases. SF 2337.

NAMES

Change names, Iowa training school for boys and girls. HF 744.

NATIONAL GUARD

State liability for national guard. HF 706. Became law 6-15-79. Iowa national guard, administration of. HF 2518.

NATURAL RESOURCES

Reorganization, DEQ. SF 205.

NOTARIES

Members, office of citizens' aide become notary publics. HF 79.

NOTICES

Margarine, public eating places, notice. SF 135.

Filing of requests, notice of claims, hearings, estates. SF 293.

Publication of notices, maximum rates. SF 183.

Pipelines, construction standards, soil conservation, land surveys after notice. SF 447.

Notice of results of appraisement for inheritance tax purposes. SF 424.

Real estate contracts, contract forfeiture, notice. SF 468.

Attorney's subrogation notices, social services, medical assistance. HF 402.

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH

Occupational hearing loss, workers' compensation. SF 359.

OPTOMETRY

Ophthalmic dispensers, certification. SF 358.

PARENTS

Termination of parental rights, correction. HF 153.

Domestic abuse, household members. HF 709.

Relationship between foster children and parents. HF 470.

Sealed records re adopted children and natural parents. HF 723. Vetoed.

Parent and child relationship, obligations of parents. HF 2516.

PARKING FACILITIES

Taxable services, parking facilities. HF 676.

Area schools, traffic control and parking. HF 2138.

PATERNITY

Parent and child relationship, obligations of parents. HF 2516.

PATIENTS

Medical assistance for the mentally ill. HF 677.

PEACE OFFICERS

Police activity, evidence, crime of solicitation. HF 368.

Retirement, discrimination, basis of sex and age. HF 680.

Eluding a pursuing law enforcement vehicle. HF 2453.

Establish reserve peace officers force. HF 2443.

PENAL INSTITUTIONS - See Prisons

PHARMACY

Use of pharmaceutical agents by optometrists. SF 93.

PIPE - PIPELINES

Pipelines, construction standards, soil conservation, land surveys after notice. SF 447

Pipeline or elec. transmission line easements, cancellation, SF 286.

PLANNING AND PROGRAMMING

OPP, approp., match economic development and highway safety federal funds. HF 735. Became law 6-15-79.

Establish juvenile victim restitution program, approp. HF 749.

PLANTS

Conservation comm. authority to regulate dealers in American ginseng. HF 2042.

PLATTING

Certain plats of city or town lots, legalize. SF 2275.

POLICE

Workers compensation, fire and police personnel, clarify Ch. 85. HF 198.

Medical benefits, retired employees, police and fire departments. HF 499.

Police activity, evidence, crime of solicitation. HF 368.

Retirement, discrimination, basis of sex and age. HF 680.

Law enforcement academy council, membership. SF 149.

Maximum age for police officers or fire fighters. SF 2311.

Communications review committee, establish, abolish police communications review committee. SF 2269.

POLITICS

Corn promotion board, funds from assessments, use of. HF 683.

POLLUTION - Also see Environmental Preservation

Hazardous waste management, DEQ regulate. HF 719.

Air pollution, amendments to, DEQ. SF 477.

PRISONS.

Inmates, new offense, new sentence, same facility, or. SF 2003.

Emergency repairs & purchases, penal & correctional institutions. HF 2490.

PROBATE CODE

Limited guardianships, probate code. SF 400.

Homestead credit, life estate, reversion interest, nonprofit corporation. HF 756.

PROFESSIONAL - OCCUPATIONAL

Professional and occupational regulation, establish commission. HF 679:

Multi-year professional and occupational licenses, drugs, penalties. SF 2070.

PROJECTS

Revenue bonds, cities and counties, financing projects, state colleges or universities. SF 448. Became law 5-11-79.

Industrial projects, headquarters of multistate businesses, municipal support. SF 299.

PROPERTY - Also see Real Estate

Sale of property, Linn County, legalize. HF 696.

Property tax exemptions, revitalization area. HF 81.

Industrial property, tax exemptions. HF 650.

Property tax, structures not attached. HF 737. Became law 6-14-79.

Iowa banking act provisions, amend. HF 649.

Assessment and valuation of property, ag. & residential; tounty finance committee. HF 757.

Increase interest rate, delinquent property taxes. SF 321.

Notice of results of appraisement for inheritance tax purposes. SF 424.

Any county, property sold, not at public auction, legalize. SF 475.

Property tax relief, claims. SF 495.

Additional property tax credits for property owners by increasing homestead tax credit & ag. land tax credit. HF 2072. Became law 2-24-80.

Pipeline or elec. transmission line easements, cancellation. SF 286.

Sale of properties, Pottawattamie, legalize. SF 2317.

Serving of food & beverages, permit, certain tax exempt property. SF 2060. Became law 4-11-80.

School district elections, powers exercised regarding sale of property. HF 2488. Property, limitations of actions, title. SF 2279.

Grinnell-Newburg school district, property sale, legalize. SF 2314.

Lee county, sale of property, legalize. SF 2331. Became law 5-8-80.

County conservation boards, exchange property. HF 2305.

Black Hawk county, sale of property, legalize. SF 2219.

Property improvements, defective conditions, statute of limitations. HF 315.

Additional taxes, property, change of use. HF 733. Became law 6-6-80.

Transfer or assignment of property, fraud, public assistance. HF 685.

Tax increment financing district, property, assessment & valuation of. HF 2567. Personal property tax phaseout, 1 yr. delay. HF 2597.

Disposition of property by counties, procedures for. SF 2316.

Valuations and tax assessments, procedures, notices, appeals, etc. SF 2264.

Taxable status of property. SF 2298.

Mortuary science property and locker plants not exempt from tax. SF 2369.

Reimbursement of property taxes, claims, elderly and disabled. SF 2090. Became law 6-6-80.

Property, ag. land, purchase of, declaration of value, public information. SF 2071. Became law 6-5-80.

Reversion of railroad property. SF 2230.

Interest rates, loans, adjustments, usury. SF 2375. Became law 6-3-80.

PROSTHESIS

Prosthetic devices for injured workers. HF 10.

PUBLICATIONS

Publication of notices, maximum rates, SF 183.

Newspapers and shoppers guides, no sales tax. SF 39.

Depository library center, st. publications, collection and distribution of. HF 18.

PUBLIC AGENCIES

Interest rates, public agencies. SF 2282. Became law 6-11-80.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

Public improvements, increase limit, bids. SF 2006.

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS

Public improvements, increase limit, bids. SF 2006.

PUBLIC INFORMATION

Property, ag. land, purchase of, declaration of value, public information. SF 2071. Became law 6-5-80.

PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

Area educ. agencies responsibility, improvement of instruction, schools. HF 60.

Teacher certificates, issuance and renewal of. HF 374.

Claims for nonpublic school pupil transportation. HF 729.

Authorization for teaching, HF 307.

Gifted & talented children, increase allowable growth, financing of, 1980-81. HF 2275.

Enrollment date, school district, special education students. HF 2299.

Distribution of interest of permanent school fund, area educ. agencies. SF 185.

Educational requirements of schools. HF 2425.

School transportation reimbursement and special education costs. HF 2593.

PUBLIC SAFETY

Law enforcement academy council, membership. SF 149.

Establish reserve peace officers force. HF 2443.

RAILROADS

Railroad right of way, responsibilities. HF 450.

Weights and measures, dept. of ag., inspections, etc. SF 446.

Reversion of railroad property. SF 2230.

Iowa railway finance authority, create, appropriation. SF 2378. Became law 6-3-80.

REAL ESTATE

Real estate apprentice salesperson's license, renewal time. HF 93.

Real property loans, alternative mortgage instruments. HF 658.

Increase interest rate, delinquent property taxes. SF 321.

Deeds, exempt, real estate transfer tax, family corporations & stockholders. HF 741.

Real estate contracts, contract forfeiture, notice. SF 468.

Property, limitations of actions, title. SF 2279.

REAPPORTIONMENT

Reapportionment of legislature and congressional districts. HF 707.

REBATE

Income tax rebate, approp. HF 693. Became law 5-27-79.

RECIPROCITY

Motor vehicle registration reciprocity fees. HF 2479.

Unlawful obtaining or use of hunting or fishing licenses, reciprocity. HF 700. Vetoed.

RECORDS

Sealed records re adopted children and natural parents. HF 723. Vetoed.

Library records, confidential. HF 2240. Became law 3-27-80.

Bridge and culvert records, plans and cost of construction. HF 2279.

Storage of court records on computers. HF 2501.

Adoption records, access to, county, medical, etc. SF 2114.

RECREATION

Motor homes, ambulances, etc., registration and licensing, manufacturers, wholesalers, distributors, etc. SF 101. Became law 2-23-79.

REDEMPTION CENTERS

Handling fee, redeemed containers. HF 2493.

REFORMATORIES

Change names, Iowa training school for boys and girls. HF 744.

REFUNDS

Tax refunds, dept. of revenue apply against tax liability of taxpayer. HF 420. Invoices for motor fuel tax refund. HF 645.

Interest rate charge on utility refunds. HF 337.

Motor fuel tax refunds, may use income tax credit. SF 9.

Interest on overpayments, individual and corporate income and franchise taxes. SF 2253.

REGENTS

Revenue bonds, cities and counties, financing projects, state colleges or universities. SF 448. Became law 5-11-79.

Regents, board of, fuel and electricity, supplemental appropriation. SF 498.

Became law 6-9-79.

REGISTRATION

Motor homes, ambulances, etc., registration and licensing, manufacturers, wholesalers, distributors, etc. SF 101. Became law 2-23-79.

DOT, duties, disbursement of federal funds, airports, certificates. SF 203.

Specially constructed or reconstructed vehicles, registration and titling, nonresident. SF 204.

Trucks, length, weight, and registration fee. HF 747. Became law 4-12-80.

Motor vehicle registration reciprocity fees. HF 2479.

Motor homes and other vehicles, registration and licensing of. SF 2051.

RELIEF

Overseer of the poor changed to general relief director, also changes in duties. SF 98.

REPAIRS

Repairs by seller, new merchandise not consumer fraud. HF 172.

Emergency repair, restoration, or reconstruction, primary highway or bridge. HF 2478.

Emergency repairs to school buildings. HF 2521.

Emergency repairs & purchases, penal & correctional institutions. HF 2490.

REPORTS

Ag. land valuation report, assessors file, repeal requirement. SF 405. Final report, estates, itemize. SF 464.

RESIDENCE

Employees, school districts, residence. SF 247.

Repeal residency requirements, employees of social services. SF 2285. Became law 5-1-80.

RESTAURANTS

Margarine, public eating places, notice. SF 135.

RETIREMENT

Medical benefits, retired employees, police and fire departments. HF 499.

Retirement, discrimination, basis of sex and age. HF 680.

Public retirement systems, administration and benefits, appropriation. SF 489.

Public retirement systems, administration & benefits, approp. HF 2598.

Income tax exemption, annuities, U.S. civil service retirement and disability trust fund. HF 2577. Became law 5-29-80.

REVENUE

Tax refunds, dept. of revenue apply against tax liability of taxpayer. HF 420.

Bonds, hotel and motel tax revenue. HF 632.

Tax information, exchange with other states. HF 421. Valuations and tax assessments, procedures, notices, appeals, etc. SF 2264.

Income tax info., leg. fiscal bureau obtain, statistical purposes. SF 2373.

REVITALIZATION

Property tax exemptions, revitalization area. HF 81.

RIGHT OF WAY

Railroad right of way, responsibilities. HF 450.

ROADS AND HIGHWAYS

Laying of gas and water mains along highways. SF 422.

Farm-to-market road system, uniform definition. SF 280. Became law 6-8-79.

Bridge and culvert records, plans and cost of construction. HF 2279.

Contracts for bridge or road construction on secondary roads. HF 2169.

Emergency repair, restoration, or reconstruction, primary highway or bridge. HF 2478.

State functional classification review bd., pay expenses of county & city members, approp. HF 2168.

Farm-to-market road fund for construction of secondary roads. HF 2482.

Farm-to-market road use funds, temporary allocation. SF 2281.

RULES AND REGULATIONS

Fire marshal rules on liquefied natural gas. HF 257.

RULES OF CIVIL PROCEDURE

Effective date, rules of civil procedure. HF 64. Became law 4-21-79.

RURAL PROGRAMS, ETC.

Rural water district financing. HF 2573.

SALARIES - Also see Compensation

Salaries and expenses, members, officers and employees, general assembly. HF 23. Became law 3-9-79.

Area education agency administrator, salary. HF 659.

Approp's. to: gov., ad hoc com., administrative rules, OPP, merit, labor, lt. gov., atty general, academy of science, arts council, capitol planning comm., historical dept., library dept., exec. council, council of st. gov'ts., natl. conf. of st. legis., uniform st. laws, fiscal bur., LSB, pioneer lawmakers, citizens' aide, judicial, & genl. services. HF 742.

Salaries, elected state officials, state and judicial employees, public employment relations board, appropriation. SF 499.

Deputy sheriffs, compensation of. SF 2122.

Area education agency administrators salaries. HF 2475.

Judges and others, expenses and compensation. SF 2306.

SALES

Repairs by seller, new merchandise not consumer fraud. HF 172.

Sale of funeral services, etc., funeral directors, prohibit. SF 88. Became law 6-9-79.

Membership sales. SF 425.

State sales and use tax, filing, revocation of permits and penalties. SF 488.

Sale of eggs, licensing and regulations. HF 225.

Sale of native wines. HF 2529.

Wine, sale and licensing. SF 2197.

SANITARY DISTRICTS

Compensation and expenses for sanitary sewer district trustees. HF 2500.

SAVINGS AND LOAN

Real property loans, alternative mortgage instruments. HF 658.

"NOW" accounts, savings & loan associations. SF 2121.

Franchise tax on financial institutions, definition of net income, and interest rates for gov't. bonds. SF 500. Became law 4-13-80.

Consumer credit transactions, savings & loan associations. HF 2572.

SCHOOLS

Area educ. agencies responsibility, improvement of instruction, schools. HF 60. Claims for nonpublic school pupil transportation. HF 729.

Authorization for teaching. HF 307.

Leasing of school buildings. HF 468.

Area education agency administrator, salary. HF 659.

Method of election, school boards of directors. HF 418.

Elementary and secondary schools, financing of. HF 600.

Merged Area XIV, funds, legalize. SF 479.

Approp's. to: blind & college aid comms., educ. radio & TV, family practice, food service, indus. start-up program, area schools, braille & sight-saving schools, optometry schools, public instruction, bd. of regents, compact for educ., school budget review com., transp. & textbooks nonpublic schools, UofI, ISU, UNI; also vocational educ. tech. tuition grants, rehab., and youth org. fund. SF 485. Item Vetoed.

Employees, school districts, residence. SF 247.

Legal counsel, schools. SF 426.

Local advisory councils for vocational education. HF 471.

Speech, hearing & psychological services, nonpublic schools, location for. SF 2130.

Gifted & talented children, increase allowable growth, financing of, 1980-81. HF 2275.

School district elections, powers exercised regarding sale of property. HF 2488. Emergency repairs to school buildings. HF 2521.

Tuition rates for school districts. SF 107.

Reorganized school district levy schoolhouse tax. HF 2458. Became law 5-2-80.

Enrollment date, school district, special education students. HF 2299.

Distribution of interest of permanent school fund, area educ. agencies. SF 185.

Expenditure of profits from auxiliary services by area schools. SF 2002.

Loading and unloading of pupils from school buses, weather conditions. HF 2105.

Election date requirements, obligation bonds for school districts, issuance of. HF 695.

Area schools, traffic control and parking. HF 2138.

School district dissolution commission. HF 2340.

Educational requirements of schools. HF 2425.

State percent of growth calculation for school foundation aid. HF 2551. Became law 6-1-80.

School transportation reimbursement and special education costs. HF 2593.

Construction and maintenance, school bldgs. and grounds, tax levy. SF 108.

SECURITIES

Federal land bank investments. HF 395.

Securities, regulation of. SF 463.

SECURITY MEDICAL FACILITY

Social services, interstate corrections compact, security medical facility, and jail standards. HF 754.

SENIOR CITIZENS - Also see Retirement

Elderly care program, approp. HF 758.

Property tax relief, claims. SF 495.

Income tax exemption, annuities, U.S. civil service retirement and disability trust fund. HF 2577. Became law 5-29-80.

SERVICE CENTERS

Service centers for displaced homemakers. SF 430.

SERVICE STATIONS

Self-service gas pumps, latch-open devices on fuel hose nozzle valves. HF 304.

SERVICES - Also see Taxes

Taxable services, parking facilities. HF 676.

SEWER SYSTEMS

Membership, bd. of certification of waterworks & waste waterworks operators. $\,$ HF 2540.

SHARES

Issuance of shares of professional corporation, license practice. HF 708.

SHARE DRAFTS

Share drafts, usury, loans. SF 158. Became law 4-13-79.

SHERIFFS

Sheriff's office furnished within county. SF 269.

Deputy sheriffs, compensation of. SF 2122.

Amana Colonies, additional law enforcement. HF 2180.

Uniforms & accessories, sheriffs & deputy sheriffs, provided. SF 2123.

Increasing auditor's, sheriff's, recorder's, etc., fees; also travel expenses for co. supervisors. SF 2125. Became law 5-29-80.

SIGNS

Temporary signs, community events. SF 81.

SNOWMOBILES

Registered snowmobile storage. SF 2124.

SOCIAL SERVICES

Supplemental appropriation to social services for ADC. HF 657. Became law 4-27-79.

Overseer of the poor changed to general relief director, also changes in duties. SF 98.

Social services, interstate corrections compact, security medical facility, and jail standards. HF 754.

Social services, additional approp. for ADC and expectant mothers. HF 766.

Bankhead-Jones Tenant Farm Act funds, administration of. HF 671. Vetoed.

Approp. to social services, current programs, administration and financing of. HF 755. Item Vetoed.

Social services medical assistance, foster care and homemaker services programs, supplemental appropriation. SF 497. Item Vetoed. Became law 6.22.79

Change names, Iowa training school for boys and girls. HF 744.

Utility easements, social services. SF 87.

Use & reversion of unobligated funds, farm accounts, social services. SF 2118. Became law 4-24-80.

Executive heads, dept. of social services, supply houses and provisions, etc. HF 2245.

Attorney's subrogation notices, social services, medical assistance. HF 402.

Repeal residency requirements, employees of social services. SF 2285. Became law 5-1-80.

Inmate furloughs and class "A" felons under social services. HF 2277.

Income tax debt setoff for child support. HF 2554.

SOIL CONSERVATION

Cost-sharing funds for soil conservation projects. HF 22.

Pipelines, construction standards, soil conservation, land surveys after notice. SF 447.

Tort liability of regional bds. of library trustees, soil conservation districts and officers. HF 2461.

Soil conservation districts. HF 2561.

Borrow pits, topsoil preserved. SF 89.

Conservancy district boards, composition and powers, also boundaries. SF 2357.

SOLID WASTE

Taxable services, parking facilities. HF 676.

STATE AID

State and county aid, county fair. HF 2476.

STATE GOVERNMENT

Executive heads, dept. of social services, supply houses and provisions, etc. HF 2245.

Establish reserve peace officers force. HF 2443.

STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS

Property improvements, defective conditions, statute of limitations. HF 315.

STOCKS

Capital and surplus required, insurance companies. HF 455.

Securities, regulation of. SF 463.

Cooperative associations, distribution of earnings. SF 442.

STORAGE

Registered snowmobile storage. SF 2124.

STREETS

Paving project, Boone, appropriation. SF 2072.

STRIP SEARCHES

Strip searches subsequent to arrest. HF 2495.

STUDIES

County home rule, study, appropriation. SJR 9.

SUBSTANCE ABUSE

Substance abuse, dept. of, approp. HF 765.

TAXES

Update internal revenue code, individual, corporate income tax and franchise tax. HF 139. Became law 3-14-79.

Tax refunds, dept. of revenue apply against tax liability of taxpayer. HF 420.

Invoices for motor fuel tax refund. HF 645.

Collection of delinquent taxes, buildings, leased land. SF 160.

Property tax exemptions, revitalization area. HF 81.

Bonds, hotel and motel tax revenue. HF 632.

Income tax rebate, approp. HF 693. Became law 5-27-79.

Industrial property, tax exemptions. HF 650.

Hotel and motel tax. HF 662. Became law 6-15-79.

Tax districts within townships, fire protection and ambulance service. HF 672.

Taxable services, parking facilities. HF 676.

Property tax, structures not attached. HF 737. Became law 6-14-79.

Tax information, exchange with other states. HF 421.

Assessment and valuation of property, ag. & residential; county finance committee. HF 757.

Nonprofit historical societies, tax, money. SF 1.

Motor fuel tax refunds, may use income tax credit. SF 9.

Newspapers and shoppers guides, no sales tax. SF 39.

Chain store tax, repeal. SF 51.

Increase interest rate, delinquent property taxes. SF 321.

State sales and use tax, filing, revocation of permits and penalties. SF 488.

State income tax changes, indexing. SF 494.

Property tax relief, claims. SF 495.

Additional property tax credits for property owners by increasing homestead tax credit & ag. land tax credit. HF 2072. Became law 2-24-80.

Deeds, exempt, real estate transfer tax, family corporations & stockholders. HF 741.

Update internal revenue code. HF 2470. Became law 4-4-80.

Franchise tax on financial institutions, definition of net income, and interest rates for gov't. bonds. SF 500. Became law 4-13-80.

Final report, estates, itemize. SF 464.

Reorganized school district levy schoolhouse tax. HF 2458. Became law 5-2-80.

Additional taxes, property, change of use. HF 733. Became law 6-6-80.

Income tax deduction for voluntary work expenses. HF 2511.

Income tax debt setoff for child support. HF 2554.

Tax increment financing district, property, assessment & valuation of. HF 2567.

Ambulance service tax levy. HF 2581.

Motor fuel and special fuel tax laws. HF 2587.

Personal property tax phaseout, 1 yr. delay. HF 2597.

Income tax exemption, annuities, U.S. civil service retirement and disability trust fund. HF 2577. Became law 5-29-80.

Income requirement, totally disabled persons, property tax credit. SF 69.

Interest on overpayments, individual and corporate income and franchise taxes. SF 2253.

Valuations and tax assessments, procedures, notices, appeals, etc. SF 2264.

Income tax info., leg. fiscal bureau obtain, statistical purposes. SF 2373.

Taxable status of property. SF 2298.

Indexing, income tax. SF 2247.

Mortuary science property and locker plants not exempt from tax. SF 2369.

Reimbursement of property taxes, claims, elderly and disabled. SF 2090. Became law 6-6-80.

Increase penalty, failure to file or pay fuel, freight, etc., car mileage, income, franchise, sales, use, inheritance, estate or hotel & motel tax. SF 2327.

Gasohol, excise tax on. SF 2376.

TEACHERS - Also see Schools

Area educ. agencies responsibility, improvement of instruction, schools. HF 60. Teacher certificates, issuance and renewal of. HF 374.

Authorization for teaching. HF 307.

THEFT

Transfer or assignment of property, fraud, public assistance. HF 685.

THERAPY

Occupational therapists, licensing. SF 97.

TIMBER

Timber buyers. HF 717.

TITLES

Specially constructed or reconstructed vehicles, registration and titling, nonresident. SF 204.

Property, limitations of actions, title. SF 2279.

TOBACCO

Prohibit advertising tobacco near schools, repeal. HF 2163.

Cigarette law, language and other Code changes. SF 2368.

TORT CLAIMS

Tort liability of regional bds. of library trustees, soil conservation districts and officers. HF 2461.

TOWNS

Certain plats of city or town lots, legalize. SF 2275.

TOWNSHIPS

Compensation of township trustees. HF 647.

Tax districts within townships, fire protection and ambulance service. HF 672.

TRAFFIC

Area schools, traffic control and parking. HF 2138.

Motor vehicles & laws of the road, transportation. SF 2361. Became law 6-18-80.

TRAILERS

Licensing for mobile home and travel trailer dealers, etc. SF 450.

TRAINING SCHOOLS

Change names, Iowa training school for boys and girls. HF 744.

TRANSPORTATION - Also see DOT

Claims for nonpublic school pupil transportation. HF 729.

Motor vehicle records, licenses, violations, fines and bonds. SF 278.

Loading and unloading of pupils from school buses, weather conditions. HF 2105. State functional classification review bd., pay expenses of county & city members, approp. HF 2168.

School transportation reimbursement and special education costs. HF 2593.

Motor vehicles & laws of the road, transportation. SF 2361. Became law 6-18-80.

TRAVEL

Increasing auditor's, sheriff's, recorder's, etc., fees; also travel expenses for co. supervisors. SF 2125. Became law 5-29-80.

TRAVELER'S CHECKS

Acceptance of checks by vendors of state liquor stores. HF 357.

Traveler's checks, etc., sale of, consumer protection. SF 2189.

TREASURERS

County treasurers, duties, etc., changes. SF 159.

TRUSTS

Prohibit certain corporations and trusts from acquiring or leasing agricultural land. HF 451.

Family farm corporation trusts, shareholders. SF 2267.

Establishment and use of common trust funds. SF 2299.

TUITION

Tuition rates for school districts. SF 107.

UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION

Unemployment compensation. SF 373.

Unemployment compensation benefits for state employees. SF 2274. Became law 4-18-80.

UNIFORM COMMERICAL CODE

Exemption, livestock sales from implied warranty, uniform commerical code. HF 2546.

UNIFORMS

Uniforms & accessories, sheriffs & deputy sheriffs, provided. SF 2123.

URBAN RENEWAL

Property tax exemptions, revitalization area. HF 81.

Tax increment financing district, property, assessment & valuation of. HF 2567.

USURY

Share drafts, usury, loans. SF 158. Became law 4-13-79.

Real property loans, alternative mortgage instruments. HF 658.

Regulation of terms & conditions of loans, advances & extensions of credit. HF 2492. Became law 5-10-80.

Interest rates, loans, adjustments, usury. SF 2375. Became law 6-3-80.

UTILITIES

Interest rate charge on utility refunds. HF 337.

Utility easements, social services. SF 87.

Energy conservation for public utilities, commerce commission, authority. HF 2550.

VALUATIONS

Insurance policies, life, annuities, valuation standards and nonfeiture provisions.

HF 462

Tax increment financing district, property, assessment & valuation of. HF 2567. Valuations and tax assessments, procedures, notices, appeals, etc. SF 2264.

VEHICLES

Movement of excessive size vehicles. SF 164.

Specially constructed or reconstructed vehicles, registration and titling, nonresident. SF 204.

Movement of oversized vehicles. SF 2272. Became law 6-13-80.

VETERANS - Also see Military

Abolish additional bonus and disability fund. SF 2126.

VICE

Antique slot & pinball machines, possession of, legalize. HF 2481.

VICTIMS

Establish juvenile victim restitution program, approp. HF 749.

VIOLATIONS

Motor vehicle records, licenses, violations, fines and bonds. SF 278.

Eluding a pursuing law enforcement vehicle. HF 2453.

Energy emergency violations, executive order. HF 2596.

Health care facilities, complaints, violations. SF 431.

VITAL STATISTICS

Sealed records re adopted children and natural parents. HF 723. Vetoed.

VOCATIONAL

Local advisory councils for vocational education. HF 471.

VOLUNTEERS

Income tax deduction for voluntary work expenses. HF 2511.

WAREHOUSES

Warehouse site, beer & liquor control dept., purchase of. SF 2088. Became law 2-26-80.

WARRANTS

Maximum interest rate, tax anticipatory warrants. HF 131.

WATER

Laying of gas and water mains along highways. SF 422.

Membership, bd. of certification of waterworks & waste waterworks operators. HF 2540.

Rural water district financing. HF 2573.

WEIGHTS - MEASURES

Weights and measures, dept. of ag., inspections, etc. SF 446.

Movement of oversized vehicles. SF 2272. Became law 6-13-80.

WILLS

No limit, wills, charity, mental illness. SF 437.

WINE

Sale of native wines. HF 2529.

WOMEN

Equal rights. HJR 5.

WORKERS COMPENSATION

Workers compensation, fire and police personnel, clarify Ch. 85. HF 198.

Prosthetic devices for injured workers. HF 10.

Workers' compensation insurance proceedings and rates. SF 460.

Occupational hearing loss, workers' compensation. SF 359.

INDEX TO SUBJECT INDEX

Page	Subject
$7\overline{4}$	ABORTION - Also see Birth Control and/or Family Planning
74	ACCIDENTS
74	ACCOUNTANTS
74	ACCOUNTING
74	ACCOUNTS
74	ADC - Also see Social Services and/or Supplemental Assistance
74	ADMINISTRATIVE CODE
75	ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE
75	ADMINISTRATIVE RULES
75	ADOPTIONS - Also see Minors
75	ADULT CORRECTIONS
76	ADVERTISING
76	ADVISORY BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND/OR COUNCILS
76	AERONAUTICS - See Aircraft
76	AGE - AGE OF MAJORITY
76	AGENCIES
77	AGING - Also see Senior Citizens
77	Commission on
77	AGRICULTURAL LAND TAX CREDIT - See Tax, Sub-Ref.
	Agricultural Land Tax Credit.
77	AGRICULTURE
78	Animals
78	Dairy - Also see Foods, Sub-Ref. Dairy
78	Farm
80	Grain - Also see Grain
80	Licenses - Also see Licenses, Sub-Ref. Agriculture
80	Marketing
80	Meat and Poultry - Also see Foods
80	Pesticides - Entomolgy - Also see Environmental Preservation
	and/or Pollution.
80	Secretary of
80	Warehouses - Also see Warehouses
81	Weeds
81	Weights and Measures
81	AID TO DISABLED - See Disabled and/or Handicapped
81	AID TO SCHOOLS - See Schools, Sub-Ref. State - Federal Aid
81	AIR POLLUTION - See Pollution and/or Environmental Quality,
	Department of
81	AIRCRAFT .
81	AIRPORTS
81	ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES - Also see Beer and Liquor and/or Liquor
82	ALCOHOLISM
83	ALIENS
83	ALIMONY - See Dissolution of Marriage and/or Marriage

83	AMBULANCES - See Motor Vehicles, Sub-Ref. Ambulances
83	AMENDMENTS - See Bills
83	ANIMALS - Also see Zoos
83	Diseases
83	Domesticated other than Farm
83	Farm
83	Non-Domesticated
83	ANNEXATION - Also see Zoning
84	ANNUITIES
84	APARTMENTS
84	APPEAL BOARD, STATE
84	APPELLATE DEFENDER
84	APPLIANCES - Also see Merchandise
84	APPOINTEES - APPOINTMENTS
84	APPRAISE
84	APPROPRIATIONS
88	Accountancy
88	Accountancy Aging
88	Agriculture
88	Arts Council
89	Attorney General
89	Auditor of State
89	Banking Department
89	Beer and Liquor Control Department
90	Blind, Commission for the
90	Buildings and Grounds, General Services
90	Capitol Planning Commission
90	Cities and Towns
91	Citizens' Aide
91	Civil Rights
91	Claims
91	Commerce Commission
92	Commissions
92	Committees
92	Comptroller
93	Conservation Commission
93	Council of State Governments
93	Counties
94	Courts
94	Crime Commission
94	Development Commission
94	Educational Radio and Television
95	Energy
96	Environmental Quality
96	Examiners and/or Boards
96	Executive Council
97	Fair Board and Fairs
97	Funds
97	General Assembly
97	General Services
01	Gono. W. Dol 11000

98	Geological Survey
98	Governor
98	Health, Department of
99	Herbert Hoover Foundation
99	Historical Department and/or Societies
99	Industrial Commission
99	Insurance
99	IPERS
100	Judicial Department, Statistician, Etc.
100	Labor
100	Law Enforcement
100	Legislative Fiscal Bureau
101	Legislative Service Bureau
101	Libraries
101	Lieutenant Governor
101	Medical and Other Professions
102	Mental Health
102	Merit Employment
	Mississippi Parkway Commission
103	
103	Natural Resources
103	Pioneer Lawmakers
103	Planning and Programming
103	Printing Division, General Services
104	Public Defense
104	Public Instruction
104	Public Safety
105	Radiation
105	Railroads
105	Real Estate
105	Regents, Board of
106	Revenue, Department of
106	Schools
107	Secretary of State
107	Social Services
108	Soil Conservation
108	Transportation, Dept. of
109	Treasurer of State
109	Uniform State Laws, Commission on
109	Veterans
109	ARBITRATION
109	ARCHITECTS
110	ARCHIVES
110	AREA EDUCATION AGENCIES
110	AREA VOCATIONAL SCHOOLS - See Schools, Sub-Ref. Area - Area
	Vocational
110	ARMED FORCES - See Military and/or Public Defense
110	ARSON
110	ARTS
111	ASSAULT
111	ASSESSORS - ASSESSMENTS

- 112 ASSISTANCE ATHLETICS - See Sports 112 ATTACHMENT 112 112 ATTORNEY GENERAL 112 ATTORNEYS 113 AUCTIONEERS 113 AUCTIONS 113 AUDIOLOGY 113 AUDITING AUDITOR OF STATE 113 114 **AUTOMOBILES - See Motor Vehicles** AWARDS 114 BAIL 114 114 **BALLOTS** - See Elections 114 BANKING BANKRUPTCY 115 BARBERS AND BARBERING - Also see Cosmetology 115 115 BEER AND LIQUOR - Also see Alcoholic Beverages and/or Liquor 116 BEER AND LIQUOR CONTROL COUNCIL BEER AND LIQUOR CONTROL DEPARTMENT 116 116 BENEFICIARIES 117 BENEFITED FIRE DISTRICTS - See Fire, Sub-Ref. Districts 117 BENEFITS 117 BEVERAGE CONTAINERS 117 BEVERAGES - Also see Alcoholic Beverages BICYCLES 117 117 RIDDING 118 BILLBOARDS - See Advertising BILLS 118 BINGO - Also see Gambling 118 BIRDS - See Fish and Game 118 BIRTH CERTIFICATES 118 118 BLIND Commission for the
 - 118 Com 118 BLOOD
 - 118 BLOOD
 - BOARD OF REGENTS See Regents, Board of
- BOARD OF REVIEW See Assessors Assessments and/or Property
- 118 BOARD OF SUPERVISORS See Counties, Sub-Ref. Supervisors, Board of
- 118 BOARD OF TAX REVIEW See Tax Review, Board of
- 118 BOARDS
- 119 BOATS See Watercraft
- 119 BODIES
- 119 BONDS
- 120 Schools See Schools, Sub-Ref. Bonds
- 120 BOOKS Also see Printing Publishing
- 120 BORROW PITS
- 120 BOUNDARIES Also see Land and/or Property and/or Zoning
- 120 BOUNTIES See Animals
- 120 BRANDING See Animals, Sub-Ref. Farm

•	
120	BRIBERY
120	BRIDGES - Also see Roads and Highways
121	BROKERS
121	BUDGETS
121	BUILDINGS
122	BURIALS - CEMETERIES
122	BUSES - See Motor Vehicles, Sub-Ref. Buses and/or Schools
	Sub-Ref. Buses
123	BUSINESS
123	CABLE TV
123	CAMPAIGN FINANCE DISCLOSURE
123	CAMPAIGNS
123	CANDIDATES
124	CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
124	CAPITOL
124	CAR DISPATCHER - See Vehicle Dispatcher
124	CAR POOLS
124	CARRIERS
124	CEMETERIES - See Burials - Cemeteries
124	CENSUS
124	CERTIFICATE OF NEED
125	CERTIFICATES
125	CERTIFICATION
125	CHAIN STORES
125	CHARITIES
125	CHECKOFF
125	CHECKS
126	CHIEF CLERK
126	CHILD ABUSE
126	CHILD CARE
126	CHILD CUSTODY
126	CHILD LABOR
126	CHILD SUPPORT
126	CHILDREN
127	CHIROPRACTORS
127	CHOKE-SAVING METHODS
127	CHURCHES - Also see Religious Institutions
127	CIGARETTES - See Tobacco
128	CITIES AND TOWNS
130	Bonds
130	Civil Service
130	Conservation
130	Councils
131	Funds
131	Housing
131	Parking
131	Streets
131	Tax
131	CITIZENS
131	CITIZENS' AIDE

CITIZENS' RIGHT 131 CIVIL ACTIONS 131 CIVIL DISORDERS - Also see Riots and/or Strikes 132 132 CIVIL PROCEDURE 132 CIVIL RIGHTS CIVIL SERVICE 132 132 CLAIMS CLEANERS 133 133 CLOTHING 133 COAL 134 CODE - CODE EDITOR COLLECTIVE BARGAINING - Also see Labor and/or Employment 134 and/or State Government, Sub-Ref. Employees 135 COLLECTORS COLLEGE AID COMMISSION 135 COLLEGES - UNIVERSITIES - See Education 135 135 COMMERCE 135 Commission 136 COMMERCIAL 136 COMMERCIAL CODE COMMISSIONS 137 137 COMMITTEES COMMUNICATIONS - Also see Schools, Sub-Ref. Radio and TV 137 137 COMMUNITY SERVICE 137 COMPENSATION **Employees** 138 138 Salaries COMPTROLLER OF STATE 138 138 COMPUTERS CONDEMNATION - Also see Relocation 138 138 CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION CONFIDENTIAL RECORDS AND/OR COUNCIL 139 CONFLICT OF INTEREST 139 CONGRESS OF THE UNITED STATES 139 139 CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICTS CONSERVANCY DISTRICTS - See Conservation 139 CONSERVATION - Also see Natural Resources and Council 139 and/or Soil Conservation 140 Commission 141 CONSOLIDATION CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS 141 CONSTRUCTION 142 CONSULTANTS 142 CONSUMER 142 CONSUMER ADVOCATE 143 143 CONSUMER CREDIT 143 CONTAINERS 144 CONTRACTORS 144 CONTRACTS

CONTRIBUTIONS - Also see Charities

145

150

Osceola

```
145
      CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES
145
      CONVENTIONS
145
      CONVERSATIONS
145
      CONVEYANCES
      CONVICTIONS
145
145
      COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATIONS
      CORPORATIONS
146
          Farm
146
147
      CORRECTIONAL FACILITIES
147
      CORRECTIONAL SERVICES
147
      CORRECTIONS
      CORRECTIONS, DIV. OF ADULT - Also see Adult Corrections
147
147
      COSMETOLOGY - Also see Barbers and Barbering
      COST OF LIVING
148
      COUNCILMEN - See Cities and Towns, Sub-Ref. Councils
148
148
      COUNCILS - Also see Cities and Towns, Sub-Ref. Councils
      COUNTIES - SPECIFIC
148
          Adair
148
          Adams
148
148
          Allamakee
148
          Appanoose
          Benton
148
148
          Black Hawk
          Boone
148
148
          Buchanan
148
          Calhoun
          Cedar
149.
149
          Clarke
149
          Clay
          Clinton
149
149
          Decatur
149
          Delaware
149
          Des Moines
149
          Dubuque
149
          Franklin
149
          Fremont
          Iowa
149
149
          Jackson
          Jefferson
149
150
          Johnson
          Jones
150
          Keokuk
150
          Lee
150
150
          Linn
150
          Louisa
          Lucas
150
150
          Madison
150
          Mills
          Montgomery
150
```

-151	Page
151	Pottawattamie
151	Poweshiek
151	Ringgold
151	Scott
151	Tama
151	Taylor
151	Union
151	Van Buren
151	Washington
151	Wayne
152	Webster
152	Woodbury
152	COUNTY
154	Attorneys
154	Auditors
154	Bonds
155	Conservation
155	Courthouses
155	Engineers
155	Funds
155	Health, Boards of
155	Home Rule
155	Hospitals
155	Jails
156	Medical Examiners
156	Officers
156	Recorders
156	Registrars
156	Salaries
157	Social Welfare
157	Supervisors, Board of
159	Tax - Also see Tax, Sub-Ref. County
159	Treasurers
159	COUNTY CARE FACILITIES - Also see Homes, Sub-Ref. County
159	COUNTY GOVERNMENT - See County, all Sub-Refs. or Specific
	Sub-Ref.
159	COURT - Also see Judiciary
161	Appeals .
161	Claims
161	, District
162	Juvenile
162	Magistrates
162	Supreme
162	COURTHOUSES - See County, Sub-Ref. Courthouses
162	CREATION
163	CREDIT
163	Bureau
163	CREDIT CARDS
163	CREDIT UNIONS
109	OMEDIA CHICHO

170

Districts

```
CRIME - Also see Law Enforcement
163
         Commission
163
163
         Victims
      CRIMINAL CODE
164
      CRIMINAL HISTORY DATA
164
164
      CRIMINAL JUSTICE
      CRIMINAL PROCEDURE
164
164
      CROPS
      CUSTODY - See Child Custody and/or Minors and/or Court
164
      DAIRY - See Foods and/or Agriculture, Sub-Ref. Dairy
165
165
      DAMS - Also see Water and/or Lakes
165
      DANCE
      DAYS
165
      DAY CARE
165
165
      DEAF
165
      DEALERS
      DEATH
165
      DEBTS
165
      DECEPTION
165 ,
165
      DECREES - Also see Dissolution of Marriage
      DEDUCTIONS
165
166
      DEEDS
      DEFINITIONS
166
      DENTISTRY -
                     See Medical - Professional, Sub-Ref. Dentistry
166
      DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - See Health, Department of
166
      DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE - See Revenue, Department of
166
166
      DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION - See DOT and/or Transpor-
         tation
      DEPARTMENTAL RULES - See Rules
166
166
      DEPOSITS
      DEVELOPMENT - Also see Iowa Development Commission
166
      DIRECTORS
166
166
      DIRECTORY
      DISABLED - Also see Handicapped
167
167
      DISASTERS
      DISCOUNT
167
167
      DISCRIMINATION - Also see Civil Rights
      DISEASE - Also see Animals, Sub-Ref. Diseases
168
168
      DISSOLUTION OF MARRIAGE
      DISTRICT COURT - See Court, Sub-Ref. District
168
168
      DISTRICTS
168
      DIVIDENDS
168
      DIVORCE - See Dissolution of Marriage
      DOCUMENTS
168
169
      DOMESTIC ABUSE
      DONATIONS - See Contributions and/or Charities
169
169
      DOT - Also see Transportation
170
      DRAINAGE
```

- 171 DRAMSHOP
- 171 DRIVER EDUCATION See Schools, Sub-Ref. Driver Education
- 171 DRIVERS' LICENSES
- 171 DRUGS Also see Medical Professional and/or Pharmacy
- 172 DUELING
- 172 DUMP See Solid Waste
- 172 EARTH DWELLINGS
- 172 EASEMENTS Also see Land and/or Property
- 172 ECONOMICS
- 172 EDUCATION Also see Schools (Does not include Schools)
- 174 EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS Also see Schools, Sub-Ref. Institutions
- 175 EDUCATIONAL RADIO AND TV FACILITY BOARD
- 175 EGGS See Foods, Sub-Ref. Dairy
- 175 ELDERLY See Senior Citizens
- 175 ELECTIONS
- 176 ELECTORS
- 176 ELECTRICITY Also see Utilities
- 176 ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER SYSTEMS
- 177 ELEVATORS
- 177 EMERGENCIES
- 177 EMERGENCY VEHICLES
- 177 EMINENT DOMAIN
- 177 EMPLOYEES Also see State Government, Sub-Ref. Employees and/or Schools, Sub-Ref. Employees.
- 179 EMPLOYERS
- 180 EMPLOYMENT
- 180 EMPLOYMENT AGENCIES
- 180 EMPLOYMENT SECURITY See Job Service
- 180 ENERGY
- 181 ENERGY POLICY COUNCIL
- 182 ENGINEERING
- 182 ENTOMOLOGY Also see Agriculture, Sub-Ref. Pesticides Entomology
- 182 ENVIRONMENTAL PRESERVATION
- 182 ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY, DEPARTMENT OF
- 183 EQUAL RIGHTS
- 183 EQUIPMENT
- 183 Farm
- 183 EROSION See Land and/or Land Use and/or Soil Conservation
- 183 ESCROW
- 183 ESTATES
- 183 ESTIMATES
- 184 ETHICS
- 184 EXAMINERS
- 184 EXAMINING BOARDS
- 184 EXECUTIVE COUNCIL
- 184 EXECUTIVE ORDERS
- 184 EXEMPTIONS
- 185 EXPENDITURES
- 185 EXPENSES
- 185 EYES See Medical Professional, Sub-Ref. Optometry or Ophthalmology

```
FACILITIES
186
186
         Shelter Care
186
      FAIRS
      FAMILY
186
186
      FARMS - See Agriculture, all Sub-Refs.
186
      FATALITIES
      FATHERS
186
      FEDERAL AID AND FUNDS
186
187
      FEDERAL GOVERNMENT
      FEDERAL INTERNAL REVENUE - Also see Tax, Sub-Ref. Federal
187
         Internal Revenue
      FEDERAL TAX LIENS - See Tax Liens and/or Federal Tax Lien
187
         Registration Act
      FEED LOTS
187
      FEES - Also see Motor Vehicles, Sub-Ref. Fees
188
      FELONY - See Law Enforcement
188
188
      FENCES
188
      FETICIDE
      FIDUCIARIES
189
189
      FINANCES
      FINANCIAL AID
189
189
      FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
      FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
189
      FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
190
190
      FINES
190
      FIRE
190
         Districts
         Marshal - State
190
190
         Prevention
191
      FIREARMS - Also see Weapons
      FIREPERSONS
191
191
      FIREWORKS
      FIRST AID
192
      FISCAL NOTES
192
      FISCAL YEAR
192
192
      FISH AND GAME - Also see Conservation and/or Hunting and/or
         Licenses, Sub-Ref. Fish and Game
192
         Licenses
192
      FLAG
193
      FLAMMABLES
         Liquids
193
193
      FLOODS
      FOOD
193
193
         Dairy
193
      FOREIGN
193
      FOREIGN TRADE
194
      FOSTER CARE
194
      FOSTER PARENTS
      FRANCHISES - Also see Tax, Sub-Ref. Franchise
194
      FRAUD
194
```

194 FREE ENTERPRISE FUEL - Also see Tax, Sub-Ref. Fuel 194 195 FUNDS - Also see Schools, Sub-Ref. Funds and/or Federal Aid and Funds 197 Cities and Towns 197 Counties FUNERALS - Also see Burials - Cemeteries 197 197 GAMBLING - Also see Bingo and/or Pari-Mutuel and/or Games, Etc. GAMES - CHANCE - SKILL, Etc. 198 198 GARNISHMENT GAS - See Fuel and/or Taxes and/or Service Stations 198 198 GASOHOL. GENERAL ASSEMBLY 198 200 GENERAL FUND - See Appropriations, Sub-Ref. Funds GENERAL SERVICES 200 200 GEOLOGIST, STATE 200 GEOLOGY 200 **GIFTS** 201 GOLF CARTS GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS - See State Government, all Sub-Refs. 201 GOVERNOR 201 202 GRAIN 202 GRAIN ALCOHOL 203 **GRANTS** 203 GRATUITIES 203 GUARANTY 203 GUARDIAN - Also see Court, all Sub-Refs. and/or Judiciary and/or Minors **GUEST STATUTE** 203 GUNS - See Firearms and/or Weapons 203 203 HANDICAPPED - Also see Disabled 204 HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 204 HAZARDOUS WASTE 204 HEADGEAR 204 HEALTH - Also see Health Care Facilities 204 Centers Department of 204 205 Mental HEALTH CARE FACILITIES 206 HEARING - HEARING AIDS - Also see Medical - Professional 206 207 **HEARINGS** HEATING 207 207 HIGHER EDUCATION - See Education HIGHWAY PATROL - Also see Public Safety 207 HIGHWAYS - See Roads and Highways 207 207 HISTORICAL DEPARTMENT HISTORIAL SOCIETY 207 208 HMO 208 HOLIDAYS 208 HOME IMPROVEMENTS

HOME RULE - Also see County, Sub-Ref. Home Rule

208

```
208
      HOMEMAKER
208
      HOMES
208
         Juvenile
208
         Nursing
      HOMESTEAD CREDIT
209
209
      HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION
209
      HOSPITALIZATION - See Hospitals
209
      HOSPITALS
         Mental
210
210
      HOTELS - MOTELS
210
      HOUSEHOLD
210
      HOUSING
210
      HOUSING FINANCE AUTHORITY
      HUMAN RELATIONS
211
211
      HUMAN RESOURCES
211
      HUNTING - Also see Fish and Game
211
         Conservation Commission - See Conservation
211
211
         Licenses - See Licenses, Sub-Ref. Hunting
211
      IDENTIFICATION
211
      IMMUNITY
212
      IMPLIED WARRANTY
212
      IMPORTS
212
      INAUGURATION
212
      INCOME TAX, STATE
                             - Also see Tax, Sub-Ref. Income
      INDECENT EXPOSURE
212
212
      INDEMNIFICATION
212
      INDIANS
      INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT
212
213
      INDUSTRIAL LOANS - See Loans
213
      INDUSTRY
213
      INFORMATION
      INHERITANCE TAX - See Tax, Sub-Ref. Inheritance
213
213
      INITIATIVE
213
      INSPECTIONS - Also see Agriculture, Sub-Ref. Inspection and/or Motor
         Vehicles, Sub-Ref. Inspection
214
      INSTITUTIONS - See Schools, Sub-Ref. Institutions and/or Penal Insti-
         tutions and/or Health, Sub-Ref. Mental
214
      INSULATION
214
      INSURANCE
216
         Commission
216
         Fire
216
         Life
         Medical
216
         No Fault
217
217
      INTEREST
218
      INTERGOVERNMENT - Also see State Government, all Sub-Refs.
218
      INTERNAL REVENUE - See Federal Internal Revenue
      INTERPRETERS
218
218
      INTERSTATE COMMERCE
```

218 INTERSTATE COMPACT ON AGRICULTURAL GRAIN MARKETING 218 INTOXICATION — See Alcoholic Beverages. Beer and Liquor. Liquor, Alcoholism and/or law Enforcement 219 INVESTIGATIONS 219 INVESTMENTS 219 INVOICES 219 IOWA 219 IOWA DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 220 IPERS 220 JAILS - See County, Sub-Ref. Jails and/or Law Enforcement and/or Penal Institutions 220 JOB SERVICE 221 JUDGES 221 JUDGMENTS 221 JUDICIAL DISTRICTS 222 JUDICIAL NOMINATING COMMISSION 222 JUDICIARY - Also see Court, all Sub-Refs. 223 JURIES-JUSTICES OF THE PEACE - See Magistrates and/or Court and/or 223 Judiciary JUVENILE COURT - See Court, Sub-Ref. Juvenile 223 223 JUVENILE JUSTICE 223 JUVENILES - See Minors 223 LABELING 223 LABOR - Also see Migrant Labor and/or OSHA 223 Commission 224 Unions 224 LABORATORIES LADYBUG - LADY BEETLE 224 224 LAETRILE - Also see Drugs 224 LAKES - Also see Water LAND - Also see Land Use and/or Property and/or Real Estate 224 226 LAND USE LANDFILLS - Also see Sanitary Landfills 226 226 LANDLORDS 226 LANDSCAPING 226 LANGUAGE 227 LAW LAW ENFORCEMENT - Also see Crime 227 227 Training Academy 227 LEASING 228 LEAVES OF ABSENCE LEGAL AGE - See Age - Age of Majority 228 228 LEGAL COUNSEL - See Attorneys 228 LEGALIZING ACTS 229 LEGISLATION

229

230

230

LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL

LEGISLATIVE FISCAL BUREAU LEGISLATIVE FISCAL COMMITTEE

```
LEGISLATIVE OVERSIGHT BUREAU
230
      LEGISLATIVE PERFORMANCE AUDIT BUREAU
230
      LEGISLATIVE SERVICE BUREAU
230
230
      LEGISLATORS
230
      LEGISLATURE - See General Assembly
230
      LEVEE - See Drainage
231
      LIABILITY
      LIBRARIES
231
231
      LICENSES
232
         Agriculture
232
         Chauffeurs
         Drivers.
232
233
         Fees
233
         Fish and Game
233
         Hunting
         Liquor
233
233
         Marriage
233
         Medical - Professional
234
         Mobile Homes
         Motor Vehicles
234
234
         Real Estate
234
          Trapping
      LIE DETECTORS
234
      LIENS - Also see Federal Tax Liens and/or Mechanics Liens
234
235
      LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR - Also see President of the Senate
235
      LIFE CYCLE COST
235
      LIGHTS - Also see Advertising
      LIQUOR - Also see Alcoholic Beverages and/or Beer
235
          and Liquor
      LIQUOR CONTROL COUNCIL - See Beer and Liquor Control Council
236
      LIVESTOCK - See Animals
236
      LOAN COMPANIES - See Loans
236
236
      LOANS
237
      LOBBYISTS
      LOCKER PLANTS
237
      LOTTERIES - Also see Gambling
237
237
      LUMBER
237
      MACHINERY - Also see Road Machinery
      MAGISTRATES - Also see Courts and/or Judiciary and/or Law
237
          Enforcement
238
      MAIL
      MANHOLES
238
238
      MANUFACTURING
      MARGARINE - Also see Foods
238
238
      MARIJUANA - Also see Drugs
238
      MARRIAGE
              TRANSIT - Also see Public Transportation
239
      MASS
      MATERIALS
239
239
      MEAT AND POULTRY - Also see Foods
239
      MECHANICS LIENS
```

```
239
      MEDICAID
239
      MEDICAL ASSISTANCE
240
      MEDICAL - PROFESSIONAL
241
          Chiropractic
241
          Dentistry
241
          Ophthalmology
241
          Optometry
241
          Osteopathy
241
          Physical Therapy
241
          Physicians
242
          Podiatry
242
          Psychiatry
242
          Psychology
242
          Therapy
242
      MEDICARE
242
      MEDICINE
242
      MEETINGS
243
      MEMBERSHIPS
243
      MEMORIALS
243
      MEN
      MENTAL HEALTH - See Health, Sub-Ref. Mental and/or Hospitals,
243
          Sub-Ref. Mental
243
      MENTAL RETARDATION - See Retardation
243
      MERCHANDISE
243
      MERIT EMPLOYMENT.
243
      MIDWESTERN EDUCATION COMPACT
      MIGRANT LABOR - Also see Labor
243
244
      MILEAGE
244
      MILITARY
244
      MILITARY SERVICE TAX CREDIT
244
      MINES - MINERALS
244
      MINORS - Also see Children
245
      MOBILE HOME PARKS
      MOBILE HOMES
246
246
      MONITOR
246
      MOPEDS
246
      MORTGAGES
      MOTELS - See Hotels - Motels
247
      MOTOR FUELS - See Fuel
247
247
      MOTOR VEHICLES - Also see Transportation and/or DOT
248
          Ambulances
          Buses - Also see Schools, Sub-Ref. Buses
248
248
          Fees - Also see Fees
249
          Fuel
          Inspection
249
          Licenses
249
          Mopeds
250
250
          Motor Homes
250
          Motorcycles
251
          Registration
```

```
Snowmobiles
252
252
         Trailers
252
         Trucks
         Violations
252
253
      MOTORCYCLES - See Motor Vehicles, Sub-Ref. Motorcycles
253
      MOVING
253
      MUNICIPAL CORPORATIONS - See Cities and Towns, all Sub-Refs.
      MUSEUMS
253
253
      MUSIC
253
      NAMES
      NATIONAL GUARD - Also see Military
253
253
      NATURAL RESOURCES AND COUNCIL
254
      NEWS MEDIA - Also see Press
254
      NEWSPAPERS - See Printing - Publishing
      NO FAULT INSURANCE - See Insurance, Sub-Ref. No Fault
254
254
      NOMINATIONS
254
      NOTARIES.
254
      NOTES
254
      NOTICES
255
      NUCLEAR - Also see Energy and/or Midwest Nuclear Compact
255
      NURSING
255
      NURSING HOMES - See Homes, Sub-Ref. Nursing
255
      OBSCENITY
      OCCUPATIONAL HEARING LOSS - Also see OSHA
255
255
      OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY
      OFFENDERS - Also see Crime and/or Law Enforcement
255
      OFFICERS - Also see Police
256
      OIL - See Fuel and/or Tax, Sub-Ref. Fuel
256
256
      OLEOMARGARINE - See Margarine and/or Foods
256
      OMVUI
257
      OPP
257
      OPTOMETRY - See Medical - Professional, Sub-Ref. Optometry
      ORGANIZATIONS
257
257
      OSHA
257
      OVERPASS
257
      OVERTIME
257
      PACKAGING
257
      PAPER
257
      PARENTS
258
      PARI-MUTUEL
258
      PARKING
258
      PARKING METERS - See Parking
258
      PARKS - Also see Recreation
258
      PAROLE - See Social Services, Sub-Ref. Parole, Board of
      PARTNERSHIPS
258
259
      PATERNITY
259
      PAYMENTS
259
      PEACE OFFICERS - Also see Officers and/or Police
```

PENAL INSTITUTIONS

Reformatories

259 260

- 260 PENSIONS - See Retirement Systems 260 PER DIEM 260 PERFORMANCE AUDITING 260 PERMITS 260 Instruction 260 PERPETUITIES 260 PERSONNEL - See Merit System and/or Employment PESTICIDES - Also see Agriculture, Sub-Ref. Pesticides 260 PHARMACY - Also see Drugs and/or Medical - Professional 261 PHYSICAL EDUCATION 261 261 PHYSICIANS - See Medical - Professional, Sub-Ref. Physicians PICKETING - Also see Civil Disorders, Riots and/or Strikes 261 261 PIONEER LAWMAKERS **PIPELINES** 261 PLANNING AND PROGRAMMING - See OPP 261 261 PLANTS 262 PLATTING - Also see Property and/or Real Estate 262 PLUMBING 262 POLICE - Also see Officers 263 POLITICAL CAMPAIGNS - See Campaigns 263 POLITICAL CANDIDATES - See Candidates 263 POLITICAL CAUCUSES 263 POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS **POLITICS** 264 264 POLLS POLLUTION - Also see Environmental Preservation and/or Environ-264 mental Quality 264 POLYGRAPHS - See Lie Detectors 264 POOR 265 POPULATION 265 PORNOGRAPHY 265 PREAUDIT SYSTEM 265 PRECINCTS - Also see Elections PREGNANCY - Also see Abortion and/or Birth Control 265 265 PRESCRIPTIONS - Also see Pharmacy 265 PRESERVES PRESIDENT AND/OR VICE-PRESIDENT - UNITED STATES 265 PRESIDENT OF THE SENATE - Also see Lieutenant Governor 266 266 PRESS - Also see News Media PRINTING - PUBLISHING 266 266 PRINTING DIVISION - General Services 266 PRISONERS 267 PRISONERS OF WAR 267 PRISONS **PRIVACY** 267
- **PROBATION** 268 PROCESS SERVERS 268 PRODUCT LIABILITY

PRIZES

PROBATE

267

267

268

- 268 PRODUCTS See Merchandise
- 268 PROFESSIONAL AND OCCUPATIONAL Also see Licenses
- 268 PROFITS
- 268 PRO-LIFE
- 268 PROPERTY Also see Land and/or Real Estate
- 271 Condemnation Also see Condemnation
- 271 Personal
- 271 Taxes See Tax, Sub-Ref. Property
- 271 PSYCHIATRY See Medical Professional, Sub-Ref. Psychiatry
- 271 PSYCHOLOGY See Medical Professional, Sub-Ref. Psychology
- 271 PUBLIC AGENCIES
- 272 PUBLIC ASSISTANCE
- 272 PUBLIC BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS See Buildings and/or Buildings and Grounds, State
- 272 PUBLIC DEFENDER
- 272 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES Also see Employees
- 273 PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT Also see Employment
- 273 PUBLIC FUNDS
- 273 PUBLIC HEALTH See Health
- 273 PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS
- 273 PUBLIC INSTRUCTION, DEPARTMENT OF Also see Schools, Sub-Ref. Public Instruction, Department of
- 274 PUBLIC OFFENSES
- 274 PUBLIC OFFICES
- 274 PUBLIC OFFICIALS
- 274 PUBLIC PROJECTS
- 274 PUBLIC RECORDS Also see Records
- 274 PUBLIC RETIREMENT SYSTEMS See Retirement Systems
- 275 PUBLIC SAFETY, DEPARTMENT OF Also see Safety and/or Highway Patrol
- 275 PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION Also see Mass Transit
- 275 PUBLIC UTILITIES See Utilities, Sub-Ref. Public
- 275 PUBLIC WORKS
- 275 PUBLICATIONS See Printing Publishing
- 275 PURCHASING
- 275 RABIES
- 275 RACING
- 276 RADAR
- 276 RADIATION
- 276 RAFFLES
- 276 RAILROADS Also see Transportation and/or DOT
- 277 REAL ESTATE Also see Land and/or Licenses, Sub-Ref Real Estate and/or Property
- 278 REAPPORTIONMENT
- 278 RECIPROCITY
- 278 RECORDERS Also see County, Sub-Ref. Recorders
- 278 ' RECORDS Also see Public Records
- 279 RECORDS AND STATISTICS Also see Health, Department of
- 279 RECREATION Also see Parks
- 279 RECYCLE

279 REDEMPTION CENTERS 280 REFLECTORS - Also see Safety 280 REFORMATORIES - Also see Penal Institutions, Sub-Ref. Reformatories 280 REFUNDS 280 REGENTS. BOARD OF 281 REGIONAL 281 REGIONS 281 REGISTRATION — Also see Motor Vehicles, Sub-Ref. Registration 281 REGULATORY AND FINANCE AGENCIES 282 REHABILITATION - Also see Medical - Professional 282 RELIEF 282 RELIGION 282 RELIGIOUS INSTITUTIONS - Also see Churches 282 RENTAL - Also see Leasing 282 REPAIRS 283. REPORTS 283 RESEARCH 283 RESIDENCY 284 RESIDENTIAL 284 RESIDENTIAL CARE FACILITIES RESOLUTIONS 285 286 Congratulatory 288 Federal Government - Congress, Etc. 288 General Assembly - Joint and Other 291 Roads and Highways, Bridges, Etc. 291 State of Iowa, Agencies and Other 291 Study Programs RESOURCE RECOVERY 294 294 REST AREAS 295 RESTAURANTS - Also see Food 295 RETARDATION - Also see Handicapped and/or Disabled and/or Health 295 RETIREMENT 295 Homes Pensions 295 296 Public REVENUE, DEPARTMENT OF 296 297 Director REVIEW, BOARD OF - See Assessments and/or Property 297 297 RIGHT OF WAY 297 RIGHT TO DIE 297 RIGHT TO WORK 297 RIVERS - Also see Water 297 ROAD USE TAX FUND 298 ROADS AND HIGHWAYS 299 RULES 300 RULES OF CIVIL PROCEDURE RURAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 300 RURAL WATER DISTRICTS - See Water, Sub-Ref. Districts 300 SAFETY - Also see OSHA 300

```
300
      SALARIES - Also see County, Sub-Ref. Salaries
301
          Wages
301
      SALES
      SALES TAX - See Tax, Sub-Ref. Sales
302
302
      SANITARY DISPOSALS
302
      SANITARY LANDFILLS - Also see Landfills
      SAVINGS AND LOAN ASSOCIATIONS
302
302
      SCHOOL BUDGET REVIEW COMMITTEE
303
      SCHOOL DISTRICTS - See Schools, Sub-Ref. Districts
      SCHOOLS
303
303
          Aid - See State - Federal Aid, this subject
          Appropriations
303
304
          Area - Area Vocational
          Boards
304
305
          Bonds
          Buses - Transportation
305
305
          Districts
307
          Driver Education
307
          Employees
307
          Funds - Taxes
308
          Institutions
          Private - Parochial
308
308
          Property
308
          Public Instruction, Dept. of and Supt. of
          Radio and TV
308
          Requirements - Curriculum - Courses -
308
                                                          Subjects
309
          Sports
          State - Federal Aid
309
309
          Students
310
          Superintendent of
310
          Teachers
310
          Training.
310
          Tuition
      SCIENCE
311
311
      SEALS
      SEARCH AND SEIZURE
311
      SEARCH WARRANTS - See Search and Seizure
311
311
      SECRETARY OF AGRICULTURE - See Agriculture, Sub-Ref.
          Secretary of
311
      SECRETARY OF STATE
      SECRETARY OF THE SENATE
311
311
      SECURITIES
311
      SECURITY MEDICAL FACILITY
      SENIOR CITIZENS - Also see Aging
311
      SERVICE CENTERS
312
      SERVICE STATIONS
313
313
      SERVICES - Also see Tax. Sub-Ref. Service
313
      SEWAGE - Also see Environmental Preservation and/or
```

Pollution and/or Solid Waste

```
SEWER SYSTEMS - Also see Environmental Preservation and/or Pollu-
313
         tion and/or Solid Waste
      SEX
313
313
      SHARE DRAFTS
      SHARES
313
314
      SHELTERS
      SHERIFFS - Also see Officers and/or Police
314
      SHOPPERS GUIDES - See Printing - Publishing
314
      SHORTHAND REPORTERS
314
314
      SICK LEAVE
314
      SIGNATURES
314
      SIGNS - Also see Advertising
314
      SMOKE
315
      SMOKING
315
      SNOW
      SNOWMOBILES - See Motor Vehicles, Sub-Ref. Snowmobiles
315
      SOCIAL SECURITY
315
315
      SOCIAL SERVICES
         Parole, Board of
317
         Welfare
317
      SOCIAL WELFARE - See Social
                                           Services and/or ADC
317
317
      SOIL
      SOIL CONSERVATION
317
      SOLAR ENERGY - Also see Energy
318
318
      SOLICITATION
318
      SOLID WASTE
      SPANISH-SPEAKING PEOPLES COMMISSION
319
319
      SPEECH
319
         Pathology
319
      SPEED LIMIT AND/OR RESTRICTIONS
      SPORTS - Also see Schools, Sub-Ref. Sports
319
319
      STATE AGENCIES - See Agencies
      STATE AID - Also see Schools, Sub-Ref. State - Federal Aid
319
320
      STATE FOUNDATION AID
      STATE GOVERNMENT
320
321
         Agencies
322
         Departments
322
         Employees
         Executive Branch
323
323
         Funds
324
         Property - Real Estate
      STATE JUDICIAL NOMINATING COMMISSION - See Judicial
324
         Nominating Commission
      STATE OFFICES - See State Government, all Sub-Refs.
324
      STATE TAX COMMISSION - See Revenue, Department of
324
      STATISTICS
324
      STATUS OF WOMEN
324
324
      STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS
      STATUTES - Also see Code - Code Editor
324
```

```
324
      STEPPARENTS
325
      STOCKS - Also see Investments
325
      STORAGE
325
      STORES
325
      STREETS - Also see Cities & Towns, Sub-Ref. Streets
325
      STRIKES - Also see Civil Disorders and/or Riots.
      STUDENTS - See Schools, Sub-Ref. Students
325
      STUDY COMMITTEES
325
327
      SUBSTANCE ABUSE
327
      SUNDAY SALES - See Sales
      SUNSET ACTS
327
      SUPERVISORS - See County, Sub-Ref. Supervisors, Board of
327
327
      SUPPLEMENTAL ASSISTANCE
327
      SUPPLIES
      SUPPORT - Also see Dissolution of Marriage and/or Minors
327
         and/or Children
328
      SUPREME COURT - See Court, Sub-Ref. Supreme
328
      SURTAX - See Tax. Sub-Ref. Surtax
      SWINE - See Animals, Sub-Ref. Farm
328
328
      TAX
329
         Agricultural Land Tax Credit
329
         Cigarettes - Tobacco
329
         County
329
         Credit
330
         Excise
330
         Exemptions
331
          Federal Internal Revenue - Also see Federal Internal Revenue
332
          Franchise
332
         Fuel
332
         Gas
332
         Income
334
         Inheritance
334
          Personal Property
335
         Property
337
          Sales
338
         School
          Service
338
338
          Surtax
338
          Use
339 -
      TAX COMMISSION - See Revenue, Department of
      TAX CREDIT - See Tax, Sub-Ref. Credit
339
      TAX LIENS - Also see Federal Tax Lien Registration Act
339
      TAX REVIEW, BOARD OF
340
340
      TAX SALES
      TEACHERS - Also see Schools, Sub-Ref. Teachers, and/or Retirement
340
      TELEPHONE - See Communications
340
340
      TELEVISION - See Communications
      TENANT - Also see Rental
340
341
      TERMINAL ILLNESSES
```

- 341 TERRACE HILL
- 341 TESTS
- 341 THEFT
- 341 THERAPY See Medical Professional, Sub-Ref. Therapy and/or Occupational Therapy
- 341 TIMBER
- 341 TIPPING See Gratuities
- 341 TIRES
- 341 TITLES
- 342 TOBACCO Also see Tax, Sub-Ref. Cigarettes Tobacco
- 342 TORT
- 342 TORT CLAIMS
- 342 TOWNSHIPS
- 342 TRAFFIC
- 343 TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS
- 343 TRAILERS See Motor Vehicles, Sub-Ref. Trailers
- 343 TRAINING SCHOOLS See Schools, Sub-Ref. Training
- 343 TRANSCRIPTS
- 343 TRANSIT SYSTEMS Also see Mass Transit
- 343 TRANSPORTATION Also see DOT
- 344 TRAPPING Also see Fish and Game
- 345 TRAVEL
- 345 TREASON
- 345 TREASURER OF STATE Also see Funds
- 345 TREES
- 345 TRIALS Also see Court, all Sub-Refs, and/or Judiciary
- 345 TROTLINES
- 345 TRUCKS See Motor Vehicles, Sub-Ref. Trucks
- 345 TRUSTEES
- 345 TRUSTS
- 346 TUITION Also see Schools, Sub-Ref. Tuition
- 346 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION
- 347 UNIFORM COMMERCIAL CODE See Commercial Code
- 347 UNIFORM PARENTAGE ACT
- 347 UNIFORM REGIONS
- 347 UNIFORM SUPPORT OF DEPENDENTS LAW
- 347 UNIFORMS
- 347 UNIONS See Labor, Sub-Ref. Unions
- 347 UNITED STATES Also see Federal Government
- 347 UNIVERSITIES See Education
- 347 URBAN
- 347 URBAN RENEWAL
- 347 URBAN REVITALIZATION
- 347 USE TAX See Tax, Sub-Ref. Use
- 348 USURY
- 348 UTILITIES
- 348 Public
- 349 VACATIONS
- 349 VALUATIONS Also see Assessors Assessments
- 350 VEHICLE DISPATCHER

or o	MELLICI EC. Co. Motor Mahieles all Cub Defe
350	VEHICLES - See Motor Vehicles, all Sub-Refs.
350	VENDING
350	Machines VETERANS • •
350	VETERANS VETERINARY
350	
350	VICE
350	VICTIMS
351	VIOLENCE - See Civil Disorders and/or Riots and/or Strikes
351	VITAL STATISTICS - See Records and Statistics
351	VOCATIONAL EDUCATION
351	VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION
351	VOCATIONAL SCHOOLS - See Schools, Sub-Ref. Area - Area
	Vocational and/or Trade
351	VOLUNTEERS
351	VOTING - See Elections
351	WAGES - See Salaries, Sub-Ref. Wages
351	WAREHOUSES - Also see Agriculture, Sub-Ref. Warehouses
351	WARRANTS
352	WARRANTY
352	WATCHMAKING
352	WATER
352	Districts
353	WATER RESOURCES
353	WATERCRAFT
$353 \cdot$	WATS
353	WEAPONS - Also see Firearms
358	WEATHERIZATION
353	WEEDS - See Agriculture, Sub-Ref. Weeds
353	WEIGHTS - MEASURES - Also see Agriculture, Sub-Ref.
	Weights - Measures
353	WELFARE - See Social Services, Department of, Sub-Ref. Welfare
353	WELLS - See Water
353	WIDE LOAD
353	WILDLIFE
354	WILLS - Also see Estates
354	WIND
354	WINE - See Alcoholic Beverages
354	WITNESSES
354	WOMEN
354	WORK
354	WORKERS' COMPENSATION
355	X-RAYS
355	ZONING - Also see Annexation